

Federal Aviation Administration

# Order JO 7340.2 Contractions

June 5, 2008

An electronic version of this publication is on the internet at http://www.faa.gov/atpubs

Distribution: ZAT-734, ZAT-464 Initiated By: AJR-0 Vice President, System Operations Services

## **RECORD OF CHANGES**

DIRECTIVE NO.

JO 7340.2

CHANGE TO BASIC	SUPPLEMENTS		OPTIONAL	CHANGE TO BASIC	SI	UPPLEMENT	S	OPTIONAL	

# To Obtain Copies of this Publication

General Public	Department of Defense and U.S. Coast Guard Organizations	Federal Aviation Administration Employees
Write: Superintendent of Documents	Contact <sup>1</sup> : Defense Supply Center Richmond	Contact: Appropriate Distribution
U.S. Government Printing Office Washington, DC 20315-0020	ATTN: DSCR-JNA 8000 Jefferson Davis Highway Richmond, VA 23297-5770	Officer (See list below)

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>NIMA distributed publications will only be addressed to organizational names.

Do not send change of address information or orders for FAAO JO 7340.2 Contractions to the FAA. This will only delay service. FAA recipients should contact their distribution office.

Contact numbers for the FAA centers/regions/service area offices are as follows:

Alaskan Region (AAL)	907-271-5851
Aviation System Standards (AVN)	405-954-3737
Central Region (ACE)	816-329-3106
Eastern Region (AEA)	718-553-4593
FAA Headquarters, Washington, DC	202-267-5652
Great Lakes Region (AGL)	847-294-7218
Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center (AMI)	405-954-6881
New England Region (ANE)	781-238-7652
Northwest Mountain Region (ANM)	425-227-1931
Southern Region (ASO)	404-305-5759
Southwest Region (ASW)	817-222-4392
Western-Pacific Region (AWP)	310-725-7691
William J. Hughes Technical Center (ACT)	609-485-6652

# **Table of Contents**

	Page
Foreword	i
TWO-LETTER STATE AND TERRITORY ABBREVIATIONS MISCELLANEOUS ABBREVIATIONS TIME ZONES (EAST TO WEST) WEIGHTS AND MEASURES VOLUME COMPASS DIRECTIONS	iii iii iv iv iv
Changes, Additions, and Modifications	CAM-1-1
Chapter 1. General	1-1-1
Section 1. Introduction	1-1-1
1–1–1. PURPOSE 1–1–2. DISTRIBUTION 1–1–3. CANCELLATION 1–1–4. EFFECTIVE DATE 1–1–5. SCHEDULE OF PUBLICATION AND DELIVERY DATES 1–1–6. NOTATION OF NEW ENTRIES 1–1–7. CHANGES, ERRORS, AND OMISSIONS 1–1–8. GENERAL NOTICES (GENOTS)	1-1-1 1-1-1 1-1-1 1-1-1 1-1-1 1-1-1 1-1-1
Section 2. Contractions	1-2-1
1–2–1. DEFINITION 1–2–2. USE OF CONTRACTIONS 1–2–3. RULES FOR DEVELOPING CONTRACTIONS 1–2–4. RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING CONTRACTIONS	1-2-1 1-2-1 1-2-1 1-2-2
Section 3. Aircraft—Type Designators	1-3-1
1–3–1. MILITARY AIRCRAFT–TYPE DESIGNATORS 1–3–2. CIVIL AIRCRAFT–TYPE DESIGNATORS 1–3–3. REQUESTS FOR AIRCRAFT–TYPE DESIGNATORS	1-3-1 1-3-1 1-3-1
Section 4. Civil Aircraft—Company Three—Letter Identifier and/or Telephony Designator Assignment	1-4-1
1–4–1. DEFINITIONS 1–4–2. CRITERIA 1–4–3. REQUEST 1–4–4. DOCUMENTATION 1–4–5. BASIS FOR ASSIGNMENT 1–4–6. CHANGES IN COMPANY STATUS 1–4–7. USE OF AIRCRAFT COMPANY THREE–LETTER IDENTIFIER AND/OR TELEPHONY DESIGNATOR ASSIGNMENT 1–4–8. PUBLICATION OF AIRCRAFT–COMPANY THREE–LETTER IDENTIFIER AND/OR	1-4-1 1-4-1 1-4-2 1-4-2 1-4-3 1-4-3
TELEPHONY DESIGNATOR ASSIGNMENTS	1-4-3
Section 5. Special and Local Telephony Designators  1-5-1. SPECIAL TELEPHONY DESIGNATORS  1-5-2. LOCAL TELEPHONY DESIGNATORS	1-5-1 1-5-1 1-5-1

Table of Contents TOC-i

# **Table of Contents**

	Page
Chapter 2. United States of America Aeronautical Contractions	2-1-1
Section 1. Decode	2-1-1
Section 2. Encode	2-2-1
Chapter 3. Aircraft Company/Telephony/Three Letter Designator	3-1-1
Section 1. Aircraft Company/Telephony/Three Letter Designator	3-1-1
Section 2. Telephony/Aircraft Company/Three-Letter Designator Decode	3-2-1
Section 3. Three—Letter Designator/Aircraft Company/Telephony Decode	3-3-1
Chapter 4. Aircraft Nationality Assignments	4-1-1
Section 1. Aircraft Registration Marks - Decode	4-1-1
Section 2. Aircraft Registration Marks - Encode	4-2-1
Chapter 5. Aircraft Type Designators	5-1-1
Section 1. Encode	5-1-3
Section 2. Decode	5-2-1
Section 3. Homebuilts/Experimental	5-3-1

ToC-ii Table of Contents

# **CONTRACTIONS**

# JO 7340.2

# **FOREWORD**

This handbook contains the approved word and phrase contractions used by personnel of the Federal Aviation Administration and other agencies that provide air traffic control, communications, weather, charting, and associated aviation-communication services. Also contained are aircraft-type designators; civil aircraft company three-letter identifiers and telephony designator assignments; aircraft nationality assignments; and civil/military aircraft-type designators.

Nancy B. Kalinowski
Vice President, System Operations Services
Air Traffic Organization

Date:				

### TWO-LETTER STATE AND TERRITORY ABBREVIATIONS

STATE (TERRITORY)		STATE (TERRITOR	<b>Y</b> )	STATE (TERRITORY)	
Alabama	AL	Kentucky	KY	Ohio	ОН
Alaska	AK	Louisiana	LA	Oklahoma	OK
Arizona	AZ	Maine	ME	Oregon	OR
Arkansas	AR	Maryland	MD	Pennsylvania	PA
American Samoa	AS	Massachusetts	MA	Puerto Rico	PR
California	CA	Michigan	MI	Rhode Island	RI
Colorado	CO	Minnesota	MN	South Carolina	SC
Connecticut	CT	Mississippi	MS	South Dakota	SD
Delaware	DE	Missouri	MO	Tennessee	TN
District of Columbia	DC	Montana	MT	Texas	TX
Florida	FL	Nebraska	NE	Trust Territories	TT
Georgia	GA	Nevada	NV	Utah	UT
Guam	GU	New Hampshire	NH	Vermont	VT
Hawaii	HI	New Jersey	NJ	Virginia	VA
Idaho	ID	New Mexico	NM	Virgin Islands	VI
Illinois	IL	New York	NY	Washington	WA
Indiana	IN	North Carolina	NC	West Virginia	WV
Iowa	IA	North Dakota	ND	Wisconsin	WI
Kansas	KS	Northern Mariana Islands	CM	Wyoming	WY

#### MISCELLANEOUS ABBREVIATIONS

DAYS OF THE WEEK		MONTHS OI	F THE YEAR	POSTAL ABBI	REVIATIONS	POSTAL ABBREVIATIONS	
Sunday	Sun.	January	Jan.	Annex	Anx.	Parkway	Pkwy.
Monday	Mon.	February	Feb.	Avenue	Ave.	Place	Pl.
Tuesday	Tues.	March	Mar.	Boulevard	Blvd.	Plaza	Plz.
Wednesday	Wed.	April	Apr.	Camp	Cp.	Road	Rd.
Thursday	Thurs.	May	May	Circle	Cir.	Rural Route	RR
Friday	Fri.	June	June	Court	Ct.	Saint	St.
Saturday	Sat.	July	July	Drive	Dr.	San	Sn.
		August	Aug.	Estates	Est.	Santa	Sn.
		September	Sept.	Expressway	Expy	Santo	Sn.
		October	Oct.	Fort	Ft.	Square	Sq.
		November	Nov.	Highway	Hwy.	State	St.
		December	Dec.	In care of	c/o	Station	Stn.
				Island	Is.	Street	St.
				Junction	Jct.	Terrace	Ter.
				Lane	Ln.	Turnpike	Tpk.
				Mount	Mt.	-	-

### TIME ZONES (EAST TO WEST)

TIME ZONE		CONVERSION	TIME ZONE		CONVERSION
Atlantic standard time	A.s.t.	(+4=UTC)	Alaskan standard time	A.s.t.	(+9=UTC)
Atlantic daylight time	A.d.t.	(+3=UTC)	Alaskan daylight time	A.d.t.	(+8=UTC)
eastern standard time	e.s.t.	(+5=UTC)	Bering standard time	B.s.t.	(+10=UTC)
eastern daylight time	e.d.t.	(+4=UTC)	Bering daylight time	B.d.t.	(+9=UTC)
central standard time	c.s.t.	(+6=UTC)	Hawaiian standard time	H.s.t.	(+10=UTC)
central daylight time	c.d.t	(+5=UTC)	Hawaiian daylight time	H.d.t.	(+9=UTC)
mountain standard time	m.s.t	(+7=UTC)	Pacific standard time	P.s.t.	(+8=UTC)
mountain daylight time	m.d.t.	(+6=UTC)	Pacific daylight time	P.d.t.	(+7=UTC)

### **WEIGHTS AND MEASURES**

	WE	IGHT		CAPACITY				
ENGLISH SYSTEM		METRIC SYSTEM		ENGLISH SYSTEM		METRIC SYSTEM		
Units of Measure		<b>Units of Measure</b>		Units of Measure		Units of Measure		
ton	T	metric ton	mt	Gallon	Gal	Kiloliter	kL	
hundred weight	Cwt	Kilogram	kg	Quart	Qt	Liter	L	
pound	Lb	Gram	g	Pint	Pt	Deciliter	dL	
ounce	Oz	Decigram	dg	Bushel	Bu	Centiliter	cL	
		Centigram	cg	Peck	Pk	Milliliter	mL	
		Millioram	mσ					

					AREA			
ENGLISH SYSTEM		METRIC SYSTEM		ENGLISH S	ENGLISH SYSTEM		METRIC SYSTEM	
Units of Measure		<b>Units of Measure</b>		<b>Units of Measure</b>		<b>Units of Measure</b>		
mile	Mi	Meter	m	square mile	mi <sup>2</sup>	square kilometer	km <sup>2</sup>	
yard	Yd	decimeter	dm	square yard	yd2	square	cm <sup>2</sup>	
						centimeter		
foot	Ft	centimeter	cm	square foot	ft2			
inch	In	millimeter	mm	square inch	in <sup>2</sup>			
				Î				

#### **VOLUME**

ENC	GLISH SYSTEM	METI	METRIC SYSTEM		
Uı	nits of Measure	Units	Units of Measure		
cubic yard	yd3	cubic inch	in <sup>3</sup>		
cubic foot	ft3	cubic centimeter	cm <sup>3</sup>		

#### **COMPASS DIRECTIONS**

	DECODE	EN	NCODE
E	East	North	N
ENE	east-north east	north-east	NE
ESE	east-south east	north-north east	NNE
N	north	east-north east	ENE
NE	north-east	East	Е
NNE	north-north east	east-south east	ESE
NW	north-west	south-east	SE
NNW	north-north west	south-south east	SSE
S	south	South	S
SE	south-east	south-south west	SSW
SSE	south-south east	south-west	SW
SSW	south-south west	west-south west	WSW
SW	south-west	West	W
W	west	west-north west	WNW
WNW	west-north west	north-west	NW
WSW	west-south west	north-north west	NNW

# **CHANGES, ADDITIONS AND MODIFICATIONS**

# Chapter 3 AIRCRAFT COMPANY/TELEPHONY/THREE LETTER DESIGNATOR Section 1. Encode

#### **ADDITIONS**

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
ADI SHUTTLE GROUP, LLC	UNITED STATES	TECHJET	TEC
AIRFLITE, INC	UNITED STATES	RED SUN	RDX
AIRSHARES ELITE	UNITED STATES	ELITE SHARES	SHZ
DB AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	NORTH-SHORE	NSH
EVA AIRWAYS CORPORATION	TAIWAN	EVA	EVA
LINEAR AIR	UNITED STATES	HARPOON	HPN
NOVAJET	CANADA	NOVAJET	NOJ
PENNSYLVANIA BUREAU OF FORESTRY	UNITED STATES	PENN-FOREST	PBF
UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION	UNITED STATES	CRIMSON	OUA
US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL	UNITED STATES	CAP-FLIGHT	CPF
(MAXWELL AFB, AL)			

#### **DELETIONS**

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
ATS, PRIVATE COMPANY	UKRAINE	TECHSERVICE	CPF

### Section 2. Telephony/Aircraft Company/Three-letter Designator Decode

#### **ADDITIONS**

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
CAP-FLIGHT	US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL	UNITED STATES	CPF
	(MAXWELL AFB, AL)		
CRIMSON	UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION	UNITED STATES	OUA
ELITE SHARES	AIRSHARES ELITE	UNITED STATES	SHZ
EVA	EVA AIRWAYS CORPORATION	TAIWAN	EVA
HARPOON	LINEAR AIR	UNITED STATES	HPN
NORTH-SHORE	DB AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	NSH
NOVAJET	NOVAJET	CANADA	NOJ
PENN-FOREST	PENNSYLVANIA BUREAU OF FORESTRY	UNITED STATES	PBF
RED SUN	AIRFLITE, INC	UNITED STATES	RDX
TECHJET	ADI SHUTTLE GROUP, LLC	UNITED STATES	TEC

#### **DELETIONS**

Telephony	Telephony Company		3-Ltr	
TECHSERVICE	ATS, PRIVATE COMPANY	UKRAINE	CPF	

### Section 3. Three-letter Designator/Aircraft Company/Telephony Decode

#### **ADDITIONS**

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
CPF	US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL	UNITED STATES	CAP-FLIGHT
	(MAXWELL AFB, AL)		
EVA	EVA AIRWAYS CORPORATION	TAIWAN	EVA
HPN	LINEAR AIR	UNITED STATES	HARPOON
NOJ	NOVAJET	CANADA	NOVAJET
NSH	DB AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	NORTH-SHORE
OUA	UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION	UNITED STATES	CRIMSON
PBF	PENNSYLVANIA BUREAU OF FORESTRY	UNITED STATES	PENN-FOREST
RDX	AIRFLITE, INC	UNITED STATES	RED SUN
SHZ	AIRSHARES ELITE	UNITED STATES	ELITE SHARES
TEC	ADI SHUTTLE GROUP, LLC	UNITED STATES	TECHJET

#### **DELETIONS**

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony	
CPF	ATS, PRIVATE COMPANY	UKRAINE	TECHSERVICE	

### **Chapter 5 AIRCRAFT TYPE DESIGNATOR**

#### Section 1. Encode

#### **MODIFICATIONS**

From/ To	Manufacturer		Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
From	ECLIPSE	Eclipse 500		L2J/S	ECL5			
To	ECLIPSE	Eclipse 500		L2J/S	EA50			

#### Section 2. Decode

#### **ADDITIONS**

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
EA50	L2J/S	Eclipse 500	ECLIPSE

#### **DELETIONS**

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
ECL5	L2J/S	Eclipse 500	ECLIPSE

# Chapter 1. General

#### Section 1. Introduction

#### 1-1-1. PURPOSE

This order contains the approved word and phrase contractions used by personnel of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). It is also used by other agencies that provide air traffic control, communications, weather, charting, and associated services.

#### 1-1-2. DISTRIBUTION

This order is distributed to selected offices in Washington and regional headquarters; FAA Technical Center and the Aeronautical Center; all ATO service area offices and field facilities; all International Aviation Field Offices; Airport District Offices; Flight Standards District Offices; and the interested aviation public.

#### 1-1-3. CANCELLATION

FAA Order JO 7340.1Z, Contractions, is cancelled.

#### 1-1-4. EFFECTIVE DATE

This order is effective June 5, 2008.

# 1-1-5. SCHEDULE OF PUBLICATION AND DELIVERY DATES

**a.** This order and its changes are scheduled to be published every 112 days. Effective dates will be:

#### **PUBLICATION SCHEDULE**

Basic Or	Cutoff Date For	Effective Date Of
Change	Submission	Publication
7340.2 Basic	02/14/08	06/05/08
Change 1	06/05/08	09/25/08
Change 2	09/25/08	01/15/09
Change 3	01/15/08	05/07/09

**b.** If a facility has not received the Order/changes within 5 days prior to the effective date, the facility shall notify its regional/service area office distribution officer.

#### 1-1-6. NOTATION OF NEW ENTRIES

Additions and changes are indicated on page CAM-1-1.

# 1-1-7. CHANGES, ERRORS, AND OMISSIONS

To report changes to information in the Contractions Order, write to FAA, System Operations Services/ System Operations Airspace and AIM Office, 800 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20591 or call (202) 267–9224.

#### 1-1-8. GENERAL NOTICES (GENOTS)

ICAO does not issue, modify, or cancel telephony/identifier assignments, as does the FAA through GENOTs. If there appears to be a conflict between published data and GENOT data, use the GENOT data. Then make pen and ink changes to reflect the GENOT data.

Introduction 1–1–1

### **Section 2. Contractions**

#### 1-2-1. DEFINITION

A contraction is a word, title, or phrase represented in shortened form for the purpose of brevity. Contractions facilitate communication and thus are a vital part of the Federal Aviation Administration's (FAA) everyday communications process.

#### 1-2-2. USE OF CONTRACTIONS

- **a.** Contractions lend freedom to communication(s) in general correspondence. Without them, written communication becomes cumbersome.
- **b.** Contractions save space on telegraphic circuits, tabulating and computer equipments, charts, drawings and reports.
- **c.** The International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) is the focal point for world-wide use in the international aeronautical community.
- **d.** Standard ICAO abbreviations and codes are to be used, wherever possible. These are available in ICAO document 8400.

# 1-2-3. RULES FOR DEVELOPING CONTRACTIONS

To form or use contractions, the following rules shall apply:

- **a.** Signs and symbols included as part of a contraction are limited to those available on FAA communications equipment.
- **b.** Contractions composed of both upper and lower case letters cannot be used in telegraphic communications.
- **c.** In some cases, a contraction may include letter and number combinations.
- **d.** A contraction should retain an alphabetical similarity to the longer word or phrase.
- e. Three-character contractions are no longer to be coined due to possible conflict with Location Identifiers in an automated and voice response environment.
- **f.** Words of five letters or less are not to be contracted.

- **g.** Excessively long contractions will not be adopted.
- **h.** Prepositions, conjunctions, and articles should be omitted in forming contractions. The slant may be substituted, if necessary.
- **i.** A pronounceable word should be attained, if possible, when contracting a phrase.
- **j.** Abbreviations that are unique to a particular publication shall not be listed in this order.
- **k.** A contraction may have more than one meaning. There are four different categories which constitutes this rational. These categories are air traffic, general, meteorological (weather) and international aeronautics (ICAO).
- **l.** In cases where a contraction may be unfamiliar to the recipient, spell out the word or phrase the first time it is used and follow it with the contraction in parenthesis.
- **m.** Contractions stated should read fluently with the remainder of the text. If questionable, the recipient should refer back to the originator.
- **n.** The contractions in this order may normally be used for any derivative of the root word. If confusion would otherwise result, variations may be shown by adding the following letters to the contraction of the root word:

BL
L
LY
RY
NC
DR
D
NG
R
RN
CLY
V
ST
NS
G
TY
MT
US
S

Contractions 1-2-1

tion,ation	N
ward	WD

# 1-2-4. RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING CONTRACTIONS

Requests for new contractions, changes, or deletion

of obsolete ones may be submitted by the simplest means possible (e.g. Route Slip) to FAA Headquarters, System Operations Services/System Operations Airspace and AIM Office, 800 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20591. Recommendations shall include a description of the need for a proposed contraction and the frequency of its use.

1-2-2 Contractions

### Section 3. Aircraft-Type Designators

# 1-3-1. MILITARY AIRCRAFT-TYPE DESIGNATORS

- **a.** For air traffic control purposes, only the principal elements of each military aircraft designation, Basic Mission/Type Symbol and Design Number, shall be used. The combination of these elements is limited to four (4) characters.
- **b.** The Basic Mission/Type Symbol is an alphabetical letter denoting the primary function or capability of an aircraft. The symbols used are as follows:

A	Attack
В	Bomber
C	Cargo/Transport
E	Special Electronic Installation
F	Fighter
$H^1$	Helicopter
K	Tanker
O	Observation
P	Patrol
R	Reconnaissance
S	Antisubmarine
T	Trainer
U	Utility
V1	VTOL and STOL
W	Weather Reconnaissance
X	Research
Z	Airship

#### NOTE-

The letters H and V are also used as special mission symbols (H-Rescue aircraft; V-VIP aircraft) in which case they precede the basic type symbol, e.g. HC-130, VC-137, HH-52A.

**c.** A Design Number is assigned to each basic airplane. Design Numbers may be 1 through 999. **NOTE-**

A new Design Number will be assigned when an existing airplane is redesigned or modified, either in appearance or operation, to such extent that the new design no longer reflects the design configuration or capability.

# 1-3-2. CIVIL AIRCRAFT-TYPE DESIGNATORS

New designators will only be assigned to new type aircraft and to those modifications, or different models of a type, when the weight category or stopping distance group change.

#### 1-3-3. REQUESTS FOR AIRCRAFT-TYPE DESIGNATORS

Requests for aircraft-type designators are to be submitted to FAA Headquarters, System Operations Services/System Operations Airspace and AIM Office, 800 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20591. All requests must include enough data to substantiate the need for establishing a new aircraft-type designator. Requests concerning foreign manufactured aircraft should be submitted to the state of manufacture.

# Section 4. Civil Aircraft-Company Three-Letter Identifier and/or Telephony Designator Assignments

#### 1-4-1. DEFINITIONS

- **a.** This section identifies the criteria for eligibility and procedures for requesting the assignment of an International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) three-letter identifier and/or telephony designator for aircraft operating agencies, aeronautical authorities, and air operational services.
- **b.** A three-letter identifier, which when used in conjunction with the flight number, serves as the aircraft identification in the air traffic control system in flight plans, fix postings, control messages, computers, etc. When authorized, the identifier/flight number combination is used instead of the aircraft registration number. Three-letter identifiers are applicable to ICAO assignments for commercial domestic/international aircraft operations, national record communication purposes and air traffic operational service related functions.
- c. A telephony designator, normally the company name or an abbreviation thereof, used in combination with the flight number is usually assigned simultaneously with the three-letter identifier and becomes the aircraft identification in all voice communications with air traffic control facilities. It is also used for telephone coordination purposes.

#### 1-4-2. CRITERIA

- **a.** A three-letter identifier is registered only for those aircraft operating agencies and other aircraft servicing companies which, in the opinion of the State of jurisdiction, require a specific three-letter identifier. They are assigned on a worldwide basis to an aircraft operating or servicing company for commercial domestic/international operations. ICAO three-letter company identifiers may be used on the international telecommunications service when deemed advantageous for air traffic control and operational purposes.
- **b.** As stated in ICAO Document 8585, telephony designators "should be pronounceable and suitable phonetically in at least one of the following

- languages: English, French, or Spanish." Such telephony designators should, preferably, resemble the name of the "aircraft operating companies and/or servicing authorities." The telephony designator should consist of not more than two words and three syllables. This eliminates the amount of verbiage created on-line contributing to similar sounding telephony designator confusion. Letters are not assigned as telephony designators; however, companies which have previously been assigned letters as telephony designators will remain.
- c. Three-letter identifiers are assigned to aircraft operating agencies which operate 7 or more non-seasonal international air operations per week and/or generate the appropriate flight movement messages and other related flight operations over the Aeronautical Fixed Telecommunications Network (AFTN); or, 15 or more non-seasonal domestic commercial round trip air operations per week. Aircraft operating agencies which generate less than the prescribed international and/or domestic flight operations, may be waived as deemed advantageous to the U.S. air traffic control system and operationally appropriate by FAA. Exceptions to the above criteria may be authorized on an individual basis.
- d. Connection to the AFTN is a requirement established by ICAO Document 8585. According to ICAO, Annex 10, the AFTN is an integrated worldwide system of aeronautical fixed circuits providing, as part of the Aeronautical Fixed Service (AFS), an exchange of messages between aeronautical fixed stations within the network. The integrated system permits the exchange of messages between aeronautical fixed stations within the network. AFTN telecommunication service provides an electronic media for transmission of international flight movement messages for the safety of air navigation and for regular, efficient and economical operation of air services.
- 1. AFTN connections are authorized only for aircraft operating and servicing agencies to introduce aircraft movement data into the air navigation system and the exchange of permissible

traffic in accordance with ICAO Annex 10 and Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 189.

2. AFTN authorized non-FAA users are required to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) in order to access the National Airspace System June 20, 1996. Interfacility Communications System (NICS) for transmitting non-ICAO computerized (domestic) flight movement data to the aviation industry. The use of the assigned identifier will not be approved until the MOA has been finalized. For specific details and requirements concerning MOA's contact FAA Headquarters, System Operations Services/System Operations Airspace and AIM.

#### 1-4-3. REQUEST

- a. Requests for ICAO three-letter identifiers and/or telephony designator assignments should be addressed to the appropriate FAA service area office. The service area office will ensure all documentation submitted by the applicant/company is validated before data is forwarded. It is the responsibility of the service area office to review and determine if an applicant/company meets the requirements before submitting recommendations to FAA Headquarters. When that determination is made, the request is either denied at the service area office level, or submitted to FAA Headquarters with recommendations supporting the request for approval. The service area office recommendation and all supporting documentation should be forwarded to FAA Headquarters, System Operations Services/System Operations Airspace and AIM, for coordination with and approval by ICAO.
- **b.** Coordination of all three-letter identifiers and/or telephony designators are assigned by FAA with approval by ICAO on a worldwide basis for commercial domestic/international air traffic control operations and use in the AFTN system.
- c. All telephony designator assignments endorsed by FAA are extended courtesy coordination with our military counterparts before final approval from ICAO. This procedure further reduces the elimination of duplicate and/or similar sounding military tactical telephony designator assignments, vice ICAO assignments, which have previously been authorized.

#### 1-4-4. DOCUMENTATION

In order to determine eligibility for an ICAO three-letter identifier and/or telephony designator, the following information is required:

- **a.** Name and address of aircraft company or servicing agency.
- **b.** Type of aircraft operation or service provided. (A list of operators served is required for servicing operations.)
- **c.** Intended use of AFTN for international services or operations.
- **d.** Intended use of AFTN for domestic services or operations which require a MOA with FAA.
- **e.** The number and type of AFTN messages generated on a daily basis.
- **f.** A copy of the company/operator flight schedule.\*
- g. A copy of the FAA Certificate which authorizes the company's operations stating the 14 CFR Part under which operations are to be conducted, i.e. 14 CFR Parts 121, 125, 135 etc.\*

#### NOTE-

14 CFR Part 91 describes general operating rules and regulations governing operation of aircraft within the U.S. including the waters within 3 nautical miles of the U.S. coast. Each person operating an aircraft in said airspace is in compliance of this 14 CFR; however, 14 CFR Part 91 operations alone are not considered criteria for eligibility.

**h.** Provide at least five (5) suggested three-letter identifiers and/or telephony designators in order desired.

#### \*Not required for servicing agencies.

#### NOTE-

The required administrative period for approval of a company three-letter identifier and/or telephony designator is approximately 45 calendar days. Failure to submit the proper documentation may delay approval of an assignment.

#### 1-4-5. BASIS FOR ASSIGNMENT

- **a.** ICAO three-letter identifiers and/or telephony designators are assigned when it is deemed advantageous to the U.S. air traffic control system.
- **b.** ICAO three-letter identifiers and/or telephony designators will not be assigned to eliminate

problems which can be resolved by changing registration number, or similar sounding company names. However, due to the vastly growing flying aviation community, modifying a similar sounding telephony designator will not be an uncommon technique. In the interest of safety to the air traffic control system and operationally appropriate albeit FAA standards, adjustments can be made via this procedure.

c. 14 CFR Section 91.169(2)(d) (revised 1/1/91) requires when a flight plan has been activated, the pilot in command, upon cancelling or completing the flight under the flight plan, shall notify an FAA Flight Service Station or ATC facility, thus avoiding search and rescue procedures by FAA.

#### 1-4-6. CHANGES IN COMPANY STATUS

Immediately notify FAA Headquarters, System Operations Services/System Operations Airspace and AIM, in writing, when an assigned three-letter identifier and/or telephony designator is no longer required; or, a change in the name, address, or physical location of the company occurs. Any designator released will not be reassigned for at least 60 calendar days.

Exceptions to this ruling may be modified on an individual basis. Listed below are reasons governing the notification of release:

- **a.** Operations are permanently suspended or cancelled for any reason;
- **b.** When combining any company names holding more than one three-letter identifier and/or telephony designator; or,
- **c.** When the company air carrier certificate has permanently been terminated.

#### 1-4-7. USE OF AIRCRAFT COMPANY THREE-LETTER IDENTIFIER AND/OR TELEPHONY DESIGNATOR ASSIGNMENT

**a.** Authorized three-letter identifiers and/or telephony designators are valid only when aircraft

are flown for company business in accordance with the provisions of the 14 CFR under which an operating certificate was obtained from the FAA. The pilot will revert to standard identification procedures when using the aircraft for personal flying.

- b. If the three-letter identifier and/or telephony designator is new or changed, it should be listed in the "Remarks" portion of the flight plan for at least 60 days following the effective date. In cases where there is no three-letter identifier assignment or it is used in a medical emergency, the assigned telephony designator must be listed in the "Remarks" portion of the flight plan. This requirement necessitates the air traffic controller's correlation between the written records and radio communications.
- c. The FAA Headquarters, System Operations Services/System Operations Airspace and AIM, reserves the right to revise or cancel designator assignments should confusion or misuse result within the United States. ICAO Document 8585 states in the interest of safety, simple procedures should be developed and maintained by States and aircraft operating companies/agencies for detecting, reporting and eliminating similar sounding telephonies which may cause confusion or mistakes in identification.

#### 1-4-8. PUBLICATION OF AIRCRAFT-COMPANY THREE-LETTER IDENTIFIER AND/OR TELEPHONY DESIGNATOR ASSIGNMENTS

The effective date of an ICAO three-letter identifier and/or telephony designator assignment will be established to provide adequate lead-time for entry into the Stored Flight Plan Program; and, for FAA facilities to be advised of the authorized assignments pending publication in appropriate FAA and ICAO documents.

### Section 5. Special and Local Telephony Designators

# 1-5-1. SPECIAL TELEPHONY DESIGNATORS

- **a.** Special telephony designators are temporarily authorized only when their assignment will necessitate "special handling" by air traffic control.
- **b.** Special telephony designators are approved by FAA in accordance with Federal Communication Commission (FCC) Regulation 87.115.
- **c.** Special telephony designators may be authorized a timeframe of not more than 2-years when an event is categorized for a continuous systemized operation.
- **d.** Special telephony designators may be authorized for the following categories:
  - 1. commemorative flights;
- 2. large number of aircraft participating in an organized race;
- **3.** aircraft engaged in a systemized operational event and/or exercise;
- **4.** aircraft operating during an emergency or disaster condition; or,
- **5.** aircraft needing special handling for test purposes.
- **e.** Requests will be made to FAA Headquarters, System Operations Services/System Operations Airspace and AIM, submitting the following:
  - 1. type of flight;
  - 2. handling required;
  - **3.** type and number of participating aircraft;
  - 4. type of operational event; and

- **5.** routes and duration of operation.
- **f.** FAA Headquarters, System Operations Sevices/ System Operations Airspace and AIM, will notify FCC of the pending assignment.

# 1-5-2. LOCAL TELEPHONY DESIGNATORS

- **a.** Local telephony designators will be used only for communications with local airport traffic control towers/facilities for VFR/SVFR operations. A Letter of Agreement (LOA) is required between the local tower/facility and the requesting company/applicant. The LOA will contain verbiage which ensures the local telephony is used only with facilities which are signatories to the agreement.
- **b.** When a LOA expires, the local tower/facility will notify the company/applicant for renewal and submit new LOA to FAA Headquarters, System Operations Services/System Operations Airspace and AIM, for update.
- **c.** Local telephony designators will not be used for filing flight plans nor for IFR operations.
- **d.** Local telephony designators are approved in accordance with the FAA JO Order 7210.3, Facility Operation and Administration.
- e. Request for local telephony designators will be reviewed by the service area office for adherence to criteria, and forwarded with recommendations to FAA Headquarters, System Operations Services/System Operations Airspace and AIM. FAA Headquarters reviews and forwards the approved assignment back to the service area office for dispersion.

# Chapter 2. United States of America Aeronautical Contractions

### Section 1. Decode

#### **EXPLANATION OF CODES**

GEN - Indicates general aeronautical usage.

NWS - Indicates National Weather Service and aeronautical weather usage.

ATC - Indicates Air Traffic Control usage.

ICAO - Indicates ICAO usage. International messages should use these.

METAR/TAF - Indicates ICAO weather usage.

#### A

Contraction	Definition	Usage
+FC	tornado/water spout	METAR
A	absolute (temperature)	NWS
A	Alaskan Standard Time (time groups	NWS
	only)	
A	Amber	GEN
A	arctic (air mass)	NWS
A/A	air to air	ATC
A/C	approach control	ATC
A/G	air to ground	ATC
A/H	already had	ATC
AAC	Alaskan Air Command	GEN
AAD	Assigned altitude deviation	ICAO
AADC	approach and departure control	ATC
AAF	Army Air Field	GEN
AAITVL	arrival aircraft interval	ATC
AAL	Above aerodrome level	ICAO
AAL	Alaskan Region, FAA	GEN
AAP	Advise if able to proceed	ATC
AAR	airport arrival rate	ATC
AARTE	airport acceptance rate	ATC
AATM	at all times	GEN
AAWF	Auxiliary Aviation Weather Facility	NWS
AAWTA	Advise at what time able	ICAO
AB	Airborne	ATC
ABBR	Abbreviate	GEN
ABCST	automatic broadcast	GEN
ABD	Aboard	GEN
ABI	Advance boundary information	ICAO
ABLCHG	airborne launching	ATC
ABM	abeam	GEN
ABN	aerodrome beacon	ICAO
ABND	abandon	GEN
ABNDT	abundant	GEN
ABNML	abnormal	GEN
ABT	about	GEN
ABV	above	GEN
AC	Advisory Circular	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
AC	altocumulus	NWS
AC	assistant chief	GEN
ACA	artic control area	ATC
ACARS	Aircraft communication addressing	ICAO
	and reporting system	
ACAS	airborne collision avoidance system	ICAO
ACC	area control center	ATC
ACCAS	altocumulus castellanus	NWS
ACCID	notification of aircraft accident	ATC
ACCT	account	GEN
ACCUM	accumulate	GEN
ACDNT	accident	GEN
ACDO	Air Carrier District Office	GEN
ACE	Central Region, FAA	GEN
ACES	access	GEN
ACFT	aircraft	GEN
ACID	aircraft identification	ATC
ACK	acknowledge	GEN
ACL	altimeter check location	ATC
ACLD	above clouds	GEN
ACLS	automatic carrier landing system	GEN
ACLT	accelerate	GEN
ACM	air combat maneuvers	ATC
ACN	aircraft classification number	ICAO
ACN	all concerned notified	GEN
ACNOT	accident notice	GEN
ACP	acceptance (message type	ICAO
ACI	designator)	ICAO
ACP	area command post	GEN
ACPT	accept	GEN
ACPY	accompany	GEN
ACR	air carrier	GEN
ACRBT	acrobatic	ATC
ACRS	across	GEN
ACSL	standing lenticular altocumulus	NWS
ACT	active or activated or activity	ICAO
ACT	air combat training	ATC
ACT	Technical Center, FAA	GEN
ACTG	acting	GEN
ACTV	active	GEN
ACTVT	activate	GEN
ACW	aircraft control and warning	GEN
ACYC	Anticyclonic	NWS
AD	Aerodrome	ICAO
ADA	advisory area	ATC
ADAP	Airport Development Aid Program	GEN
ADC	Aerodrome chart	ICAO
ADCF	Air Defense Control Facility	GEN
ADCON	advise or issue instructions to all	GEN
	concerned	J.
ADCUS	advise customs	GEN
ADDN	addition	GEN
ADE		GEN
	Air Defense Emergency	
ADEAD	automatic direction finder	GEN
ADIZ	automatic direction finder approach	ATC
ADIZ	air defense identification zone	GEN
ADJ	adjacent	GEN

Decode 2-1-1

Contraction	Definition	Usage
ADL	aggregate demand list	ATC
ADLO	Air Defense Liaison Officer	GEN
ADLY	arrival delay	ATC
ADMAP	advise by air mail as soon as possible	GEN
ADMIN	administration	GEN
ADMIR	administrator	GEN
ADMIS	aircraft departing at (number of	ATC
ADMIV	minutes) intervals administrative	GEN
ADNL TFC	additional traffic is	ATC
ADNOK	advise if not correct	ATC
ADO	Aerodrome office (specify service)	ICAO
ADO	Airport District Office	GEN
ADP	automatic data processing	GEN
ADPE	automatic data processing equipment	GEN
ADPS	automatic data processing systems	GEN
ADQT	adequate	GEN
ADR	airport departure rate	ATC
ADR	advisory route	ATC
ADRDE	advise reason for delay	ATC
ADRNDCK	adirondack	NWS
ADRT	alternate departure route	ATC
ADS	address	GEN
ADS	Air Defense Sector	GEN
ADS	automatic dependent surveillance	ICAO
ADSPN	advise disposition	GEN
ADSU	automatic dependent surveillance	ICAO
ADM	unit	NING
ADV	advise	NWS
ADVALT	allotment advice	GEN
ADVC ADVCTN	advice advection	GEN NWS
ADVOIN	advance	GEN
ADVY	advisory	NWS
ADVZY	advisory	ATC
ADW	air defense warning	GEN
ADZ	advise	GEN
ADZAR	advise arrival	ATC
ADZI	advise intentions	ATC
ADZOF	advise this office	GEN
ADZY	advisory	ATC
ADZY	advisory	GEN
AEA	Eastern Region, FAA	GEN
AEM	aircraft and engine mechanic	GEN
AENG	airways engineer	GEN
AER	approach end runway	GEN
AERO	aeronautical	GEN
AEU	aircraft earth station Europe, Africa, and Middle East	ICAO
AEU	Office, FAA	GEN
AEVAC	air evacuation	ATC
AEVAC	airborne early warning	GEN
AFB	Air Force Base	GEN
AFC	area forecast center	NWS
AFCT	affect	GEN
AFD	Airport/Facility Directory	GEN
AFDK	after dark	NWS
AFIL	filed flight plan in the air	GEN
AFIO	authorization for interceptor	ATC
	operations	
AFIRM	affirmative	GEN
AFIS	aerodrome flight information service	ICAO
AFJ	Air Force Jet	ATC
AFM	affirmative	ICAO
AFNEA	Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area	GEN
AFNEO	Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office	GEN
AFOVRN	Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard	MIL
	approach lighting system	

Contraction	Definition	Usage
AFREP	Air Force Representative to the FAA	GEN
AFRT	air freight	GEN
AFS	aeronautical fixed service	GEN
AFSS	Automated Flight Service Station	GEN
AFT	after	GEN
AFTN	Aeronautical Fixed	GEN
	Telecommunications Network	
AFTN	afternoon	GEN
AG	air ground	ATC
AGA	aerodromes, air routes and ground	ICAO
10100	aids	CEN
AGACS	automatic ground air/ground	GEN
	communication system	GEN!
A-GEAR	arresting gear	GEN
AGL	above ground level	GEN
AGL	Great Lakes Region, FAA	GEN
AGN	again	GEN GEN
AGR AGRMT	agree	
	agreement ahead	GEN
AHD AI	arrival approved request for IFR	GEN ATC
AL	flight	AIC
AIA	advise if able	ATC
AIATSC	all international air traffic switching	GEN
MAISC	centers	SLIV
AIC	Aeronautical Information Circular	GEN
AID	airport information desk	GEN
AIDC	Air traffic services inter-facility data	ICAO
THE	communication	10/10
AIFP	activate IFR flight plan	ATC
AILS	automatic instrument landing system	GEN
AIM	Airman's Information Manual	GEN
AIP	Aeronautical Information Publication	ATC
AIP	aeronautical information publications	GEN
	(In General)	
AIRAC	aeronautical information regulation	GEN
	and control	
AIRCOMNET	Air Force Communications Network	GEN
AIREP	air report	GEN
AIRFL	air refueling	ATC
AIRMET	Airmen's Meteorological	GEN
	Information	
AIROPNET	air operations network	GEN
AIS	aeronautical information service	GEN
AIS	aeronautical information specialist	GEN
AIS	airport in sight	GEN
AL	all (when used as prefix)	GEN
AL	annual leave	GEN
AL/()	at least (altitude)	ATC
ALACEO	alighting area	GEN
ALACEO	all air carrier field offices	GEN
ALADLO	all air defense liaison officers in	GEN
ALAPPO	service area	CEM
ALAFFO	all technical operations	GEN
ALANO ALARTC	all accident notice offices all air route traffic control centers in	GEN GEN
ALAKIC		GEN
ALAT	service area	CEN
ALAI	all air traffic service personnel in	GEN
AT ATAC	service area	CEN
ALATAS	all air traffic (area) supervisors in	GEN
AT ATEC	service area	CEN
ALATEO	all air traffic field facilities	GEN
ALATFO	all air traffic field offices	GEN
ALCKT	all offices having send-receive tele-	GEN
ALCC/C	typewriter service on circuit	CEN
ALCS/C	all air traffic combined station/ centers in service area	GEN
		•

2-1-2 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
ALCS/T	All air traffic combined station/ towers in service area	GEN
ALCT	attempt to locate	GEN
ALDA	Air Line Dispatchers Association	GEN
ALERFA	alert phase code (alerting service)	ATC
ALF	aloft	NWS
ALFAA	all FAA field offices and personnel	GEN
ALFAB	all FAA offices on NADIN	GEN
ALFSFO ALFSS	all flight standards field offices all flight service stations in service	GEN GEN
	area	
ALG	along	GEN
ALIATEG	Allegheny	NWS GEN
ALIATSC	all international aeronautical tele- communication switching centers	GEN
ALIFO	all international field offices	GEN
ALIFSS	all international flight service	GEN
	stations in service area	
ALNMT	alignment	GEN
ALNOT	alert notice	GEN
ALP	airport layout plan	GEN
ALPA	Air Line Pilots Association	GEN
ALQDS	all quadrants	NWS
ALRAFAC	alerting all radar ATC facilities in service	ICAO GEN
ALKAFAC	all radar AIC facilities in service	GEN
ALRGN	all regional/service area offices	GEN
ALS	approach light system	GEN
ALSEC	all sectors	NWS
ALSF-1	standard 2400' high-intensity	GEN
	approach lighting system with	
	sequenced flashers (Category I	
	configuration)	
ALSF-2	standard 2400' high-intensity	GEN
	approach lighting system with sequenced flashers (Category II	
	configuration)	
ALSTG	altimeter setting	GEN
ALT	altitude	GEN
ALTA	Alberta	NWS
ALTM	altimeter	GEN
ALTN	alternate	GEN
ALTN	alternate (aerodrome)	ICAO
ALTPY	alternate airport	GEN
ALTRV ALTWR	altitude reservation	GEN GEN
ALIWK	all ATC towers in service area	NWS
ALWF	actual wind factor	NWS
AM	ante meridiem	NWS
AMA	area minimum altitude	ICAO
AMB	ambiguity	GEN
AMC	Air Mobility Command	ATC
AMC	Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center, FAA	GEN
AMCL	amended clearance	ATC
AMD	amend / amended forecast	GEN/
AMDT	amendment	GEN
AMECH	account mechanical	GEN
AMGR	airport manager	GEN
AMIS	aircraft movement information	GEN
AMOS	services Automatic Meteorological Observing	GEN
AMOS	System System	JEN
AMP	Amplifier or amplify	GEN
AMPLTD	amplitude	NWS
AMRF	amended route of flight	ATC
AMS	aeronautical mobile service	GEN
AMS	air mass	NWS

Contraction	Definition	Usage
AMS	American Meteorological Society	NWS
AMSL	above mean sea level	GEN
AMSS	aeronautical mobile satellite service	ICAO
AMT	Amount	GEN
AMVER	Automated Mutual-Assistance Vessel Rescue System	ATC
ANC	Aeronautical chart 1:500 000 (followed by name/title)	ICAO
ANCPT	anticipate	GEN
ANCS	Aeronautical navigation chart small scale (followed by name/title scale)	ICAO
ANE	New England Region, FAA	GEN
ANF	air navigation facility	GEN
ANG	Air National Guard	GEN
ANLYS	Analysis	NWS
ANM	Northwest Mountain Region, FAA	GEN
ANMS	Automatic Network Management System	GEN
ANNC	announce	GEN
ANR	Advanced Navigation Routes	ATC
ANRA	air navigation radio aids	GEN
ANS	answer	GEN
ANT	antenna	GEN
AO1	ASOS automated observation without precipitation discriminator (rain/snow)	METAR
AO2	ASOS automated observation with precipitation discriminator (rain/snow)	NWS
AOA	at or above	ATC
AOAF	at or after	ATC
AOB	at or below	ATC
AOBF	at or before	ATC
AOC	aerodrome obstacle chart (followed by type & name/title)	ICAO
AOC	airport operating certificate	GEN
AOCP	aircraft out of commission for parts	GEN
AOE	airport of entry	GEN
AOPA	Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association	GEN
AP	airport	ICAO
AP	anomalous propagation	ATC
APAP	approach path alignment panel	GEN
APAPI	Abbreviated precision approach path indicator	ICAO
APC	area positive control	ATC
APCH APDC	approach Aircraft parking/docking chart	GEN ICAO
	(followed by name/title)	
APL	airport lights	GEN
APLCN	Appalachian	NWS
APN	Apron	ICAO
APNT APP	approach control or approach control	ICAO
A DDA	office	ATTC
APPA	advise present position and altitude	ATC
APPR APR	appear	GEN GEN
APREO	airports program report approval request	GEN
APRNT	apparent	GEN
APROP	appropriate	GEN
APRX	approximate	GEN
APS	airborne pulse search radar	GEN
APSG	after passing	ICAO
APV	approve	GEN
APVL	approval	GEN
AR	Atlantic Route	ATC
ARAC	area airports checked	ATC

Decode 2-1-3

Contraction	Definition	Usage
ARAC	Army radar approach control facility	GEN
ARAD	altitude radial	ATC
ARB	Air Reserve Base	GEN
ARC	Area chart	ICAO
ARCP	air refueling control point	ATC
AREP	air refueling egress point	ATC
AREX	air refueling exit	ATC
ARFF	aircraft rescue and fire fighting	ATC
ARFFOK	airport rescue and fire fighting alarm checked	ATC
ARFOR	area forecast	GEN
ARINC	Aeronautical Radio, Incorporated	GEN
ARIP	air refueling initial point	ATC
ARL	Aerial	ATC
ARLO	Army Liaison Officer	GEN
ARMET	forecast upper wind and temperature	GEN
	at specified points	
ARML	Airmail	GEN
ARND	Around	GEN
ARNG	Arrange	GEN
ARNOT	area notice	GEN
ARO	air traffic services reporting office	GEN
ARO	Airport Reservations Office	GEN
ARP	aerodrome reference point	ICAO
ARP	airport reference point	GEN
ARP	airport reservation position	GEN
ARP	air-report	GEN
ARPT	Airport	GEN
ARQ	automatic error correction equipment	GEN
ARR	arrival or arrive	GEN
ARS	Air Rescue Service (USAF)	GEN
ARS	special air-report	GEN
ARSA	airport radar service area	ATC
ARSR	air route surveillance radar	GEN
ARST	arrest	GEN
ARTC	air route traffic control	GEN
ARTCC	Air Route Traffic Control Center	GEN
ARTS	Automated Radar Terminal Systems	GEN
ARU	Airborne Radar Unit	GEN
ARU	Airspace Reservation Unit	GEN
	(Canadian)	
ARUNK	arrival unknown	ATC
AS	altostratus	NWS
AS/R	automatic send/receive	GEN
ASAP	as soon as possible	GEN
ASC	ascent to	GEN
ASCU	automatic scanning control unit	GEN
ASD	airspace docket	GEN
ASDA	accelerate-stop distance available	GEN
ASDE	airport surface detection equipment	GEN
ASE	Altimetry system error	ICAO
ASGN	assign	GEN
ASI	altimeter setting indicator	GEN
ASIP	airspace flight inspection pilot	GEN
ASL	above sea level	GEN
ASMD	assumed	ATC
ASND	ascend	GEN
ASO	Southern Region, FAA	GEN
ASOS	automated surface observing system	NWS
ASP	airport system plan	GEN
ASP	airspace	GEN
ASPH	asphalt	GEN
ASR	airport surveillance radar	GEN
ASSOC	associate	GEN
ASST	assistant	GEN
ASW	Southwest Region, FAA	GEN
ATA	actual time of arrival	ATC
·	<del>-</del>	

Contraction	Definition	Usage
ATA	Air Transport Association of America	GEN
ATAM	at and maintain	ATC
ATAR	above transmitted as received	GEN
ATC	air traffic control	GEN
ATCA	Air Traffic Control Association	GEN
ATCA	ATC advises	ATC
ATCAA	ATC assigned airspace	ATC
ATCBI	ATC beacon interrogator	GEN
ATCC	ATC clears	ATC
ATCF	ATC facility	GEN
ATCH	attach	GEN
ATCOR	ATC operations representative	GEN
ATCR	ATC requests	ATC
ATCRBS	ATC radar beacon system	GEN
ATCS	ATC specialist	GEN
ATCSCC	David J. Hurley ATC Systems	GEN
	Command Center	
ATCT	Airport Traffic Control Tower	GEN
ATD	actual time of departure	ATC
ATFC	account traffic	GEN
ATFM	air traffic flow management	ICAO
ATIS	automatic terminal information service	GEN
ATLC	Atlantic	NWS
ATM	air traffic management	ICAO
ATM	authentication maneuver	ATC
ATMT	attempt	GEN
ATMTC	attempt to contact	ATC
ATN	Aeronautical Telecommunications Network	ICAO
ATND	attend	GEN
ATO	aeronautical telecommunications operator	GEN
ATO	Air Traffic Organization	GEN
ATOG	allowable take-off gross weight	GEN
ATP	actual time of penetration	ATC
ATP	air traffic procedures	GEN
ATPAC	Air Traffic Procedures Advisory	GEN
	Committee	
ATR	air transport rating	GEN
ATREP	air traffic representative	GEN
ATRLS	actual time of release	ATC
ATSCCP	Air Traffic Service Contingency Command Post	GEN
ATT	American Telephone and Telegraph Company	GEN
ATTM	at this time	GEN
ATTN	attention	GEN
AT-VASIS	Abbreviated T visual approach slope indicator system	ICAO
ATZ	aerodrome traffic zone	ICAO
AUGRA	authority granted	GEN
AURBO	Aurora Borealis	NWS
AUREO	authority is requested	GEN
AUTH	authority	GEN
AUTH	authorized	ICAO
AUTO	automatic	GEN
AUTOB	automatic weather reporting system	GEN
AUW	all up weight (gross weight)	GEN
AUX	auxiliary	GEN
AUZ	authorize	GEN
AUL	altitude reservation void for aircraft	ATC
AVANA		
AVANA AVBL	not airborne by available	GEN

2-1-4 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
AVFPNO	pilot failed to activate VFR/DVFR	ATC
	flight plan	
AVG	average	GEN
AVGAS	aviation gasoline	GEN
AVN	aviation	GEN
AWA	advise when able	ATC
AWANS	Aviation Weather and NOTAM	GEN
	System	
AWBE	automatic weather broadcast	GEN
	equipment	
AWE	advise when established	ATC
AWL	all weather landing	ATC
AWOS	automatic weather observing/	GEN
	reporting system	
AWP	aviation weather processors	NWS
AWP	Western-Pacific Region, FAA	GEN
AWS	air weather service (USAF)	GEN
AWT	await or awaiting	GEN
AWX	account weather	GEN
AWY	airway	GEN
AXPS	air express	GEN
AZM	azimuth	GEN
AZRAN	azimuth and range data	ATC

В

Contraction	Definition	Usage
В	base leg	ATC
В	beginning of precipitation (time in	NWS
	minutes) (weather reports only)	
В	Bering Standard Time (time groups	NWS
	only)	
В	blue	GEN
В	center clearance delivered	ATC
BA	braking action	GEN
BAC	below all clouds	ATC
BACLIN	baroclinic or baroclinic prognosis	NWS
BAFVC	bids accepted for the following	GEN
	vacancies	
BAL	balance	GEN
BASE	cloud base	GEN
BASOPS	Base Operations Office	GEN
BATROP	barotropic or barotropic prognosis	NWS
BC	back course	GEN
BC	beginning climb	ATC
BC	British Columbia	NWS
BC	patches	METAR
BCFG	fog patches	NWS
BCH	beach	NWS
BCKG	backing	NWS
BCM	back course marker	GEN
BCM	become	GEN
BCN	beacon	GEN
BCREQ	broadcast requested	ATC
BCST	broadcast	GEN
BCSTN	broadcast station	GEN
BDA	Bermuda	NWS
BDAT	beacon data (digitized)	ATC
BDR	border	GEN
BDRY	boundary	ATC
BDSLD	bids solicited	GEN
BECMG	becoming (expected between 2 digit	TAF
	beginning hour and 2 digit ending	
	hour)	

Contraction	Definition	Usage
BFDK	before dark	NWS
BFR	before	GEN
BGN	began or begin	GEN
BGND BHND	begin or beginning descent behind	ATC GEN
BIFR	before encountering IFR conditions	ATC
BINOVC	breaks in overcast	NWS
BKN	broken	METAR
BL	blowing	METAR
BLD	build	NWS
BLDG	building	ICAO
BLDU	blowing dust	METAR
BLDUP	buildup	NWS
BLKHLS	Black Hills	NWS
BLKT	blanket	NWS
BLN BLO	balloon below	GEN GEN
BLO	below clouds	ICAO
BLSA	blowing sand	METAR
BLSN	blowing sand blowing snow	METAR
BLW	below	ICAO
BLX	block	ATC
BLZD	blizzard	NWS
BMBR	bomber	GEN
BMS	basic meteorological services	NWS
BND	bound	GEN
BNDRY	boundary	NWS
BNTH BOMB	beneath bombing	GEN GEN
BOMB	base of overcast	NWS
BPOC	before proceeding on course	ATC
BPS	bytes per second	GEN
BPT	beginning procedure turn	ATC
BR	Bahama Route	ATC
BR	branch	GEN
BR	mist	METAR
BRAF	braking action fair	GEN
BRAG	braking action good	GEN
BRAN BRAP	braking action nil braking action poor	GEN GEN
BRF	brief	NWS
BRG	bearing	GEN
BRGT	bright	GEN
BRITE	bright radar indicator tower	GEN
	equipment	
BRK	break	NWS
BRKG	braking	ICAO
BRKHIC	breaks in higher overcast	NWS
BRKSHR	Berkshire	NWS
BRM BS	barometer commercial broadcasting station	NWS ICAO
BSAF	bids solicited as follows	GEN
BSC	bird sweep completed	ATC
BSHP	beginning standard holding	ATC
.=	procedure	
BSIAP	beginning straight-in approach	ATC
BSRAP	beginning standard range approach	ATC
BSRO	begin standard refuel orbit	ATC
BT	back taxiing	ATC
BTL	between layers	ICAO
BTN	between	GEN
BTR BTWN	better between	GEN NWS
BUEC	backup emergency communication	GEN
BUIC	backup interceptor control	ATC
BUL	bulletin	GEN
BUR	bureau	GEN
BUS	business	GEN

Decode 2-1-5

Contraction	Definition	Usage
BY	blowing spray (weather reports only)	METAR
BYD	beyond	GEN
BZR	buzzer (radar)	GEN

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Contraction	Definition	Usage
С	celsius	GEN
С	Central Standard Time (time groups	NWS
	only)	
С	centre (runway ID)	ICAO
С	circling (approach and landing	ATC
	charts)	
С	continental (air mass)	NWS
C/A	Coarse/Acquisition	ATC
CA	clear above (PIREP only)	ATC
CAAS	Class A Airspace	ATC
CAC	change to approach control or chan-	ATC
	ging to approach control	
CAC	contact approach control	ATC
CACT	civil air carrier turbojet	GEN
CADO	Chief, Airport District Office	GEN
CAM	Canadian Armed Forces Transport	GEN
	Command	
CAN	Canada	NWS
CANFORCE	Canadian Armed Force	GEN
CANO	catalogue number	GEN
CANOT	Canadian NOTAM	GEN
CANR	Canadian NORAD Region	GEN
CAO	change of appointing office	GEN
CAP	Civil Air Patrol	GEN
CAP/IS	combined approach control/	GEN
	international station	
CAPD	climb at pilot's discretion	ATC
CAPT	captain	GEN
CARA	check area airports	GEN
CARF	central altitude reservation function	GEN
CARIB	Caribbean	NWS
CARU	Canadian Airspace Reservation Unit	GEN ATC
CAS	calibrated airspeed	
CAS CASCDS	collision avoidance system	GEN
CASCOS	cascades category	NWS GEN
CAT	clear air turbulence	GEN
CATX	climb and cross	ATC
CATA	caution advised until further notice	GEN
CAVOK	cloud and visibility OK	NWS
CAVU	clear or scattered clouds and	NWS
C/1 V U	visibility greater than ten miles	11110
CAWS	common aviation weather subsystem	NWS
CB	cumulonimbus	NWS
CBAS	Class B airspace	ATC
CBMAM	cumulonimbus mamma	NWS
CBSA	Class B surface area	ATC
CC	carbon copy	GEN
CC	cirrocumulus	NWS
CCA	continental control area	GEN
CCAS	Class C airspace	ATC
CCC	Central Computer Complex	GEN
CCC	Regional Communications Control	GEN
	Center	
		1

Contraction	Definition	Usage
CCD	City (or County) Civil Defense Dir-	GEN
CCFP	collaborative convective forecast product	ATC
CCLDS	clear of clouds	ATC
CCLKOB	counterclockwise orbit	ATC
CCLKWS	counterclockwise	NWS
CCRU	complete crew	GEN
CCRZ CCSA	climb and cruise Class C surface area	ATC ATC
CCSA	standing lenticular cirrocumulus	NWS
CCTLR	chief controller	GEN
CCUS	cleared Customs	GEN
CD	candela	ICAO
CD	civil defense	GEN
CD	clearance delivery	GEN
CDAS	Class D airspace	ATC
CDC	computer display channel	GEN
CDFNT	cold front	NWS
CDM CDN	collaborative decision making coordination	ATC ICAO
CDO	communications duty officer	GEN
CDSA	Class D surface area	ATC
CE	communications equipment	GEN
CEAS	Class E airspace	ATC
CELNAV	celestial navigation	GEN
CENGR	civil engineer	GEN
CENPAC	Central North Pacific	ATC
CERAR	climb en route	ATC
CERAP CERT	combined center/RAPCON certificate	GEN GEN
CERTIF	certification	GEN
CESA	Class E surface area	ATC
CF	change frequency to	ICAO
CFA	controlled firing area	ATC
CFAD	composite flight data processing	GEN
CFADC	Canadian Forces Air Defense Command	GEN
CFAP	cleared for approach	ATC
CFM	confirm	GEN
CFM	Confirm or I confirm	ICAO
CFN	confine	GEN
CFP	cold front passage	NWS
CFPL	carryover from previous log	ATC
CFR	Code of Federal Regulations	GEN
CFWSU	central flow weather service unit	GEN
CFY	Coast Coard	GEN
CG CGAS	Coast Guard Class G airspace	GEN ATC
CGAS	Coast Guard Air Station	GEN
CGL	circling guidance light	ICAO
CGLS	Coast Guard LORAN Station	GEN
CGSTN	congestion	GEN
CH	channel	ICAO
СН	This is a channel-continuity-check of	ICAO
	transmission to permit comparison of	
	your record of channel- sequence	
	numbers of messages received on the channel	
CHAP	chapter	GEN
CHARC	characteristic	GEN
CHC	chance	NWS
CHG	change	GEN
CHGO	changing over	ATC
CHM	chemicals	GEN
CHNL	channel	GEN
CHOK CHOV	check okay changeover	GEN ATC
CHUV	Changeover	AIC

2-1-6 Decode

CHERG Charge CHSPK Chesapeake CHTR charter CI cirrus CIC controller in charge CIDIN common ICAO data interchange network CIFP cancel IFR flight plan CIFR Common IFR Room CIRNAV circumnavigate ATC CIRNOT circuit notice CIRNOT circuit notice CIRNOT circuit notice CIRNOT circuit notice CIFR Communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings CIT near or over large towns ICAO CIV civil ICAO CK check ICAO CK check ICAO CK closing station CL course line CL closing station GEN CLB climb ATC CLBI climb ATC CLBI climb ATC CLBR calibration GEN CLD cloud NWS CLBR calibration GEN CLD cloud CLBR calibration GEN CLOD cloud CLG calling ICAO CLKOS clockwise GEN CLNO clearance GEN CLNO clockwise orbit CLKOS clockwise GEN CLNO close this office GEN CLOOA closing date CLCR clear and smooth NWS CLSD closed GEN CLST celestial ATC CLST compact CMPL complete or completed or completion ICAO CMPL complete or completed or completion CMPL complete or completed or completion CMPL CMPL complete or completed or completion CMPL CMPL complete or completed or completion ICAO CMPL CMPL CMPL CMPL CMPL CMPL CMPL CMPL	Contraction	Definition	Usage
CHTR charter cirrus CIC cirrus (GEN CIC controller in charge GEN CIDIN common ICAO data interchange network CIFP cancel IFR flight plan ATC CIFR COmmon IFR Room GEN CIG ceiling NWS CINCNORAD commander in Chief, North American Aerospace Defense Command CIRNAV circumnavigate ATC CIRNOT circuit notice GEN COMMON CIRVIS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings CIT near or over large towns ICAO CIV civil ICAO CK check ICAO CKT circuit GEN CICAO CL control ine CL closing station GEN CL closing station GEN CL closing station GEN CL closing to common CICAO CLB climb mimediately ATC CLBI climb immediately ATC CLBI climb immediately ATC CLBN calibration GEN CLD cloud NWS CLG CLG caling CLG		charge	
CIC controller in charge GEN CIDIN common ICAO data interchange incAO network CIFP cancel IFR flight plan ATC CIFR cancel IFR clearance previously given CIFR COmmon IFR Room GEN CIGC ceiling NWS CIGC COmmon IFR Room GEN CIGC ceiling NWS CINCNORAD Commander in Chief, North American Aerospace Defense Command CIRNAV circumnavigate ATC CIRNOT circuit notice GEN CIRVIS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings CIT near or over large towns ICAO CIV civil ICAO CK check ICAO CK check ICAO CL centre line ICAO CL course line ICAO CL closing station GEN CL cut closing station GEN CL climb mediately ATC CLB climb ATC CLB climb ATC CLB climb Crash locator beacon GEN CLBR calibration GEN CLBR calibration GEN CLBR calibration GEN CLBR calling ICAO CLKOB clockwise orbit ATC CLKWS clockwise GEN CLNC clearance GEN CLNC clearance GEN CLNC clearance GEN CLNC clearance GEN CLRAP clearand ATC CLRAP clear das planned GEN CLNC commence GEN CLNC commence GEN CLNC complete GEN CMPCT complete GEN CNCL cancel NWS CNCNT concurrently GEN CNCL cancel NWS CNCNT concurrently GEN CNCL communications, navigation and surveillance CNLC Communications, navigation and surveillance CNLC Communications, navigation and surveillance			
CIC controller in charge (CID) common ICAO data interchange network  CIFP cancel IFR flight plan ATC  CIFR cancel IFR clearance previously given  CIFR Common IFR Room GEN  CIG ceiling NWS  CINCNORAD Commander in Chief, North American Aerospace Defense Command  CIRNAV circumnavigate ATC  CIRNOT circuit notice GEN  CIV civil ICAO  CK check ICAO  CK check ICAO  CLU civil circuit GEN  CL course line ICAO  CL course line ATC  CLA clear type of ice formation ICAO  CLB climb ATC  CLBN crash locator beacon GEN  CLB calling ICAO  CLB calling ICAO  CLB calling ICAO  CLB climb ATC  CLBN crash locator beacon GEN  CLD cloud NWS  CLG calling ICAO  CLKO clockwise Orbit ATC  CLN colon GEN  CLD cloud NWS  CLG calling ICAO  CLKO clearance GEN  CLN colon GEN  CLN colon GEN  CLL course line ICAO  CLBR calibration GEN  CLD cloud NWS  CLG calling ICAO  CLKO clearance GEN  CLC clearance GEN  CLN colon GEN  CLNC clearance GEN  CLN colon GEN  CLNC clearance GEN  CLOD cloud NWS  CLG clearance GEN  CLOD cloud NWS  CLG clearance GEN  CLNC clearance GEN  CLSD closed GEN  CLST celestial ATC  CLST celestial ATC  CLL CLST celestial ATC  CLL CLC complete or completed or completion ICAO  CMMC commence GEN  CMPCT complete Or completed or completion GEN  CMPCT complete GEN  CMPCT complete GEN  CMPCT complete GEN  CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN  CMS commission GEN  CNCCT connect GEN  CNCCT connect GEN  CNCCT con			
CIDIN common ICAO data interchange network  CIFP cancel IFR flight plan ATC  CIFR cancel IFR clearance previously given  CIFRR Common IFR Room GEN  CIG ceiling NWS  CINCNORAD Commander in Chief, North American Aerospace Defense Command  CIRNAV circumavigate ATC  CIRNOT circuit notice GEN  CITRUS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings  CIT near or over large towns ICAO  CK check ICAO  CK check ICAO  CLU civil ICAO  CL centre line ICAO  CL course line ATC  CLA clear type of ice formation ICAO  CLB climb immediately ATC  CLBN crash locator beacon GEN  CLBR calibration GEN  CLD cloud NWS  CLG calling ICAO  CLCROB clockwise orbit ATC  CLKWS clockwise GEN  CLN colon GEN  CLN close this office GEN  CLN close this office GEN  CLNC clear and smooth NWS  CLCR clear and smooth NWS  CLSD close this office GEN  CLRAP clear and smooth NWS  CLSD close this office GEN  CLST clear and smooth NWS  CLSD close this office GEN  CLST clear and smooth NWS  CLSD close CLST clear GEN  CLSD close GEN  CLSD close GEN  CLSD close GEN  CLST clear and smooth NWS  CLSD close CLST celestial ATC  CMPL complete or completed or completion ICAO  CMPL complete or completed or completion GEN  CMPCT complete Or completed OR GEN  CMPCT complete Or completed OR COMPLT  COMPLT complete Or completed OR COMPLT  COMPLT complete Or completed OR COMPLT  COMPLT complete OR COMPLT  COMPLT complete OR COMPLT  COMPLT complete OR COMPLT  COMPLT complete OR COMP			
network   CIFP   cancel IFR flight plan   ATC   CIFR   cancel IFR clearance previously given   GEN   CIGRR   Common IFR Room   GEN   CIG   Ceiling   NWS   CINCNORAD   Commander in Chief, North American Aerospace Defense Command   CIRNAV   circumnavigate   ATC   CIRNOT   circuit notice   GEN   CIRVIS   communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings   CIT   near or over large towns   ICAO   CK   check   ICAO   CL   course line   ICAO   CL   course line   ICAO   CL   course line   ATC   CLA   clear type of ice formation   ICAO   CLB   climb immediately   ATC   CLBN   calibration   GEN   CLD   cloud   NWS   CLC   calling   ICAO   CLBN   calibration   GEN   CLC   CLO   cloud   NWS   CLC   calling   ICAO   CLKWS   clockwise   GEN   CLNO   close this office   GEN   CLNO   comman   GEN   CLNO   comman   GEN   CLNO   comman   GEN   CLNO   comman   GEN   CMPL   complete or completed or completion   ICAO   CMPLT   complete or completed or completion   GEN   CMPL   complete or completed or completion   GEN   CMPL   complete or completed or completion   GEN   CMPL   complete or completed or completion   GEN   CMS   construction maintenance supervisor   G		controller in charge	
CIFR cancel IFR clearance previously given  CIFRR Common IFR Room GEN  CIG ceiling NWS  CINCNORAD Commander in Chief, North American Aerospace Defense Command  CIRNAV circumnavigate ATC  CIRNOT circuit notice GEN  CIRVIS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings  CIT near or over large towns ICAO  CK check ICAO  CK check ICAO  CK circuit GEN  CL centre line ICAO  CL closing station GEN  CL course line ATC  CLB climb immediately ATC  CLBI climb immediately ATC  CLBR calibration GEN  CLD cloud NWS  CLG calling ICAO  CLD cloud NWS  CLG calling ICAO  CLKOB clockwise orbit ATC  CLKWS clockwise GEN  CLNC clearance GEN  CLODA closing date  CLODA closing date  CLODA close this office GEN  CLODA close this office GEN  CLODA close this office GEN  CLRS clear and smooth NWS  CLGRAP cleared as planned ATC  CLRS clear and smooth NWS  CLG CMB climb to or climbing to  CLRS clear and smooth NWS  CLSD closed  CLSD cloud CMB ATC  CLRS clear and smooth NWS  CLSD closed  CLSD clomplete or completed or completion ICAO  CMB climb to or climbing to  CMC CMB Climb to or climbing to  CMMC commance GEN  CMBC CMPCT compact  CMPCT complete  CMPCT complete GEN  CMPLT complete GEN  CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN  CMS commission GEN  CNDL cancel flight plan  CNDL communications, navigation and ICAO  CMS communications, navigation and ICAO	CIDIN		ICAO
CIFRR Common IFR Room GEN CIG ceiling NWS CINCNORAD Commander in Chief, North American Aerospace Defense Command CIRNAV circumnavigate ATC CIRNOT circuit notice GEN CIRVIS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings CIT near or over large towns ICAO CK check ICAO CK check ICAO CK check ICAO CKT circuit GEN CL centre line ICAO CL closing station GEN CL course line ATC CLA clear type of ice formation ICAO CLBI climb ATC CLBI climb ATC CLBI climb ATC CLBI climb ATC CLBR calibration GEN CLD cloud NWS CLG calling ICAO CLG calling ICAO CLG calling ICAO CLC closing station GEN CLD cloud NWS CLG calling ICAO CLC CLOSO CLBR calibration GEN CLD cloud NWS CLG calling ICAO CLKWS clockwise orbit ATC CLKWS clockwise GEN CLNC clearance GEN CLOCL close this office GEN CLOCL close this office GEN CLOCL CLOCL CLOSE Sing date CLOTO close this office GEN CLCRAP cleared as planned ATC CLRS clear and smooth CLST celestial ATC CLCLST celestial ATC CLCLY command GEN CLST celestial ATC CLCLY complete or completed or completion ICAO CMAC command GEN CMPL complete or completed or completion ICAO CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN CNCNCT concert GEN CNCDT concert GEN		cancel IFR flight plan	ATC
CIG ceiling CINCNORAD Commander in Chief, North American Aerospace Defense Command CIRNAV circumnavigate ATC CIRNOT circuit notice CIRVIS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings CIT near or over large towns CIV civil ICAO CK check CKT circuit CL centre line CL closing station CL closing station CL closing station CL clear type of ice formation CLB climb mediately CLB calibration CLB calibration CLB calibration CLB calibration CLB clows erobit CLG calling CLD cloud CLG calling CLCC CLC course CLB closed CLD closed CLD closed CLBR calibration CLBR calibration CLBR calibration CLBR calibration CLBR clockwise CLBR clockwise CLD cloud CLBR clockwise CLD cloud CLKWS clockwise CLN colon CLKWS clockwise CLN colon CLNC clearance CLODA closing date CLOTO close this office CLR clear CLRAP cleared as planned CLRAP cleared as planned CLRAP cleared as planned CLST celestial CLST celestial CLST celestial CMA comma CMB climb to or climbing to CMB CMB Climb to or completed or completion CMS composition CMS commission CMS commission CMS commission CMS communications, navigation and CNCC CMND Communications, navigation and CNCAD COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUN	CIFR	given	ATC
CIG ceiling CINCNORAD Commander in Chief, North American Aerospace Defense Command CIRNAV circumnavigate ATC CIRNOT circuit notice CIRVIS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings CIT near or over large towns CIV civil ICAO CK check CKT circuit CL centre line CL closing station CL closing station CL closing station CL clear type of ice formation CLB climb mediately CLB calibration CLB calibration CLB calibration CLB calibration CLB clows erobit CLG calling CLD cloud CLG calling CLCC CLC course CLB closed CLD closed CLD closed CLBR calibration CLBR calibration CLBR calibration CLBR calibration CLBR clockwise CLBR clockwise CLD cloud CLBR clockwise CLD cloud CLKWS clockwise CLN colon CLKWS clockwise CLN colon CLNC clearance CLODA closing date CLOTO close this office CLR clear CLRAP cleared as planned CLRAP cleared as planned CLRAP cleared as planned CLST celestial CLST celestial CLST celestial CMA comma CMB climb to or climbing to CMB CMB Climb to or completed or completion CMS composition CMS commission CMS commission CMS commission CMS communications, navigation and CNCC CMND Communications, navigation and CNCAD COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUNICATION COMMUN	CIFRR	Common IFR Room	
CINCNORAD CIRNAV circumavigate CIRNOT circuit notice CIRVIS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings CIT near or over large towns CICAO CIV civil CICAO CK check CICAO CK check CIC CIC CIC CIC CIC CIC CIC CIC CIC CI	CIG	ceiling	NWS
CIRNAV circumnavigate ATC CIRNOT circuit notice CIRVIS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings CIT near or over large towns CIV civil ICAO CK check CK check CKT circuit CL centre line CL closing station CL closing station CL closing station CLB climb ATC CLBI climb mediately CLBN crash locator beacon CLBN calibration CLD cloud CLG calling CLG calling CLG calling CLG calling CLC closing station CLBN crash locator beacon CLBN crash locator beacon CLBN cloud CLB cloud CLBN clookwise CLG calling CLCG calling CLCG calling CLCG calling CLCROB clockwise orbit CLCROB clockwise CLN colon CLNC clearance CLNC clearance CLODA closing date CLOTO close this office CLR clear CLCRS clear and smooth CLST celestial CLST celestial ATC CLCRS clear and smooth CLST celestial CMA comma CMA comma CMA comma CMB climb to or climbing to CMPCT complete CMSN construction maintenance supervisor CMSN commission CMSN CONSN commission CNCC cancel CNDN Canadian CNCC CNCC cancel GEN CNCCC cancel GEN CNCCC communications, navigation and CNCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC	CINCNORAD		GEN
CIRNOT circuit notice CIRVIS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings  CIT near or over large towns ICAO  CIV civil ICAO  CK check ICAO  CK check ICAO  CL centre line ICAO  CL course line ATC  CLA clear type of ice formation ICAO  CLB climb immediately ATC  CLBN crash locator beacon GEN  CLD cloud NWS  CLG calling ICAO  CLKOB clockwise orbit ATC  CLKWS clockwise GEN  CLN colon GEN  CLN clear and smooth NWS  CLG CLER clear das planned ATC  CLRA comma GEN  CLSD closed GEN  CLNT celestial ATC  CLN colon GEN  CLNC CLODA closed GEN  CLN CLOTO close this office GEN  CLN color CLRA Clear das planned ATC  CLRA clear GEN  CLRAP cleared as planned ATC  CLRAP cleared as planned ATC  CLRAP cleared as planned ATC  CLRAP cleared GEN  CLST celestial ATC  CLN comma GEN  CMA comma GEN  CMB climb to or climbing to ICAO  CMPLT complete  CMPCT compact  CMPCT compete  CMPCT compete  CMPCT complete  CMPCT complete  CMPCT complete  CMSN commission GEN  CMSN commission GEN  CNCN Commission GEN  CNCL cancel NWS  CNL cancel GEN  CNLC cancel GEN  CNLC commence GEN  CNDN Canadian NWS  CNL cancel GEN  CNLC cancel GEN  CNLC cancel GEN  CNLC communications, navigation and ICAO  CNLFP cancel flight plan  CNLC COMMINICATION ATC  CNS communications, navigation and ICAO  CNS communications, navigation and ICAO  CNLC cancel CNLC CNS communications, navigation and ICAO  CNLC COMMINICATION ACC  CNS communications, navigation and ICAO  CNLC communications, navigation and ICAO	CIRNAV		ATC
CIRVIS communications instructions for reporting vital intelligence sightings  CIT near or over large towns  ICAO  CIV civil ICAO  CK check ICAO  CK check ICAO  CK check ICAO  CL centre line ICAO  CL course line ATC  CL closing station GEN  CL course line ATC  CLA clear type of ice formation ICAO  CLB climb ATC  CLB climb ATC  CLBI climb immediately ATC  CLBI cloud NWS  CLG calling ICAO  CLCB cloud NWS  CLG calling ICAO  CLKWS clockwise orbit ATC  CLKWS clockwise orbit ATC  CLN colon GEN  CLN colon GEN  CLN colon GEN  CLNC clearance GEN  CLOTO close this office GEN  CLRAP cleared as planned ATC  CLRAP cleared as planned ATC  CLRS clear and smooth NWS  CLSD closed GEN  CLST celestial ATC  CLU circuit line up GEN  CMA comma GEN  CMB climb to or climbing to ICAO  CMPLT complete  CMPCT compact  CMPLX complete  CMPCT complete  CMPLX complete  CMPLX complete  CMPLX complete  CMPSN composition GEN  CMSN commission GEN  CMSN commission GEN  CNDN Canadian NWS  CNLC cancel NWS  CNLC cancel NWS  CNLC cancel NWS  CNLF cancel GEN  CNLF concert GEN  CMSN commission GEN  CNLF concert GEN  CNLF cancel GIght plan  CNLF cancel GEN  CNLF c	CIRNOT		GEN
CIT near or over large towns ICAO CIV civil ICAO CK check ICAO CK check ICAO CKT circuit GEN CL centre line ICAO CL centre line ICAO CL closing station GEN CL closing station ICAO CL closing station ICAO CL closing station ICAO CLB climb ICAO CLB climb ATC CLBI climb ICAO CLBI climb ICAO CLBI Climb ICAO CLBI CLBI CLBI CLIMB ICAO CLBR CASH CASH CLD CLOUD CLOUD ICAO CLBR CASH CASH CLD CLOUD CLOUD ICAO CLKOB CLOCKWISE OFTI CLKWS CLOCKWISE OFTI CLKWS CLOCKWISE OFTI CLNC CLEARANCE GEN CLNC CLOON GEN CLOTO CLOSE this office GEN CLR CLOTO CLOSE this office GEN CLR CLEAR CLEAR CLEAR ATC CLRS CLEAR ATC CLRS CLEAR ATC CLU CICCUIT CONSTANT ATC CMA COMMA GEN CMB CIMB CONSTANT GEN CMB COMPCT COMPLET COMPLET GEN CMPCT COMPLET COMPLET GEN CMPCT COMPLET COMPLET GEN CMPL COMPLET COMPLET GEN CMPLX COMPLET COMPLET COMPLET CMS CONSTRUCTION MAINTAINT GEN CMPCT COMPOENT CMS CONSTRUCTION MAINTAINT GEN CMS CONSTRUCTION MAINTAINTAINT GEN CMS CONSTRUCTION MAINTAINTAINTAINTAINTAINTAINTAINTAINTAINT			
CIV civil ICAO CK check ICAO CKT circuit GEN CL centre line ICAO CL course line ICAO CL closing station GEN CL course line ATC CLA clear type of ice formation ICAO CLB climb ATC CLBI climb IMATC CLBI CLBI CLIMB ICAO CLBR CASH CASH CASH CASH CASH CASH CASH CLBR CASH CASH CASH CASH CASH CASH CASH CLBR CASH CASH CASH CASH CASH CASH CASH CLD CLOUD GEN CLKWS CLOCKWISE GEN CLN COLON GEN CLNC CLOUD CLOUD CLOUD GEN CLNC CLOUD CLOU	CIT		ICAO
CK check circuit GEN CKT circuit GEN CL centre line ICAO CL centre line ICAO CL closing station CL course line ATC CLA clear type of ice formation ICAO CLB climb ATC CLBI climb immediately ATC CLBN crash locator beacon GEN CLD cloud NWS CLG calling ICAO CLKOB clockwise orbit ATC CLKWS clockwise GEN CLN colon GEN CLN colon GEN CLNC clearance GEN CLODA closing date GEN CLOTO close this office CLR clear NWS CLRAP cleared as planned ATC CLRS clear and smooth NWS CLSD closed GEN CLST celestial ATC CLW comma CMA comma CMA comma CMB climb to or climbing to ICAO CMA complete or completed or completion ICAO CMPLT component CMPLT component CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN CMS conscription and ICAO CMS commanications, navigation and ICAO CMS commanications, navigation and ICAO			
CKT circuit CL centre line ICAO CL centre line ICAO CL closing station GEN CL course line ATC CLA clear type of ice formation ICAO CLB climb ATC CLBI climb immediately ATC CLBI climb immediately ATC CLBR calibration GEN CLD cloud NWS CLG calling ICAO CLKOB clockwise orbit ATC CLKWS clockwise GEN CLN colon GEN CLNC clearance GEN CLOTO close this office GEN CLRAP cleared as planned ATC CLRS clear and smooth NWS CLSD closed GEN CLST celestial ATC CLU circuit line up GEN CLST celestial ATC CLU complete or completed or completion CMPCT complete CMPCT complete CMPCT complete CMPCT complete CMPCT complete CMPCT complete CMPCT component CMS commission GEN CMS composition GEN CMS commission GEN CNCL cancel NWS CNCNT concert GEN CNDN Canadian NWS CNL cancel GEN CNLFP cancel flight plan CNLFP cancel flight plan CNS communications, navigation and ICAO CNS communications, navigation and ICAO			
CL centre line ICAO CL closing station CL course line ATC CLA clear type of ice formation CLB climb CLB climb CLB climb immediately CLBI climb immediately CLBR calibration CLBR calibration CLBR callibration CLCBR calling CLCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC			
CL         closing station         GEN           CL         course line         ATC           CLA         clear type of ice formation         ICAO           CLB         climb         ATC           CLBI         climb immediately         ATC           CLBN         crash locator beacon         GEN           CLBR         calibration         GEN           CLD         cloud         NWS           CLG         calling         ICAO           CLKOB         cloud         NWS           CLG         calling         ICAO           CLKOB         clockwise orbit         ATC           CLKOB         clockwise orbit         ATC           CLKWS         clockwise         GEN           CLNO         colon         GEN           CLNO         clockwise         GEN           CLNC         clearance         GEN           CLNC         clearance         GEN           CLODA         closing date         GEN           CLOTO         close this office         GEN           CLOTO         close this office         GEN           CLR         clear and smoth         NWS           C			
CL course line ATC CLA clear type of ice formation ICAO CLB climb ATC CLBI climb immediately ATC CLBI climb immediately ATC CLBN crash locator beacon GEN CLBR calibration GEN CLD cloud NWS CLG calling ICAO CLKOB clockwise orbit ATC CLKWS clockwise GEN CLN colon GEN CLNC clearance GEN CLOTO close this office GEN CLR clear NWS CLRAP cleared as planned ATC CLRS clear and smooth NWS CLST celestial ATC CLU circuit line up GEN CLU circuit line up GEN CMA comma GEN CMB climb to or climbing to ICAO CMPCT compact GEN CMPCT complete or completed or completion ICAO CMPLT complete CMPLX complex CMPS CMSN composition GEN CMSN commonition GEN CMSN commonition GEN CMSN composition GEN CMSN commonition GEN CMSN composition GEN CMSN commonition GEN CMSN composition GEN CMSN composition GEN CMSN commonition GEN CMSN commission GEN CMCC CAncel NWS CNCNT concurrently GEN CNCNT concurrently GEN CNCNT concurrently GEN CNLFP cancel flight plan CNLFP			GEN
CLA clear type of ice formation ICAO CLB climb CLB climb CLBI climb immediately CLBN crash locator beacon GEN CLBR calibration CLD cloud CLG calling CLG calling CLG calling CLKOB clockwise orbit CLNC clockwise CLN colon CLNC clearance CLODA closing date CLOTO close this office CLR clear CLAP clear das planned CLST celestial CLST celestial CLU circuit line up CM centimeter CLM comma CMA comma CMB climb to or climbing to CMPCT compact CMPL complete CMPCT complete CMPCT complete CMSN commission CMCC cancel CMSN commission CMSN commission CMSN commission CMSN commission CMCC cancel CMSN commission CNCL cancel CNCDN Canadian CNLC cancel CNLFP cancel flight plan CNLC CNSN communications, navigation and surveillance	CL	course line	ATC
CLBI         climb immediately         ATC           CLBN         crash locator beacon         GEN           CLBR         calibration         GEN           CLD         cloud         NWS           CLD         cloud         NWS           CLD         cloud         NWS           CLD         cloud         NWS           CLG         calling         ICAO           CLKOB         clockwise orbit         ATC           CLKWS         clockwise         GEN           CLN         colon         GEN           CLNC         clear and         GEN           CLNC         clearance         GEN           CLODA         closing date         GEN           CLOTO         close this office         GEN           CLR         clear         NWS           CLR         clear         NWS           CLR         clear and smooth         NWS           CLR         clear and smooth         NWS           CLSD         closed         GEN           CLY         circuit line up         GEN           CM         centimeter         ICAO           CMA         comma         GE	CLA	clear type of ice formation	
CLBN         crash locator beacon         GEN           CLBR         calibration         GEN           CLD         cloud         NWS           CLG         calling         ICAO           CLKOB         clockwise orbit         ATC           CLKWS         clockwise         GEN           CLW         colon         GEN           CLNC         clearance         GEN           CLODA         closing date         GEN           CLOTO         close this office         GEN           CLOTO         close this office         GEN           CLR         clear         NWS           CLR         clear         NWS           CLR         clear and smooth         NWS           CLRS         clear and smooth         NWS           CLSD         closed         GEN           CLST         celestial         ATC           CLS         clear and smooth         NWS           CLST         celestial         ATC           CLY         circuit line up         GEN           CM         centimeter         ICAO           CMA         comma         GEN           CMB         climb t	CLB		ATC
CLBR       calibration       GEN         CLD       cloud       NWS         CLG       calling       ICAO         CLKOB       clockwise orbit       ATC         CLKWS       clockwise       GEN         CLN       colon       GEN         CLN       colon       GEN         CLNC       clearance       GEN         CLODA       closing date       GEN         CLOTO       close this office       GEN         CLR       clear       NWS         CLRAP       cleared as planned       ATC         CLRS       clear and smooth       NWS         CLSD       closed       GEN         CLST       celestial       ATC         CLY       circuit line up       GEN         CM       centimeter       ICAO         CMA       comma       GEN         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMNC       commance       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPCT       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPLX       complete       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN			
CLD       cloud       NWS         CLG       calling       ICAO         CLKOB       clockwise orbit       ATC         CLKWS       clockwise       GEN         CLN       colon       GEN         CLNC       clearance       GEN         CLODA       closing date       GEN         CLODA       close this office       GEN         CLR       clear       NWS         CLRAP       cleared as planned       ATC         CLRS       clear and smooth       NWS         CLSD       closed       GEN         CLST       celestial       ATC         CLU       circuit line up       GEN         CM       centimeter       ICAO         CMA       comma       GEN         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMNC       commence       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPCT       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPLX       complete       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMS       c			
CLG       calling       ICAO         CLKOB       clockwise orbit       ATC         CLKWS       clockwise       GEN         CLN       colon       GEN         CLNC       clearance       GEN         CLODA       closing date       GEN         CLODA       closing date       GEN         CLOTO       close this office       GEN         CLR       clear       NWS         CLRAP       clear and smooth       NWS         CLRAP       clear and smooth       NWS         CLSD       closed       GEN         CLST       celestial       ATC         CLU       circuit line up       GEN         CM       centimeter       ICAO         CMA       comma       GEN         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMBC       commence       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPLT       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPLX       complex       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMS       construction mainten			
CLKOB       clockwise orbit       ATC         CLKWS       clockwise       GEN         CLN       colon       GEN         CLNC       clearance       GEN         CLODA       closing date       GEN         CLOTO       close this office       GEN         CLOTO       close this office       GEN         CLR       clear       NWS         CLRAP       clear and smooth       NWS         CLSD       closed       GEN         CLST       celestial       ATC         CLU       circuit line up       GEN         CM       centimeter       ICAO         CMA       comma       GEN         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMNC       commence       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPL       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPL       complete       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMS			
CLKWS       clockwise       GEN         CLN       colon       GEN         CLNC       clearance       GEN         CLODA       closing date       GEN         CLOTO       close this office       GEN         CLR       clear       NWS         CLR       clear       NWS         CLRAP       cleared as planned       ATC         CLRS       clear and smooth       NWS         CLSD       closed       GEN         CLST       celestial       ATC         CLU       circuit line up       GEN         CM       centimeter       ICAO         CMA       comma       GEN         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMPC       compact       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPL       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPL       complete       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMS       construction maint			
CLN         colon         GEN           CLNC         clearance         GEN           CLODA         closing date         GEN           CLOTO         close this office         GEN           CLR         clear         NWS           CLRAP         cleared as planned         ATC           CLRS         clear and smooth         NWS           CLSD         closed         GEN           CLST         celestial         ATC           CLU         circuit line up         GEN           CM         centimeter         ICAO           CMA         comma         GEN           CMB         climb to or climbing to         ICAO           CMNC         commence         GEN           CMPCT         compact         GEN           CMPCT         compact         GEN           CMPL         complete or completed or completion         ICAO           CMPL         complete         GEN           CMPLX         complex         GEN           CMPSN         composition         GEN           CMS         construction maintenance supervisor         GEN           CMS         construction maintenance supervisor <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			
CLNC         clearance         GEN           CLODA         closing date         GEN           CLOTO         close this office         GEN           CLR         clear         NWS           CLRAP         clear das planned         ATC           CLRS         clear and smooth         NWS           CLSD         closed         GEN           CLSD         closed         GEN           CLST         celestial         ATC           CLU         circuit line up         GEN           CM         centimeter         ICAO           CMA         comma         GEN           CMB         climb to or climbing to         ICAO           CMMC         commence         GEN           CMPCT         compact         GEN           CMPCT         compact         GEN           CMPL         complete or completed or completion         ICAO           CMPLX         complete         GEN           CMPLX         complete         GEN           CMPLX         complete         GEN           CMPT         composition         GEN           CMS         construction maintenance supervisor         GEN			
CLODA         closing date         GEN           CLOTO         close this office         GEN           CLR         clear         NWS           CLRAP         cleared as planned         ATC           CLRS         clear and smooth         NWS           CLSD         closed         GEN           CLSD         clestial         ATC           CLY         circuit line up         GEN           CM         centimeter         ICAO           CMA         comma         GEN           CMB         climb to or climbing to         ICAO           CMNC         commence         GEN           CMPCT         compact         GEN           CMPCT         complete or completed or completion         ICAO           CMPLX         complete         GEN           CMPLX         complete         GEN           CMPLX         complete         GEN           CMPSN         composition         GEN           CMS         construction maintenance supervisor         GEN           CMS         construction maintenance supervisor         GEN           CMSN         commission         GEN           CNCL         cancel			
CLOTO close this office GEN CLR clear NWS CLRAP cleared as planned ATC CLRS clear and smooth NWS CLSD closed GEN CLST celestial ATC CLU circuit line up GEN CMA centimeter ICAO CMA comma GEN CMB climb to or climbing to ICAO CMNC commence GEN CMPL complete or completed or completion ICAO CMPLT complete GEN CMPLX complex GEN CMPSN composition GEN CMPT component GEN CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN CMSN commission GEN CMCNCL cancel NWS CNCNT concurrently GEN CNCT connect GEN CNLFP cancel flight plan CNLFP cancel flight plan CNCL cancel GEN CNLFP cancel flight plan CNCL communications, navigation and surveillance			
CLR       clear       NWS         CLRAP       cleared as planned       ATC         CLRS       clear and smooth       NWS         CLSD       closed       GEN         CLST       celestial       ATC         CLU       circuit line up       GEN         CM       centimeter       ICAO         CMA       comma       GEN         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMNC       commence       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPL       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPL       complete       GEN         CMPLX       complex       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMS       commission       GEN         CNCL       cancel       NWS         CNCT       connect       GEN         CNDN       Canadian       NWS         CNL       cancel flight plan       ATC         CN			
CLRAP         cleared as planned         ATC           CLRS         clear and smooth         NWS           CLSD         closed         GEN           CLST         celestial         ATC           CLU         circuit line up         GEN           CM         centimeter         ICAO           CMA         comma         GEN           CMB         climb to or climbing to         ICAO           CMNC         commence         GEN           CMPCT         compact         GEN           CMPL         complete or completed or completion         ICAO           CMPL         complete         GEN           CMPLX         complex         GEN           CMPSN         composition         GEN           CMPSN         composition         GEN           CMS         construction maintenance supervisor         GEN           CMS         construction maintenance supervisor         GEN           CMSN         commission         GEN           CNCL         cancel         NWS           CNCT         concurrently         GEN           CNCT         connect         GEN           CNDN         Canadian			
CLRS       clear and smooth       NWS         CLSD       closed       GEN         CLST       celestial       ATC         CLU       circuit line up       GEN         CM       centimeter       ICAO         CMA       comma       GEN         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMNC       commence       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPL       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPL       complete       GEN         CMPLX       complex       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMPT       component       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMSN       commission       GEN         CNCL       cancel       NWS         CNCT       concurrently       GEN         CNCT       connect       GEN         CNDN       Canadian       NWS         CNL       cancel       GEN         CNLFP       cancel flight plan       ATC         CNS			
CLSD closed GEN CLST celestial ATC CLU circuit line up GEN CM centimeter ICAO CMA comma GEN CMB climb to or climbing to ICAO CMNC commence GEN CMPCT compact GEN CMPL complete or completed or completion ICAO CMPLT complete CMPLX complex GEN CMPLX complex GEN CMPSN composition GEN CMPT component GEN CMPT component GEN CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN CMSN commission GEN CNCL cancel NWS CNCT connect GEN CNDN Canadian NWS CNL cancel GEN CNLFP cancel flight plan CNL communications, navigation and ICAO surveillance			
CLST celestial ATC CLU circuit line up GEN CM centimeter ICAO CMA comma GEN CMB climb to or climbing to ICAO CMNC commence GEN CMPCT compact GEN CMPL complete or completed or completion ICAO CMPLT complete CMPLX complex GEN CMPSN composition GEN CMPT component GEN CMPT component GEN CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN CMSN commission GEN CNCL cancel NWS CNCT connect GEN CNCT connect GEN CNDN Canadian NWS CNL cancel GEN CNLFP cancel flight plan CNL communications, navigation and ICAO surveillance			
CLU       circuit line up       GEN         CM       centimeter       ICAO         CMA       comma       GEN         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMNC       commence       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPL       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPL       complete       GEN         CMPLX       complex       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CNSN       commission       GEN         CNCL       cancel       NWS         CNCT       connect       GEN         CNDT       connect       GEN         CNDN       Canadian       NWS         CNL       cancel       GEN         CNLFP       cancel flight plan       ATC         CNS       communications, navigation and surveillance       ICAO	CLST		
CM       centimeter       ICAO         CMA       comma       GEN         CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMNC       commence       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPL       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPLT       complete       GEN         CMPLX       complex       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMPT       component       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMSN       commission       GEN         CNCL       cancel       NWS         CNCT       connect       GEN         CNDT       connect       GEN         CNDN       Canadian       NWS         CNL       cancel       GEN         CNLFP       cancel flight plan       ATC         CNS       communications, navigation and surveillance       ICAO		circuit line up	GEN
CMB       climb to or climbing to       ICAO         CMNC       commence       GEN         CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPL       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPLT       complete       GEN         CMPLX       complex       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMPT       component       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMSN       commission       GEN         CNCL       cancel       NWS         CNCNT       connect       GEN         CNCT       connect       GEN         CNDN       Canadian       NWS         CNL       cancel       GEN         CNLFP       cancel flight plan       ATC         CNS       communications, navigation and surveillance       ICAO			ICAO
CMNC         commence         GEN           CMPCT         compact         GEN           CMPL         complete or completed or completion         ICAO           CMPLT         complete         GEN           CMPLX         complex         GEN           CMPSN         composition         GEN           CMPT         component         GEN           CMS         construction maintenance supervisor         GEN           CMSN         commission         GEN           CNCL         cancel         NWS           CNCNT         concurrently         GEN           CNCT         connect         GEN           CNDN         Canadian         NWS           CNL         cancel         GEN           CNLFP         cancel flight plan         ATC           CNS         communications, navigation and surveillance         ICAO		comma	
CMPCT       compact       GEN         CMPL       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPLT       complete       GEN         CMPLX       complex       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMPT       component       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMSN       commission       GEN         CNCL       cancel       NWS         CNCNT       concurrently       GEN         CNCT       connect       GEN         CNDN       Canadian       NWS         CNL       cancel       GEN         CNLFP       cancel flight plan       ATC         CNS       communications, navigation and surveillance       ICAO		climb to or climbing to	
CMPL       complete or completed or completion       ICAO         CMPLT       complete       GEN         CMPLX       complex       GEN         CMPSN       composition       GEN         CMPT       component       GEN         CMS       construction maintenance supervisor       GEN         CMSN       commission       GEN         CNCL       cancel       NWS         CNCNT       concurrently       GEN         CNCT       connect       GEN         CNDN       Canadian       NWS         CNL       cancel       GEN         CNLFP       cancel flight plan       ATC         CNS       communications, navigation and surveillance       ICAO			
CMPLT     complete     GEN       CMPLX     complex     GEN       CMPSN     composition     GEN       CMPT     component     GEN       CMS     construction maintenance supervisor     GEN       CMSN     commission     GEN       CNCL     cancel     NWS       CNCNT     concurrently     GEN       CNCT     connect     GEN       CNDN     Canadian     NWS       CNL     cancel     GEN       CNLFP     cancel flight plan     ATC       CNS     communications, navigation and surveillance     ICAO			
CMPLX     complex     GEN       CMPSN     composition     GEN       CMPT     component     GEN       CMS     construction maintenance supervisor     GEN       CMSN     commission     GEN       CNCL     cancel     NWS       CNCNT     concurrently     GEN       CNCT     connect     GEN       CNDN     Canadian     NWS       CNL     cancel     GEN       CNLFP     cancel flight plan     ATC       CNS     communications, navigation and surveillance     ICAO			
CMPSN     composition     GEN       CMPT     component     GEN       CMS     construction maintenance supervisor     GEN       CMSN     commission     GEN       CNCL     cancel     NWS       CNCNT     concurrently     GEN       CNCT     connect     GEN       CNDN     Canadian     NWS       CNL     cancel     GEN       CNLFP     cancel flight plan     ATC       CNS     communications, navigation and surveillance     ICAO			
CMPT     component     GEN       CMS     construction maintenance supervisor     GEN       CMSN     commission     GEN       CNCL     cancel     NWS       CNCNT     concurrently     GEN       CNCT     connect     GEN       CNDN     Canadian     NWS       CNL     cancel     GEN       CNLFP     cancel flight plan     ATC       CNS     communications, navigation and surveillance     ICAO			
CMS construction maintenance supervisor GEN  CMSN commission GEN  CNCL cancel NWS  CNCNT concurrently GEN  CNCT connect GEN  CNDN Canadian NWS  CNL cancel GEN  CNL cancel GEN  CNL cancel GEN  CNLFP cancel flight plan ATC  CNS communications, navigation and surveillance			
CMSN     commission     GEN       CNCL     cancel     NWS       CNCNT     concurrently     GEN       CNCT     connect     GEN       CNDN     Canadian     NWS       CNL     cancel     GEN       CNLFP     cancel flight plan     ATC       CNS     communications, navigation and surveillance     ICAO			
CNCL     cancel     NWS       CNCNT     concurrently     GEN       CNCT     connect     GEN       CNDN     Canadian     NWS       CNL     cancel     GEN       CNLFP     cancel flight plan     ATC       CNS     communications, navigation and surveillance     ICAO			
CNCNT concurrently GEN CNCT connect GEN CNDN Canadian NWS CNL cancel GEN CNLFP cancel flight plan ATC CNS communications, navigation and surveillance			
CNCT connect GEN CNDN Canadian NWS CNL cancel GEN CNLFP cancel flight plan ATC CNS communications, navigation and surveillance			
CNDN     Canadian     NWS       CNL     cancel     GEN       CNLFP     cancel flight plan     ATC       CNS     communications, navigation and surveillance     ICAO			
CNL cancel GEN CNLFP cancel flight plan ATC CNS communications, navigation and surveillance			
CNLFP cancel flight plan ATC CNS communications, navigation and ICAO surveillance			
CNS communications, navigation and ICAO surveillance			
surveillance			
6076			
	CNS	Consolidated NOTAM System	ATC
CNSTNT consistent GEN	CNSTNT	consistent	GEN
CNTR center GEN			
CNTRL central GEN	CNTRL	central	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
CNTRLN	centerline	GEN
CNVG	converge	GEN
CNVRT	convert	GEN
CNVSN CNVTV	conversion convective	GEN NWS
CO	company	GEN
CO	county	GEN
COB	close of business	GEN
COC	climb on course	ATC
COLL	collect	GEN
COM	communication	GEN
COMB	combine	GEN
COML	commercial	GEN
COMLO COMPR	compass locator	GEN GEN
COMPRT	compare compartment	GEN
CONC	concrete	GEN
CONCA	continue calling until	ATC
COND	condition	GEN
CONF	confidential	GEN
CONFDC	confidence	NWS
CONFIG	configuration	ATC
CONFIGN	configuration	GEN
CONR	Continental NORAD Region	GEN
CONS	continues	ICAO
CONSOL CONSOL	CONSOLAN Facility	GEN
CONSOLAN	consol beacon low or medium frequency long range	GEN GEN
CONSOLAN	navigational aid	GEN
CONST	construction	GEN
CONT	continue or continuously	GEN
CONTDVD	Continental Divide	NWS
CONTH	continue to hold	ATC
CONTR	contract	GEN
CONTRAILS	condensation trails	NWS
COORD	coordinate	GEN
COORD	Coordinates	ICAO
COP COPCOM	changeover point	GEN GEN
СОРСОМ	Controllers' Operations and Procedures Committee	GEN
COPT	completed procedure turn	ATC
COR	correct or corrected or correction	GEN
CORAS	corridor assignment	ATC
COREQ	confirming requisition follows	GEN
COT	at the coast	ICAO
COV	cover	ICAO
CP	circular polarization	GEN
CPA	crash phone activated	GEN
CPBL	capable	GEN
CPD CPDLC	coupled Controller-pilot data link	GEN
CFDLC	communications	ICAO
CPF	complete power failure	GEN
CPL	current flight plan	ICAO
CPME	Calibration performance monitoring	GEN
	equipment	
CPN	air transport pulse radar navigation	GEN
	aid	
CPS	air transport pulse radar search	GEN
CPTY	capacity	GEN
CRAD	composite radar data processing	GEN
CRAF	civil reserve air fleet	GEN
CRC	circle Cyclic redundancy check	GEN
CRC CRCHF	crew chief	ICAO GEN
CRLC	circulate	GEN
CRS	course	GEN
CRT	cathode ray tube	GEN
	4	

Decode 2-1-7

Contraction	Definition	Usage
CRTFY	certify	GEN
CRYPTO	cryptographic	GEN
CRZ	cruise	ICAO
CRZAM	cruise and maintain	ATC
CRZWTR	cruise well to right	ATC
CS	Call sign	ICAO
CS	cirrostratus	NWS
CS/C	combined station/center	GEN
CS/T	combined station/tower	GEN
CSATR	climb so as to reach	ATC
CSATX	climb so as to cross	ATC
CSDR	consider	GEN
CSDRBL	considerable	GEN
CSLDT	consolidate	GEN
CST	coast	NWS
CTA	control area	ICAO
CTAF	common traffic advisory frequency	ATC
CTAM	climb to and maintain	ATC
CTAS	controlled airspace	ATC
CTAX	climb to and cross	ATC
CTC	contact	GEN
CTCC	change to center control or changing	ATC
	to center control	
CTCC	contact center control	ATC
CTCEN	contact center	ATC
CTGY	category	NWS
CTL	control	GEN
CTLA	control area	GEN
CTLB	control boundary	GEN
CTLR	controller	GEN
CTLZ	control zone	GEN
CTN	caution	GEN
CTR	control zone	ICAO
CTRAC	common terminal radar approach control	GEN
CTSKLS	Catskills	NWS
CU	cumulus	NWS
CUF	cumuliform	ICAO
CUFRA	cumulus fractus	NWS
CUSNO	customs has been notified	GEN
CUST	customs	ICAO
CVFP	cancel VFR flight plan	ATC
CVINO	clearance void if not off	ATC
CVN	convene	GEN
CVR	Cockpit voice recorder	ICAO
CVR	cover	GEN
CVRS	computerized voice reservation	ATC
CW	system continuous wave	ICAO
CW CWM	change weight manifest	ICAO GEN
CWRC	climb well to right of course	ATC
CWSU	central weather service unit	GEN
CWSU	climb well to right	ATC
CWY	clearway	ICAO
CXA	cancel approved arrival	ATC
CXA	cancel approved arrival	ATC
CXD	cyclonic cyclonic	NWS
CYCLGN	cyclogenesis	NWS
CYL	cylinder	GEN
CZM	coastal zone management	GEN
CZIVI	coastai zone management	OLIV

D

Contraction	Definition	Usage
D	danger area	ICAO
DA	decision altitude	ICAO
DA	departure approved	ATC
DAAR	deviation approved as requested	ATC
DABRK	daybreak	NWS
DAE	district airport engineer	GEN
DAIRE	direct altitude and identification	GEN
	readout equipment	
DALGT	daylight	GEN
DAP	do all possible	GEN
DAPD	descend at pilot's discretion	ATC
DASI	digital altimeter setting indicator	GEN
D-ATIS	Data link automatic terminal	ICAO
2	information service	10.10
DB	decibel	GEN
DB	describe	GEN
DBA	doing business as	GEN
DBASI	digital barometer altimeter setting	GEN
DDASI	indicator	GLIV
DBL	double	GEN
DBTF	doubtful	GEN
DC	direct current	GEN
DCA	Defense Communications Agency	GEN
DCAVU	clear or scattered clouds and	NWS
DCAVU	visibility greater than ten, remainder	NWS
	of report missing (weather reports	
	only)	
DCD	double channel duplex	ICAO
DCD		ICAO
DCF	deputy chief	GEN
DCKG	docking	ICAO
DCLRT	decelerate	ATC
DCM	defense combat maneuvers	ATC
DCMSN	decommission	GEN
DCMT	document	GEN
DCPC	Direct controller-pilot	ICAO
	communications	
DCR	decrease	GEN
DCRZ	descend to and cruise	ATC
DCS	defense communications system	GEN
DCS	double channel simplex	GEN
DCT	direct	ICAO
DDM	difference in depth of modulation	GEN
DE	From (used to precede the call sign	ICAO
	of the calling station)	1
DECCO	Defense Commercial	GEN
	Communications Office	
DEF	defense	GEN
DEFCON	Defense Readiness Conditions	GEN
DEG	degree	GEN
DELPHO	deliver by telephone	GEN
DEMOL	demolition	GEN
DENEB	fog dispersal operations	ICAO
DEP	depart	ATC
DEP	departure	GEN
DEPT	department	GEN
DES	descend to or descending to	ICAO

2-1-8 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
DESTN	destination	GEN
DETRESFA	Distress Phase Code (Alerting	ATC
DEV	Service) deviation	ATC
DEW	distant early warning	GEN
DEWIZ	distant early warning identification	GEN
	zone	
DF	direction finder	GEN
DFCLT	difficult	GEN
DFDR	Digital flight data recorder	ICAO
DFL DFNT	daily flight log definite	GEN GEN
DFRS	differs	GEN
DFSTN	direction finding station	GEN
DFTI	distance from touchdown indicator	GEN
DFUS	diffuse	GEN
DGCGO	dangerous cargo	GEN
DGNL DGR	diagonal danger	GEN GEN
DH	decision height	GEN
DI	delay indefinite	ATC
DI	departure approval request for IFR	ATC
	flight	
DIAM	diameter	GEN
DIF	diffuse	ICAO
DIR	director	GEN
DISABLD DISC	disabled discontinue	GEN GEN
DISEM	disseminate	GEN
DIST	distance	ICAO
DIST	district	GEN
DISTR	distribute	GEN
DIV	divert	ICAO
DIV	division	GEN
DKTS DLA	Dakotas delay	NWS GEN
DLAC	delay account of	ATC
DLAT	delay time	ATC
DLC	delay clearance or delayed clearance	ATC
DLIC	Data link initiation capability	ICAO
DLT DLVR	delete	GEN GEN
DLVK	deliver delivery	GEN
DLY	daily	GEN
DLY	Daily	ICAO
DMAAC	Defense Mapping Agency Aerospace	GEN
	Center	
DMAHC	Defense Mapping Agency	GEN
DME	Hydrographic Center	CEM
DME DMEG	distance measuring equipment  DME-collocated with glide slope	GEN GEN
DMEU	DME-collocated with localizer	GEN
DMER	DME-tactical air navigation with	GEN
	DME only commissioned	
DMEV	DME-collocated with VOR	GEN
DMG	damage	GEN
DMNT DMO	dominant Directives Management Officer,	GEN
DIMO	FAA	GEN
DMSH	diminish	NWS
DMSTN	demonstration	GEN
DNA	Defense Nuclear Agency	GEN
DNG	danger	ICAO
DNS	dense	NWS
DNSLP	downslope	NWS
DNSTRM DNWND	downstream downwind	NWS ATC
DO	Deputy Commander for Operations	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
DO	ditto	GEN
DOB	date of birth	GEN
DOC	Department of Commerce	GEN
DOD	Department of Defense	GEN
DOE	Department of Energy	GEN
DOLLY	data link	GEN
DOM	domestic	ICAO
DOT	Department of Transportation	GEN
DOT-1	Transport One-Secretary of	ATC
DOT 2	Transportation	ATC
DOT-2	Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of	ATC
DD	Transportation	NIVIC
DP DP	deep dew point temperature	NWS ICAO
DPCR	departure procedure	ATC
DPNG	deepening	NWS
DPT	depth	ICAO
DPTH	depth	NWS
DR	dead reckoning	ATC
DR	direct route	GEN
DR	low drifting	METAR
DRCT	direct	GEN
DRCTN	direction	GEN
DRDU	low drifting dust	METAR
DRFT	drift	NWS
DRG	during	ICAO
DRIR	direct readout infrared	GEN
DRMS	Distance Root Mean Square	ATC
DRR	Deployment Readiness Review	ATC
DRSA	low drifting sand	METAR
DRSN	low drifting snow	METAR
DRZL	drizzle	NWS
DS	domestic services (island operations)	GEN
DS	dust storm	METAR
DSATR	descend so as to reach	ATC
DSATX	descend so as to cross	ATC
DSB	double sideband	ICAO
DSCNT	descent	ATC
DSGND	designated	GEN
DSIPT	dissipate	NWS
DSN	Defense Switching Network	GEN
DSND	descend	ATC
DSNDI	descend immediately	ATC
DSNT	distant	GEN
DSPL	display	GEN
DSPLC	displace	GEN
DSPN	disposition	GEN
DSPRL	dispersal	GEN
DSR	desire	GEN
DSRGD	disregard	GEN
DST	distort	GEN
DSTC	distance	GEN
DSTND	destined	ATC
DTAM	descend to and maintain	ATC
DTAX	descend to and cross	ATC
DTE	data terminal equipment	GEN
DTF	data transmission feature	GEN
DTG DTHR	date time group  Displaced runway threshold	GEN
DTHK	detail	ICAO
DTLN	international dateline	GEN NWS
DTR	data transmission request	GEN
DTRM	data transmission request determine	GEN
DTRM		NWS
DTS	deteriorate Diplomatic Telecommunications	GEN
D13	Service Service	GEN
DTW	dual tandem wheels	ICAO
DU	widespread dust	METAR
טע	widespieau dust	MILIAN

Decode 2-1-9

JO 7340.2

Contraction	Definition	Usage
DUATS	direct user access terminal system	GEN
DUC	dense upper cloud	ICAO
DUPE	duplicate	GEN
DUPE	This is a duplicate message (to be	ICAO
	used in AFS as a procedure signal)	
DUR	duration	ICAO
DURC	during climb	ATC
DURD	during descent	ATC
DURG	during	GEN
DURN	duration	GEN
DV	distinguished visitors	GEN
DVFR	defense VFR	GEN
DVLP	develop	GEN
D-VOLMET	Data link VOLMET	ICAO
DVOR	doppler VHF omni-directional radio	ICAO
	range	
DVRG	diverge	GEN
DVRSN	diversion	GEN
DVV	downward vertical velocity	NWS
DW	dual wheels	ICAO
DWG	drawing	GEN
DWNDFTS	downdrafts	NWS
DWPNT	dew point	NWS
DWRC	descend well to right of course	ATC
DWTR	descend well to right	ATC
DX	duplex	GEN
DZ	drizzle	ICAO

 $\mathbf{E}$ 

Contraction	Definition	Usage
Е	east or eastern longitude	ICAO
Е	Eastern Standard Time (time groups only)	NWS
Е	ending of precipitation (time in minutes) (weather reports only)	NWS
E	equatorial (air mass)	NWS
E/G	engine-generator	GEN
E/R	exchange and repair	GEN
EACLN	expect approach clearance	ATC
EACNL	expect approach clearance not later than	ATC
EADIZ	entering air defense identification zone	ATC
EARTS	en route automated radar tracking system	GEN
EAS	equivalent airspeed	ATC
EAT	expected approach time	ATC
EB	eastbound	ICAO
EBND	eastbound	GEN
ECA	enter control area	ATC
ECAS	enter controlled airspace	ATC
ECD	except change departure to read	ATC
ECM	electronic counter measures	GEN
ECMSN	electronic counter measure mission	ATC
ECOM	en route communications	GEN
ECR	except change route to read	ATC
ECSP	electronic specialist	GEN
EDA	early departure authorized	GEN
EDC	expect departure clearance at	ATC
EDCT	estimated departure clearance (time)	ATC
EDR	expect departure release at	ATC
EEE	Error (to be used in AFS as a procedure signal)	ICAO

Contraction	Definition	Usage
EEM	electronic equipment modification	GEN
EENGR	electrical engineer	GEN
EEP	end exercise point	GEN
EET	estimated elapsed time	ICAO
EFA	entire field available	GEN
EFAS	en route flight advisory service	GEN
EFC	expect further clearance at	ATC
EFCT	effect	GEN
EFF	effective	GEN
EFR EFTO	expect further routing encrypt for transmission only	ATC GEN
EG	emergency gear	GEN
EGECON	electronic geographic coordinator	GEN
	navigation system	
EHA	expect higher altitude	ATC
EHF	extremely high frequency (30000 to	ICAO
	300000 MHz)	
EIT	electronic installation technician	GEN
ELAT	estimated latitude	GEN
ELBA	emergency location beacon - aircraft	ICAO
ELECN	electric	GEN
ELECN	electrician	GEN GEN
ELEV ELIP	elevate or elevation elliptical	GEN
ELIP	electronic mechanic technician	GEN
ELMT	elongate	NWS
ELONG	estimated longitude	GEN
ELR	extra long range	ICAO
ELSW	elsewhere	GEN
ELT	emergency locator transmitter	GEN
EM	emission	ICAO
EMBD	embedded (in cloud layer)	ICAO
EMBDD	embedded	NWS
EMDO	Engineering and Manufacturing District Office	GEN
EMERC		CEN
EMERG EMI	emergency electronic maintenance inspector	GEN GEN
EMSU	environment meteorological support	NWS
EMSU	unit	NWS
EMT	electronic maintenance technician	GEN
ENCTR	encounter	GEN
END	stop-end (related to RVR)	ICAO
ENDCE	endurance	GEN
ENDG	ending	GEN
ENE	east-north east	ICAO
ENERN	east-northeastern (weather reports only)	NWS
ENEWD	east-northeastward (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
ENG	engine	GEN
ENGR	engineer	GEN
ENHNCD	enhanced	GEN
ENHNCMNT	enhancement	GEN
ENR	en-route	ICAO
ENRC	En-route chart (followed by name/title)	ICAO
ENRT	en route	GEN
ENTR	entire	GEN
EOBT	estimated off-block time	ICAO
EOD	entered on duty	GEN
EOF	expected operations forecast	NWS
EP	en route penetration	ATC
EPI	expanded position indicator	ATC
EQCRT	equipment certified	GEN
EQPT	equipment	ICAO
EQUIP	equipment	GEN
ER	here	ICAO
ERAD	en route radar (broadband)	GEN

2-1-10 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
ERMG	en route metering	ATC
ERSP	en route spacing program	ATC
ERY	early	GEN
ESCAT	emergency security control of air	GEN
	traffic	
ESE	east-south east	ICAO
ESEC	en route secondary radar beacon	GEN
	(broadband)	
ESERN	east-southeastern (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
ESEWD	east-southeastward (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
ESNTL	essential	GEN
ESP	en route sequencing program	ATC
EST	estimate or estimation	GEN
ESTAB ESV	establish	GEN
ESV	expanded service volume	GEN
	electronic technician estimated time of arrival	GEN GEN
ETA ETARS	en route tracking automatic radar	ATC
LIAKS	service	AIC
ETC	et cetera	GEN
ETD	estimated time of departure	GEN
ETE	estimated time of departure	GEN
ETFL	each thousand foot level	ATC
ETI	estimated information	ATC
ETIM	elapsed time	ATC
ETMS	enhanced traffic management system	ATC
ETO	estimated time over significant point	ICAO
ETOV	estimated time over	ATC
ETP	estimated time of penetration	ATC
ETR	eastern test range	ATC
EU	electronic unit	GEN
EUO	emergency use only	GEN
EV	every	ICAO
EVAC	evacuation	GEN
EVAL EVE	evaluate or evaluation	GEN GEN
EVE	evening electronic voice switching system	GEN
EVT	expect vector to	ATC
EXAM	examination	GEN
EXC	except	ICAO
EXCH	exchange	GEN
EXCLD	exclude	GEN
EXCLV	exclusive	GEN
EXCP	except	GEN
EXCT	execute	GEN
EXDLVY	expedite delivery	GEN
EXEC	executive	GEN
EXEC-1	President on board civil aircraft	GEN
EXEC-1F	President's family is aboard aircraft	GEN
EXEC-2	Vice President is aboard civil aircraft Vice President's family is aboard	GEN
EXEC-2F	-	GEN
EXER	aircraft	ICAO
EXER	exercise expect	ICAO ICAO
EXPC	expect	GEN
EXPED	expedite	GEN
EXPHO	expedite delivery by telephone	GEN
EXPS	express	GEN
EXQF	expanded quota flow	ATC
EXREP	expedite mail reply	GEN
EXSEC	extra section	GEN
EXSHI	expedite shipment	GEN
EXTD	extend	GEN
EXTN	extension	GEN
EXTRAP	extrapolate	NWS

Contraction	Definition	Usage
EXTRM	extreme	NWS
EXTSV	extensive	GEN

### F

Contraction	Definition	Usage
F	Cleared to fix	ATC
F	fahrenheit	GEN
F	flight inspection	GEN
FA	area forecast	NWS
FA	fuel advisory	ATC
FA	final approach	ATC
FA CENTER	Aviation Area Forecast Center	GEN
FAA	Federal Aviation Administration	GEN
FAA	for an approach to	ATC
FAA-1	SafeAir One-Federal Aviation	ATC
	Administration Administrator	
FAA-2	SafeAir Two-Federal Aviation Ad-	ATC
	ministration Deputy Administrator	
FAAP	federal aid to airports program	GEN
FAAR	FAA requirements	GEN
FAC	facility	GEN
FACF	facility chief	GEN
FACSFAC	Fleet Area Controlled and	ATC
1.1001710	Surveillance Facility	1
FAD	fuel advisory departure	GEN
FAF	final approach fix	GEN
FAFAB	FSS assumes flight-plan area and	GEN
TALAD	Service B	GEN
FAH	fahrenheit	NIVIC
FAL	facilitation of international air	NWS ICAO
FAL		ICAO
T. 1. 1.	transport	GD) I
FAM	familiar or familiarization	GEN
FAMAE	following amendment authorized	GEN
	effective	
FAP	final approach point	ICAO
FAR	Federal Aviation Regulations	GEN
FATFL	FSS assumes control of tower	GEN
	frequencies and lights	
FAX	facsimile	GEN
FBO	fixed-base operator	GEN
FC	funnel cloud	METAR
FCA	frequency change approved	ATC
FCC	Federal Communications	GEN
	Commission	
FCO	facility coordination officer	GEN
FCRP	field condition report	ATC
FCST	forecast	GEN
FCTA	flow control time of arrival	ATC
FCWOS	FAA Contract Weather Observing	GEN
	Station	1
FDAT	flight data	GEN
FDC	Flight Data Center	GEN
FDDL	frequency division data link	GEN
FDEP	flight data entry and printout	ATC
FDI	Fault Detection and Isolation	ATC
FDIO	flight data input/output	ATC
FDIOR	flight data input/output repeater	ATC
FDPS	Flight data processing system	ICAO
FE	flight engineer	GEN
FENKN	fuel supply unknown	ATC
FENTL	fuel supply until	ATC
FEW	1 or 2 octas (eighths) cloud coverage	
FEXHA	fuel supply exhausted	METAR
FEXHA	for further clearance	ATC ATC
	i for further clearance	LAIC

Decode 2-1-11

Contraction	Definition	Usage
FFLT	familiarization flight	GEN
FFMN	fixed federal monitoring network	GEN
FG	fog	METAR
FGSB	FSS guarding Service B	GEN
FI/P	flight information (permanent)	GEN
FI/T	flight information (temporary)	GEN
FIBI	filed but impracticable to transmit	NWS
FIC	Flight Information Center	GEN
FIDO	Flight Inspection District Office	GEN
FIFO	Flight Inspection Field Office	GEN
FIFO-H	Flight Inspection Field Office - High Altitude	GEN
FIFP	filed IFR flight plan	ATC
FIG	figure	GEN
FIG	flight inspection group	GEN
FIL	filament	GEN
FILG	filling	NWS
FILS	florescan instrument landing system	GEN
FINO	weather report will not be filed for	NWS
	transmission	
FIR	Flight Information Region	GEN
FIRAV	first available	GEN
FIRB	Flight Information Region Boundary	GEN
FIRG	firing	GEN
FIRIV	arrival report will be filed with	ATC
FIS	flight information service	GEN
FISA	automated flight information service	ICAO
FL	flash advisory	NWS
FL	flight level	GEN
FLCTN	fluctuation	GEN
FLD	field	ICAO
FLOST	flood stage	NWS
FLG FLG	falling flashing	NWS ICAO
FLIDAP	flight data position	GEN
FLIDAI	flight information publication	GEN
FLORL	fluorescent runway lighting (flood-	GEN
LOKE	light system)	GEN
FLR	flares	ICAO
FLRY	flurry	NWS
FLT	flight	GEN
FLTCK	flight check	GEN
FLTO	flight orders	GEN
FLTWO	flight watch outlet	GEN
FLUC	fluctuating	ICAO
FLW	follow	GEN
FLWIS	flood warning issued	NWS
FM	fan marker	GEN
FM	from	GEN
FMAP	fan marker approach	ATC
FMH	fan marker located with radio beacon	GEN
FMO	frequency management officer	GEN
FMS	Flight management system	ICAO
FMT	format	GEN
FMU	flow management unit final approach	ICAO
FNA FNCTN		ICAO
FNT	Front	GEN NWS
FNTGNS	frontogenesis	NWS
FNTLYS	frontolysis	NWS
FOB	fuel on board	GEN
FONE	telephone	GEN
FORNN	forenoon	NWS
FP	flight plan	GEN
FPA	flight plan area	ATC
FPB	flight progress board	ATC
FPDI	flight path deviation indicator	GEN
FPL	filed flight plan	ICAO

Contraction	Definition	Usage
FPL	full performance level	ATC
FPM	feet per minute	GEN
FPN	fixed pulse radar navigation aid	GEN
FPNO	flight plan not received	GEN
FPP	from present position	ATC
FPR	flight plan route	GEN
FPRC	for possible reclearance	ATC
FPWA	further particulars when available	ATC
FQT	frequent	GEN
FR FRC	fuel remaining	GEN
	full route clearance	GEN
FRD FREO	fix-radial-distance frequency	GEN
FRFAB	FSS returns flight-plan area and	GEN
	Service B	
FRH	fly runway heading	ATC
FRM	form	GEN
FRMG	forming	NWS
FRMN	formation	GEN
FRNG	firing	ICAO
FROPA	frontal passage	NWS
FROSFC FRO	frontal surface	NWS
	frequent FSS returns Service B	ICAO
FRSB	frost	GEN
FRST FRTFL	FSS returns control of tower	NWS GEN
FKIFL	frequencies and lights	GEN
FRWF	forecast wind factor	NIWC
FRZ	freeze	NWS NWS
FRZLVL	freezing level	NWS
FRZN	frozen	NWS
FSDO	Flight Standards District Office	GEN
FSL	full stop landing	ATC
FSM	flight schedule monitor	ATC
FSNFO	Flight Standards National Field Office	GEN
FSP	flight strip printer	GEN
FSS	Flight Service Station	GEN
FT	feet	GEN
FT	filing time	GEN
FT	foot	GEN
FTAR	following transmitted as received	GEN
	(message handling)	
FTHR	farther or further	GEN
FTHRD	feathered	ATC
FTS	Federal Telecommunications System	GEN
FU	smoke	METAR
FURN	furnish	GEN
FV	forward visibility (miles)	ATC
FVFP	filed VFR flight plan	ATC
FW/SIFR	fixed wing special IFR	GEN
FW/SVFR	fixed wing special VFR	GEN
FWA	flight watch area	GEN
FWC	Fleet Weather Central	NWS
FWCS	flight watch control station	GEN
FWD	forward	GEN
FWDC	forward collect	GEN
FWPNG	flight watch point	GEN
FWRNG	fire warning	GEN
FWS	flight watch specialist	GEN
FWU	flight watch unit	GEN
FYI	for your information	GEN
FZDZ	supercooled/freezing	METAR
FZDZ	freezing drizzle	METAR
FZFG	freezing fog	METAR
FZRANO	freezing rain	METAR
FZRANO	freezing rain sensor not available	METAR

2-1-12 Decode

 $\mathbf{G}$ 

Contraction	Definition	Usage
G	Green	ICAO
G	gusts reaching (knots) (weather	NWS
	reports only)	
G/A	ground to air	ICAO
G/A/G	ground to air and air to ground	ICAO
GA	general aviation	GEN
GA	glide angle	GEN
GA	Go ahead, resume sending (to be	ICAO
CARO	used in AFS as a procedure signal)	CEN
GADO	General Aviation District Office	GEN
GALS GBA	gallons give better address	ATC GEN
GBL	government bill of lading	GEN
GBR	give better reference	GEN
GC	ground control	GEN
GCA	ground control approach	GEN
GCI	ground control intercept	GEN
GCO	ground communication outlet	ATC
GDP	ground delay program	ATC
GDPGM	Ground Delay Program	ATC
GEN	general	GEN
GENOT	general notice	GEN
GEO	geographic	GEN
GEOREF	geographical reference	GEN
GES	ground earth station	ICAO
GHZ	gigahertz	GEN
GIC	GPS Integrity Channel	ATC
GICG	glaze icing	NWS
GLD	glider	ICAO
GLDR	glider	GEN
GLFALSK	Gulf of Alaska	NWS
GLFCAL GLFMEX	Gulf of California Gulf of Mexico	NWS NWS
GLFMEA	Gulf of St. Lawrence	NWS
GLONASS	global navigation satellite system	ICAO
GLONASS	Global orbiting navigation satellite	ICAO
GEOTTIBB	system	10.10
GMC	Ground movement chart (followed	ICAO
	by name/title)	
GMT	Greenwich Mean Time	GEN
GND	ground	GEN
GNDCK	ground check	ICAO
GNDFG	ground fog	NWS
GNSS	global navigation satellite system (in	ICAO
	general)	
GNTR	generator	GEN
GOV	Governor	GEN
GOVT	government	GEN
GP	glide path	GEN
GPI	ground point of intercept	ATC
GPS	global positioning system get quick answer	ATC
GQA GR	hail (greater than 3/4")	GEN METAR
GRAD	gradient gradient	NWS
GRADU	gradual	ICAO
GRASS	grass landing area	ICAO
GRBL	garble	GEN
GRBNKS	Grand Banks	NWS
GRDL	gradual	NWS
GRID	grid point values of processed	ICAO
	meteorological data	
GRTLKS	Great Lakes	NWS
GRVL	gravel	GEN
GS	glide slope	GEN
-		

Contraction	Definition	Usage
GS	Ground stop	ATC
GS	Ground speed	ATC
GS	snow pellets/small hail (less than 1/4")	METAR
GSA	General Services Administration	GEN
GSDO	General Safety District Office	GEN
GSI	General safety inspector	GEN
GSTS	Gusts	NWS
GSTY	gusty	NWS
GTC	gain time control	ATC
GTCL	Great Circle	GEN
GTR	greater	GEN
GUND	Geoid undulation	ICAO
GV	ground visibility	NWS
GVG	giving	GEN
GVH	government vehicle	GEN
GWT	gross weight	GEN

H

Contraction	Definition	Usage
H24	continuous 24-hour service	ICAO
HAA	height above airport	GEN
HADA	Hawaiian Defense Area	GEN
HADD	Hawaiian Air Defense Division	GEN
HADIZ	Hawaiian Air Defense Identification	GEN
	Zone	
HAL	height above landing	GEN
HANG	Hawaiian Air National Guard	GEN
HAPI	holding as previously instructed	ATC
HARS	hazardous area reporting service	ATC
HAT	height above touchdown	GEN
HAZ	hazard	GEN
HB	homing beacon	ATC
HBN	hazard beacon	ICAO
HCVIS	high clouds visible	NWS
HDATZ	high density traffic zones	ATC
HDF	high frequency direction finding	ICAO
	station	
HDFRZ	hard freeze	NWS
HDG	heading	ICAO
HDOP	Horizontal Dilution of Precision	ATC
HDSVLY	Hudson Valley	NWS
HDTA	high density traffic airport	GEN
HDWND	headwind	ATC
HEL	helicopter	GEN
HELI	heliport	GEN
HF	high frequency	GEN
HFR	hold for release	ATC
HGT	height	GEN
HHE	household effects	GEN
HI	high	NWS
HIALS	high intensity approach light system	GEN
HIBAL	high altitude balloon	GEN
HIEAT	highest temperature equaled for all time	NWS
HIEFM	highest temperature equaled for the	NWS
THEI W	month	11115
HIESE	highest temperature equaled so early	NWS
HIESL	highest temperature equaled so late	NWS
HIFOR	high level forecast	NWS
HIRIV	how will arrival report be filed concerning	ATC
HIRL	high intensity runway lights	GEN
HITMP	highest temperature	NWS
HIWAS	hazardous inflight weather advisory	GEN
III WAS	service	GLIV

JO 7340.2

Contraction	Definition	Usage
HIXAT	highest temperature exceeded for all time	NWS
HIXFM	highest temperature exceeded for the month	NWS
HIXSE	highest temperature exceeded so early	NWS
HIXSL	highest temperature exceeded so late	NWS
HJ	sunrise to sunset	ICAO
HLDG	holding	ICAO
HLF	half	GEN
HLSTO	hailstones	NWS
HLTP	hilltop	NWS
HN	sunset to sunrise	ICAO
HND	hundred	GEN
HNGR	hangar	GEN
НО	service available to meet operational	ICAO
	requirements	
HOL	holiday	GEN
HOP	handoff point	ATC
HOP	helicopter operations	GEN
HOSP	hospital aircraft	ICAO
HOW	handover word	ATC
HP	holding pattern	GEN
HPA	hectopascal	ICAO
HO	headquarters	GEN
HR	here	GEN
HR	hour	GEN
HRZN	horizon	GEN
HS	service available during scheduled operations	ICAO
HTN	heterodyne	GEN
HTR	heater	GEN
HURCN	hurricane	NWS
HUREP	hurricane report	NWS
HV	high voltage	GEN
HVDF	high and very high frequency	ICAO
	direction finding stations	
HVY	heavy	GEN
HWVR	however	GEN
HWY	highway	GEN
HX	high index	NWS
HX	no specific working hours	ICAO
HYD	hydraulic	GEN
HYDRO	hydrographic	GEN
HYR	higher	ICAO
HZ	haze	METAR
Hz	hertz	GEN

I

Contraction	Definition	Usage
I/IFR	intermittent instruments	ATC
IAARC	International Administrative Aero-	GEN
	nautical Radio Conference	
IAATCD	if authorized by ATC, DME may be	ATC
	used	
IAC	instrument approach chart (followed	ICAO
	by name/title)	
IAF	initial approach fix	GEN
IAO	in and out of clouds	ICAO
IAP	instrument approach procedure	GEN
IAR	intersection of air routes	ICAO
IAS	indicated air speed	ATC

Contraction	Definition	Usage
IATA	International Air Transport	GEN
IATSC	Association International Aeronautical Telecom-	GEN
	munications Switching Center	OLIV
IAW	in accordance with	GEN
IBASF	intervals between aircraft in stream type formation	ATC
IBN	identification beacon	ICAO
IBND	inbound	ATC
IC	ice crystals (weather reports only)	METAR
IC	icing (PIREP only)	ATC
ICAO	International Civil Aviation Organization	GEN
ICD	Interface Control Document	ATC
ICG	icing	NWS
ICGIC	icing in clouds	NWS
ICGICIP	icing in clouds and precipitation	NWS
ICGIP ID	icing in precipitation identification	NWS GEN
IDAT	interfacility data	GEN
IDENT	identify or identifier or identification	GEN
IDP	individual development plan	GEN
IF	intermediate approach fix	ICAO
IF IFAMP	intermediate fix if approach missed proceed	GEN ATC
IFF	identification friend/foe	ICAO
IFHOL	if holding	ATC
IFIM	International Flight Information	GEN
	Manual	
IFINS	if instrument conditions encountered	ATC
IFO IFO	International Field Office interphone	GEN GEN
IFONO	interphone (service F) not operative	GEN
IFORO	interphone (service F) resumed	GEN
	operation	
IFPFP	individual flight plans from this point	ATC GEN
IFR IFSS	instrument flight rules International Flight Service Station	GEN
IFUN	if unable	GEN
IFVLS	if flight visibility becomes less than	ATC
IFVR	if visibility remains	ATC
IGA	international general aviation	ICAO
IGIA	Interagency Group on International Aviation	GEN
IIA	if incorrect advise	GEN
IISD	if incorrect service direct	GEN
ILAS	instrument low approach	ATC
ILS	instrument landing system	GEN
ILSP IM	ILS-partial inner marker	GEN GEN
IMAP	immediately after passing	ATC
IMC	instrument meteorological conditions	GEN
IMDT	immediate	NWS
IMF	interrogation sign	GEN
IMG IMI	immigration Intensity unknown (weather reports	ICAO ICAO
11.V11	only)	ICAU
IMP	impracticable	GEN
IMPL	impulse	GEN
IMPR	improve	ICAO
IMPT	important	GEN
IMT IN	immediate or immediately inch	GEN GEN
INA	initial approach	ICAO
INADQT	inadequate	GEN
INATS	interruption of air traffic services	GEN
INBD	inbound	ICAO
INC	in clouds	ICAO

2-1-14 Decode

INC INCERFA uncertainty phase code (alerting service)  INCL include INCL include INCLV inclusive INCOM incomplete GEN INCOM incomplete GEN INCOR incorrect INCOR incorrect INCOR incorrect INCOR incorrect INCOR incorrect INDE indefinite INDE indefinite INDE indefinite INDUS industrial INFO information INFO information GEN INFO information GEN INIT initial training INLD inland INWS INOF if not off GEN INOP inoperative INP if not possible INPR in progress ICAO INREQ information request INS inertial navigation system INS inertial navigation system INST instrument INSTA instrument INSTBY instability INSTBY instability INSTBY instability INSTR instruct GEN INTO interect INTO Interec	Contraction	Definition	Usage
INCL include GEN INCLV inclusive GEN INCOMP incomplete GEN INCOR incorrect GEN INCR increase GEN INCR increase GEN INDE indefinite GEN INDEF indefinite GEN INDUS industrial GEN INFO information GEN INFO information GEN INIT initial training GEN INIT initial training GEN INOP inoperative GEN INOP inoperative GEN INPR in progress ICAO INREQ information request GEN INSP inspect GEN INST instrument GEN INST instrument GEN INSTA instrument GEN INSTBY instability NWS INSTL install GEN INSTR instruct GEN INTL interection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTL international GEN INTTER internittent ICAO INTCP intercept GEN INTTER internittent GEN INTTR internity GEN INT			
INCL include GEN INCLV inclusive GEN INCOMP incomplete GEN INCOMP incomplete GEN INCOM incorrect GEN INCOM incorrect GEN INCOM incorrect GEN INCOM increase GEN INDC indicate INDE indefinite GEN INDE indefinite GEN INDUS industrial GEN INDUS industrial GEN INFO information GEN INFO information GEN INFO information GEN INTO initial training GEN INLD inland NWS INCOMPORT INTO INFO Information GEN INLD inland NWS INCOMPORT INFO INFO INFO INFO INFO INFO INFO INFO	INCERFA	7 1	ATC
INCLV inclusive incomplete GEN INCOMP incomplete GEN INCOMP incomplete GEN INCOR incorrect GEN INCOR incorrect GEN INCOR incorrect GEN INDC indicate GEN INDEF indefinite INDUS industrial GEN INDUS industrial GEN INFO information GEN INFO information GEN INFO information GEN INTO intial training GEN INTO intial training GEN INLD inland NWS INOF if not off GEN INOP inoperative GEN INP if not possible GEN INP if not possible GEN INP if not possible GEN INP in progress ICAO INSEQ information request INS inertial navigation system ICAO INSEQ information request GEN INST instrument GEN INST instrument GEN INSTA interstate GEN INSTA interstate GEN INSTA interstate GEN INSTA instrument GEN INSTA instrument GEN INSTA instrument GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INTO Intercept GEN INTO Intermittent ICAO INTONIC Intercept GEN INTO Intermittent GEN INTRR interrior NWS INTRR interrior NWS INTRR interrior Intercept GEN INTRR interrior Intersection GEN INTRR interrior Intersection GEN INTRR interrior Intercept GEN INTRR interrior Intersection GEN INTRR intersection Intersection GEN INTRR intersection Intercept GEN INTRR intersection Intercept	DICI	,	CEN
INCOMP   Incomplete   GEN   INCOR   Incorrect   GEN   INCOR   Incorrect   GEN   INCR   Increase   GEN   INDC   Indicate   GEN   INDEF   Indefinite   GEN   INDUS   Industrial   GEN   INFO   Information   GEN   INFO   Information   GEN   INIT   Initial training   GEN   INIT   Initial training   GEN   INIT   Initial training   GEN   INIT   Initial training   GEN   INOP   Inoperative   GEN   INOP   Inoperative   GEN   INOP   Inoperative   GEN   INPR   In progress   ICAO   INREQ   Information request   GEN   INSP   Inspect   GEN   INSP   Inspect   GEN   INST   Instrument   GEN   INSTA   Instruments authorized   ATC   INSTA   Instruments authorized   ATC   INSTA   Instruments authorized   ATC   INSTA   Instruments authorized   ATC   INSTA   Instrument   GEN   INSTI   Install   GEN   INSTR   Instruct   GEN   INSTR   Instruct   GEN   INSTR   Instruct   GEN   INSTR   Instrument   GEN   INSTOR   Intersection   ICAO   INTCNTL   Intersection   ICAO   INTCNTL   Intersection   ICAO   INTCP   Intercept   GEN   INTTD   Intersection   GEN   INTTD   Intersection   GEN   INTTD   Intermittent   GEN   INTTD   Intermittent   GEN   INTTD   Intermittent   GEN   INTTS   Intermity   GEN   INTTS   Intermity   GEN   INTTS   Intersection   INTS   Intersection   INTS   Intersection   GEN   INTST   Intersity   GEN   INTTST   Intensity   Intersection   GEN   INTST   Intensity   Intersection   GEN   INTST   Intensity   GEN   INTST   Intensity   GEN   INTST   Intensity   Interval   GEN   INTST   Intensity   Interval   GEN   INTST   Intensity   Interval   GEN   INTST   Intensity   Interval   GEN   INTST   In			
INCOR increase GEN INCR increase GEN INDC indicate GEN INDEF indefinite GEN INDUS industrial GEN INFO information GEN INFO information GEN INFO information GEN INIT initial training GEN INLD inland NWS INOF if not off GEN INOP inoperative GEN INP if not possible GEN INP if not possible GEN INREQ information request GEN INST instrument GEN INST instrument GEN INSTA instruments authorized ATC INSTA interstate GEN INSTA instrument GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSUF unable to finish GEN INTOP intercept GEN INSTOP intercept GEN INSTOP intercept GEN INSTOP intercept GEN INSTOP intercept GEN INTOP intermittent GEN INTRY I			
INCR increase indicate indicat			
INDC indicate Indefinite Indefinite InDUS industrial InDUS industrial InDUS industrial InDUS industrial InDUS industrial InDUS Industrial InDUS InDUS Industrial InDUS INDOF InDUS InDUS INDOF INDUS INDOP InDUS INDOP INDUS INDOP INDUS I			
INDUS industrial GEN INF inland navigation facility GEN INFO information GEN INIT initial training GEN INLD inland NWS INOF if not off GEN INLD inland NWS INOF if not off GEN INP if not possible GEN INP if not possible GEN INPR in progress ICAO INREQ information request ICAO INSP inspect GEN INST instrument GEN INST instrument GEN INST instrument GEN INSTA interstate GEN INSTA interstate GEN INSTBY instability NWS INSTL install GEN INSTR instruct INTO INTO INTO INTO INTO INTO INTERCETION INTO INTO INTERCETION INTO INTERCETION INTO INTERCETION INTO INTERCETION INTERCETION INTER intermittent ICAO INTIC INTIC INTIC INTER intermittent ICAO INTIC INTIC INTIC INTIC INTIC INTIC INTERMICION INTIC INTI	INDC		
INF INFO Information INIT Initial training INLD INLD Inland INLD Inland INCP INOP Inoperative INOP Inoperative INP If not off INOP Inoperative INP If not possible INPR INP If not possible INPR INP In progress ICAO INREQ Information request INS Instrument INST Instrument INSTA Instruments authorized INSTA Instrut INSTA Instruct INSTA Instruct INSTBY Instability INSTR Instruct INSUF Insufficient scheduled time available INSUF INTO Intersection INTCNTL Intersection INTCP Intercept INTD Intend INTER Intermittent INTER INTER Intermittent INTO INTER Intermittent INTER INTER Intermittent INTER INTER Intermittent INTER INTER Intermittent INTER I		indefinite	GEN
INFO information GEN INIT initial training GEN INIT initial training GEN INLD inland NWS INOF if not off GEN INOP inoperative GEN INOP inoperative GEN INP if not possible GEN INP if not possible INPR in progress ICAO INREQ information request GEN INS inertial navigation system ICAO INSP inspect INST instrument GEN INST instrument GEN INSTA instruments authorized ATC INSTA interstate GEN INSTA instability NWS INSTBY instability NWS INSTBY instability NWS INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct ICAO INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF unable to finish GEN INTONIA Intersection ICAO INTONIA intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent GEN INTER intermity GEN INTER intermity GEN INTER intermity GEN INTER intersify intersify NWS INTER intensify intensify INWS INTER intensify intensify NWS INTER intensify intensify NWS INTER intensify intensify INWS INTER intensify intensify INWS INTER intensify intensify NWS INTER intensify intensify INWS INTER intensify INTER Intensify INTER INTENSITY Intensify INTER INTENSITY Intensify INTER INTENSITY INT			
INIT initial training			
INLD inland NWS INOF if not off GEN INOP inoperative GEN INOP inoperative GEN INPR in progress ICAO INREQ information request INS inertial navigation system ICAO INSP inspect INST instrument GEN INSTA instruments authorized ATC INSTA instrument INSTBY instability NWS INSTBY instability NWS INSTBY instability INSTBY Instability INSTR Instruct INSTR Instruct INSTR Instruct ICAO INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTOP intercept INTD intermediate ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTROP intermediate GEN INTL intermediate GEN INTROP Intermediate Intermity GEN INTROP Interval GEN I			
INOF if not off INOP inoperative GEN INOP inoperative GEN INP if not possible INPR in progress INREQ information request INS inertial navigation system INS inertial navigation system INSP inspect INSP inspect INST instrument INSTA instruments authorized ATC INSTA interstate INSTBY instability NWS INSTBY instability NWS INSTL install GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSUF insufficient scheduled time available INSUF intersection INTO intersection INTOP intercept INTO intercept INTD intend GEN INTER intermittent INTER intermittent INTER intermittent INTER intermittent INTER intermittent INTER intermittent INTICAO INTUL intercentional GEN INTIL international INTIL international INTIL intermediate INTIL intermediate INTIM intermittent INTIM GEN INTIM interior INTIM GEN INTIM interior INTIM INTIM Interior INTIM interior INTIM INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM Interior INTIM GEN INTIM			
INOP inoperative GEN INP if not possible GEN INPR in progress ICAO INREQ information request GEN INS inertial navigation system ICAO INSP inspect GEN INST instrument GEN INST instrument GEN INSTA interstate GEN INSTA interstate GEN INSTA interstate GEN INSTBY instability NWS INSTL install GEN INSTR instrument ICAO INSP insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSTR instrument ICAO INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INTO Intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTO International GEN INTO Intend GEN INTER intermittent ICAO INTER Intermittent ICAO INTER Intermittent ICAO INTER Intermittent ICAO INTER Intermittent GEN INTIL intermitient GEN INTIR intermitent GEN INTR Intermitent ICAO INTS Intermitent GEN INTRY Internity GEN INTS Intensify Intersify Intensify INTS Intensify Intersify GEN INTST Intensify Intensify Intensify INTST Intensify Intensify Intensify Intensify INTST Intensify Inten			
INP if not possible INPR in progress ICAO INREQ information request ICAO INSD inertial navigation system ICAO INSP inspect GEN INST instrument GEN INST instrument GEN INSTA interstate INSTA interstate INSTBY instability NWS INSTL install GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct INSTR instruct ICAO INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INT Intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTO intercept INTD intend INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent GEN INTM intermediate GEN INTM intermediate INTM GEN INTR intermittent GEN INTR intermittent GEN INTR interior NWS INTR interior NWS INTR interior ICAO INTSFY intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify INTENSIFY INTENSIFY Intensify INTS intensity GEN INTST intensity GEN INTST intensity GEN INTST intensity GEN INTST intensify INTENSIFY INTENSIFY Intensify INTST intensify GEN INTST intensify IN			
INREQ information request INS inertial navigation system ICAO INSP inspect GEN INST instrument INST instrument GEN INST instrument INSTA instruments authorized ATC INSTA interstate GEN INSTBY instability NWS INSTL install GEN INSTR instrument ICAO INSTR instrument ICAO INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INTO INTO Intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercept INTO INTO INTER INTERCEPT GEN INTER INTERCEPT INTO INTERCEPT INTERCEPT INTO INTO INTO INTO INTO INTO INTO INT			
INS insertial navigation system ICAO INSP inspect GEN INST instrument GEN INST instrument authorized ATC INSTA instruments authorized ATC INSTA instruments authorized GEN INSTA instruments authorized INSTA instrument GEN INSTBY instability NWS INSTL install GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct ICAO INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INT intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTCP intercept GEN INTCP intercept GEN INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTFC interference GEN INTL intermittent ICAO INTFC interference GEN INTL intermittent GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTRMT intermittent ICAO INTRMT intermittent ICAO INTRMT intermittent ICAO INTRO Intermogator ICAO INTRMTRON Inter-Mountain Region ICAO INTRMTRON Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt ICAO INTSFY intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify intensify ICAO INTSFY intensify INTS INTST intensity GEN INTST intensity GEN INTST intensity GEN INTST intensity INTST intensity INTS INTENSITY Intensity GEN INTVL interval GEN INVSTAR investigate and report GEN INTGEN			
INSP inspect instrument GEN INSTA instrument GEN INSTA instruments authorized ATC INSTA interstate interstate GEN INSTBY instability NWS INSTBY instability NWS INSTBY instability NWS INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct INSTR instruct INSUF Insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF intersection ICAO INTCNTL intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercept GEN INTO interdept GEN INTD intend GEN INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent GEN INTU intermediate GEN INTU intermediate GEN INTU intermediate GEN INTU intermittent GEN INTRU Intermodulate GEN INTRU Intermodulation Region NWS INTRU Intermodulation Region INWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify Intensify GEN INTST intensify GEN INTST intensity GEN INVS INVS Investigate Investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN INTRUCTOR INTRUCTO			
INST instrument instruments authorized ATC INSTA instruments authorized ATC INSTA interstate GEN INSTBY instability NWS INSTBY instability NWS INSTBY instability Instability NWS INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct ICAO INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF unable to finish GEN INTO INTONITY Intercentinental GEN INTOP intercept GEN INTOP intercept GEN INTOP intercept GEN INTOP interd GEN INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent GEN INTHE Intermediate GEN INTH intermediate GEN INTRO Interference GEN INTRO Intermediate GEN INTRO Intermediate GEN INTRO Intermediate GEN INTRO Intermoduratin Region INTRO INTRO Intermoduratin Region INTRO INTRO Interrupt GEN INTRO Interrupt GEN INTRO Intersoft INTRO Intersoft ICAO INTSFY intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify intersection GEN INTST intensity GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN INVSTAR investigate and report GEN INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory GEN INTER INTERDEDICTOR IN			
INSTA interstate instability i			
INSTA interstate INSTBY instability INSTL instability INSTL install INSTR instruct INSTR instruct INSTR instruct INSTR instruct INSUF INSTR insufficient scheduled time available INSUF INSUF insufficient scheduled time available INSUF INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTER INTERSECTION INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTO INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTO INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTO INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTO INTERSECTION INTO INTO INTERSECTION I			
INSTBY instability instability instruct instruct GEN INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct INSTR instrument ICAO INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF unable to finish GEN INT intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTCP intercept GEN INTD intend GEN INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent GEN INTH International INTER intermittent GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTRS intentions GEN INTR interior NWS INTR interior NWS INTR interior ICAO INTERMINATION			
INSTL install instruct GEN INSTR instruct INSTR instruct GEN INSTR instruct INSTR instrument ICAO INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF unable to finish GEN INT intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTCP intercept INTCP intercept INTCP interd GEN INTCP interd INTCP interd INTCP I			
INSTR instruct instrument ICAO INSUF insufficient scheduled time available GEN INSUF unable to finish GEN INT intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTCP intercept GEN INTD intend GEN INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent GEN INTL intercational GEN INTL international GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTRS intentions GEN INTRG interior NWS INTRG interior INWS INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRF intersity GEN INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensify GEN INTST intensity GEN INTST intersity GEN INVOS investigate GEN INVOS investigate GEN INVOS investigate GEN INVOS investigate and report GEN INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IP instructor pilot GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory GEN			
INSUF insufficient scheduled time available INSUF unable to finish INT intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTCP intercept GEN INTD intend GEN INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent GEN INTL intermational GEN INTL intermational GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMD intermediate INTMD intermediate INTMT intermittent GEN INTRS intentions GEN INTR interior NWS INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensify GEN INTST intensify GEN INTXN intersection GEN INTXN intersection GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IPHHCL initial point IP instructor pilot GEN IRR IFR military training route GEN IRR IFR military training route GEN IRR IFR military training route GEN INTER INTERMITED INTERM	INSTR	instruct	
INSUF unable to finish ICAO INTCNTL intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTCP intercept GEN INTD intend GEN INTD intend GEN INTER intermittent ICAO INTFC interference GEN INTL international GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTMS intentions GEN INTR interior NWS INTR interior NWS INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify GEN INTST intensity GEN INTST intensity GEN INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN INVSTAR investigate and report GEN INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IPHHCL initial point IP instructor pilot GEN IPHHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INT intersection ICAO INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTCP intercept GEN INTD intend GEN INTER intermittent ICAO INTFC interference GEN INTL international GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTRS intentions GEN INTR interior NWS INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSTY intensify GEN INTST intensity GEN INTYL interval GEN INTYL interval GEN INTYL interval GEN INTYN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IPV improve GEN IR iter military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTCNTL intercontinental GEN INTCP intercept GEN INTD intend GEN INTD intend GEN INTER intermittent ICAO INTFC interference GEN INTL international GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTRS intentions GEN INTR interior NWS INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify GEN INTST intensify GEN INTST intensify GEN INTST intensity GEN INTVL interval GEN INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IPV improve GEN IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTCP intercept INTD intend GEN INTD intend INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTFC interference GEN INTL international GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMD intermediate INTMD intermediate INTMT intermittent GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTRS intentions INTR INTRG interior NWS INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify INTSF INTST intensify GEN INTST Intensify GEN INTST intensity INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IP/HHCL initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IRR IFR military training route GEN INTER INTERCEPTION INTE			
INTD intend INTER intermittent ICAO INTER intermittent ICAO INTFC interference GEN INTL international GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTNS intentions INTR interior NWS INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensify GEN INTST intensity GEN INTYL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTER intermittent ICAO INTFC interference GEN INTL international GEN INTMD intermediate GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTMT intermittent GEN INTRS intentions GEN INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensify GEN INTST intensity GEN INTST intersity GEN INTST intersity GEN INTXN intersection GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTL international GEN INTMD intermediate INTMT intermittent INTMT intermittent INTNS intentions GEN INTR interior NWS INTR interior ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensity GEN INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INTVLS investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory GEN	INTER	1	
INTMD intermediate INTMT intermittent INTMT intermittent INTMT intermittent INTMS intentions INTR INTR interior NWS INTR interior INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region INTRP Inter-Mountain Region INTRP INTRP interrupt INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTSF intensify INTST INTST INTERVALL INTST INTERVALL INTERVAL INTYL INTERVAL INTYL INTERVAL INTYL INTERVAL INTYL INTERVAL INTYL INTERVAL INTYN INTERVAL INVES INVESTIGATE GEN INVOF IN the vicinity of INVEN INVESTAR INVESTIGATE INVESTAR INVES			
INTMT intermittent INTNS intentions INTNS intentions INTR INTRG interior INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify INTSFY intensify INTSFY intensify INTSFY INTST INTST INTST INTENSITY INTST INTENSITY INTST INTERVAL GEN INTVL INTERVAL GEN INTVL INTERVAL GEN INTXN INTERSECTION GEN INVES INVES INVESTIGATED ATC INVRN INVESTIGATED ATC INVRN INVESTIGATED ATC INVRN INVESTIGATED ATC INVSTAR INVESTIGATED ATC INFORMATION ATC INFORMATION INTERVAL INPONION ATC INFORMATION INTERVAL INTE			
INTNS intentions INTR interior INWS INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTSFY intensify GEN INTST intensify GEN INTVL interval GEN INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTR interior NWS INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensity GEN INTYL interval GEN INTYL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTRG interrogator ICAO INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensity GEN INTYL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTRMTRGN Inter-Mountain Region NWS INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensity GEN INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTRP interrupt GEN INTS intense NWS INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensity GEN INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTSF intensify or intensifying ICAO INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensity GEN INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee	INTRP		
INTSFY intensify NWS INTST intensity GEN INTVL interval GEN INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTST intensity GEN INTVL interval GEN INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INTVL interval GEN INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee		•	
INTXN intersection GEN INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee		·	
INVES investigate GEN INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee		1	
INVOF in the vicinity of ATC INVRN inversion NWS INVSTAR investigate and report GEN IOVC in overcast NWS IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
INVRN         inversion         NWS           INVSTAR         investigate and report         GEN           IOVC         in overcast         NWS           IP         initial point         ATC           IP         instructor pilot         GEN           IP/HHCL         initial point/H-hour control line         ATC           IPV         improve         GEN           IR         ice on runway         NWS           IR         IFR military training route         GEN           IRAC         Interdepartmental Radio Advisory         GEN           Committee         GEN			
IOVC     in overcast     NWS       IP     initial point     ATC       IP     instructor pilot     GEN       IP/HHCL     initial point/H-hour control line     ATC       IPV     improve     GEN       IR     ice on runway     NWS       IR     IFR military training route     GEN       IRAC     Interdepartmental Radio Advisory     GEN       Committee     GEN		inversion	NWS
IP initial point ATC IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
IP instructor pilot GEN IP/HHCL initial point/H-hour control line ATC IPV improve GEN IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory Committee			
IP/HHCL     initial point/H-hour control line     ATC       IPV     improve     GEN       IR     ice on runway     NWS       IR     IFR military training route     GEN       IRAC     Interdepartmental Radio Advisory     GEN       Committee     Committee			
IPV     improve     GEN       IR     ice on runway     NWS       IR     IFR military training route     GEN       IRAC     Interdepartmental Radio Advisory     GEN       Committee     Committee			
IR ice on runway NWS IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory GEN Committee			
IR IFR military training route GEN IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory GEN Committee			
IRAC Interdepartmental Radio Advisory GEN Committee			
TD A D		Committee	
	IRAD	inbound radial	ATC
IREG irregular GEN			
IRN Interface Revision Notices ATC			
IS island GEN ISA international standard atmosphere ICAO			

Contraction	Definition	Usage
ISB	independent sideband	ICAO
ISMGR	Island Manager	GEN
ISMLS	interim standard microwave landing system	GEN
ISOL	isolate	GEN
ITCK	issue time check	ATC
ITNRNT	itinerant	GEN
ITRY	itinerary	GEN
ITU	International Telecommunications Union	GEN
IVFRC	in VFR conditions	ATC

J

Contraction	Definition	Usage
JAL	jet approach landing charts	GEN
JATO	jet assisted take-off	ATC
JAWYS	join airways	ATC
J-BAR	jet runway barrier	ATC
JCTN	junction	GEN
JOUR	journeyman	GEN
JP	jet penetration	ATC
JPAP	jet penetration approach	ATC
JTST	jet stream	ICAO
JTSTR	iet stream	NWS

K

Contraction	Definition	Usage
K	Cold (air mass)	NWS
KC	kilocycles	GEN
KEPOA	keep this office advised	GEN
KFRST	killing frost	NWS
KG	kilogram	GEN
KHZ	kilohertz	GEN
KM	kilometers	GEN
KMH	kilometers per hour	ICAO
KPA	kilopascal	ICAO
KT	knots	GEN
KW	kilowatt	GEN

L

Contraction	Definition	Usage
L	Left	ICAO
L	Locator	ICAO
L	Logistics	GEN
L/MF	low/medium frequency	GEN
LA	low approach	ATC
LAA	local airport advisory	GEN
LAADR	low altitude arrival/departure routing	ATC
LAAS	Local Area Augmentation System	ATC
LAB	laboratory	GEN
LABRDR	labrador	NWS
LABS	leased Service A/B system	ATC
LABS	low altitude bombing system	GEN
LADP	local airport deicing plan	ATC
LAM	logical acknowledgement	ICAO

Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
LAN	inland	ICAO
LARCT	last radio contact	ATC
LAT LAWRS	latitude Limited Aviation Weather Reporting	GEN GEN
LAWKS	Station Station	OEN
LB	left base	ATC
LB	pounds (weight)	GEN
LC	local control	GEN
LCL	local or locally	GEN
LCT	locate	GEN
LCTMP	little change in temperature	NWS
LD LDA	long distance landing distance available	GEN ICAO
LDA	localizer type directional aid	ATC
LDG	landing	ICAO
LDI	landing direction indicator	ICAO
LDIN	lead in lighting system	GEN
LEN	length	ICAO
LETFO	letter follows	GEN
LF LFC	low frequency laminar flow control	GEN GEN
LFNT	low frequency intersection	GEN
LFR	low frequency radio range	GEN
LFT	lift	NWS
LGRNG	long range	NWS
LGT	light	GEN
LGTD	lighted	ICAO
LGWV LICOF	long wave land lines communications facilities	GEN GEN
LIFR	low IFR (weather reports only)	NWS
LIH	light intensity high	ICAO
LIL	light intensity low	ICAO
LIM	light intensity medium	ICAO
LIN	linearity	GEN
LIRL	low intensity runway edge lights	GEN
LK	lake	NWS
LKLY LKTYP	likely like type	GEN ATC
LL	landline	GEN
LLWAS	low level wind shear alert system	GEN
LLWS	low level wind shear	GEN
LLZ	localizer	ICAO
LM	locator middle	ICAO
LMM	compass locator at ILS middle marker	GEN
LMT	limit	GEN
LMT	Local Mean Time	ICAO
LN	lateral revisation (from TERRS A1)	GEN
LNAV LND	lateral navigation (from TERPS-A1) Land	GEN GEN
LNDG	landing	GEN
LO	liaison officer	GEN
LO	outer locator	ICAO
LOA	letter of agreement	GEN
LOC	localizer	GEN
LOC	locally	ICAO
LOCOR	local coordinator long distance navigation	GEN
LODISNAV LOEAT	long distance navigation lowest temperature equaled for all	GEN NWS
LOLATI	time	11110
LOEFM	lowest temperature equaled for the	NWS
LOEGE	month	NWC
LOESE LOESL	lowest temperature equaled so early lowest temperature equaled so late	NWS NWS
LOESL	compass locator at ILS outer marker	GEN
LONG	longitude	GEN
LONGL	longitudinal	GEN
LOP	line of position	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
LORAC	long range accuracy	GEN
LORAN	long range air navigation system	GEN
LOTMP	lowest temperature	NWS
LOXAT	lowest temperature exceeded for all time	NWS
LOXFM	lowest temperature exceeded for the month	NWS
LOXSE	lowest temperature exceeded so early	NWS
LOXSL	lowest temperature exceeded so late	NWS
LP	left traffic pattern	ATC
LP	linear polarization	ATC
LP	liquid propane	GEN
LR	The last message received by me was	ICAO
LRA	landing rights airport	GEN
LRCOM	long range VHF/UHF	GEN
	communications	
LRG	large	GEN
LRG	long range	GEN
LRS	lake reporting service	GEN
LS	left side	ATC
LS	The last message sent by me was	ICAO
	or last message was	
LSQ	line squall	ICAO
LSR	loose snow on runway	NWS
LST	Local Standard Time	GEN
LT	turn left after take-off	ATC
LTAV	light and variable	GEN
LTD	limited	ICAO
LTF	local training flight	ATC
LTFC	landing traffic	ATC
LTGCA	lightning cloud-to-air	NWS
LTGCC	lightning cloud-to-cloud	NWS
LTGCCCG	lightning cloud-to-cloud, cloud to ground	NWS
LTGCG	lightning cloud-to-ground	NWS
LTGCW	lightning cloud-to-water	NWS
LTGIC	lightning in clouds	NWS
LTL	little	GEN
LTLCG	little change	NWS
LTNG	lightning	NWS
LTR	later	GEN
LTR	letter	GEN
LTT	landline teletypewriter	ICAO
LTTR	latter	GEN
LV	leaving	GEN
LV	light and variable	ICAO
LVE	leave or leaving	ICAO
LVG	leaving	ATC
LVL	level	ATC
LVLOF	level off	ATC
LWR	lower	GEN
LX	low index	NWS
LYR	layer or layered or layers	NWS

## $\mathbf{M}$

Contraction	Definition	Usage
M	in RVR indicates visibility less than lowest reportable sensor value (e.g. M600)	METAR
М	in temperature field means "minus" or below zero	METAR
M	Mach number	GEN
M	maritime (air mass)	NWS

2-1-16 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
M	metres (preceded by figures)	ICAO
M	missing (weather reports only)	NWS
M	Mountain Standard Time (time	NWS
MA	groups only) map analysis	NWS
MAA	maximum authorized (IFR) altitude	GEN
MAC	Military Airlift Command	GEN
MACH	MACH Number (speed ratio to speed of sound)	ATC
MACKAY	Mackay Radio and Telegraph Company	GEN
MACVFR	make altitude changes VFR	ATC
MAFAP	minimum altitude over facility on	ATC
	final approach course	
MAG	magnetic	GEN
MAGSI	minimum altitude at glide slope	GEN
MAINT	intersection inbound	CEN
MAINT MAL	maintenance maintain at least (altitude)	GEN ATC
MALS	medium intensity approach lighting	GEN
WINES	system	GLIV
MALSF	medium intensity approach lighting	GEN
MALCE	system with sequenced flashers	CEN
MALSR	medium intensity approach lighting system with runway alignment	GEN
	indicator lights	
MAM	maintenance assumes monitor	GEN
MAN	Manitoba	NWS
MAN	manual	GEN
MANAM	manual amendment	GEN
MANOP	manual of operations	GEN
MAP	aeronautical maps and charts	ICAO
MAP	missed approach point	GEN
MAPS	Meteorological Aeronautical Presentation System	GEN
MAPT	missed approach point	ICAO
MAR	at sea	ICAO
MARPT	municipal airport	GEN
MARSA	military assumes responsibility for separation of aircraft	GEN
MAS	manual A1 simplex	ICAO
MAS	military alert system	GEN
MAX	maximum	GEN
MB	marker beacon	GEN
MB	millibars	GEN
MCAS	minimum crossing altitude	GEN
MCAS MCAS(H)	Marine Corps Air Station  Marine Corps Air Station	GEN GEN
Wichis(II)	(Helicopter)	GLIV
MCK	maintenance check	GEN
MCS	Master Control Station	ATC
MCW	modulated continuous wave	ICAO
MCZNE	minimum when control zone effective	GEN
MDA	minimum descent altitude	GEN
MDF	medium frequency direction finding station	ICAO
MDFR	make descent from	ATC
MDFY	modify	GEN
MDH	minimum descent height	ICAO
MDT	moderate	GEN
MDZ MDZN	modernization	GEN
MEA	modernization minimum en route altitude	GEN GEN
MECH	mechanic mechanic	GEN
MED	medical	GEN
MED	medium	GEN
MEGG	merging	NWS

Contraction	Definition	Usage
MEHT	minimum eye height over threshold	ICAO
MEML	memorial	GEN
MET METAR	meteorological aviation routine weather report	GEN ICAO
METOF	meteorological officer	GEN
METRO	metropolitan	GEN
MEX	Mexico	NWS
MF	medium frequency	GEN
MFL	maintain flight level	ATC
MFOB	minimum fuel on board	ATC
MFPOF	master flight plan on file	ATC
MFS	military flight service	GEN
MFV	forward visibility more than (miles)	ATC
MFXT MGAT	meter fix time make good a track of (degrees)	ATC ATC
MGMT	make good a magnetic track of	ATC
WIGNII	(degrees)	AIC
MGMT	management	GEN
MGR	manager	GEN
MHA	minimum holding altitude	GEN
MHDF	medium and high frequency direc-	ICAO
	tion-finding station (same location)	
MHDG	magnetic heading	GEN
MHFR	military height finder radar	GEN
MHKVLY	Mohawk Valley	NWS
MHVDF	medium high and very high	ICAO
	frequency direction-finding station (same location)	
MHz	megahertz	GEN
MI	manufacturing inspector	GEN
MI	mile	GEN
MI	shallow	METAR
MID	middle	GEN
MID	mid-point (related to RVR)	ICAO
MID/ASIA	ICAO Middle East/Asia Region	ATC
MIDIZ	Mid-Canada Identification Zone	GEN
MIDN MIDPT	midnight midpoint	NWS GEN
MIFG	patches of shallow fog not deeper	NWS
WIII'G	than two meters	INVIS
MIFG	shallow fog	METAR
MIJI	meaconing, intrusion, jamming,	ATC
	interference	
MIL	military	GEN
MIMNO	mimeographic notice	GEN
MIN	minute	GEN
MINIT	minutes in trail	ATC
MIREQ	minimum requirements specified	GEN
MIRL MIS	medium intensity runway edge lights Missing(transmission	GEN ICAO
14110	identification)	ICAU
MISC	miscellaneous	GEN
MISG	missing	GEN
MISL	missile	GEN
MIT	miles in trail	ATC
MITO	minimum interval take-off	ATC
MKCT	make check turn	ATC
MKD	marked	GEN
MKR MKR	marker marker radio beacon	GEN ICAO
MLS	microwave landing system	GEN
MLTLVL	melting level	NWS
MM	middle marker	ATC
MM	millimeter	GEN
MMACH	maintain Mach	ATC
MMO	main meteorological office	NWS
MNLD	mainland	NWS
MNLY	mainly	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
MNM	minimum	ICAO
MNPS	minimum navigation performance	ATC
	specification	
MNPSA	minimum navigation performance	ATC
	specification airspace	
MNT	monitor	ICAO
MNTN	maintain	ICAO
MNVR	maneuver	GEN
MOA	memorandum of agreement	GEN
MOA	military operations area	GEN
MOC	minimum obstacle clearance	ICAO
MOCA	(required)	GEN
MOCA	minimum obstruction clearance altitude	GEN
MOD	moderate	GEN
MOD	modulate or modulation or modulator	GEN
MOGR	moderate or greater	NWS
MON	above mountains	ICAO
MONOK	monitor resumed normal operation	GEN
MONOS	monitor out of service	GEN
MONTR	monitor	NWS
MOPS	Minimum operational performance	ICAO
	standards	
MOPTAR	multi-object phase tracking and	GEN
	ranging	
MOREPS	monitor station reports	GEN
MOT	Ministry of Transport (Canada)	GEN
MOTNE	Meteorological Operational Tele-	ICAO
	communications Network Europe	
MOV	move	NWS
MPH	miles per hour	GEN
MPP	Merit Promotion Program	GEN
MPS	meters per second	ICAO
MPVA	maintain a position VFR and advise	ATC
MRA	minimum reception altitude	GEN
MRG	medium range	GEN
MRGL	marginal	NWS
MRM MRNG	maintenance returns monitor morning	GEN NWS
MRP	ATS/MET reporting point	ICAO
MRR	mechanical reliability report	GEN
MRTM	maritime	NWS
MRU	Military Radar Unit	GEN
MS	minus	NWS
MSA	minimum safe/sector altitude	GEN
MSAW	minimum safe altitude warning	GEN
MSG	message	GEN
MSGCTR	message center	GEN
MSL	mean sea level	GEN
MSR	Message(transmission identifica-	ICAO
	tion) has been misrouted	
MSSR	Monopulse secondary surveillance	ICAO
	radar	
MSTLY	mostly	NWS
MSTR	moisture	NWS
MT	mountain	ICAO
MTCA	minimum terrain clearance altitude	GEN
MTI MTN	moving target indicator	ATC
MTR	mountain military training route	NWS GEN
MTRL	military training route material	GEN
MTRY	material	GEN
MTU	metric units	ICAO
MTW	mountain wave	ICAO
MU	designate a friction value represent-	GEN
	ing runway surface conditions	J.L.
	(Greek letter)	
MUA	maximum usable altitude	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
MUF	maximum usable frequency	GEN
MULT	multiple	GEN
MUNI	municipal	GEN
MV	millivolt	GEN
MVA	minimum vector altitude	GEN
MVDF	medium and very high frequency	ICAO
	direction-finding station (same	
	location)	
MVFR	maintain VFR	ATC
MVFR	marginal VFR	NWS
MVSP	maintain visual separation	ATC
MWO	Meteorological Watch Office	ICAO
MWRC	maintain well to right of course	ATC
MWTCS	modernized weather teletypewriter	GEN
	communications system	
MXD	mixed	NWS

## N

Contraction	Definition	Usage
N	north or northern latitude	ICAO
N/A	not applicable	GEN
NA	not authorized	GEN
NAAS	Naval Auxiliary Air Station	GEN
NAATS	National Association of Air Traffic	GEN
	Control Specialists	
NAB	not above	GEN
NACOS	national communications schedule	GEN
NADIN	National Airspace Data Interchange	GEN
	Network	
NAF	Naval Air Facility	GEN
NAFEC	National Aviation Facilities	GEN
	Experimental Center	
NANAC	National Aircraft Noise Abatement	GEN
	Council	
NAP	not at present	GEN
NAPRS	National Airspace Performance	ATC
	Reporting System	
NAR	North American Route	GEN
NAR	not according to routine	GEN
NAS	National Airspace System	GEN
NAS	Naval Air Station	GEN
NASA	National Aeronautics and Space	GEN
	Administration	
NASC	National AIS system centre	ICAO
NASEO	National Airways System	GEN
	Engineering office	
NASP	National Airport System Plan	GEN
NAT	North Atlantic	GEN
NAT	not ARTS tracked	ATC
NATCA	National Air Traffic Controllers	ATC
	Association	
NATCAS	Navigation, ATC, and Collision	GEN
	Avoidance System	
NATCC	National Air Transport Coordinating	GEN
	Committee	
NATCOM	National Communications Center	GEN
NATL	national	GEN
NATR	no additional traffic reported	ATC
NATS	noise abatement test system	GEN
NAV	navigation	GEN
NAVAID	navigational aid	GEN
NAVLO	Navy Liaison Officer	GEN
NAVREP	Navy Representative to the FAA	GEN
NB	New Brunswick	NWS

2-1-18 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
NB	northbound	ICAO
NBCAP	national beacon code allocation plan	GEN
NBFR	not before	ICAO
NBND	northbound	GEN
NBRHD	neighborhood	GEN
NC	no change	GEN
NCDC	National Climatic Data Center	GEN
NCE	no change in estimates	ATC
NCS NCWX	National Communications System no change in weather	GEN NWS
NDB	nondirectional radio beacon	GEN
NDB/DME	NDB and DME (collocated)	GEN
NDBLO	not to descend below	ATC
NE	north-east	ICAO
NEB	north-eastbound	ICAO
NEC	necessary	GEN
NEF	no further clearance required	ATC
NEG	negative	GEN
NELY	northeasterly (weather reports only)	NWS
NERN	northeastern	NWS
NESS	national environmental satellite service	GEN
NETR	no essential traffic reported	ATC
NEW ENG	New England	NWS
NFDC	National Flight Data Center	GEN
NFDD	National Flight Data Digest	GEN
NFLD	Newfoundland	NWS
NFQ	night frequency	GEN
NFT	no filing time	GEN
NFU	not for us	GEN
NG	National Guard	GEN
NGT	night	NWS
NHD	not heard	ATC
NICS	National Airspace System Interfacil-	GEN
NIII	ity Communications System	CENT
NIL	none	GEN
NIL NIS	unable to transmit not in system	GEN GEN
NL NL	no layers	NWS
NLT	not later than	GEN
NM	nautical mile	GEN
NMBR	number	NWS
NMC	National Meteorological Center	GEN
NML	normal	GEN
NMN	no middle name	GEN
NMR	nautical mile radius	GEN
NMRS	numerous	GEN
NNE	north-north east	ICAO
NNERN	north-northeastern (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
NNEWD	north-northeastward (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
NNW	north-north west	ICAO
NNWRN	north-northwestern (weather reports	NWS
ND III III II	only)	NING
NNWWD	north-westward (weather reports	NWS
NO	only)	ICAO
NO	No (negative)	ICAO
NO NOAA	not available	METAR GEN
INOAA	National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration	GEN
NOAC		GEN
NOF	no action necessary  NOTAM Office	GEN
NOFIN	no further information	GEN
NOHOL	not holding	ATC
NOIFN	no information	GEN
NOMAD	Naval Oceanographic Meteorological	GEN
	Automatic Device	] 32
<u> </u>		

NONEG         negative replies not required         GEN           NOPAC         North Pacific         ATC           NOPAR         do not pass to Air Defense radar         ATC           NOPAD         no procedure turn required         GEN           NORAC         no radio contact         ATC           NORAD         North American Aerospace Defense         GEN           Command         GEN           NORDO         no record         GEN           NOREC         no record         GEN           NOREP         no report         ATC           NORIV         no pilot balloon observation will be filed next collection unless weather changes significantly         NWS           NORPI         no pilot balloon observation will be filed next collection unless weather changes significant to significant change         GEN           NOST         no restrictions         GEN           NOSI         no more estrictions         GEN           NOSI         no significant change         ICAO           NOSI         no special observations taken         NWS           NOSI         no special observations taken         NWS           NOSI         Notice of Proposed Rulemaking         ICAO           NOZ         normal operating zone <t< th=""><th>Contraction</th><th>Definition</th><th>Usage</th></t<>	Contraction	Definition	Usage
NOPAR         do not pass to Air Defense radar         ATC           NOPT         no procedure turn required         GEN           NORAD         no radio contact         ATC           NORAD         North American Aerospace Defense         GEN           NORDO         no radio         GEN           NOREC         no record         GEN           NORED         no record         ATC           NORIV         no arrival report         ATC           NORPI         no pilot balloon observation will be filed next collection unless weather changes significantly         MWS           NORR         no reply received         GEN           NOST         no restrictions         GEN           NOSI         no mose significant change         ICAO           NOSI         no special observations taken         NWS           NOSIG         no significant change         ICAO           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOZ         no special observations taken         NWS           NOZ         no special observations taken         NWS           NOZ         Normal operating zone         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         GEN           NOZ         normal op		negative replies not required	
NOPT         no procedure turn required         GEN           NORAC         no radio contact         ATC           NORAD         North American Aerospace Defense Command         GEN           NORDO         no radio         GEN           NOREC         no record         GEN           NORED         no report         GEN           NORIV         no arrival report         ATC           NORIV         no right perceived         GEN           NORR         no reply received         GEN           NORS         no restrictions         GEN           NOS         National Ocean Service         GEN           NOSIG         no significant change         ICAO           NOSIG         no significant change         ICAO           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOZ         no special observations taken         (weather reports only)           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NPR         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPR         <			
NORAC         no radio contact         ATC           NORAD         North American Aerospace Defense Command         GEN           NORDO         no readio         GEN           NORED         no record         GEN           NORED         no record         GEN           NORIV         no arrival report         ATC           NORPI         no pilot balloon observation will be filed next collection unless weather changes significantly         NWS           NORR         no reply received         GEN           NORST         no reply received         GEN           NOS         National Ocean Service         GEN           NOSI         now simultaneous         GEN           NOSIG         no significant change         ICAO           NOSIG         no special observations taken         nWS           (weather reports only)         GEN           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOZ         no special observations taken         nWS           NOZ         normal operating zone         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NPR         no parallel traffic         ATC     <		do not pass to Air Defense radar	
NORAD North American Aerospace Defense Command  NORDO no radio GEN  NOREC no record GEN  NOREC no record GEN  NOREP no report ATC  NORIV no arrival report ATC  NORIV no pilot balloon observation will be filed next collection unless weather changes significantly  NORR no reply received GEN  NORST no restrictions GEN  NOS National Ocean Service GEN  NOSI now simultaneous GEN  NOSIG no significant change ICAO  NOSPL no special observations taken NWS  (weather reports only)  NOSUM NOTAM Summary GEN  NOTAM Notice to Airmen GEN  NOZ normal operating zone GEN  NOZ normal operating zone GEN  NPRL no parallel traffic ATC  NPRM Notice of Proposed Rulemaking ATC  NPRS nonpersistent NWS  NR near GEN  NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN  NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN  NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN  NRAB no record of destination GEN  NRW norrowenue GEN  NRW narrow GEN  NRS nimbostratus NWS  NS nimbostratus NWS  NS Nova Scotia NWS  NSC no significant cloud ICAO  NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC  NSCSWD no significant weather METAR  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NRYP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication GEN  NTFP nontop GEN  NTFP not to tweed GEN  NTFP no transgression zone ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication GEN  NTFP not transgression zone ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication GEN  NTFP notify GEN  NTFP not transgression zone ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication GEN  NTFP not transgression zone ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication GE			
NORDO no radio GEN NOREC no record GEN NOREC no record GEN NOREP no report GEN NORIV no arrival report ATC NORPI no pilot balloon observation will be filed next collection unless weather changes significantly NORN no reply received GEN NORST no restrictions GEN NOSS National Ocean Service GEN NOSI no significant change ICAO NOSIG no significant change ICAO NOSPL no special observations taken (weather reports only) NOSUM NOTAM Summary GEN NOSUM NOTAM Summary GEN NOZ normal operating zone GEN NOZ Normal operating zone ICAO NPI nonprecision instrument GEN NPRL no parallel traffic ATC NPRM Notice of Proposed Rulemaking ATC NPRS nonpersistent NWS NR number GEN NR number GEN NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN NRH no reply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRP North America		no radio contact	
NOREC         no record         GEN           NOREP         no report         GEN           NORIV         no report         ATC           NORIV         no pilot balloon observation will be filed next collection unless weather changes significantly         NWS           NORR         no reply received         GEN           NORST         no restrictions         GEN           NOSI         national Ocean Service         GEN           NOSIG         no significant change         ICAO           NOSIG         no significant change         ICAO           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonprecision instrument         GEN           NPRL         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPRM         Notice of Proposed Rulemaking         ATC           NPRS         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NRAB         Naval Reserve Air Base         GEN           NRD         no record of destination         GEN	NORAD		GEN
NOREP         no report         GEN           NORIV         no arrival report         ATC           NORPI         no pilot balloon observation will be filed next collection unless weather changes significantly         NWS           NOR         no reply received         GEN           NORST         no restrictions         GEN           NOSI         no swimultaneous         GEN           NOSII         no swimultaneous         GEN           NOSII         no special observations taken         NWS           (weather reports only)         MWS           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOZU         no special observations taken         NWS           (weather reports only)         GEN           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOZU         no special observations taken         NWS           (weather reports only)         GEN           NOZ         no special observations taken         NWS           NOZ         normal operating zone         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NPR         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPR			
NORIV         no arrival report         ATC           NORPI         no pilot balloon observation will be filed next collection unless weather changes significantly         NWS           NORR         no reply received         GEN           NORS         no restrictions         GEN           NOSI         no restrictions         GEN           NOSI         now simultaneous         GEN           NOSI         no significant change         ICAO           NOSID         no significant change         ICAO           NOSPL         no significant change         ICAO           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         GEN           NOZ         Normal operating zone         ICAO           NPRI         nonperation instrument         GEN           NPRI         noparesistent         NWS           NPRS         noparesistent         NWS           NR         noneresistent         NWS           NR         number         GEN           NRAB         naval Reserve Air Base         GEN           NRH         no record of destination         GEN			
NORPI   no pilot balloon observation will be filed next collection unless weather changes significantly			
filed next collection unless weather changes significantly  NORR no reply received GEN  NORST no restrictions GEN  NOS National Ocean Service GEN  NOSI now simultaneous GEN  NOSI no significant change ICAO  NOSPL no special observations taken (weather reports only)  NOSUM NOTAM Summary GEN  NOTAM Notice to Airmen GEN  NOZ normal operating zone GEN  NOZ normal operating zone ICAO  NPI nonprecision instrument GEN  NPRL no parallel traffic ATC  NPRM Notice of Proposed Rulemaking ATC  NPRM nonpresistent NWS  NR near GEN  NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN  NRD no record of destination GEN  NRH no reply heard ICAO  NRP North American route program ATC  NRW narrow GEN  NS nimbostratus NWS  NS nimbostratus NWS  NS nova Scotia NWS  NSC no significant cloud ICAO  NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC  NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed  NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN  NSSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN  NSTP nonstop GEN  NSSP nontandard Holding pattern GEN  NSSP nontandard Holding pattern GEN  NSSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN  NSSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN  NSSP nontandard holding pattern GEN  NSSP nontandard holding pattern GEN  NSSP nontandard holding pattern METAR  NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTE not to exceed GEN  NTTP no traffic reported ATC  NTE not to exceed GEN  NTTP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTE not to exceed GEN  NTSB National		no arrival report	
NORR no reply received GEN NORST no restrictions GEN NOS National Ocean Service GEN NOSI now simultaneous GEN NOSI no significant change ICAO NOSPL no special observations taken (weather reports only) NOSUM NOTAM Summary GEN NOTAM Notice to Airmen GEN NOZ normal operating zone ICAO NPI nonprecision instrument GEN NPRL no parallel traffic ATC NPRM Notice of Proposed Rulemaking ATC NPRM Notice of Proposed Rulemaking ATC NPRM nonpresistent NWS NR near GEN NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN NRH no reply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRP North American route program ATC NRW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSF nonstandard ITAC NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publicatio	NORPI	filed next collection unless weather	NWS
NORST         no restrictions         GEN           NOS         National Ocean Service         GEN           NOSI         now simultaneous         GEN           NOSIG         no significant change         ICAO           NOSPL         no special observations taken         NWS           (weather reports only)         NWS           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOTAM         Notice to Airmen         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonmal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonparal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonparcision instrument         GEN           NPL         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPR         non parallel traffic         ATC           NPRM         Notice of Proposed Rulemaking         ATC           NPRM         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NPRS         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NRA         near         GEN           NRA         near         GEN           NRA	MODB		CENT
NOS         National Ocean Service         GEN           NOSI         now simultaneous         GEN           NOSIG         no significant change         ICAO           NOSPL         no special observations taken         NWS           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOTAM         Notice to Airmen         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonprecision instrument         GEN           NPRL         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPRM         Notice of Proposed Rulemaking         ATC           NPRS         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NR         near         GEN           NRAB         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NR         near         GEN           NRD         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NR         near         GEN           NRD         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NRD         no record of destination         GEN<			
NOSI         now significant change         ICAO           NOSIG         no significant change         ICAO           NOSPL         no special observations taken         NWS           (weather reports only)         NWS           NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOTAM         Notice to Airmen         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonparcision instrument         GEN           NPRL         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPRM         Notice of Proposed Rulemaking         ATC           NPRM         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPRM         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NR         near         GEN           NR         near         GEN           NRAB         naval Reserve Air Base         GEN           NRD         no record of destination         GEN           NRAB         naval Reserve Air Base         GEN           NRD         no record of destination         GEN           NRP         North American route program         ATC			
NOSIG         no significant change         ICAO           NOSPL         no special observations taken         NWS           (weather reports only)         NOSUM         NOTAM Summary         GEN           NOTAM         Notice to Airmen         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonprecision instrument         GEN           NPRL         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPRM         Notice of Proposed Rulemaking         ATC           NPRS         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NR         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         number         GEN           NR         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         number         GEN           NR         number         GEN           NRR         number         GEN           NRD         no record of destination         GEN           NRP         North American route program         ATC			
NOSPL (weather reports only)  NOSUM NOTAM Summary GEN  NOTAM Notice to Airmen GEN  NOZ normal operating zone ICAO  NPI nonprecision instrument GEN  NPRL no parallel traffic ATC  NPRS nonpersistent NWS  NR near GEN  NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN  NRH no reply heard ICAO  NRP North American route program ATC  NRW narrow GEN  NRW narrow GEN  NSS nimbostratus NWS  NS Nova Scotia NSS Nova Scotia  NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC  NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed  NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN  NSTP nonstop GEN  NSTP nonstop GEN  NSTP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTE not to exceed GEN  NTTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTSB National Transportation Safety Board  NTTAP National Transportation Safety Board  NTTAP Not transpression zone ICAO  NTTZ No transpression zone ICAO  NWS NWS NWS  NWS NWS NOTA Service GEN  NTSB National Transportation Safety Board  NTTAP National Transportation Safety Board  NTTAP Not ranspression zone ICAO  NUDET nuclear detonation GEN  NWS			
(weather reports only)  NOSUM NOTAM Summary GEN  NOTAM Notice to Airmen GEN  NOZ normal operating zone GEN  NOZ Normal operating zone ICAO  NPI nonprecision instrument GEN  NPRL no parallel traffic ATC  NPRS nonpersistent NWS  NR near GEN  NRA number GEN  NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN  NRH no record of destination GEN  NRP North American route program ATC  NRP North American route program ATC  NRW narrow GEN  NS nimbostratus NWS  NS nimbostratus NWS  NS Nova Scotia NWS  NSC no significant cloud ICAO  NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC  NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed  NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN  NSTP nonstop  NSW no significant weather METAR  NTAP National Severe Storm Forecast GEN  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTE not to exceed GEN  NTTP not to exceed GEN  NTTP notify GEN  NTTP not traffic reported ATC  NTSB National Track Analysis Program ATC  NTE not to exceed GEN  NTTP notify GEN  NTTP notify GEN  NTTP notify GEN  NTTP notify GEN  NTTP not traffic reported ATC  NTSB National Transportation Safety Board  NTTP no traffic reported ATC  NTSB National Transportation Safety Board  GEN  NTTP no transgression zone ICAO  NVA negative vorticity advection NWS  NWS  NWS National Weather reports only) NWS  NWS  NWS  NWS  NASIONAL Weather Service Office  RWSO  NWSO  Naval Weather Service Office		no special observations taken	
NOTAM         Notice to Airmen         GEN           NOZ         normal operating zone         GEN           NOZ         Normal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonprecision instrument         GEN           NPRL         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPRM         Notice of Proposed Rulemaking         ATC           NPRM         Notice of Proposed Rulemaking         ATC           NPRM         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NR         near         GEN           NR         near         GEN           NRAB         Naval Reserve Air Base         GEN           NRD         no record of destination         GEN           NRD         no record of destination         GEN           NRP         North American route program         ATC           NRP         North American route program         ATC           NRV         nonrevenue         GEN           NRW         narrow         GEN           NRW         narrow         GEN           NS         nimbostratus         NWS           NS         Nova Scotia         NWS           NSC <td></td> <td>(weather reports only)</td> <td></td>		(weather reports only)	
NOZ         normal operating zone         GEN           NOZ         Normal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonprecision instrument         GEN           NPRL         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPRM         Notice of Proposed Rulemaking         ATC           NPRS         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         number         GEN           NR         number         GEN           NRAB         Naval Reserve Air Base         GEN           NRD         no record of destination         GEN           NRH         no record of destination         GEN           NRP         North American route program         ATC           NRP         North American route program         ATC           NRV         nonrevenue         GEN           NRW         norrevenue         GEN           NRS			
NOZ         Normal operating zone         ICAO           NPI         nonprecision instrument         GEN           NPRL         no parallel traffic         ATC           NPRS         nonpersistent         NWS           NR         near         GEN           NR         number         GEN           NRAB         Naval Reserve Air Base         GEN           NRD         no record of destination         GEN           NRH         no record of destination         GEN           NRP         North American route program         ATC           NRV         nonrevenue         GEN           NRV         nonrevenue         GEN           NSW         nimbostratus         NWS           NS         Nova Scotia         NWS           NSC         no significant cloud         ICAO           NSC         Nonstandard C/A Code         ATC           NSCSWD         no small craft or storm warning are being displayed         NWS           NSFP         nonstandard holding patter			
NPI nonprecision instrument GEN NPRL no parallel traffic ATC NPRM Notice of Proposed Rulemaking ATC NPRS nonpersistent NWS NR near GEN NR number GEN NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN NRD no record of destination GEN NRH no reply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRV nonrevenue GEN NRW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFY notify GEN NTFY notify GEN NTFY notify GEN NTTZ no transgression zone ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board NTZ no transgression zone ICAO NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NWS NWS NWS Nowl north-west (GEN NTAD Noticer To Airmen Publication ATC NTAD NATIONAL AIRCEN NTAD NATIONAL TRANSPORTED ATC NTAD NOTION name to Transportation Safety Board NTTZ no transgression zone ICAO NTO name to NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board NTZ no transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-west (weather reports only) NWS NWS NAtional Weather Service Office		normal operating zone	
NPRL no parallel traffic ATC NPRM Notice of Proposed Rulemaking ATC NPRS nonpersistent NWS NR near GEN NRR number GEN NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN NRD no record of destination GEN NRH no reply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRV nonrevenue GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN NSTP nonstop NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify NTL National Transportation Safety Board NTRP no traffic reported NTRP no transpression zone ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board NTZ No transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NWS NWS National Weather reports only) NWS NWS NASIONAL Weather Service GEN NWSN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS NWSN NWSN NWSN NASIONAL REPORTS OF TOR SERVICE OF TOR SERVICE NWSN NWSN NWSN NASIONAL REPORTS OF TOR SERVICE OF TOR SERVICE NWSN NWSN NWSN NASIONAL REPORTS ONLY NWSN NWSN NASIONAL REPORTS ORD NWSS NWSS NASIONAL REPORTS ORD NWSS NWSS NASIO			CEN
NPRM Notice of Proposed Rulemaking ATC NPRS nonpersistent NWS NR near GEN NR number GEN NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN NRDD no record of destination GEN NRH no reply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRV nonrevenue GEN NSW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National Transportation Safety Board NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board NTSB National Transportation Safety Board NTSB National Transportation Safety Board NTTZ No transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NWSN NWSN NWSN NATIONAL NATIONAL NWSN NWSN NATIONAL			ATC
NPRS nonpersistent NPS NR near GEN NR number GEN NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN NRDD no record of destination GEN NRH no reply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRV nonrevenue GEN NSW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National Transportation Safety Board NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board NTTAD Not transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NWS NWS north-west NWS NWS NATIONAL GEN NWS NWS NATIONAL Weather Service GEN		Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	
NR number GEN NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN NRD no record of destination GEN NRH no repply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRV nonrevenue GEN NRW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard bolding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN Center NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFY notify GEN NTFY notify GEN NTRP no transportation Safety Board NTRP no transpersion zone ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NWS NWS National Weather reports only) NWS NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWS NWS NWS NATIONAL WEATHER TORSON NWS NWS NATIONAL RESERVATIONAL RESERVATION			
NR number GEN NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN NRD no record of destination GEN NRH no reply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRV nonrevenue GEN NRW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NS Nova Scotia ICAO NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN Center NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify GEN NTTL National Transportation Safety Board NTTO name to GEN NTTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NWS National Washer reports only) NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSN NWS National Weather Service GEN			
NRAB Naval Reserve Air Base GEN NRD no record of destination GEN NRH no reply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRV nonrevenue GEN NRW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN Center NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFY notify GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National Transportation Safety Board NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation NWS NW north-west (Weather reports only) NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN		* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	
NRD no record of destination GEN NRH no reply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRV nonrevenue GEN NRW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN Center NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFY notify GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWS NWS National Weather reports only) NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service Office		Naval Reserve Air Base	
NRH no reply heard ICAO NRP North American route program ATC NRV nonrevenue GEN NRW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN Center NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN		no record of destination	GEN
NRV nonrevenue GEN NRW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN Center NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NWS north-west NWS NWS National Weather reports only) NWS NWS NATIONAL Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service Office	NRH		ICAO
NRW narrow GEN NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast Center NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFY notify GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTAP National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTRP no transgression zone ICAO NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NWS NW north-west NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWS NWS NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN			
NS nimbostratus NWS NS Nova Scotia NWS NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast Center NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFY notify GEN NTFY notify GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTFY notify GEN NTFY notify GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NWA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-west only) NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN			
NS         Nova Scotia         NWS           NSC         no significant cloud         ICAO           NSC         Nonstandard C/A Code         ATC           NSCSWD         no small craft or storm warning are being displayed         NWS           NSP         nonstandard holding pattern         GEN           NSSFC         National Severe Storm Forecast Center         GEN           NSTP         nonstop         GEN           NSW         no significant weather         METAR           NTAP         National Track Analysis Program         ATC           NTAP         Notices To Airmen Publication         ATC           NTE         not to exceed         GEN           NTFND         no trouble found         GEN           NTFY         notify         GEN           NTY         notify         GEN           NTO         name to         GEN           NTRP         no traffic reported         ATC           NTSB         National Transportation Safety Board         GEN           NTZ         no transgression zone         ICAO           NUDET         nuclear detonation         GEN           NVA         negative vorticity advection         NWS			
NSC no significant cloud ICAO NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN Center NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NVA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN			
NSC Nonstandard C/A Code ATC NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed  NSP nonstandard holding pattern GEN NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast Center  NSTP nonstop GEN NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NWS north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN		Nova Scotia	
NSCSWD no small craft or storm warning are being displayed  NSP nonstandard holding pattern  NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast GEN  Center  NSTP nonstop  NSW no significant weather METAR  NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTE not to exceed GEN  NTFND no trouble found GEN  NTFY notify GEN  NTL National ICAO  NTO name to GEN  NTRP no traffic reported ATC  NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN  NTZ no transgression zone ATC  NTZ No transgression zone ICAO  NUDET nuclear detonation GEN  NVA negative vorticity advection NWS  NW north-west ICAO  NWB north-westbound NWS  NWS National Weather Service GEN  NWS  NWS National Weather Service GEN  NWS  NWS National Weather Service GEN		Nonstandard C/A Code	
being displayed  NSP  nonstandard holding pattern  GEN  NSSFC  National Severe Storm Forecast Center  NSTP  nonstop  SEN  NSW  no significant weather  NTAP  National Track Analysis Program  ATC  NTAP  Notices To Airmen Publication  ATC  NTE  not to exceed  GEN  NTFND  no trouble found  GEN  NTFY  notify  NTL  National  ICAO  NTO  name to  GEN  NTRP  no traffic reported  ATC  NTSB  National Transportation Safety Board  GEN  NTZ  no transgression zone  NTZ  No transgression zone  NTZ  No transgression zone  NUDET  nuclear detonation  GEN  NWA  negative vorticity advection  NWS  NWB  north-westbound  NWS  NWRN  northwestern (weather reports only)  NWS  NWS  National Weather Service  GEN  NWSO  Naval Weather Service  GEN		no small craft or storm warning are	
NSSFC National Severe Storm Forecast Center  NSTP nonstop GEN  NSW no significant weather METAR  NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTE not to exceed GEN  NTFND no trouble found GEN  NTFY notify GEN  NTL National ICAO  NTO name to GEN  NTRP no traffic reported ATC  NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN  NTZ no transgression zone ATC  NTZ No transgression zone ICAO  NUDET nuclear detonation GEN  NWA negative vorticity advection NWS  NWB north-west Weather reports only)  NWS  NWRN northwestern (weather reports only)  NWS  NWS  National Weather Service GEN  NWSO  Naval Weather Service Office		being displayed	
Center  NSTP nonstop GEN  NSW no significant weather METAR  NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC  NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC  NTE not to exceed GEN  NTFND no trouble found GEN  NTFY notify GEN  NTL National ICAO  NTO name to GEN  NTRP no traffic reported ATC  NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN  NTZ no transgression zone ATC  NTZ No transgression zone ICAO  NUDET nuclear detonation GEN  NVA negative vorticity advection NWS  NW north-west ICAO  NWB north-westbound ICAO  NWB north-westerly (weather reports only) NWS  NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS  NWS National Weather Service GEN  NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN			
NSW no significant weather METAR NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NVA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWLY northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN	NSSFC		GEN
NTAP National Track Analysis Program ATC NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NVA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWBN northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS NWS NATIONAL METERS ATC NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service Office			
NTAP Notices To Airmen Publication ATC NTE not to exceed GEN NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NVA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWLY northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN			
NTE not to exceed GEN NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NVA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWLY northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN			
NTFND no trouble found GEN NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NVA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWLY northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN		1	
NTFY notify GEN NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NVA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWLY northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN			
NTL National ICAO NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NVA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWLY northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS NWS National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN		1	
NTO name to GEN NTRP no traffic reported ATC NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NVA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWLY northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS NWRN National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN			
NTRP no traffic reported ATC  NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN  NTZ no transgression zone ATC  NTZ No transgression zone ICAO  NUDET nuclear detonation GEN  NVA negative vorticity advection NWS  NW north-west ICAO  NWB north-westbound ICAO  NWLY northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS  NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS  NWRN National Weather Service GEN  NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN			
NTSB National Transportation Safety Board GEN NTZ no transgression zone ATC NTZ No transgression zone ICAO NUDET nuclear detonation GEN NVA negative vorticity advection NWS NW north-west ICAO NWB north-westbound ICAO NWBVY northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS NWRN National Weather Service GEN NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN			
NTZ no transgression zone ATC  NTZ No transgression zone ICAO  NUDET nuclear detonation GEN  NVA negative vorticity advection NWS  NW north-west ICAO  NWB north-westbound ICAO  NWLY northwesterly (weather reports only) NWS  NWRN northwestern (weather reports only) NWS  NWS National Weather Service GEN  NWSO Naval Weather Service GEN			
NUDET     nuclear detonation     GEN       NVA     negative vorticity advection     NWS       NW     north-west     ICAO       NWB     north-westbound     ICAO       NWLY     northwesterly (weather reports only)     NWS       NWRN     northwestern (weather reports only)     NWS       NWS     National Weather Service     GEN       NWSO     Naval Weather Service Office     GEN	NTZ	no transgression zone	ATC
NVA     negative vorticity advection     NWS       NW     north-west     ICAO       NWB     north-westbound     ICAO       NWLY     northwesterly (weather reports only)     NWS       NWRN     northwestern (weather reports only)     NWS       NWS     National Weather Service     GEN       NWSO     Naval Weather Service Office     GEN			
NW     north-west     ICAO       NWB     north-westbound     ICAO       NWLY     northwesterly (weather reports only)     NWS       NWRN     northwestern (weather reports only)     NWS       NWS     National Weather Service     GEN       NWSO     Naval Weather Service Office     GEN			
NWB     north-westbound     ICAO       NWLY     northwesterly (weather reports only)     NWS       NWRN     northwestern (weather reports only)     NWS       NWS     National Weather Service     GEN       NWSO     Naval Weather Service Office     GEN			
NWLY     northwesterly (weather reports only)     NWS       NWRN     northwestern (weather reports only)     NWS       NWS     National Weather Service     GEN       NWSO     Naval Weather Service Office     GEN			
NWRN     northwestern (weather reports only)     NWS       NWS     National Weather Service     GEN       NWSO     Naval Weather Service Office     GEN			
NWS         National Weather Service         GEN           NWSO         Naval Weather Service Office         GEN			
NWSO Naval Weather Service Office GEN			
	NXT	next	GEN

## 0

Contraction	Definition	Usage
O/F	on file	GEN
O/R	on request	GEN
O/T	overtime	GEN
OAC	overhead approach	ATC GEN
OAC OAG	oceanic area control Official Airline Guide	GEN
OANDR	operation and regulation	GEN
OAOI	on and off instruments	ATC
OARTS	oceanic air route tracking system	GEN
OAS	obstacle assessment surface	ICAO
OAT	outside air temperature	GEN
OB	on board	GEN
OBL	obliterate	GEN
OBND	outbound	ATC
OBS	observation	NWS
OBSC OBST	obscure obstacle	NWS ICAO
OBST	obstruct	GEN
OBSTN	obstruction	GEN
OC	obstruction chart	GEN
OC	on course	ATC
OCA	obstacle clearance altitude	ICAO
OCA	oceanic control area	ICAO
OCAC	oceanic ATC	GEN
OCAS	out of controlled airspace	ATC
OCFNT	occluded front	NWS
OCH	obstacle clearance height obstacle clearance limit	ICAO
OCL OCLD	occlude	ICAO NWS
OCLN	occlusion	NWS
OCNL	occasional	GEN
OCR	occur	GEN
OCS	obstacle clearance surface	ICAO
OCTLA	out of control area	ATC
ODALS	omnidirectional approach lighting	GEN
00.100	system	1 mg
ODAPS	Oceanic Display and Planning	ATC
OFAS	System overseas flight assistance service	GEN
OFC	office	GEN
OFFL	official	GEN
OFM	out for maintenance	GEN
OFP	occluded frontal passage	NWS
OFP	original flight plan	GEN
OFSHR	offshore	NWS
OFW	off watch	GEN
OFXT	Obstacle free gene	ATC
OFZ OG	Obstacle free zone on ground	ICAO ATC
OGN	Originate	ICAO
OHD	overhead	ICAO
OI	on instruments	ATC
OINT	omni intersection	GEN
OIS	operational information system	ATC
OJT	on-the-job training	GEN
OK	operating normally	GEN
OK	We agree or it is correct	ICAO
OLDI OLS	On line data interchange	ICAO
OLS OM	optical landing system outer marker	GEN
OMSG	our message	GEN
OMTNS	over mountains	NWS
ONER	oceanic navigational error report	ATC
ONSHR	on shore	NWS
ONT	Ontario	NWS
-		

Contraction	Definition	Usage
ONW	on watch	GEN
OOT	out of tolerance	GEN
OPA	opaque, white type of ice formation	ICAO
OPC	operational control	ICAO
OPDT	opposite direction traffic	GEN
OPER	operate	GEN
OPMET	operational meteorological	ICAO
	(information)	
OPN	open	ICAO
OPN	operation	GEN
OPNML	operations normal	GEN
OPR	operate, operator, operational	ICAO
OPS	operations	ICAO
OPSNET	operations network	ATC
ORD	order, indication of	ICAO
ORGPHC	orographic	NWS
ORIG	original	GEN
ORL	overrun lights	GEN
ORS	over range station	ATC
OSV	ocean station vessel	NWS
OT	on time	ATC
OTAS	on top and smooth	NWS
OTFC	overflight traffic	GEN
OTLK	outlook	NWS
OTP	on top	ATC
OTR	other	GEN
OTRW	otherwise	GEN
OTS	organized track system	GEN
OTS	out of service	GEN
OUBD	outbound	ICAO
OV	location (PIREP only)	ATC
OVC	overcast	NWS
OVD	overdue	GEN
OVHD	overhead	GEN
OVLA	overlay	GEN
OVNGT	overnight	GEN
OVR	over	GEN
OVRN	overrun	GEN
OVSEA	overseas	GEN
OVTK	overtake	GEN
OW	one way	GEN
OWF	optimum working frequency	GEN
OXY	oxygen	GEN

#### P

Contraction	Definition	Usage
P	in RVR indicates visibility greater than highest reportable sensor value (e.g. P600FT)	METAR
P	Pacific Standard Time (time group only)	NWS
P	polar (air mass)	NWS
P	prohibited area	ICAO
P/CG	pilot controller glossary	GEN
P6SM	visibility greater than 6 SM (TAF only)	METAR
PA	precision approach	GEN
PA	pressure altitude	GEN
PAC	Pacific	NWS
PACF	parent FSS assumes control of part-time FSS	GEN
PADRA	pass to air defense radar	ATC
PAEW	personnel and equipment working	GEN
PAJA	parachute jumping activities	GEN
PALS	precision approach lighting system	ICAO

2-1-20 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
PALT	present altitude	ATC
PANS	procedures for air navigation services	ICAO
PAPI	precision approach path indicator	GEN
PAR	precision approach radar	GEN
PARA	paragraph	GEN
PAREN	parenthesis	GEN
PARL	parallel	ICAO
PARROT	Transponder	GEN
PARROT	Position adjustable range reference	ATC
DAT	orientation transponder	GEN
PAT PATC	pattern	
PATWAS	Precision approach terrain chart pilots automatic telephone weather	ICAO GEN
PATWAS	answering service	GEN
PAU	present address unknown	GEN
PAX	passenger	ICAO
PBCT	proposed boundary crossing time	GEN
PBL	probable	NWS
PBS	public buildings service	GEN
PCA	positive control area	GEN
PCD	proceed	ICAO
PCK	pilot check	ATC
PCL	pilot controlled lighting	GEN
PCL	Pilot controlled lighting	ICAO
PCN	pavement classification number	ICAO
PCPN	precipitation	NWS
PCS	permanent change of station	GEN
PD	period	GEN
PDAR	preferential arrival/departure route	GEN
	(Stage A)	
PDC	Pre-departure clearance	ICAO
PDDC	proceed directly on course	ATC
PDMT	predominant	NWS
PDMT	predominate	NWS
PDOP	Position Dilution of Precision	ATC
PDR	preferential departure route (Stage A)	GEN
PDW PEN	priority delayed weather peninsula	NWS NWS
PENT	penetrate or penetration	ATC
PER	performance	ICAO
PERCOM	peripheral communications	GEN
PERF	perforator	GEN
PERM	permanent	GEN
PFSV	pilot to forecaster service	GEN
PGTSND	Puget Sound	NWS
PHYS	physical	GEN
PIB	Pre-flight information bulletin	ICAO
PIBAL	pilot balloon observation	NWS
PIC	pilot in command	GEN
PIR	precision instrument runway	GEN
PIREP	pilot weather report	GEN
PIRFC	pilot requests forecast	GEN
PISE	no pilot balloon observation due to	NWS
Proc	unfavorable sea conditions	> *****
PISO	no pilot balloon observation due to	NWS
DVIII	snow	or:
PIT	pilot instructor training	GEN
PIWI	no pilot balloon observation due to	NWS
DIE	high, or gusty, surface wind	10/0
PJE	parachute jumping exercise	ICAO
PK WND	peak wind (weather reports only)	NWS
PL A	ice pellets	METAR
PLA	practice low approach	ATC
PLASI	pulsating visual approach slope	ATC
PLAT	indicators present latitude	ATC
PLAT	private line telephone	GEN
PLF	flight plan	ICAO
1 1211	I main pian	10/10

Contraction	Definition	Usage
PLOB	place of birth	GEN
PLONG	present longitude	ATC
PLS	please	GEN
PLT	private line teletypewriter	GEN
PLVL	present level	ICAO
PLW PM	plow (snow) post meridiem	NWS
PMSN	permission	GEN GEN
PMT	permit	GEN
PN	prior notice required	ICAO
PNHDL	panhandle	NWS
PNR	point of no return	ATC
PO	dust devils	METAR
PO	post office	GEN
PO	purchase order	GEN
POA	privately owned aircraft	GEN
POB	persons on board	ICAO
POC POS	proceed or proceeding on course	ATC
POSS	positive possible	GEN ICAO
POSS	privately owned vehicle	GEN
PP	pay period (number)	GEN
PPI	plan position indicator	ICAO
PPINA	radar weather report not available (or	NWS
	omitted for a reason different than	
	those otherwise stated)	
PPINE	radar weather report no echoes	NWS
	observed	
PPINO	radar weather report equipment	NWS
	inoperative due to breakdown	
PPIOK	radar weather report equipment	NWS
	operation resumed	
PPIOM	radar weather report equipment	NWS
DDD	inoperative due to maintenance prior permission required	CEN
PPR PPS	prior permission required propose	GEN GEN
PPSN	present position	ATC
PR	partial	METAR
PR	photo reconnaissance	GEN
PRBL	probable	GEN
PRBLTY	probability	NWS
PRBO	position relief briefing observed	ATC
PRCF	parent FSS returns control of	GEN
DD GVIT	part-time FSS	GTD I
PRCHT	parachute	GEN GEN
PRCTN PRECD	precaution precede	GEN
PREF	preferred	ATC
PRES	pressure	GEN
PRESFR	pressure falling rapidly	NWS
PRESRR	pressure rising rapidly	NWS
PREV	previous	GEN
PRFG	fog partial	METAR
PRI	primary	ICAO
PRIM	primary	GEN
PRIN	principal present indications are	GEN
PRIND PRIRA	primary radar	GEN GEN
PRJMP	pressure jump (weather reports only)	NWS
PRKG	parking	ICAO
PRN	pseudo random noise	GEN
PROB	probability	ICAO
PROB30	slight chance	METAR
PROB40	probability 40 percent	METAR
PROC	procedure	GEN
PROCD	proceed	GEN
PROG	prognosis or prognostic	NWS
PROG	progress	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
PROP	propeller	GEN
PROPA	propagation	GEN
PROSIG	procedure signal	GEN
PROV	provisional	ICAO
PRP	prepare	GEN
PRSNT	present	NWS
PRST	persist	GEN
PRVD	provide	GEN
PS	passenger service	GEN
PS	plus	NWS
PSBL	possible	GEN
PSBT	pilot self-briefing terminal	GEN
PSG	passage	NWS
PSG	passing	NWS
PSGR	passenger	GEN
PSN	position	GEN
PSNAL	personal	GEN
PSNL	personnel	GEN
PSNRP	position report	ATC
PSP	pierced steel planking	ICAO
PSR	packed snow on runway	NWS
PSR	Primary surveillance radar	ICAO
PSRI	position subject to return of	GEN
	incumbent	
PSRS	position subject to rotating shifts	GEN
PST	Pacific Standard Time	GEN
PT	procedure turn	GEN
PTC	plan to clear	ATC
PTC	positive target control	ATC
PTCHY	patchy	NWS
PTCP	participate	GEN
PTLY	partly	NWS
PTN	portion	GEN
PTN	procedure turn	ICAO
PTP	point-to-point	ATC
PTR	printer	GEN
PTS	polar track structure	ICAO
PUB	public	GEN
PUBL	publish	GEN
PUP	pickup	GEN
PVA	positive vorticity advection	NWS
PVASI	pulsating/steady visual approach	GEN
	slope indicator	
PVL	prevail	GEN
PVLT	prevalent	GEN
PVT	private	GEN
PWB	pilot weather briefing	GEN
PWI	proximity warning indicator	ATC
PWINO	precipitation identifier information	NWS
	not available (weather reports only)	
PWR	power	GEN
PWRNO	power failure	GEN
PWROK	power restored	GEN
PY	spray	METAR
	· - · · · ·	

# Q

Contraction	Definition	Usage
QDL	Do you intend to ask me for a series	ICAO
	of bearings? Or I intend to ask you	
	for a series of bearings	
QDM	magnetic heading	ICAO
QDR	magnetic bearing	ICAO
QFE	atmospheric pressure at airport	ICAO
	elevation	

Contraction	Definition	Usage
QFLOW	quota flow control procedures	GEN
QFU	magnetic orientation of runway	ICAO
QGE	What is my distance to your station	ICAO
	or Tour distance to my station is	
QJH	Shall I run my test tape/a test	ICAO
	sentence	
QLFY	qualify	GEN
QLTY	quality	GEN
QN	question	GEN
QNH	altimeter sub-scale setting to obtain	ICAO
	elevation when on the ground	
QNTY	quantity	GEN
QSP	Will you relay tofree of charge or	ICAO
	I will relay tofree of charge	
QSTNRY	quasistationary	NWS
QTA	Shall I cancel telegram number?	ICAO
	Or cancel telegram number	
QTE	true bearing	ICAO
QTF	Will you give me the position of my	ICAO
	station according to the bearings	
	taken by the D/F station which you	
	control or the position of your station	
	according to the bearings taken by	
	the D/F stations that I control was	
	latiudelongitude (or other in-	
	dication of position), class	
	athours	
QTR	quarter	GEN
QUAD	quadrant	GEN
QUE	Quebec	NWS
QUJ	Will you indicate the TRUE track to	ICAO
	reach you or the TRUE track to reach	
	me isdegrees athours	

## R

Contraction	Definition	Usage
R	Acknowledgement of receipt	GEN
	(message handling)	
R	Received (acknowledgement of	ICAO
	receipt)	
R	restricted area (followed by	ICAO
	identification)	
R	right (runway identification)	ICAO
R	runway (used in RVR measurement)	METAR
R/O	receive only	GEN
R/OC	receive, only centers	GEN
RA	rain	METAR
RAAF	Royal Australian Air Force	GEN
RABA	no RAWIN obs., no balloons	NWS
	available	
RABAL	radiosonde balloon wind data	NWS
RABAR	radiosonde balloon release	NWS
RAC	request altitude change	ATC
RAC	rules of the air and air traffic services	ICAO
RACE	request altitude changes en route	ATC
RACFI	radio and communication facilities	GEN
	inoperative	
RACO	no RAWIN obs., communications	NWS
	out	
RACON	radar responder beacon	GEN
RADAT	radiosonde observation data	NWS
RADEP	radar departure	ATC
RADNO	report missing account radio failure	NWS
RADON	radar beacon	GEN

2-1-22 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
RADU	weather radar analysis and development unit	GEN
RAF	Royal Air Force	GEN
RAFC	regional area forecast center	ICAO
RAFI	radiosonde observation not filed	NWS
RAFRZ	radiosonde observation freezing levels	NWS
RAG	ragged	ICAO
RAG	runway arresting gear	ICAO
RAGF	remote air-ground facility	GEN
RAHE	no RAWIN obs., no gas available	NWS
RAI	runway alignment indicator	ICAO
RAICG RAIL	radiosonde observation icing at runway alignment indicator lights	NWS GEN
RAIM	Receiver Autonomous Integrity Monitoring	ATC
RAIM	Receiver autonomous integrity monitoring	ICAO
RAJAM	radar jamming	ATC
RAJAM	regardless of altitude	ATC
RAM	returned account mechanical	GEN
RAOB	radiosonde observation	NWS
RAPCON	radar approach control	GEN
RAPI	radiosonde report already sent in PIBAL collection	GEN
RARAD	radar advisory	GEN
RAREP	radar weather report	NWS
RASC	Regional AIS system centre	ICAO
RASH	rain showers	ICAO
RASN	rain and snow or showers of rain and snow	METAR
RATCF	radar ATC facility (USN)	GEN
RAVU	radiosonde analysis and verification unit	NWS
RAWE	no RAWIN obs., unfavorable weather	NWS
RAWI	no RAWIN obs., high and gusty winds	NWS
RAWIN	upper winds obs. (by radio methods)	NWS
RAWX	returned account weather	GEN
RB	rescue boat	ICAO
RB	right base	ATC
RBDE	radar bright display equipment	GEN
RBN RBOC	radio beacon	GEN
RBOF	report back on course report back on frequency	ATC ATC
RBS	radar bomb scoring	GEN
RBS PP(RBS+++)	ration by schedule plus compression	ATC
RC	reverse course	ATC
RC	road reconnaissance	GEN
RCA	reach cruising altitude	ICAO
RCADV	reverse course and advise	ATC
RCAG	remote communications air/ground facility	GEN
RCALT	reach cruising altitude	ATC
RCC	Rescue Coordination Center	GEN
RCD	radar cloud detection report	NWS
RCDNA	radar cloud detection report not available	NWS
RCDNE	radar cloud detection report no echoes observed	NWS
RCDNO	radar cloud detector inoperative due to breakdown until	NWS
RCDOM	radar cloud detector inoperative due to maintenance until	NWS
RCF	radio communication failure	ICAO
RCF	radiocommunication failure	ICAO

Contraction	Definition	Usage
RCF	remain on company frequency	ATC
RCH	reach	GEN
RCH	reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce,	MIL
	Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC)	
RCK	radio check	ATC
RCKY	Rockies (mountains)	NWS
RCL	runway center line	ICAO
RCLL	runway center line lights	ICAO
RCLM	runway centerline marking	GEN
RCLR RCLS	radio communications link repeater runway centerline light system	GEN GEN
RCLT	radio communications link terminal	GEN
RCMD	recommend	GEN
RCN	Royal Canadian Navy	GEN
RCO	remote communication outlet	GEN
RCOM	en route communications	GEN
RCON	reconfiguration	ATC
RCPT	receipt	GEN
RCR RCRD	runway condition reading record	GEN GEN
RCS	Rehost Computer System	ATC
RCV	receive	GEN
RCVNO	receiving capability out	GEN
RDARA	regional and domestic air route area	GEN
RDAT	radar data (digitized)	GEN
RDC	reduce	GEN
RDG RDH	ridge reference datum height (ILS)	NWS ICAO
RDL	radial	ICAO
RDO	radio	ICAO
RDS	radius	GEN
RDSP	redispatch	GEN
RDSPA	redispatch accepted	GEN
RDWND RE	radar dome wind regard	NWS GEN
REBAT	reference BATCS report	GEN
REC	receive	ICAO
RECLR	recleared	ICAO
RECON	reconnaissance	GEN
RECON	reference conversation	GEN
REDL	runway edge light reference	ICAO
REF REFONE	reference our telephone conversation	GEN GEN
REFORM	reference form	GEN
REG	registration	ICAO
REG	regulation	GEN
REGAL	range and elevation guidance for	ATC
DEIE	approach and landing	A.T.C
REIB	report established in block	ATC
REIL REINV	runway end identifier lights reference invoice	GEN GEN
RELBL	reliable	GEN
RELCT	relocate	GEN
RELET	reference letter	GEN
REMES	reference message	GEN
REMT	relief electronic maintenance	GEN
RENL	technician	ICAO
RENOT	runway end light regional office notice	GEN
REOC	report when established on course	ATC
REP	report or reporting point	ICAO
REP	represent or representative	GEN
REP	research project	GEN
REPAML	reply by airmail	GEN
REPBS	reference PBS message	GEN
REPERF REPMES	reperforator reply by message	GEN GEN
VET MES	repry by message	OLN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
REPML	reply by mail	GEN
REPTWX	reply by TWX	GEN
REQ	request	GEN
REQID	request if desired	GEN
REQON REQRCM	request consideration request your recommendation	GEN GEN
REQREM	requested	GEN
RERTE	reroute	ICAO
RES	reserve	GEN
RES	resident	GEN
RESA	Runway end safety area	ICAO
RESP	response	GEN
RESTR	restrict	NWS
REWRC	report when established well to right	ATC
DE	of course	CEN
RF RF	radio frequency reception fair (radio logs only)	GEN ATC
RFA	request further airways	ATC
RFI	radio frequency interference	GEN
RFI	ready for issue	GEN
RFL	refuel	GEN
RFS	refuse	GEN
RFTO	ready for take-off	ATC
RG	range (lights)	ICAO
RG	reception good (radio logs only)	ATC
RGD	ragged	NWS
RGLR RGN	regular region	GEN GEN
RH	relative humidity	NWS
RHC	Right-hand circuit	ICAO
RHI	range height indicator	GEN
RHINO	radar echo height information not	NWS
	available	
RHINO	radar range height indicator not	NWS
	operating on scan	
RIF	reclearance in flight	ICAO
RIF	reduction in force	GEN
RIMAT RIOGD	must ride company material	GEN NWS
RIS	Rio Grande reports identification symbol	GEN
RITC	Request in Trail Climb	ATC
RITD	Request in Trail Descent	ATC
RITE	right (direction of turn)	ICAO
RL	report immediately upon leaving	ATC
RL	report leaving	ICAO
RLA	relay to	ICAO
RLANO	relay equipment out of operation	GEN
RLAOK	relay equipment resumed operation	GEN
RLBG RLC	relative bearing report landing completed	GEN ATC
RLCE	request level change en route	ICAO
RLETFL	report leaving each thousand foot	ATC
	level	
RLLS	runway lead-in lighting system	ICAO
RLNA	request level not available	ICAO
RLS	release	GEN
RLSTN	relay station	GEN
RLTK	rhumbline track	ATC
RLTV RLV	relative	GEN GEN
RLVL	relieve report level	GEN
RM	remarks (PIREP only)	ATC
RMK	remark	ICAO
RMLR	radar microwave link repeater	GEN
RMLT	radar microwave link terminal	GEN
RMN	remain	GEN
RMPCK	ramp check	ATC
RMRK	remark	GEN

	Definition	Usage
RN	reception nil (radio logs only)	ATC
RNAV	area navigation	GEN
RNFL	rainfall	NWS
RNG RNG	Army National Guard radio range	GEN ICAO
RNLS	resume normal speed	ATC
RNP	required navigation performance	ICAO
RO	regional office	GEN
RO	regulated output	GEN
ROBEPS	radar operating below prescribed standard	NWS
ROBEX	regional OPMET bulletin exchange	ICAO
ROC	rate of climb	ICAO
ROCC	NORAD Region Operations Control Center	GEN
ROD	rate of descent	ICAO
RODA	regardless of destination airport	ATC
ROFOR	route forecast	ICAO
ROLET	reference letter from our office	GEN
ROMES ROMES	reference our memorandum reference message from our office	GEN GEN
RON	remaining overnight	GEN
ROPBS	reference PBS message from our	GEN
DODON	office cc	CEN
RORQN RORU	reference requisition from our office rest of route unchanged	GEN ATC
ROT	rotate	GEN
ROTEL	reference telegram from our office	GEN
ROTG	rotating	GEN
ROTWX	reference our TWX	GEN
ROV	report over	ATC
RP	reception poor (radio logs only)	ATC
RP	right traffic pattern	ATC
RPA RPD	request present altitude	ATC NWS
RPFOD	rapid reported for duty	GEN
RPI	Radar position indicator	ICAO
RPL	repetitive flight plan	ICAO
RPLC	replace	GEN
RPM	rotation per minute	GEN
RPOC	report proceeding on course	ATC
RPR	repair	GEN
RPRT RPS	report radar position symbol	GEN ICAO
RPSG	report passing	ATC
RPT	repeat	GEN
RPT	Repeat or I repeat	ICAO
RQ	Indication of a request	ICAO
RQ	request	GEN
RQCL	request clearance	ATC
RQDCZ	request clearance to depart VFR and leave control zone at	ATC
RQECZ	request clearance to enter control zone VFR at	ATC
RQMNTS	requirements	ICAO
RQN	requisition	GEN
RQOF	request on file	ATC
RQP	request flight plan	ICAO
RQP	request present position	GEN
RQPP RQR	request present position require	ATC GEN
RQRP	request reply	GEN
ROS	request supplementary flight plan	ICAO
RQTAO	request time and altitude over	ATC
RR	low or medium frequency radio range stations	GEN
		1
RR	radar range station report immediately upon reaching	GEN

2-1-24 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
RR	report reaching	ICAO
RRBN	round robin	ATC
RRCVR	remote receiver	GEN
RRL RRP	runway remaining lights runway reference point	GEN GEN
RRPD	runway reference point downwind	GEN
RRPU	runway reference point downwind	GEN
RRS	remainder of same route	ATC
RRTE	reroute	ATC
RS	receiver station	GEN
RS	record special observation (weather	NWS
	reports only)	
RS	right side	ATC
RSC	rescue sub-center	ICAO
RSCD	runway surface condition	ICAO
RSCU	rescue	GEN
RSG	rising	NWS
RSN	reason	GEN
RSOPN RSP	resumed operation responder beacon	GEN ICAO
RSR	en route surveillance radar	ICAO
RSTR	restrict	GEN
RSU	runway supervisory unit	GEN
RSVN	reservation	GEN
RT	right turn after take-off	ATC
RT	round trip	GEN
RTB	return to base	ATC
RTD	delayed	ICAO
RTE	route	GEN
RTF	radiotelephone	GEN
RTG	radiotelegraph	GEN
RTHL RTMTR	runway threshold light remote transmitter	ICAO GEN
RTN	return	ICAO
RTND	retained	GEN
RTNE	routine	GEN
RTO	report time over	ATC
RTR	remote transmitter/receiver	ATC
RTR	returning to ramp	ATC
RTRD	retard	GEN
RTRN	return	GEN
RTS	return to service	GEN
RTT	radioteletypewriter	GEN
RTX RTZL	report time crossing runway touchdown zone light	ATC ICAO
RUF	rough	NWS
RUFORM	reference your form	GEN
RULET	reference letter from your office	GEN
RUMEMO	reference your memorandum	GEN
RUMES	reference message from your office	GEN
RURQN	reference requisition from your	GEN
	office	
RUT	standard regional route transmitting	ICAO
Diamer	frequencies	GEN.
RUTEL	reference telegram from your office	GEN
RUTWX	reference your TWX	GEN
RV RV	radar vector	ATC
RVO	rescue vessel runway visibility by observer	ICAO GEN
RVR	runway visibility by observer	GEN
RVRA	RVR ten minute average	GEN
RVRANO	RVR ten minute average not available	GEN
RVRENO	RVR ten minute extremes not	GEN
10,102,10	available	SLIT
RVRM	RVR midpoint	GEN
RVRMNO	RVR midpoint not available	GEN
RVRNO	RVR not available	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
RVRR	RVR rollout	GEN
RVRRNO	RVR rollout not available	GEN
RVRT	RVR touchdown	GEN
RVRTNO	RVR touchdown not available	GEN
RVS	revise	GEN
RVV	runway visibility value	GEN
RVVNO	RVV not available	GEN
RWRC	remain well to right of course	ATC
RWY	runway	ICAO
RY	runway	GEN

## $\mathbf{S}$

Contraction	Definition	Usage
S	South or southern latitude	ICAO
S/A	semi-annual	GEN
S/RC	send/receive center	GEN
SA	duststorm, sandstorm, rising dust or	METAR
	sand	
SA	record observation (weather reports	NWS
571	only)	111115
SA	sandstorm or dusting	ICAO
SA	surveillance approach	GEN
SABH	simultaneous automatic broadcast	GEN
S/1D/1	homer	GEIT
SADT	same direction traffic	GEN
SAFI	semi-automatic flight inspection	GEN
SAFI	semi-automatic flight inspection	GEN
SALL	aircraft	GLIV
SALS	short approach lighting system	GEN
SALS	simple approach lighting system	ICAO
SALSF	short approach lighting system with	GEN
SALSI	sequenced flashing lights	GLIV
SAN	sanitary	ICAO
SAO	surface aviation observation	NWS
SAP	as soon as possible	ICAO
SAPD	speed at pilots discretion	GEN
SAR	search and rescue	GEN
SARPS	standards and recommended	ICAO
SAKIS	practices	ICAO
SASK	Saskatchewan	NWS
SATCOM	satellite communication	ICAO
SATEOM	satisfy or satisfactory	GEN
SATE	so as to reach	ATC
SAVASI	simplified abbreviated visual	GEN
SAVASI	approach slope indicator	GEN
SAWRS	supplementary aviation weather	GEN
SAWKS	reporting station	GEN
SAYTA	say time able	ATC
SB	southbound	ICAO
SBFC	standby for further clearance	ATC
SBND	southbound	ATC
SBSD	subside	NWS
SC	stratocumulus	NWS
		GEN
SCANO SCANO	self-correcting automatic navigation	GEN
SCANO	automatic scanning unit out of service	GEN
SCAOK	automatic scanning unit returned to	GEN
SCAUK		GEN
CCAT	service	CEN
SCATANA	security control of air traffic	GEN
SCATANA	security control of air traffic and air	GEN
000	navigation aids	CEN
SCC	System Command Center	GEN
SCLN	semicolon	GEN
SCND	second (in line)	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
SCS	single channel simplex	GEN
SCSL	standing lenticular stratocumulus	NWS
SCT	scattered	NWS
SCTR	sector	GEN
SCTY	security	GEN
SDB	scheduled data base	GEN
SDBY	standby	GEN
SDF	simplified directional facility	GEN
SE	south-east	ICAO
SE	system engineer	GEN
SEADRM SEB	seadrome south-eastbound	GEN ICAO
SEC	second (time)	GEN
SECMR	sector manager	GEN
SECRA	secondary radar	GEN
SECT	sector	ICAO
SEL	space environment laboratory	GEN
SELCAL	selective calling	ATC
SELS	severe local storms	NWS
SELY	southeasterly (weather reports only)	NWS
SENS	sensitivity	GEN
SEPN	separation	GEN
SEQ	sequence	GEN
SER	service	ICAO
SERN	southeastern (weather reports only)	NWS
SES	supervisory electronics specialist	GEN
SESC	space environment service center	GEN
SET	stack entry time	ATC
SEV	severe	ICAO
SF	standard form	GEN
SFA	single frequency approach	GEN
SFC	surface	GEN
SFERICS SFL	atmospherics sequence flashing lights	NWS GEN
SFO	sector field office	GEN
SFO	simulated flame out	ATC
SFPP	stored flight plan program	ATC
SFU	sector field unit	GEN
SG	snow grains (weather reports only)	METAR
SGD	signed	GEN
SGD	solar-geophysical data	NWS
SGFNT	significant	GEN
SGL	signal	GEN
SH	showers	METAR
SHF	super high frequency	GEN
SHFT	shift (weather reports only)	NWS
SHGR	hail showers	METAR
SHGS	hail showers (small)	METAR
SHLW	shallow	NWS
SHORN	short range navigation system	GEN
SHP	standard holding procedure ice pellet showers	GEN
SHPL SHRA	rain showers	METAR METAR
SHRT	short	GEN
SHRTLY	shortly	NWS
SHRTWV	shortwave	GEN
SHSN	snow showers	METAR
SHTDN	shutdown	GEN
SHUD	should	ATC
SHWR	shower	NWS
SI	straight-in approach	GEN
SIA	standard instrument approach	GEN
SIAP	standard instrument approach	GEN
	procedure	
SID	standard instrument departure	GEN
SIERNEV	Sierra Nevada	NWS
SIF	selective identification feature	ICAO
SIG	signature	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
SIGMET	significant meteorological	GEN
	information	
SIGWX	significant weather	ICAO
SIM	simulated approach	ATC
SIMUL	simultaneous	GEN
SIR	snow and ice on runway	NWS
SIWL SJP	single isolated wheel load	ICAO GEN
SK	standard jet penetration sky condition (PIREP only)	ATC
SKC	sky condition (1 ike 1 only)	METAR
SKED	schedule	GEN
SL	sea level	GEN
SL	sick leave	GEN
SLCT	select	GEN
SLD	solid	NWS
SLGT	slight	GEN
SLMM	simultaneous compass locator at middle marker	GEN
SLO	slow	GEN
SLOM	simultaneous compass locator at outer marker	GEN
SLP	sea level pressure	METAR
SLP	slope	GEN
SLP	speed limiting point	ICAO
SLR	slush on runway	NWS
SLRAP	standard low frequency range approach	GEN
SLS	side lobe suppression	GEN
SLT	sleet	NWS
SLW	slow	ICAO
SM	statute mile	GEN
SMC	squawk mode code	GEN
SMC SML	surface movement control	ICAO GEN
SMR	small statute mile radius	GEN
SMR	surface movement radar	ICAO
SMRY	summary	GEN
SMS	synchronous meteorological satellite	GEN
SMS	systems maintenance sector	GEN
SMT	submit	GEN
SMTH	smooth	NWS
SMTM	sometime	GEN
SMWHT SN	somewhat	GEN METAR
SN	snow strategic navigation	GEN
SN	systems navigation	GEN
SNBNK	snowbank	NWS
SND	sand or sanded or sanding	GEN
SNFLK	snowflake	NWS
SNGL	single	GEN
SNOINCR SNOWTAM	snow depth increase in past hour	NWS
SNOWTAM	NOTAM reporting the presence or removal of hazardous conditions due	ICAO
	to snow, ice, slush or standing water	
	associated with snow, slush or ice on	
	the movement area	
SNSH	snow showers	ICAO
SNW	snow	NWS
SNWFL	snowfall	NWS
SOAP	spectrometric oil analysis program	ATC
SOB	souls on board	ATC
SOCC	NORAD Sector Operations Control Center	GEN
SOMSG	see our message	GEN
SOP	standard operating procedure	GEN
SORAP	standard omni range approach	GEN
SP	standard holding pattern	GEN
SP	station pressure	NWS

2-1-26 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
SPAN	stored program for alpha numerics	GEN
SPB	seaplane base	GEN
SPCLY	especially	GEN
SPD	speed	GEN
SPEC	specification	GEN
SPECI	aviation selected special weather	METAR
CDIZI	report	NIII C
SPKL	sprinkle	NWS
SPL SPL	special	GEN ICAO
SPLNS	supplementary flight plan south plains	NWS
SPO	strategic plan of operation	ATC
SPOT	spot wind	ICAO
SPRD	spread	NWS
SPRL	spiral	GEN
SPS	Standard Positioning Service	ATC
SPT	strategic planning team	ATC
SO	squall	METAR
SQDN	squadron	GEN
SQK	squawk	ATC
SQLN	squall line	NWS
SR	standard range approach	GEN
SR	sunrise	GEN
SRA	surveillance radar approach	ICAO
SRCH	search	GEN
SRE	surveillance radar element of preci-	ICAO
~~~	sion approach radar system	
SRG	short range	ICAO
SRND	surround	GEN
SRPN	special requisition priority number	GEN
SRR	search and rescue region	ICAO
SRY	secondary	ICAO
SS SS	sandstorm	METAR GEN
SSALF	sunset simplified short approach lighting	GEN
SSALI	system with sequenced flashers	GEN
SSALR	simplified short approach lighting	GEN
SSALK	system with runway alignment	GLIV
	indicator lights	
SSALS	simplified short approach lighting	GEN
BBI LEB	system	GEIV
SSB	single sideband	ICAO
SSE	south-south east	ICAO
SSERN	south-southeastern (weather reports	NWS
	only)	1
SSEWD	south-southeastward (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
SSNO	request no SIDs or STARs	ATC
SSR	secondary surveillance radar	GEN
SST	supersonic transport	ICAO
SSW	south-south west	ICAO
SSWRN	south-southwestern (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
SSWWD	south-southwestward (weather	NWS
	reports only)	
ST	saint	GEN
ST	stratus	NWS
STA	straight in approach	ICAO
STADMR	station administrator	GEN
STAGN	stagnation	NWS
STALO	stabilized local oscillator	GEN
STAR	standard terminal arrival	GEN
STBL	stable start alimb	GEN
STCLB STD	start climb standard	ATC GEN
STDST	standard start descent	ATC
STDY	start descent	GEN
STF	stratiform	ICAO
	1	,

Contraction	Definition	Usage
STFRA	stratus fractus	NWS
STFRM	stratiform	NWS
STG	strong	NWS
STLT	satellite	GEN
STM	storm	NWS
STMGR	station manager	GEN
STMP	special traffic management program	ATC
STN	station	GEN
STNR	stationary	ICAO
STNRY	stationary	NWS
STOL	short take-off and landing	GEN
STR	subject terminal control release	ATC
STRO	stereo routes	GEN
STS	status	ICAO
STWL	stopway light	ICAO
STWY	stopway	GEN
SUA	special use airspace	GEN
SUB	substitute	GEN
SUBFIX	subject to correction	GEN
SUBJ	subject to	ICAO
SUF	sufficient	GEN
SUG	suggest	GEN
SUP	supply	GEN
SUPCHG	supercharge	GEN
SUPPL	supplement	GEN
SUPPS	regional supplementary procedures	ICAO
SUPR	superior	GEN
SUPSD	supersede	GEN
SUPT	superintendent	GEN
SUPVR	supervisor	GEN
SURPIC	surface picture	ATC
SUSP	suspend	GEN
SVC	service	GEN
SVCBL	serviceable	ICAO
SVFR	special VFR	GEN
SVG	serving	GEN
SVN	space vehicle number	GEN
SVR	severe	GEN
SVRL	several	GEN
SW	south-west	ICAO
SWAP	severe weather avoidance plan	GEN
SWB	scheduled weather broadcast	GEN
SWB	south-westbound	ICAO
SWLG	swelling	NWS
SWLY	southwesterly (weather reports only)	NWS
SWRN	southwestern (weather reports only)	NWS
SWSL	supplemental weather service	ATC
CWV	location	ICAO
SWY	stopway stability in day	ICAO
SX	stability index	NWS
SXN	section	NWS
SYD	release subject your discretion	GEN
SYNOP	synoptic	NWS
SYNS	synopsis	NWS
SYS	see your service	GEN
SYS	system	GEN

 $\mathbf{T}$ 

Contraction	Definition	Usage
T	Temperature	ICAO
T	trace (weather reports only)	NWS
T	training	GEN
T	tropical (air mass)	NWS
T	true (bearing)	GEN
T/R	transportation request	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
TA	temperature (PIREP only)	ATC
TA	total aboard	GEN
TA	transition altitude	ICAO
TAC	terminal area chart	GEN
TACAN	tactical air navigational aid	GEN
TACLO	tactical air command liaison officer	GEN
TACR TAD	tactical air navigation ATC tower, approach and departure	GEN ATC
IAD	control facility	AIC
TAF	aerodrome forecast	ICAO
TAF	terminal forecast	METAR
TAIL	tail wind	ICAO
TAND	tandum	GEN
TANDA	time and attendance report	GEN
TAO	TACAN only	ATC
TAO	time and altitude over	ATC
TAPER	temporary appointment pending	GEN
	establishment of a register	
TAR	terminal area surveillance radar	ICAO
TARND	turn around	ATC
TARS	terminal automated radar services	GEN
TARS	Tethered Aerostat Radar System	GEN
TAS	true air speed	GEN
TASR	terminal area surveillance radar	GEN
TAWOG	travel arrangements without	GEN
	government expense	
TB	turbulence (PIREP only)	ATC
TBJT	turbojet	GEN
TC	time check	ATC
TC	tropical cyclone	ICAO
TCA	terminal control area	GEN
TCA	tactical customer advocate	ATC
TCAS	traffic alert and collision avoidance	GEN
	system	
TCH	threshold crossing height	GEN
TCHD	threshold crossing height downwind	GEN
TCHU	threshold crossing height upwind	GEN
TCNTL	trans-continental	GEN
TCOM	terminal communications	GEN
TCP	transfer of control point	ATC
TCU	towering cumulus	NWS
TD	Touchdown	ATC
TD	transmitter distributor	GEN
TDA	Today	GEN
TDEL	time delay	GEN
TDLS	Terminal Data Link System	GEN
TDO	Tornado	ICAO
TDOP	Time Dilution of Precision	ATC
TDWR	Terminal Doppler Weather Radar	ATC
TDY	temporary duty	GEN
TDZ	touchdown zone	GEN
TDZE	touchdown zone elevation	ATC
TDZL TEC	touchdown zone light (system)	GEN ATC
TECA	tower en route control tower en route control area	ATC
TECR	technical reason	ICAO
TEL	telecommunications	GEN
TEL	Telephone	ICAO
TELAU	Teleautograph	GEN
TELCO	telephone company	GEN
TELCON	telephone conference	GEN
TELEX	telephone exchange	GEN
TELRY	telegraph reply	GEN
TEMP	Temperature	GEN
TEMPO	Temporary	METAR
TEND	Trend	ICAO
TERPS	terminal instrument procedures	GEN
TET	Tetrahedron	GEN
-		

Contraction	Definition	Usage
TF	terrain following	GEN
TFC	Traffic	GEN
TFRCD	traffic received	ATC
TFZ	traffic zone	GEN
TGL	touch and go landing	GEN
TGS THD	taxiing guidance system	ICAO NWS
THDR	Thunderhead Thunder	NWS
THK	Thick	NWS
THLD	Threshold	GEN
THN	Thin	NWS
THR	Threshold	ATC
THRFTR	Thereafter	GEN
THRU	Through	GEN
THRUT	Throughout	GEN
THSD	Thousand	GEN
THTN	threaten	GEN
TIBA	Traffic information broadcast by	ICAO
	aircraft	
TIL	until	GEN
TINOP	transponder inoperative	ATC
TIP TIPS	until past terminal information processing	GEN
TIPS		GEN
TVOE	system take-off	GEN
TKOF TLM	Telemetry	ATC
TLRNC	tolerance	GEN
TLTP	too long to print	GEN
TLWD	tailwind	ATC
TM	time (PIREP only)	ATC
TM	traffic management	ATC
TMA	terminal control area	ICAO
TMPA	traffic management program alert	ATC
TMPRY	temporary	GEN
TMT	transmit	GEN
TMW	tomorrow	GEN
TNA	turn altitude	ICAO
TNDCY	tendency	GEN
TNGT TNH	tonight turn height	GEN ICAO
TNTV	tentative	GEN
TO	travel order	GEN
TOC	to be continued	GEN
TOC	top of climb	ICAO
TOD	time of delivery	GEN
TODA	take-off distance available	ICAO
TOG	take-off gross weight	GEN
TOP	cloud top	NWS
TOR	time of receipt	GEN
TOR	traffic on request	ATC
TORA	take-off run available	ICAO
TOT	time of transmission	GEN
TOVC	top of overcast	NWS
TP	turning point	ICAO
TP TPA	type aircraft (PIREP only)	ATC ATC
TPG	traffic pattern altitude topping	NWS
TR	track	ICAO
TR	VFR low altitude training routes	GEN
TRA	temporary reserved airspace	ICAO
TRACAB	terminal radar approach control in	GEN
	tower cab	
TRACON	terminal radar approach control	GEN
	facility	
TRAD	terminal radar	GEN
TRAN	transient	ATC
TRANS	transmit or transmitter	ICAO
TRBL	trouble	GEN

2-1-28 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
TRCV	tri-color visual approach slope	GEN
	indicator	
TRIB	tributary	NWS
TRLVL	transition level	ICAO
TRML	terminal	GEN
TRMT	terminate	GEN
TRNG	Training	GEN
TRNSP TROF	Transport Trough	GEN
TROP	Tropopause	NWS NWS
TRPCD	tropical continental (air mass)	NWS
TRPCL	Tropical	NWS
TRPLYR	trapping layer	NWS
TRRN	Terrain	GEN
TRSA	terminal radar service area	GEN
TRSN	Transition	GEN
TRTD	Treated	GEN
TS	team supervisor	GEN
TS	Thunderstorm	METAR
TS	transmitter station	GEN
TSA	Transportation Security	GEN
	Administration	
TSATLC	Trans-Atlantic	GEN
TSEC	terminal secondary radar beacon	GEN
TSFR	Transfer	GEN
TSGR	thunderstorm with hail	METAR
TSGS	thunderstorm with small hail	METAR
TSMNO TSMOK	transmitting capability out of service transmitting capability returned to	GEN GEN
ISMOK	service	GEN
TSNO	thunderstorm information not	METAR
ISNO	available	METAK
TSNT	Transient	GEN
TSO	technical standard order	GEN
TSPAC	Trans-Pacific	GEN
TSPL	thunderstorm with ice pellets	METAR
TSRA	thunderstorm with rain	METAR
TSSA	thunderstorm with duststorm or	METAR
	sandstorm	
TSSN	thunderstorm with snow	METAR
TSTM	thunderstorm	NWS
TT	teletypewriter	GEN
TTS	teletype switching facilities	GEN
TTY	teletypewriter station	GEN
TURB	turbulence	ICAO
TURBC	turbulence	NWS
TURBT	turbulent T visual approach slope indicator	NWS
T-VASIS	system	ICAO
TVL	travel	GEN
TVOR	terminal VOR	GEN
TWD	toward	GEN
TWEB	transcribed weather broadcast	GEN
TWI	twilight	GEN
TWR	aerodrome control tower	ICAO
TWR	tower	GEN
TWRG	towering	NWS
TWS	radar track while scan	ATC
TWX	teletypewriter exchange service	GEN
TWY	taxiway	GEN
TWYL	taxiway link	ICAO
TXG	taxiing	ATC
TXT	Text	ICAO
TYP	type aircraft	ICAO
TYPH	typhoon	ICAO

Contraction	Definition	Usage
TYPNO	teletypewriter communications out of service	GEN
TYPOK	teletypewriter communications returned to service	GEN

## U

Contraction	Definition	Usage
U	Intensity unknown (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
U/S	unserviceable	ICAO
UA	routine PIREP	ATC
UA	unable to approve arrival for the time specified	ATC
UAB	until advised by	ATC
UAC	upper area control center	ICAO
UAG	upper atmosphere geophysics	NWS
UAR	upper air route	ICAO
UAT	until advised by the tower	ATC
UCDWN	until cleared down	ATC
UCLT	until cleared to land by the tower	ATC
UD	unable to approve departure for the	ATC
LIDDE	time specified up and down drafts	NIVIC
UDDF UDF	ultra high frequency direction finding	NWS ICAO
	station	ICAU
UERE	User Equivalent Range Error	ATC
UFA	until further advised	GEN
UFN	until further notice	GEN
UFO	unidentified flying object	GEN
UHA	unable higher altitude	ATC
UHDODT	unable higher due opposite direction traffic	ATC
UHDSDT	unable higher due same direction traffic	ATC
UHDT	unable higher due traffic	ICAO
UHDT	unable higher due traffic	ICAO
UHF	ultra high frequency	GEN
UIC	upper information center	ICAO
UIR	upper flight information region	ICAO
ULDT	unable lower due traffic	ATC
ULR	untra long range	ICAO
UM	unable to maintain	ATC
UN	Unable	GEN
UNA	Unable	ICAO
UNAP	unable to approve	ICAO
UNAPV	unable to approve	GEN
UNAR	unable to approve altitude requested	ATC
UNATNDD	Unattended	GEN
UNAVBL	Unavailable	GEN
UNCC	unable to contact company radio	ATC
UNDLD	Undelivered	GEN
UNEC	Unnecessary	GEN
UNHRD	Unheard	GEN
UNID	Unidentified	GEN
UNKN	Unknown	GEN
UNL	Unlimited	GEN
UNLGTD	Unlighted	GEN
UNMON	unable to monitor	GEN
UNMON	Unmonitored	ATC
UNOFFL	Unofficial	GEN
UNRDBL	Unreadable	GEN
UNREL	Unreliable	ICAO

Contraction	Definition	Usage
UNRELBL	Unreliable	GEN
UNRR	unable to approve route requested	ATC
UNRSTD	unrestricted	GEN
UNSATFY	unsatisfactory	GEN
UNSBL	unseasonable	NWS
UNSKED	unscheduled	GEN
UNSTBL	unstable	NWS
UNSTDY	unsteady	NWS
UNSTL	unsettle	NWS
UNTC	unable to establish contact	ATC
UNUSBL	unusable	GEN
UP	unknown precipitation	METAR
UPDFTS	up drafts	NWS
UPDT	update	NWS
UPR	upper	NWS
UPSLP	upslope	NWS
UPSTRM	upstream	NWS
UOOT	unquote	GEN
URAUZ	you are authorized	GEN
URG	urgent	GEN
URIZR	your recommendation is requested	GEN
USA	U.S. Army	GEN
USAF	U.S. Air Force	GEN
USAFIB	U.S. Army Aviation Flight	GEN
	Information	
USBL	usable	GEN
USCG	U.S. Coast Guard	GEN
USMC	U.S. Marine Corps	GEN
USN	U.S. Navy	GEN
USNO	United States Naval Observatory	ATC
USNOF	United States NOTAM Office	GEN
USNS	United States NOTAM System	GEN
USP	urgent special observation (weather	NWS
	reports only)	
UTA	upper control area	ICAO
UTC	Coordinated Universal Time	GEN
UTCOK	Coordinated Universal Time	GEN
	Coordinate Check Completed	- '
UUA	urgent PIREP	ATC
UVV	upward vertical velocity	NWS
UW	upwind	ATC
UWNDS	upper winds	NWS
OMMO	upper willus	14 44 12

#### $\mathbf{V}$

Contraction	Definition	Usage
V	Variable (weather reports only)	NWS
VA	victor airways	ATC
VA	volcanic ash	METAR
VAC	visual approach chart	ICAO
VAC	Visual approach chart (followed by	ICAO
	name/title)	
VACAPES	Virginia Capes	ATC
VADA	VFR arrival delay advisory	ATC
VAL	in valleys	ICAO
VAN	runway control van	ICAO
VAPS	V/STOL approach system	GEN
VAR	magnetic variation	ICAO
VAR	visual-aural radio range	ICAO
VARN	Variation	GEN
VASI	visual approach slope indicator	GEN
VASIS	visual approach slope indicator	ICAO
	system	
VC	Vicinity	METAR/
	-	TAF

Contraction	Definition	Usage
VC	Vicinity	METAR
VCFG	fog in vicinity	METAR
VCNTY	Vicinity	GEN
VCOT	VFR conditions on top	ATC
VCTR	Vector	ATC
VDF	very high frequency direction-	ICAO
	finding station	
VDOP	Vertical Dilution of Precision	ATC
VDP	visual descent point	GEN
VER	Vertical	ICAO
VF	maintaining visual flight (Special	ATC
	VFR)	
VFLT	visual flight	GEN
VFPR	via flight planned route	ATC
VFR	visual flight rules	GEN
VFRSA	VFR restrictions still apply	ATC
VFY	Verify	GEN
VHF	very high frequency	GEN
VIA	by way of	GEN
VIP	very important person	ICAO
VIP	visual integrated presentation	GEN
VIS	Visibility	GEN
VLCTY	Velocity	NWS
VLF	very low frequency	GEN
VLFD	via low frequency direct	ATC
VLNT	Violent	NWS
VLR	very long range	ICAO
VLY	Valley	NWS
VM	voice modulation	GEN
VMC	visual meteorological conditions	GEN
VNAV	vertical navigation (from TERPS-A1)	GEN
VOD	via omni direct	ATC
VOL	Volume	GEN
VOLMET	meteorological information for aircraft in flight	ICAO
VOPR	voice operated relay	GEN
VOR	VHF omni-directional radio range	GEN
VOR/DME	VOR and DME (collocated)	GEN
VORTAC	VOR and TACAN (collocated)	GEN
VOT	VOR test signal	GEN
VOT	vorticity	GEN
VOU	voucher	GEN
VR	veer	NWS
VR	VFR military training routes	GEN
VRB	variable	ICAO
VRBL	variable	GEN
VRG	visual reference gate	GEN
VRISL	Vancouver Island, BC	NWS
VRT MOTN	vertical motion	NWS
VSA	by visual reference to the ground	ICAO
VSB	visible	GEN
VSBY	visibility	NWS
VSBYDR	visibility decreasing rapidly	NWS
VSBYIR	visibility increasing rapidly	NWS
VSL	vessel	GEN
VSP	vertical speed	ICAO
VSPI	visual glide path indicator	GEN
VSTOL	vertical/short take-off and landing	GEN
VTOL	vertical take-off and landing	ICAO
VV	vertical visibility (indefinite ceiling)	METAR

#### $\mathbf{W}$

Contraction	Definition	Usage
W	warm (air mass)	NWS
W	west or western longitude	ICAO

2-1-30 Decode

Contraction	Definition	Usage
W	White	ICAO
WA	AIRMET	NWS
WAAS	Wide Area Augmentation System	ATC
WAC	world aeronautical chart	GEN
WAC	World aeronautical chart - ICAO 1:1	ICAO
	000 000(followed by name/title)	
WAFC	world area forecast center	ICAO
WAIOP	will accept, if offered, the position	GEN
WB	Westbound	ICAO
WBAR	wing bar lights	ICAO
WBND WBRBN	Westbound	ATC GEN
WBRH	will be reported by NOTAM Weather Bureau Regional	GEN
WDKII	Headquarters	GEN
WBTS	Whereabouts	GEN
WCLC	Watch check list completed	GEN
WDC-1	World Data Centers in Western	NWS
WDC-1	Europe	14 44 5
WDC-2	World Data Centers throughout rest	NWS
1100-2	of world	11110
WDI	wind direction indicator	ICAO
WDLY	Widely	NWS
WDSPR	Widespread	GEN
WDSPRD	Widespread	NWS
WEA	Weather	NWS
WEF	With effect from, or effective from	ICAO
WFP	Warm front passage	NWS
WG	Working group	GEN
WGS	World Geodetic System	ATC
WGS-84	World geodetic system 1984	ICAO
WI	within	GEN
WIBIS	will be issued	GEN
WICA	while in control area	ATC
WICZ	while in control zone	ATC
WID	width	ICAO
WIE	with immediate effect or effective	ICAO
WIII CO	immediately	CEN
WILCO	will comply winter	GEN
WINTEM	forecast upper wind and temperature	NWS ICAO
WINTEN	for aviation	ICAU
WIP	work in progress	GEN
WK	work in progress weak	GEN
WKDAY	weekday	GEN
WKEND	weekend	GEN
WKN	weaken	GEN
WL	will	GEN
WLAV	will advise	GEN
WMO	World Meteorological Organization	GEN
WMSC	Weather Message Switching Center	GEN
WND	wind	NWS
WNW	west-north west	ICAO
WNWRN	west-northwestern (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
WNWWD	west-northwestward (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
WO	Washington Office	GEN
WO	without	GEN
WP	waypoint	GEN
WPLTO	western plateau	NWS
WPM	words per minute	GEN
WPRT	waypoint report	ATC
WPT	waypoint	ICAO
WR WRC	wet runway well to right of course	NWS ATC
WRM	well to right of course warm	NWS
WRMFNT	warm front	NWS
WRNG	warning	NWS
,,,,,,,,	.,	21110

Contraction	Definition	Usage
WRS	worse	GEN
WS	SIGMET	NWS
WS	weak signals	ATC
WS	wind shear	ICAO
WSCMO	Weather Service Contract Meteoro-	GEN
*****	logical Observatory	~
WSFO	Weather Service Forecast Office	GEN
WSHFT	wind shift	NWS
WSO	Weather Service Office	GEN
WSOM	weather service operations manual	NWS
WSP	weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS)	GEN
WSR	wet snow on runway	NWS
WSSF	National Weather Service Support Facility	GEN
WSSU	National Weather Service Support Unit	GEN
WSTCH	wasatch range	NWS
WSW	west-south west	ICAO
WSWRN	west-southwestern (weather reports	NWS
	only)	
WSWWD	west-southwestward (weather reports only)	NWS
WT	Weight	GEN
WTR	Water	NWS
WTR	well to right	ATC
WTSPT	waterspout	NWS
WU	Western Union Telegraph Company	GEN
WV	Wave	NWS
WV	wind at altitude (PIREP only)	ATC
WW	severe weather forecast	NWS
WWW	World wide web	ICAO
WX	Weather	GEN
WX	weather at altitude (PIREP only)	ATC
WXCON	weather reconnaissance flight pilot	NWS
WYAIO	report will you accept, if offered, the position of	GEN

## $\mathbf{X}$

Contraction	Definition	Usage
X	Cross	ICAO
X	Obscured sky condition	NWS
XBAR	Crossbar	ICAO
XCP	Except	NWS
XFSS	Auxiliary Flight Service Station	ATC
XH	special handling service for aircraft	GEN
XNG	Crossing	ICAO
XPC	expect	NWS
XPLOS	explosive	GEN
XREP	auxiliary report	GEN
XS	atmospherics	ICAO
XTAL	crystal	GEN
XTLK	cross talk	ATC
XW	crosswind	ATC
XX	heavy (to qualify weather phenom-	ICAO
	ena, e.g. XXRA - heavy rain)	

Y

Contraction	Definition	Usage
YMSGD	your message date	GEN
YR	Your	ICAO

 $\mathbf{Z}$ 

Contraction	Definition	Usage
Y	Yukon Standard Time (time groups only)	NWS
YCZ	yellow caution zone (runway lighting)	ICAO
YD	Yards	ICAO
YDA	Yesterday	GEN
YES	Yes (affirmative)	ICAO
YKN	Yukon	NWS
YL	approach light lane	ATC
YLSTN	Yellowstone	NWS
YMSG	your message	GEN

Contraction	Definition	Usage
Z	Greenwich Mean Time	GEN
Z	jet terminal area	ATC
ZI	zonal index	NWS
ZI	zone of interior	NWS
ZM	Z marker (VHF station location marker)	GEN
ZRNO	freezing rain information not available (weather reports only)	NWS

## Section 2. Encode

#### **EXPLANATION OF CODES**

GEN - Indicates general aeronautical usage.

NWS - Indicates National Weather Service and aeronautical weather usage.

ATC - Indicates Air Traffic Control usage.

ICAO - Indicates ICAO usage. International messages should use these.

METAR/TAF - Indicates ICAO weather usage.

#### A

Definition	Contraction	Usage
1 or 2 octas (eighths) cloud coverage	FEW	METAR
abandon	ABND	GEN
abbreviate	ABBR	GEN
Abbreviated precision approach path	APAPI	ICAO
indicator		
Abbreviated T visual approach slope	AT-VASIS	ICAO
indicator system		
abeam	ABM	GEN
abnormal	ABNML	GEN
aboard	ABD	GEN
about	ABT	GEN
above	ABV	GEN
above aerodrome level	AAL	ICAO
above clouds	ACLD	GEN
above ground level	AGL	GEN
above mean sea level	AMSL	GEN
above mountains	MON	ICAO
above sea level	ASL	GEN
above transmitted as received	ATAR	GEN
absolute (temperature)	A	NWS
abundant	ABNDT	GEN
accelerate	ACLT	GEN
accelerate-stop distance available	ASDA	GEN
accept	ACPT	GEN
acceptance (message type	ACP	ICAO
designator)		
access	ACES	GEN
accident	ACDNT	GEN
accident notice	ACNOT	GEN
accompany	ACPY	GEN
account	ACCT	GEN
account mechanical	AMECH	GEN
account traffic	ATFC	GEN
account weather	AWX	GEN
accumulate	ACCUM	GEN
acknowledge	ACK	GEN
acknowledgement of receipt	R	GEN
(message handling)		
acrobatic	ACRBT	ATC
across	ACRS	GEN
acting	ACTG	GEN
activate	ACTVT	GEN
activate IFR flight plan	AIFP	ATC
activate VFR flight plan	AVFP	ATC

Definition	Contraction	Usage
active	ACTV	GEN
active or activated or activity	ACT	ICAO
actual time of arrival	ATA	ATC
actual time of departure	ATD	ATC
actual time of penetration	ATP	ATC
actual time of release	ATRLS	ATC
actual wind factor	ALWF	NWS
addition	ADDN	GEN
additional traffic is	ADNL TFC	ATC
address	ADS	GEN
adequate adirondack	ADQT ADRNDCK	GEN
adiacent	ADRNDCK	NWS GEN
administration	ADMIN	GEN
administration	ADMIV	GEN
administrator	ADMIR	GEN
advance	ADVN	GEN
Advance boundary information	ABI	ICAO
Advanced Navigation Routes	ANR	ATC
advection	ADVCTN	NWS
advice	ADVC	GEN
advise	ADV	NWS
advise	ADZ	GEN
advise arrival	ADZAR	ATC
advise at what time able	AAWTA	ICAO
advise by air mail as soon as possible	ADMAP	GEN
advise customs	ADCUS	GEN
advise disposition	ADSPN	GEN
advise if able	AIA	ATC
advise if able to proceed	AAP	ATC
advise if not correct	ADNOK	ATC
advise intentions advise or issue instructions to all	ADZI ADCON	ATC GEN
concerned	ADCON	GEN
advise present position and altitude	APPA	ATC
advise present position and attitude advise reason for delay	ADRDE	ATC
advise this office	ADZOF	GEN
advise when able	AWA	ATC
advise when established	AWE	ATC
advisory	ADVY	NWS
advisory	ADZY	GEN
advisory	ADZY	ATC
advisory	ADVZY	ATC
advisory area	ADA	ATC
Advisory Circular	AC	GEN
advisory route	ADR	ATC
aerial	ARL	ATC
aerodrome	AD	ICAO
aerodrome beacon	ABN	ICAO
Aerodrome chart	ADC	ICAO
aerodrome control tower	TWR	ICAO
aerodrome flight information service	AFIS	ICAO
aerodrome forecast	TAF	ICAO
aerodrome obstacle chart (followed	AOC	ICAO
by type & name/title)	ADO	ICAO
Aerodrome office (specify service) aerodrome reference point	ARP	ICAO ICAO
aerodrome reference point aerodrome traffic zone	ATZ	ICAO
aerodrome trainc zone aerodromes, air routes and ground	AGA	ICAO
aids	AUA	ICAU
	AERO	GEN
L aeronalifical	ALICO	
aeronautical Aeronautical chart 1:500 000	ANC	ICAO
Aeronautical Aeronautical chart 1:500 000 (followed by name/title)	ANC	ICAO

Encode 2-2-1

Aeronautical Information Circular Aeronautical Information Circular Aeronautical Information Publication Aeronautical Information publications (In General) aeronautical information regulation and control aeronautical information service AIS GEN aeronautical information service AIS GEN aeronautical information specialist AIS GEN aeronautical information specialist AIS GEN aeronautical information specialist AIS GEN aeronautical mobile satellite service AMS GEN Aeronautical mobile service AMS GEN Aeronautical mobile service AFINC GEN Aeronautical Radio, Incorporated AFINC GEN Aeronautical Telecommunications Network Aeronautical Telecommunications Network Aeronautical telecommunications ATO GEN OF O	Definition	Contraction	Usage
Aeronautical Information Publication AIP ATC aeronautical information Publications (In General) aeronautical information publications (In General) aeronautical information regulation and control aeronautical information service AIS GEN aeronautical information specialist AIS GEN aeronautical impormation specialist AIS GEN aeronautical maps and charts MAP ICAO aeronautical maps and charts MAP ICAO aeronautical mobile service AMS GEN Aeronautical navigation chart small ANCS ICAO aeronautical mobile service AMS GEN Aeronautical navigation chart small scale (followed by name/title scale) Aeronautical ravigation chart small scale (followed by name/title scale) Aeronautical Radio, Incorporated ARINC GEN Aeronautical Telecommunications ATO GEN operator affect AFCT GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN AGRIE		AFTN	GEN
Aeronautical Information Publications (In General) aeronautical information regulation and control aeronautical information regulation and control aeronautical information service AIS GEN aeronautical information specialist AIS GEN aeronautical information specialist AIS GEN aeronautical mobile satellite service AMS GEN Aeronautical mobile service AMS GEN Aeronautical Radio, Incorporated ARINC GEN Aeronautical Telecommunications ATO GEN Aeronautical telecommunications ATO GEN Aeronautical telecommunications ATO GEN afford AFIRM GEN afford AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN		AIC	GEN
Comment   Comm			
aeronautical information regulation and control aeronautical information service aeronautical information specialist aeronautical mobile satellite service aeronautical mobile satellite service aeronautical mobile satellite service amas in a control aeronautical mobile service amas in a control aeronautical navigation chart small scale (followed by name/fittle scale)  Aeronautical radio, Incorporated ARINC GEN Aeronautical Telecommunications ATN ICAO service aeronautical telecommunications ATN ICAO GEN affirmative AFM ICAO AFM ICAO GEN AFM ICAO AFM	aeronautical information publications	AIP	GEN
and control aeronautical information service aeronautical information specialist aeronautical maps and charts AIS GEN aeronautical maps and charts AIS GEN aeronautical mobile satellite service AMS GEN Aeronautical mobile service AMS GEN Aeronautical mobile service AMS GEN Aeronautical navigation chart small scale (followed by name/title scale) Aeronautical Radio, Incorporated Aeronautical Telecommunications Network aeronautical telecommunications Network aeronautical telecommunications Network aeronautical telecommunications ATO GEN Operator  affect AFCT GEN affirmative AFRM ICAO After AFIM GEN AFIM GEN AGRIC GEN		AIDAG	CEN
aeronautical information service aeronautical information service aeronautical maps and charts aeronautical mobile satellite service aeronautical mobile satellite service AMSS ICAO aeronautical mobile service AMSS ICAO aeronautical mobile service AMSS ICAO aeronautical navigation chart small scale (followed by name/title scale) Aeronautical Radio, Incorporated Aeronautical Telecommunications Network aeronautical telecommunications ATN ICAO Aeronautical telecommunications ATN ICAO Aeronautical telecommunications ATN ICAO Aeronautical telecommunications ATO GEN aeronautical telecommunications Operator affect AFCT GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM ICAO After After AFT GEN After AFT GEN After AFT GEN After AFT GEN Agree AGR GEN Air Carrier District Office air combat training ACT Air Carrier District Office air combat maneuvers ACM ATC air combat training ACT Air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN Air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADL GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADL GEN Air Force Des AND Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Des AND Air Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Line Dispatch		AIRAC	GEN
aeronautical mobile satellite service AMS GEN Aeronautical mobile satellite service AMS GEN Aeronautical mobile service AMS GEN Aeronautical navigation chart small scale (followed by name/title scale) ARINC GEN Aeronautical Radio, Incorporated ARINC GEN Aeronautical Telecommunications Network aeronautical telecommunications ATO GEN operator affect AFCT GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN AFI		AIS	GEN
aeronautical mobile satellite service aeronautical mobile service AMSS GEN Aeronautical navigation chart small scale (followed by name/title scale) Aeronautical Radio, Incorporated Aeronautical Telecommunications Network aeronautical telecommunications Network aeronautical telecommunications ATO GEN aeronautical telecommunications operator affect AFCT GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN after AFDK NWS after passing APSG ICAO After AFDK NWS after passing APSG ICAO Afternoon AFTN GEN Again AGN GEN Agagin AGN GEN Aggregate demand list ADL ATC Apree AGR GEN air carrier ACR GEN air carrier ACR GEN air carrier ACR GEN air carrier ACR GEN air combat maneuvers ACM ATC air combat maneuvers ACM ATC Air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN air Defense Emergency ADE GEN air defense identification zone ADIZ GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air evacuation AEVAC ATC air express AXPS GEN Air Force Det Air Force Det AFP GEN Air Force Det AFP GEN Air Force Communications Network Air Force Jet AFP GEN Air Force Communications Network Air Force Communications Network Air Force Dot ADA GEN Air Force Dot ABS GEN Air Force Communications Network Air Force Communications Network Air Force Dot ABS GEN Air Force Communications Network Air Force Pot AFP GEN Air Force Communications Network Air Force Rot NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFREP GEN Air Force Communications Network Air Force Rot NOTAM Exchange Area AFREP GEN Air Force Sector ADA GEN Air Force Dot NOTAM Exchange Area AFREP GEN Air Force Rot NOTAM Exchan	aeronautical information specialist		
Aeronautical mobile service   AMS   GEN			
Aeronautical navigation chart small scale (followed by name/title scale)  Aeronautical Radio, Incorporated ARINC GEN Aeronautical Telecommunications Network  aeronautical telecommunications Operator  affect AFCT GEN AFT GE			
Aeronautical Radio, Incorporated ARINC GEN Aeronautical Telecommunications Network aeronautical telecommunications operator affect AFCT GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN after dark AFT GEN after dark AFDK NWS after passing APSG ICAO After AFT GEN AFTN GEN Again AGN GEN AGR GE	Aeronautical navigation chart small		
Aeronautical Telecommunications Network aeronautical telecommunications operator affect affirmative AFCT AFCT AFCT AFRM GEN AFRM GEN AFRM GEN AFRM AFRM AFRM AFRM AFRM AFRM AFRM AFRM		ADDIC	CEN
Network   aeronautical telecommunications   ATO   GEN   operator   affect   AFCT   GEN   affirmative   AFIRM   GEN   affirmative   AFIRM   GEN   affirmative   AFIRM   ICAO   After   AFT   GEN   AFIRM   AFIRM   GEN   After   AFT   GEN   AFIRM   GEN   After   AFT   GEN   AFIRM   GEN   AFIRM		ARINC	
affect AFCT GEN affirmative AFIRM ICAO After AFT GEN after dark AFDK NWS after passing APSG ICAO Afternoon AFTN GEN Again AGN GEN Again AGN GEN Aggregate demand list ADL ATC Agree AGR GEN agreement AGRMT GEN Alead AHD GEN Air carrier District Office ACDO GEN air carrier ACR GEN air carrier ACR GEN air combat maneuvers ACM ATC air ombat maneuvers ACM ATC air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN air defense identification zone ADIZ GEN air defense identification zone ADIZ GEN air defense Sector ADS GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air force Dase AFB GEN Air Force Base AFB GEN Air Force Base AFB GEN Air Force Ommunications Network AIRCOMNET GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFNEA GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFNEA GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFRED GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFRED GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFRED GEN Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP air ground AG ATC Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Ine Pilots Association ALDA GEN Air Ine Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Ine Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Ine Pilots Association ALDA GEN		71111	10/10
affect AFCT GEN affirmative AFIRM GEN affirmative AFFM ICAO After AFT GEN after dark AFDK NWS after passing APSG ICAO Afternoon AFTN GEN Again AGN GEN Aggregate demand list ADL ATC Agree AGR GEN agreement AGRMT GEN Air Carrier District Office ACDO GEN air combat training ACT ATC Air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADLO GEN Air Defense Sector ADS air defense warning ADW GEN Air Defense Sector ADS air defense warning ADW GEN Air Force Base AFF GEN Air Force Communications Network AIRCOMNET GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFRED Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Cair mass AMS NWS Air Notal ASSOciation ALDA GEN Air Defense ASSociation ALDA GEN Air Defense ASSociation ALDA GEN Air Defense ASSociation ALDA GEN Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP Air Force NOTAM Exchange AFREP Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP Air Force Representative A		ATO	GEN
affirmative AFIM ICAO After AFT GEN After AFDK NWS After passing APSG ICAO Afternoon AFTN GEN Again AGN GEN Again AGN GEN Aggregate demand list ADL ATC Agree AGR GEN Agreement AGRMT GEN Ahead AHD GEN Air Carrier District Office ACDO GEN Air Carrier District Office ACDO GEN air combat maneuvers ACM ATC air combat training ACT ATC Air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADLO GEN air defense identification zone ADIZ GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air defense warning ACM ATC air express AXPS GEN Air Force Domunications Network AIRCOMNET GEN Air Force Communications Network AIRCOMNET GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFNEA GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFNEA GEN Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN air ground AG ATC Air Ine Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN air ground AG ATC Air Ine Pilots Association ALDA GEN Air Ine Pilots Association ALDA GEN Air Ine Pilots Association ALDA GEN Air Inavigation facility ANF GEN air navigation facility ANF GEN air refueling control point ARCP ATC air refueling control point ARCP ATC air refueling exit AREA air Fereleling control point ARCP ATC air refueling exit AREA air refueling exit AREA air refueling initial point ARIP ATC		AECT	CEM
affirmative AFM ICAO After AFT GEN after dark AFDK NWS After passing APSG ICAO Afternoon AFTN GEN Again AGN GEN Again AGN GEN Aggregate demand list ADL ATC Agree AGR GEN agreement AGRMT GEN Air Carrier District Office ACD GEN Air Defense Emergency ADE GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADL GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN Air Force Base AFB GEN air earriers ACWACA TC Air Force Communications Network AIRCOMNET GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFRED AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AFRED AIR GEN ATC AIR GEN ADC AIR GEN AIR FORCE BASE AFB GEN AIR FORCE OF MOTAM Exchange AREA AIR FORCE NOTAM Exchange AREA AIR FORCE NOTAM Exchange AREA AIR FORCE Representative to the FAA AIR GEN AIR			
after dark after passing APSG ICAO Afternoon AFTN GEN Again AGN GEN Again AGN GEN Aggregate demand list ADL ATC Agree AGR GEN Agree AGR GEN AHD GEN Air Carrier District Office Air combat maneuvers ACR ADO GEN Air Defense Control Facility ADC GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADD GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADD GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN Air Defense Warning ADW GEN Air Defense Warning ADW GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange AFB Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Force ADA AFRT GEN Air Defense association AIr Defense ACR AFRT GEN AIR GEN AIR FORCE NOTAM Exchange AREA AFRT GEN AIR Force Representative to the FAA AFRT GEN AIR FORCE Representative to the FAA AFREP AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR FORCE Representative to the FAA AFREP AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR FORCE Representative to the FAA AFREP AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR MSA AIR GEN AIR MRC AIR ARC AIR CR AIR ARC AIR ARC AIR ARC AIR ARC AIR CR AIR ARC AIR ARC AIR ARC AIR ARC AIR CR AIR ARC AIR CR AIR		AFM	
after passing Afternoon Again Again Agon Agon Gen Agen Agon Agen Agon Agen Agon Agen Agon Agen Agon Agon Agon Agon Agon Agon Agon Ago			
Afternoon AGN GEN Again AGN GEN Again AGN GEN Aggregate demand list ADL ATC Agree AGR GEN agreement AGRMT GEN Ahead AHD GEN Air carrier ACR GEN Air carrier District Office ACDO GEN air combat maneuvers ACM ATC air combat training ACT ATC Air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN Air Defense Emergency ADE GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADLO GEN air defense identification zone ADIZ GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air defense warning ADW GEN Air Force Demanulations Network AIR COMNET GEN Air Force Base AFB GEN Air Force Communications Network AIR COMNET GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFNEA GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office AFNEO GEN Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Interpolation ALDA GEN Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard Air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN Air Force Line Of ANRA GEN Air Force Notal AGEN Air Force Notal AREA AREA GEN Air Interpolation ALDA GEN Air Line Pilots Association ALDA GEN Air Interpolation ALDA GEN Air Interpolation ALDA GEN Air Interpolation ALDA GEN Air Line Pilots Association ALDA GEN Air Interpolation facility ANG GEN Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard ANG GEN Air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN Air operations network AIRCP ATC Air refueling control point ARCP ATC Air refueling initial point ARCP			ICAO
Again Aggregate demand list ADL ATC Agree AGR GEN agreement AGRMT GEN Ahead AHD GEN Air Carrier District Office Air combat maneuvers Air Defense Control Facility Air Defense Liaison Officer Air Defense Sector ADS ACH AIR OFF			
Agree agreement AGRMT GEN Ahead AHD GEN air carrier ACR GEN Air Carrier District Office ACDO GEN air combat maneuvers ACM ATC air combat training ACT ATC Air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN Air Defense Emergency ADE GEN air defense identification zone ADIZ GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADLO GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air express AXPS GEN Air Force Base AFB GEN Air Force Pottam Exchange Area AFNEA GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFNEO GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office AFNEO GEN Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN air feight air ground AMS ANS AIR AFRT GEN air finable AFRT GEN Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN Air Line Pilots Association ALDA GEN Air National Guard ANG GEN air navigation radio aids air navigation radio aids air navigation refueling mittal point AREP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling initial point ARIP ATC	Again	AGN	GEN
agreement AGRMT GEN Ahead AHD GEN air carrier ACR GEN Air Carrier District Office ACDO GEN air combat maneuvers ACM ATC air combat training ACT ATC Air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN Air Defense Emergency ADE GEN air defense identification zone ADIZ GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADLO GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air evacuation AEVAC ATC air express AXPS GEN Air Force Base AFB GEN Air Force Ommunications Network AIRCOMNET GEN Air Force VOTAM Exchange Area Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP air ground AG ATC Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN air nass AMS NWS Air National Guard ANG GEN air navigation radio aids air navigation radio aids air operations network AIRCPNET GEN air refueling control point ARED AIR AREP ATC air refueling control point air refueling geress point ARED ARED ARED ARED ARED ARED ARED ARED			
Ahead air carrier ACR GEN  Air Carrier District Office ACDO GEN  air combat maneuvers ACM ATC  air combat training ACT ATC  Air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN  Air Defense Emergency ADE GEN  air defense identification zone ADIZ GEN  Air Defense Sector ADS GEN  air defense sector ADS GEN  air defense warning ADW GEN  air evacuation AEVAC ATC  air express AXPS GEN  Air Force Base AFB GEN  Air Force Communications Network AIRCOMNET GEN  Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area  Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office  Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office  Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN  air feight AFRT GEN  air ground AG ATC  Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN  air mass AMS NWS  Air Mobility Command AMC ATC  Air National Guard ANG GEN  air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN  air refueling egress point AREP ATC  air refueling egress point AREP ATC  air refueling exit AREX  AREX ATC  air refueling exit AREX  AREX ATC  air refueling initial point ARIP ATC			
Air Carrier District Office air combat maneuvers ACM ATC air combat training ACT ATC Air Defense Control Facility ADCF GEN Air Defense Emergency ADE GEN air defense identification zone ADIZ GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADLO GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air defense warning ADW GEN air evacuation AEVAC ATC air express AXPS GEN Air Force Base Air Force Communications Network Air Force VOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Line Dispatchers Association Air Mobility Command Air MS Air Mobility Command AMC Air National Guard air navigation radio aids Air Force NOTAM Exchange Air Force NOTAM ANG AIR ANG			
air combat maneuvers air combat training ACT Air Defense Control Facility ADCF Air Defense Control Facility ADCF Air Defense Emergency ADE GEN Air Defense identification zone ADIZ GEN Air Defense Liaison Officer ADLO GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN Air Defense Sector ADS GEN Air Defense Warning ADW GEN Air Gense Warning ADW GEN Air Force Base AFB GEN Air Force Base AFB AIR GEN Air Force Communications Network Air Force Jet Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Line Pilots Association ALDA GEN Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard AIR ANG GEN AIRFL AIRFL ATC AIR AREP AIRFL	air carrier	ACR	GEN
air combat training       ACT       ATC         Air Defense Control Facility       ADCF       GEN         Air Defense Emergency       ADE       GEN         air defense identification zone       ADIZ       GEN         Air Defense Liaison Officer       ADLO       GEN         Air Defense Sector       ADS       GEN         air defense warning       ADW       GEN         air evacuation       AEVAC       ATC         air evacuation       AEVAC       ATC         Air Force Base       AFB       GEN         Air Force Base       AFB       GEN         Air Force Ommunications Network       AIRCOMNET       GEN         Air Force Pot AM Exchange Area       AFNEA       GEN         Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office       AFNEA       GEN         Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office       AFNEA       AFREP       GEN      <			
Air Defense Control Facility Air Defense Emergency Air Defense Emergency Air Defense Emergency Air Defense Liaison Officer Air Defense Liaison Officer Air Defense Sector Air Defense Sector Air Defense Sector ADLO Air Defense Sector ADW GEN Air Defense Sector ADW GEN Air Defense Warning ADW GEN Air GEN AIR Force Base AFB GEN Air Force Base AFB AIR GEN Air Force Communications Network Air Force Jet AFJ ATC Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN Air Fieight AFRT GEN Air GEN Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Line Pilots Association ALDA GEN Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard Air navigation radio aids AIRCP AIRC			
air defense identification zone Air Defense Liaison Officer Air Defense Sector Air Defense Sector Air defense warning ADW AEVAC ATC Air evacuation AEVAC ATC Air Force Base Air Force Communications Network Air Force VOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard Approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA AFRT AGEN Air Ine Dispatchers Association Air Line Dispatchers Association Air Line Pilots Association Air Mobility Command AmC Air National Guard air navigation radio aids Air Otal AREP AIROMNET AIROMNET AFRT AFRE AFNEO AFNEO AFNEO AFNEO AFNEO AFNEO AFRT AFRT AGEN AIROMNET AFRE AFNEO AFNEO AFNEO AFNEO AFNEO AFRE AFRE AFRE AFRT AGEN AIROMNET AFRE AFNEO AFNEO AFNEO AFNEO AFRE AFRE AFRE AFRE AFRE AFRE AFRE AFRE	Air Defense Control Facility	ADCF	GEN
Air Defense Liaison Officer Air Defense Sector Air Defense Sector Air defense warning ADW GEN Air defense warning ADW GEN Air evacuation AEVAC ATC Air express AXPS GEN Air Force Base Air Force Communications Network Air Force Jet Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard Approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN Air fence Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN Air Ine Dispatchers Association ALDA AG AIR Line Dispatchers Association ALDA Air Line Pilots Association ALPA GEN Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard Air Line Dispatchers Association ALPA GEN Air Inavigation radio aids ANG AIR ARA GEN AIR OBN AIR AIR			
Air Defense Sector air defense warning air evacuation AEVAC ATC air express AXPS GEN Air Force Base Air Force Communications Network Air Force Jet Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Line Dispatchers Association Air Line Pilots Association Air Mobility Command Air Mosciation ALPA Air Mosciation Auro Air National Guard Air navigation radio aids Air operations network Air Force ATC Air refueling AIRCOMNET AFD			
air evacuation air express Air Force Base Air Force Communications Network Air Force Jet Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA Air GEN Air Line Dispatchers Association Air Line Dispatchers Association Air Mobility Command Air Maschange Area AMS Air Mobility Command AMC Air National Guard Air navigation radio aids Air navigation radio aids Air refueling Air refueling egress point AIRE AIREP ATC AIREP ATC AIREP ATC AIREP ATC AIREP ATC AIREP ATC AIREP AIREP ATC			
air express AXPS GEN Air Force Base AFB GEN Air Force Communications Network Air Force Jet AFJ ATC Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office AFNEO GEN Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Force Representative to the FAA air freight AFRT GEN air ground AG ATC Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Line Pilots Association ALPA GEN air mass AMS NWS Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard ANG GEN air navigation facility ANF GEN air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN air operations network AIRPL ATC air refueling control point ARCP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARCP ATC AIR ARIP ATC			
Air Force Base Air Force Communications Network Air Force Jet Air Force Jet Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Force Representative to the FAA Air Line Dispatchers Association Air Line Pilots Association Air Line Pilots Association AIR AMS Air Mobility Command AMC Air National Guard Air National Guard Air navigation facility Air air operations network Air Pilots Arc Air Pilots Arc Air National Guard ANG AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR GEN AIR ARC			
Air Force Communications Network Air Force Jet Air Force Jet Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN air freight AFRT GEN air ground AG ATC Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Line Pilots Association ALDA GEN Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard ANG AIR GEN air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN air operations network AIROPNET GEN air refueling AIRFL ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC AIR ARE ATC AIR AREP ATC AIR AREA ARE ATC AIR AREP ATC AIR AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA ARE			
Air Force NOTAM Exchange Area AFNEA GEN Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office AFNEO GEN Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN air freight AFRT GEN air ground AG ATC Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN air mass AMS NWS Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard ANG GEN air navigation facility ANF GEN air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN air operations network AIROPNET GEN air refueling control point ARCP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARIP ATC	Air Force Communications Network	AIRCOMNET	GEN
Air Force NOTAM Exchange Office AFNEO GEN Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN air freight AFRT GEN air ground AG ATC Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Line Pilots Association ALPA GEN air mass AMS NWS Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard ANG GEN air navigation facility ANF GEN air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN air operations network AIROPNET GEN air refueling Control point ARCP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARIP ATC	Air Force Jet		
Air Force overrun 1000-ft standard approach lighting system  Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN air freight AFRT GEN air ground AG ATC Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN air mass AMS NWS Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard ANG GEN air navigation facility ANF GEN air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN air noperations network AIROPNET GEN air refueling control point ARCP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARIP ATC			
approach lighting system  Air Force Representative to the FAA AFREP GEN air freight AFRT GEN air ground AG ATC Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Line Pilots Association ALPA GEN air mass AMS NWS Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard ANG GEN air navigation facility ANF GEN air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN air operations network AIROPNET GEN air refueling AIRFL ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARIP ATC			
air freight     AFRT     GEN       air ground     AG     ATC       Air Line Dispatchers Association     ALDA     GEN       Air Line Pilots Association     ALPA     GEN       air mass     AMS     NWS       Air Mobility Command     AMC     ATC       Air National Guard     ANG     GEN       air navigation facility     ANF     GEN       air navigation radio aids     ANRA     GEN       air operations network     AIROPNET     GEN       air refueling     AIRFL     ATC       air refueling control point     ARCP     ATC       air refueling egress point     AREP     ATC       air refueling exit     AREX     ATC       air refueling initial point     ARIP     ATC	approach lighting system		
air ground AG ATC Air Line Dispatchers Association ALDA GEN Air Line Pilots Association ALPA GEN air mass AMS NWS Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard ANG GEN air navigation facility ANF GEN air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN air operations network AIROPNET GEN air refueling AIRFL ATC air refueling control point ARCP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARCP ATC			
Air Line Dispatchers Association Air Line Pilots Association Air Line Pilots Association ALPA GEN Air mass AMS NWS Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard ANG GEN air navigation facility ANF GEN air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN air operations network AIROPNET GEN air refueling AIRFL ATC air refueling control point ARCP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARCP ATC	• /		
air mass AMS NWS Air Mobility Command AMC ATC Air National Guard ANG GEN air navigation facility ANF GEN air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN air operations network AIROPNET GEN air refueling AIRFL ATC air refueling control point ARCP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARIP ATC	Air Line Dispatchers Association	ALDA	GEN
Air Mobility Command AMC ATC  Air National Guard ANG GEN  air navigation facility ANF GEN  air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN  air operations network AIROPNET GEN  air refueling AIRFL ATC  air refueling control point ARCP ATC  air refueling egress point AREP ATC  air refueling exit AREX ATC  air refueling initial point ARIP ATC			
Air National Guard air navigation facility ANF GEN air navigation radio aids ANRA GEN air operations network AIROPNET GEN air refueling AIRFL ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARIP ATC			
air navigation facility  air navigation radio aids  air operations network  air refueling  air refueling  air refueling control point  air refueling egress point  air refueling exit  AREP  ATC  air refueling exit  AREX  ATC  air refueling initial point  ARIP  ATC			
air operations network AIROPNET GEN air refueling AIRFL ATC air refueling control point ARCP ATC air refueling egress point AREP ATC air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARIP ATC	air navigation facility	ANF	GEN
air refueling     AIRFL     ATC       air refueling control point     ARCP     ATC       air refueling egress point     AREP     ATC       air refueling exit     AREX     ATC       air refueling initial point     ARIP     ATC			
air refueling control point     ARCP     ATC       air refueling egress point     AREP     ATC       air refueling exit     AREX     ATC       air refueling initial point     ARIP     ATC	-		
air refueling exit AREX ATC air refueling initial point ARIP ATC	air refueling control point		
air refueling initial point ARIP ATC			

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Air Rescue Service (USAF)	ARS	GEN
Air Reserve Base	ARB	GEN
air route surveillance radar	ARSR	GEN
air route traffic control	ARTC	GEN
Air Route Traffic Control Center	ARTCC	GEN
air to air air to ground	A/A A/G	ATC ATC
air traffic control	ATC	GEN
Air Traffic Control Association	ATCA	GEN
air traffic flow management	ATFM	ICAO
air traffic management	ATM	ICAO
Air Traffic Organization	ATO	GEN
air traffic procedures	ATP	GEN
Air Traffic Procedures Advisory	ATPAC	GEN
Committee		
air traffic representative	ATREP	GEN
Air Traffic Service Contingency	ATSCCP	GEN
Command Post		
Air traffic services inter-facility data	AIDC	ICAO
communication	4.D.O.	CENT
air traffic services reporting office	ARO ATA	GEN
Air Transport Association of America	AIA	GEN
air transport pulse radar navigation	CPN	GEN
air transport pulse radar navigation	CFIN	GEN
air transport pulse radar search	CPS	GEN
air transport rating	ATR	GEN
air weather service (USAF)	AWS	GEN
airborne	AB	ATC
airborne collision avoidance system	ACAS	ICAO
airborne early warning	AEW	GEN
airborne launching	ABLCHG	ATC
airborne pulse search radar	APS	GEN
Airborne Radar Unit	ARU	GEN
aircraft	ACFT	GEN
aircraft and engine mechanic	AEM	GEN
aircraft classification number	ACN ACARS	ICAO ICAO
Aircraft communication addressing	ACARS	ICAO
& reporting system aircraft control and warning	ACW	GEN
aircraft departing at (number of	ADMIS	ATC
minutes) intervals	ADIVIIS	7110
aircraft earth station	AES	ICAO
aircraft identification	ACID	ATC
aircraft movement information	AMIS	GEN
services		
aircraft out of commission for parts	AOCP	GEN
Aircraft Owners and Pilots	AOPA	GEN
Association		
Aircraft parking/docking chart	APDC	ICAO
(followed by name/title)		
aircraft rescue and fire fighting	ARFF	ATC
airmail	ARML	GEN
Airman's Information Manual	AIM AIRMET	GEN
Airmen's Meteorological Information	AHNIVIET	GEN
AIRMET	WA	NWS
airport	AP	ICAO
airport	ARPT	GEN
airport acceptance rate	AARTE	ATC
airport arrival rate	AAR	ATC
airport departure rate	ADR	ATC
Airport Development Aid Program	ADAP	GEN
Airport District Office	ADO	GEN
airport in sight	AIS	GEN
airport information desk	AID	GEN
airport layout plan	ALP	GEN
airport lights	APL	GEN

2-2-2 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
airport manager	AMGR	GEN
airport of entry	AOE	GEN
airport operating certificate	AOC	GEN
airport radar service area airport reference point	ARSA ARP	ATC GEN
airport rescue and fire fighting alarm	ARFFOK	ATC
checked	ARTOR	AIC
airport reservation position	ARP	GEN
Airport Reservations Office	ARO	GEN
airport surface detection equipment	ASDE	GEN
airport surveillance radar	ASR	GEN
airport system plan Airport Traffic Control Tower	ASP ATCT	GEN GEN
Airport/Facility Directory	AFD	GEN
airports program report	APR	GEN
air-report	ARP	GEN
Airspace	ASP	GEN
airspace docket	ASD	GEN
airspace flight inspection pilot	ASIP	GEN
Airspace Reservation Unit (Canadian)	ARU	GEN
(Canadian) airway	AWY	GEN
airways engineer	AENG	GEN
Alaskan Air Command	AAC	GEN
Alaskan Region, FAA	AAL	GEN
Alaskan Standard Time (time groups	A	NWS
only)		
Alberta	ALTA	NWS
alert notice alert phase code (alerting service)	ALNOT ALERFA	GEN ATC
alerting	ALEKFA	ICAO
Aleutian	ALUTN	NWS
alighting area	ALA	GEN
alignment	ALNMT	GEN
all (when used as prefix)	AL	GEN
all accident notice offices	ALANO	GEN
all air carrier field offices all air defense liaison officers in	ALACFO ALADLO	GEN GEN
service area	ALADLO	GEN
all air route traffic control centers in	ALARTC	GEN
service area		
all air traffic (area) supervisors in	ALATAS	GEN
service area		
all air traffic field facilities	ALATF	GEN
all air traffic field offices all air traffic service personnel in	ALATFO ALAT	GEN GEN
service area	ALAI	GEN
all technical operations	ALAFFO	GEN
all air traffic combined station/	ALCS/C	GEN
centers in service area		
all air traffic combined station/towers	ALCS/T	GEN
in service area		
all ATC towers in service area	ALTWR	GEN
all concerned notified	ACN	GEN
all FAA field offices and personnel all FAA offices on NADIN	ALFAA ALFAB	GEN GEN
all flight service stations in service	ALFSS	GEN
area		1
all flight standards field offices	ALFSFO	GEN
all international aeronautical tele-	ALIATSC	GEN
communication switching centers		ar:
all international air traffic switching	AIATSC	GEN
all international field offices	ALIEO	CEN
all international field offices all international flight service	ALIFO ALIFSS	GEN GEN
stations in service area	711111111111111111111111111111111111111	JE11
all offices having send-receive tele-	ALCKT	GEN
typewriter service on circuit		

Definition	Contraction	Usage
all quadrants	ALQDS	NWS
all radar ATC facilities in service	ALRAFAC	GEN
area		
all regional/service area offices	ALRGN	GEN
all sectors	ALSEC	NWS
all technical operations	ALAFFO	GEN
all up weight (gross weight)	AUW	GEN
all weather landing Allegheny	AWL ALGHNY	ATC
	ADVALT	NWS
allotment advice allowable take-off gross weight	ATOG	GEN GEN
aloft	ALF	NWS
along	ALG	GEN
already had	A/H	ATC
alternate	ALTN	GEN
alternate (aerodrome)	ALTN	ICAO
alternate airport	ALTPT	GEN
alternate departure route	ADRT	ATC
altimeter	ALTM	GEN
altimeter check location	ACL	ATC
altimeter setting	ALSTG	GEN
altimeter setting indicator	ASI	GEN
altimeter sub-scale setting to obtain	QNH	ICAO
elevation when on the ground		
Altimetry system error	ASE	ICAO
altitude	ALT	GEN
altitude radial	ARAD	ATC
altitude reservation	ALTRV	GEN
altitude reservation void for aircraft	AVANA	ATC
not airborne by		
altocumulus	AC	NWS
altocumulus castellanus	ACCAS	NWS
altostratus	AS	NWS
amber	A	GEN
ambiguity	AMB	GEN
amend / amended forecast	AMD	GEN/
amended clearance	AMCL	ATC
amended route of flight	AMRF	ATC
amendment	AMDT	GEN
American Meteorological Society	AMS	NWS
American Telephone and Telegraph	ATT	GEN
Company	4.3.4T	CENT
amount	AMT	GEN
amplifier or amplify	AMP AMPLTD	GEN
amplitude analysis		NWS
	ANLYS	NWS
announce	ANNC AL	GEN
annual leave anomalous propagation	AP	ATC
answer	ANS	GEN
ante meridiem	AM	NWS
antenna	ANT	GEN
anticipate	ANCPT	GEN
anticyclonic	ACYC	NWS
Appalachian	APLCN	NWS
apparent	APRNT	GEN
appear	APPR	GEN
appoint	APNT	GEN
approach	APCH	GEN
approach and departure control	AADC	ATC
approach control	A/C	ATC
approach control or approach control	APP	ICAO
office		
approach end runway	AER	GEN
approach light lane	YL	ATC
		GEN
approach light system	ALS	OLN
approach light system approach path alignment panel	APAP	GEN

Encode 2-2-3

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Approval	APVL	GEN
approval request	APREQ	GEN
approve	APV	GEN GEN
approximate Apron	APRX APN	ICAO
arctic (air mass)	A	NWS
area airports checked	ARAC	ATC
Area chart	ARC	ICAO
area command post	ACP	GEN
area control center	ACC	ATC
area forecast	ARFOR	GEN
area forecast area forecast center	FA AFC	NWS NWS
area minimum altitude	AMA	ICAO
area navigation	RNAV	GEN
area notice	ARNOT	GEN
area positive control	APC	ATC
Army Air Field	AAF	GEN
Army Liaison Officer	ARLO	GEN
Army National Guard	RNG	GEN
Army radar approach control facility around	ARAC ARND	GEN GEN
arrange	ARNG	GEN
arrest	ARST	GEN
arresting gear	A-GEAR	GEN
arrival aircraft interval	AAITVL	ATC
arrival approved request for IFR	AI	ATC
flight		
arrival delay	ADLY	ATC
arrival or arrive arrival report will be filed with	ARR FIRIV	GEN ATC
arrival unknown	ARUNK	ATC
artic control area	ACA	ATC
as soon as possible	ASAP	GEN
as soon as possible	SAP	ICAO
ascend	ASND	GEN
ascent to	ASC	GEN
ASOS automated observation with precipitation discriminator (rain/	AO2	NWS
snow)		
ASOS automated observation without	AO1	METAR
precipitation discriminator (rain/	1101	METTIC
snow)		
asphalt	ASPH	GEN
assign	ASGN	GEN
Assigned altitude deviation	AAD	ICAO
assistant	ASST	GEN
assistant chief associate	AC ASSOC	GEN GEN
assumed	ASMD	ATC
at all times	AATM	GEN
at and maintain	ATAM	ATC
at least (altitude)	AL/()	ATC
at or above	AOA	ATC
at or after	AOAF	ATC
at or before at or below	AOBF	ATC
at or below at sea	AOB MAR	ATC ICAO
at the coast	COT	ICAO
at this time	ATTM	GEN
ATC advises	ATCA	ATC
ATC assigned airspace	ATCAA	ATC
ATC beacon interrogator	ATCBI	GEN
ATC clears	ATCC	ATC
ATC operations representative	ATCF ATCOR	GEN
ATC operations representative ATC radar beacon system	ATCRBS	GEN GEN
ATC radar beacon system ATC requests	ATCR	ATC
1 1 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1	,

Definition	Contraction	Usage
ATC specialist	ATCS	GEN
ATC tower, approach and departure	TAD	ATC
control facility		
Atlantic	ATLC	NWS
Atlantic Route atmospheric pressure at airport	AR OFE	ATC ICAO
elevation	QFE	ICAO
atmospherics	SFERICS	NWS
atmospherics	XS	ICAO
ATS/MET reporting point	MRP	ICAO
Attach	ATCH	GEN
Attempt	ATMT	GEN
attempt to contact	ATMTC	ATC
attempt to locate Attend	ALCT ATND	GEN GEN
Attention	ATTN	GEN
Aurora Borealis	AURBO	NWS
authentication maneuver	ATM	ATC
Authority	AUTH	GEN
authority granted	AUGRA	GEN
authority is requested	AUREQ	GEN
authorization for interceptor	AFIO	ATC
operations	ATTZ	CEN
Authorize Authorized	AUZ AUTH	GEN ICAO
automated flight information service	FISA	ICAO
Automated Flight Service Station	AFSS	GEN
Automated Mutual-Assistance	AMVER	ATC
Vessel Rescue System		
Automated Radar Terminal Systems	ARTS	GEN
automated surface observing system	ASOS	NWS
Automatic	AUTO	GEN
automatic broadcast	ABCST	GEN
automatic carrier landing system automatic data processing	ACLS ADP	GEN GEN
automatic data processing equipment	ADPE	GEN
automatic data processing systems	ADPS	GEN
automatic dependent surveillance	ADS	ICAO
automatic dependent surveillance	ADSU	ICAO
unit		
automatic direction finder	ADF	GEN
automatic direction finder approach automatic error correction equipment	ADFAP ARQ	ATC GEN
automatic ground air/ground	AGACS	GEN
communication system	nones	GEIV
automatic instrument landing system	AILS	GEN
Automatic Meteorological Observing	AMOS	GEN
System		
Automatic Network Management	ANMS	GEN
System		
automatic scanning control unit	ASCU	GEN
automatic scanning unit out of	SCANO	GEN
service automatic scanning unit returned to	SCAOK	GEN
service	SCAOK	GEN
automatic send/receive	AS/R	GEN
automatic terminal information	ATIS	GEN
service		
automatic weather broadcast	AWBE	GEN
equipment		
automatic weather observing/	AWOS	GEN
reporting system	ALIEGE	OFF.
automatic weather reporting system	AUTOB	GEN
auxiliary	AUX AAWF	GEN NWS
Auxiliary Aviation Weather Facility Auxiliary Flight Service Station	XFSS	ATC
auxiliary report	XREP	GEN
available	AVBL	GEN
	•	'

2-2-4 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
average	AVG	GEN
aviation	AVN	GEN
Aviation Area Forecast Center	FA CENTER	GEN
aviation gasoline	AVGAS	GEN
aviation routine weather report	METAR	ICAO
aviation selected special weather	SPECI	METAR
report		
Aviation Weather and NOTAM	AWANS	GEN
System		
aviation weather processors	AWP	NWS
await or awaiting	AWT	GEN
azimuth	AZM	GEN
azimuth and range data	AZRAN	ATC

B

Definition	Contraction	Usage
back course	BC	GEN
back course marker	BCM	GEN
back taxiing	BT	ATC
backing	BCKG	NWS
backup emergency communication	BUEC	GEN
backup interceptor control	BUIC	ATC
Bahama Route	BR	ATC
balance	BAL	GEN
balloon	BLN	GEN
baroclinic or baroclinic prognosis	BACLIN	NWS
barometer	BRM	NWS
barotropic or barotropic prognosis	BATROP	NWS
base leg	В	ATC
base of overcast	BOVC	NWS
Base Operations Office	BASOPS	GEN
basic meteorological services	BMS	NWS
beach	BCH	NWS
beacon	BCN	GEN
beacon data (digitized)	BDAT	ATC
bearing	BRG	GEN
become	BCM	GEN
becoming (expected between 2 digit beginning hour and 2 digit ending hour)	BECMG	TAF
Before	BFR	GEN
before dark	BFDK	NWS
before encountering IFR conditions	BIFR	ATC
before proceeding on course	BPOC	ATC
began or begin	BGN	GEN
begin or beginning descent	BGND	ATC
begin standard refuel orbit	BSRO	ATC
beginning climb	BC	ATC
beginning of precipitation (time in minutes) (weather reports only)	В	NWS
beginning procedure turn	BPT	ATC
beginning standard holding procedure	BSHP	ATC
beginning standard range approach	BSRAP	ATC
beginning straight-in approach	BSIAP	ATC
Behind	BHND	GEN
Below	BLO	GEN
Below	BLW	ICAO
below all clouds	BAC	ATC
below clouds	BLO	ICAO
beneath	BNTH	GEN
Bering Standard Time (time groups only)	В	NWS

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Berkshire	BRKSHR	NWS
Bermuda	BDA	NWS
Better	BTR	GEN
Between	BTN	GEN
Between	BTWN	NWS
between layers	BTL	ICAO
Beyond	BYD	GEN
bids accepted for the following	BAFVC	GEN
vacancies		
bids solicited	BDSLD	GEN
bids solicited as follows	BSAF	GEN
bird sweep completed	BSC	ATC
Black Hills	BLKHLS	NWS
Blanket	BLKT	NWS
Blizzard	BLZD	NWS
Block	BLX	ATC
Blowing	BL	METAR
blowing dust	BLDU	METAR
blowing sand	BLSA	METAR
blowing snow	BLSN	METAR
blowing spray (weather reports only)	BY	METAR
Blue	В	GEN
Bomber	BMBR	GEN
Bombing	BOMB	GEN
Border	BDR	GEN
Bound	BND	GEN
Boundary	BDRY	ATC
boundary	BNDRY	NWS
braking	BRKG	ICAO
braking action	BA	GEN
braking action fair	BRAF	GEN
braking action good	BRAG	GEN
braking action nil	BRAN	GEN
braking action poor	BRAP	GEN
branch	BR	GEN
break	BRK	NWS
breaks in higher overcast	BRKHIC	NWS
breaks in overcast	BINOVC	NWS
brief	BRF	NWS
bright	BRGT	GEN
bright radar indicator tower	BRITE	GEN
equipment		
British Columbia	BC	NWS
broadcast	BCST	GEN
broadcast requested	BCREQ	ATC
broadcast station	BCSTN	GEN
broken	BKN	METAR
build	BLD	NWS
building	BLDG	ICAO
buildup	BLDUP	NWS
bulletin	BUL	GEN
bureau	BUR	GEN
business	BUS	GEN
buzzer (radar)	BZR	GEN
by visual reference to the ground	VSA	ICAO
by way of	VIA	GEN
bytes per second	BPS	GEN

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Definition	Contraction	Usage
calibration	CLBR	GEN
calibration performance monitoring equipment	CPME	ATC
Call sign	CS	ICAO
Calling	CLG	ICAO

Encode 2-2-5

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Canada	CAN	NWS
Canadian	CNDN	NWS
Canadian Airspace Reservation Unit	CARU	GEN
Canadian Armed Force	CANFORCE	GEN
Canadian Armed Forces Transport	CAM	GEN
Command	~~.~~	
Canadian Forces Air Defense	CFADC	GEN
Command	CAND	CEN
Canadian NORAD Region Canadian NOTAM	CANR CANOT	GEN GEN
cancel	CNCL	NWS
cancel	CNL	GEN
cancel approved arrival	CXA	ATC
cancel approved departure	CXD	ATC
cancel flight plan	CNLFP	ATC
cancel IFR clearance previously	CIFR	ATC
given		
cancel IFR flight plan	CIFP	ATC
cancel VFR flight plan	CVFP	ATC
candela	CD	ICAO
capable	CPBL	GEN
capacity captain	CPTY CAPT	GEN GEN
carbon copy	CC	GEN
Caribbean	CARIB	NWS
carryover from previous log	CFPL	ATC
cascades	CASCDS	NWS
catalogue number	CANO	GEN
category	CAT	GEN
category	CTGY	NWS
cathode ray tube	CRT	GEN
Catskills	CTSKLS	NWS
caution	CALIEN	GEN
caution advised until further notice ceiling	CAUFN CIG	GEN NWS
celestial	CLST	ATC
celestial navigation	CELNAV	GEN
celsius	C	GEN
center	CNTR	GEN
center clearance delivered	В	ATC
centerline	CNTRLN	GEN
centimeter	CM	ICAO
central	CNTRL	GEN
central altitude reservation function	CARF	GEN
Central Computer Complex central flow weather service unit	CFWSU	GEN GEN
Central North Pacific	CENPAC	ATC
Central Region, FAA	ACE	GEN
Central Standard Time (time groups	C	NWS
only)		
central weather service unit	CWSU	GEN
centre (runway ID)	С	ICAO
centre line	CL	ICAO
certificate	CERT	GEN
certification	CERTIF	GEN
certify	CHC	GEN
change	CHC CHG	NWS GEN
change frequency to	CF	ICAO
change of appointing office	CAO	GEN
change to approach control or chan-	CAC	ATC
ging to approach control		
change to center control or changing	CTCC	ATC
to center control		
change weight manifest	CWM	GEN
changeover	CHOV	ATC
changeover point	COP	GEN
changing over	CHGO	ATC

Definition	Contraction	Usage
channel	СН	ICAO
channel	CHNL	GEN
chapter	CHAP	GEN
characteristic	CHARC	GEN
charge	CHRG	GEN
charter check	CHTR CK	GEN ICAO
check area airports	CARA	GEN
check okay	CHOK	GEN
chemicals	CHM	GEN
Chesapeake	CHSPK	NWS
chief controller	CCTLR	GEN
Chief, Airport District Office	CADO	GEN
circle	CRC	GEN
circling (approach and landing charts)	С	ATC
circling guidance light	CGL	ICAO
circuit	CKT	GEN
circuit line up	CLU	GEN
circuit notice	CIRNOT	GEN
circular polarization	CP	GEN
circulate	CRLC	GEN
circumnavigate	CIRNAV	ATC
cirrocumulus	CC	NWS
cirrostratus	CS	NWS
cirrus	CI	NWS
City (or County) Civil Defense Director at	CCD	GEN
civil	CIV	ICAO
civil air carrier turbojet	CACT	GEN
Civil Air Patrol	CAP	GEN
civil defense	CD	GEN
civil engineer	CENGR	GEN
civil reserve air fleet	CRAF	GEN
clarify	CFY	GEN
Class A Airspace	CAAS	ATC
Class B airspace	CBAS	ATC
Class B surface area	CBSA	ATC
Class C airspace	CCAS	ATC
Class C surface area Class D airspace	CCSA CDAS	ATC ATC
Class D surface area	CDAS	ATC
Class E airspace	CEAS	ATC
Class E surface area	CESA	ATC
Class G airspace	CGAS	ATC
clear	CLR	NWS
clear above (PIREP only)	CA	ATC
clear air turbulence	CAT	GEN
clear and smooth	CLRS	NWS
clear of clouds	CCLDS	ATC
clear or scattered clouds and visibil- ity greater than ten miles	CAVU	NWS
clear or scattered clouds and	DCAVU	NWS
visibility greater than ten, remainder	DCAVO	14 44 5
of report missing (weather reports		
only)		
clear type of ice formation	CLA	ICAO
clearance	CLNC	GEN
clearance delivery	CVINO	GEN
clearance void if not off	CURAR	ATC
cleared as planned cleared Customs	CCUS	ATC GEN
cleared Customs cleared for approach	CCUS CFAP	ATC
cleared to fix	F	ATC
clearway	CWY	ICAO
climb	CLB	ATC
climb and cross	CATX	ATC
climb and cruise	CCRZ	ATC

2-2-6 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
climb at pilot's discretion	CAPD	ATC
climb en route	CER	ATC
climb immediately	CLBI	ATC
climb on course	COC CSATX	ATC ATC
climb so as to cross	CSATA	ATC
climb to and cross	CTAX	ATC
climb to and maintain	CTAM	ATC
climb to or climbing to	CMB	ICAO
climb well to right	CWTR	ATC
climb well to right of course	CWRC	ATC
clockwise clockwise orbit	CLKWS CLKOB	GEN ATC
close of business	COB	GEN
close this office	CLOTO	GEN
closed	CLSD	GEN
closing date	CLODA	GEN
closing station	CL	GEN
cloud	CLD	NWS
cloud and visibility OK	CAVOK	NWS
cloud base cloud top	BASE TOP	GEN NWS
Coarse/Acquisition	C/A	ATC
coast	CST	NWS
Coast Guard	CG	GEN
Coast Guard Air Station	CGAS	GEN
Coast Guard LORAN Station	CGLS	GEN
coastal zone management	CZM	GEN
Cockpit voice recorder	CVR	ICAO
Code of Federal Regulations cold (air mass)	CFR K	GEN NWS
cold front	CDFNT	NWS
cold front passage	CFP	NWS
collaborative convective forecast	CCFP	ATC
product		
collaborative decision making	CDM	ATC
collect	COLL	GEN
collision avoidance system	CAS CLN	GEN GEN
combine	COMB	GEN
combined approach control/	CAP/IS	GEN
international station		
combined center/RAPCON	CERAP	GEN
combined station/center	CS/C	GEN
combined station/tower	CS/T	GEN
Comma	CMA	GEN
Commander in Chief, North American Aerospace Defense Command	CINCNORAD	GEN
commence	CMNC	GEN
commercial	COML	GEN
commercial broadcasting station	BS	ICAO
commission	CMSN	GEN
common aviation weather subsystem	CAWS	NWS
common ICAO data interchange	CIDIN	ICAO
network	CIEDD	CEN
Common IFR Room common terminal radar approach	CIFRR CTRAC	GEN GEN
control	CIRAC	JLIV
common traffic advisory frequency	CTAF	ATC
communication	COM	GEN
communications duty officer	CDO	GEN
communications equipment	CE	GEN
communications instructions for re-	CIRVIS	ATC
porting vital intelligence sightings	CNIC	ICAO
communications, navigation and surveillance	CNS	ICAO
compact	CMPCT	GEN
company	CO	GEN
	, 50	, 52

Definition	Contraction	Usage
compare	COMPR	GEN
compartment	COMPRT	GEN
compass locator	COMLO	GEN
compass locator at ILS middle marker	LMM	GEN
compass locator at ILS outer marker	LOM	GEN
complete	CMPLT	GEN
complete crew	CCRU	GEN
complete or completed or completion	CMPL	ICAO
complete power failure	CPF	GEN
completed procedure turn	COPT	ATC
complex	CMPLX	GEN
component	CMPT CFAD	GEN GEN
composite flight data processing composite radar data processing	CRAD	GEN
composition	CMPSN	GEN
computer display channel	CDC	GEN
computerized voice reservation	CVRS	ATC
system		
concrete	CONC	GEN
concurrently	CNCNT	GEN
condensation trails	CONTRAILS	NWS
condition	COND	GEN
confidence confidential	CONFDC CONF	NWS GEN
configuration	CONFIGN	GEN
configuration	CONFIG	ATC
	001.110	
confine	CFN	GEN
confirm	CFM	GEN
Confirm or I confirm	CFM	ICAO
confirming requisition follows	COREQ	GEN
congestion	CGSTN CNCT	GEN GEN
consider	CSDR	GEN
considerable	CSDRBL	GEN
consistent	CNSTNT	GEN
consol beacon	CONSOL	GEN
CONSOLAN Facility	CONSO	GEN
consolidate	CSLDT	GEN
Consolidated NOTAM System construction	CNS CONST	ATC GEN
construction maintenance supervisor	CMS	GEN
contact	CTC	GEN
contact approach control	CAC	ATC
contact center	CTCEN	ATC
contact center control	CTCC	ATC
continental (air mass)	C	NWS
continental control area	CCA	GEN
Continental Divide Continental NORAD Region	CONTDVD CONR	NWS GEN
continue calling until	CONCA	ATC
continue or continuously	CONT	GEN
continue to hold	CONTH	ATC
continues	CONS	ICAO
continuous 24-hour service	H24	ICAO
continuous wave	CW	ICAO
control	CONTR CTL	GEN
control control area	CTA	GEN ICAO
control area	CTLA	GEN
control boundary	CTLB	GEN
control zone	CTLZ	GEN
control zone	CTR	ICAO
controlled airspace	CTAS	ATC
controlled firing area	CFA	ATC
controller controller in charge	CTLR CIC	GEN GEN
controller in charge	CIC	UEN

Encode 2-2-7

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Controller-pilot data link	CPDLC	ICAO
communications		
Controllers' Operations and	COPCOM	GEN
Procedures Committee		
convective	CNVTV	NWS
convene	CVN	GEN
converge	CNVG	GEN
conversion	CNVSN	GEN
convert	CNVRT	GEN
coordinate	COORD	GEN
Coordinated Universal Time	UTC	GEN
Coordinated Universal Time	UTCOK	GEN
Coordinate Check Completed		
Coordinates	COORD	ICAO
coordination	CDN	ICAO
correct or corrected or correction	COR	GEN
corridor assignment	CORAS	ATC
counterclockwise	CCLKWS	NWS
counterclockwise orbit	CCLKOB	ATC
county	CO	GEN
coupled	CPD	GEN
course	CRS	GEN
course line	CL	ATC
cover	COV	ICAO
cover	CVR	GEN
crash locator beacon	CLBN	GEN
crash phone activated	CPA	GEN
crew chief	CRCHF	GEN
cross	X	ICAO
cross talk	XTLK	ATC
crossbar	XBAR	ICAO
crossing	XNG	ICAO
crosswind	XW	ATC
cruise	CRZ	ICAO
cruise and maintain	CRZAM	ATC
cruise well to right	CRZWTR	ATC
Cryptographic	CRYPTO	GEN
Crystal	XTAL	GEN
Cumuliform	CUF	ICAO
Cumulonimbus	CB	NWS
cumulonimbus mamma	CBMAM	NWS
Cumulus	CU	NWS
cumulus fractus	CUFRA	NWS
current flight plan	CPL	ICAO
Customs	CUST	ICAO
customs has been notified	CUSNO	GEN
Cyclic redundancy check	CRC	ICAO
Cyclogenesis	CYCLGN	NWS
Cyclonic	CTTC	NIMIC
Cylinder	CYC CYL	NWS GEN

D

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Daily	DLY	GEN
Daily	DLY	ICAO
daily flight log	DFL	GEN
Dakotas	DKTS	NWS
damage	DMG	GEN
danger	DGR	GEN
danger	DNG	ICAO
danger area	D	ICAO
dangerous cargo	DGCGO	GEN
data link	DOLLY	GEN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Data link automatic terminal information service	D-ATIS	ICAO
Data link initiation capability	DLIC	ICAO
Data link VOLMET	D-VOLMET	ICAO
data terminal equipment	DTE	GEN
data transmission feature	DTF	GEN
data transmission request	DTR	GEN
date of birth	DOB	GEN GEN
date time group  Davide J. Hurley ATC Systems	DTG ATCSCC	GEN
Command Center		
daybreak	DABRK	NWS
daylight dead reckoning	DALGT	GEN ATC
decelerate	DR DCLRT	ATC
decibel	DB	GEN
decision altitude	DA	ICAO
decision height	DH	GEN
decommission	DCMSN	GEN
decrease	DCR	GEN
deep	DP	NWS
deepening	DPNG	NWS
defense defense combat maneuvers	DEF DCM	GEN ATC
Defense Commercial	DECCO	GEN
Communications Office	DECCO	OLN
Defense Communications Agency	DCA	GEN
defense communications system	DCS	GEN
Defense Mapping Agency Aerospace Center	DMAAC	GEN
Defense Mapping Agency Hydrographic Center	DMAHC	GEN
Defense Nuclear Agency	DNA	GEN
Defense Readiness Conditions	DEFCON	GEN
Defense Switching Network	DSN	GEN
defense VFR	DVFR	GEN
definite	DFNT	GEN
degree	DEG	GEN
delay	DLA	GEN
delay account of delay clearance or delayed clearance	DLAC DLC	ATC ATC
delay indefinite	DI	ATC
delay time	DLAT	ATC
delayed	RTD	ICAO
delete	DLT	GEN
deliver	DLVR	GEN
deliver by telephone	DELPHO	GEN
delivery	DEMOL	GEN
demolition demonstration	DEMOL DMSTN	GEN GEN
dense	DNS	NWS
dense upper cloud	DUC	ICAO
depart	DEP	ATC
department	DEPT	GEN
Department of Commerce	DOC	GEN
Department of Defense	DOD	GEN
Department of Energy	DOE	GEN
Department of Transportation	DOT	GEN
departure departure approval request for IFR	DEP DI	GEN ATC
flight	DA	ATC
departure approved departure procedure	DA DPCR	ATC ATC
Deployment Readiness Review	DRR	ATC
depth	DPT	ICAO
depth	DPTH	NWS
deputy chief	DCF	GEN
Deputy Commander for Operations	DO	GEN

2-2-8 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
descend	DSND	ATC
descend at pilot's discretion	DAPD	ATC
descend immediately	DSNDI	ATC
descend so as to cross	DSATX	ATC
descend so as to reach	DSATR	ATC
descend to and cross	DTAX	ATC
descend to and cruise descend to and maintain	DCRZ DTAM	ATC ATC
descend to and maintain descend to or descending to	DES	ICAO
descend well to right	DWTR	ATC
descend well to right of course	DWRC	ATC
descent	DSCNT	ATC
describe	DB	GEN
designate a friction value	MU	GEN
representing runway surface		
conditions (Greek letter)		
designated	DSGND	GEN
desire	DSR	GEN
destination destined	DESTN DSTND	GEN ATC
detail	DTL	GEN
deteriorate	DTRT	NWS
determine	DTRM	GEN
develop	DVLP	GEN
deviation	DEV	ATC
deviation approved as requested	DAAR	ATC
dew point	DWPNT	NWS
dew point temperature	DP	ICAO
diagonal	DGNL	GEN
diameter	DIAM	GEN
difference in depth of modulation differs	DDM DFRS	GEN GEN
difficult	DFCLT	GEN
diffuse	DFUS	GEN
diffuse	DIF	ICAO
digital altimeter setting indicator	DASI	GEN
digital barometer altimeter setting	DBASI	GEN
indicator		
Digital flight data recorder	DFDR	ICAO
diminish	DMSH	NWS
Diplomatic Telecommunications Service	DTS	GEN
direct	DCT	ICAO
direct	DRCT	GEN
direct altitude and identification	DAIRE	GEN
readout equipment		
Direct controller-pilot communica-	DCPC	ICAO
tions		
direct current	DC	GEN
direct readout infrared	DRIR	GEN
direct route	DR	GEN
direct user access terminal system	DUATS	GEN
direction	DRCTN	GEN
direction finder direction finding station	DF DFSTN	GEN GEN
Directives Management Officer,	DMO	GEN
FAA	Divio	OL:1
director	DIR	GEN
disabled	DISABLD	GEN
discontinue	DISC	GEN
dispersal	DSPRL	GEN
displace	DSPLC	GEN
Displaced runway threshold	DTHR	ICAO
display	DSPL	GEN
disposition	DSPN	GEN
disregard disseminate	DSRGD DISEM	GEN GEN
dissellillate	DISEM	UEN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
dissipate	DSIPT	NWS
distance	DIST	ICAO
distance	DSTC	GEN
distance from touchdown indicator	DFTI	GEN
distance measuring equipment	DME	GEN
Distance Root Mean Square	DRMS DSNT	ATC GEN
distant	DEW	GEN
distant early warning distant early warning identification	DEWIZ	GEN
zone		
distinguished visitors	DV	GEN
distort	DST	GEN
Distress Phase Code (Alerting Service)	DETRESFA	ATC
distribute	DISTR	GEN
district	DIST	GEN
district airport engineer	DAE	GEN
ditto	DO	GEN
diverge	DVRG	GEN
diversion	DVRSN	GEN
divert	DIV	ICAO
division	DIV	GEN
DME-collocated with glide slope	DMEG	GEN
DME-collocated with localizer DME-collocated with VOR	DMEL	GEN
	DMEV DMER	GEN GEN
DME-tactical air navigation with DME only commissioned		
do all possible	DAP	GEN
do not pass to Air Defense radar	NOPAR	ATC
Do you intend to ask me for a series	QDL	ICAO
of bearings? Or I intend to ask you		
for a series of bearings		
docking	DCKG	ICAO
document	DCMT	GEN
doing business as	DBA DOM	GEN
domestic domestic services (island operations)	DS	ICAO GEN
dominant	DMNT	GEN
doppler VHF omni-directional radio	DVOR	ICAO
range	DVOK	10/10
double	DBL	GEN
double channel duplex	DCD	ICAO
double channel simplex	DCS	GEN
double sideband	DSB	ICAO
doubtful	DBTF	GEN
downdrafts	DWNDFTS	NWS
downslope	DNSLP	NWS
downstream	DNSTRM	NWS
downward vertical velocity	DVV	NWS
downwind	DNWND	ATC
drawing	DWG	GEN
drift	DRFT	NWS
drizzle	DRZL	NWS
drizzle	DZ	ICAO
dual tandem wheels dual wheels	DTW DW	ICAO ICAO
duplex	DX	GEN
duplicate	DUPE	GEN
duration	DUR	ICAO
duration	DURN	GEN
during	DRG	ICAO
during	DURG	GEN
during climb	DURC	ATC
during descent	DURD	ATC
dust devils	PO	METAR
dust storm	DS	METAR
duststorm, sandstorm, rising dust or	SA	METAR
sand		

Encode 2–2–9

 $\mathbf{E}$ 

Definition	Contraction	Usage
each thousand foot level	ETFL	ATC
Early	ERY	GEN
early departure authorized	EDA	GEN
east or eastern longitude	E	ICAO
eastbound	EB	ICAO
eastbound	EBND	GEN
Eastern Region, FAA	AEA	GEN
Eastern Standard Time (time groups	Е	NWS
only)		
eastern test range	ETR	ATC
east-north east	ENE	ICAO
east-northeastern (weather reports	ENERN	NWS
only)		
east-northeastward (weather reports	ENEWD	NWS
only)		
east-south east	ESE	ICAO
east-southeastern (weather reports	ESERN	NWS
only)		
east-southeastward (weather reports	ESEWD	NWS
only)	ESE WE	1,115
effect	EFCT	GEN
effective	EFF	GEN
elapsed time	ETIM	ATC
electric	ELEC	GEN
electrical engineer	EENGR	GEN
electrician	ELECN	GEN
electronic counter measure mission	ECMSN	ATC
electronic counter measures	ECMSIN	GEN
electronic equipment modification	EEM	GEN
electronic geographic coordinator	EGECON	GEN
navigation system	EGECON	GEN
electronic installation technician	EIT	GEN
electronic mistanation technician	EMI	GEN
electronic maintenance inspector	EMT	GEN
electronic maintenance technician	ELMT	GEN
electronic specialist	ECSP	GEN
electronic technician	ET	GEN
electronic unit	EU	GEN
electronic voice switching system	EVS	GEN
elevate or elevation	ELEV	GEN
elliptical	ELIP	GEN
elongate	ELNGT	NWS
elsewhere	ELSW	GEN
embedded	EMBDD	NWS
embedded (in cloud layer)	EMBD	ICAO
emergency	EMERG	GEN
emergency gear	EG	GEN
emergency location beacon - aircraft	ELBA	ICAO
emergency location beacon - anciant	ELT	GEN
emergency security control of air	ESCAT	GEN
traffic	LUCAI	JEN
emergency use only	EUO	GEN
emission	EM	ICAO
	ENRT	GEN
en route en route automated radar tracking	EARTS	GEN
system	LAKIS	JEN
	ECOM	GEN
en route communications	RCOM	
en route communications		GEN
en route flight advisory service	EFAS EPMG	GEN
en route metering	ERMG	ATC
en route penetration en route radar (broadband)	EPAD	ATC
	ERAD	GEN
en route secondary radar beacon (broadband)	ESEC	GEN
	Î.	1

Definition	Contraction	Usage
en route sequencing program	ESP	ATC
en route spacing program	ERSP	ATC
en route surveillance radar	RSR	ICAO
en route tracking automatic radar	ETARS	ATC
service		
encounter	ENCTR	GEN
encrypt for transmission only	EFTO	GEN
end exercise point	EEP	GEN
ending	ENDG	GEN
ending of precipitation (time in	E	NWS
minutes) (weather reports only)		
endurance	ENDCE	GEN
engine	ENG	GEN
engineer	ENGR	GEN
Engineering and Manufacturing	EMDO	GEN
District Office	E/C	CEN
engine-generator	E/G	GEN
enhanced	ENHNCD	GEN
enhanced traffic management system	ENUNCMNIT	ATC
enhancement	ENHNCMNT	GEN
en-route En route chart (followed by name/	ENR	ICAO ICAO
En-route chart (followed by name/	ENRC	ICAU
title)	ECA	ATC
enter control area	ECA ECAS	ATC ATC
enter controlled airspace		
entered on duty	EOD	GEN
entering air defense identification	EADIZ	ATC
zone	ENTED	CEN
entire entire field available	ENTR EFA	GEN GEN
environment meteorological support	EMSU	NWS
unit	EMSU	NWS
equatorial (air mass)	Е	NWS
equipment	EQPT	ICAO
equipment	EQUIP	GEN
equipment certified	EQCRT	GEN
equivalent airspeed	EAS	ATC
Error (to be used in AFS as a	EEE	ICAO
procedure signal)	LEE	10.10
especially	SPCLY	GEN
essential	ESNTL	GEN
establish	ESTAB	GEN
estimate or estimation	EST	GEN
estimated departure clearance (time)	EDCT	ATC
estimated elapsed time	EET	ICAO
estimated information	ETI	ATC
estimated latitude	ELAT	GEN
estimated longitude	ELONG	GEN
estimated off-block time	EOBT	ICAO
estimated time en route	ETE	GEN
estimated time of arrival	ETA	GEN
estimated time of departure	ETD	GEN
estimated time of penetration	ETP	ATC
estimated time over	ETOV	ATC
estimated time over significant point	ETO	ICAO
et cetera	ETC	GEN
Europe, Africa, and Middle East	AEU	GEN
Office, FAA		
Evacuation	EVAC	GEN
evaluate or evaluation	EVAL	GEN
Evening	EVE	GEN
Every	EV	ICAO
examination	EXAM	GEN
Except	EXC	ICAO
Except	EXCP	GEN
Except	XCP	NWS
except change departure to read	ECD	ATC
except change route to read	ECR	ATC

2-2-10 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Exchange	EXCH	GEN
exchange and repair	E/R	GEN
Exclude	EXCLD	GEN
Exclusive	EXCLV	GEN
Execute	EXCT	GEN
Executive	EXEC	GEN
Exercise	EXER	ICAO
expanded position indicator	EPI	ATC
expanded quota flow	EXQF	ATC
expanded service volume	ESV	GEN
Expect	EXP	ICAO
Expect	EXPC	GEN
Expect	XPC	NWS
expect approach clearance	EACLN	ATC
expect approach clearance not later	EACNL	ATC
than		
expect departure clearance at	EDC	ATC
expect departure release at	EDR	ATC
expect further clearance at	EFC	ATC
expect further routing	EFR	ATC
expect higher altitude	EHA	ATC
expect vector to	EVT	ATC
expected approach time	EAT	ATC
expected operations forecast	EOF	NWS
expedite	EXPED	GEN
expedite delivery	EXDLVY	GEN
expedite delivery by telephone	EXPHO	GEN
expedite mail reply	EXREP	GEN
expedite shipment	EXSHI	GEN
explosive	XPLOS	GEN
express	EXPS	GEN
extend	EXTD	GEN
extension	EXTN	GEN
extensive	EXTSV	GEN
extra long range	ELR	ICAO
extra section	EXSEC	GEN
extrapolate	EXTRAP	NWS
extreme	EXTRM	NWS
extremely high frequency (30000 to 300000 MHz)	EHF	ICAO

F

Definition	Contraction	Usage
FAA Contract Weather Observing	FCWOS	GEN
Station		
FAA requirements	FAAR	GEN
facilitation of international air	FAL	ICAO
transport		
facility	FAC	GEN
facility chief	FACF	GEN
facility coordination officer	FCO	GEN
facsimile	FAX	GEN
fahrenheit	F	GEN
fahrenheit	FAH	NWS
falling	FLG	NWS
familiar or familiarization	FAM	GEN
familiarization flight	FFLT	GEN
fan marker	FM	GEN
fan marker approach	FMAP	ATC
fan marker located with radio beacon	FMH	GEN
farther or further	FTHR	GEN
Fault Detection and Isolation	FDI	ATC
feathered	FTHRD	ATC
federal aid to airports program	FAAP	GEN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Federal Aviation Administration	FAA	GEN
Federal Aviation Regulations	FAR	GEN
Federal Communications	FCC	GEN
Commission Federal Telecommunications System	FTS	GEN
feet	FT	GEN
feet per minute	FPM	GEN
field	FLD	ICAO
field condition report	FCRP	ATC
figure	FIG	GEN
filament	FIL	GEN
filed but impracticable to transmit	FIBI	NWS
filed flight plan	FPL	ICAO
filed flight plan in the air filed IFR flight plan	AFIL FIFP	GEN ATC
filed VFR flight plan	FVFP	ATC
filing time	FT	GEN
filling	FILG	NWS
final approach	FA	ATC
final approach	FNA	ICAO
final approach fix	FAF	GEN
final approach point	FAP	ICAO
fire warning	FWRNG	GEN
firing firing	FIRG FRNG	GEN ICAO
first available	FIRAV	GEN
fixed federal monitoring network	FFMN	GEN
fixed pulse radar navigation aid	FPN	GEN
fixed wing special IFR	FW/SIFR	GEN
fixed wing special VFR	FW/SVFR	GEN
fixed-base operator	FBO	GEN
fix-radial-distance	FRD	ATC
flares	FLR	ICAO
flash advisory flashing	FL FLG	NWS ICAO
Fleet Area Controlled and	FACSFAC	ATC
Surveillance Facility	THESTITE	7110
Fleet Weather Central	FWC	NWS
flight	FLT	GEN
flight check	FLTCK	GEN
flight data	FDAT	GEN
Flight Data Center	FDC	GEN
flight data entry and printout	FDEP FDIO	ATC
flight data input/output flight data input/output repeater	FDIOR	ATC ATC
flight data position	FLIDAP	GEN
Flight data processing system	FDPS	ICAO
flight engineer	FE	GEN
flight information (permanent)	FI/P	GEN
flight information (temporary)	FI/T	GEN
Flight Information Center	FIC	GEN
flight information publication	FLIP	GEN
Flight Information Region	FIR FIRB	GEN
Flight Information Region Boundary flight information service	FIS	GEN GEN
flight inspection	F	GEN
Flight Inspection District Office	FIDO	GEN
Flight Inspection Field Office	FIFO	GEN
Flight Inspection Field Office - High Altitude	FIFO-H	GEN
flight inspection group	FIG	GEN
flight level	FL	GEN
Flight management system	FMS	ICAO
flight orders	FLTO	GEN
flight path deviation indicator	FPDI	GEN
flight plan	FP	GEN
flight plan flight plan area	PLN FPA	ICAO ATC
mgm pian area	11171	AIC

Encode 2-2-11

JO 7340.2

Definition	Contraction	Usage
flight plan not received	FPNO	GEN
flight plan route	FPR	GEN
flight progress board	FPB	ATC
flight schedule monitor	FSM	ATC
Flight Service Station	FSS	GEN
Flight Standards District Office	FSDO	GEN
Flight Standards National Field	FSNFO	GEN
Office flight strip printer	FSP	GEN
flight watch area	FWA	GEN
flight watch control station	FWCS	GEN
flight watch outlet	FLTWO	GEN
flight watch point	FWP	GEN
flight watch specialist	FWS	GEN
flight watch unit	FWU	GEN
flood stage	FLDST	NWS
flood warning issued	FLWIS	NWS
florescan instrument landing system	FILS	GEN
flow control time of arrival	FCTA	ATC
flow management unit	FMU	ICAO
fluctuating	FLUC FLCTN	ICAO
fluctuation fluorescent runway lighting (flood-	FLORL	GEN GEN
light system)	FLOKE	GEN
flurry	FLRY	NWS
fly runway heading	FRH	ATC
fog	FG	METAR
fog dispersal operations	DENEB	ICAO
fog in vicinity	VCFG	METAR
fog partial	PRFG	METAR
fog patches	BCFG	NWS
follow	FLW	GEN
following amendment authorized	FAMAE	GEN
effective		
following transmitted as received	FTAR	GEN
(message handling)	D.T.	CENT
foot	FT FAA	GEN ATC
for an approach to for further clearance	FFC	ATC
for possible reclearance	FPRC	ATC
for your information	FYI	GEN
forecast upper wind and temperature	WINTEM	ICAO
for aviation		
forecast	FCST	GEN
forecast upper wind and temperature	ARMET	GEN
at specified points		
forecast wind factor	FRWF	NWS
forenoon	FORNN	NWS
form	FRM	GEN
format	FMT	GEN
formation forming	FRMN FRMG	GEN NWS
forward	FWD	GEN
forward collect	FWDC	GEN
forward visibility (miles)	FV	ATC
forward visibility more than (miles)	MFV	ATC
freeze	FRZ	NWS
freezing drizzle	FZDZ	METAR
freezing fog	FZFG	METAR
freezing level	FRZLVL	NWS
freezing rain	FZRA	METAR
freezing rain information not avail-	ZRNO	NWS
able (weather reports only)	EZDANIO	METAR
freezing rain sensor not available	FZRANO	METAR
frequency frequency change approved	FREQ FCA	GEN ATC
frequency division data link	FDDL	GEN
frequency management officer	FMO	GEN
		,

Definition	Contraction	Usage
frequent	FQT	GEN
frequent	FRQ	ICAO
from	FM	GEN
From (used to precede the call sign	DE	ICAO
of the calling station)		
from present position	FPP	ATC
front	FNT	NWS
frontal passage	FROPA	NWS
frontal surface	FROSFC	NWS
frontogenesis	FNTGNS	NWS
frontolysis	FNTLYS	NWS
frost	FRST	NWS
frozen	FRZN	NWS
FSS assumes control of tower	FATFL	GEN
frequencies and lights		
FSS assumes flight-plan area and	FAFAB	GEN
Service B		
FSS guarding Service B	FGSB	GEN
FSS returns control of tower	FRTFL	GEN
frequencies and lights		
FSS returns flight-plan area and	FRFAB	GEN
Service B		
FSS returns Service B	FRSB	GEN
fuel advisory	FA	ATC
fuel advisory departure	FAD	GEN
fuel on board	FOB	GEN
fuel remaining	FR	GEN
fuel supply exhausted	FEXHA	ATC
fuel supply unknown	FENKN	ATC
fuel supply until	FENTL	ATC
full performance level	FPL	ATC
full route clearance	FRC	GEN
full stop landing	FSL	ATC
function	FNCTN	GEN
funnel cloud	FC	METAR
furnish	FURN	GEN
further particulars when available	FPWA	ATC

6/5/08

## G

Definition	Contraction	Usage
gain time control	GTC	ATC
gallons	GALS	ATC
garble	GRBL	GEN
general	GEN	GEN
general aviation	GA	GEN
General Aviation District Office	GADO	GEN
general notice	GENOT	GEN
General Safety District Office	GSDO	GEN
general safety inspector	GSI	GEN
General Services Administration	GSA	GEN
generator	GNTR	GEN
geographic	GEO	GEN
geographical reference	GEOREF	GEN
Geoid undulation	GUND	ICAO
get quick answer	GQA	GEN
gigahertz	GHZ	GEN
give better address	GBA	GEN
give better reference	GBR	GEN
giving	GVG	GEN
glaze icing	GICG	NWS
glide angle	GA	GEN
glide path	GP	GEN
glide slope	GS	GEN
glider	GLD	ICAO
glider	GLDR	GEN

2-2-12 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
global navigation satellite system	GLONASS	ICAO
global navigation satellite system (in	GNSS	ICAO
general)		
Global orbiting navigation satellite	GLONASS	ICAO
system		
global positioning system	GPS	ATC
Go ahead, resume sending (to be	GA	ICAO
used in AFS as a procedure signal)		
government	GOVT	GEN
government bill of lading	GBL	GEN
government vehicle	GVH	GEN
Governor	GOV	GEN
GPS Integrity Channel	GIC	ATC
gradient	GRAD	NWS
gradual	GRADU	ICAO
gradual	GRDL	NWS
Grand Banks	GRBNKS	NWS
grass landing area	GRASS	ICAO
gravel	GRVL	GEN
Great Circle	GTCL	GEN
Great Lakes	GRTLKS	NWS
Great Lakes Region, FAA	AGL	GEN
greater	GTR	GEN
green	G	ICAO
Greenwich Mean Time	GMT	GEN
Greenwich Mean Time	Z	GEN
grid point values of processed met-	GRID	ICAO
eorological data		
gross weight	GWT	GEN
ground	GND	GEN
ground check	GNDCK	ICAO
ground communication outlet	GCO	ATC
ground control	GC	GEN
ground control approach	GCA	GEN
ground control intercept	GCI	GEN
ground delay program	GDPGM	ATC
ground delay program	GDP	ATC
ground earth station	GES	ICAO
ground fog	GNDFG	NWS
ground movement chart (followed by	GMC	ICAO
name/title)		
ground point of intercept	GPI	ATC
ground speed	GS	ATC
ground stop	GS	ATC
ground to air	G/A	ICAO
ground to air and air to ground	G/A/G	ICAO
ground visibility	GV	NWS
Gulf of Alaska	GLFALSK	NWS
Gulf of California	GLFCAL	NWS
Gulf of Mexico	GLFMEX	NWS
Gulf of St. Lawrence	GLFSTLAWR	NWS
gusts	GSTS	NWS
gusts reaching (knots) (weather re-	G	NWS
ports only)		
gusty	GSTY	NWS
- ·	•	

H

Definition	Contraction	Usage
hail (greater than 3/4")	GR	METAR
hail showers	SHGR	METAR
hail showers (small)	SHGS	METAR
hailstones	HLSTO	NWS
half	HLF	GEN
handoff point	HOP	ATC

Definition	Contraction	Usage
handover word	HOW	ATC
hangar	HNGR	GEN
hard freeze	HDFRZ	NWS
Hawaiian Air Defense Division Hawaiian Air Defense Identification	HADD	GEN
Zone	HADIZ	GEN
Hawaiian Air National Guard	HANG	GEN
Hawaiian Defense Area	HADA	GEN
hazard	HAZ	GEN
hazard beacon	HBN	ICAO
hazardous area reporting service	HARS	ATC
hazardous inflight weather advisory	HIWAS	GEN
service	117	METAD
haze heading	HZ HDG	METAR ICAO
headquarters	НО	GEN
headwind	HDWND	ATC
heater	HTR	GEN
heavy	HVY	GEN
heavy (to qualify weather phenom-	XX	ICAO
ena, e.g. XXRA - heavy rain)		
hectopascal	HPA	ICAO
height above airport	HGT HAA	GEN GEN
height above landing	HAL	GEN
height above touchdown	HAT	GEN
helicopter	HEL	GEN
helicopter operations	HOP	GEN
heliport	HELI	GEN
here	ER	ICAO
here	HR	GEN
hertz	Hz	GEN
heterodyne high	HTN HI	GEN NWS
high altitude balloon	HIBAL	GEN
high and very high frequency	HVDF	ICAO
direction finding stations		
high clouds visible	HCVIS	NWS
high density traffic airport	HDTA	GEN
high density traffic zones	HDATZ	ATC
high frequency	HF	GEN
high frequency direction finding station	HDF	ICAO
high index	HX	NWS
high intensity approach light system	HIALS	GEN
high intensity runway lights	HIRL	GEN
high level forecast	HIFOR	NWS
high voltage	HV	GEN
higher	HYR	ICAO
highest temperature	HITMP	NWS
highest temperature equaled for all time	HIEAT	NWS
highest temperature equaled for the	HIEFM	NWS
month	THE IVI	14 W 5
highest temperature equaled so early	HIESE	NWS
highest temperature equaled so late	HIESL	NWS
highest temperature exceeded for all	HIXAT	NWS
time		
highest temperature exceeded for the month	HIXFM	NWS
highest temperature exceeded so	HIXSE	NWS
early highest temperature exceeded so late	HIXSL	NWS
highway	HWY	GEN
hilltop	HLTP	NWS
hold for release	HFR	ATC
holding	HLDG	ICAO
holding as previously instructed	HAPI	ATC

Encode 2-2-13

Definition	Contraction	Usage
holding pattern	HP	GEN
holiday	HOL	GEN
homing beacon	HB	ATC
horizon	HRZN	GEN
Horizontal Dilution of Precision	HDOP	ATC
hospital aircraft	HOSP	ICAO
hour	HR	GEN
household effects	HHE	GEN
how will arrival report be filed con-	HIRIV	ATC
cerning		
however	HWVR	GEN
Hudson Valley	HDSVLY	NWS
hundred	HND	GEN
hurricane	HURCN	NWS
hurricane report	HUREP	NWS
hydraulic	HYD	GEN
hydrographic	HYDRO	GEN

I

Definition	Contraction	Usage
ICAO Middle East/Asia Region	MID/ASIA	ATC
ice crystals (weather reports only)	IC	METAR
ice on runway	IR	NWS
ice pellet showers	SHPL	METAR
ice pellets	PL	METAR
icing	ICG	NWS
icing (PIREP only)	IC	ATC
icing in clouds	ICGIC	NWS
icing in clouds and precipitation	ICGICIP	NWS
icing in precipitation	ICGIP	NWS
identification	ID	GEN
identification beacon	IBN	ICAO
identification friend/foe	IFF	ICAO
identify or identifier or identification	IDENT	GEN
if approach missed proceed	IFAMP	ATC
if authorized by ATC, DME may be	IAATCD	ATC
used		
if flight visibility becomes less than	IFVLS	ATC
if holding	IFHOL	ATC
if incorrect advise	IIA	GEN
if incorrect service direct	IISD	GEN
if instrument conditions encountered	IFINS	ATC
if not off	INOF	GEN
if not possible	INP	GEN
if unable	IFUN	GEN
if visibility remains	IFVR	ATC
IFR military training route	IR	GEN
ILS-partial	ILSP	GEN
immediate	IMDT	NWS
immediate or immediately	IMT	GEN
immediately after passing	IMAP	ATC
immigration	IMG	ICAO
important	IMPT	GEN
impracticable	IMP	GEN
improve	IMPR	ICAO
improve	IPV	GEN
impulse	IMPL	GEN
in accordance with	IAW	GEN
in and out of clouds	IAO	ICAO
in clouds	INC	ICAO
in overcast	IOVC	NWS
in progress	INPR	ICAO

Definition	Contraction	Usage
in RVR indicates visibility greater	P	METAR
than highest reportable sensor value		
(e.g. P600FT) in RVR indicates visibility less than	M	METAR
lowest reportable sensor value (e.g.	IVI	WILTAK
M600)		
in temperature field means "minus"	M	METAR
or below zero in the vicinity of	DIVOE	ATC
in the vicinity of	INVOF VAL	ICAO
in VFR conditions	IVFRC	ATC
inadequate	INADQT	GEN
inbound	IBND INBD	ATC
inbound radial	IRAD	ICAO ATC
inch	IN	GEN
include	INCL	GEN
inclusive	INCLV	GEN
incomplete incorporated	INCOMP INC	GEN GEN
incorrect	INCOR	GEN
increase	INCR	GEN
indefinite	INDEF	GEN
independent sideband	ISB	ICAO
indicate indicated air speed	INDC IAS	GEN ATC
Indicated an speed Indication of a request	RQ	ICAO
individual development plan	IDP	GEN
individual flight plans from this point	IFPFP	ATC
industrial	INDUS	GEN
inertial navigation system	INS	ICAO
information information request	INFO INREQ	GEN GEN
initial approach	INA	ICAO
initial approach fix	IAF	GEN
initial point	IP	ATC
initial point/H-hour control line	IP/HHCL	ATC
initial training inland	INIT INLD	GEN NWS
inland	LAN	ICAO
inland navigation facility	INF	GEN
inner marker	IM	GEN
inoperative	INOP	GEN
inspect instability	INSP INSTBY	GEN NWS
install	INSTL	GEN
instruct	INSTR	GEN
instructor pilot	IP	GEN
instrument	INST	GEN
instrument instrument approach chart (followed	INSTR IAC	ICAO ICAO
by name/title)	IAC	ICAO
instrument approach procedure	IAP	GEN
instrument flight rules	IFR	GEN
instrument landing system	ILS	GEN
instrument low approach instrument meteorological conditions	ILAS IMC	ATC
instrument meteorological conditions instruments authorized	INSTA	GEN ATC
insufficient scheduled time available	INSUF	GEN
intend	INTD	GEN
intense	INTS	NWS
intensify	INTSFY	NWS
intensify or intensifying intensity	INTSF INTST	ICAO GEN
Intensity unknown (weather reports	IMI	ICAO
only)		
intensity unknown (weather reports	U	NWS
only)		

2-2-14 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
intentions	INTNS	GEN
Interagency Group on International	IGIA	GEN
Aviation		
intercept	INTCP	GEN
intercontinental	INTCNTL	GEN
Interdepartmental Radio Advisory	IRAC	GEN
Committee	ICD	1 TO
Interface Control Document Interface Revision Notices	ICD IRN	ATC ATC
interface Revision Notices	IDAT	GEN
interference	INTFC	GEN
interim standard microwave landing	ISMLS	GEN
system	ISMES	GEIT
interior	INTR	NWS
intermediate	INTMD	GEN
intermediate approach fix	IF	ICAO
intermediate fix	IF	GEN
intermittent	INTER	ICAO
intermittent	INTMT	GEN
intermittent instruments	I/IFR	ATC
Inter-Mountain Region	INTRMTRGN	NWS
international	INTL	GEN
International Administrative Aero-	IAARC	GEN
nautical Radio Conference		~===
International Aeronautical Telecom-	IATSC	GEN
munications Switching Center	T A TO A	CENT
International Air Transport	IATA	GEN
Association International Civil Aviation	ICAO	CEN
	ICAO	GEN
Organization international dateline	DTLN	NIWC
International Field Office	IFO	NWS GEN
International Fleid Office International Flight Information	IFIM	GEN
Manual	11.1141	GEN
International Flight Service Station	IFSS	GEN
international general aviation	IGA	ICAO
international standard atmosphere	ISA	ICAO
International Telecommunications	ITU	GEN
Union		
interphone	IFO	GEN
interphone (service F) not operative	IFONO	GEN
interphone (service F) resumed	IFORO	GEN
operation		
interrogation sign	IMF	GEN
interrogator	INTRG	ICAO
interrupt	INTRP	GEN
interruption of air traffic services	INATS	GEN
intersection	INT	ICAO
intersection	INTXN	GEN
intersection of air routes	IAR	ICAO
interstate interval	INSTA INTVL	GEN GEN
interval intervals between aircraft in stream	IBASF	ATC
type formation	IDVSI.	AIC
inversion	INVRN	NWS
investigate	INVES	GEN
investigate and report	INVES	GEN
irregular	IREG	GEN
island	IS	GEN
Island Manager	ISMGR	GEN
		GEN
isolate	ISOL	
isolate issue time check	ISOL ITCK	ATC
isolate		

J

Definition	Contraction	Usage
jet approach landing charts	JAL	GEN
jet assisted take-off	JATO	ATC
jet penetration	JP	ATC
jet penetration approach	JPAP	ATC
jet runway barrier	J-BAR	ATC
jet stream	JTST	ICAO
jet stream	JTSTR	NWS
jet terminal area	Z	ATC
join airways	JAWYS	ATC
journeyman	JOUR	GEN
junction	JCTN	GEN

K

Definition	Contraction	Usage
keep this office advised	KEPOA	GEN
killing frost	KFRST	NWS
kilocycles	KC	GEN
kilogram	KG	GEN
kilohertz	KHZ	GEN
kilometers	KM	GEN
kilometers per hour	KMH	ICAO
kilopascal	KPA	ICAO
kilowatt	KW	GEN
knots	KT	GEN

 $\mathbf{L}$ 

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Laboratory	LAB	GEN
labrador	LABRDR	NWS
lake	LK	NWS
lake reporting service	LRS	GEN
laminar flow control	LFC	GEN
land	LND	GEN
land lines communications facilities	LICOF	GEN
landing	LDG	ICAO
landing	LNDG	GEN
landing direction indicator	LDI	ICAO
landing distance available	LDA	ICAO
landing rights airport	LRA	GEN
landing traffic	LTFC	ATC
landline	LL	GEN
landline teletypewriter	LTT	ICAO
large	LRG	GEN
last radio contact	LARCT	ATC
later	LTR	GEN
lateral navigation (from TERPS-A1)	LNAV	GEN
latitude	LAT	GEN
latter	LTTR	GEN
layer or layered or layers	LYR	NWS
lead in lighting system	LDIN	GEN
leased Service A/B system	LABS	ATC
leave or leaving	LVE	ICAO

Encode 2-2-15

Definition	Contraction	Usage
leaving	LV	GEN
leaving	LVG	ATC
left	L	ICAO
left base left side	LB LS	ATC
left traffic pattern	LP	ATC ATC
length	LEN	ICAO
letter	LTR	GEN
letter follows	LETFO	GEN
letter of agreement	LOA	GEN
level	LVL	ATC
level off	LVLOF	ATC
liaison officer	LO	GEN
lift	LFT	NWS
light	LGT	GEN
light and variable	LTAV	GEN
light and variable	LV	ICAO
light intensity high	LIH	ICAO
light intensity low	LIL	ICAO
light intensity medium lighted	LIM	ICAO
lightning	LGTD LTNG	ICAO NWS
lightning lightning cloud-to-air	LTGCA	NWS
lightning cloud-to-cloud	LTGCC	NWS
lightning cloud-to-cloud, cloud to	LTGCCG	NWS
ground	2.00000	11,7,5
lightning cloud-to-ground	LTGCG	NWS
lightning cloud-to-water	LTGCW	NWS
lightning in clouds	LTGIC	NWS
like type	LKTYP	ATC
likely	LKLY	GEN
limit	LMT	GEN
limited	LTD	ICAO
Limited Aviation Weather Reporting Station	LAWRS	GEN
line	LN	GEN
line of position	LOP	GEN
line squall	LSQ	ICAO
linear polarization	LP	ATC
linearity	LIN	GEN
liquid propane	LP	GEN
little	LTL	GEN
little change in temperature	LTLCG	NWS
local airmort advisory	LCTMP LAA	NWS GEN
local airport advisory local airport deicing plan	LADP	ATC
Local Area Augmentation System	LAAS	ATC
local control	LC	GEN
local coordinator	LOCOR	GEN
Local Mean Time	LMT	ICAO
local or locally	LCL	GEN
local standard time	LST	GEN
local training flight	LTF	ATC
localizer	LLZ	ICAO
localizer	LOC	GEN
localizer type directional aid	LDA	ATC
locally	LOC	ICAO
locate	LCT	GEN
location (PIREP only)	OV	ATC
locator locator middle	L LM	ICAO ICAO
logical acknowledgement	LAM	ICAO
logistics	LAM	GEN
long distance	LD	GEN
long distance navigation	LODISNAV	GEN
long range	LGRNG	NWS
long range	LRG	GEN
long range accuracy	LORAC	GEN
long range air navigation system	LORAN	GEN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
long range VHF/UHF	LRCOM	GEN
communications		
long wave	LGWV	GEN
longitude	LONG	GEN
longitudinal	LONGL	GEN
loose snow on runway	LSR	NWS
low altitude arrival/departure routing	LAADR	ATC
low altitude bombing system	LABS	GEN
low approach	LA	ATC
low drifting	DR	METAR
low drifting dust	DRDU	METAR
low drifting sand	DRSA	METAR
low drifting snow	DRSN	METAR
low frequency	LF	GEN
low frequency intersection	LFNT	GEN
low frequency radio range	LFR	GEN
low IFR (weather reports only)	LIFR	NWS
low index	LX	NWS
low intensity runway edge lights	LIRL	GEN
low level wind shear	LLWS	GEN
low level wind shear alert system	LLWAS	GEN
low or medium frequency long range navigational aid	CONSOLAN	GEN
low or medium frequency radio range stations	RR	GEN
low/medium frequency	L/MF	GEN
lower	LWR	GEN
lowest temperature	LOTMP	NWS
lowest temperature equaled for all time	LOEAT	NWS
lowest temperature equaled for the month	LOEFM	NWS
lowest temperature equaled so early	LOESE	NWS
lowest temperature equaled so late	LOESL	NWS
lowest temperature exceeded for all time	LOXAT	NWS
lowest temperature exceeded for the month	LOXFM	NWS
lowest temperature exceeded so early	LOXSE	NWS
lowest temperature exceeded so late	LOXSL	NWS

#### $\mathbf{M}$

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Mach number	M	GEN
MACH Number (speed ratio to speed	MACH	ATC
of sound)		
Mackay Radio and Telegraph	MACKAY	GEN
Company		
magnetic	MAG	GEN
magnetic bearing	QDR	ICAO
magnetic heading	MHDG	GEN
magnetic heading	QDM	ICAO
magnetic orientation of runway	QFU	ICAO
magnetic variation	VAR	ICAO
main meteorological office	MMO	NWS
mainland	MNLD	NWS
mainly	MNLY	GEN
maintain	MNTN	ICAO
maintain a position VFR and advise	MPVA	ATC
maintain at least (altitude)	MAL	ATC
maintain flight level	MFL	ATC
maintain Mach	MMACH	ATC
maintain VFR	MVFR	ATC
maintain visual separation	MVSP	ATC

2-2-16 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
maintain well to right of course	MWRC	ATC
maintaining visual flight (Special	VF	ATC
VFR)	MADIT	CEN
maintenance maintenance assumes monitor	MAINT MAM	GEN GEN
maintenance check	MCK	GEN
maintenance returns monitor	MRM	GEN
make altitude changes VFR	MACVFR	ATC
make check turn	MKCT	ATC
make descent from	MDFR	ATC
make good a magnetic track of	MGMT	ATC
(degrees) make good a track of (degrees)	MGAT	ATC
management	MGMT	GEN
manager	MGR	GEN
maneuver	MNVR	GEN
Manitoba	MAN	NWS
manual	MAN	GEN
manual A1 simplex	MAS	ICAO
manual amendment manual of operations	MANAM MANOP	GEN GEN
manufacturing inspector	MI	GEN
map analysis	MA	NWS
marginal	MRGL	NWS
marginal VFR	MVFR	NWS
Marine Corps Air Station	MCAS	GEN
Marine Corps Air Station (Helicopter)	MCAS(H)	GEN
maritime	MRTM	NWS
maritime (air mass)	M	NWS
marked	MKD	GEN
marker	MKR	GEN
marker beacon	MB	GEN
marker radio beacon	MKR	ICAO
Master Control Station master flight plan on file	MCS MFPOF	ATC ATC
material	MTRL	GEN
maximum	MAX	GEN
maximum authorized (IFR) altitude	MAA	GEN
maximum usable altitude	MUA	GEN
maximum usable frequency	MUF	GEN
meaconing, intrusion, jamming, interference	MIJI	ATC
mean sea level	MSL	GEN
mechanic	MECH	GEN
mechanical reliability report medical	MRR MED	GEN GEN
medium	MED	GEN
medium and high frequency	MHDF	ICAO
direction-finding station (same		
location)		
medium and very high frequency	MVDF	ICAO
direction-finding station (same		
location)	ME	CEN
medium frequency medium frequency direction finding	MF MDF	GEN ICAO
station	1.121	10.10
medium high and very high	MHVDF	ICAO
frequency direction-finding station		
(same location)	2447.0	CENT
medium intensity approach lighting	MALS	GEN
system medium intensity approach lighting	MALSR	GEN
system with runway alignment	MALON	OLIV
indicator lights		
medium intensity approach lighting	MALSF	GEN
system with sequenced flashers		
medium intensity runway edge lights	MIRL	GEN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
medium range	MRG	GEN
megahertz	MHz	GEN
melting level	MLTLVL	NWS
memorandum of agreement	MOA	GEN
memorial	MEML	GEN
merging	MEGG	NWS
Merit Promotion Program	MPP	GEN
message	MSG	GEN
Message(transmission identifica-	MSR	ICAO
tion) has been misrouted	) to comp	GP3.
message center	MSGCTR	GEN
meteorological Meteorological Aeronautical	MET MAPS	GEN GEN
Presentation System	MAPS	GEN
meteorological information for	VOLMET	ICAO
aircraft in flight	VOLVIET	ICAO
meteorological officer	METOF	GEN
Meteorological Operational Tele-	MOTNE	ICAO
communications Network Europe	WIGTINE	ICAO
Meteorological Watch Office	MWO	ICAO
meter fix time	MFXT	ATC
meters per second	MPS	ICAO
metres (preceded by figures)	M	ICAO
metric units	MTU	ICAO
metropolitan	METRO	GEN
Mexico	MEX	NWS
microwave landing system	MLS	GEN
Mid-Canada Identification Zone	MIDIZ	GEN
middle	MID	GEN
middle marker	MM	ATC
midnight	MIDN	NWS
midpoint	MIDPT	GEN
mid-point (related to RVR)	MID	ICAO
Mike Monroney Aeronautical	AAC	GEN
Center, FAA	2.0	CEN
mile	MI	GEN
miles in trail	MIT	ATC
miles per hour military	MPH MIL	GEN GEN
Military Airlift Command	MAC	GEN
military alert system	MAS	GEN
military assumes responsibility for	MARSA	GEN
separation of aircraft	WILLIAM I	GEIT
military flight service	MFS	GEN
military height finder radar	MHFR	GEN
military operations area	MOA	GEN
Military Radar Unit	MRU	GEN
military training route	MTR	GEN
millibars	MB	GEN
millimeter	MM	GEN
millivolt	MV	GEN
mimeographic notice	MIMNO	GEN
minimum	MNM	ICAO
minimum altitude at glide slope	MAGSI	GEN
intersection inbound		
minimum altitude over facility on	MAFAP	ATC
final approach course	1.01	GTN:
minimum crossing altitude	MCA	GEN
minimum descent altitude	MDA	GEN
minimum descent height	MDH	ICAO
minimum en route altitude	MEA	GEN
minimum eye height over threshold	MEHT	ICAO
minimum fuel on board minimum holding altitude	MFOB	ATC
minimum holding altitude minimum interval take-off	MHA	GEN
minimum interval take-off minimum navigation performance	MITO MNPS	ATC ATC
specification	INITAL O	AIC
эреспісації	1	L

Definition	Contraction	Usage
minimum navigation performance	MNPSA	ATC
specification airspace		
minimum obstacle clearance	MOC	ICAO
(required)		~
minimum obstruction clearance	MOCA	GEN
Altitude Minimum operational performance	MOPS	ICAO
standards	MOFS	ICAO
minimum reception altitude	MRA	GEN
minimum requirements specified	MIREQ	GEN
minimum safe altitude warning	MSAW	GEN
minimum safe/sector altitude	MSA	GEN
minimum terrain clearance altitude	MTCA	GEN
minimum vector altitude	MVA	GEN
minimum when control zone	MCZNE	GEN
effective	1.00	GEN!
Ministry of Transport (Canada)	MOT	GEN
minus	MS MIN	NWS GEN
minute minutes in trail	MINIT	ATC
miscellaneous	MISC	GEN
missed approach point	MAP	GEN
missed approach point	MAPT	ICAO
missile	MISL	GEN
missing	MISG	GEN
missing (weather reports only)	M	NWS
Missing(transmission	MIS	ICAO
identification)		
mist	BR	METAR
mixed	MXD	NWS
moderate	MDT	GEN
moderate	MOD	GEN
moderate or greater	MOGR	NWS
modernization modernize	MDZN MDZ	GEN GEN
modernized weather teletypewriter	MWTCS	GEN
communications system	WW TCS	GLIV
modify	MDFY	GEN
modulate or modulation or modulator	MOD	GEN
modulated continuous wave	MCW	ICAO
Mohawk Valley	MHKVLY	NWS
moisture	MSTR	NWS
momentary	MTRY	GEN
monitor	MNT	ICAO
monitor	MONTR	NWS
monitor out of service	MONOS	GEN
monitor resumed normal operation monitor station reports	MONOK MOREPS	GEN GEN
Monopulse secondary surveillance	MSSR	ICAO
radar	NOOK	ICAU
morning	MRNG	NWS
mostly	MSTLY	NWS
mountain	MT	ICAO
mountain	MTN	NWS
Mountain Standard Time (time	M	NWS
groups only)		
mountain wave	MTW	ICAO
move	MOV	NWS
moving target indicator	MTI	ATC
multi-object phase tracking and ran-	MOPTAR	GEN
ging	MILE	CENT
multiple	MULT	GEN
municipal	MUNI	GEN
municipal airport must ride company material	MARPT RIMAT	GEN
must flue company material	INDVIA I	GEN

## N

Definition	Contraction	Ugaga
Definition	Contraction	Usage
name to	NTO	GEN
Narrow	NRW	GEN
National	NATL	GEN
National	NTL	ICAO
National Aeronautics and Space	NASA	GEN
Administration		
National Air Traffic Controllers	NATCA	ATC
Association		
National Air Transport Coordinating	NATCC	GEN
Committee		
National Aircraft Noise Abatement	NANAC	GEN
Council		
National Airport System Plan	NASP	GEN
National Airspace Data Interchange	NADIN	GEN
Network		
National Airspace Performance	NAPRS	ATC
Reporting System		
National Airspace System	NAS	GEN
National Airspace System Interfacil-	NICS	GEN
ity Communications System		
National Airways System	NASEO	GEN
Engineering office	111020	CLI
National AIS system centre	NASC	ICAO
National Association of Air Traffic	NAATS	GEN
Control Specialists	141115	GEIV
National Aviation Facilities	NAFEC	GEN
Experimental Center	THE	GEIT
national beacon code allocation plan	NBCAP	GEN
National Climatic Data Center	NCDC	GEN
National Communications Center	NATCOM	GEN
national communications schedule	NACOS	GEN
National Communications System	NCS	GEN
national environmental satellite	NESS	GEN
service	NESS	GEI
National Flight Data Center	NFDC	GEN
National Flight Data Digest	NFDD	GEN
National Guard	NG	GEN
National Meteorological Center	NMC	GEN
National Ocean Service	NOS	GEN
National Oceanic and Atmospheric	NOAA	GEN
Administration	1107111	GEI
National Severe Storm Forecast	NSSFC	GEN
Center	TUBBI C	GEI
National Track Analysis Program	NTAP	ATC
National Transportation Safety Board	NTSB	GEN
National Weather Service	NWS	GEN
National Weather Service Support	WSSF	GEN
Facility	W 551	GLIV
National Weather Service Support	WSSU	GEN
Unit	WBBU	GEN
nautical mile	NM	GEN
nautical mile radius		
Naval Air Facility	NMR NAF	GEN GEN
Naval Air Facility Naval Air Station	NAS	GEN
Naval Air Station Naval Auxiliary Air Station	NAAS	
		GEN
Naval Oceanographic Meteorological	NOMAD	GEN
Automatic Device	NID A D	CEN
Naval Reserve Air Base	NRAB	GEN
Naval Weather Service Office	NWSO	GEN
navigation Navigation ATC and Callisian	NAV	GEN
Navigation, ATC, and Collision Avoidance System	NATCAS	GEN
A VOIDANCE AVSIEIII		

2-2-18 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
navigational aid	NAVAID	GEN
Navy Liaison Officer	NAVLO	GEN
Navy Representative to the FAA	NAVREP	GEN
NDB and DME (collocated)	NDB/DME	GEN
near	NR	GEN
near or over large towns	CIT NEC	ICAO GEN
necessary negative	NEG	GEN
negative replies not required	NONEG	GEN
negative vorticity advection	NVA	NWS
neighborhood	NBRHD	GEN
New Brunswick	NB	NWS
New England	NEW ENG	NWS
New England Region, FAA	ANE	GEN
Newfoundland	NFLD	NWS GEN
next night	NXT NGT	NWS
night frequency	NFO	GEN
nimbostratus	NS	NWS
No (negative)	NO	ICAO
no action necessary	NOAC	GEN
no additional traffic reported	NATR	ATC
no arrival report	NORIV	ATC
no change	NC	GEN
no change in estimates	NCE	ATC
no change in weather	NCWX	NWS ATC
no delay expected no essential traffic reported	NDE NETR	ATC
no filing time	NFT	GEN
no further clearance required	NEF	ATC
no further information	NOFIN	GEN
no information	NOIFN	GEN
no layers	NL	NWS
no middle name	NMN	GEN
no parallel traffic	NPRL	ATC
no pilot balloon observation due to	PIWI	NWS
high, or gusty, surface wind no pilot balloon observation due to	PISO	NWS
snow	PISO	IN W S
no pilot balloon observation due to	PISE	NWS
unfavorable sea conditions	1152	1,,,,
no pilot balloon observation will be	NORPI	NWS
filed next collection unless weather		
changes significantly		
no procedure turn required	NOPT	GEN
no radio	NORDO	GEN
no radio contact	NORAC	ATC
no RAWIN obs., communications	RACO	NWS
out no RAWIN obs., high and gusty	RAWI	NWS
winds	KAWI	NWS
no RAWIN obs., no balloons	RABA	NWS
available	ICID/1	11115
no RAWIN obs., no gas available	RAHE	NWS
no RAWIN obs., unfavorable	RAWE	NWS
weather		
no record	NOREC	GEN
no record of destination	NRD	GEN
no reply heard	NRH	ICAO
no reply received	NORR	GEN
no report	NOREP	GEN
no restrictions no significant change	NORST NOSIG	GEN ICAO
no significant cloud	NSC	ICAO
no significant weather	NSW	METAR
no small craft or storm warning are	NSCSWD	NWS
being displayed	<u> </u>	

Definition	Contraction	Usage
no special observations taken	NOSPL	NWS
(weather reports only) no specific working hours	IIV	ICAO
no specific working nours no traffic reported	HX NTRP	ICAO ATC
no transgression zone	NTZ	ATC
No transgression zone	NTZ	ICAO
no trouble found	NTFND	GEN
noise abatement test system	NATS	GEN
nondirectional radio beacon	NDB	GEN
none	NIL	GEN
nonpersistent	NPRS	NWS
nonprecision instrument	NPI	GEN
nonrevenue	NRV	GEN
Nonstandard C/A Code	NSC NSP	ATC
nonstandard holding pattern	NSTP	GEN GEN
nonstop NORAD Region Operations Control	ROCC	GEN
Center	ROCC	GEN
NORAD Sector Operations Control Center	SOCC	GEN
normal	NML	GEN
normal operating zone	NOZ	GEN
Normal operating zone	NOZ	ICAO
North American Aerospace Defense	NORAD	GEN
Command	NIAD	CEN
North American Route	NAR NRP	GEN ATC
North American route program North Atlantic	NAT	GEN
north or northern latitude	N	ICAO
North Pacific	NOPAC	ATC
northbound	NB	ICAO
northbound	NBND	GEN
north-east	NE	ICAO
north-eastbound	NEB	ICAO
northeasterly (weather reports only)	NELY	NWS
northeastern	NERN	NWS
north-north east	NNE	ICAO
north-north west	NNW	ICAO
north-northeastern (weather reports	NNERN	NWS
only) north-northeastward (weather reports	NNEWD	NWS
only)	NNEWD	NWS
north-northwestern (weather reports only)	NNWRN	NWS
north-west	NW	ICAO
Northwest Mountain Region, FAA	ANM	GEN
north-westbound	NWB	ICAO
northwesterly (weather reports only)	NWLY	NWS
northwestern (weather reports only)	NWRN	NWS
north-westward (weather reports only)	NNWWD	NWS
not above	NAB	GEN
not according to routine	NAR	GEN
not applicable	N/A	GEN
not ARTS tracked	NAT	ATC
not at present	NAP	GEN
not authorized	NA	GEN
not available	NO	METAR
not before	NBFR	ICAO
not for us	NFU	GEN
not heard	NHD NOHOL	ATC ATC
not holding not in system	NIS	GEN
not later than	NLT	GEN
not to descend below	NDBLO	ATC
not to exceed	NTE	GEN
NOTAM Office	NOF	GEN
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

Definition	Contraction	Usage
NOTAM reporting the presence or	SNOWTAM	ICAO
removal of hazardous conditions due		
to snow, ice, slush or standing water		
associated with snow, slush or ice on		
the movement area		
NOTAM Summary	NOSUM	GEN
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	NPRM	ATC
Notice to Airmen	NOTAM	GEN
Notices To Airmen Publication	NTAP	ATC
notification of aircraft accident	ACCID	ATC
Notify	NTFY	GEN
Nova Scotia	NS	NWS
now simultaneous	NOSI	GEN
nuclear detonation	NUDET	GEN
Number	NMBR	NWS
Number	NR	GEN
Numerous	NMRS	GEN

0

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Obliterate	OBL	GEN
Obscure	OBSC	NWS
obscured sky condition	X	NWS
Observation	OBS	NWS
Obstacle	OBST	ICAO
obstacle assessment surface	OAS	ICAO
obstacle clearance altitude	OCA	ICAO
obstacle clearance height	OCH	ICAO
obstacle clearance limit	OCL	ICAO
obstacle clearance surface	OCS	ICAO
Obstacle free zone	OFZ	ICAO
Obstruct	OBST	GEN
Obstruction	OBSTN	GEN
obstruction chart	OC	GEN
Occasional	OCNL	GEN
Occlude	OCLD	NWS
occluded frontal passage	OFP	NWS
Occlusion	OCLN	NWS
occluded front	OCFNT	NWS
Occur	OCR	GEN
ocean station vessel	OSV	NWS
oceanic air route tracking system	OARTS	GEN
oceanic area control	OAC	GEN
oceanic ATC	OCAC	GEN
oceanic control area	OCA	ICAO
Oceanic Display and Planning	ODAPS	ATC
System		
oceanic navigational error report	ONER	ATC
off watch	OFW	GEN
Office	OFC	GEN
Official	OFFL	GEN
Official Airline Guide	OAG	GEN
Offshore	OFSHR	NWS
omni intersection	OINT	GEN
omnidirectional approach lighting	ODALS	GEN
system		
on and off instruments	OAOI	ATC
on board	OB	GEN
on course	OC	ATC
on file	O/F	GEN
on ground	OG	ATC
on instruments	OI	ATC
On line data interchange	OLDI	ICAO
on request	O/R	GEN
,	•	•

Definition	Contraction	Usage
on shore	ONSHR	NWS
on time	OT	ATC
on top	OTP	ATC
on top and smooth	OTAS	NWS
on watch	ONW	GEN
one way	OW	GEN
Ontario	ONT	NWS
on-the-job training	OJT	GEN
opaque, white type of ice formation	OPA	ICAO
open	OPN OPER	ICAO GEN
operate operate, operator, operational	OPR	ICAO
operating normally	OK	GEN
operation operation	OPN	GEN
operation and regulation	OANDR	GEN
operational control	OPC	ICAO
operational information system	OIS	ATC
operational meteorological	OPMET	ICAO
(information)		
operations	OPS	ICAO
operations network	OPSNET	ATC
operations normal	OPNML	GEN
opposite direction traffic	OPDT	GEN
optical landing system	OLS	ATC
optimum working frequency	OWF	GEN
order, indication of	ORD	ICAO
organized track system	OTS	GEN
original	ORIG	GEN
original flight plan	OFP	GEN
Originate	OGN	ICAO
orographic other	ORGPHC OTR	NWS GEN
otherwise	OTRW	GEN
our message	OMSG	GEN
out for maintenance	OFM	GEN
out of control area	OCTLA	ATC
out of controlled airspace	OCAS	ATC
out of service	OTS	GEN
out of tolerance	OOT	GEN
outbound	OBND	ATC
outbound	OUBD	ICAO
outer fix time	OFXT	ATC
outer locator	LO	ICAO
outer marker	OM	GEN
outlook	OTLK	NWS
outside air temperature	OAT	GEN
over	OVR	GEN
over mountains	OMTNS	NWS
over range station	ORS OVC	ATC NWS
overcast overdue	OVD	GEN
overflight traffic	OTFC	GEN
overhead	OHD	ICAO
overhead	OVHD	GEN
overhead approach	OA	ATC
overlay	OVLA	GEN
overnight	OVNGT	GEN
overrun	OVRN	GEN
overrun lights	ORL	GEN
overseas	OVSEA	GEN
overseas flight assistance service	OFAS	GEN
overtake	OVTK	GEN
overtime	O/T	GEN
oxygen	OXY	GEN

2-2-20 Encode

P

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Pacific	PAC	NWS
Pacific Standard Time	PST	GEN
Pacific Standard Time (time group only)	P	NWS
packed snow on runway	PSR	NWS
panhandle	PNHDL	NWS
parachute	PRCHT	GEN
parachute jumping activities	PAJA	GEN
parachute jumping exercise	PJE	ICAO
paragraph	PARA	GEN
parallel	PARL	ICAO
parent FSS assumes control of part-time FSS	PACF	GEN
parent FSS returns control of part-time FSS	PRCF	GEN
parenthesis	PAREN	GEN
parking	PRKG	ICAO
partial	PR	METAR
participate	PTCP	GEN
partly	PTLY	NWS
Pass to air defense radar	PADRA	ATC
passage	PSG	NWS
passenger	PAX	ICAO
passenger	PSGR	GEN
passenger service	PS	GEN
passing	PSG	NWS
patches	BC	METAR
patches of shallow fog not deeper than two meters	MIFG	NWS
patchy	PTCHY	NWS
pattern	PAT	GEN
pavement classification number	PCN	ICAO
pay period (number)	PP	GEN
Peak wind (weather reports only)	PK WND	NWS
penetrate or penetration	PENT	ATC
peninsula	PEN	NWS
perforator	PERF	GEN
performance	PER	ICAO
period	PD	GEN
peripheral communications	PERCOM	GEN GEN
permanent permanent change of station	PERM PCS	GEN
permission	PMSN	GEN
permit	PMT	GEN
persist	PRST	GEN
personal	PSNAL	GEN
personnel	PSNL	GEN
personnel and equipment working	PAEW	GEN
persons on board	POB	ICAO
photo reconnaissance	PR	GEN
physical	PHYS	GEN
Pickup	PUP	GEN
pierced steel planking	PSP	ICAO
pilot balloon observation	PIBAL	NWS
pilot check	PCK	ATC
pilot controlled lighting	PCL	GEN
Pilot controlled lighting	PCL	ICAO
pilot controller glossary	P/CG	GEN
pilot failed to activate VFR/DVFR flight plan	AVFPNO	ATC
pilot in command	PIC	GEN
pilot instructor training	PIT	GEN
pilot requests forecast	PIRFC	GEN
pilot self-briefing terminal	PSBT	GEN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
pilot to forecaster service	PFSV	GEN
pilot weather briefing	PWB	GEN
pilot weather report	PIREP	GEN
pilots automatic telephone weather	PATWAS	GEN
answering service		
place of birth	PLOB	GEN
plan position indicator	PPI	ICAO
plan to clear	PTC	ATC
please	PLS	GEN
plow (snow)	PLW	NWS
plus	PS	NWS
point of no return	PNR	ATC
point-to-point	PTP	ATC
polar (air mass)	P	NWS
polar track structure	PTS	ICAO
portion	PTN	GEN
position	PSN	GEN
Position adjustable range reference	PARROT	ATC
orientation transponder		
Position Dilution of Precision	PDOP	ATC
position relief briefing observed	PRBO	ATC
position report	PSNRP	ATC
position subject to return of	PSRI	GEN
incumbent		
position subject to rotating shifts	PSRS	GEN
positive	POS	GEN
positive control area	PCA	GEN
positive target control	PTC	ATC
positive vorticity advection	PVA	NWS
possible	POSS	ICAO
possible	PSBL	GEN
post meridiem	PM	GEN
post office	PO	GEN
pounds (weight)	LB	GEN
power	PWR	GEN
power failure	PWRNO	GEN
power restored	PWROK	GEN
practice low approach	PLA	ATC
precaution	PRCTN	GEN
precede	PRECD	GEN
precipitation	PCPN	NWS
precipitation identifier information	PWINO	NWS
not available (weather reports only)	D.4	CENT
precision approach	PALC	GEN
precision approach lighting system	PALS	ICAO
precision approach path indicator	PAPI	GEN
precision approach radar	PAR	GEN
Precision approach terrain chart	PATC	ICAO
precision instrument runway	PIR	GEN
Pre-departure clearance	PDC	ICAO
predominant	PDMT	NWS NWS
predominate preferential arrival/departure route	PDMT	
	PDAR	GEN
(Stage A)	DDD	CEN
preferential departure route (Stage A)	PDR PREF	GEN
preferred  Pro flight information bulletin	PIB	ICAO
Pre-flight information bulletin	PRP	
prepare	PRSNT	GEN
present address unknown	PAU	NWS
		GEN
present altitude present indications are	PALT	GEN
present indications are present latitude	PRIND PLAT	GEN
		ICAO
present lengitude	PLVL	ICAO
present longitude	PLONG PPSN	ATC ATC
present position  President on board sixil sireraft		GEN
President on board civil aircraft	EXEC-1 EXEC-1F	
President's family is aboard aircraft	EXEC-IF	GEN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
pressure	PRES	GEN
pressure altitude	PA	GEN
pressure falling rapidly	PRESFR	NWS
pressure jump (weather reports only)	PRJMP	NWS
pressure rising rapidly	PRESRR	NWS
prevail	PVL	GEN
prevalent	PVLT	GEN
previous	PREV	GEN
primary	PRI	ICAO
primary	PRIM	GEN
primary radar	PRIRA	GEN
Primary surveillance radar	PSR	ICAO
principal	PRIN	GEN
printer	PTR	GEN
prior notice required	PN	ICAO
prior permission required	PPR	GEN
priority delayed weather	PDW	NWS
private	PVT	GEN
private line telephone	PLF	GEN
private line teletypewriter	PLT	GEN
privately owned aircraft	POA	GEN
privately owned vehicle	POV	GEN
probability	PRBLTY	NWS
probability	PROB	ICAO
probability 40 percent	PROB40	METAR
probable	PBL	NWS
probable	PRBL	GEN
procedure	PROC	GEN
procedure signal	PROSIG	GEN
procedure turn	PT	GEN
procedure turn	PTN	ICAO
procedures for air navigation services	PANS	ICAO
proceed	PCD	ICAO
proceed	PROCD	GEN
proceed directly on course	PDDC	ATC
proceed or proceeding on course	POC	ATC
prognosis or prognostic	PROG	NWS
progress	PROG	GEN
prohibited area	P	ICAO
propagation	PROPA	GEN
propeller	PROP PPS	GEN GEN
propose	PBCT	GEN
proposed boundary crossing time provide	PRVD	GEN
provisional	PROV	ICAO
proximity warning indicator	PWI	ATC
pseudo random noise	PRN	GEN
public public	PUB	GEN
public buildings service	PBS	GEN
publish	PUBL	GEN
Puget Sound	PGTSND	NWS
pulsating visual approach slope	PLASI	ATC
indicators	LASI	AIC
pulsating/steady visual approach	PVASI	GEN
slope indicator	1 4 7 5 1	JLIN
purchase order	PO	GEN
purchase order	1.0	ULIN

	•
ı	,
`	€.

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Quadrant	QUAD	GEN
qualify	QLFY	GEN
quality	QLTY	GEN
quantity	QNTY	GEN
quarter	QTR	GEN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
quasistationary	QSTNRY	NWS
Quebec	QUE	NWS
question	QN	GEN
quota flow control procedures	QFLOW	GEN

## R

Definition	Contraction	Usage
radar advisory	RARAD	GEN
radar approach control	RAPCON	GEN
radar ATC facility (USN)	RATCF	GEN
radar beacon	RADON	GEN
radar bomb scoring	RBS	GEN
radar bright display equipment	RBDE	GEN
radar cloud detection report	RCD	NWS
radar cloud detection report no	RCDNE	NWS
echoes observed		
radar cloud detection report not	RCDNA	NWS
available		
radar cloud detector inoperative due	RCDNO	NWS
to breakdown until	Trobino	11112
radar cloud detector inoperative due	RCDOM	NWS
to maintenance until	11020111	11112
radar data (digitized)	RDAT	GEN
radar departure	RADEP	ATC
radar dome wind	RDWND	NWS
radar echo height information not	RHINO	NWS
available	1411110	11112
radar jamming	RAJAM	ATC
radar microwave link repeater	RMLR	GEN
radar microwave link terminal	RMLT	GEN
radar operating below prescribed	ROBEPS	NWS
standard	ROBEIS	11115
Radar position indicator	RPI	ICAO
radar position symbol	RPS	ICAO
radar range height indicator not op-	RHINO	NWS
erating on scan		
radar range station	RR	GEN
radar responder beacon	RACON	GEN
radar track while scan	TWS	ATC
radar vector	RV	ATC
radar weather report	RAREP	NWS
radar weather report equipment	PPINO	NWS
inoperative due to breakdown		
radar weather report equipment	PPIOM	NWS
inoperative due to maintenance	-	
radar weather report equipment	PPIOK	NWS
operation resumed		
radar weather report no echoes	PPINE	NWS
observed		
radar weather report not available (or	PPINA	NWS
omitted for a reason different than		
those otherwise stated)		
radial	RDL	ICAO
radio	RDO	ICAO
radio and communication facilities	RACFI	GEN
inoperative		
radio beacon	RBN	GEN
radio check	RCK	ATC
radio communication failure	RCF	ICAO
radio communications link repeater	RCLR	GEN
radio communications link terminal	RCLT	GEN
radio frequency	RF	GEN
radio frequency interference	RFI	GEN
radio range	RNG	ICAO

2-2-22 Encode

radiocommunication failure radiosonde analysis and verification unit radiosonde balloon release radiosonde balloon release radiosonde balloon wind data radiosonde balloon wind data radiosonde observation radiosonde observation radiosonde observation freezing levels radiosonde observation freezing levels radiosonde observation freezing radiosonde observation freezing radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde report already sent in PIBAL collection radiotelegraph RTG GEN radiotelelephone RTF GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radiotelephone RTF GEN radioteletypewriter RAFI RAPI RAPI RAPI RAPI RAPI RAPI RAPI RAP	Definition	Contraction	Usage
unit radiosonde balloon release radiosonde balloon wind data RABAL NWS radiosonde observation RAOB NWS radiosonde observation RAOB RAOB NWS radiosonde observation data RADAT NWS radiosonde observation freezing levels radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation not filed RAFI NWS radiosonde observation tof filed RAFI NWS radiosonde report already sent in PIBAL collection radiotelegraph RTG GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radioteletypewriter RGD NWS ragged RGD NWS ragged RGD NWS rain RA METAR rain and snow or showers of rain and snow REASH RASH ICAO rain showers RASH ICAO rain showers RASH RASH RICAO rain showers RASH RAFI RIF RIF RIF RIF RIF RIF RIF RIF RIF R			
radiosonde balloon release radiosonde balloon wind data radiosonde observation radiosonde observation radiosonde observation radiosonde observation freezing levels radiosonde observation freezing levels radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde report already sent in PIBAL collection radiotelegraph radiotelegraph radiotelegraph radioteletypewriter radioteleypewriter r	-	RAVU	NWS
radiosonde balloon wind data radiosonde observation radiosonde observation data radiosonde observation freezing levels radiosonde observation freezing levels radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde report already sent in PIBAL collection radiotelegraph RTG GEN radiotelephone RTF GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radioteletypewriter RAG RAG ICAO ragged RASH RAN METAR rain and snow or showers of rain and snow rain showers RASH ICAO rain showers RASH RICAO rain showers RASH RICAO rain showers RASH RICAO rain gelights) RG ICAO range (lights) RG RG RGD RWS raine rain and snow or showers of rain and RASN METAR rainfall RNFL RAM METAR rainfall RNFL RAG RAG ICAO range (lights) RG ICAO range and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator RHI GEN rate of descent ROD ICAO rate of descent ROD RESH RESH  reach reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach or using altitude RCALT ATC reach or issue RFI GEN RCA RCH MIL  RCALT ATC RCA RCH MIL  RCALT ATC RCA RCH MIL  RCALT ATC RESH RCA	******		
radiosonde observation data radiosonde observation data radiosonde observation freezing levels radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation not filed RAFI NWS radiosonde observation not filed RAFI NWS radiosonde report already sent in PIBAL collection radiotelegraph RTG GEN radioteletypowriter RTT GEN radioteletypowriter RTT GEN radioteletypowriter RTT GEN radioteletypowriter RTT GEN radioteletypowriter RAFI GEN RAFI RASH ICAO ragged RAG ICAO ragged RASH RASH METAR rain and snow or showers of rain and RASN METAR snow RASH RASH ICAO rain showers RASH ICAO RASH METAR RASH RASH ICAO rain showers RASH NWS ramp check RMPCK ATC range (lights) RG ICAO range and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator REGAL ATC approach and landing range height indicator RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO rate of visual radio reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCAL ATC ready for issue RFI GEN RCH MIL RCH			
radiosonde observation data radiosonde observation freezing levels radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde report already sent in PIBAL collection radiotelegraph radiotelegraph radiotelephone radioteletypewriter radius RDS ragged RAG			
radiosonde observation freezing levels radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde observation not filed RAFI NWS radiosonde report already sent in PIBAL collection radioteletion radioteletion radioteletypewriter radius RTF GEN radioteletypewriter radius RDS GEN ragged RAG ICAO ragged RAG ICAO ragged RAG ICAO ragged RAG ICAO ragged RASH ICAO rain showers rain and snow or showers of rain and RASN METAR rain and snow or showers of rain and RASN METAR rain fall RNFL NWS rainfall RNFL NWS ramp check RMPCK ATC range (lights) RG ICAO range and elevation guidance for approach and landing rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of climb ROC ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP ATC reach RCH MILL Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCAL TATC ready for issue RFI GEN receive RCV GEN receive RCV GEN receive RCV GEN receive altonomous Integrity RAIM ICAO reception good (radio logs only) reception poor (radio logs only) RC RCLR RCLR RCLR RCLR RCLR RCLR RCLR R			
radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation icing at radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde report already sent in RAPI GEN PIBAL collection radiotelegraph RTG GEN radiotelegraph RTG GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radioteletypewriter RTG GEN ragged RAG ICAO ragged RGD NWS rain RA METAR rain and snow or showers of rain and RASN METAR rain and snow or showers of rain and RASN METAR rain showers RASH ICAO rain showers SHRA METAR min showers SHRA METAR rainfall RNFL NWS ramp check RMPCK ATC range (lights) RG ICAO rage and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator RHI GEN ratio of descent ROD ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO ROD ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RSP P ATC (RBS++) reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO REACH ROT ATC ready for issue RFI GEN RCH GEN RC			NWS
radiosonde observation not filed radiosonde report already sent in PIBAL collection  radiotelegraph RTG GEN radiotelephone RTF GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN radioselegged RAG ICAO ragged RAG ICAO ragged RAG ICAO ragged RAG ICAO ragged RASH ICAO ragin and snow or showers of rain and snow rain showers RASH ICAO range lights) RG ICAO range and elevation guidance for REGAL ATC rapproach and landing range height indicator RHI GEN rapid RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO rate of descent ROB RES PP ATC (RBS++) reach RCH GEN reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach rousing altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach rousing altitude RCA ICAO reach RCPT GEN receive RCPT GEN receive RCPT GEN RCPT G	S	TO II ICE	11115
radiosonde report already sent in PIBAL collection radiotelegraph radiotelegraph radiotelephone RTF GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN RDS GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN RDS GEN radioteletypewriter RTT GEN RAG ICAO ragged RGD NWS rain RAA METAR rain and snow or showers of rain and snow rain showers RASH ICAO rain showers RASH ICAO RASH RAFL NWS ramp check RMPCK RTPL NWS ramp check RMPCK RGG ICAO range (lights) RG ICAO range and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator RHI GEN rapid RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP ATC (RBS++) reach reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) RCH GEN RCH MIL  RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCALT RCT ready for issue RFI GEN reach RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive RCPT GEN RECPT GEN RECPT GEN RECPT GEN RECPT RECPT GEN RECPT	radiosonde observation icing at	RAICG	NWS
PIBAL collection radiotelegraph radiotelegraph radiotelephone radioteletypewriter radiots radioteleypewriter radius RDS ragged RAG RAG ICAO ragged RAG	radiosonde observation not filed		
radiotelegraph radiotelephone radiotelephone radioteletypewriter radious RDS GEN radious RDS GEN radius RDS GEN ragged RAG ICAO ragged RAG		RAPI	GEN
radiotelephone radioteletypewriter radius radius RDS GEN radius RDS GEN ragged RAG ICAO ragged RAG		D.T.C	GENT
radioteletypewriter radius RDS GEN radius RDS GEN ragged RAG RAG ICAO ragged RAG	radiotelegraph		
radius ragged RAG RAG ICAO ragged RAG	radioteletypayriter		
ragged RAG ICAO ragged RGD NWS rain RA METAR rain and snow or showers of rain and snow rain showers RASH ICAO rain showers RASH ICAO rain showers RASH ICAO rain showers RASH ICAO rain showers SHRA METAR rainfall RNFL NWS ramp check RMPCK ATC range (lights) RG ICAO range and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator RHI GEN rapid RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP ATC reach RCH GEN reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCALT ATC ready for issue RFI ready for issue RFI reacy for issue RFI receive RCV GEN receive AIM ATC RECEIVE AIM ATC receive AIM ATC receive RCV GEN RCPT GEN receive RCV RCPT			
raiged RGD NWS rain RA METAR rain and snow or showers of rain and snow  rain showers RASH ICAO rain showers SHRA METAR rainfall RNFL NWS raing check RMPCK ATC range (lights) RG ICAO range and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator RHI GEN rapid RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO rate of descent RCH GEN reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude RCALT ATC ready for issue RFI GEN reach GEN reach GEN reach RCH RCH ATC ready for take-off RFTO ATC receive RCV GEN receive RCV GEN receive, only centers RAIM ATC Monitoring RECEIVER ATC RAIM MICAO RAIM ATC RAIM MICAO RECEIVER AGM RECO GEN RE			
rain and snow or showers of rain and snow or showers and snow or showers snow or showers shake snow or showers shake snow or showers shake snow or sno			
rain showers SHRA METAR rainfall RNFL NWS rain showers SHRA METAR rainfall RNFL NWS ramp check RMPCK ATC range (lights) RG ICAO range and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator RHI GEN rapid RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP ATC (RBS++) reach RCH GEN reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCALT ATC ready for issue RFI GEN ready for take-off RFTO ATC receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive RCV GEN receive REC ICAO receive only receive, only centers ROD RECEIVER AIM ICAO RECEIVER AIM ATC RECEIVER AIM ICAO RECEIVER AIM ATC RECEIVER AIM ATC RECEIVER AIM ATC RECEIVER AIM ATC RECEIVER AIM ICAO RECEIVER AIM ATC RECEIVER AIM AIM ATC RECEIVER AIM AIM AIM AIM A	rain	RA	METAR
rain showers rain showers rain showers SHRA RNFL NWS ramp check RMPCK ATC range (lights) RG ICAO rapge and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP ATC (RBS++)  reach reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude RCALT ready for issue RFI RGAL RCH	rain and snow or showers of rain and	RASN	METAR
rain showers rainfall RNFL RNFL RNFL RNFC RNFC RNFC RNFC RNFC RNFC RNFC RNFC		ļ	<u> </u>
rainfall RNFL NWS ramp check RMPCK ATC range (lights) RG ICAO range and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator RHI GEN rapid RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP reach RCH GEN reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCALT ATC ready for issue RFI GEN reacy for take-off RSN GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive REC ICAO receive only centers R/OC GEN Receiver Autonomous Integrity RAIM ATC Receiver station RS GEN receiven fair (radio logs only) RF receiven receive in light RIF ICAO receipton poor (radio logs only) RP receiveared RECLR ICAO receipton receive raligned and received receive only RN ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP receiver autonomous flight RIF ICAO receiption poor (radio logs only) RP receiver autoned RCLR ICAO recelarance in flight RIF ICAO recelarance in flight RIF ICAO recelarance in CAO recelarance in CAD recempend			
ramp check range (lights) RG ICAO range and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator RPD RPD RPD ROC ICAO rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP (RBS++)  reach reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude RCALT RFI REGN REGN REGN REGN REGN REGN REGN REGN			METAR
range (lights) range and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator rapid RPD ROC ICAO rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP RCH			
range and elevation guidance for approach and landing range height indicator RHI GEN rapid RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP ATC (RBS++) reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude RCALT ATC ready for issue RFI GEN reach for take-off RCPT GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive Air Mobility Command RSN GEN receive RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN RECEIVAO GEN RECEIVAO GEN RECEIVA RATC RECEIVA RATE RATE RATE RATE RATE RATE RECEIVA RATE RATE RATE RATE RECEIVA RATE RATE RATE RATE RATE RECEIVA RATE RATE RATE RATE RECEIVA RATE RATE RECEIVA RATE RATE RATE RECEIVA RECEIVA RECLA RE			
approach and landing range height indicator rapid RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP RCH RES++)  reach reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude RCALT REGEN ready for issue RFI REGEN reacy for take-off RECY RECY RECY RECY RECY RECY RECY RECY	range and elevation guidance for		
range height indicator rapid RPD NWS rate of climb ROC ICAO rate of descent ROD ICAO ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP RESPP RESPP RESPP RESPP RESPP RESPP RESPP RESPP RECH RESH+)  reach RCH		TEG. IE	
rate of climb rate of descent rate of descent ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP (RBS++)  reach reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RFI GEN ready for issue RFI GEN ready for take-off RFTO ATC reason RSN GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive REC ICAO receive, only centers Receive, only centers Receiver Autonomous Integrity Monitoring Receiver station RS GEN receiving capability out reception fair (radio logs only) RCP ATC recelared REC ICAO receiption RCVNO REC REC REC RECN RECN RECN RECN RECN RE	range height indicator	RHI	GEN
rate of descent ration by schedule plus compression RBS PP (RBS++)  reach reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude ready for issue RFI RETO RETO RESN GEN ready for take-off RFTO ATC reason RSN GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive REC ICAO receive only receive, only centers Received (acknowledgement of receipt) Receiver Autonomous Integrity Monitoring Receiver station RS GEN REC	rapid		
reach reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude ready for take-off reach receipt receive RCY RCY RCH RCH RCH RIL RCA RCH RIL RCH RIL RCA RCH RIL RCA			
reach (RBS++)  reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC)  reach cruising altitude RCA ICAO reach cruising altitude RCALT ATC ready for issue RFI GEN ready for take-off RFTO ATC reason RSN GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive REC ICAO receive only R/O GEN receive Autonomous Integrity RAIM ATC Receiver Autonomous Integrity RAIM ICAO Receiver station RS GEN receiving capability out RCVNO GEN reception fair (radio logs only) RG receiton fair (radio logs only) RP receiven ROV receiton FIGH RATC receleared RECN REC ICAO RECON RAIM ATC RAIM ICAO RECON RECON RAIM ICAO RECON RECON RECON RAIM ICAO RECON RECON RECON RECON RAIM ATC RECON RECON RECON RAIM ICAO RECON RECON RECON RECON RECON RAIM ICAO RECON RECON RECON RECON RECON RECON RECON RAIM ICAO RECON RECO	rate of descent		
reach reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC)  reach cruising altitude RCALT ready for issue RFI RFI RES RES RES RES RES RES RES RES RES REC	ration by schedule plus compression		ATC
reach - call sign for U.S. AirForce, Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC) reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude RCALT ready for issue RFI RFI GEN ready for take-off RSN GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive RCV GEN receive only RCO GEN REC Received (acknowledgement of receipt) Receiver Autonomous Integrity Monitoring Receiver autonomous integrity RCYNO GEN Receiver station RS GEN RCO REC REC REC RAIM RAIM RAIM RAIM RAIM RAIM RAIM ROC GEN Receiver autonomous integrity RAIM ROC RECEIVE REC RECEIVE RAIM RAIM RAIM RAIM RAIM RAIM ROC RECEIVE RECEIVE RAIM ROC RECEIVE RAIM RAIM RAIM RAIM RAIM ROC RECEIVE RECEIVE RAIM ROC RECEIVE RECEIVE RAIM RAIM RAIM RAIM ROC RECEIVE RECEIVE RAIM ROC RECEIVE RAIM RECH RECH RECH RECL RECL RECL RECL RECL RECL RECL RECL	man ala		CEN
Air Mobility Command (USAFAMC)  reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude RCALT RCALT RCATC ready for issue RFI RFTO ATC ready for take-off RFTO ATC reason RSN GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive RCV GEN receive RCC ICAO receive only R/O GEN Received (acknowledgement of receipt) Receiver Autonomous Integrity RAIM ATC Monitoring Receiver autonomous integrity RAIM Receiver station RS GEN receiver station RS GEN receiven station RS GEN receiven generation RS GEN receiven generation RS GEN receiver station RS GEN RECLR RECLR ICAO recemend			
reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude reach cruising altitude ready for issue ready for issue ready for take-off ready for take-off RFTO RFTO ATC reason RSN GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive REC ICAO receive only receive, only centers R/OC GEN Received (acknowledgement of receipt) Receiver Autonomous Integrity RAIM Romitoring Receiver autonomous integrity RAIM RCVNO GEN Receiver station RS GEN receiving capability out receiving capability out reception fair (radio logs only) reception fair (radio logs only) RF ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC receptance in flight RIF ICAO recleared RECLR ICAO RCMD GEN	Air Mobility Command	Ken	WIIL
reach cruising altitude ready for issue ready for issue ready for take-off reason RSN GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive RCV GEN receive only receive, only centers Received (acknowledgement of receipt) Receiver Autonomous Integrity Monitoring Receiver autonomous integrity RAIM RCYNO GEN RECEIVA ROC GEN RECEICAO RECEIVA ROC GEN RECEIVA ROC RECEIVA	,	RCA	ICAO
ready for take-off reason RSN GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive REC ICAO receive only receive, only centers Received (acknowledgement of receipt) Receiver Autonomous Integrity Monitoring Receiver autonomous integrity RAIM Receiver station RS GEN receiving capability out receiving fair (radio logs only) reception fair (radio logs only) RF RATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP REC	reach cruising altitude	RCALT	ATC
reason RSN GEN receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive REC ICAO receive NFC ICAO receive Only RO GEN receive, only centers ROC GEN Received (acknowledgement of receipt) Receiver Autonomous Integrity RAIM ATC Monitoring Receiver autonomous integrity RAIM ICAO monitoring receiver station RS GEN receiving capability out RCVNO GEN reception fair (radio logs only) RF ATC reception good (radio logs only) RN reception poor (radio logs only) RN reception poor (radio logs only) RP reception poor (radio logs only) RP reception poor (radio logs only) RP recelearance in flight RIF ICAO receleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN			
receipt RCPT GEN receive RCV GEN receive REC ICAO receive only R/O GEN receive only R/O GEN receive only receive, only centers R/OC GEN Received (acknowledgement of receipt) Receiver Autonomous Integrity RAIM ATC Monitoring Receiver autonomous integrity RAIM ICAO monitoring Receiver station RS GEN receiving capability out RCVNO GEN reception fair (radio logs only) RF ATC reception good (radio logs only) RN ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC recelearance in flight RIF ICAO receleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN	-		
receive RCV GEN receive REC ICAO receive only R/O GEN receive, only centers R/OC GEN Received (acknowledgement of receipt) Receiver Autonomous Integrity RAIM ATC Monitoring Receiver station RS GEN receiver station RS GEN receiving capability out RCVNO GEN reception fair (radio logs only) RF ATC reception good (radio logs only) RN ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC recelearance in flight RIF ICAO receleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN			
receive receive only receive, only centers R/OC GEN  Received (acknowledgement of receipt)  Receiver Autonomous Integrity RAIM ATC  Monitoring  Receiver autonomous integrity RAIM ICAO  monitoring  receiver station RS GEN  receiving capability out RCVNO GEN  reception fair (radio logs only) RF ATC  reception good (radio logs only) RN ATC  reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC  reception poor (radio logs only)  receiver autonomous integrity RAIM ICAO  monitoring  RS GEN  receiver station RS GEN  receiver station RS GEN  receiver station RS GEN  receiver station RCVNO GEN  reception fair (radio logs only) RF ATC  reception poor (radio logs only) RN ATC  reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC  reclearance in flight RIF ICAO  recleared RECLR ICAO  recommend RCMD GEN			
receive only receive, only centers R/OC GEN Received (acknowledgement of receipt) Receiver Autonomous Integrity Receiver autonomous integrity Receiver autonomous integrity Receiver autonomous integrity Receiver station Receiver station Receiver station Receiver gapability out Receiving capability out Receiving capability out Receiver fair (radio logs only) Receiver fair (radio logs only) Receiver station Receiver station Receiver station Receiver station Receiver data for the fair fair fair fair fair fair fair fair			
receive, only centers  Received (acknowledgement of receipt)  Receiver Autonomous Integrity  RAIM  ICAO  monitoring  receiver station  RS  GEN  receiving capability out  reception fair (radio logs only)  RF  ATC  reception good (radio logs only)  RO  ATC  reception nil (radio logs only)  RP  ATC  reception poor (radio logs only)  RP  ATC  recelearance in flight  RIF  ICAO  recleared  RECLR  ICAO  recommend  RCMD  GEN			
Received (acknowledgement of receipt)  Receiver Autonomous Integrity Monitoring Receiver autonomous integrity monitoring Receiver station Rece	receive, only centers		
receipt)  Receiver Autonomous Integrity Monitoring  Receiver autonomous integrity monitoring  receiver station receiving capability out reception fair (radio logs only) reception good (radio logs only) RF ATC reception nil (radio logs only) RR ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RE RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN	Received (acknowledgement of		
Monitoring Receiver autonomous integrity monitoring receiver station RS GEN receiving capability out reception fair (radio logs only) reception good (radio logs only) RG ATC reception nil (radio logs only) RN ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC recelearance in flight RIF ICAO recleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN			
monitoring receiver station RS GEN receiving capability out RCVNO GEN reception fair (radio logs only) RF ATC reception good (radio logs only) RG ATC reception nil (radio logs only) RN ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC recelearance in flight RIF ICAO recleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN		RAIM	ATC
receiver station RS GEN receiving capability out RCVNO GEN reception fair (radio logs only) RF ATC reception good (radio logs only) RG ATC reception nil (radio logs only) RN ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC reclearance in flight RIF ICAO recleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN	Receiver autonomous integrity	RAIM	ICAO
receiving capability out RCVNO GEN reception fair (radio logs only) RF ATC reception good (radio logs only) RG ATC reception nil (radio logs only) RN ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC recelearance in flight RIF ICAO recleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN		RS	GEN
reception good (radio logs only) RG ATC reception nil (radio logs only) RN ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC reclearance in flight RIF ICAO recleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN	receiving capability out	RCVNO	GEN
reception nil (radio logs only) RN ATC reception poor (radio logs only) RP ATC reclearance in flight RIF ICAO recleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN			
reception poor (radio logs only)     RP     ATC       reclearance in flight     RIF     ICAO       recleared     RECLR     ICAO       recommend     RCMD     GEN			
reclearance in flight RIF ICAO recleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN			
recleared RECLR ICAO recommend RCMD GEN	reclearance in flight		
recommend RCMD GEN			
1 recominguitation   RCON   ATC	reconfiguration	RCON	ATC
reconnaissance RECON GEN			
record RCRD GEN			

Definition	Contraction	Usage
record observation (weather reports	SA	NWS
only) record special observation (weather	RS	NWS
reports only)	KS	NWS
redispatch	RDSP	GEN
redispatch accepted	RDSPA	GEN
reduce	RDC	GEN
reduction in force	RIF	GEN GEN
reference BATCS report	REF REBAT	GEN
reference conversation	RECON	GEN
reference datum height (ILS)	RDH	ICAO
reference form	REFORM	GEN
reference invoice	REINV	GEN
reference letter reference letter from our office	RELET ROLET	GEN GEN
reference letter from your office	RULET	GEN
reference message	REMES	GEN
reference message from our office	ROMES	GEN
reference message from your office	RUMES	GEN
reference our memorandum	ROMEMO REFONE	GEN
reference our telephone conversation reference our TWX	REFONE	GEN GEN
reference PBS message	REPBS	GEN
reference PBS message from our	ROPBS	GEN
office		
reference requisition from our office	RORQN	GEN
reference requisition from your	RURQN	GEN
office reference telegram from our office	ROTEL	GEN
reference telegram from your office	RUTEL	GEN
reference your form	RUFORM	GEN
reference your memorandum	RUMEMO	GEN
reference your TWX	RUTWX	GEN
refuel	RFL	GEN
refuse regard	RFS RE	GEN GEN
regardless of altitude	RALT	ATC
regardless of destination airport	RODA	ATC
region	RGN	GEN
Regional AIS system centre	RASC	ICAO
regional and domestic air route area regional area forecast center	RDARA RAFC	GEN ICAO
Regional Communications Control	CCC	GEN
Center	CCC	GLIV
regional office	RO	GEN
regional office notice	RENOT	GEN
regional OPMET bulletin exchange	ROBEX	ICAO
regional supplementary procedures registration	SUPPS REG	ICAO ICAO
regular	RGLR	GEN
regulated output	RO	GEN
regulation	REG	GEN
Rehost Computer System	RCS	ATC
relative	RLTV	GEN
relative bearing relative humidity	RLBG RH	GEN NWS
relay equipment out of operation	RLANO	GEN
relay equipment resumed operation	RLAOK	GEN
relay station	RLSTN	GEN
relay to	RLA	ICAO
release	RLS	GEN
release subject your discretion reliable	SYD RELBL	GEN GEN
relief electronic maintenance	REMT	GEN
technician		
relieve	RLV	GEN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
relocate	RELCT	GEN
remain	RMN	GEN
remain on company frequency	RCF	ATC
remain well to right of course	RWRC	ATC
remainder of same route remaining overnight	RRS RON	ATC GEN
remark	RMK	ICAO
remark	RMRK	GEN
remarks (PIREP only)	RM	ATC
remote air-ground facility	RAGF	GEN
remote communication outlet	RCO	GEN
remote communications air/ground facility	RCAG	GEN
remote receiver	RRCVR	GEN
remote transmitter	RTMTR	GEN
remote transmitter/receiver	RTR	ATC
repair repeat	RPR RPT	GEN GEN
Repeat or I repeat	RPT	ICAO
reperforator	REPERF	GEN
repetitive flight plan	RPL	ICAO
replace	RPLC	GEN
reply by airmail	REPAML	GEN
reply by mail	REPML	GEN
reply by message reply by TWX	REPMES REPTWX	GEN GEN
report	RPRT	GEN
report back on course	RBOC	ATC
report back on frequency	RBOF	ATC
report established in block	REIB	ATC
report immediately upon leaving	RL	ATC
report immediately upon reaching	RR	ATC
report landing completed	RLC	ATC
report leaving	RL RLETFL	ICAO ATC
report leaving each thousand foot level		
report level	RLVL	GEN
report missing account radio failure	RADNO REP	NWS ICAO
report or reporting point report over	ROV	ATC
report over	RPSG	ATC
report proceeding on course	RPOC	ATC
report reaching	RR	ICAO
report time crossing	RTX	ATC
report time over	RTO	ATC
report when established on course	REOC	ATC
report when established well to right of course	REWRC	ATC
reported for duty	RPFOD	GEN
reports identification symbol	RIS	GEN
represent or representative	REP	GEN
request request	REQ RQ	GEN GEN
request altitude change	RAC	ATC
request altitude changes en route	RACE	ATC
request clearance	RQCL	ATC
request clearance to depart VFR and leave control zone at	RQDCZ	ATC
request clearance to enter control zone VFR at	RQECZ	ATC
request consideration	REQON	GEN
request flight plan	RQP	ICAO
request further airways	RFA	ATC
request if desired	REQID	GEN
Request in Trail Climb	RITC	ATC
Request in Trail Descent request level change en route	RITD RLCE	ATC ICAO
request level change en route request level not available	RLNA	ICAO
request fever not available	1411111	10/10

Definition	Contraction	Usage
request no SIDs or STARs	SSNO	ATC
request on file	RQOF	ATC
request permission	RQP	GEN
request present altitude request present position	RPA ROPP	ATC ATC
request present position request reply	RQRP	GEN
request supplementary flight plan	RQS	ICAO
request time and altitude over	RQTAO	ATC
request your recommendation	REQRCM	GEN
requested	REQSTD	GEN
require	RQR	GEN
required navigation performance	RNP	ICAO
requirements	RQMNTS	ICAO
requisition	RQN RERTE	GEN
reroute reroute	RRTE	ICAO ATC
rescue	RSCU	GEN
rescue boat	RB	ICAO
Rescue Coordination Center	RCC	GEN
rescue sub-center	RSC	ICAO
rescue vessel	RV	ICAO
research project	REP	GEN
reservation	RSVN	GEN
reserve	RES	GEN
resident	RES	GEN
responder beacon	RSP	ICAO
response rest of route unchanged	RESP RORU	GEN ATC
restrict	RESTR	NWS
restrict	RSTR	GEN
restricted area (followed by	R	ICAO
identification)		
resume normal speed	RNLS	ATC
resumed operation	RSOPN	GEN
retained	RTND	GEN
retard	RTRD	GEN
return	RTN	ICAO
return return to base	RTRN RTB	GEN ATC
return to base	RTS	GEN
returned account mechanical	RAM	GEN
returned account weather	RAWX	GEN
returning to ramp	RTR	ATC
reverse course	RC	ATC
reverse course and advise	RCADV	ATC
revise	RVS	GEN
rhumbline track	RLTK	ATC
ridge	RDG	NWS
right (direction of turn) right (runway identification)	RITE R	ICAO ICAO
right base	RB	ATC
right side	RS	ATC
right traffic pattern	RP	ATC
right turn after take-off	RT	ATC
Right-hand circuit	RHC	ICAO
Rio Grande	RIOGD	NWS
rising	RSG	NWS
road reconnaissance	RC	GEN
Rockies (mountains)	RCKY	NWS
rotate rotating	ROTG	GEN GEN
rotating rotation per minute	RPM	GEN
rough	RUF	NWS
round robin	RRBN	ATC
round trip	RT	GEN
route	RTE	GEN
route forecast	ROFOR	ICAO
routine	RTNE	GEN

2-2-24 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
routine PIREP	UA	ATC
Royal Air Force	RAF	GEN
Royal Australian Air Force	RAAF	GEN
Royal Canadian Navy	RCN	GEN
rules of the air and air traffic services	RAC	ICAO
runway	RWY	ICAO
runway	RY	GEN
runway (used in RVR measurement)	R	METAR
runway alignment indicator	RAI	ICAO
runway alignment indicator lights	RAIL	GEN
runway arresting gear	RAG	ICAO
runway center line	RCL	ICAO
runway center line lights	RCLL	ICAO
runway centerline light system	RCLS	GEN
runway centerline marking	RCLM	GEN
runway condition reading	RCR	GEN
runway control van	VAN	ICAO
runway edge light	REDL	ICAO
runway end identifier lights	REIL	GEN
runway end light	RENL	ICAO
Runway end safety area	RESA	ICAO
runway lead-in lighting system	RLLS	ICAO
runway reference point	RRP	GEN
runway reference point downwind	RRPD	GEN
runway reference point upwind	RRPU	GEN
runway remaining lights	RRL	GEN
runway supervisory unit	RSU	GEN
runway surface condition	RSCD	ICAO
runway threshold light	RTHL	ICAO
runway touchdown zone light	RTZL	ICAO
runway visibility by observer	RVO	GEN
runway visibility value	RVV	GEN
runway visual range	RVR	GEN
RVR midpoint	RVRM	GEN
RVR midpoint not available	RVRMNO	GEN
RVR not available	RVRNO	GEN
RVR rollout	RVRR	GEN
RVR rollout not available	RVRRNO	GEN
RVR ten minute average	RVRA	GEN
RVR ten minute average not available	RVRANO	GEN
RVR ten minute extremes not available	RVRENO	GEN
RVR touchdown	RVRT	GEN
RVR touchdown RVR touchdown not available RVV not available	RVRT RVRTNO RVVNO	GEN GEN GEN

 $\mathbf{S}$ 

Definition	Contraction	Usage
SafeAir One-Federal Aviation	FAA-1	ATC
Administration Administrator		
SafeAir Two-Federal Aviation Ad-	FAA-2	ATC
ministration Deputy Administrator		
saint	ST	GEN
same direction traffic	SADT	GEN
sand or sanded or sanding	SND	GEN
sandstorm	SS	METAR
sandstorm or dusting	SA	ICAO
sanitary	SAN	ICAO
Saskatchewan	SASK	NWS
satellite	STLT	GEN
satellite communication	SATCOM	ICAO
satisfy or satisfactory	SATFY	GEN
say time able	SAYTA	ATC

Definition	Contraction	Usage
scattered	SCT	NWS
schedule	SKED	GEN
scheduled data base	SDB	GEN
scheduled weather broadcast	SWB	GEN
sea level	SL SLP	GEN
sea level pressure seadrome	SEADRM	METAR GEN
seaplane base	SPB	GEN
search	SRCH	GEN
search and rescue	SAR	GEN
search and rescue region	SRR	ICAO
second (in line)	SCND	GEN
second (time)	SEC	GEN
secondary	SRY SECRA	ICAO GEN
secondary radar secondary surveillance radar	SSR	GEN
section	SXN	NWS
sector	SCTR	GEN
sector	SECT	ICAO
sector field office	SFO	GEN
sector field unit	SFU	GEN
sector manager	SECMR	GEN
security	SCTY	GEN
security control of air traffic security control of air traffic and air	SCAT SCATANA	GEN GEN
navigation aids	SCATAINA	GLIV
see our message	SOMSG	GEN
see your service	SYS	GEN
select	SLCT	GEN
selective calling	SELCAL	ATC
selective identification feature	SIF	ICAO
self-correcting automatic navigation	SCAN	GEN
semi-annual semi-automatic flight inspection	S/A SAFI	GEN GEN
semi-automatic flight inspection air-	SAFI	GEN
craft	SALL	GLIV
semicolon	SCLN	GEN
send/receive center	S/RC	GEN
sensitivity	SENS	GEN
separation	SEPN	GEN
sequence	SEQ	GEN
sequence flashing lights service	SFL SER	GEN ICAO
service	SVC	GEN
service available during scheduled	HS	ICAO
operations		
service available to meet operational	НО	ICAO
requirements		
serviceable	SVCBL	ICAO
serving	SVG	GEN
several	SVRL SEV	GEN ICAO
severe severe	SVR	GEN
severe local storms	SELS	NWS
severe weather avoidance plan	SWAP	GEN
severe weather forecast	WW	NWS
Shall I cancel telegram number?	QTA	ICAO
Or cancel telegram number	0.777	7016
Shall I run my test tape/a test	QJH	ICAO
sentence	MI	METAR
shallow shallow	MI SHLW	METAR
shallow fog	MIFG	NWS METAR
shift (weather reports only)	SHFT	NWS
short	SHRT	GEN
short approach lighting system	SALS	GEN
short approach lighting system with	SALSF	GEN
sequenced flashing lights		

Definition	Contraction	Usage
short range	SRG	ICAO
short range navigation system	SHORN	GEN
short take-off and landing	STOL	GEN
shortly	SHRTLY	NWS
shortwave	SHRTWV	GEN
should	SHUD SHWR	ATC
shower	SHWK	NWS METAR
showers shutdown	SHTDN	GEN
Sick leave	SL	GEN
Side lobe suppression	SLS	GEN
Sierra Nevada	SIERNEV	NWS
SIGMET	WS	NWS
signal	SGL	GEN
signature	SIG	GEN
signed	SGD	GEN
significant	SGFNT	GEN
significant meteorological	SIGMET	GEN
information		
significant weather	SIGWX	ICAO
simple approach lighting system	SALS	ICAO
simplified abbreviated visual	SAVASI	GEN
approach slope indicator	CDE	CENT
simplified directional facility	SDF SSALS	GEN
simplified short approach lighting	SSALS	GEN
system	CCAID	CEN
simplified short approach lighting	SSALR	GEN
system with runway alignment indicator lights		
simplified short approach lighting	SSALF	GEN
system with sequenced flashers	SSALF	GEN
simulated approach	SIM	ATC
simulated approach	SFO	ATC
simultaneous	SIMUL	GEN
simultaneous automatic broadcast	SABH	GEN
homer		
simultaneous compass locator at	SLMM	GEN
middle marker		
simultaneous compass locator at	SLOM	GEN
outer marker		
single	SNGL	GEN
single channel simplex	SCS	GEN
single frequency approach	SFA	GEN
single isolated wheel load	SIWL	ICAO
single sideband	SSB	ICAO
sky clear	SKC	METAR
sky condition (PIREP only)	SK	ATC
sleet slight	SLT SLGT	NWS GEN
slight chance	PROB30	METAR
slope	SLP	GEN
slow	SLO	GEN
slow	SLW	ICAO
slush on runway	SLR	NWS
small	SML	GEN
smoke	FU	METAR
smooth	SMTH	NWS
snow	SN	METAR
snow	SNW	NWS
snow and ice on runway	SIR	NWS
snow depth increase in past hour	SNOINCR	NWS
snow grains (weather reports only)	SG	METAR
snow pellets/small hail (less than	GS	METAR
1/4")	CHCN	) (EEE + 2)
snow showers	SHSN	METAR
snow showers	SNSH	ICAO
snowbank snowfall	SNBNK SNWFL	NWS NWS
SHOWIAH	BINWIL	1 14 W D

Definition	Contraction	Usage
snowflake	SNFLK	NWS
so as to reach	SATR	ATC
solar-geophysical data	SGD	NWS
solid	SLD	NWS
sometime	SMTM	GEN
somewhat souls on board	SMWHT SOB	GEN ATC
south or southern latitude	S	ICAO
south plains	SPLNS	NWS
southbound	SB	ICAO
southbound	SBND	ATC
south-east	SE	ICAO
south-eastbound	SEB	ICAO
southeasterly (weather reports only)	SELY	NWS
southeastern (weather reports only)	SERN	NWS
Southern Region, FAA	ASO	GEN
south-south east	SSE	ICAO
south-south west	SSW	ICAO NWS
south-southeastern (weather reports only)	SSERN	NWS
south-southeastward (weather reports only)	SSEWD	NWS
south-southwestern (weather reports	SSWRN	NWS
only)		
south-southwestward (weather reports only)	SSWWD	NWS
south-west	SW	ICAO
Southwest Region, FAA	ASW	GEN
south-westbound	SWB	ICAO
southwesterly (weather reports only)	SWLY	NWS
southwestern (weather reports only)	SWRN	NWS
space environment laboratory	SEL	GEN
space environment service center	SESC	GEN
space vehicle number	SVN	GEN
special special air-report	SPL ARS	GEN GEN
special handling service for aircraft	XH	GEN
special requisition priority number	SRPN	GEN
special traffic management program	STMP	ATC
special use airspace	SUA	GEN
special VFR	SVFR	GEN
specification	SPEC	GEN
spectrometric oil analysis program	SOAP	ATC
speed	SPD	GEN
speed at pilots discretion	SAPD	GEN
speed limiting point	SLP	ICAO
spiral	SPRL	GEN
spot wind	SPOT PY	ICAO
spray spread	SPRD	METAR NWS
sprinkle	SPKL	NWS
squadron	SQDN	GEN
squall	SQ	METAR
squall line	SQLN	NWS
squawk	SQK	ATC
squawk mode code	SMC	GEN
stability index	SX	NWS
stabilized local oscillator	STALO	GEN
stable	STBL	GEN
stack entry time	SET	ATC
stagnation	STAGN	NWS
standard	STD	GEN
standard 2400' high-intensity	ALSF-1	GEN
approach lighting system with sequenced flashers (Category I		
configuration)		
comparation,	l .	1

2-2-26 Encode

Definition	Contraction	Usage
standard 2400' high-intensity	ALSF-2	GEN
approach lighting system with		
sequenced flashers (Category II configuration)		
standard form	SF	GEN
standard holding pattern	SP	GEN
standard holding procedure	SHP	GEN
standard instrument approach	SIA	GEN
standard instrument approach procedure	SIAP	GEN
standard instrument departure	SID	GEN
standard jet penetration	SJP	GEN
standard low frequency range	SLRAP	GEN
approach		
standard omni range approach	SORAP	GEN
standard operating procedure Standard Positioning Service	SOP SPS	GEN ATC
standard rositioning service	SR	GEN
standard regional route transmitting	RUT	ICAO
frequencies		
standard terminal arrival	STAR	GEN
standards and recommended practices	SARPS	ICAO
standby	SDBY	GEN
standby for further clearance	SBFC	ATC
standing lenticular altocumulus	ACSL	NWS
standing lenticular cirrocumulus	CCSL	NWS
standing lenticular stratocumulus	SCSL	NWS
start climb start descent	STCLB STDST	ATC ATC
station	STN	GEN
station administrator	STADMR	GEN
station manager	STMGR	GEN
station pressure	SP	NWS
stationary stationary	STNR STNRY	ICAO NWS
status	STS	ICAO
statute mile	SM	GEN
statute mile radius	SMR	GEN
steady	STDY	GEN
stereo routes stop-end (related to RVR)	STRO END	GEN ICAO
stopway	STWY	GEN
stopway	SWY	ICAO
stopway light	STWL	ICAO
stored flight plan program	SFPP	ATC
stored program for alpha numerics	SPAN STM	GEN NWS
storm straight in approach	STA	ICAO
straight-in approach	SI	GEN
strategic plan of operation	SPO	ATC
strategic planning team	SPT	ATC
strategic navigation	SN	GEN
stratiform stratiform	STF STFRM	ICAO NWS
stratocumulus	SC	NWS
stratus	ST	NWS
stratus fractus	STFRA	NWS
strong	STG	NWS
subject terminal control release	STR SUBJ	ICAO
subject to subject to correction	SUBFIX	GEN
submit	SMT	GEN
subside	SBSD	NWS
substitute	SUB	GEN
sufficient	SUF	GEN
suggest	SUG SMRY	GEN GEN
Summary	SIVIIV I	ULN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
sunrise	SR	GEN
sunrise to sunset	HJ	ICAO
sunset	SS	GEN
sunset to sunrise	HN	ICAO
super high frequency	SHF	GEN
supercharge	SUPCHG	GEN
supercooled/freezing	FZ	METAR
superintendent	SUPT	GEN
superior	SUPR	GEN
supersede	SUPSD	GEN
supersonic transport	SST	ICAO
supervisor	SUPVR	GEN
supervisory electronics specialist	SES	GEN
supplement	SUPPL	GEN
supplemental weather service	SWSL	ATC
location		
supplementary aviation weather	SAWRS	GEN
reporting station		
supplementary flight plan	SPL	ICAO
supply	SUP	GEN
surface	SFC	GEN
surface aviation observation	SAO	NWS
surface movement control	SMC	ICAO
surface movement radar	SMR	ICAO
surface picture	SURPIC	ATC
surround	SRND	GEN
surveillance approach	SA	GEN
surveillance radar approach	SRA	ICAO
surveillance radar element of preci-	SRE	ICAO
sion approach radar system		
suspend	SUSP	GEN
swelling	SWLG	NWS
synchronous meteorological satellite	SMS	GEN
synopsis	SYNS	NWS
synoptic	SYNOP	NWS
system	SYS	GEN
System Command Center	SCC	GEN
system engineer	SE	GEN
systems maintenance sector	SMS	GEN
systems navigation	SN	GEN

T

Definition	Contraction	Usage
T visual approach slope indicator	T-VASIS	ICAO
system		
TACAN only	TAO	ATC
tactical air command liaison officer	TACLO	GEN
tactical air navigation	TACR	GEN
tactical air navigational aid	TACAN	GEN
tactical customer advocate	TCA	ATC
tail wind	TAIL	ICAO
tailwind	TLWD	ATC
take-off	TKOF	GEN
take-off distance available	TODA	ICAO
take-off gross weight	TOG	GEN
take-off run available	TORA	ICAO
tandum	TAND	GEN
taxiing	TXG	ATC
taxiing guidance system	TGS	ICAO
taxiway	TWY	GEN
taxiway link	TWYL	ICAO
team supervisor	TS	GEN
Technical Center, FAA	ACT	GEN
technical reason	TECR	ICAO
technical standard order	TSO	GEN

teleautograph telecommunications telegraph reply telegraph reply TELRY GEN TELRY GEN TELRY Telemetry TLM ATC Telephone FONE GEN telephone TEL ICAO TELCO GEN telephone company TELCO GEN telephone conference TELCON GEN teletype switching facilities TTS GEN teletypes witching facilities TTS GEN teletypewriter communications out of service teletypewriter communications TYPNO GEN returned to service teletypewriter exchange service teletypewriter exchange service teletypewriter station TTY GEN temperature T ICAO temperature T TICAO temperature TTY GEN temporary TEMP GEN temporary TEMP GEN temporary TEMP GEN temporary TEMP GEN temporary TEMPO METAR TAPER GEN temporary duty TDY GEN temporary temporary duty TDY GEN temporary reserved airspace TRA ICAO tendency TNDCY GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal control area TCA TERM TCAO Terminal control area TCA TCA Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDUS TERMS GEN TERMS GEN TERMS GEN TERMS GEN TERMS GEN TERMS TELCY GEN TERMS TELCO TERMS TELCO GEN TERMS TELCO TERMS TELCO TERMS TELCO TERMS TTY TO
telegraph reply Telemetry TLM ATC telephone FONE GEN Telephone TEL ICAO telephone TEL ICAO telephone company TELCO GEN telephone exchange TELEX GEN teletype witching facilities TTS GEN teletypewriter TT GEN teletypewriter communications out of service teletypewriter communications TYPOK GEN teletypewriter station teletypewriter station TTY GEN temperature T T ICAO temperature T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
Telemetry telephone teletype switching facilities teletype switching facilities teletypewriter teletypewriter teletypewriter communications out of service teletypewriter communications returned to service teletypewriter exchange service teletypewriter exchange service teletypewriter station TTY GEN temperature teletypewriter station tryppok temperature TEMP GEN temperature TEMP GEN temporary TEMPO METAR temporary TMPRY GEN temporary temporary appointment pending establishment of a register temporary duty temporary duty temporary reserved airspace TRA ICAO tendency TNDCY GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart terminal area surveillance radar trypok terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA Terminal Doppler Weather Radar terminal control area TCA Terminal Doppler Weather Radar terminal information processing system terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN
telephone TEL ICAO telephone OTEL ICAO telephone company TELCO GEN telephone conference TELCON GEN telephone exchange TELEX GEN teletype switching facilities TTS GEN teletypewriter TT GEN teletypewriter TT GEN teletypewriter Communications out of Service teletypewriter communications TYPOK GEN returned to service teletypewriter exchange service TWX GEN returned to service teletypewriter station TTY GEN temperature TT ICAO temperature TEMP GEN temperature TEMP GEN temperature (PIREP only) TA ATC temporary TEMPO METAR temporary appointment pending Setablishment of a register temporary duty TDY GEN temporary reserved airspace TRA ICAO tendency TNDCY GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal forecast TAF METAR terminal information processing system terminal information processing system terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
telephone company TELCO GEN telephone company TELCON GEN telephone conference TELCON GEN telephone exchange TELEX GEN teletype switching facilities TTS GEN teletype switching facilities TTS GEN teletypewriter TT GEN teletypewriter communications out of Service TYPNO GEN service TELETY GEN teletypewriter communications TYPOK GEN service TELETY GEN teletypewriter communications TYPOK GEN teletypewriter exchange service TWX GEN teletypewriter station TTY GEN temperature T ICAO temperature TEMP GEN temperature TEMP GEN temporary TEMPO METAR temporary TEMPO METAR temporary TMPRY GEN temporary appointment pending establishment of a register temporary duty TDY GEN temdency TNDCY GEN tendency TNDCY GEN tendency TNDCY GEN terminal area chart TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TAR ICAO terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal automated radar services TARS GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TMA ICAO Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDWR ATC terminal forecast TAF METAR terminal information processing system terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
telephone company telephone conference telephone exchange teletype writer teletype writer teletypewriter communications out of service teletypewriter communications returned to service teletypewriter exchange service TWX GEN temperature TEMP GEN temporary TEMPO METAR temporary temporary appointment pending establishment of a register temporary duty TDY GEN temporary duty TDY GEN temporary reserved airspace TRA ICAO tendency tentative TNTV GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA TCA GEN Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDUS GEN Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDWR ATC terminal forecast TAF METAR terminal information processing system terminal radar approach control facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
telephone conference telephone exchange teletype switching facilities teletypewriter teletypewriter teletypewriter communications out of service teletypewriter communications returned to service teletypewriter exchange service teletypewriter exchange service teletypewriter exchange service teletypewriter station TTY GEN temperature TEMP GEN temperature TEMP GEN temperature TEMP GEN temporary TEMPO METAR temporary TEMPO METAR temporary TEMPO METAR temporary TAPER GEN temporary appointment pending establishment of a register temporary duty TDY GEN temporary reserved airspace TRA ICAO tendency TNDCY GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TAC TEMP TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal control area TCA TCA GEN TEMPO TA TAC TAC TAC TAC TAC TEMPO TOY GEN TOY GEN TOY TOY GEN TOY TOY GEN TOY
telephone exchange teletype switching facilities teletypewriter teletypewriter teletypewriter communications out of service teletypewriter communications teletypewriter communications teletypewriter communications TYPOK GEN  TYPOK GEN  TYPOK GEN  TELEX GEN  TYPOOK GEN  TELEX GEN  TYPOOK GEN  TELEX GEN  TYPOOK GEN  TELEX GEN  TELEX GEN  TELEX GEN  TELEX GEN  TELEX GEN  TYPOOK GEN  TELEX GEN  TTYPOOK GEN  TELEX GEN  TTYPOOK GEN  TELEX GEN  TTYPOOK GEN  TELEX GEN  TTY GEN  TELEX GEN  TELEX GEN  TTYPOOK GEN  TELEX GEN  TTYPOOK GEN  TELEX TELEX TELEX GEN  TELEX T
teletype switching facilities  teletypewriter  teletypewriter communications out of service  teletypewriter communications  teletypewriter communications  returned to service  teletypewriter exchange service  teletypewriter exchange service  teletypewriter station  temperature  temperature  temperature (PIREP only)  temporary  temporary  temporary  temporary  temporary appointment pending  establishment of a register  temporary duty  temporary reserved airspace  temporary reserved airspace  tendency  tentative  terminal  terminal  terminal area chart  terminal area surveillance radar  terminal area surveillance radar  terminal control area  terminal control area  terminal loppler Weather Radar  terminal information processing  system  terminal radar approach control  facility  terminal radar approach control  terminal radar approach control  terminal radar approach control  terminal radar approach control  TRACAB  TRACAB  GEN
teletypewriter communications out of service  teletypewriter communications
teletypewriter communications returned to service  teletypewriter exchange service  teletypewriter exchange service  teletypewriter station  TTY  GEN  temperature  T ICAO  temperature  TEMP GEN  temporary  TEMPO METAR  temporary  TEMPO METAR  temporary  TEMPO METAR  temporary  TEMPO METAR  temporary  TOPY  TOPY
returned to service  teletypewriter exchange service  teletypewriter station  temperature  temperature  T ICAO  temperature  TEMP GEN  temporary  temporary  TEMPO METAR  temporary  temporary  temporary appointment pending  establishment of a register  temporary duty  temporary reserved airspace  temdency  tentative  TNTV  GEN  terminal  TRML  GEN  terminal area chart  terminal area surveillance radar  terminal area surveillance radar  terminal automated radar services  terminal control area  terminal Doppler Weather Radar  terminal forecast  terminal radar approach control in  TRACAB  GEN  TRACO  GEN  TRACO  TR
teletypewriter station temperature temperature temperature temperature (PIREP only) temporary temporary temporary temporary temporary appointment pending establishment of a register temporary duty temporary reserved airspace temtendency temtential teminal trank teminal TRML TAPER GEN temtential terminal TRML GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart terminal area chart terminal area surveillance radar terminal automated radar services terminal control area terminal Doppler Weather Radar terminal Doppler Weather Radar terminal instrument procedures terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN TRACA
temperature TEMP GEN temperature (PIREP only) TA ATC temporary TEMPO METAR temporary TEMPO METAR temporary TEMPO METAR temporary appointment pending establishment of a register temporary duty TDY GEN temporary reserved airspace TRA ICAO tendency TNDCY GEN teminal TRML GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TAR ICAO teminal area surveillance radar TAR ICAO terminal area surveillance radar TAR ICAO terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal communications TCOM GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDWR ATC terminal Doppler Weather Radar TAF METAR terminal forecast TAF GEN terminal information processing system terminal instrument procedures TERPS GEN terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
temperature (PIREP only) temperature (PIREP only) temporary temporary temporary temporary temporary temporary appointment pending establishment of a register temporary duty temporary reserved airspace temporary reserved airspace tendency temporary reserved airspace tendency temporary reserved airspace terminal TRML GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart terminal area chart terminal area surveillance radar terminal area surveillance radar terminal automated radar services TARS GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN TCA TCA TERMA ICAO Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDUS GEN TOW TERMA TOC TERMA TAC TERMA TAC GEN TERMA TC TERMA TCA GEN TERMA TCA GEN TERMA TCA GEN TERMA TCA TERMA TTAC TTAC TTAC TTAC TTAC TTAC TTAC TT
temperature (PIREP only) temporary temporary temporary temporary temporary temporary appointment pending establishment of a register temporary duty temporary reserved airspace tendency tendency tentative tentative terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart terminal area surveillance radar terminal area surveillance radar terminal automated radar services terminal communications terminal control area TCA TCA GEN TCA GEN TCA GEN TCA GEN TARS GEN TCA GEN TCA GEN TARS GEN TERMINA GEN TARS GEN TARS GEN TERMINA TAR TAR TAR TAR TAR TAR TAR TAR TAR TA
temporary temporary temporary temporary temporary temporary appointment pending establishment of a register temporary duty temporary reserved airspace tendency tendency temporary reserved airspace tendency tentative terminal TRML TRML TRML TRML TRML TRML TRML TRML
temporary appointment pending establishment of a register temporary duty TDY GEN temporary reserved airspace TRA ICAO tendency TNDCY GEN tentative TNTV GEN terminal area chart TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TAR ICAO terminal area surveillance radar TAR ICAO terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal automated radar services TARS GEN terminal communications TCOM GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal pata Link System TDLS GEN Terminal Data Link System TDLS GEN Terminal forecast TAF METAR TOWR ATC terminal information processing TRAS GEN TERPS TERPS GEN TERPS TERPS GEN TERPS
temporary appointment pending establishment of a register  temporary duty temporary reserved airspace temporary reserved airspace tendency tentative tentative terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart terminal area surveillance radar terminal area surveillance radar terminal automated radar services terminal communications terminal control area terminal Data Link System Terminal Doppler Weather Radar terminal forecast terminal information processing system terminal instrument procedures terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
temporary duty temporary reserved airspace tendency tendency tentative terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart terminal area surveillance radar terminal area surveillance radar terminal automated radar services terminal communications TCM GEN terminal control area TASR GEN terminal automated radar services TARS GEN terminal TCA GEN TERMI TOM GEN TOM GEN TOM GEN TOM GEN TOM
temporary reserved airspace TRA ICAO tendency TNDCY GEN tentative TNTV GEN terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TAR ICAO terminal area surveillance radar TAR GEN terminal automated radar services TARS GEN terminal communications TCOM GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal forceast TARS GEN Terminal Data Link System TDLS GEN Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDWR ATC terminal forceast TAF METAR terminal information processing TIPS GEN system terminal instrument procedures TERPS GEN terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
tendency tentative tentative terminal terminal terminal area chart terminal area surveillance radar terminal area surveillance radar terminal area surveillance radar terminal area surveillance radar terminal automated radar services terminal communications TCOM GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN Terminal Data Link System TDLS GEN Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDWR ATC terminal forecast TAF METAR terminal information processing system terminal instrument procedures TERPS GEN terminal radar TRAD GEN terminal radar approach control facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
terminal TRML GEN terminal area chart TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TAR ICAO terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal automated radar services TARS GEN terminal communications TCOM GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal Data Link System TDLS GEN Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDWR ATC terminal forecast TAF METAR terminal information processing System terminal instrument procedures TERPS GEN terminal radar TRAD GEN terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
terminal area chart TAC GEN terminal area surveillance radar TAR ICAO terminal area surveillance radar TASR GEN terminal automated radar services TARS GEN terminal communications TCOM GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TCA GEN terminal Data Link System TDLS GEN Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDWR ATC terminal forecast TAF METAR terminal information processing TIPS GEN system terminal instrument procedures TERPS GEN terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
terminal area surveillance radar terminal area surveillance radar terminal area surveillance radar terminal automated radar services terminal communications terminal control area terminal control area TCA
terminal area surveillance radar terminal automated radar services terminal communications terminal control area terminal control area TCA TCA Terminal Data Link System TDLS Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDWR Terminal forecast TAF TAF TERMINAL TAF TAF TERMINAL TAF TAF TERMINAL TAF TERMINAL TAF TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN
terminal automated radar services terminal communications terminal control area terminal control area terminal control area TCA TERMA TCAO Terminal Data Link System TDLS TERMINA TOWN TERMINA TOWN TERMINA TOWN TERMINA TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN
terminal communications terminal control area terminal control area terminal control area TCA TERMINAL ICAO Terminal Data Link System TDLS TERMINAL ICAO TERMINAL ICAO TERMINAL ICAO TERMINAL ICAO TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOW
terminal control area TCA GEN terminal control area TMA ICAO Terminal Data Link System TDLS GEN Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDWR ATC terminal forecast TAF METAR terminal information processing TIPS GEN system terminal instrument procedures TERPS GEN terminal radar TRAD GEN terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
terminal control area TMA ICAO Terminal Data Link System TDLS GEN Terminal Doppler Weather Radar TDWR ATC terminal forecast TAF METAR terminal information processing System terminal instrument procedures TERPS GEN terminal radar TRAD GEN terminal radar TRAD GEN terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
Terminal Doppler Weather Radar terminal forecast terminal information processing system terminal instrument procedures terminal radar terminal radar TERPS GEN TERPS GEN terminal radar TRAD GEN terminal radar approach control facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
terminal forecast TAF METAR terminal information processing TIPS GEN system terminal instrument procedures TERPS GEN terminal radar TRAD GEN terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
terminal information processing system  terminal instrument procedures terminal radar terminal radar terminal radar approach control facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN TRACON GEN TRACON GEN
system terminal instrument procedures terminal radar terminal radar terminal radar approach control facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN TRACON GEN TRACAB GEN
terminal radar TRAD GEN terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
terminal radar approach control TRACON GEN facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
facility terminal radar approach control in TRACAB GEN
terminal radar service area TRSA GEN
terminal secondary radar beacon TSEC GEN terminal VOR TVOR GEN
terminal VOR TVOR GEN terminate TRMT GEN
terminate TRNT GEN terrain TRRN GEN
terrain following TF GEN
Tethered Aerostat Radar System TARS GEN
tetrahedron TET GEN
Text TXT ICAO
The last message received by me was LR ICAO
The last message sent by me was LS ICAOor last message was
thereafter THRFTR GEN
thick THK NWS
thin THN NWS
This is a channel-continuity-check of CH ICAO
transmission to permit comparison of your record of channel- sequence
numbers of messages received on the channel

Definition	Contraction	Usage
This is a duplicate message (to be used in AFS as a procedure signal)	DUPE	ICAO
thousand	THSD	GEN
threaten	THTN	GEN
threshold	THLD	GEN
threshold	THR	ATC
threshold crossing height	TCH	GEN
threshold crossing height downwind	TCHD	GEN
threshold crossing height upwind	TCHU	GEN
through	THRU	GEN
throughout	THRUT	GEN
thunder	THDR	NWS
thunderhead	THD	NWS
thunderstorm	TS	METAR
thunderstorm	TSTM	NWS
thunderstorm information not available	TSNO	METAR
thunderstorm with duststorm or sandstorm	TSSA	METAR
thunderstorm with hail	TSGR	METAR
thunderstorm with ice pellets	TSPL	METAR
thunderstorm with rain	TSRA	METAR
thunderstorm with small hail	TSGS	METAR
thunderstorm with snow	TSSN	METAR
time (PIREP only)	TM	ATC
time and altitude over	TAO	ATC
time and attendance report	TANDA	GEN
time check	TC	ATC
time delay	TDEL	GEN
Time Dilution of Precision	TDOP	ATC
time of delivery	TOD	GEN
time of receipt	TOR	GEN
time of transmission	TOT	GEN
to be continued	TOC	GEN
today tolerance	TDA TLRNC	GEN GEN
tomorrow	TMW	GEN
tonight	TNGT	GEN
too long to print	TLTP	GEN
top of climb	TOC	ICAO
top of overcast	TOVC	NWS
topping	TPG	NWS
tornado	TDO	ICAO
tornado/water spout	+FC	METAR
total aboard	TA	GEN
touch and go landing	TGL	GEN
touchdown	TD	ATC
touchdown zone	TDZ	GEN
touchdown zone elevation	TDZE	ATC
touchdown zone light (system)	TDZL	GEN
toward	TWD	GEN
tower	TWR	GEN
tower en route control	TEC	ATC
tower en route control area	TECA	ATC
towering	TWRG	NWS
towering cumulus	TCU	NWS
trace (weather reports only)	T	NWS
track	TR	ICAO
traffic traffic alert and collision avoidance	TFC TCAS	GEN GEN
system Traffic information broadcast by	TIBA	ICAO
aircraft		
traffic management	TM	ATC
traffic management program alert	TMPA	ATC
traffic on request	TOR	ATC
traffic pattern altitude	TPA	ATC
traffic received	TFRCD	ATC

2-2-28 Encode

training	Definition	Contraction	Usage
training         TRNG         GEN           Trans-Atlantic         TSATLC         GEN           trans-continental         TCNTL         GEN           transcribed weather broadcast         TWEB         GEN           transfer         TSFR         GEN           transfer of control point         TCP         ATC           transient         TSNT         GEN           transient         TSNT         GEN           transient         TSNT         GEN           transition         TRSN         GEN           transition level         TRLVL         ICAO           transition level         TRLVL         ICAO           transition level         TRLVL         ICAO           transmit ransition level         TRLVL         ICAO           transmit ransition level         TRNS         ICAO           transmit ransition         TS         GEN           transmitter station         TS         GEN           transmitting capability returned to         TSMOK         GEN           transmitting capability returned to         TSMOK         GEN           transportafic         TSPAC         GEN           transportife         TINOP         ATC <td>traffic zone</td> <td>TFZ</td> <td>GEN</td>	traffic zone	TFZ	GEN
Trans-Atlantic         TSATLC         GEN           trans-continental         TCNTL         GEN           transer         TSFR         GEN           transfer         TSFR         GEN           transfer of control point         TCP         ATC           transier         TRAN         ATC           transient         TRAN         ATC           transition         TRSNT         GEN           transition         TRSN         GEN           transition altitude         TA         ICAO           transition level         TRLVL         ICAO           transition level         TRLVL         ICAO           transmit         TMT         GEN           transmit or transmitter         TRANS         ICAO           transmitter distributor         TD         GEN           transmitting capability out of service         TSMOK         GEN           transmitti			GEN
trans-continental         TCNTL         GEN           transcribed weather broadcast         TWEB         GEN           transfer         TSPR         GEN           transfer of control point         TCP         ATC           transient         TRAN         ATC           transient         TSNT         GEN           transition         TRSN         GEN           transition altitude         TA         ICAO           transition level         TRLVL         ICAO           transmit         TMT         GEN           transmit or transmitter         TRANS         ICAO           transmitter distributor         TD         GEN           transmitter distributor         TD         GEN           transmitter distributor         TD         GEN           transmitting capability out of service         TSMNO         GEN           transmitting capability returned to         TSMOK         GEN           service         TSMOK         GEN           Transportific         TSPAC         GEN           transportation         TRNSP         GEN           Transport moperative         TINOP         ATC           Transportation         TRNSP         <			
transcribed weather broadcast transfer transfiter transfiter transfiter transfiter transmit transfiter transmit transmoder transponder transponder transponder transport inoperative transport transport Transport Transport transport transport transmoder transport transmoder transportation transportation transportation transportation request transportation request travel arrangements without travel arrangements without government expense travel order travel arrangements without government expense travel order treated trend			
transfer for control point transfer of control point transier of control point TCP ATC transient TRAN ATC transition TRSN GEN transition altitude TA ICAO transition altitude TA ICAO transmit TRAN ICAO transmit or transmitter TRANS ICAO transmiter distributor TD GEN transmitter distributor TD GEN transmitting capability out of service TSMNO GEN transmitting capability out of service TSMNO GEN TRANSITING CONTRANSITING CONTRANSITING CONTRANSITING CONTRANSITING CONTRANSITION CONTRANSITION CONTRANSITION CONTRANSITION CONTRANSITION CONTRANSITION CONTRANSITION CONTRANSPORT	trans-continental		
transfer of control point TCP ATC transient TRAN ATC TRANS GEN transition altitude TA ICAO TRANS GEN Transition level TRLVL ICAO transmit TMT GEN TRANS ICAO Transmit TMT GEN TRANS ICAO Transmitter distributor TD GEN TRANS ICAO Transmitter distributor TD GEN TRANSITING CAPABILITY OF THE ATT			
transient TRAN ATC transient TSNT GEN transition TRSN GEN transition altitude transition altitude transition altitude transmit TRLVL ICAO transmit TMT GEN transmit TRANS ICAO transmiter distributor TD GEN transmiting capability out of service transmiting capability out of service transmiting capability out of service TSMOK GEN transmiting capability out of service transmiting capability out of service TSMOK GEN transporting capability out of service TSMOK GEN transporder PARROT GEN transponder PARROT GEN transponder PARROT GEN transport TRNSP GEN Transport TRNSP GEN Transport TRNSP GEN Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation TRNSP GEN Transportation Fequest T/R GEN Transportation Fequest T/R GEN Transportation Security TSA GEN Administration Trapping layer TRPLYR NWS travel TVL GEN travel arrangements without TAWOG GEN government expense travel order TO GEN treated TRTD GEN treated TRTD GEN treated TRND ICAO tributary TRIB NWS tri-color visual approach slope indicator tropical TRPCL NWS tropical (air mass) TRPCL NWS tropical (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical continental (air mass) TROP NWS tropical c			
transient transition transition altitude transition level transition level transmit transmit transmit transmit transmit or transmitter transmiter distributor transmitting capability out of service transmitting capability returned to service transmiting capability returned to service transportation transponder transponder transponder transponder transport Transport One-Secretary of Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation transportation Security Administration trapping layer travel arrangements without government expense travel order tricolor visual approach slope indicator tropical trough tricolor in transport true air speed true bearing true lot after take-off turn lot alter turn lot of transport transportation trapping layer TRPLY TRPLY TRO GEN TRANSP GEN TRANS TRANS GEN TRANSP GEN TRANSP GEN TRANSP GEN TRANSP GEN TRANSP GEN TRANS TRA			
transition transition altitude transition altitude transition level transition altitude transition level transition altitude transition level transmiter transmit TMT GEN transmit TMT GEN transmiter transmitter TRANS ICAO transmiter distributor transmiter station TS GEN transmitting capability out of service transmitting capability returned to service Trans-Pacific TSPAC GEN transponder TRANS GEN Trans-Pacific TSPAC GEN transponder TRNSP GEN Transponder TRNSP Transponder TRNSP Transport TRNSP GEN Transport TRNSP Transport DOT-1 ATC Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transport TSNSP Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transport TSNSP Transport Transport TSNSP Transport Transport TSNSP Transport Transport TSNSP Transport Transport Transport TSNSP Transport Transport TSNSP Transport Transport Transport TSNSP Transport Transport Transport TSNSP Transport Transport TSNSP Transport Transport TSNSP Transport Transport TSNSP Transport Transport Transport TSNSP Transport			
transition altitude transition level transmit transmit transmit transmit transmit or transmitter transmitter distributor transmitter station transmitting capability out of service transmitting capability out of service transmitting capability returned to service  Trans-Pacific Trans-Pacific Transponder PARROT GEN transponder PARROT GEN transport Transport Transport Transport Transport Transport DOT-1 ATC Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation Transportation Transportation Security Administration trapping layer TRPLYR TVL GEN Travel Travel TVL GEN travel Travel order Travel order Transportation Treated TRTD GEN travel order TRTD GEN treated TRTD GEN treated TRTD GEN trend TRTD GEN TREND ICAO tributary TRIB NWS tri-color visual approach slope indicator tropical (air mass) T TC ICAO tropopause TROP NWS trougle TROP NWS trougle TREL GEN TROP NWS trougle TROP NWS trougle TRUB TROP NWS trougle TRUB TRUB TROP NWS TRUB TRUB TROP NWS TRUB TRUB TRUB TROP NWS TRUB TRUB TRUB TROP NWS TRUB TRUB TRUB TRUB TRUB TRUB TRUB TRUB			_
transition level transmit transmit or transmitter transmitter distributor transmitting capability out of service transmitting capability out of service TSMOK GEN transmitting capability returned to service Trans-Pacific TSPAC GEN transponder transponder transponder transponder transponder transponder TRNSP GEN Transport TRNSP GEN Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation Transportation request TRNSP GEN Transportation request TRNSP GEN Transportation Security TSA GEN Transportation Security TSA GEN Transportation Security TSA GEN Transportation Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation Transportation Security Transportation Transportation Security Transportation Se			
transmit transmiter transmiter TRANS ICAO transmiter distributor TD GEN transmiter station TS GEN transmitting capability out of service transmitting capability out of service transmitting capability returned to service Trans-Pacific TSMOK GEN transponder PARROT GEN transponder inoperative TINOP ATC transport TRNSP GEN Transport TRNSP GEN Transport TRNSP GEN Transport TWO-Deputy Secretary of TRNSP Transportation TRNSP GEN Transportation TRANSP GEN			
transmit or transmitter transmitter distributor transmitter distributor transmitter distributor transmitter station transmitter station transmitting capability out of service Transport Trans-Pacific Trans-Pacific Trans-Pacific Transponder PARROT Transponder PARROT Transport Transport Transport Transport DoT-1 Transport Transport DOT-1 Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation Transportation Transportation request Transportation Security Administration Trapping layer Travel			
transmitter distributor transmitter station transmitting capability out of service transmitting capability returned to service Trans-Pacific Trans-Pacific Transporder transponder Transporder transport Trans	transmit or transmitter	TRANS	
transmitting capability out of service transmitting capability returned to service  TSMOK GEN TSMOK GEN Trans-Pacific Trans-Pacific Transponder PARROT GEN Transponder Transport Transport Transport Transport TRNSP Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Function Transportation Transportation Function Transportation Transportation Function Transportation Transportation Function Transportation Transportation Transportation Function Transportation Transportation Transportation Function Transportation Transport Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Transport Transportation Transport Transportation Transport Transport Transport Transport Transport Transport Transport Transport Tran	transmitter distributor	TD	GEN
transmitting capability returned to service Trans-Pacific Trans-Pacific Transponder Transponder Transport Transport Transport One-Secretary of Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation Transportation Transportation request Transportation Fransportation Transportation Security Administration Trapping layer Travel arrangements without government expense Travel order Travel order Trend Tre			GEN
service         Trans-Pacific         TSPAC         GEN           transponder         PARROT         GEN           transponder inoperative         TINOP         ATC           transport         TRNSP         GEN           Transport One-Secretary of Transportation         DOT-1         ATC           Transportation         TO         ATC           Transportation request         T/R         GEN           Transportation security         TSA         GEN           Administration         TSA         GEN           trapping layer         TRPLYR         NWS           travel         TVL         GEN           travel arrangements without         TAWOG         GEN           government expense         TATD         GEN           travel order         TO         GEN           treated         TRTD         GEN           treated         TRTD         GEN           treated         TRD         ICAO           tributary         TRIB         NWS           tri-color visual approach slope         TRCV         GEN           indicator         TRPCL         NWS           tropical (air mass)         TRPCD         NWS	transmitting capability out of service		
Trans-Pacific TSPAC GEN transponder PARROT GEN transport GEN transport TRNSP GEN Transport One-Secretary of DOT-1 ATC Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation TRNSP Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Security TSA GEN Transportation TSA GEN Administration Trapping layer TRPLYR NWS travel TVL GEN TAWOG GEN government expense Travel order TO GEN Treated TRTD GEN Treated TRND ICAO Tributary TRIB NWS Tri-color visual approach slope indicator Tropical (air mass) TRPCL NWS Tropical (air mass) TRPCD NWS Tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS Trough TROP NWS Trough TRUBH GEN TRUBH ICAO TURBH ICAO TURBH ICAO TURBH ICAO TURBH NWS TURBH N		TSMOK	GEN
transponder inoperative TINOP ATC transport Transport TRNSP GEN TRNSP GEN Transport One-Secretary of TRNSP GEN Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation Transportation Transportation transportation request T/R GEN Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation Security TSA GEN Administration Transportation Security TSA GEN Administration Trapping layer TRPLYR NWS Travel TVL GEN TAWOG GEN GOVERNMENT TO GEN TRANSPORT TRANSPORT TO GEN TRANSPORT TR	service	man i c	GEN.
transponder inoperative transport Transport One-Secretary of Transport One-Secretary of Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation Transportation transportation request Transportation transportation Security Administration trapping layer travel travel arrangements without government expense travel order treated TRTD GEN Transportation TRPLYR TWU GEN TRPLYR TRPLYR TRPLYR TRU GEN TRO GEN TRO GEN TRO GEN TRO GEN TRO TRO GEN TRO			
transport One-Secretary of DOT-1 ATC Transport One-Secretary of Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation Transportation Transportation Transportation request Transportation Security Administration trapping layer Trapping layer Travel TVL Travel GEN Travel TRAVOG GEN Travel TRAVOG GEN TRAVE	transponder		
Transport One-Secretary of Transportation  Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation  transportation request  Transportation request  Transportation Security  Administration  trapping layer  travel TVL  travel arrangements without government expense  travel order  treated  TRTD  GEN  TRTD  GEN  TRTD  GEN  TRTD  GEN  TRTD  TRIB  NWS  Tri-color visual approach slope indicator  tropical (air mass)  TROP  TROP  NWS  tropical continental (air mass)  TROP  NWS  trouble  TROP  TROP  NWS  true (bearing)  true air speed  TREN  TROP  TRUB  TROP  TRO	transponder inoperative		
Transportation Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation request Transportation request Transportation Security Administration Trapping layer TRPLYR Travel Travel Travel Travel TVL GEN Travel arrangements without government expense Travel order Travel TVL Travel Travel TRTD GEN Treated TRTD GEN Treated TRTD TRIB NWS Tri-color visual approach slope indicator Tropical Tropical (air mass) Tropical (air mass) Tropical continental (air mass) TROP NWS Tropical cyclone TC TC ICAO Trough TROF NWS True (bearing) True air speed True bearing TRED TURB TRED TRED TRED TRED TRED TRED TRED TRED	Transport One Secretary of		
Transport Two-Deputy Secretary of Transportation transportation request Transportation Security Administration trapping layer travel TVL travel arrangements without government expense travel order treated TRTD GEN treated TRTD GEN treated TRTD GEN tributary TRIB NWS tri-color visual approach slope indicator tropical tropical (air mass) TRPCL NWS tropical (air mass) TROP NWS tropical continental (air mass) TROP NWS trouble TROP NWS trouble TROP NWS trouble TROF NWS true (bearing) TROF TRIB TROP TROP TROP TROP TROP TROP TROP TROP		DO1-1	AIC
Transportation request Transportation request Transportation Security Administration trapping layer Trapping layer Travel Travel Travel Travel Travel Travel order Travel orde		DOT-2	ATC
transportation request Transportation Security Administration trapping layer travel Travel Travel Trawoog government expense travel order treated Treated Treated Treated Treated Treated Treated Trend Treated Trend Tr		DO1-2	AIC
Transportation Security Administration trapping layer travel travel TVL GEN travel arrangements without government expense travel order treated TRTD GEN treated TRTD GEN trend TEND ICAO tributary TRIB NWS tri-color visual approach slope indicator tropical TRPCL NWS tropical (air mass) tropical (continental (air mass)) tropical cyclone TC ICAO tropopause TROP NWS trouble TRBL GEN trough TROF NWS true (bearing) TROF NWS true bearing TRUB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURBT NWS turbulence TURBT NWS turbulence TURBT NWS turn altitude TNA ICAO turn around TARND ATC turn leight TNH ICAO TURN ICA		T/R	GEN
Administration trapping layer trapping layer travel travel travel arrangements without government expense travel order treated treated trend trend TEND TRIB NWS tri-color visual approach slope indicator tropical tropical (air mass) tropical (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical continental TROP NWS trouble TRBL GEN trough TROF NWS trough TROF NWS true (bearing) T T GEN true air speed TAS GEN true bearing QTE ICAO turbojet TBJT GEN turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB TURBC NWS turbulence TURBT NWS turn altitude TNA ICAO turn around TARND ATC Turning point TP ICAO Type aircraft TYP ICAO Type aircraft TYP ICAO Type aircraft TYP ICAO	Transportation Security		
trapping layer travel travel travel arrangements without government expense travel order treated treated tributary tri-color visual approach slope indicator tropical tropical (air mass) tropical continental (air mass) tropical cyclone trough trough TROP TROP TROP TROP TROP NWS trouble TROP TROP NWS true (bearing) True air speed true bearing true bearing true bearing true lear ing turbojet turbulence turbulence turbulence turbulence turbulence turbulence turbulence turbulence turbulence turbulent turbulence turbulent turb		1011	OLI (
travel arrangements without government expense travel order TO GEN treated TRTD GEN trend TEND ICAO tributary TRIB NWS tri-color visual approach slope indicator TRPCU NWS tropical (air mass) TRPCU NWS tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical cyclone TC ICAO trough TRBL GEN trough TRBL GEN true bearing TR GEN true bearing QTE ICAO true bearing QTE ICAO trubulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turn left after take-off TYP ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC		TRPLYR	NWS
government expense travel order treated treated trend trend TEND TRIB NWS tri-color visual approach slope indicator tropical tropical tropical (air mass) TRPCL TRPCL NWS tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical cyclone TC ICAO tropopause TROP NWS trouble TRBL GEN trough TROF NWS true (bearing) T TRUB TROF TROF NWS true bearing TROF TURB TROF TURB TROF TURB TROF TURB TROF TURB TURB TURB TURB TURB TURB TURB TURB			
travel order treated treated trend trend trend tributary TRIB NWS tri-color visual approach slope indicator tropical tropical (air mass) TRPCL TRPCL NWS tropical (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical cyclone TC ICAO tropopause TROP NWS trouble TRBL GEN trough TROF NWS true (bearing) TROF TAS GEN true air speed TAS GEN true bearing Urbojet TRJT GEN trubulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB TURB TURBC NWS turbulence TURB TURBC NWS turbulence TURBC TURBC TURB TURBC	travel arrangements without		GEN
treated TRTD GEN trend TEND ICAO tributary TRIB NWS tri-color visual approach slope indicator tropical TRPCL NWS tropical (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical cyclone TC ICAO tropopause TROP NWS trouble TRBL GEN trough TROF NWS true (bearing) T GEN true air speed TAS GEN true bearing QTE ICAO turbojet TBJT GEN turbojet TURB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB NWS turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turn left after take-off LT Turning point TP ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ICAO type aircraft TYP ICAO type aircraft TYP ICAO trype aircraft TYP ICAO TTP TTP ICAO TTP TTP TTP TTP TTP TTP TTP TTP TTP TT			
trend TEND ICAO tributary TRIB NWS tri-color visual approach slope indicator tropical TRPCL NWS tropical (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical cyclone TC ICAO tropopause TROP NWS trouble TRBL GEN trough TROF NWS true (bearing) T GEN true air speed TAS GEN true bearing QTE ICAO turbojet TBJT GEN turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turn leight TNA ICAO turn left after take-off LT Turning point TP ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC	travel order		
tributary  tri-color visual approach slope indicator  tropical  tropical  tropical (air mass)  tropical (air mass)  tropical continental (air mass)  tropical cyclone  TRPCD  NWS  tropical cyclone  TC  ICAO  tropopause  TROP  NWS  trouble  TRBL  GEN  trough  TROF  NWS  true (bearing)  T  GEN  true air speed  TAS  GEN  true bearing  QTE  ICAO  turbojet  TBJT  GEN  trurbulence  TURB  ICAO  turbulence  TURB  ICAO  turbulence  TURBC  NWS  turbulence  TURBC  NWS  turbulence  TURBC  NWS  turbulent  TURBT  NWS  turn altitude  TNA  ICAO  turn around  TARND  ATC  turn leight  TWI  TURD  TWI  TWI  TURD  TWI  TURD  TOAO  TURD  TURD  TOAO  TURD  TOAO  TURD  TOAO  TOAT  TOAT  TURD  TOAO  TOAT  TOAT  TURD  TOAO  TOAT  TOAT  TOAT  TOAT  TOAT  TOAT  TOAT  TURD  TOAD  TOAT  TOAD  TOAT  TOA  TOAT  TOAD  TOAT  TO			
tri-color visual approach slope indicator  tropical TRPCL NWS  tropical (air mass) T NWS  tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS  tropical cyclone TC ICAO  tropopause TROP NWS  trouble TRBL GEN  trouble TRBL GEN  trough TROF NWS  true (bearing) T GEN  true air speed TAS GEN  true bearing QTE ICAO  turbojet TBJT GEN  turbulence TURB ICAO  turbulence TURB ICAO  turbulence TURBC NWS  turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC  turn altitude TNA ICAO  turn height TNH ICAO  turn left after take-off LT  TWI GEN  type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ICAO  type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC			
indicator tropical tropical (air mass) tropical (air mass) tropical continental (air mass) tropical cyclone tropical cyclone TC ICAO tropopause TROP NWS trouble TRBL GEN trouble TROF NWS true (bearing) TROF NWS true (bearing) TROF ICAO tropojet TROF NWS true bearing TROF NWS true bearing TROF NWS true bearing TROF NWS true bearing TROF NWS TROF ICAO TRAFIT GEN TRAFIT GEN TRAFIT NWS TURBURC NWS TORDON			
tropical TRPCL NWS tropical (air mass) T NWS tropical continental (air mass) TRPCD NWS tropical cyclone TC ICAO tropopause TROP NWS trouble TRBL GEN trough TROF NWS true (bearing) T GEN true air speed TAS GEN true bearing QTE ICAO turbojet TBJT GEN turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURBC NWS turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turn around TARND ATC turn left after take-off LT TWH ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC		TRCV	GEN
tropical (air mass)  tropical continental (air mass)  tropical continental (air mass)  tropical cyclone  TC  ICAO  tropopause  TROP  NWS  trouble  TRBL  GEN  trough  TROF  NWS  true (bearing)  T  GEN  true air speed  TAS  GEN  true bearing  OTE  ICAO  turbojet  TBJT  GEN  turbulence  TURB  ICAO  turbulence  TURBC  NWS  turbulence  TURBC  NWS  turbulence  TURBC  TURBC  NWS  turbulence  TURBC		TDDCI	NIVIC
tropical continental (air mass)  tropical cyclone  tropical cyclone  TC  ICAO  tropopause  TROP  NWS  trouble  TRBL  GEN  TROF  NWS  true (bearing)  T  GEN  true air speed  TAS  GEN  true bearing  QTE  ICAO  turbojet  TBJT  GEN  turbulence  TURB  ICAO  turbulence  TURB  ICAO  turbulence  TURBC  NWS  turbulence  TURBT  NWS  turbulent  TURBT  NWS  turn altitude  TNA  ICAO  turn around  TARND  ATC  turn left after take-off  TWI  TWI  GEN  TWI  TWI  GEN  TYP  ICAO  type aircraft  TYP  ICAO			
tropical cyclone  tropopause trouble trough trough trough true (bearing) true air speed true bearing true bearing trubojet trubojet trubulence trubulent trubulen			
tropopause TROP NWS trouble TRBL GEN trough TROF NWS true (bearing) T GEN true air speed TAS GEN true bearing QTE ICAO turbojet TBJT GEN turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURB NWS turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turbulent TURBT NWS turn altitude TNA ICAO turn around TARND ATC turn height TNH ICAO turn left after take-off LT Turning point TP ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ICAO	tropical cyclone		
trouble TRBL GEN trough TROF NWS true (bearing) T GEN true air speed TAS GEN true bearing QTE ICAO turbojet TBJT GEN turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURBC NWS turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turbulent TURBT NWS turn altitude TNA ICAO turn around TARND ATC turn leight TNH ICAO turn left after take-off LT Turning point TP TWI GEN type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC			
trough TROF NWS true (bearing) T GEN true air speed TAS GEN true bearing QTE ICAO turbojet TBJT GEN turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURBC NWS turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turbulent TURBT NWS turn altitude TNA ICAO turn around TARND ATC turn leight TNH ICAO turn left after take-off LT ATC Turning point TP ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC	. 11	TDDI	CENT
true (bearing)  true air speed  TAS  GEN  true air speed  TAS  GEN  true bearing  QTE  ICAO  turbojet  TBJT  GEN  turbulence  TURB  ICAO  turbulence  TURBC  NWS  turbulence (PIREP only)  TB  ATC  turbulent  TURBT  NWS  turn altitude  TNA  ICAO  turn around  TARND  ATC  turn height  TNH  ICAO  TURBT  TURBT  NWS  TURBT  TORBT  TORB			
true bearing QTE ICAO turbojet TBJT GEN turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURBC NWS turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turbulent TURBT NWS turn altitude TNA ICAO turn around TARND ATC turn height TNH ICAO turn left after take-off LT ATC Turning point TP ICAO Twilight TWI GEN type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC	true (bearing)	T	GEN
turbojet TBJT GEN turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence TURBC NWS turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turbulent TURBT NWS turn altitude TNA ICAO turn around TARND ATC turn height TNH ICAO turn left after take-off LT ATC Turning point TP ICAO Twilight TWI GEN type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC		TAS	GEN
turbulence TURB ICAO turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turbulent TURBT NWS turn altitude TNA ICAO turn around TARND ATC turn left after take-off LT ATC Turning point TP ICAO Type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC	true bearing	QTE	ICAO
turbulence TURBC NWS turbulence (PIREP only) TB ATC turbulent TURBT NWS turn altitude TNA ICAO turn around TARND ATC turn height TNH ICAO turn left after take-off LT ATC Turning point TP ICAO Twilight TWI GEN type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC		TBJT	_
turbulence (PIREP only)  turbulent  TURBT  NWS  turn altitude  TNA  ICAO  turn around  TARND  ATC  turn height  TNH  ICAO  turn left after take-off  LT  Turning point  TWI  TWI  GEN  type aircraft  TYP  ICAO  type aircraft (PIREP only)  TP  ATC			
turbulent         TURBT         NWS           turn altitude         TNA         ICAO           turn around         TARND         ATC           turn height         TNH         ICAO           turn left after take-off         LT         ATC           Turning point         TP         ICAO           Twilight         TWI         GEN           type aircraft         TYP         ICAO           type aircraft (PIREP only)         TP         ATC			
turn altitude TNA ICAO turn around TARND ATC turn height TNH ICAO turn left after take-off LT ATC Turning point TP ICAO Twilight TWI GEN type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC			
turn around         TARND         ATC           turn height         TNH         ICAO           turn left after take-off         LT         ATC           Turning point         TP         ICAO           Twilight         TWI         GEN           type aircraft         TYP         ICAO           type aircraft (PIREP only)         TP         ATC			
turn height TNH ICAO turn left after take-off LT ATC Turning point TP ICAO Twilight TWI GEN type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC			
turn left after take-off         LT         ATC           Turning point         TP         ICAO           Twilight         TWI         GEN           type aircraft         TYP         ICAO           type aircraft (PIREP only)         TP         ATC			
Turning point TP ICAO Twilight TWI GEN type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC			
Twilight TWI GEN type aircraft TYP ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC			_
type aircraft TYP ICAO type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC			_
type aircraft (PIREP only) TP ATC			
	Typhoon	TYPH	ICAO

U

Definition	Contraction	Usage
		_
U.S. Air Force	USAF USA	GEN GEN
U.S. Army U.S. Army Aviation Flight	USAFIB	GEN
Information	USAFIB	GEN
U.S. Coast Guard	USCG	GEN
U.S. Marine Corps	USMC	GEN
U.S. Navy	USN	GEN
ultra high frequency	UHF	GEN
ultra high frequency direction finding	UDF	ICAO
station	021	10.10
Unable	UN	GEN
Unable	UNA	ICAO
unable higher altitude	UHA	ATC
unable higher due opposite direction	UHDODT	ATC
traffic		
unable higher due same direction	UHDSDT	ATC
traffic		
unable higher due traffic	UHDT	ICAO
unable higher due traffic	UHDT	ICAO
unable lower due traffic	ULDT	ATC
unable to approve	UNAP	ICAO
unable to approve	UNAPV	GEN
unable to approve altitude requested	UNAR	ATC
unable to approve arrival for the time	UA	ATC
specified	TID	ATC
unable to approve departure for the	UD	AIC
time specified unable to approve route requested	LINIDD	ATC
	UNRR UNCC	ATC ATC
unable to contact company radio unable to establish contact	UNTC	ATC
unable to establish contact	INSUF	GEN
unable to maintain	UM	ATC
unable to monitor	UNMON	GEN
unable to transmit	NIL	GEN
Unattended	UNATNDD	GEN
Unavailable	UNAVBL	GEN
uncertainty phase code (alerting	INCERFA	ATC
service)		
Undelivered	UNDLD	GEN
Unheard	UNHRD	GEN
Unidentified	UNID	GEN
unidentified flying object	UFO	GEN
United States Naval Observatory	USNO	ATC
United States NOTAM Office	USNOF	GEN
United States NOTAM System	USNS	GEN
unknown	UNKN	GEN
unknown precipitation unlighted	UP UNLGTD	METAR GEN
unlimited	UNL	GEN
unmonitored	UNMON	ATC
unnecessary	UNEC	GEN
unofficial	UNOFFL	GEN
unquote	UOOT	GEN
unreadable	UNRDBL	GEN
unreliable	UNREL	ICAO
unreliable	UNRELBL	GEN
unrestricted	UNRSTD	GEN
unsatisfactory	UNSATFY	GEN
unscheduled	UNSKED	GEN
		NWS
unseasonable	UNSBL	
unseasonable unserviceable unsettle	U/S U/S UNSTL	ICAO NWS

Definition	Contraction	Usage
unstable	UNSTBL	NWS
unsteady	UNSTDY	NWS
until	TIL	GEN
until advised by	UAB	ATC
until advised by the tower	UAT	ATC
until cleared down	UCDWN	ATC
until cleared to land by the tower	UCLT	ATC
until further advised	UFA	GEN
until further notice	UFN	GEN
until past	TIP	ATC
untra long range	ULR	ICAO
unusable	UNUSBL	GEN
up and down drafts	UDDF	NWS
up drafts	UPDFTS	NWS
update	UPDT	NWS
upper	UPR	NWS
upper air route	UAR	ICAO
upper area control center	UAC	ICAO
upper atmosphere geophysics	UAG	NWS
upper control area	UTA	ICAO
upper flight information region	UIR	ICAO
upper information center	UIC	ICAO
upper winds	UWNDS	NWS
upper winds obs. (by radio methods)	RAWIN	NWS
upslope	UPSLP	NWS
upstream	UPSTRM	NWS
upward vertical velocity	UVV	NWS
upwind	UW	ATC
urgent	URG	GEN
urgent PIREP	UUA	ATC
urgent special observation (weather	USP	NWS
reports only)		
usable	USBL	GEN
User Equivalent Range Error	UERE	ATC

V

Definition	Contraction	Usage
V/STOL approach system	VAPS	GEN
Valley	VLY	NWS
Vancouver Island, BC	VRISL	NWS
Variable	VRB	ICAO
variable	VRBL	GEN
variable (weather reports only)	V	NWS
variation	VARN	GEN
vector	VCTR	ATC
veer	VR	NWS
velocity	VLCTY	NWS
verify	VFY	GEN
vertical	VER	ICAO
Vertical Dilution of Precision	VDOP	ATC
vertical motion	VRT MOTN	NWS
vertical navigation (from TERPS-	VNAV	GEN
A1)		
vertical speed	VSP	ICAO
vertical take-off and landing	VTOL	ICAO
vertical visibility (indefinite ceiling)	VV	METAR
vertical/short take-off and landing	VSTOL	GEN
very high frequency	VHF	GEN
very high frequency direction-	VDF	ICAO
finding station		
very important person	VIP	ICAO
very long range	VLR	ICAO
very low frequency	VLF	GEN

Definition	Contraction	Usage
vessel	VSL	GEN
VFR arrival delay advisory	VADA	ATC
VFR conditions on top	VCOT	ATC
VFR low altitude training routes	TR	GEN
VFR military training routes	VR	GEN
VFR restrictions still apply	VFRSA	ATC
VHF omni-directional radio range	VOR	GEN
via flight planned route	VFPR	ATC
via low frequency direct	VLFD	ATC
via omni direct	VOD	ATC
Vice President is aboard civil aircraft	EXEC-2	GEN
Vice President's family is aboard	EXEC-2F	GEN
aircraft	2.120 21	OLI (
vicinity	VC	METAR/
Vicinity	**	TAF
vicinity	VC	METAR
vicinity	VCNTY	GEN
victor airways	VA	ATC
violent	VLNT	NWS
Virginia Capes	VACAPES	ATC
viginia Capes visibility	VIS	GEN
visibility	VSBY	NWS
visibility decreasing rapidly	VSBYDR	NWS
visibility greater than 6 SM (TAF	P6SM	METAR
,	POSIVI	METAK
only) visibility increasing rapidly	VSBYIR	NWS
visible visible	VSBYIK	GEN
visual approach chart	VAC	ICAO
Visual approach chart (followed by	VAC	ICAO
	VAC	ICAO
name/title)	MACI	CEN
visual approach slope indicator	VASI VASIS	GEN ICAO
visual approach slope indicator	VASIS	ICAO
system	TIDD	GDV.
visual descent point	VDP	GEN
visual flight	VFLT	GEN
visual flight rules	VFR	GEN
visual glide path indicator	VSPI	GEN
visual integrated presentation	VIP	GEN
visual meteorological conditions	VMC	GEN
visual reference gate	VRG	GEN
visual-aural radio range	VAR	ICAO
voice modulation	VM	GEN
voice operated relay	VOPR	GEN
volcanic ash	VA	METAR
volume	VOL	GEN
VOR and DME (collocated) VOR and TACAN (collocated)	VOR/DME	GEN
VOR and TACAN (collocated)	VORTAC	GEN
VOR test signal	VOT	GEN
vorticity	VOT	GEN
voucher	VOU	GEN

 $\mathbf{W}$ 

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Warm	WRM	NWS
warm (air mass)	W	NWS
warm front	WRMFNT	NWS
warm front passage	WFP	NWS
Warning	WRNG	NWS
wasatch range	WSTCH	NWS
Washington Office	WO	GEN
watch check list completed	WCLC	GEN
Water	WTR	NWS
Waterspout	WTSPT	NWS
Wave	WV	NWS
Waypoint	WP	GEN

2-2-30 Encode

Waypoint waypoint report Waypoint report Waypoint report We agree or it is correct OK ICAO Weak We agree or it is correct OK ICAO Weak West GEN Weaken West GEN Weaken WEA WKN GEN Weather WEA WKN GEN Weather WEA WWX Weather WEA WWX Weather at altitude (PIREP only) WX ATC Weather Bureau Regional Headquarters Weather radar analysis and development unit weather reconnaissance flight pilot report Weather reconnaissance flight pilot report Weather service Contract Meteoro- logical Observatory Weather Service Contract Meteoro- logical Observatory Weather Service Office Weather Service Office Weather service operations manual WSOM Weather service operations manual WSOM Weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS) weekend Weight Weight WT GEN weil to right of course WRC ATC west or western longitude WF Westbound Westbound Westbound Westbound Westbound Western Pacific Region, FAA Western Pacific Region, FAA Western-Pacific Region, FAA West-northwestern (weather reports only) West-northwestward (weather reports only) West-northwestward (weather reports only) West-northwestern	Definition	Contraction	Usage
Weak signals WS ATC weak weak signals WS ATC weaken WKN GEN weather WEA NWS weather WEA NWS weather WEA NWS WEATC Weather Bureau Regional WBRH GEN Headquarters Weather Rossage Switching Center Weather Rossage Switching Center Weather radar analysis and development unit weather reconnaissance flight pilot report Weather Fortice Contract Meteoro- logical Observatory Weather Service Contract Meteoro- logical Observatory Weather Service Office WSFO GEN weekday WKDAY GEN weckend WKEND GEN weight WT GEN weight WT GEN weight WT GEN weight WT GEN west or western longitude W ICAO westbound WB ICAO westbound WB ICAO westbound WB ICAO westbound WB ICAO westbound WBND ATC western Pacific Region, FAA AWP GEN west-northwestern (weather reports only) west-northwestern (weather reports only) west-northwestward (weather reports only) west-south west WSWN NWS	Waypoint		ICAO
weak weak signals WS ATC weaken WKN GEN weaken WKN GEN WKN GEN weather WKA NWS weather WKA GEN WX GEN WEAHER STEEL	waypoint report	WPRT	
weak signals weather weather WKN GEN Weather WKN WKN GEN WEA NWS Weather WKN GEN WEA NWS Weather WKN GEN WEA NWS WEA NWS WEA WEA NWS WEA	We agree or it is correct		ICAO
weaken WEAN NWS weather WEA NWS weather WEAN NWS weather WEAN NWS weather WEAN NWS Weather Bureau Regional Headquarters WEATH SENSAGE SWITCHING Weather Bureau Regional WEATH GEN Weather Message Switching Center WEATHOR MESSAGE SWITCHING Weather radar analysis and development unit Weather reconnaissance flight pilot report Weather reconnaissance flight pilot weather reconnaissance flight pilot report Weather Service Contract Meteoro- logical Observatory Weather Service Forecast Office WSCMO GEN Weather Service Forecast Office WSO GEN Weather Service Office WSO GEN Weather service operations manual WSOM NWS Weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS) Weekend WKEND GEN Weight WT GEN Weilt or right of course WRC ATC West or western longitude W WIRA ATC West or western longitude W WESTO Western-Pacific Region, FAA West-northwestern (weather reports only) West-northwestward (weather reports only) West-northwe			
weather weather at altitude (PIREP only) WX GEN weather at altitude (PIREP only) WX ATC Weather Bureau Regional Headquarters Weather Message Switching Center WMSC GEN weather radar analysis and development unit weather reconnaissance flight pilot report weather reconnaissance flight pilot report weather report will not be filed for transmission Weather Service Contract Meteorological Observatory Weather Service Forceast Office WSCMO GEN Weather Service Office WSO GEN weather Service Office WSPO GEN weather Service Office WSO GEN weather Service Office WSPO GEN (replacement for LLWAS) weekend WKEND GEN weekend WKEND GEN weekend WKEND GEN westend WKEND GEN westbound WSD GEN WERC ATC WILL OF THE WAS WEEKEND WU GEN WSD ATC WEST-ONLOWN WEST-			
weather weather a altitude (PIREP only)  weather Bureau Regional  Headquarters  Weather Message Switching Center  Washer Message Switching Center  Washer Message Switching Center  Washer Agadu analysis and  development unit  weather reconnaissance flight pilot report  weather reconnaissance flight pilot report  weather reconnaissance flight pilot report  weather service Contract Meteoro- logical Observatory  Weather Service Forecast Office  Washer Service  Washer Service  Washer Service  Washer Servi			
weather at altitude (PIREP only) Wather Bureau Regional Headquarters Weather Headquarters Weather Message Switching Center weather radar analysis and development unit weather reconnaissance flight pilot report weather service Contract Meteoro- logical Observatory Weather Service Forceast Office Weather Service Office Weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS) weekeday WKEND GEN weekend WKEND GEN weekend WKEND GEN weil to right WT GEN well to right Or ourse WRC ATC well to right of course WRC ATC West or western longitude W ICAO westbound WBND ATC western plateau WPLTO NWS Western Union Telegraph Company Wusetern-Pacific Region, FAA AWP GEN West-northwestern (weather reports only) West-northwestern (weather reports only) west-northwestern (weather reports only) west-south west WSW NWWN NWS only) west-south west WSW WSWN NWS NWS NWS West-southwestward (weather reports only) West snow on runway WR NWS WRN NWS West snow on runway WRN WRN NWS WEST-Southwestern (weather reports only) West-northolostern (weather reports only) West-southwestern (weather reports only) WEA WEA WEA WEA NWS			
Weather Bureau Regional Headquarters Weather Message Switching Center Weather radar analysis and development unit weather reconnaissance flight pilot report weather service Ontract Meteorological Observatory Weather Service Contract Meteorological Observatory Weather Service Forecast Office Weather Service Office Warn Warn Weather Service Office Warn Warn Warn Warn Warn Warn Warn Warn			
Headquarters   Weather Message Switching Center   WMSC   GEN   weather radar analysis and   RADU   GEN   development unit   weather reconnaissance flight pilot   report   weather reconnaissance flight pilot   report   weather report will not be filed for transmission   Weather Service Contract Meteorological Observatory   Westher Service Forecast Office   WSFO   GEN   Weather Service Office   WSOM   NWS   WEAD   GEN   WEAT   GEN   W	Weather Rureau Regional		
Weather Message Switching Center weather radar analysis and development unit weather reconnaissance flight pilot report weather reconnaissance flight pilot report weather report will not be filed for transmission Weather Service Contract Meteoro- logical Observatory Weather Service Office Weather Service Office Weather Service Office Weather Service Operations manual Weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS) weekday Weekend Weekend Weekend Weight Word Weight Word Weight Word Wester owsetern longitude West or western longitude Western plateau Western Union Telegraph Company Western-Pacific Region, FAA West-northwestern (weather reports only) west-northwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestward (weather reports only) west-southwestward (weather reports only) west-southwestward (weather reports only) west-northwestward (weather reports only) west-southwest WSW NWS WSWRN NWS only) west-southwest WSW NWS WSWRN NWS west-southwest WSW NWS NWS NWS NWS WSWRN NWS NWS WSWRN NWS NWS WSWRN NWS NWS WSWRN NWS NWS NWS WSWRN NWS NWS WSWRN NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS WHA NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS WSWRN NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NW	Headquarters	WBKII	GLIV
weather radar analysis and development unit weather reconnaissance flight pilot report weather reconnaissance flight pilot report weather report will not be filed for transmission  Weather Service Contract Meteorological Observatory  Weather Service Office WSFO GEN WSCMO Weather Service Office WSFO GEN weather service operations manual WSOM NWS weather service operations manual WSOM NWS weather service operations manual WSOM NWS weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS)  weekend WKEND GEN WEEND GEN WEEND GEN WEIT	Weather Message Switching Center	WMSC	GEN
development unit weather reconnaissance flight pilot report weather report will not be filed for transmission Weather Service Contract Meteoro- logical Observatory Weather Service Office Weather Service Weather Service Office Weather Service Weather Service Weather Service Weather Weather Office Weather Service Weather Wather Weather Office Weather Wather Weather Office Weather Wather Weather Office Weather Service W	weather radar analysis and		
report weather report will not be filed for transmission Weather Service Contract Meteorological Observatory Weather Service Forecast Office WSFO GEN Weather Service Opfice WSFO GEN Weather Service Operations manual WSOM NWS weather service operations manual WSOM NWS weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS) weekend WKEND GEN weekend WKEND GEN weight WT GEN weil to right WTR ATC well to right of course WRC ATC west or western longitude W ICAO westbound WBND ATC western Union Telegraph Company Western Union Telegraph Company Western-Pacific Region, FAA WPW GEN west-north west WNW ICAO west-north western (weather reports only) west-south west west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestward (weather reports only) WEST-SOUTH OF TOWNS WEST-SOUTH			
report weather report will not be filed for transmission Weather Service Contract Meteorological Observatory Weather Service Forecast Office WSFO GEN Weather Service Opfice WSFO GEN Weather Service Operations manual WSOM NWS weather service operations manual WSOM NWS weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS) weekend WKEND GEN weekend WKEND GEN weight WT GEN weil to right WTR ATC well to right of course WRC ATC west or western longitude W ICAO westbound WBND ATC western Union Telegraph Company Western Union Telegraph Company Western-Pacific Region, FAA WPW GEN west-north west WNW ICAO west-north western (weather reports only) west-south west west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestward (weather reports only) WEST-SOUTH OF TOWNS WEST-SOUTH	weather reconnaissance flight pilot	WXCON	NWS
transmission Weather Service Contract Meteorological Observatory Weather Service Forecast Office Weather Service Office Weather Service operations manual WSOM Weather service operations manual WSOM Weather service operations manual WSOM WSP GEN Weather service operations manual WSOM WSP GEN Weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS) Weekday WKDAY GEN Weekday WKEND GEN Weight WTT GEN Weight WTT GEN WITT WEIL to right Of course WRC ATC West or western longitude WBND ATC Westor Western Union Telegraph Company WU Western Placific Region, FAA WPW Western-Pacific Region, FAA AWP GEN West-north west WNW WEST-north west WNW WSON West-northwestward (weather reports only) West-south west WSW ICAO West-southwestern (weather reports only) West-south west WSW WEST-South west WSWN WSWN WSS NWS What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is Whereabouts WBTS WHON WHOS WHOS WHOS WHOS WHOS WHOS WHOS WHOS	report		
Weather Service Contract Meteorological Observatory Weather Service Forecast Office Weather Service Office West Off	weather report will not be filed for	FINO	NWS
logical Observatory	transmission		
Weather Service Office Weather Service Office Weather Service Operations manual Weather service operations manual Weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS) Weekday Weekeday Weekend WEEND Weight WT WEI OF OF OFFI Well to right OFFI Well to right OFFI Westonud Westbound WESTONUM Westbound WESTONUM Western Plateau Western Pacific Region, FAA Western-Pacific Region, FAA West-northwestern (weather reports only) West-southwestern (weather reports only) West-southwestern (weather reports only) West-southwestern (weather reports wSWRN NWS NWS West-southwestward (weather reports only) West-southwestward (weather reports wSWRN NWS NWS West-southwestward (weather reports only) West-southwestern (weather reports wSWRN NWS NWS NWS West-southwestward (weather reports wSWRN NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS NWS Wet snow on runway WR NWS WET NWS WHAT IS MET SEN WHAT IS MET SEN WHAT IS MET SEN WHILD IN ORD WICZ ATC WHILE WAS WICA ATC WHILE WAS WICA ATC WHILE WAS WICA WEST WHAT IS MET SEN WHAT WICA WICA WICA WICA WICA WICA WICA WICA		WSCMO	GEN
Weather Service Office weather service operations manual WSOM NWS weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS)  weekday WKEND GEN weekday WKEND GEN weight WTT GEN weight WTT WTT GEN WIT WEIL to right Occurse WRC WRC ATC west or western longitude WBND Westbound WBND ATC Westbound WBND ATC Western plateau WPLTO NWS Western Union Telegraph Company Wusetern-Pacific Region, FAA WP West-north west only) West-northwestern (weather reports only) West-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  WEST-SOUTHWESTERN (WEATHER TEPORTS ONLY  WEST-SOUTHWESTERN (WEATHER TEPORTS ONLY  WEST-SOUTHWESTERN (WEATHER TEPORTS ONLY  WEST-SOUTHWESTERN ONLY  WEST-SOUTHWES	logical Observatory		
weather service operations manual weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS) weekday Weekday Weekend WKEND GEN weight WT GEN weight WT WEIT WEIT WEIT WEIT WEIT WEIT WEIT W	Weather Service Forecast Office		
weather system processor (replacement for LLWAS)  weekday  weekday  WKDAY  GEN  weekend  WKEND  GEN  weight  WT  GEN  weight  WT  WT  WT  WT  WT  WT  WT  WT  WT  W			
(replacement for LLWAS)   weekday   weekday   WKDAY   GEN   weekend   WKEND   GEN   weight   WT   GEN   weight   WT   GEN   well to right   WTR   ATC   well to right of course   WRC   ATC   west or western longitude   W   ICAO   westbound   WBND   ATC   westbound   WBND   ATC   western plateau   WPLTO   NWS   Western Union Telegraph Company   WU   GEN   Western-Pacific Region, FAA   AWP   GEN   west-north west   WNW   ICAO   west-northwestern (weather reports   WNWRN   NWS   only)   west-northwestern (weather reports   WNWRN   NWS   only)   west-south west   WSW   ICAO   West-southwestern (weather reports   WSWRN   NWS   only)   west-southwestward (weather reports   WSWRN   NWS   ONLY)   west-southwestward (weather reports   WSWRN   NWS   ONLY   WSR   NWS   ONLY   O	weather service operations manual		
weekend WKEND GEN weight WT GEN weight WT GEN weight WT GEN well to right WTR ATC well to right of course WRC ATC west or western longitude W ICAO westbound WBND ATC western plateau WPLTO NWS Western Union Telegraph Company WU GEN west-north west WNW ICAO west-north west WNW ICAO west-northwestern (weather reports only) west-northwestern (weather reports only) west-south west WSW ICAO west-southwestern (weather reports only) wet runway WR NWS west snow on runway WSR NWS What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is whereabouts WBTS GEN while in control area WICA ATC white W ICAO white W ICAO wide Area Augmentation System WAAS ATC white W ICAO widespread WDSPR GEN widespread WDSPR GEN widespread wDSPRD NWS widespread dust WDSPRD NWS widespread dust WDSPRD NWS widespread dust WID ICAO will accept, if offered, the position WAIOP GEN will be issued will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will comply WILCO GEN will you accept, if offered, the		WSP	GEN
weekend         WKEND         GEN           weight         WT         GEN           well to right or gibt         WTR         ATC           well to right of course         WRC         ATC           well to right of course         WRC         ATC           west or western longitude         W         ICAO           westbound         WBND         ATC           Western Union Telegraph Company         WU         GEN           Western Union Telegraph Company         WU         GEN           Western Union Telegraph Company         WU         GEN           west-northwestern         Weather Region, FAA         AWP         GEN           west-northwestern         (weather reports         WNWRN         NWS           only)         west-southwestern (weather reports         WSWRN         NWS           west-southwestern (weather reports         WSWWD         NWS <td>(replacement for LLWAS)</td> <td>WEDAY</td> <td>CEN</td>	(replacement for LLWAS)	WEDAY	CEN
weight well to right well to right well to right of course WRC ATC west or western longitude W ICAO westbound WB ICAO westbound WBND ATC western plateau WPLTO NWS Western Union Telegraph Company Western-Pacific Region, FAA WP GEN west-north west WNW ICAO west-northwestern (weather reports only) west-northwestward (weather reports only)  west-south west WSW ICAO west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  wet runway WR NWS west-southwestward (weather reports only)  wet runway WR NWS WSWWD NWS WSWWD WSW			
well to right of course WRC ATC well to right of course WRC ATC west or western longitude W ICAO west or western longitude WBND ATC western plateau WPLTO NWS Western Union Telegraph Company WU GEN Western-Pacific Region, FAA AWP GEN west-north west WNW ICAO west-northwestern (weather reports only) west-northwestward (weather reports only) west-southwestern (weather reports WSWRN NWS only) wet runway WR NWS wet snow on runway WSR NWS What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is whereabouts WBTS GEN while in control area WICA ATC while in control area WICA ATC while in control zone WICZ ATC white W ICAO Wide Area Augmentation System WAAS ATC widely WDLY NWS widespread WDSPR GEN widespread WDSPR GEN widespread dust DU METAR width WID ICAO will will accept, if offered, the position WAIOP GEN will be issued WBSR GEN will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will comply WILCO GEN			
well to right of course west or western longitude west or western longitude westbound westbound westbound WBND ATC western plateau WPLTO NWS Western Union Telegraph Company WU GEN Western-Pacific Region, FAA AWP GEN west-north west WNW ICAO west-northwestern (weather reports only) west-northwestward (weather reports only) west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestward (weather reports only) wet runway WR NWS What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is whereabouts WBTS GEN while in control area WICA ATC white W ICAO Wide Area Augmentation System WAAS ATC widely WDLY NWS widespread WDSPR GEN widespread WDSPR GEN widespread dust WDSPR GEN widespread dust WDSPR WID ICAO will WID ICAO will WL GEN will accept, if offered, the position WILCO GEN will be issued WIBIS GEN will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will comply WILCO GEN			
west or western longitude westbound westbound westbound westbound westbound westbound westbound westbound westbound WBND ATC western plateau WPLTO NWS Western Union Telegraph Company WU GEN Western-Pacific Region, FAA west-north west west-north west west-north west west-northwestern (weather reports only) west-northwestward (weather reports west-south west west-south west west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestern (weather reports west-southwestern (weather reports only) west-southwestward (weather reports only) west-southwestward (weather reports only) west-southwestward (weather reports only) west-southwestward (weather reports only) wet runway WR NWS What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is whereabouts while in control area wilca while in control zone WICA ATC white W ICAO Wide Area Augmentation System WAAS ATC widely WDLY NWS widespread WDSPR GEN widespread WDSPR GEN widespread dust WDSPR WDSPR WDSPR WDSPR WSW WID ICAO WID ICAO WILCA WILLA W	well to right of course		
westbound         WB         ICAO           westbound         WBND         ATC           western plateau         WPLTO         NWS           Western Union Telegraph Company         WU         GEN           Western-Pacific Region, FAA         AWP         GEN           west-north west         WNW         ICAO           west-northwestern (weather reports only)         WWWWN         NWS           west-northwestward (weather reports only)         WSWW         ICAO           west-south west         WSWW         ICAO           west-southwestern (weather reports only)         WSWRN         NWS           west-southwestward (weather reports only)         WSWWD         NWS           west-southwestern (weather reports washer	west or western longitude		
westbound         WBND         ATC           western plateau         WPLTO         NWS           Western Union Telegraph Company         WU         GEN           Western-Pacific Region, FAA         AWP         GEN           west-north west         WNW         ICAO           west-northwestern (weather reports only)         WNWRN         NWS           west-northwestward (weather reports only)         WNWWD         NWS           west-south west         WSW         ICAO           west-southwestern (weather reports only)         WSWRN         NWS           west-southwestward (weather reports only)         WSWWD         NWS           wet runway         WR         NWS           wet snow on runway         WSR         NWS           What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is         QGE         ICAO           white in control area         WICA         ATC           while in control area         WICZ         ATC           white         WAAS         ATC           widelen control zone         WAAS         ATC           wide Area Augmentation System         WAAS         ATC           widespread         WDSPR         GEN           widespread dust	westbound	WB	
Western Union Telegraph Company Western-Pacific Region, FAA Western-Pacific Region, FAA West-north west WNW ICAO West-northwestern (weather reports only) West-northwestward (weather reports only) West-south west WSW ICAO West-southwestern (weather reports only) West-southwestern (weather reports only) West-southwestward (w		WBND	ATC
Western-Pacific Region, FAA       AWP       GEN         west-north west       WNW       ICAO         west-northwestern (weather reports only)       WNWRN       NWS         west-northwestward (weather reports only)       WNWWD       NWS         west-south west       WSW       ICAO         west-southwestern (weather reports only)       WSWRN       NWS         west-southwestward (weather reports only)       WSWWD       NWS         wet runway       WR       NWS         wet snow on runway       WSR       NWS         What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is       QGE       ICAO         while in control area       WICA       ATC         while in control area       WICZ       ATC         white       W       ICAO         Wide Area Augmentation System       WAAS       ATC         widely       WDLY       NWS         widespread       WDSPR       GEN         widespread dust       DU       METAR         width       WID       ICAO         will accept, if offered, the position       WAIOP       GEN         will be issued       WIBIS       GEN         will be reported by NOTAM       WBRBN			
west-north west west-northwestern (weather reports only)  west-northwestward (weather reports only)  west-northwestward (weather reports only)  west-south west west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  wet runway wet runway wet snow on runway Work What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts while in control area while in control area while in control zone Wicz white Wica Wica Wica Wicz ATC white Wide Area Augmentation System WAAS WAS WAS WAS WOBSPR W	Western Union Telegraph Company		
west-northwestern (weather reports only)  west-northwestward (weather reports only)  west-south west  west-south west  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  wet runway  wet runway  wet snow on runway  Work  What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts  while in control area  while in control area  while in control zone  white  Wicz  ATC  white  Wicz  ATC  whide Area Augmentation System  WAAS  WAAS  ATC  widely  widespread  WDSPR  GEN  widespread  WDSPR  WDSPR  WICAO  WISS  WISS  WISS  WISS  WISS  WISS  WISS  WISS  WISS  WICA  WICZ  WICZ  WICZ  ATC  WHOLY  WISS  WISS  WISS  WISS  WISS  WAAS  WISS  WI	Western-Pacific Region, FAA		
only)  west-northwestward (weather reports only)  west-south west  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  wet runway  wet runway  wet snow on runway  Work  What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts  while in control area  while in control area  while in control zone  white  Work  Wicz  ATC  white  Work  Wicz  ATC  whide Area Augmentation System  WAAS  ATC  widely  widespread  Work  will be reported by NOTAM  Wird  Will CO  GEN  will comply  will comple  Work			
west-northwestward (weather reports only)  west-south west west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestward only  West-southwest only  West-southwestward only  West-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southwest-southw		WNWRN	NWS
only)  west-south west west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  wet runway  WR NWS  west snow on runway  WSR NWS  What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts  WBTS  GEN  while in control area  WICA  ATC  while in control zone  WICZ  ATC  white  W ICAO  Wide Area Augmentation System  WAAS  ATC  widely  WDLY  NWS  widespread  WDSPR  GEN  widespread  WDSPR  WDSPR  WID  WESPR  WID  WICAO  WID  WID  ICAO  WIII  WID  ICAO  WIII  WID  WICAO  WIID  WID  WICAO  WIII  WIL  GEN  WIII  WIL  GEN  WIBIS  GEN  WIBIS  GEN  WILCO  GEN  WILCO  GEN  WILCO  GEN  WILCO  GEN		WAIWWD	NIVIC
west-south west west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  wet runway  wet snow on runway  What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is whereabouts  while in control area  while in control zone  white  WICA  Wide Area Augmentation System  widely  widespread  will be issued  will be issued  will be issued  will be reported by NOTAM  will comply  will comply  will comply  will comply  will compless  will ferend, the position  will comply  will comply  will comply  will comply  will comply  will compless  will server ferend, the  wyAIO  GEN		WNWWD	NWS
west-southwestern (weather reports only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  wet runway  wet snow on runway  What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts  while in control area  while in control zone  white  W  ICAO  Wide Area Augmentation System  widely  widespread  widespread  widespread  widespread  widespread  widespread  widespread dust  will  will accept, if offered, the position  will comply  will will will accept, if offered, the  will comply  will comply  will comply  will comply  will comply  will comple  will will will accept, if offered, the  will offered, the  wyalo  GEN		WCW	ICAO
only)  west-southwestward (weather reports only)  wet runway  wet runway  wet snow on runway  What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts  while in control area  while in control zone  white  WICZ  ATC  white  WICZ  ATC  white  WICZ  WICZ  ATC  white  WICZ  WICZ  WICZ  ATC  white  WICZ  WICZ  WICZ  WICZ  WICZ  WICZ  ATC  WHORD  WICZ  WICCO  WICZ  WICCO  WICC  WICCO  WICC  WICCO			
west-southwestward (weather reports only)  wet runway  wet runway  wet snow on runway  What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts  while in control area  while in control zone  white  WICZ  ATC  white  WICZ  ATC  white  WICZ  WICZ  ATC  white  WICZ  WICZ  ATC  white  WICZ  WICZ  ATC  white  WICZ  WICZ  WICZ  WICZ  ATC  WHORD  WICZ  WICCO  WICC	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	WBWICH	11115
only)  wet runway  wet snow on runway  What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts  while in control area  while in control zone  WiCA  WiCA  WiCA  ATC  white  W  ICAO  Wide Area Augmentation System  WaAS  WiCA  Widely  WDLY  WWLY  Widespread  WDSPR  Widespread  WDSPR  Widespread  WDSPR  Widespread  WDSPR  Widespread  WDSPR  Widespread  WDSPR  Widespread  WOSPR  WID  WID  ICAO  Will  WID  ICAO  Will  WID  WID  WID  WID  WID  WID  WID  W		WSWWD	NWS
wet runway wet snow on snow station Wet standard standard Wet snow on station Wet see so wet station Wet so wet standard Wet snow on station Wet see so wet standard Wet snow on station Wet see so wet standard Wet snow on station Wet see so wet snow on snow station Wet snow on statio			1,,,,
wet snow on runway  What is my distance to your station or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts  While in control area  Wicz  White in control zone  Wilcz  Wilca  Wilcz  Wilcz  Wilcz  Wilcz  Wilcz  Wilcz  Wilcz  Wilcz  Wilca  Wilcz  Will will accept, if offered, the position  Wilcz  Will be issued  Willsi  Willsi  GEN  Will be reported by NOTAM  Wilco  Wilco  GEN  Will you accept, if offered, the  WYAIO  WYAIO  GEN		WR	NWS
or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts  while in control area  while in control zone  while in control zone  white  W  ICAO  Wide Area Augmentation System  WAAS  ATC  widely  WDLY  Widespread  WDSPR  WOBSPR  WIDSPR  WI			
or Tour distance to my station is  whereabouts  while in control area  while in control zone  while in control zone  white  W  ICAO  Wide Area Augmentation System  WAAS  ATC  widely  WDLY  Widespread  WDSPR  WOBSPR  WIDSPR  WI	What is my distance to your station	QGE	ICAO
while in control area WICA ATC while in control zone WICZ ATC white W ICAO Wide Area Augmentation System WAAS ATC widely WDLY NWS widespread WDSPR GEN widespread WDSPRD NWS widespread WDSPRD NWS widespread WID ICAO will WID ICAO will WL GEN will accept, if offered, the position WAIOP GEN will be issued WIBIS GEN will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will comply WILCO GEN will you accept, if offered, the WYAIO GEN			
while in control zone white W ICAO Wide Area Augmentation System WAAS WICH WICH WICH WICH WICH WICH WICH WICH			
white W ICAO Wide Area Augmentation System WAAS ATC widely WDLY NWS widespread WDSPR GEN widespread WDSPRD NWS widespread WDSPRD NWS widespread WDSPRD NWS widespread dust DU METAR width WID ICAO will WL GEN will accept, if offered, the position WAIOP GEN will advise WLAV GEN will be issued WIBIS GEN will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will comply WILCO GEN will you accept, if offered, the WYAIO GEN			
Wide Area Augmentation System widely WDLY WWS widespread WDSPR GEN widespread WDSPRD NWS widespread UDU WETAR width WID ICAO will WL GEN will accept, if offered, the position WIAV WIBIS WEN WIBIS WEN WIBIS WIBI			
widely WDLY NWS widespread WDSPR GEN widespread WDSPRD NWS widespread UDU METAR width WID ICAO will WL GEN will accept, if offered, the position WAIOP GEN will be issued WIBIS GEN will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will comply WILCO GEN will you accept, if offered, the WYAIO GEN			
widespread WDSPR GEN widespread WDSPRD NWS widespread dust DU METAR width WID ICAO will WL GEN will accept, if offered, the position WAIOP GEN will advise WLAV GEN will be issued WIBIS GEN will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will comply WILCO GEN will you accept, if offered, the WYAIO GEN			
widespread     WDSPRD     NWS       widespread dust     DU     METAR       width     WID     ICAO       will     WL     GEN       will accept, if offered, the position     WAIOP     GEN       will advise     WLAV     GEN       will be issued     WIBIS     GEN       will be reported by NOTAM     WBRBN     GEN       will comply     WILCO     GEN       will you accept, if offered, the     WYAIO     GEN			
widespread dust  width  wild  will  will accept, if offered, the position  will advise  will be issued  will be reported by NOTAM  will comply  will comply  will you accept, if offered, the  WEAV  GEN  WHOP  WEAV  GEN  WHOP  WEAV  GEN  WIBIS  GEN  WIBIS  GEN  WIBIS  GEN  WIBIS  GEN  WILCO  GEN  WILCO  GEN			
width WID ICAO will WL GEN will accept, if offered, the position WAIOP GEN will advise WLAV GEN will be issued WIBIS GEN will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will comply WILCO GEN will you accept, if offered, the WYAIO GEN	widespread dust		
will will accept, if offered, the position WAIOP GEN will advise WLAV GEN will be issued WIBIS GEN will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will comply WILCO GEN will you accept, if offered, the WYAIO GEN			
will advise     WLAV     GEN       will be issued     WIBIS     GEN       will be reported by NOTAM     WBRBN     GEN       will comply     WILCO     GEN       will you accept, if offered, the     WYAIO     GEN			
will advise     WLAV     GEN       will be issued     WIBIS     GEN       will be reported by NOTAM     WBRBN     GEN       will comply     WILCO     GEN       will you accept, if offered, the     WYAIO     GEN	will accept, if offered, the position		
will be reported by NOTAM WBRBN GEN will comply WILCO GEN will you accept, if offered, the WYAIO GEN		WLAV	GEN
will comply     WILCO     GEN       will you accept, if offered, the     WYAIO     GEN			
will you accept, if offered, the WYAIO GEN			
	will comply		
position of		WYAIO	GEN
	position of	<u> </u>	I

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Will you give me the position of my	QTF	ICAO
station according to the bearings		
taken by the D/F station which you		
control or the position of your station		
according to the bearings taken by		
the D/F stations that I control was		
latitudelongitude (or other in-		
dication of position), class		
athours		
Will you indicate the TRUE track to	QUJ	ICAO
reach you or the TRUE track to reach		
me isdegrees athours		
Will you relay tofree of charge or	QSP	ICAO
I will relay tofree of charge		
wind	WND	NWS
wind at altitude (PIREP only)	WV	ATC
wind direction indicator	WDI	ICAO
wind shear	WS	ICAO
wind shift	WSHFT	NWS
wing bar lights	WBAR	ICAO
winter	WINT	NWS
with effect from, or effective from	WEF	ICAO
with immediate effect or effective	WIE	ICAO
immediately		
within	WI	GEN
without	WO	GEN
words per minute	WPM	GEN
work in progress	WIP	GEN
working group	WG	GEN
world aeronautical chart	WAC	GEN
World aeronautical chart - ICAO 1:1	WAC	ICAO
000 000(followed by name/title)		
world area forecast center	WAFC WDC-1	ICAO NWS
World Data Centers in Western	WDC-1	NWS
Europe		
World Data Centers throughout rest	WDC-2	NWS
of world		
World Geodetic System	WGS	ATC
World geodetic system 1984	WGS-84	ICAO
World Meteorological Organization	WMO	GEN
World wide web	WWW	ICAO
worse	WRS	GEN

 $\mathbf{X}$ 

Definition	Contraction	Usage

Y

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Yards	YD	ICAO
yellow caution zone (runway	YCZ	ICAO
lighting)		
Yellowstone	YLSTN	NWS
Yes (affirmative)	YES	ICAO
yesterday	YDA	GEN
you are authorized	URAUZ	GEN
your	YR	ICAO
your message	YMSG	GEN
your message date	YMSGD	GEN
your recommendation is requested	URIZR	GEN
Yukon	YKN	NWS
Yukon Standard Time (time groups only)	Y	NWS

 $\mathbf{Z}$ 

Definition	Contraction	Usage
Z marker (VHF station location marker)	ZM	GEN
zonal index	ZI	NWS
zone of interior	ZI	NWS

2-2-32 Encode

## Chapter 3. Aircraft Company/Telephony/Three Letter Designator

## Section 1. Aircraft Company/Telephony/Three Letter Designator

#

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
135 AIRWAYS, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	GENERAL	GNL
2 SQN, NO 1 ELEMENTARY FLYING TRAINING SCHOOL	UNITED KINGDOM	-	WYT
213 FLIGHT UNIT	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	TFU
223 FLIGHT UNIT, STATE AIRLINE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CHKALOVSK-AVIA	CHD
224TH FLIGHT UNIT	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CARGO UNIT	TTF
247 JET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CLOUD RUNNER	TWF
32 (TR) SQUADRON, RAF NORTHOLT	UNITED KINGDOM	NORTHOLT	NOH
34 SQUADRON, ROYAL AUSTRALIAN AIR FORCE	AUSTRALIA	=	EVY
3D AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT)	UNITED STATES	SECUREX	SEC
3GRCOMM LTD (T/A CREST AVIATION)	UNITED KINGDOM	CREST	CAN
4D AIR CO., LTD	THAILAND	QUARTET	QRT
84 SON RAF AKROTIRI	UNITED KINGDOM	GRIFTER	AKG

A

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
	·		r
A J SERVICES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	AYJAY SERVICES	AJA
A-SAFAR AIR SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	AIR SAFAR	SFM
AAC-ANGOLA AIR CHARTER LIMITED	ANGOLA	ANGOLA CHARTER	AGO
ABABEEL AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	BABEL AIR	BBE
ABAKAN-AVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ABAKAN-AVIA	ABG
ABAN AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	ABAN	ABE
	REPUBLIC OF)		
ABAS	CZECH REPUBLIC	ABAS	MRP
ABC AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ABC AEROLINEAS	AIJ
ABC AIR HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	ABC HUNGARY	AHU
ABC BEDARFSFLUG GMBH	AUSTRIA	FLY TYROL	FTY
ABELAG AVIATION	BELGIUM	ABG	AAB
ABIDJAN AIR CARGO	COTE D'IVOIRE	ABICAR	ADJ
ABOITIZ AIR TRANSPORT CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	ABAIR	BOI
ABS JETS	CZECH REPUBLIC	BAIR	ABP
AC CHALLENGE AERO LLC	UKRAINE	SKY CHALLENGER	CHG
AC INSAT-AERO LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	IAE
ACA-ANCARGO AIR SOCIEDADE DE TRANSPORTE DE CARGA	ANGOLA	ANCARGO AIR	NCL
LDA			
ACADEMY AIRLINES (GRIFFIN, GA)	UNITED STATES	ACADEMY	ACD
ACCESSAIR, INC. (DES MOINES, IA)	UNITED STATES	CYCLONE	CYD
ACEF - TRANSPORTES AEREOS E CARGAS, LDA.	PORTUGAL	ACEF	CFM
ACM AIR CHARTER GMBH, RHEINMUNSTER	GERMANY	BAVARIAN	BVR
ACM AVIATION, INC. (SAN JOSE, CA)	UNITED STATES	BAY JET	BJT
ACT HAVAYOLLARI A.S.	TURKEY	CARGO TURK	RUN
ACT INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES INC. D/B/A TEXAS AIRWAYS	UNITED STATES	TEXAS AIRWAYS	CWT
(IRVING, TX)			
ACTION AIR	ITALY	AVIATION SERVICE	ORS
ACTION AIRLINES (ACTION AIR CHARTER)	UNITED STATES	ACTION AIR	AXQ
ACTIVE AERO CHARTER, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)	UNITED STATES	ACTIVE AERO	AVR

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
ACVILA AIR-ROMANIAN CARRIER	ROMANIA	AIR ROMANIA	RRM
AD AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHTVUE	VUE
ADA AIR	ALBANIA	ADA AIR	ADE
ADAM SKY CONNECTION AIRLINES, PT	INDONESIA	ADAM SKY	DHI
ADDIS AIR CARGO SERVICES P.L.C.	ETHIOPIA	ADDIS CARGO	DSC
ADI SHUTTLE GROUP, LLC	UNITED STATES	TECHJET	TEC
ADLER AVIATION LTD ADMINISTRACION DE AEROPUERTOS Y SERVICIOS	CANADA	SHOCKWAVE	SWH XXV
AUXILIARES A LA NAVEGACION AEREA (AASANA)	BOLIVIA	-	AAV
ADRIA AIRWAYS	SLOVENIA	ADRIA	ADR
ADVANCE AIR CHARTERS	CANADA	ADVANCE	ADV
ADVANCE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL)	UNITED STATES	-	XTJ
ADVANCED AIR CO., LTD	JAPAN PERSENATION	- ADI DIEG	ADD
ADYGEYA AIRLINES AEGEAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION GREECE	ADLINES AEGEAN	RDD AEE
AER ARANN TEORANTA	IRELAND	AER ARANN	REA
AER LINGUS TEORANTA	IRELAND	SHAMROCK	EIN
AER TURAS TEORANTA	IRELAND	AERTURAS	ATT
AEREA FLYING TRAINING ORGANIZATION, S.A.	SPAIN	AEREA TRAINING	ADG
AEREO CABO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CABOAEREO	CBV
AEREO FUTURO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREO FUTURO	FUT
AEREO TAXI AUTLAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREO AUTLAN	TLD
AEREO TAXI PARAZA, S.A. DE C.V. AEREO TRANSPORTES LOS ANGELES DE AMERICA, S.A. DE	MEXICO MEXICO	AEREO PARAZA ANGELES AMERICA	PZA AGI
C.V.	MEXICO	ANGELES AMERICA	AGI
AEREOSABA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREOSABA	ESB
AEREOTAXIS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREOTAXIS	TXI
AERFI GROUP PLC	IRELAND	AIR TARA	AGP
AERIAL SURVEYS (1980) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	SURVEY	SUY
AERIAL TRANSIT COMPANY (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	AERIAL TRANZ	AEZ
AERIANTUR-M AERIS GESTION S.L.	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA SPAIN	AEREM AERIS	MBV RIS
AERIS GESTION S.L. AERMARCHE	ITALY	AERMARCHE	MMC
AERO 1 PROP-JET, INC.	CANADA	RAPID	SSM
AERO 2000 S.A.	ARGENTINA	LAN AR	DSM
AERO AFRICA (PTY) LTD	SWAZILAND	AERO AFRICA	RFC
AERO AIR, LLC (HILLSBORO, OR)	UNITED STATES	WILLAMETTE	WIL
AERO AIRLINE PLC	KAZAKHSTAN	ILEK	ILK
AERO AIRLINES AERO ALBATROS	ESTONIA	REVAL	EAY
AERO ALBATROS	MEXICO SPAIN	ALBATROS ALBATROS ESPANA	ALB ABM
AERO ALGARVE, LDA	PORTUGAL	SKYBANNER	DSK
AERO ASIA	PAKISTAN	AERO ASIA	RSO
AERO AVIATION CENTRE LTD.	CANADA	SUNRISE	AAD
AERO BANOBRAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROBANOBRAS	BNB
AERO BARLOZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLOZ	BLZ
AERO BENIN SA	BENIN	AEROBEN	AEB
AERO BG, S.A. DE C.V. AERO BINIZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	AERO BG BINIZA	BGG BZS
AERO BINIZA, S.A. DE C.V. AERO BUSINESS CHARTER GMBH, BENSHEIM	GERMANY	GLOBAL JET	GBJ
AERO CALAFIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CALAFIA	CFV
AERO CHARTER AND TRANSPORT (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	CHAR-TRAN	CTA
AERO CHARTER KRIFKA GES MBH	AUSTRIA	KRIFKA AIR	KFK
AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO)	UNITED STATES	GASLIGHT	GLT
AERO CITRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO CITRO	ITO
AERO CLUB DE PORTUGAL	PORTUGAL	CLUB PORTUGAL	CLP
AERO CLUBE DO ALGARVE AERO COACH AVIATION INTERNATIONAL, INC.	PORTUGAL	CLUBE ALGARVE	CGV
(FT.LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	AERO COACH	DFA
AERO COMONDU, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO COMONDU	ACO
AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	CONDOMINICANA	CND
AERO CONTRACTORS COMPANY OF NIGERIA LTD.	NIGERIA	AEROLINE	NIG
AERO CONTROL AIR LTD.	CANADA	LIFE FLIGHT CANADA	LFC
AERO COPTER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	-	PTE
AERO COSTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCOSTAXI	XCT
AERO DAVINCI INTERNATIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO DAVINCI	DVI

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
			r
AERO DYNAMICS	UNITED KINGDOM	COTSWOLD	ADL
AERO DYNAMICS, INC. (DALLAS, TX) AERO EJECUTIVO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V.	UNITED STATES MEXICO	AERO DYNAMIC CALIEXET	DYN EBC
AERO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROEXO	AJO
AERO EJECUTIVOS R.C.G., S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJECUTIVOS RCG	ECG
AERO EJECUTIVOS, C.A.	VENEZUELA	VENEJECUTIV	VEJ
AERO EMPRESA MEXICANA, S.A.	MEXICO	AERO EMPRESA	AFO
AERO EMPRESARIAL, S.A. DE C.V. AERO ENTREPRISE	MEXICO FRANCE	AEROEMPRESARIAL AERO ENTREPRISE	EPE AON
AERO ERMES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO ENTREFRISE  AERO ERMES	EOM
AERO EXPRESS INTERCONTINENTAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INTER EXPRESS	XSS
AERO FENIX	PORTUGAL	AERO FENIX	FNX
AERO FLIGHT SERVICE, INC (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FLIGHT GROUP	AGY
AERO FREIGHT, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	FREIAERO	FGT
AERO GEN, S.A. DE C.V. AERO HOMEX, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	AEROGEN AERO HOMEX	ROH HOM
AERO INDUSTRIES, INC. (RICHMOND, VA)	UNITED STATES	WABASH	WAB
AERO INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO-NACIONAL	INA
AERO JBR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO JBR	AJB
AERO JET EXPRESS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JET EXPRESS	AJE
AERO JETS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROJETS	AJP
AERO JOMACHA, S.A. DE C.V. AERO JUAREZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	AERO JOMACHA JUAREZ	MHC JUA
AERO LANKA (PVT) LIMITED	SRI LANKA	AERO LANKA	RLN
AERO LEASING D/B/A AIR FLORIDA AIRLINES & AIR FLORIDA	UNITED STATES	AIR FLORIDA	FLZ
AERO LIDER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLIDER	LDR
AERO LINK AIR SERVICES S.L.	SPAIN	LINK SERVICE	ARK
AERO MADRID	SPAIN	AEROMADRID	AEM
AERO MARINE CONSULTING PTY LTD AERO MCFLY, S.A. DE C.V.	AUSTRALIA MEXICO	AUSCARGO MCFLY	AUC MFL
AERO MODELO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMODELO	DLS
AERO MONGOLIA	MONGOLIA	AERO MONGOLIA	MNG
AERO NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	-	NTD
AERO NOVA	SPAIN	AERONOVA	OVA
AERO PERSONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	AEROPERSONAL AEROPREMIER	PNL MIE
AERO PREMIER DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. AERO QUIMMCO, S.A DE C.V.	MEXICO	OUIMMCO	QUI
AERO RENT, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AEROMASTER	NRO
AERO RENTA DE COAHUILA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCOAHUILA	RCO
AERO ROCA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROROCA	RRC
AERO SAMI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SAMI	SMI
AERO SERVICES AERO SERVICES EXECUTIVE	BARBADOS FRANCE	AEROSERV BIRD EXPRESS	BAS BES
AERO SERVICIO CORPORATIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICORP	SRV
AERO SERVICIO GUERRERO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO GUERRERO	
AERO SERVICIO PITY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PITY	PTD
AERO SERVICIOS AZTECA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROAZTECA	TED
AERO SERVICIOS DE NUEVO LAREDO, S.A. DE C.V. AERO SERVICIOS EJECUTIVAS DEL PACIFICO, S.A DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	AEROLAREDO SERVIPACIFICO	NEL SEF
AERO SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS INTERNACIONALES, S.A. DE	MEXICO	ASEISA	SII
C.V.		11021011	511
AERO SERVICIOS EMPRESARIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIEMPRESARIAL	EMS
AERO SERVICIOS ESPECIALIZADOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROESPECIAL	SVE
AERO SERVICIOS PLATINUM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO PLATINUM	PNU
AERO SERVICIOS REGIOMONTANOS, S.A. DE C.V. AERO SERVICIOS VANGUARDIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	ASERGIO VANGUARDIA	ERI VNG
AERO SERVICIOS VANGUARDIA, S.A. DE C.V.  AERO SERVICIOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO SERVICIOS	RVI
AERO SIETE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSIETE	ETE
AERO SILZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSILZA	SIZ
AERO SLOVAKIA	SLOVAKIA	AERO NITRA	ASO
AERO SOGA LTD	GUINEA-BISSAU MEXICO	AEROSOGA SUDPACIFICO	SOG SDP
AERO SUDPACIFICO, S.A. AERO SURVEY LTD	GHANA	GHANA SURVEY	IKM
AERO TAXI	CANADA	AIR QUASAR	QAT
AERO TAXI AVIATION, INC. (LESTER, PA)	UNITED STATES	QUAKER CITY	QKC
AERO TAXI DE LOS CABOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO CABOS	TBO
AERO TAXI DEL CENTRO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXICENTRO	TME

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
			r
AERO TAXI DEL POTOSI, S.A.	MEXICO	TAXI-POTOSI	TPO
AERO TAXIS CESSNA, S.A. DE C.V. AERO TAXIS Y SERVICIOS ALFE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	TAXIS CESSNA	TND
AERO TOLUCA INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO ALFE AEROTOLUCA	FES TLU
AERO TOLOCA INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V. AERO TOMZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO TOMZA	TZA
AERO TONALA	MEXICO	AEROTONALA	TON
AERO TRADES (WESTERN) LTD.	CANADA	AERO TRADES	ATW
AERO TRANSPORTE S.A. (ATSA)	PERU	ATSA	AMP
AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO HUMAYA	HUY
AERO TRANSPORTES EMPRESARIALES	MEXICO	EMPRESARIALES	EPL
AERO TROPICAL, LDA	ANGOLA	AERO TROPICAL	TPB
AERO UTIL, S.A. DE C.V. AERO VICS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	AEROUTIL AEROVICS	TLE ARI
AERO VICS, S.A. DE C.V. AERO VILAMOURA	PORTUGAL	AERO VILAMOURA	VMR
AERO VILAMOURA  AERO VIP S.A.	ARGENTINA	AVIP	AOG
AERO VIREL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIREL	VLS
AERO VISION	FRANCE	AEROVISION	AOV
AERO VODOCHODY	CZECH REPUBLIC	AERO CZECH	AOD
AERO YAQUI MAYO, S. A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO YAQUI	MYS
AERO ZAMBIA LIMITED	ZAMBIA	AERO ZAMBIA	RZL
AERO ZANO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ZANO	RZN
AERO-CHARTER UKRAINE LTD	UKRAINE	CHARTER UKRAINE	UCR
AERO-KAMOV, AFFILIATED COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED STATES	AERAFKAM MAGELLAN	MSV
AERO-MICRONESIA, INC. D/B/A ASIA PACIFIC AIRLINES (DANVILLE, CA)	UNITED STATES	MAGELLAN	MGE
AERO-NORTH AVIATION SERVICES	CANADA	SKIPPER	SKP
AERO-PYRENEES	FRANCE	AERO-PYRENEES	EAP
AERO-RENT, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERORENT	REN
AERO-REY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROREY	REY
AERO-TROPICS AIR SERVICES	AUSTRALIA	+	ATI
AEROATLAS S.A.	COLOMBIA	ATCO	AQA
AEROBANANA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROBANANA	OBA
AEROBONA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROBONA	BOC
AEROBUSINESSSERVICE AEROCALIFORNIA, S.A.	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	- AEROCALIFORNIA	LSM
AEROCARDAL AEROCARDAL	MEXICO CHILE	CARDAL	SER CDA
AEROCARIBE CORO, C.A.	VENEZUELA	CARIBE CORO	AOB
AEROCARIBE DE HONDURAS, S. DE R.L. (HONDURAS AIR)	HONDURAS	HONDURAS AIR	HAS
AEROCENTER, ESCUELA DE FORMACION DE PILOTOS PRIVADOS DE AVION	SPAIN	AEROCENTER	ACR
AEROCENTRAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CENTRALMEX	ATL
AEROCER, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROCER	RCE
AEROCESAR, AEROVIAS DEL CESAR	COLOMBIA	AEROCESAR	AEC
AEROCHAGO	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AEROCHAGO	AHG
AEROCHARTER INC.	CANADA	MARITIME	MRM
AEROCHEYENNE, S.A. DE C.V. AEROCHIAPAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCHIARAS	CYE
AEROCLUB DE MALLORCA	MEXICO SPAIN	AEROCHIAPAS MALLORCA	AHP MLL
AEROCLUB FLAPS	SPAIN	AEROCLUB FLAPS	FLP
AEROCON LTDA.	BOLIVIA	AEROCON	AEK
AEROCONDOR S.A.	PERU	CONDOR-PERU	CDP
AEROCORP, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCORPSA	RCP
AEROCORP, S.A. DE C.V. *	MEXICO	CORPSA	ORP
AEROCOZUMEL, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROCOZUMEL	AZM
AEROCUAHONTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CUAHONTE	CUO
AERODAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERODAN ELIGUE GUEGKER	ROD
AERODATA FLIGHT INSPECTION GMBH, BRAUNSCHWEIG AERODESPACHOS DE EL SALVADOR	GERMANY EL SALVADOR	FLIGHT CHECKER AERODESPACHOS	FII DNA
AERODESPACHOS DE EL SALVADOR AERODIENST GMBH, NURNBERG	GERMANY	AERODIENST	ADN
AERODIN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERODIN	DIN
AERODINAMICA DE MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DINAMICAMONT	DMC
AERODIPLOMATIC, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERODIPLOMATIC	ADP
AERODROMO DE LA MANCHA S.L.	SPAIN	AEROMAN	MAM
AERODYNAMICS MALAGA, S.L.	SPAIN	FLYINGOLIVE	DNC
AERODYNAMICS, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	DYNAJET	DNJ
AERODYNE (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	AERODYNE	ADY
AERODYNE CHARTER COMPANY (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	QUANZA	AQZ

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
			r
AEROEJECUTIVA NIETO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERONIETO	NIE
AEROEJECUTIVOS, AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS AEROEL AIRWAYS LTD	COLOMBIA ISRAEL	AEROEJECUTIVOS AEROEL	AJS ROL
AEROEL AIRWATS LTD  AEROENLACES NACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROEL AEROENLACES	VIV
AEROESTE SRL	BOLIVIA	ESTE-BOLIVIA	ROE
AEROEXPRESO BOGOTA	COLOMBIA	AEROEXPRESO	ABO
AEROFAN	SPAIN	AEROFAN	CFF
AEROFERINCO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	FERINCO	FEO
AEROFLOT - RUSSIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AEROFLOT	AFL
AEROFLOT-CARGO, CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AEROFLOT CARGO	RCF
AEROFLOT NORD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DONAVIA	DNV
AEROFLOT-NORD AEROFLOTA DEL NOROESTE S.L.	RUSSIAN FEDERATION SPAIN	ARCHANGELSK AIR RIAZOR	AUL FNO
AEROFLOTA DEL NOROESTE S.L.  AEROFREIGHT AIRLINES, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	- KIAZUK	FRT
AEROFRISCO AEROFRISCO	MEXICO	AEROFRISCO	FCO
AEROFUMIGACIONES SAM S.A.	CHILE	FUMIGACIONES SAM	AEG
AEROGALA LTDA.	CHILE	GALASERVICE	AGQ
AEROGAUCHO S.A.	URUGUAY	AEROGAUCHO	GAÙ
AEROGEM CARGO LTD	GHANA	AEROGEM	GCK
AEROGISA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROGISA	OGI
AEROGROUP 98 LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	TYNWALD	RWY
AEROINGENIERIA LTDA.	CHILE	AEROINGE	ING
AEROITALIA	ITALY	AEROITALIA	ROO
AEROJAL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROJET DE COSTA RICA, S.A.	MEXICO COSTA RICA	AEROJAL	JAD ARJ
AEROJOBENI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JOBENI	JOB
AEROKALUZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROKALUZ	KLZ
AEROKUZBASS LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NOVOKUZNETSK	NKZ
AEROLAGUNA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLAGUNA	LGN
AEROLAND S.Á.	GREECE	AEROLAND	AEN
AEROLANE - LINEAS AEREAS NACIONALES DEL ECUADOR	ECUADOR	LAN ECUADOR	LNE
S.A.			
AEROLIFT COMPANY	SIERRA LEONE	LIFTCO	LFT
AEROLIMA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLIMA	LMA
AEROLINE GMBH, WESTERLAND AEROLINEA DE ANTIOQUIA S.A. (ADA)	GERMANY COLOMBIA	SYLT-AIR ANTIOQUIA	AWU ANO
AEROLINEA DE ANTIOQUIA S.A. (ADA) AEROLINEA MURI	MEXICO	MURI	MUR
AEROLINEAS AEREAS EJECUTIVAS DE DURANGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DURANGO	LDG
AEROLINEAS AMANECER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROAMANECER	MNE
AEROLINEAS ARGENTINAS	ARGENTINA	ARGENTINA	ARG
AEROLINEAS BONANZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO BONANZA	BNZ
AEROLINEAS CENTAURO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CENTAURO	CTR
AEROLINEAS CENTRALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLINEAS	ALT
		CENTRALES	
AEROLINEAS CENTROAMERICANAS, S.A. (CENTRAL	NICARAGUA	AEROCENTRO	ACN
AMERICAN AIRLINES)	MEVICO	DACIEICO	DEI
AEROLINEAS CHIHUAHUA AL PACIFICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PACIFICO CHIHUAHUA	PFI
AEROLINEAS COMERCIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO COMERCIALES	ECM
AEROLINEAS COMERCIALES, S.A. DE C.V. AEROLINEAS DAMOJH, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DAMOJH	
AEROLINEAS DE EL SALVADOR, S.A.	EL SALVADOR	AESA	SZA
AEROLINEAS DE MORELIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMORELIA	MOR
AEROLINEAS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS TEHUACAN	HUC
AEROLINEAS DEL OESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROESTE	AST
AEROLINEAS DEL PACIFICO - AEROPACSA	ECUADOR	AEROPACSA	RPC
AEROLINEAS DEL SUR	CHILE	DEL SUR	DLU
AEROLINEAS DOMINICANAS S.A.	MEXICO DOMINICAN PEDI IDI IC	AEROSURESTE	SUE ADM
AEROLINEAS DOMINICANAS S.A. AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS DEL SURESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC MEXICO	DOMINAIR ALESUR	ESU
AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS DEL SURESTE, S.A. DE C.V. AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS TARASCAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TARASCAS	RSC
AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS TARASCAS, S.A. DE C.V. AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A.	MEXICO	MEXEJECUTIV	LET
AEROLINEAS GALAPAGOS S.A. (AEROGAL)	ECUADOR	AEROGAL	GLG
AEROLINEAS INTERNACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAINT	LNT
AEROLINEAS MARCOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MARCOS	MCO
AEROLINEAS MESOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MESO AMERICANAS	MSO
AEROLINEAS MEXICANAS J.S., S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS MEXICANAS	LMX
AEROLINEAS NACIONALES DEL ECUADOR, S.A. (ANDES)	ECUADOR	ANDES	EDA

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
			r
AEROLINEAS OLVE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OLVE	OLV
AEROLINEAS PACIFICO ATLANTICO, S.A. (APAIR)	PANAMA	AEROPERLAS	APP
AEROLINEAS REGIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	REGIONAL CARGO	RCQ
AEROLINEAS SANTO DOMINGO, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AERO DOMINGO	SDO
AEROLINEAS SOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALSOL	SOD
AEROLINEAS SOSA S.A.	HONDURAS	SOSA	NSO
AEROLINEAS TURISTICAS DEL CARIBE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO TURISTICAS	TTB
AEROLINEAS URUGUAYAS S.A.	URUGUAY	AUSA VILLAVERDE	AUY VLR
AEROLINEAS VILLAVERDE, S.A. DE C.V. AEROLITORAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	COSTERA	SLI
AEROLOGIC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	- COSTEKA	LDL
AEROMAAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EOMAAN	ERM
AEROMAGAR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMAGAR	MGS
AEROMAR, C. POR A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	BRAVO QUEBEC	ROM
AEROMARKET EXPRESS	SPAIN	AMEX	ARM
AEROMAS	URUGUAY	AEROMAS EXPRESS	MSM
AEROMAX, S.L.	SPAIN	AEROMAX SPAIN	AXP
AEROMEDICA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMEDICA	DIC
AEROMEDICARE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LIFELINE	AMQ
AEROMEGA LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	OMEGA	OMG
AEROMET LINEA AEREA S.A.	CHILE	AEROMET	MTE
AEROMET SERVICIOS LTDA.	CHILE	METSERVICE	ARS
AEROMEXHAGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMEXHAGA	AXH
AEROMEXPRESS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMEXPRESS	MPX
AEROMILENIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMIL	MNI
AEROMIST-KHARKIV LTD	UKRAINE	AEROMIST	AHW
AEROMORELOS S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMORELOS	MRL
AEROMOVER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMOVER	OVE
AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO CTATES	AEROMUNDO	MUN
AERON INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC.(NEWBURGH, NY)	UNITED STATES	AIR FREIGHTER	AXI
AERONAUTICA CASTELLANA, S.L. AERONAUTICA LA ESPERANZA, S.A. DE C.V.	SPAIN MEXICO	AERO CASTELLANA ESPERANZA	ECL ESZ
AERONAUTICAL ACADEMY OF EUROPE - ACADEMIA	PORTUGAL	DIANA	ESZ
AERONAUTICA DE EVORA, S.A.	FORTUGAL	DIANA	EVK
AERONAUTICAL RADIO OF THAILAND LTD	THAILAND	AEROTHAI	AET
AERONAUTICAL RADIO, INC. (ARINC)	UNITED STATES	- ALKOTTIAI	XAA
AERONAVE MILITAR ESPANOLA. MINISTERIO DE DEFENSA	SPAIN	AIRMIL	AME
AERONAVES DEL NORESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERONORESTE	DRO
AERONAVES DEL NOROESTE	SPAIN	AERONOR	ENW
AERONAVES TSM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERONAVES TSM	VTM
AERONAVIGACIYA LTD	UKRAINE	AERONAVIGACIYA	KTN
AERONEM, AIR CARGO S.A.	ECUADOR	AERONEM	RNM
AERONEXUS CORPORATE PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NEXTIME	RNX
AERONI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERONI	NID
AERONOR	SPAIN	AEROCARTO	GCF
AERONORD-GRUP	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	AERONORD	NRP
AERONORTE - TRANSPORTES AEREOS, LDA	PORTUGAL	LUZAVIA	RTE
AEROPAC	UNITED STATES	SAT PAK	STK
AEROPELICAN AIR SERVICES PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	-	PEL
AEROPILOTO - SOCIEDADE EXPLORADORA DE SERVICOS	PORTUGAL	AEROPILOTO	AOP
AEREOS, LDA.	DENIBLIC OF MOLDOWA	A EDOM	1206
AEROPORTUL INTERNATIONAL MARCULESTI	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	AEROM CARGO	AMM
AEROPOSTAL CARGO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	POSTAL CARGO	PCG
AEROPRO AEROPUELCHE S.A.	CANADA CHILE	AEROPRO PUELCHE	APO PUE
AEROPUELCHE S.A. AEROPUMA S.A.	EL SALVADOR	AEROPUMA	APU
AEROPUT	SERBIA	AEROI UMA	PUT
AEROPYCSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROPYCSA	PYC
AEROR PUBLICA	COLOMBIA	AEROREPUBLICA	RPB
AEROS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FAST TRACK	FST
AEROSAAB, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSAAB	SBH
AEROSAFIN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSAFIN	FIC
AEROSAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSAN	OSN
AEROSEC	CHILE	AEROSEC	ERK
AEROSEGOVIA, S.A.	NICARAGUA	SEGOVIA	SGV
AEROSERVICE	CONICO	COMCOCERM	RSR
AEROSERVICES CORPORATE	CONGO FRANCE	CONGOSERV BIRD JET	Non

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
			r
AEROSERVICIO SIPSE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SIPSE	PSE
AEROSERVICIOS CALIFORNIA PACIFICO, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCALPA	PIF
AEROSERVICIOS CARABOBO, C.A. (ASERCA)	VENEZUELA MEXICO	AROSCA	OCA
AEROSERVICIOS CORPORATIVOS DE SAN LUIS, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS DE LA COSTA, S.A. DE C.V.		CORSAN	PSL
AEROSERVICIOS DE LA COSTA, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS DE NUEVO LEON, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	AERO COSTA SERVICIOS	TAA NUL
AEROSER VICIOS DE NUEVO LEON, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NUEVOLEON	NUL
AEROSERVICIOS DE SAN LUIS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIO SANLUIS	SUO
AEROSERVICIOS DEL BAJIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROBAJIO	RBJ
AEROSERVICIOS DINAMICOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERODINAMICO	DMI
AEROSERVICIOS ECUATORIANOS C.A.	ECUADOR	AECA	EAE
AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJECORPORATIVOS	EJP
AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS DEL OCCIDENTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO OCCIDENTE	AEO
AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS DEL PACIFICO, S.A.	MEXICO	EJECUTIV PACIFICO	SPO
AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS GAMA	GMS
AEROSERVICIOS INTEGRADOS DE NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INTENOR	INO
AEROSERVICIOS JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ASERJET	RJS
AEROSERVICIOS MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIMONTE	SVM
AEROSIYUSA, S.A.	MEXICO	SIYUSA	SIY
AEROSMITH AVIATION (CONCORD, CA)	UNITED STATES	JASPER	JPR
AEROSTAR	UKRAINE	AEROSTAR	UAR
AEROSUCRE S.A.	COLOMBIA	AEROSUCRE	KRE
AEROSUD AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	SKYTRACK	SYT
AEROSUD CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	MEDAIR	MDX
AEROSUN INTERNATIONAL, INC.	UNITED STATES	AEROSUN	ASI
AEROSUPER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM	AEROSUPER	SUP
AEROSUPERBATICS LIMITED AEROSUR, COMPANIA BOLIVIANA DE TRANSPORTE AEREO	BOLIVIA	WINGWALKER AEROSUR	RSU
PRIVADO S.A.	BOLIVIA	AEKUSUK	KSU
AEROSVIT AIRLINES	UKRAINE	AEROSVIT	AEW
AEROSVIT AIRLINES AEROTAXI CASANARE LTDA.	COLOMBIA	AEROTACA	ATK
AEROTAXI DEL CABO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI CABO	CBO
AEROTAXI GRUPO TAMPICO, S. A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GRUPOTAMPICO	GTP
AEROTAXI LOS VALLES, S.L.	SPAIN	VALLES	VAD
AEROTAXI MEXICANO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEXAERO	MXO
AEROTAXI S.R.O.	CZECH REPUBLIC	AEROTAXI	ITE
AEROTAXI VILLA RICA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VILLARICA	VRI
AEROTAXIS ALBATROS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLINEAS	BTS
		ALBATROS	
AEROTAXIS ALFE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALFE	TXF
AEROTAXIS CIMARRON, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI CIMARRON	IMN
AEROTAXIS DE AGUASCALIENTES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AGUASCALIENTES	GUA
AEROTAXIS DE LA BAHIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BAHIA	BHC
AEROTAXIS DEL NOROESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI OESTE	TXD
AEROTAXIS DOSMIL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	+	DML
AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROGUAMUCHIL	GMM
AEROTAXIS LATINOAMERICANOS, S.A. DE C.V. AEROTAXIS METROPOLITANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	LATINO AEROMETROPOLIS	LTI
AEROTAXIS METROPOLITANOS, S.A. DE C.V. AEROTEC	SPAIN	AEROMETROPOLIS  AEROTEC	MTB AEP
AEROTEC AEROTOURS DOMINICANA, C. POR A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AEROTOURS	ATD
AEROTOURS DOMINICANA, C. FOR A.  AEROTRANS AIRLINE	KAZAKHSTAN	BACHYT	ATG
AEROTRANS AIRLINES, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	AED
AEROTRANS, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	CDU
AEROTRANSCOLOMBIANA DE CARGA LTDA.	COLOMBIA	TRANSCOLOMBIA	TCO
AEROTRANSPORTE DE CARGA UNION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROUNION	TNO
AEROTRANSPORTE PETROLERO LTDA.	COLOMBIA	AEROPETRO	PET
AEROTRANSPORTES CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROTRANSCORP	CRP
AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROHUITZILIN	HUT
AEROTRANSPORTES INTERNACIONALES DE TORREON, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO TORREON	RRE
AEROTRANSPORTES MAS DE CARGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MAS CARGA	MAA
AEROTRANSPORTES PRIVADOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROPRIV	PRI
AEROTRANSPORTES PRIVADOS, S.A. DE C.V.*	MEXICO	TRANSPRIVADO	PVA
AEROTRANSPORTES PRIVADOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RAFILHER	RFD
AEROTREBOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROTREBOL	TBL
AEROTROPICAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TROPICMEX	TOC
AEROTUCAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROTUCAN	RTU

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt r
AEROTUR-KZ AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	DIASA	RAI
AEROTUR-AZ AIRLINES AEROTURQUESA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROTURQUESA	TQS
AEROVALLARTA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VALLARTA	ALL
AEROVARADERO, S.A.	CUBA	AEROVARADERO	AVY
AEROVEGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVEGA	VEG
AEROVENA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVENA	VNS
AEROVENTAS, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROVENTAS	AEV
AEROVIAS CARIBE, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROCARIBE	CBE
AEROVIAS CASTILLO, S.A. AEROVIAS DAP	MEXICO CHILE	AEROCASTILLO DAP	CLL DAP
AEROVIAS DAF AEROVIAS DE LAGOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLAGOS	LAG
AEROVIAS DE LAGOS, S.A. DE C.V. AEROVIAS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLAGOS	AMX
AEROVIAS DEL GOLFO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVIAS GOLFO	GFO
AEROVIAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIAS EJECUTIVAS	OVI
AEROVIAS MONTES AZULES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MONTES AZULES	MZL
AEROVIC	ECUADOR	+	OVC
AEROVILLA LTDA.	COLOMBIA	AEROVILLA	VVG
AEROVIP S.A. (AIR CLASS)	URUGUAY	ACLA	QCL
AEROVIS AIRLINES LTD	UKRAINE	AEROVIZ	VIZ
AEROVISTA GULF EXPRESS	UNITED ARAB	VISTA GULF	VGF
AEDOVITDO S A DE C V	EMIRATES MEXICO	AEROVITRO	VRO
AEROVITRO, S.A. DE C.V. AEROVUELOX, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVITRO	VRO
AEROWAY S.L.	SPAIN	AEROWEE	AWY
AEROXTRA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO-EXTRA	RXT
AEX AIR, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	DESERT	DST
AF-AIR INTERNATIONAL	ANGOLA	FANBIRD	FAN
AFIT GMBH, PULLACH	GERMANY	TWEETY	KIE
AFRA AIRLINES LIMITED	GHANA	AFRALINE	UAG
AFRIC'AIR EXPRESS	COTE D'IVOIRE	AFREX	AAX
AFRICA AIR LINKS	SIERRA LEONE	AFRICA LINKS	AFK
AFRICA AIRLINES	GUINEA	AFRILENS	GIZ
AFRICA CHARTERED SERVICES	NIGERIA	AFRICA CHARTERED	AFY
AFRICA FREIGHT SERVICES (Z) LIMITED  AFRICA ONE	ZAMBIA DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	AFREIGHT -	AFZ CFR
AFRICA ONE	OF THE CONGO	-	CFK
AFRICA ONE (ZAMBIA) LTD	ZAMBIA	SKY AFRICA	AZL
AFRICA WEST	TOGO	WEST TOGO	WTA
AFRICAIR SERVICE	SENEGAL	FOXTROT FOXTROT	FFB
AFRICAN AIRLINES	MALI	AIR SANKORE	FDA
AFRICAN AIRLINES CORPORATION	LIBYAN ARAB	AFRIQIYAH	AAW
	JAMAHIRIYA		
AFRICAN AIRLINES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	KENYA	AFRICAN AIRLINES	AIK
AFRICAN BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATIONS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	AFRICAN BUSINESS	ABB
A EDICAN COMPANIA A IDADEC	OF THE CONGO	A EDICOL (DANIE)	EDIZ
AFRICAN COMPANY AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	AFRICOMPANY	FPY
AFRICAN EXPRESS AIRWAYS	OF THE CONGO KENYA	EXPRESS JET	AXK
AFRICAN EXPRESS AIRWAYS  AFRICAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	FLY CARGO	AIN
AFRICAN INTERNATIONAL ARWATS (F11) LTD  AFRICAN INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT SA	GUINEA	AFRICAN	GIL
THE THE STATE OF T		TRANSPORT	5.2
AFRICAN MEDICAL AND RESEARCH FOUNDATION (AMREF)	KENYA	FLYDOC	FDS
AFRICAN SAFARI AIRWAYS LTD.	KENYA	ZEBRA	QSC
AFRICAN STAR AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	AFRICAN STAR	ASG
AFRICAN TRANSPORT TRADING AND INVESTMENT CO.	SUDAN	TRANATTICO	ETC
(ATTICO)			<u> </u>
AFRICAN WEST AIR (AWA)	SENEGAL	AFRICAN WEST	AFC
AFRICAONE	UGANDA	AFRICAWORLD	AFI
AFRIJET AIRLINES	NIGERIA	AFRIJET	FRJ
AFRIKA AVIATION HANDLERS LIMITED AFRIQUE CARGO SERVICE SENEGAL	KENYA SENEGAL	AFRIFAST +	FRK NFS
AFRIQUE CARGO SERVICE SENEGAL AFRIQUE CHART'AIR	CAMEROON	CHARTER AFRIQUE	FRO
AFRIQUE CHART AIR  AFRIQUE REGIONAL AIRWAYS	COTE D'IVOIRE	AFRAIR	AFW
AFRIVOIR INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (A.I.A.) S.A.	COTE D'IVOIRE	AFRIVOIRE	
AFRO INTERNATIONAL ENT. LIMITED			1.00
	NIGERIA	INTER-AFRO	AOR
AGENCE NATIONALE DES AERODROMES ET DE LA	NIGERIA COTE D'IVOIRE	INTER-AFRO	ZZM

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
ACROAD TRADALHOG AFREOG LDA	PODTI ICAI	A CD O A D	r
AGROAR - TRABALHOS AEREOS LDA. AGROCENTR-AVIA	PORTUGAL KAZAKHSTAN	AGROAR AGRAV	GRR GSV
AGROLET-MCI LTD	SLOVAKIA	AGROLET	AGZ
AHK AIR HONG KONG LIMITED	CHINA	AIR HONG KONG	AHK
AIGLE AZUR	FRANCE	AIGLE AZUR	AAF
AIR 500 LIMITED	CANADA	BOOMERANG	BRM
AIR ADA	MAURITANIA	AIR ADA	RDM
AIR ADRIATIC	CROATIA	ADRIATIC	AHR
AIR AFFAIRES TCHAD	CHAD COTE DINIONE	AFFAIRES TCHAD	FTC
AIR AFRIQUE AIR AFRIQUE VACANCES	COTE D'IVOIRE COTE D'IVOIRE	AIRAFRIC AFRIQUE VACANCE	RKA AFV
AIR AFRIQUE VACANCES  AIR ALFA HAVA YOLLARI VE TIC. A.S.	TURKEY	AFRIQUE VACANCE	LFA
AIR ALGERIE	ALGERIA	AIR ALGERIE	DAH
AIR ALIZE	FRANCE	ALIZE	RLZ
AIR ALMA INC.	CANADA	AIR ALMA	AAJ
AIR ALMATY	KAZAKHSTAN	AGLEB	LMY
AIR ALMATY ZK	KAZAKHSTAN	ALUNK	LMZ
AIR ALPHA A/S	DENMARK	AIR ALPHA	AHA
AIR ALPHA, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH) AIR ALPS AVIATION GES.M.B.H.	UNITED STATES	DOUBLE-A ALPAV	DBA LPV
AIR ALSIE A/S	AUSTRIA DENMARK	MERMAID	MMD
AIR ALSIE A/S AIR AMBAR, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AIR AMBAR	AMY
AIR AMDER SA	MAURITANIA	AIR AMDER	RMD
AIR ANASTASIA LTD	UKRAINE	ANASTASIA	RUD
AIR ANATOLIA (ANADOLU HAVACILIK A.S.)	TURKEY	AIR ANATOLIA	NTL
AIR AND SEA TRANSPORT	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	ASN
AIR ANDAMAN CORPORATION LIMITED	THAILAND	AIR ANDAMAN	ADW
AIR ARABIA	UNITED ARAB	ARABIA	ABY
ATD ADCITION C	EMIRATES	A D CHIDEL C	DIII
AIR ARCHIPELS AIR ARMENIA	FRANCE ARMENIA	ARCHIPELS AIR ARMENIA	RHL ARR
AIR ASIA SDN. BHD.	MALAYSIA	ASIAN EXPRESS	AXM
AIR ASTANA	KAZAKHSTAN	ASTANALINE	KZR
AIR ATLANTA EUROPE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SNOWBIRD	EUK
AIR ATLANTIC (NIG) LIMITED	NIGERIA	NIGALANTIC	ANI
AIR ATLANTIC DOMINICANA	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ATLAN-DOMINICAN	ADC
AIR ATLANTIC URUGUAY S.A.	URUGUAY	ATLAMUR	AUM
AIR ATLANTIQUE	UNITED KINGDOM	ATLANTIC	AAG
AIR ATONABEE LIMITED AIR AURORA, INC. (SUGAR GROVE, IL)	CANADA UNITED STATES	CITY EXPRESS BOREALIS	OUL AAI
AIR AUSTRAL	FRANCE	REUNION	REU
AIR BAFFIN	CANADA	AIR BAFFIN	BFF
AIR BAGAN LIMITED	MYANMAR	AIR BAGAN	JAB
AIR BALTIC CORPORATION SIA	LATVIA	AIRBALTIC	BTI
AIR BALTIC EASTERN	LATVIA	BALTIC EAST	BTE
AIR BAN	BULGARIA	DOC AIR	LZP
AIR BANDAMA	COTE D'IVOIRE	BANDAMA	BDM
AIR BANGLADESH (PVT) LIMITED	BANGLADESH BUSSIAN FEDERATION	AIR BANGLA	BGD
AIR BASHKORTOSTAN LTD AIR BC LTD.	RUSSIAN FEDERATION CANADA	AGYDAL AIRCOACH	BBT ABL
AIR BERLIN PLC & CO. LUFTVERKEHRS KG	GERMANY	AIR BERLIN	BER
AIR BOSNA	BOSNIA AND	AIR BOSNA	BON
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	HERZEGOVINA		2011
AIR BOTSWANA (PTY.), LTD.	BOTSWANA	BOTSWANA	BOT
AIR BRASD'OR	CANADA	BRASD'OR	BRL
AIR BRAVO	UGANDA	AIR BRAVO	BRF
AIR BROUSSE, INC	CANADA	AIR BROUSSE	ABT
AIR BURKINA	BURKINA FASO	BURKINA	VBW
AIR CAIRO AIR CALEDONIA INC.	EGYPT CANADA	+ WEST CAL	MSC
AIR CALEDONIA INC. AIR CALEDONIE	FRANCE	AIRCAL	ACM TPC
AIR CALEDONIE AIR CALEDONIE INTERNATIONAL	FRANCE	AIRCALIN	ACI
AIR CANADA  AIR CANADA	CANADA	AIR CANADA	ACA
AIR CANADA REGIONAL INC.	CANADA	JAZZ	JZA
AIR CARAIBES	FRANCE	FRENCH WEST	FWI
AIR CARAIBES ATLANTIQUE	FRANCE	CAR LINE	CAJ
AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT)	UNITED STATES	COMPASSION	CMF

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
			r
AIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	PEGASUS	MVM
AIR CARGO CARRIERS, INC. (MILWAUKEE, WI) AIR CARGO CENTER	UNITED STATES SAO TOME AND	NIGHT CARGO	SNC GRI
AIR CARGO CENTER	PRINCIPE	-	GKI
AIR CARGO EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL. INC. (OPALOCKA, FL)	UNITED STATES	PROFREIGHT	PFT
AIR CARGO EXPRESS, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	TURBO DOG	TDG
AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD)	UNITED STATES	RUNNER	RNR
AIR CARGO TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM LIMITED	KENYA	AFRISPIRIT	ACU
AIR CARRIERS, INC. (BIRMINGHAM, AL)	UNITED STATES	FAST CHECK	FCI
AIR CASSAI LDA.	ANGOLA	AIR CASSAI	RCI
AIR CASTLE CORP. (LOS ANGELES, CA) D/B/A GLOBAL	UNITED STATES	GLO-AIR	GLB
AIRWAYS; CALIFORNIA AIRWAYS; GLOBAL AVIATION			
AIR CENTER HELICOPTERS, INC. (FORT WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	RAPTOR	RAP
AIR CENTRAL CO., LTD	JAPAN LINUTED KINGDOM	AIR CENTRAL	CRF
AIR CHARTER AND TRAVEL LTD AIR CHARTER PROFESSIONALS, INC. (OPA LOCKA, FL)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	ACTAIR CHARTAIR	
AIR CHARTER PROFESSIONALS, INC. (OPA LOCKA, FL)  AIR CHARTER SERVICE	UNITED STATES  UNITED KINGDOM	CHARTAIR	CHV ACV
AIR CHARTER SERVICES (ACS)	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	ZAIRE CHARTER	CHR
AIR CHARTER SERVICES (ACS)	OF THE CONGO	ZAIKE CHAKTEK	CIIK
AIR CHARTER WORLD (CORRALES, NM)	UNITED STATES	_	XAC
AIR CHARTERS EELDE	NETHERLANDS	RACER	RCC
AIR CHARTERS, INC.	CANADA	PARAIR	ACX
AIR CHINA	CHINA	AIR CHINA	CCA
AIR CHINA CARGO CO., LTD	CHINA	AIRCHINA FREIGHT	CAO
AIR CLASS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AIR CLASS	ASS
AIR COLUMBUS	UKRAINE	AIR COLUMBUS	CBS
AIR COMET	SPAIN	RED COMET	MPD
AIR COMORES INTERNATIONAL	COMOROS	AIR COMORES	HAH
AIR CONCORDE	BULGARIA	CONCORDE AIR	KGD
AIR CONSUL AIR CONTINENTAL, INC. (ELYRIA, OH)	SPAIN UNITED STATES	AIR CONSUL NIGHT AIR	CNU NAR
AIR CONTINENTAL, INC. (ELTRIA, OH)  AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD	IRELAND	CONTRACT	ABR
AIR CORPORATE S.R.L.	ITALY	AIRCORPORATE	CPV
AIR CORRIDOR	MOZAMBIQUE	AIR CORRIDOR	CRD
AIR CREEBEC	CANADA	CREE	CRQ
AIR CRUZAL	ANGOLA	AIR CRUZAL	CRJ
AIR DATA LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-	AFS
AIR DIVISION OF THE EASTERN KAZAKHSTAN REGION,	KAZAKHSTAN	GALETA	UCK
MUNICIPAL STATE ENTERPRISE			
AIR DJIBOUTI	DJIBOUTI	AIR DJIB	DJU
AIR DOLOMITI	ITALY	DOLOMITI	DLA
AIR DORVAL LTEE.	CANADA SPAIN	AIR DORVAL	ADT EET
AIR ESTE S.A. AIR EURO AMERICA S.A.	URUGUAY	AESTE UAIR	
AIR EUROPA	SPAIN	EUROPA	AEA
AIR EUROPE SPA	ITALY	AIR EUROPE	AEL
AIR EVEX GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	SUNBEAM	EVE
AIR EXCEL	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	TINGA-TINGA	XLL
	TANZANIA		1
AIR EXCHANGE, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	EXCHANGE	EXG
AIR EXECUTIVE	AUSTRIA	+	JMS
AIR EXECUTIVE S.L.	SPAIN	COMPANY EXEC	IVE
AIR EXEL NETHERLANDS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	EXEL COMMUTER	AXL
AIR EXPRESS	SUDAN	AIR SUDEX	AXD
AIR EXPRESS IN SWEDEN AB AIR EXPRESS LIMITED	SWEDEN UNITED REPUBLIC OF	LUNA KHAKI EXPRESS	AEQ AEJ
AIX EAI RESS LIVITED	TANZANIA	KHAKI EAFKESS	ALJ
AIR FALCON	DJIBOUTI	DJIBOUTI FALCON	AVG
AIR FALCON (PRIVATE) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	+	FLD
AIR FECTEAU LTEE.	CANADA	FECTO	AFH
AIR FOYLE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FOYLE	UPA
AIR FRANCE	FRANCE	AIRFRANS	AFR
AIR FRET DE MAURITANIE	MAURITANIA	-	FMT
AIR FRET SENEGAL	SENEGAL	+	ABN
AIR GEMINI, LDA	ANGOLA	TWINS	GLL
AIR GEORGIAN LTD	CANADA	GEORGIAN	GGN
AIR GHANA	GHANA	AIR GHANA	GHN

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
AIR GLACIERS SA	SWITZERLAND	AIR GLACIERS	AGV
AIR GREAT WALL	CHINA	CHANGCHENG	CGW
AIR GREENLAND A/S	DENMARK	GREENLAND	GRL
AIR GUAM (TAMUNING, GU)	UNITED STATES	AIR GUAM	AGM
AIR GUINEE EXPRESS S.A.	GUINEA	FUTURE EXPRESS	GIP
AIR GUYANE SP.	FRANCE	GREEN BIRD	GUY
AIR HAITI	HAITI	AIRHAITI	HJA
AIR HORIZON	CHAD	TCHAD-HORIZON	TPK
AIR HORIZON AIR ILLINOIS, INC. (CARBONDALE, IL)	TOGO UNITED STATES	HORIZON TOGO AIR ILLINOIS	HZT AIL
AIR ILLINOIS, INC. (CARBONDALE, IL)  AIR IMAGES	UNITED STATES  UNITED KINGDOM	IMAGES	IMS
AIR INDEPENDENCE GMBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	DAILY	DLY
AIR INDIA	INDIA	AIRINDIA	AIC
AIR INDIA EXPRESS	INDIA	EXPRESS INDIA	AXB
AIR INTEGRA	CANADA	INTEGRA	AII
AIR INTER CAMEROUN	CAMEROON	INTER-CAMEROUN	ICM
AIR INTER GABON	GABON	+	AIG
AIR INTER IVOIRE	COTE D'IVOIRE	INTER-IVOIRE	NTV
AIR INTERSALONIKA	GREECE	INTERSALONIKA	NSK
AIR INUIT LTD.	CANADA	AIR INUIT	AIE
AIR ITALY S.P.A. AIR ITM	ITALY FRANCE	AIR ITALY MUSKETEER	AEY MQT
AIR ITM AIR JAMAHIRIYA COMPANY	LIBYAN ARAB	AIR JAMAHIRIYA	LJA
AIR JAMAHIRI I A COMPAN I	JAMAHIRIYA	AIR JAMAHIRI I A	LJA
AIR JAMAICA	JAMAICA	JAMAICA	AJM
AIR JAMAICA EXPRESS LIMITED	JAMAICA	JAMAICA EXPRESS	JMX
AIR JAPAN CO., LTD	JAPAN	AIR JAPAN	AJX
AIR JETSUL	PORTUGAL	AIRJETSUL	AJU
AIR KENYA EXPRESS LTD	KENYA	SUNEXPRESS	XAK
AIR KIROVOGRAD, COMPANIA AIRLINES	UKRAINE	AIR KIROVOGRAD	KAD
AIR KISSARI, TRANSPORTE AEREO	ANGOLA	KISSARI	KSI
AIR KLAIPEDA	LITHUANIA	AIR KLAIPEDA	KLD
AIR KOREA CO. LTD.	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	+	AKA
AIR KORYO	DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF KOREA	AIR KORYO	KOR
AIR KRAFT MIR	UZBEKISTAN	AIR KRAFT MIR	KFT
AIR KUFRA	LIBYAN ARAB	AIRKUFRA	KAV
	JAMAHIRIYA		
AIR L.A., INC. (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	AIR L-A	UED
AIR LAZUR - GENERAL AVIATION LTD	BULGARIA	LAZUR BEE-GEE	LZR
AIR LEONE COMPANY LTD	SIERRA LEONE	AEROLEONE	RLL
AIR LIBYA TIBESTI	LIBYAN ARAB	AIR LIBYA	TLR
	JAMAHIRIYA		
AIR LIFT S.A.	GREECE	HELLAS LIFT	IFI
AIR LINCOLN, INC. (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	CHICAGO LINCOLN	ALN
AIR LIVONIA LTD AIR LOGISTICS (LAFAYETTE, LA)	ESTONIA UNITED STATES	LIVONIA AIRLOG	LIV ALG
AIR LUXOR GB	GUINEA-BISSAU	LUXOR GOLF	LXG
AIR LUXOR STP	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	LUXORJET	ALU
AIR MACAO	CHINA	AIR MACAO	AMU
AIR MACH	ITALY	ICO-AIR	KAM
AIR MADAGASCAR, SOCIETE NATIONALE MALGACHE DE	MADAGASCAR	AIR MADAGASCAR	MDG
TRANSPORTS AERIENS			
AIR MADELEINE INC.	CANADA	AIR MADELEINE	MLN
AIR MADRID LINEAS AEREAS, S.A.	SPAIN	ALADA AIR	DRD
AIR MALAWI	MALAWI	MALAWI	AML
AIR MALDIVES	MALDIVES	AIR MALLI	AMI
AIR MALTA DLC	MALTA	AIR MALI	MLI
AIR MALTA PLC. AIR MANA	MALTA FRANCE	AIR MALTA FLIGHT TAXI	AMC EFC
AIR MARRAKECH SERVICE	MOROCCO	AIR MARRAKECH	MKH
AIR MARSHALL ISLANDS	MARSHALL ISLANDS	AIR MARKARECTI AIR MARSHALLS	CWM
AIR MAURITANIE	MAURITANIA	MIKE ROMEO	MRT
AIR MAURITIUS LIMITED	MAURITIUS	AIRMAURITIUS	MAU
AIR MAX AFRICA	GABON	AZIMA	AZX
AIR MAX LTD	DIT CARIA	1 ED 03 (17)	DMA
AIR MEDICAL LTD	BULGARIA UNITED KINGDOM	AEROMAX AIR MED	RMX MCD

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
			r
AIR MEDINA	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR MEDINA	
AIR MEDITERRANEE	FRANCE	MEDITERRANEE	BIE
AIR MEMPHIS AIR MEMPHIS	UGANDA EGYPT	MEMPHIS UGANDA AIR MEMPHIS	MHU MHS
AIR MERCIA	UNITED KINGDOM	WESTMID	MCB
AIR MERIDIAN LIMITED	NIGERIA	EMPENNAGE	MEF
AIR METACK, LDA	ANGOLA	AIRMETACK	MTK
AIR MIDWEST LIMITED	NIGERIA	VICTORY	VTY
AIR MIDWEST, INC. (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	AIR MIDWEST	AMW
AIR MINAS LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	AIR MINAS	AMG
AIR MOBILITY COMMAND (AMC) AIR MOLDOVA	UNITED STATES REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	REACH AIR MOLDOVA	RCH MLD
AIR MONARCH CARGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MONARCH CARGO	MOC
AIR MONTENEGRO	SERBIA	MONTENEGRO	AMN
AIR MONTGOMERY	UNITED KINGDOM	MONTY	MTY
AIR MONTREAL INC.	CANADA	AIR MONTREAL	AMO
AIR MOOREA	FRANCE	AIR MOOREA	TAH
AIR MUSKOKA	CANADA	AIR MUSKOKA	AMS
AIR NAMIBIA (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA NEW ZEALAND	NAMIBIA +	NMB NPR
AIR NAPIER AIR NATIONAL GUARD 158 FIGHTER WING	NEW ZEALAND UNITED STATES	7	BTB
AIR NAVIGATION AND TRADING CO. LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR NAV	ANB
AIR NELSON LTD	NEW ZEALAND	+	RLK
AIR NEPAL INTERNATIONAL	NEPAL	AIR NEPAL	NPL
AIR NEVADA AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	AIR NEVADA	ANV
AIR NEW ZEALAND LTD.	NEW ZEALAND	NEW ZEALAND	ANZ
AIR NEWARK, INC. (FORT LEE, NJ)	UNITED STATES	NEWAIR	NER
AIR NEXT CO., LTD	JAPAN	BLUE-DOLPHIN	NXA
AIR NIAGARA EXPRESS INC. AIR NIAMEY S.A.	CANADA NIGER	AIR NIAGARA AIR NIAMEY	DBD AWN
AIR NIGERIA PLC	NIGERIA	REGAL EAGLE	NGP
AIR NIPPON CO. LTD.	JAPAN	ANK AIR	ANK
AIR NIPPON NETWORK CO., LTD	JAPAN	ALFA WING	AKX
AIR NIUGINI	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	NIUGINI	ANG
AIR NORTERRA INC.	CANADA	EMPRESS	MPE
AIR NORTH CHARTER	CANADA	AIR NORTH	ANT
AIR NOVA AIR ONE	UNITED KINGDOM ITALY	HAMILTON HERON	HMT ADH
AIR ONE CITYLINER SPA	ITALY	CITYLINER	CYL
AIR ONE EXECUTIVE S.P.A.	ITALY	-	AOE
AIR ONE NINE TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	EDER	ONR
	JAMAHIRIYA		
AIR ONTARIO LIMITED	CANADA	ONTARIO	ONT
AIR PACIFIC LIMITED	FIJI	PACIFIC	FJI
AIR PACK EXPRESS S.A.	SPAIN	AIRPACK EXPRESS	PCK
AIR PAL, ESCUELA DE PILOTOS AIR PALACE, S.A. DE C.V.	SPAIN MEXICO	AIRPAL AIR PALACE	PLL PCS
AIR PARABAT LTD	BANGLADESH	PARABAT	PBT
AIR PARADISE INTERNATIONAL, PT	INDONESIA	RADISAIR	PRZ
AIR PARK AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	CAN-AM	APA
AIR PARTNER PLC	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR PARTNER	ACG
AIR PEOPLE INTERNATIONAL CO. LTD	THAILAND	AIR PEOPLE	APG
AIR PHILIPPINES	PHILIPPINES	ORIENT PACIFIC	GAP
AIR PLAN INTERNATIONAL	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	AIR PLAN	APV
AIR PLUS ARGENTINA S.A.	ARGENTINA	AIR FLIGHT	LMP
AIR PRINT S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	AIR PRINT	APJ
AIR QUEENSLAND	AUSTRALIA	BUSHAIR	AQN
AIR RESORTS (CARLSBAD, CA)	UNITED STATES	AIR RESORTS	ARZ
AIR ROBERVAL AIR ROUTING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION	CANADA UNITED STATES	AIR ROBERVAL	ARC ARC
AIR RUM BENIN	BENIN BENIN	RUM BENIN	RBE
AIR RUM LTD	SIERRA LEONE	AIR RUM	RUM
AIR SAFARIS AND SERVICES (NZ) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	AIRSAFARI	SRI
AIR SAHARA	INDIA	SAHARA	RSH
AIR SAIGON	VIET NAM	AIR SAIGON	SGA
AIR SAINT LOUIS	SENEGAL	AIR SAINTLOUIS	LOU

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
AID CAINT NEDDE	EDANGE		r
AIR SAINT PIERRE AIR SALONE LTD	FRANCE SIERRA LEONE	+ AIR SALONE	SPM RNE
AIR SAMARKAND	UZBEKISTAN	ARSAM	SND
AIR SANDY INC.	CANADA	AIR SANDY	SNY
AIR SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	SAO TOME AND	EQUATORIAL	EQL
	PRINCIPE		
AIR SATELLITE INC.	CANADA	SATELLITE	ASJ
AIR SCHEFFERVILLE INC.	CANADA	SCHEFF	ASF
AIR SCORPIO AIR SENEGAL INTERNATIONAL	BULGARIA SENEGAL	SCORPIO UNIVERS AIR SENEGAL	SCU SNG
AIR SERVICE	THE FORMER	AIR SKOPJE	SPJ
AIR SERVICE	YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC	AIR SKOTJE	513
	OF MACEDONIA		
AIR SERVICE CENTER SRL	ITALY	SERVICE CENTER	RCX
AIR SERVICE GRONINGEN B.V.	NETHERLANDS	DEGGER	DEG
AIR SEYCHELLES	SEYCHELLES	SEYCHELLES	SEY
AIR SINAI	EGYPT	AIR SINAI	ASD
AIR SLOVAKIA BWJ LTD AIR SOFIA	SLOVAKIA BULGARIA	SLOVAKIA AIR SOFIA	SVK SFB
AIR SOLEIL, SOCIETE	MAURITANIA	AIR SOLEIL	SOE
AIR SOLUTIONS, LLC (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	LUCKY	LKY
AIR SOMALIA	SOMALIA	AIR SOMALIA	RSM
AIR SOREL LTEE.	CANADA	AIR SOREL	WHY
AIR SOUTH WEST	UNITED KINGDOM	PIRATE	PIE
AIR SOUTH, INC. (COLUMBIA, SC)	UNITED STATES	KHAKI BLUE	KKB
AIR SOUTH, INC. D/B/A SHAWNEE AIRLINES, INC. (HOMESTEAD, FL)	UNITED STATES	SHAWNEE	SHW
AIR SOUTHWEST	CANADA	AIRSOUTHWEST	ASW
AIR SOUTHWEST AIR SOUTHWEST LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SWALLOW	WOW
AIR SPECIAL	CZECH REPUBLIC	AIRSPEC	ASX
AIR SPECIALTIES CORPORATION D/B/A/ AIR AMERICA/TOTAL	UNITED STATES	AIR AM	AMR
AIR (LOS ANGELES, CA)			
AIR SPIRIT INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	AIR SPIRIT	SIP
AIR SPORT	BULGARIA	AIR SPORT	MSK
AIR ST. THOMAS (ST. THOMAS, U.S.V.I.) AIR STAR CORPORATION	UNITED STATES CANADA	PARADISE AIR STAR	STT ASC
AIR SULTAN LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	SIERRA SULTAN	SSL
AIR SUNSHINE INC (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	AIR SUNSHINE	RSI
AIR SURESTE	SPAIN	SURESTE	AIS
AIR SURVEY COMPANY OF AFRICA LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	BIRDSBURG	
AIR SWIFT AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	-	JOA
AIR TAHITI	FRANCE	AIR TAHITI	VTA
AIR TAHITI NUI AIR TAHOMA, INC (SAN DIEGO, CA)	FRANCE UNITED STATES	TAHITI AIRLINES TAHOMA	THT HMA
AIR TANZANIA	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	TANZANIA	ATC
	TANZANIA		7110
AIR TAXI	FRANCE	TAXI BIRD	HAT
AIR TAXI & CARGO	SUDAN	TAXI CARGO	WAM
AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS	CHAD	HOTEL TANGO	HTT
AIR TENGLONG	CHINA	TENGLONG	CTE
AIR TODAY, INC. (DENVER, CO) AIR TOMISKO	UNITED STATES SERBIA	AIR TODAY TOMISKO CARGO	TDY TOH
AIR TOMISKO AIR TORONTO INC.	CANADA	CONNECTOR	CNE
AIR TRACTOR D.O.O.	CROATIA	AIR TRACTOR	AOU
AIR TRAFFIC GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	SNOOPY	ATJ
AIR TRANSAT	CANADA	TRANSAT	TSC
AIR TRANSPORT (CHATHAM ISLAND) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	CHATHAM	CVA
AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA (WASHINGTON, DC)	UNITED STATES	-	ATA
AIR TRANSPORT INTERNATIONAL (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	AIR TRANSPORT	ATN
AIR TRANSPORT SCHIPHOL	NETHERLANDS	MULTI	ATQ
AIR TRANSPORT SERVICE	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	+	ATS
	OF THE CONGO		
AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (EL PASO, TX)	UNITED STATES	COYOTE	CYO
AIR TRANSPORT, LTD	SLOVAKIA	TRANS EUROPE	EAT
AIR TRANSSE CO., LTD	JAPAN LINITED STATES	AIRTRA	TSQ
AIR TRAVEL CORP. (WORCESTER, MA)	UNITED STATES	AIR TRAVEL	ATH

JO 7340.2

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
AIR TUNGARU	KIRIBATI	TUNGARU	TUN
AIR TURKS AND CAICOS (2003) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	KERRMONT	TCI
AIR TURQUOISE	FRANCE	TURQUOISE	RTQ
AIR UGANDA INTERNATIONAL LTD	UGANDA	+	AUX
AIR UKRAINE	UKRAINE	AIR UKRAINE	UKR
AIR UMBRIA, SOCIETA	ITALY	AIR UMBRIA	UMB
AIR UNIVERSAL LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	UNI-LEONE	UVS
AIR URGA AIR VALENCIA, S.L.	UKRAINE SPAIN	URGA AIR VALENCIA	URG AVZ
AIR VANUATU	VANUATU	AIR VALENCIA AIR VAN	AVN
AIR VANGATO  AIR VEGAS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	AIR VEGAS	VGA
AIR VIA	BULGARIA	+	VIM
AIR VIAGGI SAN RAFFAELE S.R.L.	ITALY	AIRSAR	AHS
AIR VICTORY GEORGIA	GEORGIA	IRINA	GVI
AIR VIP	PORTUGAL	AEROVIP	RVP
AIR WAGON INTERNATIONAL	INDONESIA	WAGON AIR	AWQ
AIR WALES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	RED DRAGON	AWW
AIR WALSER S.R.L.	ITALY	AIRWALSER	WLR
AIR WEST	CANADA	AIR WEST	AWT
AIR WHITSUNDAY AIR WINGS	AUSTRALIA REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	- ARBAS	RWS BSB
AIR WINGS AIR WISCONSIN AIRLINES CORPORATION (APPLETON, WI)	UNITED STATES	ARBAS AIR WISCONSIN	AWI
AIR XPRESS, INC, (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	AIREX	ARX
AIR YUGOSLAVIA	SERBIA	YUGAIR	YRG
AIR ZAMBEZI	ZIMBABWE	ZAMBEZI	TZT
AIR ZERMATT AG	SWITZERLAND	AIR ZERMATT	AZF
AIR ZIMBABWE	ZIMBABWE	AIR ZIMBABWE	AZW
AIR-ANGOL SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA, LDA	ANGOLA	AIR ANGOL	NGO
AIR-BURUNDI	BURUNDI	AIR-BURUNDI	PBU
AIR-EVAN'S, ESCUELA DE PILOTOS PRIVADOS	SPAIN	AIR-EVANS	VAE
AIR-INVEST LTD	HUNGARY	HAWKHUNGARY	HKH
AIR-LIFT ASSOCIATES, INC. (MORRISVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	WOLFPACK	WPK
AIR-REP (LOS ANGELES, CA) AIR-SERVICE-GABON	UNITED STATES GABON	-	XPR AGB
AIR-SERVICE-GABON AIR-SPRAY 1967 LTD.	CANADA	AIR SPRAY	ASB
AIR-VARDAR	THE FORMER	VARDAR	VDR
THE THEFTH	YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC	VIIICE/IIC	VDIC
	OF MACEDONIA		
AIRAILES	FRANCE	EOLE	EOL
AIRBLUE LIMITED, M/S.	PAKISTAN	PAKBLUE	ABQ
AIRBORNE EXPRESS, INC. (WILMINGTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	ABEX	ABX
AIRBORNE SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	YAK TEAM	
AIRBOURNE SCHOOL OF FLYING	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRGOAT	RGT
AIRBUS FRANCE	FRANCE	AIRBUS FRANCE	RBU
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE	FRANCE	AIRBUS INDUSTRIE	AIB
AIRBUS TRANSPORT INTERNATIONAL (ATI) AIRCOMPANY BARCOL	FRANCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BELOUGA BARCOL	BGA BKL
AIRCOMPANY BARCOL AIRCOMPANY CHAIKA	UKRAINE	AIR CHAIKA	CHJ
AIRCOMPANY GRODNO	BELARUS	GRODNO	GRX
AIRCOMPANY KARAT	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIAKARAT	AKT
AIRCOMPANY KOGALYMAVIA LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KOGALYM	KGL
AIRCOMPANY KOKSHETAU	KAZAKHSTAN	KOKTA	KRT
AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD	UKRAINE	ROSAVIA	URA
AIRCOMPANY TATARSTAN, OJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TATARSTAN	TAK
AIRCOMPANY VETERAN	ARMENIA	AIR-VET	RVT
AIRCOMPANY YAKUTIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AIR YAKUTIA	SYL
AIRCRAFT ACQUISITIONS OPERATIONS AND LEASING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	VIMAN	A N 43 7
AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE COMPANY  AIRCRAFT DEDEODMANCE GROUD INC. (CASTLE DOCK, CO.)	EGYPT UNITED STATES	-	AMV XLB
AIRCRAFT PERFORMANCE GROUP, INC. (CASTLE ROCK, CO) AIRCRAFT SUPPORT AND SERVICES	LEBANON	-	NFF
AIRCRAFT SUFFORT AND SERVICES  AIRCREW CHECK AND TRAINING AUSTRALIA	AUSTRALIA	AIRCREW	AIY
AIRCRUISING AUSTRALIA  AIRCRUISING AUSTRALIA	AUSTRALIA	CRUISER	AIX
AIRES, AEROVIAS DE INTEGRACION REGIONAL S.A.			ARE
	COLOMBIA	AIRES	AIL
AIREST	COLOMBIA ESTONIA	+	AIT
AIREST AIRFAST SERVICE INDONESIA PT	ESTONIA INDONESIA	+ AIRFAST	AIT AFE
AIREST	ESTONIA	+	AIT

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
AIDED FIGHT EVADE COLLINATED	TRUTED KINGDOM		r
AIRFREIGHT EXPRESS LIMITED AIRG	UNITED KINGDOM GEORGIA	- AIR GEORGIA	AFX GRG
AIRJET EXPLORAÇÃO AEREA DE CARGA, PASSAGEIROS E	ANGOLA	MABECO	MBC
CORREIOS, LDA AIRLEC	FRANCE	AIRLEC	ARL
AIRLIFT ALASKA (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	GREEN SPEED	GSP
AIRLIFT INTERNATIONAL INC.	UNITED STATES	AIRLIFT	AIR
AIRLINAIR	FRANCE	AIRLINAIR	RLA
AIRLINE ALANIA, PUBLIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ALANIA	OST
AIRLINE OPERATIONS SERVICES (SAN FRANCISCO, CA)	UNITED STATES	-	XAO
AIRLINE SKOL	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SKOL	CDV
AIRLINES 400, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	REMONT AIR	VAZ
AIRLINES OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA (APNG) AIRLINES OF TASMANIA	PAPUA NEW GUINEA AUSTRALIA	BALUS AIRTAS	TOK ATM
AIRLINES OF TASMANIA  AIRLINK AIRWAYS	IRELAND	HIGHFLYER	HYR
AIRLINK AIRWATS  AIRLINK LUFTVERKEHRSGESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	AIRLINK	JAR
AIRLINK SOLUTIONS, S.L.	SPAIN	AIRLIN	LKS
AIRLUXOR, LDA	PORTUGAL	AIRLUXOR	LXR
AIRMAN, S.L.	SPAIN	AIRMAN	AYM
AIRMARK AVIATION, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	TRANSTAR	TRH
AIRMAX AIRLINES, INC.	UNITED STATES	TONKA AIR	TNK
AIRMAX S.A.	PERU	PERUMAX	MMX
AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC AIRPAC (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	STARCHECK AIRPAC	USC APC
AIRPAC (SEATTLE, WA) AIRPAC, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	ALASKA PACIFIC	APM
AIRPLANES HOLDINGS LTD	IRELAND	AIRHOLD	AHH
AIRPLANES, INC. D/B/A CAL-WEST AVIATION (CONCORD,CA)	UNITED STATES	CAL AIR	REZ
AIRPORT BRATSK, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AEROBRA	BRP
AIRPORT HELICOPTER BASEL, MULLER & CO.	SWITZERLAND	AIRPORT	AHE
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		HELICOPTER	
AIRPULL AVIATION	SPAIN	IPULL	IPL
AIRQUARIUS AIR CHARTER (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SUNSTREAM	SSN
AIRQUARIUS AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	QUARIUS	AQU
AIRSERVICES AUSTRALIA, FLIGHT INSPECTION UNIT	AUSTRALIA	AUSCAL	ADA
AIRSHARE HOLDINGS	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRSHARE	SHH
AIRSHARES ELITE AIRSHOWS AMERICA "THE PATRIOTS"	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	ELITE SHARES PAT-JETS	SHZ PTJ
AIRSPEED AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	ADVANTAGE	PJJ
AIRSPEED AVIATION, INC.	CANADA	SPEEDLINE	SPD
AIRSPEED FLIGHT TRAINING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRSPEED	
AIRSPRINT INC.	CANADA	AIRSPRINT	ASP
AIRSTARS, AIRWAY COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MOROZOV	ASE
AIRTIME CHARTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRTIME	IME
AIRTRAN AIRWAYS, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	CITRUS	TRS
AIRVALLEE S.P.ASERVICES AERIENS DU VAL D'AOSTE	ITALY	AIR VALLEE AIRVANTAGE	RVL
AIRVANTAGE INCORPORATED (ST. PAUL, MN) AIRVENTURE	UNITED STATES BELGIUM	AIRVANTAGE	AVV RVE
AIRWAVE TRANSPORT INC.	CANADA	AIRWAVE	AWV
AIRWAVE AIRLINK LIMITED	ZAMBIA	AIRLIMITED	WLA
AIRWAY EXPRESS, INC. (MESA, AZ)	UNITED STATES	AVCO	AEX
AIRWAYS	FRANCE	GARONNE	WAY
AIRWAYS CORPORATION OF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED	NEW ZEALAND	AIRCORP	XFX
AIRWAYS FLIGHT TRAINING	UNITED KINGDOM	DARTMOOR	DRM
AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL)	UNITED STATES	AIRNAT	AWB
AIRWEST	SUDAN NORWAY	+ NORWING	AWZ NWG
AIRWING AS AIRWINGS OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	AIRWINGS	WGS
AIRWORK (NEW ZEALAND) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	AIRWINGS	AWK
AIRWORLD (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SPEED SERVICE	SPZ
AJET AVIATION LTD	CYPRUS	AYJET	AJY
AK NAVIGATOR LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	ABSOLUTE	AKZ
AKHAL	TURKMENISTAN	AKHAL	AKH
AKLAK AIR LTD.	CANADA	AKLAK	AKK
AKTJUBAVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	KARAB	AKB
AL AHRAM AVIATION AL FARANA AIRLINE	EGYPT EGYPT	AL AHRAM PHARAOH	LHR PHR
AL RAIS CARGO	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	AL-RAIS CARGO	HJT
AL KAID CAKUU	OTHED ANAD EMINATES	AL-KAIS CAKUU	11/1

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
AL RIDA AIRWAYS	MAURITANIA	AL RIDA	LRW
AL-DAWOOD AIR LTD	NIGERIA	AL-DAWOOD AIR	LIE
AL-DONAS AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	ALDONAS AIR	LDN
ALA ABAETE LINHAS AEREAS S/A	BRAZIL	-	ABJ
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY	UNITED STATES	BLUE-GRAY	DPS
ALADA EMPRESA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS	ANGOLA	AIR ALADA	RAD
ALADIA AIRLINES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AIRLINES ALADIA	AYD
ALAIRE	SPAIN	LUCAS	ALI
ALAJNIHAH FOR AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	ALAJNIHAH	ANH
AT ANGLE AID	JAMAHIRIYA	AL ANGLA AID	T > 67
ALAMIA AIR	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	ALAMIA AIR	LML
ALAMO AVIACION S.L.	SPAIN	ALAMO	AVD
ALAMO AVIACION S.L. ALAN MANN HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MANN	AMH
ALAS DE VENEZUELA	VENEZUELA	ALVEN	ALV
ALAS NACIONALES, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ALNACIONAL	ALW
ALASKA AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	ALASKA	ASA
ALASKA CENTRAL EXPRESS, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	ACE AIR	AER
ALASKA ISLAND AIR, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	ALASKA ISLAND	AAK
ALASKA JUNEAU AERONAUTICS, INC. D/B/A WINGS OF	UNITED STATES	WINGS ALASKA	WAK
ALASKA (JUNEAU, AK)			
ALATAU AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	OLIGA	BMV
ALBA SERVIZI AEROTRASPORTI SPA	ITALY	ALBA	AFQ
ALBANIAN AIRLINES MAK S.H.P.K.	ALBANIA	ALBANIAN	LBC
ALBARKA AIR PLC	NIGERIA	AL-AIR	NBK
ALBATROS AIRWAYS	ALBANIA	ALBANWAYS	LBW
ALBERNI AIRWAYS	CANADA	ALBERNI	BNI
ALBERTA CITYLINK	CANADA	ALBERTA CITYLINK	ABK
ALBERTA GOVERNMENT	CANADA	ALBERTA STEF	GOA
ALBINATI AERONAUTICS ALBION AVIATION LTD	SWITZERLAND UNITED KINGDOM	ALBION	LUC ALD
ALBISA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALBISA	LBI
ALGOSA, S.A. DE C.V. ALCON SERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALCON	AOA
ALEEM	EGYPT	+	LEM
ALEXANDAIR INC.	CANADA	ALEXANDAIR	JMR
ALEXANDAIR S.A.	GREECE	ALEXANDROS	AXN
ALEXANDRIA AIRLINES	EGYPT	-	KHH
ALFA 4, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	-	FCU
ALFA AEROSPACE PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	ALFA-SPACE	LFP
ALFA AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	BLUE ALFA	AFA
ALGOMA AIRWAYS INC.	CANADA	ALGOMA	AGG
ALH SKYTRAIN	UNITED KINGDOM	SKYTRAIN	
ALICANTE INTERNACIONAL AIRLINES S.L.	SPAIN	ALIA	AIU
ALIDAUNIA SRL ALIPARMA	ITALY	ALIDA	LID
	ITALY	ALIPARMA	PAJ
ALITALIA -LINEE AEREE ITALIANE, S.P.A. ALITALIA EXPRESS S.P.A.	ITALY ITALY	ALITALIA ALIEXPRESS	AZA SMX
ALITALIA EAPRESS S.P.A. ALIVEN	ITALY	ALIVEN	LVN
ALKAN AIR LTD.	CANADA	ALKAN AIR	AKN
ALL CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	ALL CHARTER	BLA
ALL NIPPON AIRWAYS CO., LTD.	JAPAN	ALL NIPPON	ANA
ALL STAR AIRLINES, INC. (WOBURN, MA)	UNITED STATES	ALL STAR	ASR
ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD	CANADA	CANEX	CNX
ALLEGIANT AIR, INC. (FRESNO, CA)	UNITED STATES	ALLEGIANT	AAY
ALLIANCE	UGANDA	JAMBO	AFJ
ALLIANCE AIR	INDIA	ALLIED	LLR
ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	UNITY	UTY
ALLIANCE EXPRESS RWANDA	RWANDA	-	RWB
ALLIED AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	BAMBI	AJK
ALLIED COMMAND EUROPE (MOBILE FORCE)	BELGIUM LINUTED KINGDOM	ACEFORCE	ALF
ALMAT FLYING CLUB LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ALMATY	I MT
ALMATY AVIATION, OJSC ALMAVER, S.A. DE C.V.	KAZAKHSTAN MEXICO	ALMATY ALMAVER	LMT VER
ALMAVER, S.A. DE C.V. ALMIRON AVIATION LTD	UGANDA	ALMIRON	HPO
ALOHA AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	ALMIKON	AAH
1. (ALAZILIA (AHALIMIA)	OMILLOSIATES		$\alpha \alpha \alpha$
ALOK AIR CO.	SUDAN	ALOK AIR	LOK

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
			r
ALPHA HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ALPHAHELI	
ALPHA JET INTERNATIONAL (SHEFFIELD, AL) ALPI EAGLES SPA	UNITED STATES ITALY	ALPHAJET ALPI EAGLES	AJW ELG
ALPINE AIR CHILE S.A.	CHILE	ALPINE CHILE	AIH
ALPINE AVIATION (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NETSTAR	LPC
ALPINE AVIATION, INC. (PROVO, UT)	UNITED STATES	ALPINE AIR	AIP
ALPLINER AG	SWITZERLAND	ALPLINER	ALP
ALROSA AVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ALROSA	LRO
ALROSA COMPANY LTD MIRNY AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MIRNY	DRU
ALSAIR, SOCIETE	FRANCE	ALSAIR	LSR
ALSAQER AVIATION	LIBYAN ARAB	ALSAQER AVIATION	SQR
AV TA EV VOVETO (OVVA DITERIO) V TR	JAMAHIRIYA		
ALTA FLIGHTS (CHARTERS) LTD ALTAGNA	CANADA FRANCE	+ ALTAGNA	ALZ AGH
ALTAGNA ALTAIR AVIATION (1986) LTD	CANADA	ALTAIR	ALO
ALTIAIR AVIATION (1980) ETD  ALTIN HAVAYOLU TASIMACILIGI TURIZM VE TICARET A.S.	TURKEY	GOLDEN WINGS	GTC
ALTUS AIRLINES (ALTUS, OK)	UNITED STATES	ALTUS	AXS
ALUMINUM COMPANY OF AMERICA, ALCOA AIRCRAFT	UNITED STATES	ALCOA SHUTTLE	AQO
OPERATIONS (WEST MIFFLIN, PA)			
ALYESKA AIR SERVICE (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	ALYESKA	ALY
AMADEUS GLOBAL TRAVEL DISTRIBUTION S.A.	SPAIN	AMADEUS	AGT
AMAKO AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	AMAKO AIR	OBK
AMAL AIRLINES	DJIBOUTI	AMAL	MLF
AMAPOLA FLYG AB	SWEDEN	AMAPOLA	APF
AMASZONAS S.A.	BOLIVIA	AMAZONAS	AZN
AMBER AIR AMBJEK AIR SERVICES LIMITED	LITHUANIA NIGERIA	GINTA AMBJEK AIR	GNT JEE
AMBULANCE AIR AFRICA	SOUTH AFRICA	MERCY	MCY
AMERAVIA	URUGUAY	AMERAVIA	VAM
AMERER AIR	AUSTRIA	AMER AIR	AMK
AMERICA WEST AIRLINES (TEMPE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	CACTUS	AWE
AMERICAN AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	AMERICAN	AAL
AMERICAN AVIATION, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	LAKE POWELL	LKP
AMERICAN FALCON	ARGENTINA	AMERICAN FALCON	AFB
AMERICAN FLIGHT SERVICE SYSTEMS, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	-	XFS
AMERICAN JET INTERNATIONAL CORP. (HOUSTON TV)	SPAIN	AMERICAN FLYERS	FYS SCM
AMERICAN JET INTERNATIONAL CORP. (HOUSTON, TX) AMERICAN TRANS AIR, INC.	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	SCREAMER AMTRAN	AMT
AMERICAN TRANS AIR, INC.  AMERIFLIGHT, INC. (BURBANK, CA)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	AMFLIGHT	AMF
AMERIJET INTERNATIONAL (FT.LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	AMERIJET	AJT
AMERISTAR JET CHARTER, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	AMERISTAR	AJI
AMIRA AIR GMBH	AUSTRIA	EXPERT	XPE
AMIRI FLIGHT	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	SULTAN	AUH
AMIYI AIRLINE LIMITED	NIGERIA	AMIYI AIR	AMZ
AMP INCORPORATED (HARRISBURG, PA)	UNITED STATES	AMP-INC	MMP
AMR AMERICAN EAGLE, INC. (DALLAS/FT. WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	EAGLE FLIGHT	EGF
AMR SERVICES CORP (DALLAS, TX) AMS GROUP, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	UNITED STATES RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ALLIANCE -	XAM XMG
ANA & JP EXPRESS CO., LTD	JAPAN	AYJAY CARGO	AJV
ANDERSON AVIATION, INC. (ANDERSON, IN)	UNITED STATES	ANDAX	ADX
ANDES LINEAS AEREAS, S.A.	ARGENTINA	AEROANDES	ANS
ANGARA AIRLINES JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SARMA	AGU
ANGEL AIRLINES COMPANY LTD	THAILAND	ANGEL AIR	NGE
ANGEL FLIGHT AMERICA (NORTH ANDOVER, MA)	UNITED STATES	ANGEL FLIGHT	NGF
ANGKOR AIR CO., LTD	CAMBODIA	AIR ANGKOR	VAV
ANGKOR AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	ANGKOR AIR	AOL
ANGKOR AIRWAYS	CAMBODIA	ANGKORWAYS	AKW
ANGLIAN FLIGHT CENTRES LTD ANGLO CARGO LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	ANGLIAN ANGLO	ANC
ANGOAVIA	ANGOLA	ANGOAVIA	NGV
ANGOSERVICE, LDA.	ANGOLA	ANGOSERVICE	NGC
ANGUS AVIATION LTD	CANADA	ANGUS	AAZ
ANIKAY AIR COMPANY LTD	KYRGYZSTAN	ANIKAY	AKF
ANOKA AIR CHARTER, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MN)	UNITED STATES	RED ZONE	RZZ
ANSETT AUSTRALIA HOLDINGS LTD	AUSTRALIA	ANSETT	AAA
ANTAIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ANTAIR	TIR
ANTANIK-AIR	UKRAINE	ANTANIK	NAU

ANTARES AIRTRANSPORT, MAINTENANCE & SERVICE, GMBH, ROTHENBURG ANTILLANA DE NAVEGACION AEREA, S.A. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC ANTILLANSE LUCHTVAART MAATSCHAPPIJ NETHERLANDS ANTINEA AIRLINES ALGERIA ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU UKRAINE ANTRAK AIR GHANA APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA ANTAKA AIR GHANA APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA INTERNACIONAL DOMINICAN REPUBLIC APATAS APA VIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI) UNITED KINGDOM APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI) UNITED KINGDOM APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI) UNITED STATES AQUILA AIR INTO. (CANADA AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) UNITED STATES ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY BOYDA ARRAINAIA ARAM AIRLINE RANG SCOMPANY ARAM AIRLINE RANG (SAAMA ARAINIA) ARAM AIRLINE RANG (SERMANY ARAM AIRLINE RANG (SERMANY ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED ARCH	+ ANTILLEAN ANTINEA ANTINEA ANTONOV BUREAU ANTRAK PUBLICITARIA APA INTERNACIONAL APATAS HOWDENS PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARACHER AIR ARCTIC ARCTIC WINGS	R ANM SUN ALM DJA ADB ABV MOP APY  LYT APX POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
ROTHENBURG ANTILLANA DE NAVEGACION AEREA, S.A. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC ANTILLANA DE NAVEGACION AEREA, S.A. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC ANTINEA AIRLINES ALGERIA ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU  ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU  APA LEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA OBLA APA ARTONOV DESIGN BUREAU  APA INTERNACIONAL  APA INTERNACIONAL  APA INTERNACIONAL  APA AVIATION LTD  APA SUATAS  APB AVIATION LTD  APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  APOYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.  APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN)  AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  BORDAN  ARAIAVIA  ARAM AIRLINE  RANG (SLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  ARAVCO LTD.  ARCUC LTD.  ARCUC AIR, SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCITIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCUC AIRLONGS AND ROTORS LTD  CANADA  ARCHIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  UNITED KINGDOM  ARCHOR SERVINGS AND ROTORS LTD  CANADA  ARCHOR SERVINGS	+ ANTILLEAN ANTINEA ANTONOV BUREAU ANTRAK PUBLICITARIA APA INTERNACIONAL APATAS HOWDENS PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	SUN ALM DJA ADB ABV MOP APY  LYT APX POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
ANTILLIAANSE LUCHTVAART MAATSCHAPPIJ ANTINEA AIRLINES ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU  ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU  ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU  APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA INTERNACIONAL  APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA INTERNACIONAL  APATAS  LITHUANIA APB AVIATION LTD  APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI) APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI) APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  APOYA AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.  APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN)  AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)  ARAB HINGS COMPANY  ARAB MINGS COMPANY  ARAB MINGS COMPANY  ARAB MINGS COMPANY  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB MINGS COMPANY  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION  ARAIAVIA  ARAM AIRLINE  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  ARACO LTD.  ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED  ARCHOLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ANTON DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOS Y AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARIAL-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARENA AVIATION LIMITED  ARGOS Y AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARIABABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARAIA  ARIA TOUR  ARIADA ARGHAN AIRLINES  ARAIA  ARIA TOUR  ARIADA ARGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA ARIA TOUR  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA ARIA TOUR  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA ARIA TOUR  ARIANA ARIA TOUR  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA ARIA TOUR  ARIANA	ANTILLEAN ANTINEA ANTONOV BUREAU ANTRAK PUBLICITARIA APA INTERNACIONAL APATAS HOWDENS PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	ALM DJA ADB ABV MOP APY  LYT APX POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
ANTINEA AIRLINES ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU UKRAÎNE ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU UKRAÎNE ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU UKRAÎNE ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA INTERNACIONAL DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  APATAS APA AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI) APOYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN) AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) UNITED STATES AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) ARAB ARGICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY EGYPT ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAIAVIA ARAM AIRLINE REAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF) ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM ARGO, S.A. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARIA ARIA ARIA ARIA ARIA ARIA ARIA ARIA	ANTINEA ANTONOV BUREAU ANTRAK PUBLICITARIA APA INTERNACIONAL APATAS HOWDENS PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	DJA ADB ABV MOP APY  LYT APX POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU  ANTAK AIR GHANA  APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA  APA ONGOLA  APA INTERNACIONAL  APA INTERNACIONAL  APA AIR CHANA  APB AVIATION LTD  APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  ARELICO  ARALAR IN LIVITED STATES  ARALAR AIR AIR LTD.  ARALAR AIR LINE  ARALAR AIR (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  ARALAR AIR AIR AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  ARGON AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  ARIA AIR AIR AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  ARIA AIR AIR AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  ARIA AFIAN AIR LINES  ARALAR AIR AIR LTD  ARIAN AFGHAN AIR LINES  ARIA ARIA AIR LTD  ARIAN AIR LINES  ARIAN AIR AIR LTD  ARIAN AIR LINES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIR LINES  ARIANA AIR LARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  ARRON AIR AIR AIR LINES  ARIANA ARIANA AIR LINES  ARIANA ARIANA AIR LINES  ARIANA ARIANA AIR LINES  ARIANA ARIANA ARIANA AIR LINES  ARIANA ARIANA ARIANA AIR LINES  ARIANA ARIANA AIR LINES  ARIANA	ANTONOV BUREAU ANTRAK PUBLICITARIA APA INTERNACIONAL APATAS HOWDENS PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	ADB ABV MOP APY  LYT APX POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
ANTRAK AIR GHANA APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA INTERNACIONAL  APATAS APA INTERNACIONAL  APATAS APB AVIATION LTD APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI) APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI) APOYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V. APALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN) AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAIAVIA ARAM AIRLINE  ARAW AIRLINE  ARAW CO LTD. ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARGOS Y AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARGOS Y AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARIANA AIRLINE  ARIA TOUR ARIANA AIRLINES ARIA TOUR ARIANA AIRLINES ARIA AVIA (BLAMIC) ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARGOS Y AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARGOS Y AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED ARGOS Y AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARIA BRABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES ARIA TOUR ARIAN APGHAN AIRLINES ARIA TOUR ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIA AIRLA ARIA CHER ARIA TOUR BRANCE BRANCHA BRANCHIA BR	ANTRAK PUBLICITARIA APA INTERNACIONAL APATAS HOWDENS PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	ABV MOP APY  LYT APX POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA APA INTERNACIONAL  APA INTERNACIONAL  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  APATAS  LITHUANIA  APB AVIATION LTD  APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  APOYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.  APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN)  ARAIC AIR LTD.  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB WINGS COMPANY  ARAB WINGS COMPANY  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION LIMITED  ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED  ARCHIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCHIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD  ARGO, S.A.  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOS Y AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARIABABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA TOUR  ARIA TOUR  BRANCE  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  ARIAN A AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARGHANISTAN  ARIA  ARIA TOUR  BRANCE  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  ARIAN A AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARGHANISTAN  ARIA TOUR  ARIAN A AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARGHANISTAN  ARIA TOUR  ARRADO ARRAMAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  UNITED STATES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA ARMANIANA  ARMAGEDDON AVIATION  UNITED STATES  ARMAGEDON AVIATION  UNITED STATES  ARMAGEDON AVIATION  UNITED STATES  ARMENIA  ARMENI	PUBLICITARIA APA INTERNACIONAL APATAS HOWDENS PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	MOP APY  LYT APX POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
APATAS LITHUANIA APB AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI) APDYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V. APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN) AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAM AIRLINE  RAPAVCO LTD. ARAVCO LTD. ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK) ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK) ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARENA AVIATION LIMITED ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIANA AIRLINES ARIA TOUR ARIANA AIRLINES ARIA TOUR ARAWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIANA ARIANA ARMENIA ARMENIA ARMENIA ARMENIA ARMENIA ARME	APA INTERNACIONAL APATAS HOWDENS PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	APY LYT APX POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
APB AVIATION LTD  APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  APOYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.  APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN)  AQUILA AIR LTD.  AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB WINGS COMPANY  ARAB WINGS COMPANY  ARAM AIRLINE  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  ARACTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD  CANADA  ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARGO, S.A.  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARIA BARA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA TOUR  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA AFGHANIAN AIRLINES  ARMENIA  ARMENI	APATAS HOWDENS PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	APX POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
APB AVIATION LTD  APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  APOYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.  APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN)  AQUILA AIR LTD.  AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB WINGS COMPANY  ARAB WINGS COMPANY  ARAIAVIA  ARAIAVIA  ARAVO LTD.  ARAVO LTD.  ARCITIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD  ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARGO, S.A.  ARIADA AVIATION LIMITED  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARIADA AVIATION  ARIADA  ARIADA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIA TOUR  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA ARIANA  ARIANA	HOWDENS PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	APX POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI) APOYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V. APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN) APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN) AQUILA AIR LTD. CANADA AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) UNITED STATES ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAIAVIA ARAM AIRLINE IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF) ARAVCO LTD. UNITED KINGDOM ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK) ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK) UNITED STATES ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD ARGOSY AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARIA AVIATION LIMITED ARIA AVIATION LIMITED ARIA AVIATION LIMITED ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIA AUAITON AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIA TOUR ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIANO ASPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIANO ASPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIA ARIA CARPASS (MESA, AZ) ARIA ARIA ARIA CARPASS (MESA, AZ) ARIZONA ALRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIANO ASPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA ASPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIZONA ALRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES ARKHABBY LLC ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES ARMENIA ARMENIAN ARRENIA ARRENIAN ARRENIA ARRENIA	PARCEL EXPRESS APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
APOYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V. APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN) APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN) AQUILA AIR LTD. CANADA AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY BEGYPT ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAIAVIA ARAM AIRLINE IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF) ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK) ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK) ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD ARCTIC WINGS AIRLOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARENA AVIATION LIMITED ARGO, S.A. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARGARA ARABABEV TOURISM AIRLINES ARIA ARIA ARIA ARIA ARIA ARIA ARIA ARI	APOYO AEREO APPALACHIAN AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	POY APL AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
AQUILA AIR LTD. AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY BEGYPT  ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAIAVIA ARAIAVIA ARAIAVIA ARAM AIRLINE BERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK) ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK) ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARGO, S.A. ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES ARIA TOUR ARIA AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIA TOUR ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA PRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA PRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA PRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA	AQUILA CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	AQL CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)  ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY  ARAB WINGS COMPANY  ARAB WINGS COMPANY  ARAIAVIA  ARAM AIRLINE  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  ARAVCO LTD.  ARAVCO LTD.  ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED  ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD  ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARGO, S.A.  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARIA TOUR  ARIA TOUR  ARIA TOUR  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIAN AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA AIRLINES  ARIANA AIRLINES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  AIRLONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHABAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARKHABA EL INLAND AIRLINES  ARKHABAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARKHABAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARKHABAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARKHABA Y LLC  ARKHABA Y LLC  ARKHABA Y LLC  ARKHABA S LINLAND AIRLINES  ARKHABA S LINLAND AIRLINES  ARKHABA S LINLAND AIRLINES  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARMABEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARMENIA  AR	CHENANGO AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	CNH AGC AWS KOY IRW
ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAIAVIA ARAM AIRLINE BIRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF) ARAVCO LTD. ARAVCO LTD. ARACTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK) ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARGOS, S.A. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC ARAOS Y AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIA AGHAN AIRLINES ARIA AND AIRLINES ARIAN AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIAN AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIAN AIRLINES ARIAN AIRLINES ARIA ARIA AIRLINES ARIA AIRLONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) AIRLONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ) ARIANA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ) ARIANA ARIA BIRLINES ARIANA ARIA BIRLINES ARIANA ARIA BIRLINES ARIA AIRLONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON AZ) ARIANA ARIA BIRLINES ARIA AIRLONA AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ) ARIANA ARIA BIRLINES ARIA AIRLINES ARIANA ARIA BIRLINES ARIA BIRLINES ARIANA ARIA BIRLINES ARRENIA ARRABODON AVIATION ARIA BIRRANIA ARMENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN ARRENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN ARRENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN ARRENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN OUNITED KINGDOM ARMAY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM	AGRICO ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	AGC AWS KOY IRW
ARAB WINGS COMPANY ARAIAVIA ARAIAVIA ARAM AIRLINE BREVIBLIC OF) ARAVCO LTD. ARAVCO LTD. ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK) ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARCO, S.A. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIA TOUR ARIAN AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIA AIRLINES AFGHANISTAN ARIA ARIA TOUR ARIONA AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIADA AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIADA AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIADA AIRLINES (ARACHSTAN) ARIA ARIA TOUR ARIONA AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ) ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ) ARIANA ARIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES ARKHANGELON AIRLINES ARMENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIA ARMENIAN ARRONA ARMENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIA ARMENIAN ARRONA ARMY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM	ARAB WINGS ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	AWS KOY IRW
ARAIAVIA ARAM AIRLINE  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  ARAVCO LTD.  UNITED KINGDOM  ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED  ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD  ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARGOS, S.A.  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARIABABEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA TOUR  ARIA TOUR  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  AFGHANISTAN  ARIK AIR LTD  ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARIANAGEL SA VIATION DIVISION  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARMANIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  KAZAKHSTAN  AFGHANISTAN  AIR LID  UNITED STATES  AKAJANITED STATES  ARKHABAY LC  KAZAKHSTAN  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKHAISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARMENIA  ARME	ALEKS ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	KOY IRW
ARAW AIRLINE  ARAVCO LTD.  ARAVCO LTD.  ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED  ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD  ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARGO, S.A.  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARIA TOUR  ARIA TOUR  ARIA TOUR  ARIA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIA AIR LTD  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIA AIR LTD  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAGU TO WINTED STATES  ARKHABAGU TO WINTED STATES  ARKHABAGU TO WINTED STATES  ARIA TOUR  BROWNICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOSY AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ARIANDA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIA TOUR  ARIANDA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIA TOUR  ARIANDA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAGU LC  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKHANGELSK 1 ARMENIA  ARME	ARAM  ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	IRW
REPUBLIC OF)  ARAVCO LTD.  ARAVCO LTD.  ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED  ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED  ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD  CANADA  ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARENA AVIATION LIMITED  ARGO, S.A.  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA  ARIA  ARIA TOUR  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIANONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHABAY LLC  KAZAKHSTAN  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARMAGEDDON AVIATION  ARMANIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN AIRLINES  ARMENIA  ARME	ARAVCO ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	
ARAVCO LTD.  ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED  ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED  ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD  ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD  CANADA  ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARENA AVIATION LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  ARGO, S.A.  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARIABABEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA FRANCE  ARIA TOUR  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  AFGHANISTAN  ARIK AIR LTD  ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHABAY LLC  KAZAKHSTAN  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARMANALINES  ARMENIA  ARME	ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	ADV
ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED  ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)  ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD  CANADA  ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARENA AVIATION LIMITED  ARGO, S.A.  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARIABABAV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA FRANCE  ARIA TOUR  ARIA TOUR  ARIAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  AFGHANISTAN  ARIK AIR LTD  NIGERIA  ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKHANGELSK 1 ARMENIA  ARM	ARCHER AIR ARCTIC	ANV
ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM ARENA AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM ARGO, S.A. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA) ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES ARIA ARIA ARIA TOUR IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF) ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES AFGHANISTAN ARIK AIR LTD ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ) UNITED STATES ARKHABAY LLC ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES ARMANGEDON AVIATION ARMAVIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIAN ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIAN ARMENIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIAN ARMENIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIAN ARMENIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIAN ARMENIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIAN ARMENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN CANADA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIAN UNITED KINGDOM ARMY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM		DHM
ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM  ARENA AVIATION LIMITED  ARGO, S.A.  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA  ARIA  ARIA  FRANCE  ARIA TOUR  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIK AIR LTD  NIGERIA  ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  UNITED STATES  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARM-AERO  ARMANIA  ARMENIA  ARMENI	ARCTIC WINGS	CIR
ARENA AVIATION LIMITED  ARGO, S.A.  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA  AR		AWR
ARGO, S.A.  ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA  ARIA	ARCUS AIR	AZE
ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)  ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA  ARIA	ARENA	
ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES  ARIA  ARIA  ARIA  ARIA TOUR  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  AFGHANISTAN  ARIK AIR LTD  ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARM-AERO  ARM-AERO  ARMANIA  ARMAGEDON AVIATION  ARMAVIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  ARMY AIR CORPS  UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	ARGOS	RGO
ARIA ARIA TOUR  ARIA TOUR  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  AFGHANISTAN  ARIK AIR LTD  ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARM-AERO  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  ARMENTA  ARMENTA  ARMENTA  ARMENTA  ARMENTA  ARMENTA  ARMENTA  ARMENIA  ARMENI	GOSEY	ARY
ARIA TOUR  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  AFGHANISTAN  ARIK AIR LTD  NIGERIA  ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  UNITED STATES  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  UNITED STATES  ARKHABAY LLC  KAZAKHSTAN  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARM-AERO  ARMENIA  ARME	ARTOAIR ARIABIRD	ARW
REPUBLIC OF)  ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES  ARIK AIR LTD  NIGERIA  ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  UNITED STATES  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  UNITED STATES  ARKHABAY LLC  KAZAKHSTAN  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ISRAEL  ARM-AERO  ARMENIA  ARMAGEDDON AVIATION  UNITED KINGDOM  ARMAVIA  ARMENIAN AIRLINES  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN AIRLINES  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN  ARMENIAN  ARMENIAN  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN  ARMEN	ARIA	IRX
ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES ARIK AIR LTD NIGERIA ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ) UNITED STATES ARKHABAY LLC KAZAKHSTAN ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION RUSSIAN FEDERATION ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES ISRAEL ARM-AERO ARMAGEDDON AVIATION UNITED KINGDOM ARMAVIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIA ARMSTRONG AIR INC. CANADA ARMY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM	1	11.11
ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARM-AERO  ARMAGEDDON AVIATION  ARMAVIA  ARMAVIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN  ARMENIAN  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN  A	ARIANA	AFG
ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)  ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARM-AERO  ARMAGEDDON AVIATION  ARMAVIA  ARMAVIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  ARMENIA  ARMSTRONG AIR INC.  CANADA  ARMY AIR CORPS	ARIK AIR	ARA
ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)  ARKHABAY LLC  ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARM-AERO  ARMENIA  ARMAGEDDON AVIATION  UNITED KINGDOM  ARMAVIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  ARMENIA  ARMSTRONG AIR INC.  CANADA  ARMY AIR CORPS  UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  UNITED KINGDOM	ARIZAIR	AZY
ARKHABAY LLC ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES ARM-AERO ARMAGEDDON AVIATION ARMAVIA ARMAVIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMSTRONG AIR INC. ARMY AIR CORPS KAZAKHSTAN RUSSIAN FEDERATION ARMENIA ARMENIA ARMENIA ARMY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM	TEMPE	TMP
ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION  ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARM-AERO  ARMENIA  ARMAGEDDON AVIATION  UNITED KINGDOM  ARMAVIA  ARMENIAN AIRLINES  ARMENIA  ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  ARMSTRONG AIR INC.  CANADA  ARMY AIR CORPS  UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	ARIZONA PACIFIC	AZP
ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES  ARM-AERO ARMENIA  ARMAGEDDON AVIATION UNITED KINGDOM  ARMAVIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIA  ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMSTRONG AIR INC. CANADA  ARMY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM	ARKHABAY DVINA	KEK OAO
ARM-AERO ARMENIA ARMAGEDDON AVIATION UNITED KINGDOM ARMAVIA ARMENIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIA ARMSTRONG AIR INC. CANADA ARMY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM	ARKIA	AIZ
ARMAGEDDON AVIATION  ARMAVIA  ARMENIA  CANADA  ARMY AIR CORPS  UNITED KINGDOM	ARM-AERO	RMO
ARMAVIA ARMENIA ARMENIAN AIRLINES ARMENIA ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMENIA ARMSTRONG AIR INC. CANADA ARMY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM	REAPER	
ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS ARMSTRONG AIR INC. CANADA ARMY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM	ARMAVIA	RNV
ARMSTRONG AIR INC. CANADA ARMY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM	ARMENIAN	RME
ARMY AIR CORPS UNITED KINGDOM	-	RML
	ARMSTRONG	ARQ
	ARMYAIR	AAC
	PARA	
AROOSTOOK AVIATION, INC. (FRENCHVILLE, ME) UNITED STATES ARP 410 AIRLINES UKRAINE	PINE STATE AIR-ARP	PXX URP
ARRENDADORA Y TRANSPORTADORA AEREA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO	ARRENDADORA	END
ARRENDAMIENTO DE AVIONES JETS, S.A. MEXICO	AVIONESJETS	JTS
ARROW AIRWAYS, INC.  UNITED STATES		APW
ARROW AVIATION LTD. CANADA	BIG A	ARO
ARROW ECUADOR ARROWEC S.A. ECUADOR	BIG A ARROW	RWC
ARROW PANAMA, S.A. PANAMA	ARROW ARROWEC	WAP
ARROWHEAD AIRWAYS (MINNEAPOLIS, MN) UNITED STATES	ARROW ARROWEC ARROW PANAMA	ARH
ARTEM-AVIA UKRAINE	ARROW ARROWEC ARROW PANAMA ARROWHEAD	ABA
ARTIS FRANCE	ARROW ARROWEC ARROW PANAMA ARROWHEAD ARTEM-AVIA	
ARUBA AIRLINES NETHERLANDS ARVAND AIRLINES IRAN (ISLAMIC	ARROW ARROWEC ARROW PANAMA ARROWHEAD ARTEM-AVIA ARTHELICO	RTH
REPUBLIC OF)	ARROW ARROWEC ARROW PANAMA ARROWHEAD ARTEM-AVIA ARTHELICO ARUBA	ARU
AS, OPENED JOINT STOCK COMPANY  UKRAINE	ARROW ARROWEC ARROW PANAMA ARROWHEAD ARTEM-AVIA ARTHELICO	
ASA PESADA, LDA.  ANGOLA	ARROW ARROWEC ARROW PANAMA ARROWHEAD ARTEM-AVIA ARTHELICO ARUBA	ARU

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
ASECNA - AGENCE POUR LA SECURITE DE LA NAVIGATION AERIENNE EN AFRIQUE ET A MADAGASCAR	FRANCE	-	XKX
ASIA AERO SURVEY AND CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	AASCO	KAA
ASIA ALPHA AIRWAYS	KYRGYZSTAN	ASIA ALPHA	AVT
ASIA AVIA MEGATAMA, PT. ASIA CONTINENTAL AIRLINES	INDONESIA KAZAKHSTAN	ASIAVIA ACID	CID
ASIA OVERNIGHT EXPRESS CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	ASIA OVERNIGHT	AOT
ASIA PACIFIC DISTRIBUTION	AUSTRALIA	-	APD
ASIAN AEROSPACE SERVICE LTD	THAILAND	THAI SPACE	SPY
ASIAN EXPRESS AIRLINES PTY LIMITED	AUSTRALIA	FREIGHTEXPRESS	AXF
ASIAN SPIRIT	PHILIPPINES	ASIAN SPIRIT	RIT
ASIANA AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	ASIANA	AAR
ASKARI AVIATION (PVT) LTD	PAKISTAN	AL-AAS	AAS
ASL	BELGIUM	+	XXX
ASOV-AVIA, AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	AZOV AVIA	AZV
ASPEN BASE OPERATION, INC. D/B/A ASPEN AVIATION, INC. (ASPEN, CO)	UNITED STATES	ASPEN BASE	APQ
ASPEN EXECUTIVE AIR, LLC	UNITED STATES	AJAX	AXJ
ASPEN HELICOPTERS, INC. (OXNARD, CA) ASSISTANCE AEROPORTUAIRE DE L'AEROPORT DE PARIS	UNITED STATES FRANCE	ASPEN	AHF XJA
ASSOCIATED AVIATION LIMITED	NIGERIA	ASSOCIATED	SCD
ASSOCIATED AVIATION LIMITED  ASSOCIATION OF PRIVATE PILOTS OF KAZAKHSTAN	KAZAKHSTAN	BORIS	PVK
AST PAKISTAN AIRWAY PVT. LTD	PAKISTAN	PAKISTAN AIRWAY	PKA
ASTAR AIR CARGO (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	DAHL	DHL
ASTORIA INC.	CANADA	ASTORIA	AOI
ASTRAEUS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FLYSTAR	AEU
ASTRAKHAN	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AIR ASTRAKHAN	ASZ
ASTRAL AVIATION LIMITED	KENYA	ASTRAL CARGO	ACP
ASTRAL AVIATION, INC. D/B/A SKYWAY AIRLINES (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	SKYWAY-EX	SYX
ASTRAL COMMUNICATIONS AND ELECTRONICS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HELI ASTRAL	
ASTRAVIA-BISSAU AIR TRANSPORTS LTD	GUINEA-BISSAU	ASTRAVIA	ASV
ASTRO AIR INTERNATIONAL, INC.	PHILIPPINES	ASTRO-PHIL	AAV
AT AND T AVIATION DIVISION (MORRISTOWN, NH)	UNITED STATES	-	XAT
ATA-AEROCONDOR TRANSPORTES AEREOS LDA.	PORTUGAL	AEROCONDOR	ARD
ATAIR PTY LTD ATESA AEROTAXIS ECUATORIANOS, S.A.	SOUTH AFRICA ECUADOR	ATAIR ATESA	AOF TXU
ATESA AEROTAAIS ECOATORIANOS, S.A. ATHABASKA AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	ATHABASKA	ABS
ATLANT AEROBATICS LTD	HUNGARY	ATLANT HUNGARY	ATU
ATLANT-SOYUZ	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ATLANT-SOYUZ	AYZ
ATLANTA	ICELAND	ATLANTA	ABD
ATLANTAIR LTD.	CANADA	STARLITE	ATB
ATLANTIC AERO, INC. D/B/A ATLANTIC AERO AND MID-ATLANTIC FREIGHT (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES	NIGHT SHIP	MDC
ATLANTIC AIR LIFT	FRANCE	HIGHER	HGH
ATLANTIC AIRFREIGHT AVIATION (SAO TOME) LTD	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	LANFREIGHT	LFR
ATLANTIC AIRLINES	GABON	ATLANTIC GABON	GBN
ATLANTIC AIRLINES (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	BLACKJACK	BJK
ATLANTIC AIRLINES DE HONDURAS, S. DE R.L.	HONDURAS	ATLANTIC HONDURAS	ННА
ATLANTIC AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NEPTUNE	NPT
ATLANTIC AIRLINES, S.A.	NICARAGUA	ATLANTIC NICARAGUA	AYN
ATLANTIC AIRWAYS, P/F, FAROE ISLANDS	DENMARK	FAROELINE	FLI
ATLANTIC COAST AIRLINES D/B/A UNITED EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	BLUE RIDGE	BLR
(STERLING, VA) ATLANTIC COAST AIRLINES, D/B/A INDEPENDENCE AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	INDEPENDENCE AIR	IDE
(DULLES, VA)			1
ATLANTIC COAST JET, INC. (DULLES, VA)	UNITED STATES	PATRIOT	PRT
ATLANTIC EXPRESS	GAMBIA	ATLANTIC EXPRESS	
ATLANTIC EXPRESS D/B/A EOS AIRLINES (PURCHASE, NY) ATLANTIC GULF AIRLINES, INC. (CLEARWATER, FL)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	NEW DAWN ATLANTIC GULF	ESS
ATLANTIC GULF AIRLINES, INC. (CLEARWATER, FL)  ATLANTIC HELICOPTERS P/F	DENMARK	FAROECOPTER	AGF FAC
ATLANTIC HELICOFTERS F/F ATLANTIC ISLAND AIRWAYS	CANADA	TARTAN	AIW
ATLANTIC JET CHARTER, LLC D/B/A ATLANTIC JET (FT.	UNITED STATES	ATLANTIC JET	AJJ
LAUDERDALE, FL)			

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	NORTH SLOPE	NRS
ATLANTIC RICHI IEED COMI ANT (ANCHORAGE, AR)  ATLANTIC S.L.	SPAIN	AIR COURIER	RCU
ATLANTIC SOUTHEAST AIRLINES (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	ACEY	ASQ
ATLANTIC SOUTHEAST AIRLINES, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	CANDLER	CAA
ATLANTIQUE AIR ASSISTANCE	FRANCE	TRIPLE-A	TLB
ATLANTIS AIRLINES (MYRTLE BEACH, SC)	UNITED STATES	ATLANTIS AIR	AAO
ATLANTIS EUROPEAN AIRWAYS	ARMENIA	-	LUR
ATLANTIS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, LTD. ATLAS AIR, INC. (JAMAICA, NY)	CANADA UNITED STATES	ATLANTIS CANADA GIANT	ATE GTI
ATLAS AIR, INC. (JAMAICA, NT)  ATLAS AIRLINES (MUNCIE, IN)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	ATLAS-AIR	ATR
ATLAS AVIATION GROUP	IRAN (ISLAMIC	ATLAS AVIA	IRH
THE AS AVIATION GROOT	REPUBLIC OF)	TILIUS TIVITI	IIII
ATLAS BLUE	MOROCCO	ATLAS BLUE	BMM
ATLAS CARGO LINES	MOROCCO	ATLAS CARGOLINES	ACY
ATLAS HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TRIDENT	TDT
ATLASJET HAVACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	ATLASJET	KKK
ATMA	KAZAKHSTAN	ADIK	AMA
ATRAN-AVIATRANS CARGO AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ATRAN	VAS
ATUNEROS UNIDOS DE CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V. ATUR	MEXICO	ATUNEROS UNIDOS	UND
ATUR ATYRAU AUE JOLY	ECUADOR KAZAKHSTAN	+ EDIL	TUR JOL
ATYRAU AUE JOLY AUCKLAND REGIONAL RESCUE HELICOPTER TRUST	NEW ZEALAND	WESTPAC RESCUE	WPR
AUDELI AIR EXPRESS	SPAIN	AUDELI	ADI
AUDI AIR, INC. (KAKTOVIK, AK)	UNITED STATES	AUDI AIR	AUD
AUGSBURG-AIRWAYS GMBH	GERMANY	AUGSBURG-AIR	AUB
AUGUSTA AIR LUFTFAHRTUNTERNEHMEN, AUGSBURG	GERMANY	AUGUSTA	AUF
AUO AIRCLUB AIST-M	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	STORK	ISM
AURELA	LITHUANIA	AURELA	LSK
AURIGNY AIR SERVICES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	AYLINE	AUR
AURORA AIR	ROMANIA	RED AURORA	
AURORA AIRLINES, D.O.O.	SLOVENIA LINUTED STATES	AIR AURORA AURORA AIR	URR AUU
AURORA AVIATION, INC. (MCGREGOR, TX)  AUS-AIR	UNITED STATES AUSTRALIA	AURORA AIR	AUS
AUSTIN EXPRESS, INC. (AUSTIN, TX)	UNITED STATES	COWBOY	TXX
AUSTRALIA ASIA AIRLINES LIMITED	AUSTRALIA	AUSTASIA	AAU
AUSTRALIA WIDE AIRLINES LTD T/A REGIONAL EXPRESS 2	AUSTRALIA	+	RXA
AUSTRALIAN AIR EXPRESS	AUSTRALIA	=	XME
AUSTRALIAN AIRLINES LTD	AUSTRALIA	AUSTRALIAN	AUZ
AUSTRALIAN CUSTOMS SERVICE	AUSTRALIA	COASTWATCH	CWP
AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE	AUSTRALIA	FEDPOL	
AUSTRALIAN MARITIME SAFETY AUTHORITY (AMSA)	AUSTRALIA AUSTRALIA	SEARCH	RES
AUSTRALIAN WETLEASING OPERATIONS PTY LTD (AWOPS) AUSTRIAN AIRLINES (AUA)	AUSTRALIA	AUSSIEWORLD AUSTRIAN	AWL AUA
AUSTRO AEREO S.A.	ECUADOR	AUSTRO AEREO	UST
AUTOMOBILE ASSOCIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	FANUM	
AUVIA AIR, PT.	INDONESIA	AUVIA	UVT
AV ATLANTIC (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	DOLPHIN	KYC
AV8 HELICOPTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	AVIATE-COPTER	AVK
AV8 HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	KENT HELI	AVH
AVAG AIR GMBH FUR LUFTFAHRT	AUSTRIA	AVAG AIR	MBA
AVANTAIR	SERBIA	AIR AVALAIR	VAI
AVANTAIR, INC. AVANTI AIR GMBH & CO. KG, BURBACH	UNITED STATES GERMANY	AVANTAIR AVANTI AIR	VNR ATV
AVANTI AIR GMBH & CO. RG, BURBACH  AVASTAR JET CHARTER AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.	UNITED STATES	AVANTIAIR	
(WATERFORD, MI)	OMITED STATES	AVASIAK	
AVB-2004 LTD	BULGARIA	AIR VICTOR	VBC
AVC AIRLINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	-	MZK
AVCARD SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-	ACC
AVCENTER, INC. (POCATELLO, ID)	UNITED STATES	TETON	TTE
AVCORP REGISTRATIONS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	AVCORP	AVP
AVECOM	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	PHOENIX SHARJAH	PHW
AVERITT AIR CHARTER, INC. (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	AVIAIR	VRT
AVIA AIR AVIA BUSINESS GROUP	NETHERLANDS RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIAIR	ARB AUP
AVIA GONSULT FLUGBETRIEBS GMBH	AUSTRIA	AVIACONSULT	AJF
AVIA CONSULT FLUGBETRIEBS GMBH AVIA JAYNAR, AIR COMPANY LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	TOBOL	SAP
AVIA SUD	FRANCE	AVIASUD	AVU

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
AND A PRICE COMPANY	WALD CALLEGE AND	A TO A HIG	r
AVIA TRAFFIC COMPANY	KYRGYZSTAN	ATOMIC	AVJ
AVIA TRANS AIR TRANSPORT CO. LTD AVIACAO TRANSPORTES AEREOS E CARGAS, LDA	SUDAN ANGOLA	VIATRANSPORT ATACARGO	VTT VTG
AVIACAO TRANSPORTES AEREOS E CARGAS, LDA  AVIACION COMERCIAL DE AMERICA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVIAMERICA	VIG
AVIACION COMERCIAL DE AMERICA, S.A. DE C.V.  AVIACION DEL NOROESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVINOR	ANW
AVIACION EJECUTIVA DE HILDAGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJECUTIVA	HID
A VIACION ESECUTIVA DE HIEDAGO, S.A. DE C.V.	WEXICO	HIDALGO	IIID
AVIACION EJECUTIVA MEXICANA, S.A.	MEXICO	AVEMEX	AVM
AVIACON ZITOTRANS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ZITOTRANS	AZS
AVIAENERGO	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIAENERGO	ERG
AVIAEXPRESS, AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	EXPRESSAVIA	VXX
AVIAINVEST, JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	IWS
AVIAIR AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	CARIBOO	AVF
AVIAL NV LTD, AVIATION COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NEW AVIAL	NVI
AVIALEASING AVIATION COMPANY	UZBEKISTAN	TWINARROW	TWN
AVIALESOOKHRANA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIALESOOKHRANA	FFA
AVIALIFT VLADIVOSTOK CJSC AVIALSA T-35, S.L.	RUSSIAN FEDERATION SPAIN	VLADLIFT AVIALSA	VLV AVS
AVIALSA 1-53, S.L. AVIANCA, AEROVIAS NACIONALES DE COLOMBIA, S.A.	COLOMBIA	AVIALSA AVIANCA	AVA
AVIANCA, AEROVIAS NACIONALES DE COLONIDIA, S.A.  AVIAPARTNER LIMITED COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIANCA	OSO
AVIAI ARTNER EINITED COMI AIVI AVIAPASLAUGA	LITHUANIA	PASLAUGA	AVX
AVIAPRAD, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIAPRAD	VID
AVIAPROM ENTERPRISES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIAPROM	XAV
AVIASERVICE	GEORGIA	AVIASERVICE	BIV
AVIAST AIR LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	IALSI	VVA
AVIASTAR-TU CO. LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TUPOLEVAIR	TUP
AVIASUR	URUGUAY	AVIASUR	
AVIATION AMOS M. ET J. INC.	CANADA	AVIATION AMOS	AMJ
AVIATION AT WORK PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	AVIATION WORK	AVO
AVIATION BEAUPORT LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	BEAUPAIR	AVB
AVIATION BRIDGE	ISRAEL	AVIATION BRIDGE	
AVIATION COMPANY MERIDIAN	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIAMERIDIAN	MMM
AVIATION CONSULTANCY OFFICE AVIATION DATA SYSTEMS, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	AUSTRALIA UNITED STATES	-	QEA FBW
AVIATION DATA SYSTEMS, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)  AVIATION DEFENSE SERVICE	FRANCE	TIRPA	DEF
AVIATION DEVELOPMENT COMPANY NIGERIA LIMITED	NIGERIA	ADCO	ADK
AVIATION LEGERE DE L'ARMEE DE TERRE	FRANCE	FRENCH ARMY	FMY
AVIATION MANAGEMENT CORPORATION (LANSING, IL)	UNITED STATES	AM CORP	AAM
AVIATION MINISTRY OF THE INTERIOR OF THE RUSSIAN	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	INTERMIN AVIA	RIF
FEDERATION			
AVIATION PARTNERS, INC.	UNITED STATES	WINGLET	WLT
AVIATION QUEBEC LABRADOR LTEE.	CANADA	QUEBEC LABRADOR	QLA
AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (HARTFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	AQUILINE	AVQ
AVIATION SERVICES, LTD. (AGANA,GUAM)	UNITED STATES	FREEDOM	FRE
AVIATOR S.A.	GREECE	AVIATOR	AVW
AVIAVEGG	LITHUANIA	AVIAVILSA	LVR
AVIAZUB	FRANCE	AXAVIA	AXV
AVIAZUR AVIENT AIR ZAMBIA LIMITED	FRANCE ZAMBIA	IAZUR AVIENT	VZR VNT
AVIENT AIR ZAMBIA LIMITED  AVIENT AVIATION	ZIMBABWE	AVAVIA	SMJ
AVIENT AVIATION AVIES	ESTONIA	AVIES	AIA
AVINOR	NORWAY	-	HQO
AVIO NORD	ITALY	+	FNM
AVIO SLUZBA	SERBIA	AVIO SLUZBA	SLU
AVIODETACHMENT-28	BULGARIA	BULGARIAN	BGF
AVIOFUN, D.O.O.	SLOVENIA	AVIOFUN	AFU
AVIOGENEX	SERBIA	GENEX	AGX
AVIOIMPEX	THE FORMER	IMPEX	AXX
	YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC		
ANNON TANK (A CAPTAL CONT. T. T	OF MACEDONIA	170 D 177	1
AVION TAXI (2695731 CANADA INC.)	CANADA	ANIONES ARE	ADQ
AVIONES ARE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVIONES ARE	NRE
AVIONES DE SONOPA S A	MEXICO MEXICO	AVIOQUINTANA	AQT
AVIONES DE SONORA, S.A. AVIONES PARA SERVIRLE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SONORAV SERVIAVIONES	ADS PSG
AVIONES PARA SERVIRLE, S.A. DE C.V. AVIONES UNIDOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVIONES UNIDOS	AUN
AVIONES UNIDOS, S.A. DE C.V. AVIOR AIRLINES, C.A.	VENEZUELA	AVIORES UNIDOS	ROI
11 101 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	LULLULLI	1111010	I VI

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Lt
			r
AVIOR TECHNOLOGIES OPERATIONS, INC. D/B/A	UNITED STATES	KUDZU	KDZ
FLIGHTWORKS			
AVIOSTART AS LTD	BULGARIA	AVIOSTART	VSR
AVIREX - GABON	GABON	AVIREX-GABON	VXG
AVITA-SERVICOS AEREOS, LDA	ANGOLA	AIR AVITA	ITF
AVITAT	UNITED KINGDOM	-	ESO
AVJET INTERNATIONAL (FZE)	UNITED ARAB	-	VJE
	EMIRATES		
AVOLAR AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVOLAR	VLI
AVON FLYING SCHOOL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	AVON	
AVSTAR AVIATION PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	STARBIRD	VSA
AWESOME FLIGHT SERVICES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	AWESOME	ASM
AWOOD AIR LTD.	CANADA	AWOOD AIR	AWO
AWSAJ AVIATION SERVICES	LIBYAN ARAB	+	AYS
	JAMAHIRIYA		
AXEL RENT, S.A.	MEXICO	RENTAXEL	AXR
AXIS AIRWAYS	FRANCE	AXIS	AXY
AYEET AVIATION & TOURISM	ISRAEL	AYEET	AYT
AYK AVIA, AIRCOMPANY	ARMENIA	-	AYK
AYR TRANSPORT	BULGARIA	AYRSHIRE	AYP
		TRANSPORT	
AZALHELICOPTER BAKU AVIATION COMPANY	AZERBAIJAN	AZALHELICOPTER	AZK
AZAMAT	KAZAKHSTAN	TUMARA	AZB
AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI, NATIONAL AIRLINE	AZERBAIJAN	AZAL	AHY
AZZA TRANSPORT CO. LTD	SUDAN	AZZA TRANSPORT	AZZ

В

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
B.A.C.H. FLUGBETRIEBSGES.M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	BACH	BCF
BAC EXPRESS AIRLINES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	RAPEX	RPX
BAC LEASING LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	+	BAC
BADR AIRLINES	SUDAN	BADR AIR	BDR
BAE SYSTEMS (CORPORATE AIR TRAVEL) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FELIX	BAE
BAHAMASAIR HOLDINGS LTD.	BAHAMAS	BAHAMAS	BHS
BAHRAIN AIR B.S.C. (CLOSED)	BAHRAIN	AWAL	BAB
BAHRAIN DEFENCE FORCE	BAHRAIN	SUMMAN	BFW
BAHRAIN EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICES CO. (BEXAIR)	BAHRAIN	BEXAIR	BXA
BAJA AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BAJA AIR	BJA
BAKER AVIATION, INC. (KOTZEBUE, AK)	UNITED STATES	BAKER AVIATION	BAJ
BAKOJI AIRLINES SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	BAKO AIR	OGJ
BALEAR EXPRESS, S.L.	SPAIN	BALEAR EXPRESS	BEF
BALEARES LINK EXPRESS S.L.	SPAIN	HOLA	HOA
BALI INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICE	INDONESIA	BIAR	BLN
BALKAN AGRO AVIATION	BULGARIA	BALKAN AGRO	BAA
BALKH AIRLINES	AFGHANISTAN	SHARIF	BHI
BALLARD AVIATION, INC. D/B/A EAGLEMED (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	EAGLEMED	EMD
BALMORAL CENTRAL CONTRACTS	SOUTH AFRICA	PORTNET	PNT
BALTIA AIR LINES, INC. (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	BALTIA FLIGHT	BTL
BALTIC AIR SERVICE	DENMARK	DANWING	DWI
BALTIC AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BALTIC AIRLINES	BLL
BALTIC AVIATION, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	BALTAIR	BLT
BALTIC JET AIRCOMPANY	LATVIA	BALTIC JET	BJC
BALTIJAS HELICOPTERS	LATVIA	BALTIJAS	BTH
		HELICOPTERS	
BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET	UNITED STATES	CORPJET	СРЈ
BALTIMORE AIRWAYS LTD (BALTIMORE, MD)	UNITED STATES	EASTERN	EAH
BALTYKA LTD	UKRAINE	BALTYKA	BTK
BANCO DE MEXICO	MEXICO	BANXICO	BMX
BANGKOK AIRWAYS	THAILAND	BANGKOK AIR	BKP
BANGKOK AVIATION CENTER CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI HAWK	HAW
BANGLADESH BIMAN	BANGLADESH	BANGLADESH	BBC
BANGOR, CITY OF (BANGOR, ME)	UNITED STATES	-	XBG

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
BANKAIR, INC. (WEST COLUMBIA, SC)	UNITED STATES	BANKAIR	BKA
BANNERT AIR	AUSTRIA	BANAIR	BBA
BAR HARBOR AIRLINES (BANGOR, ME)	UNITED STATES	BAR HARBOR	AJC
BAR XH AIR INC.	CANADA UNITED STATES	PALLISER PARKEN IET	BXH
BARKEN INTERNATIONAL, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) BARKSTON HEATH FTU (MIL)	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	BARKEN JET	BKJ BKH
BARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	SEELINE	CLN
BARON AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (VICHY, MO)	UNITED STATES	SHOW-ME	BVN
BASE REGIONAL AIRLINES	NETHERLANDS	COASTRIDER	BRO
BASEOPS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	-	XBO
BASHKIRIAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BASHKIRIAN	BTC
BASLER FLIGHT SERVICE, INC. (OSHKOSH, WI)	UNITED STATES	BASLER	BFC
BAT - BISSAU AERO TRANSPORTE	GUINEA-BISSAU	BISSAU AIRSYSTEM	BSS
BAY AVIATION LTD BAYON AIRLINES	BANGLADESH CAMBODIA	BAY AIR BAYON	BAV BAY
BAYU INDONESIA AIR P.T.	INDONESIA	BAYU	BYU
BCT AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	BOBCAT	BCT
BEAR FLIGHT	SWEDEN	BEARFLIGHT	BFG
BEARING SUPPLIES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PROVOST	PVO
BEARSKIN LAKE AIR SERVICE LIMITED	CANADA	BEARSKIN	BLS
BECHTEL GROUP, INC (SAN FRANCISCO, CA)	UNITED STATES	SEQUOIA	SQU
BEIBARS CJSC	KAZAKHSTAN	BEIBARS	BBS
BEL AIR HELICOPTERS APS	DENMARK	BLUECOPTER	BEH
BEL LTD BELAIR AIRLINES AG	RUSSIAN FEDERATION SWITZERLAND	BELAIR	FOS BHP
BELAVIA	BELARUS	BELARUS AVIA	BRU
BELGAVIA (SOCIETE DE HANDLING)	BELGIUM	BELGAVIA	BLG
BELGIAN AIR FORCE	BELGIUM	BELGIAN AIRFORCE	BAF
BELGOROD AVIATION ENTERPRISE, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BELOGORYE	BED
BELL HELICOPTER, TEXTRON CANADA	CANADA	TEXTRON	TXB
BELL-VIEW AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	BELLVIEW AIRLINES	BLV
BELLE AIR	ALBANIA	ALBAN-BELLE	LBY
BELLESAVIA BELLVIEW AIRLINES (S/L) LTD	BELARUS SIERRA LEONE	BELLESAVIA -	BLC BVU
BEMIDJI AIRLINES (BEMIDJI, MN)	UNITED STATES	BEMIDJI	BMJ
BEN AIR A/S	DENMARK	BIRDIE	BDI
BENAIR AS	NORWAY	SCOOP	HAX
BENANE AVIATION CORPORATION	MAURITANIA	BENANE	BNV
BENDERS AIR AB	SWEDEN	PALEMA	PEB
BENIN GOLF AIR SA	BENIN	BENIN GOLF	BGL
BENIN LITTORAL AIRWAYS	BENIN	LITTORAL	LTL
BENINA AIR	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	BENINA AIR	BNE
BENTIU AIR TRANSPORT	SUDAN	BENTIU AIR	BNT
BERGEN AIR TRANSPORT	NORWAY	BERGEN AIR	BGT
BERING AIR, INC. (NOME, AK)	UNITED STATES	BERING AIR	BRG
BERJAYA AIR SDN BHD	MALAYSIA	BERJAYA	BVT
BERKHUT ZK	KAZAKHSTAN	VENERA	BPK
BERKUT AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	BERKUT	BEK
BERRY AVIATION, INC. (SAN MARCOS, TX)	UNITED STATES	BERRY	BYA
BERYTOS AIRLINES  DEST AFRO HANDLING LTD	LEBANON	-	BYR
BEST AERO HANDLING LTD BEST AVIATION LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION BANGLADESH	BEST AIR	BAX BEA
BEST HAVAYOLLARI	TURKEY	TUNCA	BST
BETA - BRAZILIAN EXPRESS TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA	BRAZIL	BETA CARGO	BET
BF-LENTO OY	FINLAND	BAKERFLIGHT	BKF
BFS BUSINESS FLIGHT SALZBURG BEDARFSFLUG	AUSTRIA	AUSTROJET	AUJ
GESMBH			
BGB AIR, AVIACOMPANY	KAZAKHSTAN	BOJBAN	POI
BH AIR	BULGARIA	BALKAN HOLIDAYS	BGH
BHOJA AIRLINES	PAKISTAN	BHOJA	BHO
BIG ISLAND AIR, INC. (KAILUA - KONA, HI) BIG SKY AIRLINES (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	BIG ISLE BIG SKY	BIG BSY
BIGGIN HILL HELICOPTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	HELISPEED	DOI
BIGHORN AIRWAYS, INC. (SHERIDAN, WY)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	BIGHORN AIR	BHR
BILLINS AIR SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BILLINS	
BILLUND AIR CENTER A/S	DENMARK	BILAIR	BIL
BINAIR GMBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	BINAIR	BID

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
BINTER CANARIAS	SPAIN	-	IBB
BIRD LEASING, INC. (NORTH ANDOVER, MA)	UNITED STATES	BIRD AIR	BIR
BISMILLAH AIRLINES LTD	BANGLADESH	BISMILLAH	BML
BISSAU AIRLINES	GUINEA-BISSAU	AIR BISSAU	BAU
BISSAU DISCOVERY FLYING CLUB BISTAIR - FEZ, BISHKEK	GUINEA-BISSAU KYRGYZSTAN	BISSAU DISCOVERY BIG SHOT	BDF BSC
BIZ JET CHARTER, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	AVOLAR	VLX
BIZAIR FLUGGESELLSCHAFT MBH, BERLIN	GERMANY	BERLIN BEAR	BZA
BIZJET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BIZZ	BIZ
BLACKHAWK AIRWAYS, INC. (JANESVILLE, WI)	UNITED STATES	BLACKHAWK	BAK
BLOM GEOMATICS AS	NORWAY	SWEEPER	LED
BLUE AIR-TRANSPORT AERIAN	ROMANIA	BLUE TRANSPORT	JOR
BLUE AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	BLUE AIRLINES	BUL
DI LIE A IDWA VIC	OF THE CONGO	DI HE ADMENTA	DIM
BLUE AIRWAYS BLUE BIRD AVIATION CO. LTD	ARMENIA SUDAN	BLUE ARMENIA BLUEBIRD SUDAN	BLM BLB
BLUE BIRD AVIATION CO. LTD	KENYA	COBRA	BBZ
BLUE CHIP JET	SWEDEN	BLUE SPEED	VOL
BLUE DART AVIATION LTD	INDIA	BLUE DART	BDA
BLUE HORIZON TRAVEL CLUB (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	BLUE HORIZON	BLH
BLUE ISLANDS	UNITED KINGDOM	BLUE ISLAND	BCI
BLUE JET S.L.	SPAIN	BLUEWAY	BLJ
BLUE LINE	FRANCE	BLUE BERRY	BLE
BLUE NILE ETHIOPIA TRADING P.L.C.	ETHIOPIA	NILE TRADING	BNL
BLUE PANORAMA AIRLINES SPA	ITALY	BLUE PANORAMA	BPA
BLUE SKY AIRWAYS	CZECH REPUBLIC	SKY BLUE	BSW
BLUE SKY AVIATION	LEBANON	- DI HE GRAN MONGOLIA	BSM
BLUE SKY AVIATION CO., LTD BLUE STAR AIRLINES, S.A. DE C.V.	MONGOLIA MEXICO	BLUE SKY MONGOLIA AIRLINES STAR	BCA BSD
BLUE SWAN AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BLUE SWAN	BSJ
BLUE WING AIRLINES N.V.	SURINAME	BLUE TAIL	BWI
BLUE WINGS AG, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	BLUE WINGS	BWG
BLUEI OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	BLUEFIN	BLF
BLUEBIRD CARGO LTD	ICELAND	BLUE CARGO	BBD
BMIBABY LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BABY	BMI
BMW FLUGDIENST, MUNCHEN-FLUGHAFEN	GERMANY	BMW-FLIGHT	BMW
BN GROUP LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	VECTIS	BNG
BOEING COMMERCIAL AIRPLANE GROUP (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	BOEING	BOE
BOISE INTERAGENCY FIRE CENTER (BOISE, ID) BOLIDOR S.A.	UNITED STATES URUGUAY	BISON-AIR BOLIDORSA	BIN
BOLIDOR S.A.  BOMBARDIER AEROSPACE D/B/A BOMBARDIER BUSINESS JET	UNITED STATES	FLEXJET	LXJ
SOLUTIONS, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	FLEAJET	LAJ
BOMBARDIER INC.	CANADA	BOMBARDIER	BFO
BONAIR AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	BONAIR	BNR
BOND AIR SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	RED HEAD	RHD
BOND AIR SERVICES LTD.	UGANDA	UGABOND	BOD
BOND AVIATION	ITALY	BOND AVIATION	EBA
BOND OFFSHORE HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BOND	BND
BONIAIR	THE FORMER	KUMANOVO	BOA
	YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC		
DONIES AVIATION	OF MACEDONIA UNITED KINGDOM	BONUS	DDT
BONUS AVIATION BONYAD AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	BONYAD AIR	BPT IRJ
BOINTAD AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF)	BONTAD AIR	INJ
BOOKAJET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BOOKAJET	BOO
BORDAIRE LTD.	CANADA	BORDAIR	BOF
BOSCOMBE DOWN DERA	UNITED KINGDOM	GAUNTLET	BDN
BOSCOMBE DOWN DERA (FORMATION)	UNITED KINGDOM	BLACKBOX	RRS
BOSKOVIC, Z, AIR CHARTERS LIMITED	KENYA	BOSKY	ZBA
BOSPHORUS AVRUPA HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (BOSPHORUS	TURKEY	BOSPHORUS	BHY
EUROPEAN AIRWAYS)	**************************************	CV VDDUT CO. T.	07***
BOSTON-MAINE AIRWAYS (PORTSMOUTH, NH)	UNITED STATES	CLIPPER CONNECTION	CXS
BOTIR-AVIA  DOUB AO INDONESIA AIRI INES DT	KYRGYZSTAN	BOTIR-AVIA	BTR
BOURAQ INDONESIA AIRLINES PT BOURNEMOUTH COMMERCIAL FLIGHT TRAINING CENTRE	INDONESIA UNITED KINGDOM	BOURAQ BLACKADDER	BOU BLD
BOWMAN AVIATION, INC. (FORT WAYNE, IN)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	BOWMAN	BMN
BRA-TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.	BRAZIL	BRATRANSPAEREOS	BRB
BRADLEY AIR (CHARTER) SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	BRADLEY	BAR

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
BRAVO AIR CONGO	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	BRAVO AIRCONGO	BRV
BRAVO AIRLINES, S.A.	SPAIN	BRAVO EUROPA	BBV
BRAZILIAN AIR FORCE	BRAZIL	BRAZILIAN AIR FORCE	BRS
BRAZILIAN ARMY AVIATION	BRAZIL	BRAZILIAN ARMY	EXB
BRAZILIAN NAVY AVIATION	BRAZIL	BRAZILIAN NAVY	MBR
BREEZE AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BREEZE	
BREEZE LTD	UKRAINE	AVIABREEZE	BRE
BRIANSK STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BRIANSK-AVIA	BRK
BRIGGS MARINE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BRIGGS	BME
BRIGHT AIR	NETHERLANDS	BRIGHTAIR	BHT
BRIGHT AVIATION SERVICES	BULGARIA	BRIGHT SERVICES	BRW
BRISTOL FLYING CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	CLIFTON	CLF
BRISTOW HELICOPTERS (NIG) LIMITED	NIGERIA	BRISTOW HELICOPTERS	BHN
BRISTOW HELICOPTERS GROUP LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	BRISTOW	BHL
BRISTOW MASAYU HELICOPTERS P.T.	INDONESIA	MASAYU	BMH
BRITAIR S.A.	FRANCE UNITED KINGDOM	BRITAIR	BZH
BRITANNIA AIRWAYS LTD BRITANNIA AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	TEEFLY BRITANNIA	BAL
BRITISH AIRWAYS  BRITISH AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	SPEEDBIRD	BAU
BRITISH AIRWAYS BRITISH AIRWAYS SANTA	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	SANTA	XMS
BRITISH AIRWAYS SHUTTLE	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	SHUTTLE	SHT
BRITISH ANTARCTIC SURVEY	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	PENGUIN	BAN
BRITISH CARIBBEAN AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	-	BCL
BRITISH CHARTER	UNITED KINGDOM	BACKER	BCR
BRITISH GULF INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES -FEZ , BISHKEK	KYRGYZSTAN	GULF INTER	BGK
BRITISH GULF INTERNATIONAL CO. LTD	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	BRITISH GULF	BGI
BRITISH INTERNATIONAL	UNITED KINGDOM	BRINTEL	BIH
BRITISH MEDICAL CHARTER	UNITED KINGDOM	BRITISH MEDICAL	BMD
BRITISH MEDITERRANEAN AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BEE MED	LAJ
BRITISH MIDLAND AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MIDLAND	BMA
BRITISH MIDLAND REGIONAL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-	BMR
BRITISH NORTH WEST AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BRITISH NORTH	BNW
BRITISH PARACHUTE SCHOOLS	UNITED KINGDOM	BELVOIR	
BRITISH PETROLEUM EXPLORATION	COLOMBIA	-	BPX
BRITISH REGIONAL AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BRITISH	BRT
BRITISH SKY BROADCASTING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	SKYNEWS	SKH
BRITT AIRWAYS, INC., D/B/A CONTINENTAL EXPRESS/ AIR MIKE EXPRESS (HOUSTON, TX)		JET LINK	BTA
BROADLAND BALLOON FLIGHTS	UNITED KINGDOM	HOT AIR	
BROCK AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	BROCK AIR	BRD
BT-SLAVUTA	UKRAINE	BEETEE-SLAVUTA	BTT
BUDAPEST AIRCRAFT SERVICE LTD	HUNGARY	BASE	BPS BHA
BUDDHA AIR PVT. LTD BUDGET AIR BANGLADESH LTD	NEPAL BANGLADESH	BUDDHA AIR BUDGET AIR	BGR
BUFFALO AIRWAYS (WACO, TX)	UNITED STATES	BUFFALO AIR	BVA
BUFFALO AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	BUFFALO	BFL
BUFFALO EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (BUFFALO, NY)	UNITED STATES	BUFF EXPRESS	BRX
BUGULMA AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BUGAVIA	BGM
BUKOVYNA	UKRAINE	BUKOVYNA	BKV
BULGARIA AIR	BULGARIA	FLYING BULGARIA	LZB
BULGARIAN AERONAUTICAL CENTRE	BULGARIA	BULGARIAN WINGS	BVC
BULGARIAN AIR CHARTER	BULGARIA	BULGARIAN CHARTER	BUC
BUNDEPOLIZEI-FLIEGERTRUPPE, ST. AUGUSTIN	GERMANY	PIROL	BPO
BUREAU VERITAS S.A.	FRANCE	-	XDA
BURKINA AIRLINES	BURKINA FASO	BURKLINES	BFR
BURUNDAIAVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	RURUN	IVR
BURUNDAYAVIA JSC	KAZAKHSTAN	BURAIR	BRY
BURYAT AIRLINES AIRCOMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BURAL	BUN
BUSINESS AIR SERVICES (TORONTO) LTD.	CANADA	BUSINESS AIR	BAM
BUSINESS AIRFREIGHT (BENNINGTON, VT)	UNITED STATES	RATTLER	RLR
BUSINESS AVIATION CENTER JSC	UKRAINE	BUSINESS AVIATION	BCV
BUSINESS EXPRESS (NEWTON, CT)	UNITED STATES	BIZEX	GAA
BUSINESS EXPRESS DELIVERY LTD.	CANADA	EXPRESS AIR	EXP

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
BUSINESS FLIGHT SWEDEN AB	SWEDEN	BUSINESS FLIGHT	BFS
BUSINESS JET SOLUTIONS (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	SOLUTION	BJS
BUSINESS JET SWEDEN KB	SWEDEN	SCANJET	SCJ
BUTANE BUZZARD AVIATION CORPORATION	UNITED KINGDOM	BUZZARD	BZZ
BUTTE AVIATION, INC. (BUTTE, MT)	UNITED STATES	PIPESTONE	PPS
BUZZ STANSTED LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BUZZ	BUZ
BUZZAWAY LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	UKAY	UKA
BVG VIAJES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BEEVEEGEE VIAJES	BVG
BWA (2002) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BRITWORLD	BWL
BYLINA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BYLINA	BYL

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
C & M AIRWAYS, INC. (EL PASO, TX)	UNITED STATES	RED WING	RWG
C AIR JET AIRLINES	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	SYRJET	SRJ
C AND M AVIATION (BUTTE, MT)	UNITED STATES	TRANSPAC	TIP
C C AIR, INC. D/B/A US AIRWAYS EXPRESS (CHARLOTTE, NC)	UNITED STATES	CAROLINA	CDL
C N AIR, S.A.	SPAIN	CAPRI	ORO
C.A.I.	ITALY	AIRCAI	CPI
C.S.P., SOCIETE	MAURITANIA	AIR-MAUR	RMU
CAA DIRECTORATE OF AIRSPACE POLICY (IFP)	UNITED KINGDOM	ALLWEATHER	AWX
CAA FLIGHT EXAMINERS	UNITED KINGDOM	EXAM	EXM
CAA FLYING UNIT	UNITED KINGDOM	MINAIR	CFU
CAA TRAINING STANDARDS	UNITED KINGDOM	STANDARDS	SDS
CABAIR HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CABAIR LONDON	
CABI	UKRAINE	CABI	CBI
CABO VERDE EXPRESS	CAPE VERDE	KABEX	CVE
CAERNARFON AIRWORLD LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	AMBASSADOR	CWD
CAIRO AIR TRANSPORT COMPANY	EGYPT	+	CCE
CAL GULF AVIATION	SAO TOME AND	CAL-GULF	CGC
CAL GOLF AVIATION	PRINCIPE	CAL-GOLF	CGC
CALM AIR	CANADA	CALM AIR	CAV
CAM AIR MANAGEMENT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CAMEO	CMR
CAMBODIA AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	CAMBODIA	KHM
CHINDODIA MIKEMED	CHINDODIA	AIRLINES	KIIIVI
CAMBRIDGE RECURRENT TRAINING	UNITED KINGDOM	CAMBRIDGE	1
CAMEROON AIRLINES	CAMEROON	CAMBRIDGE CAM-AIR	UYC
CANADA - TRANSPORT CANADA	CANADA	TRANSPORT	TGO
CANADA JET CHARTERS LTD	CANADA	PINNACLE	PIL
CANADIAN ARMED FORCES	CANADA	CANFORCE	CFC
CANADIAN ARMED FORCES  CANADIAN COAST GUARD	CANADA	CANADIAN COAST	CTG
CANADIAN COAST GOARD	CANADA	GUARD	CIG
CANADIAN EAGLE AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	HAIDA	HIA
CANADIAN GLOBAL AIR AMBULANCE LTD	CANADA	BLIZZARD	BZD
CANADIAN HELICOPTERS LTD	CANADA	CANADIAN	CDN
CANADIAN INTERAGENCY FOREST FIRE CENTRE	CANADA	TANKER	TKR
CANADIAN NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS	CANADA	-	XNC
CANADIAN REGIONAL AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	CANADIAN	CDR
CHAIDINIVILLOIONAL MICEINES ETD	CHARDI	REGIONAL	CDR
CANADIAN WARPLANE HERITAGE MUSEUM	CANADA	WARPLANE	CWH
CANADIAN WARD LAND HERITAGE MOSEOM	CAIVADA	HERITAGE	CVVII
CANADIAN WESTERN AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	CANADIAN	CWA
CANADIAN WESTERN AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	WESTERN	CWA
CANAID	CANADA		CIVIII
CANCIN AIR S A DE C V	CANADA	CANAIR	CWW
CANCUN AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CUN-AIR	CUI
CANDY & CANDY HELICOPTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	CANDY	
CANJET AIRLINES  CAPE AIR TRANSPORT	CANADA AUSTRALIA	CANJET	CJA CTO
CAPE CENTRAL AIRWAYS, INC. (CAPE GIRARDEAU, MO)	UNITED STATES	SEMO	SEM
CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	CAPE SMYTHE AIR	CMY
CAPITAL AIR SERVICE, INC. (MANHATTAN, KS)	UNITED STATES	CAPAIR	CPX
CAPITAL AIRLINES LIMITED	KENYA	CAPITAL DELTA	CPD
CAPITAL AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	CAPITAL SHUTTLE	NCP
CAPITAL AIRLINES, INC. (OXFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	CAPITAL	CAP

CARAVAN AIR  CARDIFF WALES FLYING CLUB  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC.  CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD  MAURITANIA  CAMEL  VA  UNITED KINGDOM  CAMBRIAN  CW  UNITED STATES  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDS  CARDS  CD  AUSTRALIA  CARE FLIGHT  CF	CQ GL NO GEX WZ AN WN //A DI FH DM GT GC HC CX RV LM CE FW
CAPITAL CITY AIR CARRIERS, INC. (PIERRE, SD)  CAPITAL TRADING AVIATION LTD  CAPITAL TRADING AVIATION LTD  CAPITAL TRADING AVIATION LTD  CAPITOL WINTED KINGDOM  PRESTIGE  EG  CAPITOL LAIR EXPRESS (RESTON, VA)  CAPITOL WINGS AIRLINE, INC. (AUSTIN, TX)  UNITED STATES  CAPITOL EXPRESS  CE  CAPITOL WINGS AIRLINE, INC. (AUSTIN, TX)  UNITED STATES  CAPWINGS  CW  CARAVAN AIR  CARDIFF WALES FLYING CLUB  UNITED KINGDOM  CAMBRIAN  CW  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  UNITED STATES  AIR VIRGINIA  CAMEL  VA  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  UNITED STATES  AIR VIRGINIA  CAMEL  VA  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  UNITED STATES  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  UNITED STATES  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA  CARE FLIGHT  CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC.  PHILIPPINES  CARDS  CARDS  CARE FLIGHT  CF  CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  CARGA AEREA  CD  CARGA EXPRESS INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  CARGAINTER  ES'  CARGO 360, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  UNITED STATES  LONG-HAUL  GG  CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA  YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  MAURICARGO  MC  CARGO IVOIRE  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  BARBADOS  CARGO LINK  CARGO LINK  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  GAROO  CARGO THREE INC.  CARGO THREE INC.  CARGO THREE INC.  CARGOITALIA SPA  ITALY  WHITE PELICAN  CA	GL NO EX WZ AN WN /A OI FH OM ST GC HC
CAPITEQ LIMITED, TRADING AS AIR NORTH REGIONAL CAPITOL AIR EXPRESS (RESTON, VA) CAPITOL AIR EXPRESS (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES CAPITOL EXPRESS CE CAPITOL WINGS AIRLINE, INC. (AUSTIN, TX) UNITED STATES CAPWINGS CW CARAVAN AIR MAURITANIA CAMBL VA CARDIFF WALES FLYING CLUB UNITED KINGDOM CAMBRIAN CW CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA) UNITED STATES AIR VIRGINIA FV CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC. PHILIPPINES CARDS CD CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD AUSTRALIA CARE FLIGHT CF CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA DOMINICAN REPUBLIC CARGA AEREA CD CARGA VINC. (SEATTLE, WA) UNITED STATES LONG-HAUL CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI CARGO EXPRESS MAURITANIA MAURICARGO MC CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC. BARBADOS CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC. CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA CARGO THREE INC. CARGOITALIA SPA ITALY WHITE PELICAN CR	NO EX WZ AN WN /A DI FH DM ST GC HC CX RV LM CE FW
CAPITOL AIR EXPRESS (RESTON, VA)  CAPITOL WINGS AIRLINE, INC. (AUSTIN, TX)  CARAVAN AIR  CARAVAN AIR  CARDIFF WALES FLYING CLUB  CARDIFF WALES FLYING CLUB  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  CARD AIR SERVICES, INC.  CARD AUSTRALIA  CARD AUSTRALIA  CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD  CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA  CARGA EXPRESS INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  MAURITANIA  MAURICARGO  MC  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO TITALY  WHITE PELICAN  CARGO CAMBRIAN  CAMBL  VA  CAMBL  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARGA AEREA  CD  CARGA A	EX WZ AN WN /A DI FH DM ST GC HC CX RV LM
CAPITOL WINGS AIRLINE, INC. (AUSTIN, TX)  CARAVAN AIR  CARAVAN AIR  CARDIFF WALES FLYING CLUB  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD  CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD  CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA  CARGA EXPRESS INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  CARGO 360, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  MAURICARGO  MC  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  PHILIPPINES  CAPWINGS  CAMBLI  UNITED STATES  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDS  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDS  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDS  CARE FLIGHT  CARGA AEREA  CD  CARGA EXPRESS  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARGA EXPRESS  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARGA EXPRESS  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARGA EXPRESS  CARGA EXPRES	WZ AN WN /A DI FH DM ST GC HC CX RV LM CE FW
CARAVAN AIR  CARDIFF WALES FLYING CLUB  UNITED KINGDOM  CAMBRIAN  CW  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  UNITED STATES  AIR VIRGINIA  FV  CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC.  CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA  CARE FLIGHT  CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA  CARGO JOMINICAN REPUBLIC  CARGA AIR STATE  CARGA AEREA  CD  CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA  CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA  YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  MAURICARGO  MC  CARGO IVOIRE  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  PANAMA  THIRD CARGO  CR  CARGO CARGO CR  CARGO CR  CARGO CT  CARGO TITALY  WHITE PELICAN  CR  CARGO CARBINA  CAMBRIAN  CAMBRIAN  CAMBRIAN  CAMBRIAN  CARGO CARGO CARGO  CARGO CARGO  CARGO CARGO  CARGO CARGO  CARGO CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO  CARGO	AN WN VA DI FH DM ST GC HC CX RV LM CE
CARDIFF WALES FLYING CLUB  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC.  CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC.  CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD  CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA  CARGA EXPRESS INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  CARGO 360, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  PANAMA  THIRD CARGO  CARBRIAN  CARBRIAN  CAMBRIAN  CWBIRIAN  CARD VIRGINIA  FV  UNITED STATES  LONG-HAUL  GO  CARGALINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA  AZERBAIJAN  AZALAVIACARGO  MC  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  PANAMA  THIRD CARGO  CT  CARGO LINK WHITE PELICAN  CR	WN /A DI FH DM ST GC HC CX RV LM CE FW
CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)  CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC.  CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD  CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA  CARGA EXPRESS INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  CARGO 360, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  CARGO IVOIRE  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  PANAMA  THIRD CARGO  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARDS  CARGO CARGA AEREA  CD  CARGA AEREA  C	VA DI FH DM ST GC HC CX RV LM CE FW
CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC.  CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA  CARE FLIGHT  CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA  CARGA EXPRESS INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  CARGO 360, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  CARGO IVOIRE  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  PANAMA  THIRD CARGO  CARDS  CARGO CARGA AEREA  CD  CARGA LINK  CARGO LINK  CARGO LINK  CL  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  PANAMA  THIRD CARGO  CT  CARGO CT  CARGOITALIA SPA  ITALY  WHITE PELICAN  CR	DI FH DM ST GC HC CX CX CX CX
CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA  CARGA EXPRESS INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  CARGO 360, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  CARGO IVOIRE  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  CARGO THREE INC.  CARGO	OM GT GC HC CX RV LM CE
CARGA EXPRESS INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  CARGO 360, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  CARGO ITALIA SPA  MEXICO  CARGAINTER  ES'  CARGAINTER  ES'  MAURITANIA  AZERBAIJAN  AZALAVIACARGO  AH  ACID TO	GT GC HC CX RV LM CE
CARGO 360, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  CARGO IVOIRE  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  CARGO THREE INC.  CARGO ITALY  WHITE PELICAN  CROSSING CONCERNACION CONCERNACION CROSSINA CONCERNACION CROSSINACION CROSSINACIO CROSSINACIO CROSSINACION CROSSINACIO CROSSINACIO CROSSINACIO CROSSINACIO CROSSINACION CROSSINACIO CROSSIN	CX CX CX CM CE
CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  CARGO IVOIRE  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  BARBADOS  CARGO LINK  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  PANAMA  GHANA  THIRD CARGO  CT  CARGOITALIA SPA  AZALAVIACARGO  MC  CARGO MC  CARGO LINK  CC  CARGO LINK  CL  CARGO LINK  CL  CARGO THREE INC.  PANAMA  THIRD CARGO  CT  CARGOITALIA SPA  CR  CARGO LINK  CR  CARGO CT  CARGOITALIA SPA  CR  CARGO CT  CARGO LINC  CARGO CT  CARGO CT  CARGOITALIA SPA  CARGO CT	CX RV LM CE
YOLLARI  CARGO EXPRESS  MAURITANIA  MAURICARGO  MC  CARGO IVOIRE  CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  BARBADOS  CARGO LINK  CL  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  PANAMA  THIRD CARGO  CT  CARGOITALIA SPA  ITALY  WHITE PELICAN  CR	CX RV LM CE TW
CARGO EXPRESSMAURITANIAMAURICARGOMCCARGO IVOIRECOTE D'IVOIRECARGIVCRCARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.BARBADOSCARGO LINKCLCARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANAGHANA-ACCARGO THREE INC.PANAMATHIRD CARGOCTCARGOITALIA SPAITALYWHITE PELICANCR	CE TW
CARGO IVOIRE CARGIV CR CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC. BARBADOS CARGO LINK CL CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA GHANA - AC CARGO THREE INC. PANAMA THIRD CARGO CT CARGOITALIA SPA ITALY WHITE PELICAN CR	CE TW
CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.  CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA  CARGO THREE INC.  PANAMA  GHANA  THIRD CARGO  CT  CARGOITALIA SPA  ITALY  WHITE PELICAN  CR	LM CE ΓW
CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA GHANA - AC CARGO THREE INC. PANAMA THIRD CARGO CT CARGOITALIA SPA ITALY WHITE PELICAN CR	CE FW
CARGOITALIA SPA ITALY WHITE PELICAN CR	
	RG =
L CARGOIET AIRWAYS LTD L CANADA L CARGOIET L CR	
CARGOLAAR CC NAMIBIA CARGOLAY GO	
CARGOLUX AIRLINES INTERNATIONAL LUXEMBOURG CARGOLUX CL CARGOMAN LIMITED OMAN HOTEL CHARLIE CG	
CARIB AVIATION LTD OMAIN HOTEL CHARLIE CO	
BARBUDA RED TAIL DE	JL.
CARIB EXPRESS BARBADOS WAVEBIRD BC	СВ
CARIBAIR, S.A. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC CARIBAIR CB	
CARIBBEAN AIR CARGO BARBADOS CARICARGO DO	
CARIBBEAN AIR TRANSPORT CO. INC. NETHERLANDS CARIBBEAN CL	
CARIBBEAN AIRWAYS BARBADOS CARIBJET IQO	
CARIBBEAN EXPRESS, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL) UNITED STATES CARIB-X TL CARIBBEAN STAR AIRLINES LIMITED ANTIGUA AND CARIB STAR GF	
CARIBBEAN STAR AIRLINES LIMITED ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA CARIB STAR GF	.11
CARIBBEAN SUN AIRLINES, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL) UNITED STATES CARIBBEAN SUN SFO	G
CARIBINTAIR S.A. HAITI CARIBINTAIR CR	
CARILL AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM CARILL CV	
CARPATAIR S.A. ROMANIA CARPATAIR KR	
CARRANZA     CHILE     CARRANZA     CR       CARROLL AIR SERVICE, INC. (KINGSTON, NY)     UNITED STATES     ULSTER     UL	
CASEMENT AVIATION (PLAINESVILLE, OH)  UNITED STATES  CASEMENT  CM  CASEMENT  CM  CASEMENT  CM  CASEMENT  CM  CM  CASEMENT  CM  CM  CM  CM  CM  CM  CM  CM  CM  C	
CASINO AIRLINES, INC. (SHREVEPORT, LA)  UNITED STATES  CASEMENT  C	
CASPER AIR SERVICE,INC.(CASPER, WY)  UNITED STATES  CASPER AIR  CS	
CASPIAN AIRLINES IRAN (ISLAMIC CASPIAN CP	
REPUBLIC OF)	
CASTLE AIR CHARTER LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM CASTLEFILM	
CASTLE AVIATION, INC. (RAVENNA, OH) UNITED STATES CASTLE CS.	
CAT AVIATION AG SWITZERLAND EUROCAT CA	
CAT ISLAND AIRBAHAMASCAT ISLANDCISCATA LINEAS AEREASARGENTINACATACT	
CATALINA FLYING BOATS, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA)  UNITED STATES  CATALINA AIR  CB	
CATALINA TETINO BOATS, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA) CHILD STATES CATALINA AIR CB	
CATHAY PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD.  CHINA  CATHAY  CATHAY  CATHAY	
CAVEI AVIR LEMITANIM ISRAEL CAL ICI	
CAVERTON HELICOPTERS LTD NIGERIA CAVERTON AIR CJI	R
CAYMAN AIRWAYS LTD. UNITED KINGDOM CAYMAN CA	
CCAT UNITED KINGDOM CABAIR CB	
CCF MANAGER AIRLINE GMBH, KOLN GERMANY TOMCAT CC	
CEBU PACIFIC AIR PHILIPPINES CEBU AIR CE	
CECIL AVIATION LTD.UNITED KINGDOMCECILCIICEGA AVIATION LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMCEGACE	
CELTIC AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM CELTAIR CE	
CELTIC WEST CO AIR CHARTER LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM CELTIC CW	
CENTAVIA SERBIA CENTAVIA CN	
CENTENNIAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY) UNITED STATES WYO-AIR CN	
CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE CANADA CENTENNIAL CN	

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
CENTER VOL S.A.	SPAIN	CENTERVOL	CVO
CENTER-SOUTH LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CENTER-SOUTH	CTS
CENTRAFRICAN AIRLINES	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	CENTRAFRICAIN	CET
CENTRAL AIR EXPRESS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	CENTRAL EXPRESS	CAX
CENTRAL AIRLINES, INC. (KANSAS CITY, KS)	UNITED STATES	CENTRAL COMMUTER	CTL
CENTRAL AIRWAYS	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	TRYDONAIR	CEW
CENTRAL AIRWAYS CORP	CANADA	CENTRAL AIRWAYS	CEN
CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	CENTRAL LEONE	CNY
CENTRAL AVIATION, INC. (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	YOGAN AIR	YOG
CENTRAL CONNECT AIRLINES, A.S.	CZECH REPUBLIC	-	CCG
CENTRAL DE DISCOS DE REYNOSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DISCOS REYNOSA	DRN
CENTRAL EUROPEAN AIRLINES	CZECH REPUBLIC	EUROCENTRAL	CMA
CENTRAL FLYING SERVICE, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR) CENTRAL MONGOLIA AIRWAYS	UNITED STATES MONGOLIA	CHARTER CENTRAL CENTRAL MONGOLIA	CHA CEM
CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD	CANADA	GLACIER	GLR
CENTRAL QUEENSLAND AVIATION COLLEGE	AUSTRALIA	-	CQC
CENTRAL SKYPORT, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	SKYPORT	CSI
CENTRE AIRLINES, INC. (REEDSVILLE, PA)	UNITED STATES	DUTCH VALLEY	DTV
CENTRE D'ESSAIS EN VOL	FRANCE	CENTEV	CEV
CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E.T.)	FRANCE	KNET	CNT
CENTRE OF APPLIED GEODYNAMICA, INDUSTRIAL ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GEO CENTRE	CGS
CENTRE PANKH KAZAKHSTAN	KAZAKHSTAN	TOMA	MRB
CENTRE-AVIA AIRLINES, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIACENTRE	CVC
CENTRO DE FORMACION AERONAUTICA DE CANARIAS	SPAIN	FORCAN	ACF
CENTRO DE HELICOPTEROS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELICORPORATIVO	CCV
CENTRO INTERNACIONAL DE ADIESTRAMIENTO AVIACION CIVIL	MEXICO	CENTRO-INTER	
CENTURION AIR CARGO, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHALLENGE CARGO	CWC
CENTURY AVIATION INTERNATIONAL, LTD	CANADA	-	HAI
CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CENTURY AVIA	URY
CERTIFIED AIRCRAFT DISPATCH, INC. (MIAMI, FL) CETRACA AVIATION SERVICE	UNITED STATES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	CETRACA	XAD CER
CHABAHAR AIRLINE	OF THE CONGO IRAN (ISLAMIC	CHABAHAR	IRU
	REPUBLIC OF)		
CHALAIR AVIATION	FRANCE	CHALLAIR	CLG
CHALLENGE AIR LUFTVERKEHRS GMBH, TROISDORF	GERMANY	AIRISTO	CLS
CHALLENGE AVIATION PTY. LTD .	AUSTRALIA	CHALLENGE AVIATION	CHS
CHALLENGE INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHALLENGE AIR	OFF
CHALLENGES AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	TIGER	
CHALLENGES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	HERITAGE	
CHAMPAGNE AIRLINES CHANCHANGI AIRLINES (NIGERIA) LIMITED	FRANCE NIGERIA	CHAMPAGNE CHANCHANGI	CPH NCH
CHANGAN AIRLINES (NIGERIA) LIMITED  CHANGAN AIRLINES	CHINA	CHANGAN	CGN
CHANNEL ISLAND AVIATION (OXNARD, CA)	UNITED STATES	CHANNEL	CHN
CHANTILLY AIR, INC. (MANASSAS, VA)	UNITED STATES	MARLIN	WML
CHAPARRAL AIRLINES (ABILENE, TX)	UNITED STATES	CHAPARRAL	CPL
CHARI AVIATION SERVICES	CHAD	CHARI SERVICE	CSU
CHARLAN AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	CHARLAN	CAH
CHARLIE HAMMONDS FLYING SERVICE, INC. (HOUMA, LA)	UNITED STATES	HAMMOND	HMD
CHARLOTTE, NC AIR NATIONAL GUARD (CHARLOTTE, NC)	UNITED STATES	-	CGD
CHARTAIR, INC. D/B/A AIR SAN JUAN (FRIDAY HARBOR, WA)	UNITED STATES	SAN JUAN	SJN
CHARTER AIR GES.M.B.H. & CO. KG	AUSTRIA	CHARTER WIEN	CHW
CHARTERS (SOUTH AFRICAN NON SCHEDULED AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	SOUTHERN	SCS
(PTY) LTD) CHARTRIGHT AIR INC.	CANADA	CHARTERS CHARTRIGHT	HRT
CHARTRIGHT AIR INC. CHAUTAUQUA AIRLINES (JAMESTOWN, NY)	CANADA UNITED STATES	CHARTRIGHT	CHQ
CHAUTAUQUA AIRLINES (JAMESTOWN, NY) CHC DENMARK APS	DENMARK	HELIBIRD	HBI
CHC DENMARK AFS  CHC HELICOPTERS	AUSTRALIA	HEMS	HEM
CITC HEDICOLLEND	1 TOOTIGIEN	1111110	1117171

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
CHC HELICOPTERS NETHERLANDS	NETHERLANDS	+	HNL
CHC HELIKOPTER SERVICE AS	NORWAY	HELIBUS	HKS
CHEBOKSARY AIRENTERPRISE, JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CHEBAIR	CBB
CHEMECH AVIATION (PVT) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	-	CHM
CHEQAIR	UNITED KINGDOM	ASTON	CUZ
CHERLINES CHERNOMOR-AVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CHERL CHERAVIA	CHZ CMK
CHEROKEE LEASING, INC. D/B/A/ CHEROKEE EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	BLUE MAX	CBM
(ORLANDO, FL)	CMIED STATES	BECE WILLY	CDIVI
CHERRY AIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	CHERRY	CCY
CHESAPEAKE AIR SERVICE (PASADENA, MD)	UNITED STATES	CHESAPEAKE AIR	CAB
CHEVRON U.S.A. (NEW ORLEANS, LA)	UNITED STATES	CHEVRON	CVR
CHEYENNE AIRWAYS, INC. (CHEYENNE, WY)	UNITED STATES	CHEYENNE AIR	CYA
CHEYNE MOTORS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	CHEYNE	
CHICAGO AIR, INC. (CHICAGO, IL) CHIEF OF STAFF, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE (ANDREWS AFB,	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	WILD ONION AIR CHIEF	CGO AIO
MD)	UNITED STATES	AIR CHIEF	AIO
CHIEF RAT FLIGHT SERVICES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	RIVERRAT	RAT
CHILCHOTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CHILCHOTA	CCH
CHILCOTIN CARIBOU AVIATION	CANADA	CHILCOTIN	DES
CHILLIWACK AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	CHILLIWACKAIR	CAD
CHIM-NIR AVIATION	ISRAEL	CHIMNIR	ETN
CHINA AIR CARGO	CHINA	CHINA CARGO	CHY
CHINA CARGO AIRLINES LTD	CHINA	CARGO KING	CKK
CHINA EASTERN AIRLINES	CHINA	CHINA EASTERN	CES
CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA FLYING DRAGON AVIATION CO.	CHINA CHINA	CHINA EXPRESS FEILONG	HXA CFA
CHINA FLYING DRAGON AVIATION CO.  CHINA GENERAL AVIATION CORP CGAC	CHINA	TONGHANG	CTH
CHINA NATIONAL AVIATION CORP. (CNAC)	CHINA	CHINA NATIONAL	CAG
CHINA NORTHERN AIRLINES	CHINA	CHINA NORTHERN	CBF
CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES	CHINA	CHINA	CNW
		NORTHWEST	
CHINA OCEAN HELICOPTER CORP COHC	CHINA	CHINA HELICOPTER	CHC
CHINA POSTAL AIRLINES LTD	CHINA	CHINA POST	CYZ
CHINA SOUTHERN AIRLINES	CHINA	CHINA SOUTHERN	CSN
CHINA SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CHINA UNITED AIRLINES	CHINA CHINA	CHINA SOUTHWEST LIANHANG	CXN CUA
CHINA UNITED AIRLINES  CHINA XINHUA AIRLINES	CHINA	XINHUA	CXH
CHINGUETTI AIRLINES	MAURITANIA	CHINGUETTI	CGU
CHIPOLA AVIATION, INC. (MARIANNA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHIPOLA	CEP
CHIPPEWA AIR COMMUTER, INC. (MANISTEE, MI)	UNITED STATES	CHIPPEWA-AIR	CPW
CHITAAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CHITA	CHF
CHRISTMAN AIR SYSTEM (WASHINGTON, PA)	UNITED STATES	CHRISTMAN	CAS
CHRISTOPHORUS FLUGRETTUNGSVEREIN	AUSTRIA	CHRISTOPHORUS	OEC
CHROME AIR SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA LINUTED CTATEC	CHROME AIR	CHO
CHURCH AIRCRAFT LTD (DENVER, CO) CHURCH FENTON FTU	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	CHURCHAIR CHURCH FENTON	CHU CFN
CI-TOURS	COTE D'IVOIRE	CI-TOURS	VCI
CIELOS DEL PERU S.A.	PERU	CIELOS	CIU
CIELOS DEL SUR S.A AUSTRAL	ARGENTINA	AUSTRAL	AUT
CIMBER AIR A/S	DENMARK	CIMBER	CIM
CIRRUS AIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	NITE STAR	NTS
CIRRUS AIRLINES PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	-	CRI
CIRRUS LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH, SAARBRUCKEN	GERMANY	CIRRUS AIR	RUS
CIRRUS MIDDLE EAST S.A.L.	LEBANON	-	JTI
CIRRUS S.A. CITATIONSHARES, LLC. (GREENWICH, CT)	CHILE UNITED STATES	HELICIRRUS EIVE STAP	RRU FIV
CITATIONSHARES, ELC. (GREENWICH, CT)  CITIBANK, N.A. (NEWARK, NJ)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	FIVE STAR	XCX
CITIC GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD	CHINA	ZHONGXIN	HZX
CITY AIRLINE AB	SWEDEN	SWEDESTAR	SDR
CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES	BURUNDI	CONNEXION	CIX
CITYAIR (CHESTER) LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR CHESTER	CAQ
CITYFLY	ITALY	CITYFLY	CII
CITYFLYER EXPRESS	UNITED KINGDOM	FLYER	CFE
CITYJET  CITYJ DIE HUNGARY LED	IRELAND	CITY-IRELAND	BCY
CITYLINE HUNGARY LTD CITYLINK AIRLINES, INC. (GARY, IN)	HUNGARY UNITED STATES	CITYHUN HOOSIER	CNB HSR
CITYLINK AIRLINES, INC. (GARY, IN) CIVAIR AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	CIVFLIGHT	CIW
CIVAINAINWAID	BOUTH AFRICA	CIVILIOIII	CIVV

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
CIVIL AIR PATROL, SOUTH CAROLINA WING (COLUMBIA, SC)	UNITED STATES	BOX KAR	BKR
CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF NEW ZEALAND	NEW ZEALAND	CIVAIR	CIV
CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE SLOVAK REPUBLIC	SLOVAKIA	CALIMERA	CIA
CIVIL AVIATION INSPECTORATE OF THE CZECH REPUBLIC	CZECH REPUBLIC	CALIBRA	CBA
CKC SERVICES, INC. (NEWPORT BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	- CLASSIC WINGS	CKC
CLACTON AERO CLUB 1988 LTD CLAESSENS INTERNATIONAL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	CLASSIC WINGS CLAESSENS	FMC
CLARK AVIATION CORP. (NEW CUMBERLAND, PA)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	CLARKAIR	CLK
CLASAIR	UNITED KINGDOM	CALEDONIAN	CSF
CLAY LACY AVIATION (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	CLAY-LACY	CLY
CLICK AIRWAYS	KYRGYZSTAN	CLICK AIR	CGK
CLICKAIR, S.A.	SPAIN	CLICKJET	CLI
CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	CLOUDLINE	CLZ
CLOWES ESTATES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CLOWES	CLD
CLUB 328 LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SPACEJET	SDJ
CLUB AIR S.P.A. CM STAIR, COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET	ITALY MAURITANIA	CLUBAIR CEE-EM STAIRS	ISG CMZ
TRANSPORT AERIEN	MACKITANIA	CEE-EM STAIKS	CIVIZ
COAPA AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	COAPA	OAP
COAST AIR AS	NORWAY	COAST CENTER	CST
COASTAL AIR TRANSPORT (CHRISTIANSTED, ST. CROIX)	UNITED STATES	COASTAL	CXT
COASTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS)	UNITED STATES	SID-AIR	CNG
COASTAL TRAVELS LIMITED	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	COASTAL TRAVEL	CSV
	TANZANIA		
COHLMIA AVIATION (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	COHLMIA	CHL
COLAEREOS	ECUADOR	COLAEREOS	OLR
COLEMILL ENTERPRISES (NASHVILLE, TN) COLGAN AIR (MANASSAS, VA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	COLEMILL COLGAN	CLE CJC
COLIGAN AIR (MANASSAS, VA)  COLIBRI AVIATION REG'D	CANADA	HUMMINGBIRD	CAE
COLT INTERNATIONAL, INC.	UNITED STATES	-	CCX
COLTISHALL FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	COLT	COH
COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	COLAIR	COL
COLUMBIA HELICOPTERS, INC. (LAKE CHARLES, LA)	UNITED STATES	COLUMBIA HELI	WCO
COLUMBUS AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	KAY-LER	KLR
COLVIN AVIATION, INC. (ATHENS, GA)	UNITED STATES	GRASSHOPPER EX	GHP
COMAIR LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	COMMERCIAL	CAW
COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	COMAIR	COM
COMAV (PTY) LTD WINDHOEK COMED GROUP	NAMIBIA UNITED KINGDOM	SPEEDSTER COMEX	PDR CDE
COMERCIAL AEREA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	COMERCIAL AEREA	CRS
COMERCIAL DE AVIACION C.A. (COMERAVIA)	VENEZUELA	COMERAVIA	CVV
COMET AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	SUNSPY	CMG
COMFORT AIR MUNCHEN	GERMANY	FLYNN	FYN
COMITE INTERNATIONAL DE LA CROIX-ROUGE RED CROSS	SWITZERLAND	RED CROSS	RED
(INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE)			
COMLUX AVIATION AG	SWITZERLAND	COMLUX	CLA
COMMAIR AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	COMMODORE	CMH
COMMANDEMENT DU TRANSPORT AERIEN MILITAIRE	FRANCE	COTAM	CTM
FRANCAIS COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED	CANADA	COMMANDAIR	CML
COMMANDER MEXICANA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	COMMANDERMEX	CRM
COMMERCIAL AVIATION	CANADA	ACCESS	CMS
COMMODORE AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	-	GAR
COMMONWEALTH JET SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA)	UNITED STATES	COMMONWEALTH	CJS
COMMUTAIR (PLATTSBURGH, NY)	UNITED STATES	COMMUTAIR	UCA
COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEAEREE SPA	ITALY	COMPRIP	CGR
COMPAGNIE AERIENNE DU MALI S.A.	MALI	CAMALI	CMM
COMPAGNIE AIR MALI INTERNATIONAL	MALI	TRANS MALI	KLB
COMPAGNIE DE BAUXITES DE GUINEE COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES TRANSPORTS	GUINEA MAURITANIA	CEBEGE +	GIC CPM
COMPAGNIE NATIONALE AIR GABON	GABON	GOLF NOVEMBER	AGN
COMPAGNIE NATIONALE AIR GABON  COMPAGNIE NATIONALE NAGANAGANI	BURKINA FASO	-	BFN
COMPANIA AEREA DE VALENCIA	SPAIN	+	AIF
COMPANIA AEREA DEL SUR S.A. (AEROSUR S.A.)	URUGUAY	ASUR	ASU
COMPANIA AEROTECNICAS FOTOGRAFICAS	SPAIN	AEROTECNICAS	ATF
COMPANIA DE ACTIVIDADES Y SERVICIOS DE AVIACION	SPAIN	STELLAIR	LCT
COMPANIA DE SERVICIOS AEREOS NACIONALES, S.A. (SANSA)	COSTA RICA	-	LRS
COMPANIA DE SERVICIOS AEREOS TAVISA	SPAIN	TAVISA	TAV

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
COMPANIA DE SERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. (SAESA)	SPAIN	SAESA	SSS
COMPANIA DOMINICANA DE AVIACION, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	DOMINICANA	DOA
COMPANIA ECUATORIANA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS (CEDTA)	ECUADOR	CEDTA	CED
COMPANIA EJECUTIVA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJECUTIVA	EJV
COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORTE, S.A.	SPAIN	HELIASTURIAS	HSO
COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DEL SURESTE, S.A.	SPAIN	HELISURESTE	HSE
COMPANIA MEXICANA DE AEROPLANOS, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROPLANOS	MDR
COMPANIA MEXICANA DE AVIACION, S.A. COMPANIA MEXICARGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	MEXICANA	MXA
COMPANIA MEXICARGO, S.A. DE C.V. COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.	PANAMA	MEXICARGO COPA	MXC CMP
COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A.	SPAIN	TAS HELICOPTEROS	HSS
COMPANY FLIGHT K/S	DENMARK	COMPANY FLIGHT	CYF
COMPASS AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	COMPASS ROSE	CPZ
COMPASS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	COMPASS	CPS
COMPUFLIGHT OPERATIONS SERVICE, INC. (PORT WASHINGTON, NY)	UNITED STATES	+	XCO
COMPUSERVE INCORPORATED	UNITED STATES		XCS
COMTEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG	AUSTRIA	COMTEL-AIR	COE
CONAIR AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	CONAIR-CANADA	CRC
CONCESIONARIA VUELA COMPANIA DE AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VUELA AVIACION	VOI
CONCORDAVIA LTD	UKRAINE	CONCORDAVIA	COD
CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL)	UNITED STATES	CONCORDAVIA	CNR
CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT	GERMANY	CONDOR	CFG
CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH	GERMANY	CONDOR BERLIN	CIB
CONFORT AIR INC.	CANADA	CONFORT	COF
CONGO AIR	BAHAMAS	+	CAK
CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD)	UNITED STATES	CONGRESSIONAL	CGA
CONIFAIR AVIATION INC.	CANADA	+	ROY
CONINGSBY FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	TYPHOON	CBY
CONNECTAIR CHARTERS LTD.	CANADA	BASTION	BSN
CONQUEST AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX) CONROE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	CONQUEST AIR CONROE AIR	CAC CXO
CONSORCIO AVIAXSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVIACSA	CHP
CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A.	VENEZUELA	CONSORCIO	VCH
Congonero induitac en i	V DI VBE G BEIT	HELITEC	, 611
CONSTANTA	UKRAINE	CONSTANTA	UZA
CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART	GERMANY	CONTACTAIR	KIS
CONTEL ASC (MCLEAN, VA)	UNITED STATES	-	XCL
CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.	UNITED STATES	CONTINENTAL	COA
CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CONTAIR	PVV
CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)	UNITED STATES	AIR MIKE	CMI
CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES	UNITED STATES COMOROS	CONOCO CONTICOM	CON CWK
CONVIASA	VENEZUELA	CONVIASA	VCV
COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK)	UNITED STATES	COOK-AIR	CKA
COOPER AERIAL SURVEYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SURVEYOR	SVY
COPENHAGEN AIRTAXI	DENMARK	AIRCAT	CAT
COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)	UNITED STATES	COPPER STATE	COP
COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	COPTERLINE	AAQ
COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT	SUDAN	COPTRADE AIR	CCW
CORPAC CANADA LTD	CANADA	PENTA	CPB
CORPORACION AERO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CENCOR	CNC
CORPORACION AEROANGELES, S.A. DE C.V. CORPORACION EJECUTIVA DE TRANSPORTE AEREO, S.A. DE	MEXICO MEXICO	CORPORANG +	CPG CTC
C.V.		Т	
CORPORACION PARAGUAYA DE AERONAUTICA S.A.	PARAGUAY	-	CGY
CORPORATE AIR (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	AIR SPUR	CPT
CORPORATE AIR, INC. (HARTFORD, CT) CORPORATE AIRCRAFT COMPANY (GARDNER, KS)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	CORPAIR MOKAN	CPR CPO
CORPORATE AIRCRAFT COMPANT (GARDNER, RS)	CANADA	CORPORATE	CPO
CORPORATE AIRLING CORPORATE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	CHECKMATE	CKE
CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	CORP-X	CEA
CORPORATE FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	VEGAS HEAT	VHT
CORPORATE FLIGHT MANAGEMENT (SMYRNA, TN)	UNITED STATES	VOLUNTEER	VTE
CORPORATE JETS, INC. (WEST MIFFLIN, PA)	UNITED STATES	SEA JET	CJI
CORSE AIR INTERNATIONAL	FRANCE	CORSAIR	CRL

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
CORSE-MEDITERRANEE, COMPAGNIE	FRANCE	CORSICA	CCM
COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD	NEPAL	COSMIC AIR	COZ
COTSWOLD AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CLOCKWORK	
COTTESMORE FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	COTTESMORE	COT
COUGAR HELICOPTES,INC.	CANADA	COUGAR	CHI
COUGAR LEASING LIMITED (T/A FLY GLOBESPAN)	UNITED KINGDOM	GLOBESPAN	GSM
COULSON FLYING SERVICES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	MOCKINGBIRD	MGB
COUNTRY CONNECTION AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	-	NSW
COUNTRY INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	KYRGYZSTAN	COUNTRY AIR	CIK
COURIER SERVICES, INC. (TEMPE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	DELIVERY	CSD
COURT HELICOPTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	COURT AIR	CUT
COVAL AIR LTD.	CANADA	COVAL	CVL
COVENTRY FLYING SCHOOL	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRCOV	
COWI A/S	NETHERLANDS	COWI	COW
COYNE AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	COYNE AIR	COY
CR AIRWAYS LIMITED	CHINA	BAUHINIA	CRK
CRANFIELD UNIVERSITY	UNITED KINGDOM	AERONAUT	CFD
CRANWELL FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	CRANWELL	CWL
CREE AIRWAYS CORPORATION	CANADA	CREE AIR	CRE
CRELAM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CRELAM	ELM
CRI HELICOPTERS MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELI-MEX	CRH
CRIMEA UNIVERSAL AVIA	UKRAINE	TRANS UNIVERSAL	KRM
CROATIA AIRLINES	CROATIA	CROATIA	CTN
CROATIAN AIR FORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO	CROATIA	CROATIAN	HRZ
ZRAKOPLOVSTVO)		AIRFORCE	
CROSS AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CROSSAIR	CRX
CROW EXECUTIVE AIR, INC. (MILLBURY, OH)	UNITED STATES	CROW EXPRESS	CWX
CROWN AIR SYSTEMS	UNITED STATES	CROWN AIR	CKR
CROWN AIRWAYS, INC. (DUBOIS, PA)	UNITED STATES	CROWN AIRWAYS	CRO
CROWNAIR	CANADA	REGAL	CRW
CRUISER LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	VOE CRUISER	VCR
CRYDERMAN AIR SERVICE (DRAYTON PLAINS, MI)	UNITED STATES	CENTURY	CTY
CRYSTAL SHAMROCK (MINNEAPOLIS, MN)	UNITED STATES	CRYSTAL-AIR	CYT
CSA AIR, INC. (IRON MOUNTAIN, MI)	UNITED STATES	IRON AIR	IRO
CSE AVIATION LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	OXFORD	CSE
CTK NETWORK AVIATION LTD	GHANA	CITYLINK	CTQ
CUBANA DE AVIACION S.A.	CUBA	CUBANA	CUB
CUSTOM AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (DANIA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CATT	CTT
CYGNUS AIR, S.A.	SPAIN	CYGNUS AIR	RGN
CYPRAIR TOURS LTD.	CYPRUS	CYPRAIR	CYC
CYPRESS AIRLINES	CANADA	SKYBIRD	CYS
CYPRUS AIRWAYS LTD.	CYPRUS	CYPRUS	CYP
CZECH AIR FORCE	CZECH REPUBLIC	CZECH AIR FORCE	CEF
CZECH AIR HANDLING	CZECH REPUBLIC	AIRHANDLING	AHD
CZECH GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE	CZECH REPUBLIC	CZECHIA	CIE

D

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
D & D AVIATION (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	DUSTY	DDA
D & K AVIATION, INC. (WILMINGTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	DIRECT JET	DNK
D.E.T.A. AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	SAMAL	DET
D.F.S. UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	VOLANTE	VLF
DAALLO AIRLINES	DJIBOUTI	DALO AIRLINES	DAO
DAEDALOS FLUGBETRIEBS GMBH	AUSTRIA	IASON	IAY
DAGHESTAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DAGAL	DAG
DAHLA AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	-	DHA
	OF THE CONGO		
DAIMLER CHRYSLER AVIATION GMBH, STUTTGART	GERMANY	TWIN STAR	DCS
DAIMLER-CHRYSLER, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	DAIMLER	DCX
DAIRO AIR SERVICES,LTD.	UGANDA	DAIRAIR	DSR
DAKA	KAZAKHSTAN	+	DKA
DALA AIR SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	DALA AIR	DLR
DALAVIA, FEDERAL STATE UNITARY ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DALAVIA	KHB
DALLAS EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	DALLAS EXPRESS	DXP

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
DAMASCENE AIRWAYS	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	AIRDAM	DAS
DAMES, DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION UNDER THE MINISTRY	KYRGYZSTAN	FLIGHT RESCUE	DAM
OF EMERGENCY SITUATION			
DANBURY AIRWAYS, INC. (DANBURY, CT)	UNITED STATES	DANBURY	DSA
DANCORTER	DENMARK	AIRWAYS DANCOPTER	DOD
DANCOPTER DANISH AIR FORCE	DENMARK DENMARK	DANISH AIRFORCE	DOP DAF
DANISH AIR TORCE  DANISH AIR TRANSPORT A/S	DENMARK	DANISH	DTR
DANISH ARMY	DENMARK	DANISH ARMY	DAR
DANISH NAVY	DENMARK	DANISH NAVY	DNY
DANKHO ASSOCIATES INC.	UNITED STATES	DANKHO	
DAP HELICOPTEROS LTDA.	CHILE	HELIDAP	DHE
DARTA	FRANCE	DARTA	DRT
DARWIN AIRLINE SA	SWITZERLAND	DARWIN	DWT
DAS AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	DAS CONGO	RKC
DASAB AIRLINES	NIGERIA	DASAB AIR	DSQ
DASH AIR CHARTER (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	DASH CHARTER	DSH
DASH AVIATION LTD	UNITED STATES  UNITED KINGDOM	PILGRIM	GOB
DASNAIR SA	SWITZERLAND	DASNA	DGX
DASSAULT AVIATION	FRANCE	+	DAB
DASSAULT FALCON JET CORPORATION (S. HACKENSACK, NJ)	UNITED STATES	CLOVERLEAF	CVF
DASSAULT FALCON SERVICE	FRANCE	DASSAULT	DSO
DAT ENTERPRISE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	DATENT	ENT
DATA INTERNATIONAL LTD	SUDAN	DATA AIR	DTN
DATE TRANSFORMATION CORP. (TURNERSVILLE, NJ)	UNITED STATES GERMANY	- DAUAIR	XDT
DAUAIR AG, LUEBECK DAVID CRAWSHAW CONSULTANTS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DAUAIR	DAU DCO
DAWN AIR, INC. (MANTEO, NC)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	DAWN AIR	DWN
DAWN PATROL FLIGHT TRAINING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WHITESNAKE	DWN
DAYA AVIATION (PVT) LTD	SRI LANKA	DAYA	DAY
DAYJET CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	DAYJET	DJS
DB AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	NORTH-SHORE	NSH
DBA LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	SPEEDWAY	BAG
DE HAVILLAND INC.	CANADA	DEHAVILLAND	DHC
DECATUR AVIATION, INC. (DECATUR, IL)	UNITED STATES	DECUR	DAA
DECCAN AVIATION (LANKA) PRIVATE LIMITED	SRI LANKA	DEKKANLANKA	DLK
DECCAN AVIATION PVT. LTD	INDIA	DECCAN	DKN
DEER JET CO. LTD DEERE AND COMPANY (MOLINE, IL)	CHINA UNITED STATES	DEER JET JOHN DEERE	JDC JDC
DEFENCE PRODUCTS LTD	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	RANGER	
DELAWARE SKYWAYS, LLC (NEW CASTLE, DE)	UNITED STATES	DELAWARE	DWR
DELTA AEROTAXI	ITALY	JET SERVICE	DEA
DELTA AIR CHARTER LTD.	CANADA	SNOWBALL	SNO
DELTA AIR LINES, INC.	UNITED STATES	DELTA	DAL
DELTA AIRELITE BUSINESS JETS (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	ELITE JET	ELJ
DELTA ENGINEERING AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	KEMBLEJET	KMB
DELTA EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL JSC	UKRAINE	DELTA EXPRESS	DLI
DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY (CLEVELAND, MS)	UNITED STATES NETHERLANDS	DELTA STATE DENIM	DSU
DENIM AIR DENVER EXPRESS, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	FALCON EXPRESS	DNM FEC
DENVER EXTRESS, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	DENVER JET	DJT
DEPARTAMENTO DE AGRICULTURA DE LA GENERALITAT DE	SPAIN	FORESTALES	FGC
CATALUNA			
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY, PRIORITY AIR TRANSPORT	UNITED STATES	PAT	PAT
(DAVISON AVIATION COMMAND) (FORT BELVOIR, VA)			
DEPT. OF AERONAUTICS, STATE OF NEBRASKA (LINCOLN, NE)	UNITED STATES	NEBRASKA	NEB
DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE (HYATTSVILLE, MD)	UNITED STATES	AGRICULTURE	AGR
DERAYA AIR TAXI P.T.	INDONESIA	DERAYA	DRY
DES R. CARGO EXPRESS	MAURITANIA	- MILAZ	DRX
DESARROLLO MILAZ, S.A. DE C.V. DESNA	MEXICO UKRAINE	MILAZ DESNA	MIZ DSN
DESTINY AIR SERVICES LTD	SIERRA LEONE	DESTINY	DTY
DEUTSCHE LUFTHANSA, A.G.	GERMANY	LUFTHANSA	DLH
DEUTSCHE RETTUNGSFLUGWACHT E.V	GERMANY	CIVIL AIR	AMB
		AMBULANCE	
DGO JET, S.A. DE C.V. DHL AERO EXPRESO, S.A.	MEXICO PANAMA	AMBULANCE DGO JET YELLOW	DGO DAE

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
DHL AIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	WORLD EXPRESS	DHK
DHL AVIATION (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	WORLDSTAR	DHV
DHL DE GUATEMALA, S.A.	GUATEMALA		JOS
DHL INTERNATIONAL E.C.	BAHRAIN	DILMUN	DHX
DI AIR	SERBIA	DI AIR	DIS
DIAMOND AIRCRAFT UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DIAMOND AIR	
DIAMOND AVIATION, INC. (STATESBORO, GA)	UNITED STATES	SPARKLE	SPK
DIDIER ROUSSET BUY	CHILE	DIDIER	DRB
DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORPORATION (MAYNARD, MA)	UNITED STATES	DIGITAL	DGT
DINAR, S.A.	ARGENTINA	AERO DINAR	RDN
DIPLOMATIC FREIGHT SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	DIPFREIGHT	DIP
DIRECCAO-GERAL DA AVIACAO CIVIL-PORTUGAL	PORTUGAL	CIVILAIR	
(AIRCRAFT)			
DIRECT AIR EXECUTIVE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	+	DAX
DIRECT AIR, INC.	UNITED STATES	BLUE SKY	DIA
DIRECT AIR, INC. D/B/A/ MIDWAY CONNECTION (GARY, IN)	UNITED STATES	MID-TOWN	XAP
DIRECT FLIGHT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	+	DCT
DIRGANTARA AIR SERVICE PT	INDONESIA	DIRGANTARA	DIR
DISCOVER AIR (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	DISCOVER	DCV
DISCOVERY AIRWAYS (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	DISCOVERY	DVA
Bisco (Ext Time()) Tro (No.162626, Til)	CIVILED STITLES	AIRWAYS	2 ,
DISPATCH SERVICES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	-	XDS
DIVI DIVI AIR INC.	NETHERLANDS	DIVI AIR	
DIX AVIATION, BUREN AHDEN	GERMANY	DIX FLIGHT	DIX
DJIBOUTI AIRLINES	DJIBOUTI	DJIBOUTI AIR	DJB
DJT AVIATION GMBH & CO KG	AUSTRIA	DYNAMIC JET	DJC
BUT TEVENTION GIABIT & CORE	710511di1	TRAVEL	Die
DLR DEUTSCHES ZENTRUM FUR LUFT-UND RAUMFAHRT E.V.	GERMANY	LUFO	LFO
DNIEPROAVIA	UKRAINE	DNIEPRO	UDN
DOLPHIN EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (DAYTONA BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	ISLAND EXPRESS	IXX
DOME PETROLEUM LTD.	CANADA	DOME	DPL
DOMINGUEZ TOLEDO, S.A. (GRUPO MAYORAL)	SPAIN	MAYORAL	MYO
DOMODEDOVO AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DOMODEDOVO	DMO
DONAIR FLYING CLUB LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DONAIR	DON
DONBASSAERO, UTILITY ENTERPRISE AIRLINE COMPANY	UKRAINE	DONBASS AERO	UDC
DORADO AIR	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	DORADO AIR	DAD
DORNIER AVIATION NIGERIA AIEP LTD	NIGERIA	DANA AIR	DAV
DORNIER LUFTFAHRT GMBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	DORNIER	DOR
DOS MUNDOS	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	DOS MUNDOS	DOM
DOT LT	LITHUANIA	DANU	DNU
DREAMCATCHER AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	DREAM CATCHER	DCA
DRUK AIR	BHUTAN	ROYAL BHUTAN	DRK
DSWA, LLC (DULLES, VA)	UNITED STATES	REDSKIN	RSK
DUBAI AIRWING	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	DUBAI	DUB
DUBROVNIK AIRLINE D.O.O.	CROATIA	SEAGULL	DBK
DUCAIR S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	LION KING	DUK
DUCHESS OF BRITTANY (JERSEY) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DUCHESS	DBJ
DUN'AIR	MAURITANIA	DUNAIR	DUN
DUNCAN AVIATION, INC. (LINCOLN, NE)	UNITED STATES	PANHANDLE	PHD
DUNYAYA BAKIS HAVA TASIMACILIGI A.S.	TURKEY	WORLDFOCUS	VVF
DUO AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	FLY DUO	DUO
DURANGO JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DURANGO JET	DJE
DUTCH ANTILLES EXPRESS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	DUTCH ANTILLES	DNL
DUTCH CARIBBEAN EXPRESS	NETHERLANDS	DUTCH CARIBBEAN	DCE
DUTCHBIRD	NETHERLANDS	DUTCHBIRD	DBR
DWYER AIRCRAFT SALES, INC. (MASON CITY, IA)	UNITED STATES	DWYAIR	DFS
DYNAIR SERVICES, INC. (MCLEAN, VA)	UNITED STATES	-	XDY
DYNAMIC AIR	NETHERLANDS	DYNAMIC	DYE
		•	

 $\mathbf{E}$ 

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
E H DARBY AVIATION (SHEFFIELD, AL)	UNITED STATES	PLATINUM AIR	EHD
E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU	GERMANY	COOL	EIS
EAA - ESCOLA DE AVIACAO AEROCONDOR, SA	PORTUGAL	AERO-ESCOLA	EAD

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
EAC AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT CORP	UNITED STATES	EXECUTIVE AIRSHARE	XSR
EAGLE AERO, INC. (SCOTIA, NY)	UNITED STATES	ICARUS FLIGHTS	ICR
EAGLE AIR (S.L.) LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	EAGLE SIERRA	EGR
EAGLE AIR CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI EAGLE	EGX
EAGLE AIR ICELAND (FLUGFELAGID ERNIR)	ICELAND	ARCTIC EAGLE	FEI
EAGLE AIR LTD	UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA	FLYING EAGLE	EFL
EAGLE AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	GYPSY	GYP
EAGLE AVIATION (U) LTD	UGANDA	AFRICAN EAGLE	EGU
EAGLE AVIATION FRANCE	FRANCE	FRENCH EAGLE	EGN
EAGLE AVIATION SERVICES	UNITED STATES		ABU
EAGLE CANYON AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	TALON AIR	TLO
EAGLE FLIGHT TRAINING	UNITED KINGDOM	HAWK AERO	
EAGLE INTERNATIONAL EAGLE JET CHARTER, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	SENEGAL UNITED STATES	SEN-EAGLE EAGLE JET	SEG EGJ
EARTH AIRLINES SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	EARTH AIR	ERX
EAST AFRICAN	UGANDA	CRANE	UGX
EAST AFRICAN SAFARI AIR EXPRESS LIMITED	KENYA	TWIGA	EXZ
EAST AFRICAN SAFARI AIR LIMITED	KENYA	DUMA	HSA
EAST ASIA AIRLINES LTD	CHINA	-	EMU
EAST COAST AIRWAYS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	EASTWAY	ECT
EAST COAST JETS, INC. (ALLENTOWN, PA)	UNITED STATES	EASTCOAST JET	ECJ
EAST HAMPTON AIRE (EAST HAMPTON, NY)	UNITED STATES	AIRE HAMPTON	EHA
EAST KANSAS CITY AVIATION, INC. (GRAIN VALLEY, MO)	UNITED STATES	BLUE GOOSE COSTOCK	EKC
EAST MIDLANDS HELICOPTERS  EAST SCOTLAND PARAGLIDING CLUB	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	PARASCOT	CTK 
EAST STAR AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	EAST STAR	DXH
EAST-WEST AIRLINES LTD.	AUSTRALIA	EASTWEST	EWA
EASTERN AIR EXECUTIVE LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	EASTEX	EAX
EASTERN AIR LIMITED	ZAMBIA	EASAIR	EAZ
EASTERN AIRWAYS (UK) LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	EASTFLIGHT	EZE
EASTERN ATLANTIC HELICOPTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	BLADERUNNER	
EASTERN AUSTRALIA AIRLINES PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	+ EACTEDNI	EAQ ECI
EASTERN CAROLINA AVIATION, INC. (RICHLANDS, NC)	UNITED STATES	EASTERN CAROLINA	
EASTERN EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GENESIS	GNS
EASTERN EXPRESS EASTERN PACIFIC AVIATION LTD.	KAZAKHSTAN CANADA	LARISA EAST PAC	LIS EPB
EASTERN SKY JETS	UNITED ARAB	EAST FAC EASTERN SKYJETS	ESJ
LASTERVORT JETS	EMIRATES	LASTERN SKTJETS	LOJ
EASTLAND AIR	AUSTRALIA	-	ELA
EASTWEST AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CLAYMORE	
EASTWIND AIRLINES (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES	STINGER	SGR
EASY JET SWITZERLAND SA	SWITZERLAND	TOPSWISS	EZS
EASY LINK AVIATION SERVICES	NIGERIA	FLYME	FYE
EASYJET AIRLINES CO. LTD EBG HELICOPTERS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	EASY TOUCHDOWN	EZY
EBSCO, INC. D/B/A MILLION AIR LONGVIEW (LONGVIEW, TX)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	DOLLAR SIGN	DOL
ECKLES AIRCRAFT CO. (HOLDENVILLE, OK)	UNITED STATES	CIMMARON AIRE	CMN
ECLIPSE AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A BRANSON AIRLINES, INC.	UNITED STATES	BRANSON	BRN
(CHANTILLY, VA)			
ECLIPSE AVIATION CORPORATION (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	ECLIPSE JET	EJT
ECO AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	SKYBRIDGE	ECQ
ECOAIR	ALGERIA		DEI
ECOMEX AIR CARGO, LDA.	ANGOLA	AIR ECOMEX	ECX
ECOTOUR  ECOTURISTICA DE XCALAK, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	ECOTOUR XCALAK	ECD XCC
ECUATORIAL CARGO	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	ECUA-CARGO	EQC
ECUAVIA COMPANIA LIMITADA	ECUADOR ECUADOR	ECUA-CARGO ECUAVIA	ECU
EDELWEISS AIR AG	SWITZERLAND	EDELWEISS	EDW
EDELWEISS HOLDINGS, INC., D/B/A RIO GRAND AIR (EL	UNITED STATES	GRANDE	GRN
PRADO, NM)			
EDGARTOWN AIR, INC. (EDGARTOWN, MA)	UNITED STATES	SLOW	SLO
EDINBURGH AIR CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	SALTIRE	EDC
EDWARDS JET CENTER OF MONTANA (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	EDWARDS	EDJ
EFAOS, AGENCIA DE VIAGENS E TURISMO, LDA	ANGOLA	EFAOS	EFS
EFATA PAPUA AIRLINES, PT.	INDONESIA	EFATA	EIJ

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
EFD EISELE FLUGDIENST GMBH, UNTERENSINGEN	GERMANY	EVER FLIGHT	EFD
EFS-FLUGSERVICE GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	FLUGSERVICE	FSD
EGYPT AIR	EGYPT	EGYPTAIR	MSR
EGYPTAIR CARGO	EGYPT	EGYPTAIR CARGO	MSX
EGYPTIAN AIR FORCE	EGYPT	-	EGY
EGYPTIAN AVIATION	EGYPT	-	EJX
EGYPTIAN AVIATION COMPANY	EGYPT	+	EMA
EI AIR EXPORTS LIMITED	IRELAND	AIR EXPORTS	EIX
EIRJET LTD	IRELAND	EIRJET	EIR
EJECUTIVO AEREO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. EL AL - ISRAEL AIRLINES LTD.	MEXICO ISRAEL	ELAL	EEM
EL AL - ISRAEL AIRLINES LTD.  EL CAMINANTE TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ELAL EL CAMINANTE	ELY CMX
EL OUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	QUILADA	GLO
EL SAL AIR	EL SALVADOR	EL SAL	ELS
EL SAL AIR EL SOL DE AMERICA C.A.	VENEZUELA	SOLAMERICA	ESC
EL-BURAQ AIR TRANSPORT INC.	LIBYAN ARAB	BURAQAIR	BRO
EL-BORAQ AIR TRANSFORT INC.	JAMAHIRIYA	BUKAQAIK	DICQ
ELAN EXPRESS (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	ELAN	ELX
ELBE AIR LUFTTRANSPORT GMBH, HANNOVER	GERMANY	MOTION	LBR
ELBRUS-AVIA AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ELAVIA	NLK
ELDINDER AVIATION	SUDAN	DINDER	DND
ELICAR S.R.L.	ITALY	ELICAR	PDV
ELIDOLOMITI	ITALY	ELIDOLOMITI	EDO
ELIEURO S.P.A.	ITALY	ELILOMBARDIA	ELB
ELIFRIULIA	ITALY	ELIFRIULIA	EFG
ELILARIO ITALIA SPA	ITALY	LARIO	ELH
ELILOMBARDA S.R.L.	ITALY	LOMBARDA	EOA
ELIMEDITERRANEA SRL	ITALY	ELIMEDITERRANEA	MEE
ELIOS	ITALY	ELIOS	VUL
ELIOSSOLA SRL	ITALY	ELIOSSOLA	EOS
ELIPIU'	ITALY	ELIPIU	IEP
ELISRA AIRLINES	SUDAN	ESRA	RSA
ELITE AIR	TOGO	ELAIR	EAI
ELITE JETS	UNITED ARAB	ELITE DUBAI	EJD
	EMIRATES		
ELITELLINA	ITALY	ELITELLINA	FGS
ELLIOTT AVIATION, INC. (OMAHA, NE)	UNITED STATES	ELLIOTT	ELT
ELMAGAL AVIATION SERVICES CO. LTD	SUDAN	ELMAGAL	MGG
ELROM AVIATION AND INVESTMENTS	ISRAEL	+	ELR
EMBASSY AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	EMBASSY AIR	EAM
EMERALD AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	GEMSTONE	JEM
EMERY WORLDWIDE AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	EMERY	EWW
EMETEBE	ECUADOR	EMETEBE	EMT
EMIRATES	UNITED ARAB	EMIRATES	UAE
THE COURSE AND COURSE	EMIRATES	EN COURT	
EMPIRE AIR SERVICE, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)	UNITED STATES	EMPIRE	EMP
EMPIRE AIRWAYS (FARMINGDALE, NY)	UNITED STATES	JOKER	JKR
EMPIRE AIRWAYS (MISSOULA, MT)	UNITED STATES	EMPIRE AIR	CFS
EMPIRE AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	+	MPR
EMPIRE TEST PILOTS SCHOOL	UNITED KINGDOM	TESTER	ETP
EMPRESA AERO-SERVICIOS PARRAGUE LTDA.	CHILE	ASPAR	PRG
EMPRESA ARROCARIBBEAN S.A.	CUBA	AEROCARIBBEAN	CRN
EMPRESA AVIACION INTERAMERICANA S.A.	URUGUAY	EBBA	VNA
EMPRESA BRASILEIRA DE AERONAUTICA, S/A EMPRESA BRASILEIRA DE INFRA-ESTRUTURA	BRAZIL BRAZIL	EMBRAER INFRAERO	EMB
	DRAZIL	INFRAERO	XLT
AEROPORTUARIA - INFRAERO EMPRESA DE AVIACION AEROGAVIOTA, S.A.	CUBA	GAVIOTA	GTV
EMPRESA ECUATORIANA DE AVIACION	ECUADOR	ECUATORIANA	EEA
EMPRESA GUATEMALTECA DE AVIACION (AVIATECA)	GUATEMALA	AVIATECA	GUG
EMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS	CUBA	SERAER	CNI
EMPRESA VENEZOLANA, LINEA AEREA BOLIVARIANA	VENEZUELA	VENEZOLANA	VNE
ENDECOTS S.A.	ECUADOR	ENDECOTS	ENC
ENIMEX LTD	ESTONIA	ENIMEX	ENI
ENKOR, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ENKOR	ENK
ENRIQUE GLEISNER VIVANCO	CHILE	GLEISNER	EGV
ENSENADA VUELOS ESPECIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ENSENADA	ESE
E. SELVIDIT TOLLOG DOI DOI LOUIDED, S.A. DE C.V.	IIIIIII	ESPECIAL	LUL
ENTERGY SERVICES, INC. (NEW ORLEANS, LA)	UNITED STATES	ENTERGY SHUTTLE	ENS
ENTEROT SERVICES, INC. (NEW ORLEANS, LA)	UMILD STATES	LITTLECT SHUTTLE	LIND

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
ENTERPRISE WORLD AIRWAYS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	WORLD	EWS
	OF THE CONGO	ENTERPRISE	
EPAG - GROUPE AIR FRANCE	FRANCE	EPAG	IAG
EPPS AIR SERVICE, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	EPPS AIR	EPS
EQUAFLIGHT SERVICE	CONGO	EQUAFLIGHT	EKA
EQUATAIR AIR SERVICES (Z) LIMITED	ZAMBIA	ZAMBIA CARGO	EQZ
ERA HELICOPTERS, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) ERAM AIR	UNITED STATES IRAN (ISLAMIC	ERAH ERAM AIR	ERH IRY
ERAW AIR	REPUBLIC OF)	EKAWI AIK	INI
ERFOTO	PORTUGAL	ERFOTO	ERF
ERIE AIRWAYS, INC. (ERIE, PA)	UNITED STATES	AIR ERIE	ERE
ERITREAN AIRLINES	ERITREA	ERITREAN	ERT
ESCAPE AVIATION D/B/A COASTAL AIR TRANSPORT	UNITED STATES	TRANS COASTAL	TCL
(FAIRHOPE, AL)			
ESCUELA DE PILOTOS ARE AVIACION	SPAIN	ARE AVIACION	CTV
ESEN AIR ESI ELISERVIZI ITALIANI	KYRGYZSTAN ITALY	ESEN AIR ELISERVIZI	ESD ESI
ESPACE AVIATION SERVICES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	ESPACE	EPC
ESTACE AVIATION SERVICES	OF THE CONGO	ESTACE	LIC
ESPANA, DIRECCION GENERAL DE AVIACION CIVIL Y	SPAIN	ENA	ENA
TELECOMUNICACIONES			2111
ESSO RESOURCES CANADA LTD.	CANADA	ESSO	ERC
ESTONIAN AIR	ESTONIA	ESTONIAN	ELL
ESTRELLAS DEL AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ESTRELLAS	ETA
ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION	ETHIOPIA	ETHIOPIAN	ETH
ETI 2000	ITALY	ELCO ETI	MJM
ETIHAD AIRWAYS	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	ETIHAD	ETD
ETRAM AIR WING	ANGOLA	ETRAM	ETM
EU AIRWAYS	IRELAND	EUROAIRWAYS	EUY
EU JET	IRELAND	UNION JET	EUJ
EURAVIATION	ITALY	EURAVIATION	EVN
EURO CONTINENTAL AIE, S.L.	SPAIN	EURO	ECN
		CONTINENTAL	
EURO SUN - GUL HAVACILIK ISLETMELERI SANAYI VE	TURKEY	EURO SUN	ESN
TICARET A.S.	WAZAKHOTAN	FARAZ	T A IZ
EURO-ASIA AIR EURO-ASIA AIR INTERNATIONAL, JSC	KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN	EAKAZ KAZEUR	EAK KZE
EUROAIR LTD	GREECE	EUROSTAR	EUP
EUROAMERICAN AIR	URUGUAY	EUROAMERICAN	EUU
EUROATLANTIC AIRWAYS	PORTUGAL	EUROATLANTIC	MMZ
EUROCELTIC AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	ECHELON	ECY
EUROCONTROL	BELGIUM	-	EUC
EUROCOPTER	FRANCE	EUROCOPTER	ECF
EUROCYPRIA AIRLINES LIMITED	CYPRUS	EUROCYPRIA	ECA
EUROFLY S.P.A.	ITALY	E-FLY	EEZ
EUROFLY SERVICE EUROGUINEANA DE AVIACION	EOUATORIAL GUINEA	EUROFLY EUROGUINEA	EEU EUG
EUROJET AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GOJET	GOJ
EUROJET ITALIA	ITALY	JET ITALIA	ERJ
EUROJET LIMITED	MALTA	JET LINE	JLN
EUROJET SERVIS S.R.O.	CZECH REPUBLIC	EEJAY SERVICE	EJS
EUROLOT S.A.	POLAND	EUROLOT	ELO
EUROMANX AIRWAYS GMBH	AUSTRIA	EUROMANX	EMX
EUROPE AIR LINES (E.A.L.)	FRANCE	LANGUEDOC EDENGLI POST	GED
EUROPE AIRPOST EUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD	FRANCE MALTA	FRENCH POST FIESTA	FPO EUT
EUROPEAN AERONAUTICAL GROUP UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FIESTA	EAG
EUROPEAN AIR EXPRESS LUFTVERKEHRSGESELLSCHAFT	GERMANY	STAR WING	EAL
MBH, MONCHENGLADBACH			
EUROPEAN AIR TRANSPORT	BELGIUM	EUROTRANS	BCS
EUROPEAN AVIATION AIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	EUROCHARTER	EAF
EUROPEAN BUSINESS JETS PLC	UNITED KINGDOM	SKY ELITE	EBJ
EUROPEAN COASTAL AIRLINES	CROATIA	COASTAL CLIPPER	ECB
EUROPEAN EXECUTIVE EXPRESS	SWEDEN	ECHO EXPRESS	EXC
EUROPEAN EXECUTIVE LTD EUROSENSE	UNITED KINGDOM BULGARIA	EURO EXEC EUROSENSE	ETV EBG
EUROSKYLINK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CATFISH	ESX
DOMOGRI DITALE D	CHILD KINDOM	U11111011	LUA

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
EUROWINGS AG, NURNBERG	GERMANY	EUROWINGS	EWG
EVA AIRWAYS CORPORATION	TAIWAN	EVA	EVA
EVERGREEN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	EVERGREEN	EIA
EXAMINER TRAINING AGENCY	UNITED KINGDOM	AGENCY	EMN
EXCEL AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	EXPO	XLA
EXCEL CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HELI EXCEL	XEL
EXCELLENT AIR GMBH, STADTLOHN	GERMANY	EXCELLENT AIR	GZA
EXCLUSIVE BALLOONING	UNITED KINGDOM	BALLOON EXCLUSIVE	
EXECAIRE AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	CANADIAN	EXA
		EXECAIRE	
EXECUJET CHARTER AG	SWITZERLAND	AVCON	VCN
EXECUJET FLIGHT OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	EXECUJET OPS	
EXECUJET MIDDLE EAST	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	MIDJET	EJO
EXECUJET SCANDINAVIA A/S	DENMARK	VAMPIRE	VMP
EXECUTIVE AEROSPACE (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	AEROSPACE	EAS
EXECUTIVE AIR	ZIMBABWE	LIFE FLIGHT	LFL
EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	EXECAIR	EAC
EXECUTIVE AIR FLEET (TRENTON, NJ)	UNITED STATES	+	XAF
EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT CHARTER AND CHARTER SERVICES	IRELAND	ЕСНО	ECS
LTD EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM		37 A I I
EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT SERVICES  EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT SERVICES S.A.L.		- EVEC AID OD A ET	XAH
	LEBANON	EXEC AIRCRAFT	ESM
EXECUTIVE AIRLINES SERVICES LTD EXECUTIVE AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A AMERICAN EAGLE (SAN	NIGERIA LINUTED STATES	ECHOLINE EXECUTIVE FACLE	EXW
JUAN, PR)	UNITED STATES	EXECUTIVE EAGLE	EXK
EXECUTIVE AIRLINES, S.L.	SPAIN	SACIR	EXU
EXECUTIVE AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JESTER	JTR
EXECUTIVE FLIGHT OPERATIONS, ONTARIO GOVERNMENT	CANADA	TRILLIUM	TRI
EXECUTIVE FLIGHT, INC. (ARLINGTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	EXEC	EXE
EXECUTIVE FLITEWAYS, INC (RONKONKOMA, NY)	UNITED STATES	EX-FLIGHT	XFL
EXECUTIVE JET MANAGEMENT, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	JET SPEED	EJM
EXECUTIVE JET CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	-	EXJ
EXECUTIVE TRAVEL AIR (SHREVEPORT, LA)	UNITED STATES	KINZE	KNZ
EXECUTIVE TURBINE AVIATION (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	TRAVELMAX	TEA
EXIMFLIGHT, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EXIMFLIGHT	EXF
EXIN	POLAND	EXIN	EXN
EXPERTOS EN CARGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EXPERTOS	EXR
EVIDO ALIJATION (DVID) I IID	CDII ANII A	ENCARGA	E3/3/
EXPO AVIATION (PVT) LTD	SRI LANKA	EXPOAVIA	EXV
EXPRESS AIR CHARTER	CANADA UNITED STATES	REX AIR ARIZONA	RXX
EXPRESS AIR, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)		LARIZONA	AAE
EXPRESS AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)	UNITED STATES	EFFEX	FXA
EXPRESS AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA) EXPRESS AIRLINES I, INC. D/B/A NORTHWEST AIRLINK	UNITED STATES	EFFEX	FXA
EXPRESS AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)  EXPRESS AIRLINES I, INC. D/B/A NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MEMPHIS, TN)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES NIGERIA SAO TOME AND	EFFEX FLAGSHIP	FXA FLG
EXPRESS AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)  EXPRESS AIRLINES I, INC. D/B/A NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MEMPHIS, TN)  EXPRESS AIRWAYS NIGERIA LIMITED  EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL CARGO CORPORATION	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES  NIGERIA SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	EFFEX FLAGSHIP NIGERIA EXPRESS EXCARGO	FXA FLG EAN EIC
EXPRESS AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)  EXPRESS AIRLINES I, INC. D/B/A NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MEMPHIS, TN)  EXPRESS AIRWAYS NIGERIA LIMITED  EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL CARGO CORPORATION  EXPRESS LINE AIRCOMPANY LLC	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES  NIGERIA SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE ARMENIA	EFFEX FLAGSHIP NIGERIA EXPRESS EXCARGO EXPRESSLINE	FXA FLG EAN EIC
EXPRESS AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)  EXPRESS AIRLINES I, INC. D/B/A NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MEMPHIS, TN)  EXPRESS AIRWAYS NIGERIA LIMITED  EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL CARGO CORPORATION  EXPRESS LINE AIRCOMPANY LLC  EXPRESS NET AIRLINES, LLC (ANN ARBOR, MI)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES  NIGERIA SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE ARMENIA UNITED STATES	EFFEX FLAGSHIP  NIGERIA EXPRESS EXCARGO  EXPRESSLINE EXPRESSNET	FXA FLG EAN EIC XPL XNA
EXPRESS AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)  EXPRESS AIRLINES I, INC. D/B/A NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MEMPHIS, TN)  EXPRESS AIRWAYS NIGERIA LIMITED  EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL CARGO CORPORATION  EXPRESS LINE AIRCOMPANY LLC  EXPRESS NET AIRLINES, LLC (ANN ARBOR, MI)  EXPRESS ONE INTERNATIONAL, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES  NIGERIA SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE ARMENIA UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	EFFEX FLAGSHIP  NIGERIA EXPRESS EXCARGO  EXPRESSLINE EXPRESSNET LONGHORN	FXA FLG EAN EIC XPL XNA LHN
EXPRESS AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)  EXPRESS AIRLINES I, INC. D/B/A NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MEMPHIS, TN)  EXPRESS AIRWAYS NIGERIA LIMITED  EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL CARGO CORPORATION  EXPRESS LINE AIRCOMPANY LLC  EXPRESS NET AIRLINES, LLC (ANN ARBOR, MI)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES  NIGERIA SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE ARMENIA UNITED STATES	EFFEX FLAGSHIP  NIGERIA EXPRESS EXCARGO  EXPRESSLINE EXPRESSNET	FXA FLG EAN EIC XPL XNA

F

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
F A NAVAL DEL PERU	PERU	-	INP
F.S. AIR SERVICE, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	SOCKEYE	EYE
FAB AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	FAB AIR	FBA
FACTS AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEXFACTS	FCS
FAI AIRSERVICE, NURNBERG	GERMANY	RED ANGLE	IFA
FAIR AVIATION PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	FAIRAVIA	FAV

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
FAIR WIND AIR CHARTER (STUART, FL)	UNITED STATES	FAIR WIND	FWD
FAIRLINES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FAIRLINE	FLS
FAIROAKS FLIGHT CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	FAIROAKS	FFC
FAIRWAYS CORP. (WASHINGTON, DC)	UNITED STATES	FAIRWAYS	FWY
FALCON AIR AB FALCON AIR EXPRESS (MIAMI, FL)	SWEDEN UNITED STATES	FALCON PANTHER	FCN
FALCON AIR EXPRESS (MIAMI, FL) FALCON AIR, D.O.O.	SLOVENIA	FALCAIR	FAO FAR
FALCON AIR, INC. (FLINT, MI)	UNITED STATES	MOTOR-CITY	FAI
FALCON AIRLINE LIMITED	NIGERIA	FALCON AIRLINE	FAU
FALCON AVIATION SERVICES	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	FALCON AVIATION	FVS
FALCON JET CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	FALCONJET	FJC
FALWELL AVIATION, INC. (LYNCHBURG, VA)	UNITED STATES	FALWELL	FAW
FARMINGDALE STATE UNIVERSITY (FARMINGDALE, NY)	UNITED STATES	FARMINGDALE STATE	FDL
FARNAIR HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	BLUE STRIP	FAH
FARNAIR NETHERLANDS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FARNED	FRN
FARNAIR SWITZERLAND AG	SWITZERLAND	FARNER	FAT
FARNAS AVIATION SERVICES	SUDAN	FARNAS	RAF
FAROECOPTER	DENMARK	HELIBLUE	HBL
FAROEJET	DENMARK	ROCKROSE	RCK
FARS QESHM AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	FARS QESHM	QFZ
FARWEST AIRLINES, INC. (CHANDLER, AZ)	UNITED STATES	FARWEST	FRW
FASO AIRWAYS SARL	BURKINA FASO	FASO	FSW
FAST AIR EXPRESS	COMOROS	FAST AIR	
FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FINDON	FHL
FAYBAN AIR SERVICES	NIGERIA	FAYBAN AIR	FAY
FAYETTEVILLE FLYING SERVICE AND SCHEDULED	UNITED STATES	SKYTEM	SKM
SKYWAYS SYSTEM (FAYETTEVILLE, AR) FCS, FLIGHT CALIBRATION SERVICES, BRAUNSCHWEIG	GERMANY	MANCHECKED	FCK
FEDERAL AIR (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NAV CHECKER FEDAIR	FDR
FEDERAL AIR (F11) LTD  FEDERAL AIRLINES	SUDAN	FEDERAL AIRLINES	FLL
FEDERAL ARMED FORCES, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY	GERMANY	DIPLOMATIC	DCN
		CLEARANCE	
FEDERAL ARMORED SERVICE, INC. (WYOMING, MI)	UNITED STATES	FEDARM	FRM
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION (ATO-330)	UNITED STATES	NIGHTHAWK	NHK
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION (FAA) ACADEMY (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)	UNITED STATES	ACADEMY AIR	AYA
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	FEDEX	FDX
FENIKS AIRLINE	KAZAKHSTAN	AURIKA	FNK
FERIA AVIACION	SPAIN	FERIA	FER
FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED	FIJI	FIJIAIR	FAJ
FIKA SALAAMA AIRLINES LTD	UGANDA	SALAAMA	HGK
FINALAIR CONGO FINANCIAL AIRXPRESS	CONGO UNITED STATES	FINALAIR CONGO FACTS	FNC FAK
FINANCIAL AIRAPRESS FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	FINE AIR	FBF
FINFO FLIGHT INSPECTION AIRCRAFT (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)	UNITED STATES	FLIGHT CHECK	FLC
FINIST'AIR	FRANCE	FINISTAIR	FTR
FINNAIR OYJ	FINLAND	FINNAIR	FIN
FINNISH AIR FORCE HEADQUARTERS	FINLAND	FINNFORCE	FNF
FINNISH COMMUTER AIRLINES OY	FINLAND	WESTBIRD	WBA
FIREBIRD AEROBATICS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FIREBIRD TEAM	
FIRST AIR (BRADLEY SCHEDULED) LTD. FIRST AIR LTD	CANADA UNITED KINGDOM	- BLUETHUNDER	FAB
FIRST AIR TRANSPORT CO., LTD	JAPAN	-	JRF
FIRST CAMBODIA AIRLINES CO., LTD	CAMBODIA	FIRST CAMBODIA	FCC
FIRST CHOICE AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	JETSET	FCA
FIRST CITY AIR PLC	UNITED KINGDOM	FIRST CITY	MBL
FIRST FLYING SQUADRON, INC.	UNITED STATES	JAWJA	GGA
FIRST LINE AIR (SL) LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	FIRSTLINE AIR	FIR
FIRST SABRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO CZECII DEDIJIDI IC	FIRST SABRE	FTS
FISCHER AIR LTD FISCHER AIR POLSKA SP. Z.O.O.	CZECH REPUBLIC POLAND	FISCHER FLYING FISH	FFR FFP
FIVE FORTY AVIATION LTD	KENYA	FLY ORANGE	FFV
FLAGSHIP EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	FLAG	FSX
FLAIR AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	FLAIR	FLE
FLAMENCO AIRWAYS, INC. (CULEBRA, P.R.)	UNITED STATES	FLAMENCO	WAF
FLAMINGO AIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	FLAMINGO AIR	FMR

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
FLAMINGO, AIR-LINE LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	ILIAS	FLN
FLASH AIRLINES	EGYPT	FLASH	FSH
FLEET REQUIREMENTS AIR DIRECTION UNIT	UNITED KINGDOM	BROADWAY	BWY
FLEETAIR	SOUTH AFRICA	FLEETAIR FLEXY	FLR
FLEXAIR B.V. FLEXFLIGHT APS	NETHERLANDS DENMARK	FLEXY	FXY FXT
FLIGHT ALASKA, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	TUNDRA	TUD
FLIGHT CENTRE VICTORIA	CANADA	NAVAIR	FCV
FLIGHT CORPORATION	NEW ZEALAND	FLIGHTCORP	FCP
FLIGHT DISPATCH SERVICES	POLAND	-	FDP
FLIGHT EXPRESS, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	FLIGHT EXPRESS	FLX
FLIGHT INSPECTION CENTER OF THE GENERAL	CHINA	CHINA JET	CFI
ADMINISTRATION OF CIVIL AVIATION OF CHINA	DUGGLAN FEDERATION	CDECAID	T TO
FLIGHT INSPECTIONS AND SYSTEMS, CJSC FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC. (NEWPORT NEWS, VA)	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED STATES	SPECAIR INVADER JACK	LTS IVJ
FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC. (NEWPORT NEWS, VA) FLIGHT LINE, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	AMERICAN CHECK	ACT
FLIGHT LINE, INC. (JACKSON, MS)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	MATCO	MIT
FLIGHT OPS INTERNATIONAL (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	-	FOI
FLIGHT OPTIONS (JOHNSON CITY, NY)	UNITED STATES	OPTIONS	OPT
FLIGHT PRECISION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CALIBRATOR	CLB
FLIGHT SAFETY LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHTSAFETY	FSL
FLIGHT SUPPORT SWEDEN	SWEDEN	-	FSU
FLIGHT TRAC, INC. (EVERETT, WA)	UNITED STATES	CABLE CHECK	CCK
FLIGHT TRAINING COLLEGE (UK)	UNITED KINGDOM	TWINPIN	
FLIGHT TRAINING EUROPE S.L. FLIGHT WEST AIRLINES	SPAIN AUSTRALIA	CYGNET -	AYR FWQ
FLIGHT-OPS INTERNATIONAL INC.	CANADA	KLONDIKE	KLO
FLIGHT CIG INTERCONTROLLE INC.  FLIGHTCRAFT, INC. (PORTLAND, OR)	UNITED STATES	CASCADE	CSK
FLIGHTEXEC LIMITED	CANADA	FLIGHTEXEC	FEX
FLIGHTLINE	SPAIN	FLIGHT-AVIA	FTL
FLIGHTLINE	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHTLINE	FLT
FLIGHTPASS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHTPASS	FPS
FLIGHTSTAR CORPORATION, THE (SAVOY, IL)	UNITED STATES	FLIGHTSTAR	FSR
FLIGHTWORKS, INC. (KENNESAW, GA) FLINT AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (FLINT, MI)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	FLIGHTWORKS FLINT AIR	FWK FAZ
FLM AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (FLINT, MI)  FLM AVIATION MOHRDIECK GMBH & CO. KG, KIEL	GERMANY	KIEL AIR	FKI
FLORIDA AIR, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	OHJAY	OJY
FLORIDA COASTAL AIRLINES, INC. (FORT PIERCE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FLORIDA COASTAL	FCL
FLORIDA DEPT OF AGRICULTURE (TALLAHASSEE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FORESTRY	FFS
FLORIDA JET SERVICE, INC. (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FLORIDAJET	FJS
FLORIDA WEST INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	FLO WEST	FWL
FLOWAIR AVIATION	FRANCE	QUICKFLOW	FLW
FLTPLAN, LLC (SOUTHBURY, CT)	UNITED STATES	DOT COM	DCM
FLUGDIENST FEHLHABER GMBH, NEUSTADT/WIED FLUGFELAG ISLANDS, ICELAND AIR	GERMANY ICELAND	WITCHCRAFT FAXI	FFG FXI
FLUGSCHULE BASEL AG	SWITZERLAND	YELLOW FLYER	FLU
FLUGSCHULE EICHENBERGER AG	SWITZERLAND	EICHENBERGER	EZB
FLUGWERKZEUGE AVIATION SOFTWARE GMBH	AUSTRIA	-	FWZ
FLY ASIAN XPRESS SDN BHD	MALAYSIA	FAX AIR	XFA
FLY CI LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DEALER	FCT
FLY EUROPA LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FLY EURO	FEE
FLY EXCELLENT AB	SWEDEN	FLY EXCELLENT	FXL
FLY HAVAYOLU TASIMACILIK A.S. (FLY AIR)	TURKEY	FLY WORLD	FLM
FLY INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS FLY LINE S.L.	TUNISIA SPAIN	NOUVINTER FLYLINE	NVJ FIL
FLY LINE S.L. FLY ME SWEDEN AB	SWEDEN	FLYBIRD	FLY
FLY WEX S.R.L.	ITALY	FLYWEX	IAD
FLYBABOO SA	SWITZERLAND	BABOO	BBO
FLYCOLUMBIA	SPAIN	FLYCOLUMBIA	FCE
FLYCOM D.O.O.	SLOVENIA	FLYCOM	FLO
FLYGAKTIEBOLAGET GOTA VINGAR	SWEDEN	BLUECRAFT	GVG
FLYGPRESTANDA AB	SWEDEN	-	FPA
FLYGTRANSPORTER I NYKOPING AB	SWEDEN	EXTRANS	ETS
FLYGUPPDRAGET BACKAMO AB	SWEDEN	INSTRUCTOR FI V HIGH	INU
FLYHY CARGO AIRLINES LTD FLYING BOAT, INC. D/B/A CHALKS INTERNATIONAL	THAILAND UNITED STATES	FLY HIGH CHALKS	FYH CHK
AIRLINES (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	OMILD STATES	CHALKS	CHK
FLYING CARPET COMPANY	LEBANON	FLYING CARPET	FCR
THE STATE OF THE S			

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
FLYING DOLPHIN AIRLINES	UNITED ARAB	FLYING DOLPHIN	FDN
FLYING PICTURES (AERIAL FILM SERVICES) LTD	EMIRATES UNITED KINGDOM	PICTURE	
FLYING SERVICE  FLYING SERVICE  FLYING SERVICE  FLYING SERVICE	BELGIUM	FLYING GROUP	FYG
FLYING TV LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NEWSFLIGHT	
FLYING-RESEARCH AEROGEOPHYSICAL CENTER LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	FLYING CENTER	FGP
FLYJET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ENVOY	FJE
FLYLINK EXPRESS S.A. FLYTEAM AVIATION LTD	SPAIN UNITED KINGDOM	FLYLINK FLYTEAM	FLK FTM
FMG VERKEHRSFLIEGERSCHULE FLUGHAFEN	GERMANY	HUSKY	FIM
PADERBORN-LIPPSTADT, BUREN	GERMANT	HOSKI	TIVIO
FOKKER FLIGHT OPERATIONS	NETHERLANDS	-	FOP
FOLDPACK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MASH	
FONNAFLY SJO AS	NORWAY	FONNA	NOF
FORCE AERIENNE FRANCAISE FORCE NAVALE BELGE	FRANCE BELGIUM	FRENCH AIR FORCE BELGIAN NAVY	FAF NYB
FORCE NAVALE BELGE FORCE TERRESTRE BELGE	BELGIUM	BELGIAN NAV Y BELGIAN ARMY	AYB
FORD MOTOR CO. LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FORDAIR	FOB
FORD MOTOR COMPANY (DETROIT, MI)	UNITED STATES	FORD	FRD
FORMULA ONE MANAGEMENT LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FORMULA	FOR
FORTH AND CLYDE HELICOPTER SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	HELISCOT	FHS
FORTRESS FLYING CLUB LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FORTRESS	
FORTUNAIR CANADA FORTY-MILE AIR (TOK, AK)	CANADA UNITED STATES	AIR FUTURE MILE-AIR	FXC MLA
FOSTER AVIATION (NOME, AK)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	FOSTER-AIR	FSA
FOSTER YEOMAN LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	YEOMAN	JFY
FOTOGRAFIA F3, S.A.	SPAIN	FOTOGRAFIA	FTE
FOUR STAR AVIATION D/B/A FOUR STAR GARGO (ST.	UNITED STATES	FOUR STAR	FSC
THOMAS, VI)			
FOUR WINDS AVIATION LTD. (COLORADO SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	WINDS	WDS
FOXAIR	ITALY GERMANY	WILDFOX	FXR
FOXAIR GMBH, AUGSBURG FR AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FOX AIR RUSHTON	FUP FRA
FRANCE DOUANES	FRANCE	FRENCH CUSTOM	FDO
FRANCE MARINE NATIONALE	FRANCE	FRENCH NAVY	FNY
FREE BIRD AIRLINES (HURKUS HAVAYOLU TASIMACILIK VE	TURKEY	FREE BIRD	FHY
TICARET A.S.)			
FREEDOM AIR SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA LD LITER STATES	INTER FREEDOM	FFF
FREEDOM AIRLINES, INC. (BINGHAMTON, NY) FREEDOM AIRLINES, INC. (IRVING, TX)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	LIBERTY FREEDOM AIR	FDM FRL
FREEDOM AIRWAYS LTD	CYPRUS	FREEDOM	FAS
		AIRWAYS	1115
FREEWAY AIR B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FREEWAY	FWC
FREIGHT RUNNERS EXPRESS, INC. (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	FREIGHT RUNNERS	FRG
FRESH AIR LTD	NIGERIA	FRESH AIR	FRR
FRESHAER FRIENDSHIP AIR ALASKA (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED KINGDOM	WILDGOOSE	FAE
FRIENDSHIP AIR ALASKA (FAIRBANKS, AK) FRIENDSHIP AIRLINES LTD	UNITED STATES UGANDA	FRIENDSHIP FRIEND AIR	FAL
FRIENDSHIP AIRWAYS (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	LIGHT HOUSE	EMJ
FROGGY CORPORATE AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	-	FGY
FRONTIER AIRLINES, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	FRONTIER FLIGHT	FFT
FRONTIER COMMUTER (ITR AIRLINES, INC) (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	OUT BACK	ITR
FRONTIER FLYING SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES FINLAND	FRONTIER-AIR	FTA
FRONTIER GUARD, FINLAND FSB FLUGSERVICE & DEVELOPMENT GMBH. BERLIN	GERMANY	FINNGUARD SEABIRD	FNG FSB
FSH LUFTFAHRTUNTERNEHMEN, LEIPZIG	GERMANY	LEIPZIG FAIR	LEJ
FUERZA AEREA ARGENTINA	ARGENTINA	FUAER	FAG
FUERZA AEREA COLOMBIANA	COLOMBIA	COLOMBIAN AIR	
TYPERAL LEREL DEV BEET	DEDAY	FORCE	
FUERZA AEREA DEL PERU	PERU ADAD	+	FPR
FUJAIRAH AVIATION CENTRE	UNITED ARAB	FUJAIRAH	FUJ
FUJIAN AIRLINES	EMIRATES CHINA	FUJIAN	CFJ
FULL EXPRESS, INC. (SWANTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	GRAND AIRE	GAX
FUMIGACION AEREA ANDALUZA, S.A.	SPAIN	FAASA	FAM
FUN FLYING THAI AIR SERVICE CO., LTD	THAILAND	FUN FLYING	FFY
FUNDACION REGO	SPAIN	REGO	ROG
FUTURA INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, S.A.	SPAIN	FUTURA	FUA

G. BLANATION  SOUTH AFRICA  GEANDEL  GS LACUCITIVE AG  GS LACUCITIVE AG  GS LACUCITIVE AG  SWITZURLAND  BATMAN  EAN  GAMA HELICOPTEE  FRANCE  GAMINGLICO  GAH  GAMO AG  AMA HELICOPTEE  FRANCE  GABON  GABON  GABEX  GBE  GARON  GARON  GABEX  GBE  GARON  GARON  GABEX  GBE  GARON  GARON  GABEX  GBE  GARON  GABEX  GBE  GARON  GARON  GABEX  GARON  G	Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
G SQUARED LTD  SWITZERLAND  B ATMAN  EM  GAMA HEICOPTERE  FRANCE  GAMBELOO  GABON  GALGAR  GALGA	G & L AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	GEEANDEL	GML
GAMBA HILLEOPTIENE				
GABON   CABIEX   GBE				
GABON   GACELA AIR   GRT				
GACELA AIR CARGO, SA. DE C.V.   MEXICO   GACELA AIR   GIG			GABEX	
GADING SARI AVIATION SERVICES SIN BIID			-	
GALI PORCE EXPRESS (JANESVILLE, WI) GALAIR INTERNATIONS A				
GALARI NITERNATIONAL LIMITED				
GALAIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM GALAIR GALAIR SWIF GALAIR SWIF GALAIR SWIF GALAIR GALAS GIS GALAYY AIR  KYRGYSTAN GALAXY GAL GALAY GAL GALAY GRI GALENA AIR SERVICE (GALENA, AK)  UNITED STATES GALENA AIR SERVICE GALENA AIR GALENA GRI GAMBA GALAY GAL GAMBA GAL GAMBA GAMA GAMA GMA GAMBIA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD  GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR GAMBA GAMBA GANISA GMI GAMBA OLID GARDEN STATE AIRLINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, NI) UNITED STATES GARDEN STATE GSA GARRISON AVIATION LTD. CANADA AIR HURON AIR GARUDA INDONESIA, P.T. INDONESIA GATARI HURON AIR GATARI HUTAMA AIR SERVICES, PT. INDONESIA GATARI GERBA GATARI HUTAMA AIR SERVICES, PT. INDONESIA GATARI GERBA GATARI GERBA GATARI GERBA GATARI GAR GATARI GARGO CC SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG GA GAVINA GAPPENAVIA GRI		UNITED STATES		
GALARY AIR  GALAYY GAL  GALENA AIR SERVICE  GALENA AIR SERVICE  GALENA AIR SERVICE  GALENA AIR GAL  GALENA AIR SERVICE  GAMBIA GAR  GAMBIA GAR  GAMBIA GAMBIA GAMBIA  GAMBIA NTERNATIONAL GAMBIA GAMBIA  GAMBIA NTERNATIONAL OF GAMBIA GAMBIA  GAMBIA NTERNATIONAL OF GAMBIA GAMBIA  GAMBIA NTERNATIONAL OF GAMBIA GAMBIA  GAMBIA SERVICE  GAMBIA SERVICE  GAMBIA GAMBIA GAMBIA  GAMBIA SERVICE  GARBISA AVIACION, S.I.  CANADA GAMBIA GAMBIA GAMBIA  GARBOR STATE AIR LINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, N.)  CANADA GARBON STATE  GARBON STATE AIR LINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, N.)  CANADA GARBON STATE  GARBON STATE GAR  GARBON STATE GAR  GARBON STATE				
GALAYY AIR.  GALAYY AIR.  GALAY GALENA AIR SERVICE (GALENA, AK)  UNITED STATES  GALENA AIR SERVICE (GALENA, AK)  GAMBA SERVICE  GALENA AIR SERVICE (GALENA, AK)  GAMBA UNITED STATES  GALENA AIR SERVICE (GALENA, AK)  GAMBA SERVICE (GALENA, AK)  GAMBA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD  GAMBA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR  GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR  GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR  GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR  GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR  GAMBA CAMBA SERVICE (GALENA, COMBILA)  GAMBA VALATION LTD.  CANADA GAMBA GAMBA  GAMBA GAMBA  GAMBA SERVILLE  GARDEN STATE AIRLINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, NJ)  UNITED STATES  GARDEN STATE GARDAN AIRLINGON AIRLIN				
GALENA AIR SERVICE (GALENA, AK)  GAMBIA NITERNATIONAL GANBIA (GARENA)  GAMBIA NITERNATIONAL (GARENA)  GARENAN (GARENA)  GAMBIA NITERNATIONAL (GARENA)  GARENAN (GARENA)  GAL				
GALENA AIR SERVICE (GALENA, AK)  GAIS KZ  (GAIS KZ  (GAMS AVATION LTD  (GAMS AVATION LTD  (GAMS AVATION LTD  (GAMBIA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD  (GAMBIA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD  (GAMBIA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD  (GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR  (GAMBIA N				
GALS KZ GAMA AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM GAMA GAMBIA GAMBIA GAMBIA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD GAMBIA NEWMILLENNIUM AIR GAMBIA NEWMILLENNIUM GAMBIA GAMBIA GAMBIA NEWMILLENNIUM AIR GAMBA GAMBA NEWMILLENNIUM AIR GAMBIA NEWMILLENNIUM AIR GAMBIA NEWMI				
GAMBIA NTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD  GAMBIA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD  GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR  GAMBIA  MINTERNATIONAL  GAMBIA  MINTERNATIONAL  GAMBIA  GAMBIA	` · · · · ·		SERVICE	
GAMBIA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD  GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR  GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR  GAMBIA AVIACION, S.L.  GAMBIA NEWMILLE NIML  GAMBISA MISSA  GMUSA  GAMBISA  GANAIR  GARD  GAPOM GZP  GAVINA  GEBEE AIRWAYS  GBL  GUNTED STATES  GALION  GEBEE AIRWAYS  GBL  GEORGAN  GEBEE AIRWAYS  GBL  GEORGAN  GEBEE AIRWAYS  GBL  GEORGAN  GEBEE AIRWAYS  GBL  GEORGAN  GEBEE AIRWAYS  GEBL  GEBEE AIRWAYS  GBL  GEBEE AIRW				
GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR GAMISA VIACION, S.L. GAMBIA NEWMILL GAMISA VIACION, S.L. GAMBIA NEWMILL GAMISA VIACION, S.L. GAMBIA NEWMILL GAMISA GAMISA GAMISA GANDER AVIATION LTD. CANADA GANDER AVIATION LTD. CANADA GARISON AVIATION LTD. CANADA GARRISON AVIATION LTD. CANADA AIR HURON AHM GARUA INDONESIA, P.T. INDONESIA INDONESIA GATARI GHIS GATSA GENERAL DE AEROTRANSPORTE, S.A. DE C.V. MENICO GATSA GENERAL DE AEROTRANSPORTE, S.A. DE C.V. MENICO GATYBRO GATARI GHIS GATARI GHIS GATARI GAT	GAMA AVIATION LTD			
GAMISA AVIACION, S.L.  GANDER AVIATION, S.L.  GANDER AVIATION, S.L.  GANDER AVIATION LTD.  CANADA  GARDEN STATE AIRLINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, NJ)  GARDEN STATE AIRLINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, NJ)  GARDEN STATE AIRLINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, NJ)  CANADA  ARR HURON  AHM  GARDAN AVIATION LTD.  CANADA  ARR HURON  AHM  ARR HURON  AHM  ARR HURON  AHM  GARDARI HULAMA AIR SERVICES, PT.  INDONESIA  GATARI  GHS  GATARI  GATARI  GATARI  GATARI  GATARI  GATARI  GATARI  GHS  GATARI  GATA	GAMBIA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD	GAMBIA		GNR
GANDER AVIATION LTD.  GARDEN STATE ARRINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, NJ)  UNITED STATES  GARDEN STATE  GARDEN  GARDEN STATE  GARDEN  GARDEN STATE  GARDEN		GAMBIA		NML
GARDEN STATE AIRLINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, NJ)  GARRISON AVIATION LTD.  CANADA AIR HURON AHM GARUDA INDONESIA, P.T.  INDONESIA BINDONESIA GATARI GATARI HUTAMA AIR SERVICES, P.T. BINDONESIA GATARI GAT				
GARRISON AVIATION LTD.  GARDA INDONESIA, P.T.  INDONESIA  INDONESIA  GARTARI HUTAMA AIR SERVICES, P.T.  GATSA GENERAL DE AEROTRANSPORTE, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GATSA  GATSA  GGS  GATSA  GGS  GATSA  GGS  GATWICK HANDLING LTD.  UNITED KINGDOM  HANDLING  HANDLING  GHL  GAUTENG  GAVINA  SPAIN  GAVINA  GATARI  GHS  GALION  GAZPOM  GAVINA  GATARI  GAN  GATARI  GAS  GALION  GAZPOM  GAVINA  GAVINA  GAVINA  GATARI  GHS  GALION  GAZPOM  GAVINA  GATARI  GAN  GATARI  GAVINA  GATARI  GAVINA  GATARI  GAN  GATARI  GAN  GATARI  G			0.1.1.1.1.1.1	
GARLIDA INDONESIA, P.T.  GATARI HUTAMA AIR SERVICES, PT.  GATARI HUTAMA AIR SERVICES, PT.  GATARI HUTAMA AIR SERVICES, PT.  GATSA GENERAL DE AEROTRANSPORTE, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GATSA GATSA GATSA GGS GATWICK HANDLING LTD.  UNITED KINGDOM  HANDLING  GHL  GAUTENG AIR CARGO CC  SOUTH AFRICA  GAUTENG GAVINA  SPAIN  GAVINA  GAVINA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  GAZPROM  GAZPROMAVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  GAZPROM  GAZPROM  GZP  GB AIRLINK, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  UNITED STATES  ISLAND TIGER  GBX  GB AIRWAYS LTD  UNITED STATES  GALION  GCS  GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD  UNITED STATES  GALION  GCS  GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  FERRANTI  FFU  GEESEAIR  CANADA  GEESEAIR  CANADA  GEESEAIR  GEG  GEKO AIR SERVICES  UNITED STATES  GEMINI  GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC  UNITED STATES  GEMINI  GENDALL  GEMINA GEESEAIR  GEBDALA HANDLING  GEESEAIR  CANADA  GEESEAIR  GEESEAIR  GEBDALA HANDLING  GEESEAIR  GEBDALA HANDLING  GEESEAIR  GEBDALA  GEBDALA  GEESEAIR  GEBDALA  GENDALL  GAB  GENDALA  GAB  GENDALL  GAB  GENDA				
GATARI HUTAMA AIR SERVICES, PT.  GATSA GENERAL DE AEROTRANSPORTE, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GATSA  GGS  GATSA  GATSA  GGS  GATSA  GATSA  GGS  GATSA  GATSA  GGS  GATSA  GAUTSA  GALION  GESC  GARAM  GESSA  GESC  GESCA  GENERAL  GESCA  GENERAL  GESCA  GENERAL  GESCA  GENERAL  GESCA  GENERAL  GESCA  GENERAL  GE				
GATSA GENERAL DE AEROTRANSPORTE, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO GATWICK HANDLING LTD.  GATWICK HANDLING LTD.  GAUTENG AIR CARGO CC  SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG GAVINA  SPAIN  GAYROM GAPROMA GAPROMAVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION GAYROM GZP GB AIRLINK, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  UNITED STATES ISLAND TIGER GBX GB AIRWAYS LTD  UNITED STATES ISLAND TIGER GBX GB AIRWAYS LTD  UNITED STATES GALION GEEBEE AIRWAYS GBL GCS AIR SERVICE (GALION, OH)  UNITED STATES GALION GEESEAIR  CANADA GEESEAIR  CANADA GEESEAIR  GEESCAIR SERVICES  UNITED KINGDOM HELIRACE  GEKO AIR SERVICES  UNITED KINGDOM HELIRACE  GENDALL AIR LTD.  CANADA GEESEAIR  GEBURAL AIR LTD.  GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC  UNITED STATES GEMINI GENDALL GAB GENDARMERIE BELGE  GENDARMERIE NATIONALE GENDARMERIE BATIONALE GENDARMERIE NATIONALE GENDARMERIE NATIONALE GENDARMERIE NATIONALE GENDARMERIE NATIONALE GENDARMERIE NATIONALE GENERAL ALRWAYS GENERAL AIRWAYS GENERAL AIRWAYS GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ) UNITED STATES GOTHAM GTH GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O. GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O. GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O. GENERAL BLECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES GENERAL GENERAL GEE GEROAL GEROAL GENERAL GEE GEROAL GEROAL GEESCA GCC GENERAL GEE GEROAL G	GARUDA INDONESIA, P. I.			
GATUCK HANDLING LTD.  GAUTENG AIR CARGO CC  GAVINA  SPAIN  GAVIENG AIR CARGO CC  GAVINA  SPAIN  GAVINA  GEBBE AIRWAYS  GALION  GESEBEA AIRWAYS  GENADA  GENADA  GENBALL AIR LTD.  CANADA  GENDARMERIE  GENBAL AIRWAYS  GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  UNITED STATES  GOTHAM  GENERAL AVIATION SELVICES  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  GENERAL AVIATION SEROPICE  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  GENERAL GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  GENERAL GENERAL SERVICES  GENERAL GENERAL GENGENA GONS  GENERAL GENGGIAN GENGAN  GENGAN AND GERMAN GERMA	GATSA GENEDAL DE AEDOTDANSDODTE SIA DE CIV			
GAUTENG AIR CARGO CC GAVINA SPAIN SPAIN GAVINA GAVINA SPAIN GAZPROM GZP GB AIRLINK, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL) UNITED STATES GB AIRWAYS LTD GCS AIR SERVICE (GALION, OH) UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM GEEBE AIRWAYS GEC GE MARCONI AVIONICS LTD UNITED KINGDOM GEBEBE AIRWAYS GEC GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD UNITED KINGDOM GEEBE AIRWAYS GEC GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD UNITED KINGDOM GEEBEAIR CANADA GEESEAIR GEC GEKO AIR SERVICES UNITED KINGDOM HELIRACE GEGE AIRWAYS GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC UNITED STATES GALION GCS GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC UNITED STATES GEMINI GENDALL AIR LTD. CANADA GENDALL GAB GENDARMERIE BELGE BELGIUM BELGIAN GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE NATIONALE FRANCE FRANCE GENDALL GAB GENERAL AEROSPACE INC. CANADA SKYWALKER SWK GENERAL AIRWAYS GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ) UNITED STATES GOTH AFRICA GENDAL GAB GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENERAL AVIATION SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ) UNITED STATES GOTHAM GTH GENERAL AVIATION SERVICES GENERAL AVIATION SERVICES RELEAD GONZO GNZ GENERAL AVIATION SERVICES GENERAL AVIATION SERVICES RELAND GENERAL GECAS GENERAL				
GAVINA GAZPROMAVIA GAZPROMAVIA GAZPROMAVIA GAZPROMAVIA GAZPROMAVIA GAZPROMAVIA GAZPROMAVIA GAZPROMAVIA GAZPROMAVIA GAZPROM GAZPROM GAZPROM GZP GB AIRLINK, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL) UNITED STATES ISLAND TIGER GBX GB AIRWAYS LTD UNITED KINGDOM GEEBEE AIRWAYS GBL GCS AIR SERVICE (GALION, OH) UNITED STATES GALION GESS GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD UNITED KINGDOM FERRANTI FFU GESSEAIR GEE GEKO AIR SERVICES UNITED KINGDOM HELIRACE GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC UNITED STATES GALION GESSEAIR GEE GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC UNITED STATES GEMINI GENDALL AIR LTD. CANADA GENDALL AIR LTD. GENDAL AIR LTD. GENDAL AIR LTD. GENDARMERIE BELGE BELGIUM GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE FRANCE FRANCE FRANCE FRANCE GENDARME FGN GENERAL AEROSPACE INC. CANADA SKYWALKER SWK GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ) UNITED STATES GOTHAM GTH GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O. POLAND GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O. POLAND GENERAL AVIATION SERVICES FRANCE GENERAL AVIATION SERVICES FRANCE GENERAL AVIATION SERVICES FRANCE GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION BELARU GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION BELARU GENERAL GENERAL GENGARA FRICA GENGARA AVIATION FEDERATION GENERAL GENGARA FRICA GERGAMAN AVIATION FEDERATION GERGAMAN GERMAN AVIATION GERMAN AVI GERMAN NAVY GERMAN WINGS GERMAN WINGS GWI				
GAZPROMAVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  GAZPROM  GZP GB ARINIK, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  UNITED STATES  ISLAND TIGER  GBX  GB AIRWAYS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  GEBEE AIRWAYS  GBL  GCS AIR SERVICE (GALJON, OH)  UNITED KINGDOM  GEBEE AIRWAYS  GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  FERRANTI  FFU  GEESEAIR  CANADA  GEESEAIR  GEO AIR SERVICES  UNITED KINGDOM  HELIRACE  GEKO AIR SERVICES  UNITED KINGDOM  HELIRACE  GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC  UNITED STATES  GEMINI GCO  GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC  UNITED STATES  GEMINI GCO  GENDALL AIR LTD.  CANADA  GENDALL  GENDARMERIE BELGE  GENDARMERIE BATIONALE  FRANCE  GENDARMERIE NATIONALE  FRANCE  GENDARMERIE NATIONALE  GENERAL AURION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  UNITED STATES  GOTHAM  GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  UNITED STATES  GOTHAM  GTH  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  CANADA  GENERAL AUIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL AUIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL AUIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL AUIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  UNITED STATES  GEORGAN  GENERAL GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  BELARUS  AEROGENEX  GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  BRAZIL  GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERA				
GB AIRLINK, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  GB AIRWAYS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  GEBBEE AIRWAYS  GBL  GCS AIR SERVICE (GALION, OH)  UNITED KINGDOM  GEBBEE AIRWAYS  GBL  GCS AIR SERVICE (GALION, OH)  UNITED KINGDOM  GEBBEE AIRWAYS  GEC  GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  GESSEAIR  CANADA  GESSEAIR  GEE  GEKO AIR SERVICES  UNITED KINGDOM  HELIRACE  GEMINI  GEMALAIR LTD.  GENDALL GEMINI  GENDALL GAB  GENDARMERIE BELGE  BELGIUM  GENDARMERIE NATIONALE  GENERAL AGROSPACE INC.  CANADA  GENDARMERIE  GENDARMERIE NATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL AUTON GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL MOTORS  GENERAL BELGETIRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES  GENERAL GENERA				
GB AIRWAYS LTD  GCS AIR SERVICE (GALION, OH)  GCS GE MARCONI AVIONICS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  FERRANTI  FFU  GESEAIR  GEMONA  GESEAIR  GEBMINI AIR CARGO, LLC  UNITED KINGDOM  HELIRACE  GEMINI GCO  GENDALL AIR LTD.  CANADA  GENDALL GAB  GENDALL GAB  GENDALL GAB  GENDARMERIE BELGE  BELGIUM  BELGIUM  BELGIUM  BELGIUN  GENDARMERIE  GENDARMERI  GENDARMERIE  GENDARMERIE  GENDARMERIE  GENDARMERIE  GENDARMERIE				
GCS AIR SERVICE (GALION, OH)  GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  FERRANTI  FFU  GESEAIR  CANADA  GESSEAIR  GEE  GEKO AIR SERVICES  UNITED KINGDOM  HELIRACE  JUNITED STATES  GEMINI  GENDALL  GAB  GENDALL  GAB  GENDALL  GAB  GENDALL  GAB  GENDALL  GAB  GENDALL  GAB  GENDARMERIE  GENDARMERIE BELGE  GENDARMERIE NATIONALE  FRANCE  FRANCE  FRANCE GENDARMERIE  GENARM  GENARM  GENARM  GENARM  GENARM  GENARM  GENERAL GENDARMERIE  GENDARMERIC  GENDARMER				
GEESEAIR GEKO AIR SERVICES UNITED KINGDOM HELIRACE GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC UNITED STATES GEMINI GEORDALL AIR LTD. GENDARMERIE BELGE BELGIUM GENDARMERIE BELGE GENDARMERIE NATIONALE GENDARMERIE NATIONALE GENERAL AEROSPACE INC. GENERAL AIR AIVATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ) GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. GENERAL AVIATION SERVICES GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES GENERAL LOYDORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GENERAL LOYDORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION GENERAL GROSPACE INC. GENERAL GEORGAL AIR WAYS GEORGIAN AIR SURVEYS LTD. GENERAL GEORGAL GENSABIL GEORGIAN AIR SURVEYS LTD. GEORGIAN GEORGIA GEORGIAN AIR SURVEYS LTD. GEORGIAN AIR SURVEYS LTD. GEORGIAN GEORGIA GEORGIAN AIR SURVEY GERMAN AIR FORCE GEORGIAN AVIATION AIR SURVEY GERMAN AIR FORCE GEORGIAN NATIONAL GEGORGIAN AIR FORCE GERMANY GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMANY GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMANY GERMAN ARMY	GCS AIR SERVICE (GALION, OH)		GALION	GCS
GEKO AIR SERVICES  GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC  GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC  GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC  GENDALL AIR LTD.  GENDALL AIR LTD.  GENDALL AIR LTD.  GENDALL GAB  GENDALL GAB  GENDALL GAB  GENDALL GAB  GENDALL GAB  GENDARMERIE BELGE  BELGIUM  GENDARMERIE  FRANCE  FRANCE FRANCE GENDARME  GENDARMERIE  GENERAL AEROSPACE INC.  CANADA  SKYWALKER  SWK  GENERAL AIR AIVAYS  GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.  GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL LECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES  GENERAL LTD  GENERAL TORD  GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  BELARUS  GENERAL GEN	GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FERRANTI	
GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC GENDALL AIR LTD. CANADA GENDALL GAB GENDARMERIE BELGE BELGIUM BELGIAN GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE BELGE FRANCE FRANCE FRANCE FRANCE GENDARME GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE FRANCE FRANCE FRANCE FRANCE GENDARME FGN GENERAL AEROSPACE INC. CANADA SKYWALKER SWK GENERAL AIRWAYS SOUTH AFRICA GENAIR GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ) UNITED STATES GOTHAM GTH GENERAL AVIATION SP.Z.O.O. POLAND GENERAL AVIATION SP.Z.O.O. POLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES IRELAND GENERAL BELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES IRELAND GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES GENERAL MOTORS GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION BELARUS AEROGENEX GNX GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION BELARUS GEORGAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD. CANADA SURVEY-CANADA GSL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES GEORGIAN ANAITIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GERMAN ARMY GERMAN ARMY GERMAN GERMANY GERMAN GERMANY GERMAN ARMY GERMAN ARMY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMANY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMAN SKY GERMAN SKY GERMAN GERMANY GERMAN GERMAN GERMANY GERMAN				GEE
GENDALL AIR LTD. GENDARMERIE BELGE BELGIUM BELGIAN GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE GENDARMERIE FRANCE FRANCE FRANCE GENDARME FGN GENERAL AEROSPACE INC. CANADA SKYWALKER SWK GENERAL AIRWAYS SOUTH AFRICA GENAIR GENAIR GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ) UNITED STATES GOTHAM GTH GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O. POLAND GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. CANADA - SCANADA - SCANADA - SCANADA - SCANADA GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. CANADA - SCANADA - SCANADA - SCANADA GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION GENEX LTD BELARUS BELARUS BELARUS BELARUS BELARUS BELARUS GENSA-BRASIL GENSA-BRASIL GENSA-BRASIL GENGAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD. CANADA SURVEY-CANADA GSL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD. CANADA SURVEY-CANADA GSL GEORGIAN VAIATION FEDERATION GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A. SENEGAL GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A. SENEGAL GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIA GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIA GERMANY GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMAN NAVY GERMAN NAVY GERMAN NAVY GERMAN NAVY GERMAN NAVY GERMAN NAVY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANNY GERMAN				
GENDARMERIE BELGE  GENDARMERIE NATIONALE  GENDARMERIE NATIONALE  GENERAL AEROSPACE INC.  CANADA  SKYWALKER  SWK  GENERAL AIRWAYS  GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  UNITED STATES  GOTHAM  GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL AVIATION SERVICES  GENERAL BELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  UNITED STATES  GENERAL MOTORS  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  UNITED STATES  GENERAL MOTORS  GENERAL GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  BELARUS  GENERAL GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  BELARUS  GENSA-BRASIL  GENSA-BRASIL  GENSA-BRASIL  GENGIAN AIRWAYS  GEORGIAN AIRWAYS  GEORGIAN GEORGIA  GEORGIAN GEORGIA  GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION  GEORGIAN GEORGIA  GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.  SENEGAL  GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES  GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES  GEORGIAN ANTIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN ARMY  GERMAN NATIONAL  GERMAN MAY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN NAVY  GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF  GERMANNY  GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF  GERMANNY  GERMANNY  GERMANNY  GERMAN SKY  GERMANNY  GERMANN				
GENDARMERIE NATIONALE FRANCE FRANCE GENDARME FGN GENERAL AEROSPACE INC. CANADA SKYWALKER SWK GENERAL AIRWAYS SOUTH AFRICA GENAIR GWS GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ) UNITED STATES GOTHAM GTH GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O. POLAND GONZO GNZ GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. CANADA - XGA GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. CANADA - XGA GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES IRELAND GECAS GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES GENERAL MOTORS GMC GENEX LTD BELARUS AEROGENEX GNX GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION BRAZIL GENSA-BRASIL GEN GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD. CANADA SURVEY-CANADA GSL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GEORGIA TAMAZI TGZ GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION GEORGIA GEORGIA GEORGIA FED FGA GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION GEORGIA GEORGIA NATIONAL GFG GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIA NATIONAL GFG GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMANY GERMAN AIR FORCE GAF GERMAN ARMY GERMANY GERMAN ARMY GAM GERMAN NAVY GERMANNY GERMAN ARMY GAM GERMAN NAVY GERMANNY GERMAN NAVY GRY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMAN NAVY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMAN SKY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMAN SKY GERMAN GERMAN GERMANY GERMAN GERMAN GMI GERMAN MINGS GMBH, DORTMUND GERMANY GERMAN MINGS GWI GERRAN WINGS GMBH, DORTMUND				
GENDARMERIE NATIONALE  GENERAL AEROSPACE INC.  CANADA  SKYWALKER SWK GENERAL AIRWAYS SOUTH AFRICA GENAIR GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ) UNITED STATES GOTHAM GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O. POLAND GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. CANADA - GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. CANADA - GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES GENERAL MOTORS GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION BELARUS AEROGENEX GNX GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION BRAZIL GENSA-BRASIL GEN GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD. CANADA SURVEY-CANADA GSL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GEORGIA G	GENDARMERIE BELGE	BELGIUM		GDB
GENERAL AEROSPACE INC.  GENERAL AIRWAYS  GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  UNITED STATES  GOTHAM  GTH  GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  GENERAL AUSTON  GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  BELAND  GENERAL GENSA-BRASIL  GEORGAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.  GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.  GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION  GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.  GEORGIAN AVIATION SERVICES  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN AIR WAY  GERMAN AIR FORCE  GERMAN AIR FORCE  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN MAY  GERMAN MAY  GERMAN MY  GERMAN GERMAN WINGS  GERMANY  GERMAN GERMAN WINGS  GERMANY  GERMAN MINGS  GERMANY  GERMAN GERMAN WINGS  GERMANY  GERMAN WINGS  GERMANY  GERMAN WINGS  GERMAN WINGS  GERMAN	CENIDA DMEDIE NA TIONALE	EDANCE		ECM
GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.  POLAND  GONZO  GNZ  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  CANADA  - XGA  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  UNITED STATES  GENERAL MOTORS  GENEX LTD  BELARUS  GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  BRAZIL  GENSA-BRASIL  GENSA-BRASIL  GENSA-BRASIL  GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.  CANADA  GEORGIAN AIRWAYS  GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION  GEORGIAN GEORGIA  GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.  SENEGAL  GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.  SENEGAL  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GERMAN AIR FORCE  GERMAN AIR FORCE  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN GERMAN WINGS  GERMANY  GERMAN GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMAN WINGS  GERMANY  GERMAN GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN SKY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN SKY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN SKY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN SKY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN WINGS  GERMAN WINGS  GWI				
GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)  GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.  GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  GENERAL GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  GENERAL GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.  GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.  GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION  GEORGIAN GEORGIA  GEORGIAN GEORGIA  GEORGIAN GEORGIA  GEORGIAN GEORGIA  GEORGIAN GEORGIA  GEORGIAN GEORGIA  GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.  SENEGAL  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GERMAN AIR FORCE  GERMANY  GERMAN AIR FORCE  GERMANY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN GERMAN GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN G				
GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.  GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)  GENERAL BELARUS  GENERAL MOTORS  GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  GENERAL  G				
GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC. GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES GENERAL MOTORS GENERAL MOTORS GMC GENEX LTD BELARUS AEROGENEX GNX GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION BRAZIL GENSA-BRASIL GENSA-BRASIL GEORGAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD. CANADA SURVEY-CANADA GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION GEORGIA GEORGIA GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A. SENEGAL GEORGIAN MATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMAN ARMY GERMAN ARMY GERMAN GERMANY GERMAN ARMY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMANY GERMANY GERMAN WINGS GWI	GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.			
GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES GENERAL MOTORS GMC GENEX LTD BELARUS AEROGENEX GNX GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION BRAZIL GENSA-BRASIL GEN GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD. CANADA SURVEY-CANADA GSL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION GEORGIA GE				
GENEX LTD  GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.  GEORGIAN AIRWAYS  GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION  GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN NATIONAL GERMANY  GERMAN AIR FORCE  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN AWY  GERMAN SEY  GERMAN SEY  GERMAN SEY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN SEY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN SEY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN SEY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN SEY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN SEY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN WINGS  GERMAN GERMAN WINGS  GWI			GECAS	
GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION  GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.  GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.  GEORGIAN AIRWAYS  GEORGIAN AIRWAYS  GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION  GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GERMAN AIR FORCE  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANIA FORCE  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN SKY  GERMAN GHY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN GERMA				
GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.  GEORGIAN AIRWAYS  GEORGIA  GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION  GEORGIA  GEORGIA  GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIAN NATIONAL  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN SKY  GERMAN GERMANY  GERMAN GERMAN WINGS  GWI  GERRY'S DNATA, M/S		BELARUS	AEROGENEX	GNX
GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A. GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMAN ARMY GERMAN ARMY GERMAN OF GERMANY GERMAN OF GERMANY GERMAN OF GERMANY GERMAN OF GERMAN OF GERMANY GERMAN OF	GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION	BRAZIL	GENSA-BRASIL	GEN
GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION GEORGIA GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A. SENEGAL GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMANY GERMAN ARMY GERMANY GERMANY GERMAN ARMY GERMANY GERMANY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMANY GERMANY GERMANY GERMANY GERMANY GERMANY GERMAN SKY GERMANY GERMAN				
GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.  SENEGAL  GEORGIAN AFRICA  GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES  GEORGIA  GERMANY  GERMAN AIR FORCE  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN ARMY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN NAVY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN NAVY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMANWINGS GMBH, DORTMUND  GERMANY  GERMANY  GERMAN WINGS  GWI  GERRY'S DNATA, M/S  PAKISTAN  - GODN				
GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES GEORGIA GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMANY GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMANY GERMAN ARMY GERMANY GERMANY GERMAN ARMY GERMANY GERMAN NAVY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMANIA GMI GERMANWINGS GMBH, DORTMUND GERMANY GERMANY GERMAN WINGS GWI GERRY'S DNATA, M/S PAKISTAN - GDN				
GERMAN AIR FORCE GERMANY GERMAN AIR FORCE GAF GERMAN ARMY GERMANY GERMAN ARMY GAM GERMAN NAVY GERMANY GERMAN NAVY GNY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMAN SKY GHY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GERMANY GERMANIA GMI GERMANWINGS GMBH, DORTMUND GERMANY GERMAN WINGS GWI GERRY'S DNATA, M/S PAKISTAN - GDN				
GERMAN ARMY GERMAN NAVY GERMAN NAVY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMANY GERMANY GERMAN SKY GERMAN SKY GERMANY GERMANY GERMAN SKY GHY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GERMANY GERMANY GERMANIA GMI GERMANWINGS GMBH, DORTMUND GERMANY GERMAN WINGS GWI GERRY'S DNATA, M/S PAKISTAN - GDN				
GERMAN NAVY GERMAN NAVY GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMANY GERMANY GERMAN SKY GHY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GERMANY GERMANY GERMANIA GMI GERMANWINGS GMBH, DORTMUND GERMANY GERMAN WINGS GWI GERRY'S DNATA, M/S PAKISTAN - GDN				
GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY GERMAN SKY GHY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GERMANY GERMANIA GMI GERMANWINGS GMBH, DORTMUND GERMANY GERMAN WINGS GWI GERRY'S DNATA, M/S PAKISTAN - GDN				
GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GERMANY GERMANIA GMI GERMANWINGS GMBH, DORTMUND GERMANY GERMAN WINGS GWI GERRY'S DNATA, M/S PAKISTAN - GDN				
GERMANWINGS GMBH, DORTMUND GERMANY GERMAN WINGS GWI GERRY'S DNATA, M/S PAKISTAN - GDN				
GERRY'S DNATA, M/S PAKISTAN - GDN				
	GESELLSCHAFT FUR FLUGZIELDARSTELLUNG MBH, HOHN	GERMANY	KITE	GFD

GESTAR EXECUTIVE JET   SPAIN   GESTAR GESTAR GESTAR GESTAR S.   CHILE   STAR GESTAR GESTAR GESTAR GESTAR S.   CHILE   STAR GESTAR GES	Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
GESTION ALRELA ALECUTIVA, S.L.  GEWA AVIATION  ISRAEL  GEWA AVIATION  ISRAEL  GEWA AVIATION  GEWA AVIATION  AUSTRALIA   GIH  GIHADAMIS AIR TRANSPORT  LIBYAN ARAB  *  GIH  GIHADAMIS AIR TRANSPORT  LIBYAN ARAB  *  GIH  GIHADAMIS AIR TRANSPORT  LIBYAN ARAB  *  GIHANA  GIHADAMIS AIR TRANSPORT  LIBYAN ARAB  *  GIHANA  GHANA  GHAN	GESTAIR EXECUTIVE JET	SPAIN	GESTAIR	GES
GEVA AVIATION	GESTAR S.A.	CHILE		GTR
GEVA AVIATION	GESTION AEREA AJECUTIVA, S.L.	SPAIN		GJT
GH STANSTED LIMITED  GHADAMES ART REANSPORT  GHADAMES ART REANSPORT  GHANA ARRAB + GHT  GHANA ARRAB AR		ISRAEL	GEVA AVIATION	
GHANA AIRWAYS CORPORATION GHANA AIRWAYS CORPORATION GHANA MIREMATIONAL AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA MIREMATION GHANA GHANA AIRLINES GHB GHANA MIREMATIONAL GHANA AVAGROUP GAK GHANA GHANA AVAGROUP GAK GHANA GHANA GHANA AVAGROUP GAK GHANA GHANA GHANA AVAGROUP GAK GHANA AVAGROUP GHANA AVAGROUP GAK GAK GOBHA GHANA AVAGROUP GAK GHANA AVAG		AUSTRALIA	-	GFW
GIANA AIRWAYS CORPORATION GIANA GIAN	GH STANSTED LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	-	GHI
GHANA AIRWAYS CORPORATION	GHADAMES AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	+	GHT
GHANA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LIMITED GIBSON AVAITON (EAU CLARIE, W) GIOBAL AIR CHARTER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO) UNITED STATES RESPONSE RPS GLOBAL AIR OPERATIONS PTY, LITD COMOROS GLOBAL AIR OPERATIONS PTY, LITD COMOROS GLOBAL AIR OPERATIONS PTY, LITD COMOROS GLOBAL AIR SERVICES NICEBRAL TD NIGERIA GLOBAL AIR SERVICES NICEBRAL TD NIGERIA GLOBAL AIR SERVICES NICEBRAL TD GLOBAL AIR CAREO GLOBAL AIR SERVICES NICEBRAL TD GLOBAL AIR CAREO GLOBAL AIR SERVICES GROUP GLOBAL AIR CAREO GLOBAL AIR CAREO GLOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP LIBYAN ARAB AVAIGROUP GAR GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD GLOBAL BRANKAYS GEORGIA GLOBAL FLOW OF THE CORPORATION (COTTSDALE, AZ GLOBAL FLOW OF THE CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ GLOBAL FLOW OF THE CORPORATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL) GLOBAL SERVICES NICE GLOBAL SERVICES NICEBRANK (GS. GLOBAL SERVICEBRANK (GS. GLOBAL SERVICES NICEBRANK (GS. GLOB		JAMAHIRIYA		
GIRBA GLOBO LDA.		GHANA		GHA
GIRAGLOBO LDA				
GLOBAL AR CHARTER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO)  UNITED STATES  RESPONSE  GLOBAL AR OPERATIONS PTY, LTD  COMOROS  GLOBAL AR SERVICES NIGERIA LTD  NIGERIA  GLOBAL ARCAGO CO.  BAHRAIN  + GLOBAL  GLOBAL ARCAGO CO.  BAHRAIN  + GLOBAL  GLOBAL ARCAGO CO.  BAHRAIN  + GLOBAL  GLOBAL ARCAGO CO.  BAHRAIN  + BSP  GLOBAL ARCAGO CO.  GLOBAL ARCAGO CO.  BAHRAIN  - GLOBAL  GLOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP  LIBYAN ARAB  JAMAHIBIYA  GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD  SOUTH AFRICA  GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD  SOUTH AFRICA  GLOBAL GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD  GLOBAL JETT (AND AVIATION SECOTISPIALE, AZ  GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG  LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL SKY AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT.  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SKY STEMS LTD  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SYSTEMS LTD  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SYSTEMS LTD  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SYSTEMS LTD  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC.  GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC.  GLOBAL WANGS, INC.  JAPAN  GLOBAL SYSTEMS, DC.  UNITED STATES  LEBNON  GLOBAL SYSTEMS LTD  UNITED STATES  LEBNON  GLOBAL SYSTEMS LTD  GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC.  GLOBAL SYSTEMS LTD  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SYSTEMS COMMANDER COMMAN				
GLOBAL AIR OPERATIONS PTY, LTD COMOROS GLOBAL AIR SERVICES NIGERIA LTD NIGERIA GLOBAL SERVICES NIGERIA LTD NIGERIA GLOBAL SERVICES GROUP GLOBAL AIRCARGO CO. GLOBAL AVAITION AND SERVICES GROUP LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRYA GLOBAL AVAITION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA GLOBAL GROUP AIRCARGO GLOBAL GEORGIAN GLOBAL AVAITION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA GLOBAL GROUP AIRCARGO GLOBAL GEORGIAN GGZ GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC. GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC. GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC. UNITED STATES CLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC. GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC. UNITED STATES SCHOOL AIRCARGO GROUP AIRCARGO GOVERN GROUP AIRCARGO GOVE				
GLOBAL AIR SERVICES NIGERIA LITD GLOBAL AIRCRAFGO CO.  BAIRANN GLOBAL AIRCRAFG DELIVERY, INC GLOBAL AIRCRAFT DELIVERY, INC GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG GLOBAL SERVA AIRCRAFT CORPORATION (FT. LAIDERDALE, FL) GLOBAL SERVA AIRCRAFT CORPORATION (FT. LAIDERDALE, FL) GLOBAL SUPPLY SYSTEMS LTD GLOBAL SUPPLY SYSTEMS LTD UNITED STATES GLOBAL SUPPLY SYSTEMS LTD UNITED STATES GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC GLOBAL WATHER DYNAMICS, INC. GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC GLOBAL WATHER DYNAMICS, INC. GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC GLOBAL WATHER DYNAMICS, INC. GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC GROBAL SYSTEMS, INC GR	GLOBAL AIR CHARTER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO)			
GLOBAL AIRCARGO CO. GLOBAL AIRCARFT DELIVERY, INC. GLOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP  GLOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP  GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH AUSTRIA GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG GLOBAL SERVICES GROUP  LUXEMBOURG GLOBAL SERVICES GROUP  UNITED STATES GLOBAL SERVICES GLOBAL SERVICES GROUP  UNITED STATES GLOBAL SERVICES GROUP GLOBAL SE				_
GLOBAL AIRCRAFT DELIVERY, INC GLOBAL AIRCRAFT DELIVERY, INC GLOBAL AIRCRAFT DELIVERY, INC GLOBAL AIRCRAFT DELIVERY, INC GLOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GEORGIA GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GLOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ UNITED STATES THUNDERCLOUD SSM GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG LUXEMBOURG SILVER ARROWS SVW GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG LUXEMBOURG SILVER ARROWS SVW GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG LUXEMBOURG SILVER ARROWS SVW LAUDERDALE, FLJ GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC. UNITED STATES GLOBAL WINGS, INC. UNITED STATES - XOS GOAL ARROWS SWELL LEBANON - GLOBERS (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED - GOAL ARROWS - GOAL ARROWS - MEXICO GOAL ARROWS - GOAL ARROWS - MEXICO GOAL ARROWS - MEXICO GOAL ARROWS - GO				
GLOBAL ARWAYS  GIOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP  GIOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD  GIOBAL GROUP  GIOBAL GROUP  GIOBAL GROGIAN ARWAYS  GIOBAL GROGIAN ARWAYS  GIOBAL GROGIAN ARWAYS  GIOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH  GLOBAL JET COPPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL SKY ARCHARTER CORPORATION (FT.  GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC.  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC.  GLOBAL WEATHER DYNAMICS, INC.  INC.  GO AIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  GO AIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  RDIA  GOARS, A.D. EC.V.  MEXICO  GOFAR, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOFAR, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOOF AND SALD SERVER SERVER ARCOS COPERA  GOOF AND SALD SERVER SERVER SERVER ARCOS COPERA  GOLD AND STRENMAL LIMITED  UNITED STATES  LINDERS (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  RDIA  GOLD AND SWISS HAWK  GOID GOOD AND SERVER				_
GLOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP  LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHRIYA  GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD  SOUTH AFRICA GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GEORGIA GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS GEORGIA GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GLOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ UNITED STATES THUMDERCLOUD NSM GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG LUXEMBOURG GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG LUXEMBOURG SILVER ARROWS SVW GLOBAL JET, UNITED STATES HUMDERCLOUD NSM GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG LUXEMBOURG SILVER ARROWS SVW GLOBAL JET, UNITED STATES GLOBAL SKY GSK LAUDERDALE, FL) UNITED STATES GLOBAL SKY GSK GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC. UNITED STATES - NGG GOBLER SAL. LEBANON - HELICOPTERS LATVIA HELICOPTERS - HELIC				
GLOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP  JAMAHIRIYA  GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD  SOUTH AFRICA  GLOBAL GEORGIAN  GLOBAL GEORGIAN  GLOBAL GEORGIAN  GLOBAL GEORGIAN  GLOBAL GEORGIAN  GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH  AUSTRIA  GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH  AUSTRIA  GLOBAL JUNTED STATES  THUNDERGLOUD  SSM  GLOBAL SKY AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT.  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SKY  GEORGIA  GLOBAL SKY  GEORGIA  GLOBAL SKY  GEORGIA  GLOBAL AUSTRIA  GLOBAL SKY  GEORGIA  GLOBAL SKY  GEORGIA  GLOBAL SKY  GLOBAL SKY  GLOBAL SKY  GLOBAL SKY  GLOBAL SKY  GEORGIA  GLOBAL SKY  GLOB	GLOBAL AIRWAYS		+	BSP
GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD  GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS  GEORGIA  GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS  GEORGIA  GLOBAL GEORGIAN GCZ  GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH  AUSTRIA  GLOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ  UNITED STATES  HINDERCLOUD  NSM  GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG  LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL SET LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL	CLODAL AND CERTICES CROUD		ATHACROUR	CAT
GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD  GLOBAL GEORGIAN ARWAYS  GEORGIA  GLOBAL GEORGIAN GLOBAL GEORGIAN  GLOBAL GEORGIAN  GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH  AUSTRIA  GLOBAL GEORGIAN  GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH  AUSTRIA  GLOBAL GEORGIAN  GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH  AUSTRIA  GLOBAL GET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ  UNITED STATES  THUNDERCLOUD  NSM  GLOBAL STET LUXERMBOURG  LUXEMBOURG  SILVER ARROWS  SVW  GLOBAL SKY JET AUSTRIA GMBH  AUSTRIA  GLOBAL SKY GSK  GLOBAL SYSTEMS LTD  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SKY GSK  GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC.  UNITED STATES  -	GLOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP		AVIAGROUP	GAK
GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS  GLOBAL GEORGIAN GLOBAL GEORGIAN  GLOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ  GLOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ  UNITED STATES  THUNDERCLOUD  NSM  GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL SY AIRCHARETRE CORPORATION (FT.  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SKY  GSK  LAUDERDALE, FL)  UNITED KINGDOM  JET LIFT  GSS  GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC.  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC.	CLODAL AMATION OPENATIONS (PTV) LTD	-	CLODE	CDD
GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GLOBAL IET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ UNITED STATES THUNDERCLOUD NA GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG LUXEMBOURG LUXEMBOURG SILVER ARROWS SVW GLOBAL STY LUXEMBOURG LUXEMBOURG SILVER ARROWS SVW GLOBAL SKY AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT. UNITED STATES GLOBAL SKY GSK LAUDERDALE, FL) GLOBAL SYSTEMS LTD UNITED STATES LIFT GSS GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC. UNITED STATES - KGS GLOBAL WEATHER DYNAMICS, INC. UNITED STATES - GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GLOBAL WINGS				
GIOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ  GIOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL ST LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL ST LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL ST LUXEMBOURG  GLOBAL SKY AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT.  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SKY  GLOBAL SKY  GLOBAL SKY AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT.  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SKY  GLOBAL SKY  GLOBAL SKY  GSK  LAUDERDALE, FL)  UNITED STATES  GLOBAL SKY  GSK  GLOBAL SKYSTEMS, INC.  UNITED STATES  - XGS  GLOBAL WEATHER DYNAMICS, INC.  UNITED STATES  - XGS  GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GOAIR LINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  GOAIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  GOF-AIR, SA. DE C.V.  GOF-AIR, SA. DE C.V.  GOF-AIR, SA. DE C.V.  GOLD AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED				
GLOBAL SEX Y AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT. UNITED STATES GLOBAL SKY GRK LAUDERDALE, FL)  GLOBAL SKY AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT. UNITED STATES GLOBAL SKY)  GLOBAL SKY SYSTEMS, INC. UNITED STATES - SKG GLOBAL SKY STEMS, INC. UNITED STATES - XGW GLOBAL SKYSTEMS, INC. UNITED STATES - XGW GLOBAL WINGS, INC. UNITED STATES - XGW GLOBAL WINGS, INC. UNITED STATES - GLOBAL SKYSTEMS, INC. GLOBAL WINGS, INC. UNITED STATES - GLOBAL SKYSTEMS, INC. GLOBAL WINGS, INC. UNITED STATES - GLOBAL SKY GLOBAL WINGS, INC. JAPAN - GLEAN GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GLOBAL WING				
GLOBAL SKY AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL.)  GLOBAL SUPPLY SYSTEMS LTD  GLOBAL SUPPLY SYSTEMS LTD  GLOBAL SUPPLY SYSTEMS, INC.  GLOBAL WEATHER DYNAMICS, INC.  GLOBAL WEATHER DYNAMICS, INC.  GLOBAL WEATHER DYNAMICS, INC.  GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GLOBAL BY SAL.  LEBANON  HELICOPTERS  GOAIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  GOAIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  GOAIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  GOAIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  GOF-AIR, SA. DE C.V.  GOF-AIR, SAL DE C.V.  GOJET AIRLINES, INC.  GOLDEN AIR LINES, INC.  GOLDEN AIR LINES, INC.  GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC.  GOLDEN AIRLINES  GOLD				
LAUDERDALE, FL)  GLOBAL SUPPLY SYSTEMS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM JET LIFT GSS GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC. UNITED STATES - XGW GLOBAL WATHER DYNAMICS, INC. UNITED STATES - XGW GLOBAL WINGS, INC. JAPAN - GLW GLOBE JET S.A.L LEBANON HELICOPTERS GOARLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  GOBIERNO DE LA REPUBLICA DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  EQUATORIAL GUINEA GOAR GOBE GOF-AIR. GOAR GOBE GOF-AIR. GOAR GOFFIR.S.A. SWITZERLAND SWISS HAWK GOI GOJET AIRLINES, LLC UNITED STATES LINDBERGH GJS GOLI RANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. BRAZIL GOLTANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. BRAZIL GOLD AIRLINES (INDIA) GOLDAIR GOLD BELT GIBT GOLDE AIR RIPERNATIONAL LIMITED UNITED KINDDOM GOLDAIR GOLDAIR GOLDAIR GOLDER (INDIA) GOLDAIR GOLDE GOLDAIR GOLDE AIRLINES, INC. CANADA GOLDE BELT GBT GOLDER (INDIA) GOLDAIR GOLDEN GOLDEN GOLDEN AIRLINES GOLDEN AIRLINES GOLDEN GOLDEN AIRLINES GOLDEN GOLD	GLOBAL SKY AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT		GLOBAL SKV	
GLOBAL SUPPLY SYSTEMS LTD UNITED KINGOOM JET LIFT GSS GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC. UNITED STATES - XGS GLOBAL WATHER DYNAMICS, INC. UNITED STATES - XGS GLOBAL WINGS, INC. JAPAN - GLW GLW GLOBAL WINGS, INC. JAPAN - GLW		UNITED STATES	GLOBAL SK I	USK
GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC.  GLOBAL WEATHER DYNAMICS, INC.  GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GLOBAL STATULA  GEE-EM  GMG  HELLCOPTERS  GOA GRELINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  INDIA  GOAIR GOAIR  GOAIR GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOF-AIR  GOLDER  GO		LINITED KINGDOM	IET I IET	GSS
GLOBAL WEATHER DYNAMICS, INC.  GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GLOBE JET S.A.L.  LEBANON + GIJAPAN - GIJAPAN				
GLOBAL WINGS, INC.  GLOBE JET S.A.L.  GLOBE JET S.A.L.  GLOBE JET S.A.L.  GLOBE JET S.A.L.  GEBANON  GEE-EM  GMG  HELICOPTERS  GO AIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  INDIA  GOAIR  GOBIERNO DE LA REPUBLICA DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  GOFIR S.A.  SWITZERLAND  SWISS HAWK  GOI  GOI-TARNSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.  GOLT TARNSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.  GOLD AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED  UNITED STATES  LINDBERGH  GIS  GOLDEN AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  GOLDER AIR LINES, INC  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOLDEN AIR SERVICES LTD. (FAA)  GOLDEN AIR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOLDEN AIR SERVICES  GOLDEN AIR SERVICES  GOLDEN AIR SERVICES  GOLDEN AIR GOLDEN STAR GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOLDEN AIR GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOLDEN AIR SERVICES  GOLDEN AIR SERVICES  GOLDEN AIR SERVICES  GOLDEN AIR GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  SUDAN  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOLDEN AUSTALINE  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  SUDAN  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  SUDAN  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  SUDAN  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOMEL AIR SERVICES  GOLF AIR QUEBEC LTEE.  CANADA  GOLF AIR  G				
GLOBE JET S.A.L.  GM HELICOPTERS  LATVIA  GEE-EM  HELICOPTERS  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOAIR  GOBIERNO DE LA REPUBLICA DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  GOBIERNO DE LA REPUBLICA DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  EQUATORIAL GUINEA  GOF-AIR, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOF-AIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDECK FLUG  GDK  GOLDEN				
GM HELICOPTERS  GO AIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  INDIA  GOAIR  GOF-AIR  GOL TRANSPORTE  GLO  GOL TRANSPORTE  GLO  GOL TRANSPORTE  GLO  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDER GOLDAIR  GOLDER GOLDAIR  GOLDER GOLDAIR  GOLDER GOLDER  GOLDER AIRLINES  GOLDEN GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOL	GLOBE JET S.A.L.			
GO AIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED  GOBIERNO DE LA REPUBLICA DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  EQUATORIAL GUINEA  GOBERNO DE LA REPUBLICA DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  EQUATORIAL GUINEA  GOF-AIR, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOF-AIR  GOL-AIR  GOL-AIR  GOL-AIR  GOL-AIR  GOL-AIR  GOL-AIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDAIR  GOLDER			GEE-EM	
GOBIERNO DE LA REPUBLICA DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  GOF-AIR, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOF-AIR, S.A.  SWITZELAND  SWISS HAWK  GOI  GOJET AIRLINES, LLC  UNITED STATES  LINDBERGH  GJS  GOL TRANSPORTE AEREOS LTDA.  BRAZIL  GOL TRANSPORTE GLO  GOLD AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED  UNITED SINGDOM  GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.  CANADA  GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.  CANADA  GOLDECK-FLUG GES.M.B.H.  GOLDECK-FLUG GES.M.B.H.  GOLDEN AIR FLYGA AB  GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  GOLDEN STAR AIR GOLDEN STAR  G			HELICOPTERS	
GOF-AIR, S.A. DE C.V.  GOFIR S.A.  SOFIT S.A.  SWITZERLAND  SWISS HAWK  GOI  GOIT AIRLINES, LLC  UNITED STATES  LINDBERGH  GIS  GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.  BRAZIL  GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.  BRAZIL  GOL TRANSPORTE  GOLDAIR	GO AIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED	INDIA	GOAIR	GOW
GOFIR S.A.  GOIT AIRLINES, LLC  GOLT ARANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.  BRAZIL  GOL TRANSPORTE GLO  GOLD AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED  GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.  GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.  GOLDEK-FLUG GES.M.B.H.  GOLDEK-FLUG GES.M.B.H.  GOLDEK FLUG GES.M.B.H.  GOLDEN AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED  GOLDEN AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  UNITED STATES  GOLDEN AIRLINES  GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  UNITED STATES  GOLDEN AIRLINES  GOLDEN AIRLINES  GOLDEN AIRLINES  GOLDEN AIRLINES  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN				
GOJET AIRLINES, LLC GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. BRAZIL GOL TRANSPORTE GLO GOLD AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM GOLD AIR OLD AIR TRANSPORT INC. CANADA GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC. CANADA GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC. GOLDECK-FLUG GES.M.B.H. AUSTRIA GOLDECK FLUG GDK GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB SWEDEN GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) UNITED STATES GOLDEN AIRLINES GOLDEN AIRLINES GOLDEN AIRLINES GOLDEN AIRLINES GOLDEN AIR SERVICES LTD. (FAA) CANADA SAJEN SAJ GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD SUDAN GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD SUDAN GOLDER SIR SERVICES AUSTRALIA - GOS GOLF AIR QUEBEC LTEE. CANADA GOLF AIR GOLF AIR GOLF AIR GOMEL AIRLINES GOMEL GOW GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT (AIRCRAFT) GOMEL AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO GOMEXICO GOPR AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO GOPR AEROSERVICIO GPR				GOF
GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.  GOLD AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED  GOLD AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED  GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.  CANADA  GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.  CANADA  GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.  GOLDECK-FLUG GES.M.B.H.  AUSTRIA  GOLDECK FLUG GES.M.B.H.  AUSTRIA  GOLDECK FLUG GES.M.B.H.  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN GOLDEN  GOLDEN  GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOLDEN AUSTRIA  GOLDEN MEXICO  GOLDEN RULE  GRS  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  SUDAN  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO, LTD  GOLDEFIELDS AIR SERVICES  AUSTRALIA  -  GOS  GOLFE AIR QUEBEC LTEE.  CANADA  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR				
GOLD AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED  GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.  CANADA  GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.  CANADA  GOLD BELT  GOLD GELT  GOLD GELT  GOLD GELT  GOLD GELT  GOLD GELT  GOLD GELT  GOLD GOLD GOLD GOLD  GOLD GOLD  GOLD GOLD  GOLD GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  GOLD  G				
GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.  GOLDECK-FLUG GES.M.B.H.  GOLDECK-FLUG GES.M.B.H.  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOLDEN REGIE AIR SERVICES LTD. (FAA)  CANADA  SAJEN  SAJ  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  KYRGYZSTAN  GOLDEN RULE  GRS.  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  SUDAN  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  GOLDEILDS AIR SERVICES  AUSTRALIA  - GOS  GOLFE AIR QUEBEC LTEE.  CANADA  GOLIAF AIR  GOLIAF AIR  GOLIAF AIR  GOLIAF AIR  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOUERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN  GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN  GOUVERNEMENT AL  GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG  SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION  GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT  (AIRCRAFT)  GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)  UNITED STATES  REGIONAL EXPRESS  GPE  GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GPM AEROSERVICIO  GPR				
GOLDECK-FLUG GES.M.B.H.  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB  GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOLDEN RULE  GRS  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  KYRGYZSTAN  GOLDEN RULE  GRS  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  SUDAN  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDER AIR QUEBEC LTEE.  CANADA  GOLFAIR  GOLFAIR  GOLIAF AIR  GOLIAF AIR  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL GOM  GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN  GOVERNMENT TO FLAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT  GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT  (AIRCRAFT)  GOP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)  WEXICO  GOMELAIRLINES, REGIONAL EXPRESS  GPE  GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOPA AEROSERVICIO  GPR				
GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) UNITED STATES GOLDEN AIRLINES GODD GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO GOLDEN RAGLE AIR SERVICES LTD. (FAA) GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD SUDAN GOLDEN STAR				
GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  GOLDEN EAGLE AIR SERVICES LTD. (FAA)  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  GOLDEN EAGLE AIR SERVICES  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  GOLDEN STAR GLD  GOS  GOLFE AIR QUEBEC LTEE.  CANADA  GOLFAIR  GOMEL  GONELTSA  GOR  GORLITSA  GOR  GORLITSA  GOR  GOVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN  GOVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN  GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG  SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION  GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT  (AIRCRAFT)  GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)  UNITED STATES  REGIONAL EXPRESS  GPE  GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GOLDEN AIRLINES  GOLDEN MEXICO  GOLDEN MEXICO  GOLDEN MEXICO  GOLDEN MEXICO  GOLDEN MEXICO  GRAND ISLAND, NE)				
GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  GOLDEN EAGLE AIR SERVICES LTD. (FAA)  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  GOLDEN ED SUDAN  GOLDEN STAR GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN GOLDEN STAR  GOM				
GOLDEN EAGLE AIR SERVICES LTD. (FAA)  GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES  KYRGYZSTAN  GOLDEN RULE  GRS  GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  SUDAN  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GLD  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GLD  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GLD  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GLD  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN STAR  GLD  GOLDEN STAR  GOLDEN S				
GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD SUDAN GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD SUDAN GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD GOLDFIELDS AIR SERVICES AUSTRALIA GOLFA AIR GOLFAIR GOLFA AIR GOLFAIR GOLFA AIR GOMEL AIRLINES GOMEL AIRLINES BELARUS GOMEL				
GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD  GOLDFIELDS AIR SERVICES  GOLFE AIR QUEBEC LTEE.  GOLFAIR  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GONFLITSA  GOR  GOR  GOR  GOR  GOR  GOR  GOR  GO				
GOLDFIELDS AIR SERVICES GOLFA AIR QUEBEC LTEE. CANADA GOLFAIR GOMEL GONE GORLITSA GOR GORLITSA GOR GORLITSA GOR GOVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION GOVERNMENT GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT (AIRCRAFT) GOP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE) GOPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO GOMEL GOLFAIR GOLFAIR GOLFAIR GOLFAIR GOLFAIR GOMEL GOM				
GOLFE AIR QUEBEC LTEE.  GOLIAF AIR  GOLIAF AIR  SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE  GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL  GOMEL GOMEL  GOMEL GOMEL  GOMEL GOMEL  GOMEL GOMEL  GOMEL GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GOMEL  GORLITSA  GORLITSA  GORLITSA  GORLITSA  GOR  GOVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION  GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT  (AIRCRAFT)  GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)  GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GPM AEROSERVICIO  GPM AEROSERVICIO  GPR				
GOLIAF AIR  SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE  GOMEL AIRLINES GOMEL GOODRIDGE (UK) LTD GORLITSA AIRLINES GORLITSA AIRLINES GORLITSA AIRLINES GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT (AIRCRAFT) GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE) GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  GOLIAF AIR GOME GOMEL GOMEL GOMEL GOMEL GORLITSA GO				
PRINCIPE  GOMEL AIRLINES BELARUS GOMEL GOMEL GOODRIDGE (UK) LTD UNITED KINGDOM RED STAR RDR GORLITSA AIRLINES UKRAINE GORLITSA GOR CHINA HONGKONG GOVERNMENT GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION GOVERNMENT GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT (AIRCRAFT) GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE) UNITED STATES REGIONAL EXPRESS GPE GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.				
GOMEL AIRLINES  GOMEL  GOODRIDGE (UK) LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  RED STAR  RDR  GORLITSA AIRLINES  UKRAINE  GORLITSA  GOR  GOLITSA  GOR  GOVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN  GOVERNEMENTAL  GOVERNEMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG  SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION  GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT  (AIRCRAFT)  GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)  GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GPM AEROSERVICIO  GPM AEROSERVICIO  GPM  RED STAR  ROM  RED STAR  RDR  RED STAR  ROR  RED STAR  ROR  RED STAR  ROR  GOR  GOR  QUEBEC  QUE  GOVERNMENT  GOVERNMENT  GOVERNMENT  GOVERNMENT  GOVERNMENT  GOVERNMENT  GRZ  GPM AEROSERVICIO  GPM AEROSERVICIO  GPR	<del></del>			
GOODRIDGE (UK) LTD  GORLITSA AIRLINES  GORLITSA AIRLINES  GORLITSA AIRLINES  GORLITSA  GOR  GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN  GOUVERNEMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG  SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION  GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT  (AIRCRAFT)  GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)  GOMENICO  UNITED KINGDOM  RED STAR  RDR  GORLITSA  GOR  CHINA  HONGKONG  GOVERNMENT  COM FLIGHT  GRZ  GRZ  GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GPM AEROSERVICIO  GPR	GOMEL AIRLINES		GOMEL	GOM
GORLITSA AIRLINES  GORLITSA AIRLINES  GORLITSA GOR  GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN GOUVERNEMENTAL  GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT (AIRCRAFT) GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE) GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  UKRAINE GORLITSA GOR GORLITSA GOR CHINA HONGKONG GOVERNMENT COM FLIGHT GRZ UNITED STATES REGIONAL EXPRESS GPE GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.		-		_
GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN GOUVERNEMENTAL GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT (AIRCRAFT) GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE) GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  CANADA QUEBEC QUE GUE GOVERNMENT CHINA HONGKONG GOVERNMENT COM FLIGHT GRZ UNITED STATES REGIONAL EXPRESS GPE GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.				
GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT (AIRCRAFT) GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE) GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  CHINA HONGKONG GOVERNMENT COM FLIGHT GRZ UNITED STATES REGIONAL EXPRESS GPE GPM AEROSERVICIO GPR	GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN	CANADA	QUEBEC	QUE
SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION GOVERNMENT GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT (AIRCRAFT) GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE) GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO GPM AEROSERVICIO GPR GOVERNMENT GRZ	GOUVERNEMENTAL			
GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT (AIRCRAFT)  GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)  GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  ZAMBIA  COM FLIGHT GRZ  UNITED STATES REGIONAL EXPRESS GPE  GPM AEROSERVICIO GPR	GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG	CHINA	HONGKONG	HKG
(AIRCRAFT)  GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)  GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  GPM AEROSERVICIO  GPR	SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION		GOVERNMENT	
GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE) UNITED STATES REGIONAL EXPRESS GPE GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO GPM AEROSERVICIO GPR	GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT	ZAMBIA	COM FLIGHT	GRZ
GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO GPM AEROSERVICIO GPR	(AIRCRAFT)			<u> </u>
	GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)	UNITED STATES	REGIONAL EXPRESS	GPE
	GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.		GPM AEROSERVICIO	
GR-AVIA-SA GUINEA GRAVIA GIB				
GRAMPIAN FLIGHT CENTRE LTD UNITED KINGDOM GRANITE HLD				
GRANADA AVIACION SPAIN GRANAVI GAV	I GRANADA AVIACION	SPAIN	GRANAVI	I GAV

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
GRAND AIRE EXPRESS, INC. (MONROE, MI)	UNITED STATES	GRAND EXPRESS	GAE
GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	GRAND VEGAS	GND
GRAND CANYON AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND CANYON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	CANYON VIEW	CVU
GRAND HOLDINGS, INC. CHAMPION AIR (MANHATTAN	UNITED STATES	CHAMPION AIR	CCP
BEACH, CA)			
GRANT AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	HOOT	GUN
GRANTEX AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	LANDMARK	LMK
GREAT AMERICAN AIRWAYS (RENO, NV)	UNITED STATES	GREAT AMERICAN	GRA
GREAT CIRCLE AVIATION, LLC	UNITED STATES	STAGECOACH	SXZ
GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD	UGANDA	LAKES CARGO	GLU
GREAT LAKES AVIATION LTD (SPENCER, IA)	UNITED STATES	LAKES AIR	GLA
GREAT WALL AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	GREAT WALL	GWL
GREAT WESTERN AIR, INC. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	G-W AIR	GWA
GREECE AIRWAYS	GREECE	GREECE AIRWAYS	GRE
GREEK NAVY (HELLENIC NAVY)	GREECE	HELLENIC NAVY	HNA
GREENHOUSE NEW MEDIA LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	THE REDSTARS	
GRIFFIN AVIATION (CYPRUS) LIMITED	CYPRUS	GRIFFIN AIR	GFF
GRIXONA	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	GRIXONA	GXA
GROMOV AIR, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GROMOV AIRLINE	GAI
GROSSMANN AIR SERVICE	AUSTRIA	GROSSMANN	HTG
GROSSMANN JET SERVICE	CZECH REPUBLIC	GROSSJET	GSJ
GROUND HANDLING SERVICE DE MEXICO	MEXICO	GROUND HANDLING	GHV
GROUP ONE, INC. D/B/A TEXAS AIR CHARTERS (DENTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TEXAS CHARTER	TXT
GRUP AIR-MED S.A.	SPAIN	GRUPOMED	GPM
GRUPO DE AVIACION EJECUTIVA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GRUPOEJECUTIVA	EJC
GRUPO VUELOS MEDITERRANEO	SPAIN	VUELOS MED	VMM
GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GRUPOMONTERREY	GMT
GST AERO, AIRCOMPANY	KAZAKHSTAN	MURAT	BMK
GTA AIR, INC. (LANCASTER, TX)	UNITED STATES	BIG-DEE	GTX
GUARD SYSTEMS ASA	NORWAY	GUARD AIR	GSY
GUAY TULLIEMET AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GOOD NEWS	
GUINE BISSAU AIRLINES	GUINEA-BISSAU	BISSAU AIRLINES	BSR
GUINEA CARGO	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GUINEA CARGO	GNC
GUINEA ECUATORIAL AIRLINES, S. A. (GEASA)	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GEASA	GEA
GUINEA ECUATORIAL DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS (GETRA)	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GETRA	GET
GUINEE AIR CARGO S.A.	GUINEA	GUINEE AIR	GJH
GUINEE PARAMOUNT AIRLINES S.A.	GUINEA	GUIPAR	GIQ
GUIZHOU AIRLINES	CHINA	GUIZHOU	CGH
GUJA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GUJA	GUS
GUJARAT AIRWAYS	INDIA	GUJARATAIR	GUJ
GULF AIR	OMAN	GULF AIR	GFA
GULF AIR BAHRAIN B.S.C.	BAHRAIN	GULF BAHRAIN	GBA
GULF AIR INC. (NEW IBERIA, LA)	UNITED STATES	GULF TRANS	GAT
GULF AND CARIBBEAN CARGO, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	TRANS-AUTO	TSU
GULF CENTRAL AIRLINES INC. (MELBOURNE, FL.)	UNITED STATES	GULF CENTRAL	GCN
GULF FLITE CENTER, INC. (SARASOTA, FL)	UNITED STATES	SKY FLITE	SFY
GULF PEARL AIR LINES	LIBYAN ARAB	AIR GULFPEARL	GPC
	JAMAHIRIYA		
GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE (SAVANNAH, GA)	UNITED STATES	GULFSTREAM TEST	GLF
GULFSTREAM AIRLINES, INC. (SOUTH WINDSOR, CT)	UNITED STATES	GULFSTAR	GFS
GULFSTREAM INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI	UNITED STATES	GULF FLIGHT	GFT
SPRINGS, FL)			
GULL AIR (SO. YARMOUTH, MA)	UNITED STATES	GULL-AIR	GUL
GUM AIR N.V.	SURINAME	GUM AIR	GUM
GUNES EKSPRES HAVACILIK A.S. (SUNEXPRESS)	TURKEY	+	SXS
GWYN AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	GWYN	GWN
OWINAVIATION	CIVITED KINODOM	O W III	OWIN

H

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
HADISON AVIATION	SUDAN	HADI	FMS
HAGELAND AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	HAGELAND	HAG
HAGONDALE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRNET	POW
HAHN AIR-LINES GMBH, LAUTZENHAUSEN	GERMANY	ROOSTER	HHN
HAINAN AIRLINES	CHINA	HAINAN	CHH

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
HAITI AIR FREIGHT	HAITI	-	HLS
HAITI AMBASSADOR AIRLINES	HAITI	+	HAM
HAITI AVIATION S.A. D/B/A AIR D'AYITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.	HAITI HAITI	HAITI AVIA HAITI	HAD HTI
HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.	HAIII	INTERNATIONAL	нп
HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE	HAITI	HAITI AIRLINE	HRB
HAITI NATIONAL AIRLINES (HANA)	HAITI	HANAIR	HNR
HAITI NORTH AIRLINE	HAITI	+	HTN
HAITI TRANS AIR S.A.	HAITI	HAITI TRANSAIR	HTC
HAITIAN AVIATION LINE S.A.	HAITI	HALISA	HBC
HAJVAIRY AIRLINES	PAKISTAN	HAJVAIRY	HAJ
HAK AIR LIMITED HALA AIR CO.	NIGERIA SUDAN	HAK AIRLINE HALA AIR	HKL HLH
HALCYON AIR BISSAU	GUINEA-BISSAU	HALCYON	HCN
HAMBURG INTERNATIONAL LUFTVERKEHRSGESELLSCHAFT	GERMANY	HAMBURG JET	HHI
MBH IG, HAMBURG			
HAMLIN JET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BIZJET	HJL
HAMRA AIR	UNITED ARAB	HAMRA	HMM
	EMIRATES		
HAND D AVIATION (TERRE HAUTE, IN) HANG KHONG VIET NAM	UNITED STATES VIET NAM	WABASH VALLEY VIET NAM	WVA HVN
HANG KHUNG VIET NAM	VIET NAM	VIET NAM AIRLINES	HVN
HANGAR 8 LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HANG	HGR
HANGARD AVIATION LTD.	MONGOLIA	HANGARD	HGD
HANSUNG AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	HANSUNG AIR	HAN
HAPAG LLOYD EXPRESS GMBH, LANGENHAGEN	GERMANY	EXCELLENCE	HLX
HAPAG LLOYD FLUGGESELLSCHAFT MBH	GERMANY	HAPAG LLOYD	HLF
HARBOR AIRLINES (OAK HARBOR, WA)	UNITED STATES	HARBOR	HAR
HAUGHEY AIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NORBROOK	NBR
HAVERFORDWEST AIR CHARTER SERVICES HAVILAH AIR SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM NIGERIA	POYSTON HAVILAH	PYN HAV
HAWAIIAN AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	HAWAIIAN	HAL
HAWK AIR S.A.	ARGENTINA	AIR HAW	HKR
HAWK DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HAWK MEXICO	HMX
HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	CLASSIC	HKB
HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD	AUSTRALIA	HAZELTON	HZL
HC AIRLINES LTD HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD	UNITED KINGDOM AUSTRALIA	HEAVYLIFT HEAVY CARGO	HLA HVY
HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	HEAVYLIFT	HVL
ILAVIERI I INTERNATIONAL (120)	ONTED ARAB EMIRATES	INTERNATIONAL	IIVL
HELENAIR (BARBADOS)	BARBADOS	HELEN	НСВ
HELENAIR CORPORATION LIMITED	SAINT LUCIA	HELENCORP	HCL
HELENIA HELICOPTER SERVICE APS	DENMARK	HELENIA	HHP
HELI AIR SERVICES	BULGARIA	HELI BULGARIA	HLR
HELI AMBULANCE TEAM GMBH & CO KG	AUSTRIA	ALPIN HELI HELIBERNINA	ALJ HEB
HELI BERNINA AG HELI FRANCE	SWITZERLAND	TIET TED ANTOE	TTEE
HELI HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	HELIFRANCE HELIHUNGARY	HYH
HELI MIDWEST DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELIMIDWEST	HLM
HELI SECURITE	FRANCE	HELI SAINT-TROPEZ	HLI
HELI TRIP, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELI TRIP	HTP
HELI UNION HELI PRESTATIONS	FRANCE	HELI UNION	HLU
HELI-AIR-MONACO	MONACO	HELI AIR	MCM
HELI-CHARTER HELI-HOLLAND B.V.	UNITED KINGDOM NETHERLANDS	HELI-CHARTER HELI HOLLAND	HHE
HELI-IBERICA FOTOGRAMETRIA S.L.	SPAIN	HIFSA	HIF
HELI-IBERICA, S.A.	SPAIN	ERICA	HRA
HELI-INTER GUYANE	FRANCE	INTER GUYANE	HIG
HELI-LINK	SWITZERLAND	HELI-LINK	HLK
HELIAMERICA DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELIAWIA	HMC
HELIAVIA-TRANSPORTE AEREO, LDA	PORTUGAL UNITED KINGDOM	HELIAVIA	HEA CDY
HELIAVIATION LIMITED HELIBRAVO AVIACAO, LDA.	UNITED KINGDOM PORTUGAL	CADDY HELIBRAVO	HIB
HELICAP	FRANCE	HELICAP	HLC
HELICOCEAN	FRANCE	HELIOCEAN	OCE
HELICOL. HELICOPTEROS NACIONALES DE COLOMBIA	COLOMBIA	HELICOL	HEL
HELICOPTER	CZECH REPUBLIC	HELI CZECH	HCP
HELICOPTER & AIRCRAFT SUPPORT SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	PACKMAN	

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
HELICOPTER & AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JOCKEY	JKY
HELICOPTER MANAGEMENT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	UNIQUE	
HELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MAVRIK	MVK
HELICOPTEROS AERO PERSONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELIPERSONAL	HAP
HELICOPTEROS AGROFORESTAL LTDA.	CHILE SPAIN	AGROFORESTAL	HAA
HELICOPTEROS DE CATALUNA, S.A. HELICOPTEROS INTERNACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELICATALUNA HELICOP INTER	HDC HNT
HELICOPTEROS INTERNACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. HELICOPTEROS Y VEHICULOS NACIONALES AEREOS, S.A. DE	MEXICO	HELINAC	HEN
C.V.	MEAICO	HELINAC	HEN
HELICSA	SPAIN	HELICSA	ННН
HELIDROME LTD T/A RED AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	PASSION	PSH
HELIFLIGHT (UK) LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	HELIFLIGHT	
HELIJET AIRWAYS	CANADA	HELIJET	JBA
HELIKOPTERDRIFT AS	NORWAY	HELIDRIFT	HDR
HELIKOPTERSERVICE EURO AIR AB	SWEDEN	SWEDCOPTER	SCO
HELIPISTAS S.L.	SPAIN	HELIPISTAS	HLP
HELIPORTUGAL - TRABALHOS E TRANSPORTE AEREO,	PORTUGAL	HELIPORTUGAL	HPL
REPRESENTACOES, IMPORTACAO E EXPORTACAO, LDA			
HELISERVICIO CAMPECHE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELICAMPECHE	HEC
HELISUL	PORTUGAL	HELIS	HSU
HELISWISS, SCHWEIZERISCHE HELIKOPTER AG	SWITZERLAND	HELISWISS	HSI
HELITAFE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELITAFE	HLT
HELITALIA S.P.A.	ITALY	HELITALIA	HIT
HELITAXI OFAVI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OFAVI	OFA
HELITRANS AIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	HELITRANS	HTS
HELITRANS AS	NORWAY	SCANBIRD ZEUS	HTA
HELIVIEW HELIWHIZZ LTD	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	DARK STAR	
HELIWORKS LTDA.	CHILE	HELIWORKS	HLW
HELLAS JET	GREECE	HELLAS JET	HEJ
HELLAS JET HELLENIC AIR FORCE	GREECE	HELLAS JET HELLENIC AIR	HAF
HELLENC AIR FORCE	GKLLCL	FORCE	11741
HELLO AG	SWITZERLAND	FLYHELLO	FHE
HELOG AG, HELIKOPTERTRANSPORTE	SWITZERLAND	HELOG	HLG
HELVETIC AIRWAYS AG	SWITZERLAND	HELVETIC	OAW
HEMUS AIR	BULGARIA	HEMUS AIR	HMS
HENEBURY AVIATION CO.	AUSTRALIA	-	HAC
HERITAGE AVIATION DEVELOPMENTS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FLAPJACK	HED
HERMEN'S MARKAIR EXPRESS (ST. MARY'S, AK)	UNITED STATES	SPEEDMARK	MRX
HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY)	UNITED STATES	HEUSSLER	HUS
HEWA BORA AIRWAYS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	ALLCONGO	ALX
	OF THE CONGO		
HEX'AIR	FRANCE	HEX AIRLINE	HER
HI FLY	PORTUGAL	SKY FLYER	HFY
HI-JET HELICOPTER SERVICES N.V.	SURINAME	HIJET	HHS
HIELDS AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	HIELDS	
HIGH-LINE AIRWAYS INC.	CANADA	HIGH-LINE	HLB
HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	HIWAY	HWY
HISPANIOLA AIRWAYS	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	HISPANIOLA	HIS
HM COASTGUARD	UNITED KINGDOM	COASTGUARD	LIMIN
HMY AIRWAYS INC.	CANADA UNITED STATES	HARMONY	HMY
HOGAN AIR (HAMILTON, OH) HOKKAIDO AIR SYSTEM CO., LTD	JAPAN	HOGAN AIR NORTH AIR	HGA NTH
HOKKAIDO INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	AIR DO	ADO
HOKKAIDO INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	-	ABH
HOLDING INTERNATIONAL GROUP, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HOLDING GROUP	HIN
HOLIDAY AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI HOLIDAY	HLL
HOLIDAY AIRLINES, INC. (MORRISTOWN, NJ)	UNITED STATES	HOLIDAY	HOL
HOLSTENAIR LUBECK, LUFTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & CO.	GERMANY	HOLSTEN	HTR
BETRIEBS-KG, LUBECK			
HOMAC AVIATION S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	HOMAC	HMV
HONG KONG DRAGON AIRLINES (HDA)	CHINA	DRAGON	HDA
HONG KONG EXPRESS AIRWAYS LTD	CHINA	HONGKONG	HKE
		SHUTTLE	
HONIARA CARGO EXPRESS	SOLOMON ISLANDS	HONIARA CARGO	HEX
HOP-A-JET, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	HOPA-JET	HPJ
HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING	LIBYAN ARAB	ALOFUKAIR	HSM
	JAMAHIRIYA		

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
HORIZON AIR SERVICE (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	KOKO	KOK
HORIZON AIR-TAXI LTD	SWITZERLAND	HORIZON	HOR
HORIZON AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	-	HZA
HORIZON AIRLINES, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	HORIZON AIR	QXE
HORIZON PLUS LIMITED	BANGLADESH	HORIZON PLUS	HPS
HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR)	UNITED STATES	HUD	HUD
HORIZONTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HORIZONTES	HOZ
		AEREOS	
HOTELES DINAMICOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DINAMICOS	HDI
HOUSTON HELICOPTERS, INC (PEARLAND, TX)	UNITED STATES	HOUSTON HELI	ННО
HOUSTON JET SERVICES GMBH	AUSTRIA	GREGG AIR	GGV
HOZU-AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	HOZAVI	OZU
HPM INVESTMENTS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FLITEWISE	HWD
HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB	SWEDEN	COPTER TRANS	KTR
HTA HELICOPTEROS, LDA	PORTUGAL	HELIAPRA	AHT
HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN)	UNITED STATES	HUB	HUB
HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY	UNITED STATES	HUGHES EXPRESS	GMH
HUMMINGBIRD AVIATION, LLC	UNITED STATES	TANGI	WHR
HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO.	HUNGARY	SILVER EAGLE	HUV
HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE	HUNGARY	HUNGARIAN	HUF
		AIRFORCE	
HYACK AIR LTD.	CANADA	HYACK	HYA
HYANNIS AIR SERVICE, INC. D/B/A CAPE AIR (HYANNIS,MA)	UNITED STATES	CAIR	KAP
HYDRO-QUEBEC	CANADA	HYDRO	HYD

I

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
I M P AVIATION SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	BLUENOSE	BLU
I.A.A.C.A. (L.A.I.)	VENEZUELA	AIR BARINAS	BNX
I.A.S. (IVOIRE AERO SERVICES)	COTE D'IVOIRE	IVOIRE AERO	IVS
I.B.C. AIRWAYS, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHASQUI	CSQ
I.D.G. TECHNOLOGY AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	INDIGO	IDG
I.J.M. INTERNATIONAL JET MANAGEMENT GMBH	AUSTRIA	JET MANAGEMENT	IJM
IBERIA - LINEAS AEREAS DE ESPANA, S.A.	SPAIN	IBERIA	IBE
IBERTOUR SERVICIOS AEREOS S.L.U.	SPAIN	IBERTOUR	IBR
IBERTRANS AEREA S.L.	SPAIN	IBERTRANS	IBT
IBERWORLD	SPAIN	+	IWD
IBEX AIRLINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	IBEX	IBX
IBICENCA AIR, S.L.	SPAIN	IBICENCA	IBC
IBK-PETRA, SUDAN	SUDAN	-	AKI
IBL AVIATION LTD	MAURITIUS	CATOVAIR	IBL
IBM, EUROFLIGHT-OPERATIONS	SWITZERLAND	BLUE	BBL
ICAR AIR	BOSNIA AND	TUZLA AIR	RAC
	HERZEGOVINA		
ICARE FRANCHE COMPTE	FRANCE	FRANCHE COMPTE	FRC
ICARO	ECUADOR	ICARO	ICD
ICARO	ITALY	ICARFLY	ICA
ICARUS	ITALY	ICARUS	IUS
ICC CANADA LTD	CANADA	AIR TRADER	CIC
ICEBIRD AIRLINE LTD (ISLANDSFLUG HF)	ICELAND	ICEBIRD	ICB
ICEJET	ICELAND	ICEJET	ICJ
ICELANDAIR	ICELAND	ICEAIR	ICE
ICELANDIC COAST GUARD	ICELAND	ICELAND COAST	ICG
IFL GROUP, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	EIFEL	IFL
IHY IZMIR HAVAYOLLARI A.S.	TURKEY	IZMIR	IZM
II LIONE ALATO ARL	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHT RED	RDE
IJT-AVIATION	KAZAKHSTAN	DONSEBAI	DVB
IKAROS APS	DENMARK	IKAROS	IKR
IKI INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	JAPAN	IKIAIR	IKK
IKON GMBH, ERLANGEN	GERMANY	EEKON	IKN
IL CIOCCO INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL SERVICE SRL	ITALY	CIOCCO	CIO
IL-AVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ILAVIA	ILV
ILDEFONSO RODRIGUEZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ILDEFONSO	IDL
ILIAMNA AIR TAXI INC. (ILIAMNA, AK)	UNITED STATES	ILIAMNA AIR	IAR

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION	UNITED STATES	IDOT	IDT
ILPO ARUBA CARGO N.V.	NETHERLANDS	+	ILP
ILYICH-AVIA, OSC AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	ILYICHAVIA	ILL
IMAER	PORTUGAL	IMAER	IMR
IMAGINE AIR JET SERVICES, LLC IMAIR	UNITED STATES AZERBAIJAN	IMAGINE IMPROTEX	IMG ITX
IMP GROUP AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	CANADA	-	XGG
IMPERIAL AIRWAYS, INC. (ST. PAUL, MN)	UNITED STATES	PHOENIX	PNX
IMTREC AVIATION	CAMBODIA	IMTREC	IMT
INDEPENDENT AIR FREIGHTERS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	INDEPENDENT	IDP
INDIA INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS (P) LTD	INDIA	INDIA INTER	IIL
INDIAN AIR FORCE	INDIA	INDIAN AIRFORCE	IFC
INDIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION	INDIA	INDAIR	IAC
INDICATOR COMPANY	HUNGARY	INDICATOR	IDR
INDIGO, LLC (CHICAGO, IL) INDONESIA AIR TRANSPORT P.T.	UNITED STATES INDONESIA	INDIGO BLUE INTRA	IBU IDA
INDONESIA AIR TRANSPORT P. I. INDONESIAN AIRLINES	INDONESIA	INDO LINES	IAA
INDUSTRI PESAWAT TERBANG NUSANTARA, PT.	INDONESIA	NUSANTARA	IPN
INDUSTRIAS TITAN, S.A.	SPAIN	TITANLUX	ITN
INFINIT AIR, S.L.	SPAIN	INFINIT	FFI
INFLITE THE JET CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	-	INS
INNOTECH AVIATION LIMITED	CANADA	INNOTECH	IVA
INSEL AIR INTERNATIONAL N.V.	NETHERLANDS	INSELAIR	INC
INSTITUTO CARTOGRAFICO DE CATALUNA	SPAIN	CARTO	ICC
INTAIR INC.	CANADA	INTAIRCO	INT
INTAL AVIA INTAVIA LTD	KYRGYZSTAN UNITED KINGDOM	INTAL AVIA	INL FFL
INTAVIA LTD  INTENSIVE AIR (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	INTENSIVE	XRA
INTER AIR	BULGARIA	INTER WINGS	ITW
INTER AIR AB	SWEDEN	INTERAIR	INR
INTER AIR LINES (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA	SOUTH AFRICA	INLINE	ILN
INTER EXPRESS HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	INTER-EURO	INX
INTER RCA	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	QUEBEC ROMEO	CAR
INTER TROPIC AIRLINES (S.L.) LTD	SIERRA LEONE	INTER-TROPIC	NTT
INTER-AIR, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	CAFEX	ITA ICN
INTER-CANADIAN INTER-ISLAND AIR, INC. (KAHULUI, HI)	CANADA UNITED STATES	INTER-CANADIAN UGLY VAN	UGL
INTER-MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (BOULDER, CO)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	INTER-MOUNTAIN	IMA
INTER-STATE AVIATION, INC. (PULLMAN, WA)	UNITED STATES	INTER-STATE	ITS
INTERAIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INTERMEX	NTE
INTERAVIA AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ASTAIR	SUW
INTERAVIATRANS LTD	UKRAINE	INTERAVIA	IVT
INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA.	COLOMBIA	CONTAVIA	ICT
INTERCOPTERS, S.A.	SPAIN	CHOPER	ICP
INTERFLIGHT INTERFLIGHT (LEARJET) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	INTERFLIGHT	IFT
INTERFLIGHT (LEARJET) LTD  INTERFLIGHT, INC. (HAGERSTOWN, MD)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	+ DULLES EXPRESS	IJT DEX
INTERFLY	ITALY	INFLY	RFL
INTERFREIGHT FORWARDING LTD.	SUDAN	INTERFREIGHTER	IFF
INTERGLOBE AVIATION PRIVATE LTD (T/A INDIGO)	INDIA	IFLY	IGO
INTERGUIDE AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	DIVINE AIR	IGN
INTERISLAND AIRLINES	PHILIPPINES	TRI-BIRD	ISN
INTERISLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	ISLANDWAYS	IWY
INTERJET	GREECE	INJET	INJ
INTERJET INTERJET HELICOPTERS	ITALY	INTERJET INTERCOPTER	MTF
INTERLINK AIRLINES (PTY) LTD	GREECE SOUTH AFRICA	INTERCOPTER	IHE ITK
INTERNATIONAL AIR CARGO CORPORATION (IACC)	EGYPT	AIR CARGO EGYPT	IAK
INTERNATIONAL AIR CARRIER ASSOCIATION (IACA)	BELGIUM	-	ITC
INTERNATIONAL AIR CORP. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	EXPRESS	EXX
, , ,		INTERNATIONAL	<u>                                      </u>
INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICE CO (NAPA, CA)	UNITED STATES	STARFLEET	IAS
INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES, INC.	LIBERIA	INTERAIR	IAX
		SERVICES	
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AIR	SWEDEN	INTERBIZ	IBZ
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AIRCRAFT, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	CENTRAL STAGE	IBY
INTERNATIONAL CHARTER SERVICES, S.A. DE C.V. INTERNATIONAL CHARTER XPRESS LTD CO. (YPSILANTI, MI)	MEXICO UNITED STATES	INTERSERVI INTEX	ICS ICX
INTERNATIONAL CHARTER AFRESS LTD CO. (YFSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	INTEA	ICA

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
INTERNATIONAL COMPANY FOR TRANSPORT, TRADE AND PUBLIC WORKS	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	ALDAWLYH AIR	IIG
INTERNATIONAL FLIGHT TRAINING ACADEMY (BAKERSFIELD, CA)	UNITED STATES	IFTA	IFX
INTERNATIONAL JET AVIATION SERVICES (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	I-JET	IJA
INTERNATIONAL JET CHARTER, INC. D/B/A THE FLYING HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	HOSPITAL	HSP
INTERNATIONAL SECURITY ASSISTANCE FORCE, KABUL, AFGHANISTAN	CANADA	ATHENA	THN
INTERNATIONAL SOS WINDHOEK	NAMIBIA	SKYMEDIC	RSQ
INTERNATIONAL SPORTSWORLD COMMUNICATORS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WORLD RALLY	
INTERNATIONAL STABILISATION ASSISTANCE FORCE	UNITED KINGDOM	<u>-</u>	ISF
INTERNATIONAL TRANS-AIR LTD	NIGERIA TEG	INTRANS NIGERIA	ITH
INTERPORT CORPORATION (PORTLAND, ME) INTERSKY LTD	UNITED STATES BULGARIA	INTERPORT GENERAL SKY	IPT IKY
INTERSKY LUFTFAHRT GMBH	AUSTRIA	INTERSKY	ISK
INTERSTATE AIRLINES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FREEWAYAIR	FWA
INTERSTATE EQUIPMENT LEASING, INC. D/B/A SWIFT AIR	UNITED STATES	SWIFTFLIGHT	SWO
(PHOENIX, AZ)		2	~
INTERVUELOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INTERLOS	ITU
INVERSIA	LATVIA	INVER	INV
INVICTA RADIO	UNITED KINGDOM	INVICTA	
IONA NATIONAL AIRWAYS LIMITED	IRELAND LINUTED STATES	IONA	IND
IOWA AIRWAYS (ALCOA, TN) IPEC AVIATION PTY, LTD.	UNITED STATES AUSTRALIA	IOWA AIR IPEC	IOA IPA
IPPE AVIATION PTY, LTD.  IPM EUROPE	UNITED KINGDOM	SHIPEX	IPA
IRAN ASSEMAN AIRLINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC	-	IRC
IKAN ASSEMAN AIREINE	REPUBLIC OF)	_	ike
IRAN NATIONAL AIRLINES CORP. (IRAN AIR)	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	IRANAIR	IRA
IRANAIR TOURS CO.	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	+	IRB
IRAQI AIRWAYS	IRAO	IRAQI	IAW
IRBIS	KAZAKHSTAN	IRBIS	BIS
IRISH AIR CORPS	IRELAND	IRISH	IRL
IRISH AIR TRANSPORT LTD	IRELAND	IRISH TRANS	RDK
IRISH AVIATION AUTHORITY, FLIGHT CHECK DEPARTMENT	IRELAND	AUTHORITY	XMR
IRS AIRLINES IRTYSH AIRLINES	NIGERIA UZBEKISTAN	SILVERBIRD	LVB IRT
IRTYSH AIRLINES IRVING OIL LTD (GANDER FBO)	CANADA	IRTYSH AIRLINES	XIA
IRVING OIL LTD (GANDER FBO)  IRVING OIL TRANSPORT LTD	CANADA	KACEY	KCE
ISD AVIA LTD	UKRAINE	ISDAVIA	ISD
ISLAND AIR CHARTERS, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	ISLAND FLIGHT	ILF
ISLAND AIR EXPRESS (FRIDAY HARBOR, WA)	UNITED STATES	RAINBIRD	XYZ
ISLAND AIR HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	MOKU	MKU
ISLAND AIR LIMITED	FIJI	MAL AIR	IML
ISLAND AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ISLANDMEX	ISI
ISLAND AIRLINES, INC. (NANTUCKET, MA) ISLAND AVIATION AND TRAVEL LTD	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	ISLAND ISLE AVIA	ISA IOM
ISLAND AVIATION AND TRAVEL LTD  ISLAND AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	ISLAND FLYER	IAV
ISLAND AVIATION ETD  ISLAND AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	MALDIVES	+	DQA
ISLAND AVIATION, INC.	PHILIPPINES	SORIANO	SOY
ISLAND EXPRESS (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	SANDY ISLE	SDY
ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)	UNITED STATES	METROCOPTER	MTP
ISLAND LINK CO., LTD	JAPAN	-	ILC
ISLANDAIR JERSEY LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	JARLAND PRICE PER A	IAJ
ISLAS AIRWAYS	SPAIN LINUTED STATES	PINTADERA	ISW
ISLE GRANDE FLYING SCHOOL (HATO REY, PR) ISLENA DE INVERSIONES, S.A.	UNITED STATES HONDURAS	ISLA GRANDE	IGS ISV
ISLES OF SCILLY SKYBUS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SCILLONIA	IOS
ISRAEL AIRCRAFT INDUSTRIES LTD.	ISRAEL	ISRAEL AIRCRAFT	IAI
ISRAELI AIR-FORCE	ISRAEL	+	IAF
ISRAIR LTD	ISRAEL	ISRAIR	ISR
ISTANBUL AIRLINES	TURKEY	ISTANBUL	IST
ITALI AIRLINES S.R.L.	ITALY	ITALI	ACL
ITALY FIRST	ITALY	RIVIERA	IFS
ITEK AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	ITEK-AIR	IKA
IVOIRE AIRWAYS	COTE D'IVOIRE	IVOIRAIRWAYS	IVW

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
IVOIRE JET EXPRESS	COTE D'IVOIRE	IVOIRE JET	IJE
IVV FEMIDA, LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	FDF
IWAMOTO CRANE CO., LTD	JAPAN	-	OIC
IZHAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	IZHAVIA	IZA

J

	T		107.
Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
J AND A PROPERTIES D/B/A SATSAIR, INC. (GREENVILLE, SC)	UNITED STATES	AEROCAB	SYK
J C BAMFORD (EXCAVATORS) LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	JAYSEEBEE	JCB
J D AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	JAY DEE	JDA
J H M CARGO EXPRESO S.A.	COSTA RICA	-	JHM
J P HUNT, INC., AIR CARRIERS (GENTRY, AR)	UNITED STATES	REFLEX	RFX
J-MAX AIR SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	JAYMAX	
JACKSON AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	JACKSON	JCK
JADE CARGO INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD	CHINA	JADE CARGO	JAE
JAL EXPRESS CO., LTD	JAPAN	JANEX	JEX
JALWAYS CO. LTD	JAPAN	JALWAYS	JAZ
JAMAHIRIYA AIRWAYS	LIBYAN ARAB	JAW	JAW
	JAMAHIRIYA		
JAMAHIRIYA LIBYAN ARAB AIRLINES	LIBYAN ARAB	LIBAIR	LAA
	JAMAHIRIYA		
JAMBO AFRICA AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	JAMBOAFRICA	JMB
	OF THE CONGO		
JANA-ARKA	KAZAKHSTAN	YANZAR	JAK
JANAIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	JANAIR	JAX
JAPAN AIR COMMUTER CO., LTD.	JAPAN	COMMUTER	JAC
JAPAN AIR LINES INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD	JAPAN	JAPANAIR	JAL
JAPAN ASIA AIRWAYS CO., LTD.	JAPAN	ASIA	JAA
JAPAN TRANSOCEAN AIR CO., LTD.	JAPAN	JAI OCEAN	JTA
JAT AIRWAYS	SERBIA	JAT	JAT
JATAYU GELANG SEJAHTERA	INDONESIA	JATAYU	JTY
JAZEERA AIRWAYS	KUWAIT	JAZEERA	JZR
JDP LUX	LUXEMBOURG	RED PELICAN	JDP
JEJU AIR	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	JEJU AIR	JJA
JENNEY BEECHCRAFT, INC. (EAST BEDFORD, MA)	UNITED STATES	JENAIR	JNY
JEPPESEN DATA PLAN, INC. (SAN FRANCISCO, CA)	UNITED STATES	-	XLD
JEPPESEN UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JETPLAN	JPN
JERSEY EUROPEAN T/A FLYBE	UNITED KINGDOM	JERSEY	BEE
JET AIR GROUP, JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SISTEMA	JSI
JET AIR LTD	POLAND	JETA	JEA
JET AIRWAYS, M/S (INDIA) PVT LTD	INDIA	JET AIRWAYS	JAI
JET ASPEN AIR LINES, INC. (ASPEN, CO)	UNITED STATES	JET ASPEN	JTX
JET AVIATION BUSINESS JETS, INC. (TETERBORO, NJ)	UNITED STATES	BIZFLEET	BZF
JET AVIATION, BUSINESS JETS AG	SWITZERLAND	JETAVIATION	PJS
JET CENTER FLIGHT TRAINING, S.A.	SPAIN	JET CENTER	JCF
JET CHARTER, INC. (FRANKLIN LAKES, NJ)	UNITED STATES	JET CHARTER	JCT
JET CONNECT LTD	NEW ZEALAND	QANTAS	QNZ
		JETCONNECT	
JET CONNECTION, FRANKFURT	GERMANY	JET CONNECT	JCX
JET COURIER SERVICE, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	DON JUAN	DWW
JET EAST INTERNATIONAL (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	JET EAST	JED
JET EXECUTIVE INTERNATIONAL CHARTER GMBH & CO. KG,	GERMANY	JET EXECUTIVE	JEI
DUSSELDORF			
JET FIGHTER FLIGHTS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	RAZOR	RZA
JET FREIGHTERS, INC. (PORTLAND, ME)	UNITED STATES	CASPER FREIGHT	CFT
JET G & D AVIATION	ISRAEL	JET GEE-AND-DEE	JGD
JET LINE INTERNATIONAL LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MOLDJET	MJL
JET LINK	ISRAEL	JET OPS	JEK
JET LINX AVIATION (OMAHA, NE)	UNITED STATES	HEARTLAND	HTL
JET NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JET NORTE	JNR
JET OPTIONS	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRTAX	ATX
JET RENT, S.A.	MEXICO	JET RENT	JRN
JET SERVICE SP. Z.O.O.	POLAND	JEDI	JDI
JET STREAM	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	JET STREAM	JSM

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
JET TIME	DENMARK	JETTIME	JTG
JET TRANS AVIATION (GHANA) LTD	GHANA	JETRANS	JTC
JET-2000	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MOSCOW JET	JTT
JET-CARE INTERNATIONAL LTD JET-OPS	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED ARAB	JETCARE OPS-JET	OPS
JEI-OFS	EMIRATES	OPS-JET	OPS
JET2.COM LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CHANNEX	EXS
JET4YOU	MOROCCO	ARGAN	JFU
JETAFRICA SWAZILAND	SWAZILAND	BEVO	OSW
JETAIRFLY	BELGIUM	BEAUTY	JAF
JETALL HOLDINGS CORP	CANADA	FIREFLY	JTL
JETALLIANCE AG JETBLUE AIRWAYS CORPORATION (NEW YORK, NY)	AUSTRIA UNITED STATES	JETALLIANCE JETBLUE	JAG JBU
JETCLUB LIMITED	SWITZERLAND	JETCLUB	JCS
JETCRAFT AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	JETCRAFT	JCC
JETEX AVIATION	LEBANON	-	JXA
JETFLITE OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	JETFLITE	JEF
JETFLY AIRLINES GESMBH	AUSTRIA	LINEFLYER	JFL
JETGO INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD	THAILAND	JIC-JET	JIC
JETLINK EXPRESS LIMITED  JETLINK HOLLAND	KENYA NETHERLANDS	KEN JET +	JLX JLH
JETMAGIC	IRELAND	JET MAGIC	JLH JMG
JETNOVA DE AVIACION EJECUTIVA, S.A.	SPAIN	JETNOVA	JNV
JETPRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JETPRO	JPO
JETRAN AIR	ROMANIA	JETRAN AIR	MDJ
JETRIDE, INC. D/B/A AIR NET PRIVATE CHARTER (COLUMBUS,	UNITED STATES	WIND RIDER	WDR
OH)			
JETRIDER INTERNATIONAL	UNITED KINGDOM	JETRIDER	JRI
JETS EJECUTIVOS, S.A.  JETS PERSONALES S.A.	MEXICO SPAIN	MEXJETS JET PERSONALES	JEJ JEP
JETS Y SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIJETS	JSE
JETSGO CORPORATION	CANADA	JETSGO	JGO
JETSTAR AIRWAYS PTY. LTD	AUSTRALIA	+	JST
JETSTAR ASIA AIRWAYS PTE LTD	SINGAPORE	+	JSA
JETSTREAM AIR LTD	HUNGARY	STREAM-AIR	JSH
JETSTREAM EXECUTIVE TRAVEL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	VANNIN	JXT JIA
JETSTREAM INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (ERIE, PA) JETT PAQUETERIA, S.A. DE C.V.	UNITED STATES MEXICO	BLUE STREAK JETT PAQUETERIA	JPQ
JETT FAQUETERIA, S.A. DE C.V.  JETTRAIN CORPORATION (ALIQUIPPA, PA)	UNITED STATES	JETTRAIN	JTN
JETWAYS OF IOWA, LC (DES MOINES, IO)	UNITED STATES	JETWAYS	JWY
JETX AIRLINES LTD	ICELAND	JETBIRD	JXX
JIBAIR	DJIBOUTI	JIBAIRLINE	JIB
JIGSAW PROJECT (BRISTOW HELICOPTERS LTD)	UNITED KINGDOM	JIGSAW	JSW
JIM HANKINS AIR SERVICE, INC. (JACKSON, MS)  JIM RATLIFF AIR SERVICE,INC. D/B/A RAS (COLUMBUS, MS)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	HANKINS SHANHIL	HKN RAS
JM FAMILY AVIATION	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	TACOMA	TKM
JMC AIRLINES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	JAYEMMSEE	JMC
JOANOS AVIALINIJOS LTD	LITHUANIA	LADYBLUE	JDG
JOB AIR, LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	JOBAIR	JBR
JOHNSON AIR, INC. (BATAVIA, NY)	UNITED STATES	AIR JOHNSON	JHN
JOH-NSONS AIR LIMITED	GHANA	JOHNSONSAIR	JON
JOHNSTON AIRWAYS (CHICAGO, IL) JOINT MILITARY COMMISSION (JMC) NUBA MOUNTAINS -	UNITED STATES	JOHNSTON	JMJ
SUDAN	SUDAN	JOICOMAIR	JMM
JOMARTAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JOMARTAXI	JMT
JOMO AIR SERVICE CO., LTD	JAPAN	-	JSV
JONSSON, H. AIR TAXI	ICELAND	ODINN	ODI
JORDAN INTERNATIONAL AIR CARGO COMPANY (JIAC)	JORDAN	-	JCI
JORDANIAN ENTERPRISE FOR AIR NAVIGATION AND	JORDAN	JORDAN AVIATION	JAV
AVIATION SERVICES (JATE) - JORDAN AVIATION	ICEL AND	ICEL ANDIC	IV 777
JORVIK IDM AVIATION	ICELAND	ICELANDIC EVELOPER	JVK
JPM AVIATION JS AIR (PRIVATE) LIMITED	FRANCE PAKISTAN	EXPLORER JS CHARTER	OCF JSJ
JS AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	VENUS	
JS AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JAY-ESS AVIATION	JES
JU-AIR	SWITZERLAND	JUNKERS	JUR
JUANDA FLYING SCHOOL	INDONESIA	JAEMCO	JFS
JUBA CARGO SERVICES & AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	JUBA CARGO	JUC

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
JUBBA AIRWAYS	SOMALIA	JUBBA	JUB
JUBILEE AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DUKE	DKE
JV AVCOM	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AERO AVCOM	AOC

K

R.D. AIR CORPORATION  CANADA  CAME AR CO, LTD  THALIAND  KAY-MILE AIR  KINC  K.S. AVIA  K.S. AVIA  K.S. AVIA  K.S. AVIA  K.S. AVIA  KAHO AIR TRAVELS  NIGERIA  KAHO (OKK KAHAMA MINING CORPORATION  UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA  KAISER AIR, INC. (OAKLAND, CA)  KALITTA EI, KINC (OAKLAND, CA)  KARITA AIR, AIRLINES  CAMBODIA  KAMPUCHEA  KARPUCHEA  KAPUCHEA  KAPUCHEA  KAMPUCHEA  KAPUCHEA  KAPU	Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
IATVIA	K D AIR CORPORATION	CANADA	KAY DEE	KDC
KABO AIR TRAVELS				KMI
KABO AIR TRAVELS	K.S. AVIA	LATVIA	SKY CAMEL	KSA
KAHAMA MINING CORPORATION  KAISER AIR, INC. (OAKLAND, CA)  UNITED STATES  KAISER  KAISTES  CONNIE  CKS  KALITTA ELVING SERVICE, INC. (MORRISTOWN, TN)  UNITED STATES  KALITTA EL SKER COMPANY  LIBYAN ARAB  JAMAHIRIYA  AFGHANSTAN  KAMGAR  KAMPUCHEA AIRLINES  CAMBODIA  KAMPUCHEA AIRLINES  CAMBODIA  KAMPUCHEA AIRLINES  CAMBODIA  KAMPUCHEA AIRLINES  CAMBODIA  KANPUCHEA AIRLINES  CAMBODIA  KANPUCHEA AIRLINES  KANAFA TRATE UNIVERSITY (MANHATTAN, KS)  UNITED STATES  KASTAT EL WINERSITY (MANHATTAN, KS)  UNITED STATES  KASTAT EL WINERSITY (MANHATTAN, KS)  UNITED STATES  KASTAT EL WINERSITY (MANHATTAN, KS)  KARIBU AIRWAYS COMPANY  UNITED REPUBLIC OF  TANAZANIA  KARIKA AIRLINES  DEMMARK  KARLOG  KARIKA AIRLINES  INDONESIA  KARTIKA	KABO AIR TRAVELS		KABO	ONK
KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI)  KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI)  KALITTA ELYNG SERVICE, INC, (MORRISTOWN, TN)  KALITA EL SAKER AIR COMPANY  LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA  LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMPUCHEA  KAPE KANPUCHEA  KARPUCHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA AIRLINES  LINTED STATES  CAMBODIA  KAMPUCHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KARPUCHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KARIBU AIR  KARBU AI			КАНАМА	
KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI)  KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI)  KALITTA ELYNG SERVICE, INC, (MORRISTOWN, TN)  KALITA EL SAKER AIR COMPANY  LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA  LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMGAR  KAMPUCHEA  KAPE KANPUCHEA  KARPUCHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA AIRLINES  LINTED STATES  CAMBODIA  KAMPUCHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KARPUCHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KIZ  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KANFULHEA  KARIBU AIR  KARBU AI	KAISER AIR, INC. (OAKLAND, CA)	UNITED STATES	KAISER	KAI
KALITTA FLYING SERVICE, INC, (MORRISTOWN, TN)  KALIAT EL SAKER AIR COMPANY  LIBYAN ARAB  KALIAT EL SKER  KAM AIR  AFGHANISTAN  KAMGAR  KAMPUCHEA AIRLINES  CAMBODIA  KAMPUCHEA AIRLINES  CAMBODIA  KAMPUCHEA (MEDICHEA)  KARIBU AIR (MEDICHEA)  KARIBU A		UNITED STATES	CONNIE	
KALLAT EL SKER KES  JAMAHIRIYA  KAMAR  AFGHANISTAN  KAMGAR  KMPUCHEA  KAMPUCHEA  KANPUCHEA  KANPUCHEA  KANPUCHEA  KANPUCHEA  KARIBU AIR  KARBU AIR  KARTIKA  KARTI			KALITTA	KFS
KAMPLCHEA AIRLINES CAMBODIA KAMPUCHEA KMF KANAF-ARKIA AIRLINES LTD. ISRAEL	KALLAT EL SAKER AIR COMPANY			
RAMPUCHEA AIRLINES   CAMBODIA   KAMPUCHEA   KMP				
KANF-ARKIA AIRLINES LTD.   ISRAEL	KAM AIR	AFGHANISTAN	KAMGAR	KMF
KANFEY HAEMEK AVIATION  ISRAEL  KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY (MANHATTAN, KS)  UNITED STATES  KSTATE  KSTTCH  KSTATE  KSTATE  KSTATE	KAMPUCHEA AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	KAMPUCHEA	KMP
KARSAS STATE UNIVERSITY (MANHATTAN, KS)  KARIBU AIRWAYS COMPANY  UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA  KARIBU AIRWAYS COMPANY  KARLOG AIR CHARTER APS  DENMARK  KARLOG AIR CHARTER APS  TUNISIA  KARTHAGO KAJ  KARTIKA GIRLINES  INDONESIA  KARTHAGO KAJ  KARTIKA AIRLINES  INDONESIA  KARTIKA KARLOG  KAJ  KATAVIA  KATAVIA  KATAVIA  KATAVIA  KATAVIA  KATAVIA  KATO-AIR  K	KANAF-ARKIA AIRLINES LTD.	ISRAEL	-	KIZ
KARSAS STATE UNIVERSITY (MANHATTAN, KS)  KARIBU AIRWAYS COMPANY  UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA  KARIBU AIRWAYS COMPANY  KARLOG AIR CHARTER APS  DENMARK  KARLOG AIR CHARTER APS  TUNISIA  KARTHAGO KAJ  KARTIKA GIRLINES  INDONESIA  KARTHAGO KAJ  KARTIKA AIRLINES  INDONESIA  KARTIKA KARLOG  KAJ  KATAVIA  KATAVIA  KATAVIA  KATAVIA  KATAVIA  KATAVIA  KATO-AIR  K		ISRAEL	KANFEY HAEMEK	KHE
KARIBU AIRWAYS COMPANY  TANZANIA  KARLOG AIR CHARTER APS  DENMARK  KARLOG KLG KARTHAGO AIRLINES  TUNISIA  KARTHAGO KAI KATAVIA KATOAIR KATOAIR KATOAIR KATOAIR KATOAIR KATOAIR KATOAIR KATOAIR KAYMINVODY MVD KAVOURAS, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MN)  LUNITED STATES  - XKA KAZAGROS AVIA KAZAGROS AVIA KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAZAVIA KAZAVIAVIA KAJANAVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAZAVIA KAZAVIASHON KAZAKHSTAN KAZAVIASHON KAZAKHSTAN KAZAVIASHON KAZAN PLANT OF HELICOPTERS RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAMA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAKAMA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAKAMA KAZAKHSTAN KALININGRAD AIR KNI KEENAIR KINI KEENAIR KINI KEENAIR KINI KEENAIR KINI KEENAIR KINI KEENAIR KINI KELIXAR KELIXAR KELIXAR KELIXAR KELIXAR KELIXAR KELIXAR KELIXAR KELIXAR KENDELL AIRABOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA) UNITED STATES KENMORE KENN BOREK AIR THA KENN BOREK AIR KBA KENN BOREK AIR KENN BOREK AIR KENN BOREK KENN BOREK KE		UNITED STATES		KSU
KARLOG AIR CHARTER APS DENMARK KARLOG KLG KARTHAGO AIRLINES TUNISIA KARTHAGO KAJ KARTIKA AIRLINES INDONESIA KARTIKA KARTIKA KAT KAT KATA TRANSPORTATION CO. LTD SUDAN KATATIKA AIRLINES SUDAN KATATIKA AIRLINES NORWAY KATEKAVIA KIV KATEKAVIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION KATEKAVIA KAT KAVOURAS, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MN) UNITED STATES - KAZAKISTAN KAZARISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAVIA KAZAKISTAN KELIX KIL KELIX KIL KIL		UNITED REPUBLIC OF	KARIBU AIR	
KARTHAGO AIRLINES  INDONESIA KARTIKA K				
KARTHAGO AIRLINES  INDONESIA KARTIKA K	KARLOG AIR CHARTER APS	DENMARK	KARLOG	KLG
KATTIKA AIRLINES  KATA TRANSPORTATION CO. LTD  SUDAN  KATAVIA  KATE KAVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KATEKAVIA  KATO-AIR  KATU-AIR  KATO-AIR  KATO-AIR  KATO-AIR  KATO-AIR  KATCO-AIR  KATO-AIR  KATO-AIR  KATO-AIR  KATO-AIR  KATCO-AIR  KATO-AIR  KATCO-AIR  KATCO-AIR  KATCO-AIR  KATCO-AIR  KATTO-AIR  KA		TUNISIA	KARTHAGO	
KATA TRANSPORTATION CO. LTD  KATEKAVIA  KATEKAVIA  KATEKAVIA  KATEKAVIA  KATEKAVIA  KATEKAVIA  KATEKAVIA  KATEKAVIA  KATEKAVIA  KATO-AIR  KATO AIRLINE AS  NORWAY  KATO-AIR  KATO-AIR  KAT  KAVINVODY AVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  AIR MINVODY  MVD  MVD  MVD  MVD  MVD  MVD  MVD  M				
KATEKAVIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION KATEKAVIA KTK KATO AIRLINE AS NORWAY RATO-AIR KAT KATO AIRLINE AS NORWAY RATO-AIR KAT KAVMINVODYAVIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR MINVODY MVD KAVOURAS, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MN) UNITED STATES - XKA KAZ AGROS AVIA KAZ AKHISTAN ANTOL KRN KAZ AIR WEST KAZ AKHISTAN ANTOL KRN KAZ AIR WEST KAZ AKHISTAN KAZWEST KAW KAZAN AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAVIA KAO AFTER S.P. GORBUNOV, AIRCOMPANY KAZAN AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAVIA KAO AFTER S.P. GORBUNOV, AIRCOMPANY KAZAN PLANT OF HELICOPTERS RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAMA KPH KAZAVIA KAZAVIA KAZAKHISTAN SPAKAZ KZS KD AVIA, OJSC RUSSIAN FEDERATION KALININGRAD AIR KNI KEENAIR CHARTER LTD UNITED KINGDOM KEENAIR JFK KELIX AIR NIGERIA KELIX KLX KELNER AIRWAYS LTD, V. CANADA KELNER FKL KELOWAN FLIGHTCRAFT AIR CHARTER LTD. CANADA FLIGHTCRAFT KFA KENMORE AIR HARBOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA) UNITED STATES KENMORE AIR HARBOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA) UNITED STATES KENN BOREK AIR LTD. CANADA BOREK AIR USA KENN BOREK AIR LTD. CANADA BOREK AIR KEN KENN BOREK AIR LTD. CANADA BOREK AIR KEN KENN BOREK AIR LTD. CANADA BOREK AIR KBA KENN ALTON LIMITED CANADA BOREK AIR KBA KENN BOREK AIR CHORDON LIMITE				
KATO AIRLINE AS KAVMINVODYAVIA RAVMINVODYAVIA RAVOURAS, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MN) UNITED STATES - XKA KAZ AGROS AVIA KAZ AGROS AVIA KAZ AGROS AVIA KAZ AK BEST KAZAKISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZWEST KAW KAZAN AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZANION CARROLLINES RAZARISTAN KAZAVIA KAZANION CARROLLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAMA KAYALIAN KAZAVIA KAO AFTER S.P. GORBUNOV, AIRCOMPANY  KAZANION CHELICOPTERS RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAMA KPH KAZAVIA KAZAVIASPAS				
KAVMINVODYAVIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION RAVOURAS, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MN) UNITED STATES - XKA KAZ ARGOS AVIA KAZ ARGOS AVIA KAZAKHSTAN KAZ ARGOS AVIA KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAKISTAN KAZAVIA KAZAN AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAVIA KAZAN AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAVIA KAZAVIA KAZAVIA KAZAVIA KAZAVIA KAZAVIA KAZAKHSTAN KAKAIR KAZAKHSTAN KAKAIR KKA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN KEENAIR KEENAIR KEENAIR KEENAIR KEINAR KEENAIR KEENAIR KII KEELA KEENAIR KEENAIR KEENAIR KEENAIR KEINAR KENMORE KENMORE KENMORE KENAIR KAH KENYA KOOTPINT FITP KEYSTONE ARIS SERVICES LITD. CANADA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KOOTPINT FITP KEYSTONE ARIS SERVICES LITD. CANADA KENYA KHORS KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES KHORICATION WHITED KHARIOV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIN-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIN-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIN-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIN-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIN-AVIA KHORIN-AVIA KHORIN-AVIA KHORIN-AVIA KHORIN-AVIA KAZAKHSTAN KAZAKHS				
KAVOURAS, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MN)  KAZ AGROS AVIA  KAZ AGROS AVIA  KAZ AGROS AVIA  KAZ AGROS AVIA  KAZ AR WEST  KAZ AKHSTAN  KAZAKHSTAN  KAZAKHSTAN  KAZAKHSTAN  KAZAKHSTAN  KAZAVIA  KAZAN AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED  AFTER S.P.GORBUNOV, AIRCOMPANY  KAZAN PLANT OF HELICOPTERS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KAMA  KPH  KAZAVIA  KAZAKHSTAN  KAZAKHSTAN  KAZAKHSTAN  KALININGRAD AIR  KNI  KEEINAR CHARTER LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  KEENAIR  JFK  KELIX  KILX  KELIX  KILX  KELIX  KELIX  KILITES  KENAIR  KENA				
KAZAKHSTAN   ANTOL   KRN				
KAZ AIR WEST KAZAN AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED AFTER S.P. GORBUNOV, AIRCOMPANY  KAZAN PLANT OF HELICOPTERS RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAVIA KAZAVIA KAZAVIA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN KAKAKIR KKA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN KAKAKIR KKA KAZAVIA, OJSC RUSSIAN FEDERATION KEENAIR KELIX GLIX KELIX KELIX GLIX KELIX K			ANTOL	
KAZAN AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED AFTER S.P.GORBUNOV, AIRCOMPANY KAZAN PLANT OF HELICOPTERS RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAMA KPH KAZAVIA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN KAKAIR KKA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN KAKAIR KKA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN SPAKAZ KZS KAZAKHSTAN KAKAIR KKA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN SPAKAZ KZS KAZAKHSTAN KAKAIR KKA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN SPAKAZ KZS KZS KAZAKHSTAN SPAKAZ KZS KZS KAZAKHSTAN KALINIGRAD AIR KII KELIX IR KELIX KLX KLX KELNER AIRWAYS LTD, V. CANADA KELNER OF HELICOPTERS KELIX IR KENDELL IN KENDEL IN KENDELL IN KELIX KEL				
AFTER S.P.GORBUNOV, AIRCOMPANY  KAZAN PLANT OF HELICOPTERS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KAMA  KAPA  KAZAVIAN  KAZAKHSTAN  KAKAIR  KAZAVIASPAS  KAZAKHSTAN  KAZAKHSTAN  KAZAKHSTAN  KAKAIR  KAZAVIASPAS  KAZAKHSTAN  KAZAKHSTAN  KAKAIR  KAZAVIASPAS  KAZAKHSTAN  KAZAKHSTAN  SPAKAZ  KZS  KD AVIA, OJSC  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KALININGRAD AIR  KNI  WINTED KINGDOM  KEENAIR  JFK  KELIX AIR  NIGERIA  KELIX  KLX  KELNAR  KELIX  KLX  KELOWAN FLIGHTCRAFT AIR CHARTER LTD.  CANADA  KELNER  KENDELL AIRLINES (AUST) PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA  KENDELL AIRLINES (AUST) PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA  KENDORE AIR HARBOR, INC. (KEMMORE, WA)  WINTED STATES  KEMMORE  KENN BOREK AIR LTD.  CANADA  BOREK AIR  KBA  KENT AVIATION LIMITED  CANADA  BOREK AIR  KAH  KENYA  KENYA  KENYA  KENYA  KENYA  KENYA  KENYA  KENYA  KENYA  KEYIS  KEYAIR  KEY LIME  LYM  KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO)  UNITED STATES  KEY AIR  KEY LIME  LYM  KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD  UNITED STATES  KEY LIME  LYM  KEY STONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  KEARAHSTAN  KEYSTONE  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  KEYSTONE  KEYSTONE  KEYSTONE  KERYSTONE  KERYST				
RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KAMA   KPH				
KAZAVIA KAZAVIASPAS KAZAKHSTAN KEDAJAS KAZAKHSTAN KELONAN KEDAJAS KAZAKHSTAN KALININGRAD AIR KNI KEENAIR KELONAN KEENAIR KELIX ILIX KELIX AIR NIGERIA KELIX KENDAL KENDEL  KENDEL  KENDEL  KENDEL  KENDEL  KENDEL  KENDEL  KENDEL  KENDEL  KENDORE  KENDORE  KENDORE  KENDORE  KENNORE  KENNORE  KENNORE  KENYA KEVIS KAZAKHSTAN KEVIS KOA KEVIS KAZAKHSTAN KEVIS KOA KEVIS KOA KEVIS KEY AIR KEY KEY LIME LYM KEY LIME LYM KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD UNITED STATES KEY LIME LYM KEY STONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA) UNITED STATES KEY LIME LYM KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEYSTONE KENNORIO KENDAT KENDAT KENDAT KENDAT KENDAT KENDAT		RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KAMA	KPH
KAZAVIASPAS KD AVIA, OJSC RUSSIAN FEDERATION KALININGRAD AIR KNI KEENAIR CHARTER LTD UNITED KINGDOM KEENAIR JFK KELIX AIR NIGERIA KELIX KELNER AIRWAYS LTD, V. CANADA KELNER KELOWNA FLIGHTCRAFT AIR CHARTER LTD AUSTRALIA KENOBEL L IRLINES (AUST) PTY LTD AUSTRALIA KENOBEL AIRLINES (AUST) PTY LTD AUSTRALIA KENN BOREK AIR LTD. CANADA KENN BOREK AIR LTD. CANADA BOREK AIR KENYA KENYA AIRWAYS LTD. KENYA KENYA AIRWAYS LTD. KENYA KENYA AIRWAYS LTD. KENYA KEYIS KAZAKHSTAN KEVIS KAZAKHSTAN KEVIS KAZAKHSTAN KEVIS KAZAKHSTAN KEVIS KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO) UNITED STATES KEY LIME KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO) UNITED STATES KEY LIME KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO) UNITED STATES KEY LIME KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA) KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA) KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEEL KHALIFA AIRWAYS KHARROV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  KHO PHOTROS AIR LINES  KHP KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  KEPUBLIC OF)				
KD AVIA, OJSC  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KEENAIR CHARTER LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  KEENAIR  JFK  KELIX AIR  NIGERIA  KELIX  KENAE  KENDEL  KENAEL  KENAEL  KENAEL  KENDEL  KENDEL  KENAEL  KENDELL  KENAEL  KENMORE  KENAEL  KENA			SPAKAZ	KZS
KEENAIR CHARTER LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  KEENAIR  KELIX AIR  NIGERIA  KELIX  KELX  KENTET  KENDELL  KDA  KENDELL  KDA  KENDELL  KDA  KENDELL  KENDELL  KENDORE  KENMORE  KEN  KENDORE  KENMORE  KEN  KENDORE  KEYAIR  KEVIS  KVS  KEYAIR  KEVIS  KEYAIR  KEY  KEY LIME  LYM  KEY LIME  LYM  KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  UNITED STATES  FOOTPRINT  FTP  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  KEYSTONE  KEYELDR  KEYSTONE  KEYELDR  KEYETONE  KEE  KHALIFA AIR  KEY  KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY  UKRAINE  WEST-KHARKOV  WKH  KHAZAR  KHR  KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  KHORIV-AVIA  KHOR  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  KHP  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  KHP  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  REPUBLIC OF)		RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KALININGRAD AIR	KNI
KELNER AIRWAYS LTD, V.  KELOWNA FLIGHTCRAFT AIR CHARTER LTD.  KELOWNA FLIGHTCRAFT AIR CHARTER LTD.  KENDELL AIRLINES (AUST) PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA  KENDELL & KENDELL  KENMORE AIR HARBOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA)  KENN BOREK AIR LTD.  CANADA  BOREK AIR  KENN BOREK AIR LTD.  CANADA  KENYA  KENYA BOREK AIR  KENYA  KENYA BOREK AIR  KENYA KENYA  KENYA KENYA  KENYA  KENYA  KEYIS  KAZAKHSTAN  KEVIS  KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)  KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO)  UNITED STATES  KEY LIME  KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD  KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  KHALIFA AIR KEY  KHALIFA AIR KHALIFA AIR  KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE  KHORISHANIC  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)				
KELOWNA FLIGHTCRAFT AIR CHARTER LTD.  KENDELL AIRLINES (AUST) PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA  KENDELL MENDER AIR HARBOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA)  KENMORE AIR HARBOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA)  KENN BOREK AIR LTD.  CANADA  BOREK AIR  KENT AVIATION LIMITED  CANADA  BOREK AIR  KENYA  KEVIS  KAZAKHSTAN  KEVIS  KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)  KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO)  UNITED STATES  KEY LIME  KEY JUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD  KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  KHALIFA AIR WAYS  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY  KHAZAR  KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE  KHORE  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  KEN DIGHTCRAFT  KENDAL  KENDELL  KEND	KELIX AIR	NIGERIA	KELIX	KLX
KENDELL AIRLINES (AUST) PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA KENMORE AIR HARBOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA) UNITED STATES KENMORE KENN BOREK AIR LTD. CANADA BOREK AIR KBA KENT AVIATION LIMITED CANADA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KEVIS KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) UNITED STATES KEY AIR KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO) UNITED STATES KEY LIME KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD UNITED STATES KEY LIME KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA) UNITED STATES KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEYSTONE KHALIFA AIRWAYS ALGERIA KHALIFA AIR KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  KENADA KHALIFA AIR KHORIV-OFINIT K	KELNER AIRWAYS LTD, V.	CANADA	KELNER	FKL
KENDELL AIRLINES (AUST) PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA KENMORE AIR HARBOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA) UNITED STATES KENMORE KENN BOREK AIR LTD. CANADA BOREK AIR KBA KENT AVIATION LIMITED CANADA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KENYA KEVIS KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) UNITED STATES KEY AIR KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO) UNITED STATES KEY LIME KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD UNITED STATES KEY LIME KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA) UNITED STATES KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEYSTONE KHALIFA AIRWAYS ALGERIA KHALIFA AIR KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  KENADA KHALIFA AIR KHORIV-OFINIT K	KELOWNA FLIGHTCRAFT AIR CHARTER LTD.	CANADA	FLIGHTCRAFT	KFA
KENMORE AIR HARBOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA)  KENN BOREK AIR LTD.  CANADA  BOREK AIR  KBA  KENT AVIATION LIMITED  CANADA  KENYA  KEYAIR  KEYAIN  KEYAIR  KEYAIR  KEYAIR  KEYAIN  KEYAIR  KEYAIR  KEYAIR  KEYAIR		AUSTRALIA		KDA
KENN BOREK AIR LTD.  CANADA  BOREK AIR  KBA  KENT AVIATION LIMITED  CANADA  DEKAIR  KAH  KENYA AIRWAYS LTD.  KENYA  KENYA  KEVIS  KAZAKHSTAN  KEVIS  KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)  WITED STATES  KEY AIR  KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO)  UNITED STATES  KEY LIME  KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO)  WITED STATES  KEY LIME  LYM  KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  FLYPAST  KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  WITED STATES  FOOTPRINT  FTP  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  KEYSTONE  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  ALGERIA  KHALIFA AIR  KHALIFA AIR  KHAZAR  KHAZAR  TURKMENISTAN  KHAZAR  KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE  WEST-KHARKOV  KHORS AIRCOMPANY  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)		UNITED STATES	KENMORE	KEN
KENYA AIRWAYS LTD.  KENYA KEVIS  KAZAKHSTAN KEVIS  KYS  KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) UNITED STATES KEY AIR KEY AIR KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO) UNITED STATES KEY LIME LYM KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD UNITED KINGDOM FLYPAST  KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA) UNITED STATES FOOTPRINT FTP KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEYSTONE KEE KHALIFA AIRWAYS ALGERIA KHALIFA AIR KYS KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY UKRAINE WEST-KHARKOV WKH KHOZAR KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA KHORS KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)				
KENYA AIRWAYS LTD.  KENYA KEVIS  KAZAKHSTAN KEVIS  KYS  KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) UNITED STATES KEY AIR KEY AIR KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO) UNITED STATES KEY LIME LYM KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD UNITED KINGDOM FLYPAST  KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA) UNITED STATES FOOTPRINT FTP KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEYSTONE KEE KHALIFA AIRWAYS ALGERIA KHALIFA AIR KYS KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY UKRAINE WEST-KHARKOV WKH KHOZAR KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA KHORS KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)		CANADA		KAH
KEVIS KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) UNITED STATES KEY AIR KEY KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO) UNITED STATES KEY LIME LYM KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD UNITED KINGDOM FLYPAST KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA) UNITED STATES FOOTPRINT FTP KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA KEYSTONE KEE KHALIFA AIRWAYS ALGERIA KHALIFA AIR KZW KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY UKRAINE WEST-KHARKOV WKH KHAZAR KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORIV-AVIA KHORS KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	KENYA AIRWAYS LTD.		KENYA	KQA
KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)  KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO)  UNITED STATES  KEY LIME  LYM  KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD  KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  KEYSTONE  KEE  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  ALGERIA  KHALIFA AIR  KZW  KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY  KHAZAR  KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  KHORS AIRCOMPANY  UKRAINE  KHORS AIRCOMPANY  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  KEY LIME  LYM  KEY  LYM  KEY LIME  LYM  KEY  LYM  KEY  LYM  KEY  LYM  KEY  LYM  KEY  LYM  KEY  LIME  LYM  LYM  LYM  LYM  LYM  LYM  LYM  L	KEVIS	KAZAKHSTAN	KEVIS	
KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD  KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  KEYSTONE  KHALIFA AIR KEYSTONE  KHALIFA AIR KZW  KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY  KHAZAR  TURKMENISTAN  KHAZAR  KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  KHORIV-AVIA  KHORS AIRCOMPANY  WEST-KHARKOV  WKH  KHORIV-AVIA  KHORIV-AVIA  KHORIV-AVIA  KHORS  KHORS AIRCOMPANY  KHORS  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)	KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)		KEY AIR	
KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  KEYSTONE  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  ALGERIA  KHALIFA AIR  KHALIFA AIR  KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY  KHAZAR  TURKMENISTAN  KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  KHORS AIRCOMPANY  UKRAINE  KHORS AIRCOMPANY  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  REPOBLIC OF				LYM
KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  KEYSTONE  KHALIFA AIRWAYS  ALGERIA  KHALIFA AIR  KHALIFA AIR  KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY  KHAZAR  TURKMENISTAN  KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  KHORS AIRCOMPANY  UKRAINE  KHORS AIRCOMPANY  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC  REPUBLIC OF)  REPOBLIC OF		UNITED KINGDOM	FLYPAST	
KHALIFA AIRWAYS KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY UKRAINE WEST-KHARKOV WKH KHAZAR TURKMENISTAN KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORS AIRCOMPANY UKRAINE AIRCOMPANY KHORS KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF) KHALIFA AIR KEW KHALIFA AIR KEW KHALIFA AIR KEW KHAZAR KHAZAR KHR KHAZAR KHR KHORIV-AVIA KHORIV-AVIA KRV KHORIV-AVIA KRV KHORS KHORS KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES REPUBLIC OF)				
KHALIFA AIRWAYS KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY UKRAINE WEST-KHARKOV WKH KHAZAR TURKMENISTAN KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE KHORS AIRCOMPANY UKRAINE AIRCOMPANY KHORS KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF) KHALIFA AIR KEW KHALIFA AIR KEW KHALIFA AIR KEW KHAZAR KHAZAR KHR KHAZAR KHR KHORIV-AVIA KHORIV-AVIA KRV KHORIV-AVIA KRV KHORS KHORS KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES REPUBLIC OF)	KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.		KEYSTONE	KEE
KHAZARTURKMENISTANKHAZARKHRKHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISEUKRAINEKHORIV-AVIAKRVKHORS AIRCOMPANYUKRAINEAIRCOMPANYKHOKHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINESIRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)PHOTROS AIR KHP	KHALIFA AIRWAYS		KHALIFA AIR	KZW
KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE       UKRAINE       KHORIV-AVIA       KRV         KHORS AIRCOMPANY       UKRAINE       AIRCOMPANY       KHO         KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES       IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)       PHOTROS AIR KHP	KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY		WEST-KHARKOV	WKH
KHORS AIRCOMPANY  UKRAINE  AIRCOMPANY KHORS  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES  IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  KHO				KHR
KHORS AIRCOMPANY  UKRAINE AIRCOMPANY KHORS  KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  KHO		UKRAINE	KHORIV-AVIA	KRV
KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES IRAN (ISLAMIC PHOTROS AIR KHP REPUBLIC OF)	KHORS AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE		KHO
REPUBLIC OF)				
	KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	PHOTROS AIR	KHP
KHYBER AFGHAN AIRLINES AFGHANISTAN KHYBER KHY		REPUBLIC OF)		
	KHYBER AFGHAN AIRLINES	AFGHANISTAN	KHYBER	KHY

KIRBS TURK HAVA YOLLARI LTD.  TURKEY  ARKIBRIS  KYY  ARKIBRIS  KYY  ARKIBRIS  KYY  KIRD ANJATION PLANT  UKRANDE  AVIATION PLANT  UKRANDE  KING KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING  KING	Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
KING AVIATION PLANT  KING AVIATION PLANT  KING AVIATION  KING FISHER AIR SERVICES (SAN JUAN, PR)  UNITED STATES  SEA BREEZE  BEZ  KINGFISHER AIR SERVICES  KINGFISHER AIR SERVICES  KINGFISHER AIR LINES LID  NDIA  KINGFISHER  KINGKONA AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES  (KINGMAN AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES  (KINGMAN AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES  (KINGMOR AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  KINGMOOR  LINESTON AURA SERVICES  CANADA  KINGDOM  KINGMOOR  LINESTON AIR SERVICES  CANADA  KINGDOM  KINLOSS  KIN  KINNARPS  SWEDEN  KINNARPS  KINDES  KINDARPS  KINDARPS  KINGDOM  KINLOSS  KIN  KINSHASA AIRWAYS SPRL  DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC  OF THE CONGO  AIRWAYS  KISHAIR  RAN (SLAMIC  KISHAIR  RAN (SLAMIC  KISHAIR  KITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)  UNITED STATES  AIR KITTYHAWK  KINGTITHANATONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ)  UNITED STATES  KIN AIR  KIM TINTERATIONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ)  UNITED STATES  KIN AIR  KIL KIL  KIL MELICOPTER NV.  SETHERLANDS  KLM  KIL  KIL KIL  KIL MIN TITTS STATES  KIP  KINGHT AIR  KING  KINGHT AIR  KINGHT	KIBRIS TURK HAVA YOLLARI LTD.	TURKEY	AIRKIBRIS	KYV
KING AVIATION KINGFISHER AIR SERVICES (SAN JUAN, PP) UNITED STATES SEA BREEZE BIZ KINGFISHER AIR LINES LTD  KINGAL KINGFISHER KER KINGAMAN AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES (INGIGNAM, AZ) KINGAMAN AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES (INGIGNAM, AZ) KINGAMAN AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES (INGIGNAM, AZ) KINGAMAN AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES (INGIGNAM, AZ) KINGAMON AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES (INGIGNAM, AZ) KINGAMON AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES (INGIGNAM, AZ) KINGAMON AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES (INGIGNAM, AZ) KINGAMON AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES KINGAMON AVIATION, INC. DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES KINGAMON AIR SERVICES  CANADA KINGSTON AIR KINGSTON				
INDISHIER AIR SERVICES (SAN JUAN, PR)		UNITED KINGDOM		
INDIA   KINGFISHER   KFR   KINGMAN AVAITION, INC DIB/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES   GOLD PAC   GPA (KINGMAN, AZ)   UNITED STATES   GOLD PAC   GPA (KINGMAN, AZ)   UNITED KINGDOM   KINGMOOR   LINGMOOR AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   KINGMOOR   LINGMOOR   KINGMOOR   LINGMOOR   KINGMOOR   LINGMOOR   KINGMOOR   LINGMOOR   KINGMOOR   LINGMOOR   KINGMOOR   K				
KINGMAN AVIATION, INC. D/B/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES   UNITED STATES   GOLD PAC   GPA				
KINGMAN AZ)				
KINGMOOR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM KINGSTOM AIR SERVICES CANADA KINGSTOM AIR SERVICES CANADA KINGSTOM AIR KAS KINLOSS FTU UNITED KINGDOM KINLOSS KIN KINNARPS KIP BEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC KINSHASA AIRWAYS SPRL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO AIRWAYS KIROV AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION VATAKA-AVIA KTA KISH AIR KISH AIR KISH AIR KISH AIR KIROW AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION VATAKA-AVIA KTA KISH AIR KIROW AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION VATAKA-AVIA KTA KISH AIR KIROW AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION VATAKA-AVIA KTA KISH AIR KIROW AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION KISHAIR RIK RITYHAWK AIRCARGO, INC, (DALLAS-FT, WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES AIR KITTYHAWK KISH KISHAIR RIK KISHAIR RIK KISHAIR RIK RISHAIR RISHAIR RIK RISHAIR RISHAIR RIK RISHAIR				
KINLOSS TU  UNITED KINGDOM KINLOSS KIN KINNARPS SWEDEN KINNARPS KIP KINNARPS KINNARPS KIP KINNARPS KIP KINNARPS KINNARPS KIP KINNARPS KIP KINNARPS KIP KINNARPS KIP KINNARPS KIP KINNARPS KINNARPS KINNARPS KINNARAN KIR KINSAA KINA KISH AIR RAN (ISLAMIC KISHAIR RAN) KISLAMIC KISHAIR KISHAIR KISHAIR KISHAIR KITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES KINNAR KINAR KINIAR KINAR KINAR KINIAR KINAR KINAR KINARATEN KINARAR KINAR KINARATEN KINARAR KIN		UNITED KINGDOM	KINGMOOR	1
KINLOSS FTU KINSARPS SWEDEN KINNARPS KIP KINSHASA AIRWAYS SPRL  DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC AIRWAYS KIROY AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION VYATKA-AVIA KTA KISH AIR RAN (ISLAMIC KISHARR KITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES AIR KITTYHAWK KITY HAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES AIR KITTYHAWK KITH HAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES AIR KITTYHAWK KIROY SIT AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES AIR KITTYHAWK KIKI KITYHAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES AIR KITTYHAWK KIKI KITYHAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES AIR KITTYHAWK KIKI KITYHAWK KIROY SIT AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES AIR KITYHAWK KIKI KIKI CITYOPPER BV NETHERLANDS KIWA IRR KIA KIM COVAL DUTCH AIRLINES NETHERLANDS KIM HELL KIM KNIGHTAR ITD CANADA KNIGHTAR KNIGHTAR KNIGHTHAWK KAIR EXPRESS LTD. CANADA KNIGHTAR KNIGHTHAWK KEXPRESS (REVERE, MA) UNITED STATES RIZZ KIKX KNIGHTAWK KNIGHTAWK KIROY SIT AIRWAYS KNIGHT LINER KNIGHTAWK KNIGHT FLIGHT KNX KNIGHTAWK KNIGHT FLIGHT KNX KNIGHTAWK KNIGHT AIRLINES NIGERIA KNIGHT-LINER KOBO-COD-96 KFT HUNGARY AUTOPILEX KOB KODA ONATATION, NIC. DB/A AVIATION CHARTER UNITED STATES COMMET KOM ACTIVITY NETHERLANDS COMMET KOM				
KINSARPS KINSHASA AIRWAYS SPRL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC KINSHASA A KINSHASA KINSHASA KINSHASA KINSHASA KINSHASA AIRWAYS KIROV AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RAWAYS KIROV AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RAWAYS KIROV AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION VYATKA-AVIA KTA REPUBLIC OP) KISHAIR RITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES AIR KITTYHAWK KISHAIR KITTY HAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES CARGO HAWK KIC KIWI INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ) UNITED STATES CARGO HAWK KIC KIWI INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ) KIC KIM HELICOPTER N.V. NETHERLANDS CITY KIL KLM ROYAL DUTCH ARLINES NETHERLANDS KILM HELI KLM KINGHT AIR LTD. CANADA KNIGHT AIR LITD. CANADA KNIGHT AIR LITE AIR LITE KNA KNIGHT AIR LITE AIR LITE KNA KNIGHT AIR LITE AIR COMMANDA KNIGHT AIR LITE COMMANDA KNIGHT AIR LITE CANADA KNIGHT AIR LITE CARGO KNIGHT AIR LITE CARGO KNIGHT AIR CARGO KNIGHT AIR				
KINSHASA AIRWAYS SPRL  OF THE CONGO  AIRWAYS  KIROV AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  VYATKA-AVIA  KTA  KISH AIR  RIAN (ISLAMIC  KISHAIR  RIAN  KISHAIR  RIAN  KISHAIR  RIAN  RIAN (ISLAMIC  KISHAIR  RIAN  KISHAIR  RIAN  RIAN  KISHAIR  KISHAIR				
OF THE CONGO   AIRWAYS				
KIROV AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION VYATKA-AVIA KTA KISH AIR  RAN (ISLAMIC KISHAIR  RAN (ISLAMIC KISHAIR  REPUBLIC OF)  KITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES AIR KITTYHAWK KHA KITTY HAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX) UNITED STATES CARGO HAWK KHC KIWI INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ) UNITED STATES KIWI AIR KIA KLM CITYHOPPER BY NETHERLANDS CITY KLC KLM HELICOPTER N.V. NETHERLANDS KLM KIMICH AIR LINES NETHERLANDS KLM KIMICH AIR LINES KLM CITYHOPPER BY NETHERLANDS KLM KNIGHT AIR LINE KLM CANADA KNIGHTAR KNIGHT AIR LINE KNIGHT AIR KNIGHT				
KISH AIR  REPUBLIC OF)  KITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)  UNITED STATES  CARGO HAWK  KHA  KITTY HAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)  UNITED STATES  CARGO HAWK  KHA  KITTY HAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)  UNITED STATES  CARGO HAWK  KHA  KITTY HAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)  UNITED STATES  KIWI AIR  KIM AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ)  NETHERLANDS  CITY  KLC  KLM HELICOPTER NV.  KLM	KIROV AIR ENTERPRISE			KTA
REPUBLIC OF)   KITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)	KISH AIR			
KITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)				
KITTY HAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)  KIWI INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ)  KIWI INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ)  KIWI INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ)  NETHERLANDS  CITY  KLC  KLM HELICOPTER N.V.  NETHERLANDS  KLM HELI  KLM KIM KLM KLM KLM  KNIGHT AIR LITD.  CANADA  KNIGHTAIR  KNIGHTAIR  KNA  KNIGHTAIR  KNA  KNIGHTAIR  KNA  KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS LTD.  CANADA  KNIGHTFIGHT  KNX  KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)  UNITED STATES  RIZZ  KHX  KNIGHTS AIRLINES LTD  NIGERIA  KNIGHT-LINER  KGBO-COOP -9 6 KFT  HUNGARY  AUTOFLEX  KOBO-COOP -9 6 KFT  HUNGARY  KODA INTERNATIONAL LTD  NIGERIA  KODA AIR  OYE  KOKOMO AVIATION, INC. DIB/A AVIATION CHARTER  SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)  KOM ACTIVITY  NETHERLANDS  KOMACTIVITY  NETHERLANDS  KOMIAVIA KMA  KOMINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMIAVIA KMA  KOMINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMACANA RIL LINES CO, LTD.  REPUBLIC OF KOREA  KOREAN AIR LINES CO, LTD.  REPUBLIC OF KOREA  KOREAN AIR LINES CO, LTD.  REPUBLIC OF KOREA  KORSAN AIR LINES CO, LTD.  KORMAN AIR LINES CO, LTD.  KRESIAN FEDERATION  KOMACANARY  KOMSONOL SK-CO, LTD.  REPUBLIC OF KOREA  KOREAN AIR LINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMACANARY  KOMSONOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMACANARY  KOMSONOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMACANARY  KOMSONOS  KOYAA AIR  KNG  KOSONARY  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMACANARY  KOMSONOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMACANARY  KOMACANARY  KASNOJARSKY AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMACANARY  KOMACANARY  KURCANARY  KURCANARY  KURCANARY  KREMENCHUK FERRES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMACANARY  KURCANARY  KUR	KITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT, WORTH, TX)		AIR KITTYHAWK	KHA
KIWI INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ)  KLM CITYHOPPER BV  KLM HELLCOPTER N.V.  NETHERLANDS  KLM HELL KLH  KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES  NETHERLANDS  KLM HELL KLH  KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES  NETHERLANDS  KLM HELL KLH  KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES  KNIGHT AIR LTD.  CANADA  KNIGHT RI LTD.  CANADA  KNIGHT FLIGHT  KNX  KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS LTD.  CANADA  KNIGHT FLIGHT  KNX  KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)  UNITED STATES  RIZZ  KHX  KNIGHT SAIRLINES LTD  NIGERIA  KNIGHT-LINER  KGT  KOBO-COOP - 96 KFT  HUNGARY  AUTOFLEX  KOB  KODA INTERNATIONAL LTD  KOKOMO AVIATION, INC. DIB/A AVIATION CHARTER  UNITED STATES  CIRCLE CITY  CKL  SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)  KOM ACTIVITY  NETHERLANDS  COMJET  KOM  KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMISTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMSONS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMSAS AIR  SERBIA  KOREANAIR  KAL  KOSMAS AIR  SERBIA  KOSMAS CARGO  KMG  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOREANAIR  KAL  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOSMOS  KOSMAS  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOREANAIR  KAL  KOSMOS  KOSMAS RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOREANAIR  KAL  KOSMOS  KOSMAS RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOREANAIR  KAL  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOREANAIR  KAL  KOSMOS  KOSMAS  KOSMOS  KOSMAS  KOSMOS  KOSMAS  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KRASNOJARSKY  KIC  AIR  KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE  UKRAINE  KREMENCHUK  KRASNOJARSKY  KIC  AIR  KREMENCHUK  KRASNOJARSKY  KIC  KARA  KUMAIT  KAL  KUMAIT  KUMAIT  KUMAIT  KU				
KLM CITYHOPPER BV   NETHERLANDS   CITY   KLC				_
KLM HELICOPTER N.V.   NETHERLANDS   KLM HELI   KLH   KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES   NETHERLANDS   KLM   KLM   KNIGHT AIR LTD.   CANADA   KNIGHTAIR   KNA   KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS LTD.   CANADA   KNIGHTAIR   KNA   KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)   UNITED STATES   RIZZ   KHX   KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)   UNITED STATES   RIZZ   KHX   KNIGHTS AIRLINES LTD   NIGERIA   KNIGHT-LINER   KGT   KOBO-COOP - 96 KFT   HUNGARY   AUTOFLEX   KOB   KODA NITERNATIONAL LTD   NIGERIA   KODA AIR   OYE   KOKOMO AVIATION, INC. D/B/A AVIATION CHARTER   UNITED STATES   CIRCLE CITY   CKL   SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)   NETHERLANDS   COMJET   KOM   KOM ACTIVITY   NETHERLANDS   COMJET   KOM   KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KOMIAVIA   KMA   KOMIINTERNAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KOMINTER   KMV   KOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KOMAPO   KNM   KOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.   REPUBLIC OF KOREA   KOREANAIR   KAL   KOSMAS AIR   SERBIA   KOSMAS CARGO   KMG   KOSMOS   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KOSMOS   KSM   KOSOVAAIR   SERBIA   KOSMAS CARGO   KMG   KOSMOS   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KOSMOS   KSM   KOSOVAAIR   SERBIA   KOSOVA   KOS   KOSOVAAIR   SERBIA   KOSOVA   KOS   KOSAVAIR   SERBIA   KOSOVA   KOS   KOVAR AIR   CZECH REPUBLIC   WOKAIR   WOK   KRASNOJARSKY AIRLINES   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KRASNOJARSKY   KJC   AIR   KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE   UKRAINE   AVIAMONTAG   KRG   KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD   UKRAINE   AVIAMONTAG   KRG   KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD   UKRAINE   KREMENCHUK   KFC   KRIMAVIAMONTAG   UKRAINE   CRIMER AIR   KYM   KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   OPTIC   OPC   KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE   UKRAINE   CRIMER AIR   KYM   KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   OPTIC   OPC   KUBAN AIRLINES   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   AIR KUBAN   KIL   KURZEMES AVIO LTD   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   AIR KUBAN   KIL   KURZEMES AVIO LTD   KUSAIN FEDERATION   AIR KUBAN   KIL   KURZEMES AVIO LTD   KUSAIN FEDERATION   AIR KUBAN   KIL   KURZEMES AVIO LTD   KARONTAGE   KWEN   KUSU				
KLM OYAL DUTCH AIRLINES    NETHERLANDS   KLM   KLM     KNIGHT AIR LTD.   CANADA   KNIGHTAIR   KNA     KNIGHT AIR LTD.   CANADA   KNIGHTAIR   KNA     KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS LTD.   CANADA   KNIGHT FLIGHT   KNX     KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)   UNITED STATES   RIZZ   KHX     KNIGHT SAIRLINES LTD   NIGERIA   KNIGHT-LINER   KGT     KOBO-COOP - 96 KPT   HUNGARY   AUTOFLEX   KOB     KODA INTERNATIONAL LTD   NIGERIA   KODA AIR   OYE     KOKOMO AVIATION, INC. D/B/A AVIATION CHARTER   UNITED STATES   CIRCLE CITY   CKL     SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)     KOM ACTIVITY   NETHERLANDS   COMJET   KOM     KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KOMIAVIA   KMA     KOMINITERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KOMIINTER   KMV     KOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KOARAPO   KNM     KOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.   REPUBLIC OF KOREA   KOSEANAIR   KAL     KOSMOS   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KOSMOS   KSM     KOSMOS   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   KRASNOJARSKY   KJC     KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE   UKRAINE   KREMENCHUK   KFC     KRIMAVIAMONTAG   UKRAINE   KREMENCHUK   KFC     KRIMAVIAMONTAG   UKRAINE   KROONK   KRO     KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD   UKRAINE   KROONK   KRO     KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE   UKRAINE   CRIMEA AIR   KYM     KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD   UNITED KINDDOM   OPTIC   OPC     KUBAN AIRLINES   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   - KZA     KUSSIAN FEDERATION   - KROONK   KROONK   KROONK   KROONK				
KNIGHT AIR LTD.  CANADA KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS LTD. CANADA KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS LTD. CANADA KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVERE, MA) UNITED STATES RIZZ KHX KNIGHTS AIRLINES LTD NIGERIA KOBO-COOP -96 KFT HUNGARY KOBO-COOP -96 KFT HUNGARY KOBO AUNTEN AUTOFLEX KOB KODA INTERNATIONAL LTD NIGERIA KODA AIR OYE KOKOMO AVIATION, INC. D/B/A AVIATION CHARTER SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)  KOM ACTIVITY NETHERLANDS COMJET KOM KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION KOMIAVIA KOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION KORADA AIR KOSMAS AIR REPUBLIC OF KOREA KOSMAS AIR SERBIA KOSMAS AIR SERBIA KOSMAS AIR SERBIA KOSMAS CARGO KMG KOSMOS RUSSIAN FEDERATION KOSMOS KSM KOSOVAAIR SERBIA KOSMOS RUSSIAN FEDERATION KOSMOS KSM KOSOVAAIR SERBIA KOSMOS RUSSIAN FEDERATION KOSMOS KSM KOSOVA AIR CZECH REPUBLIC WOKAIR WOK KRASNOJARSKY AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION RASNOJARSKY KJC AIR KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE UKRAINE KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD UNITED KINGDOM OPTIC OPC KRIMAVIAMONTAG KRG KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD UNITED KINGDOM OPTIC OPC KUBAN AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION				
KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS LTD.  KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)  UNITED STATES  RIZZ  KHX  KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)  UNITED STATES  RIZZ  KHX  KNIGHTS AIRLINES LTD  NIGERIA  KNIGHT-LINER  KGT  KOBO-COOP - 96 KFT  HUNGARY  AUTOFLEX  KOB  KODA AIR  OYE  KOKOMO AVIATION, INC. D/B/A AVIATION CHARTER  UNITED STATES  CIRCLE CITY  CKL  SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)  KOM ACTIVITY  NETHERLANDS  KOMI AVIA  KOMI AVIA  KOMI AVIA  KOMI AVIA  KOMINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMEAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.  REPUBLIC OF KOREA  KOSMAS AIR  KOSMAS AIR  SERBIA  KOSMAS CARGO  KMG  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOSMOS  KOSMAS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  KOSMAS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOSMOS  KOSMAS  KOSMAS  KOSMOS  KOSMAS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOSMOS  KOSMAS  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KRASNOJARSKY  KIC  AIR  KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE  UKRAINE  KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE  UKRAINE  KREMENCHUK  KREMENCHUK  KFC  KRIMAVIAMONTAG  KROONK  KRO  KROONK  KRO  KROONK  KRO  KRO			KNIGHTAIR	
KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)  KNIGHTS AIRLINES LTD  NIGERIA  KNIGHTS AIRLINES LTD  NIGERIA  KNIGHT-LINER  KGT  KOBO-COOP - 96 KFT  HUNGARY  AUTOFLEX  KOB  KODA INTERNATIONAL LTD  NIGERIA  KODA AIR  OYE  KOKOMO AVIATION, INC. D/B/A AVIATION CHARTER  SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)  KOMACTIVITY  NETHERLANDS  KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  KOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.  REPUBLIC OF KOREA  KOSMAS AIR  KOSMAS AIR  SERBIA  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  KOSMOS  KOVAR AIR  CZECH REPUBLIC  WOKAIR  WOK  KRASNOJARSKY AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KORSHONS  KOSMOS  KOSMO				
KNIGHTS AIRLINES LTD				
KOBO-COOP - 96 KFT				
KODA INTERNATIONAL LTD				
KOKOMO AVIATION, INC. D/B/A AVIATION CHARTER  SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)  KOM ACTIVITY  NETHERLANDS  COMJET  KOM  KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMINTER KMV  KOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOMINTER  KOMUNITER  KOMUNITER  KOMUNITER  KOMINTER  KOMINTER  KOMINTER  KOMINTER  KOMINTER  KOMINTER  KOMINTER  KMV  KOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOAAPO  KNAAPO  KNAAPO  KNAAPO  KNAAPO  KNAAPO  KOSMAS AIR  SERBIA  KOSMAS CARGO  KOSMOS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KOSMOS  KOSOVAAIR  SERBIA  KOSOVA				
SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)  KOM ACTIVITY  NETHERLANDS COMJET KOM KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION KOMIAVIA KOMIINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY RUSSIAN FEDERATION KOMINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY RUSSIAN FEDERATION KOMINTER KMW KOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION KOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD. REPUBLIC OF KOREA KOSMAS AIR SERBIA KOSMAS CARGO KMG KOSMOS RUSSIAN FEDERATION KOSMOS KOSOVAAIR SERBIA CZECH REPUBLIC WOKAIR WOK KRASNOJARSKY AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION KRASNOJARSKY KOSOVA KOS KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOS KOSOVA KOSOVA KOS KOSOVA KOMAS CARGO KOMAS KOMAS KOMITER KOMITED		UNITED STATES	CIRCLE CITY	CKL
KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISERUSSIAN FEDERATIONKOMI AVIAKMAKOMINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANYRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKOMIINTERKMVKOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISERUSSIAN FEDERATIONKNAAPOKNMKOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.REPUBLIC OF KOREAKOREANAIRKALKOSMAS AIRSERBIAKOSMAS CARGOKMGKOSMOSRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKOSMOSKSMKOSOVAAIRSERBIAKOSOVAKOSKOVAR AIRCZECH REPUBLICWOKAIRWOKKRASNOJARSKY AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKRASNOJARSKYKJCKREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGEUKRAINEKREMENCHUKKFCKRIMAVIAMONTAGUKRAINEAVIAMONTAGKRGKROONK, AIR AGENCY LTDUKRAINEKROONKKROKRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINEUKRAINECRIMEA AIRKYMKRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTDUNITED KINGDOMOPTICOPCKUBAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR KUBANKIILKUZZEMES AVIO LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR KUBANKIILKUZZEMES AVIO LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR KUBANKIILKUSTBEVAKNINGENSWEDENSWECOASTKBVKUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATIONKUWAITKUWAITIKACKUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.TURKEYKUZU CARGOKZUKVADRO AERO LTDKYRGYZSTANPEGASOQVRKWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTERSOUTH AFRICAKWENAKWN				
KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISERUSSIAN FEDERATIONKOMI AVIAKMAKOMINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANYRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKOMIINTERKMVKOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISERUSSIAN FEDERATIONKNAAPOKNMKOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.REPUBLIC OF KOREAKOREANAIRKALKOSMAS AIRSERBIAKOSMAS CARGOKMGKOSMOSRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKOSMOSKSMKOSOVAAIRSERBIAKOSOVAKOSKOVAR AIRCZECH REPUBLICWOKAIRWOKKRASNOJARSKY AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKRASNOJARSKYKJCKREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGEUKRAINEKREMENCHUKKFCKRIMAVIAMONTAGUKRAINEAVIAMONTAGKRGKROONK, AIR AGENCY LTDUKRAINEKROONKKROKRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINEUKRAINECRIMEA AIRKYMKRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTDUNITED KINGDOMOPTICOPCKUBAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR KUBANKIILKUZZEMES AVIO LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR KUBANKIILKUZZEMES AVIO LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR KUBANKIILKUSTBEVAKNINGENSWEDENSWECOASTKBVKUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATIONKUWAITKUWAITIKACKUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.TURKEYKUZU CARGOKZUKVADRO AERO LTDKYRGYZSTANPEGASOQVRKWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTERSOUTH AFRICAKWENAKWN	KOM ACTIVITY	NETHERLANDS	COMJET	KOM
KOMIINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANYRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKOMIINTERKMVKOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISERUSSIAN FEDERATIONKNAAPOKNMKOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.REPUBLIC OF KOREAKOREANAIRKALKOSMAS AIRSERBIAKOSMAS CARGOKMGKOSMOSRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKOSMOSKSMKOSOVAAIRSERBIAKOSOVAKOSKOVAR AIRCZECH REPUBLICWOKAIRWOKKRASNOJARSKY AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKRASNOJARSKYKJCKREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGEUKRAINEKREMENCHUKKFCKRIMAVIAMONTAGUKRAINEAVIAMONTAGKRGKROONK, AIR AGENCY LTDUKRAINEKROONKKROKRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINEUKRAINECRIMEA AIRKYMKRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTDUNITED KINGDOMOPTICOPCKUBAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATION-KZAKUSZIAN FEDERATION-KZAKUSTBEVAKNINGENSWEDENSWECOASTKBVKUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATIONKUWAITKUWAITIKACKUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.TURKEYKUZU CARGOKZUKVADRO AERO LTDKYRGYZSTANPEGASOQVRKWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTERSOUTH AFRICAKWENAKWN		RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KOMI AVIA	
KOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISERUSSIAN FEDERATIONKNAAPOKNMKOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.REPUBLIC OF KOREAKOREANAIRKALKOSMAS AIRSERBIAKOSMAS CARGOKMGKOSMOSRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKOSMOSKSMKOSOVAAIRSERBIAKOSOVAKOSKOVAR AIRCZECH REPUBLICWOKAIRWOKKRASNOJARSKY AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKRASNOJARSKYKJCKREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGEUKRAINEKREMENCHUKKFCKRIMAVIAMONTAGUKRAINEAVIAMONTAGKRGKROONK, AIR AGENCY LTDUKRAINEKROONKKROKRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINEUKRAINECRIMEA AIRKYMKYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTDUNITED KINGDOMOPTICOPCKUBAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR KUBANKIILKURZEMES AVIO LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-KZAKUSTBEVAKNINGENSWEDENSWECOASTKBVKUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATIONKUWAITKUWAITIKACKUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.TURKEYKUZU CARGOKZUKVADRO AERO LTDKYRGYZSTANPEGASOQVRKWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTERSOUTH AFRICAKWENAKWENA		RUSSIAN FEDERATION		KMV
KOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.  REPUBLIC OF KOREA KOSMAS AIR KOSMAS AIR KOSMOS RUSSIAN FEDERATION KOSMOS KOSOVA KOSOVAAIR KOVAR AIR KOSANS KOSOVAAIR KOSOVA KOSOMOS KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOMOS KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOVA KOSOMOS KOSOVA KOSOMOS KOSOVA KOSOMOS KOSOVA KOSOMOS KOSOVA KOSOMOS KOSOVA KOSOMOS K		RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KNAAPO	KNM
KOSMAS AIRSERBIAKOSMAS CARGOKMGKOSMOSRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKOSMOSKSMKOSOVAAIRSERBIAKOSOVAKOSKOVAR AIRCZECH REPUBLICWOKAIRWOKKRASNOJARSKY AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONKRASNOJARSKYKJCAIRKREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGEUKRAINEKREMENCHUKKFCKRIMAVIAMONTAGUKRAINEAVIAMONTAGKRGKROONK, AIR AGENCY LTDUKRAINEKROONKKROKRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINEUKRAINECRIMEA AIRKYMKRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTDUNITED KINGDOMOPTICOPCKUBAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR KUBANKILKUZZEMES AVIO LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-KZAKUSTBEVAKNINGENSWEDENSWECOASTKBVKUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATIONKUWAITKUWAITIKACKUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.TURKEYKUZU CARGOKZUKVADRO AERO LTDKYRGYZSTANPEGASOQVRKWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTERSOUTH AFRICAKWENAKWN	KOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	KOREANAIR	KAL
KOSOVAAIR  KOVAR AIR  CZECH REPUBLIC  WOKAIR  WOK  KRASNOJARSKY AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KRASNOJARSKY  AIR  KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE  KRIMAVIAMONTAG  KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD  KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE  KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD  KUBAN AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KUBAN AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KURZEMES AVIO LTD  KURZEMES AVIO LTD  KUSSIAN FEDERATION  KUSSIAN FEDERATION  KUSSIAN FEDERATION  KUSSIAN FEDERATION  KUSTBEVAKNINGEN  KUSTBEVAKNINGEN  KUWAIT  KUWAITI  KUWAITI  KAC  KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.  KVRGYZSTAN  KYRGYZSTAN  PEGASO  QVR  KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER	KOSMAS AIR	SERBIA	KOSMAS CARGO	KMG
KOVAR AIR  KRASNOJARSKY AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KRASNOJARSKY KJC  AIR  KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE  KRIMAVIAMONTAG  KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD  KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE  KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD  KUBAN AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KUBAN AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KUBAN AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KURZEMES AVIO LTD  KUSTBEVAKNINGEN  KUSTBEVAKNINGEN  KUWAIT KUWAITI  KUWAITI  KUWAITI  KUWAITI  KAC  KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.  KYRGYZSTAN  KYRGYZSTAN  PEGASO  QVR  KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER	KOSMOS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KOSMOS	KSM
KRASNOJARSKY AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KRASNOJARSKY KJC  AIR  KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE  UKRAINE  KREMENCHUK  KREMENCHUK  KREMENCHUK  KFC  KRIMAVIAMONTAG  KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD  UKRAINE  KROONK  KROONK  KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE  KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  OPTIC  OPC  KUBAN AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KURZEMES AVIO LTD  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KURZEMES AVIO LTD  KUSTBEVAKNINGEN  KUSTBEVAKNINGEN  KUWAIT  KUWAIT  KUWAIT  KUWAITI  KUWAITI  KAC  KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.  TURKEY  KVADRO AERO LTD  KYRGYZSTAN  PEGASO  QVR  KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER	KOSOVAAIR	SERBIA	KOSOVA	KOS
KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE  UKRAINE  KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE  UKRAINE  KREMENCHUK  KFC  KRIMAVIAMONTAG  UKRAINE  KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD  UKRAINE  KROONK  KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE  KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  OPTIC  OPC  KUBAN AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KURZEMES AVIO LTD  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KURZEMES AVIO LTD  KUSTBEVAKNINGEN  KUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATION  KUWAIT  KUWAIT  KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.  TURKEY  KVADRO AERO LTD  KYRGYZSTAN  PEGASO  QVR  KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER	KOVAR AIR		WOKAIR	WOK
KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE  KRIMAVIAMONTAG  UKRAINE  AVIAMONTAG  KRG  KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD  UKRAINE  KROONK  KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE  KRYMETEL AIR CHARTER LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  OPTIC  OPC  KUBAN AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KURZEMES AVIO LTD  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KUSTBEVAKNINGEN  KUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATION  KUWAIT  KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.  KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.  KYROYZSTAN  KYROYZSTAN  PEGASO  QVR  KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER	KRASNOJARSKY AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KRASNOJARSKY	KJC
KRIMAVIAMONTAG UKRAINE AVIAMONTAG KRG KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD UKRAINE KROONK KRO KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE UKRAINE CRIMEA AIR KYM KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD UNITED KINGDOM OPTIC OPC KUBAN AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR KUBAN KIL KURZEMES AVIO LTD RUSSIAN FEDERATION - KZA KUSTBEVAKNINGEN SWEDEN SWECOAST KBV KUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATION KUWAIT KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S. TURKEY KUZU CARGO KZU KVADRO AERO LTD KYRGYZSTAN PEGASO QVR KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER SOUTH AFRICA KWENA			AIR	
KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD  UKRAINE  KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  CRIMEA AIR  KYM  KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  OPTIC  OPC  KUBAN AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  AIR KUBAN  KIL  KURZEMES AVIO LTD  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  KUSTBEVAKNINGEN  SWEDEN  SWECOAST  KUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATION  KUWAIT  KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.  TURKEY  KVADRO AERO LTD  KYRGYZSTAN  PEGASO  QVR  KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER	KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE	UKRAINE	KREMENCHUK	KFC
KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE  KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD  UNITED KINGDOM OPTIC OPC KUBAN AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR KUBAN KURZEMES AVIO LTD RUSSIAN FEDERATION KUSTBEVAKNINGEN SWECOAST KUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATION KUWAIT KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S. TURKEY KVADRO AERO LTD KYRGYZSTAN FEGASO VYR KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER	KRIMAVIAMONTAG	UKRAINE	AVIAMONTAG	KRG
KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD  UNITED KINGDOM OPTIC OPC KUBAN AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR KUBAN KIL KURZEMES AVIO LTD RUSSIAN FEDERATION - KUSTBEVAKNINGEN SWEDEN SWECOAST KBV KUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATION KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S. TURKEY KVZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S. KYRGYZSTAN FEGASO VYR KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER SOUTH AFRICA KWENA KWN	KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD	UKRAINE	KROONK	KRO
KUBAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR KUBANKILKURZEMES AVIO LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-KZAKUSTBEVAKNINGENSWEDENSWECOASTKBVKUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATIONKUWAITKUWAITIKACKUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.TURKEYKUZU CARGOKZUKVADRO AERO LTDKYRGYZSTANPEGASOQVRKWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTERSOUTH AFRICAKWENAKWN	KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE	UKRAINE	CRIMEA AIR	KYM
KURZEMES AVIO LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-KZAKUSTBEVAKNINGENSWEDENSWECOASTKBVKUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATIONKUWAITKUWAITIKACKUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.TURKEYKUZU CARGOKZUKVADRO AERO LTDKYRGYZSTANPEGASOQVRKWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTERSOUTH AFRICAKWENAKWN		UNITED KINGDOM		
KURZEMES AVIO LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-KZAKUSTBEVAKNINGENSWEDENSWECOASTKBVKUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATIONKUWAITKUWAITIKACKUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.TURKEYKUZU CARGOKZUKVADRO AERO LTDKYRGYZSTANPEGASOQVRKWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTERSOUTH AFRICAKWENAKWN	KUBAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AIR KUBAN	KIL
KUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATION     KUWAIT     KUWAITI     KAC       KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.     TURKEY     KUZU CARGO     KZU       KVADRO AERO LTD     KYRGYZSTAN     PEGASO     QVR       KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER     SOUTH AFRICA     KWENA     KWN	KURZEMES AVIO LTD			
KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.     TURKEY     KUZU CARGO     KZU       KVADRO AERO LTD     KYRGYZSTAN     PEGASO     QVR       KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER     SOUTH AFRICA     KWENA     KWN	KUSTBEVAKNINGEN	SWEDEN	SWECOAST	KBV
KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.     TURKEY     KUZU CARGO     KZU       KVADRO AERO LTD     KYRGYZSTAN     PEGASO     QVR       KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER     SOUTH AFRICA     KWENA     KWN			KUWAITI	_
KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER SOUTH AFRICA KWENA KWN		TURKEY	KUZU CARGO	KZU
KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER SOUTH AFRICA KWENA KWN				
	KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	KWENA	KWN
KYRGYZ AIRWAYS KYRGYZSTAN BERMET KGZ	,			
KYRGYZ GENERAL AVIATION KYRGYZSTAN KEMIN KGB				_
KYRGYZ TRANS AVIA KYRGYZSTAN DINARA KTC	KYRGYZ TRANS AVIA			
KYRGYZSTAN AIRLINES/NATIONAL AIRLINE KYRGYZSTAN KYRGYZ KGA	KYRGYZSTAN AIRLINES/NATIONAL AIRLINE	KYRGYZSTAN	KYRGYZ	KGA

L

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
L A B FLYING SERVICE (HAINES, AK)	UNITED STATES	LAB	LAB
L A HELICOPTER, INC. (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	STAR SHIP	LAH
L R AIRLINES LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	LADY RACINE	LRB
L T E INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS S.A.	SPAIN	FUN JET	LTE

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
L&L FLYGBILDTEKNIK AB	SWEDEN	PHOTOFLIGHT	PHO
L'EXPRESS, INC. (KENNER, LA)	UNITED STATES	LEX	LEX
L-3 COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL AVIATION LLC (NEWPORT NEWS, VA)	UNITED STATES	FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL	FNT
L. T. AIR CARGO	TUNISIA	TAIRCARGO	
L.C. BUSRE E.I.R.L.	PERU	BUSRE	LCB
L.J. ASSOCIATES D/B/A L J AVIATION (LATROBE, PA)	UNITED STATES	ELJAY	LJY
LA COSTENA, S.A.	NICARAGUA	LACOSTENA	
LA RONGE AVIATION SERVICES LTD LA VALENCIANA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	CANADA MEXICO	AIR SASK TAXIVALENCIANA	ASK LVT
LABCORP, INC. (BURLINGTON, NC)	UNITED STATES	SKYLAB	SKQ
LABORES AEREAS COMPANIA LTDA. (TAXI AEREO)	ECUADOR	TAXIAEREO	
LABRADOR AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	LAB AIR	LAL
LAGUN AIR S.L.	SPAIN	-	JEV
LAKE HAVASU AIR SERVICE (LAKE HAVASU CITY, AZ)	UNITED STATES	HAVASU	HCA
LAKELAND AVIATION (RICE LAKE, WI)  LAKER AIRWAYS (BAHAMAS) LTD. (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	LAKELAND LAKER BAHAMAS	LKL LBH
LAKER AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	LAKER	LKR
LAKESIDE NI LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LAKESIDE	
LAM - LINHAS AEREAS DE MOCAMBIQUE	MOZAMBIQUE	MOZAMBIQUE	LAM
LAMRA LTD	SUDAN	LAMAIR	LMR
LAN CARGO S.A. LAN PERU S.A.	CHILE PERU	LAN CARGO LANPERU	LCO LPE
LANDSFLUG EHF	ICELAND	ISLANDIA	ISL
LANEAS AEREAS TRANS COSTA RICA S.A.	COSTA RICA	TICOS	TCR
LANGTRY FLYING GROUP LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PROFLIGHT	PAP
LANZA AIR, S.L.	SPAIN	AEROLANZA	LZA
LANZAROTE AEROCARGO	SPAIN	BARAKA	LZT
LAO AIR COMPANY	LAO PEOPLE'S	LAVIE	LLL
LAO AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC LAO PEOPLE'S	LAO	LAO
LAO AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	LAO	LAU
LAO CAPRICORN AIR CO., LTD	LAO PEOPLE'S	NAKLAO	LKA
Zito et a facota (facota et a facota et a	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	THE PLANTS	212.1
LAOAG INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	PHILIPPINES	LAOAG AIR	LPN
LAREDO AIR (LAREDO, TX)	UNITED STATES	LAREDO AIR	LRD
LASTP-LINHAS AEREAS DE S. TOME E PRINCIPE (SAO TOME	SAO TOME AND	LASTP	OTN
AND PRINCIPE AIRLINES)  LAT (LIGNES AERIENNES DU TCHAD)	PRINCIPE CHAD	LATCHAD	LKD
LAT (LIGNES AERIENNES DO TCHAD)  LATCHARTER	LATVIA	LATCHARTER	LTC
LATVIAN AIR FORCE	LATVIA	LATVIAN	LAF
		AIRFORCE	
LAUDA AIR	AUSTRIA	LAUDA AIR	LDA
LAUDA AIR ITALY	ITALY	LAUDA ITALY	LDI
LAUGHLIN EXPRESS (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	LAUGHLIN	LEP
LAUS	CROATIA	EXPRESS LAUS AIR	LSU
LAWRENCE AVIATION, INC. (LAWRENCE, KS)	UNITED STATES	LAWRENCE	LAR
LAYANG-LAYANG AEROSPACE SDN. BHD.	MALAYSIA	LAYANG	LAY
LEASE-A-PLANE INTERNATIONAL (NORTHBROOK, IL)	UNITED STATES	LEASE-A-PLANE	LPL
LEBANESE AIR TRANSPORT	LEBANON	LAT	LAQ
LEBANESE AIR TRANSPORT (CHARTER) CO. S.A.L. LEBANON AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT CORP. (WEST LEBANON,	LEBANON	LEBANESE AIR	LAT
LEBANON AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT CORP. (WEST LEBANON, NH)	UNITED STATES	LADCO-AIR	LAD
LEBAP	TURKMENISTAN	LEBAP	LEB
LECONTE AIRLINES (WRANGELL, AK)	UNITED STATES	LECONTE	LCA
LEEMING FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	JAVELIN	LEE
LEEWARD ISLANDS AIR TRANSPORT (1974) LTD.	ANTIGUA AND	LIAT	LIA
LEGEND AID DIEG DIG (DALLAG 777)	BARBUDA	T ECEMBARY	1.05
LEGEND AIRLINES, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED KINGDOM	LEGENDARY	LGD
LEICESTER AERO CLUB LIMITED  LEISURE AIR (WINSTON-SALEM, NC)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	LESTER LEISURE WORLD	LWD
LENTINI AVIATION, INC. (PONTIAC, MI)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	LENTINI	LEN
LEO-AIR CC	SOUTH AFRICA	LEO CHARTER	LOR
LEONESA DE AVIACION S.L.	SPAIN	LEONAVIA	LEL
LET'S FLY S.R.O.	CZECH REPUBLIC	LETS FLY	LTF
LEUCHARS	UNITED KINGDOM	LEUCHARS	LCS
LGW-LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT WALTER MBH, DORTMUND	GERMANY	WALTER	LGW

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
LIBYAN AIRWAYS	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	LIBYAN AIRWAYS	LYW
LIBYAN ARAB COMPANY FOR AIR CARGO	LIBYAN ARAB	LIBAC	LCR
LID AIR AB	JAMAHIRIYA SWEDEN	_	LIQ
LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	CONGOLAISE	LCG
LIGNES MAURITANIENNES AIR EXPRESS	MAURITANIA	LIMAIR EXPRESS	LME
LIGNES NATIONALES AERIENNES - LINACONGO	CONGO	LINACONGO	GCB
LINCOLN AIRLINES LINCOLN, NE AIR NATIONAL GUARD (LINCOLN, NE)	AUSTRALIA LINUTED STATES	-	LRT GDO
LINCOLN, NE AIR NATIONAL GUARD (LINCOLN, NE) LIND LIMITED	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	LIND	GDQ
LINDQUIST INVESTMENT CO., LTD. D/B/A SUNWEST AVIATION (OGDEN, UT)	UNITED STATES	SUNNY WEST	SWS
LINDSAY AVIATION, INC. (CHEEKTOWAGA, NY)	UNITED STATES	LINDSAY AIR	LSY
LINEA AEREA COSTA NORTE S.A.	CHILE	COSTA NORTE	NOT
LINEA AEREA DE FUMIG. AGUAS NEGRAS S.A.	CHILE	AGUAS NEGRAS	NEG
LINEA AEREA DE SERVICIO EJECUTIVO REGIONAL, C.A.	VENEZUELA	LASER	LER
LINEA AEREA MEXICANA DE CARGA, S.A. DE C.V. LINEA AEREA NACIONAL (LANSA)	MEXICO DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	LINEA DECARGA INTERNACIONAL	LMC LSA
LINEA AEREA NACIONAL (LANSA)  LINEA AEREA NACIONAL DE CHILE (LAN)	CHILE	LAN	LSA
LINEA AEREA SAPSA CHILE S.A.	CHILE	SAPSA	LNP
LINEA DE AEROSERVICIOS S.A.	CHILE	+	LSE
LINEA TURISTICA AEREOTUY LTA, C.A.	VENEZUELA	AEREOTUY	TUY
LINEAR AIR	UNITED STATES	HARPOON	HPN
LINEAS AEREAS ALAIRE, S.L.	SPAIN	AEROALAIRE	ALR
LINEAS AEREAS ALLEGRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALLEGRO	GRO
LINEAS AEREAS AZTECA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS AZTECA	LCD
LINEAS AEREAS CANEDO (LAC)	BOLIVIA	CANEDO	LCN
LINEAS AEREAS COMERCIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS	LCM
LINEAS AEREAS COSTARRICENSES, S.A. (LACSA)	COSTA RICA	COMERCIALES LACSA	LRC
LINEAS AEREAS COSTARRICENSES, S.A. (LACSA)  LINEAS AEREAS DE NAVEGACION DOMINICANA, S.A. (LAN	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	LACSA	LNC
DOMINICANA)	DOMINICAL RELIGIBLE	Linterna	Live
LINEAS AEREAS DEL ESTADO	ARGENTINA	LADE	LDE
LINEAS AEREAS DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HUMAYA	UMA
LINEAS AEREAS DEL MAYAB, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS MAYAB	MYV
LINEAS AEREAS EJECUTIVAS DE DURANGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS DURANGO	EDD
LINEAS AEREAS FEDERALES S.A. LINEAS AEREAS MONARCA, S.A. DE C.V.	ARGENTINA MEXICO	FEDERALES LINEAS MONARCA	FED LMN
LINEAS AEREAS MONARCA, S.A. DE C.V.  LINEAS AEREAS NACIONALES (LANSA)	ECUADOR	LANSA	LNS
LINEAS AEREAS PRIVADAS ARGENTINAS	ARGENTINA	LAPA	LPR
LINEAS AEREAS SAN JOSE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS JOSE	LIJ
LINEAS AEREAS SURAMERICANAS LTDA.	COLOMBIA	SURAMERICANO	LAU
LINEX	CENTRAL AFRICAN	LECA	LEC
	REPUBLIC		1
LINHAS AEREAS SANTOMENSES	SAO TOME AND	SANTOMENSES	SMS
LINK AIRWAYS OF AUSTRALIA	PRINCIPE		LAW
LINK AIRWAYS OF AUSTRALIA LINTON-ON-OUSE FTU	AUSTRALIA UNITED KINGDOM	LINTON ON OUSE	LAW
LINTON-ON-OUSE FTO LION AIR SERVICES INC (CAYMAN ISLANDS)	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	WORLDGATE	WGT
LION MENTARI AIRLINES	INDONESIA	LION INTER	LNI
LIONS-AIR AG	SWITZERLAND	LIONSAIR	LEU
LITHUANIAN AIR FORCE SAFETY DEPARTMENT	LITHUANIA	LITHUANIAN AIRFORCE	LYF
LITHUANIAN AIRLINES	LITHUANIA	LITHUANIA AIR	LIL
LITTLE RED AIR SERVICE	CANADA	LITTLE RED	LRA
LIVINGSTON S.P.A.	ITALY	LIVINGSTON	LVG
LLOYD AEREO BOLIVIANO, S.A. LNAIR AIR SERVICES S.L.	BOLIVIA SPAIN	LLOYDAEREO ELNAIR	LLB
LOCKHEED AIR TERMINAL, INC. (TAMUNING, GU)	UNITED STATES	ELNAIK -	LNA XLG
LOCKHEED AIR TERMINAL, INC. (TAMONINO, GO)  LOCKHEED AIRCRAFT CORP. (BURBANK, CA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	LOCKHEED	LAC
LOCKHEED DUATS	UNITED STATES	-	XDD
LOCKHEED MARTIN AERONAUTICS (FORT WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	CATBIRD	CBD
LOCKHEED MARTIN AERONAUTICS, CO	UNITED STATES	LIGHTNING	LNG
LOGAN AIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	LOGAN	LOG
LOM PRAHA FLYING SCHOOL	CZECH REPUBLIC	AEROTRAINING	CLV
LOMAS HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LOMAS	LMS

LONDON EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD  LONDON FLIGHT CENTRE (STANSTED) LTD.  LONDON HELICOPTER CENTRES LTD  LONDON HELICOPTER EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE  LONDON HELICOPTER EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE  LONE STAR AIRLINES (FT. WORTH, TX)  LONGTAIL AVIATION LTD  LORRAINE AVIATION  FRANCE  LORRAINE	LCY LNX LOV LHC LSS LGT LRR LSC LOS LOT
LONDON EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD  LONDON FLIGHT CENTRE (STANSTED) LTD.  LONDON HELICOPTER CENTRES LTD  LONDON HELICOPTER EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE  LONDON HELICOPTER EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE  LONE STAR AIRLINES (FT. WORTH, TX)  LONGTAIL AVIATION LTD  LORRAINE AVIATION  FRANCE  LORRAINE	LOV LHC  LSS LGT LRR LSC LOS
LONDON HELICOPTER CENTRES LTD  LONDON HELICOPTER EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE  LONE STAR AIRLINES (FT. WORTH, TX)  LONGTAIL AVIATION LTD  LORRAINE AVIATION  LORRAINE AVIATION  LOS CEDROS AVIACION  UNITED KINGDOM  LONGTAIL  LORRAINE  LORRAI	LHC LSS LGT LRR LSC LOS
LONDON HELICOPTER EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE       UNITED KINGDOM       MEDIVAC          LONE STAR AIRLINES (FT. WORTH, TX)       UNITED STATES       LONE STAR       I         LONGTAIL AVIATION LTD       UNITED KINGDOM       LONGTAIL       I         LORRAINE AVIATION       FRANCE       LORRAINE       I         LOS CEDROS AVIACION       CHILE       CEDROS       I	LSS LGT LRR LSC LOS
LONE STAR AIRLINES (FT. WORTH, TX)UNITED STATESLONE STARILONGTAIL AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOMLONGTAILILORRAINE AVIATIONFRANCELORRAINEILOS CEDROS AVIACIONCHILECEDROSI	LGT LRR LSC LOS
LONE STAR AIRLINES (FT. WORTH, TX)UNITED STATESLONE STARILONGTAIL AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOMLONGTAILILORRAINE AVIATIONFRANCELORRAINEILOS CEDROS AVIACIONCHILECEDROSI	LGT LRR LSC LOS
LONGTAIL AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOMLONGTAILILORRAINE AVIATIONFRANCELORRAINEILOS CEDROS AVIACIONCHILECEDROSI	LGT LRR LSC LOS
LOS CEDROS AVIACION CHILE CEDROS I	LSC
	LOS
LOSSIEMOUTH FTU UNITED KINGDOM LOSSIE I	OT
LOT - POLSKIE LINIE LOTNICZE POLAND POLLOT I	
	ΓAS
LTU BILLA LUFTTRANSPORT UNTERNEHMEN GMBH AUSTRIA BILLA TRANSPORT I	LTO
LTU LUFTTRANSPORT-UNTERNEHMEN GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY LTU I	LTU
	FC
	LTW
LUCKY AIR CO., LTD CHINA LUCKY AIR I	LKE
LUFT CARGO (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA LUGO I	LUT
LUFTHANSA CARGO AG, GERMANY LUFTHANSA C	GEC
CARGO	ļ
LUFTHANSA CITYLINE GMBH GERMANY HANSALINE C	CLH
	LHT
TECHNIK	ļ
LUFTTRANSPORT A/S NORWAY LUFT TRANSPORT I	LTR
	LHS
LUHANSK	
LUKOIL-AVIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION LUKOIL I	LUK
	JNY
	LGL
AERIENNE S.A.	302
	LXA
	LUV
	LFE
	LXO
	LUZ
	LVD
MBH.	. —
	JKW
	LYD
	LCH
	LYC
	SSX
	LYX

 $\mathbf{M}$ 

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
M & N EQUIPMENT, LLC D/B/A M & N AVIATION (CASPER, WY)	UNITED STATES	JONAH	JNH
M G AVIACION S.L.	SPAIN	MAG AVIACION	MGA
M I T AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	MUNCIE	MNC
M.A.C. FOTOGRAFICA	SPAIN	MAC FOTO	MCF
MAC AVIATION, S.L.	SPAIN	MAC AVIATION	MAQ
MAC DAN AVIATION CORPORATION (FAIRFIELD, NJ)	UNITED STATES	MAC DAN	MCN
MACAIR	AUSTRALIA	-	MCK
MACAU EAGLE AVIATION SERVICES LTD	CHINA	JACKPOT	VVM
MACEDONIAN AIRLINES	GREECE	MACAIR	MCS
MACKNIGHT AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	-	MTD
MADINA AIR	LIBYAN ARAB	MADINA AIR	MDH
	JAMAHIRIYA		
MAGADAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MAVIAL	MVL
MAGIC AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SPELLBOUND	
MAGIC BLUE AIRLINES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	MAGIC BLUE	MJB
MAGNA AIR GES.M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	MAGNA AIR	MGR
MAHALO AIR, INC. (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	MAHALO	MLH
MAHAN AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	MAHAN AIR	IRM
	REPUBLIC OF)		

MAHFOOZ AVIATION MAINE AVIATION CORPORATION (PORTLAND, ME) MAKED AND MAINE AVIATION CORPORATION (PORTLAND, ME) MAKA AIR MAKEDONSKI AVIOTRANSPORT-MACEDONIAN AIRLINES THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA  MAKAVIO MAKIN MALAGASY AIRLINES MIL MALAGASY AIRLINES MIL MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA RUSSIAN FEDERATION MALAYIA MALAYSIAN MALEV- HUNGARIAN AIRLINES MIL MALAYIAN AIRLINES HUNGARY MALEV MAH MALI AIR EXPRESS (MAE) MALI AIR EXPRESS (MAE) MALI AIR EXPRESS (MAE) MALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H. AUSTRIA MALI AIRLINES MALI
MALESTIC AIRLINES, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)
MAK AIR
MAKEDONSKI AVIOTRANSPORT-MACEDONIAN AIRLINES  MAKEDONIA  MAKINS LTD  MAKINS LTD  MALAGASY AIRLINES  MADAGASCAR  MALAGASY AIRLINES  MALAGASY AIRLINES  MALAGASY AIRLINES  MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA  MALAYISIA DONA  MALAYISIA AVIATSIA DONA  MALAYISIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  MALAYISIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  MALAYISIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  MALAYISIAN AIRLINES  MALEV - HUNGARY  MALEV  MALAYISIAN AIRLINES  MALI ULTIVERKEREN MALEV  MALI AIRLIAMAYS S.A.  MALI AIRLIAMAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)  MITED STATES  MALIAMAVIA, INC. (ALBANY, NY)  MALIAMA MALI-AIRWAYS  MALAMA MALI-AIRWAYS  MALAMA MALI-AIRWAYS  MALAMA MALI-AIRWAYS  MALMOB AIR TAXI AB  SWEDEN  MALAMA MALTA WINGS  MALTA WINGS CO. LTD  MALTA AIRLIAMA MALTA WINGS  MALTA WINGS CO. LTD  MALTA AIRLIAMAYS  MALTA WINGS CO. LTD  MALTA MALTA WINGS  MANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  BURUNDI  MANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  MALMOBALA AIRLINES TT  INDONESIA  MANDARIN AVIATION  MANAGAIR  MARCOPOLO MAR
MAKINS LTD  MALAGASY AIRLINES  MALAGASY AIRLINES  MALAGASY AIRLINED  MALAWI EXPRESS LIMITED  MALAWI EXPRESS LIMITED  MALAWI MALAWI EXPRESS LIMITED  MALAWI MALAWI EXPRESS LIMITED  MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  AEROKEY  MKK  MALAYSIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  MALAYSIAN MALAYSIAN MALAYSIAN  MALEV MAH  MALI AIR EXPRESS (MAE)  MALI AIR EXPRESS (MAE)  MALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.  MALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.  MALI AIR LIFT  DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC  OF THE CONGO  MALLA AIRLINES  MALLA AIRLINES  MALLA AIRLINES  MALLA AIRLIA MALLARWAYS  MALMO AVIATION AB  SWEDEN  SCANWING  SCW  MALMO AVIATION AB  SWEDEN  LOGIC  LOD  MALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.  MALTA  MALTA CHARTER  MAC  MALTA WINGS CO. LTD  MALTA  MALTA MALTA WINGS  MANDALA AIRLINES PT  INDONESIA  MANDALA MALTA  MALTA WINGS  MANDALA  MANDOLUN MAN  MANO GIVIEE  GIUNEA  MANNON MAN  MANO GIVIEE  MANDALA  MANDOLUN MAN  MANO MANO MANO  MANA  MANO GIVIEE  MANDALA  MANDOLUN MAN  MANO MANO MANO  MANA  MANO MANO MANO  MANA  MANO MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANA  MANO MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO  MANO MANO
MAKINS LTD  MALAGASY AIRLINES  MADAGASCAR  MALAWI EXPRESS LIMITED  MALAWI MALAWI MALAWI MALAWI MALAWI MALAWI MALAWI MALAWI MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA  MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA  MALAYIAN ARILINES SYSTEM  MALAYIAN MALAYIAN MALAWIAN MALAYIAN MALAWIAN MALAYIAN MALAWIAN MALAYIAN MALAWIAN MALAYIAN MALAWIAN MALAYIAN MALAWIAN MALAYIAN MALAYIAN MALAWIAN MALAYIAN MALAWIAN MALAYIAN MALAYIAN MALAYIAN MALAYIAN MALAWIAN
MAKINS LTD         UNITED KINGDOM         MAKIN            MALAGASY AIRLINES         MADAGASCAR         +         MLG           MALAWI EXPRESS LIMITED         MALAWI         MALAWI         MALAWI MALAWI EXPRESS         MALAWI           MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         AEROKEY         MKK           MALAYSIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM         MALAYSIA         MALAYSIAN         MAS           MALEV - HUNGARIA AIRLINES         HUNGARY         MALE         WALEY         MAH           MALI AIR EXPRESS (MAE)         MALI         AVION EXPRESS         VXP           MALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.         AUSTRIA         MALI AIRWAYS         MAE           MALI AIRWAYS, S.A.         MAL         MALI AIRWAYS         MTZ           MALILA AIRLIFT         DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC         MALILA         MLC           OF THE CONGO         OF         THE CONGO         MALLAIRWAYS         MLS           MALMO AVIATION AB         SWEDEN         SCANWING         SCW           MALMO AVIATION AB         SWEDEN         LOGIC         LOD           MALTA WINGS CO. LTD         MALTA         MALTA         MALTA WINGS         MC           MANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS         BURUNDI         MANAF         <
MALAGASY ARLINES         MADAGASCAR         +         MLG           MALAWI EXPRESS LIMITED         MALAWI         MALAWI         MALAWI EXPRESS         MLX           MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         AEROKEY         MKK           MALAYSIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM         MALAYSIA         MALAYSIAN         MAS           MALEV - HUNGARIAN AIRLINES         HUNGARY         MALEV         MAH           MALI AIR EVPRESS (MAE)         MALI         AVION EXPRESS         VXP           MALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.         AUSTRIA         MALI AIRWAYS S.A.         MAL           MALI AIR RUFYS S.A.         MALI         MALI AIRWAYS M.T.         MAL           MALILA AIRLIFT         DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC         MALILA IRWAYS         MLS           MALLA AIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)         UNITED STATES         MALILA HINGAYS         MLS           MALMO AVIATION AB         SWEDEN         SCANWING         SCW           MALMO AVIATION AB         SWEDEN         SCANWING         SCW           MALTA WINGS CO. LTD         MALTA         MALTA CHARTER         MAC           MALTA WINGS CO. LTD         MALTA         MALTA CHARTER         MAC           MANAGIRIR         FRANCE         MANAGIRIR         MRG
MALAWI EXPRESS LIMITED         MALAWI         MALAWI EXPRESS         MLX           MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         AEROKEY         MKK           MALAYSIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM         MALAYSIA         MALAYSIAN         MALEV         MAH           MALIAIR EXPRESS (MAE)         MALI         AVION EXPRESS         VAP           MALI AIR LUFTVERERGE GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.         AUSTRIA         MALI AIREXPRESS         MAE           MALI AIR ULFTVERERGE GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.         AUSTRIA         MALI AIREXPRESS         MAE           MALI AIR WAYS S.A.         MALI         MALI AIRWAYS         MTZ           MALILA AIRLIFT         DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC         MALILA         MLC           OF THE CONGO         MALILA         MALILA         MLC           MALLAIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)         UNITED STATES         MALL-AIRWAYS         MLS           MALMO AVIATION AB         SWEDEN         SCANWING         SCW           MALMO AVIATION AB         SWEDEN         LOGIC         LOD           MALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.         MALTA         MALTA CHARTER         MAC           MALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.         MALTA         MALTA WINGS         MWS           MANAG INTERENATIONAL AIRWAYS         BURUNDI         MANTA
MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA   RUSSIAN FEDERATION AEROKEY   MKK   MALAYSIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM   MALAYSIAN   MALAYSIAN   MALAYSIAN   MALAYSIAN   MALAYSIAN   MALAYSIAN   MALEV   MAH   MALI AIR EXPRESS (MAE)   MALI   AVION EXPRESS   VXP   MALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.   AUSTRIA   MALI AIREXPRESS   MAE   MALI AIRWAYS S.A.   MALI   MALI AIRWAYS   MTZ   MALILARWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)   UNITED STATES   MALLARWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)   UNITED STATES   MALLARWAYS   MLS   MALIDAR
MALAYSIAN AIRLINES SYSTEMMALAYSIAMALAYSIANMASMALEV- HUNGARIAN AIRLINESHUNGARYMALEVMAHMALI AIR LEXPRESS (MAE)MALIAVION EXPRESSXYPMALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.AUSTRIAMALI AIREXPRESSMAEMALI AIRWAYS S.A.MALIMALI AIRWAYSMTZMALILA AIRLIFTDEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGOMALILAMLCMALLA LAIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)UNITED STATESMALL-AIRWAYSMLSMALMO AVIATION ABSWEDENSCANWINGSCWMALMO AVIATION ABSWEDENLOGICLODMALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.MALTAMALTA CHARTERMACMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGSMWSMANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYSBURUNDIMANAFMLBMANAG'AIRFRANCEMANAG'AIRMRGMANDALA AIRLINES PTINDONESIAMANDALAMDLMANDARIN AVIATIONUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANTOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNOR IVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANNOR IVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANNOR IVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANNOR IVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANYARLINES LTD.<
MALI AIR EXPRESS (MAE)       MALI       AVION EXPRESS       VXP         MALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.       AUSTRIA       MALI AIREXPRESS       MAE         MALI AIRWAYS S.A.       MALI       MALI AIRWAYS       MTZ         MALILA AIRLIFT       DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO       MALILA MILLA       MILC         MALMO AVIATION AB       SWEDEN       SCANWING       SCW         MALMO AVIATION AB       SWEDEN       SCANWING       SCW         MALMOE AIR TAXI AB       SWEDEN       LOGIC       LOD         MALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.       MALTA       MALTA CHARTER       MAC         MALTA WINGS CO. LTD       MALTA       MALTA WINGS       MWS         MANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS       BURUNDI       MANAF       MLB         MANAG'AIR       FRANCE       MANAG'AIR       MRG         MANDALA AIRLINES PT       INDONESIA       MANDALA MINTORN          MANDARIN AVIATION       UNITED KINGDOM       HAWTHORN          MANDARIN AVIATION       UNITED KINGDOM       MANHATTAN       MHN         MANHATTAN AIR LIMITED       UNITED KINGDOM       MANHATTAN       MHN         MANHATTAN AIR LIMITED       UNITED KINGDOM       MANHATTAN       MHN <td< td=""></td<>
MALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.AUSTRIAMALI AIREXPRESSMAEMALI AIRWAYS S.A.MALIMALI AIRWAYSMTZMALILA AIRLIFTDEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGOMALILAMLCMALL AIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)UNITED STATESMALL-AIRWAYSMLSMALMO AVIATION ABSWEDENSCANWINGSCWMALMOE AIR TAXI ABSWEDENLOGICLODMALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.MALTAMALTA CHARTERMACMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGSMWSMANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYSBURUNDIMANAFMLBMANAG'AIRFRANCEMANAG'AIRMRGMANDALA AIRLINES PTINDONESIAMANDALAMDLMANDARIN AVIATIONUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDNIGERIAMANGAL AIRNGLMANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTOULINMTOMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTOULINEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANY AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIR
MALI AIRWAYS S.A.MALIMALI AIRWAYSMTZMALILA AIRLIFTDEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGOMALILAMLCMALL AIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)UNITED STATESMALL-AIRWAYSMLSMALMO AVIATION ABSWEDENSCANWINGSCWMALMOE AIR TAXI ABSWEDENLOGICLODMALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.MALTAMALTA CHARTERMACMALTA WINGS CO, LTDMALTAMALTA WINGSMWSMANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYSBURUNDIMANAFMLBMANAG'AIRFRANCEMANAG'AIRMRGMANDALA AIRLINES PTINDONESIAMANDALAMDLMANDARIN AVIATIONUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDNIGERIAMANGAL AIRNGLMANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTUNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPLE AIRMAPLE AIRMAPMAPCH AIR SERVICES LTD.UNITE
MALILA AIRLIFT  DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO  MALL AIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)  UNITED STATES  MALL-AIRWAYS MLS  MALMO AVIATION AB  SWEDEN  SCANWING SCW  MALMOE AIR TAXI AB SWEDEN  LOGIC  LOD  MALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.  MALTA  MALTA  MALTA CHARTER  MAC  MALTA WINGS CO. LTD  MALTA  MALTA  MALTA WINGS  MANAF  MANAF  MANAF  MANAF  MANAF  MANAF  MANAF  MANAGAIR  FRANCE  MANAGAIR  MRG  MANDALA AIRLINES PT  INDONESIA  MANDALA  MANDALA  MANHATTAN  MANIOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  MANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)  MANY AIRLINES LTD.  UNITED KINGDOM  MANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)  MANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)  MANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)  MANNA AIRLINES LTD.  UNITED KINGDOM  MANNION MANNION  MANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)  MITTED KINGDOM  MANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)  MANNION BANNION  MANNION BAN
MALL AIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)  MALL AIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)  MALMO AVIATION AB  MALMOE AIR TAXI AB  MALL AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.  MALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.  MALTA MALTA MALTA CHARTER MAC  MALTA WINGS CO. LTD  MALTA MALTA MALTA WINGS MWS  MANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  MANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  MANAG'AIR  MANAG'AIR  MANAG'AIR  MANAG'AIR  MANDALA AIRLINES PT  INDONESIA  MANDALA MADLA  MANDALA MANDALA MANDALA  MANGAL AIRLINES LTD  NIGERIA  MANGAL AIRLINES LTD  NIGERIA  MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.  MANNAITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.  MANNAIR LTD  MANNAIR LTD  MANNAIR LTD  MANNAIR LTD  MANNAIR LTD  MANNAIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)  MANNAIR LTD  MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT  INDONESIA  MANDALA  MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT  INDONESIA  MANNO RIVER AIRLINES  MANNION  MANNAIR LTD  MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT  INDONESIA  MANTRUST MANNAIR  MANYA MANYA MANYA  MAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBH  AUSTRIA  MARCOPOLO AIRWAYS  MARCOPOLO AIRWAYS  AFGHANISTAN  MARCOPOLO MCP
MALL AIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)UNITED STATESMALL-AIRWAYSMLSMALMO AVIATION ABSWEDENSCANWINGSCWMALMOE AIR TAXI ABSWEDENLOGICLODMALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.MALTAMALTAMALTA CHARTERMACMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGSMWSMANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYSBURUNDIMANAFMLBMANAG'AIRFRANCEMANAG'AIRMRGMANDALA AIRLINES PTINDONESIAMANDALAMDLMANDARIN AVIATIONUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDNIGERIAMANGAL AIRNGLMANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANNIONMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANZ AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANTRUSTMTSMANZ AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANTRUSTMPJMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPIETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCOPOLOMCP
MALMO AVIATION AB  SWEDEN  SCANWING  SCW  MALMOE AIR TAXI AB  SWEDEN  LOGIC  LOD  MALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.  MALTA  MALTA  MALTA CHARTER  MAC  MALTA WINGS CO. LTD  MALTA  MALTA WINGS  MWS  MWS  MANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  BURUNDI  MANAF  MANAG'AIR  MRG  MANDALA AIRLINES PT  INDONESIA  MANDALA  MANDALA  MANDALA  MANDALA  MANDALA  MANGAL AIRLINES LTD  MANAG'AIR  MANGAL AIRLINES LTD  NIGERIA  MANGAL AIR MGL  MANHATTAN AIR LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  MANHATTAN  MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.  CANADA  MANITOULIN MTO  MANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)  MANO RIVER AIRLINES  GUINEA  MANO GUINEE  GIU  MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT  INDONESIA  MANTRUST  MANY  MANY  MAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBH  AUSTRIA  MAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.  UNITED KINGDOM  MANY  MAPLE AIR MANY  MAPLE AIR  MANO MANY  MAPLE AIR  MAPLE AIR  MAD  MARCOPOLO AIRWAYS  AFGHANISTAN  MARCOPOLO  MCP
MALMOE AIR TAXI ABSWEDENLOGICLODMALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.MALTAMALTAMALTA CHARTERMACMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGSMWSMANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYSBURUNDIMANAFMLBMANAG'AIRFRANCEMANAG'AIRMRGMANDALA AIRLINES PTINDONESIAMANDALAMDLMANDARIN AVIATIONUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDNIGERIAMANGAL AIRNGLMANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.MALTAMALTA CHARTERMACMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGSMWSMANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYSBURUNDIMANAFMLBMANAG'AIRFRANCEMANAG'AIRMRGMANDALA AIRLINES PTINDONESIAMANDALAMDLMANDARIN AVIATIONUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDNIGERIAMANGAL AIRNGLMANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGSMWSMANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYSBURUNDIMANAFMLBMANAG'AIRFRANCEMANAG'AIRMRGMANDALA AIRLINES PTINDONESIAMANDALAMDLMANDARIN AVIATIONUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDNIGERIAMANGAL AIRNGLMANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYSBURUNDIMANAFMLBMANAG'AIRFRANCEMANAG'AIRMRGMANDALA AIRLINES PTINDONESIAMANDALAMDLMANDARIN AVIATIONUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDNIGERIAMANGAL AIRNGLMANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANDALA AIRLINES PTINDONESIAMANDALAMDLMANDARIN AVIATIONUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDNIGERIAMANGAL AIRNGLMANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANDARIN AVIATIONUNITED KINGDOMHAWTHORNMANGAL AIRLINES LTDNIGERIAMANGAL AIRNGLMANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANGAL AIRLINES LTDNIGERIAMANGAL AIRNGLMANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANHATTAN AIR LIMITEDUNITED KINGDOMMANHATTANMHNMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTOMANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANN AIR LTDUNITED KINGDOMTEEMOLMNRMANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMANNIONMANMANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANO RIVER AIRLINESGUINEAMANO GUINEEGIUMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTSMANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MANX AIRLINES LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMANXMNXMAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBHAUSTRIAMAPJETMPJMAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMAPLE AIRMADMARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.UNITED KINGDOMMARCHMARMARCOPOLO AIRWAYSAFGHANISTANMARCOPOLOMCP
MARCOPOLO AIRWAYS AFGHANISTAN MARCOPOLO MCP
MARGHI AIR LIMITED   NIGERIA   MARGHI   MGI
MARHAM FTU UNITED KINGDOM MARHAM MRH
MARKAIR INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)  UNITED STATES  MARKAIR  MRK
MARKAIK INC. (ARCHORAGE, AK)  UNITED STATES  MARKAIK  MKO  UNITED KINGDOM  GOSHAWK  MKO
MARS RK LTD UKRAINE AVIAMARS MRW
MARSHALL AEROSPACE UNITED KINGDOM MARSHALL MCE
MARSLAND AVIATION SUDAN MARSLANDAIR MSL
MARTIN AVIATION SERVICES (MIAMI, FL) UNITED STATES - XMA
MARTIN-BAKER LTD. UNITED KINGDOM MARTIN MBE
MARTINAIR HOLLAND N.V. NETHERLANDS MARTINAIR MPH
MARTINAIRE (ADDISON, TX)  UNITED STATES  MARTEX  MRA  LINUTED VINCEDOM  SEA HORSE
MARTYN FIDDLER ASSOCIATESUNITED KINGDOMSEAHORSEMFAMARTYN LUNNUNITED KINGDOMDOODLEBUG
MARVIN LTD UNITED KINGDOM MARVIN MVN
MARYLAND STATE POLICE (PIKESVILLE, MD)  UNITED STATES  TROOPER  TRP
MAS AIRWAYS LTD UNITED KINGDOM TRAFALGAR TFG
MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, UNITED STATES RESEARCH MTH
MA)
MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION NEW ZEALAND MASSEY MSY
MASTER AIRWAYS SERBIA MASTER AIRWAYS MSW
MASTER PLANNER, INC.  UNITED STATES + MPL  MASTER TOR LINIAS AFREAS LIDA  DRAZIL  MASTER TOR LINIAS AFREAS LIDA  MASTER TOR LINIAS AFREAS LIDA
MASTER TOP LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.BRAZILMASTERMSTMASTERJET, AVIACAO EXECUTIVA S.A.PORTUGALMASTERJETLMJ
MATROX AIR UNITED KINGDOM MATROX  MAURIA, SOCIETE MAURITANIENNE D'AVIATION MAURITANIA MAURIA MIA
MAURITANIENNE AERIENNE ET NAVALE MAURITANIA NAVALE MNV
MAURITANIENNE AIR FRET MAURITANIA MAUR-FRET MRF
MAURITANIENNE AIR WAYS MAURITANIA MAURITANIENNE MWY
MAURITANIENNE DE TRANSPORT AERIEN MAURITANIA MAURI-TRANS MDE

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
MAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	MAV-AIR	MVR
MAX AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	MAX AVIA	MAI
MAX SEA FOOD S.A. DE C.V.	EL SALVADOR	MAXESA	MSF
MAX-AVIATION	CANADA	MAX AVIATION	MAX
MAXAIR AB MAXIMUS AIR CARGO	SWEDEN UNITED ARAB	MAXAIR CARGO MAX	MXL MXU
MAXIMUS AIR CARGO	EMIRATES	CARGO MAX	MAU
MAXJET AIRWAYS, INC. (DULLES, VA)	UNITED STATES	MAX-JET	MXJ
MAXSUS-AVIA	UZBEKISTAN	MAXSUS-AVIA	MXS
MAY AIR XPRESS, INC. (EL DORADO, AR)	UNITED STATES	BEECHNUT	MXP
MAYA ISLAND AIR	BELIZE	MYLAND	MYD
MAYAIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MAYAIR	MYI
MBACHI AIR/GROUND SERVICES LIMITED	MALAWI	MBACHI AIR	MBS
MCALPINE HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MACLINE	MCH
MCC AVIATION (PTY) LTD MCCALL AVIATION, INC. (MCCALL, ID)	SOUTH AFRICA UNITED STATES	DISCOVERY MCCALL	MCC MKL
MCDONNELL DOUGLAS CORP. (SANTA MONICA, CA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	DACO	DAC
MCNEELY CHARTER SERVICES, INC. (WEST MEMPHIS,	UNITED STATES	MID-SOUTH	MDS
AR)	CHILDS STITLES	11112 200 111	11120
MED-TRANS OF FLORIDA, INC. (TAMPA, FL)	UNITED STATES	MED-TRANS	MEK
MEDAVIA COMPANY LTD	MALTA	MEDAVIA	MDM
MEDICAL AIR RESCUE SERVICES (MARS)	ZIMBABWE	MARS	MRZ
MEDICAL AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MEDIC	MCL
MEDITERRANEAN AIR FREIGHT S.A.	GREECE	MED-FREIGHT	MDF
MEDITERRANEAN AIRWAYS MEDJET INTERNATIONAL, INC. (BIRMINGHAM, AL)	EGYPT UNITED STATES	+ MEDJET	MDY MEJ
MEGA	KAZAKHSTAN	MEGLA	MGK
MEGA LINHAS AEREAS	BRAZIL	MEGA AIR	MEL
MEKONG AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	MEKONG AIRLINES	MKN
MENAJET	LEBANON	MENAJET	MNJ
MERCHANT EXPRESS AVIATION	NIGERIA	MERCHANT	MXX
MERCURY AIRCOURIER SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	MERCAIR	MEC
MERIDIAN AIR CARGO, INC. (MERIDIAN, MS)	UNITED STATES	MERIDIAN	MRD
MERIDIAN AIRLINES LTD MERIDIAN AVIATION LIMITED	NIGERIA UNITED KINGDOM	HASSIMAIR DIESEL	MHL DSL
MERIDIAN AVIATION LIMITED  MERIDIAN LTD	UKRAINE	MERIDIAN CHERRY	MEM
MERIDIAN, AVIATION ENTERPRISE OF SPECIAL PURPOSE	UKRAINE	AIR POLTAVA	POV
MERIDIANA SPA	ITALY	MERAIR	ISS
MERLIN AIRWAYS, INC. (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	AVALON	MEI
MERPATI NUSANTARA AIRLINES P.T.	INDONESIA	MERPATI	MNA
MESA AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (FARMINGTON, NM)	UNITED STATES	AIR SHUTTLE	ASH
MESABA AVIATION (GRAND RAPIDS, MN)	UNITED STATES	MESABA	MES
MESSRS AMBJEK AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	AMBI AIR META	
META - MESQUITA TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA METEOROLOGICAL RESEARCH FLIGHT	BRAZIL UNITED KINGDOM	METMAN	MSQ MET
METHOW AVIATION, INC. (EAST WENATCHEE, WA)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	METHOW	MER
METRO BATAVIA	INDONESIA	BATAVIA	BTV
METRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-	MVI
METRO EXPRESS II, INC. (IRVING, TX)	UNITED STATES	EAGLE EXPRESS	MEX
METRO EXPRESS, INC. D/B/A EASTERN METRO EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	EMAIR	EME
(ATLANTA, GA)			
METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	METRO	MTR
METROJET LIMITED	CHINA	METROJET	MTJ
METROPIX UK LLP METROPLIS NOORD 1 B.V.	UNITED KINGDOM NETHERLANDS	METROPIX METRO REGIONAL	PIX MPS
METROPOLITAN POLICE FLYING CLUB	UNITED KINGDOM	METPOL METRO REGIONAL	1111 0
MEX BLUE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEX BLUE	MXB
MEX-JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEJETS	MJT
MEXICO TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSMEX	MXT
MIA AIRLINES	ROMANIA	SALLINE	JLA
MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	HURRICANE CHARTER	HUR
MIAMI AIR INTERNATIONAL, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	BISCAYNE	BSK
MIAMI VALLEY AVIATION, INC. (MIDDLETOWN, OH)	UNITED STATES	NIGHT OWL	OWL
MIAPET-AVIA	ARMENIA	MIAPET	MPT
MICHELIN AIR SERVICES	FRANCE	+	BIB
MICHIGAN AIRWAYS, INC. D/B/A DRUMMOND ISLAND AIR	UNITED STATES	MICHIGAN	DRE
(DRUMMOND ISLAND, MI)	1	1	<u> </u>

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
MICROMATTER TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WIZARD	WIZ
MID AIRLINERS	SUDAN	NILE	NYL
MID-PACIFIC AIRLINES, INC. (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	MID PAC	MPA
MIDAMERICA JET, INC. (OWENSBORO, KY)	UNITED STATES	MAJOR	MJR
MIDDLE EAST AIRLINES - AIRLIBAN MIDLAND AIRPORT SERVICES	LEBANON UNITED KINGDOM	CEDAR JET	MEA MID
MIDLINE AIR FREIGHT (OWENSBORO, KY)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	MIDLINE FREIGHT	MFR
MIDSTATE AIRLINES, INC. (MARSHFIELD, WI)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	MIDSTATE	MIS
MIDWAY AIRLINES (DURHAM, NC)	UNITED STATES	MIDWAY	MDW
MIDWAY EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	PALM	FLA
MIDWEST AIR FREIGHTERS (KANSAS CITY, KS)	UNITED STATES	FAIRFAX	FAX
MIDWEST AIRLINES	EGYPT	-	MWA
MIDWEST AIRLINES, INC. (OAK CREEK, WI)	UNITED STATES	MIDEX	MEP
MIDWEST AVIATION CORP. (DAVENPORT, IA)	UNITED STATES	NIGHTTRAIN	NIT
MIDWEST AVIATION DIVISION, INC. (MARSHALL, MN) MIDWEST HELICOPTERS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	UNITED STATES MEXICO	MIDWEST HELICOPTERS-	MWT HTE
MIDWEST HELICOPTERS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEXICO	HIE
MILLARDAIR LIMITED	CANADA	MILLARDAIR	MAB
MILLEN CORPORATION, THE	UNITED KINGDOM	MILLEN	RJM
MILLENNIUM AIR	NIGERIA	NIGERJET	MLK
MILLER FLYING SERVICES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)	UNITED STATES	MILLER TIME	MFS
MILLON AIR, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	MILL AIR	OXO
MIMINO	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MIMINO	MIM
MINA AIRLINE COMPANY	EGYPT	+	NAB
MINAIR	CENTRAL AFRICAN	ORMINE	OMR
	REPUBLIC		
MINES AIR SERVICES ZAMBIA LIMITED	ZAMBIA	MINES	MAZ
MINILINER SRL	ITALY	MINILINER	MNL
MINISTIC AIR MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE FISHERIES AND FOOD	CANADA UNITED KINGDOM	MINISTIC WATCHDOG	MNS WDG
MINNESOTA MINING AND MANUFACTURING COMPANY	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	MINING	
MINSK AIRCRAFT OVERHAUL PLANT	BELARUS	LISLINE	LIR
MINSON AVIATION, INC. D/B/A CALIFORNIA AIR SHUTTLE	UNITED STATES	CALIFORNIA	CSL
(OXNARD, CA)	CHITED STITLES	SHUTTLE	COL
MIRAMICHI AIR SERVICE LTD.	CANADA	MIRAMICHI	MIR
MIRAS	KAZAKHSTAN	MIRAS	MIF
MISR OVERSEAS AIRWAYS	EGYPT	+	MOS
MISSION AVIATION FELLOWSHIP (MAF)	INDONESIA	MISSI	MAF
MISSIONAIR S.L.	SPAIN	MISIONAIR	MSN
MISSIONS GOUVERNEMENTALES FRANCAISES	FRANCE	MARIANNE	MRN
MISSISSIPPI STATE UNIVERSITY, MS	UNITED STATES	BULLDOG	BDG
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) MISTRAL AIR SRL	UNITED STATES ITALY	VALAIR AIRMERCI	MVA MSA
MITCHELL AERO, INC. D/B/A GAK/MITCHELL AERO, INC.	UNITED STATES	GAK AVIATION	MTA
(MILWAUKEE, WI)	CNITED STATES	OAKAVIATION	WIIA
MK AIRLINE LTD	GHANA	KRUGER-AIR	MKA
MN AIRLINES, LLC, D/B/A SUN COUNTRY AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	SUN COUNTRY	SCX
(MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN)			
MNG HAVAYOLLARI VE TASIMACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	BLACK SEA	MNB
MOBIL OIL LTD.	CANADA	MOBIL	MBO
MOCAMBIQUE EXPRESSO	MOZAMBIQUE	MOZAMBIQUE	MXE
		EXPRESS	
MOFAZ AIR MOHAWK AIRLINES (ONEONTA NV)	MALAYSIA	MOFAZ AIR	MFZ
MOHAWK AIRLINES (ONEONTA, NY)	UNITED STATES	MOHAWK AIR	MOW
MOKULELE AIRLINES MOLDAEROSERVICE	UNITED STATES REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	SPEEDBUGGY MOLDAERO	BUG MLE
MOLDAVIAN AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MOLDAVIAN	MDV
MOLDOVA	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MOLDOVA-STATE	MVG
MOMBASA AIR SAFARI LTD	KENYA	SKYROVER	RRV
MONARCH AIRLINES (GRAND JUNCTION, CO)	UNITED STATES	MONARCH AIR	MNH
MONARCH AIRLINES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MONARCH	MON
MONCTON FLYING CLUB	CANADA	EAST WIND	MFC
MONDE AIR CHARTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MONDEAIR CARGO	MDB
MONGOLIAN AIRLINES	MONGOLIA	MONGOL AIR	MGL
MONKY AEROTAXIS, S.A.  MONTALIK CARIDDEAN AIRWAYS INC. D/D/A LONG. ISLAND.	MEXICO	MONKY LONG ISLAND	MKY
MONTAUK CARIBBEAN AIRWAYS, INC. D/B/A LONG ISLAND	UNITED STATES	LONG ISLAND	ORA
AIRLINES  MONTENEGRO AIRLINES	CEDDIA	MONTAID	MCV
MONTENEURO AIRLINES	SERBIA	MONTAIR	MGX

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MONTERREY AIR	MTI
MONTSERRAT AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MONTSERRAT	MNT
MOONEY AIRCRAFT CORP. (KERRVILLE, TX)	UNITED STATES	MOONEY FLIGHT	MNY
MORAY FLYING CLUB LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	MORAY	
MORNINGSTAR AIR INC.	CANADA	MORNINGSTAR	MAL
MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	WASATCH	MSS
MORRISON FLYING SERVICE, INC. (HELENA, MT)	UNITED STATES	MORRISON	MRO
MOSPHIL AERO INC.	PHILIPPINES	MOSPHIL	MPI
MOTOR SICH	UKRAINE	MOTOR SICH	MSI
MOUNT AIR CC T/A EMOYENI AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	SABIAN AIR	SBC
MOUNT COOK AIRLINES	NEW ZEALAND	MOUNTCOOK	NZM
MOUNTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC)	UNITED STATES	MOUNTAIN	MTN
MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD	SIERRA LEONE	MOUNTAIN LEONE	MTC
MOUNTAIN AIR EXPRESS, INC. (COLORADO SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	PIKES PEAK	PKP
MOUNTAIN AIR SERVICE, INC (BIG BEAR CITY, CA)	UNITED STATES	MOUNTAIN AIR	BRR
MOUNTAIN BIRD, INC. (SALMON, ID)	UNITED STATES	MOUNTAIN BIRD	MBI
MOUNTAIN HIGH AVIATION (WALLA WALLA, WA)	UNITED STATES	MOUNTAIN HIGH	MHA
MOUNTAIN PACIFIC AIR LTD	CANADA	MOUNTAIN PACIFIC	MPC
MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)	UNITED STATES	MOUNTAIN	MTV
		VALLEY	
MSR FLUG-CHARTER GMBH, GREVEN	GERMANY	SKYRUNNER	EBF
MTC AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MTC AVIACION	MCV
MUDAN AIRLINES	SOMALIA	+	MDN
MUDANJIANG GENERAL AVIATION CO.	CHINA	MUDANJIANG	CMJ
MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MULTITAXI	MTX
MULTI-AERO, INC. (FESTUS, MO)	UNITED STATES	WEBER	WBR
MULTIFLIGHT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	YORKAIR	
MURMANSK AIRCOMPANY CO. LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MURMAN AIR	MNZ
MURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	MURRAY AIR	MUA
MUSRATA AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	MUSRATA AIR	MMR
	JAMAHIRIYA		
MUSTIQUE AIRWAYS	SAINT VINCENT AND	MUSTIQUE	MAW
	THE GRENADINES		
MY WAY AIRLINES SRL	ITALY	FRANKY	MYW
MYANMA AIRWAYS	MYANMAR	UNIONAIR	UBA
MYFLUG H.F.	ICELAND	MYFLUG	MYA
MYSON GROUP LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	MYSON	
MYTRAVEL AIRWAYS A/S	DENMARK	VIKING	VKG

N

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
N D NEEDHAM	UNITED KINGDOM	PAPA DOG	
NACOIA LDA	ANGOLA	AIR NACOIA	ANL
NADA AIR SERVICE	CHAD	NADA AIR	NHZ
NAFT AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	NAFT	IRG
	REPUBLIC OF)		
NAHANNI AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	NAHANNI	NAH
NAKHEEL AVIATION	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	NAKHEEL	NKL
NAMIBIA COMMERCIAL AVIATION (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA	MED RESCUE	MRE
NAMIBIAN DEFENCE FORCE	NAMIBIA	NAMIBIAN	NDF
		AIRFORCE	
NANJING AIRLINES	CHINA	NINGHANG	CNJ
NANTUCKET AIRLINES (NANTUCKET, MA)	UNITED STATES	ACK AIR	ACK
NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC.	UNITED STATES	SHUTTLEFLIGHT	NKT
NANYAH AVIATION LTD	ISRAEL	NANYAH	NYA
NAPIER AIR SERVICE, INC. (DOTHAN, AL)	UNITED STATES	NAPIER	NAP
NAS AIR S.A.	MALI	AIR BANE	NCM
NASAIR	ERITREA	NASAIRWAYS	NAS
NASHVILLE JET CHARTERS, INC. (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	NASHVILLE JET	NJC
NATALCO AIR LINES	SAO TOME AND	NATALCO	NCO
	PRINCIPE		
NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION	UNITED STATES	NASA	
(WASHINGTON, DC)			
NATIONAL AIR CHARTER, PT.	INDONESIA	NASAIR	NSR

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
NATIONAL AIR SERVICES (NAS)	SAUDI ARABIA	NAS EXPRESS	KNE
NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS ASSOCIATION	UNITED STATES	NATCA	NTK
(NATCA)			
NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SHERLOCK	RFI
NATIONAL AIRLINES, INC.	UNITED STATES	NATION AIR	NAN
NATIONAL AIRLINES,INC. (LAS VEGAS, NM) NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION (HELICOPTERS) LTD,	UNITED STATES	RED ROCK	ROK
SOUTH AFRICA	SOUTH AFRICA	AEROMED	LFI
NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION (PTY.) LTD.	SOUTH AFRICA	NATCHAIR	NTN
NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION CAPE TOWN (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	KUSWAG	KUS
TRADING AS NATIONAL AIRLINES	Social in ideal	ROSWIIG	Ros
NATIONAL AVIATION COMPANY	EGYPT	+	GTY
NATIONAL AVIATION CONSULTANTS LTD.	CANADA	NATCOM	TNC
NATIONAL GRID CO	UNITED KINGDOM	GRID	GRD
NATIONAL JET EXPRESS	AUSTRALIA	JETEX	JTE
NATIONAL JET SERVICE, INC. (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)	UNITED STATES	AIR INDIANA	AND
NATIONAL JET SYSTEMS GROUP	AUSTRALIA	NATIONAL JET	NJS
NATIONAL OCEANIC & ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION	UNITED STATES	MAPPING	MAP
(ROCK VILLE, MD)  NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION	LIMITED STATES	NOAA	NIAA
NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION NATIONAL OVERSEAS AIRLINES COMPANY	UNITED STATES EGYPT	NOAA NAT AIRLINE	NAA NOL
NATIONAL OVERSEAS AIRLINES COMPANY  NATIONALE LUCHTVAARTSCHOOL B.V.	NETHERLANDS	PANDER	NLS
NATIONALE ECCHT VAARTSCHOOL B.V.  NATIONS AIR EXPRESS, INC. D/B/A MIAMI AIR CHARTER	UNITED STATES	NATIONS EXPRESS	NAE
(MIAMI, FL)			
NATIONWIDE AIR	SOUTH AFRICA	NATIONWIDE	NTW
NATIONWIDE AIRLINES (ZAMBIA) LIMITED	ZAMBIA	ZAMNAT	NWZ
NATURAL ENVIRONMENT RESEARCH COUNCIL	UNITED KINGDOM	SCIENCE	EVM
NATUREAIR	COSTA RICA	NATUREAIR	NRR
NATURELINK CHARTER (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NATURELINK	NRK
NAURU AIR CORPORATION	NAURU	AIR NAURU	RON
NAV CANADA	CANADA	NAV CAN	NVC
NAV FLIGHT PLANNING	CZECH REPUBLIC PORTUGAL	NAV DISPATCH	NAV NVP
NAVEGACAO AEREA DE PORTUGAL, NAV, EP NAVEGACION Y SERVICIOS AEREOS CANARIOS, S.A.	SPAIN	NAYSA	NAY
NAVID	IRAN (ISLAMIC	NAVID	IRI
IVAVID	REPUBLIC OF)	NAVID	IKI
NAVIERA MEXICANA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NAVIERA	NVM
NAVIGATOR AIRLINES	ARMENIA	NAVLINES	NVL
NAVTECH SYSTEM SUPPORT INC.	CANADA	-	XNS
NAYZAK AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	-	NZA
	JAMAHIRIYA		
NECON AIR LTD	NEPAL	NECON AIR	NEC
NEDERLANDSE KUSTWACHT	NETHERLANDS	NETHERLANDS	NCG
NEEDEN VOLUMENT AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	Disagrant February	COASTGUARD	) vee
NEFTEYUGANSK AVIATION DIVISION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NEFTEAVIA	NFT
NEILTOWN AIR LTD.	CANADA COTE D'IVOIRE	NEILTOWN AIR	NLA NLG
NEL CARGO NELAIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD	COTE D'IVOIRE SOUTH AFRICA	NELCARGO NELAIR	NLG NLC
NELSON AVIATION COLLEGE	NEW ZEALAND	COLLEGE	CGE
NEOS S.P.A.	ITALY	MOONFLOWER	NOS
NEOSIAM AIRWAYS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP	THAILAND	SKY KINGDOM	TOX
NERIC LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	NERICAIR	NSL
NETJETS AVIATION, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	EXECJET	EJA
NETJETS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (EAST GRANBY, CT)	UNITED STATES	NETJET	NJT
NETJETS, TRANSPORTES AEREOS S.A.	PORTUGAL	FRACTION	NJE
NETWORK AVIATION GUINEE	GUINEA	+ NETWORK	GIT
NETWORK AVIATION SERVICES (NIG) LTD	NIGERIA LINUTED STATES	NETWORK	NET
NEW ENGLAND AIR EXPRESS, INC. D/B/A NEW ENGLAND AIR EXPRESS (NORTH KINGSTOWN, RI)	UNITED STATES	ENGAIR	NEZ
NEW ENGLAND AIRLINES, INC. (WESTERLY, RI)	UNITED STATES	NEW ENGLAND	NEA
NEW HEIGHTS 291 (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NEWHEIGHTS	NHT
NEW HEIGHTS 251 (111) ETD  NEW ISLAND CONNECTIONS, INC. D/B/A OCEAN WINGS	UNITED STATES	TUCKERNUCK	TUK
			1011
COMMUTER SERVICE	UNITED STATES	NEW WORLD	NWD
	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	NEW WORLD NEW YORK	NWD NYH
COMMUTER SERVICE NEW WORLD JET CORPORATION (RONKONKOMA, NY)			
COMMUTER SERVICE  NEW WORLD JET CORPORATION (RONKONKOMA, NY)  NEW YORK HELICOPTER CORP. (GARDEN CITY, NY)	UNITED STATES	NEW YORK	NYH

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
NEWFOUNDLAND LABRADOR AIR TRANSPORT LTD.	CANADA	NALAIR	NLT
NEXTFLIGHT AVIATION (MANASSAS, VA)	UNITED STATES	NEXTFLIGHT	NXF
NEXTJET	SWEDEN	NEXTJET	NTJ
NEXUS AVIATION LIMITED  NHT LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	NIGERIA	NEXUS AVIATION	NXS
NHT LINHAS AEREAS LTDA. NICARAGUENSE DE AVIACION,S.A (NICA)	BRAZIL NICARAGUA	HELGA NICA	NHG NIS
NICHOLAS R SIMMONS	UNITED KINGDOM	CANOPY	NIS
NICHOLSON AIR SERVICE, INC. D/B/A CUMBERLAND	UNITED STATES	CUMBERLAND	CBL
AIRWAYS (CUMBERLAND, MD)			
NIGERIAN AIR FORCE	NIGERIA	NIGERIAN	NGR
NIGERIAN GLOBAL	NIGERIA	AIRFORCE AIR GLOBAL	NGX
NIGHT EXPRESS, FRANKFURT	GERMANY	EXECUTIVE	EXT
NIKI LUFTFAHRT GMBH	AUSTRIA	FLYNIKI	NLY
NIKOLAEV-AIR, AIRLINE OF SPECIAL PURPOSE	UKRAINE	AIR NIKOLAEV	NKV
NILE SAFARIS AVIATION	SUDAN	NILE SAFARIS	NSA
NILE VALLEY AVIATION COMPANY	EGYPT	+	NVA
NILE WINGS AVIATION SERVICES	SUDAN	NILE WINGS	NLW
NIMBUS AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	NIMBUS	NBS
NIPPON CARGO AIRLINES CO., LTD. NIZHNEVARTOVSKAVIA	JAPAN RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NIPPON CARGO VARTOVSKAVIA	NCA NVK
NOBIL AIR	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	NOBIL AIR	NBL
NOK AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	NOK AIR	NOK
NOLINOR AVIATION	CANADA	NOLINOR	NRL
NOMAD AVIATION (PTY) LTD T/A BAY AIR AVIATION	NAMIBIA	NOMAD AIR	NMD
NORCOPTER AS	NORWAY	-	NOC
NORD-FLYG AB	SWEDEN	NORDEX	NEF
NORDESTE, LINHAS AEREAS REGIONAIS, S.A.	BRAZIL	NORDESTE	NES
NORDIC AIRLINK HOLDING AB	SWEDEN	NORDIC NORTH PIPER	NDC
NORDIC NR REGIONAL AB NORDIC SOLUTIONS	SWEDEN LITHUANIA	NORTH RIDER NORDVIND	NRD NVD
NORDIC SOLUTIONS NORDKALOTTFLYG AB	SWEDEN	NORDFLIGHT	NKF
NORDSTRESS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	-	NDS
NORESTAIR, S.L.	SPAIN	NORESTAIR	NRT
NORFOLK COUNTY FLIGHT COLLEGE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	COUNTY	NCF
NORMAC AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NORMAC	
NORONTAIR	CANADA	NORONTAIR	NOA
NORRLANDSFLYG AB	SWEDEN	LIFEGUARD SWEDEN	HMF
NORSE AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	NORSE AIR	NRX
NORSK FLYTJENESTE AS	NORWAY	NORSEMAN	NIR
NORSK HELIKOPTER A/S	NORWAY	NORSKE	NOR
NORSK LUFTAMBULANSE A/S	NORWAY	HELIDOC	DOC
NORTAVIA	PORTUGAL	TIC-TAC	RTV
NORTH ADRIA AVIATION NORTH AMERICAN AIRLINES LTD.	CROATIA CANADA	NORTH-ADRIA NORTHAM	NAI NTM
NORTH AMERICAN AIRLINES LTD.  NORTH AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC. (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	NORTH AMERICAN	NAO
NORTH AMERICAN CHARTERS	CANADA	HAMMER	HMR
NORTH AMERICAN JET CHARTER GROUP, LLC	UNITED STATES	STARFISH	SFH
NORTH ATLANTIC AIR, INC. (DANVERS, MA)	UNITED STATES	MASS AIR	NAT
NORTH ATLANTIC CARGO AS	NORWAY	NORTH ATLANTIC	NFC
NORTH BRITISH AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TEESSAIR	NBN
NORTH CARIBOU FLYING SERVICE LTD.	CANADA	NORTH CARIBOU	NCB
NORTH COAST AVIATION, INC. (CLEVELAND, OLD.)	CANADA UNITED STATES	NORTH COAST	NCC
NORTH COAST AVIATION, INC. (CLEVELAND, OH)  NORTH FLYING A/S	DENMARK	AIR OHIO NORTH FLYING	AOH NFA
NORTH FETING A/S NORTH SEA AIRWAYS	NETHERLANDS	NORTH SEA	NRC
NORTH STAR AIR CARGO, INC. (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	SKY BOX	SBX
NORTH VANCOUVER AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	NORVAN	NRV
NORTH WEST AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	HALANT	NWW
NORTH WEST GEOMATICS LTD.	CANADA	PHOTO	PTO
NORTH WRIGHT AIR LTD	CANADA	NORTHWRIGHT	NWL
NORTH-EAST AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	NORTHEAST SWAN	NEN
NORTH-WEST AIR FOREST FIRE CENTER NORTH-WEST AIR TRANSPORT COMPANY VYRORG ISC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	LESAVIA VYBORG AIR	PTZ VBG
NORTH-WEST AIR TRANSPORT COMPANY - VYBORG, JSC NORTHAFRICAN AIR TRANSPORT	RUSSIAN FEDERATION LIBYAN ARAB	NORTHAFRICAN	NLL
NORTHATRICAN AIR TRANSFORT	JAMAHIRIYA	AIR	INLL
NORTHAIRE FREIGHT LINES LTD. (DAVISBURG, MI)	UNITED STATES	GREAT LAKES	NFL

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE SCHOOL OF FLYING LTD  NORTH-AMPTONSHIRE SCHOOL OF ELYING LTD  NORTH-AMPTONSHIRE SCHOOL OF ELYING LTD  NORTH-BAST AVIATION INC  NORTH-BAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES DOWA  NORTH-BAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES DOWA  NORTH-BAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES DOWA  NORTH-BAST AIRLINK (MANCHESTER, NH)  NORTH-BAST AIRLINK (MANCHESTER,	Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
NORTHEAST AVIATION, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  NORTHEAST SAVIATION, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  NORTHEAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES DIB/A  NORTHEAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES DIB/A  NORTHEAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES DIB/A  NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)  NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)  NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)  NORTHERN AIR TRANSPORT, INC DB/A SELECTJET  NORTHERN AIR TRANSPORT, INC DB/A SELECTJET  NORTHERN AIRLINES SANAYA LIMITED  CHINA  NORTHERN AIRLINES AND ANAYA LIMITED  NORTHERN AIRLINES AND ANAYA LIMITED  NORTHERN AIRLINES AND ANAYA LIMITED  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN NORTHERN  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN ANA AIR  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD  THAIL AND  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  ILLINOIS  NORTHERN LILNOIS LIGHT CENTER, INC  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SKES AVIATION, INC  COMMUTER  NORTHERN REF MANAGEMENT, INC (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SKES AVIATION, INC  COMMUTER  NORTHERN SKES AVIATION, INC  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SKES AVIATION ORDINAL SKES AVIATION  NORTHERN SKES AVIATION AIR SKES AVIATION  NORTHERN SKES AVIATION AIR SKES AVIA	NORTHAMPTONSHIRE SCHOOL OF FLYING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NORTON	NSF
NORTHEAST AVIATION, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  NORTHHEAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES DIVA NORTHERN AIRLINE (MANCHESTER, NH)  NORTHERN AIRLINES AIRLINES (MANCHESTER, NH)  NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)  NORTHERN AIR TRANSPORT, INC DIVA SELECTJET  UNITED STATES  VILKON NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  CHINA NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  CHINA NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  CHINA NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  UNITED STATES  VILKON NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  UNITED STATES  VILKON NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  UNITED STATES  VILKON NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN NORTHERN NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN AIRLINGS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN STATES  NORTHERN AIRLINGS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN STATES  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  UNITED STATES  NORTHEMBER NORTHERN SKIES  NORTHHUBBER NORTHEMBER  NAA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LID  CANADA  THUNDERBIRD  NAA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LID  CANADA  NORTHUBBER  NORTHUBB	NORTHCOAST EXECUTIVE AIRLINES (MIAMISBURG,OH)	UNITED STATES	TOP HAT	NCE
BEXPRESS   NORTHEAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES D/B/A   UNITED STATES   NORTHEAST   NEE   NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MANCHESTER, NH)   NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)   UNITED STATES   YUKON   NAC   NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)   UNITED STATES   SELECTIET   JSI   SI   SI   SI   SI   SI   SI   S	NORTHEAST AVIATION INC	UNITED STATES		BIT
NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK).  NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK).  NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK).  NORTHERN AIR LINES SANYA LIMITED  NORTHERN AIR LINES SANYA LIMITED  NORTHERN AIR WAYS (GRAND FORKS, ND).  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD  NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD  NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD  THAILAND  NORTHERN LLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL).  NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL).  NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC.  NORTHERN JEIN MANAGEMENT, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI).  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC.  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC.  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC.  NORTHERN HUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.  NORTHEAN BAVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY).  NORTHEAN AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY).  NORTHEN AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY).  NORTHEN AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY).  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED.  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED.  NORTHWEST AFRO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV).  NORTHWEST AFRO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV).  NORTHWEST FERGIONAL AIRLINES.  NORTHWEST FERGIONAL AIRLINES.  NORTHWEST FERRITORIAL AIRWAYS.  NORTHERN AIRWAYS.  NO	NORTHEAST AVIATION, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)	UNITED STATES		NPX
NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)  NORTHERN AIR TRANSPORT, INC DIBA SELECTIET  UNITED STATES  SELECTIET  UNITED STATES  SELECTIET  JSL.  NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  CHINA  ORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED  CHINA  NORTHERN AIRWAYS (GRAND FORKS, ND)  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN  NORTHERN  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN LILNOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)  NORTHERN LILNOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)  NORTHERN BEYER AVIATION, INC  NORTHERN BEYER AND AND AVIATION, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)  NORTHERN SELES AVIATION, INC.  NORTHERN SELES AVIATION, INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SELES AND AVIATION, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SELES AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.  CANADA  THUNDERBIRD  THAN AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWAST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWAST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORWAY  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NOWNOWSHERS AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  NOWOWSHERS AND AND FORESTS  CANADA  NOWANDER AND AND FORESTS	NORTHEAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES D/B/A	UNITED STATES	NORTHEAST	NEE
NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED CHINA BEIVA BYC NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED CHINA BEIVA BYC NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED CHINA NORTHERN AVIATION LTD UNITED STATES NORTHERN DAKOTA NORTHERN AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM GOOSEPOOL GPO NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD THAILAND LANNA AIR CMU NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD. UNITED STATES LANNA AIR CMU NORTHERN LLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL) UNITED STATES LLILINOIS NIC COMMUTER NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC UNITED STATES ENJET NUS NORTHERN BY MANAGEMENT, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI) NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC UNITED STATES NORTAX NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC UNITED STATES NORTAX NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC UNITED STATES NORTHERN SKIES NORTHAN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD CANADA THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD CANADA THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD NORTHHAN AVIATION, INC (LATHAM, NY) UNITED STATES NORTHERN SKIES NORTHAN NY NORTHHAN AVIATION, INC (LATHAM, NY) UNITED STATES NORTHAN NY NORTHHAN AVIATION (REDDING, CA) UNITED STATES NORTHUMBER NY NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD CANADA NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD CANADA NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD CANADA NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD CANADA NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES NORTHWEST ARE ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES NORTHWEST NEGIONAL AIRLINES INC. UNITED STATES NORTHWEST NORTH MIRLINES INC. UNITED STATES NORTHWEST NORTH MIRLINES INC. UNITED STATES NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC. UNITED STATES NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL NORTHWEST NAWA NORT	NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MANCHESTER, NH)			
NORTHERN AIRLINES SANVA LIMITED  NORTHERN AIRWAYS (GRAND FORKS, ND)  NORTHERN AIRWAYS (GRAND FORKS, ND)  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD  THAILAND  NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD  THAILAND  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL.)  NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL.)  NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL.)  NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)  NORTHERN SEIG SAVIATION, INC  NORTHERN SEIG SAVIATION, INC  NORTHERN SEIG SAVIATION, INC  NORTHERN SEIG SAVIATION, INC  NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.  CANADA  THUNDERBIRD  NTA  NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.  NORTHSTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  NORTHSTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  NORTHWEST AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY  NAL  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWAY  NAL  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  -  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWOSD NORTHERN LTD  NOUVEL LER AIRLINES INC.  NOWABREADA AIRLINES INC.  NOWABREADA AIRLINES INC.  NOWABREADA AIRLINES  -  NOWABREADA AIRLINES INC.  NOWABREADA AIRLINES INC.  CANADA  NOWABREADA AIRLINES INC.  NOWABREADA AIRLINES INC.  N				NAC
NORTHERN AIRWAYS (GRAND FORKS, ND)  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  NORTHERN AVIATION LTD  NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD  THAILAND  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL.)  NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC.  NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC.  NORTHERN JET MANAGEMENT, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.  CANADA  NORTHLAND AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  NORTHLAND AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  NORTHEN SKIES AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHSTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHSTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWEST AREN SERSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST TERGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  NORTHWEST TERGIORAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  NORTHWEST FERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWEST TERGIONAL AIRLINES  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS  NORTHERN SERVE  NORTHERN SERVE  NORTHERN SERVE  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NOWN  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NOWN  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NOWN  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NORTHERN SERVE  N		UNITED STATES	SELECTJET	
NORTHERN AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM GOOSEPOOL ROOSEPOOL				
NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO, LTD  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)  NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)  NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC  UNITED STATES  EMJET  NUS  NORTHERN JET MANAGEMENT, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  LANDAU AVIATION  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  COMMUTER  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  LATHAM, NY)  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SKIES NYIS  NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AR LTD.  CANADA  THUNDERBIRD NTA  NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AR LTD.  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SKOKEE  KÖE  NORTHISTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHWAY  NAL  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY  NAL  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST  NWA  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST  NWA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  -  NWA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  -  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL NWT  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL NWT  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL NWT  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  -  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  TERRITORIAL  NWT  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS  NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTHUNDS  NORTH	,	UNITED STATES		NDA
NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.  NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)  NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)  NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC  NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC  NORTHERN SET MANAGEMENT, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC.  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  ONTHERN THUNDREBIRD AIR LTD.  ORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC.  CANADA  THUNDERBIRD IN TANAGEMENT, INC. (CLATHAM, NY)  NORTHERN AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  NORTHERN AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  NORTHUNDRAIN HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHSTAR  NORTHWAY AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  NORTHWEST FERRITORIAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  NORTHWEST ERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NORTHWEST ERRITORIAL AIRLINES  NORTHWODD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTHWODD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTHWODD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NONTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NONTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NONTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NONTHAND AIR MANITOBA  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE NAX  NOWWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A'S (NAC)  NOWANA AIRLINES  TUNISIA  NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE  ORNADA  NOWANA AIRLINES  ARICOR AND NOVANIE NOVANIE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVANIE NOVANIE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  CANADA  NORWAY  NOVANIE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NOW SEGLA AIR CARRES AND NOVANIE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVALE  NOVA VAITION  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  NOWY PREZEDATION  NOVA VIATION  NOWY PREZEDATION  NOVA VIATION  NOWY PREZEDATION  NOVA VIATION  NOWY PREZEDATION  NOVA VIATION  NOWY PREZEDATION  NOWY ON THERMAN AVIATION NOY  NOWY PREZEDATION		UNITED KINGDOM		
NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)  NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC  NORTHERN JET MANAGEMENT, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  CANADA  NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.  CANADA  NORTHLAND AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  NORTHLAND AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA NORTHWAY AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  - NWE  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  - NWR  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  - NWR  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTHAND AIR MANITOBA  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A'S (NAC)  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE NAX  NORWOWAY  NOR SHUTTLE NAX  NORWOWAY  NOR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE AS  NORTHWOOD AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN				CMU
NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC NORTHERN JET MANAGEMENT, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI) NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD. CANADA THUNDERBIRD NTA NORTHLAND AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY) UNITED STATES NORTHERN SKIES NSI NORTHLAND AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY) UNITED STATES NORTHERN SKIES NORTHERN SKIES NORTHERN SKIES NORTHERN SKIES NORTHLAND AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY) UNITED STATES NORTHERN SKIES NORTHUMBRIA WILLING NORTHING STATES NORTHUMBRIA WILLING NORTHWEST AVIATION (REDDING, CA) UNITED STATES NORTHUMBRIA NORTHWEST ALEN NORTHWEST LIMITED UNITED STATES NORTHWAY NAL NORTHWEST ALEN NORTHWEST ALEN NORTHWEST ALEN NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES AUSTRALIA NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS CANADA NORTHWEST ERRITORIAL AIRWAYS CANADA NORTHWEST BERITORIAL AIRWAYS CANADA NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD CANADA NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD CANADA NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF) UNITED STATES NORYHWINDS NORTHAND AIR MANITOBA CANADA NORTHAND AIR MANITOBA CANADA NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS NORWAY NORS SHUTTLE NAY NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC) NORWAY NOR SHUTTLE NOVA AIRLINES AIR TUNISIE TUNISIA NOVEL AIR TUNISIE TUNISIA NOVA AIRLINES AIR TUNISIE NOVA AIRLINES AIR TUNISIE NOVA AIRLINES AIR SHUTTLE CANADA NORMAY NOVA AIRLINE NOVA AIRLINES AIR TUNISIE NOVA AIRLINE NOVA AIRLINES AIR TUNISIE NOVA AIRLINES AIR TUNISIE NOVA AIRLINE NOVA				
NORTHERN JET MANAGEMENT, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)  NORTHERN SKIES A VIATION, INC  UNITED STATES  NORTHERN SKIES  KOKEE  KOE  KOE  KOE  KOE  KOE  KOE	NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)	UNITED STATES		NIC
NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC  NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.  NORTHERN AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  UNITED STATES  NORTHSTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  UNITED STATES  NORTHSTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  NORTHWAY AND NORTHWAY  NAL  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY  NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST NORTHWEST  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  -  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL NWAYS  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL NWAYS  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL NWAYS  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWIN			ENJET	NUS
NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.  NORTHLAND AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  NORTHLAND AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  NORTHLAND AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  NORTHSTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  UNITED STATES  NORTHSTAR NORTHUMBRIA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHUMBRIA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  TERRITORIAL  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  UNITED STATES  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NOW  NORTHANTIOBA  NAM  NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NAX  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NOLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NOLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NOLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NOWAS SHUTTLE  NOLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NOWAS SHUTTLE  NOWAS SHUTTLE  NOUY SHIP AND NOR SHUTTLE  NOWAS SHUTTLE  NOUY SHIP AND NOR S				
NORTHLAND AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  NORTHUAD AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHSTAR A NSS  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  UNITED STATES  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  LORITHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY  NORTHWAY  NORTHWAY  NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  UNITED STATES  NORTHWAY  NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST  NORTHWEST  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  TERRITORIAL  NWT  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NAX  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NAX  NOWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NAX  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA SPEIRT  NOVAJET  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA SEDEN  NAVIGATOR  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVAJET		UNITED STATES	NORTHERN SKIES	
NORTHSTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA)  NORTHSTAR NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  CANADA  NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  CANADA  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY  NAL  NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY  NAL  NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  TERRITORIAL  NUT  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  UNITED KINGDOM  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NAX  NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NAX  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NAX  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NOUVEL LAIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOUVA LAIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOVA AIRLINES  SUDAN  NOVANILE  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA SEDEN  NAVIGATOR  NOVA SIELES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAVIGATOR  NOVA  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVAJET  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOJ  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVAJET  NOVAY AVIATION  NOVA SIELES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NOVA OND NOVA SIELS  NOW AVIATION  NOVAS BELEVALUMINGS  CLW  NOVA VAIATION  NOVA AIRLINES AB  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NOVA SELE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NOVA SELE  NOVA AVIATION  NOVA SIBLES  NOVA AVIATION  NOVA SIBLES  NOP  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIACHTERPISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NOP  NOVA AVIATION  NOVA AIRLINES AB  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NOP  NOVA AVIATION  NOVA AIRLINES AB  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NOP  NOVA AVIATION  NOVA AIRLINES AB  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NOP  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA AIRLINES AB  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NOP  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA AVIATION  NOVA AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVA AIRLINES  CANADA  NOVA AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVA AIRLINES  COTTON ASSOCIATION				
NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED  NORTHWAST VAIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY  NAL  NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  TERRITORIAL  NWT  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTLAND AIR MANITOBA  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWAY  NORWAY  NORWAY  NORWAY  SPIRIT  TFN  NOTAMS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PEACHTREE CITY, GA)  NOVA AIRLINES  BUDAN  NOVA AIRLINES  CANADA  NOVANILE  NOVA AIRLINES  COTE DIVOIRE  AIRVOIRE  AIRVOIRE  NOVA AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAVIGATOR  NOVANILE  NOVAJET  CANADA  NOVANILE  NOVASIET  NOVAJET  CANADA  NOVANILE  NOVONORTHEN  NOVASIET  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVASIEN  NOVA VAIRLINON  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NOBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVASIE  NOVA VIATION  NOVA VIATIO				
NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD  CANADA  NORTHWAY  NORTHWEST AREO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  UNITED STATES  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  NWR  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  RORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWEST ERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWESTERN AIRLINES  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTHAND AIR MANITOBA  CANADA  NORTHWINDS  NORTHAND AIR MANITOBA  NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  NOVA AIRLINES  NOVA AIRLINES  SUDAN  NOVA AIRLINES  NOVA AIRLINES  NOVA AIRLINES  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NEBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NEBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NEBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVASIE  NOVAJATION  NOVANILE  ARROCONTINENTE  ARROCONTINENTE  ARROCONTINENTE  ARROCONTINENTE  ARROCONTINENTE  ARROCONT				
NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)  NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  - NWR  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  - NWR  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRLINES  CANADA  TERRITORIAL  NWT  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  CANADA  TERRITORIAL  NWT  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  CANADA  TERRITORIAL  NWT  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  CANADA  TERRITORIAL  NWT  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS				
NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.  NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  - NWA NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  TERRITORIAL NWT  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL NEWT  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS  NWN  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  UNITED KINGDOM  - NWO  NORTLAND AIR MANITOBA  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE NAX  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWAY  NORWAY  NORSHUTTLE  NAX  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOUVELAIR LIBT  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOUVELAIR AIRVOIRE  COTE D'IVOIRE  AIRIVOIRE  NOV  NOVA AIRLINES AB  SWEDEN  NAVIGATOR  NOVANILE NOV  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOJ  NOVGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKIR  NEB  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKIR  NEB  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVASIB  NOVA ALTION			NORTHWAY	
NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES  NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  CANADA  NORTHWESTERN AIR LEASE LTD.  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHWINDS  NWN  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN CONTOR NORTHWINDS  NWN  NORTHOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORWAY  NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NORWAY  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE  COTE DIVOIRE  AIRVOIRE  VUN  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVANILE  NOV  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVANILE  NOV  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOJ  NOVOGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVAJET  NOJ  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK  COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVASIB  NOPO  NOWA VIATION  NOVA VIATION  NOVA VIATION  NOVA AIRLINES AL  NOY AVIATION  NOVA VIATION  NOVALITE NOJ  NOVA VIATION  NOVALITE NOJ  NOVA VIATION  NOVA VIATION  NOVALITEN  NOY AVIATION  NOVALITEN  NOY AVIATION  NOVALITEN  NOY AVIATION  NOVALITEN  NOY AVIATION  NOY AVIATION  NOVALITEN  NON AIRLINES AL  NOY AVIATION  NOVALITEN  NOVALITEN  NON AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVALITEN  NOVALITION  NOVALITEN  NOVALITEN  NOVALITION  N			-	
NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS  NORTHWESTERN AIR LEASE LTD.  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS  NORNAM  NORTHWINDS  NORNAM  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORNAM  NORTHWINDS  NORTH  THETTORICA  NORTHWINDS  NORTH  TORICA  NORTHWINDS  NAM  NORTHMINDER  TORICA  NORTHWINDS  NORTHWINDS  NORTH  TORICA  N			NORTHWEST	
NORTHWESTERN AIR LEASE LTD.  NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  CANADA  NORTHWINDS NORTHUNDS  NWN  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  UNITED KINGDOM  CANADA  MANITOBA  NAM  NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A'S (NAC)  NOWAY  NOTAMS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PEACHTREE CITY, GA)  NOVEL AIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOUVELLA AIR IVOIRE  SUDAN  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVOGROD AIR ENTERPRISE  NOVOGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  NOWA AVIATION  NOYA AVIATION  NOYA AVIATION  NOYA AVIATION  NOYA SERECATION  NAKAIR  NARA  NORWAY  NORA SERIT  TFN  NOVAJET  NOVANILE  NOVANILE  NOVANILE  NOVANILE  NOVANILE  NOVALE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NEBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NABE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVASIB  NOVA AVIATION  NOVA SIBRAEL  NOY AVIATION  NOVA VIATION  NOVA VIATION  NOVA VIATION  NOVA VIATION  NOVA NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.  PERU  AERO CONTINENTE  ACQ  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NUEVONDE AIR NURNASI  NUNN  NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA  NUNNASI  NUNN  NURNANI NURVINDO  NIN			-	
NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTHAND AIR MANITOBA  NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NOUVELAIR  NOUVELAIR  NOUVELAIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOUVELAIR  NOUVELAIR  NOUVELAIR  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVANILE  NOV  NOVA AIRLINES AB  SWEDEN  NAVIGATOR  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK  COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NARPAIR  NSP  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NARPAIR  NSP  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOVSIB  NOVOSIB				
NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)  NORTLAND AIR MANITOBA  NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NORWAY  NORWAY  NORWAY  NORWAY  SPIRIT  TFN  NOTAMS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PEACHTREE CITY, GA)  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVANILE  NOVA AIRLINES AB  SWEDEN  NAVIGATOR  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  CANADA  PATROL  PTR  NOVAJET  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK  COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  NOW AVIATION  NOVA SERVED  NOY AVIATION  NOY AV				
NORTLAND AIR MANITOBA  NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NAX  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NAX  NORWAY  SPIRIT  TFN  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  TUNISIA  NOUVELAIR  NOUVELAIR  NOUVELAIR  NOUVELAIR  NOUVELAIR  NOUVELAIR  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVANILE  NOV  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVANILE  NOV  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  CANADA  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVOGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK  COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NOP  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOV AVIATION  NOVA VIATION  NOVA AERO  CENTRALWINGS  CLW  NOY AVIATION  NOVA AERO  NOVA AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOV AVIATION  NOV AVIATION  NOV SIBRAEL  NOY AVIATION  NOV AVIATION  NOV AVIATION  NOV AURVO CONTINENTE S.A.  PERU  AERO CONTINENTE  ACQ  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  NUNASI  NUNNASI				
NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS  NORWAY  NORWAY  NOR SHUTTLE  NAX  NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NORWAY  SPIRIT  TFN  NOTAMS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PEACHTREE CITY, GA)  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVANILE  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOVOGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK  COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB NPO  NOWY PRZEWOZNIK SP. Z.O.O.  POLAND  NOY AVIATION  NOY AVIATION  NOY AVIATION  NOY AVIATION  NOY AVIATION  NOY AVIATION  NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NURVINDO  NIN  NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA				
NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)  NORWAY  NOTAMS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PEACHTREE CITY, GA)  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  NOVAJET  NOVOGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOVOSIB NOVOSIB  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOVOSIB  NOV				
NOTAMS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PEACHTREE CITY, GA)  NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE  NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK  COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOVOS AVIATION  NOVY AVIATION  NOVY AVIATION  NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.  PERU  AERO CONTINENTE  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA  NURVINDO  NIN				
NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE  NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE  NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE  SUDAN  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA AIRLINES AB  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  NOVAJET  NOVGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK  COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOVOY PRZEWOZNIK SP, Z.O.O.  POLAND  CENTRALWINGS  CLW  NOY AVIATION  NOY AVIATION  NOY  NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.  PERU  AERO CONTINENTE  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  NEXICO  NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA  NURVINDO  NIN	NOTAMS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PEACHTREF CITY, GA)			
NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE  NOVA AIRLINE  NOVA AIRLINE  SUDAN  NOVANILE  NOV  NOVA AIRLINES AB  SWEDEN  NAVIGATOR  NVR  NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK  COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NEP  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  NOWY PRZEWOZNIK SP. Z.O.O.  NOY AVIATION  NOVAJET  NOY AVIATION  NOV AVIATION  NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.  PERU  AERO CONTINENTE  ACQ  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NURVINDO  NIN  NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD.  NON NURVINDO  NIN  NON NON NURVINDO  NIN  NON NURVINDO  NIN  NON NON NURVINDO  NIN  NON NURVINDO  NIN  NON NON NON NURVINDO  NIN  NON NON NON NON NURVINDO  NIN  NON NON NON NON NIN  NON NON NON NON NIN  NON NON NON NIN  NON NON NON NON NON NON NIN  NON NON NON NON NON NON NIN  NON NON NON NON NON NON NON NON NIN  NON NON NON NON NON NON NON NON NON N			NOUVELAIR	
NOVA AIRLINE NOVA AIRLINE NOVA AIRLINES AB SWEDEN NAVIGATOR NVR NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS CANADA NOVAJET NOVAJET CANADA NOVAJET NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION NOVSIB NPO NOWY PRZEWOZNIK SP. Z.O.O. POLAND SRAEL NOY AVIATION NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A. PERU AERO CONTINENTE ACQ NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL NUN NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA NUN NUN NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA NURVINDO NIN NURVINDO NOV NIN NOVANIE NOVAJET NOV NAVIGATOR NAVIGATOR NAVIGATOR NAVIGATOR NAVIGATOR NOVANIE				
NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS  CANADA  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVAJET  NOVOSOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK  COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOVOSIB  NOVOSIB				
NOVAJET CANADA NOVAJET NOJ  NOVGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION SADKO AVIA NVG  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION NAKAIR NBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION NOVSIB NPO  NOWY PRZEWOZNIK SP. Z.O.O. POLAND CENTRALWINGS CLW  NOY AVIATION ISRAEL NOY AVIATION NOY  NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A. PERU AERO CONTINENTE  ACQ  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO NUEVO HORIZONTE NHR  NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD. CANADA NUNASI NUN  NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA		SWEDEN	NAVIGATOR	NVR
NOVGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOVOSIB	NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS	CANADA	PATROL	PTR
NOVGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NARPAIR  NVG  NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NOV PRZEWOZNIK SP. Z.O.O.  POLAND  CENTRALWINGS  CLW  NOY AVIATION  NOY AVIATION  NOY AVIATION  NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.  PERU  AERO CONTINENTE  ACQ  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL  NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD.  NUNASI  NUNASI  NUNASI  NUNASI  NUNAVINDO  NIN	NOVAJET	CANADA	NOVAJET	NOJ
NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NAKAIR  NBE  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NPO  NOWY PRZEWOZNIK SP. Z.O.O.  POLAND  CENTRALWINGS  CLW  NOY AVIATION  NOY AVIATION  NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.  PERU  AERO CONTINENTE  ACQ  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL  NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD.  NUNASI  NUNASI  NUNASI  NUNASI  NUNASI  NUNVINDO  NIN		RUSSIAN FEDERATION		
COMPANY  NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE RUSSIAN FEDERATION NOVSIB NAKAIR NBE NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION NOVSIB NPO NOWY PRZEWOZNIK SP. Z.O.O. POLAND CENTRALWINGS CLW NOY AVIATION ISRAEL NOY AVIATION NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A. PERU AERO CONTINENTE ACQ NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO NUEVO HORIZONTE NURVO				
NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  NOVSIB  NPO  NOWY PRZEWOZNIK SP. Z.O.O.  POLAND  CENTRALWINGS  CLW  NOY AVIATION  ISRAEL  NOY AVIATION  NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.  PERU  AERO CONTINENTE  ACQ  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NUEVO HORIZONTE  NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD.  CANADA  NUNASI  NUNASI  NUN  NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA	COMPANY	DUCCIAN EEDED ATION	NAVAID	NDE
NOWY PRZEWOZNIK SP. Z.O.O.  POLAND  CENTRALWINGS  CLW  NOY AVIATION  ISRAEL  NOY AVIATION  NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.  PERU  AERO CONTINENTE  ACQ  NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  NUEVO HORIZONTE  NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD.  CANADA  NUNASI  NUNASI  NUN  NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA  NUNONESIA  NURVINDO  NIN				
NOY AVIATION ISRAEL NOY AVIATION NOY NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A. PERU AERO CONTINENTE ACQ NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO NUEVO HORIZONTE NHR NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD. CANADA NUNASI NUN NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA INDONESIA NURVINDO NIN				
NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.  PERU AERO CONTINENTE ACQ NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO NUEVO HORIZONTE NHR NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD. CANADA NUNASI NUNASI NUNASI NUNVINDO NIN				
NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO NUEVO HORIZONTE NHR NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD. CANADA NUNASI NUN NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA INDONESIA NURVINDO NIN				
NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD. CANADA NUNASI NUN NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA INDONESIA NURVINDO NIN				
NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA INDONESIA NURVINDO NIN	/			
	NZ WARBIRDS ASSOCIATION INC.	NEW ZEALAND	WARBIRDS	WAR

 $\mathbf{0}$ 

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
O AIR	FRANCE	O-BIRD	OCN
OASIS HONG KONG AIRLINES	CHINA	OASIS	OHK
OCEAN AIR	MAURITANIA	BLUE OCEAN	BCN
OCEAN AIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	ZEPHYR	
OCEAN AIRLINES	COMOROS	+	KMO
OCEAN AIRLINES S.P.A.	ITALY	OCEANCARGO	VCX
OCEAN SKY (UK) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	OCEANSKY	OCS

OCEANAR. LINHAS ARRAINS ETDA.  ORESSA AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA OCONNOR OCM ODESSA AIRLINES  URRAINE  URRAINE  URRAINE  URRAINE  URRAINE  ODESSA AIRLINES  URRAINE  ODESSA AIRLINES  ODESSA AIRLINES  ODESSA AIRLINES  OPPERE FEDERAL DE LAVIATION CIVILE  SWITZERLAND FOCA  FOCA  FOCA  OPPERE FEDERAL DE LAVIATION CIVILE  SWITZERLAND FOCA  FOCA  FOCA  OPPERE FEDERAL DE LAVIATION CIVILE  SWITZERLAND FOCA  FOCA  FOCA  OPPERE FEDERAL DE LAVIATION CIVILE  SWITZERLAND FOCA  FOCA  ORAY AIRWAYS  OPPERE FEDERAL DE LAVIATION CIVILE  SWITZERLAND FOCA  ORAY AIRWAYS  OF THE CONGO  ORAY AIRWAYS COMPANY LIMITED  ORAY AIRWAYS  ORAP AIRWAY	Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
ODESSA AIRLINES         URRAINE         ODESSA AIR         ODS           OPYSSEY INTERNATIONAL         CANADA         ODYSSEY         ODYSEY				
OPYSSEY INTERNATIONAL				
OFFICE FEDERAL DE L'AVIATION CIVILE         SWITZERLAND         FOCA         FOC           OROQUE AL ROROG         GABON         +         -         GBO           OKADA ARILINES LIMITED         NIGERIA         OKADA AIR         OK           OKAPI AIRWAYS         DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC         OKAPI         OKAPI           OKAY AIRWAYS COMPANY LIMITED         OF THE CONGO         OKAYJET         OKA           OKLAJONA CALCUTI, CKI         CHINA         OKAYJET         OKA           OLIMEX         CZECH REPUBLIC         OLIMEX         COLIMEX           OLIMER         CZECH REPUBLIC         OLIMEX         OLIMEX           OLIVARICA GURLINES S.A.         GREECE         OLYMEY         OLIVARICA           OLIVARICA GURLINES S.A.         GREECE         OLYMPIC AUTON S.A         OMAN         OFFICE         FIX         LAUDERDALE, FIX         OMNI-LYBACAGA FECROLOGIA, LDA         PORTUGAL         OMNI-LYBACAGA FECROLOGIA, LDA         PORTUGAL         OMNI-LYBACAGA FECROLOGIA, LDA         PORTUGAL         OMNI-LYBACAGA FECROLOGIA, LDA         PORTUGAL         OMNI-LYBACAGA FECROLOGIA, LDA         PORTUG				
OGOODE AIR CARGO         GABON         +         GBO           OKADA AIRUNES LIMITED         NIGERIA         OKAPI         OKP           OKAP AIRWAYS         DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC         OKAPI         OKP           OKAY AIRWAYS         DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC         OKAYIET         OKAPIET           OKAY AIRWAYS COMPANY LIMITED         CHIRA         OKAYJET         CRED           OKLAIJOMA EXECUTIVE JET CHARTER, INC. DB/A EMBASSY         LINEA         OKAYJET         EFT           FREIGIT COMPANY (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)         CZECH REPUBLIC         OLIMEX         OLY           OLIMEX         CARACHARIA         ORA         OLIMEX         OLY           OLIMEX         CARACHARIA         ORA         OLIMEX         OLY           OMAN ARIA         OLIMEX         OLY         ONA         ONA         ONA           OMAN ARIA         OLIMEX         OLIVER         ONA         O				
OKADA ARRINES LIMITED         NIGERIA DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO         OKAPI ARR OKAP JERVAYS         OKAPI OK	OFFICE FEDERAL DE L'AVIATION CIVILE			
OKAP  AIRWAYS			·	
OF THE CONGO  (NAY AIRWAYS COMPANY LIMITED  (CIINA)  (OKAYJET)  (OLMEX  (OLMEX  (OLMEX  (OLMEX  (OLMEX  (OLWELL)  (OLMEX  (OLWELL)  (OLMEX  (OLWELL)  (				
OKAY AIRWAYS COMPANY LIMITED         CHINA         OKAYJET         OKA           OKLAHOMA EXECUTIVE BIT CHARITER, INC. DBA EMBASSY         UNITED STATES         EMBASSY FREIGHT         EFT           FREIGHT COMPANY (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)         CZFCH REPUBLIC         OLIMEX         OLX           OLIMPA AIR LLC         KAZAKHSTAN         PONTA         KVK           OLYMPIC AIRLINES S.A.         GREECE         OLAYIA         OLY           OLYMPIC AVIATION S.A.         OMAN         OMAN         OMAN         OMAN           OMAN AIR         OMAN         OMAN         OMAN         OMAN           OMRGA AIR HOLDINGS, LLC DIBA FOCUS AIR (FT.         UNITED STATES         FOCUS         FKS           LALDERDALE, FL)         OMNIE AVIACAGO ETECNOLOGIA, LDA         PORTUGAL         OMNIE STATES         FOCUS         FKS           LAUDERDALE, FL)         OMNIENTAS AS DE C.V.         OMNIENTAS SA. DE C.V.         OMNIENTAS OMNI	OKAPI AIRWAYS		OKAPI	OKP
OKLAHOMA EXECUTIVE JET CHARTER, INC. DB/A FMBASSY PREIGHT COMPANY (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)  OLIMP AND COMPANY (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)  OLIMP ARL LC  OLIMP ARL LC  OLYMPIC AURLINES S.A.  GREECE  OLAVIA OLY  OLYMPIC AURLINES S.A.  OMAN OMAN AIR  OMAN OMAN AIR  OMAN OMAN OMAN OMAN ORF  OMAN OMAN OMAN OMAN ORF  OMAN OMAN OMAN ORF  FKS  LAUDERDALE, FLI  OMINI AURLINES, LLC DB/A FOCUS AIR (FT.  UNITED STATES  FOCUS  FKS  OMNI AIR EXPRESS, INC. (TULSA, OK)  ON AIR LIMITED  ON TRACK AVIATION LTD  ON TRACK AVIATION SCO., LTD  ON THAIR AIRNES ZAMBIA LIMITED  ON TRACK AVIATION LTD  ON TRACK AVIATION SCO., LTD  ON T	OVAV AIDWAYS COMPANY I IMITED		OKAVIET	OKA
FREIGHT COMPANY (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)   OLIMEX				
OLIMEY ARLLC  (AZARARISTAN PONTA KVK OLYMPIC AURLINES S.A.  (ORRECE OLYMPIC OAL OLYMPICA AUATION S.A.  (ORRECE OLYMPIC OAL OLYMPICA AUATION S.A.  (ORRECE OLYMPIC OAL OLYMPICA OAL OLYMPICA AUATION S.A.  (ORRECE OLYMPIC OLYMPICA OAL OMAN ONAN OMAN		UNITED STATES	EMBASSI FREIGITI	L1 1
OLIMPIC AIRLINES S.A.   GREECE   OLYMPIC   OAL OLYMPIC AVIATION S.A.   GREECE   OLYMPIC   OAL OLYMPIC AVIATION S.A.   GREECE   OLAVIA   OLY OMAN AIR   OMAN   OMA		CZECH REPUBLIC	OLIMEX	OI X
OLYMPIC AIRLINES SA.         GREECE         OLYMPIC         OLY           OLYMPIC AVIATION S.A.         GREECE         OLAVIA         OLY           OMAN AR         OMAN         OMAN         OMAN         OMAN           OMAN ROYAL FLIGHT         OMAN         OMAN         OMAN         OR           OMEGA AIR HOLDINGS, LLC DIB/A FOCUS AIR (FT.         UNITED STATES         FOCUS         FKS           ALDDERDALE, FL)         FRANCE         WINTED STATES         FOCUS         FKS           OMNI- AIR EXPRESS, INC. CITUSA, OK)         UNITED STATES         OMNI- EXPRESS         OAE           OMNI- AIR EXPRESS, INC. CITUSA, OK)         UNITED STATES         OMNI- EXPRESS         OAE           OMISHALINE, PUBLIC JOINT-STOCK SOCIETY         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         OMNI- KN         OMS           ON AIR LIMITED         CANADA         ON AIR         ON AIR         OR           ON-TRACK AVIATION LTD         THAILAND         THAI EXPRESS         OTG           ONETIME ARILINES ZOMALIA LIMITED         ZAMBIA         ZEDINIE         OTM           ONTA HAVA ATSIMAL LIMITED         ZAMBIA         ZEDINIE         OTM           OPERA ASBMACILIKA RWIS         TURKEY         ONUA AIR         OPT           OPERA ASBMACILIKA RWIS         TUR				
OLAVIDED S.A.   GREEC				
OMAN AIR OMAN OMAN ORF OMEGA AIR HOLDINGS, LLC DB/A FOCUS AIR (FT. ALDDERDALE, FL)  OMNI-AVIACAO E TECNOLOGIA, LDA OMINITED STATES OMNI-AVIACAO E TECNOLOGIA, LDA ONI-AVIACAO E TECNOLOGIA				
OMEGA AIR HOLDINGS, LLC DBJA FOCUS AIR (FT.  LAUDERDALE, FL)  OMNI- AVIACAO E TECNOLOGIA, LDA  OMNI- AVIACAO E CV  OMNI- AVIACAO E CV  MEXICO  OMNI- AVIACAO E CV  ONE TWO GO ARLINES CO., LTD  THALACK AVIATION LTD  ONE TWO GO ARLINES CO., LTD  THALALAD  ON- TRACK AVIATION LTD  ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH  CANADA  MEDICAL  ONDI- AVIACA MEDICAL  ONUR AIR				
LAUDERDALE, FL)	OMAN ROYAL FLIGHT	OMAN	OMAN	ORF
OMNI AR EXPRESS, INC, ITULSA, OK)         PORTUGAL         OMNI-STATES         OMNI-EXPRESS         OAD           OMNI AR EXPRESS, INC, ITULSA, OK)         MEXICO         OMNIFLYS         OMF           OMNERYS, SA, DE C.V.         MEXICO         OMNIFLYS         OMF           OMSKAVIA ARILINE, PUBLIC JOINT-STOCK SOCIETY         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         ON AIR         OR           ON AR LIMITED         CANADA         ON AIR         OR           ON-TRACK AVIATION LTD         UNITED KINGDOM         ON TRACK            ONE TWO GO ARLINES CO., LTD         THAILAND         THAILAND         THAILAND         ON TRACK           ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH         CANADA         MEDICAL         M	OMEGA AIR HOLDINGS, LLC D/B/A FOCUS AIR (FT.	UNITED STATES	FOCUS	FKS
OMNIAR EXPRESS, INC. (TULSA, OK)				
OMNELYS, SA, DE C.V.  OMSACAVIA ARILINE, PUBLIC JOINT-STOCK SOCIETY  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  OMSKA  OM AIR  ON STACK  ON AIR  ON-TRACK AVIATION LTD  ON-TRACK AVIATION LTD  ON-TRACK AVIATION LTD  ONE TWO GO AIRLINES CO., LTD  THAILAND  THAILAND  THAILAND  THAILAND  THAILAND  ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH  CANADA  ON AIR  ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH  CANADA  ON AIR  ONLINE  ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH  CANADA  MEDICAL  MEDIC				
OMSKAVIA AIRLINE, PUBLIC JOINT-STOCK SOCIETY   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   OMSK   OMS   ON AIR INTED   CANADA   ON AIR   ORL   ON-TRACK AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   ON TRACK     ONE TWO GO AIRLINES CO, LTD   THAILAND   THAILEYPRESS   OTG   ONETIME AIRLINES ZAMBIA LIMITED   ZAMBIA   ZEDTIME   OTM   ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH   CANADA   MEDICAL   MED   ONUR HAVA TASIMACLIK AWMS   TURKEY   ONUR AIR   OHY   OPAL AIR PTY LTD   AUSTRALIA   - OPA   OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC)   UNITED STATES   OPEN SKIES   OSY   OPEN SKY AVIATION S.A.R.L.   LEBANON   - OPERADORA   OLE   OPERADORA DE LINEAS ELECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   OPERADORA   OLE   OPERADORA DE LINEAS ELECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   OPERADORA   OTP   AGRICO   OPERADORA DE   OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   OPERADORA   OTP   AGRICO   OPERADORA DE   OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN   CANADA   APOLLO   LLO   OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM)   (FORT BELVOIR, VA)   OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM)   (FORT BELVOIR, VA)   OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM)   OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM)   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   SIERRA LEONE   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED   ORANGE SERVICES   ORD   ORANGE AIR S				
ON AIR LIMITED ON-TRACK AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM ON-TRACK ONE TWO GO AIRLINES CO, LTD THAI LAND THAI LEPRESS OTG ONETIME AIRLINES ZAMBIA LIMITED ZAMBIA ZEDTIME ONIARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH CANADA MEDICAL MED ONUR HAVA TASIMACILIK AWMS TUKKEY ONUR AIR OPPAL AIR PTY LTD AUSTRALIA OPPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC) UNITED STATES OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC) UNITED STATES OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC) UNITED STATES OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC) OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO OPERADORA OPERADORA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO OPERADORA OPERADORA OPERATION AUSTRALIA OPERATION SERVICES - AUSTRALIA OPERATION AL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD UNITED KINGDOM OPANGE SIERRA ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SIERRA ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SIERRA ORANGE SIERRA ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING NETHERLANDS ORANGE SIERRA ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING NETHERLANDS ORANGE SIERRA ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING ORANGE				
ONE TWO GO ARILINES CO, LTD  ONE TWO GO ARILINES CO, LTD  THAILAND  THAILAND  THAILAND  THAILAND  THAILAND  THAILAND  THAILAND  OTH AILAND  OPEN SKIES  OSY  OPEN SKIES  OPEN SKIES  OSY  OPEN SKIES  OPEN SKIES  OPEN SKIES  OSY  OPEN SKIES  OPEN SKIE				
ONETIME AIRLINES ZAMBIA LIMITED ONETIME AIRLINES ZAMBIA LIMITED ONETIME AIRLINES ZAMBIA LIMITED ONETIME AIRLINES ZAMBIA LIMITED ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH CANADA MEDICAL MED ONUR HAVA TASIMACILIK AWMS TURKEY ONUR AIR OHY OPAL AIR PITY LID OPA AIR PITY LID OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC) UNITED STATES OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC) UNITED STATES OPEN SKIES ONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC) OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC) UNITED STATES OPEN SKIES ONS VAIATION S.A.R.L. LEBANON OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO OPERADORA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO OPERADORA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO OPERADORA DE VUELOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO OPERADORA DE VUELOS OPENADORA OPERATION AUTORIOR FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN CANADA OPERATIONAL AVIATION SERVICES : AUSTRALIA OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LITD UNITED STATES OPARATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LITD UNITED STATES OPARAGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SIERRA ORI ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SIERRA ORI ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SIERRA ORI ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING NETHERLANDS ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING NETHERLANDS ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING NETHERLANDS ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING ORANGE AVIATION ORE ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX) TURKEY OREX ORANGE AVIATION ORE ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX) TURKEY OREX ORANGE AVIATION ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING ORANGE AVIATION OR ORANGE AVIATION OR ORANGE ORANGE SIERRA ORI ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING ORANGE AVIATION ORE ORANGE AVIATION ORE ORANGE AIR BURGED ORANGE SIERRA ORI ORANGE AVIATION ORE ORANGE AVIATI				ORL
ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH ONUR HAVA TASIMACILIK AWMS TURKEY ONUR AIR OPAL AIR PTY LITD OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC) OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC) OPEN SKY AVIATION S.A.R.L. OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V. OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V. OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V. OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V. OPERADORA DE VUELOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V. OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V. OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V. OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN CANADA OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN CANADA OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LID UNITED STATES J.PAT JPA OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LID UNITED KINGDOM BRIGADE ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SI				
ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH				
ONUR HAVA TASIMACILIK AWMS				
OPAL AIR PTY LTD				
OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC)         UNITED STATES         OPEN SKIES         OSY           OPEN SKY AVIATION S.A.R.L.         LEBANON         -         OSA           OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         OPERADORA         OLE           OPERADORA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         OPERADORA DE         OPERADORA         OTP           OPERADORA DE VUELOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         OPERADORA DE         OPV           OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         TURISTICA         ORR           OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN         CANADA         APOLLO         LLO           OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES - AUSTRALIA         AURORA         APOLLO         LLO           OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM)         UNITED STATES         J-PAT         JPA           OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD         UNITED KINGDOM         BRIGADE            OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LITD         UNITED KINGDOM         BRIGADE            ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SERVICES         ORD           ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SERVICES         ORD           ORAS CALITION         ISRRA LEONE         <			UNUR AIR	
OPER SKY AVIATION S.A.R.L.	OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC)		ODEN SKIES	
OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         OPERADORA         OLE           OPERADORA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         OPERADORA         OTP           OPERADORA DE VUELOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         OPERADORA DE VUELOS         OPV           OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         TURISTICA         ORR           OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN         CANADA         APOLLO         LLO           OPERATIONAL AVIATION SERVICES - AUSTRALIA         AUSTRALIA         -         OAX           OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM)         UNITED STATES         J-PAT         JPA           OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD         UNITED KINGDOM         BRIGADE            OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LID         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SERVICES         ORD           ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SERVICES         ORD           ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SERRA         ORI           ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SERRA         ORI           ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SIERRA         ORI           ORANGE AVIATION         RESEAL         ORANGE AVIATION </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>- OI EN SKIES</td> <td></td>			- OI EN SKIES	
OPERADORA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO OPERADORA DE VUELOS OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  TURISTICA OPERATIONA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  TURISTICA AURORA  OPERATIONAL AVIATION SERVICES - AUSTRALIA OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) (FORT BELVOIR, VA) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LID  UNITED KINGDOM BRIGADE  ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED  ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED  SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SERVICES ORD ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD  ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AVIATION ORANGE AVIATION  ORANGE AVIATION  ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX)  ORES SERVICES ORE ORES ORANGE AVIATION ORE ORE STATE AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION ORE SUERRA ORE ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO ORIGINAL AVIATION ORIENT AIR  ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA  ANGOLA  ANGOLA  ANGOLA  MAMBRA  OML ORIENT AIR ORIENTAL RIR BRIDGE CO,, LTD  JAPAN  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO,, LTD  NEW ZEALAND  ORIENTAL AIR LINES  ORION AIR CHARTER  ORACO ORION AIR CHARTER  ORACO ORION AIR CHARTER  ORACO ORION AIR CHARTER  ORACO			OPERADORA	
OPERADORA DE VUELOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO OPERADORA DE VUELOS OPERADORA DE VUELOS OPERADORA DE VUELOS OPERADORA DE VUELOS OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  TURISTICA AURORA  OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN CANADA APOLLO OPERATIONAL AVIATION SERVICES - AUSTRALIA OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD UNITED KINGDOM BRIGADE  ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SERVICES ORD ORANGE AIR SERVICES ORANGE AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM) ORANGE AIR SERVICES ORANGE AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM) ORANGE AIR SERVICES ORANGE AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM) ORANGE AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM) ORANGE AIR SERVICES ORANGE ORANGE SERVICES ORD ORANGE AIRLIFIT COMMAND (OSACOM) OSACOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY OSACOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY OSACOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY OSACOM TO	OPERADORA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS SA DE C V			
OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V.  OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN OPERATIONAL AVIATION SERVICES - AUSTRALIA OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) (FORT BELVOIR, VA) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LID UNITED STATES J-PAT JPA  (FORT BELVOIR, VA) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LID UNITED STATES ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SERVICES ORD ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD ORANGE AVIATION SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AVIATION ORANGE AVIATION ORANGE AVIATION ORANGE AVIATION ORE OR				
OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V.  OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN  OPERATIONAL AVIATION SERVICES - AUSTRALIA  OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM)  OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM)  OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM)  OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD  OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD  OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  BRIGADE   ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED  SIERRA LEONE  ORANGE SIERRA  ORANGE SIERRA  ORI  ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD  SIERRA LEONE  ORANGE AIR SIERRA  ORANGE AVIATION  ISRAEL  ORANGE AVIATION  ORE  ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX)  ORE  ORE  ORE  ORE  ORE  ORE  ORE  OR	OPERADORA DE VUELOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OPERADORA DE	OPV
OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN OPERATIONAL AVIATION SERVICES - AUSTRALIA OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) (FORT BELVOIR, VA) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD UNITED KINGDOM OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES UND OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LIMITED SIERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED ORANGE AIR SERRA LEONE ORANGE AIR SERRA LEONE ORANGE SERRA ORJ ORANGE AIR SERRA LEONE ORANGE SERRA ORJ ORANGE AIR SERRA LEONE ORANGE SERRA ORJ ORANGE AVIATION ISRAEL ORANGE AVIATION ORE ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX) TURKEY OREX ORX ORX ORCA AIR OREBRO AVIATION AB SWEDEN BLUELIGHT BUE OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE ORM ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO ORGANIZACION OR TRANSPORTES AEREOS ORM ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS ORM ORIENT AIR ORIENT AIR SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC ORIENTSYR OVL ORIENT AIR LINES SUDAN ORIENTROC OTR ORIENT AIRLINES THALAND ORIENT CORENTSYR OVL ORIENT AIRLINES THALAND ORIENT CORENTSYR OVL ORIENT AIRLINES THALAND ORIENT CORENTSYR ORN ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ORN ORIENT THAI AIRLINES THALAND ORIENT AIRLINER ORN ORIENT ALIR BRIDGE CO., LTD JAPAN ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE NGK ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE NGK ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD NIGERIA ORIENTAL AIR ORIENTAL AIR ORION CHARTER OBD ORION-X RUSSIAN FEDERATION ORION ORIO	OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA SA DECV	MEXICO		ORR
OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN         CANADA         APOLLO         LLO           OPERATIONAL AVIATION SERVICES - AUSTRALIA         AUSTRALIA         -         OAX           OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM)         UNITED STATES         J-PAT         JPA           (FORT BELVOIR, VA)         UNITED KINGDOM         BRIGADE            OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LID         UNITED KINGDOM         BRIGADE            ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SERVICES         ORD           ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SIERRA         ORJ           ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SIERRA         ORJ           ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD         SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SIERRA         ORJ           ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE SIERRA         ORJ         ORANGE AIR         ORANGE         RNG           ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE         ORANGE AIR LEONE         ORANGE AIR SIERRA         ORJ         ORANGE AIR SIERRA         ORJ         ORANGE AIR SIERRA         ORJ         ORD         ORANGE SIERRA         ORJ         ORJ         ORANGE SIERRA         ORJ         ORJ         ORA         ORANGE SIERRA         ORJ         ORJ         ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEON				orac
OPERATIONAL AVIATION SERVICES - AUSTRALIA OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) (FORT BELVOIR, VA) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD  OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD  OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD  ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED  ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED  ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED  SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SERVICES ORD ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD  ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SIERRA ORJ ORANGE AVIATION  ISRAEL ORANGE AVIATION ORE ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX)  TURKEY ORCA AIR  ORCA AIR  ORCA AIR  ORGANIZACION AB  ORGANIZACION AB  ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO ORGANIZACION ORGANIZACION ORGANIZACION OTA ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA  ORIENT AIR  ORIENT AIR  ORIENT AIRLINES  SUDAN ORIENTAL ORIENTSYR OVV ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORIENTAL AIR ORGANIZACION ORIENTAL AIR ORGANIZACION ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORIENTAL AIR ORGANIZACION ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORIENTAL AIR ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORIE	OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN	CANADA		LLO
OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM) (FORT BELVOIR, VA) (FORT BELGEN ANGE SERVICES (FORD (FORT BELVOIR, VA) (FORT BELGEN (FORT BELGE (FORT BEL				
ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED  ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LOTD  SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SIERRA ORJ  ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE TUD  SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SIERRA ORJ  ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE ORANGE SIERRA ORJ  ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE ORANGE NEW  ORANGE AIR NETHERLANDS  ORANGE AVIATION ORE  ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX)  ORCA AIR  OREGA AIR  OREGA ORANGE AVIATION ORE  OREGA AIR  OREGA ORCA AIR  OREGA AVIATION AB  OREGENO AVIATION AB  OREGENO AVIATION OF BLUELIGHT  OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  ORGANIZACION OTA  ORGANIZACION OTA  ORIGINT AIR  ORIENT AIR  ORIENT AIR  ORIENT AIR  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENT AL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIGIN PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD  NEW ZEALAND  ORIENTAL AIR ORIENTAL AIR  ORIENTAL AIR ORIENTAL AIR  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORION AIR CHARTER  SOUTH AFRICA  ORION CHARTER  ORD  ORION AIR CHARTER  ORD  ORION CHARTER  ORD  ORION CHARTER  ORD  ORION CHARTER  ORD  ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY  EGYPT  ORSCOM  OSH AVIA  OSH	OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM)	UNITED STATES	J-PAT	JPA
ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD  ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING  ORANGE AVIATION  ORANGE AVIATION  ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX)  ORCA AIR  OREBRO AVIATION AB  OREBRO AVIATION AB  OREBRO AVIATION AB  OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE  ORANGE AVIATION  ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.  ORGANIZACIOS MAMBRA, LDA  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES SUDHAN  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORN  ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORN  ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORN  ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORN  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORN  ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORN  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORN  ORIENTAL AIRLINES ORN  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORION AIR CHARTER  SOUTH AFRICA  ORION CHARTER  ORD  ORION CHARTER  ORD  ORLAN  ORSCOM  OAD  OSH AVIA  OSH AVIA	OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BRIGADE	
ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING ORANGE AVIATION ISRAEL ORANGE AVIATION ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX) ORCA AIR OREBRO AVIATION AB OREBRO AVIATION AB OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT AIRLINES ORIENT AIRLINE				ORD
ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING ORANGE AVIATION ISRAEL ORANGE AVIATION ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX) ORCA AIR OREBRO AVIATION AB OREBRO AVIATION AB OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ORIENT AIRLINES ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT ARABREPUBLIC ORIENT AIRLINES ORIENT AIRLINE	ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD	SIERRA LEONE	ORANGE SIERRA	ORJ
ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX)  ORCA AIR  ORCA AIR  OREBRO AVIATION AB  OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE  ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.  ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA  ORIENT AIR  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIGIN ORIGIN  ORIGIN  ORION AIR CHARTER  ORION-X  ORION-X  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  ORIONIX  ORLAN-2000  ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY  EGYPT  ORSCOM  ONSCOM  ONSCOM  ONSCOM  ONSH AVIA  ONSH AVIA  ORICATAXI  ORA  ORA  ORA  ORA  ORA  ORA  ORA  OR	ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING	NETHERLANDS	ORANGE	RNG
ORCA AIR OREBRO AVIATION AB OREBRO AVIATION AB OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA ORIENT AIR ORIENT HAI AIRLINES ORIENT THAI AIRLINES THAILAND ORIENT THAI OEA ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD JAPAN ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD JAPAN ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA ORIGIN PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD NEW ZEALAND ORIGIN ORION AIR CHARTER ORION-X ORION-X ORION-X ORION-X ORLAN-2000 KAZAKHSTAN ORLAN ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY ORSCOM OSH AVIA ORSCOM OSH AVIA ORMAMBRA OML AMAMBRA OML ORIENTSYR OVV ORMAMBRA OMIENTSYR OVV ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY ORSCOM ORSCOM OSH AVIA ORSCOM ORSCOM ORSCOM ORDANIZ ORMAMBRA ORMAMBRA OML ORGIN ORGANIZACION ORG				
OREBRO AVIATION AB OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO ORGANIZACION ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA ORIENT AIR ORIENT AIR ORIENT AIR ORIENT AIRLINES ORIENT AIRLINES ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ORIENT THAI AIRLINES ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD JAPAN ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD JAPAN ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED ORION AIR CHARTER ORN ORION AIR CHARTER SOUTH AFRICA ORION CHARTER ORD ORION-X ORLAN-2000 ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY EGYPT ORSCOM ORSCOM ORS ORS AVIA ORRAN ORS AUSIAN FEDERATION ORS ORS AVIA ORS ORS AVIA ORS ORS AVIA ORS ORS AVIA OR OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AND OR AVIA OR AND OR A			_	
OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE  ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  ORGANIZACION OTA  ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA  ORIENT AIR  ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIENT AIRLINES LIMITED  ORION AIR CHARTER  ORION AIR CHARTER  ORION-X  ORION-X  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  ORION CHARTER  ORION ORION CHARTER  ORION				
ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.  ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA  ORIENT AIR  ORIENT AIR  ORIENT AIR  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT AIRLINES  ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIRLINES IMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES IMIGERIA  ORIENTAL AIRLINES IMITED  ORIENTAL AIRLINES IMITED  ORION AIR CHARTER  ORION AIR CHARTER  ORION-X  ORION-X  ORLAN-2000  KAZAKHSTAN  ORLAN  ORLAN  ORLAN  ORLAN  ORLAN  ORLAN  ORLAN  KOV  ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY  EGYPT  ORSCOM  ONL  ONL  OMAMBRA  ORIENTSYR  OVV  ORIENTSYR  OVV  ORIENTSYR  ORIENTS				
ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA ORIENT AIR ORIENT AIRUNES SUDAN ORIENT LINER ORIENT LINER ORIENT THAI AIRLINES THAILAND ORIENT THAI OEA ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD JAPAN ORIENTAL AIRLINES IMITED NIGERIA ORIENTAL AIRUNES LIMITED NIGERIA ORIENTAL AIRUNES LIMITED NEW ZEALAND ORIGIN PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD ORION AIR CHARTER ORION-X ORION-X RUSSIAN FEDERATION ORION ORIONIX ORLAN-2000 KAZAKHSTAN ORLAN ORLAN ORLAN ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY ORSCOM OSH AVIA OVER AVIA ORIENTSYR ORIENTSYR ORIENTSYR ORIENTSYR ORIENTAL MAMBRA ORIENTSYR ORI		1		
ORIENT AIR ORIENT AIR ORIENT AIRLINES SUDAN ORIENTROC OTR ORIENT AIRWAYS PAKISTAN ORIENT LINER ORIENT THAI AIRLINES THAILAND ORIENT THAI OEA ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD JAPAN ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA ORIENTAL ORIENTAL AIR ORION ORIGN ORION AIR CHARTER SOUTH AFRICA ORION-X ORION-X RUSSIAN FEDERATION ORION ORION ORION ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY ORSCOM ORS				
ORIENT AIRLINES ORIENT AIRWAYS PAKISTAN ORIENT LINER ORIENT THAI AIRLINES THAILAND ORIENT THAI ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD JAPAN ORIENTAL BRIDGE ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA ORIENTAL AIR ORIENTAL AIR ORIGIN ORIGIN ORIGIN ORIGIN ORION ORION AIR CHARTER SOUTH AFRICA ORION CHARTER OED ORION-X ORLAN-2000 KAZAKHSTAN ORLAN ORLAN ORLAN ORSCOM ORSCOM ORSCOM OSH AVIA OSH OSH ORS	/			
ORIENT AIRWAYS ORIENT LINER ORN ORIENT THAI AIRLINES THAILAND ORIENT THAI OEA ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD JAPAN ORIENTAL BRIDGE ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA ORIENTAL AIR ORIGIN ORIGIN ORIGIN ORION AIR CHARTER ORION-X ORION-X ORION-X ORLAN-2000 KAZAKHSTAN ORLAN ORLAN ORLAN ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY ORSCOM				
ORIENT THAI AIRLINES  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  JAPAN  ORIENTAL BRIDGE  NGK  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  ORIENTAL AIR  ORIENTAL AIR  ORIENTAL AIR  ORIENTAL AIR  ORIENTAL AIR  ORIENTAL AIR  ORIGIN  ORIGIN  ORIGIN  ORIGIN  ORION AIR CHARTER  SOUTH AFRICA  ORION CHARTER  ORION-X  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  ORIONIX  ORLAN-2000  KAZAKHSTAN  ORLAN  ORLAN  ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY  OSH AVIA  OSH				
ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD  ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  ORIENTAL AIRL  ORIENTAL AIR  ORIGIN  ORIGIN  ORIGIN  ORIGIN  ORION CHARTER  ORION CHARTER  ORION-X  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  ORIONIX  ORLAN-2000  KAZAKHSTAN  ORLAN  ORLAN  ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY  OSH AVIA  KYRGYZSTAN  OSH AVIA				
ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED  ORIGIN PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD  ORIGIN PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD  ORION AIR CHARTER  ORION-X  ORION-X  ORLAN-2000  ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY  OSH AVIA  ORION-X  ORION-X  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  ORLAN  O				
ORIGIN PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD  ORIGIN PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD  ORION AIR CHARTER  SOUTH AFRICA ORION CHARTER OED ORION-X RUSSIAN FEDERATION ORIONIX ORLAN-2000 KAZAKHSTAN ORLAN ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY OSH AVIA  KYRGYZSTAN OSH AVIA ORIGIN ORION ORION ORIONIX	,	1		
ORION AIR CHARTER SOUTH AFRICA ORION CHARTER OED ORION-X RUSSIAN FEDERATION ORIONIX OIX ORLAN-2000 KAZAKHSTAN ORLAN KOV ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY EGYPT ORSCOM OAD OSH AVIA KYRGYZSTAN OSH AVIA OSH				
ORION-X ORLAN-2000 ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY OSH AVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION ORIONIX ORIONIX ORIONIX ORLAN KOV ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY EGYPT ORSCOM OSH AVIA OSH OSH AVIA OSH				
ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY EGYPT ORSCOM OAD OSH AVIA KYRGYZSTAN OSH AVIA OSH		1		
OSH AVIA KYRGYZSTAN OSH AVIA OSH				KOV
OSTEND AIR COLLEGE BELGIUM AIR COLLEGE OCO				
	OSTEND AIR COLLEGE	BELGIUM	AIR COLLEGE	OCO

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
OSTFRIESISCHE LUFTTRANSPORT GMBH, EMDEN	GERMANY	OLTRA	OLT
OULUN TILAUSLENTO OY	FINLAND	FINN FLIGHT	FNL
OUT OF THE BLUE AIR SAFARIS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	OOTBAS	OOT
OVERLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED	NIGERIA	OVERLAND	OLA
OXFORD AIR SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WOODSTOCK	WDK
OXLEY AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	-	OAA
OY AIR FINLAND LTD, FINLAND	FINLAND	AIR FINLAND	FIF
	UNITED STATES	OZARK	OZR
OZARK AIR LINES, INC. (COLUMBIA, MO)			
OZJET AIRLINES PTY. LTD	AUSTRALIA	AUSJET	OZJ

P

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
P & P FLOSS PICK MANUFACTURERS CC.	SOUTH AFRICA	KNOTTSBERRY	KTL
P D Q AIR CHARTER, INC. (PONTIAC, MI)	UNITED STATES	DISPATCH	PDQ
P.B. AIR COMPANY LTD	THAILAND	PEEBEE AIR	PBA
PACIFIC AIR BOATS LTD.	CANADA	AIR BOATS	PAB
PACIFIC AIR CHARTER, INC. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC CHARTER	PRC
PACIFIC AIR EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC EXPRESS	PCF
PACIFIC AIR EXPRESS (SOLOMON ISLANDS) LIMITED	SOLOMON ISLANDS	SOLPAC	PAQ
PACIFIC AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	PAK EXPRESS	PXP
PACIFIC AIRLINES HOLDING CO.	VIET NAM	PACIFIC AIRLINES	PIC
PACIFIC ALASKA AIRLINES (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC ALASKA	PAK
PACIFIC AVIATION (A' ASIA) PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	PACAV	PCV
PACIFIC AVIATION CORPORATION (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	-	PCX
PACIFIC BLUE (NZ) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	BLUEBIRD	PBI
PACIFIC BLUE PTY. LTD	AUSTRALIA	BLUEY	VBI
PACIFIC COAST AIRLINES (NEWPORT BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	SAGE BRUSH	PQA
PACIFIC COASTAL AIRLINE	CANADA	PASCO	PCO
PACIFIC EAST ASIA CARGO AIRLINES, INC.	PHILIPPINES	PAC-EAST CARGO	PEC
PACIFIC FLIGHT SERVICES PTE LTD	SINGAPORE	PACIFIC SING	PFA
PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	ROAD RUNNERS	PIN
PACIFIC ISLAND AVIATION, INC. (SAIPAN, MP)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC ISLE	PSA
PACIFIC JET, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC JET	PCJ
PACIFIC PEARL AIRWAYS CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	PACIFIC PEARL	PPM
PACIFIC RIM AIRWAYS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	PACRIM	PAR
PACIFIC SOUTHWEST AIRLINES, INC. (CARLBAD, CA)	UNITED STATES	SMILEY	PSX
PACIFIC WINGS (PAIA, HI)	UNITED STATES	TSUNAMI	NMI
PACIFICAIR AIRLINES (CORVALLIS, OR)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC WEST	PFR
PACKAGE EXPRESS, INC. (MOORESVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	RACE CITY	RCY
PAISAJES ESPANOLES, S.A.	SPAIN	PAISAJES	PAE
PAK WEST AIRLINES, INC. (STOCKTON, CA)	UNITED STATES	PLATINUM WEST	PKW
PAKISTAN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES CORPORATION (PIA)	PAKISTAN	PAKISTAN	PIA
PAKKER AVIO LTD	ESTONIA	PAKKER AVIO	PKR
PAL AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEASPAL	LPA
PALAU ASIA PACIFIC AIRLINES	PALAU	PALAU ASIAPAC	PPC
PALAU TRANS PACIFIC AIRLINE	PALAU	TRANS PACIFIC	PTP
PALESTINIAN AIRLINES	EGYPT	PALESTINIAN	PNW
PALMER AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PALMER	JSP
PAMIR AIR	AFGHANISTAN	PAMIR	PIR
PAN AFRICAN AIR SERVICES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	PANAFRICAN	PFN
PAN AFRICAN AIRWAYS LTD	KENYA	+	ODM
PAN AIR, INC. (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	PANNEX	PAX
PAN AM WEATHER SYSTEMS (MINNEAPOLIS, MN)	UNITED STATES	-	XPA
PAN AM WORLD AIRWAYS DOMINICANA, CXA.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	-	PWD
PAN AMERICAN AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DANIA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CLIPPER	PAA
PAN EUROPEENNE AIR SERVICE	FRANCE	+	PEA
PAN HAVACILIK VE TICARET A.S.	TURKEY	PANANK	PHT
PAN MALAYSIAN AIR TRANSPORT	MALAYSIA	PAN MALAYSIA	PMA
PAN-AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PANAIRSA	PNC
PANAFRICAN AIRWAYS	COTE D'IVOIRE	PANWAYS	PNF
PANAGRA AIRWAYS, INC. (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	PANAGRA	PGI
PANAIR	SPAIN	SKYJET	PNR
PANAMA INTERNATIONAL AIR, S.A.	PANAMA	PANAMA AIR	

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
PANAMEDIA, S.L.	SPAIN	PANAMEDIA	PEI
PANAVIA, S.A.	PANAMA	-	PVI
PANAVIA, S.A.	SPAIN	PANAVIA	PNV
PANH, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KUBAN LIK	PNH
PANNON AIR SERVICE LTD	HUNGARY	PANNON	PHU
PANORAMA	SPAIN	PANORAMA	PNM
PANORAMA AIR TOUR, INC. (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	LANI	PAH
PANORAMA FLIGHT SERVICE (WHITE PLAINS, NY)	UNITED STATES	AIRFED	AFD
PANTANAL LINHAS AEREAS SUL-MATOGROSSENSES S.A.	BRAZIL	PANTANAL	PTN
PAPAIR TERMINAL S.A.	HAITI	PAPAIR TERMINAL	HMP
PAPUA NEW GUINEA DEFENCE FORCE	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	DEFENCE	
PARADISE AIRWAYS, INC. (SMYRNA, TN)	UNITED STATES	SEA RAY	PAI
PARADISE ISLAND AIRLINES, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	PARADISE ISLAND	PDI
PARAGON AIR EXPRESS, INC.	UNITED STATES	PARAGON EXPRESS	PGX
PARAGON GLOBAL FLIGHT SUPPORT	UNITED KINGDOM	-	PGF
PARAMOUNT AIRLINES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	PARAMOUNT	PRR
PARAMOUNT AIRWAYS	INDIA	PARAWAY	PMW
PARAMOUNT JET	UNITED STATES	MAJESTIC	PMJ
PARCEL EXPRESS (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	AIR PARCEL	APE
PARIZ AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	PARIZAIR	IRE
PARTY COLUMN OF THE PARTY OF TH	REPUBLIC OF)	DH I HIEN	DIFF
PARKS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AVIATION AND	UNITED STATES	BILLIKEN	BKN
TECHNOLOGY			
PARS AVIATION SERVICE CO.	IRAN (ISLAMIC	PARSAVIA	PRA
	REPUBLIC OF)		
PARSA, S.A.	PANAMA	TURISMO	PST
		REGIONAL	
PARSONS AIRWAYS NORTHERN LTD.	CANADA	-	FAP
PASCAN AVIATION INC.	CANADA	PASCAN	PSC
PASSAREDO TRANSPORTES AEREOS S.A.	BRAZIL	PASSAREDO	PTB
PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FINDER	
PATRIA CARGAS AEREAS S.A.	ARGENTINA	PATRIA	PTC
PATRIOT AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	BYTE	BYT
PATTERSON AVIATION COMPANY (SACRAMENTO, CA)	UNITED STATES	ENTEL	ETL
PAWAN HANS LIMITED	INDIA	PAWAN HANS	PHE
PAYAM (AIR CENTER SERVICE)	IRAN (ISLAMIC	PAYAMAIR	IRP
	REPUBLIC OF)		
PBM PHOTOGRAPHIC	UNITED KINGDOM	FOTOGLIDER	
PEACH AIR	UNITED KINGDOM	GOLDCREST	KGC
PEARL AIR	PAKISTAN	PEARL LINE	PRL
PEARL AIR SERVICES (U) LTD.	UGANDA	PEARL SERVICES	PBY
PEARL AIRWAYS COMPAGNE HAITIENNE	HAITI	PEARL AIRWAYS	HPA
PEARSON AVIATION CORPORATION D/B/A PAC	UNITED STATES	PACAIR	PCR
AIR(NASHUA,NH)	TOYIGA	77.177	D1 17 1
PEAU VAVA"U LIMITED	TONGA	PEAU	PVU
PECOTOX AIR	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	PECANIATION	PXA
PEGASUS AVIATION LTD	GREECE	PEGAVIATION	PEV
PEGASUS HAVA TASIMACILIGI A.S. (PEGASUS)	TURKEY	SUNTURK	PGT
PEGASUS HELICOPTER AS	NORWAY	HELIFALCON	HAK
PELICAN AIR SERVICES	SOUTH AFRICA	PELICAN EXPRESS	PDF
PELICAN EXPRESS (HOLLYWOOD, FL)	UNITED STATES	PELICAN EXPRESS	PEX
PELITA AIR SERVICE P.T.	INDONESIA	PELITA	PAS
PEM-AIR LIMITED	CANADA	PEM-AIR	PEM
PEN-AVIA LTD  PENINGULA A ADWAYS INC (ANGLIODACE AV)	UNITED KINGDOM	PENDLEY	PDY
PENINSULA AIRWAYS, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	PENINSULA	PEN
PENINTER AEREA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PENINTER	PNE
PENNSYLVANIA BUREAU OF FORESTRY	UNITED STATES	PENN-FOREST	PBF
PENNSYLVANIA COMMUTER AIRLINES, INC. (MIDDLETOWN,	UNITED STATES	ALLEGHENY	ALO
PA)	CDADI	DENIA DEL AZE	DC 4
PENYA DE L'AIRE	SPAIN	PENA DEL AIRE	PCA
PERAN DEPARTMENT OF A DECAY	KAZAKHSTAN	CVETA	CVT
PERFORADORA CENTRAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PERFORADORA	PCC
DEDIT (ETTER ALMATIONALTR	CANADA	CENTRAL	D.A.C.
PERIMETER AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	PERIMETER	PAG
PERM STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PERM AIR	PGP
PERSONAS Y PAQUETES POR AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PERSONASPAQ	PPQ
		I DUALITY	PMX
PETROLEOS MEXICANOS PETROLEUM HELICOPTERS DE COLOMBIA S.A.	MEXICO COLOMBIA	PEMEX HELICOPTERS	PHC

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
PETROLEUM HELICOPTERS, INC. (LAFAYETTE, LA)	UNITED STATES	PETROLEUM	PHM
PETROPAVLOVSK-KAMCHATSK AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PETROKAM	PTK
PETTY TRANSPORT, LLC (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES	PETTY	PTY
PHANTOM AIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PHANTOM	
PHELPS COLLINS AVIATION D/B/A AVIATION NORTH	UNITED STATES	WOLVERINE	WLV
(ALPENA, MI) PHENIX AVIATION	FRANCE	NEW BIRD	PHV
PHETCHABUN AIRLINE CO., LTD	THAILAND	PHETCHABUN AIR	PMY
PHH AVIATION SYSTEMS, INC.	UNITED STATES	-	XAS
PHILIPPINE AIR LINES INC. (PAL)	PHILIPPINES	PHILIPPINE	PAL
PHILIPS AVIATION SERVICES	NETHERLANDS	PHILAIR	PHI
PHILLIPS AIR (DEL RIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	BEACHBALL	BCH
PHILLIPS ALASKA, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	PADA	PDD
PHILLIPS MICHIGAN CITY FLYING SERVICE, INC. (MICHIGAN	UNITED STATES	PHILLIPS	PHL
CITY, IN) PHNOM PENH AIRWAYS	CAMBODIA	PHNOM-PENH AIR	PPW
PHOEBUS APOLLO AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	PHOEBUS	PHB
PHOEBUS APOLLO ZAMBIA	ZAMBIA	CARZAM	KZM
PHOENIX AIR GROUP, INC. (CARTERSVILLE, GA)	UNITED STATES	GRAY BIRD	PHA
PHOENIX AIR LINES LTD	BRAZIL	PHOENIX BRASIL	PHN
PHOENIX AIR SERVICE GMBH. MUNCHEN	GERMANY	PHOENIX.	PAM
PHOENIX AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	PAPAGO	PPG
PHOENIX AIRLINE SERVICES, INC. (MEMPHIS, TN)	UNITED STATES	WINDYCITY	WDY
PHOENIX AVIA	ARMENIA	PHOENIX ARMENIA	PHY
PHOENIX FLIGHT OPERATIONS LTD. PHUKET AIRLINES CO., LTD	CANADA THAILAND	- DITTIVET AID	XPX VAP
PIEDMONT AIRLINES CO., LTD  PIEDMONT AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A HENSON AVIATION - USAIR	UNITED STATES	PHUKET AIR PIEDMONT	PDT
FLORIDA SHUTTLE - USAIR EXPRESS (SALISBURY, MD)	CIVILED STATES	TIEBWOTT	151
PIEDMONT AVIATION SERVICES, INC. D/B/A PACE AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	PACE	PCE
(WINSTON-SALEM, NC)			
PILATUS FLUGZEUGWERKE AG	SWITZERLAND	PILATUS WINGS	PCH
PILATUS PC-12 CENTER DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PILATUS MEXICO	PLU
PIMICHIKAMAC AIR LTD	CANADA	MIKISEW	MKS
PINEAPPLE AIR	BAHAMAS	PINEAPPLE AIR	PNP
PINFRAMAT, LDA PINNACLE AIR GROUP (SPRINGDALE, AR)	ANGOLA UNITED STATES	PINFRAMAT PINNACLE GROUP	PIM PCL
PIONEER AIRLINES, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	PIONEER	PIO
PIONEERS (PVT) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	-	PER
PIRINAIR EXPRESS, S.L.	SPAIN	PIRINAIR EXPRESS	PRN
PLAN AERONAVES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PLAN AERONAVES	PVE
PLANAR - SOCIEDADE DE AVIACAO CIVIL SARL	ANGOLA	PLANAR	PLN
PLANEMASTER SERVICES, INC. (WEST CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	PLANEMASTER	PMS
PLANET AIRWAYS (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	PLANET	PLZ PYZ
PLAYERS AIR, INC. (LAWRENCEVILLE, GA) PLM DOLLAR GROUP LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	PLAYERS AIR OSPREY	PDG
PLYMOUTH SCHOOL OF FLYING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	LIZARD	PSF
POCONO AIR LINES, INC. (EAST STROUDSBURG, PA)	UNITED STATES	POCONO	POC
PODILIA-AVIA	UKRAINE	PODILIA	PDA
POINT AFRIQUE NIGER SA	NIGER	POINTAIR NIGER	PAZ
POINT AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	POINT AIRLINE	RMI
POINTAIR BURKINA	BURKINA FASO	POINTAIR BURKINA	PAW
POINTS OF CALL AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	POINTSCALL	PTS
POLAR AIR CARGO WORLDWIDE, INC	UNITED STATES MEXICO	POLAR MEVICO	PAC
POLAR AIRLINES DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. POLESTAR AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	POLAR MEXICO POLESTAR	PMO PSR
POLET	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	POLESTAR	POT
POLICE AUX FRONTIERS	FRANCE	AIRPOL	POF
POLICE AVIATION SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	SPECIAL	PLC
POLICE GRAND-DUCALE	LUXEMBOURG	POLICE LUX	
POLISH AIR FORCE	POLAND	POLISH AIRFORCE	PLF
POLISH NAVY	POLAND	POLISH NAVY	PNY
POLIZEIFLIEGERSTAFFEL NORDRHEIN-WESTFALEN,	GERMANY	HUMMEL	NRW
DUSSELDORF  DOLIZEIHLIBSCHBAUBEBSTAFFEL BADEN	GERMANIV	DIICCADD	DDW
POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL BADEN- WURTTEMBERG	GERMANY	BUSSARD	PBW
POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL BAYERN, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	POLICE EDELWEISS	EDL
POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL BRANDENBURG,	GERMANY	ADEBAR	PBB
DIEPENSEE			

POLIZEHRUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL   GERMANY	Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL   GERMANY	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL HAMBURG	GERMANY	LIBELLE	LIB
MECKLENBURG-VORDMERN, LAAGE POLIZEHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL RHEINLAND-PFALZ, HANNOVER POLIZEHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL RHEINLAND-PFALZ, WINNINGEN POLIZEHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN, DRESDEN GERMANY POLIZEHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN, DRESDEN GERMANY POLIZEHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN, DRESDEN GERMANY POLIZEHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN-ANHALT, GERMANY POLIZE IRABON POLIZEHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN-ANHALT, GERMANY POLIZE IRABON POLIZEHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN-ANHALT, GERMANY POLIZE IRABON POLIZEHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL THURINGEN, ERFURT GERMANY POLIZE IRABON POLIZEHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL THURINGEN, ERFURT GERMANY HABICHT POLO AVAITON LLO YS GIONOLILLI, HID VINITED STATES POLO AVAITON LLO YS GIONOLILLI, HID VINITED STATES POLO AVAITON BLUE NEW ZEALAND POLYNESIAN ARRIVE OFFERATIONS LTD. POLYNESIAN BLUE NEW ZEALAND POLYNESIAN BLUE NEW ZEALAND POLYNESIAN BLUE NEW ZEALAND POLYNESIAN BLUE PONDA BLUE SAMOA POLYNESIAN BLUE NEW ZEALAND PONT PSI POND HIR EXPRESS, INC. (MADISON, WI) UNITED STATES PONDA BLUE POLYNESIAN BLUE NEW ZEALAND POLYNESIAN BLUE NEW ZEALAND POLYNESIAN BLUE NEW ZEALAND POLYNESIAN BLUE POLYNESIAN BLUE NEW ZEALAND POLYNESIAN BLUE NEW ZEALAND PONT PSI PONT INTERNATIONAL AIRLING SERVICES N.V. SURINAME PONT PSI PONT INTERNATIONAL AIRLING SERVICES N.V. SURINAME PONT PSI PONT STATES PONT ARROWS PONT PSI PONT PSI PONT STATES PONT ARROWS PONT PSI PONT STATES PORTUGUES PLA PORTUGUES PONT PSI PORTUGUES PORT DONT PSI PORTUGUES PORT DONT PSI PORTUGUES ARROWS PORTUGUES ARR		GERMANY		PHH
FOLIZEHRUSCURAUBERSTAFFEL NEIDERSACHSEN,   GERMANY   POLICE PHOENIX   PPH HANNOVER   POLIZEHRUSCURAUBERSTAFFEL RIEINLAND.PPALZ,   GERMANY   SPEBBER   SRP WINNINGEN   POLIZEHRUSCURAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN, DRESDEN   GERMANY   PASSAT   POLIZEHRUSCURAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN, DRESDEN   GERMANY   PASSAT   POLIZEHRUSCURAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN-ANHALT,   GERMANY   POLIZE IKABUS   PIK MAGDEBURG   POLIZEHRUSCURAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN-ANHALT,   GERMANY   POLIZE IKABUS   PIK MAGDEBURG   POLIZEHRUSCURAUBERSTAFFEL THURINGEN, ERFURT   GERMANY   HABICHT   HBI POLIZ ON AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   CHUKKA   CUD   POLIZYESTA ARIWAYS (HONOLULU, HI)   UNITED KINGDOM   CHUKKA   CUD   POLIZYESTA ARIWAYS (HONOLULU, HI)   UNITED STATES   POLIZAR   PLA POLIZYESTA ARIWAYS (HONOLULU, HI)   UNITED STATES   POLIZAR   PLA POLIZYESTA ARIWAYS (HONOLULU, HI)   SAMOA   POLIVISIAN   PAR POLIZYESTA ARIWAYS (HONOLULU, HI)   SAMOA   POLIVISIAN   POLIZIBLE POLI		GERMANY	POLICE MERLIN	PMV
FOLIZEHRUSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL REINLAND-PFALZ,   GERMANY   SPERBER   SRP WINNINGEN	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL NEIDERSACHSEN,	GERMANY	POLICE PHOENIX	PPH
FOLIZEHIUSSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN, DRESDEN   GERMANY   POLICE HEARUS   PIK   MAGDEBURG   POLICE HEARUS   PIK   MAGDEBURG   POLICE HEARUS   PIK   MAGDEBURG   POLICE HEARUS   PIK   MAGDEBURG   POLIZEHIUSSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL THURINGEN, ERFURT   GERMANY   HABICHT   HB1   POLI AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   CHUKKA   CUP   POLIZEHIUSSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL THURINGEN, ERFURT   GERMANY   HABICHT   HB1   POLI AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   CHUKKA   CUP   POLIVESIAN AIR-WAYS (HONOLULU, HI)   UNITED BTATES   POLIVAIR   PLA   POLIVESIAN AIR-WAYS (HONOLULU, HI)   UNITED BTATES   POLIVAIR   PLA   POLIVESIAN AIR-WAYS (HONOLULU, HI)   SAMOA   POLIVESIAN   PAC   POLIVESIAN BILUE   SAMOA   POLIVESIAN   PAC   POLIVESIAN BILUE   SAMOA   POLIVESIAN   PAC   PONITA SAMOA   POLIVESIAN   PAC   PONITA SAMOA   PONITA SAMOA SAMOA   PONITA		GERMANY	SPERBER	SRP
FOLLZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHISEN-AMHALT,   GERMANY   POLICE IKARUS   PIK		GERMANY	PASSAT	PHS
POL AVIATION LTD	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN-ANHALT,		POLICE IKARUS	PIK
POLYNESIAN AIRLING OFFICE   POLYAIR   PLAND   POLYNESIAN AIRLING OFFICE   POLYAIR   PLAND   POLYNESIAN BLUE   SAMOA   POLYNESIAN BLUE   NEW ZFALAND   POLYNESIAN BLUE   PULYNESIAN BLUE   NEW ZFALAND   POLYBRUE   PLAND   POLYNESIAN BLUE   PULYNESIAN BLUE   NEW ZFALAND   POLYBRUE   PLAND				HBT
POLYNESIAN AIRLINE OPERATIONS LTD.   SAMOA   POLYSESIAN   PAC POLYNESIAN BLUE   SAMOA   + PBE   POLYNESIAN BLUE   POND AIR SPREESS, INC. (MADISON, WI)   UNITED STATES   POND AIR   PNF PONT   PO				CUK
POLYNESIAN BLUE  POND AIR EXPRESS, INC. (MADISON, WI)  PONT THE STATES  POND AIR EXPRESS, INC. (MADISON, WI)  PONT THE STATES  POND AIR EXPRESS, INC. (MADISON, WI)  PONT THE STATES  POND AIR EXPRESS, INC. (MADISON, WI)  PONT THE STATES  POND AIR EXPRESS, INC. (MADISON, WI)  PORT TOWNSEND AIRWAYS (PORT TOWNSEND, WA)  UNITED STATES  TOWNSEND  PORTEADORA DE COSOLA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  PORTEADORA DE COSOLA, S.A. DE C.V.  PORTEADORA DE COSOLA, S.A. DE C.V.  PORTEGADORA  PORTEA RIAINES INC.  CANADA  PORTEGADORA  PORTEGADORA  PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES  AEREOS S.A.  PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES  ARREOS S.A.  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGAL  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGAL  PORTUGAL  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGAL  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGAL  PORTU				
POLYNESIAN BLUE PONDA AR EXPRESS, INC. (MADISON, WI) PONDA AR EXPRESS, INC. (MADISON, WI) PONT INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE SERVICES N.V. SURINAME PONT OF POLY PLY PORT TOWNSEND AIRWAYS (PORT TOWNSEND, WA) PORTEADORA DE COSOLA, S.A. DE C.V. PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES AGRIOS S.A. PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES AGRIOS S.A. PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE PORTUGUESE ARMY PORTUGUESE ARMY PORTUGUESE ARMY PORTUGUESE ARMY PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE PON PORTUGAL PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE PON PORTUGAL PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE PON PORTUGAL				
POND AIR EXPRIESS, INC. (MADISON, WI)				
PONT INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE SERVICES NV. POOL AVIATION UNITED KINGDOM POOLEX PLX POOL TOWNSEND AIRWAYS (PORT TOWNSEND, WA) UNITED STATES TOWNSEND PTG PORTEADORA DE COSOLA, SA. DE C.V. MEXICO PORTEADORA PORTUGAL PORTUGAL PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE AIR PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE ARMY PORTUGUESE ARMY PORTUGUESE ARMY PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGUESE NAVY POTOMAC AIR, INC. (ARLINGTON, VA) POTOMAC AIR, INC. (ARLINGTON, VA) POTOSINA DEL AIRE, SA. DE C.V. MEXICO POTOSINA PORTUGUESE PORTUGUESE PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE PORTUGUESE PORTUGAL P				
PORT TOWNSEND AIRWAYS (PORT TOWNSEND, WA)  PORT TOWNSEND AIRWAYS (PORT TOWNSEND, WA)  UNITED STATES  TOWNSEND PTC PORTEADORA DE COSOLA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  PORTEADORA DE COSOLA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  PORTEADORA  PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES  AGRESOS S.A.  PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES  AGRESOS S.A.  PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES  AGRESOS S.A.  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  POTOMAC AIR, INC. (ARLINGTON, VA)  UNITED STATES  DISTRICT  PODOSINA DEL AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  POTOSINA DEL AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  POTOSINA PSN  POWELL AIR L'ID.  CANADA  PRAITIE PYS  PRATT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC.  CANADA  PRECISION AIR SERVICES L'ID.  UNITED STATES  PRECISION AIR SERVICES L'ID.  PRECISION AIR SERVICES L'ID.  UNITED STATES  PRECISION AIR SERVICES L'ID.  PRECISION AIR SERVICES L'ID.  PRECISION AIR SERVICES L'ID.  PREMILIA FLYING CLUB L'ID  UNITED KINGDOM  PREMILIA R'ILYING CLUB L'ID  UNITED KINGDOM  PREMILIA R'ILYING CLUB L'ID  PREMILIA R'ILYING CLUB L'ID  UNITED KINGDOM  PREMILIA B'ILYING CLUB L'ID  UNITED KINGDOM  PREMILIM B'ILYING CLUB L'ID  UNITED KINGDOM  PREMILIM B'ILYING CLUB L'ID  UNITED KINGDOM  PREMILIM B'ILYING CLUB H'ILYING CLUB L'ILYING CLU				
PORT TOWNSEND AIRWAYS (PORT TOWNSEND, WA)  PORT TOWNSEND AIRWAYS (PORT TOWNSEND, WA)  PORT TOWNSEND AIR ARCHIVES INC.  PORTUGALLA, SA. DE C.V.  MEXICO  PORTUGALA AIR PORT PORTE AIR PORT PORTE AIR PORT PORT AIR PORT PORT AIR AIR AIR PORT AIR				PLX
PORTEGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES PORTUGAL PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE AIR PORCE PORTUGUESE AIR PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE AIR PORCE PORTUGUESE AIR PORTUGUESE POA ARMY PORTUGUESE NAVY POTOSINA DEL AIRE, SA. DE C.V. MEXICO POTOSINA DEL AIRE, SA. DE C.V. MEXICO POTOSINA DEL AIRE, SA. DE C.V. MEXICO POTOSINA DEL AIRE, SA. DE C.V. PRATIT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC. CANADA POWELL AIR P.PM PRARIE EL YINO SERVICE (1976) L.TD. CANADA PRARIE EL SERVICE SELTD. UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA PRECISION AIR SERVICES L.TD. UNITED STATES PRECISION AIR SERVICE SELTD UNITED STATES PRECISION PRE PREMIAIR PLYNNG CLUB L.TD UNITED STATES PREMIER PORTUGUESE P. DE PREMIAIR PLYNG CLUB L.TD UNITED STATES PREMIER P. PG PREMILM AIR SHUTTLE L.TD UNITED STATES PREMIER P. PG PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE L.TD UNITED STATES PREMIUM P. PM PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY UNITED STATES PREMIUM P. PM PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY UNITED STATES PRESIDENCE DU FASO PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FIT. LAUDERDALE, FL.) UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL PREMIUM P. PM PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FIT. LAUDERDALE, FL.) UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL PREMICAL P. PRIMAC P. PREMICAL GUINEA PREMICAL GUIN		UNITED STATES	TOWNSEND	PTQ
PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS S.A.  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGAL  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGAL  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGAL  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGAL  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGAL  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGAL  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PRESICO NAVY  PRESICION AIR SERVICE (1976) LTD.  CANADA PRAITIE PPE  PREATIT NADA PRAITIE PPE  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  UNITED REPUBLIC OF PRECISION AIR PREPE  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  UNITED REPUBLIC OF PRECISION AIR PREPE  PRESICION AIR SERVICES LTD.  UNITED STATES PRECISION  PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD  NIGERIA  BLUE SHUTTLE EMI  PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  GERMANY  PREMIUM PRESIDENCE DU EASO  BURKINA FASO  BURKINA FASO  PREMIUM PRESIDENCE DU EASO  BURKINA FASO  PREMIUM PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (WHEELING, IL.)  UNITED STATES  PRESIDENTIAL PRE  PRESIDENTIAL PRE  PRIMAVIA PRE  PRESIDENTIAL PRE  PRESIDENTIAL PRE  PRIMAVIA PRE  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  UNITED STATES  PRESIDENTIAL  PRE  PREMIER AVIATION (CINCENOLU OLIFES, NI)  UNITED STATES  PRIMAVA  PRIMAVIA  PRESTER PORTUGUESTE PORTUGUESTON PORTUGUESTON PORTUGUESTON PORTUGUESTON PORTUGUESTON PORTUGUESTON				POR
AEREOS S.A.  PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE  PORTUGUESE AIR AFP FORCE  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE ARMY  PORTUGUESE AIR PORTUGUESE POA ARMY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  PORTUGUESE NAVY  POTOMAC AIR, INC. (ARLINGTON, VA)  PRATIT AND PHILINEY CANADA, INC.  CANADA  PRATITE PLYING CLUE AIR  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD  UNITED BEPUBLIC OF PRECISION AIR  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD  UNITED BEPUBLIC OF PRECISION AIR  PRECISION AIRLINES (NORTH SPRINGFIELD, VT)  UNITED STATES  PRECISION  PREMIERE PLYING CLUE LTD  UNITED STATES  PREMIER PLYING CLUE LTD  PREMIER PLYING CLUE LTD  UNITED STATES  SUPPORT  PREMIUM AVIATION GRBH, MUNCHEN  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  PRIBETER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIBETER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIMAC PHIL  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  UNITED STATES  PRESIDENTIAL  PRESIDENTIAL  PREMIDANA  PREMIDANA  PRESIDENTIAL  PREMIDANA  PREMID				POE
PORTUGUESE ARMY PORTUGUESE ARMY PORTUGUESE ARMY PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGUESE PON NAVY PORTUGUESE PREMIAIR PORTUGUESE PORTUGUESE PREMIAIR PREMIAIR PORTUGUESE PREMIAIR PORTU	AEREOS S.A.			
PORTUGUESE NAVY PORTUGAL PORTUGUESE PON NAVY POTOMAC AIR, INC. (ARLINGTON, VA) UNITED STATES DISTRICT PDC POTOSINA DEL AIRE, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO POTOSINA PSN POWELL AIR LTD. CANADA POWELL AIR LTD. CANADA PRAIRIE PPS PRATT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC. CANADA PRAIRIE PPS PRATT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC. CANADA PRATT PW PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD. UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD. UNITED STATES PRECISION AIR PRECISION PREMIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD UNITED KINGDOM PREMIERE PGI PREMIAIR FLYING CLUB LTD UNITED KINGDOM ADUR PREMIAIR S.A. LUXEMBOURG BALLISTIC BAT PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD NIGERIA PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN GERMANY PRESIDENCE DU FASO BURKINA FASO - PRESIDENCE DU FASO PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA PRESIDENT AIRLINES CAMBODÍA - PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FIT. LAUDERDALE, FL) UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL PREMICRE PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (WHEELING, IL) UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (WHEELING, IL) PREMISTER PREMISTATES PREMISTER PREMISTER PREMISTER PREMISTATES PREMISTER PREMISTER PREMISTATES PREMISTER PREMISTER PREMISTATES PREMISTATES PREMISTER PREMISTATES PREMISTATES PREMISTATES PREMISTER PREMISTATES PRIMACCOMET  CAMADA COMET CAMADA PREMISTATES PRIMACION PREMISTATES PRIMACION PREMISTATES PRIMACION PREMISTATES PRIMACION PREMISTATES PREMISTATES PRIMACION PREMISTATES PRIMACION PREMISTATES PRIMAC			FORCE	
POTOMAC AIR, INC. (ARLINGTON, VA)  POWELL AIR LTD.  CANADA  POWELL AIR PWI  PRAIRIE FLYING SERVICE (1976) LTD.  CANADA  PRAIRIE PSE  PRATT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC.  CANADA  PRAIRIE PSE  PRATT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC.  CANADA  PRATT  PWI  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  UNITED REPUBLIC OF PRECISION AIR PRATT  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  UNITED STATES  PRECISION PRECISION PRE  PREMIAR AVIATION SERVICES LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  ADUR  PREMIER POIL  PREMIAR S.A.  LUXEMBOURG  BALLISTIC  BAT  PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  GERMANY  PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  GERMANY  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  BURKINA FASO  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  BURKINA FASO  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  UNITED STATES  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIEMSTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIEMSTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  UNITED STATES  PRESIDENTIAL PRIEMAC  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  UNITED STATES  PRESIDENTAL AVIATION (PRIMAVIA  PRIMARIS AIR.INC., OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIMARIS AIR.INC., OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AIR, INC., OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  UNITED STATES  PRIME PRINCETON PRINCELY JETS  PRINCETON AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  UNITED STATES  PRINCETON PRINCELY JETS  PRIPORITY AIR CHARTERS  PRENCETON PRINCELY JETS  PRINCETON PRINCELY JETS  PRIVATAIR SA  PRIVATAIR SA  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR  P			ARMY	
POTOSINA DEL AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.    MEXICO   POTOSINA   PSN			NAVY	PON
POWELL AIR LTD. PRARIE FLYING SERVICE (1976) LTD. PRARIE FLYING SERVICE (1976) LTD. CANADA PRAIRIE PEY PRATT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC. CANADA PRAIRIE PEY PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD. UNITED REPUBLIC OF PRECISION AIR PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD. UNITED STATES PRECISION PRECISION AIR PRECISION AIR LINES (NORTH SPRINGFIELD, VT) PRECISION AIRLINES (NORTH SPRINGFIELD, VT) PREMIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD UNITED KINGDOM PREMIERE POIL PREMIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD UNITED KINGDOM PREMIERE POIL PREMIAIR S.A. LUXEMBOURG BALLISTIC BAT PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD NIGERIA BLUE SHUTTLE EMI PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN GERMANY PREMIUM PMI PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY UNITED STATES SUPPORT PRESIDENCE DU FASO BURKINA FASO PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL) UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (WHEELING, IL) PRIBESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL) UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL PRIMAC PRIMAIR RUSSIAN FEDERATION PRIMAC PMI PRIMALIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES PRIMAC PRIMA PRIMA RUSSIAN FEDERATION PRIMAVIA LIMITED UNITED STATES PRIMAC PRIMA PRIMA RUSSIAN FEDERATION PRIMAVIA LIMITED UNITED STATES PRIMA PRIMA PRIMAVIA PMI PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES PRIMA PRIMA PRIMAVIA PMI PRIMASIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES PRIME AIR RUSSIAN PRIME AIR PRIMA PRIMA AVIATION JSC CANADA COMET CANADA COMET CAMBODIA PRIME AIR RUSSIAN PRINCELP PRIMA PRIMA AVIATION JSC CANADA COMET CAMBODIA PRIME AIR RUSSIAN PRINCELP PRIME AIR RUSSIAN				PDC
PRAIRIE FLYING SERVICE (1976) LTD.  PRATT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC.  CANADA  PRATT  PROPRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  UNITED REPUBLIC OF PRECISION AIR  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  UNITED STATES  PRECISION  PRECISION PRE  PREMIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  PREMIERE  POIL  PREMIAIR FLYING CLUB LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  PREMIERE  POIL  PREMIAIR S.A.  LUXEMBOURG  PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD  NIGERIA  PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD  NIGERIA  PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  PRESIDENT SUPPORT COMPANY  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  SUPPORT  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  BURKINA FASO  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRESITER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES  PRIMAC PMA  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIMA LINC. (COCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION JSC  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  PRIMA PRAVI  PRIME AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCELY JETS (PYT)  PRINCELY JETS (PYT)  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATAIR SA  SWITZERLAND  PRIVATAIR				
PRATT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC.  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  PRECISION AIRLINES (NORTH SPRINGFIELD, VT)  PREDIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD  UNITED STATES  PRECISION  PRECISION  PREMIAIR FLYING CLUB LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  ADUR  PREMIAIR FLYING CLUB LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  ADUR  PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD  PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD  NIGERIA  PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  PRESIDENT SUPPORT COMPANY  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  BURKINA FASO  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  UNITED STATES  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIME AVIATION ISC  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRINCET STATES  PRINCETON  PRINCETON AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  UNITED STATES  PRINCETAN  PRINCETON  PRIVATIAT				
PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.  TANZANIA  PRECISION AIRLINES (NORTH SPRINGFIELD, VT)  PRECISION AIRLINES (NORTH SPRINGFIELD, VT)  PREMIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD  UNITED STATES  PRECISION  PREMIERE  PGL  PREMIAIR FLYING CLUB LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  ADUR  PRIMIERE  PGL  PREMIAIR S.A.  LUXEMBOURG  BALLISTIC  BAT  PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD  NIGERIA  PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  BURKINA FASO  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  PRIMIES TATES  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIMAC COULIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMAC COULIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMARI AVIATION JSC  PRIMA RIA RIA RIA PRAVI  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRIME STATES  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRIME STATES  PRIME STATES  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRIME STATES  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRIME STATES  PRIME STATES  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRIME STATES  PRIME STATES  PRIME STATES  PRIME SA  PRINCELY JETS SP  PROCESTION STATES  PRINCELY JETS SP  PROCEST				
PRECISION AIRLINES (NORTH SPRINGFIELD, VT)  PREMIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  PREMIERE  PGL  PREMIAIR FLYING CLUB LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  PREMIERE  PGL  PREMIAIR SA.  LUXEMBOURG  BALLISTIC  BAT  PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD  NIGERIA  PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  PRESIDENTA OF THE STATES  PREMIUM PREMIUM  PRESIDENCE OU FASO  BURKINA FASO  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  PRIBESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIMAIR  PRIMAIR  PRIMAIR  PRIMAIR  PRIMAIR  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  PRIMAVIA  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  UNITED STATES  PRIMAVIA		UNITED REPUBLIC OF	PRECISION AIR	PRF
PREMIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD  PREMIAIR FLYING CLUB LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  ADUR  PMEMIAIR S.A.  LUXEMBOURG  BALLISTIC  BAT  PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD  NIGERIA  BLUE SHUTTLE  EMI  PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY  PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  BURKINA FASO  -  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  BURKINA FASO  -  PRESIDENT AIRLINES  CAMBODIA  -  PRESIDENT AIRLINES  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (COTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIMA UNITED STATES  PRIMA UNITED STATES  PRIMA UNITED STATES  PRIMA UNITED STATES  PRIMA OR WHITECAP  WC  PRIMA AVIATION SC  KAZAKHSTAN  PRAVI  PRAVI  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRAVI  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRIMA UNITED STATES  PRIME AIR  PRAVI  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRAVI  PRIME AVIATION SC  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  CANADA  COMET  CMADA  PUA  (PLUNA)  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCELY JETS S  PRINCELY JETS  PRINCELY AR  PRINCELY JETS  PRINCELY JETS  PRINCELY JETS  PRINCELY JETS	PRECISION AIRLINES (NORTH SPRINGFIELD, VT)		PRECISION	PRE
PREMIAIR S.A.  PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD  NIGERIA  REMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMA LIMITED  PRIMA RIN, INC. (OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIME AVIATION (SPINCELY)  PRIMCE EDWARD AIR LTD  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCETON AVIATION (OPRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION (OPRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION (OPRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION (OPRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATIAN SWITZERLAND  PRIVATAIR SA  SWITZERLAND  PRIVATAIR SA  BALLISTIC  BAT  NIGERIA  BALLISTIC  BALLIST  BALLIS  BALLIST  BALLIS  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIS  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIS  BALLIST  BALLIST  BALLIS  BALLIST  BALLIS  BALLIST  BALLIS  BALLIST  BALLIS  BALLIST  BALLIS  BALLIST  BALLIS	PREMIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PREMIERE	PGL
PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN  PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  PRESIDENCE DU FASO  PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA  PRESIDENT AIRLINES  PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)  PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIMAR COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIMA IL IMITED  PRIMA IL IMITED  PRIME AIR, INC. (OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIME AVIATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATAL IS SWITZERLAND  PRIVATALR SA  SWITZERLAND  PRIVATAIR SA  PRIVATAIR  BLUE SHUTTLE  EMI PREMIUM  PREME SUPPORT  PREMIUM  PREM				PME
PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY UNITED STATES SUPPORT PSK PRESIDENCE DU FASO BURKINA FASO - BFA PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA PRESIDENT AIRLINES CAMBODIA - PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL) PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL) UNITED STATES PRIESTER PRIMAC PRIMAC PRIMAC PRIMAIR PRIMAC PRIMAIR PRIMAC PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) PRIMA AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES PRIME AIR, INC. (OCTERVILLE, MA) PRIME AVIATION JSC PRIVATAIR SA PRIME AVIATION COMPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ) PRINCELY JETS (PVT) PRINCELY JETS (PVT) PRINCELY JETS PRINCETON PRINCELY JETS PRINCELY PRINCE	PREMIAIR S.A.			
PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY PRESIDENCE DU FASO BURKINA FASO				
PRESIDENCE DU FASO PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL) PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL) PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL) PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL) PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ) PRIMAC RUSSIAN FEDERATION PRIMAVIA PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) PRIMAVIA LIMITED UNITED STATES PRIMAC PRIME AIR, INC. (OCTERVILLE, MA) PRIME AVIATION JSC PRIME AVIATION JSC KAZAKHSTAN PRAVI PRIME AVIATION JSC PRIME AVIATION AEREA (PLUNA) PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD PRINCELY JETS (PVT) PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ) PRINCETON AVIATION COMPONATY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO) PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO) PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF PRIVATAIR SA  BURKINA FASO - BURKINA FASO - BURKINA FASO - CAMBODIA - CAMBODIA - UNITED STATES PRISETER PRESIDENTIAL PRISETER PRISESTER PRISESTER PRISESTER PW.  ONN - CAMBODIA - UNITED STATES PRIME AIR PRAVI PLUNA PLUNA PLUNA PLUNA PLUNA PLUNA PRINCELY JETS PJP PRINCETON PCN PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH) UNITED STATES PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH) PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO) PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF PRIVATAIR SA SWITZERLAND PRIVATAIR				
PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA PRESIDENT AIRLINES CAMBODIA - PSD PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL) UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL) PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ) UNITED STATES PRIMAC PRIMAR PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) PRIMAVIA LIMITED UNITED STATES WHITECAP WCI PRIMAVIA LIMITED UNITED STATES PRIME AIR, INC. (COCTERVILLE, MA) PRIME AVIATION JSC PRIME AVIATION JSC RAZAKHSTAN PRAVI PRIME AVIATION JSC PRIMERAS LINEAS URUGUAYAS DE NAVEGACION AEREA (PLUNA) PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD CANADA COMET PRINCELY JETS (PVT) PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ) PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ) PRINCE STATES PRINCETON PRINCELY JETS PRINCELY JETS PRINCETON PRINCELY JETS PR				
PRESIDENT AIRLINES PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL) UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (WHEELING, IL) PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL) UNITED STATES PRIESTER PRIMAC PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ) UNITED STATES PRIMAC PRIMAC PRIMAIR RUSSIAN FEDERATION PRIMAVIA PRIMAVIA LIMITED UNITED STATES WHITECAP WCI PRIME AIR, INC. (OCTERVILLE, MA) UNITED STATES PRIME AIR PRIME AVIATION JSC PRIME AVIATION JSC PRIMERAS LINEAS URUGUAYAS DE NAVEGACION AEREA (PLUNA) PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD CANADA COMET PRINCELY JETS (PVT) PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ) PRINCETON AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO) PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF PRIVATAIR SA SWITZERLAND PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR PRESIDENTIAL PRESIDENTIAL PRISEDER PRIBESTER PRIMESTER PRIMAC PRI			-	ONM
PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMAIR  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  PRIMAVIA  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIME AIR, INC. (OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIMERAS LINEAS URUGUAYAS DE NAVEGACION AEREA (PLUNA)  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)  PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF  PRIVATAIR SA  PRIMAC  PRIMAC  PRIMAC  PRIMAC  PRIMAC  PRIMAVIA  PRIMAVIA  PRIMAVIA  PRIMAVIA  PRIMAVIA  PRIMAVIA  PRIMAVIA  PRIMAVIA  PRIME AVIATION  CARRIERS  CRY  PRIME AIR  PRIME AIR  PRIME AIR  PRIME AIR  PRIME AIR  PRAVI  PLUNA  PRINCELY JETS  PRINCELY JETS  PRINCETON  PCN  PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)  UNITED STATES  PRIORITY AIR  PRIVATJET  PROCEDUATION  PRIVATJET  PROCEDUATION  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR				PSD
PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)  PRIMAIR  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  PRIMAVIA  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  UNITED STATES  WHITECAP  WCI  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  UNITED STATES  WHITECAP  WCI  PRIME AIR, INC. (OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION JSC  RAZAKHSTAN  PRAVI  PRIMERAS LINEAS URUGUAYAS DE NAVEGACION AEREA  (PLUNA)  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION COMPONATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION COMPONANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF  PRIVATAIR SA  WHITECAP  WCI  PRIMAC  PRIMACI  PRIMAC  PRIMACI  PRIMAC  PRIMACI  PRIMAC				PRD
PRIMAIR  PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIME AIR, INC. (OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIMERAS LINEAS URUGUAYAS DE NAVEGACION AEREA (PLUNA)  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)  PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF  PRIVATAIR SA  WHITECAP  WCI  PRIME AVIATION  CARRIERS  CRY  WHITED STATES  PRIME AIR  PRIME AIR  PRAVI  PRIME AIR  PRAVI  PLUNA  PUA  CANADA  COMET  CMI  PAKISTAN  PRINCELY JETS  PRINCETON  PCN  PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)  UNITED STATES  PRIORITY AIR  PRIVATJET  PTO  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR				PWA
PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  PRIMAVIA LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  CARRIERS  CRY PRIME AIR, INC. (OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION JSC  RAZAKHSTAN  PRAVI  PRIMERAS LINEAS URUGUAYAS DE NAVEGACION AEREA (PLUNA)  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  CANADA  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION COMPONATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)  PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF  PRIVATAIR SA  UNITED STATES  WHITECAP  WCO  CARRIERS  CRY  WCO  CARRIERS  CRY  WHITECAP  WCO  CARRIERS  CRY  PRIME AIR  PRAVI  PRAVI  PRAVI  PRAVI  PRAVI  PRAVI  PRAVI  PLUNA  PUA  COMET  CMI  PAKISTAN  PRINCETON  PRINCETON  PCN  PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)  UNITED STATES  PRIORITY AIR  PRIVATJET  PTG  PRIVATAIR PRIVATJET  PTG  PRIVATAIR				PMC
PRIMAVIA LIMITED  PRIME AIR, INC.(OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AIR, INC.(OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIMEAS LINEAS URUGUAYAS DE NAVEGACION AEREA (PLUNA)  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  CANADA  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)  PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF  PRIVATAIR SA  UNITED KINGDOM  KAZAKHSTAN  PRAVI  PRAVI  PRAVI  PRUGUAY  PLUNA  PLUNA  PRINCELY JETS  PRINCETON  PRINCETON  PRINCETON  PRINCETON  PRINCETON  PRINCETON  PRIVATJET  PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR				
PRIME AIR, INC.(OCTERVILLE, MA)  PRIME AVIATION JSC  RAZAKHSTAN  PRAVI  PLUNA  PUA  COMET  CMI  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  UNITED STATES  PRINCETON  PRIN				CRY
PRIME AVIATION JSC  PRIMERAS LINEAS URUGUAYAS DE NAVEGACION AEREA (PLUNA)  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  CANADA  PRINCELY JETS (PVT)  PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)  PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF  PRIVATAIR SA  KAZAKHSTAN  PRAVI  PRIVAT  PRIVATAIS  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR  PRAVI  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR  PRIVATAIR				PRM
(PLUNA)CANADACOMETCMIPRINCE EDWARD AIR LTDCANADACOMETCMIPRINCELY JETS (PVT)PAKISTANPRINCELY JETSPJPPRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)UNITED STATESPRINCETONPCNPRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)UNITED STATESPRIORITY AIRPRYPRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)UNITED STATESBANKCHECKBCKPRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORFGERMANYPRIVATJETPTGPRIVATAIR SASWITZERLANDPRIVATAIRPTI				PKZ
PRINCELY JETS (PVT) PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ) PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ) PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH) PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO) PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF PRIVATAIR SA PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR PRIVATAIR		URUGUAY	PLUNA	PUA
PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)  PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)  PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF  PRIVATAIR SA  UNITED STATES  PRINCETON  PRIVATES  PRIORITY AIR  PRIVATES  BANKCHECK  BCK  GERMANY  PRIVATJET  PTO  PRIVATAIR  PTI				CME
PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)  PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF  PRIVATAIR SA  UNITED STATES  BANKCHECK  BCK  GERMANY  PRIVATJET  PTO  PRIVATAIR SA  SWITZERLAND  PRIVATAIR  PTI				
PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)  UNITED STATES  BANKCHECK  BCK  PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF  PRIVATAIR SA  SWITZERLAND  PRIVATAIR  PTI				PCN
PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF GERMANY PRIVATJET PTG PRIVATAIR SA SWITZERLAND PRIVATAIR PTI				
PRIVATAIR SA SWITZERLAND PRIVATAIR PTI				
LIMITALE DEL DAL DELLO DE LA CALCALITA, CAL L'ENTE DEL CONTED DE L'ENTE DE L'ENTE DE L'ENTE DE L'ENTE DE L'ENTE	PRIVATE JET EXPEDITIONS, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	PEE JAY	PJE
PRIVATE JET MANAGEMENT (ELYRIA, OH)  UNITED STATES  PRIVATE FLIGHT  PJA				
	PRIVATE WINGS FLUGCHARTER GMBH, BERLIN			PWF

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
PRIVILEGE STYLE, S.A.	SPAIN	PRIVILEGE	PVG
PRO AIR SERVICE (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	POP-AIR	PSZ
PRO AIR, INC. (SEATTLE WA)	UNITED STATES	PROHAWK	PRH
PRO AIRE CARGO AND CONSULTING, INC. (NEENAH, WI)	UNITED STATES	WISCAIR	WIS
PROBIZ GUINEE SARL	GUINEA	PROBIZ	GIY
PRODRIVE	UNITED KINGDOM	PRODRIVE	
PROFESSIONAL EXPRESS COURIER	UNITED STATES	AIR PROFESSIONAL	PAD
SERVICE,INC.(SEATTLE,WA)			
PROFESSIONE VOLARE S.R.L.	ITALY	VOLARE	PVL
PROFLIGHT AIR SERVICES LIMITED	ZAMBIA	PROFLIGHT-	PFZ
		ZAMBIA	
PROGRESS MULTITRADE CO., LTD	CAMBODIA	MULTITRADE	PMT
PROMOTORA INDUSTRIA TOTOLAPA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TOTOLAPA	PTT
PROPAIR, INC	CANADA	PROPAIR	PRO
PROPHETER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. D/B/A	UNITED STATES	AIR PROP	PPA
PROPHETER AVIATION (STERLING, IL)			
PROTEUS HELICOPTERES	FRANCE	PROTEUS	PTH
PROVIDENCE AIRLINE (COVENTRY, RI)	UNITED STATES	PLANTATION	PTL
PROVIDENCE AVIATION SERVICES (PVT) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	-	AWD
PROVINCIAL AIRLINES LIMITED	CANADA	SPEEDAIR	SPR
PROVINCIAL EXPRESS INC.	CANADA	PROVINCIAL	PRV
PRT AVIATION S.L.	SPAIN	PRONTO	PRP
PSKOVAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PSKOVAVIA	PSW
PTARMIGAN AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	PTARMIGAN	PTA
PTL LUFTFAHRTUNTERNEHMEN GMBH, LANDSHUT	GERMANY	KING STAR	KST
PUBLISERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PUBLISERVICIOS	PSP
PUBLIVOO, PUBLICIDADE E IMAGENS AEREAS, LDA.	PORTUGAL	PUBLIVOO	PUV
PUERTO RICO AIR NATIONAL GUARD	UNITED STATES	-	PNG
PUERTO VALLARTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIVALLARTA	TXV
PULKOVO AIRCRAFT SERVICES, CJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	PGH
PULLMANTUR AIR	SPAIN	PULLMANTUR	PLM
PUMA LINHAS AEREAS LTDA	BRAZIL	PUMA BRASIL	PLY
PUNTAVIA AIR SERVICES	DJIBOUTI	PUNTAVIA	PTV
PUNTO FA S.L.	SPAIN	MANGO	MGO
PYRAMID AIR LINES	EGYPT	PYAIR	PYR

Q

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
QANOT SHARQ	UZBEKISTAN	QANOT SHARQ	QNT
QANTAS AIRWAYS LIMITED	AUSTRALIA	QANTAS	QFA
QATAR AIR CARGO	QATAR	QATAR CARGO	QAC
QATAR AIRWAYS COMPANY	QATAR	QATARI	QTR
QATAR AMIRI FLIGHT	QATAR	AMIRI	QAF
QESHM AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	QESHM AIR	IRQ
	REPUBLIC OF)		
QUALIFLIGHT TRAINING, INC. D/B/A/ RAVEN AIR (FORT	UNITED STATES	RAVEN U-S	RVN
WORTH, TX)			
QUANTEX ENVIRONMENTAL INC.	CANADA	AIR QUANTEX	QTX
QUEEN AIR, AERONAVES QUEEN, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	QUEEN AIR	QNA
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS (READING, PA)	UNITED STATES	LABQUEST	LBQ
QUICK AIR JET CHARTER GMBH	GERMANY	DAGOBERT	QAJ
QUICK AIRWAYS HOLLAND B.V.	NETHERLANDS	QUICK	QAH
QUICK FLIGHT IMAGES	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHTIMAGES	
QUISQUEYA AIRLINES S.A.	HAITI	QUISQUEYA	QAS
QURINEA AIR SERVICE	LIBYAN ARAB	QURINEA AIR	QAQ
	JAMAHIRIYA		
QWEST COMMUTER CORPORATION (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	QWEST AIR	QCC
OWILA AIR (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	O-CHARTER	OWL

R

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
R I C INC., D/B/A SKYMASTER AIR TAXI (LACONIA, NH)	UNITED STATES	SKY DANCE	SDD
RA JET AEROSERVICIOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RA JET	RJT

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
RABBIT-AIR AG, ZURICH	SWITZERLAND	RABBIT	RBB
RACE CARGO AIRLINES (NIG) LIMITED	NIGERIA	SPEED CARGO	RCN
RADER AVIATION, INC. (WHITE SULFER SPRINGS, WV)	UNITED STATES	GREENBRIER AIR	GBR
RAF AIR CADET SCHOOLS	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR CADET	ACW
RAF SCAMPTON	UNITED KINGDOM	SCAMPTON	SMZ
RAF ST MAWGAN SEARCH AND RESCUE	UNITED KINGDOM LATVIA	- MITANIA	SMG MTL
RAF-AVIA RAF-HQSTC (AIR TRANSPORT)	UNITED KINGDOM	MITAVIA ASCOT	RRR
RAJI AIRLINES	PAKISTAN	RAJI	RAJ
RAK AIRWAYS	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	RAKAIR	RKM
RALEIGH FLYING SERVICE, INC. (MORRISVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	RALEIGH SERVICE	RFA
RAM AIR FREIGHT, INC. (HILLSBOROUGH, NC)	UNITED STATES	RAM EXPRESS	REX
RAM AIRCRAFT CORPRATION (WACO, TX)	UNITED STATES	RAM FLIGHT	RMT
RAMP 66 (NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SC)	UNITED STATES	PELICAN	PPK
RANGEMILE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	RANGEMILE RASLAN	RGM MWR
RASLAN AIR SERVICE RATH AVIATION GMBH	EGYPT AUSTRIA	RATH AVIATION	RAO
RATKHAN AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	LORRY	CSM
RAVEN AIR (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	RAVEN AIR	RVA
RAVEN AIR LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	RAVEN	RVR
RAVENHEAT MANUFACTURING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	RAVENHEAT	
RAY AVIATION	ISRAEL	RAY AVIATION	REI
RAYA JET	JORDAN	+	RYT
RAYTHEON AIRCRAFT COMPANY (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	RAYTHEON	RTN
RAYTHEON CORPORATE JETS	UNITED KINGDOM	NEWPIN	RCJ
RAYTHEON TRAVEL AIR (WICHITA, KS) REAL AERO CLUB DE BALEARES	UNITED STATES SPAIN	KANSAS BALEARES	KSS RCB
REAL AERO CLUB DE BALEARES  REAL AERO CLUB DE REUS-COSTA DORADA	SPAIN	AEROREUS	CDT
REAL AEROCLUB DE TENERIFE	SPAIN	AEROCLUB	RCD
REAL AVIATION LIMITED	GHANA	REAL	RLV
REBUS	BULGARIA	REBUS	REB
RED ARROWS DISPLAY SQUADRON	UNITED KINGDOM	RED ARROWS	SAK
RED BARON AVIATION, INC. (TAMPA, FL)	UNITED STATES	RED BARON	RBN
RED DEVILS PARACHUTE DISPLAY TEAM	UNITED KINGDOM	RED DEVILS	DEV
RED SEA AVIATION	EGYPT NAMIBIA	RED AVIATION RED SKY	RDV RSV
RED SKY VENTURES CC RED STAR (FZE)	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	STARLINE	STR
REDDING AERO ENTERPRISES, INC. (REDDING, CA)	UNITED STATES	BOXER	BXR
REDDOG AVIATION SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	REDDOG	
REDHILL AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	REDAIR	RHC
REED AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	REED AVIATION	RAV
REEF AIR	NEW ZEALAND	REEF AIR	REF
REEM AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	REEM AIR	REK
REEVE ALEUTIAN AIRWAYS INC.	UNITED STATES	REEVE	RVV
REGAL BAHAMAS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LIMITED REGENCY AIRLINES LTD. (CHICAGO, IL)	BAHAMAS UNITED STATES	CALYPSO REGENCY	RBH RGY
REGENT AIR REGENT AIR	CANADA	REGENT	RAH
REGIO AIR GMBH, TROLLENHAGEN	GERMANY	GERMAN LINK	RAG
REGION AIR INC.	CANADA	REGIONAIR	RGR
REGIONAL 1 AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	TRANSCANADA	TSH
REGIONAL AIR	BAHAMAS	REGIONAL	RGB
		BAHAMAS	
REGIONAL AIR	MAURITANIA	-	RIL
REGIONAL AIR EXPRESS GMBH, MONCHENGLADBACH	GERMANY	REGIONAL WINGS	REW
REGIONAL AIR LIMITED	KENYA	BLUERAY MAROC REGIONAL	RAW
REGIONAL AIR LINES REGIONAL AIR SERVICES	MOROCCO CZECH REPUBLIC	MAROC REGIONAL REAS	RGL RAY
REGIONAL AIR SERVICES REGIONAL AIR SERVICES	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	REGIONAL	REG
	TANZANIA	SERVICES	1.2.0
REGIONAL GEODATA AIR, S.A.	SPAIN	GEODATA	JJM
REGIONAL, COMPAGNIE AERIENNE EUROPEENNE	FRANCE	REGIONAL EUROPE	RAE
RELIANCE AVIATION (FT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	RELIANCE AIR	REL
RELIANT AIR CHARTER, INC	UNITED STATES	RELIANT	RLI
RELIEF TRANSPORT SERVICES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	RELIEF	RTS
RENAN LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	RENAN	RAN
RENO AIR, INC. (RENO, NV) RENOWN AVIATION, INC. (SANTA MARIA, CA)	UNITED STATES	RENO AIR	ROA
REPUBLIC AIRLINES, INC. (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	RENOWN BRICKYARD	RGS RPA
REI ODEIC AIRLINES, INC. (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)	UNITED STATES	DRICKTARD	NΓA

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
REPUBLIC EXPRESS AIRLINES	INDONESIA	PUBLIC EXPRESS	RPH
REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE AIR FORCE	SINGAPORE	SINGA	SAF
REPUBLICAIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	REPUBLICAIR	RBC
REPUBLIQUE GABONAISE	GABON	GABON VIP FLIGHT	
RESORT AIR (BALTIMORE, MD) RHOADES AVIATION, INC. (COLUMBUS, IN)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	RESORT AIR RHOADES EXPRESS	RST RDS
RIAU AIRLINES, PT.	INDONESIA	RIAU AIR	RIU
RICARDO HEIN B. (AEROHEIN LTDA.)	CHILE	AEROHEIN	HEI
RICH INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	RICHAIR	RIA
RICHARDS AVIATION, INC. (MEMPHIS, TN)	UNITED STATES	RIVER CITY	RVC
RICHARDSON'S AIRWAY, INC. (YAKIMA, WA)	UNITED STATES	RICHARDSON	RIC
RICHLAND AVIATION (SIDNEY, MT)	UNITED STATES	RICHLAND	RCA
RICK LUCUS HELICOPTERS LTD	NEW ZEALAND	HELIPRO	HPR
RIDDER AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	AKRID	RID
RIGA AIRCLUB (LATVIAN PROFESSIONAL AIR SPORT CENTER)	LATVIA	SPORT CLUB	RAK
RIJNMOND AIR SERVICES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	RIJNMOND	RAZ
RIKSPOLISSTYRELSEN RIMROCK AIRLINES, INC. (SPOKANE, WA)	SWEDEN UNITED STATES	RIMROCK	POL RIM
RIO AIR EXPRESS S/A	BRAZIL	RIO EXPRESS	SKA
RIO AIRWAYS (KILLEEN, TX)	UNITED STATES	RIO	REO
RIO-SUL, SERVICOS AEREOS REGIONAIS S.A.	BRAZIL	RIOSSUL	RSL
RIVAFLECHA, S.L. (BKS AIR)	SPAIN	RIVAFLECHA	CKM
RIVER MINISTRIES AIR CHARTER SERVICES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	RIVER	RVM
RIVER STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA	NIGERIA	GARDEN CITY	RGP
RIVNE UNIVERSAL AVIA	UKRAINE	RIVNE UNIVERSAL	UNR
RLA-RICO LINHAS AEREAS S/L	BRAZIL	RICO	RLE
ROADAIR LINES	CANADA	ROADAIR	RDL
ROBINTON AEREO C. POR A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ROBIN	RBT
ROBLEX AVIATION, INC. (BAYAMON, PR)	UNITED STATES	ROBLEX ROCKWELL	ROX RKW
ROCKWELL COLLINS AVIONICS (CEDAR RAPIDS, IA) ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRLINES	UNITED STATES CANADA	RUCKWELL	ROC
ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	ROCKY MOUNTAIN	RMA
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HOLDINGS, L.L.C. (PROVO, UT)	UNITED STATES	LIFECARE	LIF
RODZE AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	RODZE AIR	RDZ
ROG-AIR LTD.	CANADA	AIR FRONTIER	FAD
ROLLRIGHT AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ROLLRIGHT	RRZ
ROLLS ROYCE LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	ROYCAR	
ROLLS ROYCE LTD. (BRISTOL ENGINE DIVISION)	UNITED KINGDOM	ROLLS	BTU
ROLLS ROYCE LTD. (MILITARY AVIATION)	UNITED KINGDOM	MERLIN	RRL
ROMANIAN AIR FORCE ROMAVIA	ROMANIA ROMANIA	ROMAF AEROMAVIA	ROF RMV
RONSO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RONSO	RNS
RORAIMA AIRWAYS	GUYANA	RORAIMA	ROR
ROSNEFT-BALTIKA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ROSBALT	RNB
ROSS AVIATION, INC. (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	ENERGY	NRG
ROSSAIR (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	ROSS CHARTER	RSS
ROSSAIR EUROPE	NETHERLANDS	CATCHER	ROS
ROSSAIR PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	-	RFS
ROSUERTOL PROGRAMMA AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAMMA AND DESCRIPTI	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ROSTUERTOL	RUZ
ROSWELL AIRLINES (ROSWELL, NM)	UNITED STATES	ROSWELL	RAL
ROTATION INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES	ETHIOPIA UNITED KINGDOM	ROTATION AIR ROCKET	RAR RKT
ROTORMOTION ROTTERDAM JET CENTER	NETHERLANDS	ROCKET	JCR
ROTTERDAMIVET CENTER	TETTILICATION	JETCENTER	JUK
ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA	UNITED STATES	ROVERAIR	ROV
SPRINGS,CO)			
ROVOS AIR	SOUTH AFRICA	ROVOS	VOS
ROYAL AIR CARGO	SOUTH AFRICA	ROYAL CARGO	RCG
ROYAL AIR FORCE	UNITED KINGDOM	RAFAIR	RFR
ROYAL AIR FORCE OF OMAN (AIR TRANSPORT)	OMAN	MAJAN	MJN
ROYAL AIR FREIGHT, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	AIR ROYAL	RAX
ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE	MOROCCO	ROYALAIR MAROC	RAM
TRANSPORTS AERIENS  POVAL AIRLINES (BYT) LIMITED	DAVICTAN	DOVAL DAVICTAN	DDV
ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED  ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ)	PAKISTAN UNITED STATES	ROYAL PAKISTAN ROYAL AMERICAN	RPK RLM
ROYAL AUSTRALIAN AIR FORCE	AUSTRALIA	AUSSIE	ASY
ROYAL AVIATION	COMOROS	ROYAL COMOROS	
ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS	CANADA	ROY EXPRESS	RXP

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
ROYAL BAHRAIN AIRLINES BSC (CLOSED)	BAHRAIN	ROYAL BAHRAIN	RYB
ROYAL BRUNEI AIRLINES	BRUNEI DARUSSALAM	BRUNEI	RBA
ROYAL DAISY AIRLINES LTD	UGANDA	DARLINES	KDR
ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED	GHANA	ROYAL GHANA	RGA
ROYAL JET	UNITED ARAB	ROYALJET	ROJ
	EMIRATES		
ROYAL JORDANIAN	JORDAN	JORDANIAN	RJA
ROYAL JORDANIAN AIR FORCE	JORDAN	JORDAN AIR FORCE	RJZ
ROYAL KHMER AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	KHMER AIR	RKH
ROYAL MALAYSIAN AIR FORCE	MALAYSIA	ANGKASA	RMF
ROYAL NAVY	UNITED KINGDOM	NAVY	NVY
ROYAL NEPAL AIRLINES CORP.	NEPAL	ROYAL NEPAL	RNA
ROYAL NETHERLANDS AIR FORCE (KONINKLIJKE	NETHERLANDS	NETHERLANDS AIR	NAF
LUCHTMACHT)		FORCE	
ROYAL NETHERLANDS NAVY (KONINKLIJKE MARINE)	NETHERLANDS	NETHERLANDS	NRN
(		NAVY	
ROYAL NEW ZEALAND AIR FORCE	NEW ZEALAND	KIWI	KIW
ROYAL NORWEGIAN AIR FORCE	NORWAY	NORWEGIAN	NOW
ROYAL OMAN POLICE	OMAN	-	ROP
ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES	RWANDA	ROYAL RWANDA	RRA
ROYAL SAUDI AIR FORCE	SAUDI ARABIA	ARSAF	RSF
ROYAL SKY CO., LTD	THAILAND	ROYAL SKY	RYS
ROYAL SWAZI NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION	SWAZILAND	SWAZI NATIONAL	RSN
ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	ROYAL WEST	RWE
ROYLAIR SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FUGA	
RPA-AVIATAXI LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	ARP
RUBYSTAR	BELARUS	RUBYSTAR	RSB
RUC AIR SUPPORT UNIT	UNITED KINGDOM	SCOUT	
RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED	NIGERIA	RUMUGU AIR	RMG
RUSAERO, CENTER FOR CIVIL AVIATION SERVICES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	KLE
RUSAERO, FCS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	_	RUR
RUSAIR, JOINT-STOCK AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CGI-RUSAIR	CGI
RUSICH-T, AIRCOMPANY CJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	RUH
RUSLINE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RUSLINE AIR	RLU
RUSSIAN AIRCRAFT CORPORATION -MIG, FEDERAL STATE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MIG AVIA	MIG
UNITARY ENTERPRISE			
RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RUSSIAN AIRFORCE	RFF
RUSSIAN SKY AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RADUGA	ESL
RUTAS AEREAS, C.A.	VENEZUELA	RUTACA	RUC
RUTLAND AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	RUTLAND	RND
RWANDA AIRLINES	RWANDA	-	RUA
RWANDA AIRWAYS	RWANDA	-	RWA
RWANDAIR EXPRESS	RWANDA	RWANDAIR	RWD
RWL LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH & CO. KG,	GERMANY	RHEINTRAINER	RWL
MONCHENGLADBACH			
RYAN AIR SERVICE, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	ARCTIC	RCT
,		TRANSPORT	
RYAN AIR SERVICES, INC. (UNALAKLEE, AK)	UNITED STATES	RYAN AIR	RYA
RYAN AVIATION CORPORATION D/B/A RYAN	UNITED STATES	RYAN	RYN
INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (WICHITA,KS)	OTHER STRIES	INTERNATIONAL	10111
RYANAIR	IRELAND	RYANAIR	RYR
RYNES AVIATION, INC. (MELROSE PARK, IL)	UNITED STATES	RYNES AVIATION	RAA
KINES AVIATION, INC. (MELROSE FARK, IL)	UNITED STATES	I KINES AVIATION	IV/I/I

 $\mathbf{S}$ 

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
S T A - MALI	MALI	STA-MALI	SBA
S-AIR, PRIVATE JOINT-STOCK AVIATION COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	S-AIRLINES	RLS
S.A.C. INDUSTRIES, LLC	UNITED STATES	SNOW-SKI	SOK
S.C. EUROJET ROMANIA	ROMANIA	JET-ARROW	RDP
S.C.ION TIRIAC S.A.	ROMANIA	TIRIAC AIR	TIH
S.K. LOGISTICS, INC. (ST AUGUSTINE, FL)	UNITED STATES	SWAMP FOX	SFX
S.P. AVIATION (HAYWARD, CA)	UNITED STATES	GOLDEN GATE	GDG
SA AIRLINK (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	LINK	LNK
SA AIRLINK REGIONAL (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	REGIONAL LINK	REJ

SALEMENTS ARWAYS  SAMB NYGE RERO AB  SWEDEN  SARDER CONTROL STATES  SAAD CA201 ITD  UNITED KINGDOM  MISSAAD AR AR MALES  SABAMI AR	Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
SAAB-CRAFT   SCT	SA EXPRESS AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	EXPRESSWAYS	EXY
SAADA (A.20) LTD	SAAB NYGE AERO AB	SWEDEN		TGT
SABAHAR   SAAMER   SAAMER   SAABAHAR   SABAHAR   SABAHARA				
SABER ARIUNES SABER AVAYAR CHARTER PT SABER ARIUNES SABER AVATION INC. (CITARLOTTE, NC) UNITED STATES SABORA RAY CHARTER MOZAMBIOLE SABNAR RAYA CHARTER MOZAMBIOLE SABNAR CHARTER MOZAMBIOLE SABNAR CHARTER SABRA, INC. (SOUTHLARL, TX) UNITED STATES SAURI, INC. (SOUTHLARL, TX) UNITED STATES SAURI, INC. (SOUTHLARL, TX) SAFE ARIUNES S				
SABER ANTAINS				
SABIRAR AVAITON INC. (CHARLOTTE, NC)  SABRA, INC. (SOUTHLAKE, TX)  SABRA, INC. (SOUTHLAKE, TX)  SABRA, INC. (SOUTHLAKE, TX)  SAFARI, INC. (SOUTHLAKE, TX)  SAFARI, INC. (SOUTHLAKE, TX)  SAFARI, SAFAR			SAMER	
SABIRA, INC. GUNTHLAKE, TX)			FREIGHTER	
SABER, INC., (SOUTHLAKE, TX)				
SAFARI EXPRESS CARGO LIMITED		UNITED STATES		SBG
SAPAR MILINES  REPUBLIC OF)  SAPAT AIRLINES  RAFIGHANYAYS  SAPAT AIRLINES  SAPAT AIRLINES  RAFIGHANYAYS  SAPAT AIRLINES  RAFIGHANYAYS  SAPAT AIRLINES  ALGERIA  - SAPAT AIRLINES  SAPAT AIRLINES  ALGERIA  - SAPAT AIRLINES  SAPAT AIRLINES  ALGERIA  - SAPAT AIRLINES  ALGERIA  - SAPAT AIRLINES  SAPAT AIRLINES  ALGERIA  - SAPAT AIRLINES  SAPAT AIRLINES  ALGERIA  - SAPAT AIRLINES  SAPAT AIRLINES  ALGERIA  - SAPAT AIRLINES  SAPAT AIRLINES  SAPAT AIRLINES  ALGERIA  - SAPAT AIRLINES  SAPAT				
SAFAT AIRLINES  REPUBLIC OF)  SAFE AIR INTERNATIONAL  SAFE AIR INTERNATIONAL  PAKISTAN  SAFE AIR SYP  SAFI ARWAYS  AFGUNATION COMPANY, INC. (KANSAS CITY, MO)  UNITED STATES  SWIFTINN  SAFI ARWAYS  SAFI ARWAYS  SAFI ARWAYS  SAFI ARWAYS  SAFI ARWAYS  SAGOA HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S.  IURKEY  **  SAGOA HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S.  SAHA ARRILINES  NIGER  SAHA ARRILINES  SARA AVATION SERVICE  MALI  SAVSER  SAO  SAND SASER SAO  SAND SASER SAO  SARA VALATION SERVICE  GEORGIA  SAKSERVICE  GEORGIA  SAKSERVICE  SAHA SARAVIASTERVICE  GEORGIA  SAKSERVICE  SAHA SARAVIASTERVICE  SALAMA ARRILINES SALIAR  SARA SAKAVIASTERVICE  SALAMA ARRILINES  SALAMA ARRILINES  SALAMA ARRILINES  SALAMA ARRILINES  SALAMA SARRILINES  SALAMA SARRILINES NIGERIA LIMITED  NIGERIA  SALAMA ARRILINES NIGERIA SALIAR  SALAMA SALIAR  SALAMA SARILINES NIGERIA LIMITED  NIGERIA  SALAMA SARINES NIGERIA LIMITED  NIGERIA  SALAMA SARINES NIGERIA SALIAR  SALAMA SARINES NIGERIA LIMITED  NIGERIA  SALAMA SARINES NIGERIA SALIAR  SALIAMA SARINES NIGERIA SALIAR  SALIAMA SARINES NIGERIA SALIAR  SALIAMA SARINES NIGERIA SALIAR  SALIAMA SARINES NIGERIA SALIARI SARI  SALIAMA SARINES  SALIAMA SARINES  SALIAMA SARINES  SALIAMA SARINES  SALIAMA				
REPUBLIC OF) SAFE AIR INTERNATIONAL PAKISTAN SAFE AIR SFP SAFI AIR AVA TS SAFI AIR AVAYS SAFI AIR AIR AIR SEP SAFI AIR AIR AIR SAFI AIR AIR AIR SEP SAGOLAIR TRANSPORTES EJECUTIVOS S.L. SPAIN SAGOLAIR TRANSPORTES EJECUTIVOS S.L. SPAIN SAGOLAIR TRANSPORTES EJECUTIVOS S.L. SPAIN SAFI AIR AIR SERVICES IRAN (ISLAMIC SAHA REPUBLIC OF) SAHAR AIR AIR SERVICES IRAN (ISLAMIC SAHA REPUBLIC OF) SAHAR AIR AIR SERVICE SAHAR AIR AIR SERVICE SAHAR AIR AIR SERVICE SAHEL AIR AIR SERVICE SAHEL AVATION SERVICE MALI SAVSER SAHEL AIR AIR SERVICE AIR SERVICE SAHEL AVATION (SAMA) SAHEL AIR AIR SERVICE ANAMAR AIR SERVICE				
ARE AIR INTERNATIONAL   PAKISTAN   SAFE AIR   SFP	SAFAT AIRLINES		SAFAT AIK	IKV
SAFE AND AVIATION COMPANY, INC. (KANSAS CITY, MO)  SAFI AIRWAYS  AFIALAMAYS  AFIALAMIC  SAFIARWAYS  SAFI AIRWAYS  AFIALAMIC  SAFIRAN  SAFI AIRWAYS  SFW  SAFIRAN ARLINES  REPUBLIC OF)  SAGA HAVA TASIMACILIK AS.  TURKEY  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **	SAFE AIR INTERNATIONAL		SAFE AIR	SFP
SAFI AIRWAYS  SAFIRAN MISLAMIC  SAFIRAN  SAGO ALAR				
REPUBLIC OF)  **SAGA HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S.**  **SAGA LAR TRANSPORTES EJECUTIVOS S.L.**  **SAGALAIR TRANSPORTES EJECUTIVOS S.L.**  **SAGALAIR TRANSPORTES EJECUTIVOS S.L.**  **SAHARA AIRLINES**  **SAHARA AIRLINES**  **SAHARA AIRLINES**  **SAHEL AIRLINES**  **SALE BLACK FIN**  **SBU  **SAHEL AIRLINES**  **SALE BLACK FIN**  **SBU  **SALE BLACK FIN**  **SBU  **SALAIR SAHEL AIRLINES**  **SALO SAHEL AIRLINES**  **SAME SAHEL				SFW
SAGOLAR TASBNACILIK A.S.  SAGOLAR TANSPORTES EJECUTIVOS S.L.  SPAIN SAGOLAR SGP SAHA AIRLINES SERVICES  REPUBLIC OF)  SAHAA AIRLINES SERVICES  REPUBLIC OF)  SAHAA AIRLINES  SAHEARA AIRLINES  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  SAHEL AIRLINES  SAHEL AIRLINES  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  SAHEL AIRLINES  SAHEL AIRLINES  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  SAHEL AIRLINES  SAHEL AIRLINES  SAHEL AIRLINES  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  SAHEL AIRLINES  SALGER  SAHEL AIRLINES  SALGER  SAHEL AIRLINES  SALGER  SALGER  SAHEL AIRLINES  SALGER  SALGER	SAFIRAN AIRLINES		SAFIRAN	SFN
SAGOLAIR TRANSPORTES EJECUTIVOS S.L.  SHAHA ARLINES SERVICES  RAHA (SLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)  SAHA ARLINES  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  ALGERIA  SAHEL AIRLINES  ALGERIA  SAHEL AIRLINES  ALGERIA  SAHEL AIRLINES  SAHEL AVAITION SERVICE  MALI  SAVSER SAO  SAINT BARRIH COMMUTER  FRANCE  BLACK FIN  SBU  SAR SARA VIASERVICE  GEORGIA  SAKSERVICE  GEORGIA  SAKSERVICE  GEORGIA  SAKSERVICE  SALARI, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  UNITED STATES  SALAIR  SALARI, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  UNITED STATES  SALAIR  SALAMA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED  NIGERIA  SALARI, SIR  SALAMA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED  NIGERIA  SALARIA SLUB  SALARI, NO. (SEATTLE, WA)  UNITED STATES  SALAIR  SALAMA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED  NIGERIA  SALARIA SLUB  SALARI, NO. (SEATTLE, WA)  SUDAN  SALARA SALARI  SALARI SULB  SALARI SIR  TAJIKISTAN  SAMARA SAM  SAMARA SERVICE L.TD.  CANADA  HALO  HILO  SAMARRAND AERO SERVISE  UZBEKISTAN  SOGDIANA  UZS  SAMGOU  KAZAKHSTAN  SOGDIANA  UZS  SAMGOU  KAZAKHSTAN  SOGDIANA  SAMSON  SHI  SANT SABRABRA BBR  SAR SARVICO SEGOLA  SARVIRO  SANDAN SARVIRO  SANDAN SARVIRO  SANDAN SAMARA  BBR  SARPHIRE AVIATION ICC, (WEST PALM BEACH, FL.)  UNITED STATES  SAPPHIRE  SAPPHIRE SERCUTIVE AIR  SAR SERVICO SERCE SEGONAL  SARS SUSSIAN FEDERATION  SARARA BBR  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  RESSIAN FEDERATION  SARARA  SAM  SARA SAM  SAMARA SAM  SAMSON  SHI  SARA SARVIRO  SARARI SERVICE  SARA SARVIRO  SARARA SAM  SARA SAM  SARA SAM  SARA SAM  SARA SAM  SARA SAM  SAMSON  SHI  SARA SARVIRO  SARARINES  SUDAN  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  RESSIAN FEDERATION  SARARA SARRA  SAR SARVIRO  SARARITE SERVICE  SARARI SERV				
RAPA (RILNES SERVICES  REPUBLIC OF)  SAHARA AIRLINES  ALGERIA  ALG			·	
REPUBLIC OF) SAHARA AIRLINES ALGERIA - SHID SAHEL AIRLINES NIGER SAHEL AIRLINES NIGER SAHEL AIRLINES AWJ SAHEL AVIATION SERVICE MALI SAYSER SAO SANIT BARTH COMMUTER FRANCE BLACK FIN SBU SAIR AVIATION (FAA) CANADA SAIR SRA SARAVIASERVICE GEORGIA SAKREVICE AZG SAKHALINSKIE AVIATRASSY (SAT) RUSSIAN FEDERATION SATAIR SHU SALARI, INC, (SEATTLE, WA) UNITED STATES SALAIR, INC, (SEATTLE, WA) UNITED STATES SALAIR SALARA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA SALARA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA SALARA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA SALARA SALAR SALARA SALAR SAMA SAMARA SAMA SAMA SAMA SAMA SAMA SAMA SAMA SAM				
SAHEL ARLINES  ALGERIA SAHEL AVIATION SERVICE  MALI SAVSER SAHEL AVIATION SERVICE MALI SAVSER SAO SAINT BARTH COMMUTER FRANCE BLACK FIN SBU SAIR AVIATION (FAA) CANADA SAR SAKAVIASERVICE GEORGIA SAKSERVICE AZG GEORGIA SAKSERVICE AZG GEORGIA SAKSERVICE AZG GEORGIA SAKSERVICE SALAMA AIR SHU SALAMA AIRLINES NIGEBIA LIMITED NIGERIA SALAMA AIRLINES NIGEBIA LIMITED NIGERIA SALAMA AIRLINES NIGEBIA LIMITED SALAMA AIRLINES NIGEBIA LIMITED NIGERIA SALAMA AIRLINES NIGEBIA LIMITED SALAMA SALMA AIR SALMA SALMA SALMA SALMA SALMA SALMA SALMA SALMA SALPA SALPA VILATION CO. LTD. (SUDAN) SALPA AVIATION CO. LTD. (SUDAN) SALPA AVIATION CO. LTD. (SUDAN) SAMARA RIBARIA SALPA SAMARA RIBARIA SALPA SAMARA RIBARIA SALPA SAMARA RIBARIA SALPA SAMARAND AIR SERVICE LTD. CANADA HALO HLO HLO HLO SAMARKAND AIR SERVICE SAMARKAND AIR WAYS UZBEKISTAN SAMAS USN SAMARKAND AIR WAYS UZBEKISTAN SAMAS USN SAMARKAND AIR SALPA SALY BABRARA AIRLINES, C.A. VENEZUELA SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A. VENEZUELA SANTA BARBARA BARBARA BBR SAPPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL) UNITED STATES SAPPHIRE SPP SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR SOUTH AFRICA SALPA SARVI SARVI SERVISE SUDAN SARAT BARBARA BARBARA SBR SARVI SERVICE SARVI SARVI SARVI SERVICE CANADA SARAT SERVICE SARVI SARVI SARVI SERVI SERVICE SARVI SARVI SARVI SARVI SERVI S	SANA AIKLINES SEKVICES		БАПА	IKZ
SAHEL AUATION SERVICE MALI SAHEL AVATION SERVICE MALI SARIE AVATION SERVICE SAINT BARTH COMMUTER FRANCE SAINT BARTH COMMUTER FRANCE SAINT BARTH COMMUTER FRANCE SAIR AVATION (FAA) SAIR SALAR SARAVASERVICE GEORGÍA SAKAVASERVICE SAKAVASERVICE SAKAVASERVICE SAKAVASERVICE SAKAVASERVICE SAKAVASERVICE SAKAVASERVICE SAKAVASERVICE SALAR	SAHARA AIRLINES		_	SHD
SAHEL AVIATION SERVICE  SAINT BARTH COMMUTER  FRANCE  SAINT BARTH COMMUTER  SAIR  SARA VIATION (FAA)  SARAUASERVICE  GEORGIA  SAKSERVICE  SARAUASERVICE  GEORGIA  SAKSERVICE  SALGAR  SARAUASERVICE  SALGAR  SARAUASERVICE  AZG  SAKAUASERVICE  AZG  SAKAUASERVICE  AZG  SARHALINSKIE AVIATRASSY (SAT)  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SALAMA AIR  SIR  SALMA AIR  SALMA AIR  SALMA SAL			SAHEL AIRLINES	
SAIR TARTH COMMUTER  SAIR AVATION (FAA)  CANADA  SAIR (AVATION (FAA)  SAKAVIASERVICE  GEORGIA  SAKSERVICE  SAKHALINSKIE AVIATRASSY (SAT)  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SATAIR  SHU  SALAIR, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  UNITED STATES  SALAIR  SALAIR SIR  SAMA SALAIR  SALAIR SIR  SAMA SAMA SILP  SAMAS SILP  SAMARA SIR  SAMARA				
SAKANIASERVICE SAKHALINSKIE AVIATRASSY (SAT) RUSSIAN FEDERATION SATAIR SHU SALAIR, INC. (SEATTLE, WA) UNITED STATES SALAIR SIR SALAMA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA KAZAKHISTAN KOKSHE KKS SALPA AVIATION CO. LTD. (SUDAN) SALDAM SAMAR AIR SALPA SLIP SAM. SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA DE MEDELLIN COLOMBIA SAMAR AIR		FRANCE		SBU
SAKHALINSKIE AVIATRASSY (SAT)  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SALAIR  SAL				
SALAIR, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)  SALAMA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED  NIGERIA  SALAMA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED  NIGERIA  SALAMA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED  NIGERIA  SALMA AIR  SLW  SALPA  SALPA  SALPA  SLP  SALPA VIATION CO. LTD. (SUDAN)  SUDAN  SALDA  SAMA SAM  SAM  SAM  SAM  SAMA SAMAR AIR  TAJIKISTAN  SAMAR AIR  SMO  SAMARA AIR  SMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMARA AIR  SMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMO  SAMARA AIR  SAMO  SAM				
SALEMA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED  SALEM  SALEM  KAZAKHSTAN  KOKSHE  KKS SALPA AVIATION CO. LTD. (SUDAN)  SUDAN  SALPA  SLP SAM, SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA DE MEDELLIN  COLOMBIA  SAM  SAM  SAM  SAM  SAMA  SAMA  SAMA  SAMA SAM  SAMARA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SERVOZA  BEZ SAMARITAN AIR SERVICE LTD.  CANADA  HALD  SAMARKAND AIR SERVISE  UZBEKISTAN  SOGDIANA  UZS SAMARKAND AIRWAYS  UZBEKISTAN  SOGDIANA  UZS SAMGAU  KAZAKHSTAN  SAMAS  USS SAMGAU  KAZAKHSTAN  SAMAS  USS SAMGANO  SAMAS  USS SAMGANO  SAMAS  SAMAS  SOSDIANA  SOSDIANA  SOSDIANA  SOSDIANA  SOSDIANA  SOSDIANA  SAMAS  SAMAS  SOSDIANA  S				
SALEM KAZAKHSTAN KOKSHE KSS SALPA AVIATION CO. LTD. (SUDAN) SUDAN SALPA SLP SAM, SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA DE MEDELLIN COLOMBIA SAM SAM SAMAR AIR SAMAR AIR SAMAR AIR SAMAR AIR SAMAR AIR SERVICE LTD. SAMAR SERVICE LTD. CANADA HALO HLO SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE UZBEKISTAN SOGDIANA UZS SAMARKAND AIRWAYS UZBEKISTAN SOGDIANA UZS SAMGAU KAZAKHSTAN RAUSHAN SAMS USN SAMSON AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM SAMSON SHIL SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A. VENEZUELA SANTA BARBARA BBR SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR SOUTH AFRICA SAPPHIRE CHARTER SPH SAR - SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL MOZAMBIQUE SAR-REGIONAL MSG SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION RUSHAN SARIA SRW SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SARRO NARIA SRW SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SARRO NARIA SRW SARS ARATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNO SASAIR INC. CANADA SARIA SRW SAR SARATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNO SASAIR INC. CANADA SASAIR SSB SASAATHEWAN SAR SARIA SRW SASARATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNO SASAAR INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SARK JIM SAS BRAATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNO SASAAR INC. CANADA SASAIR SSB SASAATHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE CANADA LIFEGUARD SLG SASAATHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA SASKATCHEWAN SGS SAT AIRLINES SATELITE EXPRESS SXX SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC SASAIR INC. SATELITE EXPRESS SXX SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIA SAUDIA SVA SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA. ANGOLA SAVANAIR SVA SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA. SAVANAIR SAVANAIR SAVANAIR SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA. SAVANAIR SAVANAIR SAVANAIR SAVANAIR SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA. SAVANAIR SAVANAIR SAVANAIR SAVANAIR SAVANAIR SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA. SAVANAIR SAVA				
SALPA AVIATION CO. LTD. (SUDAN)  SAM, SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA DE MEDELLIN  COLOMBIA  SAM  SAM  SAM  SAM  SAM  SAMAR AIR  SAMO  SAMARA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  BERYOZA  BEZ  SAMARITAN AIR SERVICE LTD.  CANADA  HALO  HILO  SAMARRAND AERO SERVISE  UZBEKISTAN  SAMARS  USN  SAMARAND AIRWAYS  UZBEKISTAN  SAMAS  UZS  SAMGO  SAMSON  SAMARAND AIRWAYS  UZBEKISTAN  SOGDIANA  UZS  SAMGO  SAMSON  SHL  SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A.  VENEZUELA  SANTA BARBARA  BBR  SAPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR  SOUTH AFRICA  SAPHIRE-CHARTER  SPH  SAR - SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  SARII AIRLINES  SUDAN  SARATOV AVIATION AIRWAYS  UNITED KINGDOM  SARII  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  SARII AIRLINES  SUDAN  SARATOV AVIATION SARATOV AIR  SOV  SARII AIRLINES  SUDAN  SARATOV AUR  SOV  SARATOVALIR				
SAM, SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA DE MEDELLIN  SAMAR AIR  SAMA TAJIKISTAN  SAMAR AIR  SAMQ  SAMARA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  BERYOZA  BRZ  SAMARITAN AIR SERVICE LTD.  CANADA  HALO  HLO  SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE  UZBEKISTAN  SAMAS  USN  SAMARKAND AIRUNAYS  UZBEKISTAN  SOGDIANA  UZS  SAMGAU  KAZAKHSTAN  RAUSHAN  SGU  SAMSON AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  SAMSON  SHL  SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A.  VENEZUELA  SAPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL)  UNITED STATES  SAPPHIRE SECUTIVE AIR  SOUTH AFRICA  SAPPHIRE CHARTER  SPH  SAR- SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL  MOZAMBIQUE  SAR-REGIONAL  MOZAMBIQUE  SAR-REGIONAL  MSG  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SARIT AIRLINES  SUDAN  SARIA SRW  SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  UNITED KINGDOM  SARATO SARK  JIM  SAS BRAATHENS AS  NORWAY  SCANOR  CANADA  SASAIR  SSB  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE  CANADA  SASAIR NSE  SAFALINES  SAPORUMAN  SATA INTERNACIONAL  PORTUGAL  AIR AZORES  RZO  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATONAL AIRLINES  SATONAL AIRLINES  SATONAL AIRLINES  SABALA SARIA  SABAR  SATONAL AIRLINES  SABALA SARIA  SASAR  SATONAL AIRLINES  SABALA SASAR  SATONAL AIRLINES  SABALA SASAR  SASAR SSB  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE  CANADA  SASAIR  SASAR  SATA INTERNACIONAL  PORTUGAL  AIR AZORES  RZO  SATA INTERNACIONAL  PORTUGAL  AIR AZORES  SAZO  SATENA, SERVICOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS  NOCUMBIA  SATENA, SERVICOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS  NOCUMBIA  SAVANAH AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIAN  SAUDI ARABIAN  SAVANAHLINE  SNI  SAVANAH AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIA  SAUDI ARABIA  SAVANAHLINE  SNI  SAVANAH AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIA  SAUDI ARABIA  SAVANAHLINE  SNI  SAVANAH AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIA  SAVANAHLINE  SNI  SAVANAHAT				
SAMARA SAMARITAN AIR SERVICE LTD. SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE UZBEKISTAN SAMAS USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE UZBEKISTAN SOGDIANA UZS SAMGAU SAMARKAND AIRUMAYS UZBEKISTAN SOGDIANA UZS SAMGAU KAZAKHSTAN SOGDIANA UZS SAMGAU SAMSON SHL SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES SAMTA BARBARA AIRLINES SAPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL) UNITED KINGDOM SARSON SAPHIRE SECUTIVE AIR SOUTH AFRICA SAPHIRE SAPPHIRE SAR-SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL MOZAMBIQUE SAR-REGIONAL MSG SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION RUSSIAN FEDERATION SARIT AIRLINES SUDAN SARIA SRW SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SARK JIM SAS BRAATHENS AS UNITED KINGDOM SARK JIM SAS BRAATHENS AS UNITED KINGDOM SARK JIM SAS BRAATHENS AS SAS WANAH SASAIR SSB SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE CANADA SASAIR SASB SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA SASAIR SASS SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE SAT AIRLINES SAT AIRLINES SAT AIRLINES SAT AIRLINES SAT AIRLINES SAT AIRLINES SAS SASATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA SASAIR SASS SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA SASAIR SASS SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA SASAIR SASS SAS AT INTERNACIONAL PORTUGAL AIR AZORES RZO SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY) UNITED STATES SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY) SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIA SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT SAVANAH IRLINES SAUDI ARABIA SAVANAHINE SNI SAVANAH IRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA SAVANAHINE SNI SAVANAHR AIRLINES SAVANAHRINE SAVANAHRINE SNI SAVANAHRINES SAVANAHRINES SAVANAHRINE SNI SAVANAHRINES SAVANAHRINE SNI SAVANAHRINES SYSTEM SWEDEN SCANDINAVIAN SAS SCANDINAVIAN	SAM, SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA DE MEDELLIN			
SAMARITAN AIR SERVICE LTD.  SAMARKAND AIR SERVISE  UZBEKISTAN  SAMAS  UZS UZBEKISTAN  SOGDIANA  UZS SAMGAU  KAZAKHSTAN  RAUSHAN  SGU  SAMSON AVIATION LTD  SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A.  VENEZUELA  SAPPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL)  SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR  SAR - SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  SARIT AIRLINES  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  SASAIR INC.  SASBRAATHENS AS  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN SORS  SAT AIRLINES  SAT AIRLINES  SAT AIRLINES  SASKATCHEWAN SORS  SAT AIRLINES  SAT AIRLINES  SASKATCHEWAN SORS  SAT AIRLINES  SASKATCHEWAN SORS  SAT AIRLINES  SAT AIRLINES  SASKATCHEWAN SORS  SAT AIRLINES  SAT AIRLINES  SASKATCHEWAN SORS  SAT SATON  SASKATCHEWAN SORS  SAT SATON  SASKATCHEWAN SORS  SASKATON  SASKATON  SASKATON  SASKATON  SASKATON  SASKATON  SASKATON  SAS	SAMAR AIR			
SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE  SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE  SAMARKAND AIRWAYS  UZBEKISTAN  SOGDIANA  UZS SAMGAU  KAZAKHSTAN  RAUSHAN  SGU SAMSON AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM SAMSON  SHL SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A.  SAPPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL)  UNITED STATES SAPPHIRE SPP SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR SOUTH AFRICA SAPPHIRE-CHARTER SPH SAR-SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL MOZAMBIQUE SAR-SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION SARIT AIRLINES SUDAN SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SARK JIM SAS BRAATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNO SASAIR INC. SASAIR INC. CANADA SASAIR SSB SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE CANADA LIFEGUARD SLG SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA LIFEGUARD SLG SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA SASKATCHEWAN SARCH SASCATCHEWAN SACONOR SASAIR SSB SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA SASKATCHEWAN SARCH SASCANOR SASCANOR SASCANOR SASCANOR SASCAT INTERNACIONAL PORTUGAL AIR AZORES RZO SAT AIRLINES SATELITE EARO, INC. (JACKSON, WY) UNITED STATES SATELITE EARO, INC. (JACKSON, WY) UNITED STATES SATELITE EXPRESS SXX SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIA SAUDI ARABIAN SAVANAH AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIA SAUDI ARABIA SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT  SAVANAH AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIA SAVANAHR SCANBESO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SOUTH AFRICA MOTHERSHIP CLC SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SWEDEN SCANDINAVIAN SAYWINGS SABF				
SAMARKAND AIRWAYS  SAMGAU  KAZAKHSTAN  RAUSHAN  SGU  SAMGOU  KAZAKHSTAN  RAUSHAN  RAUSHAN  SGU  SAMSON  SAMSON  SHL  SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A.  VENEZUELA  SANTA BARBARA  SAPPHIRE SPP  SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR  SAR- SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL  SARIO AVIATION DIVISION  SARIO AVIATION DIVISION  SARIO SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  SARI AIRLINES  SUDAN  SASARI SRW  SASARATHENS AS  NORWAY  SASABRAATHENS AS  SASAATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SASATA INC.  SASAATOR AIRLINES  SASATOR AIRLINES  SASAATOR AIRLINES  SASAATOR AIRLINES  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATELITE EXPRESS  SAY  SATELITE EXPRESS  SAY  SATELITE EXPRESS  SAY  SATELITE EXPRESS  SAY  SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS  NAC  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIAN  SAUDI ARABIAN  SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAH IN SAVANAH IN SAYANAH S				
SAMGAU KAZAKHSTAN RAUSHAN SGU SAMSON AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM SAMSON SHL SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A. VENEZUELA SANTA BARBARA BBR SAPPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL) UNITED STATES SAPPHIRE SPP SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR SOUTH AFRICA SAPPHIRE-CHARTER SPH SAR - SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL MOZAMBIQUE SAR-REGIONAL MSG SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION RUSIAN FEDERATION SARATOV AIR SOV SARIT AIRLINES SUDAN SARIA SRATOV AIR SOV SARIT AIRLINES UNITED KINGDOM SARK JIM SAS BRAATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNO SASAIR INC. CANADA SASAIR SSB SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE CANADA LIFEGUARD SLG SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA LIFEGUARD SCANATION SATON SATON SOV SATA INTERNACIONAL PORTUGAL AIR AZORES RZO SATA INTERNACIONAL PORTUGAL AIR AZORES RZO SATA INTERNACIONAL SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIA SAUDIA SATENA SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT SAUDI ARABIA SAUDIA SAVANAH INELINES SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT SAUDI ARABIA SAUDIA SAVANAHLINE SINI SAVANAH AIRLINES SAVANAHLINES SINI SAVANAHLINE SIMITED NIGERIA SAVANAHLINE SOUTH AFRICA MOTHERSHIP CLC SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SCANDINAVIAN SAS SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM				
SAMSON AVIATION LTD SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A. SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A. SAPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL) UNITED STATES SAPPHIRE SAPPHIRE SPP SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR SOUTH AFRICA SAPPHIRE-CHARTER SPH SAR - SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL SARTOV AVIATION DIVISION RUSSIAN FEDERATION SARATOV AIR SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION RUSSIAN FEDERATION SARATOV AIR SOV SARKI INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SARK JIM SAS BRAATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNO SASAIR INC. CANADA SASAIR SSB SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE CANADA SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA SATA INTERNACIONAL PORTUGAL AIR AZORES SATA INTERNACIONAL PORTUGAL AIR AZORES RZO SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY) UNITED STATES SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT SAUDI ARABIAN SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT SAVANAH AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIAN SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT SAVANAH RINES SAYAHAT SAYANAHR (ANGOLA) LDA. ANGOLA SAYAKHAT SAYAKHAT SAYAKHAT SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SOUTH AFRICA MOTHERSHIP CLC SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SWEDEN SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SAS SAYNINGS SAS SAYNINGS ABF				
SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A.  SAPPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL)  SAPPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL)  SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR  SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR  SOUTH AFRICA  SAPPHIRE CHARTER  SPH  SAR - SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL  MSG  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SARATOV AIR  SOV  SARIT AIRLINES  SUDAN  SARIA				
SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR  SAP - SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  SARIT AIRLINES  SUDAN  SARIA  SARK  SARK  SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  SAS BRAATHENS AS  NORWAY  SAS BRAATHENS AS  NORWAY  SASAIR INC.  SASAIR INC.  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS  NAC  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT  SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAH SAYAKHAT  KAZAKHSTAN  SAYAKHAT  KAZAKHSTAN  SAYAKHAT  KAZAKHSTAN  SAYAKHAT  KAZAKHSTAN  SAYAKHAT  SAYANHA IRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA.  SAYAKHAT  KAZAKHSTAN  SAYAKHAT  KAZAKHSTAN  SAYAKHAT  KAZAKHSTAN  SAYAKHAT  SAYANHA IRLINES SYSTEM  SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  SCANDINAVIAN  SKYWINGS  SABF	SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A.		SANTA BARBARA	
SAR - SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL MSG SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION RUSSIAN FEDERATION SARATOV AIR SOV SARIT AIRLINES SUDAN SARIA SRW SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SARK JIM SAS BRAATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNO SASAIR INC. CANADA SASAIR SSB SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE CANADA LIFEGUARD SLG SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA LIFEGUARD SLG SATA IRLINES KAZAKHSTAN SATCO SOZ SATA INTERNACIONAL PORTUGAL AIR AZORES RZO SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY) UNITED STATES SATELLITE EXPRESS SXX SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT SAUDI ARABIA SAUDIA SAVANAH SAYAKHAT SAVANAH RILINES LIMITED NIGERIA SAVANAH SAYAKHAT SAYAKHAT SAYAKHAT KAZAKHSTAN SAYAKHAT SAH SCANBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SOUTH AFRICA MOTHERSHIP CLC SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SWEDEN SCANDINAVIAN SAS SCANWINGS OY, FINLAND FINLAND SKYWINGS ABF				
SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION  SARIT AIRLINES  SUDAN  SARIA  SRW  SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  SAS BRAATHENS AS  NORWAY  SCANOR  SASAIR INC.  SASAIR INC.  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS  NAC  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAHICA  SAVA	SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR	SOUTH AFRICA		SPH
SARIT AIRLINES SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SARK JIM SAS BRAATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNO SASAIR INC. SASAIR INC. SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE CANADA SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE CANADA SASKATCHEWAN SASKATCHEWAN SASKATCHEWAN SOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE SASKATCHEWAN SASKATC				
SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  SAS BRAATHENS AS  NORWAY  SCANOR  CNO SASAIR INC.  CANADA  SASAIR  SSB SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SATA AIRLINES  SATA AIRLINES  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  UNITED STATES  SATELLITE EXPRESS  SXX  SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS  NAC  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIAN  SAUDI ARABIAN  SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAHILINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAHILINE  SAVANAHR (ANGOLA) LDA.  SAYAKHAT  SAYAKHAT  SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS  SOUTH AFRICA  SKYWINGS  SASAIR  SARK  JIM  SASAIR  SASAIG  SASKATCHEWAN  SASAKATCHEWAN  SASAKATCHEWAN  SASAIR  SATENA  NSE  SATELLITE EXPRESS  SXX  SATENA  NSE  NOE  SAUDI ARABIA  SAUDIA  SAVANAHLINE  SNI  SAVANAHLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAHLINE  SNI  SAVANAHR  SAYAKHAT  SAH  SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS  SOUTH AFRICA  MOTHERSHIP  CLC  SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  SWEDEN  SCANDINAVIAN  SAS  SCANDINAVIAN  SAS  SCANDINAVIAN  SAS				
SAS BRAATHENS AS  SASAIR INC.  CANADA  SASAIR  SSB  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SAT AIRLINES  SAT AIRLINES  SAT AIRLINES  SAT AIRLINES  SATEULITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS  NAC  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIAN SAUDIA  SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT  SAUDI ARABIAN SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAH IN SAVANAHLINE  SAYANAH SAUDIA  SAVANAHR  SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA.  SAYAKHAT  SAYAKHAT  SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS  SWEDEN  SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  SWEDEN  SCANDINAVIAN SAS  SCANDINAVIAN SAS  SCANDINAVIAN SAS  SCANDINAVIAN SAS				
SASAIR INC.  SASAIR SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SASAIR  SAGAIR  SACAIL  SACOO  SACAIL  SACOO  SACO				
SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE SAT AIRLINES SAT AIRLINES SATA INTERNACIONAL SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY) SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY) SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIAN SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA SAVANAHIR (ANGOLA) LDA. SAYANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA. SAYANAIR SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SWEDEN SCANDINAVIAN SKYWINGS SKYWINGS SKYWINGS SKYWINGS SKYWINGS SKYWINGS SASSICATOR SAZAKHAT SARDA SAKATCHEWAN SACO SAVANAIR (AMOLA) SAVANAIR (AMOL				
SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE  SAT AIRLINES  SAT AIRLINES  SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  SAVANAH (ANGOLA) LDA.  SAYANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA.  SAYANAIR  SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS  SCANWINGS OY, FINLAND  SAYANAIR (SAYWINGS  SAYCO  SAZAKHAT  SARACHSTAN  SASKATCHEWAN  SAZKHSTAN  SATCO  SOZ  SAZKATCHEWAN  SAZKHSTAN  SATENA  SATELLITE EXPRESS SXX  SATELLITE EXPRESS SXX  SAZELLITE EXPRESS SXX  SATELLITE EXPRESS SXX  SATELL				
SATA INTERNACIONAL  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIA  SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  SAVANAH (ANGOLA) LDA.  SAYAKHAT  SAYAKHAT  SAYAKHAT  SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS  SCANUINAND  SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  SCANDINAVIAN  SKYWINGS  ABF		CANADA	SASKATCHEWAN	SGS
SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)  SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIA  SAUDI ARABIA  SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAHLINE  SNI  SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA.  SAYAKHAT  SAYAKHAT  SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS  SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  SCANDINAVIAN  SCANDINAVIAN  SKYWINGS  SKYWINGS  SAYSTELLITE EXPRESS  SXX  SAUDI ARABIA  SAUDI ARABIA  SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT   SAVANAHINE  SNI  SAVANAHINE  SVI  SAVANAHR  SAVANAHR  SAVANAHR  SAVANAHR  SAYAKHAT  SAH  SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  SWEDEN  SCANDINAVIAN  SKYWINGS  ABF				
SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA SAVANAHINE SAVANAHIR SAVANAHIR SAVANAHIR SAYAKHAT KAZAKHSTAN SAYAKHAT SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SCANDINAVIAN DE SKYWINGS SCANDINAVIAN SKYWINGS OY, FINLAND SATENA SAUDI ARABIA SAUDI ARABIA SAUDI GREEN FLIGHT SAVANAHINE SNI SAVANAHIR SVN SAVANAHR SAVANAHR SVN SAYAKHAT SAH SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SWEDEN SCANDINAVIAN SAS SCANDINAVIAN SAS		*		
NAC  SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES  SAUDI ARABIA  SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SAVANAHLINE  SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA.  SAYAKHAT  SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS  SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  SCANDINAVIAND  SKYWINGS  ABF				
SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA SAVANAHLINE SAVANAHLINE SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA. ANGOLA SAYAKHAT SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SCANWINGS OY, FINLAND SAUDI ARABIA SAVANAIR SAVANAHLINE SAVANAIR SA	/	COLOMBIA	SATENA	NSE
SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA SAVANAHLINE SNI SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA. ANGOLA SAVANAIR SVN SAYAKHAT KAZAKHSTAN SAYAKHAT SAH SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SOUTH AFRICA MOTHERSHIP CLC SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SWEDEN SCANDINAVIAN SAS SCANWINGS OY, FINLAND FINLAND SKYWINGS ABF		SAUDI ARABIA		SVA
SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA.  SAYAKHAT  SAYAKHAT  SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS  SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM  SCANDINAVIAN D  SCANDINAVIAN  SCANDINAVIAN  SCANDINAVIAN  SCANDINAVIAN  SCANDINAVIAN  SCANDINAVIAN  SCANDINAVIAN  SCANDINAVIAN  SKYWINGS  ABF				
SAYAKHAT KAZAKHSTAN SAYAKHAT SAH SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SOUTH AFRICA MOTHERSHIP CLC SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SWEDEN SCANDINAVIAN SAS SCANWINGS OY, FINLAND FINLAND SKYWINGS ABF				
SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SOUTH AFRICA MOTHERSHIP CLC SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SWEDEN SCANDINAVIAN SAS SCANWINGS OY, FINLAND FINLAND SKYWINGS ABF				
SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM SWEDEN SCANDINAVIAN SAS SCANWINGS OY, FINLAND FINLAND SKYWINGS ABF				
SCANWINGS OY, FINLAND FINLAND SKYWINGS ABF				
	SCAT SCAT	KAZAKHSTAN	VLASTA	VSV

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
SCENIC AIR (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA	+	ENR
SCENIC AIRLINES, INC. (N. LOS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	SCENIC	SCE
SCHREINER AIRWAYS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	SCHREINER	SCH
SCIBE AIRLIFT	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	SCIBE AIRLIFT	SBZ
COLEMETERS INDICATORES (THV) I IN STEED	OF THE CONGO UNITED KINGDOM	HADMADD	
SCIENTIFIC INDUSTRIES (UK) LIMITED SCOALA SUPERIOARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA	ROMANIA	HARVARD ROMANIAN	RFT
SCOALA SUPERIOARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA	ROMANIA	ACADEMY	KF I
SCORPIO	EGYPT	SCORPIO	SCP
SCOTIA HELICOPTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	SCOTIA	501
SCOTTISH AIRWAYS FLYERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SKYWORK	SKO
SEA DEVON FLIGHT	UNITED KINGDOM	SEA DEVON	
SEABORNE AIRLINES (CHRISTIANSTED, USVI)	UNITED STATES	SEABORNE	SBS
SEACOAST AIRLINES, INC. (CLEARWATER, FL)	UNITED STATES	SEA-COASTER	SCC
SEAGLE AIR	SLOVAKIA	SEAGLE	CGL
SEAGULL FORMATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FATCAT	
SEAIR D/B/A DYLAND AIR SEARCA LTDA.	BAHAMAS COLOMBIA	DYLAND AIR SEARCA	DYL SRC
SEARCH AND RESCUE 202	UNITED KINGDOM	- SEARCA	SRG
SEARCH AND RESCUE 22	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	-	SRD
SEBA AIRLINES	GUINEA	SEBA	GIK
SECO INTERNATIONAL INC.	JAPAN	-	SIJ
SECOND SVERDLOVSK AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PYSHMA	UKU
SECRETARIA DE MARINA	MEXICO	SECRETARIA	ANX
		DEMARINA	
SECTOR AIRLINES	CANADA	EXTER	XTR
SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	SECUREAIR	JCM
SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDALIA, MARSHALL, BOONVILLE STAGE LINE, INC. (DES	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	SECURITY AIR STAGE	SVX STG
MOINES, IA)	UNITED STATES	STAGE	SIG
SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ)	UNITED STATES	SEDONA AIR	SED
SEFA	FRANCE	SEFA SEFA	SFA
SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SEFOFANE	SFE
SELCON AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	SELCON AIR	SEO
SELKIRK REMOTE SENSING LTD.	CANADA	PHOTO CHARLIE	SRS
SEMEYAVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	ERTIS	SMK
SEMITOOL EUROPE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SEMITRANS	STE
SEMOS SENAIR SERVICES	KAZAKHSTAN SENEGAL	SEMICH SENSERVICE	SME SNH
SENATOR AVIATION CHARTER GMBH, KOLN	GERMANY	SENATOR	SNA
SENTEL CORPORATION (NEWPORT NEWS, VA)	UNITED STATES	SENTEL	SEL
SEOUL AIR INTERNATIONAL	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	SEOUL AIR	SHI
SERAIR TRANSWORLD PRESS, S.L.	SPAIN	CARGOPRESS	SEV
SERVAIR, PRIVATE CHARTER AG	SWITZERLAND	SWISSBIRD	SWZ
SERVICE AERIEN FRANCAIS	FRANCE	SAF	SHP
SERVICE PEOPLE GESELLSCHAFT FUR CHARTER UND	GERMANY	-	SPX
SERVICE MBH, HAMBURG	ECHADOR	DECAID	DED
SERVICIO AEREO REGIONAL REGAIR CIA. LTDA. SERVICIO AEREO SALTILLO, S.A. DE C.V.	ECUADOR MEXICO	REGAIR SERVISAL	RER SES
SERVICIO AEREO SALTILLO, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIO DE HELICOPTEROS, S.L.	SPAIN	ARCOS	SDH
SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	COSTA RICA	SEGURIDAD	MSP
SEGURIDAD PUBLICA			1
SERVICIO LEO LOPEZ S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LEO LOPEZ	LLA
SERVICIO TECNICO AERO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIO TECNICO	SDX
SERVICIOS A LA NAVEGACION EN EL ESPACIO AEREO	MEXICO	SENEAM	XMX
MEXICANO (SENEAM)			
SERVICIOS AEREOS AGRICOLAS LTDA.	CHILE	SERAGRI	SGI
SERVICIOS AEREOS AVANDARO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVANDARO CENTRA AEREOS	VDO
SERVICIOS AEREOS CENTRALES, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA.	MEXICO CHILE	COPTERS	CEE KOP
SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA.  SERVICIOS AEREOS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROTRON	TRN
SERVICIOS AEREOS DE CHIHUAHUA AEROCHISA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCHISA	AHI
SERVICIOS AEREOS DE LOS ANGELES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROANGEL	AGE
SERVICIOS AEREOS DE NICARAGUA, S.A. (SANSA)	NICARAGUA	SANSA	SNE
SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL CENTRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SACSA	SCV
SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL NAZAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NAZAS	NAZ
SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVINORTE	NTB
SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL SOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSOL	AOS

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL VAUPES LTDA.	COLOMBIA	SELVA	SDV
SERVICIOS AEREOS DENIM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO DENIM	DNI
SERVICIOS AEREOS EJECUTIVOS DE LA LAGUNA,S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LAGUNA	LGU
SERVICIOS AEREOS EJECUTIVOS SAEREO S.A.	ECUADOR	SAEREO	SRO
SERVICIOS AEREOS ELITE, S.L.	SPAIN	DAKOY	DKY
SERVICIOS AEREOS ESPECIALES DE JALISCO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOJAL	SJA
SERVICIOS AEREOS ESPECIALIZADOS EN TRANSPORTES	COLOMBIA	SAEP	KSP
PETROLEROS			
SERVICIOS AEREOS ESPECIALIZADOS MEXICANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIMEX	SXM
SERVICIOS AEREOS ESTRELLA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIESTRELLA	LLS
SERVICIOS AEREOS GADEL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GADEL	GDE
SERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIGANA	GNA
SERVICIOS AEREOS ILSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS ILSA	ILS
SERVICIOS AEREOS INTEGRALES S.A. (FLYANT)	SPAIN	FLYANT	FYA
SERVICIOS AEREOS LA MARQUESA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS MARQUESA	SMD
SERVICIOS AEREOS LATINOAMERICANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIO LATINO	NON
SERVICIOS AEREOS LUCE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVILUCE	SEB
SERVICIOS AEREOS M.T.T., S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	+	MTG
SERVICIOS AEREOS MILENIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MILENIO	MLO
SERVICIOS AEREOS MONARREZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MONARREZ	NRZ
SERVICIOS AEREOS MORITANI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MORITANI	MRI
SERVICIOS AEREOS NACIONALES (SAN)	ECUADOR	AEREOS	SAN
SERVICIOS AEREOS NOTICIOSOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NOTICIOSOS	OSS
SERVICIOS AEREOS PALENQUE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS PALENQUE	SPQ
SERVICIOS AEREOS POBLANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	POBLANOS	POB
SERVICIOS AEREOS PREMIER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS PREMIER	PMR
SERVICIOS AEREOS PROFESIONALES, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	PROSERVICIOS	PSV
SERVICIOS AEREOS REGIOMONTANOS	MEXICO	REGIOMONTANO	RGC
SERVICIOS AEREOS SAAR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREOS SAAR	SVS
SERVICIOS AEREOS SAN CRISTOBAL	MEXICO	SAN CRISTOBAL	SCI
SERVICIOS AEREOS SLAINTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS SLAINTE	SLS
SERVICIOS AEREOS SUCRE C.A. (SASCA)	VENEZUELA	SASCA	SSU
SERVICIOS AEREOS SUNSET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SUNSET	SSE
SERVICIOS AEREOS TAMAZULA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAMAZULA	TZU
SERVICIOS AEREOS TEXTRA, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS AEREOS TRIBASA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	TEXTRA TRIBASA	XTA TBS
SERVICIOS AEREOS TRIBASA, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	UNIVERSITARIO	UNT
SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS AERO PERSONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS	SRL
SERVICIOS MEROIVIO NEGO MERO I ERSONAL, S.M. DE C.V.	WEATCO	PERSONAL	SICE
SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS DE ORIENTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIORIENTE	SVO
SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS INTEGRALES, S. DE R.L.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS	SIL
		INTEGRALES	
SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS Z, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO ZEE	SZT
SERVICIOS CORPORATIVOS AEREOS DE LA LAGUNA, S.A. DE	MEXICO	CORPORATIVOS	SPL
C.V.		LAGUNA	
SERVICIOS DE AEROTRANSPORTACION DE	MEXICO	AERO	STD
AGUASCALIENTES, S.A. DE C.V.		AGUASCALIENTES	
SERVICIOS DE ALQUILER AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALQUILER	SQL
SERVICIOS DE RAMPA Y MOSTRADOR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERAMSA	RMP
SERVICIOS DE TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V	MEXICO	SERTA	SXT
SERVICIOS DE TRANSPORTE AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SETRA	SVI
SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS AEREOS VIZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS VIZ	
SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS CONTINENTAL, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS GOSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	SERVIEJECUTIVO GOSA	SJC HJE
SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS GOSA, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS ESPECIALES DEL PACIFICO JALISCO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS JALISCO	SJL
SERVICIOS ESPECIALES DEL PACIFICO JALISCO, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS INTEGRALES DE AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INTEGRALES	NTG
SERVICIOS INTEGRALES DE AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.  SERVICIOS PRIVADOS DE AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS PRIVADOS	SPV
SERVICIOS FRIVADOS DE AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.  SERVICO ACOREANO DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS - EP (SATA)	PORTUGAL	SATA	SAT
SERVICO ACOREANO DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS - EF (SATA)  SERVICOS AUXILIARES DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS (SATA)	BRAZIL	-	STS
SERVISAIR LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	SERVISAIR	SGH
SERVISIAN ETD. SERVIZI AEREI SPA	ITALY	SERVIZI AEREI	SNM
SETE LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	SETE	SLX
SEULAWAH NAD AIR	INDONESIA	SEULAWAH	NAD
SEVASTOPOL-AVIA	UKRAINE	SEVAVIA	SVL
SEVEN BAR FLYING SERVICE, INC. (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	S-BAR	SBF

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
SEVEN FOUR EIGHT AIR SERVICES LTD	SIERRA LEONE	SIERRA SERVICES	SVT
SEVERSTAL, LTD AIRCOMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SEVERSTAL	SSF
SFT-SUDANESE FLIGHT	SUDAN	+	STF
SHABAIR	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	SHABAIR	SHB
CHAUEEN AID CADCO	OF THE CONGO	CHALLEEN CARCO	SEE
SHAHEEN AIR CARGO SHAHEEN AIR INTERNATIONAL	PAKISTAN PAKISTAN	SHAHEEN CARGO SHAHEEN AIR	SAI
SHAHEEN AIR INTERNATIONAL SHAHEEN AIRPORT SERVICES	PAKISTAN	SUGAR ALFA	SHN
SHALOM AIR SERVICES	NIGERIA	PEACE AIR	FFH
SHAM WING AIRLINES	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	SHAMWING	SAW
SHANDONG AIRLINES	CHINA	SHANDONG	CDG
SHANDONG AIRLINES RAINBOW JET CO., LTD	CHINA	CAI HONG	RBW
SHANGHAI AIRLINES	CHINA	SHANGHAI AIR	CSH
SHANGHAI AIRLINES CARGO INTERNATIONAL COMPANY	CHINA	SHANGHAI CARGO	SHQ
SHANS AIR, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY SHANXI AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION CHINA	SHANS AIR SHANXI	SNF CXI
SHAR INK LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SHARINK	UGP
SHARJAH RULER'S FLIGHT	UNITED ARAB	SHARJAH	SHJ
	EMIRATES		
SHAVANO AIR, INC. (PONCHA SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	SHAVANO	SHV
SHAWBURY FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	SHAWBURY	SYS
SHEBA AVIATION	YEMEN	+	SYE
SHELL AIRCRAFT LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	SHELL	SHE
SHELTAM AVIATION CC SHENZHEN AIRLINES	SOUTH AFRICA CHINA	SHELTAM SHENZHEN AIR	SHM CSZ
SHENZHEN AIRLINES SHENZHEN DONGHAI AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	DONGHAI AIR	EPA
SHEREMETYEVO-CARGO	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	SHO
SHOOTER AIR COURIER, CORP	CANADA	SHOOTER	SHR
SHOPRITE GROUP LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SHOP AIR	SHG
SHOROUK AIR	EGYPT	+	SHK
SHOVKOVIY SHLYAH LTD	UKRAINE	WAY AERO	SWW
SHUANGYANG GENERAL AVIATION CO.	CHINA	SHUANGYANG	CSY
SHURA AIR TRANSPORT SERVICES SHUSWAP FLIGHT CENTRE LTD.	ETHIOPIA CANADA	SHURA AIR SHUSWAP	SHS SFC
SHUTTLE AMERICA CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	MERCURY	TCF
SI CHUAN AIRLINES	CHINA	SI CHUAN	CSC
SI-CHANG FLYING SERVICE CO., LTD.	THAILAND	SICHART	SCR
SIAM GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD	THAILAND	SIAM	SGN
SIBAVIATRANS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SIBAVIA	SIB
SIBERIA AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SIBERIAN AIRLINES	SBI
SIBIA LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION CAMBODIA	SIBIA	SBD
SIEM REAP AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL SIERRA EXPRESS (RENO, NV)	UNITED STATES	SIEMREAP AIR SEREX	SRH SIE
SIERRA EXPRESSWAY AIRLINES (OAKLAND, CA)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	SIERRA EX	SRX
SIERRA NATIONAL AIRLINES	SIERRA LEONE	SELAIR	SLA
SIERRA PACIFIC AIRLINES (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	SIERRA PACIFIC	SPA
SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY	UNITED KINGDOM	HELICENTRE	COV
SILESIA AIR J.S.C.	CZECH REPUBLIC	AIR SILESIA	SUA
SILK WAY AIRLINES	AZERBAIJAN	SILK LINE	AZQ
SILKAIR (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD SILVAIR, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL)	SINGAPORE UNITED STATES	SILKAIR -	SLK IJS
SILVAIR, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL) SILVER AIR	DJIBOUTI	-	SVJ
SILVER AIR LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	SILVERLINE	SLD
SILVERBACK CARGO FREIGHTERS	RWANDA	SILVERBACK	VRB
SILVERHAWK AVIATION, INC. (SEWARD, NE)	UNITED STATES	SILVERHAWK	SLH
SIMPSON AIR LTD.	CANADA	COMMUTER-CANADA	NCS
SINCOM-AVIA, AVIATION COMPANY	UKRAINE	SINCOM AVIA	INK
SINGAPORE AIRLINES CARGO PTE LTD	SINGAPORE	SINGCARGO	SQC
SINGAPORE AIRLINES LIMITED SIOUX FALLS AVIATION (SIOUX FALLS, SD)	SINGAPORE UNITED STATES	SINGAPORE DAKOTA	SIA DKT
SIRAIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SIRAIR	SRN
SIRIO	ITALY	SIRIO	SIO
SIRIO EXECUTIVE S.R.L.	ITALY	SIRIO EXECUTIVE	SIW
SIRIUS-AERO	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SIRIUS AERO	CIG
SIRVAIR, S.A.DE C.V.	MEXICO	VAIRSA	VRS
SISTEMAS AERONAUTICOS 2000, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SISTEMAS	SUT
		AERONAUTICOS	

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
SITA - SOCIETE INTERNATIONALE DE	BELGIUM	+	SIT
TELECOMMUNICATIONS AERONAUTIQUES			~ ~ ~ .
SKAGWAY AIR SERVICE, INC. (SKAGWAY, AK)	UNITED STATES	SKAGWAY AIR	SGY
SKIF-AIR, LLC SKORPION AIR	UKRAINE BULGARIA	SKIF-AIR AIR SKORPIO	USK SPN
SKRAIDYBOS MOKYMO CENTRAS	LITHUANIA	HELIRIM	HRI
SKY AERONAUTICAL SERVICES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SKY AERONAUTICAL	KYR
SKY AIRCRAFT SERVICE	NETHERLANDS	SIGMA	SGM
SKY AIRLINES	TURKEY	ANTALYA BIRD	SHY
SKY AVIATION LTD SKY BAHAMAS	SIERRA LEONE BAHAMAS	SIERRA SKY SKY BAHAMAS	SSY SBM
SKY BUS, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	MILE HIGH	FLH
SKY CAM	FRANCE	SKYCAM	SCK
SKY EUROPE AIRLINES HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	MATRA	HSK
SKY EXEC AVIATION SERVICES	NIGERIA	SKY EXEC	SXC
SKY EXPRESS S.A.	GREECE	AIR CRETE	SEH
SKY EXPRESS SP. Z.O.O. SKY EYES CO., LTD	POLAND THAILAND	EXPRESS SKY SKY EYES	SXP SEQ
SKY EYES CO., LTD SKY GATE INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. BISHKEK	KYRGYZSTAN	AIR BISHKEK	SEQ
SKY HARBOR AIR SERVICE INC. (CHEYENNE, WY)	UNITED STATES	SKY HARBOR	SHC
Control in	51.1122 5111125	CHEYENNE	5210
SKY HARBOR AIR SERVICE, INC. (OMAHA, NE)	UNITED STATES	SKY DAWG	SKD
SKY HELICOPTEROS S.A.	SPAIN	HELISKY	HSY
SKY JET AG	SWITZERLAND	SWISSLINK	SWY
SKY KING, INC. (SACRAMENTO, CA) SKY LIGHT LTD	UNITED STATES  PLISSIAN FEDERATION	SONGBIRD	SGB CLJ
SKY LIGHT LTD SKY LIMO CORPORATION (FT. LAUDERDALE FL)	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED STATES	SKY LIMO	LMO
SKY LINE FOR AIR SERVICES LTD	SUDAN	SKYCO	SLY
SKY ONE EXPRESS AIRLINES INC. (REISTERTOWN, MD)	UNITED STATES	SKY FIRST	SYF
SKY SERVICE	BELGIUM	SKY SERVICE	SKS
SKY SERVICE	KAZAKHSTAN	KAVAIR	KVR
SKY SERVICE	CHILE	AEROSKY	SKU
SKY SERVICE AVIATION, S.L. SKY TOURS, INC. (PORT CLINTON, OH)	SPAIN UNITED STATES	STAR-JET SKYISLE	SSA SKE
SKY TREK INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	PHAZER	PZR
SKY WAY AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	SKY WORKER	SAB
SKY WEST AVIATION, INC. (ST. GEORGE, UT)	UNITED STATES	SKYWEST	SKW
SKY WINGS AIRLINES S.A.	GREECE	ARROW JET	GSW
SKYBRIDGE AIROPS S.R.L.	ITALY	SKY AIROPS	KYB
SKYBUS AIRLINES, INC SKYCHARTER (MALTON) LIMITED	UNITED STATES CANADA	SKYBUS SKYCHARTER	SKB SKL
SKYCRAFT AIR TRANSPORT INC.	CANADA	SKYCRAFT-	SKG
SKI CICH I MIK HARVSI OKI IIVC.	CHINIDI	CANADA	SICO
SKYCRAFT, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	SKYCRAFT	SKF
SKYDRIFT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SKYDRIFT	SDL
SKYEUROPE AIRLINES, A.S.	SLOVAKIA	RELAX	ESK
SKYFREIGHT, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	SKYFREIGHT	SFT
SKYGATE SKYHAUL PTY LTD	NETHERLANDS SOUTH AFRICA	SKYGATE SKYHAUL	SGT HAU
SKYJET JSC	KAZAKHSTAN	SKALA	SEK
SKYKING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SKYKING	SKI
SKYLINE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (BEAVER FALLS, PA)	UNITED STATES	SKYLINER	SKN
SKYLINE LTD	NIGERIA	SKYLIMIT	SMT
SKYLINK AVIATION INC.	CANADA	SKYLINK	SKK
SKYMARK AIRLINES INC. SKYMASTER AIR LINES LTDA	JAPAN BRAZIL	SKYMARK SKYMASTER AIR	SKY SKC
SKYMASTER AIR LINES LTDA SKYNET AIRLINES LTD	IRELAND	BLUEJET	SIH
SKYNET ASIA AIRWAYS CO., LTD	JAPAN	NEWSKY	SNJ
SKYPLAN SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	-	XXS
SKYROUTE AVIATION	ERITREA	SKYROUTE	
SKYROVER CC	SOUTH AFRICA	SKYWATCH	WLK
SKYSCAPES AIR CHARTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	SKYSCAPES	SKR
SKYSERVICE F.B.O. INC. SKYSTAR AIRWAYS CO., LTD	CANADA THAILAND	SKYTOUR SKY YOU	SSV SKT
SKYSTAR AIRWATS CO., LTD SKYSTAR INTERNATIONAL, INC. (WASHINGTON, NJ)	UNITED STATES	SKYSTAR	SSK
SKYTAXI LTD	POLAND	IGUANA	IGA
SKYTRAIL AIRLINES LIMITED	KENYA	SKYTRAIL	
SKYWARD AVIATION LTD	CANADA	SKYWARD	SGK

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
SKYWAY ENTERPRISES, INC. (KISSIMMEE, FL)	UNITED STATES	SKYWAY-INC	SKZ
SKYWAYS EXPRESS AB	SWEDEN	SKY EXPRESS	SKX
SKYWAYS S.A.	ARGENTINA	LINEAS CARDINAL	SYA
SKYWEST AIRLINES PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	OZWEST	OZW
SKYWORK SA SKYWORLD AIRLINES (DENVER, CO)	SWITZERLAND UNITED STATES	SKYFOX PORT	SRK SPC
SLATE FALLS AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	-	SYJ
SLIM AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	SLIM AIR	SHX
SLINGSBY AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	SLINGSBY	
SLOANE AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SLOANE	SLN
SLOK AIR INTERNATIONAL (GAMBIA) LIMITED	GAMBIA	SLOK GAMBIA	OKS
SLOK AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	SLOK AIR	SLB
SLOVAK AIR FORCE SLOVAK GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE	SLOVAKIA SLOVAKIA	SLOVAK AIRFORCE SLOVAK	SQF SSG
SLOVAK GOVERNIVIENT FLYING SERVICE	SLOVAKIA	GOVERNMENT	330
SLOVAK NATIONAL AEROCLUB	SLOVAKIA	SLOVAK AEROCLUB	SQA
SLOVENIAN ARMED FORCES	SLOVENIA	SLOVENIAN	SIV
SLOVENSKE AEROLINIE (SLOVAK AIRLINES J.S.C.)	SLOVAKIA	SLOV LINE	SLL
SMA AIRLINES NIG. LIMITED	NIGERIA	SESAME	SMA
SMALANDSFLYG AB	SWEDEN	GORDON	SMF
SMITH AIR (1976) LTD.	CANADA	SMITH AIR	SML
SMITHAIR, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	SMITHAIR SKIBBLE	SMH
SMITHKLINE BEACHAM CLINICAL LABS SN BRUSSELS AIRLINES	BELGIUM	ESTAIL	SBQ DAT
SNAS AVIATION	SAUDI ARABIA	RED SEA	RSE
SNUNIT AVIATION	ISRAEL	+	SNU
SOBEL AIRLINES OF GHANA	GHANA	SOBGHANA	SBL
SOCIEDAD AEREA DEL CAQUETA LTDA	COLOMBIA	SADELCA	SDK
SOCIEDAD ECUATORIANA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.	ECUADOR	SAETA	SET
(SAETA)			
SOCIEDADE BRASILEIRA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR)	BRAZIL	ROTATUR	RTR
SOCIETE ANONYME DE TRANSPORT ET TRAVAUX AERIENS	MADAGASCAR	TAM AIRLINE	TML
DE MADAGASCAR (TAM) SOCIETE CENTRAFRICAINE DE TRANSPORT AERIEN	CENTRAL AFRICAN	+	SNS
SOCIETE CENTRAFRICAINE DE TRANSPORT AERIEN	REPUBLIC		SNS
SOCIETE DE TRANSPORT AERIEN DE MAURITANIE	MAURITANIA	TRANS-SOCIETE	NSC
SOCIETE DE TRAVAIL AERIEN	ALGERIA	VICTOR INDIA	
SOCIETE TOUT TRANSPORT MAURITANIEN	MAURITANIA	TOUT-AIR	TTM
SOCOFER, LDA	ANGOLA	SOCOFER	SCF
SOKO AVIATION, S.L.	SPAIN	SOKO AIR	OKT
SOKOL, JOINT-STOCK AVIATION COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AEROSOKOL	PIV
SOL S.A. LINEAS AEREAS SOLAR CARGO C.A.	ARGENTINA VENEZUELA	FLIGHT SOL SOLARCARGO	OLS OLC
SOLAR CARGO C.A. SOLENT FLIGHT LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	SAINTS	SFU
SOLENT HELICOPTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	SOLENT	51 0
SOLID AIR B.V.	NETHERLANDS	SOLIDAIR	SOX
SOLINAIR LTD	SLOVENIA	SOLINAIR	SOP
SOLOFLIGHT	UNITED KINGDOM	SOLO	OLO
SOLOMON AIRLINES LIMITED	SOLOMON ISLANDS	SOLOMON	SOL
SOMALI AIRLINES	SOMALIA	SOMALAIR SOMON AIR	SOM
SOMON AIR SONAIR SERVICO AEREO, SARL	TAJIKISTAN ANGOLA	SOMON AIR SONAIR	SMR SOR
SONALYSTS, INC. (WATERFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	SUNAIR -	SYI
SONNIG SA	SWITZERLAND	SONNIG	ONG
SONTAIR LTD	CANADA	SONTAIR	STI
SOONAIR LINES, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	SOONAIR	SNL
SOS FLYGAMBULANS AB	SWEDEN	MEDICAL AIR	SAG
SOS HELIKOPTERN GOTLAND AB	SWEDEN	MEDICOPTER	MCG
SOSOLISO LIMITED	NIGERIA	SOSOLISO	OSL
SOUTH AFRICAN AIR FORCE SOUTH AFRICAN AIRWAYS (SAA)	SOUTH AFRICA	SOUTH AFRICAN	LMG
SOUTH AFRICAN AIRWAYS (SAA) SOUTH AFRICAN HISTORIC FLIGHT	SOUTH AFRICA SOUTH AFRICA	SPRINGBOK SKY COACH	SAA SYY
SOUTH AFRICAN HISTORIC FLIGHT SOUTH AIRLINES	UKRAINE	SOUTHLINE	OTL
SOUTH AMERICAN AIRLINES	PERU	SOUTH AMERICAN	SCN
SOUTH ASIAN AIRLINES LTD	BANGLADESH	SOUTH ASIAN	BDS
SOUTH CAROLINA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION (COLUMBIA,	UNITED STATES	PALMETTO	PLT
SC)			
SOUTH CENTRAL AIR, INC. (KENAI, AK)	UNITED STATES	SOUTH CENTRAL	SCA

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
SOUTH COAST AVIATION (BOURNEMOUTH) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SOUTHCOAST	GAD
SOUTH EAST ASIAN AIRLINES	PHILIPPINES	SEAIR	SRQ
SOUTH PACIFIC AIR CHARTERS	NEW ZEALAND	FREE AIR	FOM
SOUTH PACIFIC ISLAND AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	SOUTH PACIFIC	SPI
SOUTH WEST AIR CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	SIERRA WHISKEY	STW
SOUTH WEST AIR LTD.	CANADA	SAINT CLAIR	SWC
SOUTH WESTERN HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ELECTRICITY	
SOUTH-AIRLINES	ARMENIA	+	STH
SOUTHEAST AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHEAST AIR	SEA
SOUTHEAST AIRMOTIVE CORP. (CHARLOTTE, NC) SOUTHEAST CORRECT CRAFT, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	SPUTTER SOUTH COURIER	SPU SOT
SOUTHEAST CORRECT CRAFT, INC. (ORLANDO, FL) SOUTHEAST EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	DOGWOOD EXPRESS	SXE
SOUTHEAST EAPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GREENSBORO, NC) SOUTHEAST SATSLAB CONSORTIUM (DAYTONA BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	SATSLAB	XSL
SOUTHEAST SATSLAB CONSORTIUM (DATTONA BEACH, FL) SOUTHEASTERN AIRWAYS CORP. (DOUBLE SPRINGS, AL)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	POSTMAN	PTM
SOUTHERN AIR CHARTER	BAHAMAS	SOUTH AIRCHARTER	SOA
SOUTHERN AIR, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHERN AIR	SOO
SOUTHERN AIRWAYS (JACKSON, MS)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHERN EXPRESS	SOU
SOUTHERN AVIATION LIMITED	GHANA	SOUTHERN AVIATION	STV
SOUTHERN AVIATION LIMITED	ZAMBIA	SOAVAIR	SOI
SOUTHERN CARGO AIR LINES, LIMITED COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	SOC
SOUTHERN CROSS AVIATION, INC. (CAMARILLO, CA)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHERN CROSS	SXA
SOUTHERN FRONTIER AIR TRANSPORT LTD.	CANADA	SOUTHERN FRONTIER	SFS
SOUTHERN JERSEY AIRWAYS, INC. (ATLANTIC CITY, NJ)	UNITED STATES	ACOM	ALC
SOUTHERN OHIO AVIATION SALES CO. (W. CARROLLTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHERN OHIO	SOH
SOUTHERN RIGHT AIR CHARTER CC	SOUTH AFRICA	SOUTHERNRIGHT	SGC
SOUTHERN SEAPLANE, INC. (BELLE CHASSE, LA)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHERN SKIES	SSC
SOUTHERN WINDS	ARGENTINA	SOUTHERN WINDS	SWD
SOUTHFLIGHT AVIATION LTD	NEW ZEALAND	SOUTHFLIGHT	SFL
SOUTHPORT AEROSPACE CENTRE	CANADA	-	XPG
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO. (SAN ANTONIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHWEST	SWA
SOWIND AIR LTD.	CANADA	SOWIND	SOW
SPACE WORLD AIRLINE	NIGERIA	SPACE WORLD	SPF
SPANAIR SPARK AIR CO., LTD	SPAIN THAILAND	SPANAIR	JKK THB
SPARK AIR CO., LTD SPARK+, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	THAI SABAI SPARK	BVV
SPASA (SERVICIOS POLITECNICOS AEREOS, S.A.)	SPAIN	SALDUERO	SPS
SPECAVIA AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIASPEC	BHV
SPECIAL AVIATION SYSTEMS, INC. (LEIPSIC, OH)	UNITED STATES	SPECIAL SYSTEM	SYV
SPECIAL SCOPE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	DOPE	SSO
SPECSAVERS AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SPECSAVERS	SSZ
SPECTREM AIR LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SPECDAS	CDS
SPECTRUM AIR SERVICE, INC. (LEAGUE CITY,TX)	UNITED STATES	-	XSA
SPECTRUM AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	SPECTRUM	
SPECTRUM AVIATION INCORPORATED	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR TONY	LSP
SPEED AVIATION LIMITED	BANGLADESH	SPEED AVIATION	SPT
SPEEDWINGS SA	SWITZERLAND	SPEEDWING	SPW
SPICEJET	INDIA	SPICEJET	SEJ
SPIRIT AIRLINES, INC. (EASTPOINTE, MI)	UNITED STATES	SPIRIT WINGS	NKS
SPIRIT AVIATION, INC. (VAN NUYS, CA)	UNITED STATES	SPIRIT JET	SJJ
SPIRIT OF AFRICA AIRLINES	SUDAN	BLUE NILE	SDN
SPORTS AIR TRAVEL, INC. (TROUTDALE, OR)	UNITED STATES	WEST COAST	WCC
SPRAGUE ELECTRIC CO. (NORTH ADAMS, MA)	UNITED STATES	SPRAGUE AIR SPRING	SPE
SPRING AIRLINES CO., LTD	CANADA	AIR SPRING	CQH
SPRINGBANK AVIATION LTD. SPRINGBOK CLASSIC AIR	CANADA SOUTH AFRICA	SPRINGBANK SPRING CLASSIC	SAQ SPB
SPRINGBOR CLASSIC AIR SPRINGDALE AIR SERVICE, INC. (SPRINGDALE, AR)	UNITED STATES	SPRING CLASSIC SPRING AIR	SPG
SPURLING AVIATION (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	AIR SEATTLE	ASL
SPURWING AIRLINES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SPURWING	PUR
SRILANKAN AIRLINES	SRI LANKA	SRILANKAN	ALK
SRIWIJAYA AIR, PT.	INDONESIA	SRIWIJAYA	SJY
ST. ANDREWS AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	SAINT ANDREWS	SDA
ST. ATHAN MU	UNITED KINGDOM	SAINT ATHAN	STN
ST. VINCENT GRENADINES AIR (1990) LIMITED	SAINT VINCENT AND	GRENADINES	SVD
ST. VINCENT GRENADINES AIR (1990) LIMITED		GRENADINES	SVD
ST. VINCENT GRENADINES AIR (1990) LIMITED  STABO AIR LIMITED	SAINT VINCENT AND	GRENADINES  STABAIR	SVD
, , ,	SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES		
STABO AIR LIMITED	SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES ZAMBIA	STABAIR	SBO

STAPLEFORD FLIGHT CENTRE	Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
STARA AIR AS  DENMARK  STARA AIR S  STARA AIR LIMITED  SIERRA LEONE  SIERRA LEONE  STAR AIR LIMITED  SIERRA LEONE  STARA WAS  PAKISTAN  STARAY  URI  STARA WAS  PAKISTAN  STARAY  URI  STARA VILLI  STARA VILLI  STARA VILLI  STARAY  STARE VILLI  STARE STARE  STARE  STARE STARE  STARE  STARE STARE  STARE  STARE STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  STARE  ST	STAPLEFORD FLIGHT CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	STAPLEFORD	STL
STARA RIA MARS  STARA RILIMITED  SIERRA LEONE  SIGNA STARA VILLIA  STARA RILIMITED  SIERRA LEONE  SIERRA LEONE  STARA STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA  STARA STARA STARA  STARA STARA				
STARA RILMITED  SIGNA AUATION  STARA VANATION  STARA VANATION  UNITED KINGDOM  STARE STAR STARE				
STARA VIATION  STARA VIATION  STARA STAR STAR STAR STAR STAR STAR STAR				
STAR FLYER INC  JAPAN  STAR FLYER INC  JAPAN  STAR FLYER INC  STAR SERVICE  STAR UP  SRU  STAR WEST AVIATION (EVANSTON, WY)  LINITED STATES  SUNSTAR  SUNSTAR  SUNSTAR  SUNSTAR  SUNSTAR  SUNSTAR  STAR WORK  SWP  STAR XL GERMAN AIR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL  GERMANY  STARAWY  STARAWY  STAR WORK  SWP  STARA XL GERMAN AIR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL  GERMANY  STARABUST  GRANEY  STARABUST  STARABUS				
STAR FLYER INC   JAPAN   STARFLYER   SFJ   STAR SERVICE   STAR SERVICE   SSD   STAR UP SA.   PERU   STAR-UP   SRU   STAR WORK SKY   UNITED STATES   SUNSTAR   SUU   STAR WORK SKY   ITALY   STAR WORK   SWP   STAR KORK SKY   ITALY   STAR WORK   SWP   STAR KORK SKY   STAR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL   GERMANY   STARDUST   GKL   STAR KERMAN AIR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL   GERMANY   STARDUST   GKL   STARAL (RELAND), ITD   RELAND   BLARNEY   BLY   STARAL RELAND, ITALY   STAR WORK   SWP   STARAL RELAND, ITALY   STAR STARLY   SLF   STARAL RELAND, ITALY   STARSTREAM   TRL   STARSTREAM AVAIATION   SOUTH AFRICA   STARSTREAM   TRL   STARS AWA AVAIATION   SOUTH AFRICA   STARSTREAM   TRL   STARSSHIP, SA. DE CV.   MEXICO   STARSA   HIP   STARSSHIP, SA. DE CV.   MEXICO   STARSA   HIP   STARED LITD   UNITED KINDOM   STARSPED   SSP   STATE AIR COMPANY BERKUT   KAZAKHSTAN   + BEC   STATE AIR COMPANY BERKUT   KAZAKHSTAN   + BEC   STATE AIR CADEMY OF URKAINE, THE   UKRAINE   FLIGHT ACADEMY   UFA   STATE OF BOKLAHIOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0   (RETHANY, OK)   (RETHANY, OK)   STATE OF BOKLAHIOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0   (RETHANY, OK)   UNITED STATES   STATE AIR CONDINIA, AVIATION DIVISION   UNITED STATES   BLACK BEAR   STATE UNITRARY ARE ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMES   STATE UNITRARY ARE ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMES   STATE UNITRARY ARE ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMES   STATESWERT AIRLINES, INC. (PHOFNIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATESWERT AIRLINES, INC. (STARDAM SARDERS   SUM   STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINES, INC. (PHOFNIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATESWERT AIRLINES, INC. (STARDAM SARDERS   SUM   STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD   UNITED STATES   SUB   STARLANDAL ANTATION SERVICES   CANADA   SATURDA STARDAR SERVICES   STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD   UNITED STATES   SUB AIR   SUB   SULDAN P				
STAR SERVICE INTERNATIONAL PERU STAR SERVICE SSD STAR WEST AVIATION (EVANSTON, WY)  STAT WEST AVIATION (EVANSTON, WY)  STAR WEST AVIATION (EVANSTON, WY)  ST				
STAR WEST AVIATION (EVANSTON, WY)  STAR WORK SKY  ITALY STAR WORK SWY  STAR I GERMAN AIR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL  GERMANY STARADUST GRIL STARANG RELIANDI, LTD  RELIAND BLARNEY STARAL GERMAN AIR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL  GERMANY STARADUST GRIL STARAL GERMAN AIR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL  GERMANY STARADUST GRIL STARAL GERMAN AIR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL  GERMANY STARADUST GRIL STARAL GRIL STARA LIRE AND BLARNEY BLY STARAL STA				
STAR WORK SKY  STAR KUGREAND AILNES GMBH, OBERURSEL  GERMANY  STAR DESTAR AL GERMANY  STAR DESTAR STAR STAR DUST  GXL  STARAIR (RELAND)  BLARNEY  BLY  STARFLY SRI.  ITALY  STARFLY SRI.  STARFLY SRI.  STARFLY SRI.  STARFLY SRI.  STARFLY SRI.  STARFLY SRI.  STAR AVAY AVIATION  SOUTH AFRICA  STARSTREAM  STAR STARS WAY STAR STARS WAY  STAR STAR SAWAY AVIATION  SOUTH AFRICA  STARS STARS WAY STAR SAWAY STAR STAR STARS WAY  STAR STAR SHIP.  STARS SHIP. SA. DE CV.  MEXICO  STARSA  STARS SHIP. SA. DE CV.  MEXICO  STARSA  STARS SHIP.  STARSHIP SA. DE CV.  MEXICO  STARSA  STARSHIP SA. DE CV.  MEXICO  STARSA  STARS SHIP.  STARSHIP SA. DE CV.  MEXICO  STARSA  STARS SHIP.  STARS STARS SHIP.  STAR SHIP.  STARS STARS SHIP.  STARS SHIP.  STARS STARS SHIP.  STARS STARS SHIP.  STARS STARS SHIP.  SHIP.  STARS SHIP.  SHIP.  STARS SHIP.  SHIP.  STARS SHIP.  SH				
STAR N. GERMAN AIR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL   GERMANY   STARDUST   GML   STARARI (RELAND) L.TD   RELAND   BLARNEY   BLY   STARARI (RELAND) L.TD   RELAND   BLARNEY   BLY   STARARI (RELAND) L.TD   RELAND   BLARNEY   BLY   STARARI (STARE)   SUTH AFRICA   STARSTREAM   TRL   STARLITE AVIATION PTY L.TD   SOUTH AFRICA   STARSTREAM   TRL   STARSA WAY AVIATION   SOUTH AFRICA   STARSAWAY   STX   STARSHIP, SA, DE C.V.   MEXICO   STARSA   HIP   STARSABIH, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   STARSA   HIP   STARSABIH, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   STARSA   HIP   STARSABIH, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   STARSA   HIP   STARSED L.TD   UNITED KINDOM   STARSA   HIP   STARSED L.TD   UNITED KINDOM   STARSA   HIP   STARE AIR COMPANY BERKUT   KAZAKHISTAN   HEC   STATE AIR COMPANY BERKUT   UKRAINE   AIRCH   UTS   STATE FLIGHT ACADEMY OF UKRAINE, THE   UKRAINE   FLIGHT ACADEMY   UFA   STATE OF OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0   (BETHANY, OK)   STATE OR OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0   (BETHANY, OK)   UNITED STATES   BLACK BEAR   BBB   STATE OR OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0   (STATE OR WEST VIRGINIA, AVIATION DIVISION   UNITED STATES   BLACK BEAR   BBB   STATE UNITARY AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   ORENBURG   ORB   STATE SHORBURG AVIA ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMES   SUM   STARLISWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHIOENIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATES   SWJ   STATUS-SALPHA AIRLINE, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY   KRAINE   STEULA AVIATION   STATES   STATES   STATUS-ALPHA   STB   STERLING MALIATION, INC. (BALTIMORE, MD)   UNITED STATES   SABER EXPRESS   SBB   STELLA AVIATION   STATES   SABER EXPRESS   SBB   STELLA AVIATION   STEPLING   STATES   SABER EXPRESS   SBB   STELLA AVIATION   SERVICES   CANADA   STERLING   SIN   STERLING BILLOSOPIES L.TD   UNITED STATES   SABER EXPRESS   SBB   STERLING BILLOSOPIES L.TD   UNITED STATES   SABER EXPRESS   SBB   STERLING BILLOSOPIES L.TD   UNITED STATES   SUBMART   VGS   STEPART AVIATION SERVICES   CANADA   STERLING   SIN   STERLING PILLOSOPIES L.TD   SUDAMAR   SILDAMAR   SILDAMAR   SILDAMAR				
STARAIR (IRELAND) LTD   IRELAND   BLARNEY   BLY STARFLY SRI.   TIALY   BLISTARFLY   STARFLY SRI.   TIALY   BLISTARFLY   STARFLY SRI.   STARFLY SRI.   STARFLY   SULTHAFRICA   STARSAMAY   STAY   STAR STAR AVA YUATION   SOUTH AFRICA   STARSAWAY   STAY   STAY   STAR SAWAY AVIATION   SOUTH AFRICA   STARSAWAY   STAY   STAY   STARSHIP, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   STARSA   HIP   STARE AIR COMPANY BERKUT   RAZAKHSTAN   + BEC   STATE AIR COMPANY BERKUT   RAZAKHSTAN   + BEC   STATE AIR COMPANY BERKUT   STARE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE   UKRAINE   AIRCUIL   UTS   STATE FLIGHT ACADEMY OF UKRAINE, THE   UKRAINE   FLIGHT ACADEMY   UFA   STATE OF OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0   UNITED STATES   OKLAHOMA   OKL   GBETHANY, OK)   STATE OF WEST VIRGIBIA, AVIATION DIVISION   UNITED STATES   BLACK BEAR   BKB   CHARLESTON, WY)   STATE ORDINARY AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   ORENBURG   ORB   STATE UNITARY AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   ORENBURG   ORB   STATE UNITARY AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMBS   SUM   STATESWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATES   SWJ   STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATES   SWJ   STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINES, INC. SOME   STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINES   STATUS				
STARELY SRL   SABATE VALATION PTY LTD   SOUTH AFRICA STARSTREAM TRL   STARL STARS AWAY AVIATION   SOUTH AFRICA STARSTREAM TRL   STARS AWAY AVIATION   SOUTH AFRICA STARSTREAM TRL   STARS AWAY AVIATION   SOUTH AFRICA STARSAWAY   STX   STARSTREED   STARSTREAM   STX   STARSTREED   STARSTREAM   STX   STARSTREED   STARSTREAM   STX   STARSTREED   STARSTREAM   STX   STARSTREAM   STARSTREAM   STX   STARSTREAM   STARSTREAM   STARSTREED   SSP   STARSTREAM   STARSTREED   STARSTREAM   STARSTREED   SSP   STARSTREAM   STARSTREED   STARSTREAM   STARSTREED   SSP   STATE ARROWNY OF UKRAINE, THE   UKRAINE   ARRUH   UTS   STATE OR OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0   UKRAINE   FLIGHT ACADEMY OF UKRAINE   FLIGHT ACADEMY   UFA   STATE INTERPREED   STATES   BLACK BEAR   BKB   (CHARLESTON, WV)   STATE OF WEST VIRIGINIA, AVIATION DIVISION   UNITED STATES   BLACK BEAR   BKB   (CHARLESTON, WV)   STATE SHERBURG AVIA ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   ORENBURG   ORB   STATE UNITLARY AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMES   SUM   STATESWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATES   SWJ   STATESWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATES   SWJ   STATESWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATES   SWJ   STELLA AVIATION, INC. (BALTIMORE, MD)   UNITED STATES   SABER EXPRESS   SBB   STELLA AVIATION   SEVICES   OR SABER EXPRESS   SBB   STELLA AVIATION   SEVICES   CANADA   - STATUS-ALPHA   STJ   STEPHENVILLE AVIATION SERVICES   CANADA   - STELLAVIA   STJ   STEPHENVILLE AVIATION SERVICES   CANADA   - STELLAVIA   STJ   STEPHENVILLE AVIATION SERVICES   CANADA   - STELLAVIA   STJ   STEPLAM AVIATION LTD   UNITED STATES   SUB AIR   SVH   STELLAM AVIATION LTD   UNITED STATES   SUB AIR   SVH   STELLAM AVIATION LTD   UNITED STATES   SUB AIR   SVH   SUB STELLAM AVIATION LTD   UNITED STATES   SUB AIR   SUB   SUCKLING AIRLINES AVIATION CO. LTD   SUDANA   SUDANA   SDZ   SUD				
STARS LITE AVIATION FIT LTD  SOUTH AFRICA  STARSAMY STATS STARSAMY STATS STARSHIP, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  STARSA  HIP STARS AWAY AVIATION  SOUTH AFRICA  STARSAMY  STATS STARSHIP, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  STARSA  HIP STARSAMY  STATS STARSPEED LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  STARSPEED  SSP  STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  STATE FLIGHT ACADEMY  UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  STATE FLIGHT ACADEMY  UFA STATE OF OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0  (BETHANY, OK)  STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, AVIATION DIVISION  (CHARLESTON, WY)  STATE OF RESTORMANY  STATE OF STATES  BLACK BEAR  BLB  (CHARLESTON, WY)  STATE OF SERVICE ENTERPRISE  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  STATE OF STATE OF SERVICE SERV				
STARSHIP, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   STARSA   HIP	STARLITE AVIATION PTY LTD		STARSTREAM	
STARPEED LTD				
STATE AIR COMPANY BERKUT   KAZAKHSTAN   + BEC STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE   UKRAINE   AIRUH   UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE   UKRAINE   FLIGHT ACADEMY UFA STATE FLIGHT ACADEMY OF UKRAINE, THE UKRAINE   FLIGHT ACADEMY UFA STATE OF OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0   UNITED STATES   OKLAHOMA   OKL (BETHANY, OK)    STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, AVIATION DIVISION   UNITED STATES   BLACK BEAR   BKB (CHARLESTON, WV)    STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, AVIATION DIVISION   UNITED STATES   BLACK BEAR   BKB (CHARLESTON, WV)    STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, STATES   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   ORENBURG   ORB STATE UNITARY AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   ORENBURG   ORB STATE UNITARY AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMES   SUM STATESSETS AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATES   SWJ STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINE, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY   UKRAINE   STATUS-ALPHA   STB STC RUSSIA   FEDERATION   PULKOYO   PLK STEINMAN AVIATION, INC. (BALTIMORE, MD)   UNITED STATES   SABER EXPRESS   SBB STELLA AVIATION   STEILA AVIATION   MAURITANIA   AVISTELLA   SLV STEILA AVIATION SERVICES   CANADA   STEILLAVIA   STJ STEPLING AIRLINES A/S   DENMARK   STERLING   SNB STERLING BILLOPPIERS LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   SILVER   SVH STERLING BILLOPPIERS LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   SILVER   SVH STEILAND   STEILAND   STEILAND   SAOTOME AIRWAYS   SAOTOME AIRWAYS   SAOTOME AIRWAYS   STEIL SINCE   SOUTH AFRICA   SILPSTREAM   SLE STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   STREAMLINE   SWB STERLING BILLOPPIERS LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   STREAMLINE   SWB STERAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   STREAMLINE   SWB STERAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   STREAMLINE   SWB STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   STREAMLINE   SWB STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   STREAMLINE   SWB STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   SUCKLING   SAY SUD AIRLINES   SUD AIRLIN				
STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE   UKRAINE   AIRRUH   UTS				
STATE FLIGHT ACADEMY OF UKRAINE, THE   UKRAINE   FLIGHT ACADEMY   UFA STATE OF OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0   UNITED STATES   OKLAHOMA   OKL (BETHANY, OK)			· ·	
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0   UNITED STATES   OKLAHOMA   OKL (BETHANY, OK)				
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, AVIATION DIVISION (CHARLESTON, WV)				
CHARLESTON, WV     STATE ORENBURG AVIA ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMES   SUM     STATE UNITARY AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMES   SUM     STATESWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATES   SWJ     STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINE, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY   UKRAINE   STATUS-ALPHA   STB     STC RUSSIA   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   PULKOVO   PLK     STEILMAN AVIATION, INC. (BALTIMORE, MD)   UNITED STATES   SABER EXPRESS   SBB     STELLA AVIATION   MAURITANIA   AVISTELLA   SLV     STELLA AVIATION   NETHERLANDS   STELLAVIA   STJ     STEPHENVILLE AVIATION SERVICES   CANADA   - XSN     STERLING AIRLINES A/S   DENMARK   STERLING   SNB     STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD   UNITED STATES   YELLOW BIRD   YBE     STICHTING VLIEGSCHOOL 16HOVEN   NETHERLANDS   SMART   VGS     STP AIRWAYS   SAO TOME AND   SAOTOME AIRWAYS   STP     STRATO AIR SERVICES   SOUTH AFRICA   SITRATO   SRZ     STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   SILVER   SWH     STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   SAOTOME AIRWAYS   STP     STRATO AIR SERVICES   SOUTH AFRICA   SILPSTREAM   SLE     STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   STREAMLINE   SWW     STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   STREAMLINE   SWF     STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD   UNITED KINGDOM   SUCKLING   SAY     SUDAN AIRWAYS   SUB AIR   SUB     SUB AIR   SUB AIR   SUB     SUDAN AIRWAYS   SUB AIR   SUB     SUDAN AIRWAYS   SUB AIR   SUB     SUDAN AIRWAYS   SUDAN   SUDANAR   SUDA				
STATE ORENBURG AVIA ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   ORENBURG   ORB   STATE UNITARY AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMES   SUM   STATESWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATES   SWJ   STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINE, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY   UKRAINE   STATUS-ALPHA   STB   STC RUSSIA   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   PULKOVO		UNITED STATES	BLACK BEAR	BKB
STATE UNITARY AIR ENTERPRISE   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   SUMES   SUM   STATESWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)   UNITED STATES   STATES   SWJ   STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINE, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY   UKRAINE   STATUS-ALPHA   STB   STC RUSSIA   RUSSIAN EDERATION   PULKOVO   PLK   STEINMAN AVIATION, INC. (BALTIMORE, MD)   UNITED STATES   SABER EXPRESS   SBB   STELLA AVIATION   MAURITANIA   AVISTELLA   SLV   STEILA AVIATION   NETHERLANDS   STELLAVIA   STJ   STEPHENVILLE AVIATION SERVICES   CANADA   -	(CHARLESTON, WV)	DUGGLAN FEDERATION	ODENIDLIDG	ODD
STATESWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)				
STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINE, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  STC RUSSIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  PULKOVO  PLK  STEINMAN AVIATION, INC. (BALTIMORE, MD)  STEILA AVIATION  MAURITANIA  AVISTELLA  SLV  STELLA AVIATION  STELLA AVIATION  STELLA AVIATION  NETHERLANDS  STELLAVIA  STELLA AVIATION  STERLING AVIATION SERVICES  CANADA  -  XSN  STERLING AIRLINES A/S  STERLING GIRLINES A/S  STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD  STEPHENVILLE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)  STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD  STICHTING VLIEGSCHOOL 16HOVEN  STEWART AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)  STERLING AND  STERLING SERVICES  SOUTH AFRICA  STRATO AIR SERVICES  STRATO AIR SERVICES  STRATO AIR SERVICES  SOUTH AFRICA  STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  STREAMLINE  STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  STREAMLINE  STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  STREAMLINE  STREAMLINE OPS, CISC  SUSTAN FEDERATION  SLOPS  STO  STUTTGARTER FLUGDIENST GMBH, STUTTGART  GERMANY  FIRST FLIGHT  FFD  STYRIAN AIRWAYS  SUD AN AIR SERVICES  SUD LINES  SUB SUCKLING  SAY  SUD AIR SERVICES  SUD LINES  SUB SUD LINES				
STC RUSSIA   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   PULKOVO   PLK				
STELLA AVIATION	STC RUSSIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION		PLK
STELLA AVIATION   NETHERLANDS   STELLAVIA   STJ	STEINMAN AVIATION, INC. (BALTIMORE, MD)			
STEPHENVILLE AVIATION SERVICES  STERLING AIRLINES A/S  STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD  STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD  STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD  STEWART AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)  STERLING UNITED STATES  STELLOW BIRD  YBE  STICHTING VLIEGSCHOOL 16HOVEN  STP AIRWAYS  STP AIRWAYS  SAO TOME AND  SAOTOME AIRWAYS  STP AIRWAYS  STRATO AIR SERVICES  SOUTH AFRICA  STRATO  SRZ  STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  STREAMLINE  SW  STREAMLINE NAC  SOUTH AFRICA  SLIPSTREAM  SLE  STREAMLINE OPS, CJSC  STUTTGARTER FLUGDIENST GMBH, STUTTGART  GERMANY  STYRIAN AIRWAYS GMBH  AUSTRIA  SUSTATES  SUCKLING AIRWAYS  UNITED STATES  SUB AIR  SUB  SUCKLING AIRWAYS  SUD AIRLINES  FRANCE  SUD AN SUDANAIR  SUD  SUDAN AIRWAYS  SUDAN SUDANAIR  SUD  SUDAN SUDANAIR  SUD  SUDANESE AERONAUTICAL SERVICES CO. LTD (SASCO  AIRLINES)  SUMMIT AIRLINES (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  SUMMIT AIRLINES (SUMMIT-AIR  SUMMI				
STERLING AIRLINES A/S   DENMARK   STERLING   SNB				
STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD  STEWART AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)  STEWART AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)  STEWART AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)  STEWART STEWARTS  STORMARYS  STORMARYS  SAO TOME AND SAOTOME AIRWAYS  STP AIRWAYS  STP AIRWAYS  STORMARYS  SAO TOME AND SAOTOME AIRWAYS  STP PRINCIPE  STRATO AIR SERVICES  SOUTH AFRICA  STREAM STREAM STREAM STREAM STREAM STREAM SUBSTREAM				
STEWART AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)  STICHTING VLIEGSCHOOL 16HOVEN  STICHTING VLIEGSCHOOL 16HOVEN  STORMAYS  SAO TOME AND SAO TOME AND SAO TOME AIRWAYS  STORMAND STRATO  STRAMLINE AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  STREAMLINE  STREAMLINE NAC  SOUTH AFRICA  SLIPSTREAM  SLE  STORMANY  STORMANY  STORMANY  STORMANY  STORMANY  STORMANY  STORMANY  STYRIAN  STYRIAN  STYRIAN  STYRIAN  STYRIAN  STYRIAN  STYRIAN  SUB SUCKLING AIRWAYS  SUD AIRLINES  FRANCE  SUD AIRLINES  SUDAN  SUDANA  SUDANESE  SAV  SUDANESE  SINDANESE  SUDANICAL  SUBANA  SUDANESE  SUDANESE  SINDANESE  SUDANESE  SINDANESE  SUDANESE  SUDANESE  SINDANESE  SUDANESE				
STP AIRWAYS  SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE  STRATO AIR SERVICES  SOUTH AFRICA  STRATO  STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD  STREAMLINE NAC  STREAMLINE OPS, CJSC  STUTTGARTER FLUGDIENST GMBH, STUTTGART  STYRIAN AIRWAYS GMBH  SUBURBAN AIR FREIGHT, INC. (OMAHA, NE)  SUCKLING AIRWAYS  SUD AIRLINES  SUD AIRLINES  SUD AN AIRWAYS  SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION  SUDANA SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  SUDANA  S			YELLOW BIRD	
PRINCIPE  STRATO AIR SERVICES  SOUTH AFRICA  STRATO  STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  STREAMLINE  STREAMLINE NAC  SOUTH AFRICA  SUPSTREAM  SLE  STREAMLINE OPS, CISC  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SLOPS  STO  STUTTGARTER FLUGDIENST GMBH, STUTTGART  GERMANY  STYRIAN AIRWAYS GMBH  AUSTRIA  SUBURBAN AIR FREIGHT, INC. (OMAHA, NE)  UNITED STATES  SUB AIR  SUB SUCKLING AIRWAYS  UNITED KINGDOM  SUCKLING  SAY  SUD AIRLINES  FRANCE  SUD LINES  SUD AN  SUDAN AIRWAYS  SUDAN SUDANAIR  SUD  SUDAN SUDANAIR  SUD  SUDAN SUDANA  SUD  SUDANA  SUD  SUDANA  SUD  SUDANA  SUD  SUDANA  SUD  SUD  SUDANA  SUD  SUD  SUDANA  SUD  SUD  SUDANA  SUD  SUD  SUD  SUD  SUD  SUD  SUD  SU				
STRATO AIR SERVICES  STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM STREAMLINE SSW STREAMLINE NAC SOUTH AFRICA SLIPSTREAM SLE STREAMLINE OPS, CJSC RUSSIAN FEDERATION SLOPS STO STUTTGARTER FLUGDIENST GMBH, STUTTGART GERMANY STYRIAN AIRWAYS GMBH SUBURBAN AIR FREIGHT, INC. (OMAHA, NE) UNITED STATES SUB AIR SUB SUCKLING AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SUCKLING SUD AIRLINES FRANCE SUD AIRLINES SUD AN SUD ANIAR SUD SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION SUDAN SUDANESE SNV SUCKLING SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDANESE SNV SUCKLING SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDANESE SNV SUCKLING SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDAN SUDANESE SNV SUCKLING SAY SUDAN SUD	STP AIRWAYS		SAOTOME AIRWAYS	STP
STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD  UNITED KINGDOM STREAMLINE SSW STREAMLINE NAC SOUTH AFRICA SLIPSTREAM SLE STREAMLINE OPS, CJSC RUSSIAN FEDERATION SLOPS STO STUTTGARTER FLUGDIENST GMBH, STUTTGART GERMANY FIRST FLIGHT FFD STYRIAN AIRWAYS GMBH AUSTRIA STYRIAN STY SUBURBAN AIR FREIGHT, INC. (OMAHA, NE) UNITED STATES SUB AIR SUB SUCKLING AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SUCKLING SAY SUD AIRLINES FRANCE SUD LINES SDU SUDAN AIRWAYS SUDAN SUDANAIR SUD SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION SUDAN SUDAN SUDANA SU	CTD ATO AID CEDVICES		CTDATO	CD 7
STREAMLINE NAC STREAMLINE OPS, CJSC RUSSIAN FEDERATION SLOPS STO STUTTGARTER FLUGDIENST GMBH, STUTTGART GERMANY FIRST FLIGHT STYRIAN AIRWAYS GMBH AUSTRIA SUBURBAN AIR FREIGHT, INC. (OMAHA, NE) SUCKLING AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SUCKLING SUD AIRLINES FRANCE SUD LINES SUD AN SUD ANAIR SUD SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION SUDAN EST SUDAN SU				
STREAMLINE OPS, CJSC  RUSSIAN FEDERATION SLOPS STO STUTTGARTER FLUGDIENST GMBH, STUTTGART GERMANY FIRST FLIGHT FFD STYRIAN AIRWAYS GMBH AUSTRIA STYRIAN STY SUBURBAN AIR FREIGHT, INC. (OMAHA, NE) UNITED STATES SUB AIR SUB SUCKLING AIRWAYS UNITED KINGDOM SUCKLING SAY SUD AIRLINES FRANCE SUD LINES SUD AN SUDAN AIRWAYS SUDAN SUDAN SUDANAIR SUD SUDANAIR SUD SUDANAIR SUD SUDANA SUD SUD SUDANA SUD				
STYRIAN AIRWAYS GMBH  SUBURBAN AIR FREIGHT, INC. (OMAHA, NE)  UNITED STATES  SUB AIR  SUB SUCKLING AIRWAYS  UNITED KINGDOM  SUCKLING  SUD AIRLINES  FRANCE  SUD AINES  SUD AN AIRWAYS  SUD AN EZETEL FOR AVIATION  SUDAN  S			SLOPS	STO
SUBURBAN AIR FREIGHT, INC. (OMAHA, NE)  SUCKLING AIRWAYS  SUD AIRLINES  SUD AIRLINES  SUDAN AIRWAYS  SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION  SUDAN SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDANESE  SUDAN				
SUCKLING AIRWAYS  UNITED KINGDOM SUCKLING SAY SUD AIRLINES FRANCE SUD LINES SUD AIRWAYS SUDAN AIRWAYS SUDAN SUDANAIR SUDAN SUDANAIR SUDAN SUDANA SUDANA SDZ SUDANESE AERONAUTICAL SERVICES CO. LTD (SASCO AIRLINES) SUDAN SUDAN SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTD SUDAN SUDANESE SUDAN SUDANESE SUDA				
SUD AIRLINES FRANCE SUD LINES SDU SUDAN AIRWAYS SUDAN SUDANAIR SUD SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION SUDAN SUDANA SDZ SUDANESE AERONAUTICAL SERVICES CO. LTD (SASCO SUDAN SASCO SAC AIRLINES) SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTD SUDAN SUDANESE SUDANE				
SUDAN AIRWAYS SUDAN SUDANAIR SUD SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION SUDAN SUDANA SDZ SUDANESE AERONAUTICAL SERVICES CO. LTD (SASCO AIRLINES) SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTD SUDAN SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTD SUDAN SUKHOI DESIGN BUREAU COMPANY RUSSIAN FEDERATION SU-CRAFT SDB SUMMIT AIRLINES (PHILADELPHIA, PA) UNITED STATES SUMMIT-AIR SUN SUN AIR SUD				
SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION SUDAN SUDANA SDZ SUDANESE AERONAUTICAL SERVICES CO. LTD (SASCO AIRLINES) SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTD SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTD SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTD SUBANESE STATES AVIATION SUDANESE SUMMIT AIRLINES (PHILADELPHIA, PA) SUMMIT AIRLINES (PHILADELPHIA, PA) SUN AIR SUDAN SUDAN SUDANESE SNV SUDANESE SNV SUDANESE SNV SUBANESE SUMMIT-AIR SMM SUN AIR SUDANESE SUDANESE SNV SUBANESE SNV SUBAN	SUDAN AIRWAYS			
AIRLINES)  SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTD  SUDAN  SUDAN  SUDANESE  SNV  SUKHOI DESIGN BUREAU COMPANY  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SU-CRAFT  SDB  SUMMIT AIRLINES (PHILADELPHIA, PA)  UNITED STATES  SUMMIT-AIR  SMM  SUN AIR  EGYPT  - SUR	SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION		SUDANA	
SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTDSUDANSUDANESESNVSUKHOI DESIGN BUREAU COMPANYRUSSIAN FEDERATIONSU-CRAFTSDBSUMMIT AIRLINES (PHILADELPHIA, PA)UNITED STATESSUMMIT-AIRSMMSUN AIREGYPT-SUR		SUDAN	SASCO	SAC
SUKHOI DESIGN BUREAU COMPANYRUSSIAN FEDERATIONSU-CRAFTSDBSUMMIT AIRLINES (PHILADELPHIA, PA)UNITED STATESSUMMIT-AIRSMMSUN AIREGYPT-SUR		CLIDAN	CLIDANECE	CNIX
SUMMIT AIRLINES (PHILADELPHIA, PA) UNITED STATES SUMMIT-AIR SMM SUN AIR EGYPT - SUR		1		
SUN AIR EGYPT - SUR				
	SUN AIR AVIATION SERVICES	CANADA	SUNEX	SNX
SUN JET INTERNATIONAL, INC. D/B/A SOUTHEAST AIRLINES UNITED STATES SUN KING SNK		UNITED STATES	SUN KING	SNK
(LARGO, FL)		WWD ONEGOT 131	I I CHITE + YE	GT 177
SUN LIGHT SUN LIGHT AIR SUH SUN DACIEIC INTERNATIONAL INC. (TUCSON AZ) LINUTED STATES SUN DACIEIC SUD				
SUN PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES SUN PACIFIC SNP SUN QUEST EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER, INC. (PACOIMA, CA) UNITED STATES EXECU-QUEST SNQ				
SUN WEST AIRLINES (SCOTTSDALE, AZ)  UNITED STATES  SUN WEST  SNW				
SUN-AIR OF SCANDINAVIA A/S DENMARK SUNSCAN SUS			SUNSCAN	
SUNAIR 2001 (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA SUNBIZ SJE	SUNAIR 2001 (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SUNBIZ	
SUNAIR AVIATION LTD NEW ZEALAND SUNAIR	SUNAIR AVIATION LTD	NEW ZEALAND	SUNAIR	<u> </u>

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
SUNCOAST AVIATION, INC.(CLEARWATER,FL)	UNITED STATES	SUNCOAST	SNT
SUNDANCE AIR S.A.	VENEZUELA	DANCEAIR	SUV
SUNDANCE AIR, INCORPORATED (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	BARNACLE AIR	BNC
SUNDOR INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES LTD.	ISRAEL	ECHO ROMEO	ERO
SUNDORPH AERONAUTICAL CORP. (CLEVELAND, OH)	UNITED STATES	SUNDORPH	SDF
SUNDT AIR A/S	NORWAY	MIDNIGHT	MDT
SUNFLOWER AIRLINES LIMITED	FIJI	SUNFLOWER	SUF
SUNLINE AIRLINES LTD	KENYA	SUNTRACK	JAM
SUNRISE AIRLINES (PAGE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	SUNDANCE	SDC
SUNSET AVIATION (NOVATO, CA)	UNITED STATES	VIXEN	VXN
SUNSHINE AIR TOURS (VAN NUYS, CA)	UNITED STATES	SUNSHINE TOURS	SON
SUNSHINE EXPRESS AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	+	EXL
SUNSTATE AIRLINES (QLD) PTY	AUSTRALIA	SUNSTATE	SSQ
SUNU AIR	SENEGAL	SUNU AIR	SUG
SUNWEST AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	SUNFLIGHT	SST
SUNWEST AVIATION LTD	CANADA	CHINOOK	CNK
SUNWING AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	SUNWING	SWG
SUNWORLD INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS,	UNITED STATES	SUNWORLD	SWI
NV)			
SUPER LUZA	ANGOLA	LUZA	SLZ
SUPERIOR AVIATION SERVICES LTD	KENYA	SKYCARGO	SUK
SUPERIOR AVIATION,INC.(IRON MOUNTAIN/KINGSFORD,MI)	UNITED STATES	SPEND AIR	HKA
SUPPORT HELICOPTER FORCE	UNITED KINGDOM	VORTEX	SHF
SURINAAMSE LUCHTVAART MAATSCHAPPIJ N.V.	SURINAME	SURINAM	SLM
SURINAM INTERNATIONAL VICTORY AIRLINE N.V.	SURINAME	SIVA	SWO
SURVEY UDARA (PENAS) PT	INDONESIA	PENAS	PNS
SVENSKA DIREKTFLYG AB	SWEDEN	HIGHSWEDE	HSV
SWAZI EXPRESS AIRWAYS	SWAZILAND	SWAZI EXPRESS	SWX
SWAZILAND AIRLINK	SWAZILAND	SWAZILINK	SZL
SWE FLY AB	SWEDEN	FLYING SWEDE	SWV
SWEDEWAYS AB	SWEDEN	SWEDELINE	SWE
SWEDISH AIRLINES	SWEDEN	SWEDISH	CFL
SWEDISH ARMED FORCES	SWEDEN	SWEDEFORCE	SVF
SWEDISH CIVIL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION	SWEDEN	CALIBRATION	CBN
SWEDJET AIRWAYS AB	SWEDEN	BLACKBIRD	BBB
SWIFT COPTERS SA	SWITZERLAND	SWIFTCOPTERS	WFC
SWIFTAIR CARGO LTD.	CANADA	SWIFTAIR	SCL
SWIFTAIR S.A.	SPAIN	SWIFT	SWT
SWISS AIR FORCE	SWITZERLAND	SWISS AIR FORCE	SUI
SWISS AIR-AMBULANCE LTD., ZURICH	SWITZERLAND	SWISS AMBULANCE	SAZ
SWISS EAGLE AG	SWITZERLAND	SWISS EAGLE	EAB
SWISS EUROPEAN AIR LINES LTD	SWITZERLAND	EUROSWISS	SWU
SWISS GOVERNMENT FLIGHTS (STAC)	SWITZERLAND	STAC	SGF
SWISS INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES LTD	SWITZERLAND	SWISS	SWR
SWISS JET LTD	SWITZERLAND	SWISS JET	SJT
SWISSBOOGIE PARAPRO SA	SWITZERLAND	SWISSBOOGIE	SWB
SYNCRUDE CANADA LTD	CANADA	SYNCRUDE	SYN
SYNERGY AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SYNERGY	SYG
SYSTEC 2000, INC (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	SYSTEC	SYC

 $\mathbf{T}$ 

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
TA-AIR AIRLINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	TA-AIR	IRF
TAAG, LINHAS AEREAS DE ANGOLA (ANGOLA AIRLINES)	ANGOLA	DTA	DTA
TAB EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL (DELAND, FL)	UNITED STATES	TAB INTERNATIONAL	TBI
TABAN AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	TABAN AIR	TBM
TACA COSTA RICA S.A.	COSTA RICA	TACA-COSTARICA	TAT
TACA DE HONDURAS S.A.	HONDURAS	LEMPIRA	THO
TACA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES S.A.	EL SALVADOR	TACA	TAI
TADAIR, S.A.	SPAIN	TADAIR	TDC
TAF HELICOPTERS S.A.	SPAIN	HELITAF	HET

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
TAF-LINHAS AEREAS S/A	BRAZIL	TAFI	TSD
TAFTAN AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	TAFTAN	SBT
	REPUBLIC OF)		
TAG AVIATION ESPANA, S.A.	SPAIN CONTEXED AND	TAG ESPANA	TGM
TAG AVIATION S.A. TAG AVIATION UK LTD	SWITZERLAND UNITED KINGDOM	TAG AVIATION SOVEREIGN	FPG VIP
TAG AVIATION USA, INC. (SAN FRANCISCO, CA)	UNITED STATES	TAG U-S	TAG
TAG FARNBOROUGH AIRPORT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-	FBO
TAILWIND HAVAYOLLARI A.S.	TURKEY	TAILWIND	TWI
TAINO TOURS	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	TAINO	TIN
TAIR AIRWAYS, INC.	PHILIPPINES	+	TFB
TAJIKAIR	TAJIKISTAN	TAJIKAIR	TJK
TAJIKISTAN	TAJIKISTAN TAJIKISTAN	TAJIKISTAN	TZK
TAJIKISTAN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES TAKE AIR LINES	FRANCE	TIL ISLAND BIRD	TIL TKE
TAL AIR CHARTERS LTD	CANADA	JETEL	JEL
TALAIR PTY. LTD.	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	TALAIR	TAL
TALON AIR, INC. (FARMINGDALE, NY)	UNITED STATES	TALON FLIGHT	TFF
TAM - LINHAS AEREAS S.A.	BRAZIL	TAM	TAM
TAMIR AIRWAYS LTD	ISRAEL	TAMIRWAYS	TMI
TANANA AIR SERVICES (TANANA, AK)	UNITED STATES	TAN AIR	TNR
TANDEM-AERO SRL	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	TANDEM	TDM
TANGO BRAVO	FRANCE	HELI TANGO	HTO
TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY TAQUAN AIR SERVICES, INC. (KETCHIKAN, AK)	UZBEKISTAN LINITED STATES	AVIATAPS	UTM
TAR HEEL AVIATION, INC. (RICHLANDS, NC)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	TAQUAN TARHEEL	TQN THC
TAR INTERPILOT	MAURITANIA	INTERPILOT	TPL
TARA AIR LINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC	TARAIR	IRR
	REPUBLIC OF)		1144
TARHAN TOWER AIRLINES	TURKEY	-	TTH
TAROM, ROMANIAN AIR TRANSPORT	ROMANIA	TAROM	ROT
TAS AVIATION, INC. (DEFIANCE, OH)	UNITED STATES	TASS AIR	RMS
TASHKENT AIRCRAFT PRODUCTION CORPORATION	UZBEKISTAN	CORTAS	CTP
TASSILI AIRLINES	ALGERIA	TASSILI AIR	DTH VTS
TATONDUK OUTFITTERS, LTD D/B/A EVERTS AIR ALASKA & EVERTS AIR CARGO (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	EVERTS	VIS
TAURANGA AERO CLUB (INC)	NEW ZEALAND	+	PGS
TAVREY, AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	TAVREY	TVR
TAXI AEREO COZATL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI COZATL	TXL
TAXI AEREO DE MEXICO	MEXICO	TAXIMEX	TXM
TAXI AEREO DE VERACRUZ	MEXICO	VERACRUZ	VRC
TAXI AEREO DEL NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI NORTE	XNR
TAXI AEREO NACIONAL DEL EVORA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI EVORA	TDV
TAXI AEREO TURISTICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TURISTICO	TUO
TAXI AERO BAE, S.A. DE C.V. TAXI AIR FRET	MEXICO FRANCE	TAXI BAIE TAXI JET	TBE TRF
TAXIREY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIREY	TXR
TAXIS AEREOS DE PARRAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIS PARRAL	TPR
TAXIS AEREOS DE SINALOA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIS SINALOA	TXO
TAXIS AEREOS DEL NOROESTE,S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXINOROESTE	TNE
TAXIS AEREOS DEL PACIFICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIPACIFICO	TPF
TAXIS TURISTICOS MARAKAME HUICHOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIMARAKAME	TMH
TAYFLITE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	TAYFLITE	TYF
TAYSIDE AVIAMOUENI	UNITED KINGDOM	TAYSIDE	TFY
TBILAVIAMSHENI TBILISI AVIATION UNIVERSITY	GEORGIA GEORGIA	TBILAVIA AIRFERRY	VNZ RRY
TCHAD AIRLINES	CHAD	TCHADLINES	TCD
TEAM TRANSPORTES AEREOS	BRAZIL	TEAM BRASIL	TIM
TECH-MONT HELICOPTER COMPANY LTD	SLOVAKIA	TECHMONT	TEM
TECNICAS FOTOGRAFICAS, S.L.	SPAIN	TECFOTO	TEF
TEEBAH AIRLINES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	TEEBAH	TBN
TEHRAN AIRLINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC	TEHRAN AIR	THR
	REPUBLIC OF)		
TELAVIA D/B/A FLIGHT ONE, INC. (TELLURIDE, CO)	UNITED STATES	TELLURIDE	TDE
TELEDYNE CONTINENTAL MOTORS (MUSKEGON, MI)	UNITED STATES	TELEDYN TELEGIS	TCM
TELESIS TRANSAIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	TELESIS	TLX
TELFORD AVIATION, INC. (WATERVILLE, ME) TELNIC LIMITED	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	TELFORD DOT TEL	TEL DOT
TELNIC LIVITED	UNITED KINGDOM	DOLIEL	וטעו

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV)	UNITED STATES	RUBY MOUNTAIN	CXP
TEMPELHOF AIRWAYS USA, INC.	UNITED STATES	TEMPELHOF	TEH
TEMSCO HELICOPTERS, INC. (KETCHIKAN, AK)	UNITED STATES	TEMSCO	TMS
TEN TENTHS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ROTARY	
TENGERIYN ULAACH SHINE TENIR AIRLINES	MONGOLIA KYRGYZSTAN	SKY HORSE TENIR AIR	TNL TEB
TENNESSEE AIR NATIONAL GUARD, 164TH AIRLIFT GROUP	UNITED STATES	-	TNG
TENNESSEE AIRWAYS (ALCOA, TN)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	TENNESSEE	TEN
TEPAVIA-TRANS AIRLINE	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	TEPAVIA	TET
TERRITORIAL AIRLINES, INC. (SANTA FE, NM)	UNITED STATES	TERRI-AIRE	TER
TESIS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TESIS	TIS
TEX STAR AIR FREIGHT, INC. (DENTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TEX STAR	TXZ
TEXAIR CHARTER, INC. (SAN ANTONIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	OKAY AIR	TXA
TEXAS AIR CHARTERS, INC. D/B/A NATIONAL EXPRESS (DENTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	NATIONAL FREIGHT	NXT
TEXAS AIRLINES, INC. (GALVESTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TEXAIR	TXS
TEXAS NATIONAL AIRLINES (SAN ANTONIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	TEXAS NATIONAL	TXN
TG AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	THANET	TGC
THAI AIR ASIA CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI ASIA	AIQ
THAI AIR CARGO CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI CARGO	TCG
THAI AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL LTD.	THAILAND	THAI	THA
THAI AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	THAILAND	THAI AVIATION	TSL
THAI FLYING HELICOPTER SERVICE CO., LTD.	THAILAND	THAI HELICOPTER	TFH
THAI FLYING SERVICE CO. LTD THAI GLOBAL AIRLINE CO., LTD	THAILAND THAILAND	THAI FLYING THAI GLOBAL	TFT THG
THAI JET INTERGROUP CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI JET	THJ
THAI PACIFIC AIRLINES BUSINESS CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI PACIFIC	TPV
THAI SKY AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI SKY	TKY
THAI STAR AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI STAR	TSX
THE 955 PRESERVATION GROUP	UNITED KINGDOM	GRIFFON	GFN
THE AMIRI FLIGHT-BAHRAIN	BAHRAIN	BAHRAIN	BAH
THE ARMY AVIATION HERITAGE FOUNDATION (HAMPTON, GA)	UNITED STATES	LEGACY	LEG
THE AVIATION CORPORATION	UNITED KINGDOM	CORPORATION	
THE FLYING COMPANY	UNITED KINGDOM	FLY CO	
THE INK SHOP	UNITED KINGDOM	ARROW SPEED	
THE LANCAIR COMPANY (BEND, OR) THOMAS COOK AIRLINES (UK) LTD	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	LANCAIR TOP JET	LCC TCX
THOMAS COOK AIRLINES (UK) LTD  THOMAS COOK AIRLINES BELGIUM N.V.	BELGIUM	THOMAS COOK	TCW
THOMAS COOK ARCHITES BEEGIOW N. V. THOMSONFLY LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TOMSON	TOM
THREE POINT AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	CHIPPY	
THUNDER AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	AIR THUNDER	THU
THUNDERBIRD TOURS	CANADA	ORCA	TBD
THYRLUTHJONUSTAN	ICELAND	-	IHS
THYSSEN KRUPP AG, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	BLUELINE	BLI
TIARA AIR	NETHERLANDS	TIARA	TNM
TIC AIR TIEN-SHAN	AUSTRALIA KAZAKHSTAN	TICAIR NERON	TIK TJN
TIGER AIRWAYS	SINGAPORE	STRIPE	TGW
TIGER AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	BIG CAT	
TIGER CLUB	UNITED KINGDOM	TIGERCLUB	
TIGERFLY	UNITED KINGDOM	MOTH	MOH
TIGIN LTD. D/B/A NAVINC AIRLINES SERVICES (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	+	XNV
TIKAL JETS AIRLINES	GUATEMALA	TIKAL	TKC
TIMBERLINE AIR	CANADA	TIMBER	TMR
TIME AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	TIME AIR	TIE
TIPHOOK PLC	UNITED KINGDOM	BOX	BOX
TIRAMAVIA LTD TITAN AIRWAYS LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA UNITED KINGDOM	TIRAMAVIA ZAP	TVI AWC
TLC AIR, INC. (CARROLTON, TX)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	TEALSY	TLS
TNT AIRWAYS S.A.	BELGIUM	OUALITY	TAY
TNT INTERNATIONAL AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	NITRO	NTR
TOBAGO EXPRESS	TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO	TABEX	TBX
TOBRUK AIR	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	TOBRUK AIR	TOB
TOJ AIRLINES	TAJIKISTAN	TOJ AIRLINE	TOJ
TOL-AIR SERVICES, INC. (SAN JUAN, PR)	UNITED STATES	TOL AIR	TOL
TOD THE BERTICES, INC. IDENTIONALITY	CHILLD DIVIED	1 OF THE	IOL

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
TOMAHAWK AIRWAYS, INC. (ALCOA, TN)	UNITED STATES	TOMAHAWK	TMK
TOMSK AIR LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TOMSK AVIA	TSK
TOP AIR HAVACILIK SANAYI VE TICARET A.S.	TURKEY	AIR TOP	TOP
TOP FLIGHT AIR SERVICE, INC. (TAMPA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHECK AIR	CHE
TOP SKY INTERNATIONAL, PT.	INDONESIA	TOPINTER TOP SPEED	LKW
TOP SPEED VERBAND DER ALLGEMEINEN LUFTFAHRT	AUSTRIA	TOP SPEED	TPD
OSTERREICH TOP-FLY	SPAIN	TOPFLY	TLY
TOP-FLY TOPCLIFFE FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	TOPCLIFFE	TOF
TORONTO AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	TORONTAIR	TOR
TOTAL LINHAS AEREAS S/A	BRAZIL	TOTAL	TTL
TOTAVIA - AVIATION INFORMATION SERVICES	CANADA	-	TOT
TOUMAI AIR TCHAD	CHAD	TOUMAI AIR	THE
TOURAINE HELICOPTERE	FRANCE	TOURAINE HELICO	THF
TOWER AIR, INC.(JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	TEE AIR	TOW
TOYOTA CANADA INC	CANADA	TOYOTA	TOY
TRABAJOS AEREOS MURCIANOS S.L.	SPAIN	PIJO	AIM
TRABAJOS AEREOS S.A.	SPAIN	TASA	TGE
TRABAJOS AEREOS VASCONGADOS S.A.	SPAIN	TRAVASA	TVH
TRADE AIR TRADEWIND AVIATION LLC (OXFORD, CT)	CROATIA	TRADEAIR	TDR
TRADEWINDS AVIATION LTD.	UNITED STATES CANADA	GOODSPEED TRADEWINDS	GPD TWL
TRADE WINDS A VIATION LID.	CANADA	CANADA	1 WL
TRADING AIR CARGO	MAURITANIA	TRADING CARGO	JCH
TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT CORPORATION (TMC) AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	WILLOW RUN	TMM
(YPSILANTI, MI)	CHILED STITLES	WIEEG WITCH	11/11/1
TRAGSA (MEDIOS AEREOS)	SPAIN	-	TRG
TRAIL LAKE FLYING SERVICE, INC. D/B/A HARBOR AIR	UNITED STATES	HARBOR AIR	HBA
(SEWARD, AK)			
TRAM, SOCIETE	MAURITANIA	TRAM AIR	TMQ
TRAMON AIR CC	SOUTH AFRICA	TRAMON	TMX
TRAMSON LIMITED	SUDAN	TRAMSON	TRR
TRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	MAUI	MUI
TRANS AIR CHARTER, INC. (FULLERTON, CA)	UNITED STATES	TRACKER WELWITCHIA	TRC
TRANS AIR WELWITCHIA TRANS AIR-BENIN	ANGOLA BENIN	TRANS-BENIN	TWW TNB
TRANS AIK-BENIN TRANS AM COMPANIA LTDA.	ECUADOR	AERO TRANSAM	RTM
TRANS AMERICA (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	CLINTON AIRWAYS	CLR
TRANS AMERICA AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	TRANS-AMERICA	TVA
TRANS AMERICAN AIRLINES S.A TRANS AM	PERU	TRANS PERU	TPU
TRANS ARABIAN AIR TRANSPORT	SUDAN	TRANS ARABIAN	TRT
TRANS ASIAN AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	TRASER	SRT
TRANS ATLANTIC AIRLINES LTD	SIERRA LEONE	ATLANTIC LEONE	TLL
TRANS ATLANTIS	CANADA	LANTRA	LTA
TRANS CONTINENTAL AIRLINES	SUDAN	TRANSCAL	TCC
TRANS CONTINENTAL AIRLINES (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	TRANSCON	TCN
TRANS EURO AIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HIGH TIDE	TRJ
TRANS GUYANA AIRWAYS TRANS HELICOPTERE SERVICE	GUYANA FRANCE	TRANS GUYANA LYON HELIJET	TGY THZ
TRANS INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	TRANS	TIA
THE TABLE OF THE PHILLIPPE	J. III D JIII LJ	INTERNATIONAL	11/1
TRANS INTERNATIONAL EXPRESS AVIATION (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	BIG APPLE	BAP
TRANS ISLAND AIR	BARBADOS	TRANS ISLAND	TRD
TRANS JET AIRWAYS AB	SWEDEN	TRANSJET	SWL
TRANS MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES (TMA)	LEBANON	TANGO LIMA	TMA
TRANS MIDWEST AIRLINES, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	TRANS MIDWEST	TMT
TRANS NATION AIRWAYS LTD	ETHIOPIA	TRANS-NATION	TNW
TRANS NORTH TURBO AIR LTD.	CANADA	TRANS NORTH	TNT
TRANS RECO	MAURITANIA	TRANS-RECO	REC
TRANS SAHARA AIR LTD TRANS SAYEGH AIRPORT SERVICES	NIGERIA LEBANON	TRANS SAHARA	SBJ TSM
TRANS SAYEGH AIRPORT SERVICES TRANS SERVICE AIRLIFT	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	TRANS SERVICE	TSR
TRAING SERVICE MIREIFT	OF THE CONGO	TRAINS SERVICE	101
TRANS STATES AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A TRANS WORLD	UNITED STATES	WATERSKI	LOF
EXPRESS	CITIED STITLES		101
TRANS WORLD AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	TWA	TWA
TRANS WORLD EXPRESS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)	UNITED STATES	RED BIRD	RBD
TRANS-AIR SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	AIR TRANS	TSN

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
TRANS-AIR-CONGO	CONGO	TRANS-CONGO	TSG
TRANS-AIR-LINK CO. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	SKY TRUCK	GJB
TRANS-COLORADO AIRLINES, INC. (GUNNISON, CO)	UNITED STATES	TRANS-COLORADO	TCE
TRANS-FLORIDA AIRLINES (DAYTONA BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	TRANS FLORIDA	TFA
TRANS-KIEV TRANS-PACIFIC ORIENT AIRWAYS INC.	UKRAINE PHILIPPINES	TRANS-KIEV PACIFIC ORIENT	KCA PCW
TRANS-PACIFIC ORIENT AIRWAYS INC. TRANS-PROVINCIAL AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	TRANS PROVINCIAL	TPY
TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD	MONGOLIA	TRANS-ULGII	UTN
TRANSAERO AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TRANSOVIET	TSO
TRANSAFRICAINE S.A.	BURKINA FASO	TRANSFAS	TNF
TRANSAFRIK INTERNATIONAL LTD	SAO TOME AND	+	TFK
	PRINCIPE		
TRANSAIR FRANCE	FRANCE	AIRTRAF	TSA
TRANSAIR GABON TRANSAIR-GYRANTIEE, AIRCOMPANY, OJS COMPANY	GABON BUGGLAN FEDERATION	TRANSGABON KOTAIR	TGX KTS
TRANSAIR-GYRANTIEE, AIRCOMPANY, OJS COMPANY TRANSAIRWAYS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION MOZAMBIQUE	+	TWM
TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD	UGANDA	ARABIAN	UTT
TRANSPORTED TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. ETD	CG/HVD/1	TRANSPORT	011
TRANSAVEN (TRANSPORTE AEREO DE VENEZUELA, C.A.)	VENEZUELA	TRANSAVEN	VEN
		AIRLINE	
TRANSAVIA HOLLAND B.V.	NETHERLANDS	TRANSAVIA	TRA
TRANSAVIABALTIKA	LITHUANIA	TRANSBALTIKA	KTB
TRANSAVIAEXPORT	BELARUS	TRANSEXPORT	TXC
TRANSAVIASERVICE	GEORGIA	TRANSAVIASERVICE	FNV
TRANSAVIO TRANSBRASIL S.A. LINHAS AEREAS	ITALY BRAZIL	TRANS-BALLERIO TRANSBRASIL	TVO TBA
TRANSCARGA INTL AIRWAYS, C.A.	VENEZUELA	TIACA	TIW
TRANSCONTINENTAL AIR WLL	BAHRAIN	TRANS GULF	TCH
TRANSCONTINENTAL AIRLINES CJSC	KAZAKHSTAN	REGATA	KRA
TRANSCONTINENTAL SUR S.R.L.	URUGUAY	TRANS-CONT	TCT
TRANSCORP AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	TRANSCORP	TCP
TRANSGLOBAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	TRANSGLOBAL	TCU
TRANSILVANIA EXPRESS	ROMANIA	TRANSAIR EXPRESS	TXE
TRANSLIFT AIRWAYS LTD	IRELAND	TRANSLIFT	TLA
TRANSMED AIRLINES TRANSMERIDIAN AIRLINES (HOUSTON, TX)	EGYPT UNITED STATES	+ TRANS-MERIDIAN	TMD TRZ
TRANSMILE AIR SERVICES (M) SDN. BHD.	MALAYSIA	TRANSMILE	TSE
TRANSNORTHERN, LLC (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	TRANSNORTHERN	TNV
TRANSPAC EXPRESS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	TRANS EXPRESS	TPP
TRANSPAIS AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPAIS	TPM
TRANSPED AVIATION GMBH	AUSTRIA	TRANSPED	TNP
TRANSPORT AERIEN DE MAURITANIE (TAM)	MAURITANIA	SOTRANS	TRM
TRANSPORT AFRICA LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	TRANS-LEONE	TLF TFI
TRANSPORT FACILITATORS, INC. (HOUSTON, TX) TRANSPORT'AIR	UNITED STATES FRANCE	- TRANSPORTAIR	TSI
TRANSPORTACION AEREA DE QUERETARO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSQUERETARO	TQR
TRANSPORTACION AEREA DEL MAR DE CORTES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANS CORTES	MCT
TRANSPORTACION AEREA DEL NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREA DELNORTE	TPN
TRANSPORTACIONES Y SERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPORTACIONES	TTR
TRANSPORTATION AMERICA CORPORATION D/B/A DIXIE	UNITED STATES	TACAIR	DEE
AIRWAYS (NASHVILLE, TN)			
TRANSPORTE AEREO DEL SURESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TASSA	TPT
TRANSPORTE AEREO DOMINICANO (TRADO)	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	TRADO	TDO
TRANSPORTE AEREO DOMINICANO, S.A. TRANSPORTE AEREO ERNESTO SAENZ, S.A. DE C.V.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC MEXICO	TRANS DOMINICAN TRANSPORTE SAENZ	TAD TZE
TRANSPORTE AEREO ERNESTO SAENZ, S.A. DE C.V.  TRANSPORTE AEREO S.A. (LAN EXPRESS)	CHILE	LANEX	LXP
TRANSPORTE AEREO TECNICO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TECNICO	TTS
TRANSPORTE AERO MGM, S.A DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO	MGM
<u> </u>		EMM-GEE-EMM	
TRANSPORTE AMAZONAIR C.A.	VENEZUELA	TRANS AMAZON	TMZ
TRANSPORTE EJECUTIVO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJECUTIVO-AEREO	EAR
TRANSPORTES AEREOS AMPARO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AMPARO	MPO
TRANSPORTES AEREOS BOLIVIANOS (TAB)	BOLIVIA	BOL	BOL
TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE CABO VERDE - TACV TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE COAHUILA, S.A. DE C.V.	CAPE VERDE MEXICO	CABOVERDE TRANSCOAHUILA	TCV
TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE COAHUILA, S.A. DE C.V. TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE EL SALVADOR S.A. DE C.V. (TAES)	EL SALVADOR	TAES	TES
TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE EL SALVADOR S.A. DE C.V. (1AES)  TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE IXTLAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSIXTLAN	TDI
TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE XALAPA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSXALAPA	TPX

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL MERCOSUR	PARAGUAY	PARAGUAYA	LAP
TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL MUNDO MAYA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MUNDO MAYA	TMY
TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL PACIFICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPORTES PACIFICO	TFO
TRANSPORTES AEREOS DON CARLOS LTDA.	CHILE	DON CARLOS	DCL
TRANSPORTES AEREOS I.R. CRUSOE LTDA.	CHILE	ROBINSON CRUSOE	ROU
TRANSPORTES AEREOS INTER S.A.	GUATEMALA	TRANSPO-INTER	TSP
TRANSPORTES AEREOS MEXIQUENSES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEXIQUENSES	MXQ
TRANSPORTES AEREOS MILITARES ECUATORIANOS C.A. (TAME)	ECUADOR	TAME	TAE
"TRANSPORTES AEREOS NACIONALES DE SELVA" "TANS"	PERU	AEREOS SELVA	ELV
TRANSPORTES AEREOS PEGASO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPEGASO	TPG
TRANSPORTES AEREOS PETROLEROS (T.A.P.S.A.)	ARGENTINA	TAPSA	TPS
TRANSPORTES AEREOS PORTUGUESES, E.P.	PORTUGAL	AIR PORTUGAL	TAP
TRANSPORTES AEREOS REGIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPORTE REGIONAL	TGI
TRANSPORTES AEREOS SAN RAFAEL LTDA.	CHILE	SAN RAFAEL	SRF
TRANSPORTES AEREOS SIERRA ALTA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SIERRA ALTA	RRT
TRANSPORTES AEREOS SIERRA MADRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPORTE SIERRA	SEI
TRANSPORTES AEREOS TAURO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSTAURO	TAU
TRANSPORTES AEROMAR	MEXICO	TRANS-AEROMAR	TAO
TRANSPORTES LA PAZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPAZ	TPZ
TRANSTECO	ANGOLA	TRANSTECO	TTC
TRANSWEDE AIRWAYS AB	SWEDEN	TRANSWEDE	TWE
TRANSWESTERN AIRLINES OF UTAH (LOGAN, UT)	UNITED STATES	TRANS-WEST	TRW
TRANSWINGS LTD	SWITZERLAND	SWISSTRANS	TSW
TRAST	KAZAKHSTAN	TRAST	TST
TRAST AERO	KYRGYZSTAN	TRAST AERO	TSJ
TRAVEL EXPRESS AVIATION SERVICES, PT TRAVEL INTERNATIONAL AIR CHARTERS LTD	INDONESIA ZAMBIA	TRAVEL EXPRESS TRAVEL	XAR TIC
TRAVEL SERVICE LTD	HUNGARY	INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL SERVICE	TVL
TRAVEL SERVICE LTD TRAVEL SERVIS	CZECH REPUBLIC	SKYTRAVEL	TVS
TRAVELSERVIS	URUGUAY	PAJAROS	TLV
TRAVELAIR GMBH AND CO. KG	GERMANY	TRAVELAIR	TAX
TRAVELSPAN GT INC.	GUYANA	TRAVELSPAN	GYT
TRENER LTD	HUNGARY	TRAINER	TNX
TRI-M.G. AIRLINES PT	INDONESIA	TRILINES	TMG
TRI-STATE AERO, INC. (EVANSVILLE, IN)	UNITED STATES	TRI-STATE	TSS
TRIANGLE AIRLINE (UGANDA) LTD	UGANDA	TRI AIR	TRU
TRIGANA AIR SERVICE, PT.	INDONESIA	TRIGANA	TGN
TRINITY AIR BAHAMAS	BAHAMAS	+	TBH
TRIPLE ALPHA LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	CAROLUS	CLU
TRIPLE O. AVIATION LTD	NIGERIA	MIGHTY WING	TTP
TRISTAR AIR	EGYPT	TRIPLE STAR	TSY
TRISTAR AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	TRISTAR AIR	TRY
TRITON AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	TRITON AIR	DRC
TROPAIR AIRSERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	TROPICED	TSV
TROPIC AIR LTD TROPIC AIRLINES-AIR MOLOKAI(HONOLULU, HI)	BELIZE	TROPISER	TOS
TROPIC AIRLINES-AIR MOLOKAI(HONOLULU, HI) TROPICAL AIRWAYS D'HAITI	UNITED STATES HAITI	MOLOKAI +	TRO TBG
TROPICAL INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS	SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS	TROPEXPRESS	TKX
TROPICAL INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS  TROPICAN AIR SERVICES	EGYPT	TROPICANA	TCA
TRUMAN AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	TRUMAN	1011
TRYGG-FLYG AB	SWEDEN	TRYGG	TYG
TSSKB-PROGRESS, AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PROGRESS	PSS
TTA -SOCIEDADE DE TRANSPORTE E TRABALHO AEREO, S.A.R.L.	MOZAMBIQUE	KANIMANBO	TTA
TUBELAIR	TUNISIA	TUBELAIR	TBR
TUI AIRLINES NEDERLAND	NETHERLANDS	ARKEFLY	TFL
TUIFLY NORDIC AB	SWEDEN	BLUESCAN	BLX
TULCA (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	TULCA	MNO
TULIP AIR	NETHERLANDS	TULIPAIR	TLP
TULPAR AIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	URSAL	TUL
TULPAR AIR SERVICE	KAZAKHSTAN	TULPA	TUX
TUNA AERO KB	SWEDEN	TUNA	TUZ
	·	<del></del>	

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
TUNINTER	TUNISIA	+	TUI
TUNIS AIR - SOCIETE TUNISIENNE DE L'AIR	TUNISIA	TUNAIR	TAR
TUNISAVIA - SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS, SERVICES ET	TUNISIA	TUNISAVIA	TAJ
TRAVAUX AERIENS			
TUNISIAN AIR FORCE	TUNISIA	TUNISIAN AIRFORCE	
TURAN AIR	AZERBAIJAN	TURAN	URN
TURBINE AIR CARGO UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-	TBC
TURBOT AIR CARGO	SENEGAL	TURBOT	TAC
TURDUS AIRWAYS	NETHERLANDS	HUNTER	TRQ
TURISMO AEREO DE CHILE LTDA.	CHILE	TURICHILE	TUC
TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	CORENDON	CAI
TURK HAVA KURUMU HAVA TAKSI ISLETMESI	TURKEY	HUR KUS	THK
TURK HAVA YOLLARI (TURKISH AIRLINES CO.)	TURKEY	TURKAIR	THY
TURKISH AIR FORCE	TURKEY	TURKISH AIRFORCE	HVK
TURKMENHOVAYOLLARY	TURKMENISTAN	TURKMENISTAN	TUA
TURTLE AIRWAYS LTD.	FIJI	TURTLE	TLT
TUSHETI	GEORGIA	TUSHETI	USB
TWENTE AIRLINES	NETHERLANDS	COLIBRI	TWO
TWIN CITIES AIR SERVICE, INC. (AUBURN, ME)	UNITED STATES	TWIN CITY	TCY
TWIN JET	FRANCE	TWINJET	TJT
TWIN TOWN LEASING COMPANY (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	TWINCAL	TNY
TWINJET AIRCRAFT SALES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-	TWJ
TYROL AIR AMBULANCE	AUSTRIA	TYROL AMBULANCE	TYW
TYROLEAN AIRWAYS	AUSTRIA	TYROLEAN	TYR
TYUMENSPECAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TUMTEL	TUM

U

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
U S ARMY PARACHUTE TEAM	UNITED STATES	GOLDEN KNIGHTS	GKA
U S EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA)	UNITED STATES	AIR EXPRESS	USX
U S JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC)	UNITED STATES	USJET	USJ
U S MARSHALS SERVICE, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	UNITED STATES	MARSHALAIR	MSH
(WASHINGTON, DC)			
U.S. AIR FORCE 100TH AIR REFUELING WING, RAF	UNITED STATES	QUID	QID
MILDENHALL			
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR, OFFICE OF AIRCRAFT	UNITED STATES	INTERIOR	DOI
SERVICES, (BOISE, ID)			
U.S. HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	US-HELI	USH
UAS/AEF BENSON	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAO
UAS/AEF BOSCOMBE DOWN	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAU
UAS/AEF CHURCH FENTON	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAX
UAS/AEF COLERNE	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAD
UAS/AEF COSFORD	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAY
UAS/AEF GLASGOW	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAJ
UAS/AEF LEEMING	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAQ
UAS/AEF LEUCHARS	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAA
UAS/AEF NEWTON	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAH
UAS/AEF ST ATHAN	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAW
UAS/AEF WOODVALE	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAM
UAS/AEF WYTON	UNITED KINGDOM	-	UAV
UES-AVIA AIRCOMPANY LTD	UKRAINE	AVIASYSTEM	UES
UFS, INC. (ST.LOUIS, MO)	UNITED STATES	FEEDER FLIGHT	UFS
UGANDA AIR CARGO	UGANDA	UGANDA CARGO	UCC
UGANDA AIRLINES CORPORATION	UGANDA	UGANDA	UGA
UGANDA ROYAL AIRWAYS	UGANDA	UGANDA ROYAL	RAU
UK HEMS	UNITED KINGDOM	HELIMED	HLE
UK HOME OFFICE	UNITED KINGDOM	POLICE	UKP
UK PIPELINE INSPECTION	UNITED KINGDOM	PIPELINE	
UK POWERLINE INSPECTION	UNITED KINGDOM	POWERLINE	
UK ROYAL POSITIONING FLIGHTS (IN MILITARY AIRCRAFT)	UNITED KINGDOM	KITTY	RRF
UK ROYAL/HRH DUKE OF YORK	UNITED KINGDOM	LEOPARD	LPD
UK ROYAL/VIP FLIGHTS (IN CIVIL CHARTERED AIRCRAFT)	UNITED KINGDOM	SPARROWHAWK	KRH
UK ROYAL/VIP FLIGHTS (IN MILITARY AIRCRAFT)	UNITED KINGDOM	KITTYHAWK	KRF
UK ROYAL/VIP HELICOPTER FLIGHTS	UNITED KINGDOM	RAINBOW	TQF

IKRAINE AIRALLIANCE  UKRAINE	Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
UKRAINE ARALLIANCE  UKRAINE ALLIANCE  UKRAINE ALLIANCE  UKRAINE ALLIANCE  UKRAINE ALLIANCE  UKRAINE ALLIANCE  UKRAINE BERTRATIONAL AIRLINES  UKRAINE UKRAINE  UKRAINE UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE	UKRAINE AIR ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	UKN
UKRAINE CARGO AIRWAYS  UKRAINE UKRAINE UKRAINE AU  UKRAINE UKRAINE UKRAINE AU  UKRAINE UKRAINE UKRAINE AU  UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD  UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD  UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD  UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD  UKRAINE KIROYIRANS TRB  UKRAINAN HELCOPTERS, CIS COMPANY  UKRAINE KIROYIRANS TRB  UKRAINAN HELCOPTERS, CIS COMPANY  UKRAINE KIROYIRANS TRB  UKRAINAN HELCOPTERS, CIS COMPANY  UKRAINE UKRAINE COPTERS  UKRAINAN HELCOPTERS, CIS COMPANY  UKRAINE LURAINE COPTERS  UKRAINE COPTERS  UKRA	UKRAINE AIRALLIANCE	UKRAINE	UKRAINE	UKL
UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES UKRAINE UKRAINE UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LID UKRAINE UKRA	HWD ADDE CARCO ADWAYS	THE A DIE		THE
UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD  UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD  UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN (IL)  UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN (IL)  UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN (IL)  UKRAINE KROVTRANS (TB)  UKRAINENE PILOT SCHOOL (IL)  UKRAINE PILOT SCHOOL (IL)  UKRAINENE PILOT SCHOOL (IL)  UKRAINEN PILOT SCHOOL (IL)  UKRAINEN PILOT SCHOOL (IL)  UKRAINEN PILOT SCHOOL (IL)  UKRAINENE PILOT SCHOOL (IL)  UKRAINEN PILOT SCHOO				
UKRAINE TRANSAVIA  UKRAINIA HELICOPTERS, CIS COMPANY  UKRAINIAN HELICOPTERS, CIS COMPANY, CIS		,	INTERNATIONAL	
UKRAINAM HELICOPTERS, CJS COMPANY  UKRAINAM PILOT SCHOOL  UNITED KINGDOM  SCRABO  """  ULTRAIR, INC. (SMYRAI, TN)  UNITED STATES  ULTRAIR, INC. (BUTTAIR)  ULTAIR, INC. (SMYRAI, TN)  UNITED STATES  ULTRAIR, INC. (DIS ULTRAIR)  UNITED CARREST STATES  UNITED ALL UNITED CONTROL OF THE STATES  UNICOPTER  UNITED ALL UNITED ALL UTAGE  UT	UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD	UKRAINE		UKM
UKRAINE PILOT SCHOOL  USTER ELYING CLUB (1961)  ULTRAIR, INC, (SMYRNA, TN)  UNITED STATES  ULTRAIR  ULTANOWS KHIGHER CYUL AVIATION SCHOOL  ULYANOVS KHIGHER CYUL AVIATION SCHOOL  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  DENMARK  UNICOPTER  UNC  UNIELY A'S  DENMARK  UNICOPTER  UNC  UNIELY A'S  UNIELY UNIELY ON UNIELY  UNION ATRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS  UNION ATRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS  UNION AFRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS  UNION DE TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  (CUTAGE)  UNION DE TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  GUINEA  TRANSPORT  GH  ATRANSPORT  GH  TRANSPORT  GH  TRANSPORT  GH  AFRICAIN  UNITED ATATES  UNITED ATATES  UNITED ARAB CHARTERS  UNITED ARAB CHARTERS  UNITED ARAB MIRATES ARAB CHE  UNITED ARAB MIRATES CHE  UNITED ARAB CHE			- 1	
ULTRAIR, INC. (SMYRNA, TN)  ULTRAIR, INC. (SMYRNA, TN)  UNTED STATES  ULTRAIR, ULT  ULYANOVSK HIGHER CIVIL AVIATION SCHOOL  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  PLOT AIR  UNS UNIFLY SERVIZI AREL SERV.  UNIFLY SERVIZI AREL SERVIZI AREL SERVIZIONE				
ULTRAIR, INC. (SMYRNA. TN) ULTANOVSK HIGHER CIVIL AVIATION SCHOOL  RUSSIAN FEDERATION PLOTA JIR UHS ULTANOVSK HIGHER CIVIL AVIATION SCHOOL  RUSSIAN FEDERATION PLOTA JIR UHS UNI-LY A'S  DEMMARK UNICOPTER UNC UNUL UNIET  FRANCE LEADAIR LEA UNION APRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS COTE D'HOURE UNAIR UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE) UNION PETRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE) UNION DES TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  GUINEA  TRANSPORT GUINEA  TRANSPORT GIH AFRICAIN UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED ARB EMIRATES UNITED AIR CHARTERS  ZIMBABWE UNITED AIR LINES INC. UNITED ARB EMIRATES UNITED ARB EMIRATES UNITED ARB UNITED AUGUSTATES UNITED ARB UNITED AUGUSTATES UNITED ARB UNITED AUGUSTATES UNITED AVIATION UNITED AVIATION KUWAIT UNITED AVIATION SERVICES, S.A. UNITED BISCUIT CO. LTD. UNITED BESCUIT CO. LTD. UNITED BESCUIT CO. LTD. UNITED BESCUIT CO. LTD. UNITED BESTATES UNITED CARRERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH) UNITED STATES UNITED CARRERS SUSDA UNITED BESTATES COAST GUARD AUGUSTALLE, KY) UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUGUSTALLE, KY) UNITED STATES OF THE STATES UNITED CARRERS UNITED STATES UNITED CARRERS UNITED CARRERS UNITED STATES UNITED CARRERS UNITED STATES UNITED CARRERS UNITED TARTES UNITED CARRERS UNITED STATES UNITED CARRERS UNITED STATES UNITED				UPL
UNIFED AYARINS ARRIVES UNIFED ARABIAN ARLINES UNIFED BARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNIFED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (PATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND UNITED STATES UNITED ARABIAN JUSTICE UNITED ARLANINES, INC. (BESTON, M) UNITED STATES UNITED CARRIES SUSTING UNITED ARABIAN ARLINES UNITED BARCE ARLINES UNITED BARCE ARLINES UNITED ARABIAN ARLINES UNITED BARCE ARLINES UNITED BARCE ARLINES UNITED BARCE UN				
INHELY SERVIZI AEREI SRL				
INJET SERVIZI AEREI SRL  UNIUN AFRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS  UNIUNION AFRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS  UNION AFRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  (UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEE  UNION DES TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEE  UNION DES TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  UNION ELIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED STATES  UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED ATRES  UNITED ARBORT AFRICAINS  UNITED ARBORT SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED STATES SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED STATES SATEMATICA SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED STATES SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED STATES SERVICE COMPANY (LOUSVILLE, KY)  UNITED STATES SERVICE COMPANY (LOUSVILLE, KY)  UNITED STATES SERVICE COMPANY (LOUSVILLE, KY)  UNITED STATES SERVICE SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED STATES SERVICE COMPANY (LOUSVILLE, KY)  UNITED STATES SERVICE COMPANY (LOUSVILLE, KY)  UNITED STATES SERVICE SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED STATES SERVICE COMPANY (				
UNION AFRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS  COTE DIVOIRE  UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  (UTAGE)  UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  (UTAGE)  UNION DES TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  GUINEA  TRANSPORT  AFRICAIN  UNION DES TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  GUINEA  TRANSPORT  AFRICAIN  UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED STATES  UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED ATRAS UNION FLIGHTS  UNITED ARIC LIANTERS  UNITED				
UNION AFRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS UNION AFRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL UNION DE TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  UNION DES TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  UNION DES TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED ARGE UNITED UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED ARGE UNITED ARGE UNITED UNITED UNITED UNITED UNITED AUGUSTAIRS UNITED ARGE UNITED ARGE UNITED				
UNION DES TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  UNION DES TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  UNION ELIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED AIR CHARTERS  ZIMBABWE  UNITED VINITAR  UAC  UNITED AIR CHARTERS  ZIMBABWE  UNITED VINITAR  UAC  UNITED AIR LINES INC.  UNITED ARAB EMIRATES AU FORCE  UNITED ARABIAN AURITED AUATION SERVICES, S.A.  UNITED AVAITION SERVICES, S.A.  SPAIN  UNITED BUSCUIT CO. LTD.  UNITED BUSCUIT CO. LTD.  UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES OO., LTD  UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES OO., LTD  UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES OO., LTD  UNITED STATES  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND  ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (PATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND  ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (PATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND  ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (PATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BEL				
UNION DES TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE  GUINEA  AFRICAIN  UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED STATES  UNION FLIGHTS  UNION FLIGHTS  UNITED ARCHARTERS  ZIMBABWE  UNITED ARCHARTERS  UNITED AVIATION  UNITED STATES  UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH)  UNITED STATES  UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD  CHINA  UNITED STATES  UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD  UNITED STATES  UNITED AVIATION  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILLARY (WASHINGTON, DC)  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (PATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (PATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (PATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  PACIFIC NORTHERN  VAN UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL)  UNIVERSAL JET SILD. UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNSAL DEPARTMENT OF TOWARD AVIATION  UNITED STATES  U	UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL			
UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (UNF UNITED STATES) UNION FLIGHTS (UNF UNITED AND		GUINEA	TRANSPORT	GIH
UNITED AIR CHARTERS UNITED AIR LINES INC. UNITED ARAB EMIRATES AIR FORCE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES AIR FORCE UNITED ARAB UNITED ARAB UNIFORCE UNITED ARAB UNIFORCE UNITED ARAB UNIFORCE UNITED ARABIAN UNITED ARABIAN UNITED AVIATION UNITED AVIATION UNITED AVIATION RUWAIT UNITED AVIATION UNITED AVIATION UNITED BISCUIT CO. LTD. UNITED BISCUIT CO. LTD. UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD UNITED FARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED FARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, DC) ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (PATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (PATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BETROIT, MI) UNIVERSAL AVIA UNIVERSAL AVIA UNIVERSAL AVIA UNIVERSAL AVIA UNIVERSAL AVIA UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BECARATON, FL) UNIVERSAL AIRL OPPANY (LOUISVILLE, MI) UNIVERSAL BET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL BET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL BY THE AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL BY THE AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL BY THE AVIATION OF THE AVIATION O				
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES AIR FORCE  UNITED ARAB EMIRATES AIR FORCE  UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  UNITED ARABIAN AIRLINES  UNITED AVIATION  RUWAIT  UNITED AVIATION  UNITED AVIATION  UNITED AVIATION  UNITED AVIATION  UNITED STATES  SPAIN  UNITED FORD  UNITED ARBERS  UNITED CARRIERS  UNITED CARRIERS  UNITED CARRIERS  UNITED CARRIERS  UNITED CARRIERS  UNITED EMIRATES  UNITED EMIRATES  UNITED EMIRATES  UNITED EMIRATES  UNITED EMIRATES  UNITED CARRIERS  UCS  UNITED EMIRATES  UPS  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES				
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES AIR FORCE  UNITED ARABIAN AIRLINES  UNITED AVAITION  KUWAIT  UNITED AVAITION  KUWAIT  UNITED AVAITION  KUWAIT  UNITED AVAITION  UNITED AVAITION  KUWAIT  UNITED AVAITION  UNITED VINITED AVAITION  UNITED SPAIN  UNITED SPAIN  UNITED STATES  UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH)  UNITED EARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH)  UNITED EARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH)  UNITED EARLIENS CO., LTD  CHINA  UNITED EARLIENS UNITED CARRIERS UCS  UNITED EARLIENS CO., LTD  CHINA  UNITED STATES  UNITED CARRIERS UCS  UNITED BARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES COASTGUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, AUXAIR  UNITED STATES OF AUXAIR  UNITED STATES OF AUXAIR  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES OF AUXAIR  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES  UNITED S				
UNITED ARABIAN AIRLINES  UNITED AVIATION  KUWAIT  UNITED AVIATION  KUWAIT  UNITED AVIATION  UNITED BISCUIT CO. LTD.  UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH)  UNITED BISCUIT CO. LTD.  UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH)  UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD  CHINA  UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD  UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES  UPS  UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES  UPS  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES UPS  UPS  UNITED STATES UPS  UPS  UNITED STATES UPS  UPS  UNITED STATES OAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITED STATES BY JUSTICE  UNITED STATES USSIAN FEDERATION  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC.  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  UNITED STATES  AIRGO  WEC  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BETROIT, MI)  UNITED STATES  AIRGO  WEC  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL.)  UNIVERSAL JET RAVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL.)  UNIVERSAL JET RAVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL.)  UNIVERSAL JET RAVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL.)  UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  UNIVERSAL FRENTAL				
UNITED AVIATION UNITED AVIATION SERVICES, S.A. SPAIN UNITED AVIATION SERVICES, S.A. UNITED BISCUIT CO. LTD. UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH) UNITED STATES UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH) UNITED STATES UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA UNITED STATES UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA UNITED STATES UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES, INC. (DIB/A JETCORP (CHESTERFIELD, MO) UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS UNITED STATES UPS UNITED STATES UPS UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILLARY (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BURNAY) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BURNAY) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MICHAINE UNIVERSAL SET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MICHAINE UNIVERSAL SET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL OPEN JOINT-STOCK COMPANY UKRAINE	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES AIR FORCE		UNIFORCE	UAF
UNITED AVIATION SERVICES, S.A.  SPAIN  UNITED BISCUIT CO. LTD.  UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD  UNITED BACEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  UNITED BATES  UPS  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES  UPS  UPS  UNITED STATES  UPS  UPS  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES  UNITE	UNITED ARABIAN AIRLINES	SUDAN	UNITED ARABIAN	UAB
UNITED BISCUIT CO. LTD. UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH) UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH) UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH) UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (DISA) JETCORP (CHESTERFIELD, MO) UNITED EAGLE SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS UPS UNITED STATES UPS UPS UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, DIVITED STATES UPS UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, DIVITED STATES UPS UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALJEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNITEM STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALJEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES PACIFIC NORTHERN PNA UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES PACIFIC NORTHERN PNA UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET UNIVERSAL JET UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET ONORTH DAKOTA (GRAND FORKS, ND) UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET ONORTH DAKOTA (GRAND FORKS, ND) UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UN		KUWAIT	UNITED AVIATION	UVN
UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH) UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO, LTD UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UPS UNITED STATES UPS UNITED STATES UPS UNITED STATES UPS UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, UNITED STATES UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, UNITED STATES UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND AUXIAR UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIENT TON SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES AIRGO UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET SALL UNIVERS				SAU
UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO, LTD UNITED EXECUTIVE JET, INC. D/B/A JETCORP (CHESTERFIELD, MO) UNITED STATES JETCORP UEJ MO) UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS COASTGUARD CGX DC) UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, UNITED STATES COASTGUARD CGX AUXAIR UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. UNITED STATES UNSURERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL STATES UNIVERSAL JET UNIVERSAL JET UNI UNIVERSAL STATES UNIVERSAL STATES UNIVERSAL JET UNI UNIVERSAL STATES UNIVERSAL				
UNITED EXECUTIVE JET, INC. D/B/A JETCORP (CHESTERFIELD, MO)  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  UNITED STATES  UPS  UPS  UPS  UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, UNITED STATES  UPS  UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC.  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC.  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BETROIT, MI)  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BETROIT, MI)  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSAL				
MO) UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (IPATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (IPATS) (EL PASO, TX) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNIVERSAL AVIA UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL JET UJR UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL JET UJR UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL JET UJR UNIVERSAL JET				
UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, DC)  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIENT SEPARTMENT S	MO)			
DC) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL UVA UNIVERSAL AIRWAYS, INC. UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL UVA UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL) UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL OPEN JOINT-STOCK COMPANY UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA (GRAND FORKS, ND) UNIVED STATES UNIVERSITY OF NORLHOMA AVIATION UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC. TURKEY UNSPED URAL AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION URAL URAL URAL AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION URAL URAL URAL URAL AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION URAL URAL URAL AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION URAL URAL URAL AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION URAL URAL AIRLINES USA AIRMAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES US AIR USA US AIRMAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES US AIR USA USA USA JOBO AIRLINES (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA) UNITED STATES JET USA JUS USAFICA AIRWAYS, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES JET USA JUS USAFICA AIRWAYS, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES JET USA JUS USAFICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES US CAPAFLER UCH				
ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX)  UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC.  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  UNITED STATES  PACIFIC NORTHERN PNA  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI)  UNITED STATES  AIRGO  WEC  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI)  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSAL  UN	` '	UNITED STATES		CGX
UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES PACIFIC NORTHERN PNA UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL		UNITED STATES	JUSTICE	DOJ
UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC.  UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES AIRGO UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES AIRGO UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL UNIVERS	UNITEMP-M. LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TOPAZ	UMS
UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES AIRGO WEC UNIVERSAL AIRUNES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES AIRGO WEC UNIVERSAL AIRUNES, INC. (DETROIT, MI) UNITED STATES UNIVERSAL UNIVER				
UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI)  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSAL  UVA  UNIVERSAL AIRWAYS, INC.  UNIVERSAL AVIA  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKHARKIV  UNIVERSAL  UNIVE				
UNIVERSAL AVIA  UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL)  UNITED STATES  UNI-JET  UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  SPAIN  UNIVERSAL-AVIA, OPEN JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  UKRAINE  UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA (GRAND FORKS, ND)  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION  UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION  UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC.  URAL AIRLINES  URAL AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  URAL  URAL AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  URAL  URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL AFB, AL)  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL AFB, AL)  USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  USA INTED STATES  US CHARTES  US CHARTES  JET USA  JUS UNITED STATES  US CHARTER  UCH	UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI)	UNITED STATES	AIRGO	WEC
UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL)  UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  UNIVERSAL JET UNIVERSAL JET SL.  UNIVERSAL JET SL.  UNIVERSAL JET SL.  UNIVERSAL JET SL.  UNIVERSAL-AVIA, OPEN JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA (GRAND FORKS, ND)  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION  UNITED STATES  CRIMSON  OUA  UNSPED  UNS  URAIAVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  URAI  URAI  URAI  URAI  URAI  URAI  URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  SPAIN  URGEMER  UGC  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL  ARMENIA  UNITED STATES  CAP-FLIGHT  CPF  AFB, AL)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  UNITED STATES  US AIR  USA  USA 3000 AIRLINES, (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  UNITED STATES  GETAWAY  GWY  USA JET AIRLINES, (NC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  UNITED STATES  JET USA  JUS  USAFAIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  USF  USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  USF	UNIVERSAL AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	UNIVERSAL	
UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNIVERSAL JET UNJ  UNIVERSAL JET UNJ  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNIVERSAL JET UNJ  UNSPED  UNS  UNSPED  UNS  URAI  URAI  URAI  URAI  URAI  URAI  URAI  URAI  URAI  URGEMER  UGC  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL  AFB, AL)  UNITED STATES  US AIR  US AIR US AIR  US AIR MOBILITY OF DERATIONS CONTROL CENTER  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  US TUSA  US CHARTER  US CHARTER	UNIVERSAL AVIA	UKRAINE		HBU
UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNIVERSAL-AVIA, OPEN JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA (GRAND FORKS, ND)  UNITED STATES  UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION  UNITED STATES  UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC.  URAIAVIA  URAIAURINES  URAIAURINES  URAIAURINES  URARTU-AIR  URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  URAGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL AFB, AL)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  USA 3000 AIRLINES (INEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  USAFICA AIRWAYS, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  US CHARTER  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  US CHARTER  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  US CHARTER  UCH				
UNIVERSAL-AVIA, OPEN JOINT-STOCK COMPANY UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA (GRAND FORKS, ND) UNITED STATES SIOUX NDU UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION UNITED STATES UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC. TURKEY UNSPED UNS URAIAVIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION URAI URAI URARTU-AIR URAGEMER CANARIAS, S.L. SPAIN URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L. SPAIN US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL AFB, AL) US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) US AIRWAYS (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA) USA JOO AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY) UNITED STATES US CHARTER UNITED STATES US CHARTER US CHARTER UNITED STATES US CHARTER US CHARTER US CHARTER UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES US CHARTER USCHARTER				
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA (GRAND FORKS, ND)  UNITED STATES  SIOUX  NDU  UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION  UNITED STATES  CRIMSON  OUA  UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC.  TURKEY  UNSPED  UNS  URAIAVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  URAI  URV  URAL AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  URAI  URARTU-AIR  ARMENIA  H  UTU  URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  SPAIN  URGEMER  UGC  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL  AFB, AL)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  USA 3000 AIRLINES (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  USA 3000 AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  USAFAIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER  UNITED STATES  US AFRICA EXPRESS  USF  US CHARTER  USCHARTER  UNITED STATES  JET USA  UNITED STATES  JET USA  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  JET USA  UNITED STATES  US AFRICA EXPRESS  USF  USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)  UNITED STATES  US CHARTER  UCH				
UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION  UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC.  TURKEY  UNSPED  UNS  URAIAVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  URAI  URV  URAL AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  URAI  URARTU-AIR  URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  SPAIN  URGEMER  UGC  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL  AFB, AL)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  US AJET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  USAFAIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER  USAFICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  JET USA  UNITED STATES  JET USA  US AFRICA EXPRESS  USF  USAIRCHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  US CHARTER  UCH				
UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC.  URAIAVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  URAI  URV  URAL AIRLINES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SVERDLOVSK AIR  SVR  URARTU-AIR  ARMENIA  URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  SPAIN  URGEMER  UGC  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL  AFB, AL)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRUS (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  US AIRUS (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  US AIRUS (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  US AIR USA  USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  UNITED STATES  -  DOD  USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  USF  US CHARTER  UCH	·			
URAIAVIA  URAIAVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SVERDLOVSK AIR  SVR  URARTU-AIR  URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  SPAIN  URGEMER  UGC  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL  AFB, AL)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  US AIRUS STATES  US AIRUS GETAWAY  US AIRUS GETAWAY  US AIRUS GETAWAY  US AIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER  USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  USAIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  US CHARTER  URV  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  USF				
URAL AIRLINES  URARTU-AIR  URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL  AFB, AL)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  USAIRWAYS, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)  UNITED STATES  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  SVERDLOVSK AIR  VUTU  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  US AIR  USA  UNITED STATES  US AFRICA EXPRESS  USF  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  USF				
URARTU-AIR  URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  SPAIN  URGEMER  UGC  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL  AFB, AL)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  UNITED STATES  US AIR  USA  USA  USA 3000 AIRLINES (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  UNITED STATES  GETAWAY  GWY  USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  USAF AIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER  USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  USF  USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)  UNITED STATES  US CHARTER  UCH				
URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.  US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL  UNITED STATES  CAP-FLIGHT  CPF  AFB, AL)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  US AIRWAYS (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)  UNITED STATES  US AIR  USA  USA  USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  UNITED STATES  JET USA  JUS  USAFAIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER  UNITED STATES  - DOD  USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  UNITED STATES  USF  USA AFRICA EXPRESS  USF				
US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL AFB, AL)  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES US AIR USA USA 3000 AIRLINES (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA) UNITED STATES USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES USA JUS USAFAIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER UNITED STATES UNITED STATES JET USA JUS USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES USAFRICA EXPRESS USF USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY) UNITED STATES US CAP-FLIGHT CPF  USA USA USA USA AFRICA EXPRESS USF USA UNITED STATES US CHARTER UCH				
US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES US AIR USA USA 3000 AIRLINES (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA) UNITED STATES GETAWAY GWY USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES JET USA JUS USAF AIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER UNITED STATES - DOD USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES AFRICA EXPRESS USF USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY) UNITED STATES US CHARTER UCH	US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL			
USA 3000 AIRLINES (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA) UNITED STATES GETAWAY USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI) UNITED STATES JET USA JUS USAF AIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER UNITED STATES - DOD USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES AFRICA EXPRESS USF USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY) UNITED STATES US CHARTER UCH		LINITED STATES	II S AID	TICA
USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)  UNITED STATES  JET USA  JUS  USAF AIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER  UNITED STATES  - DOD  USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  UNITED STATES  AFRICA EXPRESS  USF  USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)  UNITED STATES  US CHARTER  UCH				
USAF AIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER UNITED STATES - DOD USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES AFRICA EXPRESS USF USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY) UNITED STATES US CHARTER UCH				
USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES AFRICA EXPRESS USF USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY) UNITED STATES US CHARTER UCH				
USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY) UNITED STATES US CHARTER UCH				
		RUSSIAN FEDERATION	UTAIR	UTA

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
	SOUTH AFRICA	AIRUT	UTR
UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD			
UZBEKISTAN HAVO JULLARY - UZBEKISTAN AIRWAYS	UZBEKISTAN	UZBEK	UZB

V

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
V BIRD AIRLINES NETHERLANDS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	VEEBEE	VBA
V-AVIA AIRLINE LTD	UKRAINE	VEE-AVIA	WIW
V-BERD-AVIA	ARMENIA	VEEBERD-AVIA	VBD
V. GRIZODUBOVA AIR COMPANY LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GRIZODUBOVA AIR	GZD
V21 LTD T/A HELICOPTER SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	TOPCAT	
VACATIONAIR INC.	CANADA	VACATIONAIR	VAC
VALAIR AG (HELICOPTERE)	SWITZERLAND	ROADWATCH	RDW
VALAN INTERNATIONAL CARGO CHARTER SA PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NALAU	VLA
VALAN LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	VALAN	VLN
VALFELL-VERKFLUG EHF	ICELAND	ROTOR	EHR
VALLEY AIR SERVICES, INC. D/B/A HERITAGE FLIGHT, LLC (S.	UNITED STATES	SNOWSHOE	SSH
BURLINGTON, VT)			
VALLEY FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	ANGLESEY	VYT
VALLEY NATIONAL CORP. D/B/A BANCSTAR (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	BANCSTAR	BNS
VALLEY SAR TRAINING UNIT	UNITED KINGDOM	+	VLL
VALUAIR LIMITED	SINGAPORE	VALUAIR	VLU
VANGUARD AIRLINES, INC. (KANSAS CITY, MO)	UNITED STATES	VANGUARD AIR	VGD
VANGUARDIA EN AVIACION EN COLIMA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VANGUARDIA	VGC
VARIO I OCIOTICA O A	DD 4 ZII	COLIMA	1/10
VARIG LOGISTICA S.A.	BRAZIL	VELOG	VLO
VASCO	VIET NAM	VASCO AIR	VFC
VEGA	KAZAKHSTAN	SEGA	VAG
VEGA AIR COMPANY LTD	UKRAINE	WEGA FRANKO	WGA
VEGA AIRLINES	BULGARIA	VEGA AIRLINES	VEA
VEGA AVIATION & ENG. SYSTEMS CO. LTD	SUDAN	VEGA AVIATION	VIG
VELES, UKRAINIAN AVIATION COMPANY LLC	UKRAINE	VELES	WEL
VENSECAR INTERNACIONAL C.A.	VENEZUELA	VECAR	VEC
VERATAXIS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VERATAXIS	VTX
VERITAIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	VERITAIR	VRA
VERNICOS AVIATION S.A.	GREECE	NIGHT RIDER	GRV
VERO MONMOUTH AIRLINES (VERO BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	VERO MONMOUTH	VMA VLT
VERTICAL-T, AIR COMPANY VETERAN AIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UKRAINE	VERTICAL VETERAN	VPB
VETERANS AIRLIFT COMMAND	UNITED STATES	HERO-FLIGHT	HRF
VH-AIR INDUSTRIE			VHA
VH-AIR INDUSTRIE  VHM SCHUL- UND CHARTERFLUG GMBH, MUHLHEIM/RUHR	ANGOLA GERMANY	AIR V-H EARLY BIRD	VHA
VIACAO AEREA RIO-GRANDENSE S.A. (VARIG)	BRAZIL	VARIG	VRG
VIACAO AEREA RIO-GRANDENSE S.A. (VARIO)  VIACAO AEREA SAO PAULO S.A. (VASP)	BRAZIL	VANO	VSP
VIACAO AEREA SAO I AULO S.A. (VASI )  VIAGGIO AIR	BULGARIA	VIAGGIO	VOA
VIAGGIO AIR  VIAJES EJECUTIVOS MEXICANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIAGGIO VIAJES MEXICANOS	VJM
VIBROAIR FLUGSERVICE GMBH, MONCHENGLADBACH	GERMANY	VITUS	VIB
VICA - VIACAO CHARTER AEREA LTDA.	BRAZIL	VICA	VCA
VICHI	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	VICHI	VIH
VICKERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	VICKERS	VSB
VICTOR ECHO, S.A.	SPAIN	VICTOR ECHO	VEE
VICTOR TAGLE LARRAIN LTDA.	CHILE	VITALA	VTL
VICTORIA AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	ENDEAVOUR	ENV
VIEQUES AIR LINK, INC. (VIEQUES, PR)	UNITED STATES	VIEQUES	VES
VIE LUFTFAHRT GMBH	AUSTRIA	VIENNA FLIGHT	VIF
VIKING AIRLINES AB	SWEDEN	SWEDJET	VIK
VIKING EXPRESS, INC. (WEST CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	TITAN AIR	WCY
VILLAGE AVIATION, INC. D/B/A CAMAI-AIR (BETHEL, AK)	UNITED STATES	AIR CAMAI	CAM
VIM AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MOV AIR	MOV
VIM-AVIASERVICE LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	MVY
VINAIR - HELICOPTEROS, LIMITADA	PORTUGAL	VINAIR	VIN
VINTAGE PROPS AND JETS, INC	UNITED STATES	VINTAGE	VPP
VIP AIR CHARTER, INC. (ALCOA, TN)	UNITED STATES	FOX FLIGHT	FXF
VIP AIR, S.R.O.	SLOVAKIA	VIP TAXI	VPA

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
VIP AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	NICOL	PAV
VIP AVIA	LATVIA	PAREX	PRX
VIP EMPRESARIAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIP EMPRESARIAL	VIE
VIP SERVICIOS AEREOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIP-EJECUTIVO	VIC
VIP-AVIA	GEORGIA	VIP AVIA	VPV
VIPPORT, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	VNK
VIRGIN AMERICA, INC	UNITED STATES	REDWOOD	VRD
VIRGIN ATLANTIC	UNITED KINGDOM	VIRGIN	VIR
VIRGIN BALLOON FLIGHT LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	BALLOON VIRGIN	
VIRGIN BLUE	AUSTRALIA	-	VOZ
VIRGIN EXPRESS	BELGIUM	VIRGIN EXPRESS	VEX
VIRGIN EXPRESS IRELAND	IRELAND	GREEN ISLE	VEI
VIRGIN ISLANDS SEAPLANE SHUTTLE, INC.(ST.CROIX,VI)	UNITED STATES	WATERBIRD	VSS
VIRGIN NIGERIA	NIGERIA	VIRGIN NIGERIA	VGN
VIRTRANS LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-	VAB
VISCOUNT AIR SERVICE, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	VISCOUNT AIR	VCT
VISIG OPERACIONES AEREAS S.A.	SPAIN	VISIG	VSG
VISION AIRLINES, INC	UNITED STATES	RUBY	RBY
VISION AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	SUPER JET	SSI
VISION AIRWAYS CORPORATION	CANADA	VISION	VSN
VISIONAIR	IRELAND	VISIONAIR	VAT
VISTAJET INC.	CANADA	VISTA	VJT
VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V.	BELGIUM	RUBENS	VLM
VLADIVOSTOK AIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VLADAIR	VLK
VOAR LDA.	ANGOLA	VOAR LINHAS	VRL
VOINTEH LTD	BULGARIA	VOINTEH	VTV
VOLARE AIR CHARTER COMPANY (EL PASO, TX)	UNITED STATES	CARMEN	VCM
VOLARE SPA	ITALY	VOLA	VLE
VOLARE, AVIATON ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE	UKRAINE VOLARE	VRE
VOLGA AVIAEXPRESS COMPANY LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GOUMRAK	WLG
VOLGA-DNEPR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VOLGA-DNEPR	VDA
VOLOGDA STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VOLOGDA AIR	VGV
VORONEZH AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING SOCIETY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VASO	VSO
VOSTOK AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VOSTOK	VTK
VOYAGER AIRLINES LTD	BANGLADESH	VOYAGER AIR	VOG
VOYAGEUR AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	VOYAGEUR	VAL
VOZDUSHNAYA ACADEMY LLP	KAZAKHSTAN	VOZAIR	KWA
VUELA BUS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VUELA BUS	VUS
VUELING AIRLINES	SPAIN	VUELING	VLG
VUELOS INTERNOS PRIVADOS (V.I.P.)	ECUADOR	VIPEC	VUR
VUELOS CORPORATIVOS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VUELOS TEHUACAN	VTH
VUELOS ESPECIALIZADOS TOLLOCAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VUELOS	VTC
THE THE PARTY OF T	DAYGGALLY FEDERAL STORY	TOLLOCAN	
VZLYET	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VZLYET	VZL

 $\mathbf{W}$ 

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
W A A C (NIGERIA) LTD NIGERIA AIRWAYS	NIGERIA	NIGERIA	NGA
WACHOVIA FLIGHT OPERATIONS D/B/A HAWKAIRE	UNITED STATES	HAWKEYE	HKI
(CHARLOTTE, NC)			
WADDINGTON FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	VULCAN	WAD
WALMART AVIATION (ROGERS, AR)	UNITED STATES	CHARGE	CGG
WALSTEN AIR SERVICES	CANADA	WALSTEN	WAS
WALTAIR I LINKOPING AB	SWEDEN	GOTHIC	GOT
WAPITI AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	WAPITI	WPT
WARBELOWS AIR VENTURES (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	WARBELOW	WAV
WARTON MILITARY FLIGHT OPS	UNITED KINGDOM	TARNISH	WTN
WASAYA AIRWAYS LTD	CANADA	WASAYA	WSG
WDL AVIATION (KOLN)	GERMANY	WDL	WDL
WEASUA AIR TRANSPORT COMPANY LIMITED (WATCO)	LIBERIA	WATCO	WTC
WEBJET LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	WEB-BRASIL	WEB
WELCH AVIATION, INC. (ALPENA, MI)	UNITED STATES	THUNDER BAY	TDB
WELCOME AIR LUFTFAHRT- GMBH & CO KG	AUSTRIA	WELCOMEAIR	WLC

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
WERMLANDSFLYG AB	SWEDEN	BLUESTAR	BLW
WEST AFRICA AIRLINES LTD.	GHANA	KILO YANKEE	WCB
WEST AFRICAN AIR TRANSPORT	SENEGAL	WESTAF AIRTRANS	WTF
WEST AFRICAN AIRWAYS	BENIN	-	WSF
WEST AFRICAN CARGO AIRLINES SARL	MAURITANIA	WESTAF CARGO	WAC
WEST AIR LUXEMBOURG S.A. WEST AIR SWEDEN AB	LUXEMBOURG SWEDEN	WEST LUX AIR SWEDEN	WLX SWN
WEST CARIBBEAN AIRWAYS S.A.	COLOMBIA	+	WCW
WEST CARIBBEAN COSTA RICA S.A.	COSTA RICA	WEST CARIBBEAN	WCR
WEST COAST AIRLINES LIMITED	GHANA	WHISKEY INDIA	WCG
WEST COAST AIRWAYS LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	WEST-LEONE	WCA
WEST FREUGH DTEO	UNITED KINGDOM	TEEBIRD	TEE
WEST ISLE AIR, INC. (ANACORTES, WA), D/B/A SAN JUAN AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	MARINER	MRR
WEST WIND AVIATION INC.	CANADA	WESTWIND	WEW
WESTAIR AVIATION (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA	WESTAIR WINGS	WAA
WESTAIR AVIATION (PTY) LTD WINDHOEK	NAMIBIA	E-MED	NMR
WESTAIR AVIATION INC.	CANADA	NORTHERN LIFE	NLF
WESTAIR AVIATION LIMITED	IRELAND	EMERALD	EFF
WESTAIR CARGO AIRLINES	COTE D'IVOIRE	WESTCAR	WSC
WESTAIR INDUSTRIES, INC. (CHICO, CA) WESTATES AIRLINES (BURLINGAME, CA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	PAC VALLEY WESTATES	PCM WSA
WESTATES AIRLINES (BURLINGAME, CA) WESTCOAST ENERGY	CANADA	BLUE FLAME	BLK
WESTERN AIR	BAHAMAS	WESTERN	WST
WESTERNAM	Britin ivirio	BAHAMAS	W 51
WESTERN AIR COURIERS, INC. (PORT ORCHARD, WA)	UNITED STATES	NORPAC	NPC
WESTERN AIR EXPRESS (BOISE, ID)	UNITED STATES	WESTERN EXPRESS	WAE
WESTERN ARCTIC AIR LTD.	CANADA	WESTERN ARCTIC	WAL
WESTERN AVIATORS (GRAND JUNCTION, CO)	UNITED STATES	WESTAVIA	WTV
WESTERN EXPRESS AIR LINES INC.	CANADA	WEST EX	WES
WESTERN PACIFIC AIRLINES, INC. (COLORADO SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	KOMSTAR	KMR
WESTERN PACIFIC AIRSERVICE WESTFLIGHT AVIATION LTD	SOLOMON ISLANDS UNITED KINGDOM	WESTPAC WEST LINE	WPA WSL
WESTFLIGHT AVIATION LTD WESTJET AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	WESTJET	WJA
WESTLAND HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	WESTLAND	WHE
WESTPOINT AIR	CANADA	WESTPOINT	WTP
WESTWARD AIRWAYS, INC. (SCOTTSBLUFF, NE)	UNITED STATES	WESTWARD	WWD
WHITE	PORTUGAL	YOUNG SKY	WHT
WHITE EAGLE AVIATION LTD	POLAND	WHITE EAGLE	WEA
WHITE RIVER AIR SERVICES LTD. WHITE WALTHAM AIRFIELD LTD	CANADA UNITED KINGDOM	- WALTHAM	WRA
WHYALLA AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	WALITAM -	WWL
WIDEROE'S FLYVESELSKAP A/S	NORWAY	WIDEROE	WIF
WIGGINS AIRWAYS (NORWOOD, MA)	UNITED STATES	WIGGINS AIRWAYS	WIG
WIKING HELIKOPTER SERVICE, GMBH, SANDE	GERMANY	WEEKING	WHS
WILBUR'S FLIGHT OPERATIONS (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	WILBURS	WFO
WILLIAMS AIR, INC. (MEDFORD LAKES,NJ)	UNITED STATES	WILLIAMS AIR	WLS
WILLIAMS GRAND PRIX ENGINEERING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GRAND PRIX	WGP
WIMBI DIRA AIRWAYS (WDA)	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	WIMBI DIRA	WDA
WINAIR, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	WINAIR	WNA
WIND JET S.P.A.	ITALY	GHIBLI	JET
WIND SPIRIT AIR, INC. (DETROIT, MI)	UNITED STATES	WIND SPIRIT	WSI
WINDROSE AIR, BERLIN	GERMANY	QUADRIGA	QGA
WINDWARD ISLANDS AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL N.V.	NETHERLANDS	WINDWARD	WIA
WINGS ABADI AIRLINES, PT WINGS AIR	INDONESIA LINUTED STATES	WINGS ABADI BUSHWOOD	WON WAI
WINGS AIR WINGS AIR TRANSPORT CO.	UNITED STATES SUDAN	+	WAT
WINGS AIR TRANSPORT CO. WINGS AIRWAYS (BLUE BELL, PA)	UNITED STATES	WING SHUTTLE	WAW
WINGS AVIATION LIMITED	GUYANA	WINGJET	WOL
WINGS AVIATION LTD	NIGERIA	TRADEWINGS	TWD
WINGS EXPRESS, INC. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	WINGS EXPRESS	WEX
WINLINK (ST. LUCIA) LIMITED	SAINT LUCIA	WINLINK	WIN
WISCONSIN AIR NATIONAL GUARD	UNITED STATES	-	WAG
WISMAN AVIATION (FT. WAYNE, IN)	UNITED STATES	WISMAN	WSM
WITTERING FTU WIZZ AID DULCADIA AIDI DIES FAD	UNITED KINGDOM	STRIKER	WIT
WIZZ AIR BULGARIA AIRLINES EAD WIZZ AIR HUNGARY LTD	BULGARIA	WIZZBUL	WVL WZZ
WILL AIK HUNGAKY LID	HUNGARY	WIZZAIR	WZZ

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
WONDAIR ON DEMAND AVIATION S.L.	SPAIN	WONDAIR	WNR
WOODFORD FLIGHT TEST	UNITED KINGDOM	AVRO	WFD
WOODGATE EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CAUSEWAY	CWY
WORLD AIRWAYS INC.	UNITED STATES	WORLD	WOA
WORLD CLASS AVIATION	UNITED STATES	STARBASE	SBE
WORLD GAS CORPORATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WORLD GAS	
WORLD WEATHERWATCH	CANADA	-	XWW
WORLD WING AVIATION	KYRGYZSTAN	MANAS WING	WWM
WORLDWIDE AIR CHARTER SYSTEMS	CANADA	CHARTER SYSTEMS	CSW
WORLDWIDE AVIATION SERVICES	PAKISTAN	-	WWS
WORLDWIDE JET CHARTER (SCOTTSDALE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	WORLDWIDE	WWI
WRA, INC. (MORRISVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	WRAP AIR	WRR
WRANGLER AVIATION, INC. D/B/A TRADEWINDS	UNITED STATES	TRADEWINDS	TDX
INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (GREENSBORO, NC)		EXPRESS	
WRIGHT AIR LINES, INC. (CLEVELAND, OH)	UNITED STATES	WRIGHT-AIR	WRT
WRIGHT AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	WRIGHT FLYER	WRF
WSI CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	-	XWS
WUHAN AIRLINES	CHINA	WUHAN AIR	CWU
WYOMING AIRLINES LTD. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	WYOMING	WYG

 $\mathbf{X}$ 

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
XABRE AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO XABRE	XAB
XCLUSIVE JET CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	EXCLUSIVE JET	XJC
XEROX CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	XEROX	XER
XIAMEN AIRLINES	CHINA	XIAMEN AIR	CXA
XINJIANG AIRLINES	CHINA	XINJIANG	CXJ
XJET LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	XRAY	XJT
XL AIRWAYS FRANCE	FRANCE	STARWAY	XLF
XOJET, INC	UNITED STATES	XOJET	XOJ
XPEDITE (UK) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BIGSPLASH	

Y

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
YAK DESIGN BUREAU	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	YAK AVIA	YAK
YAK-SERVICE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	YAK-SERVICE	AKY
YAMAL AIRLINES, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	YAMAL	LLM
YANA AIRLINES CO. LTD	CAMBODIA	VICAIR	CYG
YANGTZE RIVER EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	YANGTZE RIVER	YZR
YELLOW WINGS AIR SERVICES LTD	KENYA	YELLOW WINGS	ELW
YEMENIA, YEMEN AIRWAYS	YEMEN	YEMENI	IYE
YEREVAN-AVIA	ARMENIA	YEREVAN-AVIA	ERV
YORKAIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	YORVIC	
YOUNG FLYING SERVICE (HARLINGEN, TX)	UNITED STATES	YOUNG AIR	YFS
YUHI AIR LINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	-	AYU
YUNNAN AIRLINES	CHINA	YUNNAN	CYH
YUZMASHAVIA	UKRAINE	YUZMASH	UMK

 $\mathbf{Z}$ 

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
Z-AVIA	ARMENIA	ZEDAVIA	RZV
ZAGROS AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	ZAGROS	IZG
	REPUBLIC OF)		
ZAIRE AERO SERVICE (ZAS)	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	ZASAIR	ZAI
	OF THE CONGO		

Company	Country	Telephony	3-Ltr
ZAIREAN AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	ZAIREAN	ZAR
	OF THE CONGO		
ZAMBEZI AIRLINES	ZAMBIA	ZAMBEZI WINGS	ZMA
ZAMBIA SKYWAYS LIMITED	ZAMBIA	ZAMBIA SKIES	ZAK
ZAMBIAN AIRWAYS LIMITED	ZAMBIA	ZAMBIANA	MBN
ZANAIR LIMITED	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	ZANAIR	TAN
	TANZANIA		
ZANTOP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	ZANTOP	ZAN
ZAS AIRLINES OF EGYPT	EGYPT	ZAS AIRLINES	ZAS
ZEMMOUR AIRLINES	MAURITANIA	ZEMMOUR	EMR
ZENITH AIR CC	SOUTH AFRICA	ZENAIR	AZR
ZEPHYR EXPRESS (BURBANK, CA)	UNITED STATES	RECOVERY	RZR
ZHEJIANG AIRLINES	CHINA	ZHEJIANG	CJG
ZHETYSU	KAZAKHSTAN	ZHETYSU	JTU
ZHEZKAZGAN-AIR (ZHEZ AIR)	KAZAKHSTAN	ULUTAU	KZH
ZHONGFEI GENERAL AVIATION CO.	CHINA	ZHONGFEI	CFZ
ZHONGYUAN AVIATION CO.	CHINA	ZHONGYUAN	CYN
ZIMEX AVIATION LTD	SWITZERLAND	ZIMEX	IMX
ZIP AIR INC.	CANADA	ZIPPER	WZP
ZOOM AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	ZOOM	OOM
ZOOM AIRWAYS LIMITED	BANGLADESH	ZED AIR	ZAW
ZRACNO PRISTANISTE MALI LOSINJ D.O.O.	CROATIA	MALI LOSINJ	MLU

## Section 2. Telephony/Aircraft Company/Three-Letter Designator Decode

## A

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AASCO	ASIA AERO SURVEY AND CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	KAA
ABAIR	ABOITIZ AIR TRANSPORT CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	BOI
ABAKAN-AVIA	ABAKAN-AVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ABG
ABAN	ABAN AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	ABE
		REPUBLIC OF)	
ABAS	ABAS	CZECH REPUBLIC	MRP
ABC AEROLINEAS	ABC AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AIJ
ABC HUNGARY	ABC AIR HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	AHU
ABEX	AIRBORNE EXPRESS, INC. (WILMINGTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	ABX
ABG	ABELAG AVIATION	BELGIUM	AAB
ABICAR	ABIDJAN AIR CARGO	COTE D'IVOIRE	ADJ
ABSOLUTE	AK NAVIGATOR LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	AKZ
ACADEMY	ACADEMY AIRLINES (GRIFFIN, GA)	UNITED STATES	ACD
ACADEMY AIR	FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION (FAA) ACADEMY	UNITED STATES	AYA
	(OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)		
ACCESS	COMMERCIAL AVIATION	CANADA	CMS
ACE AIR	ALASKA CENTRAL EXPRESS, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	AER
ACEF	ACEF - TRANSPORTES AEREOS E CARGAS, LDA.	PORTUGAL	CFM
ACEFORCE	ALLIED COMMAND EUROPE (MOBILE FORCE)	BELGIUM	ALF
ACEY	ATLANTIC SOUTHEAST AIRLINES (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	ASQ
ACID	ASIA CONTINENTAL AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	CID
ACK AIR	NANTUCKET AIRLINES (NANTUCKET, MA)	UNITED STATES	ACK
ACLA	AEROVIP S.A. (AIR CLASS)	URUGUAY	QCL
ACOM	SOUTHERN JERSEY AIRWAYS, INC. (ATLANTIC CITY, NJ)	UNITED STATES	ALC
ACTAIR	AIR CHARTER AND TRAVEL LTD	UNITED STATES  UNITED KINGDOM	
			 A V O
ACTIVE AFRO	ACTION AIRLINES (ACTION AIR CHARTER) ACTIVE AERO CHARTER, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)	UNITED STATES	AXQ
ACTIVE AERO		UNITED STATES	AVR
ADA AIR	ADA AIR	ALBANIA	ADE
ADAM SKY	ADAM SKY CONNECTION AIRLINES, PT	INDONESIA	DHI
ADCO	AVIATION DEVELOPMENT COMPANY NIGERIA LIMITED	NIGERIA	ADK
ADDIS CARGO	ADDIS AIR CARGO SERVICES P.L.C.	ETHIOPIA	DSC
ADEBAR	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL BRANDENBURG, DIEPENSEE	GERMANY	PBB
ADIK	ATMA	KAZAKHSTAN	AMA
ADLINES	ADYGEYA AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RDD
ADRIA	ADRIA AIRWAYS	SLOVENIA	ADR
ADRIATIC	AIR ADRIATIC	CROATIA	AHR
ADUR	PREMIAIR FLYING CLUB LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PME
ADVANCE	ADVANCE AIR CHARTERS	CANADA	ADV
ADVANTAGE	AIRSPEED AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	PJJ
AECA	AEROSERVICIOS ECUATORIANOS C.A.	ECUADOR	EAE
AEGEAN	AEGEAN AIRLINES	GREECE	AEE
AER ARANN	AER ARANN TEORANTA	IRELAND	REA
AERAFKAM	AERO-KAMOV, AFFILIATED COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MSV
AEREA DELNORTE	TRANSPORTACION AEREA DEL NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TPN
AEREA TRAINING	AEREA FLYING TRAINING ORGANIZATION, S.A.	SPAIN	ADG
AEREM	AERIANTUR-M	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MBV
AEREO AUTLAN	AEREO TAXI AUTLAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TLD
AEREO FUTURO	AEREO FUTURO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	FUT
AEREO PARAZA	AEREO TAXI PARAZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PZA
	/		
AEREOS SA A R	SERVICIOS AEREOS NACIONALES (SAN) SERVICIOS AEREOS SAAR, S.A. DE C.V.	ECUADOR MEXICO	SAN
AEREOS SAAR	/		SVS
AEREOS SELVA	"TRANSPORTES AEREOS NACIONALES DE SELVA" "TANS"	PERU	ELV
AEREOSABA	AEREOSABA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ESB
AEREOTAXIS	AEREOTAXIS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TXI
AEREOTUY	LINEA TURISTICA AEREOTUY LTA, C.A.	VENEZUELA	TUY
AERIAL TRANZ	AERIAL TRANSIT COMPANY (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	AEZ

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AERIS	AERIS GESTION S.L.	SPAIN	RIS
AERMARCHE	AERMARCHE	ITALY	MMC
AERO AFRICA	AERO AFRICA (PTY) LTD	SWAZILAND	RFC
AERO	SERVICIOS DE AEROTRANSPORTACION DE	MEXICO	STD
AGUASCALIENTES	AGUASCALIENTES, S.A. DE C.V.		
AERO ALFE	AERO TAXIS Y SERVICIOS ALFE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	FES
AERO ASIA	AERO ASIA	PAKISTAN	RSO
AERO AVCOM	JV AVCOM	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AOC
AERO BG AERO BONANZA	AERO BG, S.A. DE C.V. AEROLINEAS BONANZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	BGG BNZ
AERO CABOS		MEXICO	TBO
AERO CASTELLANA	AERO TAXI DE LOS CABOS, S.A. DE C.V. AERONAUTICA CASTELLANA, S.L.	SPAIN	ECL
AERO CASTELLANA AERO CITRO	AERO CITRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ITO
AERO COACH	AERO COACH AVIATION INTERNATIONAL, INC.	UNITED STATES	DFA
ALKO COACII	(FT.LAUDERDALE, FL)	CMILD STATES	DIA
AERO COMERCIALES	AEROLINEAS COMERCIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ECM
AERO COMONDU	AERO COMONDU, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ACO
AERO CONTINENTE	NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.	PERU	ACQ
AERO COSTA	AEROSERVICIOS DE LA COSTA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAA
AERO CZECH	AERO VODOCHODY	CZECH REPUBLIC	AOD
AERO DAVINCI	AERO DAVINCI INTERNATIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DVI
AERO DENIM	SERVICIOS AEREOS DENIM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DNI
AERO DINAR	DINAR, S.A.	ARGENTINA	RDN
AERO DOMINGO	AEROLINEAS SANTO DOMINGO, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	SDO
AERO DYNAMIC	AERO DYNAMICS, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	DYN
AERO	TRANSPORTE AERO MGM, S.A DE C.V.	MEXICO	MGM
EMM-GEE-EMM			
AERO EMPRESA	AERO EMPRESA MEXICANA, S.A.	MEXICO	AFO
AERO ENTREPRISE	AERO ENTREPRISE	FRANCE	AON
AERO ERMES	AERO ERMES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EOM
AERO FENIX	AERO FENIX	PORTUGAL	FNX
AERO GUERRERO	AERO SERVICIO GUERRERO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	
AERO HOMEX AERO HUMAYA	AERO HOMEX, S.A. DE C.V. AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	HOM HUY
AERO JBR	AERO JBR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AJB
AERO JOMACHA	AERO JOMACHA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MHC
AERO LANKA	AERO LANKA (PVT) LIMITED	SRI LANKA	RLN
AERO MONGOLIA	AERO MONGOLIA	MONGOLIA	MNG
AERO NITRA	AERO SLOVAKIA	SLOVAKIA	ASO
AERO OCCIDENTE	AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS DEL OCCIDENTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEO
AERO PLATINUM	AERO SERVICIOS PLATINUM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PNU
AERO SERVICIOS	AERO SERVICIOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RVI
AERO TOMZA	AERO TOMZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TZA
AERO TORREON	AEROTRANSPORTES INTERNACIONALES DE TORREON, S.A.	MEXICO	RRE
	DE C.V.		
AERO TRADES	AERO TRADES (WESTERN) LTD.	CANADA	ATW
AERO TRANSAM	TRANS AM COMPANIA LTDA.	ECUADOR	RTM
AERO TROPICAL	AERO TROPICAL, LDA	ANGOLA	TPB
AERO TURISTICAS	AEROLINEAS TURISTICAS DEL CARIBE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TTB
AERO VILAMOURA	AERO VILAMOURA	PORTUGAL	VMR
AERO XABRE	XABRE AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	XAB
AERO YAQUI	AERO YAQUI MAYO, S. A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MYS
AERO ZAMBIA	AERO ZAMBIA LIMITED	ZAMBIA	RZL
AERO ZEE	SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS Z, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SZT
AERO-ESCOLA	EAA - ESCOLA DE AVIACAO AEROCONDOR, SA	PORTUGAL	EAD
AERO-EXTRA	AEROXTRA, S.A. DE C.V. AERO INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	RXT INA
AERO-NACIONAL AERO-PYRENEES	AERO-PYRENEES	FRANCE	EAP
AEROALAIRE	LINEAS AEREAS ALAIRE, S.L.	SPAIN	ALR
AEROAMANECER	AEROLINEAS AMANECER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MNE
A LEICOT HATT HALCEIC		ARGENTINA	ANS
AEROANDES	L ANDES LINEAS AEREAS S A		11110
AEROANDES AEROANGEL	ANDES LINEAS AEREAS, S.A.  SERVICIOS AEREOS DE LOS ANGELES, S.A. DE C.V.		AGE
AEROANGEL	SERVICIOS AEREOS DE LOS ANGELES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AGE TED
AEROANGEL AEROAZTECA	SERVICIOS AEREOS DE LOS ANGELES, S.A. DE C.V. AERO SERVICIOS AZTECA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	TED
AEROANGEL	SERVICIOS AEREOS DE LOS ANGELES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	
AEROANGEL AEROAZTECA AEROBAJIO	SERVICIOS AEREOS DE LOS ANGELES, S.A. DE C.V. AERO SERVICIOS AZTECA, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS DEL BAJIO, S.A. DE C.V. AEROBANANA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO	TED RBJ
AEROANGEL AEROAZTECA AEROBAJIO AEROBANANA	SERVICIOS AEREOS DE LOS ANGELES, S.A. DE C.V. AERO SERVICIOS AZTECA, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS DEL BAJIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO	TED RBJ OBA

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AEROBRA	AIRPORT BRATSK, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BRP
AEROCAB	J AND A PROPERTIES D/B/A SATSAIR, INC. (GREENVILLE, SC)	UNITED STATES	SYK
AEROCALIFORNIA	AEROCALIFORNIA, S.A.	MEXICO	SER
AEROCALPA	AEROSERVICIOS CALIFORNIA PACIFICO, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PIF
AEROCARIBBEAN	EMPRESA AEROCARIBBEAN S.A.	CUBA	CRN
AEROCARIBE	AEROVIAS CARIBE, S.A.	MEXICO	CBE
AEROCASTILLO	AERONOR AERONIAS CASTILLO S A	SPAIN	GCF
AEROCASTILLO AEROCENTER	AEROVIAS CASTILLO, S.A. AEROCENTER, ESCUELA DE FORMACION DE PILOTOS	MEXICO SPAIN	CLL ACR
AEROCENTRO	PRIVADOS DE AVION  AEROLINEAS CENTROAMERICANAS, S.A. (CENTRAL AMERICAN AIRLINES)	NICARAGUA	ACN
AEROCER	AEROCER, S.A.	MEXICO	RCE
AEROCESAR	AEROCESAR, AEROVIAS DEL CESAR	COLOMBIA	AEC
AEROCHAGO	AEROCHAGO	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AHG
AEROCHEYENNE	AEROCHEYENNE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CYE
AEROCHIAPAS	AEROCHIAPAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AHP
AEROCHISA	SERVICIOS AEREOS DE CHIHUAHUA AEROCHISA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AHI
AEROCLUB	REAL AEROCLUB DE TENERIFE	SPAIN	RCD
AEROCLUB FLAPS	AEROCLUB FLAPS	SPAIN	FLP
AEROCOAHUILA	AERO RENTA DE COAHUILA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RCO
AEROCON	AEROCON LTDA.	BOLIVIA	AEK
AEROCONDOR	ATA-AEROCONDOR TRANSPORTES AEREOS LDA.	PORTUGAL	ARD
AEROCORPSA	AEROCORP, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RCP
AEROCOSTAXI	AERO COSTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	XCT
AEROCOZUMEL	AEROCOZUMEL, S.A.	MEXICO	AZM
AERODAN	AERODAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ROD
AERODESPACHOS	AERODESPACHOS DE EL SALVADOR	EL SALVADOR	DNA
AERODIENST	AERODIENST GMBH, NURNBERG	GERMANY	ADN
AERODIN	AERODIN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DIN
AERODINAMICO	AEROSERVICIOS DINAMICOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DMI
AERODIPLOMATIC	AEROSEKVICIOS DINAMICOS, S.A. DE C.V.  AERODIPLOMATIC, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ADP
AERODYNE	AERODYNE (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	ADY
AEROEJECUTIVOS	AEROEJECUTIVOS, AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS	COLOMBIA	AJS
AEROEL	AEROEL AIRWAYS LTD	ISRAEL	ROL
AEROEMPRESARIAL	AERO EMPRESARIAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EPE
AEROENLACES	AERO EMPRESANIAL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROENLACES NACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIV
AEROENLACES	AERO SERVICIOS ESPECIALIZADOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SVE
AEROESTECIAL	AERO SERVICIOS ESFECIALIZADOS, S.A. DE C.V.  AEROLINEAS DEL OESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AST
AEROEXO	AERO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AJO
AEROEXPRESO		COLOMBIA	ABO
	AEROEXPRESO BOGOTA AEROFAN		
AEROFAN		SPAIN FEDERATION	CFF
AEROFLOT CARCO	AEROFLOT - RUSSIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AFL
AEROFLOT CARGO	AEROFLOT-CARGO, CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY		RCF
AEROFRISCO	AEROFRISCO	MEXICO	FCO
AEROGALIGUO	AEROLINEAS GALAPAGOS S.A. (AEROGAL)	ECUADOR	GLG
AEROGAUCHO	AEROGAUCHO S.A.	URUGUAY	GAU
AEROGEN	AEROGEM CARGO LTD	GHANA	GCK
AEROGENEY	AERO GEN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ROH
AEROGENEX	GENEX LTD	BELARUS	GNX
AEROGISA	AEROGISA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OGI
AEROGUAMUCHIL	AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GMM
AEROHEIN	RICARDO HEIN B. (AEROHEIN LTDA.)	CHILE	HEI
AEROHUITZILIN	AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HUT
AEROINGE	AEROINGENIERIA LTDA.	CHILE	ING
AEROITALIA	AEROITALIA	ITALY	ROO
AEROJAL	AEROJAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JAD
AEROJETS	AERO JETS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AJP
AEROKALUZ	AEROKALUZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	KLZ
AEROKEY	MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MKK
AEROLAGOS	AEROVIAS DE LAGOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LAG
AEROLAGUNA	AEROLAGUNA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LGN
AEROLAND	AEROLAND S.A.	GREECE	AEN
AEROLANZA	LANZA AIR, S.L.	SPAIN	LZA
AEROLAREDO	AERO SERVICIOS DE NUEVO LAREDO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NEL
AEROLEONE	AIR LEONE COMPANY LTD	SIERRA LEONE	RLL
AEROLIDER	AERO LIDER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LDR
AEROLIMA	AEROLIMA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LMA

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AEROLINE	AERO CONTRACTORS COMPANY OF NIGERIA LTD.	NIGERIA	NIG
AEROLINEAS	AEROTAXIS ALBATROS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BTS
ALBATROS			
AEROLINEAS	AEROLINEAS CENTRALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALT
CENTRALES			
AEROLOZ	AERO BARLOZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BLZ
AEROMADDID	AEROPORTUL INTERNATIONAL MARCULESTI	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	AMM
AEROMADRID AEROMAGAR	AERO MADRID AEROMAGAR, S.A. DE C.V.	SPAIN	AEM MGS
AEROMAN	AERODROMO DE LA MANCHA S.L.	MEXICO SPAIN	MAM
AEROMAS EXPRESS	AEROMAS  AEROMAS	URUGUAY	MSM
AEROMASTER	AERO RENT, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NRO
AEROMAVIA	ROMAVIA	ROMANIA	RMV
AEROMAX	AIR MAX LTD	BULGARIA	RMX
AEROMAX SPAIN	AEROMAX, S.L.	SPAIN	AXP
AEROMED	NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION (HELICOPTERS) LTD,	SOUTH AFRICA	LFI
	SOUTH AFRICA		
AEROMEDICA	AEROMEDICA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DIC
AEROMET	AEROMET LINEA AEREA S.A.	CHILE	MTE
AEROMETROPOLIS	AEROTAXIS METROPOLITANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MTB
AEROMEXHAGA	AEROMEXHAGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AXH
AEROMEXICO	AEROVIAS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AMX
AEROMEXPRESS	AEROMEXPRESS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MPX
AEROMIL	AEROMILENIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MNI
AEROMIST	AEROMIST-KHARKIV LTD	UKRAINE	AHW
AEROMODELO	AERO MODELO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DLS
AEROMORELIA	AEROLINEAS DE MORELIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MOR
AEROMORELOS	AEROMORELOS S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MRL
AEROMOVER	AEROMOVER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OVE
AEROMUNDO	AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MUN
AERONAUT	CRANFIELD UNIVERSITY	UNITED KINGDOM	CFD
AERONAVES TSM	AERONAVES TSM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VTM
AERONAVIGACIYA	AERONAVIGACIYA LTD	UKRAINE	KTN
AERONEM	AERONEM, AIR CARGO S.A.	ECUADOR	RNM
AERONI	AERONI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NID
AERONIETO	AEROEJECUTIVA NIETO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NIE
AERONOR	AERONAVES DEL NOROESTE	SPAIN REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	ENW
AERONORD AERONORESTE	AERONORD-GRUP AERONAVES DEL NORESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NRP DRO
AERONOVA	AERO NOVA	SPAIN	OVA
AEROPACSA	AERO NOVA  AEROLINEAS DEL PACIFICO - AEROPACSA	ECUADOR	RPC
AEROPERLAS	AEROLINEAS PACIFICO ATLANTICO, S.A. (APAIR)	PANAMA	APP
AEROPERSONAL	AERO PERSONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PNL
AEROPETRO	AEROTRANSPORTE PETROLERO LTDA.	COLOMBIA	PET
AEROPILOTO	AEROPILOTO - SOCIEDADE EXPLORADORA DE SERVICOS	PORTUGAL	AOP
	AEREOS, LDA.		
AEROPLANOS	COMPANIA MEXICANA DE AEROPLANOS, S.A.	MEXICO	MDR
AEROPREMIER	AERO PREMIER DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MIE
AEROPRIV	AEROTRANSPORTES PRIVADOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PRI
AEROPRO	AEROPRO	CANADA	APO
AEROPUMA	AEROPUMA S.A.	EL SALVADOR	APU
AEROPYCSA	AEROPYCSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PYC
AERORENT	AERO-RENT, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	REN
AEROREPUBLICA	AEROREPUBLICA	COLOMBIA	RPB
AEROREUS	REAL AERO CLUB DE REUS-COSTA DORADA	SPAIN	CDT
AEROREY	AERO-REY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	REY
AEROROCA	AERO ROCA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RRC
AEROSAAB	AEROSAAB, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SBH
AEROSAFIN	AEROSAFIN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	FIC
AEROSAN	AEROSAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OSN
AEROSEC	AEROSEC	CHILE	ERK
AEROSERV	AERO SERVICES	BARBADOS	BAS
AEROSIETE	AERO SIETE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ETE
AEROSILZA	AERO SILZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SIZ
AEROSKY	SKY SERVICE	CHILE	SKU
AEROSOGA	AERO SOGA LTD	GUINEA-BISSAU	SOG
AEROSOKOL	SOKOL, JOINT-STOCK AVIATION COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PIV
AEROSOL	SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL SOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AOS

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AEROSPACE	EXECUTIVE AEROSPACE (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	EAS
AEROSTAR	AEROSTAR	UKRAINE	UAR
AEROSUCRE	AEROSUCRE S.A.	COLOMBIA	KRE
AEROSUN	AEROSUN INTERNATIONAL, INC.	UNITED STATES	ASI
AEROSUPER	AEROSUPER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SUP
AEROSUR	AEROSUR, COMPANIA BOLIVIANA DE TRANSPORTE AEREO PRIVADO S.A.	BOLIVIA	RSU
AEROSURESTE	AEROLINEAS DEL SURESTE, S.A.	MEXICO	SUE
AEROSVIT	AEROSVIT AIRLINES	UKRAINE	AEW
AEROTACA	AEROTAXI CASANARE LTDA.	COLOMBIA	ATK
AEROTAXI	AEROTAXI S.R.O.	CZECH REPUBLIC	ITE
AEROTEC	AEROTEC	SPAIN	AEP
AEROTECNICAS	COMPANIA AEROTECNICAS FOTOGRAFICAS	SPAIN	ATF
AEROTHAI AEROTOLUCA	AERONAUTICAL RADIO OF THAILAND LTD AERO TOLUCA INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	THAILAND MEXICO	AET TLU
AEROTONALA	AERO TOLUCA INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.  AERO TONALA	MEXICO	TON
AEROTOURS	AEROTOURS DOMINICANA, C. POR A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ATD
AEROTRAINING	LOM PRAHA FLYING SCHOOL	CZECH REPUBLIC	CLV
AEROTRANSCORP	AEROTRANSPORTES CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CRP
AEROTREBOL	AEROTREBOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TBL
AEROTRON	SERVICIOS AEREOS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRN
AEROTUCAN	AEROTUCAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RTU
AEROTURQUESA	AEROTURQUESA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TQS
AEROUNION	AEROTRANSPORTE DE CARGA UNION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TNO
AEROUTIL	AERO UTIL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TLE
AEROVARADERO	AEROVARADERO, S.A.	CUBA	AVY
AEROVEGA	AEROVEGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VEG
AEROVENA	AEROVENA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VNS
AEROVENTAS	AEROVENTAS, S.A.	MEXICO	AEV
AEROVIAS GOLFO	AEROVIAS DEL GOLFO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GFO
AEROVICS	AERO VICS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ARI
AEROVILLA	AEROVILLA LTDA.	COLOMBIA	VVG
AEROVIP	AIR VIP	PORTUGAL	RVP
AEROVISION	AERO VISION	FRANCE	AOV
AEROVITRO	AEROVITRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VRO
AEROVIZ	AEROVIS AIRLINES LTD	UKRAINE	VIZ
AEROVUELOV	AVOLAR AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VLI
AEROVUELOX AEROWEE	AEROVUELOX, S.A. DE C.V. AEROWAY S.L.	MEXICO SPAIN	VUO AWY
AERTURAS	AER TURAS TEORANTA	IRELAND	ATT
AESA	AER TURAS TEORANTA  AEROLINEAS DE EL SALVADOR, S.A.	EL SALVADOR	SZA
AESTE	AIR ESTE S.A.	SPAIN	EET
AFFAIRES TCHAD	AIR AFFAIRES TCHAD	CHAD	FTC
AFRAIR	AFRIQUE REGIONAL AIRWAYS	COTE D'IVOIRE	AFW
AFRALINE	AFRA AIRLINES LIMITED	GHANA	UAG
AFREIGHT	AFRICA FREIGHT SERVICES (Z) LIMITED	ZAMBIA	AFZ
AFREX	AFRIC'AIR EXPRESS	COTE D'IVOIRE	AAX
AFRICA CHARTERED	AFRICA CHARTERED SERVICES	NIGERIA	AFY
AFRICA EXPRESS	USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)	UNITED STATES	USF
AFRICA LINKS	AFRICA AIR LINKS	SIERRA LEONE	AFK
AFRICAN AIRLINES	AFRICAN AIRLINES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	KENYA	AIK
AFRICAN BUSINESS	AFRICAN BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATIONS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	ABB
1 PRIO 131 F :	The GLE ANNAMAN AND AMP	OF THE CONGO	2000
AFRICAN EAGLE	EAGLE AVIATION (U) LTD	UGANDA	EGU
AFRICAN STAR	AFRICAN STAR AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	ASG
AFRICAN	AFRICAN INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT SA	GUINEA	GIL
TRANSPORT	AEDICAN WEST AID (AWA)	SENECAL	AEC
AFRICAN WEST AFRICAWORLD	AFRICAN WEST AIR (AWA) AFRICAONE	SENEGAL UGANDA	AFC AFI
AFRICAWORLD	AFRICAN COMPANY AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	FPY
AI KICOWII AIN I	ALIGORI COMI ANT AIRLINES	OF THE CONGO	1.1 1
AFRIFAST	AFRIKA AVIATION HANDLERS LIMITED	KENYA	FRK
AFRIJET	AFRIKA AVIATION HANDLERS LIMITED  AFRIJET AIRLINES	NIGERIA	FRJ
AFRILENS	AFRICA AIRLINES  AFRICA AIRLINES	GUINEA	GIZ
AFRIQIYAH	AFRICA AIRLINES AFRICAN AIRLINES CORPORATION	LIBYAN ARAB	AAW
		JAMAHIRIYA	
	1		1
AFRIQUE VACANCE	AIR AFRIQUE VACANCES	COTE D'IVOIRE	AFV

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AFRIVOIRE	AFRIVOIR INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (A.I.A.) S.A.	COTE D'IVOIRE	
AGENCY	EXAMINER TRAINING AGENCY	UNITED KINGDOM	EMN
AGLEB	AIR ALMATY	KAZAKHSTAN	LMY
AGRAV	AGROCENTR-AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	GSV
AGRICO	ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY	EGYPT	AGC
AGRICULTURE	DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE (HYATTSVILLE, MD)	UNITED STATES	AGR
AGROEOREGEAL	AGROAR - TRABALHOS AEREOS LDA.	PORTUGAL	GRR
AGROFORESTAL	HELICOPTEROS AGROFORESTAL LTDA.	CHILE	HAA
AGROLET AGUAS NEGRAS	AGROLET-MCI LTD LINEA AEREA DE FUMIG. AGUAS NEGRAS S.A.	SLOVAKIA CHILE	AGZ NEG
AGUAS NEGRAS AGUASCALIENTES	AEROTAXIS DE AGUASCALIENTES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GUA
AGYDAL	AIR BASHKORTOSTAN LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BBT
AIGLE AZUR	AIGLE AZUR	FRANCE	AAF
AIR ADA	AIR ADA	MAURITANIA	RDM
AIR ALADA	ALADA EMPRESA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS	ANGOLA	RAD
AIR ALGERIE	AIR ALGERIE	ALGERIA	DAH
AIR ALMA	AIR ALMA INC.	CANADA	AAJ
AIR ALPHA	AIR ALPHA A/S	DENMARK	AHA
AIR AM	AIR SPECIALTIES CORPORATION D/B/A/ AIR AMERICA/TOTAL	UNITED STATES	AMR
	AIR (LOS ANGELES, CA)		
AIR AMBAR	AIR AMBAR, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AMY
AIR AMDER	AIR AMDER SA	MAURITANIA	RMD
AIR ANATOLIA	AIR ANATOLIA (ANADOLU HAVACILIK A.S.)	TURKEY	NTL
AIR ANDAMAN	AIR ANDAMAN CORPORATION LIMITED	THAILAND	ADW
AIR ANGKOR	ANGKOR AIR CO., LTD	CAMBODIA	VAV
AIR ANGOL	AIR-ANGOL SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA, LDA	ANGOLA	NGO
AIR ARCTIC	ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	CIR
AIR ARMENIA	AIR ARMENIA	ARMENIA	ARR
AIR ASTRAKHAN	ASTRAKHAN	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ASZ
AIR AURORA	AURORA AIRLINES, D.O.O.	SLOVENIA	URR
AIR AVALAIR	AVALAIR	SERBIA	VAI
AIR AVITA	AVITA-SERVICOS AEREOS, LDA	ANGOLA	ITF
AIR AZORES	SATA INTERNACIONAL	PORTUGAL	RZO
AIR BAFFIN	AIR BAFFIN	CANADA	BFF
AIR BAGAN	AIR BAGAN LIMITED	MYANMAR	JAB
AIR BANE	NAS AIR S.A.	MALI	NCM
AIR BANGLA	AIR BANGLADESH (PVT) LIMITED	BANGLADESH	BGD
AIR BARINAS	I.A.A.C.A. (L.A.I.)	VENEZUELA	BNX
AIR BERLIN	AIR BERLIN PLC & CO. LUFTVERKEHRS KG	GERMANY	BER
AIR BISHKEK	SKY GATE INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. BISHKEK	KYRGYZSTAN	SGD
AIR BISSAU	BISSAU AIRLINES	GUINEA-BISSAU	BAU
AIR BOATS	PACIFIC AIR BOATS LTD.	CANADA	PAB
AIR BOSNA	AIR BOSNA	BOSNIA AND	BON
		HERZEGOVINA	
AIR BRAVO	AIR BRAVO	UGANDA	BRF
AIR BROUSSE	AIR BROUSSE, INC	CANADA	ABT
AIR CADET	RAF AIR CADET SCHOOLS	UNITED KINGDOM	ACW
AIR CAMAI	VILLAGE AVIATION, INC. D/B/A CAMAI-AIR (BETHEL, AK)	UNITED STATES	CAM
AIR CANADA	AIR CANADA	CANADA	ACA
AIR CARGO EGYPT	INTERNATIONAL AIR CARGO CORPORATION (IACC)	EGYPT	IAK
AIR CASSAI AIR CENTRAL	AIR CASSAI LDA.	ANGOLA JAPAN	RCI CRF
AIR CENTRAL AIR CHAIKA	AIR CENTRAL CO., LTD AIRCOMPANY CHAIKA	UKRAINE	CHJ
AIR CHAIKA AIR CHESTER	CITYAIR (CHESTER) LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CAQ
AIR CHESTER  AIR CHIEF	CHIEF OF STAFF, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE (ANDREWS AFB,	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	AIO
	MD)		
AIR CHINA	AIR CHINA	CHINA	CCA
AIR CLASS	AIR CLASS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ASS
AIR COLLEGE	OSTEND AIR COLLEGE	BELGIUM	OCO
AIR COLUMBUS	AIR COLUMBUS	UKRAINE	CBS
AIR COMORES	AIR COMORES INTERNATIONAL	COMOROS	HAH
AIR CONSUL	AIR CONSUL	SPAIN	CNU
AIR CORRIDOR	AIR CORRIDOR	MOZAMBIQUE	CRD
AIR COURIER	ATLANTIC S.L.	SPAIN	RCU
AIR CRETE	SKY EXPRESS S.A.	GREECE	SEH
AIR CRUZAL	AIR CRUZAL	ANGOLA	CRJ
		I CANTAINA	1 100
AIR DATA AIR DJIB	AVION TAXI (2695731 CANADA INC.) AIR DJIBOUTI	CANADA DJIBOUTI	ADQ DJU

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AIR DO	HOKKAIDO INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	ADO
AIR DORVAL	AIR DORVAL LTEE.	CANADA	ADT
AIR ECOMEX	ECOMEX AIR CARGO, LDA.	ANGOLA	ECX
AIR ERIE	ERIE AIRWAYS, INC. (ERIE, PA)	UNITED STATES	ERE
AIR EUROPE	AIR EUROPE SPA	ITALY	AEL
AIR EXPORTS	EI AIR EXPORTS LIMITED	IRELAND	EIX
AIR EXPRESS	U S EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA)	UNITED STATES	USX
AIR FINLAND	OY AIR FINLAND LTD, FINLAND	FINLAND	FIF
AIR FLIGHT	AIR PLUS ARGENTINA S.A.	ARGENTINA	LMP
AIR FLORIDA AIR FREIGHTER	AERO LEASING D/B/A AIR FLORIDA AIRLINES & AIR FLORIDA	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	FLZ AXI
AIR FREIGHTER AIR FRONTIER	AERON INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC.(NEWBURGH, NY) ROG-AIR LTD.	CANADA	FAD
AIR FRONTIER  AIR FUTURE	FORTUNAIR CANADA	CANADA	FXC
AIR GEORGIA	AIRG	GEORGIA	GRG
AIR GEORGIA AIR GHANA	AIR GHANA	GHANA	GHN
AIR GLACIERS	AIR GHANA AIR GLACIERS SA	SWITZERLAND	AGV
	NIGERIAN GLOBAL	NIGERIA	
AIR GLOBAL AIR GUAM			NGX
AIR GUAM  AIR GULFPEARL	AIR GUAM (TAMUNING, GU) GULF PEARL AIR LINES	UNITED STATES LIBYAN ARAB	AGM GPC
AIR GULFPEARL	GULF PEARL AIR LINES		GPC
AID HANG	HAWK AID CA	JAMAHIRIYA	HIZD
AIR HAW	HAWK AIR S.A.	ARGENTINA	HKR
AIR HONG KONG	AHK AIR HONG KONG LIMITED	CANADA	AHK
AIR HURON	GARRISON AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	AHM
AIR ILLINOIS	AIR ILLINOIS, INC. (CARBONDALE, IL)	UNITED STATES	AIL
AIR INDIANA	NATIONAL JET SERVICE, INC. (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)	UNITED STATES	AND
AIR INUIT	AIR INUIT LTD.	CANADA	AIE
AIR ITALY	AIR ITALY S.P.A.	ITALY	AEY
AIR JAMAHIRIYA	AIR JAMAHIRIYA COMPANY	LIBYAN ARAB	LJA
		JAMAHIRIYA	
AIR JAPAN	AIR JAPAN CO., LTD	JAPAN	AJX
AIR JOHNSON	JOHNSON AIR, INC. (BATAVIA, NY)	UNITED STATES	JHN
AIR JUNEYAO	JUNEYAO AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	DKH
AIR KIROVOGRAD	AIR KIROVOGRAD, COMPANIA AIRLINES	UKRAINE	KAD
AIR KITTYHAWK	KITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	KHA
AIR KLAIPEDA	AIR KLAIPEDA	LITHUANIA	KLD
AIR KORYO	AIR KORYO	DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S	KOR
		REPUBLIC OF KOREA	
AIR KRAFT MIR	AIR KRAFT MIR	UZBEKISTAN	KFT
AIR KUBAN	KUBAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KIL
AIR L-A	AIR L.A., INC. (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	UED
AIR LIBYA	AIR LIBYA TIBESTI	LIBYAN ARAB	TLR
		JAMAHIRIYA	
AIR MACAO	AIR MACAO	CHINA	AMU
AIR MADAGASCAR	AIR MADAGASCAR, SOCIETE NATIONALE MALGACHE DE	MADAGASCAR	MDG
	TRANSPORTS AERIENS		
AIR MADELEINE	AIR MADELEINE INC.	CANADA	MLN
AIR MALDIVES	AIR MALDIVES	MALDIVES	AMI
AIR MALI	AIR MALI S.A.	MALI	MLI
AIR MALTA	AIR MALTA PLC.	MALTA	AMC
AIR MARRAKECH	AIR MARRAKECH SERVICE	MOROCCO	MKH
AIR MARSHALLS	AIR MARSHALL ISLANDS	MARSHALL ISLANDS	CWM
AIR MED	AIR MEDICAL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MCD
AIR MEDINA	AIR MEDINA	UNITED KINGDOM	
AIR MEMPHIS	AIR MEMPHIS	EGYPT	MHS
AIR MIDWEST	AIR MIDWEST, INC. (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	AMW
AIR MIKE	CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)	UNITED STATES	CMI
AIR MINAS	AIR MINAS LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	AMG
AIR MINVODY	KAVMINVODYAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MVD
AIR MOLDOVA	AIR MOLDOVA	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MLD
AIR MONTREAL	AIR MONTREAL INC.	CANADA	AMO
AIR MOOREA	AIR MOOREA	FRANCE	TAH
AIR MUSKOKA	AIR MUSKOKA	CANADA	AMS
AIR NACOIA	NACOIA LDA	ANGOLA	ANL
AIR NAURU	NAURU AIR CORPORATION	NAURU	RON
AIR NAV	AIR NAVIGATION AND TRADING CO. LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	ANB
AIR NEPAL	AIR NEPAL INTERNATIONAL	NEPAL	NPL
		NEPAL UNITED STATES CANADA	NPL ANV DBD

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AIR NIAMEY	AIR NIAMEY S.A.	NIGER	AWN
AIR NIKOLAEV	NIKOLAEV-AIR, AIRLINE OF SPECIAL PURPOSE	UKRAINE	NKV
AIR NORTH	AIR NORTH CHARTER	CANADA	ANT
AIR OHIO	NORTH COAST AVIATION, INC. (CLEVELAND, OH)	UNITED STATES	AOH
AIR PALACE	AIR PALACE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO CTATES	PCS
AIR PARCEL	PARCEL EXPRESS (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	APE
AIR PARTNER	AIR PARTNER PLC AIR PEOPLE INTERNATIONAL CO. LTD	UNITED KINGDOM THAILAND	ACG
AIR PEOPLE AIR PLAN	AIR PLAN INTERNATIONAL  AIR PLAN INTERNATIONAL	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	APG APV
		OF THE CONGO	
AIR POLTAVA	MERIDIAN, AVIATION ENTERPRISE OF SPECIAL PURPOSE	UKRAINE	POV
AIR PORTUGAL	TRANSPORTES AEREOS PORTUGUESES, E.P.	PORTUGAL	TAP
AIR PRINT AIR PROFESSIONAL	AIR PRINT S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	APJ
	PROFESSIONAL EXPRESS COURIER SERVICE,INC.(SEATTLE,WA)	UNITED STATES	PAD
AIR PROP	PROPHETER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. D/B/A PROPHETER AVIATION (STERLING, IL)	UNITED STATES	PPA
AIR QUANTEX	QUANTEX ENVIRONMENTAL INC.	CANADA	QTX
AIR QUASAR	AERO TAXI	CANADA	QAT
AIR RESORTS	AIR RESORTS (CARLSBAD, CA)	UNITED STATES	ARZ
AIR ROBERVAL	AIR ROBERVAL	CANADA	RBV
AIR ROMANIA	ACVILA AIR-ROMANIAN CARRIER	ROMANIA	RRM
AIR ROYAL	ROYAL AIR FREIGHT, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	RAX
AIR RUM	AIR RUM LTD	SIERRA LEONE	RUM
AIR SAFAR	A-SAFAR AIR SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	SFM
AIR SAIGON	AIR SAIGON	VIET NAM	SGA
AIR SAINTLOUIS	AIR SAINT LOUIS	SENEGAL	LOU
AIR SALONE	AIR SALONE LTD	SIERRA LEONE	RNE
AIR SANDY	AIR SANDY INC.	CANADA	SNY
AIR SANKORE	AFRICAN AIRLINES	MALI	FDA
AIR SANTE	LVD LUFTFAHRZEUG-VERMIETUNGS-DIENST GESELLSCGAFT M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	LVD
AIR SASK	LA RONGE AVIATION SERVICES LTD	CANADA	ASK
AIR SEATTLE	SPURLING AVIATION (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	ASL
AIR SENEGAL	AIR SENEGAL INTERNATIONAL	SENEGAL	SNG
AIR SHUTTLE	MESA AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (FARMINGTON, NM)	UNITED STATES	ASH
AIR SILESIA	SILESIA AIR J.S.C.	CZECH REPUBLIC	SUA
AIR SINAI	AIR SINAI	EGYPT	ASD
AIR SKOPJE	AIR SERVICE	THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA	SPJ
AIR SKORPIO	SKORPION AIR	BULGARIA	SPN
AIR SOFIA	AIR SOFIA	BULGARIA	SFB
AIR SOLEIL	AIR SOLEIL, SOCIETE	MAURITANIA	SOE
AIR SOMALIA	AIR SOMALIA	SOMALIA	RSM
AIR SOREL	AIR SOREL LTEE.	CANADA	WHY
AIR SPIRIT	AIR SPIRIT INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	SIP
AIR SPORT	AIR SPORT	BULGARIA	MSK
AIR SPRAY	AIR-SPRAY 1967 LTD.	CANADA	ASB
AIR SPRING	SPRING AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	CQH
AIR SPUR	CORPORATE AIR (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	CPT
AIR STAR	AIR STAR CORPORATION	CANADA	ASC
AIR SUDEX	AIR EXPRESS	SUDAN	AXD
AIR SUNSHINE	AIR SUNSHINE INC (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	RSI
AIR SWEDEN	WEST AIR SWEDEN AB	SWEDEN	SWN
AIR TAHITI	AIR TAHITI	FRANCE	VTA
AIR TARA	AERFI GROUP PLC	IRELAND	AGP
A ID THE DIESE	THUNDER AIRLINES LTD AIR TODAY, INC. (DENVER, CO)	CANADA	THU
AIR THUNDER		UNITED STATES	TDY
AIR TODAY		INITED VINCEON	
AIR TODAY AIR TONY	SPECTRUM AVIATION INCORPORATED	UNITED KINGDOM	LSP
AIR TODAY AIR TONY AIR TOP	SPECTRUM AVIATION INCORPORATED TOP AIR HAVACILIK SANAYI VE TICARET A.S.	TURKEY	TOP
AIR TODAY AIR TONY AIR TOP AIR TRACTOR	SPECTRUM AVIATION INCORPORATED TOP AIR HAVACILIK SANAYI VE TICARET A.S. AIR TRACTOR D.O.O.	TURKEY CROATIA	TOP AOU
AIR TODAY AIR TONY AIR TOP AIR TRACTOR AIR TRADER	SPECTRUM AVIATION INCORPORATED TOP AIR HAVACILIK SANAYI VE TICARET A.S. AIR TRACTOR D.O.O. ICC CANADA LTD	TURKEY CROATIA CANADA	TOP AOU CIC
AIR TODAY AIR TONY AIR TOP AIR TRACTOR AIR TRADER AIR TRANS	SPECTRUM AVIATION INCORPORATED TOP AIR HAVACILIK SANAYI VE TICARET A.S. AIR TRACTOR D.O.O. ICC CANADA LTD TRANS-AIR SERVICES LIMITED	TURKEY CROATIA CANADA NIGERIA	TOP AOU CIC TSN
AIR TODAY AIR TONY AIR TOP AIR TRACTOR AIR TRADER AIR TRANS AIR TRANSPORT	SPECTRUM AVIATION INCORPORATED TOP AIR HAVACILIK SANAYI VE TICARET A.S. AIR TRACTOR D.O.O. ICC CANADA LTD TRANS-AIR SERVICES LIMITED AIR TRANSPORT INTERNATIONAL (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	TURKEY CROATIA CANADA NIGERIA UNITED STATES	TOP AOU CIC TSN ATN
AIR TODAY AIR TONY AIR TOP AIR TRACTOR AIR TRADER AIR TRANS	SPECTRUM AVIATION INCORPORATED TOP AIR HAVACILIK SANAYI VE TICARET A.S. AIR TRACTOR D.O.O. ICC CANADA LTD TRANS-AIR SERVICES LIMITED	TURKEY CROATIA CANADA NIGERIA	TOP AOU CIC TSN

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AIR V-H	VH-AIR INDUSTRIE	ANGOLA	VHA
AIR VALENCIA	AIR VALENCIA, S.L.	SPAIN	AVZ
AIR VALLEE	AIRVALLEE S.P.ASERVICES AERIENS DU VAL D'AOSTE	ITALY	RVL
AIR VAN AIR VEGAS	AIR VANUATU AIR VEGAS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	VANUATU UNITED STATES	AVN VGA
AIR VEGAS AIR VICTOR	AIR VEGAS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)  AVB-2004 LTD	BULGARIA	VGA
AIR VICTOR AIR VIRGINIA	CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)	UNITED STATES	FVA
AIR WEST	AIR WEST	CANADA	AWT
AIR WEST	AIR WEST  AIR WISCONSIN AIRLINES CORPORATION (APPLETON, WI)	UNITED STATES	AWI
AIR YAKUTIA	AIRCOMPANY YAKUTIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SYL
AIR ZERMATT	AIR ZERMATT AG	SWITZERLAND	AZF
AIR ZIMBABWE	AIR ZIMBABWE	ZIMBABWE	AZW
AIR-ARP	ARP 410 AIRLINES	UKRAINE	URP
AIR-BURUNDI	AIR-BURUNDI	BURUNDI	PBU
AIR-EVANS	AIR-EVAN'S, ESCUELA DE PILOTOS PRIVADOS	SPAIN	VAE
AIR-MAUR	C.S.P., SOCIETE	MAURITANIA	RMU
AIR-VET	AIRCOMPANY VETERAN	ARMENIA	RVT
AIRAFRIC	AIR AFRIQUE	COTE D'IVOIRE	RKA
AIRBALTIC	AIR BALTIC CORPORATION SIA	LATVIA	BTI
AIRBUS FRANCE	AIRBUS FRANCE	FRANCE	RBU
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE	AIRBUS INDUSTRIE	FRANCE	AIB
AIRCAI	C.A.I.	ITALY	CPI
AIRCAL	AIR CALEDONIE	FRANCE	TPC
AIRCALIN	AIR CALEDONIE INTERNATIONAL	FRANCE	ACI
AIRCAT	COPENHAGEN AIRTAXI	DENMARK	CAT
AIRCHINA FREIGHT	AIR CHINA CARGO CO., LTD	CHINA	CAO
AIRCOACH AIRCOMPANY	AIR BC LTD. KHORS AIRCOMPANY	CANADA UKRAINE	ABL KHO
KHORS	KHOKS AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	KHU
AIRCORP	AIRWAYS CORPORATION OF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED	NEW ZEALAND	XFX
AIRCORPORATE	AIR CORPORATION OF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED  AIR CORPORATE S.R.L.	ITALY	CPV
AIRCONTORATE	COVENTRY FLYING SCHOOL	UNITED KINGDOM	
AIRCREW	AIRCREW CHECK AND TRAINING AUSTRALIA	AUSTRALIA	AIY
AIRDAM	DAMASCENE AIRWAYS	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	DAS
AIRE HAMPTON	EAST HAMPTON AIRE (EAST HAMPTON, NY)	UNITED STATES	EHA
AIRES	AIRES, AEROVIAS DE INTEGRACION REGIONAL S.A.	COLOMBIA	ARE
AIREX	AIR XPRESS, INC, (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES	ARX
AIRFAST	AIRFAST SERVICE INDONESIA PT	INDONESIA	AFE
AIRFED	PANORAMA FLIGHT SERVICE (WHITE PLAINS, NY)	UNITED STATES	AFD
AIRFERRY	TBILISI AVIATION UNIVERSITY	GEORGIA	RRY
AIRFIX	AIRFIX AVIATION, FINLAND	FINLAND	FIX
AIRFLIGHT	ALPHA AVIATION, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	APH
AIRFRANS	AIR FRANCE	FRANCE	AFR
AIRGO	UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI)	UNITED STATES	WEC
AIRGOAT	AIRBOURNE SCHOOL OF FLYING	UNITED KINGDOM	RGT
AIRHAITI	AIR HAITI	HAITI	HJA
AIRHANDLING	CZECH AIR HANDLING	CZECH REPUBLIC	AHD
AIRHOLD	AIRPLANES HOLDINGS LTD	IRELAND	AHH
AIRINDIA	AIR INDIA	INDIA	AIC
AIRISTO AIRIVOIRE	CHALLENGE AIR LUFTVERKEHRS GMBH, TROISDORF NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE	GERMANY COTE D'IVOIRE	CLS VUN
AIRIVOIRE	AIR JETSUL	PORTUGAL	AJU
AIRKIBRIS	KIBRIS TURK HAVA YOLLARI LTD.	TURKEY	KYV
AIRKUFRA	AIR KUFRA	LIBYAN ARAB	KAV
AIRKOFRA	AIR KUI RA	JAMAHIRIYA	IXA V
AIRLEC	AIRLEC	FRANCE	ARL
AIRLIFT	AIRLIFT INTERNATIONAL INC.	UNITED STATES	ARL
AIRLIMITED	AIRWAVES AIRLINK LIMITED	ZAMBIA	WLA
AIRLIN	AIRLINK SOLUTIONS, S.L.	SPAIN	LKS
AIRLINAIR	AIRLINAIR	FRANCE	RLA
AIRLINES ALADIA	ALADIA AIRLINES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AYD
AIRLINES STAR	BLUE STAR AIRLINES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BSD
AIRLINK	AIRLINK LUFTVERKEHRSGESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	JAR
	AIR LOGISTICS (LAFAYETTE, LA)	UNITED STATES	ALG
AIKLUG			
AIRLOG AIRLUXOR		PORTUGAL	LXR
AIRLUXOR AIRMAN	AIRLUXOR, LDA AIRMAN, S.L.		LXR AYM
AIRLUXOR	AIRLUXOR, LDA	PORTUGAL	

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AIRMETACK	AIR METACK, LDA	ANGOLA	MTK
AIRMIL	AERONAVE MILITAR ESPANOLA. MINISTERIO DE DEFENSA	SPAIN	AME
AIRNAT	AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL)	UNITED STATES	AWB
AIRNET	HAGONDALE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	POW
AIRPAC	AIRPAC (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	APC
AIRPACK EXPRESS	AIR PACK EXPRESS S.A.	SPAIN	PCK
AIRPAL	AIR PAL, ESCUELA DE PILOTOS	SPAIN	PLL
AIRPOL	POLICE AUX FRONTIERS	FRANCE	POF
AIRPORT HELICOPTER	AIRPORT HELICOPTER BASEL, MULLER & CO.	SWITZERLAND	AHE
AIRRUH	CT ATE AD TO A PERC CERTIFICE ENTERDRICE	THEN A DIE	TIMO
	STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE NEW ZEALAND	UTS
AIRSAFARI AIRSAR	AIR SAFARIS AND SERVICES (NZ) LTD	NEW ZEALAND ITALY	SRI
AIRSAR	AIR VIAGGI SAN RAFFAELE S.R.L.		AHS SHH
AIRSOUTHWEST	AIRSHARE HOLDINGS AIR SOUTHWEST	UNITED KINGDOM CANADA	ASW
AIRSPEC	AIR SOUTHWEST AIR SPECIAL	CZECH REPUBLIC	ASW
AIRSPEED	AIR SPECIAL AIRSPEED FLIGHT TRAINING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	1
AIRSPRINT	AIRSPRINT INC.	CANADA	ASP
AIRTAS	AIRSPRINT INC. AIRLINES OF TASMANIA	AUSTRALIA	ATM
AIRTAX	JET OPTIONS	UNITED KINGDOM	ATX
AIRTIME	AIRTIME CHARTERS	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	IME
AIRTRA	AIR TRANSSE CO., LTD	JAPAN	TSQ
AIRTRAF	TRANSAIR FRANCE	FRANCE	TSA
AIRUT	UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	UTR
AIRVANTAGE	AIRVANTAGE INCORPORATED (ST. PAUL, MN)	UNITED STATES	AVV
AIRVANTAGE	AIRVENTURE	BELGIUM	RVE
AIRWALSER	AIR WALSER S.R.L.	ITALY	WLR
AIRWAVE	AIR WALSER S.R.E.  AIRWAVE TRANSPORT INC.	CANADA	AWV
AIRWINGS	AIRWINGS OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	WGS
AIRWORK	AIRWORK (NEW ZEALAND) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	AWK
AJAX	ASPEN EXECUTIVE AIR, LLC	UNITED STATES	AXJ
AKHAL	AKHAL	TURKMENISTAN	AKH
AKLAK	AKLAK AIR LTD.	CANADA	AKK
AKRID	RIDDER AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	RID
AL AHRAM	AL AHRAM AVIATION	EGYPT	LHR
AL RIDA	AL RIDA AIRWAYS	MAURITANIA	LRW
AL-AAS	ASKARI AVIATION (PVT) LTD	PAKISTAN	AAS
AL-AIR	ALBARKA AIR PLC	NIGERIA	NBK
AL-DAWOOD AIR	AL-DAWOOD AIR LTD	NIGERIA	LIE
AL-RAIS CARGO	AL RAIS CARGO	UNITED ARAB	HJT
		EMIRATES	
ALADA AIR	AIR MADRID LINEAS AEREAS, S.A.	SPAIN	DRD
ALAJNIHAH	ALAJNIHAH FOR AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	ANH
		JAMAHIRIYA	
ALAMIA AIR	ALAMIA AIR	LIBYAN ARAB	LML
		JAMAHIRIYA	
ALAMO	ALAMO AVIACION S.L.	SPAIN	AVD
ALANIA	AIRLINE ALANIA, PUBLIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	OST
ALASKA	ALASKA AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	ASA
ALASKA ISLAND	ALASKA ISLAND AIR, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	AAK
ALASKA PACIFIC	AIRPAC, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	APM
ALBA	ALBA SERVIZI AEROTRASPORTI SPA	ITALY	AFQ
ALBAN-BELLE	BELLE AIR	ALBANIA	LBY
ALBANIAN	ALBANIAN AIRLINES MAK S.H.P.K.	ALBANIA	LBC
ALBANWAYS	ALBATROS AIRWAYS	ALBANIA	LBW
ALBATROS	AERO ALBATROS	MEXICO	ALB
ALBATROS ESPANA	AERO ALBATROS	SPAIN	ABM
ALBERNI	ALBERNI AIRWAYS	CANADA	BNI
ALBERTA	ALBERTA GOVERNMENT	CANADA	GOA
ALBERTA CITYLINK	ALBERTA CITYLINK	CANADA	ABK
ALBION	ALBION AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ALD
ALBISA	ALBISA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LBI
ALCOA SHUTTLE	ALUMINUM COMPANY OF AMERICA, ALCOA AIRCRAFT	UNITED STATES	AQO
	OPERATIONS (WEST MIFFLIN, PA)		
ALCON	ALCON SERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AOA
ALDAWLYH AIR	INTERNATIONAL COMPANY FOR TRANSPORT, TRADE AND	LIBYAN ARAB	IIG
	PUBLIC WORKS	JAMAHIRIYA	
ALDONAS AIR	AL-DONAS AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	LDN

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
ALEKS	ARAIAVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	KOY
ALESUR	AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS DEL SURESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ESU
ALEXANDAIR	ALEXANDAIR INC.	CANADA	JMR
ALEXANDROS	ALEXANDAIR S.A.	GREECE	AXN
ALFA WING	AIR NIPPON NETWORK CO., LTD	JAPAN	AKX
ALFA-SPACE	ALFA AEROSPACE PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	LFP
ALCOMA	AEROTAXIS ALFE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TXF
ALGOMA ALIA	ALGOMA AIRWAYS INC. ALICANTE INTERNACIONAL AIRLINES S.L.	CANADA SPAIN	AGG AIU
ALIDA	ALIDAUNIA SRL	ITALY	LID
ALIEXPRESS	ALITALIA EXPRESS S.P.A.	ITALY	SMX
ALIPARMA	ALIPARMA  ALIPARMA	ITALY	PAJ
ALITALIA	ALITALIA -LINEE AEREE ITALIANE, S.P.A.	ITALY	AZA
ALIVEN	ALIVEN	ITALY	LVN
ALIZE	AIR ALIZE	FRANCE	RLZ
ALKAN AIR	ALKAN AIR LTD.	CANADA	AKN
ALL CHARTER	ALL CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	BLA
ALL NIPPON	ALL NIPPON AIRWAYS CO., LTD.	JAPAN	ANA
ALL STAR	ALL STAR AIRLINES, INC. (WOBURN, MA)	UNITED STATES	ASR
ALLCONGO	HEWA BORA AIRWAYS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	ALX
		OF THE CONGO	
ALLEGHENY	PENNSYLVANIA COMMUTER AIRLINES, INC. (MIDDLETOWN, PA)	UNITED STATES	ALO
ALLEGIANT	ALLEGIANT AIR, INC. (FRESNO, CA)	UNITED STATES	AAY
ALLEGRO	LINEAS AEREAS ALLEGRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GRO
ALLIANCE	AMR SERVICES CORP (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	XAM
ALLIED	ALLIANCE AIR	INDIA	LLR
ALLWEATHER	CAA DIRECTORATE OF AIRSPACE POLICY (IFP)	UNITED KINGDOM	AWX
ALMAT	ALMAT FLYING CLUB LTD	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	
ALMATY	ALMATY AVIATION, OJSC	KAZAKHSTAN	LMT
ALMAVER	ALMAVER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VER
ALMIRON	ALMIRON AVIATION LTD	UGANDA	HPO
ALNACIONAL	ALAS NACIONALES, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ALW
ALOFUKAIR	HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING	LIBYAN ARAB	HSM
TEOT ORTHIC	HORIZON AIRCI OR TRANSFORT AND TRAINING	JAMAHIRIYA	110111
ALOHA	ALOHA AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	AAH
ALOK AIR	ALOK AIR CO.	SUDAN	LOK
ALPAV	AIR ALPS AVIATION GES.M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	LPV
ALPHAHELI	ALPHA HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LI V
ALPHAJET	ALPHA JET INTERNATIONAL (SHEFFIELD, AL)	UNITED STATES	AJW
ALPI EAGLES	ALPI EAGLES SPA	ITALY	ELG
ALPIN HELI	HELI AMBULANCE TEAM GMBH & CO KG	AUSTRIA	ALJ
ALPINE AIR	ALPINE AVIATION, INC. (PROVO, UT)	UNITED STATES	AIP
ALPINE CHILE	ALPINE AIR CHILE S.A.	CHILE	AIH
ALPLINER	ALPLINER AG	SWITZERLAND	ALP
ALQUILER	SERVICIOS DE ALQUILER AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SQL
ALROSA	ALROSA AVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	LRO
ALSAIR	ALSAIR, SOCIETE	FRANCE	LSR
ALSAQER AVIATION	ALSAQER AVIATION	LIBYAN ARAB	SQR
		JAMAHIRIYA	SQIC
ALSOL	AEROLINEAS SOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SOD
ALTAGNA	ALTAGNA	FRANCE	AGH
ALTAGNA	ALTAGNA ALTAGNA ALTAGNA ALTAGNA ALTAGNA ALTAGNA ALTAGNA ALTAGNA	CANADA	ALQ
ALTUS	ALTUS AIRLINES (ALTUS, OK)	UNITED STATES	AXS
ALTYN AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	KYRGYZSTAN	LYN
ALUNK	AIR ALMATY ZK	KAZAKHSTAN	LMZ
ALVEN	ALAS DE VENEZUELA	VENEZUELA	ALV
ALYESKA	ALYESKA AIR SERVICE (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	ALY
AM CORP	AVIATION MANAGEMENT CORPORATION (LANSING, IL)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	AAM
AMADEUS	AMADEUS GLOBAL TRAVEL DISTRIBUTION S.A.	SPAIN	AGT
AMAKO AIR	AMAKO AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	OBK
AMAL	AMAL AIRLINES	DJIBOUTI	MLF
		SWEDEN	APF
			4 FT T.
AMAPOLA	AMAPOLA FLYG AB		<b>∆7N</b> ĭ
AMAPOLA AMAZONAS	AMASZONAS S.A.	BOLIVIA	AZN
AMAPOLA AMAZONAS AMBASSADOR	AMASZONAS S.A. CAERNARFON AIRWORLD LTD	BOLIVIA UNITED KINGDOM	AZN CWD
AMAPOLA AMAZONAS	AMASZONAS S.A.	BOLIVIA	

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AMERAVIA	AMERAVIA	URUGUAY	VAM
AMERICAN	AMERICAN AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	AAL
AMERICAN CHECK	FLIGHT LINE, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	ACT
AMERICAN FALCON AMERICAN FLYERS	AMERICAN FALCON AMERICAN FLYERS	ARGENTINA SPAIN	AFB FYS
AMERIJET	AMERIJET INTERNATIONAL (FT.LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	AJT
AMERISTAR	AMERISTAR JET CHARTER, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	AJI
AMEX	AEROMARKET EXPRESS	SPAIN	ARM
AMFLIGHT	AMERIFLIGHT, INC. (BURBANK, CA)	UNITED STATES	AMF
AMIRI	QATAR AMIRI FLIGHT	QATAR	QAF
AMIYI AIR	AMIYI AIRLINE LIMITED	NIGERIA	AMZ
AMP-INC	AMP INCORPORATED (HARRISBURG, PA)	UNITED STATES	MMP
AMPARO	TRANSPORTES AEREOS AMPARO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MPO
AMTRAN	AMERICAN TRANS AIR, INC.	UNITED STATES	AMT
ANASTASIA	AIR ANASTASIA LTD	UKRAINE	RUD
ANCARGO AIR	ACA-ANCARGO AIR SOCIEDADE DE TRANSPORTE DE CARGA LDA	ANGOLA	NCL
ANDAX	ANDERSON AVIATION, INC. (ANDERSON, IN)	UNITED STATES	ADX
ANDES	AEROLINEAS NACIONALES DEL ECUADOR, S.A. (ANDES)	ECUADOR	EDA
ANGEL AIR	ANGEL AIRLINES COMPANY LTD	THAILAND	NGE
ANGEL FLIGHT	ANGEL FLIGHT AMERICA (NORTH ANDOVER, MA)	UNITED STATES	NGF
ANGELES AMERICA	AEREO TRANSPORTES LOS ANGELES DE AMERICA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AGI
ANGKASA	ROYAL MALAYSIAN AIR FORCE	MALAYSIA	RMF
ANGKOR AIR	ANGKOR AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	AOL
ANGKORWAYS	ANGKOR AIRWAYS	CAMBODIA	AKW
ANGLESEY	VALLEY FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	VYT
ANGLIAN	ANGLIAN FLIGHT CENTRES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
ANGLO	ANGLO CARGO LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	ANC
ANGOAVIA	ANGOAVIA	ANGOLA	NGV
ANGOLA CHARTER	AAC-ANGOLA AIR CHARTER LIMITED	ANGOLA ANGOLA	AGO
ANGOSERVICE ANGUS	ANGOSERVICE, LDA. ANGUS AVIATION LTD	CANADA	NGC AAZ
ANIKAY	ANIKAY AIR COMPANY LTD	KYRGYZSTAN	AKF
ANK AIR	AIR NIPPON CO. LTD.	JAPAN	ANK
ANSETT	ANSETT AUSTRALIA HOLDINGS LTD	AUSTRALIA	AAA
ANTAIR	ANTAIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TIR
ANTALYA BIRD	SKY AIRLINES	TURKEY	SHY
ANTANIK	ANTANIK-AIR	UKRAINE	NAU
ANTARES	ANTARES AIRTRANSPORT, MAINTENANCE & SERVICE, GMBH, ROTHENBURG	GERMANY	ANM
ANTILLEAN	ANTILLIAANSE LUCHTVAART MAATSCHAPPIJ	NETHERLANDS	ALM
ANTINEA	ANTINEA AIRLINES	ALGERIA	DJA
ANTIOQUIA	AEROLINEA DE ANTIOQUIA S.A. (ADA)	COLOMBIA	ANQ
ANTOL	KAZ AGROS AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	KRN
ANTONOV BUREAU	ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU	UKRAINE	ADB
ANTRAK	ANTRAK AIR GHANA	GHANA	ABV
APA INTERNACIONAL	APA INTERNACIONAL	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	APY
APATAS	APATAS	LITHUANIA	LYT
APOLLO	OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN	CANADA	LLO
APOYO AEREO	APOYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	POY
APPALACHIAN	APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	APL
AQUILA	AQUILA AIR LTD.	CANADA	AQL
AQUILINE	AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (HARTFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	AVQ
ARAB WINGS	ARAB WINGS COMPANY	JORDAN LINUTED ARAB	AWS
ARABIA	AIR ARABIA	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	ABY
ARABIAN	TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD	UGANDA	UTT
TRANSPORT	ADAM AIDI DIE	ID AN / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /	TD ***
ARAM	ARAM AIRLINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	IRW
ARAVCO	ARAVCO LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	ARV
ARBAS	AIR WINGS	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	BSB
ARCHANGELSK AIR	AEROFLOT-NORD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AUL
ARCHER	ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	DHM
ARCHIPELS	AIR ARCHIPELS	FRANCE	RHL
ARCOS	SERVICIO DE HELICOPTEROS, S.L.	SPAIN	SDH

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
ARCTIC EAGLE	EAGLE AIR ICELAND (FLUGFELAGID ERNIR)	ICELAND	FEI
ARCTIC TRANSPORT	RYAN AIR SERVICE, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	RCT
ARCTIC WINGS	ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD	CANADA	AWR
ARCUS AIR	ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM	GERMANY	AZE
ARE AVIACION	ESCUELA DE PILOTOS ARE AVIACION	SPAIN LINITED KINGDOM	CTV
ARENA	ARENA AVIATION LIMITED  JET4YOU	UNITED KINGDOM MOROCCO	JFU
ARGAN ARGENTINA	AEROLINEAS ARGENTINAS	ARGENTINA	ARG
ARGOS	ARGO, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	RGO
ARIA	ARIA TOUR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRX
AMA	AKIA TOUK	REPUBLIC OF)	IKA
ARIABIRD	ARIA	FRANCE	ARW
ARIANA	ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES	AFGHANISTAN	AFG
ARIK AIR	ARIK AIR LTD	NIGERIA	ARA
ARIZAIR	ARIZONA AIRWAYS, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	AZY
ARIZONA	EXPRESS AIR, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	AAE
ARIZONA PACIFIC	ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)	UNITED STATES	AZP
ARKEFLY	TUI AIRLINES NEDERLAND	NETHERLANDS	TFL
ARKHABAY	ARKHABAY LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	KEK
ARKIA	ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES	ISRAEL	AIZ
ARM-AERO	ARM-AERO	ARMENIA	RMO
ARMAVIA	ARMAVIA	ARMENIA	RNV
ARMENIAN	ARMENIAN AIRLINES	ARMENIA	RME
ARMSTRONG	ARMSTRONG AIR INC.	CANADA	ARQ
ARMYAIR	ARMY AIR CORPS	UNITED KINGDOM	AAC
AROSCA	AEROSERVICIOS CARABOBO, C.A. (ASERCA)	VENEZUELA	OCA
ARRENDADORA	ARRENDADORA Y TRANSPORTADORA AEREA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	END
ARROW	ARROW AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	ARO
ARROW JET	SKY WINGS AIRLINES S.A.	GREECE	GSW
ARROW PANAMA	ARROW PANAMA, S.A.	PANAMA	WAP
ARROW SPEED	THE INK SHOP	UNITED KINGDOM	
ARROWEC ARROWHEAD	ARROW ECUADOR ARROWEC S.A.	ECUADOR UNITED STATES	RWC
ARSAF	ARROWHEAD AIRWAYS (MINNEAPOLIS, MN) ROYAL SAUDI AIR FORCE	SAUDI ARABIA	ARH RSF
ARSAM	AIR SAMARKAND	UZBEKISTAN	SND
ARTEM-AVIA	ARTEM-AVIA	UKRAINE	ABA
ARTHELICO	ARTIS	FRANCE	RTH
ARTOAIR	ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	RTO
ARUBA	ARUBA AIRLINES	NETHERLANDS	ARU
ARVAND	ARVAND AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRD
		REPUBLIC OF)	
ASA PESADA	ASA PESADA, LDA.	ANGOLA	API
ASCOT	RAF-HOSTC (AIR TRANSPORT)	UNITED KINGDOM	RRR
ASEISA	AERO SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS INTERNACIONALES, S.A. DE	MEXICO	SII
	C.V.		
ASERGIO	AERO SERVICIOS REGIOMONTANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ERI
ASERJET	AEROSERVICIOS JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RJS
ASIA	JAPAN ASIA AIRWAYS CO., LTD.	JAPAN	JAA
ASIA ALPHA	ASIA ALPHA AIRWAYS	KYRGYZSTAN	
ASIA OVERNIGHT	ASIA OVERNIGHT EXPRESS CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	AOT
ASIAN EXPRESS	AIR ASIA SDN. BHD.	MALAYSIA	AXM
ASIAN SPIRIT	ASIAN SPIRIT	PHILIPPINES	RIT
ASIANA	ASIANA AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	AAR
ASIAVIA	ASIA AVIA MEGATAMA, PT.	INDONESIA	AVT
ASPAR	EMPRESA AERO-SERVICIOS PARRAGUE LTDA.	CHILE	PRG
ASPEN DASE	ASPEN HELICOPTERS, INC. (OXNARD, CA)	UNITED STATES	AHF
ASPEN BASE	ASPEN BASE OPERATION, INC. D/B/A ASPEN AVIATION, INC.	UNITED STATES	APQ
	(ASPEN, CO)	NIGERIA	CCD
V CCUCIVIEIN	A SSOCIATED AVIATION I IMITED		SCD
ASSOCIATED	ASSOCIATED AVIATION LIMITED		CLIM
ASTAIR	INTERAVIA AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SUW
ASTAIR ASTANALINE	INTERAVIA AIRLINES AIR ASTANA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAKHSTAN	KZR
ASTAIR ASTANALINE ASTON	INTERAVIA AIRLINES AIR ASTANA CHEQAIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAKHSTAN UNITED KINGDOM	KZR 
ASTAIR ASTANALINE ASTON ASTORIA	INTERAVIA AIRLINES AIR ASTANA CHEQAIR ASTORIA INC.	RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAKHSTAN UNITED KINGDOM CANADA	KZR  AOI
ASTAIR ASTANALINE ASTON ASTORIA ASTRAL CARGO	INTERAVIA AIRLINES AIR ASTANA CHEQAIR ASTORIA INC. ASTRAL AVIATION LIMITED	RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAKHSTAN UNITED KINGDOM CANADA KENYA	KZR  AOI ACP
ASTAIR ASTANALINE ASTON ASTORIA ASTRAL CARGO ASTRAVIA	INTERAVIA AIRLINES AIR ASTANA CHEQAIR ASTORIA INC. ASTRAL AVIATION LIMITED ASTRAVIA-BISSAU AIR TRANSPORTS LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAKHSTAN UNITED KINGDOM CANADA KENYA GUINEA-BISSAU	KZR  AOI ACP ASV
ASTAIR ASTANALINE ASTON ASTORIA ASTRAL CARGO	INTERAVIA AIRLINES AIR ASTANA CHEQAIR ASTORIA INC. ASTRAL AVIATION LIMITED	RUSSIAN FEDERATION KAZAKHSTAN UNITED KINGDOM CANADA KENYA	KZR  AOI ACP

ATAIR ATCO ATESA ATHABASKA ATHENA  ATLAMUR ATLAN-DOMINICAN ATLANT HUNGARY ATLANT-SOYUZ ATLANTA ATLANTIC ATLANTIC ATLANTIC EXPRESS ATLANTIC GABON	ATAIR PTY LTD AEROATLAS S.A. ATESA AEROTAXIS ECUATORIANOS, S.A. ATHABASKA AIRWAYS LTD. INTERNATIONAL SECURITY ASSISTANCE FORCE, KABUL, AFGHANISTAN AIR ATLANTIC URUGUAY S.A. AIR ATLANTIC DOMINICANA ATLANT AEROBATICS LTD	SOUTH AFRICA COLOMBIA ECUADOR CANADA CANADA URUGUAY DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AOF AQA TXU ABS THN
ATESA ATHABASKA ATHENA  ATLAMUR ATLAN-DOMINICAN ATLANT HUNGARY ATLANT-SOYUZ ATLANTA ATLANTIC ATLANTIC ATLANTIC EXPRESS	ATESA AEROTAXIS ECUATORIANOS, S.A. ATHABASKA AIRWAYS LTD. INTERNATIONAL SECURITY ASSISTANCE FORCE, KABUL, AFGHANISTAN AIR ATLANTIC URUGUAY S.A. AIR ATLANTIC DOMINICANA ATLANT AEROBATICS LTD	ECUADOR CANADA CANADA URUGUAY	TXU ABS
ATHABASKA ATHENA  ATLAMUR ATLAN-DOMINICAN ATLANT HUNGARY ATLANT-SOYUZ ATLANTA ATLANTIC ATLANTIC ATLANTIC EXPRESS	ATHABASKA AIRWAYS LTD. INTERNATIONAL SECURITY ASSISTANCE FORCE, KABUL, AFGHANISTAN AIR ATLANTIC URUGUAY S.A. AIR ATLANTIC DOMINICANA ATLANT AEROBATICS LTD	CANADA CANADA URUGUAY	ABS
ATLAMUR ATLAN-DOMINICAN ATLANT HUNGARY ATLANT-SOYUZ ATLANTA ATLANTIC ATLANTIC ATLANTIC EXPRESS	INTERNATIONAL SECURITY ASSISTANCE FORCE, KABUL, AFGHANISTAN AIR ATLANTIC URUGUAY S.A. AIR ATLANTIC DOMINICANA ATLANT AEROBATICS LTD	CANADA URUGUAY	
ATLAMUR ATLAN-DOMINICAN ATLANT HUNGARY ATLANT-SOYUZ ATLANTA ATLANTIC ATLANTIC EXPRESS	AFGHANISTAN AIR ATLANTIC URUGUAY S.A. AIR ATLANTIC DOMINICANA ATLANT AEROBATICS LTD	URUGUAY	THN
ATLAN-DOMINICAN ATLANT HUNGARY ATLANT-SOYUZ ATLANTA ATLANTIC ATLANTIC EXPRESS	AIR ATLANTIC URUGUAY S.A. AIR ATLANTIC DOMINICANA ATLANT AEROBATICS LTD		1
ATLAN-DOMINICAN ATLANT HUNGARY ATLANT-SOYUZ ATLANTA ATLANTIC ATLANTIC EXPRESS	AIR ATLANTIC DOMINICANA ATLANT AEROBATICS LTD		AUM
ATLANT HUNGARY ATLANT-SOYUZ ATLANTA ATLANTIC ATLANTIC EXPRESS	ATLANT AEROBATICS LTD		ADC
ATLANT-SOYUZ ATLANTA ATLANTIC ATLANTIC EXPRESS		HUNGARY	ATU
ATLANTIC ATLANTIC EXPRESS	ATLANT-SOYUZ	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AYZ
ATLANTIC EXPRESS	ATLANTA	ICELAND	ABD
ATLANTIC EXPRESS	AIR ATLANTIQUE	UNITED KINGDOM	AAG
	ATLANTIC EXPRESS	GAMBIA	1
	ATLANTIC AIRLINES	GABON	GBN
ATLANTIC GULF	ATLANTIC GULF AIRLINES, INC. (CLEARWATER, FL)	UNITED STATES	AGF
ATLANTIC	ATLANTIC AIRLINES DE HONDURAS, S. DE R.L.	HONDURAS	HHA
HONDURAS			
ATLANTIC JET	ATLANTIC JET CHARTER, LLC D/B/A ATLANTIC JET (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	AJJ
ATLANTIC LEONE	TRANS ATLANTIC AIRLINES LTD	SIERRA LEONE	TLL
ATLANTIC ELONE ATLANTIC	ATLANTIC AIRLINES, S.A.	NICARAGUA	AYN
NICARAGUA	,		·
ATLANTIS AIR	ATLANTIS AIRLINES (MYRTLE BEACH, SC)	UNITED STATES	AAO
ATLANTIS CANADA	ATLANTIS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, LTD.	CANADA	ATE
ATLAS AVIA	ATLAS AVIATION GROUP	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	IRH
ATLAS BLUE	ATLAS BLUE	MOROCCO	BMM
ATLAS CARGOLINES	ATLAS CARGO LINES	MOROCCO	ACY
ATLAS-AIR	ATLAS AIRLINES (MUNCIE, IN)	UNITED STATES	ATR
ATLASJET	ATLASJET HAVACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	KKK
ATOMIC	AVIA TRAFFIC COMPANY	KYRGYZSTAN	AVJ
ATRAN	ATRAN-AVIATRANS CARGO AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VAS
ATSA	AERO TRANSPORTE S.A. (ATSA)	PERU	AMP
ATUNEROS UNIDOS	ATUNEROS UNIDOS DE CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	UND
AUDELI	AUDELI AIR EXPRESS	SPAIN	ADI
AUDI AIR	AUDI AIR, INC. (KAKTOVIK, AK)	UNITED STATES	AUD
AUGSBURG-AIR	AUGSBURG-AIRWAYS GMBH	GERMANY	AUB
AUGUSTA	AUGUSTA AIR LUFTFAHRTUNTERNEHMEN, AUGSBURG	GERMANY	AUF
AURELA	AURELA	LITHUANIA	LSK
AURIKA	FENIKS AIRLINE	KAZAKHSTAN	FNK
AURORA AIR	AURORA AVIATION, INC. (MCGREGOR, TX)	UNITED STATES	AUU
AUSA	AEROLINEAS URUGUAYAS S.A.	URUGUAY	AUY
AUSCAL	AIRSERVICES AUSTRALIA, FLIGHT INSPECTION UNIT	AUSTRALIA	ADA
AUSCARGO	AERO MARINE CONSULTING PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	AUC
AUSJET	OZJET AIRLINES PTY. LTD	AUSTRALIA	OZJ
AUSSIE	ROYAL AUSTRALIAN AIR FORCE	AUSTRALIA	ASY
AUSSIEWORLD	AUSTRALIAN WETLEASING OPERATIONS PTY LTD (AWOPS)	AUSTRALIA	AWL
AUSTASIA	AUSTRALIA ASIA AIRLINES LIMITED	AUSTRALIA	AAU
AUSTRAL	CIELOS DEL SUR S.A AUSTRAL	ARGENTINA	AUT
AUSTRALIAN	AUSTRALIAN AIRLINES LTD	AUSTRALIA	AUZ
AUSTRIAN	AUSTRIAN AIRLINES (AUA)	AUSTRIA	AUA
AUSTRO AEREO	AUSTRO AEREO S.A.	ECUADOR	UST
AUSTROJET	BFS BUSINESS FLIGHT SALZBURG BEDARFSFLUG GESMBH	AUSTRIA	AUJ
AUTHORITY	IRISH AVIATION AUTHORITY, FLIGHT CHECK DEPARTMENT	IRELAND	XMR
AUTOFLEX	KOBO-COOP - 96 KFT	HUNGARY	KOB
AVACAIR	AUVIA AIR, PT.	INDONESIA	UVT
AVAG AIR AVALON	AVAG AIR GMBH FUR LUFTFAHRT MERLIN AIRWAYS, INC. (BILLINGS, MT)	AUSTRIA UNITED STATES	MBA MEI
AVANDARO	SERVICIOS AEREOS AVANDARO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	VDO
AVANTAIR	AVANTAIR, INC.	UNITED STATES	VNR
AVANTI AIR AVANTI AIR	AVANTI AIR GMBH & CO. KG, BURBACH	GERMANY	ATV
AVANTIAIR	AVANTI AIR GMBH & CO. KG, BURBACH  AVASTAR JET CHARTER AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.	UNITED STATES	
AVASIAN	(WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	•••
AVAVIA	AVIENT AVIATION	ZIMBABWE	SMJ
AVAVIA	AIRWAY EXPRESS, INC. (MESA, AZ)	UNITED STATES	AEX
AVCON	EXECUJET CHARTER AG	SWITZERLAND	VCN
	AVCORP REGISTRATIONS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	AVP
AVCORP	AT COM REGISTRATIONS ETD	OTHER KILIODOM	AVM

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AVERITT	AVERITT AIR CHARTER, INC. (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	VRT
AVIABREEZE	BREEZE LTD	UKRAINE	BRE
AVIACENTRE	CENTRE-AVIA AIRLINES, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CVC
AVIACONSULT	AVIA CONSULT FLUGBETRIEBS GMBH	AUSTRIA	AJF
AVIACSA	CONSORCIO AVIAXSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO PLICCIAN FEDERATION	CHP
AVIACROUR	AVIAENERGO	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ERG
AVIAGROUP	GLOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	GAK
AVIAIR	AVIA AIR	NETHERLANDS	ARB
AVIAIK	AIRCOMPANY KARAT	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AKB
AVIALESOOKHRANA	AVIALESOOKHRANA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	FFA
AVIALSA	AVIALESOOKIIKAVA AVIALSA T-35, S.L.	SPAIN	AVS
AVIAMARS	MARS RK LTD	UKRAINE	MRW
AVIAMERICA	AVIACION COMERCIAL DE AMERICA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VME
AVIAMERIDIAN	AVIATION COMPANY MERIDIAN	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MMM
AVIAMONTAG	KRIMAVIAMONTAG	UKRAINE	KRG
AVIANCA	AVIANCA, AEROVIAS NACIONALES DE COLOMBIA, S.A.	COLOMBIA	AVA
AVIAPRAD	AVIAPRAD, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VID
AVIAPROM	AVIAPROM ENTERPRISES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	XAV
AVIASERVICE	AVIASERVICE	GEORGIA	BIV
AVIASPEC	SPECAVIA AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BHV
AVIASUD	AVIA SUD	FRANCE	AVU
AVIASUR	AVIASUR	URUGUAY	
AVIASYSTEM	UES-AVIA AIRCOMPANY LTD	UKRAINE	UES
AVIATAPS	TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY	UZBEKISTAN	UTM
AVIATE-COPTER	AV8 HELICOPTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	AVK
AVIATECA	EMPRESA GUATEMALTECA DE AVIACION (AVIATECA)	GANARA	GUG
AVIATION AMOS	AVIATION AMOS M. ET J. INC.	CANADA	AMJ
AVIATION BRIDGE AVIATION PLANT	AVIATION BRIDGE	ISRAEL	
AVIATION PLANT AVIATION SERVICE	KIEV AVIATION PLANT ACTION AIR	UKRAINE ITALY	UAK ORS
AVIATION SERVICE AVIATION WORK	AVIATION AT WORK PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	AVO
AVIATION WORK AVIATOR	AVIATOR AI WORK FIT LID  AVIATOR S.A.	GREECE	AVW
AVIATOR	AVIATOR S.A.  AVIAVILSA	LITHUANIA	LVR
AVIENT	AVIAVIESA AVIENT AIR ZAMBIA LIMITED	ZAMBIA	VNT
AVIES	AVIES	ESTONIA	AIA
AVINOR	AVIACION DEL NOROESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ANW
AVIO SLUZBA	AVIO SLUZBA	SERBIA	SLU
AVIOFUN	AVIOFUN, D.O.O.	SLOVENIA	AFU
AVION EXPRESS	MALI AIR EXPRESS (MAE)	MALI	VXP
AVIONES ARE	AVIONES ARE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NRE
AVIONES UNIDOS	AVIONES UNIDOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AUN
AVIONESJETS	ARRENDAMIENTO DE AVIONES JETS, S.A.	MEXICO	JTS
AVIOQUINTANA	AVIONES DE RENTA DE QUINTANA ROO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AQT
AVIOR	AVIOR AIRLINES, C.A.	VENEZUELA	ROI
AVIOSTART	AVIOSTART AS LTD	BULGARIA	VSR
AVIP	AERO VIP S.A.	ARGENTINA	AOG
AVIREX-GABON	AVIREX - GABON	GABON	VXG
AVISTELLA	STELLA AVIATION  DIZ JET CHARTER DIC (LAC VECAC NV)	MAURITANIA	SLV
AVOLAR AVON	BIZ JET CHARTER, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) AVON FLYING SCHOOL LTD	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	VLX
AVRO	WOODFORD FLIGHT TEST	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	WFD
AWAL	BAHRAIN AIR B.S.C. (CLOSED)	BAHRAIN	BAB
AWESOME	AWESOME FLIGHT SERVICES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	ASM
AWOOD AIR	AWOOD AIR LTD.	CANADA	AWO
AXAVIA	AVIAXESS	FRANCE	AXV
AXIS	AXIS AIRWAYS	FRANCE	AXY
AYEET	AYEET AVIATION & TOURISM	ISRAEL	AYT
AYJAY CARGO	ANA & JP EXPRESS CO., LTD	JAPAN	AJV
AYJAY SERVICES	A J SERVICES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	AJA
AYJET	AJET AVIATION LTD	CYPRUS	AJY
AYLINE	AURIGNY AIR SERVICES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	AUR
AYRSHIRE	AYR TRANSPORT	BULGARIA	AYP
TRANSPORT			<u> </u>
	A ZEDDAHAN HAWA WOLLADI MATIONAL AIDLINE	AZERBAIJAN	AHY
AZAL	AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI, NATIONAL AIRLINE	ALEKDAIJAN	7 111 1
AZAL AZALAVIACARGO	CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA	AZERBAIJAN	AHC

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
AZIMA	AIR MAX AFRICA	GABON	AZX
AZIMUT	AZIMUT, S.A.	SPAIN	AZT
AZZA TRANSPORT	AZZA TRANSPORT CO. LTD	SUDAN	AZZ

В

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
BABEL AIR	ABABEEL AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	BBE
BABOO	FLYBABOO SA	SWITZERLAND	BBO
BABY	BMIBABY LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BMI
BACH	B.A.C.H. FLUGBETRIEBSGES.M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	BCF
BACHYT	AEROTRANS AIRLINE	KAZAKHSTAN	ATG
BACKER	BRITISH CHARTER	UNITED KINGDOM	BCR
BADR AIR	BADR AIRLINES	SUDAN	BDR
BAHAMAS	BAHAMASAIR HOLDINGS LTD.	BAHAMAS	BHS
BAHIA	AEROTAXIS DE LA BAHIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BHC
BAHRAIN	THE AMIRI FLIGHT-BAHRAIN	BAHRAIN	BAH
BAIR	ABS JETS	CZECH REPUBLIC	ABP
BAJA AIR	BAJA AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BJA
BAKER AVIATION	BAKER AVIATION, INC. (KOTZEBUE, AK)	UNITED STATES	BAJ
BAKERFLIGHT	BF-LENTO OY	FINLAND	BKF
BAKO AIR	BAKOJI AIRLINES SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	OGJ
BALEAR EXPRESS	BALEAR EXPRESS, S.L.	SPAIN	BEF
BALEARES	REAL AERO CLUB DE BALEARES	SPAIN	RCB
BALKAN AGRO	BALKAN AGRO AVIATION	BULGARIA	BAA
BALKAN HOLIDAYS	BH AIR	BULGARIA	BGH
BALLISTIC	PREMIAIR S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	BAT
BALLOON	EXCLUSIVE BALLOONING	UNITED KINGDOM	
EXCLUSIVE			
BALLOON VIRGIN	VIRGIN BALLOON FLIGHT LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
BALTAIR	BALTIC AVIATION, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	BLT
BALTIA FLIGHT	BALTIA AIR LINES, INC. (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	BTL
BALTIC AIRLINES	BALTIC AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BLL
BALTIC EAST	AIR BALTIC EASTERN	LATVIA	BTE
BALTIC JET	BALTIC JET AIRCOMPANY	LATVIA	BJC
BALTIJAS	BALTIJAS HELICOPTERS	LATVIA	BTH
HELICOPTERS			
BALTYKA	BALTYKA LTD	UKRAINE	BTK
BALUS	AIRLINES OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA (APNG)	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	TOK
BAMBI	ALLIED AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	AJK
BANAIR	BANNERT AIR	AUSTRIA	BBA
BANCSTAR	VALLEY NATIONAL CORP. D/B/A BANCSTAR (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	BNS
BANDAMA	AIR BANDAMA	COTE D'IVOIRE	BDM
BANGKOK AIR	BANGKOK AIRWAYS	THAILAND	BKP
BANGLADESH	BANGLADESH BIMAN	BANGLADESH	BBC
BANJET	GESTION AEREA AJECUTIVA, S.L.	SPAIN	GJT
BANKAIR	BANKAIR, INC. (WEST COLUMBIA, SC)	UNITED STATES	BKA
BANKCHECK	PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)	UNITED STATES	BCK
BANXICO	BANCO DE MEXICO	MEXICO	BMX
BAR HARBOR	BAR HARBOR AIRLINES (BANGOR, ME)	UNITED STATES	AJC
BARAKA	LANZAROTE AEROCARGO	SPAIN	LZT
BARCOL	AIRCOMPANY BARCOL	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BKL
BARKEN JET	BARKEN INTERNATIONAL, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	BKJ
BARNACLE AIR	SUNDANCE AIR, INCORPORATED (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	BNC
BASE	BUDAPEST AIRCRAFT SERVICE LTD	HUNGARY	BPS
BASHKIRIAN	BASHKIRIAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BTC
BASLER	BASLER FLIGHT SERVICE, INC. (OSHKOSH, WI)	UNITED STATES	BFC
BASTION	CONNECTAIR CHARTERS LTD.	CANADA	BSN
BATAVIA	METRO BATAVIA	INDONESIA	BTV
BATMAN	G5 EXECUTIVE AG	SWITZERLAND	EXH
BAUHINIA	CR AIRWAYS LIMITED	CHINA	CRK
BAVARIAN	ACM AIR CHARTER GMBH, RHEINMUNSTER	GERMANY	BVR
BAY AIR	BAY AVIATION LTD	BANGLADESH	BAV
BAY JET	ACM AVIATION, INC. (SAN JOSE, CA)	UNITED STATES	BJT
BAYON	BAYON AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	BAY

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
BAYU	BAYU INDONESIA AIR P.T.	INDONESIA	BYU
BEACHBALL	PHILLIPS AIR (DEL RIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	BCH
BEARFLIGHT	BEAR FLIGHT	SWEDEN	BFG
BEARSKIN BEAUPAIR	BEARSKIN LAKE AIR SERVICE LIMITED AVIATION BEAUPORT LTD.	CANADA UNITED KINGDOM	BLS AVB
BEAUTY	JETAIRFLY	BELGIUM	JAF
BEE MED	BRITISH MEDITERRANEAN AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LAJ
BEECHNUT	MAY AIR XPRESS, INC. (EL DORADO, AR)	UNITED STATES	MXP
BEETEE-SLAVUTA	BT-SLAVUTA	UKRAINE	BTT
BEEVEEGEE VIAJES	BVG VIAJES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BVG
BEIBARS	BEIBARS CJSC	KAZAKHSTAN	BBS
BEIYA	NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED	CHINA	BYC
BELAIR	BELAIR AIRLINES AG	SWITZERLAND	BHP
BELARUS AVIA	BELAVIA	BELARUS	BRU
BELGAVIA	BELGAVIA (SOCIETE DE HANDLING)	BELGIUM	BLG
BELGIAN AIRFORCE	BELGIAN AIR FORCE	BELGIUM	BAF
BELGIAN ARMY	FORCE TERRESTRE BELGE	BELGIUM	AYB
BELGIAN GENDARMERIE	GENDARMERIE BELGE	BELGIUM	GDB
BELGIAN NAVY	FORCE NAVALE BELGE	BELGIUM	NYB
BELLESAVIA	BELLESAVIA	BELARUS	BLC
BELLVIEW AIRLINES	BELL-VIEW AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	BLV
BELOGORYE	BELGOROD AVIATION ENTERPRISE, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BED
BELOUGA	AIRBUS TRANSPORT INTERNATIONAL (ATI)	FRANCE	BGA
BELVOIR	BRITISH PARACHUTE SCHOOLS	UNITED KINGDOM	
BEMIDJI	BEMIDJI AIRLINES (BEMIDJI, MN)	UNITED STATES	BMJ
BENANE	BENANE AVIATION CORPORATION	MAURITANIA	BNV
BENIN GOLF	BENIN GOLF AIR SA	BENIN	BGL
BENINA AIR	BENINA AIR	LIBYAN ARAB	BNE
		JAMAHIRIYA	
BENTIU AIR	BENTIU AIR TRANSPORT	SUDAN	BNT
BERGEN AIR	BERGEN AIR TRANSPORT	NORWAY	BGT
BERING AIR	BERING AIR, INC. (NOME, AK)	UNITED STATES	BRG
BERJAYA BERKUT	BERJAYA AIR SDN BHD BERKUT AIR	MALAYSIA KAZAKHSTAN	BVT BEK
BERLIN BEAR	BIZAIR FLUGGESELLSCHAFT MBH, BERLIN	GERMANY	BZA
BERMET	KYRGYZ AIRWAYS	KYRGYZSTAN	KGZ
BERRY	BERRY AVIATION, INC. (SAN MARCOS, TX)	UNITED STATES	BYA
BERYOZA	SAMARA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BRZ
BEST AIR	BEST AVIATION LTD	BANGLADESH	BEA
BETA CARGO	BETA - BRAZILIAN EXPRESS TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA	BRAZIL	BET
BEVO	JETAFRICA SWAZILAND	SWAZILAND	OSW
BEXAIR	BAHRAIN EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICES CO. (BEXAIR)	BAHRAIN	BXA
ВНОЈА	BHOJA AIRLINES	PAKISTAN	BHO
BIAR	BALI INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICE	INDONESIA	BLN
BIG A	ARROW AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	APW
BIG APPLE	TRANS INTERNATIONAL EXPRESS AVIATION (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	BAP
BIG CAT	TIGER AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	
BIG ISLE BIG SHOT	BIG ISLAND AIR, INC. (KAILUA - KONA, HI) BISTAIR - FEZ, BISHKEK	UNITED STATES KYRGYZSTAN	BIG BSC
BIG SKY	BIG SKY AIRLINES (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	BSY
BIG-DEE	GTA AIR, INC. (LANCASTER, TX)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	GTX
BIGHORN AIR	BIGHORN AIRWAYS, INC. (SHERIDAN, WY)	UNITED STATES	BHR
BIGSPLASH	XPEDITE (UK) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
BILAIR	BILLUND AIR CENTER A/S	DENMARK	BIL
BILLA TRANSPORT	LTU BILLA LUFTTRANSPORT UNTERNEHMEN GMBH	AUSTRIA	LTO
BILLIKEN	PARKS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AVIATION AND	UNITED STATES	BKN
DIL I DIG	TECHNOLOGY  DIA LINE AND GERMANDES LETTE	INTER VINCEOU	
BILLINS	BILLINS AIR SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
BINAIR BINIZA	BINAIR GMBH, MUNCHEN AERO BINIZA, S.A. DE C.V.	GERMANY MEXICO	BID BZS
BIRD AIR	BIRD LEASING, INC. (NORTH ANDOVER, MA)	UNITED STATES	BIR
BIRD AIR BIRD EXPRESS	AERO SERVICES EXECUTIVE	FRANCE	BES
BIRD JET	AEROSERVICES EAECOTIVE AEROSERVICES CORPORATE	FRANCE	CJE
			UJL
			BDI
BIRDIE	BEN AIR A/S	DENMARK	BDI
			BDI  BSK

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
BISON-AIR	BOISE INTERAGENCY FIRE CENTER (BOISE, ID)	UNITED STATES	BIN
BISSAU AIRLINES	GUINE BISSAU AIRLINES	GUINEA-BISSAU	BSR
BISSAU AIRSYSTEM	BAT - BISSAU AERO TRANSPORTE	GUINEA-BISSAU	BSS
BISSAU DISCOVERY	BISSAU DISCOVERY FLYING CLUB	GUINEA-BISSAU	BDF
BIZEX	BUSINESS EXPRESS (NEWTON, CT)	UNITED STATES	GAA
BIZFLEET	JET AVIATION BUSINESS JETS, INC. (TETERBORO, NJ)	UNITED STATES	BZF
BIZJET	HAMLIN JET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HJL
BIZZ	BIZJET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BIZ
BLACK BEAR	STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, AVIATION DIVISION (CHARLESTON, WV)	UNITED STATES	BKB
BLACK FIN	SAINT BARTH COMMUTER	FRANCE	SBU
BLACK SEA	MNG HAVAYOLLARI VE TASIMACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	MNB
BLACKADDER	BOURNEMOUTH COMMERCIAL FLIGHT TRAINING CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	BLD
BLACKBIRD	SWEDJET AIRWAYS AB	SWEDEN	BBB
BLACKBOX	BOSCOMBE DOWN DERA (FORMATION)	UNITED KINGDOM	RRS
BLACKHAWK	BLACKHAWK AIRWAYS, INC. (JANESVILLE, WI)	UNITED STATES	BAK
BLACKJACK	ATLANTIC AIRLINES (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	BJK
BLADERUNNER	EASTERN ATLANTIC HELICOPTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	BLY
BLARNEY	STARAIR (IRELAND) LTD	IRELAND	BZD
BLIZZARD BLUE	CANADIAN GLOBAL AIR AMBULANCE LTD IBM, EUROFLIGHT-OPERATIONS	CANADA SWITZERLAND	BBL
BLUE AIRLINES	BLUE AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	BUL
BLUE MINLINES	BLUE MINLINES	OF THE CONGO	BUL
BLUE ALFA	ALFA AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	AFA
BLUE ARMENIA	BLUE AIRWAYS	ARMENIA	BLM
BLUE BERRY	BLUE LINE	FRANCE	BLE
BLUE CARGO	BLUEBIRD CARGO LTD	ICELAND	BBD
BLUE DART	BLUE DART AVIATION LTD	INDIA	BDA
BLUE FLAME	WESTCOAST ENERGY	CANADA	BLK
BLUE GOOSE	EAST KANSAS CITY AVIATION, INC. (GRAIN VALLEY, MO)	UNITED STATES	EKC
BLUE HORIZON	BLUE HORIZON TRAVEL CLUB (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	BLH
BLUE ISLAND	BLUE ISLANDS	UNITED KINGDOM	BCI
BLUE MAX	CHEROKEE LEASING, INC. D/B/A/ CHEROKEE EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	CBM
	(ORLANDO, FL)		
BLUE NILE	SPIRIT OF AFRICA AIRLINES	SUDAN	SDN
BLUE OCEAN	OCEAN AIR	MAURITANIA	BCN
BLUE PANORAMA	BLUE PANORAMA AIRLINES SPA	ITALY	BPA
BLUE RIDGE	ATLANTIC COAST AIRLINES D/B/A UNITED EXPRESS (STERLING, VA)	UNITED STATES	BLR
BLUE SHUTTLE	PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD	NIGERIA	EMI
BLUE SKY	DIRECT AIR, INC.	UNITED STATES	DIA
BLUE SKY	BLUE SKY AVIATION CO., LTD	MONGOLIA	BCA
MONGOLIA			
BLUE SPEED	BLUE CHIP JET	SWEDEN	VOL
BLUE STREAK	JETSTREAM INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (ERIE, PA)	UNITED STATES	JIA
BLUE STRIP	FARNAIR HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	FAH
BLUE SWAN	BLUE SWAN AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BSJ
BLUE TAIL	BLUE WING AIRLINES N.V.	SURINAME	BWI
BLUE TRANSPORT	BLUE AIR-TRANSPORT AERIAN	ROMANIA	JOR
BLUE WINGS	BLUE WINGS AG, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	BWG
BLUE-DOLPHIN	AIR NEXT CO., LTD	JAPAN	NXA
BLUE-GRAY	ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY	UNITED STATES	DPS
BLUEBIRD CHEAN	PACIFIC BLUE (NZ) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	PBI
BLUEBIRD SUDAN	BLUE BIRD AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	BLB
BLUECOPTER BLUECRAFT	BEL AIR HELICOPTERS APS FLYGAKTIEBOLAGET GOTA VINGAR	DENMARK SWEDEN	BEH GVG
BLUEFIN BLUEJET	BLUE1 OY, FINLAND SKYNET AIRLINES LTD	FINLAND IRELAND	BLF SIH
BLUELIGHT	OREBRO AVIATION AB	SWEDEN	BUE
BLUELINE	THYSSEN KRUPP AG, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	BLI
BLUENOSE	I M P AVIATION SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	BLU
	1 WI A VIATION SERVICES ETD.		RAW
	REGIONAL AIR LIMITED	LKENYA	
BLUERAY	REGIONAL AIR LIMITED TUIFLY NORDIC AB	KENYA SWEDEN	
BLUERAY BLUESCAN	TUIFLY NORDIC AB	SWEDEN	BLX
BLUERAY BLUESCAN BLUESTAR	TUIFLY NORDIC AB WERMLANDSFLYG AB	SWEDEN SWEDEN	BLX BLW
BLUERAY BLUESCAN BLUESTAR BLUETHUNDER	TUIFLY NORDIC AB WERMLANDSFLYG AB FIRST AIR LTD	SWEDEN SWEDEN UNITED KINGDOM	BLX BLW 
BLUERAY BLUESCAN BLUESTAR	TUIFLY NORDIC AB WERMLANDSFLYG AB	SWEDEN SWEDEN	BLX BLW

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
BOBCAT	BCT AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	BCT
BOEING	BOEING COMMERCIAL AIRPLANE GROUP (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	BOE
BOJBAN	BGB AIR, AVIACOMPANY	KAZAKHSTAN	POI
BOL	TRANSPORTES AEREOS BOLIVIANOS (TAB)	BOLIVIA	BOL
BOLIDORSA	BOLIDOR S.A.	URUGUAY	
BOMBARDIER	BOMBARDIER INC.	CANADA	BFO
BONAIR	BONAIR AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	BNR
BOND	BOND OFFSHORE HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BND
BOND AVIATION	BOND AVIATION	ITALY	EBA
BONUS	BONUS AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	BPT
BONYAD AIR	BONYAD AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRJ
		REPUBLIC OF)	
BOOKAJET	BOOKAJET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BOO
BOOMERANG	AIR 500 LIMITED	CANADA	BRM
BORDAIR	BORDAIRE LTD.	CANADA	BOF
BOREALIS	AIR AURORA, INC. (SUGAR GROVE, IL)	UNITED STATES	AAI
BOREK AIR	KENN BOREK AIR LTD.	CANADA	KBA
BORIS	ASSOCIATION OF PRIVATE PILOTS OF KAZAKHSTAN	KAZAKHSTAN	PVK
BOSKY	BOSKOVIC, Z, AIR CHARTERS LIMITED	KENYA	ZBA
BOSPHORUS	BOSPHORUS AVRUPA HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (BOSPHORUS	TURKEY	BHY
	EUROPEAN AIRWAYS)		
BOTIR-AVIA	BOTIR-AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	BTR
BOTSWANA	AIR BOTSWANA (PTY.), LTD.	BOTSWANA	BOT
BOURAQ	BOURAQ INDONESIA AIRLINES PT	INDONESIA	BOU
BOWMAN	BOWMAN AVIATION, INC. (FORT WAYNE, IN)	UNITED STATES	BMN
BOX	TIPHOOK PLC	UNITED KINGDOM	BOX
BOX KAR	CIVIL AIR PATROL, SOUTH CAROLINA WING (COLUMBIA, SC)	UNITED STATES	BKR
BOXER	REDDING AERO ENTERPRISES, INC. (REDDING, CA)	UNITED STATES	BXR
BRATRANSPAEREOS	BRA-TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.	BRAZIL	BRB
BRADLEY	BRADLEY AIR (CHARTER) SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	BAR
BRANSON	ECLIPSE AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A BRANSON AIRLINES, INC.	UNITED STATES	BRN
	(CHANTILLY, VA)		
BRASD'OR	AIR BRASD'OR	CANADA	BRL
BRAVO AIRCONGO	BRAVO AIR CONGO	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	BRV
		OF THE CONGO	
BRAVO EUROPA	BRAVO AIRLINES, S.A.	SPAIN	BBV
BRAVO QUEBEC	AEROMAR, C. POR A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ROM
BRAZILIAN AIR	BRAZILIAN AIR FORCE	BRAZIL	BRS
FORCE			
BRAZILIAN ARMY	BRAZILIAN ARMY AVIATION	BRAZIL	EXB
BRAZILIAN NAVY	BRAZILIAN NAVY AVIATION	BRAZIL	MBR
BREEZE	BREEZE AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
BRIANSK-AVIA	BRIANSK STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BRK
BRICKYARD	REPUBLIC AIRLINES, INC. (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)	UNITED STATES	RPA
BRIGADE	OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
BRIGGS	BRIGGS MARINE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BME
BRIGHT SERVICES	BRIGHT AVIATION SERVICES	BULGARIA	BRW
BRIGHTAIR	BRIGHT AIR	NETHERLANDS	BHT
BRINTEL	BRITISH INTERNATIONAL	UNITED KINGDOM	BIH
BRISTOW	BRISTOW HELICOPTERS GROUP LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	BHL
BRISTOW	BRISTOW HELICOPTERS (NIG) LIMITED	NIGERIA	BHN
HELICOPTERS			
BRITAIR	BRITAIR S.A.	FRANCE	BZH
BRITANNIA	BRITANNIA AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	BAL
BRITISH	BRITISH REGIONAL AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BRT
BRITISH GULF	BRITISH GULF INTERNATIONAL CO. LTD	SAO TOME AND	BGI
		PRINCIPE	
BRITISH MEDICAL	BRITISH MEDICAL CHARTER	UNITED KINGDOM	BMD
BRITISH NORTH	BRITISH NORTH WEST AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BNW
BRITWORLD	BWA (2002) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BWL
BROADWAY	FLEET REQUIREMENTS AIR DIRECTION UNIT	UNITED KINGDOM	BWY
BROCK AIR	BROCK AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	BRD
BRUNEI	ROYAL BRUNEI AIRLINES	BRUNEI DARUSSALAM	RBA
BUDDHA AIR	BUDDHA AIR PVT. LTD	NEPAL	BHA
BUDGET AIR	BUDGET AIR BANGLADESH LTD	BANGLADESH	BGR
BUFF EXPRESS	BUFFALO EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (BUFFALO, NY)	UNITED STATES	BRX
BUFFALO	BUFFALO AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	BFL
BUFFALO AIR	BUFFALO AIRWAYS (WACO, TX)	UNITED STATES	BVA

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
BUGAVIA	BUGULMA AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BGM
BUKOVYNA	BUKOVYNA	UKRAINE	BKV
BULGARIAN	AVIODETACHMENT-28	BULGARIA	BGF
BULGARIAN	BULGARIAN AIR CHARTER	BULGARIA	BUC
CHARTER			
BULGARIAN WINGS	BULGARIAN AERONAUTICAL CENTRE	BULGARIA	BVC
BULLDOG	MISSISSIPPI STATE UNIVERSITY, MS	UNITED STATES	BDG
BURAIR	BURUNDAYAVIA JSC	KAZAKHSTAN	BRY
BURAL	BURYAT AIRLINES AIRCOMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BUN
BURAQAIR	EL-BURAQ AIR TRANSPORT INC.	LIBYAN ARAB	BRQ
		JAMAHIRIYA	
BURKINA	AIR BURKINA	BURKINA FASO	VBW
BURKLINES	BURKINA AIRLINES	BURKINA FASO	BFR
BUSHAIR	AIR QUEENSLAND	AUSTRALIA	AQN
BUSHWOOD	WINGS AIR	UNITED STATES	WAI
BUSINESS AIR	BUSINESS AIR SERVICES (TORONTO) LTD.	CANADA	BAM
BUSINESS AVIATION	BUSINESS AVIATION CENTER JSC	UKRAINE	BCV
BUSINESS FLIGHT	BUSINESS FLIGHT SWEDEN AB	SWEDEN	BFS
BUSRE	L.C. BUSRE E.I.R.L.	PERU	LCB
BUSSARD	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL BADEN-WURTTEMBERG	GERMANY	PBW
BUZZ	BUZZ STANSTED LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BUZ
BUZZARD	BUTANE BUZZARD AVIATION CORPORATION	UNITED KINGDOM	BZZ
BYTE	PATRIOT AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	BYT

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
CABAIR	CCAT	UNITED KINGDOM	CBR
CABAIR LONDON	CABAIR HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
CABI	CABI	UKRAINE	CBI
CABLE CHECK	FLIGHT TRAC, INC. (EVERETT, WA)	UNITED STATES	CCK
CABOAEREO	AEREO CABO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CBV
CABOVERDE	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE CABO VERDE - TACV	CAPE VERDE	TCV
CACTUS	AMERICA WEST AIRLINES (TEMPE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	AWE
CADDY	HELIAVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CDY
CAFEX	INTER-AIR, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	ITA
CAI HONG	SHANDONG AIRLINES RAINBOW JET CO., LTD	CHINA	RBW
CAIR	HYANNIS AIR SERVICE, INC. D/B/A CAPE AIR (HYANNIS,MA)	UNITED STATES	KAP
CAL	CAVEI AVIR LEMITANIM	ISRAEL	ICL
CAL AIR	AIRPLANES, INC. D/B/A CAL-WEST AVIATION (CONCORD,CA)	UNITED STATES	REZ
CAL-GULF	CAL GULF AVIATION	SAO TOME AND	CGC
CHE GOEF	CHE GOEI HVIIIION	PRINCIPE	666
CALAFIA	AERO CALAFIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CFV
CALEDONIAN	CLASAIR	UNITED KINGDOM	CSF
CALIBRA	CIVIL AVIATION INSPECTORATE OF THE CZECH REPUBLIC	CZECH REPUBLIC	CBA
CALIBRATION	SWEDISH CIVIL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION	SWEDEN	CBN
CALIBRATOR	FLIGHT PRECISION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CLB
CALIEXET	AERO EJECUTIVO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EBC
CALIFORNIA	MINSON AVIATION, INC. D/B/A CALIFORNIA AIR SHUTTLE	UNITED STATES	CSL
SHUTTLE	(OXNARD, CA)	ONTED STATES	CSL
CALIMERA	CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE SLOVAK REPUBLIC	SLOVAKIA	CIA
CALM AIR	CALM AIR	CANADA	CAV
CALWAIK	REGAL BAHAMAS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LIMITED	BAHAMAS	RBH
CAM-AIR	CAMEROON AIRLINES	CAMEROON	UYC
CAMALI	CAMEROUN AIRLINES  COMPAGNIE AERIENNE DU MALI S.A.	MALI	CMM
CAMBODIA	CAMBODIA AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	KHM
	CAMBODIA AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	KIIVI
AIRLINES CAMBRIAN	CARDIFF WALES FLYING CLUB	UNITED KINGDOM	CWN
Q. 10. 10. 10. 1			CWN
CAMBRIDGE	CAMBRIDGE RECURRENT TRAINING	UNITED KINGDOM	
CAMEL	CARAVAN AIR	MAURITANIA LINUTED KINGDOM	VAN
CAMEO	CAM AIR MANAGEMENT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CMR
CAN-AM	AIR PARK AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	APA
CANADIAN	CANADIAN HELICOPTERS LTD	CANADA	CDN
CANADIAN COAST	CANADIAN COAST GUARD	CANADA	CTG
GUARD			

CANADIAN EXECAIRE AVIATION LTD.  EXECAIRE	CANADA	EXA
		EAA
CANADIAN CANADIAN REGIONAL AIRLINES LTD REGIONAL	CANADA	CDR
CANADIAN CANADIAN WESTERN AIRLINES INC. WESTERN	CANADA	CWA
CANAIR CANAIR	CANADA	CWW
CANDLER ATLANTIC SOUTHEAST AIRLINES, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	CAA
CANDY & CANDY HELICOPTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	
CANEDO LINEAS AEREAS CANEDO (LAC)	BOLIVIA	LCN
CANEX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD	CANADA	CNX
CANFORCE CANADIAN ARMED FORCES	CANADA	CFC
CANJET CANJET AIRLINES	CANADA	CJA
CANOPY NICHOLAS R SIMMONS	UNITED KINGDOM	<u> </u>
CANYON VIEW GRAND CANYON AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND CANYON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	CVU
CAP CITY CAPITAL CITY AIR CARRIERS, INC. (PIERRE, SD)	UNITED STATES	CCQ
CAPAIR CAPITAL AIR SERVICE, INC. (MANHATTAN, KS)	UNITED STATES	CPX
CAPE SMYTHE AIR CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)  CAP-FLIGHT US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	CMY CPF
AFB, AL)		
CAPITAL CAPITAL AIRLINES, INC. (OXFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	CAP
CAPITAL DELTA CAPITAL AIRLINES LIMITED	KENYA	CPD
CAPITAL SHUTTLE CAPITAL AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	NCP
CAPITOL EXPRESS CAPITOL AIR EXPRESS (RESTON, VA)	UNITED STATES	CEX
CAPPY CAPITAL CARGO INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (ORLANDO, F		CCI
CAPRI C N AIR, S.A.	SPAIN	ORO
CAPWINGS CAPITOL WINGS AIRLINE, INC. (AUSTIN, TX)  CAR LINE AIR CARAIBES ATLANTIQUE	UNITED STATES FRANCE	CWZ CAJ
CAR LINE AIR CARAIBES ATLANTIQUE CARDAL AEROCARDAL	CHILE	CDA
CARDS CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC.	PHILIPPINES	CDI
CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC.  CARE FLIGHT CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	CFH
CARGA AEREA CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	CDM
CARGA ALREA CARGA ALREA DOMINICANA  CARGAINTER CARGA EXPRESS INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EST
CARGIV CARGO IVOIRE	COTE D'IVOIRE	CRV
CARGO SAFAIR (PTY.) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SFR
CARGO HAWK KITTY HAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	KHC
CARGO KING CHINA CARGO AIRLINES LTD	CHINA	CKK
CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.	BARBADOS	CLM
CARGO MAX MAXIMUS AIR CARGO	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	MXU
CARGO TURK ACT HAVAYOLLARI A.S.	TURKEY	RUN
CARGO UNIT 224TH FLIGHT UNIT	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TTF
CARGOJET CARGOJET AIRWAYS LTD	CANADA	CJT
CARGOLAAR CARGOLAAR CC	NAMIBIA	GOL
CARGOLUX CARGOLUX AIRLINES INTERNATIONAL	LUXEMBOURG	CLX
CARGOPRESS SERAIR TRANSWORLD PRESS, S.L.	SPAIN	SEV
CARGOTRANS UKRAINE CARGO AIRWAYS	UKRAINE	UKS
CARIB STAR CARIBBEAN STAR AIRLINES LIMITED	ANTIGUA AND	GFI
CARID V. CARIDDEAN EVENERG DIG (AGANG CERT)	BARBUDA	TT. C
CARIB-X CARIBBEAN EXPRESS, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL) CARIBAIR CARIBAIR, S.A.	UNITED STATES DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	TLC CBC
CARIBAIR CARIBAIR, S.A.  CARIBBEAN CARIBBEAN AIR TRANSPORT CO. INC.	NETHERLANDS	CLT
CARIBBEAN SUN CARIBBEAN SUN AIRLINES, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	SFG
CARIBBEAN SUN CARIBBEAN SUN AIRLINES, INC. (F1. LAUDERDALE, FL)  CARIBE CORO  AEROCARIBE CORO, C.A.	VENEZUELA	AOB
CARIBINTAIR CARIBINTAIR S.A.	HAITI	CRT
CARIBIET CARIBBEAN AIRWAYS	BARBADOS	IQQ
CARIBOO AVIAIR AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	AVF
CARICARGO CARIBBEAN AIR CARGO	BARBADOS	DCC
CARILL AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CVG
CARMEN VOLARE AIR CHARTER COMPANY (EL PASO, TX)	UNITED STATES	VCM
CAROLINA C C AIR, INC. D/B/A US AIRWAYS EXPRESS (CHARLOTTE, N		CDL
CAROLUS TRIPLE ALPHA LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	CLU
CARPATAIR CARPATAIR S.A.	ROMANIA	KRP
CARRANZA CARRANZA	CHILE	CRR
CARRIERS PRIMAVIA LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CRY
CARTO INSTITUTO CARTOGRAFICO DE CATALUNA	SPAIN	ICC
CARZAM PHOEBUS APOLLO ZAMBIA	ZAMBIA	KZM

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
CASAIR	CASINO AIRLINES, INC. (SHREVEPORT, LA)	UNITED STATES	CSO
CASCADE	FLIGHTCRAFT, INC. (PORTLAND, OR)	UNITED STATES	CSK
CASEMENT	CASEMENT AVIATION (PLAINESVILLE, OH)	UNITED STATES	CMT
CASPER AIR	CASPER AIR SERVICE,INC.(CASPER, WY)	UNITED STATES	CSP
CASPER FREIGHT	JET FREIGHTERS, INC. (PORTLAND, ME)	UNITED STATES	CFT
CASPIAN	CASPIAN AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	CPN
		REPUBLIC OF)	
CASTLE	CASTLE AVIATION, INC. (RAVENNA, OH)	UNITED STATES	CSJ
CASTLEFILM	CASTLE AIR CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
CAT ISLAND	CAT ISLAND AIR	BAHAMAS	CIS
CATA	CATA LINEAS AEREAS	ARGENTINA	CTZ
CATALINA AIR	CATALINA FLYING BOATS, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	CBT
CATBIRD	LOCKHEED MARTIN AERONAUTICS (FORT WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	CBD
CATCHER	ROSSAIR EUROPE	NETHERLANDS	ROS
CATEX	CATEX, COMPAGNIE	FRANCE	TEX
CATFISH	EUROSKYLINK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ESX
CATHAY	CATHAY PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD.	CHINA	CPA
CATOVAIR	IBL AVIATION LTD	MAURITIUS	IBL
CATT	CUSTOM AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (DANIA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CTT
CAUSEWAY	WOODGATE EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CWY
CAVERTON AIR	CAVERTON HELICOPTERS LTD	NIGERIA	CJR
CAYMAN	CAYMAN AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	CAY
CEBEGE	COMPAGNIE DE BAUXITES DE GUINEE	GUINEA	GIC
CEBU AIR	CEBU PACIFIC AIR	PHILIPPINES	CEB
CECIL	CECIL AVIATION LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	CIL
CEDAR JET	MIDDLE EAST AIRLINES - AIRLIBAN	LEBANON	MEA
CEDAR JET	LOS CEDROS AVIACION	CHILE	LSC
CEDROS	COMPANIA ECUATORIANA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS	ECUADOR	CED
	(CEDTA)		
CEE-EM STAIRS	CM STAIR, COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET TRANSPORT AERIEN	MAURITANIA	CMZ
CEGA	CEGA AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CEG
CELTAIR	CELTIC AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CEC
CELTIC	CELTIC WEST CO AIR CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CWE
CENCOR	CORPORACION AEREO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CNC
CENTAURO	AEROLINEAS CENTAURO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CTR
CENTAVIA	CENTAVIA	SERBIA	CNA
CENTENNIAL	CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE	CANADA	CNS
CENTER-SOUTH	CENTER-SOUTH LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CTS
CENTERVOL	CENTER VOL S.A.	SPAIN	CVO
CENTEV	CENTRE D'ESSAIS EN VOL	FRANCE	CEV
CENTRA AEREOS	SERVICIOS AEREOS CENTRALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CEE
CENTRAFRICAIN	CENTRAFRICAN AIRLINES	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	CET
CENTRAL AIDMANG	CENTER AL AIRMANG CORR		CEN
CENTRAL AIRWAYS	CENTRAL AIRWAYS CORP	CANADA	CEN
CENTRAL COMMUTER	CENTRAL AIRLINES, INC. (KANSAS CITY, KS)	UNITED STATES	CTL
CENTRAL EXPRESS	CENTRAL AIR EXPRESS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	CAX
CENTRAL LEONE	CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	CNY
CENTRAL LEONE CENTRAL	CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED  CENTRAL MONGOLIA AIRWAYS	MONGOLIA	CEM
MONGOLIA	CENTRAL WONGOLIA AIRWATS	MONUOLIA	CENI
CENTRAL STAGE	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AIRCRAFT, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	IBY
CENTRALMEX	AEROCENTRAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ATL
CENTRALWINGS	NOWY PRZEWOZNIK SP. Z.O.O.	POLAND	CLW
CENTRO-INTER	CENTRO INTERNACIONAL DE ADIESTRAMIENTO AVIACION CIVIL	MEXICO	
CENTURY	CRYDERMAN AIR SERVICE (DRAYTON PLAINS, MI)	UNITED STATES	CTY
CENTURY AVIA	CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	URY
CETRACA	CETRACA AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V. CETRACA AVIATION SERVICE	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	CER
		OF THE CONGO	
CGI-RUSAIR	RUSAIR, JOINT-STOCK AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CGI
CHABAHAR	CHABAHAR AIRLINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	IRU
CHALKS	FLYING BOAT, INC. D/B/A CHALKS INTERNATIONAL	UNITED STATES	CHK
	AIRLINES (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)		
CHALLAIR	CHALAIR AVIATION	FRANCE	CLG
CHALLENGE AIR	CHALLENGE INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	OFF

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
CHALLENGE AVIATION	CHALLENGE AVIATION PTY. LTD .	AUSTRALIA	CHS
CHALLENGE CARGO	CENTURION AIR CARGO, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	CWC
CHAMPAGNE	CHAMPAGNE AIRLINES	FRANCE	СРН
CHAMPION AIR	GRAND HOLDINGS, INC. CHAMPION AIR (MANHATTAN BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	CCP
CHANCHANGI	CHANCHANGI AIRLINES (NIGERIA) LIMITED	NIGERIA	NCH
CHANGAN	CHANGAN AIRLINES	CHINA	CGN
CHANGCHENG	AIR GREAT WALL	CHINA	CGW
CHANNEL	CHANNEL ISLAND AVIATION (OXNARD, CA)	UNITED STATES	CHN
CHANNEX CHAPARRAL	JET2.COM LTD CHAPARRAL AIRLINES (ABILENE, TX)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	EXS CPL
CHAR-TRAN	AERO CHARTER AND TRANSPORT (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	CTA
CHARGE	WALMART AVIATION (ROGERS, AR)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	CGG
CHARI SERVICE	CHARI AVIATION SERVICES	CHAD	CSU
CHARLAN	CHARLAN AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	CAH
CHARTAIR	AIR CHARTER PROFESSIONALS, INC. (OPA LOCKA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHV
CHARTER AFRIQUE	AFRIQUE CHART'AIR	CAMEROON	FRQ
CHARTER CENTRAL	CENTRAL FLYING SERVICE, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	CHA
CHARTER SYSTEMS	WORLDWIDE AIR CHARTER SYSTEMS	CANADA	CSW
CHARTER UKRAINE	AERO-CHARTER UKRAINE LTD	UKRAINE	UCR
CHARTER WIEN CHARTRIGHT	CHARTER AIR GES.M.B.H. & CO. KG CHARTRIGHT AIR INC.	AUSTRIA CANADA	CHW HRT
CHASQUI	I.B.C. AIRWAYS, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	CSQ
CHATHAM	AIR TRANSPORT (CHATHAM ISLAND) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	CVA
CHAUTAUQUA	CHAUTAUQUA AIRLINES (JAMESTOWN, NY)	UNITED STATES	CHQ
CHEBAIR	CHEBOKSARY AIRENTERPRISE, JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CBB
CHECK AIR	TOP FLIGHT AIR SERVICE, INC. (TAMPA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHE
CHECKMATE	CORPORATE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	CKE
CHENANGO	AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)	UNITED STATES	CNH
CHERAVIA	CHERNOMOR-AVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CMK
CHERL CHERRY	CHERLINES CHERRY AIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED STATES	CHZ CCY
CHESAPEAKE AIR	CHESAPEAKE AIR SERVICE (PASADENA, MD)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	CAB
CHEVRON	CHEVRON U.S.A. (NEW ORLEANS, LA)	UNITED STATES	CVR
CHEYENNE AIR	CHEYENNE AIRWAYS, INC. (CHEYENNE, WY)	UNITED STATES	CYA
CHEYNE	CHEYNE MOTORS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	
CHICAGO LINCOLN	AIR LINCOLN, INC. (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	ALN
CHILCHOTA	CHILCHOTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CCH
CHILCOTIN CHILLIWACKAIR	CHILCOTIN CARIBOU AVIATION CHILLIWACK AVIATION LTD.	CANADA CANADA	DES CAD
CHIMNIR	CHIM-NIR AVIATION	ISRAEL	ETN
CHINA CARGO	CHINA AIR CARGO	CHINA	CHY
CHINA EASTERN	CHINA EASTERN AIRLINES	CHINA	CES
CHINA EXPRESS	CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	HXA
CHINA HELICOPTER	CHINA OCEAN HELICOPTER CORP COHC	CHINA	CHC
CHINA JET	FLIGHT INSPECTION CENTER OF THE GENERAL ADMINISTRATION OF CIVIL AVIATION OF CHINA	CHINA	CFI
CHINA NATIONAL	CHINA NATIONAL AVIATION CORP. (CNAC)	CHINA	CAG
CHINA NORTHERN	CHINA NORTHERN AIRLINES	CHINA	CBF
CHINA NORTHWEST	CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES	CHINA	CNW
CHINA POST	CHINA POSTAL AIRLINES LTD	CHINA	CYZ
CHINA SOUTHERN	CHINA SOUTHERN AIRLINES	CHINA	CSN
CHINA SOUTHWEST	CHINA SOUTHWEST AIRLINES	CHINA	CXN
CHINGUETTI	CHINGUETTI AIRLINES	MAURITANIA	COU
CHINOOK CHIPOLA	SUNWEST AVIATION LTD CHIPOLA AVIATION, INC. (MARIANNA, FL)	CANADA UNITED STATES	CNK CEP
CHIPPEWA-AIR	CHIPOLA AVIATION, INC. (MARIANNA, PL)  CHIPPEWA AIR COMMUTER, INC. (MANISTEE, MI)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	CPW
CHIPPY	THREE POINT AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	
CHITA	CHITAAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CHF
CHKALOVSK-AVIA	223 FLIGHT UNIT, STATE AIRLINE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CHD
CHOPER	INTERCOPTERS, S.A.	SPAIN	ICP
CHRISTMAN	CHRISTMAN AIR SYSTEM (WASHINGTON, PA)	UNITED STATES	CAS
CHRISTOPHORUS	CHRISTOPHORUS FLUGRETTUNGSVEREIN	AUSTRIA	OEC
CHROME AIR	CHROME AIR SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	CHO
CHUKKA	POLO AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CUK

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
CHURCH FENTON	CHURCH FENTON FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	CFN
CHURCHAIR	CHURCH AIRCRAFT LTD (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	CHU
CI-TOURS	CI-TOURS	COTE D'IVOIRE	VCI
CIELOS	CIELOS DEL PERU S.A.	PERU	CIU
CIMBER	CIMBER AIR A/S	DENMARK	CIM
CIMMARON AIRE	ECKLES AIRCRAFT CO. (HOLDENVILLE, OK)	UNITED STATES	CMN
CIOCCO	IL CIOCCO INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL SERVICE SRL	ITALY	CIO
CIRCLE CITY	KOKOMO AVIATION, INC. D/B/A AVIATION CHARTER	UNITED STATES	CKL
	SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)		
CIRRUS AIR	CIRRUS LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH, SAARBRUCKEN	GERMANY	RUS
CITRUS	AIRTRAN AIRWAYS, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	TRS
CITY	KLM CITYHOPPER BV	NETHERLANDS	KLC
CITY EXPRESS	AIR ATONABEE LIMITED	CANADA	OUL
CITY-IRELAND	CITYJET	IRELAND	BCY
CITYFLY	CITYFLY	ITALY	CII
CITYHUN	CITYLINE HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	CNB
CITYLINER	AIR ONE CITYLINER SPA	ITALY	CYL
CITYLINK	CTK NETWORK AVIATION LTD	GHANA	CTQ
CIVAIR	CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF NEW ZEALAND	NEW ZEALAND	CIV
CIVFLIGHT	CIVAIR AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	CIW
CIVIL AIR	DEUTSCHE RETTUNGSFLUGWACHT E.V	GERMANY	AMB
AMBULANCE			
CIVILAIR	DIRECCAO-GERAL DA AVIACAO CIVIL-PORTUGAL	PORTUGAL	
	(AIRCRAFT)		
CLAESSENS	CLAESSENS INTERNATIONAL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FMC
CLARKAIR	CLARK AVIATION CORP. (NEW CUMBERLAND, PA)	UNITED STATES	CLK
CLASSIC	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	HKB
CLASSIC WINGS	CLACTON AERO CLUB 1988 LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
CLAY-LACY	CLAY LACY AVIATION (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	CLY
CLAYMORE	EASTWEST AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
CLICK AIR	CLICK AIRWAYS	KYRGYZSTAN	CGK
CLICKJET	CLICKAIR, S.A.	SPAIN	CLI
CLIFTON	BRISTOL FLYING CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	CLF
CLINTON AIRWAYS	TRANS AMERICA (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	CLR
CLIPPER	PAN AMERICAN AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DANIA, FL)	UNITED STATES	PAA
CLIPPER	BOSTON-MAINE AIRWAYS (PORTSMOUTH, NH)	UNITED STATES	CXS
CONNECTION	Bootot White The Wills (Fortishio e III, 1411)	CIVILED STITLES	0715
CLOCKWORK	COTSWOLD AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
CLOUD RUNNER	247 JET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TWF
CLOUDLINE	CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	CLZ
CLOVERLEAF	DASSAULT FALCON JET CORPORATION (S. HACKENSACK, NJ)	UNITED STATES	CVF
CLOWES	CLOWES ESTATES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CLD
CLUB PORTUGAL	AERO CLUB DE PORTUGAL	PORTUGAL	CLP
CLUBAIR	CLUB AIR S.P.A.	ITALY	ISG
CLUBE ALGARVE	AERO CLUBE DO ALGARVE	PORTUGAL	CGV
COAPA	COAPA AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OAP
COAST CENTER		NORWAY	
	COASTAIR AS		CST
COASTAL	COASTAL AIR TRANSPORT (CHRISTIANSTED, ST. CROIX)	UNITED STATES	CXT
COASTAL CLIPPER	EUROPEAN COASTAL AIRLINES	CROATIA	ECB
COASTAL TRAVEL	COASTAL TRAVELS LIMITED	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	CSV
ao i amari : = =	YN CO LOTTOY LDD	TANZANIA	
COASTGUARD	HM COASTGUARD	UNITED KINGDOM	
COASTGUARD	UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON,	UNITED STATES	CGX
AUXAIR	DC)		
COASTRIDER	BASE REGIONAL AIRLINES	NETHERLANDS	BRO
COASTWATCH	AUSTRALIAN CUSTOMS SERVICE	AUSTRALIA	CWP
COBRA	BLUE BIRD AVIATION LTD	KENYA	BBZ
COHLMIA	COHLMIA AVIATION (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	CHL
COLAEREOS	COLAEREOS	ECUADOR	OLR
COLAIR	COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	COL
COLEMILL	COLEMILL ENTERPRISES (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	CLE
COLGAN	COLGAN AIR (MANASSAS, VA)	UNITED STATES	CJC
COLIBRI	TWENTE AIRLINES	NETHERLANDS	TWO
COLLEGE	NELSON AVIATION COLLEGE	NEW ZEALAND	CGE
	FUERZA AEREA COLOMBIANA	COLOMBIA	
COLOMBIAN AIR	T CEREM COECIMENT		
	TOEREM NEREM CODOMBINION		
COLOMBIAN AIR	COLTISHALL FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	СОН

COM LEGHT  COMAIR  COMARCATT)  COMAIR  COMARCATT)  COMAIR  COMARCATT)  COMAIR  COMARCATT)  COMAIR  COMARCATT  COMARCATT  COMARCATT  COMARCATT  COMARCATO  COMERATIA  COMARCAD  COMERATIA  COMERCAL ABRIA  COMERCAL DE AVIACION C.A. (COMPRAVIA)  VENEZUELA  COMERCAL ABRIA  COMERCAL COMERCAL ABRIA SA DE C.V.  MEXICO  CRE  COMERCAL COMERCAL ABRIA  COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL  COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL  COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL  COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL  COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMERCAL COMER	Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
COMERCIAL AEREA         COMERCIAL AEREA         COMERCIAL AEREA         CONECIAL AEREA         CONE	COM FLIGHT	(AIRCRAFT)	ZAMBIA	GRZ
COMBECIAL ARREA COMERCIAL ARREA SA DE CV.  COMEY COMEY COMEY COMEY COMEY COMEY COMED GROUP  UNITED KINGDOM CME COMEY COMEY KOM ACTIVITY NETHERI ANDS KOM COMILIX COMILIX AVIATION AG SWITZERIAND CLA COMINADER COMMANDER COMMANDER MEXICANA, SA, DE CV. MEXICO, PRICA COMMANDER COMM		COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)		
COMET PRINCE EDWARD AR LTD COMEY COMEY COMEY COMEY COMEY COME OR OF UNITED KINGDOM CDE COMJET KOM ACTIVITY KOM AND ACTIVITY KOM ACTIVIT				
COMBEX COMED GROUP UNITED RINGOOM CDE COMILUX COMILUX AVIATION AG SWITZERLAND CLA COMILUX COMILUX AVIATION AG SWITZERLAND CLA COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED CNANDAD COMMANDER COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED CNANDAD COMMANDER COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED SWITZERLAND COMMON COMMERCIAL COMMARIED SOUTH AFRICA CAW COMMON COMMERCIAL COMMARIED SOUTH AFRICA CAW COMMON COMMERCIAL COMMARIED SWITZERLAND COMMON COMMON WEATH IF SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES CLS COMMUTAIR COMMON WEATH IF SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES CLS COMMUTER CANADA SIMPSON AIR LID. COMMUTER CANADA SIMPSON AIR LID. COMMON COMMON WEATH IF SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES CLS COMMUTER CANADA SIMPSON AIR LID. COMMON AIR AVIATION LIMITED CO. LID. COMMON AIR AVIATION LIMITED CO. LID. COMPANY BY COMMON WEATH IF SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES COMPANY FIGHT COMPANY PICHOT COMPANY FIGHT COMPANY HIGHT KY COMPANY BY COMPANY HIGHT KY COMPANS GOOD COMPANY HIGHT KY COMPASS ROSE COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASS ROSE COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASS ROSE COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASS ROSE COMPASS AIRLINES COMPAS				
COMBUET KOM ACTIVITY ON NETHERLANDS KOM COMMANDAR COMMANDER BELGUE AND SWITZERIAND COMMANDAR COMMANDER MEXICO COMMONDER COMMONWEAUTH COMMONWEAUTH FOR SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. S. COMMUTER COMMONWEAUTH FOR SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. S. COMMUTER COMMONWEAUTH FOR SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. S. COMMUTER COMMONWEAUTH FOR SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. S. COMMUTER COMMONWEAUTH FOR SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. S. COMMUTER COMMONWEAUTH FOR SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. S. COMMONWEAUTH FOR SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. S. COMMONWEAUTH FOR SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. S. COMMONWEAUTH FOR SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. S. COMPANY EXPECT AND SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. COMPANY EXPECT AND SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. COMPANY EXPECT AND SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. COMPANY EXPECT AND SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. COMPANS COMPANY EXPECT AND SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. CP. COMPANS COMPANY EXPECT AND SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES C. CP. COMPANS COMPANS ARITHMS.  COMPANY EXPECT AND SERVICE, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES C. CP. COMPANS COMPANDER COMPANDER SERVICE, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES C. CR. CONTELLAR COMPANDER				
COMMANDAIR COMMANDER AIR CHAFTER LIMITED COMMANDER AIR COMMANDER AIR CHAFTER LIMITED COMMANDERMEX COMMANDER MEXICANA, SA, DE C.V. MEXICO COMMODORE COMMANDER AIR CHAPTER SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES CIS COMMUTAIR COMMONWEALTH SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES UCA COMMUTAIR COMMUTAIR COMMONWEALTH SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES UCA COMMUTAIR COMMANDER AIR COMMUTAIR COMMOTOR COMPANY EXEC COMPANY EXEC AIR EXECUTIVE S.L SPAIN COMPANS COMP				
COMMANDERMEX COMMANDER ARCHARTER LIMITED CANADA CM. COMMERCIAL COMAIR LTD SOUTH AFRICA CAW COMMERCIAL COMAIR LTD SOUTH AFRICA CAW COMMODER COMMAN PORT MERCICAN, S.A. DE CV. MEXICO CRE COMMODER COMMAN AVAITON LIMITED UNITED KINDOM CMIL COMMONWEALTH COMMONWEALTH JET SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES CIS COMMUTER COMMUTAR (PLATISBURGH, NY) UNITED STATES CIS COMMUTER JAPAN AIR COMMUTER CO., LTD. JAPAN JAC COMMUTER CANADA SINFSON AIR LTD. CANADA INCS COMPANY AS AS OPENED JOINT STOCK COMPANY UKRAINE AOO COMPANY EXEC AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. SPAIN IVE COMPANY EXEC AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. SPAIN IVE COMPANY EXEC COMPANY ELIGIT COMPANS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD COMPASS ROSE COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASS ROSE COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASS ROSE COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASS ARCHARDA COMPANY ARCHARDA COMPANY ELIGIT COMPANY ELIGIT COMPANY ELIGIT COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASS ARCHARDA COMPANY ELIGIT COMPANY ELIGIT COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASS ARCHARDA COMPANY ELIGIT COMPANY ELIGIT COMPANY ELIGIT COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASS ARCHARDA COMPANY ELIGIT COMPANY				
COMMANDERMEX COMMANDER MEXICO COMMECIAL COMAGNE TIP SOUTH AFRICA CAW COMMODORE COMMON EATH ITESTERVICE. INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES CIS. COMMUTAIR COMMONWEALTH ITESTERVICE. INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES CIS. COMMUTAIR COMMONWEALTH ITESTERVICE. INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES CIS. COMMUTAIR COMMONTER. (JAPAN AIR COMMUTE SERVICE. INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES UCA COMMUTER. (JAPAN AIR COMMUTE CO., LTD. JAPAN JAC COMMANY EXEC AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. SPAIN IVE COMPANY ELGIT COMPANY ELGIT COMPANY ELGIT COMPANY ELGIT COMPANY ELGIT COMPASS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD UNITED STATES UNITED STATES COMPASS OSE COMPASS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD UNITED STATES COMPASS OSE COMPASS AIRLINES UNITED STATES COMPASSION AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES COMPASSION AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES COMPASSION AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES COMPASSION COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASSION COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASSION COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASSION COMPASSION COMPASS AIRLINES COMPASSION COMPAS				
COMMECIAL COMAIR LTD SUNTED KINGGOM CMI COMMONWEALTH COMMONWEALTH JET SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STRIES C.S. COMMUTAR COMMUTAR (PLATTSBURGH, NY) UNITED STATES C.S. COMMUTER JAPAN AIR COMMUTER CO., LTD. JAPAN JAC COMMUTER CANADA SIMPSON AIR LTD. COMMUTER CANADA SIMPSON AIR LTD. COMMUTER CANADA SIMPSON AIR LTD. COMPANY SERVICE, INC. (COMPANY UKRAINE ADO COMPANY EXPC. AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. SPAIN IVE COMPANY EXPC. AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. SPAIN IVE COMPANY EXPC. COMPANY FLIGHT K.S. DENMARK. CVF COMPANY ELIGHT COMPANY FLIGHT K.S. DENMARK. CVF COMPASS COMPASS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD. UNITED STATES C.Y. COMPASS COMPASS MERICINES. COMPASS ROSE. COMPASS ROSE. COMPASS MERICINES. COMPASS ROSE. COMPASS AIRLINES. UNITED STATES. CVF COMPAIR COMPASS COMPASS AIRLINES. COMPASS AIRLINES. UNITED STATES. CVF COMPAIR COMPASS AIRLINES. COMPASS AIRL				
COMMONDAELTH COMMONWEALTH LET SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES CIS COMMUTAIR COMMONWEALTH LET SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES CIS COMMUTER JAPAN AIR COMMUTER CO, LTD. JAPAN JAPAN JAC COMMUTER CO, LTD. JAPAN				
COMMONWEALTH COMMONWEALTH JET SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA) UNITED STATES UCA COMMUTER COMMUTAR (PLATTSBURGH, NY) COMMUTER JAPAN AIR COMMUTER CO., LTD. JAPAN JAC COMMUTER CANADA SIMPSON AIR, LTD. CANADA NES COMPANY AS AS, OPENED JOINT STOCK COMPANY UKRAINE AOO COMPANY EXEC AIR EXECUTIVE SL. SPAIN IVE COMPANY FLIGHT COMPASS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD UNITED STATES COMPASS COMPASS ARLINES COMPASS COMPASS TRAINES COMPASS TO COMPASS TRAINES COMPASS TRAI				
COMMUTAIR JAPAN AIR COMMUTER CO, LTD. JAPAN JAC COMMUTER CANADA SIMPSON AIR LTD. CANADA SIMPSON AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. SPAIN IVE COMPANY EXEC. AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. SPAIN IVE COMPASS COMPANY ELIGHT COMPANY ELIGHT K/S COMPASS GORE COMPANY ELIGHT K/S COMPASS GORE COMPASS AIRLINES UNITED STATES CPZ. COMPASSION AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES CPZ. COMPASSION AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES CPZ. COMPASSION AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES CWR. COMATRA COMPACINA COMPACIN				
COMMUTER CANADA SIMPSON ARL TID COMMUTER CO, LTD CANADA NCS COMPANY AS AS, OPENED JOINT STOCK COMPANY UKRAINE AOO COMPANY EXEC AIR EXECUTIVE SL. SPAIN IVE COMPANY ELGIT COMPANY FLIGHT K:S DENMARK CYF COMPANY FLIGHT COMPANY FLIGHT K:S DENMARK CYF COMPANS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD UNITED KINGDOM CPS COMPASS COMPASS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD UNITED STATES CPZ COMPASS ROSE COMPASS NAILINES COMPASS NOSE COMPASS NAILINES COMPASS NOSE COMPASS NAILINES COMPASS ROSE COMPASS NAILINES COMPASS NOSE COMPASS NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES COMPASS NOSE COMPASS NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES NAILINES NAILINED NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES NAILINES NAILINED NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES NAILINES NAILINED NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES NAILINES NAILINES NAILINED NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES NAILINES NAILINES NAILINED NAILINES COMPASS NAILINES NAILINES NAILINED				
COMMANY AS A SOPENED JOINT STOCK COMPANY URRAINE AGO COMPANY AS A SOPENED JOINT STOCK COMPANY URRAINE AGO COMPANY EXEC AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. SPAIN IVE COMPASS COMPANS HIGHT COMPANS FILIGHT COMPANS FILIGHT COMPANS EXECUTIVE S.L. SPAIN IVE COMPASS COMPANS BOSE COMPASS BORE COMPASS AIRLENS UNITED STATES UNITED STATES CPZ COMPASS GORE COMPASS AIRLENS UNITED STATES CPZ COMPASSION AIR CARE AL LIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES CPZ COMPASSION AIR CARE AL LIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES CPZ COMPEL-AIR COMOR ARD SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CPR CONCEDED AIR AIR CONCORDAVIA LTD URRAINE COPO-CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA LTD URRAINE COPO-CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA LTD URRAINE COPO-CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA LTD URRAINE COPO-CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA LTD URRAINE COPO-CONCORDAVIA LTD URRAINE CONDOR ELLOSIONE FLUGBIENST GABBIL, FRANKFURT GERMANY CPG CONCORDER LIA CONDOR FLUGBIENST GABBIL, KELSTERBACH GERMANY CPG CONCORDER LIA CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA LONGOR FLUGBIENST GABBIL, KELSTERBACH CONFORT CONF				
COMPANY ASEC AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. SPAIN IVE COMPANY FLIGHT COMPANY FLIGHT K.S. DENMARK CYP COMPANY FLIGHT COMPANS TRUBENT COMPASS NOSE CO				
COMPANY EXEC COMPANS LIGHT COMPANS LIGHT COMPANS COMPANS SINTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD UNITED KINGDOM CYS COMPASS ROSE COMPASSION AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) COMPASSION AIR COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEAGRE SPA ITALY COG COMPASS ROSE COMPASSION AIR COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEAGRE SPA ITALY COG CONARCANADA COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEAGRE SPA ITALY COG CONARCANADA COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEAGRE SPA ITALY COG CONARCANADA COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEAGRE SPA ITALY COMPAGNIA GENERALE COGE CONARCANADA CORCORDANIA CONCORDANIA CONCORDANIA CONCORDANIA CONCORDANIA CONCORDANIA CONCORDANIA CONCORDANIA CONCORDANIA CONCORDANIA CONDOR-PERU CONCORDANIA CONDOR-PERU CONDOR-PERU CONDOR-PERU CONDOR-PERU CONPORT CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT				
COMPANY FLIGHT COMPASS NOSE COMPASS NOSE COMPASS NOSE COMPASS NETRANTONAL AIRWAYS LTD UNITED STATES CPZ COMPASS NOSE COMPASS NIRLINES UNITED STATES CPZ COMPASS NOSE COMPASS AIRLINES UNITED STATES CPZ COMPASSION AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES CMF COMPRIP COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEARRE SPA TALY COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEARRE SPA COMPAGNIA COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEARRE SPA COMPAGNIA COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEARRE SPA COMPAGNIA CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CNA CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA LTD CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA CONDOR RICOMPRICANA CONDOR PRICORDE BUELGARIA CONDOR PRICORDE CONDOR PRICORDE CONDOR PRICORDE CONDOR PRICORDE CONCORDE CONFORT CONFORT AIR NELSTERBACH CONDOR PRICORDE CONFORT CONFORT AIR NELSTERBACH CONFORT CONFORT AIR				
COMPASS NOSE COMPASS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD UNITED KINGDOM (PS COMPASSION AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES (PZ COMPASSION) AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES (CMF COMPASSION) AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES (CMF COMPASSION) AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES (CMF COMPASSION) AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES (CMF COMPASSION) AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES (CMF COMPASSION) AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES (CMF COMPASSION) AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES (CMF CONAIRCANADA (COMPAGNIA GENERAL ER PER SEARCE SPA (TALLY CARE ALLIANCE COMPAGNIA GENERAL ER PER SEARCE SPA (TALLY CARE ALLIANCE COMPAGNIA CONCORDAVIA LTD (URBAINE) UKRAINE (CMD CONCORDAVIA LTD (CONCORDA LTD COMPAGNIA COMPAGN				
COMPASS ROSE COMPASS AIRLINES UNITED STATES CPZ COMPRIP COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEARRE SPA ITALY CGR COMPRIP COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEARRE SPA ITALY CGR COMPAGNIA COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEARRE SPA ITALY CGR CONTELL BEDARS'SLUGEG AUSTRIA COCE CONAERO CONTEL BEDARS'SLUGEG AUSTRIA COCE CONAERO CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CNR CONAGNACANADA CONAIR AVIATION LTD. CANADA CRC CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA LTD UNGANNE CODE CONDOMINICANA AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA DOMINICAN REPUBLIC CND CONDOMINICANA AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA DOMINICAN REPUBLIC CND CONDOR ERLIN CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT GERMANY CFB CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH GERMANY CFB CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CANADA COF CONGOLAISE LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC COP CONGOLAISE LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC COF CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGOLAISES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC COR CONNECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CANADA CNE CONNECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CONGOCO CONTINENTAL OIL, CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONNOCO CONTINENTAL OIL, CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONSOCIO CONSOCIO CONTINENTAL OIL, CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONSOCIO CONSOCIO CONTINENTAL DIL, CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONSOCIO CONSOCIO CONTINENTAL DIL, CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONSOCIO CONTINENTAL DIL, CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONSOCIO CONTINENTAL DIL, CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONSOCIO CONTINENTAL DIL, CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONSOCIO CONTINENTAL DIL, CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONSOCIO CONTINENTAL DIL, CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONSOCIO CONTINENTAL DIL CO, (PONCA CITT, OK) UNITED STATES CNA CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL DE AVIAC				
COMPRID COMPAGNIA GERRALL EIRPRESEARER SPA  CONTELL BEDARRSELLIGE KG  CONTELL BEDARRSELLIGE KG  CONARCANADA  CONARCO CONDOR ARON SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL)  CONCORDANA  CONARCANADA  CONARRAVIATION LTD.  CONARCANADA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA LTD  UKRAINE  COD  CONCORDA AIR  CONCORDE AIR  BULGARIA  KGD  CONDORDE AIR  CONDOR FLORIBENTS GMBH, FRANKFURT  GERMANY  COR  CONDOR FLORIBENTS GMBH, FRANKFURT  GERMANY  CONDOR ELGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT  GERMANY  CONDOR BERLIN  CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT  CONDOR BERLIN  CONFORT  CONFORT  CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC.  CONGOLAISE  LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES  DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC  CONGOSERV  AEROSERVICE  CONGOSERV  AEROSERVICE  CONGORESSIONAL  CONGESSIONAL  CONGESSIONAL  CONGESSIONAL  CONGESSIONAL CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD)  UNITED STATES  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONSONECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONDEST AIR LINES BEAUMONT, TX)  UNITED STATES  COX  CONNECTOR  CONNECTOR  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONNECTOR  AIR TORONTO INC.  CONDEST AIR LINES BEAUTOR				
COMPRIP COMPTEL ALIR COMTEL, BEDARPSFILEGE KG AUSTRIA COR CONAERO CONAERO CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CNC CONCORDAVIA CONAIR AVIATION LTD. CANADA CRC CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAV			UNITED STATES	
CONARRO CONAIR AVIATION LTD. CONAIR AVIATION LTD. CONAIR AVIATION LTD. CONAIR AVIATION LTD. CONCORDAVIA CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT GERMANY CIG CONDOR FRU AEROCONDOR S.A. PERU CONFORT CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONGO RSR CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGO CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGOSERVICE	COMPRIP	COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEAEREE SPA	ITALY	CGR
CONAIR-CANADA CONCER AVIATION LTD. CANADA CRC CONCORDAVIA CONCORDAVIA LTD UKRAINE COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UKRAINE COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UKRAINE COD CONCORDE AIR AIR CONCORDE BULGARIA KGD CONDON AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA DOMINICAN AFRO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA DOMINICAN AFRO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA DOMINICAN AFRO CONTOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT GERMANY CIB GERMANY CIB CONDOR FERU CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH GERMANY CIB CONDOR FERU CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH GERMANY CIB CONDOR-FERU AEROCONDOR S.A. PERU CDP CONFORT CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CANADA COF THE CONGOLAISE LIGRES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC LOG OF THE CONGO CONGOLAISE LIGRES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC LOG OF THE CONGO CONGOLAISE CONGOLAISE CONGOLAISE CONGOLAISE LIGRES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC LOG OF THE CONGO CONGOLAISE CONTINENTAL OLLO CO, PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CONCONGOLAISE CONGOLAISE CONGOL	COMTEL-AIR			
CONCORDAVIA LTD CONCORDE AIR AIR CONCORDE CONCORDE BULGARIA KGD CONDOMINICANA AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA CONDOR CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT GERMANY CFG CONDOR BERLIN CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT GONDOR BERLIN CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH GERMANY CIB CONDOR-PERU AEROCONDOR S.A. PERU CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONGOLAISE LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGOSERV AIR TORONTO INC. CONGOSERV AIR TORONTO INC. CONNEXION CITY CONNEXION AIR LINES BURUNDI CIX CONNEXION CONTENTAL LIC (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES CKS CONCO CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CAC CONROE AIR CONNECT AIR CONGORIC AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX) UNITED STATES CAC CONSORCIO CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. VENEZUELA VCH HELITEC CONSTANTA				
CONCORDE AIR CONCORDE CONDOMINICANA AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA CONDOR CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT GERMANY CFG CONDOR BERLIN CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH GERMANY CIB CONDOR-PERU CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH GERMANY CIB CONDOR-PERU CONDOR-PERU CONDOR-PERU CONDOR-PERU CONDOR-PERU CONFORT CONFORT CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CONGO CONGOLAISE LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC CONGO CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGO CONGORESSIONAL CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD) CONGORECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CONSECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CONSECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CONNECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CONNECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CONNIE KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI) CONTIED STATES CON CONGOCO CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CON CONGOE AIR CONGOE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX) UNITED STATES COC CONSORCIO CONSORCIO CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. VENEZUELA VCH HELITEC CONTACTAR CONTACTAR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTACTAR CONTACTAR CONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. CONTACTAR CONTACTAR CONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. CONTACTAR CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CONTOROS CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CONTINETE AIR AIR SERVICE LINC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COA CORPANY EIS COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COA COPPER SERVELOS AIR TRANSPORT SOURD AN				
CONDOMINICANA AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA DOMINICAN REPUBLIC CND CONDOR CONDOR CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT GERMANY CFG CONDOR BERLIN CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH GERMANY CIB AEROCONDOR S.A. PERU CDP CONDOR T. CONFORT AIR INC. CANADA COF CONFORT AIR INC. CANADA COF CONGOLAISE LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC LCG OF THE CONGO RS. CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGO RS. CONGO RS. CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGO RS. CONGO RS. CONGOSERV AIR TORONTO INC. CANADA CNE CONGESSIONAL CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD) UNITED STATES CGA CONGESSIONAL CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD) UNITED STATES CGA CONGESSIONAL CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD) UNITED STATES CGA CONGO CONGOLO CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CS. CONGOLO CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CKS CONGO CONGOLO CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CAC CONGO AIR CONGOLO AIR CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. UNITED STATES CAC CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. UNITED STATES CAC CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. UNITED STATES CAC CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. UNITED STATES CAC CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. UNITED STATES CAC CONTALATIA CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., S				
CONDOR ERLUN CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT GERMANY CFG CONDOR BERLIN CONDOR TLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH GERMANY CIB CONDOR-PERU AEROCONDOR S.A. PERU CDP CONFORT CONFORT AIR INC. CANADA COF CONGOLAISE LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC LCG OF THE CONGO CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGOLAISES CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGO RSR CONGRESSIONAL CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD) UNITED STATES CGA CONNECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CANADA CNE CONNECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CANADA CNE CONNECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CANADA CNE CONNEE KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES CKS CONOCO CONTINENTAL OIL CO, (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CKS CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. UKRAINE CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTACTAIR CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTINENTAL AIR LAIR SINC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTACTAIR CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTACTAIR CONTINENTAL AIR LES INC. CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES COA COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A COPTER TRANS COPPERS TATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES CPA CORPIET CORPIET TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A COPTE				
CONDOR BERLIN         CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH         GERMANY         CIB           CONDOR-PERU         AEROCONDOR S.A.         PERU         CDP           CONFORT         CONFORT AIR INC.         CANADA         COF           CONGOLAISE         LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES         DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC         COF           CONGOSERV         AEROSERVICE         CONGO         RSR           CONGESSIONAL         CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD)         UNITED STATES         CGA           CONNEXION         AIR TORONTO INC.         CANADA         CNE           CONNEXION         CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES         BURUNDI         CIX           CONNEXION         CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES         BURUNDI         CIX           CONCO         CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)         UNITED STATES         CKS           CONCO         CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)         UNITED STATES         CXO           CONSORCIO         CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A.         VENEZUELA         VCH           HELLTEC         CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A.         VENEZUELA         VCH           CONTACTAIR         CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART         GERMANY         KIS           CONTAVIA         INTERCONTINENTAL AIR WAYS         RUSSIAN FEDERATION				
CONDOR-PERU         AEROCONDOR S.A.         PERU         CDP           CONFORT         CONFORT AIR INC.         CANADA         COF           CONGOLAISE         LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES         DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO         OF THE CONGO           CONGOSERY         AEROSERVICE         CONGO         RSR           CONGRESSIONAL         CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD)         UNITED STATES         CGA           CONNECTOR         AIR TORONTO INC.         CANADA         CNE           CONNECTOR         CONEXINO AIRLINES         BURUNDI         CNE           CONNEE         CONTINE         KALITTA AIR, LLIC (YPSILANTI, MI)         UNITED STATES         CKS           CONCO         CONTINENTAL AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX)         UNITED STATES         CAC           CONGO GAIR         CONQUEST AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX)         UNITED STATES         CXO           CONSORCIO         CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A.         UNITED STATES         CXO           CONSORGE AIR         CONCOSORCIO         CONSORCIO         CONSO		CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT		
CONFORT         CONFORT AIR INC.         CANADA         COF           CONGOLAISE         LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES         DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO         LICG           CONGOSERV         AEROSERVICE         CONGO         RSR           CONGERONA         AEROSERVICE         CONGO         RSR           CONRESSIONAL         CONGERONA         CONGO         RSR           CONNECTOR         AIR TORONTO INC.         CANADA         CNE           CONNEXION         CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES         BURUNDI         CIX           CONNEXION         CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES         BURUNDI         CIX           CONNEXION         CONTINENTAL DIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)         UNITED STATES         CKS           CONOCO         CONTINENTAL DIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)         UNITED STATES         CON           CONGO AIR         CONGOE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX)         UNITED STATES         CXC           CONSORCIO         CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A.         VENEZUELA         VCH           HELITEC         VENEZUELA         VCH           CONTACTAIR         CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART         GERMANY         KIS           CONTACTAIR         CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         PVV           CONTAVIA				
CONGOLAISE  LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES  DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO CONSIDER OF THE CONGO CONGO CONTINENTAL OIL CO, (PONCA CITY, OK) ONTED STATES ONO CONGO CONGORD CONGORD CONGORD CONGORD CONGORD CONGORD OF THE CONGO CONGORD OF THE CONGO OF THE				
CONGOSERV AEROSERVICE CONGGO RSR CONGRESSIONAL CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD) UNITED STATES CGA CONNECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CANADA CNE CONNEXION CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES BURUNDI CIX CONNEXION CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES BURUNDI CIX CONNIE KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES CKS CONOCO CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CON CONQUEST AIR CONQUEST AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX) UNITED STATES CAC CONROE AIR CONROE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX) UNITED STATES CAC CONSORCIO CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. VENEZUELA VCH HELITEC CONSTANTA CONSTANTA UKRAINE UZA CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTACTAIR CONTINENTAL DIA AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL DIA VIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR CONTINENTAL VIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP CORPANIR COPPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRE			DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	
CONGRESSIONAL         CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD)         UNITED STATES         CGA           CONNECTOR         AIR TORONTO INC.         CANADA         CNE           CONNEXION         CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES         BURUNDI         CIX           CONNIE         KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI)         UNITED STATES         CKS           CONOCO         CONTINENTAL DIL CO, (PONCA CITY, OK)         UNITED STATES         CON           CONQUEST AIR         CONQUEST AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX)         UNITED STATES         CAC           CONROE AIR         CONGOE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX)         UNITED STATES         CXO           CONSORCIO         CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A.         VENEZUELA         VCH           HELITEC         VENEZUELA         VCH           CONTACTAIR         CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART         GERMANY         KIS           CONTACTAIR         CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART         GERMANY         KIS           CONTAVIA         INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA.         COLOMBIA         ICT           CONTICOM         CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES         COMOROS         CWK           CONTINENTAL         CONTENENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES         COMOROS         CWK           CONTRACT         AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND	CONCOSERV	AEDOSEDVICE		DCD
CONNECTOR AIR TORONTO INC. CANADA CNE CONNEXION CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES BURUNDI CIX CONNEXION CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES CONNEXION CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES CONOCO CONTINENTAL AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES CKS CONOCO CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CON CONQUEST AIR CONQUEST AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX) UNITED STATES CAC CONROE AIR CONDES AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX) UNITED STATES CAC CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. VENEZUELA VCH HELITEC CONSTANTA CONSTANTA CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTAIR CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CWK CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR COPPADE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR COPPERT				
CONNEXION CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES BURUNDI CIX CONNIE KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES CKS CONOCO CONTINENTAL OLI CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CON CONQUEST AIR CONQUEST AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX) UNITED STATES CAC CONROE AIR CONROE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX) UNITED STATES CXO CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. VENEZUELA VCH HELITEC CONSTANTA CONSTANTA UKRAINE UKRAINE UZA CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTAIR CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CWK CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIRWINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORNDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP.X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CAA CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CAA CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CPA CORPIET				
CONNIE KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES CKS CONOCO CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CON CONQUEST AIR CONQUEST AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX) UNITED STATES CAC CONROE AIR CONROE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX) UNITED STATES CXO CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. VENEZUELA VCH HELITEC CONSTANTA CONSTANTA UKRAINE UZA CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTREATA AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABB CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTER S SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE CORP.X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORP.X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORP.X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORP.A CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORP.A CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORP.A CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORP.A CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORP.A CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORP.A CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORP.A CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORP.E CORPIET				
CONOCO CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CON CONQUEST AIR CONQUEST AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX) UNITED STATES CAC CONGE AIR CONROE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX) UNITED STATES CXO CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. VENEZUELA VCH HELITEC CONSTANTA CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART UKRAINE CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTACTAIR CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONCAIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTANSPORT SUDAN COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP.X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CPA CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A UNITED STATES CPA CORPJET				
CONQUEST AIR  CONQUEST AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX)  CONROE AIR  CONROE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX)  UNITED STATES  CXO  CONSORCIO  CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A.  VENEZUELA  VCH  HELITEC  CONSTANTA  CONSTANTA  CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART  CONTACTAIR  CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  PVV  CONTAVIA  INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA.  CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.  CONTINENTAL  CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.  CONTACT  AIR CONTRACT  AIR CONTRACT  AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD  IRELAND  ABR  CONVIASA  CONVIASA  CONVIASA  CONVIASA  CONVIASA  CONVIASA  COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK)  COOL  E.L.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU  GERMANY  EIS  COPA  COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.  PANAMA  CMP  COPPER STATE  COPTERLINE  COPTERLINE  COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND  FINLAND  AAQ  COPTERL  CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN)  UNITED STATES  COP  COPTERL  COPR  CORPJET  BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A  UNITED STATES  CPR  COPR  COPR  CORPJET  BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A  UNITED STATES  CPR  COPR  COPR  CORPJET  BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A  UNITED STATES  CPR  COPR				
CONROE AIR CONROE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX) UNITED STATES CXO CONSORCIO CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. VENEZUELA VCH HELITEC  CONSTANTA CONSTANTA CONSTANTA CONSTANTA CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTAIR CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CWK CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERLINE O, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. COR CORPADE AIR COPTADE AIR COPTADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CPA CORPJET  CORPJET  BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A UNITED STATES CPA CORPJET  CORPJET				
CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A. VENEZUELA VCH HELITEC C.A. VENEZUELA VCH HELITEC CONSTANTA CONSTANTA CONSTANTA CONSTANTA UKRAINE UZA CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTACTAIR CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL MINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CWK CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTER STATES CAP CORPADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORP. CORPADE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET CORPJET	CONROE AIR			
CONSTANTA CONSTANTA CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV INTERCONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CWK CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTERTANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP.X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CPR COPR COPRIET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET CORPJET  CORPJET  UNITED STATES CPJ	CONSORCIO			
CONTACTAIR CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART GERMANY KIS CONTAIR CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS RUSSIAN FEDERATION PVV CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CWK CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT CORPAN CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) CORPAL CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) CORPAL CORPORATE STATES CPR CORPIET CORPJET  BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET  UNITED STATES CPR		CONICTANITA	LIZDAINE	1171
CONTAIR CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CWK CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA CONVIASA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPPER STATE COPTERLINE COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR CORPANA CORPANA CORPANA CORPANA CORPANA CORPANA CORPANA CORPANA COPTERLINE COPTERL				
CONTAVIA INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA. COLOMBIA ICT CONTICOM CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CWK CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORPAN CORPAN CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CPR CORPAIR CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A COPTED BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET				
CONTICOM CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES COMOROS CWK CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES COPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET  CORPJET  CORPJET				
CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES COA CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET				
CONTRACT AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD IRELAND ABR CONVIASA CONVIASA VENEZUELA VCV COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET				
CONVIASA CONVIASA COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET				
COOK-AIR COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK) UNITED STATES CKA COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERLINE COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR CORPADON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET				
COOL E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU GERMANY EIS COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE AIR, INC. (HARTFORD, CT) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET				
COPA COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA CMP COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET				
COPPER STATE COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COP COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET				
COPTER TRANS HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB SWEDEN KTR COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE AIR, INC. (HARTFORD, CT) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A UNITED STATES CPJ				
COPTERLINE COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND FINLAND AAQ COPTERS SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA. CHILE KOP COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE AIR, INC. (HARTFORD, CT) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A UNITED STATES CPJ CORPJET	COPTER TRANS	HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB	SWEDEN	KTR
COPTRADE AIR COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT SUDAN CCW CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE AIR, INC. (HARTFORD, CT) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET  CORPJET  COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT  CORPORATE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A UNITED STATES CPJ	COPTERLINE			
CORENDON TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S. TURKEY CAI  CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA  CORPAIR CORPORATE AIR, INC. (HARTFORD, CT) UNITED STATES CPR  CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A UNITED STATES CPJ  CORPJET				
CORP-X CORPORATE EXPRESS AIRLINES (NASHVILLE, TN) UNITED STATES CEA CORPAIR CORPORATE AIR, INC. (HARTFORD, CT) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A UNITED STATES CPJ CORPJET				
CORPAIR CORPORATE AIR, INC. (HARTFORD, CT) UNITED STATES CPR CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A UNITED STATES CPJ CORPJET				
CORPJET BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A UNITED STATES CPJ CORPJET				
CORPJET				
CORPORANG CORPORACION AEROANGELES, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO CPG	CORPJET	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	UNITED STATES	CPJ
	CORPORANG	CORPORACION AEROANGELES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CPG

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
CORPORATE	CORPORATE AIRLINK	CANADA	COO
CORPORATION	THE AVIATION CORPORATION	UNITED KINGDOM	
CORPORATIVOS LAGUNA	SERVICIOS CORPORATIVOS AEREOS DE LA LAGUNA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SPL
CORPSA	AEROCORP, S.A. DE C.V. *	MEXICO	ORP
CORSAIR	CORSE AIR INTERNATIONAL	FRANCE	CRL
CORSAN	AEROSERVICIOS CORPORATIVOS DE SAN LUIS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PSL
CORSICA	CORSE-MEDITERRANEE, COMPAGNIE	FRANCE	CCM
CORTAS	TASHKENT AIRCRAFT PRODUCTION CORPORATION	UZBEKISTAN	CTP
COSMIC AIR	COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD	NEPAL	COZ
COSTA NORTE	LINEA AEREA COSTA NORTE S.A.	CHILE	NOT
COSTERA	AEROLITORAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SLI
COSTOCK	EAST MIDLANDS HELICOPTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	CTK
COTAM	COMMANDEMENT DU TRANSPORT AERIEN MILITAIRE	FRANCE	CTM
	FRANCAIS		
COTSWOLD	AERO DYNAMICS	UNITED KINGDOM	ADL
COTTESMORE	COTTESMORE FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	COT
COUGAR	COUGAR HELICOPTES,INC.	CANADA	CHI
COUNTRY AIR	COUNTRY INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	KYRGYZSTAN	CIK
COUNTY	NORFOLK COUNTY FLIGHT COLLEGE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NCF
COURT AIR	COURT HELICOPTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	CUT
COVAL	COVAL AIR LTD.	CANADA	CVL
COWBOY	AUSTIN EXPRESS, INC. (AUSTIN, TX)	UNITED STATES	TXX
COWI	COWI A/S	NETHERLANDS	COW
COYNE AIR	COYNE AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	COY
COYOTE	AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (EL PASO, TX)	UNITED STATES	CYO
CRANE	EAST AFRICAN	UGANDA	UGX
CRANWELL	CRANWELL FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	CWL
CREE	AIR CREEBEC	CANADA	CRQ
CREE AIR	CREE AIRWAYS CORPORATION	CANADA	CRE
CRELAM	CRELAM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ELM
CREST	3GRCOMM LTD (T/A CREST AVIATION)	UNITED KINGDOM	CAN
CRIMEA AIR	KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE	UKRAINE	KYM
CRIMSON	UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION	UNITED STATES	OUA
CROATIA	CROATIA AIRLINES	CROATIA	CTN
CROATIAN	CROATIAN AIR FORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO	CROATIA	HRZ
AIRFORCE	ZRAKOPLOVSTVO)		
CROSSAIR	CROSS AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CRX
CROW EXPRESS	CROW EXECUTIVE AIR, INC. (MILLBURY, OH)	UNITED STATES	CWX
CROWN AIR	CROWN AIR SYSTEMS	UNITED STATES	CKR
CROWN AIRWAYS	CROWN AIRWAYS, INC. (DUBOIS, PA)	UNITED STATES	CRO
CRUISER	AIRCRUISING AUSTRALIA	AUSTRALIA	AIX
CRYSTAL-AIR	CRYSTAL SHAMROCK (MINNEAPOLIS, MN)	UNITED STATES	CYT
CSA-LINES	CZECH AIRLINES J.S.C.	CZECH REPUBLIC	CSA
CUAHONTE	AEROCUAHONTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CUO
CUBANA	CUBANA DE AVIACION S.A.	CUBA	CUB
CUMBERLAND	NICHOLSON AIR SERVICE, INC. D/B/A CUMBERLAND	UNITED STATES	CBL
COMBERTINE	AIRWAYS (CUMBERLAND, MD)	OTTED STITES	CDL
CUN-AIR	CANCUN AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CUI
CVETA	PERAN	KAZAKHSTAN	CVT
CYCLONE	ACCESSAIR, INC. (DES MOINES, IA)	UNITED STATES	CYD
CYGNET	FLIGHT TRAINING EUROPE S.L.	SPAIN	AYR
CYGNUS AIR	CYGNUS AIR, S.A.	SPAIN	RGN
CYPRAIR	CYPRAIR TOURS LTD.	CYPRUS	CYC
CYPRUS	CYPRUS AIRWAYS LTD.	CYPRUS	CYP

D

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
DACO	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS CORP. (SANTA MONICA, CA)	UNITED STATES	DAC
DAGAL	DAGHESTAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DAG
DAGOBERT	QUICK AIR JET CHARTER GMBH	GERMANY	QAJ
DAHL	ASTAR AIR CARGO (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	DHL
DAILY	AIR INDEPENDENCE GMBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	DLY

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
DAIMLER	DAIMLER-CHRYSLER, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	DCX
DAIRAIR	DAIRO AIR SERVICES,LTD.	UGANDA	DSR
DAKOTA	SIOUX FALLS AVIATION (SIOUX FALLS, SD)	UNITED STATES	DKT
DAKOY	SERVICIOS AEREOS ELITE, S.L.	SPAIN	DKY
DALA AIR	DALA AIR SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	DLR
DALLAS EXPRESS	DALLAS EXPRESS AIRLINES INC. (DALLAS TY)	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KHB DXP
DALLAS EXPRESS DALO AIRLINES	DALLAS EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (DALLAS, TX) DAALLO AIRLINES	UNITED STATES DJIBOUTI	DAO
DAMOJH	AEROLINEAS DAMOJH, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	
DANA AIR	DORNIER AVIATION NIGERIA AIEP LTD	NIGERIA	DAV
DANBURY	DANBURY AIRWAYS, INC. (DANBURY, CT)	UNITED STATES	DSA
AIRWAYS	DANBORT AIRWATS, INC. (DANBORT, CT)	UNITED STATES	DSA
DANCEAIR	SUNDANCE AIR S.A.	VENEZUELA	SUV
DANCOPTER	DANCOPTER	DENMARK	DOP
DANISH	DANISH AIR TRANSPORT A/S	DENMARK	DTR
DANISH AIRFORCE	DANISH AIR FORCE	DENMARK	DAF
DANISH ARMY	DANISH ARMY	DENMARK	DAR
DANISH NAVY	DANISH NAVY	DENMARK	DNY
DANKHO	DANKHO ASSOCIATES INC.	UNITED STATES	
DANU	DOT LT	LITHUANIA	DNU
DANWING	BALTIC AIR SERVICE	DENMARK	DWI
DAP	AEROVIAS DAP	CHILE	DAP
DARK STAR	HELIWHIZZ LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
DARLINES	ROYAL DAISY AIRLINES LTD	UGANDA	KDR
DARTA	DARTA	FRANCE	DRT
DARTMOOR	AIRWAYS FLIGHT TRAINING	UNITED KINGDOM	DRM
DARWIN	DARWIN AIRLINE SA	SWITZERLAND	DWT
DAS CONGO	DAS AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	RKC
		OF THE CONGO	
DASAB AIR	DASAB AIRLINES	NIGERIA	DSQ
DASH CHARTER	DASH AIR CHARTER (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	DSH
DASNA DASSAULT	DASNAIR SA DASSAULT FALCON SERVICE	SWITZERLAND FRANCE	DGX DSO
DATA AIR	DATA INTERNATIONAL LTD	SUDAN	DTN
DATENT	DAT ENTERPRISE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	ENT
DAUAIR	DAUAIR AG, LUEBECK	GERMANY	DAU
DAWN AIR	DAWN AIR, INC. (MANTEO, NC)	UNITED STATES	DWN
DAYA	DAYA AVIATION (PVT) LTD	SRI LANKA	DAY
DAYJET	DAYJET CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	DJS
DEALER	FLY CI LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FCT
DECCAN	DECCAN AVIATION PVT. LTD	INDIA	DKN
DECUR	DECATUR AVIATION, INC. (DECATUR, IL)	UNITED STATES	DAA
DEER JET	DEER JET CO. LTD	CHINA	DER
DEFENCE	PAPUA NEW GUINEA DEFENCE FORCE	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	
DEGGER	AIR SERVICE GRONINGEN B.V.	NETHERLANDS	DEG
DEHAVILLAND	DE HAVILLAND INC.	CANADA	DHC
DEKAIR	KENT AVIATION LIMITED	CANADA	KAH
DEKKANLANKA	DECCAN AVIATION (LANKA) PRIVATE LIMITED	SRI LANKA	DLK
DEL SUR	AEROLINEAS DEL SUR	CHILE	DLU
DELAWARE	DELAWARE SKYWAYS, LLC (NEW CASTLE, DE)	UNITED STATES	DWR
DELIVERY	COURIER SERVICES, INC. (TEMPE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	CSD
DELTA EVENESS	DELTA AIR LINES, INC.	UNITED STATES UKRAINE	DAL
DELTA EXPRESS DELTA STATE	DELTA EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL JSC	_	DLI
DENIM	DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY (CLEVELAND, MS)  DENIM AIR	UNITED STATES NETHERLANDS	DSU DNM
DENVER JET	DENVER JET, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	DINIM
DERAYA	DERAYA AIR TAXI P.T.	INDONESIA	DRY
DESERT	AEX AIR, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	DST
DESNA	DESNA	UKRAINE	DSN
DESTINY	DESTINY AIR SERVICES LTD	SIERRA LEONE	DTY
DGO JET	DGO JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DGO
DI AIR	DI AIR	SERBIA	DIS
DIAMOND AIR	DIAMOND AIRCRAFT UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
DIANA	AERONAUTICAL ACADEMY OF EUROPE - ACADEMIA	PORTUGAL	EVR
	AERONAUTICA DE EVORA, S.A.		
DIASA	AEROTUR-KZ AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	RAI
DIDIER	DIDIER ROUSSET BUY	CHILE	DRB

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
DIGITAL	DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORPORATION (MAYNARD, MA)	UNITED STATES	DGT
DILMUN	DHL INTERNATIONAL E.C.	BAHRAIN	DHX
DINAMICAMONT	AERODINAMICA DE MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DMC
DINAMICOS	HOTELES DINAMICOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HDI
DINARA	KYRGYZ TRANS AVIA ELDINDER AVIATION	KYRGYZSTAN	KTC DND
DINDER DIPFREIGHT	DIPLOMATIC FREIGHT SERVICES	SUDAN UNITED KINGDOM	DIP
DIPLOMATIC	FEDERAL ARMED FORCES, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY	GERMANY	DCN
CLEARANCE	TEDERAL ARMED FORCES, FEDERAL REI OBLIC OF GERMAN I	GERMANT	DCN
DIRECT JET	D & K AVIATION, INC. (WILMINGTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	DNK
DIRGANTARA	DIRGANTARA AIR SERVICE PT	INDONESIA	DIR
DISCOS REYNOSA	CENTRAL DE DISCOS DE REYNOSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DRN
DISCOVER	DISCOVER AIR (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	DCV
DISCOVERY	MCC AVIATION (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	MCC
DISCOVERY	DISCOVERY AIRWAYS (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	DVA
AIRWAYS			
DISPATCH	P D Q AIR CHARTER, INC. (PONTIAC, MI)	UNITED STATES	PDQ
DISTRICT	POTOMAC AIR, INC. (ARLINGTON, VA)	UNITED STATES	PDC
DIVI AIR	DIVI DIVI AIR INC.	NETHERLANDS	
DIVINE AIR	INTERGUIDE AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	IGN
DIX FLIGHT	DIX AVIATION, BUREN AHDEN	GERMANY	DIX
DJIBOUTI AIR	DJIBOUTI AIRLINES	DJIBOUTI	DJB
DJIBOUTI FALCON	AIR FALCON	DJIBOUTI	AVG
DNIEPRO	DNIEPROAVIA	UKRAINE	UDN
DOC AIR	AIR BAN	BULGARIA	LZP
DOGWOOD EXPRESS	SOUTHEAST EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES	SXE
DOLLAR SIGN	EBSCO, INC. D/B/A MILLION AIR LONGVIEW (LONGVIEW, TX)	UNITED STATES	DOL
DOLOMITI	AIR DOLOMITI	ITALY	DLA
DOLPHIN	AV ATLANTIC (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	KYC
DOME DOMINAIR	DOME PETROLEUM LTD. AEROLINEAS DOMINICANAS S.A.	CANADA DEBUBLIC	DPL
DOMINICANA	COMPANIA DOMINICANA DE AVIACION, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ADM DOA
DOMODEDOVO	DOMODEDOVO AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DMO
DON CARLOS	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DON CARLOS LTDA.	CHILE	DCL
DON CARLOS DON JUAN	JET COURIER SERVICE, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	DWW
DONAIR	DONAIR FLYING CLUB LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DON
DONAVIA	AEROFLOT-DON, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DNV
DONBASS AERO	DONBASSAERO, UTILITY ENTERPRISE AIRLINE COMPANY	UKRAINE	UDC
DONGHAI AIR	SHENZHEN DONGHAI AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	EPA
DONSEBAI	IJT-AVIATION	KAZAKHSTAN	DVB
DONUT	611897 ALBERTA LTD	CANADA	THD
DOODLEBUG	MARTYN LUNN	UNITED KINGDOM	
DOPE	SPECIAL SCOPE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	SSO
DORADO AIR	DORADO AIR	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	DAD
DORNIER	DORNIER LUFTFAHRT GMBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	DOR
DOS MUNDOS	DOS MUNDOS	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	DOM
DOT COM	FLTPLAN, LLC (SOUTHBURY, CT)	UNITED STATES	DCM
DOT TEL	TELNIC LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	DOT
DOUBLE-A	AIR ALPHA, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	DBA
DRAGON	HONG KONG DRAGON AIRLINES (HDA)	CHINA UNITED KINGDOM	HDA
DREAM CATCHER DTA	DREAMCATCHER AIRWAYS TAAG, LINHAS AEREAS DE ANGOLA (ANGOLA AIRLINES)	ANGOLA	DCA
DUBAI	DUBAI AIRWING	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	DTA DUB
DUCHESS	DUCHESS OF BRITTANY (JERSEY) LTD	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES UNITED KINGDOM	DBJ
DUKE	JUBILEE AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	DKE
DULLES EXPRESS	INTERFLIGHT, INC. (HAGERSTOWN, MD)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	DEX
DUMA	EAST AFRICAN SAFARI AIR LIMITED	KENYA	HSA
DUNAIR	DUN'AIR	MAURITANIA	DUN
DURANGO	AEROLINEAS AEREAS EJECUTIVAS DE DURANGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LDG
DURANGO JET	DURANGO JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DJE
DUSTY	D & D AVIATION (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	DDA
DUTCH ANTILLES	DUTCH ANTILLES EXPRESS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	DNL
DUTCH CARIBBEAN	DUTCH CARIBBEAN EXPRESS	NETHERLANDS	DCE
DUTCH VALLEY	CENTRE AIRLINES, INC. (REEDSVILLE, PA)	UNITED STATES	DTV
DUTCHBIRD	DUTCHBIRD	NETHERLANDS	DBR
DVINA	ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	OAO
DWYAIR	DWYER AIRCRAFT SALES, INC. (MASON CITY, IA)	UNITED STATES	DFS
DYLAND AIR	SEAIR D/B/A DYLAND AIR	BAHAMAS	DYL

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
DYNAJET	AERODYNAMICS, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	DNJ
DYNAMAIR	DYNAMAIR AVIATION INC.	CANADA	DNR
DYNAMIC JET	DJT AVIATION GMBH & CO KG	AUSTRIA	DJC
TRAVEL			

 $\mathbf{E}$ 

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
E-FLY	EUROFLY S.P.A.	ITALY	EEZ
E-MED	WESTAIR AVIATION (PTY) LTD WINDHOEK	NAMIBIA	NMR
EAGLE EXPRESS	METRO EXPRESS II, INC. (IRVING, TX)	UNITED STATES	MEX
EAGLE FLIGHT	AMR AMERICAN EAGLE, INC. (DALLAS/FT. WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	EGF
EAGLE JET	EAGLE JET CHARTER, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	EGJ
EAGLE SIERRA	EAGLE AIR (S.L.) LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	EGR
EAGLEMED	BALLARD AVIATION, INC. D/B/A EAGLEMED (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	EMD
EAKAZ	EURO-ASIA AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	EAK
EARLY BIRD	VHM SCHUL- UND CHARTERFLUG GMBH, MUHLHEIM/RUHR	GERMANY	VHM
EARTH AIR	EARTH AIRLINES SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	ERX
EASAIR	EASTERN AIR LIMITED	ZAMBIA	EAZ
EAST PAC	EASTERN PACIFIC AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	EPB
EAST STAR	EAST STAR AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	DXH
EAST WIND	MONCTON FLYING CLUB	CANADA	MFC
EASTCOAST JET	EAST COAST JETS, INC. (ALLENTOWN, PA)	UNITED STATES	ECJ
EASTERN	BALTIMORE AIRWAYS LTD (BALTIMORE, MD)	UNITED STATES	EAH
EASTERN	EASTERN CAROLINA AVIATION, INC. (RICHLANDS, NC)	UNITED STATES	ECI
CAROLINA	Zilo i Zilo v el mo Zil vi i i v i i (men Zili v i i e)	GIATES STITES	201
EASTERN SKYJETS	EASTERN SKY JETS	UNITED ARAB	ESJ
EASTERN SKTJETS	LASTERIV SKT JETS	EMIRATES	LSJ
EASTEX	EASTERN AIR EXECUTIVE LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	EAX
EASTFLIGHT	EASTERN AIR EXECUTIVE LTD.  EASTERN AIRWAYS (UK) LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	EZE
EASTFLIGHT	EAST COAST AIRWAYS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	ECT
EASTWEST	EAST-WEST AIRLINES LTD.	AUSTRALIA	EWA
	EASYJET AIRLINES CO. LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	EWA
EASY EBBA		URUGUAY	
	EMPRESA AVIACION INTERAMERICANA S.A.		VNA
ECHELON ECHO	EUROCELTIC AIRWAYS LIMITED  EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT CHARTER AND CHARTER SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM IRELAND	ECY ECS
ECHO	LTD	IKELAND	ECS
ECHO EXPRESS	EUROPEAN EXECUTIVE EXPRESS	SWEDEN	EXC
ECHO ROMEO	SUNDOR INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES LTD.	ISRAEL	ERO
ECHOLINE	EXECUTIVE AIRLINES SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	EXW
ECLIPSE JET	ECLIPSE AVIATION CORPORATION (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	EJT
ECOTOUR	ECOTOUR	MEXICO	ECD
ECUA-CARGO	ECUATORIAL CARGO	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	EQC
ECUATO GUINEA	GOBIERNO DE LA REPUBLICA DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GGE
ECUATORIANA	EMPRESA ECUATORIANA DE AVIACION	ECUADOR	EEA
ECUAVIA	ECUAVIA COMPANIA LIMITADA	ECUADOR	ECU
EDELWEISS	EDELWEISS AIR AG	SWITZERLAND	EDW
EDER	AIR ONE NINE TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	ONR
EBER	THE ONE THE PERIOD ON	JAMAHIRIYA	Ortic
EDIL	ATYRAU AUE JOLY	KAZAKHSTAN	JOL
EDWARDS	EDWARDS JET CENTER OF MONTANA (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	EDJ
EEJAY SERVICE	EUROJET SERVIS S.R.O.	CZECH REPUBLIC	EJS
EEKON	IKON GMBH, ERLANGEN	GERMANY	IKN
EFAOS	EFAOS, AGENCIA DE VIAGENS E TURISMO, LDA	ANGOLA	EFS
EFATA	EFATA PAPUA AIRLINES, PT.	INDONESIA	EIJ
EFFEX	EXPRESS AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)	UNITED STATES	FXA
EGYPTAIR	EGYPT AIR	EGYPT	MSR
EGYPTAIR CARGO	EGYPTAIR CARGO	EGYPT	MSX
EICHENBERGER	FLUGSCHULE EICHENBERGER AG	SWITZERLAND	EZB
EIFEL	IFL GROUP, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	IFL
EIRJET	EIRJET LTD		EIR
EJEAERMEX	EJECUTIVO AEREO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	IRELAND MEXICO	
	AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.		EEM
EJECUTIV PACIFICO		MEXICO	EJP
EJECUTIV PACIFICO	AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS DEL PACIFICO, S.A.	MEXICO	SPO
EJECUTIVA	COMPANIA EJECUTIVA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJV

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
EJECUTIVA HIDALGO	AVIACION EJECUTIVA DE HILDAGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HID
EJECUTIVO-AEREO	TRANSPORTE EJECUTIVO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EAR
EJECUTIVOS RCG	AERO EJECUTIVOS R.C.G., S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ECG
EL CAMINANTE	EL CAMINANTE TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CMX
EL SAL	EL SAL AIR	EL SALVADOR	ELS
ELAIR	ELITE AIR	TOGO	EAI
ELAL ELAN	EL AL - ISRAEL AIRLINES LTD.	ISRAEL LINUTED CTATES	ELY ELX
ELAN	ELAN EXPRESS (LAS VEGAS, NV) ELBRUS-AVIA AIR ENTERPRISE	UNITED STATES RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NLK
ELCO ETI	ETI 2000	ITALY	MJM
ELECTRICITY	SOUTH WESTERN HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	IVIJIVI
ELICAR	ELICAR S.R.L.	ITALY	PDV
ELIDOLOMITI	ELIDOLOMITI	ITALY	EDO
ELIFRIULIA	ELIFRIULIA	ITALY	EFG
ELILOMBARDIA	ELIEURO S.P.A.	ITALY	ELB
ELIMEDITERRANEA	ELIMEDITERRANEA SRL	ITALY	MEE
ELIOS	ELIOS	ITALY	VUL
ELIOSSOLA	ELIOSSOLA SRL	ITALY	EOS
ELIPIU	ELIPIU'	ITALY	IEP
ELISERVIZI	ESI ELISERVIZI ITALIANI	ITALY	ESI
ELISTARFLY	STARFLY SRL	ITALY	SLF
ELITE DUBAI	ELITE JETS	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	EJD
ELITE JET	DELTA AIRELITE BUSINESS JETS (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	ELJ
ELITE SHARES	AIRSHARES ELITE	UNITED STATES	SHZ
ELITELLINA	ELITELLINA	ITALY	FGS
ELJAY	L.J. ASSOCIATES D/B/A L J AVIATION (LATROBE, PA)	UNITED STATES	LJY
ELLIOTT	ELLIOTT AVIATION, INC. (OMAHA, NE)	UNITED STATES	ELT
ELMAGAL	ELMAGAL AVIATION SERVICES CO. LTD	SUDAN	MGG
ELNAIR	LNAIR AIR SERVICES S.L.	SPAIN	LNA
EMAIR	METRO EXPRESS, INC. D/B/A EASTERN METRO EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	EME
	(ATLANTA, GA)		
EMBASSY AIR	EMBASSY AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	EAM
EMBASSY FREIGHT	OKLAHOMA EXECUTIVE JET CHARTER, INC. D/B/A EMBASSY FREIGHT COMPANY (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)	UNITED STATES	EFT
EMBRAER	EMPRESA BRASILEIRA DE AERONAUTICA, S/A	BRAZIL	EMB
EMERALD	WESTAIR AVIATION LIMITED	IRELAND	EFF
EMERY	EMERY WORLDWIDE AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	EWW
EMETEBE	EMETEBE	ECUADOR	EMT
EMIRATES	EMIRATES	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	UAE
EMPENNAGE	AIR MERIDIAN LIMITED	NIGERIA	MEF
EMPIRE	EMPIRE AIR SERVICE, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)	UNITED STATES	EMP
EMPIRE AIR	EMPIRE AIRWAYS (MISSOULA, MT)	UNITED STATES	CFS
EMPRESARIALES	AERO TRANSPORTES EMPRESARIALES	MEXICO	EPL
EMPRESS	AIR NORTERRA INC.	CANADA	MPE
ENA	ESPANA, DIRECCION GENERAL DE AVIACION CIVIL Y TELECOMUNICACIONES	SPAIN	ENA
ENDEAVOUR	VICTORIA AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	ENV
ENDECOTS	ENDECOTS S.A.	ECUADOR	ENC
ENERGY	ROSS AVIATION, INC. (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	NRG
ENGAIR	NEW ENGLAND AIR EXPRESS, INC. D/B/A NEW ENGLAND AIR EXPRESS (NORTH KINGSTOWN, RI)	UNITED STATES	NEZ
ENIMEX	ENIMEX LTD	ESTONIA	ENI
ENJET	NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC	UNITED STATES	NUS
ENKOR	ENKOR, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ENK
ENSENADA ESPECIAL	ENSENADA VUELOS ESPECIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ESE
ENTEL	PATTERSON AVIATION COMPANY (SACRAMENTO, CA)	UNITED STATES	ETL
ENTERGY SHUTTLE	ENTERGY SERVICES, INC. (NEW ORLEANS, LA)	UNITED STATES	ENS
ENTERPRISE LUHANSK	LUHANSK, AVIATION ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE	LHS
ENTERPRISE UKRAINE	UKRAINE AIR ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE	UKN
ENVOY	FLYJET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FJE
EOLE	AIRAILES	FRANCE	EOL
EOMAAN	AEROMAAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ERM
EPAG	EPAG - GROUPE AIR FRANCE	FRANCE	IAG
EPPS AIR	EPPS AIR SERVICE, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	EPS
EQUAFLIGHT	EQUAFLIGHT SERVICE	CONGO	EKA

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
EQUATORIAL	AIR SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	EQL
ERAH	ERA HELICOPTERS, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	ERH
ERAM AIR	ERAM AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	IRY
ERFOTO	ERFOTO	PORTUGAL	ERF
ERICA	HELI-IBERICA, S.A.	SPAIN	HRA
ERITREAN	ERITREAN AIRLINES	ERITREA	ERT
ERTIS	SEMEYAVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	SMK
ESEN AIR	ESEN AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	ESD
ESPACE	ESPACE AVIATION SERVICES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	EPC
ESPERANZA	AERONAUTICA LA ESPERANZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ESZ
ESRA	ELISRA AIRLINES	SUDAN	RSA
ESSO	ESSO RESOURCES CANADA LTD.	CANADA	ERC
ESTAIL	SN BRUSSELS AIRLINES	BELGIUM	DAT
ESTE-BOLIVIA	AEROESTE SRL	BOLIVIA	ROE
ESTONIAN	ESTONIAN AIR	ESTONIA	ELL
ESTRELLAS	ESTRELLAS DEL AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ETA
ETHIOPIAN	ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION	ETHIOPIA DAD EMIDATES	ETH
ETIHAD ETRAM	ETHAD AIRWAYS	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	ETD
	ETRAM AIR WING EURAVIATION	ANGOLA ITALY	ETM EVN
EURAVIATION EURO	EURO CONTINENTAL AIE, S.L.	SPAIN	ECN
CONTINENTAL	, and the second		
EURO EXEC	EUROPEAN EXECUTIVE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ETV
EURO SUN	EURO SUN - GUL HAVACILIK ISLETMELERI SANAYI VE TICARET A.S.	TURKEY	ESN
EUROAIRWAYS	EU AIRWAYS	IRELAND	EUY
EUROAMERICAN	EUROAMERICAN AIR	URUGUAY	EUU
EUROATLANTIC	EUROATLANTIC AIRWAYS	PORTUGAL	MMZ
EUROCAT	CAT AVIATION AG	SWITZERLAND	CAZ
EUROCENTRAL	CENTRAL EUROPEAN AIRLINES	CZECH REPUBLIC	CMA
EUROCHARTER	EUROPEAN AVIATION AIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	EAF
EUROCOPTER	EUROCOPTER	FRANCE	ECF
EUROCYPRIA	EUROCYPRIA AIRLINES LIMITED	CYPRUS	ECA
EUROFLY	EUROFLY SERVICE	ITALY	EEU
EUROGUINEA	EUROGUINEANA DE AVIACION	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	EUG
EUROLOT	EUROLOT S.A.	POLAND	ELO
EUROMANX EUROPA	EUROMANX AIRWAYS GMBH AIR EUROPA	AUSTRIA SPAIN	EMX AEA
EUROSENSE	EUROSENSE	BULGARIA	EBG
EUROSTAR	EUROAIR LTD	GREECE	EUP
EUROSWISS	SWISS EUROPEAN AIR LINES LTD	SWITZERLAND	SWU
EUROTRANS	EUROPEAN AIR TRANSPORT	BELGIUM	BCS
EUROWINGS	EUROWINGS AG, NURNBERG	GERMANY	EWG
EVA	EVA AIRWAYS CORPORATION	TAIWAN	EVA
EVER FLIGHT	EFD EISELE FLUGDIENST GMBH, UNTERENSINGEN	GERMANY	EFD
EVERGREEN	EVERGREEN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	EIA
EVERTS	TATONDUK OUTFITTERS, LTD D/B/A EVERTS AIR ALASKA &	UNITED STATES	VTS
	EVERTS AIR CARGO (FAIRBANKS, AK)		
EXAM	CAA FLIGHT EXAMINERS	UNITED KINGDOM	EXM
EXCARGO	EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL CARGO CORPORATION	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	EIC
EXCELLENCE	HAPAG LLOYD EXPRESS GMBH, LANGENHAGEN	GERMANY	HLX
EXCELLENT AIR	EXCELLENT AIR GMBH, STADTLOHN	GERMANY	GZA
EXCHANGE	AIR EXCHANGE, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	EXG
EXCLUSIVE JET	XCLUSIVE JET CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	XJC
EXEC	EXECUTIVE FLIGHT, INC. (ARLINGTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	EXE
EXEC AIRCRAFT	EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT SERVICES S.A.L.	LEBANON	ESM
EXECAIR	EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	EAC
EXECJET	NETJETS AVIATION, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	EJA
EXECU-QUEST	SUN QUEST EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER, INC. (PACOIMA, CA)	UNITED STATES	SNQ
EXECUJET OPS	EXECUJET FLIGHT OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	
	NIGHT EXPRESS, FRANKFURT	GERMANY	EXT
		I DUED OF A TEC	XSR
EXECUTIVE	EAC AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT CORP	UNITED STATES	ASK
EXECUTIVE EXECUTIVE AIRSHARE EXECUTIVE EAGLE	EAC AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT CORP  EXECUTIVE AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A AMERICAN EAGLE (SAN JUAN, PR)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	EXK

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
EX-FLIGHT	EXECUTIVE FLITEWAYS, INC (RONKONKOMA, NY)	UNITED STATES	XFL
EXIMFLIGHT	EXIMFLIGHT, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EXF
EXIN	EXIN	POLAND	EXN
EXPERT	AMIRA AIR GMBH	AUSTRIA	XPE
EXPERTOS ENCARGA	EXPERTOS EN CARGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EXR
EXPLORER	JPM AVIATION	FRANCE	OCF
EXPO	EXCEL AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	XLA
EXPOAVIA	EXPO AVIATION (PVT) LTD	SRI LANKA	EXV
EXPRESS	INTERNATIONAL AIR CORP. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	EXX
INTERNATIONAL	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
EXPRESS AIR	BUSINESS EXPRESS DELIVERY LTD.	CANADA	EXP
EXPRESS INDIA	AIR INDIA EXPRESS	INDIA	AXB
EXPRESS JET	AFRICAN EXPRESS AIRWAYS	KENYA	AXK
EXPRESS SKY	SKY EXPRESS SP. Z.O.O.	POLAND	SXP
EXPRESS TOURS	EXPRESS TOURS	GABON	XTO
EXPRESSAVIA	AVIAEXPRESS, AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	VXX
EXPRESSLINE	EXPRESS LINE AIRCOMPANY LLC	ARMENIA	XPL
EXPRESSNET	EXPRESS NET AIRLINES, LLC (ANN ARBOR, MI)	UNITED STATES	XNA
EXPRESSWAYS	SA EXPRESS AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	EXY
EXTER	SECTOR AIRLINES	CANADA	XTR
EZNIS	EZNIS AIRWAYS LLC	MONGOLIA	EZA

F

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
FAASA	FUMIGACION AEREA ANDALUZA, S.A.	SPAIN	FAM
FAB AIR	FAB AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	FBA
FACTS	FINANCIAL AIRXPRESS	UNITED STATES	FAK
FAIR WIND	FAIR WIND AIR CHARTER (STUART, FL)	UNITED STATES	FWD
FAIRAVIA	FAIR AVIATION PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	FAV
FAIRFAX	MIDWEST AIR FREIGHTERS (KANSAS CITY, KS)	UNITED STATES	FAX
FAIRLINE	FAIRLINES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FLS
FAIROAKS	FAIROAKS FLIGHT CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	FFC
FAIRWAYS	FAIRWAYS CORP. (WASHINGTON, DC)	UNITED STATES	FWY
FALCAIR	FALCON AIR, D.O.O.	SLOVENIA	FAR
FALCON	FALCON AIR AB	SWEDEN	FCN
FALCON AIRLINE	FALCON AIRLINE LIMITED	NIGERIA	FAU
FALCON AVIATION	FALCON AVIATION SERVICES	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	FVS
FALCON EXPRESS	DENVER EXPRESS, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	FEC
FALCONJET	FALCON JET CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	FJC
FALWELL	FALWELL AVIATION, INC. (LYNCHBURG, VA)	UNITED STATES	FAW
FANBIRD	AF-AIR INTERNATIONAL	ANGOLA	FAN
FANUM	AUTOMOBILE ASSOCIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	
FARMINGDALE	FARMINGDALE STATE UNIVERSITY (FARMINGDALE, NY)	UNITED STATES	FDL
STATE			
FARNAS	FARNAS AVIATION SERVICES	SUDAN	RAF
FARNED	FARNAIR NETHERLANDS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FRN
FARNER	FARNAIR SWITZERLAND AG	SWITZERLAND	FAT
FAROECOPTER	ATLANTIC HELICOPTERS P/F	DENMARK	FAC
FAROELINE	ATLANTIC AIRWAYS, P/F, FAROE ISLANDS	DENMARK	FLI
FARS OESHM	FARS OESHM AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	OFZ
111115 (2511111		REPUBLIC OF)	`
FARWEST	FARWEST AIRLINES, INC. (CHANDLER, AZ)	UNITED STATES	FRW
FASO	FASO AIRWAYS SARL	BURKINA FASO	FSW
FAST AIR	FAST AIR EXPRESS	COMOROS	
FAST CHECK	AIR CARRIERS, INC. (BIRMINGHAM, AL)	UNITED STATES	FCI
FAST TRACK	AEROS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FST
FATCAT	SEAGULL FORMATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
FAX AIR	FLY ASIAN XPRESS SDN BHD	MALAYSIA	XFA
FAXI	FLUGFELAG ISLANDS, ICELAND AIR	ICELAND	FXI
FAYBAN AIR	FAYBAN AIR SERVICES	NIGERIA	FAY
FECTO	AIR FECTEAU LTEE.	CANADA	AFH
FEDAIR	FEDERAL AIR (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	FDR
FEDARM	FEDERAL ARMORED SERVICE, INC. (WYOMING, MI)	UNITED STATES	FRM
FEDERAL AIRLINES	FEDERAL AIRLINES	SUDAN	FLL

FEDEX FEDPOL A FEEDPOL A FEEDER FLIGHT U FEILONG C FELIX B FERIA F. FERINCO A FERRANTI G FIESTA E FIJIAIR FINALAIR CONGO FINDER FINDON F, FINE AIR FINISTAIR FINISTAIR FINN FLIGHT O FINNAIR FINNFORCE FINNGUARD FEEDER FEE	INEAS AEREAS FEDERALES S.A. FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION (LITTLE ROCK, AR) AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE JFS, INC. (ST.LOUIS, MO) CHINA FLYING DRAGON AVIATION CO. BAE SYSTEMS (CORPORATE AIR TRAVEL) LTD FERIA AVIACION AEROFERINCO, S.A. DE C.V. GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD GUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINISTAIR DULUN TILAUSLENTO OY	ARGENTINA UNITED STATES AUSTRALIA UNITED STATES CHINA UNITED KINGDOM SPAIN MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM MALTA FIJI CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	FED FDX UFS CFA BAE FER FEO FFU EUT FAJ FNC FHL
FEDPOL A FEEDER FLIGHT U FEILONG C FELIX B FERIA F. FERINCO A FERRANTI G FIESTA E FIJIAIR F. FINALAIR CONGO F. FINDER P. FINDON F. FINE AIR F. FINISTAIR F. FINISTAIR F. FINISTAIR F. FINN FLIGHT O FINNAIR F. FINNFORCE F. FINNGUARD F.	AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE JFS, INC. (ST.LOUIS, MO) CHINA FLYING DRAGON AVIATION CO. BAE SYSTEMS (CORPORATE AIR TRAVEL) LTD FERIA AVIACION AEROFERINCO, S.A. DE C.V. GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD GUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	AUSTRALIA UNITED STATES CHINA UNITED KINGDOM SPAIN MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM MALTA FIJI CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	UFS CFA BAE FER FEO FFU EUT FAJ FNC
FEEDER FLIGHT  FEILONG  FELIX  B FERIA  FERIA  FERINCO  A FERRANTI  G FIESTA  FIJIAIR  FINALAIR CONGO  FINDER  FINDER  FINDON  FINE AIR  FINISTAIR  FINISTAIR  FINN FLIGHT  O FINNAIR  FINNFORCE  FINNGUARD	JFS, INC. (ST.LOUIS, MO) CHINA FLYING DRAGON AVIATION CO. BAE SYSTEMS (CORPORATE AIR TRAVEL) LTD FERIA AVIACION AEROFERINCO, S.A. DE C.V. GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD EUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	UNITED STATES CHINA UNITED KINGDOM SPAIN MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM MALTA FIJI CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	UFS CFA BAE FER FEO FFU EUT FAJ FNC
FEILONG  FELIX  B FERIA  FERINCO  A FERRANTI  FISTA  FIJIAIR  FINALAIR CONGO  FINDER  FINDER  FINE AIR  FINISTAIR  FINN FLIGHT  O FINNAIR  FINNFORCE  FINNGUARD	CHINA FLYING DRAGON AVIATION CO. BAE SYSTEMS (CORPORATE AIR TRAVEL) LTD FERIA AVIACION AEROFERINCO, S.A. DE C.V. GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD EUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	CHINA UNITED KINGDOM SPAIN MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM MALTA FIJI CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	CFA BAE FER FEO FFU EUT FAJ FNC
FELIX  FERIA  FERIA  FERINCO  A FERRANTI  GIESTA  FIJIAIR  FINALAIR CONGO  FINDER  FINDER  FINE AIR  FINISTAIR  FINISTAIR  FINN FLIGHT  O FINNAIR  FINNFORCE  FINNGUARD	BAE SYSTEMS (CORPORATE AIR TRAVEL) LTD FERIA AVIACION AEROFERINCO, S.A. DE C.V. GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD EUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	UNITED KINGDOM SPAIN MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM MALTA FIJI CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	BAE FER FEO FFU EUT FAJ FNC
FERIA F. FERINCO A FERRANTI G. FIESTA E. FIJIAIR F. FINALAIR CONGO F. FINDER P. FINDON F. FINE AIR F. FINISTAIR F. FINISTAIR F. FINN FLIGHT O. FINNAIR F. FINNFORCE F. FINNGUARD F.	FERIA AVIACION AEROFERINCO, S.A. DE C.V. GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD EUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	SPAIN MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM MALTA FIJI CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	FER FEO FFU EUT FAJ FNC
FERINCO A FERRANTI G FIESTA E FIJIAIR F FINALAIR CONGO F FINDER P FINDON F FINE AIR F FINISTAIR F FINISTAIR F FINN FLIGHT O FINNAIR F FINNFORCE F FINNGUARD F	AEROFERINCO, S.A. DE C.V. GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD EUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD FINALAIR SERVICES LIMITED FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM MALTA FIJI CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	FEO FFU EUT FAJ FNC
FERRANTI G FIESTA E FIJIAIR F FINALAIR CONGO F FINDER P FINDON F FINE AIR F FINISTAIR F FINISTAIR F FINN FLIGHT O FINNAIR F FINNFORCE F FINNGUARD F	GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD EUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	UNITED KINGDOM MALTA FIJI CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	FFU EUT FAJ FNC
FIESTA E FIJIAIR F. FINALAIR CONGO F. FINDER P. FINDON F. FINE AIR F. FINISTAIR F. FINN FLIGHT O FINNAIR F. FINNFORCE F. FINNGUARD F.	EUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	MALTA FIJI CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	EUT FAJ FNC 
FIJIAIR F. FINALAIR CONGO F. FINDER P. FINDON F. FINE AIR F. FINISTAIR F. FINN FLIGHT O. FINNAIR F. FINNFORCE F. FINNGUARD F.	FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	FIJI CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	FAJ FNC 
FINALAIR CONGO F FINDER P. FINDON F. FINE AIR F FINISTAIR F. FINN FLIGHT O FINNAIR F. FINNFORCE F. FINNGUARD F.	FINALAIR CONGO PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	CONGO UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	FNC
FINDER P. FINDON F. FINE AIR FINISTAIR FINN FLIGHT OFINNAIR FINNFORCE FINNGUARD FINNGUARD FINDON FINDER FINNGUARD FINDER	PATHFINDER AVIATION LTD FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	
FINDON F. FINE AIR F. FINISTAIR F. FINN FLIGHT O. FINNAIR F. FINNFORCE F. FINNGUARD F.	FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR	UNITED KINGDOM	
FINE AIR F. FINISTAIR F. FINN FLIGHT OF FINNAIR F. FINNFORCE F. FINNGUARD F.	FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL) FINIST'AIR		i PHL
FINISTAIR F. FINN FLIGHT O FINNAIR F. FINNFORCE F. FINNGUARD F.	FINIST'AIR	. CILLED DIVITED	FBF
FINN FLIGHT OF FINNAIR FINNFORCE FINNGUARD FINNGUARD		FRANCE	FTR
FINNFORCE F. FINNGUARD F.	JULUN TILAUSLENTO OT	FINLAND	FNL
FINNGUARD F	FINNAIR OYJ	FINLAND	FIN
	FINNISH AIR FORCE HEADQUARTERS	FINLAND	FNF
EIDEDIDD TEAM	FRONTIER GUARD, FINLAND	FINLAND	FNG
	FIREBIRD AEROBATICS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
	ETALL HOLDINGS CORP	CANADA	JTL
	FIRST CAMBODIA AIRLINES CO., LTD	CAMBODIA	FCC
	FIRST CITY AIR PLC	UNITED KINGDOM	MBL
FIRST FLIGHT S'	STUTTGARTER FLUGDIENST GMBH, STUTTGART	GERMANY	FFD
	FIRST SABRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	FTS
	FIRST LINE AIR (SL) LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	FIR
	FISCHER AIR LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	FFR
	CITATIONSHARES, LLC. (GREENWICH, CT) FLAGSHIP EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	FIV
	EXPRESS AIRLINES I, INC. D/B/A NORTHWEST AIRLINK	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	FSX FLG
	MEMPHIS, TN)	UNITED STATES	FLG
	FLAIR AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	FLE
	FLAMENCO AIRWAYS, INC. (CULEBRA, P.R.)	UNITED STATES	WAF
	FLAMINGO AIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	FMR
	HERITAGE AVIATION DEVELOPMENTS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HED
	FLASH AIRLINES	EGYPT	FSH
	FLEETAIR	SOUTH AFRICA	FLR
	BOMBARDIER AEROSPACE D/B/A BOMBARDIER BUSINESS JET	UNITED STATES	LXJ
S	SOLUTIONS, INC. (DALLAS, TX)		
FLEXY F	FLEXAIR B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FXY
	STATE FLIGHT ACADEMY OF UKRAINE, THE	UKRAINE	UFA
FLIGHT CHECK F	FINFO FLIGHT INSPECTION AIRCRAFT (OKLAHOMA	UNITED STATES	FLC
C	CITY, OK)		
FLIGHT CHECKER A	AERODATA FLIGHT INSPECTION GMBH,	GERMANY	FII
	BRAUNSCHWEIG		
	FLIGHT EXPRESS, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	FLX
	AERO FLIGHT SERVICE, INC (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	AGY
	-3 COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL AVIATION	UNITED STATES	FNT
	LLC (NEWPORT NEWS, VA)		
	I LIONE ALATO ARL	UNITED KINGDOM	RDE
	DAMES, DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION UNDER THE MINISTRY	KYRGYZSTAN	DAM
	OF EMERGENCY SITUATION		
	SOL S.A. LINEAS AEREAS	ARGENTINA	OLS
	AIR MANA	FRANCE	EFC
	FLIGHTLINE	SPAIN	FTL
	FLIGHT CORPORATION	NEW ZEALAND	FCP
	KELOWNA FLIGHTCRAFT AIR CHARTER LTD.	CANADA CANADA	KFA FEX
	FLIGHTEXEC LIMITED QUICK FLIGHT IMAGES	UNITED KINGDOM	
	FLIGHTLINE	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	FLT
	FLIGHTPASS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	FPS
	FLIGHT SAFETY LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	FSL
	FLIGHT SAFETT EIMITED FLIGHTSTAR CORPORATION, THE (SAVOY, IL)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	FSR
	AD AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	VUE
	FLIGHTWORKS, INC. (KENNESAW, GA)	UNITED STATES	FWK
	FLINT AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (FLINT, MI)	UNITED STATES	FAZ
1 1/11 1 1/11 1	HPM INVESTMENTS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HWD

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
FLO WEST	FLORIDA WEST INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	FWL
FLORIDA COASTAL	FLORIDA COASTAL AIRLINES, INC. (FORT PIERCE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FCL
FLORIDAJET	FLORIDA JET SERVICE, INC. (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FJS
FLUGSERVICE	EFS-FLUGSERVICE GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY SOUTH AFRICA	FSD
FLY CARGO FLY CO	AFRICAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS (PTY) LTD THE FLYING COMPANY	UNITED KINGDOM	AIN
FLY DUO	DUO AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	DUO
FLY EURO	FLY EUROPA LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	FEE
FLY EXCELLENT	FLY EXCELLENT AB	SWEDEN	FXL
FLY HIGH	FLYHY CARGO AIRLINES LTD	THAILAND	FYH
FLY ORANGE	FIVE FORTY AVIATION LTD	KENYA	FFV
FLY TYROL	ABC BEDARFSFLUG GMBH	AUSTRIA	FTY
FLY WORLD	FLY HAVAYOLU TASIMACILIK A.S. (FLY AIR)	TURKEY	FLM
FLYANT	SERVICIOS AEREOS INTEGRALES S.A. (FLYANT)	SPAIN	FYA
FLYBIRD	FLY ME SWEDEN AB	SWEDEN	FLY
FLYCOLUMBIA	FLYCOLUMBIA	SPAIN	FCE
FLYCOM	FLYCOM D.O.O.	SLOVENIA	FLO
FLYDOC	AFRICAN MEDICAL AND RESEARCH FOUNDATION (AMREF)	KENYA	FDS
FLYER	CITYFLYER EXPRESS	UNITED KINGDOM	CFE
FLYHELLO	HELLO AG	SWITZERLAND	FHE
FLYING BULGARIA	BULGARIA AIR	BULGARIA	LZB
FLYING CARPET	FLYING CARPET COMPANY	LEBANON	FCR
FLYING CENTER	FLYING-RESEARCH AEROGEOPHYSICAL CENTER LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	FGP
FLYING DOLPHIN	FLYING DOLPHIN AIRLINES	UNITED ARAB	FDN
		EMIRATES	
FLYING EAGLE	EAGLE AIR LTD	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	EFL
		TANZANIA	
FLYING FISH	FISCHER AIR POLSKA SP. Z.O.O.	POLAND	FFP
FLYING GROUP	FLYING SERVICE SWE FLY AB	BELGIUM SWEDEN	FYG SWV
FLYING SWEDE		SPAIN	DNC
FLYINGOLIVE	AERODYNAMICS MALAGA, S.L.	SPAIN	FIL
FLYLINE FLYLINK	FLY LINE S.L. FLYLINK EXPRESS S.A.	SPAIN	FLK
FLYME	EASY LINK AVIATION SERVICES	NIGERIA	FYE
FLYNIKI	NIKI LUFTFAHRT GMBH	AUSTRIA	NLY
FLYNN	COMFORT AIR MUNCHEN	GERMANY	FYN
FLYPAST	KEY PUBLISHING (HOLDINGS) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
FLYSTAR	ASTRAEUS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	AEU
FLYTEAM	FLYTEAM AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FTM
FLYWEX	FLY WEX S.R.L.	ITALY	IAD
FOCA	OFFICE FEDERAL DE L'AVIATION CIVILE	SWITZERLAND	FOC
FOCUS	OMEGA AIR HOLDINGS, LLC D/B/A FOCUS AIR (FT.	UNITED STATES	FKS
	LAUDERDALE, FL)		
FONNA	FONNAFLY SJO AS	NORWAY	NOF
FOOTPRINT	KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)	UNITED STATES	FTP
FORCAN	CENTRO DE FORMACION AERONAUTICA DE CANARIAS	SPAIN	ACF
FORD	FORD MOTOR COMPANY (DETROIT, MI)	UNITED STATES	FRD
FORDAIR	FORD MOTOR CO. LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FOB
FORESTALES	DEPARTAMENTO DE AGRICULTURA DE LA GENERALITAT DE	SPAIN	FGC
	CATALUNA		
FORESTRY	FLORIDA DEPT OF AGRICULTURE (TALLAHASSEE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FFS
FORMULA	FORMULA ONE MANAGEMENT LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FOR
FORTRESS	FORTRESS FLYING CLUB LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
FOSTER-AIR	FOSTER AVIATION (NOME, AK)	UNITED KINGDOM	FSA
FOTOGLIDER	PBM PHOTOGRAPHIC	UNITED KINGDOM	
FOTOGRAFIA FOUR STAR	FOTOGRAFIA F3, S.A. FOUR STAR AVIATION D/B/A FOUR STAR GARGO (ST.	SPAIN UNITED STATES	FTE FSC
POURSIAR	THOMAS, VI)	UNITED STATES	FSC
FOX AIR	FOXAIR GMBH, AUGSBURG	GERMANY	FUP
FOX FLIGHT	VIP AIR CHARTER, INC. (ALCOA, TN)	UNITED STATES	FXF
FOXTROT FOXTROT	AFRICAIR SERVICE	SENEGAL	FFB
FOYLE	AFRICAIR SERVICE AIR FOYLE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	UPA
FRACTION	NETJETS, TRANSPORTES AEREOS S.A.	PORTUGAL	NJE
FRANCE	GENDARMERIE NATIONALE	FRANCE	FGN
. 14 11 10 11	SELECTION INTRODUCE	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	1 011
GENDARME			•
GENDARME FRANCHE COMPTE	ICARE FRANCHE COMPTE	FRANCE	FRC
GENDARME FRANCHE COMPTE FRANKY	ICARE FRANCHE COMPTE MY WAY AIRLINES SRL	FRANCE ITALY	FRC MYW

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
FREE BIRD	FREE BIRD AIRLINES (HURKUS HAVAYOLU TASIMACILIK VE TICARET A.S.)	TURKEY	FHY
FREEDOM	AVIATION SERVICES, LTD. (AGANA, GUAM)	UNITED STATES	FRE
FREEDOM AIR	FREEDOM AIRLINES, INC. (IRVING, TX)	UNITED STATES	FRL
FREEDOM AIRWAYS	FREEDOM AIRWAYS LTD	CYPRUS	FAS
FREEWAY	FREEWAY AIR B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FWC
FREEWAYAIR	INTERSTATE AIRLINES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FWA
FREIAERO	AERO FREIGHT, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	FGT
FREIGHT RUNNERS	FREIGHT RUNNERS EXPRESS, INC. (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	FRG
FREIGHTER	SABER AVIATION INC. (CHARLOTTE, NC)	UNITED STATES	SBR
FREIGHTEXPRESS	ASIAN EXPRESS AIRLINES PTY LIMITED	AUSTRALIA	AXF
FRENCH AIR FORCE	FORCE AERIENNE FRANCAISE	FRANCE	FAF
FRENCH ARMY	AVIATION LEGERE DE L'ARMEE DE TERRE	FRANCE	FMY
FRENCH CUSTOM	FRANCE DOUANES	FRANCE	FDO
FRENCH EAGLE	EAGLE AVIATION FRANCE	FRANCE	EGN
FRENCH NAVY	FRANCE MARINE NATIONALE	FRANCE	FNY
FRENCH POST	EUROPE AIRPOST	FRANCE	FPO
FRENCH WEST	AIR CARAIBES	FRANCE	FWI
FRESH AIR	FRESH AIR LTD	NIGERIA	FRR
FRIEND AIR	FRIENDSHIP AIRLINES LTD	UGANDA	FLF
FRIENDSHIP	FRIENDSHIP AIR ALASKA (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	FAL
FRONTIER FLIGHT	FRONTIER AIRLINES, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	FFT
FRONTIER-AIR	FRONTIER FLYING SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	FTA
FUAER	FUERZA AEREA ARGENTINA	ARGENTINA	FAG
FUGA	ROYLAIR SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
FUJAIRAH	FUJAIRAH AVIATION CENTRE	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	FUJ
FUJIAN	FUJIAN AIRLINES	CHINA	CFJ
FUMIGACIONES SAM	AEROFUMIGACIONES SAM S.A.	CHILE	AEG
FUN FLYING	FUN FLYING THAI AIR SERVICE CO., LTD	THAILAND	FFY
FUN JET	L T E INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS S.A.	SPAIN	LTE
FUNTSHI	FUNTSHI AVIATION SERVICE	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	FUN
FUTURE EXPRESS	AIR GUINEE EXPRESS S.A.	GUINEA	GIP

 $\mathbf{G}$ 

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
G-W AIR	GREAT WESTERN AIR, INC. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	GWA
GABEX	GABON EXPRESS	GABON	GBE
GABON VIP FLIGHT	REPUBLIQUE GABONAISE	GABON	
GACELA AIR	GACELA AIR CARGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GIG
GADEL	SERVICIOS AEREOS GADEL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GDE
GADING SARI	GADING SARI AVIATION SERVICES SDN BHD	MALAYSIA	GSB
GAIL FORCE	GAIL FORCE EXPRESS (JANESVILLE, WI)	UNITED STATES	GFC
GAK AVIATION	MITCHELL AERO, INC. D/B/A GAK/MITCHELL AERO, INC.	UNITED STATES	MTA
	(MILWAUKEE, WI)		
GALAIR	GALAIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	SWF
GALASERVICE	AEROGALA LTDA.	CHILE	AGQ
GALAX	GALAXY AIRLINES CO. LTD	JAPAN	GXY
GALAXY	GALAXY AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	GAL
GALENA AIR	GALENA AIR SERVICE (GALENA, AK)	UNITED STATES	GAS
SERVICE			
GALETA	AIR DIVISION OF THE EASTERN KAZAKHSTAN REGION,	KAZAKHSTAN	UCK
	MUNICIPAL STATE ENTERPRISE		
GALION	GCS AIR SERVICE (GALION, OH)	UNITED STATES	GCS
GALS	GALAIRCERVIS	UKRAINE	GLS
GAMA	GAMA AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GMA
GAMBIA	GAMBIA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD	GAMBIA	GNR
INTERNATIONAL			
GAMHELICO	GA-MA HELICOPTERE	FRANCE	GAH
GAMISA	GAMISA AVIACION, S.L.	SPAIN	GMJ
GANAIR	GANDER AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	GAN
GARDEN CITY	RIVER STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA	NIGERIA	RGP

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
GARDEN STATE	GARDEN STATE AIRLINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, NJ)	UNITED STATES	GSA
GARONNE	AIRWAYS	FRANCE	WAY
GASLIGHT	AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO)	UNITED STATES	GLT
GATARI	GATARI HUTAMA AIR SERVICES, PT.	INDONESIA	GHS
GATSA	GATSA GENERAL DE AEROTRANSPORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GGS
GAUNTLET	BOSCOMBE DOWN DERA	UNITED KINGDOM	BDN
GAUTENG	GAUTENG AIR CARGO CC	SOUTH AFRICA	EGO
GAVINA	GAVINA	SPAIN	GVN
GAVIOTA	EMPRESA DE AVIACION AEROGAVIOTA, S.A.	CUBA	GTV
GAZPROM	GAZPROMAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GZP
GEASA	GUINEA ECUATORIAL AIRLINES, S. A. (GEASA)	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GEA
GECAS	GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES	IRELAND	GCC
GEE-EM	GM HELICOPTERS	LATVIA	GMG
HELICOPTERS	G.M. M. Z. M. G. M.		00
GEEANDEL	G & L AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	GML
GEEBEE AIRWAYS	GB AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GBL
GEESEAIR	GEESEAIR	CANADA	GEE
GEMINI	GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC	UNITED STATES	GCO
GEMSTONE	EMERALD AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	JEM
GENAIR	GENERAL AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	GWS
GENDALL	GENDALL AIR LTD.	CANADA	GAB
GENERAL	135 AIRWAYS, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	GNL
GENERAL MOTORS	GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	GMC
GENERAL SKY	INTERSKY LTD	BULGARIA	IKY
GENESIS	EASTERN EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GNS
GENEX	AVIOGENEX	SERBIA	AGX
GENSA-BRASIL	GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION	BRAZIL	GEN
GEO CENTRE	CENTRE OF APPLIED GEODYNAMICA, INDUSTRIAL	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CGS
GEOD ATA	ENTERPRISE  PEGIONAL GEODATA AIR GA	CDADI	177.6
GEODATA GEORGIA FED	REGIONAL GEODATA AIR, S.A.	SPAIN	JJM FGA
GEORGIAN	GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION AIR GEORGIAN LTD	GEORGIA CANADA	GGN
GEORGIAN AFRICA	GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.	SENEGAL	GGF
GERMAN AIR FORCE	GERMAN AIR FORCE	GERMANY	GAF
GERMAN ARMY	GERMAN ARMY	GERMANY	GAM
GERMAN LINK	REGIO AIR GMBH, TROLLENHAGEN	GERMANY	RAG
GERMAN NAVY	GERMAN NAVY	GERMANY	GNY
GERMAN SKY	GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	GHY
GERMAN WINGS	GERMANWINGS GMBH, DORTMUND	GERMANY	GWI
GERMANIA	GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN	GERMANY	GMI
GESTAIR	GESTAIR EXECUTIVE JET	SPAIN	GES
GETAWAY	USA 3000 AIRLINES (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)	UNITED STATES	GWY
GETRA	GUINEA ECUATORIAL DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS (GETRA)	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GET
GEVA AVIATION	GEVA AVIATION	ISRAEL	
GHANA	GHANA AIRWAYS CORPORATION	GHANA	GHA
GHANA AIRLINES	GHANA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LIMITED	GHANA	GHB
GHANA SURVEY	AERO SURVEY LTD	GHANA	IKM
GHIBLI	WIND JET S.P.A.	ITALY	JET
GIANT GINTA	ATLAS AIR, INC. (JAMAICA, NY)  AMBER AIR	UNITED STATES LITHUANIA	GTI GNT
GINTA GIRA GLOBO	GIRA GLOBO LDA.	ANGOLA	GGL
GLACIER	CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD	CANADA	GLR
GLEISNER	ENRIQUE GLEISNER VIVANCO	CHILE	EGV
GLO-AIR	AIR CASTLE CORP. (LOS ANGELES, CA) D/B/A GLOBAL	UNITED STATES	GLB
GEO TINC	AIRWAYS; CALIFORNIA AIRWAYS; GLOBAL AVIATION	GIVITED STITTES	GLD
GLOBAL AIRGROUP	GLOBAL AIR OPERATIONS PTY, LTD	COMOROS	GAG
GLOBAL AUSTRIA	GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH	AUSTRIA	GLJ
GLOBAL GEORGIAN	GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS	GEORGIA	GGZ
GLOBAL JET	AERO BUSINESS CHARTER GMBH, BENSHEIM	GERMANY	GBJ
GLOBAL SERVE	GLOBAL AIR SERVICES NIGERIA LTD	NIGERIA	GBS
GLOBAL SKY	GLOBAL SKY AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT.	UNITED STATES	GSK
	LAUDERDALE, FL)		_ <u> </u>
GLOBE	GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	GBB
GLOBESPAN	COUGAR LEASING LIMITED (T/A FLY GLOBESPAN)	UNITED KINGDOM	GSM
GOAIR	GO AIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED	INDIA	GOW
GOF-AIR	GOF-AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GOF
GOJET	EUROJET AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GOJ

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
GOL TRANSPORTE	GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.	BRAZIL	GLO
GOLD BELT	GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.	CANADA	GBT
GOLD PAC	KINGMAN AVIATION, INC. D/B/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES (KINGMAN, AZ)	UNITED STATES	GPA
GOLDAIR	GOLD AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	GDA
GOLDERK FLUG	PEACH AIR	UNITED KINGDOM	KGC
GOLDEN	GOLDECK-FLUG GES.M.B.H.	AUSTRIA SWEDEN	GDK
GOLDEN GOLDEN AIRLINES	GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	GAO GDD
GOLDEN AIRLINES GOLDEN GATE	S.P. AVIATION (HAYWARD, CA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	GDG
GOLDEN GATE  GOLDEN KNIGHTS	U S ARMY PARACHUTE TEAM	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	GKA
GOLDEN MEXICO	GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GMX
GOLDEN RULE	GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES	KYRGYZSTAN	GRS
GOLDEN STAR	GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD	SUDAN	GLD
GOLDEN WINGS	ALTIN HAVAYOLU TASIMACILIGI TURIZM VE TICARET A.S.	TURKEY	GTC
GOLF NOVEMBER	COMPAGNIE NATIONALE AIR GABON	GABON	AGN
GOLFAIR	GOLFE AIR QUEBEC LTEE.	CANADA	GAQ
GOLIAF AIR	GOLIAF AIR	SAO TOME AND	GLE
		PRINCIPE	
GOMEL	GOMEL AIRLINES	BELARUS	GOM
GONZO	GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.	POLAND	GNZ
GOOD NEWS	GUAY TULLIEMET AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
GOODSPEED	TRADEWIND AVIATION LLC (OXFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	GPD
GOOSEPOOL	NORTHERN AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GPO
GORDON	SMALANDSFLYG AB	SWEDEN	SMF
GORLITSA	GORLITSA AIRLINES	UKRAINE	GOR
GOSEV	SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS GOSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HJE
GOSHAWK	ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)	UNITED STATES	ARY MKO
GOSHAWK GOTHAM	MARKOSS AVIATION LTD GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	GTH
GOTHIC	WALTAIR I LINKOPING AB	SWEDEN	GOT
GOUMRAK	VOLGA AVIAEXPRESS COMPANY LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	WLG
GPM AEROSERVICIO	GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GPR
GRANAVI	GRANADA AVIACION	SPAIN	GAV
GRAND AIRE	FULL EXPRESS, INC. (SWANTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	GAX
GRAND EXPRESS	GRAND AIRE EXPRESS, INC. (MONROE, MI)	UNITED STATES	GAE
GRAND PRIX	WILLIAMS GRAND PRIX ENGINEERING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WGP
GRAND VEGAS	GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	GND
GRANDE	EDELWEISS HOLDINGS, INC., D/B/A RIO GRAND AIR (EL	UNITED STATES	GRN
	PRADO, NM)		
GRANITE	GRAMPIAN FLIGHT CENTRE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HLD
GRASSHOPPER EX	COLVIN AVIATION, INC. (ATHENS, GA)	UNITED STATES	GHP
GRAVIA	GR-AVIA-SA	GUINEA	GIB
GRAY BIRD	PHOENIX AIR GROUP, INC. (CARTERSVILLE, GA)	UNITED STATES	PHA
GRAY RIDER	NEW YORK STATE POLICE (ALBANY, NY)	UNITED STATES	GRY
GREAT AMERICAN	GREAT AMERICAN AIRWAYS (RENO, NV)	UNITED STATES	GRA
GREAT DI AING	NORTHAIRE FREIGHT LINES LTD. (DAVISBURG, MI)	UNITED STATES	NFL
GREAT PLAINS GREAT WALL	OZARK AIRLINES D/B/A GREAT PLAINS AIRLINES (TULSA, OK) GREAT WALL AIRLINES CO., LTD	UNITED STATES CHINA	GRP GWL
GREECE AIRWAYS	GREECE AIRWAYS	GREECE	GRE
GREEN BIRD	AIR GUYANE SP.	FRANCE	GUY
GREEN ISLE	VIRGIN EXPRESS IRELAND	IRELAND	VEI
GREEN SPEED	AIRLIFT ALASKA (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	GSP
GREENBRIER AIR	RADER AVIATION, INC. (WHITE SULFER SPRINGS, WV)	UNITED STATES	GBR
GREENLAND	AIR GREENLAND A/S	DENMARK	GRL
GREGG AIR	HOUSTON JET SERVICES GMBH	AUSTRIA	GGV
GRENADINES	ST. VINCENT GRENADINES AIR (1990) LIMITED	SAINT VINCENT AND	SVD
	` '	THE GRENADINES	
GRID	NATIONAL GRID CO	UNITED KINGDOM	GRD
GRIFFIN AIR	GRIFFIN AVIATION (CYPRUS) LIMITED	CYPRUS	GFF
GRIFFON	THE 955 PRESERVATION GROUP	UNITED KINGDOM	GFN
GRIFTER	84 SQN RAF AKROTIRI	UNITED KINGDOM	AKG
GRIXONA	GRIXONA	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	GXA
GRIZODUBOVA AIR	V. GRIZODUBOVA AIR COMPANY LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GZD
GRODNO	AIRCOMPANY GRODNO	BELARUS	GRX
GROMOV AIRLINE	GROMOV AIR, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GAI
GROSSJET	GROSSMANN JET SERVICE	CZECH REPUBLIC	GSJ
GROSSMANN	GROSSMANN AIR SERVICE	AUSTRIA	HTG

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
GROUND HANDLING	GROUND HANDLING SERVICE DE MEXICO	MEXICO	GHV
GRUPOEJECUTIVA	GRUPO DE AVIACION EJECUTIVA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJC
GRUPOMED	GRUP AIR-MED S.A.	SPAIN	GPM
GRUPOMONTERREY	GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GMT
GRUPOTAMPICO	AEROTAXI GRUPO TAMPICO, S. A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GTP
GUARD AIR	GUARD SYSTEMS ASA	NORWAY	GSY
GUINEA CARGO	GUINEA CARGO	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GNC
GUINEE AIR	GUINEE AIR CARGO S.A.	GUINEA	GJH
GUIPAR	GUINEE PARAMOUNT AIRLINES S.A.	GUINEA	GIQ
GUIZHOU	GUIZHOU AIRLINES	CHINA	CGH
GUJA	GUJA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GUS
GUJARATAIR	GUJARAT AIRWAYS	INDIA	GUJ
GULF AIR	GULF AIR	OMAN	GFA
GULF BAHRAIN	GULF AIR BAHRAIN B.S.C.	BAHRAIN	GBA
GULF CENTRAL	GULF CENTRAL AIRLINES INC. (MELBOURNE, FL.)	UNITED STATES	GCN
GULF FLIGHT	GULFSTREAM INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL)	UNITED STATES	GFT
GULF INTER	BRITISH GULF INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES -FEZ , BISHKEK	KYRGYZSTAN	BGK
GULF TRANS	GULF AIR INC. (NEW IBERIA, LA)	UNITED STATES	GAT
GULFSTAR	GULFSTREAM AIRLINES, INC. (SOUTH WINDSOR, CT)	UNITED STATES	GFS
GULFSTREAM TEST	GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE (SAVANNAH, GA)	UNITED STATES	GLF
GULL-AIR	GULL AIR (SO. YARMOUTH, MA)	UNITED STATES	GUL
GUM AIR	GUM AIR N.V.	SURINAME	GUM
GUYANA JET	UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC.	GUYANA	UVG
GYPSY	EAGLE AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	GYP

## H

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Lt
			r
HABICHT	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL THURINGEN, ERFURT	GERMANY	HBT
HADI	HADISON AVIATION	SUDAN	FMS
HAGELAND	HAGELAND AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	HAG
HAIDA	CANADIAN EAGLE AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	HIA
HAINAN	HAINAN AIRLINES	CHINA	CHH
HAITI AIRLINE	HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE	HAITI	HRB
HAITI AVIA	HAITI AVIATION S.A. D/B/A AIR D'AYITI	HAITI	HAD
HAITI	HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.	HAITI	HTI
INTERNATIONAL			
HAITI TRANSAIR	HAITI TRANS AIR S.A.	HAITI	HTC
HAJVAIRY	HAJVAIRY AIRLINES	PAKISTAN	HAJ
HAK AIRLINE	HAK AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	HKL
HALA AIR	HALA AIR CO.	SUDAN	HLH
HALANT	NORTH WEST AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	NWW
HALCYON	HALCYON AIR BISSAU	GUINEA-BISSAU	HCN
HALISA	HAITIAN AVIATION LINE S.A.	HAITI	HBC
HALO	SAMARITAN AIR SERVICE LTD.	CANADA	HLO
HAMBURG JET	HAMBURG INTERNATIONAL LUFTVERKEHRSGESELLSCHAFT	GERMANY	HHI
	MBH IG, HAMBURG		
HAMILTON	AIR NOVA	UNITED KINGDOM	HMT
HAMMER	NORTH AMERICAN CHARTERS	CANADA	HMR
HAMMOND	CHARLIE HAMMONDS FLYING SERVICE, INC. (HOUMA, LA)	UNITED STATES	HMD
HAMRA	HAMRA AIR	UNITED ARAB	HMM
		EMIRATES	
HANAIR	HAITI NATIONAL AIRLINES (HANA)	HAITI	HNR
HANDLING	GATWICK HANDLING LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	GHL
HANG	HANGAR 8 LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HGR
HANGARD	HANGARD AVIATION LTD.	MONGOLIA	HGD
HANKINS	JIM HANKINS AIR SERVICE, INC. (JACKSON, MS)	UNITED STATES	HKN
HANSALINE	LUFTHANSA CITYLINE GMBH	GERMANY	CLH
HANSUNG AIR	HANSUNG AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	HAN
HAPAG LLOYD	HAPAG LLOYD FLUGGESELLSCHAFT MBH	GERMANY	HLF
HARBOR	HARBOR AIRLINES (OAK HARBOR, WA)	UNITED STATES	HAR
HARBOR AIR	TRAIL LAKE FLYING SERVICE, INC. D/B/A HARBOR AIR	UNITED STATES	HBA
	(SEWARD, AK)		

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Lt
HARMONY	HMY AIRWAYS INC.	CANADA	HMY
HARPOON	LINEAR AIR	UNITED STATES	HPN
HARVARD	SCIENTIFIC INDUSTRIES (UK) LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
HASSIMAIR	MERIDIAN AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	MHL
HAVASU	LAKE HAVASU AIR SERVICE (LAKE HAVASU CITY, AZ)	UNITED STATES	HCA
HAVEN-AIR	NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT)	UNITED STATES	HVA
HAVILAH	HAVILAH AIR SERVICES	NIGERIA UNITED STATES	HAV
HAWAIIAN HAWK AERO	HAWAIIAN AIRLINES EAGLE FLIGHT TRAINING	UNITED STATES  UNITED KINGDOM	HAL
HAWK MEXICO	HAWK DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HMX
HAWKEYE	WACHOVIA FLIGHT OPERATIONS D/B/A HAWKAIRE	UNITED STATES	HKI
111111111111111111111111111111111111111	(CHARLOTTE, NC)	CHILDS STITLES	11121
HAWKHUNGARY	AIR-INVEST LTD	HUNGARY	HKH
HAWTHORN	MANDARIN AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	
HAZELTON	HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD	AUSTRALIA	HZL
HEARTLAND	JET LINX AVIATION (OMAHA, NE)	UNITED STATES	HTL
HEAVY CARGO	HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD	AUSTRALIA	HVY
HEAVYLIFT HEAVYLIFT	HC AIRLINES LTD HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)	UNITED ARAB	HLA
INTERNATIONAL	HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)	UNITED ARAB	HVL
HELEN	HELENAIR (BARBADOS)	EMIRATES BARBADOS	HCB
HELENCORP	HELENAIR (BARBADOS) HELENAIR CORPORATION LIMITED	SAINT LUCIA	HCL
HELENIA	HELENIA HELICOPTER SERVICE APS	DENMARK	HHP
HELGA	NHT LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	NHG
HELI AIR	HELI-AIR-MONACO	MONACO	MCM
HELI ASTRAL	ASTRAL COMMUNICATIONS AND ELECTRONICS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
HELI BULGARIA	HELI AIR SERVICES	BULGARIA	HLR
HELI CZECH	HELICOPTER	CZECH REPUBLIC	HCP
HELI EXCEL	EXCEL CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	XEL
HELI HOLLAND	HELI-HOLLAND B.V.	NETHERLANDS	HHE
HELI SAINT-TROPEZ	HELI SECURITE	FRANCE	HLI
HELI TANGO HELI TRIP	TANGO BRAVO	FRANCE	HTO HTP
HELI IRIP HELI UNION	HELI TRIP, S.A. DE C.V. HELI UNION HELI PRESTATIONS	MEXICO FRANCE	HLU
HELI-CHARTER	HELI-CHARTER	UNITED KINGDOM	···
HELI-LINK	HELI-LINK	SWITZERLAND	HLK
HELI-MEX	CRI HELICOPTERS MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CRH
HELIAMERICA	HELIAMERICA DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HMC
HELIAPRA	HTA HELICOPTEROS, LDA	PORTUGAL	AHT
HELIASTURIAS	COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORTE, S.A.	SPAIN	HSO
HELIAVIA	HELIAVIA-TRANSPORTE AEREO, LDA	PORTUGAL	HEA
HELIBERNINA	HELI BERNINA AG	SWITZERLAND	HEB
HELIBIRD	CHC DENMARK APS	DENMARK	HBI
HELIBLUE HELIBRAVO	FAROECOPTER HELIBRAVO AVIACAO, LDA.	DENMARK PORTUGAL	HBL HIB
HELIBUS	CHC HELIKOPTER SERVICE AS	NORWAY	HKS
HELICAMPECHE	HELISERVICIO CAMPECHE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HEC
HELICAP	HELICAP	FRANCE	HLC
HELICATALUNA	HELICOPTEROS DE CATALUNA, S.A.	SPAIN	HDC
HELICENTRE	SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY	UNITED KINGDOM	COV
HELICIRRUS	CIRRUS S.A.	CHILE	RRU
HELICOL	HELICOL. HELICOPTEROS NACIONALES DE COLOMBIA	COLOMBIA	HEL
HELICOP INTER	HELICOPTEROS INTERNACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HNT
HELICOPTERS	PETROLEUM HELICOPTERS DE COLOMBIA S.A.	COLOMBIA	PHC
HELICOPTERSMEXICO HELICORPORATIVO	MIDWEST HELICOPTERS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. CENTRO DE HELICOPTEROS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	HTE CCV
HELICSA	HELICSA	SPAIN	HHH
HELIDAP	DAP HELICOPTEROS LTDA.	CHILE	DHE
HELIDOC	NORSK LUFTAMBULANSE A/S	NORWAY	DOC
HELIDRIFT	HELIKOPTERDRIFT AS	NORWAY	HDR
HELIFALCON	PEGASUS HELICOPTER AS	NORWAY	HAK
HELIFLIGHT	HELIFLIGHT (UK) LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
HELIFRANCE	HELI FRANCE	FRANCE	HFR
HELIHUNGARY	HELI HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	HYH
HELIJET	HELIJET AIRWAYS	CANADA	JBA
HELIMED	UK HEMS  HELLMIDWEST DE MEYICO, S.A. DE C.V.	UNITED KINGDOM	HLE
HELIMIDWEST	HELI MIDWEST DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HLM

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Lt
HELINAC	HELICOPTEROS Y VEHICULOS NACIONALES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HEN
HELIOCEAN	HELICOCEAN	FRANCE	OCE
HELIPERSONAL	HELICOPTEROS AERO PERSONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HAP
HELIPISTAS	HELIPISTAS S.L.	SPAIN	HLP
HELIPORTUGAL	HELIPORTUGAL - TRABALHOS E TRANSPORTE AEREO, REPRESENTACOES, IMPORTACAO E EXPORTACAO, LDA	PORTUGAL	HPL
HELIPRO	RICK LUCUS HELICOPTERS LTD	NEW ZEALAND	HPR
HELIRACE HELIRIM	GEKO AIR SERVICES SKRAIDYBOS MOKYMO CENTRAS	UNITED KINGDOM LITHUANIA	HRI
HELIS	HELISUL	PORTUGAL	HSU
HELISCOT	FORTH AND CLYDE HELICOPTER SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	FHS
HELISKY	SKY HELICOPTEROS S.A.	SPAIN	HSY
HELISPEED	BIGGIN HILL HELICOPTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	
HELISURESTE	COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DEL SURESTE, S.A.	SPAIN	HSE
HELISWISS	HELISWISS, SCHWEIZERISCHE HELIKOPTER AG	SWITZERLAND	HSI
HELITAF	TAF HELICOPTERS S.A.	SPAIN	HET
HELITAFE HELITALIA	HELITAFE, S.A. DE C.V. HELITALIA S.P.A.	MEXICO ITALY	HLT HIT
HELITALIA	HELITALIA S.P.A.  HELITRANS AIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	HTS
HELIWORKS	HELIWORKS LTDA.	CHILE	HLW
HELLAS JET	HELLAS JET	GREECE	HEJ
HELLAS LIFT	AIR LIFT S.A.	GREECE	IFI
HELLENIC AIR FORCE	HELLENIC AIR FORCE	GREECE	HAF
HELLENIC NAVY	GREEK NAVY (HELLENIC NAVY)	GREECE	HNA
HELOG	HELOG AG, HELIKOPTERTRANSPORTE	SWITZERLAND	HLG
HELVETIC	HELVETIC AIRWAYS AG	SWITZERLAND	OAW
HEMS HEMUS AIR	CHC HELICOPTERS HEMUS AIR	AUSTRALIA BULGARIA	HEM HMS
HERCULES JET	GAIN JET AVIATION S.A.	GREECE	GNJ
HERITAGE	CHALLENGES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
HERO-FLIGHT	VETERANS AIRLIFT COMMAND	UNITED STATES	HRF
HERON	AIR ONE	ITALY	ADH
HEUSSLER	HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY)	UNITED STATES	HUS
HEX AIRLINE	HEX'AIR	FRANCE	HER
HIELDS	HIELDS AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	
HIFSA	HELI-IBERICA FOTOGRAMETRIA S.L.	SPAIN LINETED KINGDOM	HIF
HIGH TIDE HIGH-LINE	TRANS EURO AIR LTD HIGH-LINE AIRWAYS INC.	UNITED KINGDOM CANADA	TRJ HLB
HIGHER	ATLANTIC AIR LIFT	FRANCE	HGH
HIGHELYER	AIRLINK AIRWAYS	IRELAND	HYR
HIGHSWEDE	SVENSKA DIREKTFLYG AB	SWEDEN	HSV
HIJET	HI-JET HELICOPTER SERVICES N.V.	SURINAME	HHS
HISPANIOLA	HISPANIOLA AIRWAYS	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	HIS
HIWAY	HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	HWY
HOGAN AIR	HOGAN AIR (HAMILTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	HGA
HOLA HOLDING GROUP	BALEARES LINK EXPRESS S.L. HOLDING INTERNATIONAL GROUP, S.A. DE C.V.	SPAIN MEXICO	HOA
HOLIDAY	HOLIDAY AIRLINES, INC. (MORRISTOWN, NJ)	UNITED STATES	HIN HOL
HOLSTEN	HOLSTENAIR LUBECK, LUFTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & CO.	GERMANY	HTR
	BETRIEBS-KG, LUBECK		
HOMAC	HOMAC AVIATION S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	HMV
HONDURAS AIR	AEROCARIBE DE HONDURAS, S. DE R.L. (HONDURAS AIR)	HONDURAS	HAS
HONGKONG	GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG	CHINA	HKG
GOVERNMENT	SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION	CVIDA	
HONGKONG SHUTTLE	HONG KONG EXPRESS AIRWAYS LTD	CHINA	HKE
HONIARA CARGO	HONIARA CARGO EXPRESS  CITYLINK AIRLINES, INC. (GARY, IN)	SOLOMON ISLANDS UNITED STATES	HEX
HOOSIER HOOT	GRANT AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	HSR GUN
HOPA-JET	HOP-A-JET, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	HPJ
HORIZON	HORIZON AIR-TAXI LTD	SWITZERLAND	HOR
HORIZON AIR	HORIZON AIRLINES, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	QXE
HORIZON PLUS	HORIZON PLUS LIMITED	BANGLADESH	HPS
HORIZON TOGO	AIR HORIZON	TOGO	HZT
HORIZONTES AEREOS	HORIZONTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HOZ
HOSPITAL	INTERNATIONAL JET CHARTER, INC. D/B/A THE FLYING	UNITED STATES	HSP
	HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ)	1	1

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Lt
			r
HOT AIR	BROADLAND BALLOON FLIGHTS	UNITED KINGDOM	
HOTEL CHARLIE	CARGOMAN LIMITED	OMAN	CGM
HOTEL TANGO	AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS	CHAD	HTT
HOUSTON HELI	HOUSTON HELICOPTERS, INC (PEARLAND, TX)	UNITED STATES	HHO
HOWDENS	APB AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
HOZAVI	HOZU-AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	OZU
HUB	HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN)	UNITED STATES	HUB
HUD	HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR)	UNITED STATES	HUD
HUGHES EXPRESS	HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY	UNITED STATES	GMH
HUMAYA	LINEAS AEREAS DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	UMA
HUMMEL	POLIZEIFLIEGERSTAFFEL NORDRHEIN-WESTFALEN,	GERMANY	NRW
	DUSSELDORF		
HUMMINGBIRD	COLIBRI AVIATION REG'D	CANADA	CAE
HUNGARIAN	HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE	HUNGARY	HUF
AIRFORCE			
HUNTER	TURDUS AIRWAYS	NETHERLANDS	TRQ
HUR KUS	TURK HAVA KURUMU HAVA TAKSI ISLETMESI	TURKEY	THK
HURRICANE CHARTER	MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	HUR
	FMG VERKEHRSFLIEGERSCHULE FLUGHAFEN	GERMANY	FMG
HUSKY	PADERBORN-LIPPSTADT, BUREN		
HYACK	HYACK AIR LTD.	CANADA	HYA
HYDRO CARGO	HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS	SOUTH AFRICA	HYC

I

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
I-JET	INTERNATIONAL JET AVIATION SERVICES (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	IJA
IALSI	AVIAST AIR LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VVA
IASON	DAEDALOS FLUGBETRIEBS GMBH	AUSTRIA	IAY
IAZUR	AVIAZUR	FRANCE	VZR
IBERIA	IBERIA - LINEAS AEREAS DE ESPANA, S.A.	SPAIN	IBE
IBERTOUR	IBERTOUR SERVICIOS AEREOS S.L.U.	SPAIN	IBR
IBERTRANS	IBERTRANS AEREA S.L.	SPAIN	IBT
IBEX	IBEX AIRLINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	IBX
IBICENCA	IBICENCA AIR, S.L.	SPAIN	IBC
IBIS	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL HESSEN, EGELSBACH	GERMANY	PHH
ICARFLY	ICARO	ITALY	ICA
ICARO	ICARO	ECUADOR	ICD
ICARUS	ICARUS	ITALY	IUS
ICARUS FLIGHTS	EAGLE AERO, INC. (SCOTIA, NY)	UNITED STATES	ICR
ICEAIR	ICELANDAIR	ICELAND	ICE
ICEBIRD	ICEBIRD AIRLINE LTD (ISLANDSFLUG HF)	ICELAND	ICB
ICEJET	ICEJET	ICELAND	ICJ
ICELAND COAST	ICELANDIC COAST GUARD	ICELAND	ICG
ICELANDIC	JORVIK	ICELAND	JVK
ICO-AIR	AIR MACH	ITALY	KAM
IDOT	ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION	UNITED STATES	IDT
IFLY	INTERGLOBE AVIATION PRIVATE LTD (T/A INDIGO)	INDIA	IGO
IFTA	INTERNATIONAL FLIGHT TRAINING ACADEMY	UNITED STATES	IFX
	(BAKERSFIELD, CA)		
IGUANA	SKYTAXI LTD	POLAND	IGA
IKAROS	IKAROS APS	DENMARK	IKR
IKIAIR	IKI INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	JAPAN	IKK
ILAVIA	IL-AVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ILV
ILDEFONSO	ILDEFONSO RODRIGUEZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	IDL
ILEK	AERO AIRLINE PLC	KAZAKHSTAN	ILK
ILIAMNA AIR	ILIAMNA AIR TAXI INC. (ILIAMNA, AK)	UNITED STATES	IAR
ILIAS	FLAMINGO, AIR-LINE LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	FLN
ILLINOIS COMMUTER	NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)	UNITED STATES	NIC
ILYICHAVIA	ILYICH-AVIA, OSC AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	ILL
IMAER	IMAER	PORTUGAL	IMR
IMAGES	AIR IMAGES	UNITED KINGDOM	IMS
IMAGINE	IMAGINE AIR JET SERVICES, LLC	UNITED STATES	IMG

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
IMPEX	AVIOIMPEX	THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF	AXX
II (DD OTEN	n (A ID	MACEDONIA	TOX
IMPROTEX IMTREC	IMAIR IMTREC AVIATION	AZERBAIJAN	ITX IMT
		CAMBODIA INDIA	
INDAIR INDEPENDENCE	INDIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION ATLANTIC COAST AIRLINES, D/B/A INDEPENDENCE AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	IAC IDE
AIR	(DULLES, VA)	UNITED STATES	IDE
INDEPENDENT	INDEPENDENT AIR FREIGHTERS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	IDP
INDIA INTER	INDIA INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS (P) LTD	INDIA	IIL
INDIAN AIRFORCE	INDIAN AIR FORCE	INDIA	IFC
INDICATOR	INDICATOR COMPANY	HUNGARY	IDR
INDIGO	I.D.G. TECHNOLOGY AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	IDG
INDIGO BLUE	INDIGO, LLC (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	IBU
INDO LINES	INDONESIAN AIRLINES	INDONESIA	IAA
INDONESIA	GARUDA INDONESIA, P.T.	INDONESIA	GIA
INFINIT	INFINIT AIR, S.L.	SPAIN	FFI
INFLY	INTERFLY	ITALY	RFL
INFRAERO	EMPRESA BRASILEIRA DE INFRA-ESTRUTURA	BRAZIL	XLT
	AEROPORTUARIA - INFRAERO		
INJET	INTERJET	GREECE	INJ
INLINE	INTER AIR LINES (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA	SOUTH AFRICA	ILN
INNOTECH	INNOTECH AVIATION LIMITED	CANADA	IVA
INSELAIR	INSEL AIR INTERNATIONAL N.V.	NETHERLANDS	INC
INSTRUCTOR	FLYGUPPDRAGET BACKAMO AB	SWEDEN	INU
INTAIRCO	INTAIR INC.	CANADA	INT
INTAL AVIA	INTAL AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	INL
INTEGRA	AIR INTEGRA	CANADA	AII
INTEGRALES	SERVICIOS INTEGRALES DE AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NTG
INTENOR	AEROSERVICIOS INTEGRADOS DE NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INO
INTENSIVE	INTENSIVE AIR (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	XRA
INTER EXPRESS	AERO EXPRESS INTERCONTINENTAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	XSS
INTER FREEDOM	FREEDOM AIR SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	FFF
INTER GUYANE	HELI-INTER GUYANE	FRANCE	HIG
INTER WINGS	INTER AIR	BULGARIA	ITW
INTER-AFRO	AFRO INTERNATIONAL ENT. LIMITED	NIGERIA	AOR
INTER-CAMEROUN	AIR INTER CAMEROUN	CAMEROON	ICM
INTER-CANADIAN	INTER-CANADIAN	CANADA	ICN
INTER-EURO	INTER EXPRESS HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	INX
INTER-IVOIRE	AIR INTER IVOIRE	COTE D'IVOIRE	NTV
INTER-MOUNTAIN	INTER-MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (BOULDER, CO)	UNITED STATES	IMA
INTER-STATE	INTER-STATE AVIATION, INC. (PULLMAN, WA)	UNITED STATES	ITS
INTER-TROPIC	INTER TROPIC AIRLINES (S.L.) LTD	SIERRA LEONE	NTT
INTERAIR	INTER AIR AB	SWEDEN	INR
INTERAIR	INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES, INC.	LIBERIA	IAX
SERVICES	,		
INTERAVIA	INTERAVIATRANS LTD	UKRAINE	IVT
INTERBIZ	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AIR	SWEDEN	IBZ
INTERCOPTER	INTERJET HELICOPTERS	GREECE	IHE
INTERFLIGHT	INTERFLIGHT	UNITED KINGDOM	IFT
INTERFREIGHTER	INTERFREIGHT FORWARDING LTD.	SUDAN	IFF
INTERIOR	U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR, OFFICE OF AIRCRAFT SERVICES, (BOISE, ID)	UNITED STATES	DOI
INTERJET	INTERJET	ITALY	MTF
INTERLINK	INTERLINK AIRLINES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	ITK
INTERLOS	INTERVUELOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ITU
INTERMEX	INTERAIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NTE
INTERMIN AVIA	AVIATION MINISTRY OF THE INTERIOR OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RIF
INTERNACIONAL	LINEA AEREA NACIONAL (LANSA)	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	LSA
INTERPILOT	TAR INTERPILOT	MAURITANIA	TPL
	INTERPORT CORPORATION (PORTLAND, ME)	UNITED STATES	IPT
INTERPORT	JEE JEE COLD CHAILTON (1 ORI EMILE)		NSK
INTERPORT INTERSALONIKA	AIR INTERSALONIKA	1 GREECE	
INTERSALONIKA	AIR INTERSALONIKA INTERNATIONAL CHARTER SERVICES, S.A. DE C.V.	GREECE MEXICO	
INTERSALONIKA INTERSERVI	INTERNATIONAL CHARTER SERVICES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ICS
INTERSALONIKA INTERSERVI INTERSKY	INTERNATIONAL CHARTER SERVICES, S.A. DE C.V. INTERSKY LUFTFAHRT GMBH	MEXICO AUSTRIA	ICS ISK
INTERSALONIKA INTERSERVI	INTERNATIONAL CHARTER SERVICES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ICS

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
INVADER JACK	FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC. (NEWPORT NEWS, VA)	UNITED STATES	IVJ
INVER	INVERSIA	LATVIA	INV
INVICTA	INVICTA RADIO	UNITED KINGDOM	
IONA	IONA NATIONAL AIRWAYS LIMITED	IRELAND	IND
IOWA AIR	IOWA AIRWAYS (ALCOA, TN)	UNITED STATES	IOA
IPEC	IPEC AVIATION PTY. LTD.	AUSTRALIA	IPA
IPULL	AIRPULL AVIATION	SPAIN	IPL
IRANAIR	IRAN NATIONAL AIRLINES CORP. (IRAN AIR)	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	IRA
IRAQI	IRAQI AIRWAYS	IRAQ	IAW
IRBIS	IRBIS	KAZAKHSTAN	BIS
IRINA	AIR VICTORY GEORGIA	GEORGIA	GVI
IRISH	IRISH AIR CORPS	IRELAND	IRL
IRISH TRANS	IRISH AIR TRANSPORT LTD	IRELAND	RDK
IRON AIR	CSA AIR, INC. (IRON MOUNTAIN, MI)	UNITED STATES	IRO
IRTYSH AIRLINES	IRTYSH AIRLINES	UZBEKISTAN	IRT
ISDAVIA	ISD AVIA LTD	UKRAINE	ISD
ISLA GRANDE	ISLE GRANDE FLYING SCHOOL (HATO REY, PR)	UNITED STATES	IGS
ISLAND	ISLAND AIRLINES, INC. (NANTUCKET, MA)	UNITED STATES	ISA
ISLAND BIRD	TAKE AIR LINES	FRANCE	TKE
ISLAND EXPRESS	DOLPHIN EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (DAYTONA BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	IXX
ISLAND FLIGHT	ISLAND AIR CHARTERS, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	ILF
ISLAND FLYER	ISLAND AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	IAV
ISLAND TIGER	GB AIRLINK, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	GBX
ISLANDIA	LANDSFLUG EHF	ICELAND	ISL
ISLANDMEX	ISLAND AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ISI
ISLANDWAYS	INTERISLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	IWY
ISLE AVIA	ISLAND AVIATION AND TRAVEL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	IOM
ISRAEL AIRCRAFT	ISRAEL AIRCRAFT INDUSTRIES LTD.	ISRAEL	IAI
ISRAIR	ISRAIR LTD	ISRAEL	ISR
ISTANBUL	ISTANBUL AIRLINES	TURKEY	IST
ITALI	ITALI AIRLINES S.R.L.	ITALY	ACL
ITEK-AIR	ITEK AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	IKA
IVOIRAIRWAYS	IVOIRE AIRWAYS	COTE D'IVOIRE	IVW
IVOIRE AERO	I.A.S. (IVOIRE AERO SERVICES)	COTE D'IVOIRE	IVS
IVOIRE JET	IVOIRE JET EXPRESS	COTE D'IVOIRE	IJE
IZMIR	IHY IZMIR HAVAYOLLARI A.S.	TURKEY	IZM

J

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
J-PAT	OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM)	UNITED STATES	JPA
	(FORT BELVOIR, VA)		
JACKPOT	MACAU EAGLE AVIATION SERVICES LTD	CHINA	VVM
JACKSON	JACKSON AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	JCK
JADE CARGO	JADE CARGO INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD	CHINA	JAE
JAEMCO	JUANDA FLYING SCHOOL	INDONESIA	JFS
JAI OCEAN	JAPAN TRANSOCEAN AIR CO., LTD.	JAPAN	JTA
JALWAYS	JALWAYS CO. LTD	JAPAN	JAZ
JAMAICA	AIR JAMAICA	JAMAICA	AJM
JAMAICA EXPRESS	AIR JAMAICA EXPRESS LIMITED	JAMAICA	JMX
JAMBO	ALLIANCE	UGANDA	AFJ
JAMBOAFRICA	JAMBO AFRICA AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	JMB
		OF THE CONGO	
JANAIR	JANAIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	JAX
JANEX	JAL EXPRESS CO., LTD	JAPAN	JEX
JAPANAIR	JAPAN AIR LINES INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD	JAPAN	JAL
JARLAND	ISLANDAIR JERSEY LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	IAJ
JASPER	AEROSMITH AVIATION (CONCORD, CA)	UNITED STATES	JPR
JAT	JAT AIRWAYS	SERBIA	JAT
JATAYU	JATAYU GELANG SEJAHTERA	INDONESIA	JTY
JAVELIN	LEEMING FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	LEE
JAW	JAMAHIRIYA AIRWAYS	LIBYAN ARAB	JAW
		JAMAHIRIYA	

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
JAWJA	FIRST FLYING SQUADRON, INC.	UNITED STATES	GGA
JAY DEE	J D AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	JDA
JAY-ESS AVIATION	JS AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JES
JAYEMMSEE JAYMAX	JMC AIRLINES LIMITED  J-MAX AIR SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	JMC
JAYSEEBEE	J C BAMFORD (EXCAVATORS) LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	JCB
JAZEERA	JAZEERA AIRWAYS	KUWAIT	JZR
JAZZ	AIR CANADA REGIONAL INC.	CANADA	JZA
JEDI	JET SERVICE SP. Z.O.O.	POLAND	JDI
JEJU AIR	JEJU AIR	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	JJA
JENAIR	JENNEY BEECHCRAFT, INC. (EAST BEDFORD, MA)	UNITED STATES	JNY
JERSEY	JERSEY EUROPEAN T/A FLYBE	UNITED KINGDOM	BEE
JESTER	EXECUTIVE AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JTR
JET AIRWAYS	JET AIRWAYS, M/S (INDIA) PVT LTD	INDIA	JAI
JET ASPEN	JET ASPEN AIR LINES, INC. (ASPEN, CO)	UNITED STATES	JTX
JET CENTER	JET CENTER FLIGHT TRAINING, S.A.	SPAIN CTATES	JCF
JET CHARTER	JET CHARTER, INC. (FRANKLIN LAKES, NJ)	UNITED STATES GERMANY	JCT JCX
JET CONNECT JET EAST	JET CONNECTION, FRANKFURT JET EAST INTERNATIONAL (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	JED
JET EXECUTIVE	JET EXECUTIVE INTERNATIONAL (DALLAS, 1A)  JET EXECUTIVE INTERNATIONAL CHARTER GMBH & CO. KG,	GERMANY	JEI
	DUSSELDORF		
JET EXPRESS	AERO JET EXPRESS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AJE
JET GEE-AND-DEE	JET G & D AVIATION	ISRAEL	JGD
JET ITALIA	EUROJET ITALIA	ITALY	ERJ
JET LIFT	GLOBAL SUPPLY SYSTEMS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GSS
JET LINE JET LINK	EUROJET LIMITED BRITT AIRWAYS, INC., D/B/A CONTINENTAL EXPRESS/ AIR	MALTA UNITED STATES	JLN BTA
JEI LINK	MIKE EXPRESS (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	BIA
JET MAGIC	JETMAGIC	IRELAND	JMG
JET MANAGEMENT	I.J.M. INTERNATIONAL JET MANAGEMENT GMBH	AUSTRIA	IJM
JET NORTE	JET NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JNR
JET OPS	JET LINK	ISRAEL	JEK
JET PERSONALES	JETS PERSONALES S.A.	SPAIN	JEP
JET RENT JET SERVICE	JET RENT, S.A.  DELTA AEROTAXI	MEXICO ITALY	JRN DEA
JET SERVICE JET SPEED	EXECUTIVE JET MANAGEMENT, INC.	UNITED STATES	EJM
JET STEED	(CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	LJW
JET STREAM	JET STREAM	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	JSM
JET USA	USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)	UNITED STATES	JUS
JET-ARROW	S.C. EUROJET ROMANIA	ROMANIA	RDP
JET-FLEET	LTV JET FLEET CORP. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	JFC
JETA	JET AIR LTD	POLAND	JEA
JETALLIANCE	JETALLIANCE AG	AUSTRIA	JAG
JETAVIATION	JET AVIATION, BUSINESS JETS AG	SWITZERLAND	PJS
JETBIRD	JETX AIRLINES LTD	ICELAND	JXX
JETBLUE	JETBLUE AIRWAYS CORPORATION (NEW YORK, NY)	UNITED STATES	JBU
JETCARE	JET-CARE INTERNATIONAL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
JETCLUB JETCORP	JETCLUB LIMITED UNITED EXECUTIVE JET, INC. D/B/A JETCORP (CHESTERFIELD,	SWITZERLAND UNITED STATES	JCS UEJ
JETCORI	MO)	UNITED STATES	OEJ
JETCRAFT	JETCRAFT AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	JCC
JETEL	TAL AIR CHARTERS LTD	CANADA	JEL
JETEX	NATIONAL JET EXPRESS	AUSTRALIA	JTE
JETFLITE	JETFLITE OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	JEF
JETNOVA	JETNOVA DE AVIACION EJECUTIVA, S.A.	SPAIN	JNV
JETPLAN	JEPPESEN UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JPN
JETPRO JETRAN AIR	JETPRO, S.A. DE C.V.  JETRAN AIR	MEXICO ROMANIA	JPO MDJ
JETRAN AIR JETRANS	JET TRANS AVIATION (GHANA) LTD	GHANA	JTC
JETRANS JETRIDER	JET TRANS AVIATION (GHANA) LTD  JETRIDER INTERNATIONAL	UNITED KINGDOM	JRI
JETRIDER	FIRST CHOICE AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	FCA
JETSGO	JETSGO CORPORATION	CANADA	JGO
JETT PAQUETERIA	JETT PAQUETERIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JPQ
JETTIME	JET TIME	DENMARK	JTG
JETTRAIN	JETTRAIN CORPORATION (ALIQUIPPA, PA)	UNITED STATES	JTN
JETWAYS	JETWAYS OF IOWA, LC (DES MOINES, IO)	UNITED STATES	JWY
JIBAIRLINE JIC-JET	JIBAIR  JETGO INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD	DJIBOUTI THAILAND	JIB

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
JIGSAW	JIGSAW PROJECT (BRISTOW HELICOPTERS LTD)	UNITED KINGDOM	JSW
JOBAIR	JOB AIR, LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	JBR
JOBENI	AEROJOBENI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JOB
JOCKEY	HELICOPTER & AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JKY
JOHN DEERE	DEERE AND COMPANY (MOLINE, IL)	UNITED STATES	JDC
JOHNSONSAIR	JOHNSONS AIR LIMITED	GHANA	JON
JOHNSTON	JOHNSTON AIRWAYS (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	JMJ
JOICOMAIR	JOINT MILITARY COMMISSION (JMC) NUBA MOUNTAINS -	SUDAN	JMM
	SUDAN		
JOKER	EMPIRE AIRWAYS (FARMINGDALE, NY)	UNITED STATES	JKR
JOMARTAXI	JOMARTAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JMT
JONAH	M & N EQUIPMENT, LLC D/B/A M & N AVIATION (CASPER, WY)	UNITED STATES	JNH
JORDAN AIR FORCE	ROYAL JORDANIAN AIR FORCE	JORDAN	RJZ
JORDAN AVIATION	JORDANIAN ENTERPRISE FOR AIR NAVIGATION AND	JORDAN	JAV
	AVIATION SERVICES (JATE) - JORDAN AVIATION		
JORDANIAN	ROYAL JORDANIAN	JORDAN	RJA
JS CHARTER	JS AIR (PRIVATE) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	JSJ
JUAREZ	AERO JUAREZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JUA
JUBA CARGO	JUBA CARGO SERVICES & AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	JUC
JUBBA	JUBBA AIRWAYS	SOMALIA	JUB
JUSTICE	UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND	UNITED STATES	DOJ
	ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX)		

## K

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
K-STATE	KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY (MANHATTAN, KS)	UNITED STATES	KSU
KABEX	CABO VERDE EXPRESS	CAPE VERDE	CVE
KABO	KABO AIR TRAVELS	NIGERIA	ONK
KACEY	IRVING OIL TRANSPORT LTD	CANADA	KCE
KAHAMA	KAHAMA MINING CORPORATION	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	KMC
		TANZANIA	
KAISER	KAISER AIR, INC. (OAKLAND, CA)	UNITED STATES	KAI
KAKAIR	KAZAVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	KKA
KALININGRAD AIR	KD AVIA, OJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KNI
KALITTA	KALITTA FLYING SERVICE, INC. (MORRISTOWN, TN)	UNITED STATES	KFS
KALLAT EL SKER	KALLAT EL SAKER AIR COMPANY	LIBYAN ARAB	KES
		JAMAHIRIYA	
KAMA	KAZAN PLANT OF HELICOPTERS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KPH
KAMGAR	KAM AIR	AFGHANISTAN	KMF
KAMPUCHEA	KAMPUCHEA AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	KMP
KANFEY HAEMEK	KANFEY-HA'EMEK AVIATION	ISRAEL	KHE
KANIMANBO	TTA -SOCIEDADE DE TRANSPORTE E TRABALHO AEREO,	MOZAMBIOUE	TTA
THE HAMPING	S.A.R.L.	Mozrimbiqer	1111
KANSAS	RAYTHEON TRAVEL AIR (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	KSS
KARAB	AKTJUBAVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	AKB
KARIBU AIR	KARIBU AIRWAYS COMPANY	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	KRB
In habe the	in industrial community	TANZANIA	ILICE
KARLOG	KARLOG AIR CHARTER APS	DENMARK	KLG
KARTHAGO	KARTHAGO AIRLINES	TUNISIA	KAJ
KARTIKA	KARTIKA AIRLINES	INDONESIA	KAE
KATAVIA	KATA TRANSPORTATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	KTV
KATEKAVIA	KATEKAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KTK
KATO-AIR	KATO AIRLINE AS	NORWAY	KAT
KAVAIR	SKY SERVICE	KAZAKHSTAN	KVR
KAY DEE	K D AIR CORPORATION	CANADA	KDC
KAY-LER	COLUMBUS AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	KLR
KAY-MILE AIR	K-MILE AIR CO., LTD	THAILAND	KMI
KAZAK	GALS KZ	KAZAKHSTAN	GLK
KAZAVIA	KAZAN AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KAO
121 1211 1 1111	AFTER S.P.GORBUNOV, AIRCOMPANY	10000 IN TEDERATION	10.10
KAZEUR	EURO-ASIA AIR INTERNATIONAL, JSC	KAZAKHSTAN	KZE
KAZWEST	KAZ AIR WEST	KAZAKHSTAN	KAW
KEENAIR	KEENAIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JFK
KELIX	KELIX AIR	NIGERIA	KLX
KLLIA	KLEIAAK	MOLKIA	KLA

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
KELNER	KELNER AIRWAYS LTD, V.	CANADA	FKL
KEMBLEJET	DELTA ENGINEERING AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	KMB
KEMIN	KYRGYZ GENERAL AVIATION	KYRGYZSTAN	KGB
KEN JET	JETLINK EXPRESS LIMITED	KENYA	JLX
KENDELL	KENDELL AIRLINES (AUST) PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	KDA
KENMORE	KENMORE AIR HARBOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA)	UNITED KINGDOM	KEN
KENT HELI	AV8 HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	AVH
KENYA KERRMONT	KENYA AIRWAYS LTD. AIR TURKS AND CAICOS (2003) LTD	KENYA UNITED KINGDOM	KQA TCI
KESTREL	MYTRAVEL AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	MYT
KEVIS	KEVIS	KAZAKHSTAN	KVS
KEY AIR	KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	KEY
KEY LIME	KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	LYM
KEYSTONE	KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	KEE
KHAKI BLUE	AIR SOUTH, INC. (COLUMBIA, SC)	UNITED STATES	KKB
KHAKI EXPRESS	AIR EXPRESS LIMITED	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	AEJ
		TANZANIA	
KHALIFA AIR	KHALIFA AIRWAYS	ALGERIA	KZW
KHARKIV	UNIVERSAL AVIA	UKRAINE	HBU
UNIVERSAL			
KHAZAR	KHAZAR	TURKMENISTAN	KHR
KHMER AIR	ROYAL KHMER AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	RKH
KHORIV-AVIA	KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE	KRV
KHYBER	KHYBER AFGHAN AIRLINES	AFGHANISTAN	KHY
KIEL AIR	FLM AVIATION MOHRDIECK GMBH & CO. KG, KIEL	GERMANY	FKI
KILO YANKEE	WEST AFRICA AIRLINES LTD.	GHANA	WCB
KING	KING AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	KNG
KING STAR	PTL LUFTFAHRTUNTERNEHMEN GMBH, LANDSHUT	GERMANY	KST
KINGFISHER	KINGFISHER AIRLINES LTD	INDIA	KFR
KINGMOOR	KINGMOOR AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
KINGSTON AIR	KINGSTON AIR SERVICES	CANADA	KAS
KINLOSS	KINLOSS FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	KIN
KINNARPS	KINNARPS	SWEDEN	KIP
KINSHASA	KINSHASA AIRWAYS SPRL	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	KNS
AIRWAYS		OF THE CONGO	
KINZE	EXECUTIVE TRAVEL AIR (SHREVEPORT, LA)	UNITED STATES	KNZ
KIROVTRANS	UKRAINE TRANSAVIA	UKRAINE	TRB
KISHAIR	KISH AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRK
		REPUBLIC OF)	
KISSARI	AIR KISSARI, TRANSPORTE AEREO	ANGOLA	KSI
KITE	GESELLSCHAFT FUR FLUGZIELDARSTELLUNG MBH, HOHN	GERMANY	GFD
KITTY	UK ROYAL POSITIONING FLIGHTS (IN MILITARY AIRCRAFT)	UNITED KINGDOM	RRF
KITTYHAWK	UK ROYAL/VIP FLIGHTS (IN MILITARY AIRCRAFT)	UNITED KINGDOM	KRF
KIWI	ROYAL NEW ZEALAND AIR FORCE	NEW ZEALAND	KIW
KIWI AIR	KIWI INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ)	UNITED STATES	KIA
KIWI RESCUE	NEW ZEALAND AIR DEFENCE FORCE	NEW ZEALAND	KRC
KLM	KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES	NETHERLANDS	KLM
KLM HELI	KLM HELICOPTER N.V.	NETHERLANDS	KLH
KLONDIKE	FLIGHT-OPS INTERNATIONAL INC.	CANADA  PUSCIAN FEDERATION	KLO
KNAAPO	KOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KNM
KNET	CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS	FRANCE	CNT
KNIGHT FLIGHT	(C.N.E.T.)	CANADA	VNIV
	KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS LTD. KNIGHTS AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	KNX
KNIGHT-LINER KNIGHTAIR	KNIGHTS AIRLINES LTD KNIGHT AIR LTD.	NIGERIA CANADA	KGT
KNOTTSBERRY	P & P FLOSS PICK MANUFACTURERS CC.	SOUTH AFRICA	KNA KTL
KODA AIR	KODA INTERNATIONAL LTD	NIGERIA	OYE
KOGALYM	AIRCOMPANY KOGALYMAVIA LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KGL
KOKEE	NORTHLAND AVIATION, INC. (LATHAM, NY)	UNITED STATES	KOE
KOKO	HORIZON AIR SERVICE (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	KOK
		KAZAKHSTAN	KKS
			17170
KOKSHE	SALEM AIRCOMPANY KOKSHETAU		KRT
KOKSHE KOKTA	AIRCOMPANY KOKSHETAU	KAZAKHSTAN	KRT KMA
KOKSHE KOKTA KOMI AVIA	AIRCOMPANY KOKSHETAU KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	KAZAKHSTAN RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KMA
KOKSHE KOKTA KOMI AVIA KOMIINTER	AIRCOMPANY KOKSHETAU KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE KOMIINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	KAZAKHSTAN RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KMA KMV
KOKSHE KOKTA KOMI AVIA KOMIINTER KOMSTAR	AIRCOMPANY KOKSHETAU KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE KOMIINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY WESTERN PACIFIC AIRLINES, INC. (COLORADO SPRINGS, CO)	KAZAKHSTAN RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED STATES	KMA KMV KMR
KOKSHE KOKTA KOMI AVIA KOMIINTER	AIRCOMPANY KOKSHETAU KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE KOMIINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	KAZAKHSTAN RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KMA KMV

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
KOSOVA	KOSOVAAIR	SERBIA	KOS
KOTAIR	TRANSAIR-GYRANTIEE, AIRCOMPANY, OJS COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KTS
KRASNOJARSKY	KRASNOJARSKY AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KJC
AIR			
KREMENCHUK	KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE	UKRAINE	KFC
KRIFKA AIR	AERO CHARTER KRIFKA GES MBH	AUSTRIA	KFK
KROONK	KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD	UKRAINE	KRO
KRUGER-AIR	MK AIRLINE LTD	GHANA	MKA
KUBAN LIK	PANH, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PNH
KUDZU	AVIOR TECHNOLOGIES OPERATIONS, INC. D/B/A	UNITED STATES	KDZ
	FLIGHTWORKS		
KUMANOVO	BONIAIR	THE FORMER	BOA
		YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC	
		OF MACEDONIA	
KUSWAG	NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION CAPE TOWN (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	KUS
	TRADING AS NATIONAL AIRLINES		
KUWAITI	KUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATION	KUWAIT	KAC
KUZU CARGO	KUZU HAVAYOLLARI KARGO TASIMACILIGI A.S.	TURKEY	KZU
KYRGYZ	KYRGYZSTAN AIRLINES/NATIONAL AIRLINE	KYRGYZSTAN	KGA

 $\mathbf{L}$ 

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
LAB	L A B FLYING SERVICE (HAINES, AK)	UNITED STATES	LAB
LAB AIR	LABRADOR AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	LAL
LABQUEST	QUEST DIAGNOSTICS (READING, PA)	UNITED STATES	LBQ
LACOSTENA	LA COSTENA, S.A.	NICARAGUA	
LACSA	LINEAS AEREAS COSTARRICENSES, S.A. (LACSA)	COSTA RICA	LRC
LADCO-AIR	LEBANON AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT CORP. (WEST LEBANON, NH)	UNITED STATES	LAD
LADE	LINEAS AEREAS DEL ESTADO	ARGENTINA	LDE
LADY RACINE	L R AIRLINES LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	LRB
LADYBLUE	JOANOS AVIALINIJOS LTD	LITHUANIA	JDG
LAGUNA	SERVICIOS AEREOS EJECUTIVOS DE LA LAGUNA,S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LGU
LAKE POWELL	AMERICAN AVIATION, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	LKP
LAKELAND	LAKELAND AVIATION (RICE LAKE, WI)	UNITED STATES	LKL
LAKER	LAKER AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	LKR
LAKER BAHAMAS	LAKER AIRWAYS (BAHAMAS) LTD. (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	LBH
LAKES AIR	GREAT LAKES AVIATION LTD (SPENCER, IA)	UNITED STATES	GLA
LAKES CARGO	GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD	UGANDA	GLU
LAKESIDE	LAKESIDE NI LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
LAMAIR	LAMRA LTD	SUDAN	LMR
LAN	LINEA AEREA NACIONAL DE CHILE (LAN)	CHILE	LAN
LAN AR	AERO 2000 S.A.	ARGENTINA	DSM
LAN CARGO	LAN CARGO S.A.	CHILE	LCO
LAN ECUADOR	AEROLANE - LINEAS AEREAS NACIONALES DEL ECUADOR S.A.	ECUADOR	LNE
LANCAIR	THE LANCAIR COMPANY (BEND, OR)	UNITED STATES	LCC
LANCANA	LINEAS AEREAS DE NAVEGACION DOMINICANA, S.A. (LAN DOMINICANA)	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	LNC
LANDMARK	GRANTEX AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	LMK
LANEX	TRANSPORTE AEREO S.A. (LAN EXPRESS)	CHILE	LXP
LANFREIGHT	ATLANTIC AIRFREIGHT AVIATION (SAO TOME) LTD	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	LFR
LANGUEDOC	EUROPE AIR LINES (E.A.L.)	FRANCE	GED
LANI	PANORAMA AIR TOUR, INC. (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	PAH
LANNA AIR	NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD	THAILAND	CMU
LANPERU	LAN PERU S.A.	PERU	LPE
LANSA	LINEAS AEREAS NACIONALES (LANSA)	ECUADOR	LNS
LANTRA	TRANS ATLANTIS	CANADA	LTA
LAO	LAO AIRLINES	LAO PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	LAO
LAOAG AIR	LAOAG INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	PHILIPPINES	LPN
LAPA	LINEAS AEREAS PRIVADAS ARGENTINAS	ARGENTINA	LPR
LAREDO AIR	LAREDO AIR (LAREDO, TX)	UNITED STATES	LRD

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
LARIO	ELILARIO ITALIA SPA	ITALY	ELH
LARISA	EASTERN EXPRESS	KAZAKHSTAN	LIS
LASER	LINEA AEREA DE SERVICIO EJECUTIVO REGIONAL, C.A.	VENEZUELA	LER
LASTP	LASTP-LINHAS AEREAS DE S. TOME E PRINCIPE (SAO TOME	SAO TOME AND	OTN
	AND PRINCIPE AIRLINES)	PRINCIPE	
LAT	LEBANESE AIR TRANSPORT	LEBANON	LAQ
LATCHAD	LAT (LIGNES AERIENNES DU TCHAD)	CHAD	LKD
LATCHARTER	LATCHARTER	LATVIA	LTC
LATINO	AEROTAXIS LATINOAMERICANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LTI
LATVIAN	LATVIAN AIR FORCE	LATVIA	LAF
AIRFORCE			
LAUDA AIR	LAUDA AIR	AUSTRIA	LDA
LAUDA ITALY	LAUDA AIR ITALY	ITALY	LDI
LAUGHLIN	LAUGHLIN EXPRESS (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	LEP
EXPRESS			
LAUS AIR	LAUS	CROATIA	LSU
LAVIE	LAO AIR COMPANY	LAO PEOPLE'S	LLL
		DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	
LAWRENCE	LAWRENCE AVIATION, INC. (LAWRENCE, KS)	UNITED STATES	LAR
LAYANG	LAYANG-LAYANG AEROSPACE SDN. BHD.	MALAYSIA	LAY
LAZUR BEE-GEE	AIR LAZUR - GENERAL AVIATION LTD	BULGARIA	LZR
LEADAIR	UNIJET	FRANCE	LEA
LEASE-A-PLANE	LEASE-A-PLANE INTERNATIONAL (NORTHBROOK, IL)	UNITED STATES	LPL
LEBANESE AIR	LEBANESE AIR TRANSPORT (CHARTER) CO. S.A.L.	LEBANON	LAT
LEBAP	LEBAP	TURKMENISTAN	LEB
LECA	LINEX	CENTRAL AFRICAN	LEC
		REPUBLIC	
LECONTE	LECONTE AIRLINES (WRANGELL, AK)	UNITED STATES	LCA
LEGACY	THE ARMY AVIATION HERITAGE FOUNDATION (HAMPTON,	UNITED STATES	LEG
	GA)		
LEGENDARY	LEGEND AIRLINES, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	LGD
LEIPZIG FAIR	FSH LUFTFAHRTUNTERNEHMEN, LEIPZIG	GERMANY	LEJ
LEISURE WORLD	LEISURE AIR (WINSTON-SALEM, NC)	UNITED STATES	LWD
LEMPIRA	TACA DE HONDURAS S.A.	HONDURAS	THO
LENTINI	LENTINI AVIATION, INC. (PONTIAC, MI)	UNITED STATES	LEN
LEO CHARTER	LEO-AIR CC	SOUTH AFRICA	LOR
LEO LOPEZ	SERVICIO LEO LOPEZ S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LLA
LEONAVIA	LEONESA DE AVIACION S.L.	SPAIN	LEL
LEOPARD	UK ROYAL/HRH DUKE OF YORK	UNITED KINGDOM	LPD
LESAVIA	NORTH-WEST AIR FOREST FIRE CENTER	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PTZ
LESTER	LEICESTER AERO CLUB LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
LETS FLY	LET'S FLY S.R.O.	CZECH REPUBLIC	LTF
LEUCHARS	LEUCHARS	UNITED KINGDOM	LCS
LEX	L'EXPRESS, INC. (KENNER, LA)	UNITED STATES	LEX
LIANHANG	CHINA UNITED AIRLINES	CHINA	CUA
LIAT	LEEWARD ISLANDS AIR TRANSPORT (1974) LTD.	ANTIGUA AND	LIA
		BARBUDA	
LIBAC	LIBYAN ARAB COMPANY FOR AIR CARGO	LIBYAN ARAB	LCR
		JAMAHIRIYA	
LIBAIR	JAMAHIRIYA LIBYAN ARAB AIRLINES	LIBYAN ARAB	LAA
		JAMAHIRIYA	
LIBELLE	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL HAMBURG	GERMANY	LIB
LIBERTY	FREEDOM AIRLINES, INC. (BINGHAMTON, NY)	UNITED STATES	FDM
LIBYAN AIRWAYS	LIBYAN AIRWAYS	LIBYAN ARAB	LYW
		JAMAHIRIYA	
LIFE FLIGHT	EXECUTIVE AIR	ZIMBABWE	LFL
LIFE FLIGHT	AERO CONTROL AIR LTD.	CANADA	LFC
CANADA			
CANADA	+	INITED CTATEC	LIF
LIFECARE	ROCKY MOUNTAIN HOLDINGS, L.L.C. (PROVO, UT)	UNITED STATES	
	ROCKY MOUNTAIN HOLDINGS, L.L.C. (PROVO, UT)  SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE	CANADA	SLG
LIFECARE LIFEGUARD		CANADA	SLG HMF
LIFECARE LIFEGUARD LIFEGUARD	SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE		
LIFECARE LIFEGUARD LIFEGUARD SWEDEN	SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE NORRLANDSFLYG AB	CANADA SWEDEN	HMF
LIFECARE LIFEGUARD LIFEGUARD SWEDEN LIFELINE	SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE NORRLANDSFLYG AB  AEROMEDICARE LTD	CANADA SWEDEN UNITED KINGDOM	HMF AMQ
LIFECARE LIFEGUARD LIFEGUARD SWEDEN LIFELINE LIFTCO	SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE NORRLANDSFLYG AB  AEROMEDICARE LTD AEROLIFT COMPANY	CANADA SWEDEN  UNITED KINGDOM SIERRA LEONE	HMF AMQ LFT
LIFECARE LIFEGUARD LIFEGUARD SWEDEN LIFELINE LIFTCO LIGHT AIR	SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE NORRLANDSFLYG AB  AEROMEDICARE LTD AEROLIFT COMPANY SUN LIGHT	CANADA SWEDEN  UNITED KINGDOM SIERRA LEONE KYRGYZSTAN	AMQ LFT SUH
LIFECARE LIFEGUARD LIFEGUARD SWEDEN LIFELINE LIFTCO	SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE NORRLANDSFLYG AB  AEROMEDICARE LTD AEROLIFT COMPANY	CANADA SWEDEN  UNITED KINGDOM SIERRA LEONE	HMF AMQ LFT

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
LINACONGO	LIGNES NATIONALES AERIENNES - LINACONGO	CONGO	GCB
LIND	LIND LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
LINDBERGH	GOJET AIRLINES, LLC	UNITED STATES	GJS
LINDSAY AIR	LINDSAY AVIATION, INC. (CHEEKTOWAGA, NY)	UNITED STATES	LSY
LINEA DECARGA	LINEA AEREA MEXICANA DE CARGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LMC
LINEAINT	AEROLINEAS INTERNACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LNT
LINEAS AZTECA	LINEAS AEREAS AZTECA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LCD
LINEAS CARDINAL	SKYWAYS S.A.	ARGENTINA	SYA
LINEAS COMERCIALES	LINEAS AEREAS COMERCIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LCM
LINEAS DURANGO	LINEAS AEREAS EJECUTIVAS DE DURANGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EDD
LINEAS JOSE	LINEAS AEREAS SAN JOSE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LIJ
LINEAS MAYAB	LINEAS AEREAS DEL MAYAB, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MYV
LINEAS	AEROLINEAS MEXICANAS J.S., S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LMX
MEXICANAS			
LINEAS MONARCA	LINEAS AEREAS MONARCA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LMN
LINEAS TEHUACAN	AEROLINEAS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HUC
LINEASPAL	PAL AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LPA
LINEFLYER	JETFLY AIRLINES GESMBH	AUSTRIA	JFL
LINK	SA AIRLINK (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	LNK
LINK SERVICE	AERO LINK AIR SERVICES S.L.	SPAIN	ARK
LINTON ON OUSE	LINTON-ON-OUSE FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	LOP
LION INTER	LION MENTARI AIRLINES	INDONESIA	LNI
LION KING	DUCAIR S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	DUK
LIONSAIR LISBON JET	LIONS-AIR AG LUZAIR	SWITZERLAND	LEU LUZ
LISLINE	MINSK AIRCRAFT OVERHAUL PLANT	PORTUGAL BELARUS	LUZ
LITHUANIA AIR	LITHUANIAN AIRLINES	LITHUANIA	LIL
LITHUANIAN	LITHUANIAN AIRLINES  LITHUANIAN AIR FORCE SAFETY DEPARTMENT	LITHUANIA	LIL
AIRFORCE	ETHOANIAN AIRTORCE SALETT DEL ARTMENT	LITIOANIA	LII
LITTLE RED	LITTLE RED AIR SERVICE	CANADA	LRA
LITTORAL	BENIN LITTORAL AIRWAYS	BENIN	LTL
LIVINGSTON	LIVINGSTON S.P.A.	ITALY	LVG
LIVONIA	AIR LIVONIA LTD	ESTONIA	LIV
LIZARD	PLYMOUTH SCHOOL OF FLYING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PSF
LLOYDAEREO	LLOYD AEREO BOLIVIANO, S.A.	BOLIVIA	LLB
LOCKHEED	LOCKHEED AIRCRAFT CORP. (BURBANK, CA)	UNITED STATES	LAC
LOGAN	LOGAN AIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	LOG
LOGIC	MALMOE AIR TAXI AB	SWEDEN	LOD
LOMAS	LOMAS HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LMS
LOMBARDA	ELILOMBARDA S.R.L.	ITALY	EOA
LONDON CITY	LONDON CITY AIRPORT JET CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	LCY
LONE STAR	LONE STAR AIRLINES (FT. WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	LSS
LONEX	LONDON EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LNX
LONG ISLAND	MONTAUK CARIBBEAN AIRWAYS, INC. D/B/A LONG ISLAND AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	ORA
LONG-HAUL	CARGO 360, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	GGC
LONGHORN	EXPRESS ONE INTERNATIONAL, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	LHN
LONGTAIL	LONGTAIL AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LGT
LORRAINE	LORRAINE AVIATION	FRANCE	LRR
LORRY	RATKHAN AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	CSM
LOSSIE	LOSSIEMOUTH FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	LOS
LOTUS FLOWER	LOTUS AIRLINE	EGYPT	TAS
LOVEAIR	LONDON FLIGHT CENTRE (STANSTED) LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	LOV
LTU	LTU LUFTTRANSPORT-UNTERNEHMEN GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	LTU
LUCAS	ALAIRE	SPAIN	ALI
LUCKY	AIR SOLUTIONS, LLC (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	LKY
LUCKY AIR	LUCKY AIR CO., LTD	CHINA	LKE
LUFO	DLR DEUTSCHES ZENTRUM FUR LUFT-UND RAUMFAHRT E.V.	GERMANY	LFO
LUFT TRANSPORT	LUFTTRANSPORT A/S	NORWAY	LTR
T TIPITET AND C	DEUTSCHE LUFTHANSA, A.G.	GERMANY	DLH
LUFTHANSA		CEDACANTT	
LUFTHANSA	LUFTHANSA CARGO AG,	GERMANY	GEC
LUFTHANSA CARGO	LUFTHANSA CARGO AG,		
LUFTHANSA CARGO LUFTHANSA		GERMANY	LHT
LUFTHANSA CARGO LUFTHANSA TECHNIK	LUFTHANSA CARGO AG, LUFTHANSA TECHNIK AG, HAMBURG	GERMANY	LHT
LUFTHANSA CARGO LUFTHANSA	LUFTHANSA CARGO AG,		

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
LUX EXPRESS	LUXFLIGHT EXECUTIVE	LUXEMBOURG	LFE
LUX RESCUE	LUXEMBOURG AIR RESCUE A.S.B.L.	LUXEMBOURG	LUV
LUXAIR	LUXAIR - SOCIETE LUXEMBOURGEOISE DE NAVIGATION AERIENNE S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	LGL
LUXOR GOLF	AIR LUXOR GB	GUINEA-BISSAU	LXG
LUXORJET	AIR LUXOR STP	SAO TOME AND	ALU
		PRINCIPE	
LUZA	SUPER LUZA	ANGOLA	SLZ
LUZAVIA	AERONORTE - TRANSPORTES AEREOS, LDA	PORTUGAL	RTE
LYDDAIR	LYDD AIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LYD
LYNCH AIR	LYNCH FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	LCH
LYNDEN	LYNDEN AIR CARGO	UNITED STATES	LYC
LYNX AIR	LYNX AVIATION (PRIVATE) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	LYX
LYON HELIJET	TRANS HELICOPTERE SERVICE	FRANCE	THZ

## M

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
MABECO	AIRJET EXPLORACAO AEREA DE CARGA, PASSAGEIROS E CORREIOS, LDA	ANGOLA	MBC
MAC AVIATION	MAC AVIATION, S.L.	SPAIN	MAQ
MAC DAN	MAC DAN AVIATION CORPORATION (FAIRFIELD, NJ)	UNITED STATES	MCN
MAC FOTO	M.A.C. FOTOGRAFICA	SPAIN	MCF
MACAIR	MACEDONIAN AIRLINES	GREECE	MCS
MACLINE	MCALPINE HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MCH
MADINA AIR	MADINA AIR	LIBYAN ARAB	MDH
		JAMAHIRIYA	
MAG AVIACION	M G AVIACION S.L.	SPAIN	MGA
MAGELLAN	AERO-MICRONESIA, INC. D/B/A ASIA PACIFIC AIRLINES (DANVILLE, CA)	UNITED STATES	MGE
MAGIC AIR	MAJESTIC AIRLINES, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	MAJ
MAGIC BLUE	MAGIC BLUE AIRLINES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	MJB
MAGNA AIR	MAGNA AIR GES.M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	MGR
MAHALO	MAHALO AIR, INC. (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	MLH
MAHAN AIR	MAHAN AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	IRM
MAHFOOZ	MAHFOOZ AVIATION	GAMBIA	MZS
MAINE-AV	MAINE AVIATION CORPORATION (PORTLAND, ME)	UNITED STATES	MAT
MAJAN	ROYAL AIR FORCE OF OMAN (AIR TRANSPORT)	OMAN	MJN
MAJESTIC	PARAMOUNT JET	UNITED STATES	PMJ
MAJOR	MIDAMERICA JET, INC. (OWENSBORO, KY)	UNITED STATES	MJR
MAKAIR	MAK AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	AKM
MAKAVIO	MAKEDONSKI AVIOTRANSPORT-MACEDONIAN AIRLINES	THE FORMER	MAK
		YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA	
MAKIN	MAKINS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
MAL AIR	ISLAND AIR LIMITED	FIJI	IML
MALAWI	AIR MALAWI	MALAWI	AML
MALAWI EXPRESS	MALAWI EXPRESS LIMITED	MALAWI	MLX
MALAYSIAN	MALAYSIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM	MALAYSIA	MAS
MALEV	MALEV - HUNGARIAN AIRLINES	HUNGARY	MAH
MALI AIREXPRESS	MALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	MAE
MALI AIRWAYS	MALI AIRWAYS S.A.	MALI	MTZ
MALI LOSINJ	ZRACNO PRISTANISTE MALI LOSINJ D.O.O.	CROATIA	MLU
MALILA	MALILA AIRLIFT	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	MLC
MALL-AIRWAYS	MALL AIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)	UNITED STATES	MLS
MALLORCA	AEROCLUB DE MALLORCA	SPAIN	MLL
MALTA CHARTER	MALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.	MALTA	MAC
MALTA WINGS	MALTA WINGS CO. LTD	MALTA	MWS
MAMBRA	ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA	ANGOLA	OML
MANAF	MANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS	BURUNDI	MLB
MANAG'AIR	MANAG'AIR	FRANCE	MRG
MANAS WING	WORLD WING AVIATION	KYRGYZSTAN	WWM
MANDALA	MANDALA AIRLINES PT	INDONESIA	MDL

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
MANGAL AIR	MANGAL AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	NGL
MANGO	PUNTO FA S.L.	SPAIN	MGO
MANHATTAN	MANHATTAN AIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	MHN
MANITOBA MANITOULIN	NORTLAND AIR MANITOBA  MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA CANADA	NAM MTO
MANN	ALAN MANN HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	AMH
MANNION	MANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	MAN
MANO GUINEE	MANO RIVER AIRLINES	GUINEA	GIU
MANTRUST	MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT	INDONESIA	MTS
MANX	MANX AIRLINES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MNX
MAPJET	MAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBH	AUSTRIA	MPJ
MAPLE AIR	MAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	MAD
MAPPING	NATIONAL OCEANIC & ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION	UNITED STATES	MAP
	(ROCKVILLE, MD)		
MARCH	MARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MAR
MARCOPOLO	MARCOPOLO AIRWAYS	AFGHANISTAN	MCP
MARCOS	AEROLINEAS MARCOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MCO
MARGHI	MARGHI AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	MGI
MARHAM	MARHAM FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	MRH
MARIANNE MARINER	MISSIONS GOUVERNEMENTALES FRANCAISES	FRANCE UNITED STATES	MRN
MAKINEK	WEST ISLE AIR, INC. (ANACORTES, WA), D/B/A SAN JUAN AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	MRR
MARITIME	AEROCHARTER INC.	CANADA	MRM
MARKAIR	MARKAIR INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	MRK
MARLIN	CHANTILLY AIR, INC. (MANASSAS, VA)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	WML
MAROC REGIONAL	REGIONAL AIR LINES	MOROCCO	RGL
MARS	MEDICAL AIR RESCUE SERVICES (MARS)	ZIMBABWE	MRZ
MARSHALAIR	U S MARSHALS SERVICE, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	UNITED STATES	MSH
	(WASHINGTON, DC)		1
MARSHALL	MARSHALL AEROSPACE	UNITED KINGDOM	MCE
MARSLANDAIR	MARSLAND AVIATION	SUDAN	MSL
MARTEX	MARTINAIRE (ADDISON, TX)	UNITED STATES	MRA
MARTIN	MARTIN-BAKER LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MBE
MARTINAIR	MARTINAIR HOLLAND N.V.	NETHERLANDS	MPH
MARVIN	MARVIN LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MVN
MAS CARGA	AEROTRANSPORTES MAS DE CARGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MAA
MASAYU	BRISTOW MASAYU HELICOPTERS P.T.	INDONESIA	BMH
MASH	FOLDPACK LTD NORTH ATLANTIC AIR, INC. (DANVERS, MA)	UNITED KINGDOM	NAT
MASS AIR MASSEY	MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION	UNITED STATES NEW ZEALAND	MSY
MASTER	MASTER TOP LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	MST
MASTER AIRWAYS	MASTER TOT ENGLAS ETDA.  MASTER AIRWAYS	SERBIA	MSW
MASTERJET	MASTERJET, AVIACAO EXECUTIVA S.A.	PORTUGAL	LMJ
MATCO	FLIGHT LINE, INC. (JACKSON, MS)	UNITED STATES	MIT
MATRA	SKY EUROPE AIRLINES HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	HSK
MATROX	MATROX AIR	UNITED KINGDOM	
MAUI	TRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	MUI
MAUR-FRET	MAURITANIENNE AIR FRET	MAURITANIA	MRF
MAURI-TRANS	MAURITANIENNE DE TRANSPORT AERIEN	MAURITANIA	MDE
MAURIA	MAURIA, SOCIETE MAURITANIENNE D'AVIATION	MAURITANIA	MIA
MAURICARGO	CARGO EXPRESS	MAURITANIA	MCX
MAURITANIENNE	MAURITANIENNE AIR WAYS	MAURITANIA	MWY
MAV-AIR	MAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	MVR
MAVIAL MAVRIK	MAGADAN AIRLINES HELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED KINGDOM	MVL MVK
MAX AVIA	MAX AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	MAI
MAX AVIATION	MAX-AVIA MAX-AVIATION	CANADA	MAX
MAX-JET	MAXJET AIRWAYS, INC. (DULLES, VA)	UNITED STATES	MXJ
MAXAIR	MAXAIR AB	SWEDEN	MXL
MAXESA	MAX SEA FOOD S.A. DE C.V.	EL SALVADOR	MSF
MAXSUS-AVIA	MAXSUS-AVIA	UZBEKISTAN	MXS
MAYAIR	MAYAIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MYI
MAYORAL	DOMINGUEZ TOLEDO, S.A. (GRUPO MAYORAL)	SPAIN	MYO
MBACHI AIR	MBACHI AIR/GROUND SERVICES LIMITED	MALAWI	MBS
MCCALL	MCCALL AVIATION, INC. (MCCALL, ID)	UNITED STATES	MKL
MCFLY	AERO MCFLY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MFL
MED RESCUE	NAMIBIA COMMERCIAL AVIATION (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA	MRE
MED-FREIGHT	MEDITERRANEAN AIR FREIGHT S.A.	GREECE	MDF

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
MED-TRANS	MED-TRANS OF FLORIDA, INC. (TAMPA, FL)	UNITED STATES	MEK
MEDAIR	AEROSUD CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	MDX
MEDAVIA	MEDAVIA COMPANY LTD	MALTA	MDM
MEDIC	MEDICAL AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MCL
MEDICAL	ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH	CANADA	MED
MEDICAL AIR	SOS FLYGAMBULANS AB	SWEDEN	SAG
MEDICOPTER	SOS HELIKOPTERN GOTLAND AB	SWEDEN	MCG
MEDITERRANEE	AIR MEDITERRANEE	FRANCE	BIE
MEDIVAC MEDJET	LONDON HELICOPTER EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE MEDJET INTERNATIONAL, INC. (BIRMINGHAM, AL)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	MEJ
MEGA AIR	MEGA LINHAS AEREAS	BRAZIL	MEL
MEGLA	MEGA LINIAS AEREAS	KAZAKHSTAN	MGK
MEJETS	MEX-JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MJT
MEKONG AIRLINES	MEKONG AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	MKN
MEMPHIS UGANDA	AIR MEMPHIS	UGANDA	MHU
MENAJET	MENAJET	LEBANON	MNJ
MERAIR	MERIDIANA SPA	ITALY	ISS
MERCAIR	MERCURY AIRCOURIER SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	MEC
MERCHANT	MERCHANT EXPRESS AVIATION	NIGERIA	MXX
MERCURY	SHUTTLE AMERICA CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	TCF
MERCY	AMBULANCE AIR AFRICA	SOUTH AFRICA	MCY
MERIDIAN	MERIDIAN AIR CARGO, INC. (MERIDIAN, MS)	UNITED STATES	MRD
MERIDIAN CHERRY	MERIDIAN LTD	UKRAINE	MEM
MERLIN	ROLLS ROYCE LTD. (MILITARY AVIATION)	UNITED KINGDOM	RRL
MERMAID MERPATI	AIR ALSIE A/S MERPATI NUSANTARA AIRLINES P.T.	DENMARK INDONESIA	MMD MNA
MESABA	MESABA AVIATION (GRAND RAPIDS, MN)	UNITED STATES	MES
MESO	AEROLINEAS MESOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MSO
AMERICANAS	AEROLINEAS MESOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V.	WEXICO	WISO
META	META - MESQUITA TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA	BRAZIL	MSQ
METHOW	METHOW AVIATION, INC. (EAST WENATCHEE, WA)	UNITED STATES	MER
METMAN	METEOROLOGICAL RESEARCH FLIGHT	UNITED KINGDOM	MET
METPOL	METROPOLITAN POLICE FLYING CLUB	UNITED KINGDOM	
METRO	METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	MTR
METRO REGIONAL	METROPLIS NOORD 1 B.V.	NETHERLANDS	MPS
METROCOPTER	ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)	UNITED STATES	MTP
METROJET	METROJET LIMITED	CHINA	MTJ
METROPIX	METROPIX UK LLP	UNITED KINGDOM	PIX
METSERVICE	AEROMET SERVICIOS LTDA.	CHILE	ARS
MEX BLUE	MEX BLUE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MXB
MEXAERO	AEROTAXI MEXICANO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MXO
MEXEJECUTIV	AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A.	MEXICO	LET FCS
MEXFACTS MEXICANA	FACTS AIR, S.A. DE C.V. COMPANIA MEXICANA DE AVIACION, S.A.	MEXICO MEXICO	MXA
MEXICANA	COMPANIA MEXICARGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MXC
MEXIQUENSES	TRANSPORTES AEREOS MEXIQUENSES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MXQ
MEXICENSES	JETS EJECUTIVOS, S.A.	MEXICO	JEJ
MIAPET	MIAPET-AVIA	ARMENIA	MPT
MICHIGAN	MICHIGAN AIRWAYS, INC. D/B/A DRUMMOND ISLAND AIR	UNITED STATES	DRE
	(DRUMMOND ISLAND, MI)		
MID PAC	MID-PACIFIC AIRLINES, INC. (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	MPA
MID-SOUTH	MCNEELY CHARTER SERVICES, INC. (WEST MEMPHIS, AR)	UNITED STATES	MDS
MID-TOWN	DIRECT AIR, INC. D/B/A/ MIDWAY CONNECTION (GARY, IN)	UNITED STATES	XAP
MIDEX	MIDWEST AIRLINES, INC. (OAK CREEK, WI)	UNITED STATES	MEP
MIDJET	EXECUJET MIDDLE EAST	UNITED ARAB	EJO
A CONTRACTOR		EMIRATES	70.7
MIDLAND	BRITISH MIDLAND AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	BMA
MIDLINE FREIGHT	MIDLINE AIR FREIGHT (OWENSBORO, KY)	UNITED STATES	MFR
MIDNIGHT	SUNDT AIR A/S  MIDSTATE AIRLINES INC. (MARSHEIELD, WI)	NORWAY UNITED STATES	MDT
MIDSTATE	MIDSTATE AIRLINES, INC. (MARSHFIELD, WI) MIDWAY AIRLINES (DURHAM, NC)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	MIS MDW
MIDWAY	T INDEX WAT AINCHNES UZUKTAM, INC.)	UNITED STATES	
MIDWAY		LIMITED STATES	
MIDWEST	MIDWEST AVIATION DIVISION, INC. (MARSHALL, MN)	UNITED STATES RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MWT
	MIDWEST AVIATION DIVISION, INC. (MARSHALL, MN) RUSSIAN AIRCRAFT CORPORATION -MIG, FEDERAL STATE	UNITED STATES RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MIG
MIDWEST MIG AVIA	MIDWEST AVIATION DIVISION, INC. (MARSHALL, MN) RUSSIAN AIRCRAFT CORPORATION -MIG, FEDERAL STATE UNITARY ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MIG
MIDWEST MIG AVIA MIGHTY WING	MIDWEST AVIATION DIVISION, INC. (MARSHALL, MN) RUSSIAN AIRCRAFT CORPORATION -MIG, FEDERAL STATE UNITARY ENTERPRISE TRIPLE O. AVIATION LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION NIGERIA	MIG TTP
MIDWEST MIG AVIA	MIDWEST AVIATION DIVISION, INC. (MARSHALL, MN) RUSSIAN AIRCRAFT CORPORATION -MIG, FEDERAL STATE UNITARY ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MIG

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
MILE HIGH	SKY BUS, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	FLH
MILE-AIR	FORTY-MILE AIR (TOK, AK)	UNITED STATES	MLA
MILENIO	SERVICIOS AEREOS MILENIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MLO
MILL AIR MILLARDAIR	MILLON AIR, INC. (MIAMI, FL) MILLARDAIR LIMITED	UNITED STATES CANADA	OXO MAB
MILLEN	MILLEN CORPORATION, THE	UNITED KINGDOM	RJM
MILLER TIME	MILLER FLYING SERVICES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)	UNITED STATES	MFS
MIMINO	MIMINO	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MIM
MINAIR	CAA FLYING UNIT	UNITED KINGDOM	CFU
MINES	MINES AIR SERVICES ZAMBIA LIMITED	ZAMBIA	MAZ
MINILINER	MINILINER SRL	ITALY	MNL
MINING	MINNESOTA MINING AND MANUFACTURING COMPANY	UNITED STATES	
MINISTIC	MINISTIC AIR	CANADA	MNS
MIRAMICHI	MIRAMICHI AIR SERVICE LTD.	CANADA	MIR
MIRAS	MIRAS	KAZAKHSTAN	MIF
MIRNY	ALROSA COMPANY LTD MIRNY AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DRU
MISIONAIR	MISSIONAIR S.L.	SPAIN	MSN
MISSI	MISSION AVIATION FELLOWSHIP (MAF)	INDONESIA	MAF
MITAVIA	RAF-AVIA	LATVIA	MTL
MOBIL	MOBIL OIL LTD.	CANADA	MBO
MOCKINGBIRD	COULSON FLYING SERVICES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	MGB
MOFAZ AIR	MOFAZ AIR	MALAYSIA LINITED STATES	MFZ
MOHAWK AIR	MOHAWK AIRLINES (ONEONTA, NY)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	MOW
MOKAN MOKU	CORPORATE AIRCRAFT COMPANY (GARDNER, KS) ISLAND AIR HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	CPO MKU
MOLDAERO	MOLDAEROSERVICE	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MLE
MOLDAVIAN	MOLDAVIAN AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MDV
MOLDJET	JET LINE INTERNATIONAL LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MJL
MOLDOVA-STATE	MOLDOVA	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MVG
MOLOKAI	TROPIC AIRLINES-AIR MOLOKAI(HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	TRO
MONARCH	MONARCH AIRLINES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MON
MONARCH AIR	MONARCH AIRLINES (GRAND JUNCTION, CO)	UNITED STATES	MNH
MONARCH CARGO	AIR MONARCH CARGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MOC
MONARREZ	SERVICIOS AEREOS MONARREZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NRZ
MONDEAIR CARGO	MONDE AIR CHARTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MDB
MONGOL AIR	MONGOLIAN AIRLINES	MONGOLIA	MGL
MONKY	MONKY AEROTAXIS, S.A.	MEXICO	MKY
MONTAIR	MONTENEGRO AIRLINES	SERBIA	MGX
MONTENEGRO	AIR MONTENEGRO	SERBIA	AMN
MONTERREY AIR	MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MTI
MONTES AZULES	AEROVIAS MONTES AZULES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MZL
MONTSERRAT	MONTSERRAT AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MNT
MONTY MOONEY ELICHT	AIR MONTGOMERY MOONEY AIRCRAFT CORP. (KERRVILLE, TX)	UNITED KINGDOM	MTY
MOONEY FLIGHT MOONFLOWER	NEOS S.P.A.	UNITED STATES ITALY	MNY NOS
MORAY	MORAY FLYING CLUB LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	NOS
MORITANI	SERVICIOS AEREOS MORITANI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MRI
MORNINGSTAR	MORNINGSTAR AIR INC.	CANADA	MAL
MOROZOV	AIRSTARS, AIRWAY COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ASE
MORRISON	MORRISON FLYING SERVICE, INC. (HELENA, MT)	UNITED STATES	MRO
MOSCOW JET	JET-2000	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	JTT
MOSPHIL	MOSPHIL AERO INC.	PHILIPPINES	MPI
MOTH	TIGERFLY	UNITED KINGDOM	MOH
MOTHERSHIP	SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	CLC
MOTION	ELBE AIR LUFTTRANSPORT GMBH, HANNOVER	GERMANY	LBR
MOTOR SICH	MOTOR SICH	UKRAINE	MSI
MOTOR-CITY	FALCON AIR, INC. (FLINT, MI)	UNITED STATES	FAI
MOUNTAIN	MOUNTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC)	UNITED STATES	MTN
MOUNTAIN AIR	MOUNTAIN AIR SERVICE, INC (BIG BEAR CITY, CA)	UNITED STATES	BRR
MOUNTAIN BIRD	MOUNTAIN BIRD, INC. (SALMON, ID)	UNITED STATES	MBI
MOIDITABITION	MOUNTAIN HIGH AVIATION (WALLA WALLA, WA)	UNITED STATES	MHA
MOUNTAIN LEONE		CIEDDA LEONE	
MOUNTAIN LEONE	MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD	SIERRA LEONE	MTC
MOUNTAIN LEONE MOUNTAIN PACIFIC	MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD MOUNTAIN PACIFIC AIR LTD	CANADA	MPC
MOUNTAIN LEONE MOUNTAIN PACIFIC MOUNTAIN	MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD		
MOUNTAIN LEONE MOUNTAIN PACIFIC MOUNTAIN VALLEY	MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD MOUNTAIN PACIFIC AIR LTD MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)	CANADA UNITED STATES	MPC MTV
MOUNTAIN LEONE MOUNTAIN PACIFIC MOUNTAIN	MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD MOUNTAIN PACIFIC AIR LTD	CANADA	MPC

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
MOZAMBIQUE	MOCAMBIQUE EXPRESSO	MOZAMBIQUE	MXE
EXPRESS			
MTC AVIACION	MTC AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MCV
MUDANJIANG	MUDANJIANG GENERAL AVIATION CO.	CHINA	CMJ
MULTI	AIR TRANSPORT SCHIPHOL	NETHERLANDS	ATQ
MULTITAXI	MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MTX
MULTITRADE	PROGRESS MULTITRADE CO., LTD	CAMBODIA	PMT
MUNCIE	M I T AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	MNC
MUNDO MAYA	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL MUNDO MAYA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TMY
MURAT	GST AERO, AIRCOMPANY	KAZAKHSTAN	BMK
MURI	AEROLINEA MURI	MEXICO	MUR
MURMAN AIR	MURMANSK AIRCOMPANY CO. LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MNZ
MURRAY AIR	MURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	MUA
MUSAAD AIR	SAAD (A320) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MMS
MUSKETEER	AIR ITM	FRANCE	MQT
MUSRATA AIR	MUSRATA AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	MMR
		JAMAHIRIYA	
MUSTANG	LONDON HELICOPTER CENTRES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LHC
MUSTIQUE	MUSTIQUE AIRWAYS	SAINT VINCENT AND	MAW
		THE GRENADINES	
MYFLUG	MYFLUG H.F.	ICELAND	MYA
MYSON	MYSON GROUP LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	

## N

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
NADA AIR	NADA AIR SERVICE	CHAD	NHZ
NAFT	NAFT AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRG
		REPUBLIC OF)	
NAHANNI	NAHANNI AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	NAH
NAKAIR	NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NBE
NAKHEEL	NAKHEEL AVIATION	UNITED ARAB	NKL
		EMIRATES	
NAKLAO	LAO CAPRICORN AIR CO., LTD	LAO PEOPLE'S	LKA
		DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	
NALAIR	NEWFOUNDLAND LABRADOR AIR TRANSPORT LTD.	CANADA	NLT
NALAU	VALAN INTERNATIONAL CARGO CHARTER SA PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	VLA
NAMIBIA	AIR NAMIBIA (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA	NMB
NAMIBIAN	NAMIBIAN DEFENCE FORCE	NAMIBIA	NDF
AIRFORCE			
NANYAH	NANYAH AVIATION LTD	ISRAEL	NYA
NAPIER	NAPIER AIR SERVICE, INC. (DOTHAN, AL)	UNITED STATES	NAP
NARPAIR	NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NSP
	COMPANY		
NAS EXPRESS	NATIONAL AIR SERVICES (NAS)	SAUDI ARABIA	KNE
NASA	NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION	UNITED STATES	
	(WASHINGTON, DC)		
NASAIR	NATIONAL AIR CHARTER, PT.	INDONESIA	NSR
NASAIRWAYS	NASAIR	ERITREA	NAS
NASHVILLE JET	NASHVILLE JET CHARTERS, INC. (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	NJC
NAT AIRLINE	NATIONAL OVERSEAS AIRLINES COMPANY	EGYPT	NOL
NATALCO	NATALCO AIR LINES	SAO TOME AND	NCO
		PRINCIPE	
NATCA	NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS ASSOCIATION	UNITED STATES	NTK
	(NATCA)		
NATCHAIR	NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION (PTY.) LTD.	SOUTH AFRICA	NTN
NATCOM	NATIONAL AVIATION CONSULTANTS LTD.	CANADA	TNC
NATION AIR	NATIONAL AIRLINES, INC.	UNITED STATES	NAN
NATIONAL	GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES	GEORGIA	GFG
NATIONAL	TEXAS AIR CHARTERS, INC. D/B/A NATIONAL EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	NXT
FREIGHT	(DENTON, TX)		
NATIONAL JET	NATIONAL JET SYSTEMS GROUP	AUSTRALIA	NJS
NATIONS EXPRESS	NATIONS AIR EXPRESS, INC. D/B/A MIAMI AIR CHARTER	UNITED STATES	NAE
	(MIAMI, FL)		
NATIONWIDE	NATIONWIDE AIR	SOUTH AFRICA	NTW

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
NATUREAIR	NATUREAIR	COSTA RICA	NRR
NATURELINK	NATURELINK CHARTER (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NRK
NAV CAN	NAV CANADA	CANADA	NVC
NAV CHECKER	FCS, FLIGHT CALIBRATION SERVICES, BRAUNSCHWEIG	GERMANY	FCK
NAV DISPATCH	NAV FLIGHT PLANNING	CZECH REPUBLIC	NAV
NAVAIR	FLIGHT CENTRE VICTORIA	CANADA	FCV
NAVALE	MAURITANIENNE AERIENNE ET NAVALE	MAURITANIA	MNV
NAVID	NAVID	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRI
NAMEDA	NAMED A MENICANA GA DE CA	REPUBLIC OF)	2006
NAVIERA	NAVIERA MEXICANA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NVM
NAVIGATOR	NOVA AIRLINES AB	SWEDEN	NVR
NAVLINES	NAVIGATOR AIRLINES	ARMENIA LINITED KINGDOM	NVL
NAVY NAYSA	ROYAL NAVY  NAVEGACION Y SERVICIOS AEREOS CANARIOS, S.A.	UNITED KINGDOM SPAIN	NVY NAY
NAZAS	SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL NAZAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NAZ
NEATAX	NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	NEX
NEBRASKA	DEPT. OF AERONAUTICS, STATE OF NEBRASKA (LINCOLN, NE)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	NEA
NECON AIR	NECON AIR LTD	NEPAL	NEC
NEFTEAVIA	NEFTEYUGANSK AVIATION DIVISION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NFT
NEILTOWN AIR	NEILTOWN AIR LTD.	CANADA	NLA
NELAIR	NELAIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NLC
NELCARGO	NEL CARGO	COTE D'IVOIRE	NLG
NEPTUNE	ATLANTIC AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NPT
NERICAIR	NERIC LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	NSL
NERON	TIEN-SHAN	KAZAKHSTAN	TJN
NETHERLANDS AIR	ROYAL NETHERLANDS AIR FORCE (KONINKLIJKE	NETHERLANDS	NAF
FORCE	LUCHTMACHT)	NETHERLANDS	INAI
NETHERLANDS	NEDERLANDSE KUSTWACHT	NETHERLANDS	NCG
COASTGUARD	NEDERLANDSE KUST WACHT	NETHERLANDS	NCG
NETHERLANDS	ROYAL NETHERLANDS NAVY (KONINKLIJKE MARINE)	NETHERLANDS	NRN
NAVY	ROTAL NETHERLANDS NAVT (KONINKLIJKE MARINE)	NETHERLANDS	INKIN
NETJET	NETJETS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (EAST GRANBY, CT)	UNITED STATES	NJT
NETSTAR	ALPINE AVIATION (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	LPC
NETWORK	NETWORK AVIATION SERVICES (NIG) LTD	NIGERIA	NET
NEW AVIAL	AVIAL NV LTD, AVIATION COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NVI
NEW AVIAL NEW BIRD	PHENIX AVIATION	FRANCE	PHV
NEW DAWN	ATLANTIC EXPRESS D/B/A EOS AIRLINES (PURCHASE, NY)	UNITED STATES	ESS
NEW ENGLAND	NEW ENGLAND AIRLINES, INC. (WESTERLY, RI)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	NEA
NEW WORLD	NEW WORLD JET CORPORATION (RONKONKOMA, NY)	UNITED STATES	NWD
NEW YORK	NEW YORK HELICOPTER CORP. (GARDEN CITY, NY)	UNITED STATES	NYH
NEW ZEALAND	AIR NEW ZEALAND LTD.	NEW ZEALAND	ANZ
NEWAIR	AIR NEWARK, INC. (FORT LEE, NJ)	UNITED STATES	NER
NEWHEIGHTS	NEW HEIGHTS 291 (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NHT
NEWMILL	GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR	GAMBIA	NML
NEWPIN	RAYTHEON CORPORATE JETS	UNITED KINGDOM	RCJ
NEWSFLIGHT	FLYING TV LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
NEWSKY	SKYNET ASIA AIRWAYS CO., LTD	JAPAN	SNJ
NEXTFLIGHT	NEXTFLIGHT AVIATION (MANASSAS, VA)	UNITED STATES	NXF
NEXTIME	AERONEXUS CORPORATE PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	RNX
NEXTJET	NEXTJET TELEVISION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROP	SWEDEN	NTJ
NEXUS AVIATION	NEXUS AVIATION LIMITED	NIGERIA	NXS
NICA	NICARAGUENSE DE AVIACION,S.A (NICA)	NICARAGUA	NIS
NICOL	VIP AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	PAV
NIGALANTIC	AIR ATLANTIC (NIG) LIMITED	NIGERIA	ANI
NIGERIA	W A A C (NIGERIA) LTD NIGERIA AIRWAYS	NIGERIA	NGA
NIGERIA EXPRESS	EXPRESS AIRWAYS NIGERIA LIMITED	NIGERIA	EAN
NIGERIAN	NIGERIAN AIR FORCE	NIGERIA	NGR
AIRFORCE			
NIGERJET	MILLENNIUM AIR	NIGERIA	MLK
NIGHT AIR	AIR CONTINENTAL, INC. (ELYRIA, OH)	UNITED STATES	NAR
NIGHT CARGO	AIR CARGO CARRIERS, INC. (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	SNC
NIGHT CHASE	GIBSON AVIATION (EAU CLAIRE, WI)	UNITED STATES	NTC
NIGHT OWL	MIAMI VALLEY AVIATION, INC. (MIDDLETOWN, OH)	UNITED STATES	OWL
	MIAMI VALLEY AVIATION, INC. (MIDDLETOWN, OH)		
NIGHT RIDER	VERNICOS AVIATION S.A.	GREECE	GRV
			GRV MDC
NIGHT RIDER	VERNICOS AVIATION S.A.	GREECE	
NIGHT RIDER	VERNICOS AVIATION S.A. ATLANTIC AERO, INC. D/B/A ATLANTIC AERO AND	GREECE	

JO 7340.2

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
NILE	MID AIRLINERS	SUDAN	NYL
NILE SAFARIS	NILE SAFARIS AVIATION	SUDAN	NSA
NILE TRADING NILE WINGS	BLUE NILE ETHIOPIA TRADING P.L.C. NILE WINGS AVIATION SERVICES	ETHIOPIA SUDAN	BNL NLW
NIMBUS	NIMBUS AVIATION SERVICES  NIMBUS AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	NBS
NINGHANG	NANJING AIRLINES	CHINA	CNJ
NIPPON CARGO	NIPPON CARGO AIRLINES CO., LTD.	JAPAN	NCA
NITE STAR	CIRRUS AIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	NTS
NITRO NIUGINI	TNT INTERNATIONAL AVIATION AIR NIUGINI	UNITED KINGDOM	NTR
NOAA	NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION	PAPUA NEW GUINEA UNITED STATES	ANG NAA
NOBIL AIR	NOBIL AIR	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	NBL
NOK AIR	NOK AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	NOK
NOLINOR	NOLINOR AVIATION	CANADA	NRL
NOMAD AIR	NOMAD AVIATION (PTY) LTD T/A BAY AIR AVIATION	NAMIBIA	NMD
NOR SHUTTLE	NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS	NORWAY	NAX
NORBROOK NORDESTE	HAUGHEY AIR LTD NORDESTE, LINHAS AEREAS REGIONAIS, S.A.	UNITED KINGDOM BRAZIL	NBR NES
NORDEX	NORD-FLYG AB	SWEDEN	NEF
NORDFLIGHT	NORDKALOTTFLYG AB	SWEDEN	NKF
NORDIC	NORDIC AIRLINK HOLDING AB	SWEDEN	NDC
NORDVIND	NORDIC SOLUTIONS	LITHUANIA	NVD
NORESTAIR	NORESTAIR, S.L.	SPAIN	NRT
NORMAC NORONTAIR	NORMAC AVIATION LTD NORONTAIR	UNITED KINGDOM CANADA	NOA
NORPAC	WESTERN AIR COURIERS, INC. (PORT ORCHARD, WA)	UNITED STATES	NPC
NORSE AIR	NORSE AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	NRX
NORSEMAN	NORSK FLYTJENESTE AS	NORWAY	NIR
NORSKE	NORSK HELIKOPTER A/S	NORWAY	NOR
NORTAX	NORTHERN JET MANAGEMENT, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)	UNITED STATES	NTX
NORTH-ADRIA	NORTH ADRIA AVIATION	CROATIA	NAI
NORTH-SHORE	DB AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	NSH
NORTH AIR NORTH AMERICAN	HOKKAIDO AIR SYSTEM CO., LTD NORTH AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC. (JAMAICA, NY)	JAPAN UNITED STATES	NTH NAO
NORTH ATLANTIC	NORTH ATLANTIC CARGO AS	NORWAY	NFC
NORTH CARIBOU	NORTH CARIBOU FLYING SERVICE LTD.	CANADA	NCB
NORTH COAST	NORTH COAST AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	NCC
NORTH FLYING	NORTH FLYING A/S	DENMARK	NFA
NORTH RIDER NORTH SEA	NORDIC NR REGIONAL AB NORTH SEA AIRWAYS	SWEDEN NETHERLANDS	NRD NRC
NORTH SEA NORTH SLOPE	ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	NRS
NORTHAFRICAN	NORTHAFRICAN AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	NLL
AIR		JAMAHIRIYA	
NORTHAM	NORTH AMERICAN AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	NTM
NORTHEAST	NORTHEAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES D/B/A	UNITED STATES	NEE
NODTHEACT	NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MANCHESTER, NH)	LIMITED CTATEC	NDV
NORTHEAST EXPRESS	NORTHEAST AVIATION, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)	UNITED STATES	NPX
NORTHEAST SWAN	NORTH-EAST AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	NEN
NORTHERN DAKOTA	NORTHERN AIRWAYS (GRAND FORKS, ND)	UNITED STATES	NDA
NORTHERN LIFE	WESTAIR AVIATION INC.	CANADA	NLF
NORTHERN SKIES	NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	NSI
NORTHOLT	32 (TR) SQUADRON, RAF NORTHOLT	UNITED KINGDOM	NOH
NORTHSTAR NORTHUMBRIA	NORTHSTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA) NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	NSS NHL
NORTHWAY	NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD	CANADA	NAL
NORTHWEST	NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	NWA
NORTHWINDS	NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD	CANADA	NWN
NORTHWRIGHT	NORTH WRIGHT AIR LTD	CANADA	NWL
NORTON NORVAN	NORTHAMPTONSHIRE SCHOOL OF FLYING LTD NORTH VANCOUVER AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NSF NRV
NORWEGIAN	ROYAL NORWEGIAN AIR FORCE	CANADA NORWAY	NOW
NORWING	AIRWING AS	NORWAY	NWG
NOTICIOSOS	SERVICIOS AEREOS NOTICIOSOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OSS
NOUVELAIR	NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE	TUNISIA	LBT
NOUVINTER	FLY INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS	TUNISIA	NVJ
NOVAJET	NOVAJET	CANADA	NOJ
NOVANILE	NOVA AIRLINE	SUDAN	NOV

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
NOVOKUZNETSK	AEROKUZBASS LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NKZ
NOVSIB	NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NPO
NOY AVIATION	NOY AVIATION	ISRAEL	NOY
NUEVO HORIZONTE	NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NHR
NUNASI	NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	NUN
NURVINDO	NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA	INDONESIA	NIN
NYASA	NYASA EXPRESS	MALAWI	NYS

 $\mathbf{o}$ 

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
O-BIRD	O AIR	FRANCE	OCN
OASIS	OASIS HONG KONG AIRLINES	CHINA	OHK
OCEANAIR	OCEANAIR - LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	ONE
OCEANCARGO	OCEAN AIRLINES S.P.A.	ITALY	VCX
OCEANSKY	OCEAN SKY (UK) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	OCS
OCONNOR	OCONNOR AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	OCM
ODESSA AIR	ODESSA AIRLINES	UKRAINE	ODS
ODINN	JONSSON, H. AIR TAXI	ICELAND	ODI
ODYSSEY	ODYSSEY INTERNATIONAL	CANADA	ODY
OFAVI	HELITAXI OFAVI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OFA
OHJAY	FLORIDA AIR, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	OJY
OKADA AIR	OKADA AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	OKJ
OKAPI	OKAPI AIRWAYS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	OKP
012.11.1		OF THE CONGO	0121
OKAY AIR	TEXAIR CHARTER, INC. (SAN ANTONIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	TXA
OKAYJET	OKAY AIRWAYS COMPANY LIMITED	CHINA	OKA
OKLAHOMA	STATE OF OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0	UNITED STATES	OKL
OKE/ HIOWIT	(BETHANY, OK)	CIVILED STATES	OKL
OLAVIA	OLYMPIC AVIATION S.A.	GREECE	OLY
OLIGA	ALATAU AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	BMV
OLIMEX	OLIMEX	CZECH REPUBLIC	OLX
OLTRA	OSTFRIESISCHE LUFTTRANSPORT GMBH, EMDEN	GERMANY	OLT
OLVE	AEROLINEAS OLVE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OLV
		GREECE	
OLYMPIC OMAN	OLYMPIC AIRLINES S.A. OMAN ROYAL FLIGHT	OMAN	OAL ORF
OMAN AIR	OMAN AIR	OMAN	OMA
OMEGA	AEROMEGA LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	OMG
OMNI	OMNI - AVIACAO E TECNOLOGIA, LDA	PORTUGAL	OAV
OMNI-EXPRESS	OMNI AIR EXPRESS, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	OAE
OMNIFLYS	OMNIFLYS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OMF
OMSK	OMSKAVIA AIRLINE, PUBLIC JOINT-STOCK SOCIETY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	OMS
ON AIR	ON AIR LIMITED	CANADA	ORL
ON TRACK	ON-TRACK AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
ONTARIO	AIR ONTARIO LIMITED	CANADA	ONT
ONUR AIR	ONUR HAVA TASIMACILIK AWMS	TURKEY	OHY
OOTBAS	OUT OF THE BLUE AIR SAFARIS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	OOT
OPEN SKIES	OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC)	UNITED STATES	OSY
OPERADORA	OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OLE
OPERADORA	OPERADORA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OTP
AEREO			
OPERADORA DE	OPERADORA DE VUELOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OPV
VUELOS			
OPS-JET	JET-OPS	UNITED ARAB	OPS
		EMIRATES	
OPTIC	KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	OPC
OPTIONS	FLIGHT OPTIONS (JOHNSON CITY, NY)	UNITED STATES	OPT
ORANGE	ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING	NETHERLANDS	RNG
ORANGE AVIATION	ORANGE AVIATION	ISRAEL	ORE
ORANGE SERVICES	ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	ORD
ORANGE SIERRA	ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD	SIERRA LEONE	ORJ
ORCA	THUNDERBIRD TOURS	CANADA	TBD
ORCA TAXI	ORCA AIR	EGYPT	ORK
ORENBURG	STATE ORENBURG AVIA ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ORB

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
ORGANIZACION	ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OTA
ORIENT LINER	ORIENT AIRWAYS	PAKISTAN	ORN
ORIENT PACIFIC	AIR PHILIPPINES	PHILIPPINES	GAP
ORIENT THAI	ORIENT THAI AIRLINES	THAILAND	OEA
ORIENTAL AIR	ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	OAC
ORIENTAL BRIDGE	ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD	JAPAN	NGK
ORIENTROC	ORIENT AIRLINES	SUDAN	OTR
ORIENTSYR	ORIENT AIR	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	OVV
ORIGIN	ORIGIN PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD	NEW ZEALAND	OGN
ORION CHARTER	ORION AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	OED
ORIONIX	ORION-X	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	OIX
ORLAN	ORLAN-2000	KAZAKHSTAN	KOV
ORMINE	MINAIR	CENTRAL AFRICAN	OMR
		REPUBLIC	
ORPRISE	OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ORM
ORSCOM	ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY	EGYPT	OAD
OSH AVIA	OSH AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	OSH
OSPREY	PLM DOLLAR GROUP LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	PDG
OUT BACK	FRONTIER COMMUTER (ITR AIRLINES, INC) (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	ITR
OVERLAND	OVERLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED	NIGERIA	OLA
OXFORD	CSE AVIATION LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	CSE
OZWEST	SKYWEST AIRLINES PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	OZW

P

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
PAC VALLEY	WESTAIR INDUSTRIES, INC. (CHICO, CA)	UNITED STATES	PCM
PAC-EAST CARGO	PACIFIC EAST ASIA CARGO AIRLINES, INC.	PHILIPPINES	PEC
PACAIR	PEARSON AVIATION CORPORATION D/B/A PAC	UNITED STATES	PCR
	AIR(NASHUA,NH)		
PACAV	PACIFIC AVIATION (A' ASIA) PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	PCV
PACE	PIEDMONT AVIATION SERVICES, INC. D/B/A PACE AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	PCE
	(WINSTON-SALEM, NC)		
PACIFIC	AIR PACIFIC LIMITED	FIJI	FJI
PACIFIC AIRLINES	PACIFIC AIRLINES HOLDING CO.	VIET NAM	PIC
PACIFIC ALASKA	PACIFIC ALASKA AIRLINES (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	PAK
PACIFIC CHARTER	PACIFIC AIR CHARTER, INC. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	PRC
PACIFIC EXPRESS	PACIFIC AIR EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	PCF
PACIFIC ISLE	PACIFIC ISLAND AVIATION, INC. (SAIPAN, MP)	UNITED STATES	PSA
PACIFIC JET	PACIFIC JET, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	PCJ
PACIFIC NORTHERN	UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)	UNITED STATES	PNA
PACIFIC ORIENT	TRANS-PACIFIC ORIENT AIRWAYS INC.	PHILIPPINES	PCW
PACIFIC PEARL	PACIFIC PEARL AIRWAYS CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	PPM
PACIFIC SING	PACIFIC FLIGHT SERVICES PTE LTD	SINGAPORE	PFA
PACIFIC WEST	PACIFICAIR AIRLINES (CORVALLIS, OR)	UNITED STATES	PFR
PACIFICO	AEROLINEAS CHIHUAHUA AL PACIFICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PFI
CHIHUAHUA			
PACKMAN	HELICOPTER & AIRCRAFT SUPPORT SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	
PACRIM	PACIFIC RIM AIRWAYS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	PAR
PADA	PHILLIPS ALASKA, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	PDD
PAISAJES	PAISAJES ESPANOLES, S.A.	SPAIN	PAE
PAJAROS	TRAVELAIR	URUGUAY	TLV
PAK EXPRESS	PACIFIC AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	PXP
PAKBLUE	AIRBLUE LIMITED, M/S.	PAKISTAN	ABQ
PAKISTAN	PAKISTAN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES CORPORATION (PIA)	PAKISTAN	PIA
PAKISTAN AIRWAY	AST PAKISTAN AIRWAY PVT. LTD	PAKISTAN	PKA
PAKKER AVIO	PAKKER AVIO LTD	ESTONIA	PKR
PALAU ASIAPAC	PALAU ASIA PACIFIC AIRLINES	PALAU	PPC
PALEMA	BENDERS AIR AB	SWEDEN	PEB
PALESTINIAN	PALESTINIAN AIRLINES	EGYPT	PNW
PALLISER	BAR XH AIR INC.	CANADA	BXH
PALM	MIDWAY EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	FLA
PALMER	PALMER AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JSP
PALMETTO	SOUTH CAROLINA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION (COLUMBIA, SC)	UNITED STATES	PLT

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
PAMIR	PAMIR AIR	AFGHANISTAN	PIR
PAN MALAYSIA	PAN MALAYSIAN AIR TRANSPORT	MALAYSIA	PMA
PANAFRICAN	PAN AFRICAN AIR SERVICES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	PFN
PANAGRA	PANAGRA AIRWAYS, INC. (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	PGI
PANAIRSA	PAN-AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PNC
PANAMA AIR	PANAMA INTERNATIONAL AIR, S.A.	PANAMA	DEI
PANAMEDIA PANANK	PANAMEDIA, S.L. PAN HAVACILIK VE TICARET A.S.	SPAIN TURKEY	PEI PHT
PANAVIA	PANAVIA, S.A.	SPAIN	PNV
PANDER	NATIONALE LUCHTVAARTSCHOOL B.V.	NETHERLANDS	NLS
PANHANDLE	DUNCAN AVIATION, INC. (LINCOLN, NE)	UNITED STATES	PHD
PANNEX	PAN AIR, INC. (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	PAX
PANNON	PANNON AIR SERVICE LTD	HUNGARY	PHU
PANORAMA	PANORAMA	SPAIN	PNM
PANTANAL	PANTANAL LINHAS AEREAS SUL-MATOGROSSENSES S.A.	BRAZIL	PTN
PANTHER	FALCON AIR EXPRESS (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	FAO
PANWAYS	PANAFRICAN AIRWAYS	COTE D'IVOIRE	PNF
PAPA DOG	N D NEEDHAM	UNITED KINGDOM	
PAPAGO	PHOENIX AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	PPG
PAPAIR TERMINAL	PAPAIR TERMINAL S.A.	HAITI	HMP
PARA	ARMY PARACHUTE CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	
PARABAT	AIR PARABAT LTD	BANGLADESH	PBT
PARADISE	AIR ST. THOMAS (ST. THOMAS, U.S.V.I.)	UNITED STATES	STT
PARADISE ISLAND	PARADISE ISLAND AIRLINES, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	PDI
PARAGON EXPRESS	PARAGON AIR EXPRESS, INC.	UNITED STATES	PGX
PARAGUAYA	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL MERCOSUR	PARAGUAY	LAP
PARAIR	AIR CHARTERS, INC.	CANADA	ACX
PARAMOUNT	PARAMOUNT AIRLINES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	PRR
PARASCOT	EAST SCOTLAND PARAGLIDING CLUB	UNITED KINGDOM	
PARAWAY PARCEL EXPRESS	PARAMOUNT AIRWAYS	INDIA UNITED STATES	PMW
PARCEL EXPRESS PAREX	APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)  VIP AVIA	LATVIA	APX PRX
PARIZAIR	PARIZ AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRE
TAMZAIK	I AKIZ AIK	REPUBLIC OF)	IKL
PARSAVIA	PARS AVIATION SERVICE CO.	IRAN (ISLAMIC	PRA
1711071111	TAROTATION SERVICE CO.	REPUBLIC OF)	1101
PASCAN	PASCAN AVIATION INC.	CANADA	PSC
PASCO	PACIFIC COASTAL AIRLINE	CANADA	PCO
PASLAUGA	AVIAPASLAUGA	LITHUANIA	AVX
PASSAREDO	PASSAREDO TRANSPORTES AEREOS S.A.	BRAZIL	PTB
PASSAT	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN, DRESDEN	GERMANY	PHS
PASSION	HELIDROME LTD T/A RED AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	PSH
PAT	DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY, PRIORITY AIR TRANSPORT	UNITED STATES	PAT
	(DAVISON AVIATION COMMAND) (FORT BELVOIR, VA)		
PAT-JETS	AIRSHOWS AMERICA "THE PATRIOTS"	UNITED STATES	PTJ
PATRIA	PATRIA CARGAS AEREAS S.A.	ARGENTINA	PTC
PATRIOT	ATLANTIC COAST JET, INC. (DULLES, VA)	UNITED STATES	PRT
PATROL	NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS	CANADA	PTR
PAWAN HANS	PAWAN HANS LIMITED	INDIA	PHE
PAYAMAIR	PAYAM (AIR CENTER SERVICE)	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRP
		REPUBLIC OF)	
PEACE AIR	SHALOM AIR SERVICES	NIGERIA	FFH
PEARL AIRWAYS	PEARL AIRWAYS COMPAGNE HAITIENNE	HAITI	HPA
PEARL LINE	PEARL AIR	PAKISTAN	PRL
PEARL SERVICES	PEARL AIR SERVICES (U) LTD.	UGANDA	PBY
PEAU	PEAU VAVA"U LIMITED PECOTOX AIR	TONGA  PERUPUC OF MOUDOWA	PVU
PECOTOX PEE JAY	PRIVATE JET EXPEDITIONS, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA UNITED STATES	PXA PJE
PEEBEE AIR	P.B. AIR COMPANY LTD	THAILAND	PBA
PEGASO PEGASO	KVADRO AERO LTD	KYRGYZSTAN	QVR
PEGASUS	AIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	MVM
PEGAVIATION	PEGASUS AVIATION LTD	GREECE	PEV
PELICAN	RAMP 66 (NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SC)	UNITED STATES	PPK
PELICAN AIRWAYS	PELICAN AIR SERVICES	SOUTH AFRICA	PDF
		UNITED STATES	PEX
	PELICAN EXPRESS (HOLLY WOOD, FL)	UNITED STATES	
PELICAN EXPRESS	PELICAN EXPRESS (HOLLYWOOD, FL) PELITA AIR SERVICE P.T.		
	PELICAN EXPRESS (HOLLYWOOD, FL) PELITA AIR SERVICE P.T. PEM-AIR LIMITED	INDONESIA CANADA	PAS PEM

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
PENA DEL AIRE	PENYA DE L' AIRE	SPAIN	PCA
PENAS	SURVEY UDARA (PENAS) PT	INDONESIA	PNS
PENGLIPL	PEN-AVIA LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PDY
PENGUIN PENINGUI A	BRITISH ANTARCTIC SURVEY PENINSULA AIRWAYS, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	BAN
PENINSULA PENINTER	PENINSULA AIRWAYS, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) PENINTER AEREA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	PEN PNE
PENNIER PENN-FOREST	PENNSYLVANIA BUREAU OF FORESTRY	UNITED STATES	PBF
PENTA	CORPAC CANADA LTD	CANADA	CPB
PERFORADORA	PERFORADORA CENTRAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PCC
CENTRAL	TERT ORTHOGEN CENTRALE, S.A. DE C.V.	WEXIEG	100
PERIMETER	PERIMETER AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	PAG
PERM AIR	PERM STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PGP
PERSONASPAQ	PERSONAS Y PAQUETES POR AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PPQ
PERUMAX	AIRMAX S.A.	PERU	MMX
PETROKAM	PETROPAVLOVSK-KAMCHATSK AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PTK
PETROLEUM	PETROLEUM HELICOPTERS, INC. (LAFAYETTE, LA)	UNITED STATES	PHM
PETTY	PETTY TRANSPORT, LLC (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES	PTY
PHANTOM	PHANTOM AIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
PHARAOH	AL FARANA AIRLINE	EGYPT	PHR
PHAZER	SKY TREK INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	PZR
PHETCHABUN AIR	PHETCHABUN AIRLINE CO., LTD	THAILAND	PMY
PHILAIR PHILIPPINE	PHILIPS AVIATION SERVICES  DHILLIPS AVIATION SERVICES  DHILLIPS AVIATION SERVICES  DHILLIPS AVIATION SERVICES	NETHERLANDS PHILIPPINES	PHI PAL
PHILLIPS	PHILIPPINE AIR LINES INC. (PAL) PHILLIPS MICHIGAN CITY FLYING SERVICE, INC. (MICHIGAN	UNITED STATES	PHL
rnillips	CITY, IN)	UNITED STATES	rnL
PHNOM-PENH AIR	PHNOM PENH AIRWAYS	CAMBODIA	PPW
PHOEBUS	PHOEBUS APOLLO AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	PHB
PHOENIX	IMPERIAL AIRWAYS, INC. (ST. PAUL, MN)	UNITED STATES	PNX
PHOENIX ARMENIA	PHOENIX AVIA	ARMENIA	PHY
PHOENIX BRASIL	PHOENIX AIR LINES LTD	BRAZIL	PHN
PHOENIX SHARJAH	AVE.COM	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	PHW
PHOENIX.	PHOENIX AIR SERVICE GMBH. MUNCHEN	GERMANY	PAM
РНОТО	NORTH WEST GEOMATICS LTD.	CANADA	PTO
PHOTO CHARLIE	SELKIRK REMOTE SENSING LTD.	CANADA	SRS
PHOTOFLIGHT	L&L FLYGBILDTEKNIK AB	SWEDEN	PHO
PHOTROS AIR	KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	KHP
		REPUBLIC OF)	
PHUKET AIR	PHUKET AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	VAP
PICTURE PIEDMONT	FLYING PICTURES (AERIAL FILM SERVICES) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	PDT
PIEDMONI	PIEDMONT AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A HENSON AVIATION - USAIR FLORIDA SHUTTLE - USAIR EXPRESS (SALISBURY, MD)	UNITED STATES	PDI
PIJO	TRABAJOS AEREOS MURCIANOS S.L.	SPAIN	AIM
PIKES PEAK	MOUNTAIN AIR EXPRESS, INC. (COLORADO SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	PKP
PILATUS MEXICO	PILATUS PC-12 CENTER DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PLU
PILATUS WINGS	PILATUS FLUGZEUGWERKE AG	SWITZERLAND	PCH
PILGRIM	DASH AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GOB
PILOT AIR	ULYANOVSK HIGHER CIVIL AVIATION SCHOOL	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	UHS
PILOT SCHOOL	UKRAINIAN PILOT SCHOOL	UKRAINE	UPL
PINE STATE	AROOSTOOK AVIATION, INC. (FRENCHVILLE, ME)	UNITED STATES	PXX
PINEAPPLE AIR	PINEAPPLE AIR	BAHAMAS	PNP
PINFRAMAT	PINFRAMAT, LDA	ANGOLA	PIM
PINNACLE	CANADA JET CHARTERS LTD	CANADA	PIL
PINNACLE GROUP	PINNACLE AIR GROUP (SPRINGDALE, AR)	UNITED STATES	PCL
PINTADERA	ISLAS AIRWAYS  PROMEER AIRLINES INC. (DENIVER CO.)	SPAIN	ISW
PIONEER DIDELINE	PIONEER AIRLINES, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED KINGDOM	PIO
PIPELINE PIPESTONE	UK PIPELINE INSPECTION BUTTE AVIATION, INC. (BUTTE, MT)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	PPS
PIRATE	AIR SOUTH WEST	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	PIE
PIRINAIR EXPRESS	PIRINAIR EXPRESS, S.L.	SPAIN	PRN
PIROL	BUNDEPOLIZEI-FLIEGERTRUPPE, ST. AUGUSTIN	GERMANY	BPO
PITY	AERO SERVICIO PITY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PTD
PLAN AERONAVES	PLAN AERONAVES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PVE
PLANAR	PLANAR - SOCIEDADE DE AVIACAO CIVIL SARL	ANGOLA	PLN
PLANEMASTER	PLANEMASTER SERVICES, INC. (WEST CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	PMS
PLANET	PLANET AIRWAYS (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	PLZ
PLANTATION	PROVIDENCE AIRLINE (COVENTRY, RI)	UNITED STATES	PTL
PLATINUM AIR	E H DARBY AVIATION (SHEFFIELD, AL)	UNITED STATES	EHD
PLATINUM WEST	PAK WEST AIRLINES, INC. (STOCKTON, CA)	UNITED STATES	PKW

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
PLAYERS AIR	PLAYERS AIR, INC. (LAWRENCEVILLE, GA)	UNITED STATES	PYZ
PLUNA	PRIMERAS LINEAS URUGUAYAS DE NAVEGACION AEREA	URUGUAY	PUA
DY TIMONY	(PLUNA)	***************************************	71071
PLUTON POBLANOS	YUZHNAYA AIRCOMPANY LTD	KAZAKHSTAN	UGN
	SERVICIOS AEREOS POBLANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO UNITED STATES	POB POC
POCONO PODILIA	POCONO AIR LINES, INC. (EAST STROUDSBURG, PA) PODILIA-AVIA	UKRAINE	PDA
POINT AIRLINE	POINT AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	RMI
POINT AIRLINE POINTAIR BURKINA	POINT AIRLINES LIMITED  POINTAIR BURKINA	BURKINA FASO	PAW
POINTAIR BURKINA POINTAIR NIGER	POINT AFRIQUE NIGER SA	NIGER	PAZ
POINTSCALL	POINTS OF CALL AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	PTS
POLAR	POLAR AIR CARGO WORLDWIDE, INC	UNITED STATES	PAC
POLAR MEXICO	POLAR AIRLINES DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PMO
POLARIS	NORTHWESTERN AIR LEASE LTD.	CANADA	PLR
POLESTAR	POLESTAR AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	PSR
POLET	POLET	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	POT
POLICE	UK HOME OFFICE	UNITED KINGDOM	UKP
POLICE EDELWEISS	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL BAYERN, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	EDL
POLICE IKARUS	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN-ANHALT,	GERMANY	PIK
1 object mainted	MAGDEBURG	ODIUM II VI	1111
POLICE LUX	POLICE GRAND-DUCALE	LUXEMBOURG	
POLICE MERLIN	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL	GERMANY	PMV
1 OBIOD MERCHIN	MECKLENBURG-VORPOMMERN, LAAGE	ODIUM II VI	1111
POLICE PHOENIX	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL NEIDERSACHSEN,	GERMANY	PPH
T OEICE THOE WAY	HANNOVER	GERMAN I	1111
POLISH AIRFORCE	POLISH AIR FORCE	POLAND	PLF
POLISH NAVY	POLISH NAVY	POLAND	PNY
POLLOT	LOT - POLSKIE LINIE LOTNICZE	POLAND	LOT
POLYAIR	POLYNESIAN AIR-WAYS (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	PLA
POLYBLUE	POLYNESIAN BLUE	NEW ZEALAND	PLB
POLYNESIAN	POLYNESIAN AIRLINE OPERATIONS LTD.	SAMOA	PAO
POND AIR	POND AIR EXPRESS, INC. (MADISON, WI)	UNITED STATES	PND
PONT	PONT INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE SERVICES N.V.	SURINAME	PSI
PONTA	OLIMP AIR LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	KVK
POOLEX	POOL AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	PLX
POP-AIR	PRO AIR SERVICE (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	PSZ
PORT	SKYWORLD AIRLINES (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	SPC
PORTEADORA	PORTEADORA DE COSOLA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	POR
PORTER AIR	PORTER AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	POE
PORTNET	BALMORAL CENTRAL CONTRACTS	SOUTH AFRICA	PNT
PORTUGALIA	PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS S.A.	PORTUGAL	PGA
PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE	PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE	PORTUGAL	AFP
PORTUGUESE	PORTUGUESE ARMY	PORTUGAL	POA
ARMY			
PORTUGUESE NAVY	PORTUGUESE NAVY	PORTUGAL	PON
POSTAL CARGO	AEROPOSTAL CARGO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PCG
POSTMAN	SOUTHEASTERN AIRWAYS CORP. (DOUBLE SPRINGS, AL)	UNITED STATES	PTM
POTOSINA	POTOSINA DEL AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PSN
POWELL AIR	POWELL AIR LTD.	CANADA	PWL
POWERLINE	UK POWERLINE INSPECTION	UNITED KINGDOM	
POYSTON	HAVERFORDWEST AIR CHARTER SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	PYN
PRAIRIE	PRAIRIE FLYING SERVICE (1976) LTD.	CANADA	PFS
PRATT	PRATT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC.	CANADA	PWC
PRAVI	PRIME AVIATION JSC	KAZAKHSTAN	PKZ
PRECISION	PRECISION AIRLINES (NORTH SPRINGFIELD, VT)	UNITED STATES	PRE
PRECISION AIR	PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.	UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA	PRF
PREMIERE	PREMIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PGL
PREMIUM	PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	PMU
PRESIDENTIAL	PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	PRD
PRESTIGE	CAPITAL TRADING AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	EGL
PRIESTER	PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)	UNITED STATES	PWA
PRIMAC	PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)	UNITED STATES	PMC
PRIMAVIA	PRIMAIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PMM
PRIME AIR	PRIME AIR, INC.(OCTERVILLE, MA)	UNITED STATES	PRM

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
PRINCELY JETS	PRINCELY JETS (PVT)	PAKISTAN	PJP
PRINCETON	PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)	UNITED STATES	PCN
PRIORITY AIR	PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)	UNITED STATES	PRY
PRIVATAIR	PRIVATAIR SA	SWITZERLAND	PTI
PRIVATE FLIGHT	PRIVATE JET MANAGEMENT (ELYRIA, OH)	UNITED STATES	PJA
PRIVATE WINGS	PRIVATE WINGS FLUGCHARTER GMBH, BERLIN	GERMANY	PWF
PRIVATJET	PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	PTG
PRIVILEGE	PRIVILEGE STYLE, S.A.	SPAIN	PVG
PROBIZ	PROBIZ GUINEE SARL	GUINEA	GIY
PRODRIVE	PRODRIVE	UNITED KINGDOM	
PROFLIGHT	LANGTRY FLYING GROUP LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PAP
PROFLIGHT-	PROFLIGHT AIR SERVICES LIMITED	ZAMBIA	PFZ
ZAMBIA			
PROFREIGHT	AIR CARGO EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (OPALOCKA, FL)	UNITED STATES	PFT
PROGRESS	TSSKB-PROGRESS, AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PSS
PROHAWK	PRO AIR, INC. (SEATTLE WA)	UNITED STATES	PRH
PROJET	UNIVERSAL JET S.L.	SPAIN	UNJ
PRONTO	PRT AVIATION S.L.	SPAIN	PRP
PROPAIR	PROPAIR, INC	CANADA	PRO
PROSERVICIOS	SERVICIOS AEREOS PROFESIONALES, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	PSV
PROTEUS	PROTEUS HELICOPTERES	FRANCE	PTH
PROVINCIAL	PROVINCIAL EXPRESS INC.	CANADA	PRV
PROVOST	BEARING SUPPLIES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PVO
PSKOVAVIA	PSKOVAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PSW
PTARMIGAN	PTARMIGAN AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	PTA
PUBLIC EXPRESS	REPUBLIC EXPRESS AIRLINES	INDONESIA	RPH
PUBLICITARIA	APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA	ANGOLA	MOP
PUBLISERVICIOS	PUBLISERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PSP
PUBLIVOO	PUBLIVOO, PUBLICIDADE E IMAGENS AEREAS, LDA.	PORTUGAL	PUV
PUELCHE	AEROPUELCHE S.A.	CHILE	PUE
PULKOVO	STC RUSSIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PLK
PULLMANTUR	PULLMANTUR AIR	SPAIN	PLM
PUMA BRASIL	PUMA LINHAS AEREAS LTDA	BRAZIL	PLY
PUNTAVIA	PUNTAVIA AIR SERVICES	DJIBOUTI	PTV
PYSHMA	SECOND SVERDLOVSK AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	UKU



Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
Q-CHARTER	QWILA AIR (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	QWL
QANOT SHARQ	QANOT SHARQ	UZBEKISTAN	QNT
QANTAS	QANTAS AIRWAYS LIMITED	AUSTRALIA	QFA
QANTAS	JET CONNECT LTD	NEW ZEALAND	QNZ
JETCONNECT			
QATAR CARGO	QATAR AIR CARGO	QATAR	QAC
QATARI	QATAR AIRWAYS COMPANY	QATAR	QTR
QESHM AIR	QESHM AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRQ
		REPUBLIC OF)	
QUADRIGA	WINDROSE AIR, BERLIN	GERMANY	QGA
QUAKER CITY	AERO TAXI AVIATION, INC. (LESTER, PA)	UNITED STATES	QKC
QUALITY	TNT AIRWAYS S.A.	BELGIUM	TAY
QUANZA	AERODYNE CHARTER COMPANY (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	AQZ
QUARIUS	AIRQUARIUS AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	AQU
QUARTET	4D AIR CO., LTD	THAILAND	QRT
QUEBEC	GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN	CANADA	QUE
	GOUVERNEMENTAL		
QUEBEC	AVIATION QUEBEC LABRADOR LTEE.	CANADA	QLA
LABRADOR			
QUEBEC ROMEO	INTER RCA	CENTRAL AFRICAN	CAR
		REPUBLIC	
OUEEN AIR	QUEEN AIR, AERONAVES QUEEN, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ONA
QUICK	QUICK AIRWAYS HOLLAND B.V.	NETHERLANDS	QAH
QUICKFLOW	FLOWAIR AVIATION	FRANCE	FLW
QUID	U.S. AIR FORCE 100TH AIR REFUELING WING, RAF	UNITED STATES	QID
-	MILDENHALL		

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
QUILADA	EL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	GLQ
QUIMMCO	AERO QUIMMCO, S.A DE C.V.	MEXICO	QUI
QUISQUEYA	QUISQUEYA AIRLINES S.A.	HAITI	QAS
QWEST AIR	QWEST COMMUTER CORPORATION (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	QCC

R

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
RA JET	RA JET AEROSERVICIOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RJT
RABBIT	RABBIT-AIR AG, ZURICH	SWITZERLAND	RBB
RACE CITY	PACKAGE EXPRESS, INC. (MOORESVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	RCY
RACER	AIR CHARTERS EELDE	NETHERLANDS	RCC
RADISAIR	AIR PARADISE INTERNATIONAL, PT	INDONESIA	PRZ
RADUGA	RUSSIAN SKY AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ESL
RAFAIR	ROYAL AIR FORCE	UNITED KINGDOM	RFR
RAFILHER	AEROTRANSPORTES RAFILHER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RFD
RAINBIRD	ISLAND AIR EXPRESS (FRIDAY HARBOR, WA)	UNITED STATES	XYZ
RAINBOW	UK ROYAL/VIP HELICOPTER FLIGHTS	UNITED KINGDOM	TQF
RAJI	RAJI AIRLINES	PAKISTAN	RAJ
RAKAIR	RAK AIRWAYS	UNITED ARAB	RKM
KAKAIK	KAK AKWA 15	EMIRATES	ICICIVI
RALEIGH SERVICE	RALEIGH FLYING SERVICE, INC. (MORRISVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	RFA
RAM EXPRESS	RAM AIR FREIGHT, INC. (HILLSBOROUGH, NC)	UNITED STATES	REX
RAM FLIGHT	RAM AIRCRAFT CORPRATION (WACO, TX)	UNITED STATES	RMT
RANGEMILE	RANGEMILE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	RGM
RANGER	DEFENCE PRODUCTS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
RAPEX	BAC EXPRESS AIRLINES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	RPX
RAPID	AERO 1 PROP-JET, INC.	CANADA	SSM
RAPTOR	AIR CENTER HELICOPTERS, INC. (FORT WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	RAP
RASLAN	RASLAN AIR SERVICE	EGYPT	MWR
RATH AVIATION	RATH AVIATION GMBH	AUSTRIA	RAQ
RATTLER	BUSINESS AIRFREIGHT (BENNINGTON, VT)	UNITED STATES	RLR
RAUSHAN	SAMGAU	KAZAKHSTAN	SGU
RAVEN	RAVEN AIR LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	RVR
RAVEN AIR	RAVEN AIR (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	RVA
RAVEN U-S	QUALIFLIGHT TRAINING, INC. D/B/A/ RAVEN AIR (FORT WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	RVN
RAVENHEAT	RAVENHEAT MANUFACTURING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
RAY AVIATION	RAY AVIATION	ISRAEL	REI
RAYTHEON	RAYTHEON AIRCRAFT COMPANY (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	RTN
RAZOR	JET FIGHTER FLIGHTS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	RZA
REACH	AIR MOBILITY COMMAND (AMC)	UNITED STATES	RCH
REAL	REAL AVIATION LIMITED	GHANA	RLV
REAPER	ARMAGEDDON AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	
REAS	REGIONAL AIR SERVICES	CZECH REPUBLIC	RAY
REBUS	REBUS	BULGARIA	REB
RECOVERY	ZEPHYR EXPRESS (BURBANK, CA)	UNITED STATES	RZR
RED ANGLE	FAI AIRSERVICE, NURNBERG	GERMANY	IFA
RED ARROWS	RED ARROWS DISPLAY SQUADRON	UNITED KINGDOM	SAK
			SAK
RED AURORA RED AVIATION	AURORA AIR RED SEA AVIATION	ROMANIA EGYPT	RDV
RED BARON	RED BARON AVIATION, INC. (TAMPA, FL)	UNITED STATES	RBN
RED BIRD	TRANS WORLD EXPRESS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)	UNITED STATES	RBD
RED COMET	AIR COMET	SPAIN	MPD
RED CROSS	COMITE INTERNATIONAL DE LA CROIX-ROUGE RED CROSS (INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE)	SWITZERLAND	RED
RED DEVILS	RED DEVILS PARACHUTE DISPLAY TEAM	UNITED KINGDOM	DEV
RED DRAGON	AIR WALES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	AWW
RED HEAD	BOND AIR SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	RHD
RED LION	LUXAVIATION S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	LXA
RED PELICAN	JDP LUX	LUXEMBOURG	JDP
RED ROCK	NATIONAL AIRLINES,INC. (LAS VEGAS, NM)	UNITED STATES	ROK
		SAUDI ARABIA	RSE
RED SEA	I SNAS AVIATION		
RED SEA RED SKY	SNAS AVIATION RED SKY VENTURES CC	NAMIBIA	RSV

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
RED SUN	AIRFLITE, INC	UNITED STATES	RDX
RED TAIL	CARIB AVIATION LTD	ANTIGUA AND	DEL
		BARBUDA	
RED WING	C & M AIRWAYS, INC. (EL PASO, TX)	UNITED STATES	RWG
RED ZONE REDAIR	ANOKA AIR CHARTER, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MN) REDHILL AVIATION LTD	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	RZZ RHC
REDDOG	REDDOG AVIATION ETD  REDDOG AVIATION SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	
REDSKIN	DSWA, LLC (DULLES, VA)	UNITED STATES	RSK
REDWOOD	VIRGIN AMERICA, INC	UNITED STATES	VRD
REED AVIATION	REED AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	RAV
REEF AIR	REEF AIR	NEW ZEALAND	REF
REEM AIR	REEM AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	REK
REEVE REFLEX	REEVE ALEUTIAN AIRWAYS INC.  J P HUNT, INC., AIR CARRIERS (GENTRY, AR)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	RVV RFX
REGAIR	SERVICIO AEREO REGIONAL REGAIR CIA. LTDA.	ECUADOR	RER
REGAL	CROWNAIR	CANADA	CRW
REGAL EAGLE	AIR NIGERIA PLC	NIGERIA	NGP
REGATA	TRANSCONTINENTAL AIRLINES CJSC	KAZAKHSTAN	KRA
REGENCY	REGENCY AIRLINES LTD. (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	RGY
REGENT	REGENT AIR	CANADA	RAH
REGIOMONTANO REGIONAIR	SERVICIOS AEREOS REGIOMONTANOS	MEXICO	RGC
REGIONAIR REGIONAL BAHAMAS	REGION AIR INC. REGIONAL AIR	CANADA BAHAMAS	RGR RGB
REGIONAL BAHAMAS	AEROLINEAS REGIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RCQ
REGIONAL EUROPE	REGIONAL, COMPAGNIE AERIENNE EUROPEENNE	FRANCE	RAE
REGIONAL	GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)	UNITED STATES	GPE
EXPRESS			
REGIONAL LINK	SA AIRLINK REGIONAL (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	REJ
REGIONAL	REGIONAL AIR SERVICES	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	REG
SERVICES		TANZANIA	
REGIONAL WINGS REGO	REGIONAL AIR EXPRESS GMBH, MONCHENGLADBACH	GERMANY	REW
RELAX	FUNDACION REGO SKYEUROPE AIRLINES, A.S.	SPAIN SLOVAKIA	ROG ESK
RELIANCE AIR	RELIANCE AVIATION (FT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	REL
RELIANT	RELIANT AIR CHARTER, INC	UNITED STATES	RLI
RELIEF	RELIEF TRANSPORT SERVICES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	RTS
REMONT AIR	AIRLINES 400, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VAZ
RENAN	RENAN LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	RAN
RENEWAL	G SQUARED LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
RENO AIR RENOWN	RENO AIR, INC. (RENO, NV) RENOWN AVIATION, INC. (SANTA MARIA, CA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	ROA RGS
RENTAXEL	AXEL RENT, S.A.	MEXICO	AXR
REPUBLICAIR	REPUBLICAIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RBC
RESEARCH	MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MA)	UNITED STATES	MTH
RESORT AIR	RESORT AIR (BALTIMORE, MD)	UNITED STATES	RST
RESPONSE	GLOBAL AIR CHARTER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	RPS
REUNION	AIR AUSTRAL	FRANCE	REU
REVAL	AERO AIRLINES	ESTONIA	EAY
REX AIR RHEINTRAINER	EXPRESS AIR CHARTER RWL LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH & CO. KG,	CANADA GERMANY	RXX
KHEINTKAINEK	MONCHENGLADBACH	GERMANY	RWL
RHOADES EXPRESS	RHOADES AVIATION, INC. (COLUMBUS, IN)	UNITED STATES	RDS
RIAU AIR	RIAU AIRLINES, PT.	INDONESIA	RIU
RIAZOR	AEROFLOTA DEL NOROESTE S.L.	SPAIN	FNO
RICHAIR	RICH INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	RIA
RICHARDSON	RICHARDSON'S AIRWAY, INC. (YAKIMA, WA)	UNITED STATES	RIC
RICHLAND	RICHLAND AVIATION (SIDNEY, MT)	UNITED STATES	RCA
RICO RIJNMOND	RLA-RICO LINHAS AEREAS S/L RIJNMOND AIR SERVICES B.V.	BRAZIL NETHERLANDS	RLE
RIMROCK	RIJNMOND AIR SERVICES B.V.  RIMROCK AIRLINES, INC. (SPOKANE, WA)	UNITED STATES	RAZ RIM
RIO	RIO AIRWAYS (KILLEEN, TX)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	REO
RIO EXPRESS	RIO AIR EXPRESS S/A	BRAZIL	SKA
RIOSSUL	RIO-SUL, SERVICOS AEREOS REGIONAIS S.A.	BRAZIL	RSL
RISING SUN	GUNEYDOGU HAVACILIK ISLETMESI LTD STD	TURKEY	GDH
RIVAFLECHA	RIVAFLECHA, S.L. (BKS AIR)	SPAIN	CKM
RIVER RIVER CITY	RIVER MINISTRIES AIR CHARTER SERVICES (PTY) LTD RICHARDS AVIATION, INC. (MEMPHIS, TN)	SOUTH AFRICA UNITED STATES	RVM RVC
	I KICHAKUN AVIATIUN INC. (WEMPHIN IN)	T UNITED STATES	i KVC

RIVERIAN ITALY FIRST  RIVE UNIVERSAL RIVNE (UNIVERSAL AVIA  RIZZ  KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)  RIZZ  KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)  RIZZ  ROADAR  ROADAR (CH. THERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ROADAR (CH. THERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ROADAR  ROCKER (CH. THERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)  ROADAR  RO	Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
RIVNE UNIVERSAL RIVNE UNIVERSAL AVIA RIZZ KNIGHTHAWK EXPRISS (BEVER, MA) ROAD RUNNERS PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES KH ROAD RUNNERS ROADAR ROADAR INFS CANADA RDI ROADWATCH VALAIR AG (HELICOPTERE) SWITZERLAND ROBOWATCH VALAIR AG (HELICOPTERE) SWITZERLAND ROBOWATCH VALAIR AG (HELICOPTERE) SWITZERLAND ROBOWATCH VALAIR AG (HELICOPTERE) SWITZERLAND ROBIN ROBINON CRISOR ROBINON AFRO C. POR A. ISOO ROBINER ROBINON CRISOR ROBINON AFRO C. POR A. ISOO ROBINER ROBINON CRISOR ROBINON AFRO C. POR A. ISOO ROBINER ROBINON CRISOR ROBINON ARROW THE ROBOWATCH ROBINON ARROW THE ROBOWATCH ROBINON ARROW THE ROBOWATCH ROBINON CRISOR ROBINON ROBOWATCH ROBOW		CHIEF RAT FLIGHT SERVICES (PTY) LTD		RAT
RIZZ. KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVER, MA) ROAD RUNNERS PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES PIN ROADAUR ROBINSON (RUSGE TRANSPORTIES ALREIGO E. POR A. ROBINSON (RUSGE ROADAUR ROBINSON (RUSGE) ROADAUR ROEKE ROBLES AVIATION, INC. (BAYAMON, PR) UNITED STATES ROAD ROCKER ROCKERS ROCKER ROCKERS ROBLES AVIATION, INC. (BAYAMON, PR) UNITED STATES ROAD ROCKER ROCKERS ROCKERS ROBLES AVIATION, INC. (BAYAMON, PR) UNITED STATES ROAD ROCKER ROCKERS ROBLES AVIATION, INC. (BAYAMON, PR) UNITED KINGDOM RET ROCKERS ROCKERS ROBLES AVIATION, INC. (BAYAMON, PR) ROLLE AIR ROLL				
ROADAIR ROADAIR LINES ROADAIR NEOSAR LINES ROADAIR ROBINSON CRUSOE ROBINSON		RIVNE UNIVERSAL AVIA		
ROADBAIR ROADBAIR LINES  ROADBATCH  VALAR AG (HELCOTTER)  SWITZERLAND  RDI  ROBIN ROBIN ROBINTON ARRIO C. POR A.  ROBINSON (RUSSOE  TRANSFORTES ARREOS IR, CRUSSOE LTDA.  CHILE  ROI ROBINSON (RUSSOE  TRANSFORTES ARREOS IR, CRUSSOE LTDA.  CHILE  ROI ROBILX  ROKEN ROBINSON (RUSSOE  TRANSFORTES ARREOS IR, CRUSSOE LTDA.  CHILE  ROI ROBINSON (RUSSOE  TRANSFORTES ARREOS IR, CRUSSOE LTDA.  CHILE  ROI ROBINSON (RUSSOE  TRANSFORTES ARREOS IR, CRUSSOE LTDA.  CHILE  ROILE  ROILE ROINES  ROKEN THE ROILE ROLLINS AVIONES (CEDAR RAPIDS, IA)  UNITED STATES  ROKEN THE ROLLING THE ROLLING AVIONES (CEDAR RAPIDS, IA)  UNITED STATES  ROKEN THE ROLLING THE ROLLIN				
ROADWATCH VALAR AG (HELCOPTERE) SWITZERLAND ROBIN ROBINTON ARREO C. POR A. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC REPUBLIC ROBINSON CRUSOE TRANSPORTES AEREOS IR CRUSOE LTDA. CHILE ROBINSON CRUSOE TRANSPORTES AEREOS IR CRUSOE LTDA. CHILE ROBINSON CRUSOE TRANSPORTES AEREOS IR CRUSOE LTDA. CHILE ROBINSON CRUSOE ROBLEX ROBLEX A VIATION, INC. (BAYAMON, PR) UNITED STATES ROS ROCKET RONDON ROCKET ROCKMOSE FAROHJET DENMARK RCK ROCKWELL ROCKELL ROCKWELL ROCKWELL ROCKWELL ROCKWELL ROCKWELL ROCKWELL ROCKWE				
ROBINS (ROBINSON CRUSOE)  ROBINSON CRUSOE  ROBIEST (ROSPOCRES IR, CRUSOE LTDA.  CHILE ROCE ROBLEX (ROBLEX AVIATION, INC. (BAYAMON, PR)  UNITED STATES (RO ROCKET ROTORNOTION  ROCKROSE  FAROEIST  ROCKROSE  FAROEIST  ROCKWELL ROCKWELL COLLINS AVIONICS (CEDAR RAPIDS, IA)  UNITED STATES (RO ROCK WELL ROCKWELL COLLINS AVIONICS (CEDAR RAPIDS, IA)  UNITED STATES (RO ROCK WOUNTAIN ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO)  UNITED STATES (RO ROCK WOUNTAIN ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO)  UNITED STATES (RO ROLE AIR RODIZE AIR ROLLE AIR LIMITED (ROLLE AIR LIMITED)  ROLLE ROLL ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO)  UNITED STATES (RO ROLL ROLL ROLL ROLL ROLL ROLL ROLL RO				
ROBIEX ROBLEX AVAITON, INC. (BAYAMON, PR) UNITED STATES ROD ROCKET ROBLEX AVAITON, INC. (BAYAMON, PR) UNITED STATES ROD ROCKET ROTORMOTION UNITED STATES ROD ROCKET BOTORMOTION UNITED STATES ROD ROCKET DEEM ROCK MOSE PAROEIT DEEM ROCK PAROEIT DE PAROEIT DEEM ROCK PAROEIT DEEM ROCK PAROEIT DE PAROE				
ROBLEX ROCKET ROTORMOTION ROCKED ROCKED ROCKOSE ROCKMEL ROCKOSE RAROEJET ROCKOSE ROCKWELL ROC				
ROCKETE ROTORMOTION UNITED SINGDOM RXT ROCK ROCK WELL ROCKY BELL ROCKY BELL ROCKY MOLNTAIN ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO) UNITED STATES RKS ROCKY MOUNTAIN ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO) UNITED STATES RKS ROCKY MOUNTAIN ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO) UNITED STATES RKS ROLE ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO) UNITED STATES RKS ROLE ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO) UNITED KINGDOM RRZ ROLLS ROLLS ROYCE LTD. (BRISTOL ENGINE DIVISION) UNITED KINGDOM RRZ ROLLS ROLLS ROYCE LTD. (BRISTOL ENGINE DIVISION) UNITED KINGDOM RRZ ROMAF ROMANIAN AIR RORGE ROMANIAN ROMANIAN ROMANIAN ROMANIAN ROMANIAN ROMANIAN RORANIAN ROCALA SUPERIORARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA ROMANIA RORANIAN ROSO RONSO, SA. DE C.V. MEXICO RNS ROOSTER HAHN AIR-LINES GMBH, LAUTZENHAUSEN GERMANY HIP RORAIMA RORAIMA RORAIMA AIRWAYS GUYANA ROR ROSSAULA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE UKRAINE ROSSAULA ROSSA				ROX
ROCKY MULTAIN ROCKY MOUNTAIN ARWAYS (EDAR RAPIDS, IA) UNITED STATES RAY ROCKY MOUNTAIN ARWAYS (ENVER, CO) UNITED STATES RAY RODZE AIR IMITED  ROLERICHT ROLLRIGHT AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM REZ ROLLS ROYCE LTD. (BRISTOL ENGINE DIVISION) UNITED KINGDOM REZ ROLLS ROLLS ROYCE LTD. (BRISTOL ENGINE DIVISION) UNITED KINGDOM REZ ROLLS ROMANIAN AIR RORCE ROMANIAN RORMANIAN AIR RORCE ROMANIAN SCOALA SUPERIOARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA ROMANIAN SCOALA SUPERIOARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA ROMANIAN RORAMIAN RORAMIAN AIR RORCE ROMANIAN RORAMIAN RORAMIAN AIR RORCE ROMANIAN ROSO RONSO, S.A. DE C.V. ROSSO ROSSO ROPIOL RORAMINA ROR ROSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE URR ROSSO ROSSO ROPIOL RORAMINA ROR ROSS CHARTER ROSSO ROSSO ROPIOL RORAMINA ROR ROSS CHARTER ROSSO ROSSO ROPIOL RORAMINA ROR ROSSO ROSSO ROPIOL RORAMINA RORAMINA ROSSO ROSSO ROPIOL RORAMINA RORAMINA ROSSO ROSAVIA RORAMINA RORAMINA ROSSO ROSAVIA RORAMINA RORAMINA ROSAVIA RORAMINA RORAMINA ROSAVIA RORAMINA RORAMINA ROSSO ROSAVIA RORAMINA RORAMINA ROSSO RORAMINA RORAMINA RORAMINA ROSSO ROSAVIA RORAMINA ROSAVIA RO			UNITED KINGDOM	RKT
ROCKY MOUNTAIN ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO)  ROLES AR RODZE AIR LIMITED  NIGERIA ROZE  ROLLS ROLLS ROLLERGHT AVIATION LTD  NIGERIA ROZE  ROLLS ROLLS ROYCE LTD, (BRISTOL ENGINE DIVISION)  ROMAF  ROMANIAN ROCAL AUPERIORA DE AVIATIE CIVILA  ROMANIAN SCOALA SUPERIORA DE AVIATIE CIVILA  ROMANIAN SCOALA SUPERIORA DE AVIATIE CIVILA  ROMANIAN SCOALA SUPERIORA DE AVIATIE CIVILA  RONSO RONSO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO RIS  ROSSOER  RONSO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO RIS  ROSSOER  RONSO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO RIS  ROSSOER  ROSSAUA AUROMANIAN ROPE  ROSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD  UKRAINE  ROSSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD  UKRAINE  ROSSAVIA ROSSAUR PROSENTE BALTIKA, LOINT-STOCK COMPANY  ROSSAUR ROSSAUR PROVIDED  ROSSAUR RO	ROCKROSE	FAROEJET	DENMARK	RCK
RODZE AIR RODZE AIR LIMITED NIGERIA ROLLRIGHT AVALTON LTD UNITED KINGDOM RZ ROLLS ROLLS GOVE LTD. (BRISTOL ENGINE DIVISION) UNITED KINGDOM BTL ROMAH ROMANIAN AIR FORCE ROMANIAN AIR FORCE ROMANIAN AIR FORCE ROMANIAN SCOALA SUPERIOARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA ROMANIA ROMANIAN SCOALA SUPERIOARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA ROMANIA ROMANIAN SCOALA SUPERIOARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA ROMANIA ROSOS BONSO, S. A. DE C.V. RONSO RONSO, S. A. DE C.V. RONSO RONSO, S. A. DE C.V. RONSO RONSO, S. A. DE C.V. ROSAVIA GIRVANA RORAMY HITE RORAIMA RORAIMA AIRWAYS GUYANA ROSAVIA, LTD ROSSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD ROSSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD ROSS CHARTER ROSSAR PRTYLITE SONGE SO			UNITED STATES	RKW
ROLLEGIT ROLLEGIT AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM BRZ ROLLS ROLLS ROVEE LTD. (BRISTOL ENGINE DIVISION) UNITED KINGDOM BRZ ROMAN ROMANIAN AIR FORCE ROMANIAN AIR FORCE ROMANIAN SCOALA SUPERIOARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA ROSANIA RONSO, S.A. DE C.V. ROSSCER RONSO RONSO, S.A. DE C.V. ROSSCHER RORAIMA RORAIMA AIRWAYS ROSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA. LTD ROSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA. LTD ROSSCHARTER ROSSAR (FTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA RSS ROSTUERTOL ROSUERTOL ROSUERTO	ROCKY MOUNTAIN		UNITED STATES	RMA
ROLLS ROMANIAN AR PORCE ROMANIAN AR PORCE ROMANIAN AR PORCE ROMANIAN AR PORCE ROMANIAN ROMANIAN AR PORCE ROMANIAN ROMANIAN AR PORCE ROMANIAN ROMANIAN AR PORCE ROMANIAN ROMANI				RDZ
ROMANIAN SCOLA SUPERIODRA DE AVIATIE CIVILA RONSO RONSO RONSO, S.A. DE C.V.  ROOSTER HAINI AIR-LINES GMBH, LAUTZENHAUSEN GRAMAY RORRAIMA RORAMA RORAMAY S ROSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE UKR ROSSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE UKR ROSSAVIA ROSSARIE ROSSAIR (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA RSS ROSTULATER ROSSAIR (PTY) LTD UNITED KINGDOM ROSACHARTER ROSSAIR (PTY) LTD UNITED KINGDOM ROSACHARTER ROSSAIR (PTY) LTD UNITED KINGDOM ROSACHARTER ROTAR ROTARY TEN TENTIS LTD UNITED KINGDOM ROTARY TEN TENTIS LTD UNITED KINGDOM ROTARTON AIR ROTATION RICHERT ROTARY BRAZIL RIR ROTARTON ROTERDAM JET CENTER NETHER ROTERDAM JET CENTER ROTERDAM JET CENTER NETHER NETHERLANDS JCR ROYEKARR ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA UNITED STATES ROV SPRINGS, CO) ROVOS ROVOS AIR ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES ROV ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RIA ROYAL EARLAND ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RIA ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RIA ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RIA ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL BAHRAIN AIRLINES BCC (LOSED) BAHRAIN RYF ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AIRLINES SCOC (LOSED) BAHRAIN RYF ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL ROYAL AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL ROYAL AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL RICHARD ROYAL RICHARD ROY				
ROMANIAN ACADEMY  RONSO RONSO, S.A. DE C.V. RONSO RONSO, S.A. DE C.V. RONSO ROSO, S.A. DE C.V. RONSO ROSO, S.A. DE C.V. RONSO ROSTER HAHN AIR. LINES (MBIL, LAUTZENHAUSEN GERMANY HIP RORAIMA RORAIMA AIRWAYS GUYANIA ROSAVIA ROSAVIA ROSAVIA ROSSAVIA				
ACADEMY RONSO RONSO, S.A. DE C.V.  RONSTER HAHN AIR, LINES GMBH, LAUTZENHAUSEN GERMANY HIP RORAIMA RORAIMA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE ROSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE ROSS CHARTER ROSSER PLAILIKA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY RUSSIAN FEDERATION RNS ROSTUBERTOL ROSUBERTOL ROSUBERTOL ROSUBERTOL ROSUBERTOL ROSUBERTOL ROSUBERTOL ROSUBELL AIRLINES (ROSWELL, NM) UNITED STATES RAI ROTARY TEN TENTHIS LTD UNITED KINGDOM ROTATION AIR ROTATION AIR ROTATION AIR ROTATION AIR ROTATION AIR ROTATION WHEEL-VERKELUG BHF ROTICED AIR ROTATION ROTHERDAM ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM ROTOR ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA UNITED STATES ROV ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS ROVAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL BAHRAIN ROYAL R				
RONSO RONSO, SA, DE C.V.  ROOSTER HAHN AIR-LINES GMBH, LAUTZENHAUSEN  GERMANY  HIP  RORAIMA  RORAIMA RORAIMA AIRWAYS  GUYANA  ROS  ROSAVIA  AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD  UKRAINE  ROSSALT  ROSSALT  ROSSET-BALTIKA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  RESIDERATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  RESIDERATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  RESIDERATION  RESIDERATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  RESIDERATION  RESIDERATION  RUSSIAN FEDER		SCOALA SUPERIOARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA	ROMANIA	RFT
ROOSTER HAIN AIR-LINES GMBH, LAUTZENHAUSEN GERMANY HIP RORAIMA A RORAMA A RIWAYS  RORAIMA A RORAMA AIRWAYS  RORAMAA RORAMA RORAM				
RORAIMA RORAIMA AIRWAYS GUVANA ROB ROSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE UR. ROSSAIT ROSNEFT-BALTIKA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY RUSSIAN FEDERATION RIVE ROSS CHARTER ROSSAIR (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA ROSS CHARTER ROSWELL ROSWELL ROSWELL RELIENES (ROSWELL, NM) UNITED STATES RAI ROTATION IN FERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES ETHIOPIA RAF ROTATION AIR ROTATION INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES ETHIOPIA RAF ROTATION ROTHERDAM ROTHERDAM FOTHERDAM FOTHERDAM FOTHERDAM FOTHERDAM FOTHERDAM ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA UNITED STATES ROVERAIR ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA SPRINGS, CO) ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS AIR ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROVAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION DEVIRES ROYAL AMBRICAN ROYAL AMBRICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RIA ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL BARRAIN ROYAL BARRAIN AIRLINES BSC (CLOSED) BARRAIN ROYAL BARRAIN ROYAL BARRAIN ROYAL BARRAIN ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AIR CARGO SOUTH AFRICA ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIA RILLINES LIMITED GHANA ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIA RILLINES LIMITED GHANA ROYAL BARRAIN ROYAL BARRA				
ROSSAVIA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE UJC. ROSSAVIA ROSSHET-BALTIKA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY RUSSIAN FEDERATION RNS ROSS CHARTER ROSSAIR (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA RS ROSTULERTOL ROSUELT AIRLINES (ROSWELL, NM) UNITED STATES RAI ROTARY TEN TENTIS LTD UNITED KINGDOM ROTATION AIR ROTATION INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES ETHIOPIA RAF ROTATUR SOCIEDADE BRASILEIRA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR) BRAZIL RTR ROTATUR SOCIEDADE BRASILEIRA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR) BRAZIL RTR ROTOR VALFELL-VERKELUG EHF ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM JET CENTER NETHERLANDS JCR ROVERAIR ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA SPRINGS, CO) ROVOS ROVOS AIR ROVOS ROVOS AIR ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RDYAL BAHRAIN ROYAL BAHRAIN DRIK ROYAL AIRJOHAN DRIK ARR ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL ANITION EXPRESS COMOROS ROYAL SIR BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AIRJOH CARGO SOUTH AFRICA ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AIRJOH CARGO SOUTH AFRICA ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL GRADE ROYAL ROYAL GRADE ROYAL ROYAL GRADE ROYAL ROYAL GRADE ROYAL ROYAL BHUTAN DRIK ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AIRJOH SEPENS ROYAL ARIBINES CORP. NEPAL ROYAL ROYAL BHUTAN DRIK ROYAL BHUTAN DRIK ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AIRJOH SEPENS ROYAL AIRJOH SEPENS ROYAL ARIBINES ROYAL ROYAL BHUTAN ROYAL GHANA ROYAL ROYAL GHANA				_
ROSBALT ROSNEFT-BALTIKA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY RUSSIAN FEDERATION RNE ROSS CHARTER ROSSAIR (PTP) LTD SOUTH AFRICA RSS ROSTUERTOL ROSWELL ROSWELL RICHARD ROSWELL ROSWELL AIRLINES (ROSWELL, NM) UNITED STATES RAI ROTATION AIR ROSWELL AIRLINES (ROSWELL, NM) UNITED STATES RAI ROTATION AIR ROSWELL AIRLINES (ROSWELL, NM) UNITED STATES RAI ROTATION AIR ROTATION INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES ETHIOPIA RAF ROTATION ROSWELL VERKELUGE BIF UNITED ROTATUR SOCIEDADE BRASILEIRA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR) BRAZIL RTR ROTOR VALFELL-VERKELUGE BIF ICELAND EIR ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM PLE CENTER NETHERLANDS JCR BETHEOLOGY ROVER AIR WAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA UNITED STATES ROVERAIR ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION DRUK AIR ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR BHUTAN DRUK AIR SOLVAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL AIRMAN ROYAL AND ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL GHANA				
ROSS CHARTER ROSSAIR (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA RSS ROSTURETOL ROSUERTOL ROSUELL ROSWELL ROSUELL ROSWELL				
ROSTUERTOL ROSUELL ROSWELL ROSWELL, NM) UNITED STATES RAI ROTARY TEN TENTHS LTD UNITED STATES RAI ROTARY TEN TENTHS LTD UNITED STATES ROTARY TEN TENTHS LTD UNITED STATES ROTATUR SOCIEDADE BRASILIERA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR) ROTATION AIR ROTATION INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES ETHIOPIA RAF ROTATUR SOCIEDADE BRASILIERA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR) ROTARION VALFELL-VERKFLUG EHF ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM ROTERDAM JET CENTER ROVERAIR ROVERAIR ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA UNITED STATES ROV ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS AIR ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS CANADA RSP ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS CANADA RSP ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS CANADA RSP ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RIM ROYAL BHIUTAN ROYAL BHIUTAN ROYAL BHIUTAN ROYAL BAIRAIN ROYAL BAIRAIN ROYAL AIR CARGO ROYAL AVIATION ROYAL AIR CARGO ROYAL AVIATION ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAN ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAN ROYAL GHANAN ROYAL RAININES (PVT) LIMITED  PAKISTAN ROYAL BAIR ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL CREG ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL CREG ROYAL R				
ROSWELL ROSWELL AIRLINES (ROSWELL, NM)  ROTARY  TEN TENTES LTD  UNITED KINGDOM   ROTATION AIR  ROTATION INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES  ETHIOPIA  RAFA  ROTATUR  SOCIEDADE BRASILEIRA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR)  BRAZIL  RTR  ROTOR  VALFELL-VERKFLUG EHF  ROTTERDAM  ROTTERDAM JET CENTER  ROVERAIR  ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA  SPRINGS.CO)  ROVES  ROVERAIR  ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA  SPRINGS.CO)  ROVOS  ROVOS  ROVOS  ROVOS  ROVOS AIR  ROYAL AMERICAN  ROYAL AMERICAN ARWAYS (TUCSON, AZ)  UNITED STATES  ROYAL BAHRAIN  ROYAL BAHRAIN  ROYAL BAHRAIN  ROYAL BAHRAIN  ROYAL BAHRAIN  ROYAL BAHRAIN  ROYAL AIR AIR BHUTAN  DRIK AIR  ROYAL CARGO  ROYAL CARGO  ROYAL AVIATION  ROYAL CARGO  ROYAL AVIATION  ROYAL GHANAA  ROYAL AIRMANA RILINES LIMITED  GHANA  ROYAL GHANA  ROYAL ROYAL ARILINES CORP.  ROYAL GHANA  ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL AIRLINES CORP.  ROYAL GHANA  ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL AIRLINES CORP.  ROYAL GHANA  ROYAL R				
ROTARY TEN TENTHS LTD UNITED KINGDOM ROTATION AIR ROTATION INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES ETHIOPIA RAB ROTATION AIR SOCIEDADE BRASILEIRA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR) BRAZIL RTR ROTOR VALFELL-VERKFLUG EHF ICELAND EHR ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM JET CENTER NETHERLANDS JCR BETCENTER ROTERDAM JET CENTER NETHERLANDS JCR BETCENTER ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA UNITED STATES ROY ROVERAIR ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA UNITED STATES ROY ROVERAIR ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA UNITED STATES ROY ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS AIR SOUTH AFRICA VOS ROY EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS CANADA RXF ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RILL ROYAL BAHRAIN ROYAL BAHRAIN AIRLINES BSC (LOSED) BAHRAIN RY ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA ROY ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL RNA ROYAL PAKISTAN ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN REPA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN RRA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES ROYAL WEST ROYAL KEYCO, LITD THAILAND RYS ROYAL BELGIUM RAGOC COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAN TRANSPORTS AERIENS ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO, LITD UNITED STATES RWI RUBPY VISION AIRLINES LIA SVEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES RWI RUBPY VISION AIRLINES, INC RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPU NV. BELGIUM MOROCCO RAA RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPU NV. BELGIUM VILL RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPU NV. BELGIUM SELGULA RRAGOC COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MIRATES RIBRIN RIBER RUBUS REBERIATION REPROMEDIATION NOR UNITED STATES BIT RUMUGU AIR RUBUSTAR SEACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RAM RUSISIAN FEDERATION R				
ROTATION AIR ROTATION INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES ETHIOPIA RAR ROTATUR SOCIEDADE BRASILEIRA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR) BRAZIL RTR ROTOR VALFELL-VERKFLUG EHF ICELAND EHR ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM PET CENTER NETHERANDS JCR				
ROTATUR SOCIEDADE BRASILEIRA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR) BRAZIL RTR ROTOR VALFELL-VERKFLUG EHF ICLAND EHR ROTTERDAM ROTTERDAM JET CENTER NETHERLANDS JCR BETCENTER ROVERAIR ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA SPRINGS,CO)  ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS AIR SOUTH AFRICA VOS ROY EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS CANADA RXF ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RLM ROYAL BHAHAIN ROYAL BAHRAIN AIRLINES BSC (CLOSED) BAHRAIN RYF ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL GROGO ROYAL AIR CARGO SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA RGF ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA RGF ROYAL PARAL ROYAL REPAL AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL RNA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL RNA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL RNA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES CORP. THAILAND RYS ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO, LTD THAILAND RYS ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO, LTD THAILAND RYS ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES RW ROYAL JET ROYAL JET ROYAL JET UNITED RABB ROJ ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAB ROYAL JET UNITED KINGDOM ROYAL JET UNITED KINGDOM RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLA RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLA RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES DIB/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES DIB/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES DIB/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN AIR RUBGIN BENIN BENIN RBE RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RM RUN BENIN AIR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN BENIN RUBGENIN RUBGENIN RIBERATION INFR RUSHINO FRA VILSIAN FEDERATION RFF				RAR
ROTTERDAM JET CENTER ROVERAIR ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA SPRINGS,CO)  ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS ROVOS AIR ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AIR BHUTAN DRIK ROYAL BHUTAN DRIK ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL RENDE ROYAL ROY	ROTATUR		BRAZIL	RTR
BETCENTER   ROVER AIR WAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA   UNITED STATES   ROVERAIR   SPRINGS,CO)	ROTOR			EHR
ROVERAIR  ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA  SPRINGS,CO)  ROYOS  ROYOS AIR  SOUTH AFRICA  VOS  ROYEXPRESS  ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS  CANADA  RXF  ROYAL AMERICAN  ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ)  UNITED STATES  RLM  ROYAL BAHRAIN  ROYAL BAHRAIN  ROYAL BAHRAIN AIRLINES BSC (CLOSED)  BAHRAIN  BHUTAN  DRUK AIR  ROYAL CARGO  ROYAL AIR CARGO  ROYAL AIR CARGO  ROYAL AVIATION  COMOROS  ROYAL AVIATION  COMOROS  ROYAL GHANAIA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED  GHANA  ROYAL GHANA  ROYAL GHANAI  ROYAL REPAL  ROYAL NEPAL AIRLINES CORP.  ROYAL RWANDA  ROYAL RWANDA  ROYAL RWANDA  ROYAL RWANDA  ROYAL RWANDA  ROYAL RWANDA  ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV)  UNITED STATES  RWI  ROYAL JET  ROYAL JET  ROYAL LAIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE  TRANSPORTS AERIENS  ROYALJET  ROYAL JET  ROYAL JET  UNITED ARAB  ROJ  ROYAL JET  UNITED ARAB  ROJ  RUBENS  VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V.  RUBENS  RUBYSTAR  RUBYST	ROTTERDAM	ROTTERDAM JET CENTER	NETHERLANDS	JCR
ROVOS ROVOS AIR ROVOS AIR ROVOS AIR ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS CANADA RXF ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RLM ROYAL BAHRAIN ROYAL BAHRAIN AIRLINES BSC (CLOSED) BAHRAIN RY ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AIR CARGO SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AIR CARGO SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AIR CARGO SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA RGA ROYAL REPAL ROYAL NEPAL AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL RNA ROYAL PAKISTAN ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN RPA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES RWANDA RRA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES RWANDA RRA ROYAL SKY ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES RWI ROYALJET ROYAL JET ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO. LTD UNITED ARAB EMIRATES ROYAL WEST ROYAL JET ROYAL SKY ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST ARD ROYAL RAMADE COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAM TRANSPORTS AERIENS ROYAL WEST ROYAL JET ROYAL JET ROYAL JET ROYAL JET ROYAL JET ROYAL JET ROYAL SKY ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) RUBY MOUNTAIN RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D'B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D'B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN THE ENTERPRISES D'B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RBY RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN RBE RUMUGU AIR SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RM RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RUSHITON FRA VIATION ITD UNITED STATES RNF RUSHITON FRA VIATION ITD UNITED STATES RNF RUSHINO				
ROY EXPRESS ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS CANADA RXF ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RLM ROYAL BAHRAIN ROYAL BAHRAIN AIRLINES BSC (CLOSED) BAHRAIN RYF ROYAL BAHRAIN DRUK AIR ROYAL BAHRAIN DRUK AIR ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AIR CARGO SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA RGA ROYAL NEPAL ROYAL REPAL AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL RNA ROYAL NEPAL ROYAL RILINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN RPK ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES RAWADA RRA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES RAWADA RRA ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO., LTD THAILAND RYS ROYAL WEST ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAM ROYAL AIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAM ROYAL AIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAM ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO., LTD UNITED STATES RWI ROYAL AIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAM ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB ROJ ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB ROJ ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB ROJ ROYAL JET UNITED STATES RBJ RUBSNS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLB RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RBJ RUBY WOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RBJ RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RBJ RUB BENIN RBE RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN RBE RUM BENIN RBE RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN RBE RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RBI RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RBI RUSHION FRA VIATION INTO UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF		SPRINGS,CO)		ROV
ROYAL AMERICAN ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ) UNITED STATES RLM ROYAL BAHRAIN ROYAL BAHRAIN AIRLINES BSC (CLOSED) BAHRAIN RYE BSC (CLOSED) BAHRAIN DRIK AIR CARGO ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AIR CARGO SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS GOMOROS GOMOROS GOMOROS GHANA ROYAL AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL RNA ROYAL NEPAL ROYAL RIELINES CORP. NEPAL RNA ROYAL REPAL RIELINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN RPEAL ROYAL RWANDA REVA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN REPAL ROYAL RWANDA REVA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN REPAL ROYAL RWANDA REVA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED THAILAND RYS ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES RWI ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAM ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB ROJ RIELINES AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED ARAB ROJ RIELINES AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED ARAB ROJ RIELINES AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED BARAB ROJ RIELINES AIRLINES, INC UNITED BARAB ROJ RIELINES AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES REY RUBY WOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES CAP RUBYSTAR RUBY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES CAP RUBYSTAR RUBY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES RIF RUMGU AIR RUMGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RUMGU AIR RUMGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RUBY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES RIF RUBYSIAN FEDERATION RUBUSIAN FEDERATION RUBUSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUS				
ROYAL BAHRAIN ROYAL BAHRAIN AIRLINES BSC (CLOSED)  BAHRAIN RYE ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR  ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AIR CARGO SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS  ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS  ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA ROAL ROYAL NEPAL ROYAL NEPAL AIRLINES CORP.  ROYAL PAKISTAN ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN RPA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES ROYAL WEST ROYAL SKY CO., LTD THAILAND RYS ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES RYS ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  ROYAL JET UNITED KINGDOM  RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLA RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC  RUBY WOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES DIB/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RB RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES DIB/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES  ROYAL RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS  RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN RUBGEIA RIMITED  RUBENS AIR RUBYSTAR				
ROYAL BHUTAN DRUK AIR ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AIR CARGO SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA RGA ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL ROYAL RIRLINES CORP. NEPAL ROYAL PAKISTAN ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA RARA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES RWANDA RRA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES RW ROYALAIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAM TRANSPORTS AERIENS ROYALJET ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB ROJ ROYALJET ROYAL JET UNITED KINGDOM RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLA RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RY RUBY SOON AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RY RUBY SION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RY RUBY STATE ROYAL ROYAL RARWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RY RUBY STATE RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RM RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RM RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNB RUBUSHION FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSLINE RUSLINA FEDERATION RIL RUSSIAN FEDERATION RIF				
ROYAL CARGO ROYAL AIR CARGO SOUTH AFRICA RCC ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION COMOROS ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA RGA ROYAL NEPAL ROYAL NEPAL AIRLINES CORP. NEPAL RNA ROYAL PAKISTAN ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN RPK ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES RWANDA RAA ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO., LTD THAILAND RYS ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES RWI ROYALAIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAA TRANSPORTS AERIENS ROYALJET ROYAL JET UNITED WINTED ARAB ROJ RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES RBY RUBY STATE RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN REBEIN RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RM RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERIS RIV RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD RUSHON FR AVIATION LTD RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				
ROYAL COMOROS ROYAL AVIATION ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANA ROYAL NEPAL ROYAL NEPAL ROYAL NEPAL ROYAL PAKISTAN ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) ROYALAIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE GMIRATES ROYALJET ROYAL JET ROYAL				
ROYAL GHANA ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED GHANA RGA ROYAL NEPAL ROYAL REAL REAL ROYAL REAL REAL ROYAL REAL REAL REAL REAL REAL REAL REAL RE				
ROYAL NEPAL ROYAL NEPAL AIRLINES CORP.  ROYAL PAKISTAN ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN RPK ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES RWANDA RRA ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO., LTD THAILAND RYS ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES RWI ROYALAIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAM TRANSPORTS AERIENS  ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  ROYCAR ROLLS ROYCE LTD. UNITED KINGDOM RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLM RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES CYR RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN BENIN RBE RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN RBE RUM GU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RM RUM BURUN BURUNDAIAVIA IVR RUBRN AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURN BURUNDAIAVIA RAM RUSLINE RICH STATES RNF RURN BURUNDAIAVIA RAM RUSLINE RICH STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA RAM RUSLINE RICH STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA RAM RUSLINE RICH STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA RAM RUSLINE RICH STATES RNF RUSLINE AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RUSLINE AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RUSLINE RUSLINE RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				
ROYAL PAKISTAN ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED PAKISTAN RPK ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES RWANDA RRA ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO., LTD THAILAND RYS ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) UNITED STATES RWI ROYALAIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE MOROCCO RAM TRANSPORTS AERIENS ROYALJET ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB EMIRATES ROYCAR ROLLS ROYCE LTD. UNITED KINGDOM RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLM RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES CXF RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN RBE RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RM RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES RM RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED STATES RNF RUSLINE AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RUSLINE AIR RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIAN FEDERATION RD RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				
ROYAL RWANDA ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO., LTD THAILAND RYS ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) ROYALAIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE ROYALAIR MAROC TRANSPORTS AERIENS ROYAL JET ROYAL DE ROYAL JET ROYAL DE ROYAL JET ROYAL DE ROYAL JEN ROYAL AIR RAB ROJ LINITED ARAB ROJ LINITED STATES ROYAL ROYAL JET ROYAL JE				
ROYAL SKY ROYAL SKY CO., LTD ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV) ROYALAIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS ROYALJET ROYAL JET ROYAL				RRA
ROYALAIR MAROC ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS  ROYALJET ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  ROYCAR ROLLS ROYCE LTD.  RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLN RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES CXP RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN BENIN RBE RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RM RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUF RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				RYS
ROYALJET ROYAL JET UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  ROYCAR ROLLS ROYCE LTD. UNITED KINGDOM  RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLM RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES CXP RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN RBE RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RMG RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSIAN FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM	ROYAL WEST	ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	RWE
ROYCAR ROLLS ROYCE LTD. UNITED KINGDOM  RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLM RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES CXP RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN RBE RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RMG RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSIAN FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE	ROYALAIR MAROC		MOROCCO	RAM
ROYCAR ROLLS ROYCE LTD.  RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V. BELGIUM VLM RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES CXP RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN BENIN RBE RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RMC RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSIAN FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM	ROYALJET	ROYAL JET		ROJ
RUBENS VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V.  RUBY VISION AIRLINES, INC UNITED STATES RBY RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES CXP RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN BENIN RBE RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RMC RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNG RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE	ROYCAR	ROLLS ROYCE LTD.		T
RUBY MOUNTAIN TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV) UNITED STATES CXF RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN BENIN RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RMC RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE				VLM
RUBYSTAR RUBYSTAR BELARUS RSB RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN BENIN RBE RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RMC RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDR RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE				RBY
RUM BENIN AIR RUM BENIN RBE RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RM RUM BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF		. , , ,	UNITED STATES	CXP
RUMUGU AIR RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED NIGERIA RMG RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				RSB
RUN BITTY NORTHEAST AVIATION INC UNITED STATES BIT RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				RBE
RUNNER AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD) UNITED STATES RNF RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				RMG
RURUN BURUNDAIAVIA KAZAKHSTAN IVR RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				
RUSHTON FR AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM FRA RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				RNR
RUSLINE AIR RUSLINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RLU RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				
RUSSIA "STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA""" RUSSIAN FEDERATION SDM RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				
RUSSIAN AIRFORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE RUSSIAN FEDERATION RFF				
RUTACA RUTAS AEREAS, C.A. VENEZUELA RUC		RUTAS AEREAS, C.A.		RUC

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
RUTLAND	RUTLAND AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	RND
RWANDAIR	RWANDAIR EXPRESS	RWANDA	RWD
RYAN AIR	RYAN AIR SERVICES, INC. (UNALAKLEE, AK)	UNITED STATES	RYA
RYAN	RYAN AVIATION CORPORATION D/B/A RYAN	UNITED STATES	RYN
INTERNATIONAL	INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (WICHITA,KS)		
RYANAIR	RYANAIR	IRELAND	RYR
RYNES AVIATION	RYNES AVIATION, INC. (MELROSE PARK, IL)	UNITED STATES	RAA

S

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
S-AIRLINES	S-AIR, PRIVATE JOINT-STOCK AVIATION COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RLS
S-BAR	SEVEN BAR FLYING SERVICE, INC. (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	SBF
SAAB-CRAFT	SAAB-AIRCRAFT AB	SWEDEN	SCT
SABAH AIR	SABAH AIR	MALAYSIA	SAX
SABER EXPRESS	STEINMAN AVIATION, INC. (BALTIMORE, MD)	UNITED STATES	SBB
SABIAN AIR	MOUNT AIR CC T/A EMOYENI AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	SBC
SABINAIR	SABINAIR AIR CHARTER	MOZAMBIQUE	
CHARTER			
SACIR	EXECUTIVE AIRLINES, S.L.	SPAIN	EXU
SACSA	SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL CENTRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SCV
SADELCA	SOCIEDAD AEREA DEL CAQUETA LTDA	COLOMBIA	SDK
SADKO AVIA	NOVGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NVG
SAEP	SERVICIOS AEREOS ESPECIALIZADOS EN TRANSPORTES PETROLEROS	COLOMBIA	KSP
SAEREO	SERVICIOS AEREOS EJECUTIVOS SAEREO S.A.	ECUADOR	SRO
SAESA	COMPANIA DE SERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. (SAESA)	SPAIN	SSS
SAETA	SOCIEDAD ECUATORIANA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. (SAETA)	ECUADOR	SET
SAF	SERVICE AERIEN FRANCAIS	FRANCE	SHP
SAFARI EXPRESS	SAFARI EXPRESS CARGO LIMITED	KENYA	SXY
SAFARILINK	SAFARILINK AVIATION LIMITED	KENYA	XLK
SAFAT AIR	SAFAT AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRV
		REPUBLIC OF)	
SAFE AIR	SAFE AIR INTERNATIONAL	PAKISTAN	SFP
SAFI AIRWAYS	SAFI AIRWAYS	AFGHANISTAN	SFW
SAFIRAN	SAFIRAN AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	SFN
		REPUBLIC OF)	
SAGE BRUSH	PACIFIC COAST AIRLINES (NEWPORT BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	PQA
SAGOLAIR	SAGOLAIR TRANSPORTES EJECUTIVOS S.L.	SPAIN	SGP
SAHA	SAHA AIRLINES SERVICES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRZ
		REPUBLIC OF)	
SAHARA	AIR SAHARA	INDIA	RSH
SAHEL AIRLINES	SAHEL AIRLINES	NIGER	AWJ
SAINT ANDREWS	ST. ANDREWS AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	SDA
SAINT ATHAN	ST. ATHAN MU	UNITED KINGDOM	STN
SAINT CLAIR	SOUTH WEST AIR LTD.	CANADA	SWC
SAINTS	SOLENT FLIGHT LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	SFU
SAIR	SAIR AVIATION (FAA)	CANADA	SRA
SAJEN	GOLDEN EAGLE AIR SERVICES LTD. (FAA)	CANADA	SAJ
SAKSERVICE	SAKAVIASERVICE	GEORGIA	AZG
SALAAMA	FIKA SALAAMA AIRLINES LTD	UGANDA	HGK
SALAIR	SALAIR, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	SIR
SALDUERO	SPASA (SERVICIOS POLITECNICOS AEREOS, S.A.)	SPAIN	SPS
SALLINE	MIA AIRLINES	ROMANIA	JLA
SALMA AIR	SALAMA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED	NIGERIA	SLW
SALPA	SALPA AVIATION CO. LTD. (SUDAN)	SUDAN	SLP
SALTIRE	EDINBURGH AIR CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	EDC
SAM	SAM, SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA DE MEDELLIN	COLOMBIA	SAM
SAMAL	D.E.T.A. AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	DET
SAMAR AIR	SAMAR AIR	TAJIKISTAN	SMQ
SAMAS	SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE	UZBEKISTAN	USN
SAMER	SABANG MERAUKE RAYA AIR CHARTER PT	INDONESIA	SMC
SAMI	AERO SAMI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SMI
SAMSON	SAMSON AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SHL

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
SAN CRISTOBAL	SERVICIOS AEREOS SAN CRISTOBAL	MEXICO	SCI
SAN JUAN	CHARTAIR, INC. D/B/A AIR SAN JUAN (FRIDAY HARBOR, WA)	UNITED STATES	SJN
SAN RAFAEL	TRANSPORTES AEREOS SAN RAFAEL LTDA.	CHILE	SRF
SANDY ISLE	ISLAND EXPRESS (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	SDY
SANSA	SERVICIOS AEREOS DE NICARAGUA, S.A. (SANSA)	NICARAGUA	SNE
SANTA	BRITISH AIRWAYS SANTA	UNITED KINGDOM	XMS
SANTA BARBARA	SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A.	VENEZUELA	BBR
SANTOMENSES	LINHAS AEREAS SANTOMENSES	SAO TOME AND	SMS
		PRINCIPE	
SAOTOME	STP AIRWAYS	SAO TOME AND	STP
AIRWAYS		PRINCIPE	
SAPPHIRE	SAPPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	SPP
SAPPHIRE-	SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR	SOUTH AFRICA	SPH
CHARTER			
SAPSA	LINEA AEREA SAPSA CHILE S.A.	CHILE	LNP
SAR-REGIONAL	SAR - SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL	MOZAMBIQUE	MSG
SARATOV AIR	SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SOV
SARIA	SARIT AIRLINES	SUDAN	SRW
SARK	SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	JIM
SARMA	ANGARA AIRLINES JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AGU
SASAIR	SASAIR INC.	CANADA	SSB
SASCA	SERVICIOS AEREOS SUCRE C.A. (SASCA)	VENEZUELA	SSU
SASCO	SUDANESE AERONAUTICAL SERVICES CO. LTD (SASCO	SUDAN	SAC
	AIRLINES)		
SASKATCHEWAN	SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE	CANADA	SGS
SAT PAK	AEROPAC	UNITED STATES	STK
SATA	SERVICO ACOREANO DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS - EP (SATA)	PORTUGAL	SAT
SATAIR	SAKHALINSKIE AVIATRASSY (SAT)	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SHU
SATCO	SAT AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	SOZ
SATELLITE	AIR SATELLITE INC.	CANADA	ASJ
SATELLITE	SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)	UNITED STATES	SXX
EXPRESS			
SATENA	SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS	COLOMBIA	NSE
	NAC		
SATSLAB	SOUTHEAST SATSLAB CONSORTIUM (DAYTONA BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	XSL
SAUDI GREEN	SAUDI ARABIAN VIP AIRCRAFT	SAUDI ARABIA	
FLIGHT			
SAUDIA	SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES	SAUDI ARABIA	SVA
SAVANAHLINE	SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	SNI
SAVANAIR	SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA.	ANGOLA	SVN
SAVSER	SAHEL AVIATION SERVICE	MALI	SAO
SAYAKHAT	SAYAKHAT	KAZAKHSTAN	SAH
SCAMPTON	RAF SCAMPTON	UNITED KINGDOM	SMZ
SCANBIRD	HELITRANS AS	NORWAY	HTA
SCANDINAVIAN	SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM	SWEDEN	SAS
SCANJET	BUSINESS JET SWEDEN KB	SWEDEN	SCJ
SCANOR	SAS BRAATHENS AS	NORWAY	CNO
SCANWING	MALMO AVIATION AB	SWEDEN	SCW
SCENIC	SCENIC AIRLINES, INC. (N. LOS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	SCE
SCHEFF	AIR SCHEFFERVILLE INC.	CANADA	ASF
SCHREINER	SCHREINER AIRWAYS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	SCH
SCIBE AIRLIFT	SCIBE AIRLIFT	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	SBZ
		OF THE CONGO	
SCIENCE	NATURAL ENVIRONMENT RESEARCH COUNCIL	UNITED KINGDOM	EVM
SCILLONIA	ISLES OF SCILLY SKYBUS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	IOS
SCOOP	BENAIR AS	NORWAY	HAX
SCORPIO	SCORPIO	EGYPT	SCP
SCORPIO UNIVERS	AIR SCORPIO	BULGARIA	SCU
SCOTIA	SCOTIA HELICOPTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
SCOUT	RUC AIR SUPPORT UNIT	UNITED KINGDOM	
SCRABO	ULSTER FLYING CLUB (1961)	UNITED KINGDOM	
SCREAMER	AMERICAN JET INTERNATIONAL CORP. (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	SCM
SEA BREEZE	KINGFISHER AIR SERVICES (SAN JUAN, PR)	UNITED STATES	BEZ
SEA DEVON	SEA DEVON FLIGHT	UNITED KINGDOM	
~	CORPORATE IETC INC (WEST MIELINI DA)	UNITED STATES	CJI
SEA JET	CORPORATE JETS, INC. (WEST MIFFLIN, PA)		C31
SEA JET SEA RAY	PARADISE AIRWAYS, INC. (SMYRNA, TN)	UNITED STATES	PAI

SEAGLE S. SEAGULL D. SEAHORSE M. SEAIR S. SEARCA S. SEARCA S. SEARCH A. SEBA S. SECRETARIA DEMARINA SECUREAIR S. SECUREX 31 SECUREX 31 SECURITY AIR S. SEDONA AIR S. SEBA S. SEFA S. SEFOFANE S. SEGA V. SEGOVIA A. SEGOVIA S. SEGURIDAD S. SELAIR S. SELCON AIR S.	SEABORNE AIRLINES (CHRISTIANSTED, USVI) SEAGLE AIR DUBROVNIK AIRLINE D.O.O. MARTYN FIDDLER ASSOCIATES SOUTH EAST ASIAN AIRLINES SEARCA LTDA. AUSTRALIAN MARITIME SAFETY AUTHORITY (AMSA) SEBA AIRLINES SECRETARIA DE MARINA SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN) SD AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) BARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA	UNITED STATES SLOVAKIA CROATIA UNITED KINGDOM PHILIPPINES COLOMBIA AUSTRALIA GUINEA MEXICO  UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	SBS CGL DBK MFA SRQ SRC RES GIK ANX  JCM SEC SVX SED CLN SFA SFE VAG
SEAGLE S. SEAGULL D. SEAHORSE M. SEAIR S. SEARCA S. SEARCA S. SEARCH A. SEBA S. SECUREAIR S. SECUREAIR S. SECUREX 31 SECUREY AIR SEDONA AIR S. SEELINE B. SEFA S. SEFOFANE S. SEGA V. SEGOVIA A. SEGURIDAD S. SELAIR S. SELAIR S. SELCON AIR S.	SEAGLE AIR DUBROVNIK AIRLINE D.O.O. MARTYN FIDDLER ASSOCIATES SOUTH EAST ASIAN AIRLINES SEARCA LTDA. AUSTRALIAN MARITIME SAFETY AUTHORITY (AMSA) SEBA AIRLINES SECRETARIA DE MARINA SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN) SD AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) SARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	CROATIA UNITED KINGDOM PHILIPPINES COLOMBIA AUSTRALIA GUINEA MEXICO  UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	DBK MFA SRQ SRC RES GIK ANX  JCM SEC SVX SED CLN SFA SFE
SEAHORSE M. SEAIR S. SEARCA S. SEARCH A. SEBA S. SECRETARIA DEMARINA SECUREAIR S. SECUREX 31 SECURITY AIR S. SEDONA AIR S. SELINE B. SEFA S. SEFOFANE S. SEGOVIA A. SEGURIDAD S. SELAIR S. SELAIR S. SELAIR S.	MARTYN FIDDLER ASSOCIATES SOUTH EAST ASIAN AIRLINES SEARCA LTDA. AUSTRALIAN MARITIME SAFETY AUTHORITY (AMSA) SEBA AIRLINES SECRETARIA DE MARINA SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN) SD AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) SARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	UNITED KINGDOM PHILIPPINES COLOMBIA AUSTRALIA GUINEA MEXICO  UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	MFA SRQ SRC RES GIK ANX  JCM SEC SVX SED CLN SFA SFE
SEAIR         SI           SEARCA         SI           SEARCH         A           SEBA         SI           SECRETARIA         SI           DEMARINA         SECUREAIR           SECUREX         31           SECURITY AIR         SI           SEDONA AIR         SI           SELINE         B           SEFA         SI           SEGA         V           SEGOVIA         A           SEGURIDAD         SI           SELAIR         SI           SELCON AIR         SI	SOUTH EAST ASIAN AIRLINES SEARCA LTDA. AUSTRALIAN MARITIME SAFETY AUTHORITY (AMSA) SEBA AIRLINES SECRETARIA DE MARINA SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN) SD AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) SARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	PHILIPPINES COLOMBIA AUSTRALIA GUINEA MEXICO  UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	SRQ SRC RES GIK ANX  JCM SEC SVX SED CLN SFA SFE
SEARCA         S.           SEARCH         A.           SEBA         S.           SECRETARIA         S.           DEMARINA         S.           SECUREAIR         S.           SECUREX         31           SECURITY AIR         S.           SEDONA AIR         S.           SELINE         B           SEFA         S.           SEGA         V           SEGOVIA         A           SEGURIDAD         S.           SELAIR         S.           SELCON AIR         S.	SEARCA LTDA. AUSTRALIAN MARITIME SAFETY AUTHORITY (AMSA) SEBA AIRLINES SECRETARIA DE MARINA SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN) SD AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) SARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	COLOMBIA AUSTRALIA GUINEA MEXICO  UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	SRC RES GIK ANX  JCM SEC SVX SED CLN SFA SFE
SEARCH A SEBA S: SECRETARIA DEMARINA SECUREAIR S: SECUREX 31 SECURITY AIR S: SEDONA AIR S: SELINE B SEFA S: SEFOFANE S: SEGA V SEGOVIA A SEGURIDAD S: SELAIR S: SELCON AIR S:	AUSTRALIAN MARITIME SAFETY AUTHORITY (AMSA) SEBA AIRLINES SECRETARIA DE MARINA SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN) SD AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) SARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	AUSTRALIA GUINEA MEXICO  UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	RES GIK ANX  JCM SEC SVX SED CLN SFA SFE
SEBA S. SECRETARIA DEMARINA SECUREAIR S. SECUREX 31 SECURITY AIR S. SEDONA AIR S. SELINE B. SEFA S. SEFOFANE S. SEGA V. SEGOVIA A. SEGURIDAD S. SELAIR S. SELAIR S. SELCON AIR S.	SEBA AIRLINES SECRETARIA DE MARINA SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN) SD AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) SARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	GUINEA MEXICO  UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	GIK ANX  JCM SEC SVX SED CLN SFA SFE
SECRETARIA DEMARINA SECUREAIR SECUREX SECUREX SECURITY AIR SEDONA AIR SEELINE BEFA SEFA SEFOFANE SEGA V SEGOVIA A SEGURIDAD S SELAIR SELON AIR SELAIR SELCON AIR SECURITY AIR	SECRETARIA DE MARINA SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN) SD AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) SARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	MEXICO  UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	JCM SEC SVX SED CLN SFA SFE
DEMARINA   SECUREAIR   S.     SECUREX   31     SECURITY AIR   S.     SEDONA AIR   S.     SEBONA AIR   S.     SEFA   S.     SEFOFANE   S.     SEGOVIA   A.     SEGOVIA   S.     SEGURIDAD   S.     SELAIR   S.     SELCON AIR   S.     SELCON AIR   S.	SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN) ED AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) BARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	JCM SEC SVX SED CLN SFA SFE
SECUREX   31     SECURITY AIR   S.     SEDONA AIR   S.     SEELINE   B     SEFA   S.     SEFOFANE   S.     SEGA   V.     SEGOVIA   A     SEGURIDAD   S.     SELAIR   S.     SELCON AIR   S.	ED AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) BARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	SEC SVX SED CLN SFA SFE
SECURITY AIR   SECU	SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) BARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	SVX SED CLN SFA SFE
SEDONA AIR   S.     SEELINE   B     SEFA   S.     SEFOFANE   S.     SEGA   V     SEGOVIA   A     SEGURIDAD   S.     SELAIR   S.     SELCON AIR   S.	SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ) BARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	SED CLN SFA SFE
SEELINE B SEFA S: SEFOFANE S: SEGA V SEGOVIA A SEGURIDAD S: SELAIR S: SELCON AIR S:	BARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	UNITED KINGDOM FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	CLN SFA SFE
SEFA S. SEFOFANE S. SEGA V. SEGOVIA A. SEGURIDAD S. SELAIR S. SELCON AIR S.	SEFA SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	FRANCE SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	SFA SFE
SEFOFANE SI SEGA V SEGOVIA A SEGURIDAD SI SELAIR SI SELCON AIR SI	SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	SOUTH AFRICA KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	SFE
SEGA V SEGOVIA A SEGURIDAD S S SELAIR S SELCON AIR S	VEGA AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	KAZAKHSTAN NICARAGUA	
SEGOVIA A SEGURIDAD S: S: SELAIR S: SELCON AIR S:	AEROSEGOVIA, S.A. SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE	NICARAGUA	VACi
SEGURIDAD SI SI SELAIR SI SELCON AIR SI	SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE		SGV
SELAIR SELCON AIR SE		COSTA RICA	MSP
SELCON AIR S		COSTA RICA	MSP
	SIERRA NATIONAL AIRLINES	SIERRA LEONE	SLA
SELECTJET N	SELCON AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	SEO
	NORTHERN AIR TRANSPORT, INC D/B/A SELECTJET	UNITED STATES	JSL
	SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL VAUPES LTDA.	COLOMBIA	SDV
	SEMOS	KAZAKHSTAN	SME
	SEMITOOL EUROPE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	STE
	CAPE CENTRAL AIRWAYS, INC. (CAPE GIRARDEAU, MO)	UNITED STATES	SEM
	EAGLE INTERNATIONAL	SENEGAL	SEG
	SENATOR AVIATION CHARTER GMBH, KOLN SERVICIOS A LA NAVEGACION EN EL ESPACIO AEREO	GERMANY MEXICO	SNA XMX
	MEXICANO (SENEAM)	MEXICO	AIVIA
	SENAIR SERVICES	SENEGAL	SNH
SENSERVICE SI	SENTEL CORPORATION (NEWPORT NEWS, VA)	UNITED STATES	SEL
	SEOUL AIR INTERNATIONAL	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	SHI
	BECHTEL GROUP, INC (SAN FRANCISCO, CA)	UNITED STATES	SQU
	EMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS	CUBA	CNI
	SERVICIOS AEREOS AGRICOLAS LTDA.	CHILE	SGI
	SERVICIOS DE RAMPA Y MOSTRADOR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RMP
	SIERRA EXPRESS (RENO, NV)	UNITED STATES	SIE
SERTA S	SERVICIOS DE TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V	MEXICO	SXT
	AVIONES PARA SERVIRLE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PSG
	AIR SERVICE CENTER SRL	ITALY	RCX
	SERVICIOS AEREOS LATINOAMERICANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NON
SERVICIO SANLUIS A	AEROSERVICIOS DE SAN LUIS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SUO
SERVICIO TECNICO SI	SERVICIO TECNICO AERO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SDX
	SERVICIOS AEREOS ESPECIALES DE JALISCO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SJA
	AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GMS
	SERVICIOS AEREOS ILSA, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS INTEGRALES, S. DE R.L.	MEXICO MEXICO	ILS SIL
	SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS INTEGRALES, S. DE R.L.	MEXICO	SIL
INTEGRALES SERVICIOS JALISCO S	SERVICIOS ESPECIALES DEL PACIFICO JALISCO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEYICO	SJL
	SERVICIOS ESPECIALES DEL PACIFICO JALISCO, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS AEREOS LA MARQUESA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	SMD
MARQUESA S.	DER VICTOS ALKEOS EA MARQUESA, S.A. DE C.V.	MLAICO	SIVID
	AEROSERVICIOS DE NUEVO LEON, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NUL
NUEVOLEON			
SERVICIOS S	SERVICIOS AEREOS PALENQUE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SPQ
PALENQUE			
SERVICIOS SI PERSONAL SI	SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS AERO PERSONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SRL
SERVICIOS S	SERVICIOS AEREOS PREMIER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PMR
PREMIER			
SERVICIOS SI PRIVADOS	SERVICIOS PRIVADOS DE AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SPV
	SERVICIOS AEREOS SLAINTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SLS
	SERVICIOS AEREOS SLAINTE, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS AEREOS VIZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	SLS
	AERO SERVICIO CORPORATIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SRV
	SERVICIO CORPORATIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SJC

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
SERVIEMPRES- ARIAL	AERO SERVICIOS EMPRESARIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EMS
SERVIESTRELLA	SERVICIOS AEREOS ESTRELLA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LLS
SERVIGANA	SERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GNA
SERVIJETS	JETS Y SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JSE
SERVILUCE SERVIMEX	SERVICIOS AEREOS LUCE, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS AEREOS ESPECIALIZADOS MEXICANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	SEB SXM
SERVIMONTE	AEROSERVICIOS MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SVM
SERVINORTE	SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NTB
SERVIORIENTE	SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS DE ORIENTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SVO
SERVIPACIFICO	AERO SERVICIOS EJECUTIVAS DEL PACIFICO, S.A DE C.V.	MEXICO	SEF
SERVISAIR	SERVISAIR LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	SGH
SERVISAL SERVIZI AEREI	SERVICIO AEREO SALTILLO, S.A. DE C.V. SERVIZI AEREI SPA	MEXICO ITALY	SES SNM
SESAME	SMA AIRLINES NIG. LIMITED	NIGERIA	SMA
SETE	SETE LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	SLX
SETRA	SERVICIOS DE TRANSPORTE AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SVI
SEULAWAH	SEULAWAH NAD AIR	INDONESIA	NAD
SEVAVIA	SEVASTOPOL-AVIA	UKRAINE	SVL
SEVERSTAL	SEVERSTAL, LTD AIRCOMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SSF
SEYCHELLES	AIR SEYCHELLES	SEYCHELLES	SEY
SHABAIR	SHABAIR	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	SHB
SHAHEEN GARGO	SHAHEEN AIR INTERNATIONAL	PAKISTAN	SAI
SHAHEEN CARGO SHAMROCK	SHAHEEN AIR CARGO AER LINGUS TEORANTA	PAKISTAN IRELAND	SEE EIN
SHAMWING	SHAM WING AIRLINES	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	SAW
SHANDONG	SHANDONG AIRLINES	CHINA	CDG
SHANGHAI AIR	SHANGHAI AIRLINES	CHINA	CSH
SHANGHAI CARGO	SHANGHAI AIRLINES CARGO INTERNATIONAL COMPANY	CHINA	SHQ
SHANHIL	JIM RATLIFF AIR SERVICE,INC. D/B/A RAS (COLUMBUS, MS)	UNITED STATES	RAS
SHANS AIR	SHANS AIR, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SNF
SHANXI	SHANXI AIRLINES	CHINA	CXI
SHARIF SHARINK	BALKH AIRLINES SHAR INK LTD	AFGHANISTAN RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BHI UGP
SHARJAH	SHARJAH RULER'S FLIGHT	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	SHJ
SHASTA	LYNX AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	SSX
SHAVANO	SHAVANO AIR, INC. (PONCHA SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	SHV
SHAWBURY	SHAWBURY FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	SYS
SHAWNEE	AIR SOUTH, INC. D/B/A SHAWNEE AIRLINES, INC. (HOMESTEAD, FL)	UNITED STATES	SHW
SHELL	SHELL AIRCRAFT LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	SHE
SHELTAM	SHELTAM AVIATION CC	SOUTH AFRICA	SHM
SHENZHEN AIR	SHENZHEN AIRLINES	CHINA	CSZ
SHERLOCK SHIPEX	NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES LTD IPM EUROPE	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	IPM
SHOCKWAVE	ADLER AVIATION LTD	CANADA	SWH
SHOOTER	SHOOTER AIR COURIER, CORP	CANADA	SHR
SHOP AIR	SHOPRITE GROUP LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SHG
SHOW-ME	BARON AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (VICHY, MO)	UNITED STATES	BVN
SHUANGYANG	SHUANGYANG GENERAL AVIATION CO.	CHINA	CSY
SHURA AIR	SHURA AIR TRANSPORT SERVICES	ETHIOPIA	SHS
SHUSWAP	SHUSWAP FLIGHT CENTRE LTD. BRITISH AIRWAYS SHUTTLE	CANADA	SFC
SHUTTLE SHUTTLEFLIGHT	I BRILISH AIRWAYS SHULLE	UNITED KINGDOM	SHT NKT
		LIMITED STATES	
	NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC	UNITED STATES CHINA	
SI CHUAN	NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC SI CHUAN AIRLINES	UNITED STATES CHINA THAILAND	CSC
	NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC	CHINA	
SI CHUAN SIAM	NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC SI CHUAN AIRLINES SIAM GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD	CHINA THAILAND	CSC SGN
SI CHUAN SIAM SIBAVIA SIBERIAN AIRLINES SIBIA	NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC SI CHUAN AIRLINES SIAM GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD SIBAVIATRANS SIBERIA AIRLINES SIBIA LTD	CHINA THAILAND RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CSC SGN SIB SBI SBD
SI CHUAN SIAM SIBAVIA SIBERIAN AIRLINES SIBIA SICHART	NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC SI CHUAN AIRLINES SIAM GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD SIBAVIATRANS SIBERIA AIRLINES SIBIA LTD SI-CHANG FLYING SERVICE CO., LTD.	CHINA THAILAND RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION THAILAND	CSC SGN SIB SBI SBD SCR
SI CHUAN SIAM SIBAVIA SIBERIAN AIRLINES SIBIA SICHART SID-AIR	NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC SI CHUAN AIRLINES SIAM GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD SIBAVIATRANS SIBERIA AIRLINES SIBIA LTD SI-CHANG FLYING SERVICE CO., LTD. COASTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS)	CHINA THAILAND RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION THAILAND UNITED STATES	CSC SGN SIB SBI SBD SCR CNG
SI CHUAN SIAM SIBAVIA SIBERIAN AIRLINES SIBIA SICHART SID-AIR SIEMREAP AIR	NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC SI CHUAN AIRLINES SIAM GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD SIBAVIATRANS SIBERIA AIRLINES SIBIA LTD SI-CHANG FLYING SERVICE CO., LTD. COASTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS) SIEM REAP AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL	CHINA THAILAND RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION THAILAND UNITED STATES CAMBODIA	CSC SGN SIB SBI SBD SCR CNG SRH
SI CHUAN SIAM SIBAVIA SIBERIAN AIRLINES SIBIA SICHART SID-AIR	NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC SI CHUAN AIRLINES SIAM GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD SIBAVIATRANS SIBERIA AIRLINES SIBIA LTD SI-CHANG FLYING SERVICE CO., LTD. COASTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS)	CHINA THAILAND RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION THAILAND UNITED STATES	CSC SGN SIB SBI SBD SCR CNG

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
SIERRA SERVICES	SEVEN FOUR EIGHT AIR SERVICES LTD	SIERRA LEONE	SVT
SIERRA SKY	SKY AVIATION LTD	SIERRA LEONE	SSY
SIERRA SULTAN	AIR SULTAN LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	SSL
SIERRA WHISKEY SIGMA	SOUTH WEST AIR CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES NETHERLANDS	STW SGM
SILK LINE	SKY AIRCRAFT SERVICE SILK WAY AIRLINES	AZERBAIJAN	AZQ
SILKAIR	SILKAIR (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD	SINGAPORE	SLK
SILVER	STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SVH
SILVER ARROWS	GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG	LUXEMBOURG	SVW
SILVER EAGLE	HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO.	HUNGARY	HUV
SILVERBACK	SILVERBACK CARGO FREIGHTERS	RWANDA	VRB
SILVERBIRD	IRS AIRLINES	NIGERIA	LVB
SILVERHAWK	SILVERHAWK AVIATION, INC. (SEWARD, NE)	UNITED STATES	SLH
SILVERLINE	SILVER AIR LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	SLD
SINCOM AVIA	SINCOM-AVIA, AVIATION COMPANY	UKRAINE	INK
SINGA	REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE AIR FORCE	SINGAPORE	SAF
SINGAPORE	SINGAPORE AIRLINES LIMITED	SINGAPORE	SIA
SINGCARGO	SINGAPORE AIRLINES CARGO PTE LTD	SINGAPORE	SQC
SIOUX	UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA (GRAND FORKS, ND)	UNITED STATES	NDU
SIPSE	AEROSERVICIO SIPSE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PSE
SIRAIR	SIRAIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SRN
SIRIO	SIRIO	ITALY	SIO
SIRIO EXECUTIVE	SIRIO EXECUTIVE S.R.L.	ITALY	SIW
SIRIUS AERO SISTEMA	SIRIUS-AERO  JET AIR GROUP, JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CIG JSI
SISTEMAS	SISTEMAS AERONAUTICOS 2000, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SUT
AERONAUTICOS	SISTEMAS AERONAUTICOS 2000, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	301
SIVA	SURINAM INTERNATIONAL VICTORY AIRLINE N.V.	SURINAME	SWO
SIYUSA	AEROSIYUSA, S.A.	MEXICO	SIY
SKAGWAY AIR	SKAGWAY AIR SERVICE, INC. (SKAGWAY, AK)	UNITED STATES	SGY
SKALA	SKYJET JSC	KAZAKHSTAN	SEK
SKIBBLE	SMITHKLINE BEACHAM CLINICAL LABS	UNITED STATES	SBO
SKIF-AIR	SKIF-AIR, LLC	UKRAINE	USK
SKIPPER	AERO-NORTH AVIATION SERVICES	CANADA	SKP
SKOL	AIRLINE SKOL	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CDV
SKY	SKY AERONAUTICAL SERVICES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	KYR
AERONAUTICAL			
SKY AFRICA	AFRICA ONE (ZAMBIA) LTD	ZAMBIA	AZL
SKY AIROPS	SKYBRIDGE AIROPS S.R.L.	ITALY	KYB
SKY BAHAMAS	SKY BAHAMAS	BAHAMAS	SBM
SKY BLUE	BLUE SKY AIRWAYS	CZECH REPUBLIC	BSW
SKY BOX	NORTH STAR AIR CARGO, INC. (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	SBX
SKY CAMEL	K.S. AVIA	LATVIA	KSA
SKY CHALLENGER	AC CHALLENGE AERO LLC	UKRAINE	CHG
SKY COACH	SOUTH AFRICAN HISTORIC FLIGHT	SOUTH AFRICA	SYY
SKY DANCE	R I C INC., D/B/A SKYMASTER AIR TAXI (LACONIA, NH)	UNITED STATES	SDD
SKY DAWG SKY ELITE	SKY HARBOR AIR SERVICE, INC. (OMAHA, NE) EUROPEAN BUSINESS JETS PLC	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	SKD EBJ
SKY EXEC	SKY EXEC AVIATION SERVICES	NIGERIA	SXC
SKY EXPRESS	SKY EXEC AVIATION SERVICES SKYWAYS EXPRESS AB	SWEDEN	SKX
SKY EYES	SKY EYES CO., LTD	THAILAND	SEQ
SKY FIRST	SKY ONE EXPRESS AIRLINES INC. (REISTERTOWN, MD)	UNITED STATES	SYF
SKY FLITE	GULF FLITE CENTER, INC. (SARASOTA, FL)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	SFY
SKY FLYER	HI FLY	PORTUGAL	HFY
SKY HARBOR	SKY HARBOR AIR SERVICE INC. (CHEYENNE, WY)	UNITED STATES	SHC
CHEYENNE			
SKY HORSE	TENGERIYN ULAACH SHINE	MONGOLIA	TNL
SKY KINGDOM	NEOSIAM AIRWAYS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP	THAILAND	TOX
SKY LIMO	SKY LIMO CORPORATION (FT. LAUDERDALE FL)	UNITED STATES	LMO
SKY SERVICE	SKY SERVICE	BELGIUM	SKS
SKY TRUCK	TRANS-AIR-LINK CO. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	GJB
SKY WORKER	SKY WAY AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	SAB
SKY YOU	SKYSTAR AIRWAYS CO., LTD	THAILAND	SKT
SKYBANNER	AERO ALGARVE, LDA	PORTUGAL	DSK
SKYBIRD	CYPRESS AIRLINES	CANADA	CYS
SKYBRIDGE	ECO AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	ECQ
CITITION			
SKYBUS SKYCAM	SKYBUS AIRLINES, INC SKY CAM	UNITED STATES FRANCE	SKB SCK

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
SKYCARGO	SUPERIOR AVIATION SERVICES LTD	KENYA	SUK
SKYCHARTER	SKYCHARTER (MALTON) LIMITED	CANADA	SKL
SKYCO	SKY LINE FOR AIR SERVICES LTD	SUDAN	SLY
SKYCRAFT	SKYCRAFT, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	SKF
SKYCRAFT-	SKYCRAFT AIR TRANSPORT INC.	CANADA	SKG
CANADA	OVAND LET LED	IDUED VIDIODOM	CDI
SKYDRIFT SKYFOX	SKYDRIFT LTD SKYWORK SA	UNITED KINGDOM SWITZERLAND	SDL SRK
SKYFREIGHT	SKYFREIGHT, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	SFT
SKYGATE	SKYGATE	NETHERLANDS	SGT
SKYHAUL	SKYHAUL PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	HAU
SKYISLE	SKY TOURS, INC. (PORT CLINTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	SKE
SKYJET	PANAIR	SPAIN	PNR
SKYKING	SKYKING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SKI
SKYLAB	LABCORP, INC. (BURLINGTON, NC)	UNITED STATES	SKQ
SKYLIMIT	SKYLINE LTD	NIGERIA	SMT
SKYLINER	SKYLINE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (BEAVER FALLS, PA)	UNITED STATES	SKN
SKYLINK	SKYLINK AVIATION INC.	CANADA	SKK
SKYMAN	EXXAVIA LIMITED	IRELAND	JTM
SKYMARK	SKYMARK AIRLINES INC.	JAPAN	SKY
SKYMASTER AIR	SKYMASTER AIR LINES LTDA	BRAZIL	SKC
SKYMEDIC SKYNEWS	INTERNATIONAL SOS WINDHOEK BRITISH SKY BROADCASTING LTD	NAMIBIA UNITED KINGDOM	RSQ
SKYPORT	CENTRAL SKYPORT, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	SKH CSI
SKYROUTE	SKYROUTE AVIATION	ERITREA	
SKYROVER	MOMBASA AIR SAFARI LTD	KENYA	RRV
SKYRUNNER	MSR FLUG-CHARTER GMBH, GREVEN	GERMANY	EBF
SKYSCAPES	SKYSCAPES AIR CHARTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	SKR
SKYSTAR	SKYSTAR INTERNATIONAL, INC. (WASHINGTON, NJ)	UNITED STATES	SSK
SKYTEM	FAYETTEVILLE FLYING SERVICE AND SCHEDULED	UNITED STATES	SKM
	SKYWAYS SYSTEM (FAYETTEVILLE, AR)		
SKYTOUR	SKYSERVICE F.B.O. INC.	CANADA	SSV
SKYTRACK	AEROSUD AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	SYT
SKYTRAIL	SKYTRAIL AIRLINES LIMITED	KENYA	
SKYTRAIN	ALH SKYTRAIN	UNITED KINGDOM	
SKYTRAVEL	TRAVEL SERVIS	CZECH REPUBLIC	TVS SWK
SKYWALKER SKYWARD	GENERAL AEROSPACE INC. SKYWARD AVIATION LTD	CANADA CANADA	SGK
SKYWATCH	SKYROVER CC	SOUTH AFRICA	WLK
SKYWAY-EX	ASTRAL AVIATION, INC. D/B/A SKYWAY AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	SYX
	(MILWAUKEE, WI)	OTTIES STITES	0111
SKYWAY-INC	SKYWAY ENTERPRISES, INC. (KISSIMMEE, FL)	UNITED STATES	SKZ
SKYWEST	SKY WEST AVIATION, INC. (ST. GEORGE, UT)	UNITED STATES	SKW
SKYWINGS	SCANWINGS OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	ABF
SKYWORK	SCOTTISH AIRWAYS FLYERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SKO
SLIM AIR	SLIM AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	SHX
SLINGSBY	SLINGSBY AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
SLIPSTREAM	STREAMLINE NAC	SOUTH AFRICA	SLE
SLOANE	SLOANE AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SLN
SLOK AIR SLOK GAMBIA	SLOK AIR LIMITED SLOK AIR INTERNATIONAL (GAMBIA) LIMITED	NIGERIA GAMBIA	SLB OKS
SLOPS SLOPS	STREAMLINE OPS. CJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	STO
SLOV LINE	SLOVENSKE AEROLINIE (SLOVAK AIRLINES J.S.C.)	SLOVAKIA	SLL
SLOVAK	SLOVAK NATIONAL AEROCLUB	SLOVAKIA	SQA
AEROCLUB	SEO VIII VIII OI VIIE VIENO CECE	SEO VIIILII	SQII
SLOVAK AIRFORCE	SLOVAK AIR FORCE	SLOVAKIA	SQF
SLOVAK	SLOVAK GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE	SLOVAKIA	SSG
GOVERNMENT			<u>L</u>
SLOVAKIA	AIR SLOVAKIA BWJ LTD	SLOVAKIA	SVK
SLOVENIAN	SLOVENIAN ARMED FORCES	SLOVENIA	SIV
SLOW	EDGARTOWN AIR, INC. (EDGARTOWN, MA)	UNITED STATES	SLO
SMART	STICHTING VLIEGSCHOOL 16HOVEN	NETHERLANDS	VGS
SMILEY	PACIFIC SOUTHWEST AIRLINES, INC. (CARLBAD, CA)	UNITED STATES	PSX
SMITH AIR	SMITH AIR (1976) LTD.	CANADA	SML
SMITHAIR	SMITHAIR, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	SMH
SNOOPY SNOWBALL	AIR TRAFFIC GMBH, DUSSELDORF DELTA AIR CHARTER LTD.	GERMANY CANADA	ATJ SNO
SNOWBALL	AIR ATLANTA EUROPE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	EUK
DIAO M DIKD	AIR ATEANTA EUROFE ETD	I OMITED KINODOM	LUK

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
SNOWSHOE	VALLEY AIR SERVICES, INC. D/B/A HERITAGE FLIGHT, LLC (S. BURLINGTON, VT)	UNITED STATES	SSH
SNOW-SKI	S.A.C. INDUSTRIES, LLC	UNITED STATES	SOK
SOAVAIR	SOUTHERN AVIATION LIMITED	ZAMBIA	SOI
SOBGHANA	SOBEL AIRLINES OF GHANA	GHANA	SBL
SOCKEYE	F.S. AIR SERVICE, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	EYE
SOCOFER	SOCOFER, LDA	ANGOLA	SCF
SOGDIANA	SAMARKAND AIRWAYS	UZBEKISTAN	UZS
SOKO AIR	SOKO AVIATION, S.L.	SPAIN	OKT
SOLABGARGA	EL SOL DE AMERICA C.A.	VENEZUELA	ESC OLC
SOLENE	SOLAR CARGO C.A.	VENEZUELA UNITED KINGDOM	
SOLENT	SOLENT HELICOPTERS		
SOLIDAIR	SOLID AIR B.V.	NETHERLANDS	SOX SOP
SOLINAIR SOLO	SOLINAIR LTD SOLOFLIGHT	SLOVENIA UNITED KINGDOM	OLO
SOLOMON	SOLOMON AIRLINES LIMITED	SOLOMON ISLANDS	SOL
SOLPAC	PACIFIC AIR EXPRESS (SOLOMON ISLANDS) LIMITED	SOLOMON ISLANDS SOLOMON ISLANDS	PAQ
SOLUTION	BUSINESS JET SOLUTIONS (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	BJS
SOMALAIR	SOMALI AIRLINES	SOMALIA	SOM
SOMALAIR SOMON AIR	SOMON AIR	TAJIKISTAN	SMR
SONAIR	SONAIR SERVICO AEREO, SARL	ANGOLA	SOR
SONGBIRD	SKY KING, INC. (SACRAMENTO, CA)	UNITED STATES	SGB
SONNIG	SONNIG SA	SWITZERLAND	ONG
SONORAV	AVIONES DE SONORA, S.A.	MEXICO	ADS
SONTAIR	SONTAIR LTD	CANADA	STI
SOONAIR	SONIAIR LID SOONAIR LINES, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	SNL
SORIANO	ISLAND AVIATION, INC.	PHILIPPINES	SOY
SOSA	AEROLINEAS SOSA S.A.	HONDURAS	NSO
SOSOLISO	SOSOLISO LIMITED	NIGERIA	OSL
SOTRANS	TRANSPORT AERIEN DE MAURITANIE (TAM)	MAURITANIA	TRM
SOUTH AFRICAN	SOUTH AFRICAN AIR FORCE	SOUTH AFRICA	LMG
SOUTH	SOUTHERN AIR CHARTER	BAHAMAS	SOA
AIRCHARTER	500 HERIVAIR CHARTER	Di tili tivii to	5071
SOUTH AMERICAN	SOUTH AMERICAN AIRLINES	PERU	SCN
SOUTH ASIAN	SOUTH ASIAN AIRLINES LTD	BANGLADESH	BDS
SOUTH CENTRAL	SOUTH CENTRAL AIR, INC. (KENAI, AK)	UNITED STATES	SCA
SOUTH COURIER	SOUTHEAST CORRECT CRAFT, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	SOT
SOUTH PACIFIC	SOUTH PACIFIC ISLAND AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	SPI
SOUTHCOAST	SOUTH COAST AVIATION (BOURNEMOUTH) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GAD
SOUTHEAST AIR	SOUTHEAST AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)	UNITED STATES	SEA
SOUTHERN AIR	SOUTHERN AIR, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	SOO
SOUTHERN	SOUTHERN AVIATION LIMITED	GHANA	STV
AVIATION			
SOUTHERN	CHARTERS (SOUTH AFRICAN NON SCHEDULED AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	SCS
CHARTERS	(PTY) LTD)		
SOUTHERN CROSS	SOUTHERN CROSS AVIATION, INC. (CAMARILLO, CA)	UNITED STATES	SXA
SOUTHERN	SOUTHERN AIRWAYS (JACKSON, MS)	UNITED STATES	SOU
EXPRESS	( 2 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3		
SOUTHERN	SOUTHERN FRONTIER AIR TRANSPORT LTD.	CANADA	SFS
FRONTIER			
SOUTHERN OHIO	SOUTHERN OHIO AVIATION SALES CO. (W. CARROLLTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	SOH
SOUTHERN SKIES	SOUTHERN SEAPLANE, INC. (BELLE CHASSE, LA)	UNITED STATES	SSC
SOUTHERN WINDS	SOUTHERN WINDS	ARGENTINA	SWD
SOUTHERNRIGHT	SOUTHERN RIGHT AIR CHARTER CC	SOUTH AFRICA	SGC
SOUTHFLIGHT	SOUTHFLIGHT AVIATION LTD	NEW ZEALAND	SFL
SOUTHLINE	SOUTH AIRLINES	UKRAINE	OTL
SOUTHWEST	SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO. (SAN ANTONIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	SWA
SOVEREIGN	TAG AVIATION UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	VIP
SOWIND	SOWIND AIR LTD.	CANADA	SOW
SPACE WORLD	SPACE WORLD AIRLINE	NIGERIA	SPF
SPACEJET	CLUB 328 LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SDJ
SPAKAZ	KAZAVIASPAS	KAZAKHSTAN	KZS
SPANAIR	SPANAIR	SPAIN	JKK
SPARK	SPARK+, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BVV
			_
SPARKLE	DIAMOND AVIATION, INC. (STATESBORO, GA)	UNITED STATES	SPK
	DIAMOND AVIATION, INC. (STATESBORO, GA)  UK ROYAL/VIP FLIGHTS (IN CIVIL CHARTERED AIRCRAFT)	UNITED KINGDOM	SPK KRH
SPARKLE			

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
SPECIAL	POLICE AVIATION SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	PLC
SPECIAL SYSTEM	SPECIAL AVIATION SYSTEMS, INC. (LEIPSIC, OH)	UNITED STATES	SYV
SPECSAVERS	SPECSAVERS AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SSZ
SPECTRUM	SPECTRUM AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	
SPEED AVIATION	SPEED AVIATION LIMITED  RACE CARGO AIRLINES (NIG) LIMITED	BANGLADESH NIGERIA	SPT
SPEED CARGO SPEED SERVICE	AIRWORLD (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	RCN SPZ
SPEED SERVICE SPEEDAIR	PROVINCIAL AIRLINES LIMITED	CANADA	SPR
SPEEDAIR	BRITISH AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	BAW
SPEEDBUGGY	MOKULELE AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	BUG
SPEEDLINE	AIRSPEED AVIATION INC.	CANADA	SPD
SPEEDMARK	HERMEN'S MARKAIR EXPRESS (ST. MARY'S, AK)	UNITED STATES	MRX
SPEEDSTER	COMAV (PTY) LTD WINDHOEK	NAMIBIA	PDR
SPEEDWAY	DBA LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	BAG
SPEEDWING	SPEEDWINGS SA	SWITZERLAND	SPW
SPELLBOUND	MAGIC AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
SPEND AIR	SUPERIOR AVIATION,INC.(IRON MOUNTAIN/KINGSFORD,MI)	UNITED STATES	HKA
SPERBER	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL RHEINLAND-PFALZ,	GERMANY	SRP
	WINNINGEN		
SPICEJET	SPICEJET	INDIA	SEJ
SPIRIT	NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)	NORWAY	TFN
SPIRIT JET	SPIRIT AVIATION, INC. (VAN NUYS, CA)	UNITED STATES	SJJ
SPIRIT WINGS	SPIRIT AIRLINES, INC. (EASTPOINTE, MI)	UNITED STATES	NKS
SPORT CLUB	RIGA AIRCLUB (LATVIAN PROFESSIONAL AIR SPORT CENTER)	LATVIA	RAK
SPRAGUE	SPRAGUE ELECTRIC CO. (NORTH ADAMS, MA)	UNITED STATES	SPE
SPRING AIR	SPRINGDALE AIR SERVICE, INC. (SPRINGDALE, AR)	UNITED STATES	SPG
SPRING CLASSIC	SPRINGBOK CLASSIC AIR	SOUTH AFRICA	SPB
SPRINGBANK	SPRINGBANK AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	SAQ
SPRINGBOK	SOUTH AFRICAN AIRWAYS (SAA)	SOUTH AFRICA	SAA
SPURWING	SPURWING AIRLINES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	PUR
SPUTTER SRILANKAN	SOUTHEAST AIRMOTIVE CORP. (CHARLOTTE, NC)	UNITED STATES SRI LANKA	SPU ALK
SRIWIJAYA	SRILANKAN AIRLINES SRIWIJAYA AIR, PT.	INDONESIA	SJY
STA-MALI	STA-MALI	MALI	SBA
STABAIR	STABO AIR LIMITED	ZAMBIA	SBO
STABO	STABO FREIGHT LIMITED	ZAMBIA	SOB
STAC	SWISS GOVERNMENT FLIGHTS (STAC)	SWITZERLAND	SGF
STADIUM	STADIUM CITY LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	STC
STAGE	SEDALIA, MARSHALL, BOONVILLE STAGE LINE, INC. (DES	UNITED STATES	STG
2	MOINES, IA)	2	
STAGECOACH	GREAT CIRCLE AVIATION, LLC	UNITED STATES	SXZ
STANAIR	STANAIR T/A ACE AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	
STANDARDS	CAA TRAINING STANDARDS	UNITED KINGDOM	SDS
STAPLEFORD	STAPLEFORD FLIGHT CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	STL
STAR	STAR AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	STA
STAR GESTAR	GESTAR S.A.	CHILE	GTR
STAR SERVICE	STAR SERVICE INTERNATIONAL	FRANCE	SSD
STAR SHIP	L A HELICOPTER, INC. (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	LAH
STAR WING	EUROPEAN AIR EXPRESS LUFTVERKEHRSGESELLSCHAFT MBH,	GERMANY	EAL
	MONCHENGLADBACH		
STAR WORK	STAR WORK SKY	ITALY	SWP
STAR-JET	SKY SERVICE AVIATION, S.L.	SPAIN	SSA
STAR-UP	STAR UP S.A.	PERU	SRU
STARAV	STAR AIR M/S	PAKISTAN	URJ
STARBASE	WORLD CLASS AVIATION	UNITED STATES	SBE
STARBIRD STARCHECK	AVSTAR AVIATION PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	VSA
	AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC	UNITED STATES GERMANY	USC
STARDUST STARFISH	STAR XL GERMAN AIR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL NORTH AMERICAN JET CHARTER GROUP, LLC	GERMANY UNITED STATES	GXL SFH
STARFISH	INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICE CO (NAPA, CA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	IAS
STARFLEET	STAR FLYER INC	JAPAN	SFJ
STARLINE	RED STAR (FZE)	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	STR
STARLITE	ATLANTAIR LTD.	CANADA	ATB
		MEXICO	HIP
	I STARSHIP S A DE C V		
STARSA	STARSHIP, S.A. DE C.V. STARS AWAY AVIATION		
STARSA STARSAWAY	STARS AWAY AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	STX
STARSA			

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
STARWAY	XL AIRWAYS FRANCE	FRANCE	XLF
STATES	STATESWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	SWJ
STATUS-ALPHA	STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINE, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	UKRAINE	STB
STEF	ALBINATI AERONAUTICS	SWITZERLAND	LUC
STELLAIR	COMPANIA DE ACTIVIDADES Y SERVICIOS DE AVIACION	SPAIN	LCT
STELLAVIA	STELLA AVIATION	NETHERLANDS	STJ
STERA	STAR AIR	INDONESIA	STQ
STERLING	STERLING AIRLINES A/S	DENMARK	SNB
STINGER STORK	EASTWIND AIRLINES (GREENSBORO, NC) AUO AIRCLUB AIST-M	UNITED STATES RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SGR ISM
STRATO	STRATO AIR SERVICES	SOUTH AFRICA	SRZ
STREAM-AIR	JETSTREAM AIR LTD	HUNGARY	JSH
STREAMLINE	STREAMLINE AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SSW
STRIKER	WITTERING FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	WIT
STRIPE	TIGER AIRWAYS	SINGAPORE	TGW
STYRIAN	STYRIAN AIRWAYS GMBH	AUSTRIA	STY
SU-CRAFT	SUKHOI DESIGN BUREAU COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SDB
SUB AIR	SUBURBAN AIR FREIGHT, INC. (OMAHA, NE)	UNITED STATES	SUB
SUCKLING	SUCKLING AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	SAY
SUD LINES	SUD AIRLINES	FRANCE	SDU
SUDANA	SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION	SUDAN	SDZ
SUDANAIR	SUDAN AIRWAYS	SUDAN	SUD
SUDANESE	SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	SNV
SUDPACIFICO	AERO SUDPACIFICO, S.A.	MEXICO	SDP
SUGAR ALFA	SHAHEEN AIRPORT SERVICES	PAKISTAN	SHN
SULTAN	AMIRI FLIGHT	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	AUH
SUMES	STATE UNITARY AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SUM
SUMMAN	BAHRAIN DEFENCE FORCE	BAHRAIN	BFW
SUMMIT-AIR SUN COUNTRY	SUMMIT AIRLINES (PHILADELPHIA, PA) MN AIRLINES, LLC, D/B/A SUN COUNTRY AIRLINES	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	SMM SCX
SUN COUNTRY		UNITED STATES	SCX
SUN KING	(MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN) SUN JET INTERNATIONAL, INC. D/B/A SOUTHEAST AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	SNK
SUN KING	(LARGO, FL)	UNITED STATES	SINK
SUN PACIFIC	SUN PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	SNP
SUN WEST	SUN WEST AIRLINES (SCOTTSDALE, AZ)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	SNW
SUNAIR	SUNAIR AVIATION LTD	NEW ZEALAND	
SUNBEAM	AIR EVEX GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	EVE
SUNBIZ	SUNAIR 2001 (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SJE
SUNCOAST	SUNCOAST AVIATION, INC.(CLEARWATER,FL)	UNITED STATES	SNT
SUNDANCE	SUNRISE AIRLINES (PAGE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	SDC
SUNDORPH	SUNDORPH AERONAUTICAL CORP. (CLEVELAND, OH)	UNITED STATES	SDF
SUNEX	SUN AIR AVIATION SERVICES	CANADA	SNX
SUNEXPRESS	AIR KENYA EXPRESS LTD	KENYA	XAK
SUNFLIGHT	SUNWEST AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	SST
SUNFLOWER	SUNFLOWER AIRLINES LIMITED	FIJI	SUF
SUNNY WEST	LINDQUIST INVESTMENT CO., LTD. D/B/A SUNWEST	UNITED STATES	SWS
GI D ID IGE	AVIATION (OGDEN, UT)	G.D.Y. D.	
SUNRISE	AERO AVIATION CENTRE LTD.	CANADA	AAD
SUNSCAN	SUN-AIR OF SCANDINAVIA A/S	DENMARK	SUS
SUNSET SUNSHINE TOURS	SERVICIOS AEREOS SUNSET, S.A. DE C.V. SUNSHINE AIR TOURS (VAN NUYS, CA)	MEXICO UNITED STATES	SSE SON
SUNSPY	COMET AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	CMG
SUNSTAR	STAR WEST AVIATION (EVANSTON, WY)	UNITED STATES	SUU
SUNSTATE	SUNSTATE AIRLINES (QLD) PTY	AUSTRALIA	SSQ
SUNSTREAM	AIRQUARIUS AIR CHARTER (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SSN
SUNTRACK	SUNLINE AIRLINES LTD	KENYA	JAM
SUNTURK	PEGASUS HAVA TASIMACILIGI A.S. (PEGASUS)	TURKEY	PGT
SUNU AIR	SUNU AIR	SENEGAL	SUG
SUNWING	SUNWING AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	SWG
SUNWORLD	SUNWORLD INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	SWI
SUPER JET	VISION AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	SSI
SUPPORT	PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY	UNITED STATES	PSK
SURAMERICANO	LINEAS AEREAS SURAMERICANAS LTDA.	COLOMBIA	LAU
SURESTE	AIR SURESTE	SPAIN	AIS
SURINAM	SURINAAMSE LUCHTVAART MAATSCHAPPIJ N.V.	SURINAME	SLM
SURVEY	AERIAL SURVEYS (1980) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	SUY
SURVEY-CANADA	GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.	CANADA	GSL
SURVEYOR	COOPER AERIAL SURVEYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SVY

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
SVERDLOVSK AIR	URAL AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SVR
SWALLOW	AIR SOUTHWEST LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WOW
SWAMP FOX	S.K. LOGISTICS, INC. (ST AUGUSTINE, FL)	UNITED STATES	SFX
SWAZI EXPRESS	SWAZI EXPRESS AIRWAYS	SWAZILAND	SWX
SWAZI NATIONAL	ROYAL SWAZI NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION	SWAZILAND	RSN
SWAZILINK	SWAZILAND AIRLINK	SWAZILAND	SZL
SWECOAST	KUSTBEVAKNINGEN	SWEDEN	KBV
SWEDCOPTER	HELIKOPTERSERVICE EURO AIR AB	SWEDEN	SCO
SWEDEFORCE	SWEDISH ARMED FORCES	SWEDEN	SVF
SWEDELINE	SWEDEWAYS AB	SWEDEN	SWE
SWEDESTAR	CITY AIRLINE AB	SWEDEN	SDR
SWEDISH	SWEDISH AIRLINES	SWEDEN	CFL
SWEDJET	VIKING AIRLINES AB	SWEDEN	VIK
SWEEPER	BLOM GEOMATICS AS	NORWAY	LED
SWIFT	SWIFTAIR S.A.	SPAIN	SWT
SWIFTAIR	SWIFTAIR CARGO LTD.	CANADA	SCL
SWIFTCOPTERS	SWIFT COPTERS SA	SWITZERLAND	WFC
SWIFTFLIGHT	INTERSTATE EQUIPMENT LEASING, INC. D/B/A SWIFT AIR	UNITED STATES	SWQ
	(PHOENIX, AZ)		
SWIFTWING	SAFEWING AVIATION COMPANY, INC. (KANSAS CITY, MO)	UNITED STATES	SFF
SWISS	SWISS INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES LTD	SWITZERLAND	SWR
SWISS AIR FORCE	SWISS AIR FORCE	SWITZERLAND	SUI
SWISS AMBULANCE	SWISS AIR-AMBULANCE LTD., ZURICH	SWITZERLAND	SAZ
SWISS EAGLE	SWISS EAGLE AG	SWITZERLAND	EAB
SWISS HAWK	GOFIR S.A.	SWITZERLAND	GOI
SWISS JET	SWISS JET LTD	SWITZERLAND	SJT
SWISSBIRD	SERVAIR, PRIVATE CHARTER AG	SWITZERLAND	SWZ
SWISSBOOGIE	SWISSBOOGIE PARAPRO SA	SWITZERLAND	SWB
SWISSLINK	SKY JET AG	SWITZERLAND	SWY
SWISSTRANS	TRANSWINGS LTD	SWITZERLAND	TSW
SYLT-AIR	AEROLINE GMBH, WESTERLAND	GERMANY	AWU
SYNCRUDE	SYNCRUDE CANADA LTD	CANADA	SYN
SYNERGY	SYNERGY AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SYG
SYRIANAIR	SYRIAN ARAB AIRLINES	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	SYR
SYSTEC	SYSTEC 2000, INC (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	SYC

 $\mathbf{T}$ 

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
TA-AIR	TA-AIR AIRLINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRF
		REPUBLIC OF)	
TAB	TAB EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL (DELAND, FL)	UNITED STATES	TBI
INTERNATIONAL			
TABAN AIR	TABAN AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	TBM
		REPUBLIC OF)	
TABEX	TOBAGO EXPRESS	TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO	TBX
TACA	TACA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES S.A.	EL SALVADOR	TAI
TACA-COSTARICA	TACA COSTA RICA S.A.	COSTA RICA	TAT
TACAIR	TRANSPORTATION AMERICA CORPORATION D/B/A DIXIE	UNITED STATES	DEE
	AIRWAYS (NASHVILLE, TN)		
TACOMA	JM FAMILY AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	TQM
TADAIR	TADAIR, S.A.	SPAIN	TDC
TAES	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE EL SALVADOR S.A. DE C.V. (TAES)	EL SALVADOR	TES
TAFI	TAF-LINHAS AEREAS S/A	BRAZIL	TSD
TAFTAN	TAFTAN AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC	SBT
		OF)	
TAG AVIATION	TAG AVIATION S.A.	SWITZERLAND	FPG
TAG ESPANA	TAG AVIATION ESPANA, S.A.	SPAIN	TGM
TAG U-S	TAG AVIATION USA, INC. (SAN FRANCISCO, CA)	UNITED STATES	TAG
TAHITI AIRLINES	AIR TAHITI NUI	FRANCE	THT
TAHOMA	AIR TAHOMA, INC (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	HMA
TAILWIND	TAILWIND HAVAYOLLARI A.S.	TURKEY	TWI
TAINO	TAINO TOURS	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	TIN
TAIRCARGO	L. T. AIR CARGO	TUNISIA	
TAJIKAIR	TAJIKAIR	TAJIKISTAN	TJK

TAJIKISTAN TALAIR TALON AIR	= -	Country	3-Ltr
TALON AIR	TAJIKISTAN	TAJIKISTAN	TZK
TALON AIR	TALAIR PTY. LTD.	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	TAL
	EAGLE CANYON AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	TLO
TALON FLIGHT	TALON AIR, INC. (FARMINGDALE, NY)	UNITED STATES	TFF
TAM	TAM - LINHAS AEREAS S.A.	BRAZIL	TAM
TAM AIRLINE	SOCIETE ANONYME DE TRANSPORT ET TRAVAUX AERIENS DE MADAGASCAR (TAM)	MADAGASCAR	TML
TAMAZI	GEORGIAN AIRWAYS	GEORGIA	TGZ
TAMAZULA	SERVICIOS AEREOS TAMAZULA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TZU
TAME	TRANSPORTES AEREOS MILITARES ECUATORIANOS C.A. (TAME)	ECUADOR	TAE
TAMIRWAYS	TAMIR AIRWAYS LTD	ISRAEL	TMI
TAMPA	"TRANSPORTES AEREOS MERCANTILES PANAMERICANOS S.A., ""TAMPA"""	COLOMBIA	TPA
TAN AIR	TANANA AIR SERVICES (TANANA, AK)	UNITED STATES	TNR
TANDEM	TANDEM-AERO SRL	REPUBLIC OF	TDM
		MOLDOVA	
TANGI	HUMMINGBIRD AVIATION, LLC	UNITED STATES	WHR
TANGO LIMA	TRANS MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES (TMA)	LEBANON	TMA
TANKER	CANADIAN INTERAGENCY FOREST FIRE CENTRE	CANADA	TKR
TANZANIA	AIR TANZANIA	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	ATC
		TANZANIA	1111
TAPSA	TRANSPORTES AEREOS PETROLEROS (T.A.P.S.A.)	ARGENTINA	TPS
TAQUAN	TAQUAN AIR SERVICES, INC. (KETCHIKAN, AK)	UNITED STATES	TQN
TARAIR	TARA AIR LINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	IRR
TARASCAS	AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS TARASCAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RSC
TARGET	SAAB NYGE AERO AB	SWEDEN	TGT
TARHEEL	TAR HEEL AVIATION, INC. (RICHLANDS, NC)	UNITED STATES	THC
TARNISH	WARTON MILITARY FLIGHT OPS	UNITED KINGDOM	WTN
TAROM	TAROM, ROMANIAN AIR TRANSPORT	ROMANIA	ROT
TARTAN	ATLANTIC ISLAND AIRWAYS	CANADA	AIW
TAS HELICOPTEROS	COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A.	SPAIN	HSS
TASA	TRABAJOS AEREOS S.A.	SPAIN	TGE
TASS AIR	TAS AVIATION, INC. (DEFIANCE, OH)	UNITED STATES	RMS
TASSA	TRANSPORTE AEREO DEL SURESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TPT
TASSILI AIR	TASSILI AIRLINES	ALGERIA	DTH
TATARSTAN	AIRCOMPANY TATARSTAN, OJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TAK
TAVISA	COMPANIA DE SERVICIOS AEREOS TAVISA	SPAIN	TAV
TAVREY	TAVREY, AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	TVR
TAXI BAIE	TAXI AERO BAE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TBE
TAXI BIRD	AIR TAXI	FRANCE	HAT
TAXI CABO	AEROTAXI DEL CABO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CBO
TAXI CARGO	AIR TAXI & CARGO	SUDAN	WAM
TAXI CIMARRON	AEROTAXIS CIMARRON, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	IMN
TAXI COZATL	TAXI AEREO COZATL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TXL
TAXI EVORA	TAXI AEREO NACIONAL DEL EVORA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TDV
TAXI JET	TAXI AIR FRET	FRANCE	TRF
TAXI NORTE	TAXI AEREO DEL NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	XNR
TAXI OESTE	AEROTAXIS DEL NOROESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TXD
TAXI-POTOSI	AERO TAXI DEL POTOSI, S.A.	MEXICO	TPO
TAXIAEREO	LABORES AEREAS COMPANIA LTDA. (TAXI AEREO)	ECUADOR	
TAXICENTRO	AERO TAXI DEL CENTRO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TME
TAXIMARAKAME	TAXIS TURISTICOS MARAKAME HUICHOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TMH
TAXIMEX	TAXI AEREO DE MEXICO	MEXICO	TXM
TAXINOROESTE	TAXIS AEREOS DEL NOROESTE,S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TNE
TAXIPACIFICO	TAXIS AEREOS DEL PACIFICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TPF
TAXIREY TAXIS CESSNA	TAXIREY, S.A. DE C.V. AERO TAXIS CESSNA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	TXR TND
LAAIS CESSINA	TAXIS AEREOS DE PARRAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO MEXICO	
	TAXIS AEREOS DE PARRAL, S.A. DE C.V. TAXIS AEREOS DE SINALOA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TPR TXO
TAXIS PARRAL	LA VALENCIANA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LVT
TAXIS PARRAL TAXIS SINALOA		WIEAICU	
TAXIS PARRAL TAXIS SINALOA TAXIVALENCIANA		MEVICO	TVV
TAXIS PARRAL TAXIS SINALOA TAXIVALENCIANA TAXIVALLARTA	PUERTO VALLARTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO LINITED KINGDOM	TXV
TAXIS PARRAL TAXIS SINALOA TAXIVALENCIANA TAXIVALLARTA TAYFLITE	PUERTO VALLARTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V. TAYFLITE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	TYF
TAXIS PARRAL TAXIS SINALOA TAXIVALENCIANA TAXIVALLARTA TAYFLITE TAYSIDE	PUERTO VALLARTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V. TAYFLITE LIMITED TAYSIDE AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	TYF TFY
TAXIS PARRAL TAXIS SINALOA TAXIVALENCIANA TAXIVALLARTA TAYFLITE	PUERTO VALLARTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V. TAYFLITE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	TYF

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
TEALSY	TLC AIR, INC. (CARROLTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TLS
TEAM BRASIL	TEAM TRANSPORTES AEREOS	BRAZIL	TIM
TECFOTO	TECNICAS FOTOGRAFICAS, S.L.	SPAIN	TEF
TECHJET	ADI SHUTTLE GROUP, LLC	UNITED STATES	TEC
TECHMONT	TECH-MONT HELICOPTER COMPANY LTD	SLOVAKIA	TEM
TECNICO	TRANSPORTE AEREO TECNICO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TTS
TEE AIR	TOWER AIR, INC.(JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	TOW
TEEBAH	TEEBAH AIRLINES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	TBN
TEEBIRD	WEST FREUGH DTEO	UNITED KINGDOM	TEE
TEEFLY TEEMOL	BRITANNIA AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
	MANN AIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MNR
TEESSAIR TEHRAN AIR	NORTH BRITISH AIRLINES LTD TEHRAN AIRLINE	UNITED KINGDOM IRAN (ISLAMIC	NBN THR
TEHRAN AIR	TERRAN AIRLINE	REPUBLIC OF)	IIIK
TELEDYN	TELEDYNE CONTINENTAL MOTORS (MUSKEGON, MI)	UNITED STATES	TCM
TELESIS	TELESIS TRANSAIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	TLX
TELFORD	TELFORD AVIATION, INC. (WATERVILLE, ME)	UNITED STATES	TEL
TELLURIDE	TELAVIA D/B/A FLIGHT ONE, INC. (TELLURIDE, CO)	UNITED STATES	TDE
TEMPE	ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)	UNITED STATES	TMP
TEMPELHOF	TEMPELHOF AIRWAYS USA, INC.	UNITED STATES	TEH
TEMSCO	TEMSCO HELICOPTERS, INC. (KETCHIKAN, AK)	UNITED STATES	TMS
TENGLONG	AIR TENGLONG	CHINA	CTE
TENIR AIR	TENIR AIRLINES	KYRGYZSTAN	TEB
TENNESSEE	TENNESSEE AIRWAYS (ALCOA, TN)	UNITED STATES	TEN
TEPAVIA	TEPAVIA-TRANS AIRLINE	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	TET
TERRI-AIRE	TERRITORIAL AIRLINES, INC. (SANTA FE, NM)	UNITED STATES	TER
TERRITORIAL	NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS	CANADA	NWT
TESIS	TESIS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TIS
TESTER	EMPIRE TEST PILOTS SCHOOL	UNITED KINGDOM	ETP
TETON	AVCENTER, INC. (POCATELLO, ID)	UNITED STATES	TTE
TEX STAR	TEX STAR AIR FREIGHT, INC. (DENTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TXZ
TEXAIR	TEXAS AIRLINES, INC. (GALVESTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TXS
TEXAS AIRWAYS	ACT INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES INC. D/B/A TEXAS AIRWAYS	UNITED STATES	CWT
TEWAS CHAPTED	(IRVING, TX)	IDUED OF A TEC	TVT
TEXAS CHARTER TEXAS NATIONAL	GROUP ONE, INC. D/B/A TEXAS AIR CHARTERS (DENTON, TX) TEXAS NATIONAL AIRLINES (SAN ANTONIO, TX)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	TXT TXN
TEXTRA	SERVICIOS AEREOS TEXTRA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	XTA
TEXTRON	BELL HELICOPTER, TEXTRON CANADA	CANADA	TXB
THAI	THAI AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL LTD.	THAILAND	THA
THAI ASIA	THAI AIR ASIA CO., LTD	THAILAND	AIQ
THAI AVIATION	THAI AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	THAILAND	TSL
THAI CARGO	THAI AIR CARGO CO., LTD	THAILAND	TCG
THAI EAGLE	EAGLE AIR CO., LTD	THAILAND	EGX
THAI EXPRESS	ONE TWO GO AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	OTG
THAI FLYING	THAI FLYING SERVICE CO. LTD	THAILAND	TFT
THAI GLOBAL	THAI GLOBAL AIRLINE CO., LTD	THAILAND	THG
THAI HAWK	BANGKOK AVIATION CENTER CO., LTD	THAILAND	HAW
THAI HELICOPTER	THAI FLYING HELICOPTER SERVICE CO., LTD.	THAILAND	TFH
THAI HOLIDAY	HOLIDAY AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	HLL
THAI JET	THAI JET INTERGROUP CO., LTD	THAILAND	THJ
THAI PACIFIC	THAI PACIFIC AIRLINES BUSINESS CO., LTD	THAILAND	TPV
THAI SABAI	SPARK AIR CO., LTD	THAILAND	THB
THAI SKY	THAI SKY AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	TKY
THAI SPACE	ASIAN AEROSPACE SERVICE LTD	THAILAND	SPY
THAI STAR	THAI STAR AIRLINES CO., LTD TG AVIATION LTD	THAILAND UNITED KINGDOM	TSX
THANET THE REDSTARS	GREENHOUSE NEW MEDIA LTD	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	TGC
THIRD CARGO	OKEENHOUSE NEW MEDIA LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CTW
		ΡΑΝΑΜΑ	
THOMASCOOK	CARGO THREE INC.	PANAMA BELGIUM	
THOMAS COOK THUNDER BAY	CARGO THREE INC. THOMAS COOK AIRLINES BELGIUM N.V.	BELGIUM	TCW
THUNDER BAY	CARGO THREE INC. THOMAS COOK AIRLINES BELGIUM N.V. WELCH AVIATION, INC. (ALPENA, MI)	BELGIUM UNITED STATES	TCW TDB
THUNDER BAY THUNDERBIRD	CARGO THREE INC. THOMAS COOK AIRLINES BELGIUM N.V. WELCH AVIATION, INC. (ALPENA, MI) NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.	BELGIUM UNITED STATES CANADA	TCW TDB NTA
THUNDER BAY THUNDERBIRD THUNDERCLOUD	CARGO THREE INC. THOMAS COOK AIRLINES BELGIUM N.V. WELCH AVIATION, INC. (ALPENA, MI) NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD. GLOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ	BELGIUM UNITED STATES CANADA UNITED STATES	TCW TDB
THUNDER BAY THUNDERBIRD	CARGO THREE INC. THOMAS COOK AIRLINES BELGIUM N.V. WELCH AVIATION, INC. (ALPENA, MI) NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.	BELGIUM UNITED STATES CANADA	TCW TDB NTA NSM
THUNDER BAY THUNDERBIRD THUNDERCLOUD TIACA	CARGO THREE INC. THOMAS COOK AIRLINES BELGIUM N.V. WELCH AVIATION, INC. (ALPENA, MI) NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD. GLOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ TRANSCARGA INTL AIRWAYS, C.A.	BELGIUM UNITED STATES CANADA UNITED STATES VENEZUELA	TCW TDB NTA NSM TIW
THUNDER BAY THUNDERBIRD THUNDERCLOUD TIACA TIARA	CARGO THREE INC. THOMAS COOK AIRLINES BELGIUM N.V. WELCH AVIATION, INC. (ALPENA, MI) NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD. GLOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ TRANSCARGA INTL AIRWAYS, C.A. TIARA AIR	BELGIUM UNITED STATES CANADA UNITED STATES VENEZUELA NETHERLANDS	TCW TDB NTA NSM TIW TNM
THUNDER BAY THUNDERBIRD THUNDERCLOUD TIACA TIARA TIC-TAC	CARGO THREE INC. THOMAS COOK AIRLINES BELGIUM N.V. WELCH AVIATION, INC. (ALPENA, MI) NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD. GLOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ TRANSCARGA INTL AIRWAYS, C.A. TIARA AIR NORTAVIA	BELGIUM UNITED STATES CANADA UNITED STATES VENEZUELA NETHERLANDS PORTUGAL	TCW TDB NTA NSM TIW TNM RTV

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
TIGERCLUB	TIGER CLUB	UNITED KINGDOM	
TIKAL	TIKAL JETS AIRLINES	GUATEMALA	TKC
TIL	TAJIKISTAN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	TAJIKISTAN	TIL
TIMBER	TIMBERLINE AIR	CANADA	TMR
TIME AIR	TIME AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	TIE
TINGA-TINGA	AIR EXCEL	UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA	XLL
TIRAMAVIA	TIRAMAVIA LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	TVI
TIRIAC AIR	S.C.ION TIRIAC S.A.	ROMANIA	TIH
TIRPA	AVIATION DEFENSE SERVICE	FRANCE	DEF
TITAN AIR	VIKING EXPRESS, INC. (WEST CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	WCY
TITANLUX	INDUSTRIAS TITAN, S.A.	SPAIN	ITN
TOBOL TOBRUK AIR	AVIA JAYNAR, AIR COMPANY LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	SAP
TOBRUK AIR	TOBRUK AIR	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	TOB
TOJ AIRLINE	TOJ AIRLINES	TAJIKISTAN	TOJ
TOL AIR	TOL-AIR SERVICES, INC. (SAN JUAN, PR)	UNITED STATES	TOL
TOMA	CENTRE PANKH KAZAKHSTAN	KAZAKHSTAN	MRB
TOMAHAWK	TOMAHAWK AIRWAYS, INC. (ALCOA, TN)	UNITED STATES	TMK
TOMCAT	CCF MANAGER AIRLINE GMBH, KOLN	GERMANY	CCF
TOMISKO CARGO	AIR TOMISKO	SERBIA	TOH
TOMSK AVIA	TOMSK AIR LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TSK
TOMSON	THOMSONFLY LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TOM
TONGHANG	CHINA GENERAL AVIATION CORP CGAC	CHINA	CTH
TONKA AIR	AIRMAX AIRLINES, INC	UNITED STATES	TNK
TOP HAT TOP JET	NORTHCOAST EXECUTIVE AIRLINES (MIAMISBURG,OH) THOMAS COOK AIRLINES (UK) LTD	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	NCE TCX
TOP SPEED	TOP SPEED VERBAND DER ALLGEMEINEN LUFTFAHRT	AUSTRIA	TPD
	OSTERREICH		
TOPAZ	UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	UMS
TOPCAT	V21 LTD T/A HELICOPTER SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	
TOPCLIFFE	TOPCLIFFE FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	TOF
TOPEND	CAPITEQ LIMITED, TRADING AS AIR NORTH REGIONAL	AUSTRALIA	ANO
TOPFLY	TOP-FLY	SPAIN	TLY
TOPINTER TOPSWISS	TOP SKY INTERNATIONAL, PT. EASY JET SWITZERLAND SA	INDONESIA SWITZERLAND	LKW
TORONTAIR	TORONTO AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	EZS TOR
TOTAL	TOTAL LINHAS AEREAS S/A	BRAZIL	TTL
TOTOLAPA	PROMOTORA INDUSTRIA TOTOLAPA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PTT
TOUCHDOWN	EBG HELICOPTERS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
TOUMAI AIR	TOUMAI AIR TCHAD	CHAD	THE
TOURAINE HELICO	TOURAINE HELICOPTERE	FRANCE	THF
TOUT-AIR	SOCIETE TOUT TRANSPORT MAURITANIEN	MAURITANIA	TTM
TOWNSEND	PORT TOWNSEND AIRWAYS (PORT TOWNSEND, WA)	UNITED STATES	PTQ
TOYOTA	TOYOTA CANADA INC	CANADA	TOY
TRACKER	TRANS AIR CHARTER, INC. (FULLERTON, CA)	UNITED STATES	TRC
TRADEAIR	TRADE AIR	CROATIA	TDR
TRADEWINDS CANADA	TRADEWINDS AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	TWL
TRADEWINDS	WRANGLER AVIATION, INC. D/B/A TRADEWINDS	UNITED STATES	TDX
EXPRESS	INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (GREENSBORO, NC)	CIVILED STITLES	1271
TRADEWINGS	WINGS AVIATION LTD	NIGERIA	TWD
TRADING CARGO	TRADING AIR CARGO	MAURITANIA	JCH
TRADO	TRANSPORTE AEREO DOMINICANO (TRADO)	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	TDO
TRAFALGAR	MAS AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TFG
TRAINER	TRENER LTD	HUNGARY	TNX
TRAM AIR	TRAM, SOCIETE	MAURITANIA	TMQ
TRAMON	TRAMON AIR CC	SOUTH AFRICA	TMX
TRAMSON	TRAMSON LIMITED	SUDAN	TRR
TRANATTICO	AFRICAN TRANSPORT TRADING AND INVESTMENT CO. (ATTICO)	SUDAN	ETC
TRANS AMAZON	TRANSPORTE AMAZONAIR C.A.	VENEZUELA	TMZ
TRANS ARABIAN	TRANS ARABIAN AIR TRANSPORT	SUDAN	TRT
TRANS COASTAL	ESCAPE AVIATION D/B/A COASTAL AIR TRANSPORT (FAIRHOPE, AL)	UNITED STATES	TCL
		1	1
		MEXICO	MCT
TRANS CORTES TRANS DOMINICAN	TRANSPORTACION AEREA DEL MAR DE CORTES, S.A. DE C.V. TRANSPORTE AEREO DOMINICANO, S.A.	MEXICO DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	MCT TAD

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
TRANS EXPRESS	TRANSPAC EXPRESS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	TPP
TRANS FLORIDA	TRANS-FLORIDA AIRLINES (DAYTONA BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	TFA
TRANS GULF	TRANSCONTINENTAL AIR WLL	BAHRAIN	TCH
TRANS GUYANA	TRANS GUYANA AIRWAYS	GUYANA	TGY
TRANS	TRANS INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	TIA
INTERNATIONAL			
TRANS ISLAND	TRANS ISLAND AIR	BARBADOS	TRD
TRANS MALI	COMPAGNIE AIR MALI INTERNATIONAL	MALI	KLB
TRANS MIDWEST	TRANS MIDWEST AIRLINES, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	TMT
TRANS NORTH	TRANS NORTH TURBO AIR LTD.	CANADA	TNT PTP
TRANS PACIFIC	PALAU TRANS PACIFIC AIRLINE TRANS AMERICAN AIRLINES S.A TRANS AM	PALAU	
TRANS PERU TRANS PROVINCIAL	TRANS-PROVINCIAL AIRLINES LTD.	PERU CANADA	TPU TPY
TRANS PROVINCIAL TRANS SAHARA	TRANS SAHARA AIR LTD	NIGERIA	SBJ
TRANS SERVICE	TRANS SERVICE AIRLIFT	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	TSR
TRANS UNIVERSAL	CRIMEA UNIVERSAL AVIA	UKRAINE	KRM
TRANS-AEROMAR	TRANSPORTES AEROMAR	MEXICO	TAO
TRANS-AMERICA	TRANS AMERICA AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	TVA
TRANS-AUTO	GULF AND CARIBBEAN CARGO, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	TSU
TRANS-BALLERIO	TRANSAVIO	ITALY	TVO
TRANS-BENIN	TRANS AIR-BENIN	BENIN	TNB
TRANS-COLORADO	TRANS-COLORADO AIRLINES, INC. (GUNNISON, CO)	UNITED STATES	TCE
TRANS-CONGO	TRANS-AIR-CONGO	CONGO	TSG
TRANS-CONT	TRANSCONTINENTAL SUR S.R.L.	URUGUAY	TCT
TRANS-KIEV	TRANS-KIEV	UKRAINE	KCA
TRANS-LEONE	TRANSPORT AFRICA LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	TLF
TRANS-MERIDIAN	TRANSMERIDIAN AIRLINES (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TRZ
TRANS-NATION TRANS-RECO	TRANS NATION AIRWAYS LTD TRANS RECO	ETHIOPIA MAURITANIA	TNW REC
TRANS-SOCIETE	SOCIETE DE TRANSPORT AERIEN DE MAURITANIE	MAURITANIA	NSC
TRANS-SOCIETE TRANS-ULGII	TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD	MONGOLIA	UTN
TRANS-VEST	TRANSWESTERN AIRLINES OF UTAH (LOGAN, UT)	UNITED STATES	TRW
TRANSAIR EXPRESS	TRANSILVANIA EXPRESS	ROMANIA	TXE
TRANSAT	AIR TRANSAT	CANADA	TSC
TRANSAVEN	TRANSAVEN (TRANSPORTE AEREO DE VENEZUELA, C.A.)	VENEZUELA	VEN
AIRLINE		V DI (DECEDIT	, 21,
TRANSAVIA	TRANSAVIA HOLLAND B.V.	NETHERLANDS	TRA
TRANSAVIASERVIC	TRANSAVIASERVICE	GEORGIA	FNV
Е			
TRANSBALTIKA	TRANSAVIABALTIKA	LITHUANIA	KTB
TRANSBRASIL	TRANSBRASIL S.A. LINHAS AEREAS	BRAZIL	TBA
TRANSCAL	TRANS CONTINENTAL AIRLINES	SUDAN	TCC
TRANSCANADA	REGIONAL 1 AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	TSH
TRANSCOAHUILA	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE COAHUILA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	
TRANSCOLOMBIA	AEROTRANSCOLOMBIANA DE CARGA LTDA.	COLOMBIA	TCO
TRANSCON	TRANS CONTINENTAL AIRLINES (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	TCN
TRANSCORP	TRANSCORP AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	TCP
TRANSEXPORT	TRANSAVIAEXPORT	BELARUS	TXC
TRANSFAS	TRANSAFRICAINE S.A.	BURKINA FASO	TNF
TRANSGABON	TRANSAIR GABON	GABON	TGX
TRANSGLOBAL	TRANSGLOBAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES MEYICO	TCU
TRANSIXTLAN	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE IXTLAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TDI
TRANSJET	TRANS JET AIRWAYS AB	SWEDEN	SWL
TRANSLIFT	TRANSLIFT AIRWAYS LTD  MEYICO TRANSPORTES AEREOS S A DE C V	IRELAND	TLA
TRANSMEX TRANSMILE	MEXICO TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V. TRANSMILE AIR SERVICES (M) SDN. BHD.	MEXICO MALAYSIA	MXT TSE
TRANSMILE	TRANSNORTHERN, LLC (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	TNV
TRANSOVIET	TRANSAERO AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TSO
TRANSPAC	C AND M AVIATION (BUTTE, MT)	UNITED STATES	TIP
TRANSPAIS	TRANSPAIS AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TPM
. 11/11/10/1/11/0	TRANSPORTES LA PAZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TPZ
TRANSPAZ	,	AUSTRIA	TNP
TRANSPAZ TRANSPED	L TRANSPED AVIATION GMBH		
TRANSPED	TRANSPED AVIATION GMBH TRANSPORTES AEREOS PEGASO, S.A. DE C.V.		TPG
TRANSPED TRANSPEGASO	TRANSPORTES AEREOS PEGASO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TPG TSP
TRANSPED TRANSPEGASO TRANSPO-INTER	TRANSPORTES AEREOS PEGASO, S.A. DE C.V. TRANSPORTES AEREOS INTER S.A.	MEXICO GUATEMALA	TSP
TRANSPED TRANSPEGASO	TRANSPORTES AEREOS PEGASO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
TRANSPORTACIONE S	TRANSPORTACIONES Y SERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TTR
TRANSPORTAIR	TRANSPORT'AIR	FRANCE	TSI
TRANSPORTE	TRANSPORTES AEREOS REGIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TGI
REGIONAL	,		
TRANSPORTE SAENZ	TRANSPORTE AEREO ERNESTO SAENZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TZE
TRANSPORTE	TRANSPORTES AEREOS SIERRA MADRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SEI
SIERRA TRANSPORTES	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL PACIFICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TFO
PACIFICO	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL PACIFICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	110
TRANSPRIVADO	AEROTRANSPORTES PRIVADOS, S.A. DE C.V.*	MEXICO	PVA
TRANSQUERETARO	TRANSPORTACION AEREA DE QUERETARO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TQR
TRANSTAR	AIRMARK AVIATION, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	TRH
TRANSTAURO	TRANSPORTES AEREOS TAURO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAU
TRANSTECO	TRANSTECO	ANGOLA	TTC
TRANSWEDE TRANSXALAPA	TRANSWEDE AIRWAYS AB TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE XALAPA, S.A. DE C.V.	SWEDEN MEXICO	TWE TPX
TRANSAALAPA	TRANS ASIAN AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	SRT
TRASER	TRAST	KAZAKHSTAN	TST
TRAST AERO	TRAST AERO	KYRGYZSTAN	TSJ
TRAVASA	TRABAJOS AEREOS VASCONGADOS S.A.	SPAIN	TVH
TRAVEL EXPRESS	TRAVEL EXPRESS AVIATION SERVICES, PT	INDONESIA	XAR
TRAVEL	TRAVEL INTERNATIONAL AIR CHARTERS LTD	ZAMBIA	TIC
INTERNATIONAL	TRAVEL CERVICE LTD	HIDICADY	77.71
TRAVEL SERVICE TRAVELAIR	TRAVEL SERVICE LTD TRAVELAIR GMBH AND CO. KG	HUNGARY GERMANY	TVL TAX
TRAVELMAX	EXECUTIVE TURBINE AVIATION (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	TEA
TRAVELSPAN	TRAVELSPAN GT INC.	GUYANA	GYT
TRI AIR	TRIANGLE AIRLINE (UGANDA) LTD	UGANDA	TRU
TRI-BIRD	INTERISLAND AIRLINES	PHILIPPINES	ISN
TRI-STATE	TRI-STATE AERO, INC. (EVANSVILLE, IN)	UNITED STATES	TSS
TRIBASA	SERVICIOS AEREOS TRIBASA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TBS
TRIDENT TRIGANA	ATLAS HELICOPTERS LTD TRIGANA AIR SERVICE, PT.	UNITED KINGDOM INDONESIA	TGN
TRILINES	TRI-M.G. AIRLINES PT	INDONESIA	TMG
TRILLIUM	EXECUTIVE FLIGHT OPERATIONS, ONTARIO GOVERNMENT	CANADA	TRI
TRIPLE STAR	TRISTAR AIR	EGYPT	TSY
TRIPLE-A	ATLANTIQUE AIR ASSISTANCE	FRANCE	TLB
TRISTAR AIR	TRISTAR AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	TRY
TRITON AIR TROOPER	TRITON AIRLINES INC.  MARYLAND STATE POLICE (PIKESVILLE, MD)	CANADA UNITED STATES	DRC TRP
TROPEXPRESS	TROPICAL INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS	SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS	TKX
TROPIC	TROPAIR AIRSERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	TSV
TROPICANA	TROPICAN AIR SERVICES	EGYPT	TCA
TROPICMEX	AEROTROPICAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TOC
TROPISER	TROPIC AIR LTD	BELIZE	TOS
TRUMAN	TRUMAN AVIATION CENTRAL AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	CEW
TRYDONAIR	CENTRAL AIRWAYS	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	CEW
TRYGG	TRYGG-FLYG AB	SWEDEN	TYG
TSUNAMI	PACIFIC WINGS (PAIA, HI)	UNITED STATES	NMI
TUBELAIR	TUBELAIR	TUNISIA	TBR
TUCKERNUCK	NEW ISLAND CONNECTIONS, INC. D/B/A OCEAN WINGS	UNITED STATES	TUK
	COMMUTER SERVICE		
TULCA	TULCA (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	MNO
TULIPAIR TULPA	TULIP AIR TULPAR AIR SERVICE	NETHERLANDS KAZAKHSTAN	TLP TUX
TUMARA	AZAMAT	KAZAKHSTAN	AZB
TUMTEL	TYUMENSPECAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TUM
TUNA	TUNA AERO KB	SWEDEN	TUZ
TUNAIR	TUNIS AIR - SOCIETE TUNISIENNE DE L'AIR	TUNISIA	TAR
TUNCA	BEST HAVAYOLLARI	TURKEY	BST
TUNDRA	FLIGHT ALASKA, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	TUD
TUNGARU TUNISAVIA	AIR TUNGARU TUNISAVIA - SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS, SERVICES ET	KIRIBATI TUNISIA	TUN TAJ
IUNIOAVIA	TUNISAVIA - SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS, SERVICES ET	TUNISIA	IAJ
TUNISIAN AIRFORCE	TUNISIAN AIR FORCE	TUNISIA	1
	,		

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
TURAN	TURAN AIR	AZERBAIJAN	URN
TURBO DOG	AIR CARGO EXPRESS, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	TDG
TURBOT	TURBOT AIR CARGO	SENEGAL	TAC
TURICHILE	TURISMO AEREO DE CHILE LTDA.	CHILE	TUC
TURISMO REGIONAL	PARSA, S.A.	PANAMA	PST
TURISTICA AURORA	OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ORR
TURISTICO	TAXI AEREO TURISTICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TUO
TURKAIR	TURK HAVA YOLLARI (TURKISH AIRLINES CO.)	TURKEY	THY
TURKISH AIRFORCE	TURKISH AIR FORCE	TURKEY	HVK
TURKMENISTAN	TURKMENHOVAYOLLARY	TURKMENISTAN	TUA
TURQUOISE	AIR TURQUOISE	FRANCE	RTQ
TURTLE	TURTLE AIRWAYS LTD.	FIJI	TLT
TUSHETI	TUSHETI	GEORGIA	USB
TUZLA AIR	ICAR AIR	BOSNIA AND	RAC
		HERZEGOVINA	
TWA	TRANS WORLD AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	TWA
TWEETY	AFIT GMBH, PULLACH	GERMANY	KIE
TWENTAIR	LUCHTVAARTMAATSCHAPPIJ TWENTE, N.V.	NETHERLANDS	LTW
TWIGA	EAST AFRICAN SAFARI AIR EXPRESS LIMITED	KENYA	EXZ
TWIN CITY	TWIN CITIES AIR SERVICE, INC. (AUBURN, ME)	UNITED STATES	TCY
TWIN STAR	DAIMLER CHRYSLER AVIATION GMBH, STUTTGART	GERMANY	DCS
TWINARROW	AVIALEASING AVIATION COMPANY	UZBEKISTAN	TWN
TWINCAL	TWIN TOWN LEASING COMPANY (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	TNY
TWINJET	TWIN JET	FRANCE	TJT
TWINPIN	FLIGHT TRAINING COLLEGE (UK)	UNITED KINGDOM	
TWINS	AIR GEMINI, LDA	ANGOLA	GLL
TWISTER	EXTRAORDIN AIR AVIATION AND CHARTER	UNITED STATES	TTX
TYNWALD	AEROGROUP 98 LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	RWY
TYPHOON	CONINGSBY FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	CBY
TYROL AMBULANCE	TYROL AIR AMBULANCE	AUSTRIA	TYW
TYROLJET	TYROLEAN JET SERVICE	AUSTRIA	TJS

U

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
U S AIR	US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)	UNITED STATES	USA
UAIR	AIR EURO AMERICA S.A.	URUGUAY	
UDARA	PUSDIKLAT PERHUBUNGAN UDARA/PLP	INDONESIA	UDA
UGABOND	BOND AIR SERVICES LTD.	UGANDA	BOD
UGANDA	UGANDA AIRLINES CORPORATION	UGANDA	UGA
UGANDA CARGO	UGANDA AIR CARGO	UGANDA	UCC
UGANDA ROYAL	UGANDA ROYAL AIRWAYS	UGANDA	RAU
UGLY VAN	INTER-ISLAND AIR, INC. (KAHULUI, HI)	UNITED STATES	UGL
UKAY	BUZZAWAY LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	UKA
UKRAINE	UKRAINE AIRALLIANCE	UKRAINE	UKL
ALLIANCE			
UKRAINE COPTERS	UKRAINIAN HELICOPTERS, CJS COMPANY	UKRAINE	UHL
UKRAINE	UKRAINE INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UKRAINE	AUI
INTERNATIONAL			
UKRAINE	UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD	UKRAINE	UKM
MEDITERRANEE			
UKRAINE VOLARE	VOLARE, AVIATON ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE	VRE
UKRAINE WEST	LVOV AIRLINES	UKRAINE	UKW
ULSTER	CARROLL AIR SERVICE, INC. (KINGSTON, NY)	UNITED STATES	ULS
ULTRAIR	ULTRAIR, INC. (SMYRNA, TN)	UNITED STATES	ULT
ULUTAU	ZHEZKAZGAN-AIR (ZHEZ AIR)	KAZAKHSTAN	KZH
UNAIR	UNION AFRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS	COTE D'IVOIRE	UAI
UNI-JET	UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL)	UNITED STATES	UJT
UNI-LEONE	AIR UNIVERSAL LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	UVS
UNICOPTER	UNI-FLY A/S	DENMARK	UNC
UNIEURO	UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRL	ITALY	UNU
UNIFORCE	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES AIR FORCE	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	UAF
UNIFORM OSCAR	"EMPRESA ""AERO URUGUAY"", S.A."	URUGUAY	AUO
UNION FLIGHTS	UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)	UNITED STATES	UNF
UNION JET	EU JET	IRELAND	EUJ

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
UNIONAIR	MYANMA AIRWAYS	MYANMAR	UBA
UNIQUE	HELICOPTER MANAGEMENT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
UNISERVE	UNITED AVIATION SERVICES, S.A.	SPAIN	SAU
UNITAIR	UNITED AIR CHARTERS	ZIMBABWE	UAC
UNITED	UNITED AIR LINES INC.	UNITED STATES	UAL
UNITED ARABIAN	UNITED ARABIAN AIRLINES	SUDAN	UAB
UNITED AVIATION	UNITED AVIATION	KUWAIT	UVN
UNITED CARRIERS	UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH)	UNITED STATES	UCS
UNITED EAGLE	UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	UEA
UNITY	ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	UTY
UNIVERSAL	UNIVERSAL AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	UVA
UNIVERSAL JET	UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	UJR
UNIVERSAL-AVIA	UNIVERSAL-AVIA, OPEN JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	UKRAINE	UAZ
UNIVERSITARIO	SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	UNT
UNIVERSITY	LUND UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHS	SWEDEN	UNY
UNSPED	UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC.	TURKEY	UNS
UPS	UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)	UNITED STATES	UPS
URAI	URAIAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	URV
URGA	AIR URGA	UKRAINE	URG
URGEMER	URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.	SPAIN	UGC
URSAL	TULPAR AIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TUL
US CHARTER	USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)	UNITED STATES	UCH
US-HELI	U.S. HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	USH
USJET	U S JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC)	UNITED STATES	USJ
UTAGE	UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	UTG
	(UTAGE)		
UTAIR	UTAIR AVIATION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	UTA
UZBEK	UZBEKISTAN HAVO JULLARY - UZBEKISTAN AIRWAYS	UZBEKISTAN	UZB

 $\mathbf{V}$ 

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
VACATIONAIR	VACATIONAIR INC.	CANADA	VAC
VAIRSA	SIRVAIR, S.A.DE C.V.	MEXICO	VRS
VALAIR	MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)	UNITED STATES	MVA
VALAN	VALAN LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	VLN
VALLARTA	AEROVALLARTA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALL
VALLES	AEROTAXI LOS VALLES, S.L.	SPAIN	VAD
VALUAIR	VALUAIR LIMITED	SINGAPORE	VLU
VAMPIRE	EXECUJET SCANDINAVIA A/S	DENMARK	VMP
VANGUARD AIR	VANGUARD AIRLINES, INC. (KANSAS CITY, MO)	UNITED STATES	VGD
VANGUARDIA	AERO SERVICIOS VANGUARDIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VNG
VANGUARDIA	VANGUARDIA EN AVIACION EN COLIMA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VGC
COLIMA			
VANNIN	JETSTREAM EXECUTIVE TRAVEL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JXT
VARDAR	AIR-VARDAR	THE FORMER	VDR
		YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC	
		OF MACEDONIA	
VARIG	VIACAO AEREA RIO-GRANDENSE S.A. (VARIG)	BRAZIL	VRG
VARTOVSKAVIA	NIZHNEVARTOVSKAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NVK
VASCO AIR	VASCO	VIET NAM	VFC
VASO	VORONEZH AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING SOCIETY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VSO
VASP	VIACAO AEREA SAO PAULO S.A. (VASP)	BRAZIL	VSP
VECAR	VENSECAR INTERNACIONAL C.A.	VENEZUELA	VEC
VECTIS	BN GROUP LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	BNG
VEE-AVIA	V-AVIA AIRLINE LTD	UKRAINE	WIW
VEEBEE	V BIRD AIRLINES NETHERLANDS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	VBA
VEEBERD-AVIA	V-BERD-AVIA	ARMENIA	VBD
VEGA AIRLINES	VEGA AIRLINES	BULGARIA	VEA
VEGA AVIATION	VEGA AVIATION & ENG. SYSTEMS CO. LTD	SUDAN	VIG
VEGAS HEAT	CORPORATE FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	VHT
VELES	VELES, UKRAINIAN AVIATION COMPANY LLC	UKRAINE	WEL
VELOG	VARIG LOGISTICA S.A.	BRAZIL	VLO
VENEJECUTIV	AERO EJECUTIVOS, C.A.	VENEZUELA	VEJ
VENERA	BERKHUT ZK	KAZAKHSTAN	BPK

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
VENEZOLANA	EMPRESA VENEZOLANA, LINEA AEREA BOLIVARIANA	VENEZUELA	VNE
VENUS	JS AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	
VERACRUZ VERATAXIS	TAXI AEREO DE VERACRUZ	MEXICO	VRC VTX
VERATAXIS VERITAIR	VERATAXIS, S.A. DE C.V. VERITAIR LTD	MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM	VRA
VERO MONMOUTH	VERO MONMOUTH AIRLINES (VERO BEACH, FL)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	VMA
VERO MONMOCTH	VERTICAL-T, AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VLT
VETERAN	VETERAN AIR	UKRAINE	VPB
VIAGGIO	VIAGGIO AIR	BULGARIA	VOA
VIAJES MEXICANOS	VIAJES EJECUTIVOS MEXICANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VJM
VIAS EJECUTIVAS	AEROVIAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OVI
VIATRANSPORT	AVIA TRANS AIR TRANSPORT CO. LTD	SUDAN	VTT
VICA	VICA - VIACAO CHARTER AEREA LTDA.	BRAZIL	VCA
VICAIR	YANA AIRLINES CO. LTD	CAMBODIA	CYG
VICHI	VICHI	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	VIH
VICKERS	VICKERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	VSB
VICTOR ECHO VICTOR INDIA	VICTOR ECHO, S.A.	SPAIN ALGERIA	VEE
VICTOR INDIA	SOCIETE DE TRAVAIL AERIEN AIR MIDWEST LIMITED	NIGERIA	VTY
VIENNA FLIGHT	VIF LUFTFAHRT GMBH	AUSTRIA	VIF
VIENNA FLIGHT	VIEQUES AIR LINK, INC. (VIEQUES, PR)	UNITED STATES	VES
VIEQUES VIET NAM	HANG KHONG VIET NAM	VIET NAM	HVN
AIRLINES	THE MICHO VILLIAND	11111111111	11 11
VIKING	MYTRAVEL AIRWAYS A/S	DENMARK	VKG
VILLARICA	AEROTAXI VILLA RICA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VRI
VILLAVERDE	AEROLINEAS VILLAVERDE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VLR
VIMAN	AIRCRAFT ACQUISITIONS OPERATIONS AND LEASING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
VINAIR	VINAIR - HELICOPTEROS, LIMITADA	PORTUGAL	VIN
VINTAGE	VINTAGE PROPS AND JETS, INC	UNITED STATES	VPP
VIP AVIA	VIP-AVIA	GEORGIA	VPV
VIP EMPRESARIAL	VIP EMPRESARIAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIE
VIP TAXI	VIP AIR, S.R.O.	SLOVAKIA	VPA
VIP-EJECUTIVO	VIP SERVICIOS AEREOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIC
VIPEC	VUELOS INTERNOS PRIVADOS (V.I.P.)	ECUADOR	VUR
VIREL VIRGIN	AERO VIREL, S.A. DE C.V. VIRGIN ATLANTIC	MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM	VLS VIR
VIRGIN EXPRESS	VIRGIN ATLANTIC  VIRGIN EXPRESS	BELGIUM	VEX
VIRGIN EXI RESS VIRGIN NIGERIA	VIRGIN NIGERIA	NIGERIA	VGN
VISCOUNT AIR	VISCOUNT AIR SERVICE, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	VCT
VISIG	VISIG OPERACIONES AEREAS S.A.	SPAIN	VSG
VISION	VISION AIRWAYS CORPORATION	CANADA	VSN
VISIONAIR	VISIONAIR	IRELAND	VAT
VISTA	VISTAJET INC.	CANADA	VJT
VISTA GULF	AEROVISTA GULF EXPRESS	UNITED ARAB	VGF
		EMIRATES	
VITALA	VICTOR TAGLE LARRAIN LTDA.	CHILE	VTL
VITUS	VIBROAIR FLUGSERVICE GMBH, MONCHENGLADBACH	GERMANY	VIB
VIXEN	SUNSET AVIATION (NOVATO, CA)	UNITED STATES	VXN
VLADAIR VLADLIFT	VLADIVOSTOK AIR AVIALIFT VLADIVOSTOK CJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VLK VLV
VLADLIFT VLASTA	SCAT	KAZAKHSTAN	VLV
VOAR LINHAS	VOAR LDA.	ANGOLA	VRL
VOE CRUISER	CRUISER LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	VCR
VOINTEH	VOINTEH LTD	BULGARIA	VTV
VOLA	VOLARE SPA	ITALY	VLE
VOLANTE	D.F.S. UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	VLF
VOLARE	PROFESSIONE VOLARE S.R.L.	ITALY	PVL
VOLGA-DNEPR	VOLGA-DNEPR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VDA
VOLOGDA AIR	VOLOGDA STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VGV
VOLUNTEER	CORPORATE FLIGHT MANAGEMENT (SMYRNA, TN)	UNITED STATES	VTE
VORTEX	SUPPORT HELICOPTER FORCE	UNITED KINGDOM	SHF
VOSTOK	VOSTOK AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VTK
VOYAGELIR	VOYAGELIR AIRWAYS LTD	BANGLADESH	VOG
VOZAIR	VOYAGEUR AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA KAZAKHSTAN	VAL KWA
VOZAIR VUELA AVIACION	VOZDUSHNAYA ACADEMY LLP CONCESIONARIA VUELA COMPANIA DE AVIACION, S.A. DE	MEXICO	VOI
	C.V.		
VUELA BUS	VUELA BUS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VUS

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
VUELING	VUELING AIRLINES	SPAIN	VLG
VUELOS MED	GRUPO VUELOS MEDITERRANEO	SPAIN	VMM
VUELOS TEHUACAN	VUELOS CORPORATIVOS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VTH
VUELOS	VUELOS ESPECIALIZADOS TOLLOCAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VTC
TOLLOCAN			
VULCAN	WADDINGTON FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	WAD
VYATKA-AVIA	KIROV AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KTA
VZLYET	VZLYET	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VZL

## $\mathbf{W}$

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
WABASH	AERO INDUSTRIES, INC. (RICHMOND, VA)	UNITED STATES	WAB
WABASH VALLEY	HAND D AVIATION (TERRE HAUTE, IN)	UNITED STATES	WVA
WAGON AIR	AIR WAGON INTERNATIONAL	INDONESIA	AWQ
WALSTEN	WALSTEN AIR SERVICES	CANADA	WAS
WALTER	LGW-LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT WALTER MBH, DORTMUND	GERMANY	LGW
WALTHAM	WHITE WALTHAM AIRFIELD LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
WAPITI	WAPITI AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	WPT
WARBELOW	WARBELOWS AIR VENTURES (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	WAV
WARBIRDS	NZ WARBIRDS ASSOCIATION INC.	NEW ZEALAND	WAR
WARPLANE	CANADIAN WARPLANE HERITAGE MUSEUM	CANADA	CWH
HERITAGE			
WASATCH	MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	MSS
WASAYA	WASAYA AIRWAYS LTD	CANADA	WSG
WATCHDOG	MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE FISHERIES AND FOOD	UNITED KINGDOM	WDG
WATCO	WEASUA AIR TRANSPORT COMPANY LIMITED (WATCO)	LIBERIA	WTC
WATERBIRD	VIRGIN ISLANDS SEAPLANE SHUTTLE, INC.(ST.CROIX,VI)	UNITED STATES	VSS
WATERSKI	TRANS STATES AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A TRANS WORLD	UNITED STATES	LOF
	EXPRESS		
WAVEBIRD	CARIB EXPRESS	BARBADOS	BCB
WAY AERO	SHOVKOVIY SHLYAH LTD	UKRAINE	SWW
WDL	WDL AVIATION (KOLN)	GERMANY	WDL
WEB-BRASIL	WEBJET LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	WEB
WEBER	MULTI-AERO, INC. (FESTUS, MO)	UNITED STATES	WBR
WEEKING	WIKING HELIKOPTER SERVICE, GMBH, SANDE	GERMANY	WHS
WEGA FRANKO	VEGA AIR COMPANY LTD	UKRAINE	WGA
WELCOMEAIR	WELCOME AIR LUFTFAHRT- GMBH & CO KG	AUSTRIA	WLC
WELWITCHIA	TRANS AIR WELWITCHIA	ANGOLA	TWW
WEST CAL	AIR CALEDONIA INC.	CANADA	ACM
WEST CARIBBEAN	WEST CARIBBEAN COSTA RICA S.A.	COSTA RICA	WCR
WEST COAST	SPORTS AIR TRAVEL, INC. (TROUTDALE, OR)	UNITED STATES	WCC
WEST EX	WESTERN EXPRESS AIR LINES INC.	CANADA	WES
WEST INDIAN	BWIA WEST INDIES AIRWAYS LIMITED	TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO	BWA
WEST LINE	WESTFLIGHT AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WSL
WEST LUX	WEST AIR LUXEMBOURG S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	WLX
WEST TOGO	AFRICA WEST	TOGO	WTA
WEST-KHARKOV	KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY	UKRAINE	WKH
WEST-LEONE	WEST COAST AIRWAYS LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	WCA
WESTAF AIRTRANS	WEST AFRICAN AIR TRANSPORT	SENEGAL	WTF
WESTAF CARGO	WEST AFRICAN CARGO AIRLINES SARL	MAURITANIA	WAC
WESTAIR WINGS	WESTAIR AVIATION (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA	WAA
WESTATES	WESTATES AIRLINES (BURLINGAME, CA)	UNITED STATES	WSA
WESTAVIA	WESTERN AVIATORS (GRAND JUNCTION, CO)	UNITED STATES	WTV
WESTBIRD	FINNISH COMMUTER AIRLINES OY	FINLAND	WBA
WESTCAR	WESTAIR CARGO AIRLINES	COTE D'IVOIRE	WSC
WESTERN ARCTIC	WESTERN ARCTIC AIR LTD.	CANADA	WAL
WESTERN	WESTERN AIR	BAHAMAS	WST
BAHAMAS			
WESTERN EXPRESS	WESTERN AIR EXPRESS (BOISE, ID)	UNITED STATES	WAE
WESTJET	WESTJET AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	WJA
WESTLAND	WESTLAND HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	WHE
WESTMID	AIR MERCIA	UNITED KINGDOM	MCB
WESTPAC	WESTERN PACIFIC AIRSERVICE	SOLOMON ISLANDS	WPA
WESTPAC RESCUE	AUCKLAND REGIONAL RESCUE HELICOPTER TRUST	NEW ZEALAND	WPR

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
WESTPOINT	WESTPOINT AIR	CANADA	WTP
WESTWARD	WESTWARD AIRWAYS, INC. (SCOTTSBLUFF, NE)	UNITED STATES	WWD
WESTWIND	WEST WIND AVIATION INC.	CANADA	WEW
WHISKEY INDIA	WEST COAST AIRLINES LIMITED	GHANA	WCG
WHITE EAGLE	WHITE EAGLE AVIATION LTD	POLAND	WEA
WHITE PELICAN	CARGOITALIA SPA	ITALY	CRG
WHITECAP	PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	WCP
WHITESNAKE	DAWN PATROL FLIGHT TRAINING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
WHITESTAR	STAR AIR A/S	DENMARK	SRR
WIDEROE	WIDEROE'S FLYVESELSKAP A/S	NORWAY	WIF
WIGGINS AIRWAYS	WIGGINS AIRWAYS (NORWOOD, MA)	UNITED STATES	WIG
WILBURS	WILBUR'S FLIGHT OPERATIONS (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	WFO
WILD ONION	CHICAGO AIR, INC. (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	CGO
WILDFOX	FOXAIR	ITALY	FXR
WILDGOOSE	FRESHAER	UNITED KINGDOM	FAE
WILLAMETTE	AERO AIR, LLC (HILLSBORO, OR)	UNITED STATES	WIL
WILLIAMS AIR	WILLIAMS AIR, INC. (MEDFORD LAKES,NJ)	UNITED STATES	WLS
WILLOW RUN	TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT CORPORATION (TMC) AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	TMM
	(YPSILANTI, MI)		
WIMBI DIRA	WIMBI DIRA AIRWAYS (WDA)	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	WDA
WINAIR	WINAIR, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	WNA
WIND RIDER	JETRIDE, INC. D/B/A AIR NET PRIVATE CHARTER (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	WDR
WIND SPIRIT	WIND SPIRIT AIR, INC. (DETROIT, MI)	UNITED STATES	WSI
WINDS	FOUR WINDS AVIATION LTD. (COLORADO SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	WDS
WINDWARD	WINDWARD ISLANDS AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL N.V.	NETHERLANDS	WIA
WINDYCITY	PHOENIX AIRLINE SERVICES, INC.	UNITED STATES	WDY
	(MEMPHIS, TN)		
WING SHUTTLE	WINGS AIRWAYS (BLUE BELL, PA)	UNITED STATES	WAW
WINGJET	WINGS AVIATION LIMITED	GUYANA	WOL
WINGLET	AVIATION PARTNERS, INC.	UNITED STATES	WLT
WINGS ABADI	WINGS ABADI AIRLINES, PT	INDONESIA	WON
WINGS ALASKA	ALASKA JUNEAU AERONAUTICS, INC. D/B/A WINGS OF ALASKA (JUNEAU, AK)	UNITED STATES	WAK
WINGS EXPRESS	WINGS EXPRESS, INC. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	WEX
WINGWALKER	AEROSUPERBATICS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
WINLINK	WINLINK (ST. LUCIA) LIMITED	SAINT LUCIA	WIN
WISCAIR	PRO AIRE CARGO AND CONSULTING, INC. (NEENAH, WI)	UNITED STATES	WIS
WISMAN	WISMAN AVIATION (FT. WAYNE, IN)	UNITED STATES	WSM
WITCHCRAFT	FLUGDIENST FEHLHABER GMBH, NEUSTADT/WIED	GERMANY	FFG
WIZARD	MICROMATTER TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WIZ
WIZZAIR	WIZZ AIR HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	WZZ
WIZZBUL	WIZZ AIR BULGARIA AIRLINES EAD	BULGARIA	WVL
WOKAIR	KOVAR AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	WOK
WOLFPACK	AIR-LIFT ASSOCIATES, INC. (MORRISVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	WPK
WOLVERINE	PHELPS COLLINS AVIATION D/B/A AVIATION NORTH (ALPENA, MI)	UNITED STATES	WLV
WONDAIR	WONDAIR ON DEMAND AVIATION S.L.	SPAIN	WNR
WONDAIK	OXFORD AIR SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WDK
WORLD	WORLD AIRWAYS INC.	UNITED STATES	WOA
WORLD	ENTERPRISE WORLD AIRWAYS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	EWS
ENTERPRISE	ENTERINGE WORLD AIRWATS	OF THE CONGO	LWS
WORLD EXPRESS	DHL AIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	DHK
WORLD GAS	WORLD GAS CORPORATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	Dine
WORLD GAIS WORLD RALLY	INTERNATIONAL SPORTSWORLD	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	
WODI DEOCTIO	COMMUNICATORS LTD  DUNYAYA DAVIS HAVA TASIMACII IGI A S	TUDVEV	VVF
WORLDCATE	DUNYAYA BAKIS HAVA TASIMACILIGI A.S.	TURKEY	
WORLDGATE	LION AIR SERVICES INC (CAYMAN ISLANDS)	UNITED KINGDOM	WGT
WORLDSTAR	DHL AVIATION (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	DHV
WORLDWIDE	WORLDWIDE JET CHARTER (SCOTTSDALE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	WWI
WRAP AIR	WRA, INC. (MORRISVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	WRR
WRIGHT FLYER	WRIGHT AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	WRF
WRIGHT-AIR	WRIGHT AIR LINES, INC. (CLEVELAND, OH)	UNITED STATES	WRT
WUHAN AIR	WUHAN AIRLINES	CHINA	CWU

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
	WYCOMBE AIR CENTRE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	WYC
WYCOMBE			
WYOMING	WYOMING AIRLINES LTD. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	WYG

 $\mathbf{X}$ 

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
X-BIRD	IXAIR	FRANCE	IXR
XCALAK	ECOTURISTICA DE XCALAK, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	XCC
XEROX	XEROX CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	XER
XIAMEN AIR	XIAMEN AIRLINES	CHINA	CXA
XINHUA	CHINA XINHUA AIRLINES	CHINA	CXH
XINJIANG	XINJIANG AIRLINES	CHINA	CXJ
XOJET	XOJET, INC	UNITED STATES	XOJ
XRAY	XJET LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	XJT

Y

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
YAK AVIA	YAK DESIGN BUREAU	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	YAK
YAK TEAM	AIRBORNE SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
YAK-SERVICE	YAK-SERVICE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AKY
YAMAL	YAMAL AIRLINES, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	LLM
YANGTZE RIVER	YANGTZE RIVER EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	YZR
YANZAR	JANA-ARKA	KAZAKHSTAN	JAK
YELLOW	DHL AERO EXPRESO, S.A.	PANAMA	DAE
YELLOW BIRD	STEWART AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	YBE
YELLOW FLYER	FLUGSCHULE BASEL AG	SWITZERLAND	FLU
YELLOW WINGS	YELLOW WINGS AIR SERVICES LTD	KENYA	ELW
YEMENI	YEMENIA, YEMEN AIRWAYS	YEMEN	IYE
YEOMAN	FOSTER YEOMAN LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	JFY
YEREVAN-AVIA	YEREVAN-AVIA	ARMENIA	ERV
YOGAN AIR	CENTRAL AVIATION, INC. (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	YOG
YOOBEE	UNITED BISCUIT CO. LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	
YORKAIR	MULTIFLIGHT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
YORVIC	YORKAIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
YOUNG AIR	YOUNG FLYING SERVICE (HARLINGEN, TX)	UNITED STATES	YFS
YOUNG SKY	WHITE	PORTUGAL	WHT
YUGAIR	AIR YUGOSLAVIA	SERBIA	YRG
YUKON	NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	NAC
YUZMASH	YUZMASHAVIA	UKRAINE	UMK

 $\mathbf{Z}$ 

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
ZAGROS	ZAGROS AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	IZG
ZAIRE CHARTER	AIR CHARTER SERVICES (ACS)	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	CHR
ZAIREAN	ZAIREAN AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	ZAR
ZAMBEZI	AIR ZAMBEZI	ZIMBABWE	TZT
ZAMBEZI WINGS	ZAMBEZI AIRLINES	ZAMBIA	ZMA
ZAMBIA CARGO	EQUATAIR AIR SERVICES (Z) LIMITED	ZAMBIA	EQZ
ZAMBIA SKIES	ZAMBIA SKYWAYS LIMITED	ZAMBIA	ZAK
ZAMBIANA	ZAMBIAN AIRWAYS LIMITED	ZAMBIA	MBN
ZAMNAT	NATIONWIDE AIRLINES (ZAMBIA) LIMITED	ZAMBIA	NWZ

Telephony	Company	Country	3-Ltr
ZANAIR	ZANAIR LIMITED	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	TAN
		TANZANIA	
ZANO	AERO ZANO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RZN
ZANTOP	ZANTOP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	ZAN
ZAP	TITAN AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	AWC
ZAS AIRLINES	ZAS AIRLINES OF EGYPT	EGYPT	ZAS
ZASAIR	ZAIRE AERO SERVICE (ZAS)	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	ZAI
		OF THE CONGO	
ZEBRA	AFRICAN SAFARI AIRWAYS LTD.	KENYA	QSC
ZED AIR	ZOOM AIRWAYS LIMITED	BANGLADESH	ZAW
ZEDAVIA	Z-AVIA	ARMENIA	RZV
ZEDTIME	ONETIME AIRLINES ZAMBIA LIMITED	ZAMBIA	OTM
ZEMMOUR	ZEMMOUR AIRLINES	MAURITANIA	EMR
ZENAIR	ZENITH AIR CC	SOUTH AFRICA	AZR
ZEPHYR	OCEAN AIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	
ZETA FLIGHTS	VZ FLIGHTS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VFT
ZEUS	HELIVIEW	UNITED KINGDOM	
ZHEJIANG	ZHEJIANG AIRLINES	CHINA	CJG
ZHETYSU	ZHETYSU	KAZAKHSTAN	JTU
ZHONGFEI	ZHONGFEI GENERAL AVIATION CO.	CHINA	CFZ
ZHONGXIN	CITIC GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD	CHINA	HZX
ZHONGYUAN	ZHONGYUAN AVIATION CO.	CHINA	CYN
ZIMEX	ZIMEX AVIATION LTD	SWITZERLAND	IMX
ZIPPER	ZIP AIR INC.	CANADA	WZP
ZITOTRANS	AVIACON ZITOTRANS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AZS
ZOREX	ZOREX, S.A.	SPAIN	ORZ

## Section 3. Three-Letter Designator/Aircraft Company/Telephony Decode

## A

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
AAA	ANSETT AUSTRALIA HOLDINGS LTD	AUSTRALIA	ANSETT
AAB	ABELAG AVIATION	BELGIUM	ABG
AAC	ARMY AIR CORPS	UNITED KINGDOM	ARMYAIR
AAD	AERO AVIATION CENTRE LTD.	CANADA	SUNRISE
AAE	EXPRESS AIR, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	ARIZONA
AAF	AIGLE AZUR	FRANCE	AIGLE AZUR
AAG	AIR ATLANTIQUE	UNITED KINGDOM	ATLANTIC
AAH	ALOHA AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	ALOHA
AAI	AIR AURORA, INC. (SUGAR GROVE, IL)	UNITED STATES	BOREALIS
AAJ	AIR ALMA INC.	CANADA	AIR ALMA
AAK	ALASKA ISLAND AIR, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	ALASKA ISLAND
AAL	AMERICAN AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	AMERICAN
AAM	AVIATION MANAGEMENT CORPORATION (LANSING, IL)	UNITED STATES	AM CORP
AAO	ATLANTIS AIRLINES (MYRTLE BEACH, SC)	UNITED STATES	ATLANTIS AIR
AAQ	COPTERLINE OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	COPTERLINE
AAR	ASIANA AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	ASIANA
AAS	ASKARI AVIATION (PVT) LTD	PAKISTAN	AL-AAS
AAU	AUSTRALIA ASIA AIRLINES LIMITED	AUSTRALIA	AUSTASIA
AAV	ASTRO AIR INTERNATIONAL, INC.	PHILIPPINES	ASTRO-PHIL
AAW	AFRICAN AIRLINES CORPORATION	LIBYAN ARAB	AFRIQIYAH
		JAMAHIRIYA	
AAX	AFRIC'AIR EXPRESS	COTE D'IVOIRE	AFREX
AAY	ALLEGIANT AIR, INC. (FRESNO, CA)	UNITED STATES	ALLEGIANT
AAZ	ANGUS AVIATION LTD	CANADA	ANGUS
ABA	ARTEM-AVIA	UKRAINE	ARTEM-AVIA
ABB	AFRICAN BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATIONS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	AFRICAN BUSINESS
TIDD	THE INCOME DO SHALLOW THAT HOLD ON THE INCOME.	OF THE CONGO	TH IGE II ( BOSI (ESS
ABD	ATLANTA	ICELAND	ATLANTA
ABE	ABAN AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	ABAN
ADE	ADANAIK	REPUBLIC OF)	ABAN
ABF	SCANWINGS OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	SKYWINGS
ABG	ABAKAN-AVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ABAKAN-AVIA
ABH	HOKURIKU-KOUKUU CO., LTD	JAPAN	ABAKAN-AVIA
ABJ	ALA ABAETE LINHAS AEREAS S/A	BRAZIL	<u> </u>
ABK	ALBERTA CITYLINK	CANADA	ALBERTA
ADK	ALBERTA CITTLINK	CANADA	CITYLINK
ABL	AIR BC LTD.	CANADA	AIRCOACH
ABM	AERO ALBATROS	SPAIN	ALBATROS ESPANA
ABN	AIR FRET SENEGAL	SENEGAL	+
	AEROEXPRESO BOGOTA	COLOMBIA	
ABO ABP			AEROEXPRESO
ABQ	ABS JETS AIRBLUE LIMITED, M/S.	CZECH REPUBLIC	BAIR PAKBLUE
		PAKISTAN	_
ABR	AIR CONTRACTORS (IRELAND) LTD	IRELAND	CONTRACT
ABS	ATHABASKA AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	ATHABASKA
ABT	AIR BROUSSE, INC	CANADA	AIR BROUSSE
ABU	EAGLE AVIATION SERVICES, INC	UNITED STATES	
ABV	ANTRAK AIR GHANA	GHANA	ANTRAK
ABX	AIRBORNE EXPRESS, INC. (WILMINGTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	ABEX
ABY	AIR ARABIA	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	ARABIA
ACA	AIR CANADA	CANADA	AIR CANADA
ACC	AVCARD SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	- ACADEMIA
ACD	ACADEMY AIRLINES (GRIFFIN, GA)	UNITED STATES	ACADEMY
ACE	CARGO PLUS AVIATION OF GHANA	GHANA	- FORGANI
ACF	CENTRO DE FORMACION AERONAUTICA DE CANARIAS	SPAIN	FORCAN
ACG	AIR PARTNER PLC	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR PARTNER
ACI	AIR CALEDONIE INTERNATIONAL	FRANCE	AIRCALIN
ACK	NANTUCKET AIRLINES (NANTUCKET, MA)	UNITED STATES	ACK AIR

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
ACL	ITALI AIRLINES S.R.L.	ITALY	ITALI
ACM	AIR CALEDONIA INC.	CANADA	WEST CAL
ACN	AEROLINEAS CENTROAMERICANAS, S.A. (CENTRAL AMERICAN AIRLINES)	NICARAGUA	AEROCENTRO
ACO	AERO COMONDU, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO COMONDU
ACP	ASTRAL AVIATION LIMITED	KENYA	ASTRAL CARGO
ACQ	NUEVO CONTINENTE S.A.	PERU	AERO CONTINENTE
ACR	AEROCENTER, ESCUELA DE FORMACION DE PILOTOS PRIVADOS DE AVION	SPAIN	AEROCENTER
ACT	FLIGHT LINE, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	AMERICAN CHECK
ACU	AIR CARGO TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM LIMITED	KENYA	AFRISPIRIT
ACV	AIR CHARTER SERVICE	UNITED KINGDOM	-
ACW	RAF AIR CADET SCHOOLS	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR CADET
ACX	AIR CHARTERS, INC.	CANADA	PARAIR
ACY	ATLAS CARGO LINES	MOROCCO	ATLAS CARGOLINES
ADA	AIRSERVICES AUSTRALIA, FLIGHT INSPECTION UNIT	AUSTRALIA	AUSCAL
ADB	ANTONOV DESIGN BUREAU	UKRAINE	ANTONOV BUREAU
ADC	AIR ATLANTIC DOMINICANA	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ATLAN-DOMINICAN
ADD	ADVANCED AIR CO., LTD	JAPAN	-
ADE	ADA AIR	ALBANIA	ADA AIR
ADG	AEREA FLYING TRAINING ORGANIZATION, S.A.	SPAIN	AEREA TRAINING
ADH	AIR ONE	ITALY	HERON
ADI	AUDELI AIR EXPRESS	SPAIN COTE DINIONE	AUDELI
ADI	ABIDJAN AIR CARGO AVIATION DEVELOPMENT COMPANY NIGERIA LIMITED	COTE D'IVOIRE NIGERIA	ABICAR ADCO
ADK ADL	AERO DYNAMICS	UNITED KINGDOM	COTSWOLD
ADL	AEROLINEAS DOMINICANAS S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	DOMINAIR
ADM	AERODIENST GMBH, NURNBERG	GERMANY	AERODIENST
ADO	HOKKAIDO INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	AIR DO
ADP	AERODIPLOMATIC, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERODIPLOMATIC
ADQ	AVION TAXI (2695731 CANADA INC.)	CANADA	AIR DATA
ADR	ADRIA AIRWAYS	SLOVENIA	ADRIA
ADS	AVIONES DE SONORA, S.A.	MEXICO	SONORAV
ADT	AIR DORVAL LTEE.	CANADA	AIR DORVAL
ADV	ADVANCE AIR CHARTERS	CANADA	ADVANCE
ADW	AIR ANDAMAN CORPORATION LIMITED	THAILAND	AIR ANDAMAN
ADX	ANDERSON AVIATION, INC. (ANDERSON, IN)	UNITED STATES	ANDAX
ADY	AERODYNE (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	AERODYNE
AEA	AIR EUROPA	SPAIN	EUROPA
AEB	AERO BENIN SA	BENIN	AEROBEN
AEC	AEROCESAR, AEROVIAS DEL CESAR	COLOMBIA	AEROCESAR
AED	AEROTRANS AIRLINES, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
AEE	AEGEAN AIRLINES	GREECE	AEGEAN
AEG	AEROFUMIGACIONES SAM S.A.	CHILE	FUMIGACIONES SAM
AEJ	AIR EXPRESS LIMITED	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	KHAKI EXPRESS
		TANZANIA	
AEK	AEROCON LTDA.	BOLIVIA	AEROCON
AEL	AIR EUROPE SPA	ITALY	AIR EUROPE
AEM	AERO MADRID	SPAIN	AEROMADRID
AEN	AEROLAND S.A.	GREECE	AEROLAND
AEO	AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS DEL OCCIDENTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO OCCIDENTE
AEP	AEROTEC	SPAIN	AEROTEC
AEQ	AIR EXPRESS IN SWEDEN AB	SWEDEN	LUNA
AER	ALASKA CENTRAL EXPRESS, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	ACE AIR
AELL	AERONAUTICAL RADIO OF THAILAND LTD	THAILAND	AEROTHAI
AEU AEV	ASTRAEUS LTD AEROVENTAS, S.A.	UNITED KINGDOM MEXICO	FLYSTAR AEROVENTAS
AEV	AEROVENTAS, S.A. AEROSVIT AIRLINES	UKRAINE	AEROSVIT
AEX	AIRWAY EXPRESS, INC. (MESA, AZ)	UNITED STATES	AVCO
AEY	AIR ITALY S.P.A.	ITALY	AIR ITALY
AEZ	AERIAL TRANSIT COMPANY (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	AERIAL TRANZ
AFA	ALFA AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	BLUE ALFA
AFB	AMERICAN FALCON	ARGENTINA	AMERICAN
			FALCON
AFC	AFRICAN WEST AIR (AWA)	SENEGAL	AFRICAN WEST
AFD	PANORAMA FLIGHT SERVICE (WHITE PLAINS, NY)	UNITED STATES	AIRFED

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
AFE	AIRFAST SERVICE INDONESIA PT	INDONESIA	AIRFAST
AFG	ARIANA AFGHAN AIRLINES	AFGHANISTAN	ARIANA
AFH	AIR FECTEAU LTEE.	CANADA	FECTO
AFI	AFRICAONE	UGANDA	AFRICAWORLD
AFJ	ALLIANCE	UGANDA	JAMBO
AFK	AFRICA AIR LINKS	SIERRA LEONE	AFRICA LINKS
AFL	AEROFLOT - RUSSIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AEROFLOT
AFO AFP	AERO EMPRESA MEXICANA, S.A. PORTUGUESE AIR FORCE	MEXICO PORTUGAL	AERO EMPRESA PORTUGUESE AIR
			FORCE
AFQ	ALBA SERVIZI AEROTRASPORTI SPA	ITALY	ALBA
AFR	AIR FRANCE	FRANCE	AIRFRANS
AFS AFU	AIR DATA LTD AVIOFUN, D.O.O.	UNITED KINGDOM SLOVENIA	AVIOFUN
AFV	AIR AFRIQUE VACANCES	COTE D'IVOIRE	AFRIQUE VACANCE
AFW	AFRIQUE REGIONAL AIRWAYS	COTE D'IVOIRE	AFRAIR
AFX	AIRFREIGHT EXPRESS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	-
AFY	AFRICA CHARTERED SERVICES	NIGERIA	AFRICA
			CHARTERED
AFZ	AFRICA FREIGHT SERVICES (Z) LIMITED	ZAMBIA	AFREIGHT
AGB	AIR-SERVICE-GABON	GABON	- ACDICO
AGC AGE	ARAB AGRICULTURAL AVIATION COMPANY SERVICIOS AEREOS DE LOS ANGELES, S.A. DE C.V.	EGYPT MEXICO	AGRICO AEROANGEL
AGE	ATLANTIC GULF AIRLINES, INC. (CLEARWATER, FL)	UNITED STATES	ATLANTIC GULF
AGG	ALGOMA AIRWAYS INC. (CLEARWATER, FL)	CANADA	ALGOMA
AGH	ALTAGNA	FRANCE	ALTAGNA
AGI	AEREO TRANSPORTES LOS ANGELES DE AMERICA, S.A. DE	MEXICO	ANGELES AMERICA
1.07.6	C.V.	A D LITTLE CT A TEC	AID CHANG
AGM	AIR GUAM (TAMUNING, GU) COMPAGNIE NATIONALE AIR GABON	UNITED STATES GABON	AIR GUAM GOLF NOVEMBER
AGN AGO	AAC-ANGOLA AIR CHARTER LIMITED	ANGOLA	ANGOLA CHARTER
AGP	AERFI GROUP PLC	IRELAND	AIR TARA
AGQ	AEROGALA LTDA.	CHILE	GALASERVICE
AGR	DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE (HYATTSVILLE, MD)	UNITED STATES	AGRICULTURE
AGT	AMADEUS GLOBAL TRAVEL DISTRIBUTION S.A.	SPAIN	AMADEUS
AGU	ANGARA AIRLINES JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SARMA
AGV	AIR GLACIERS SA	SWITZERLAND	AIR GLACIERS
AGX	AVIOGENEX	SERBIA	GENEX
AGY	AERO FLIGHT SERVICE, INC (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FLIGHT GROUP
AGZ	AGROLET-MCI LTD	SLOVAKIA	AGROLET
AHA	AIR ALPHA A/S	DENMARK	AIR ALPHA
AHC	CARGO AIRLINE OF THE STATE CONCERN AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI	AZERBAIJAN	AZALAVIACARGO
AHD	CZECH AIR HANDLING	CZECH REPUBLIC	AIRHANDLING
AHE	AIRPORT HELICOPTER BASEL, MULLER & CO.	SWITZERLAND	AIRPORT
			HELICOPTER
AHF	ASPEN HELICOPTERS, INC. (OXNARD, CA)	UNITED STATES	ASPEN
AHG	AEROCHAGO	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AEROCHAGO
AHH	AIRPLANES HOLDINGS LTD	IRELAND	AIRHOLD
AHI AHK	SERVICIOS AEREOS DE CHIHUAHUA AEROCHISA, S.A. DE C.V. AHK AIR HONG KONG LIMITED	MEXICO CHINA	AEROCHISA AIR HONG KONG
AHM	GARRISON AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	AIR HURON
AHP	AEROCHIAPAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCHIAPAS
AHR	AIR ADRIATIC	CROATIA	ADRIATIC
AHS	AIR VIAGGI SAN RAFFAELE S.R.L.	ITALY	AIRSAR
AHT	HTA HELICOPTEROS, LDA	PORTUGAL	HELIAPRA
AHU	ABC AIR HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	ABC HUNGARY
AHW	AEROMIST-KHARKIV LTD	UKRAINE	AEROMIST
AHY	AZERBAIJAN HAVA YOLLARI, NATIONAL AIRLINE	AZERBAIJAN	AZAL
AIA	AVIES	ESTONIA	AVIES
AIB	AIRBUS INDUSTRIE	FRANCE	AIRBUS INDUSTRIE
AIC	AIR INDIA	INDIA	AIRINDIA
AIE	AIR INUIT LTD.	CANADA	AIR INUIT
AIF	COMPANIA AEREA DE VALENCIA	SPAIN	+
AIG	AIR INTER GABON	GABON	+
AIH AII	ALPINE AIR CHILE S.A. AIR INTEGRA	CHILE CANADA	ALPINE CHILE INTEGRA
	ABC AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ABC AEROLINEAS
AIJ	ADC AERULINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	IVIEAICU	ADC AEROLINEAS

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
AIK	AFRICAN AIRLINES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	KENYA	AFRICAN AIRLINES
AIL	AIR ILLINOIS, INC. (CARBONDALE, IL)	UNITED STATES	AIR ILLINOIS
AIM	TRABAJOS AEREOS MURCIANOS S.L.	SPAIN	PIJO
AIN	AFRICAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	FLY CARGO
AIO	CHIEF OF STAFF, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE (ANDREWS AFB, MD)	UNITED STATES	AIR CHIEF
AIP	ALPINE AVIATION, INC. (PROVO, UT)	UNITED STATES	ALPINE AIR
AIQ	THAI AIR ASIA CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI ASIA
AIR	AIRLIFT INTERNATIONAL INC.	UNITED STATES	AIRLIFT
AIS	AIR SURESTE	SPAIN	SURESTE
AIT AIU	AIREST ALICANTE INTERNACIONAL AIRLINES S.L.	ESTONIA SPAIN	+ ALIA
AIW	ATLANTIC ISLAND AIRWAYS	CANADA	TARTAN
AIX	AIRCRUISING AUSTRALIA	AUSTRALIA	CRUISER
AIY	AIRCREW CHECK AND TRAINING AUSTRALIA	AUSTRALIA	AIRCREW
AIZ	ARKIA ISRAEL INLAND AIRLINES	ISRAEL	ARKIA
AJA	A J SERVICES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	AYJAY SERVICES
AJB	AERO JBR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO JBR
AJC	BAR HARBOR AIRLINES (BANGOR, ME)	UNITED STATES	BAR HARBOR
AJE	AERO JET EXPRESS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JET EXPRESS
AJF	AVIA CONSULT FLUGBETRIEBS GMBH	AUSTRIA	AVIACONSULT
AJI	AMERISTAR JET CHARTER, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	AMERISTAR
AJJ	ATLANTIC JET CHARTER, LLC D/B/A ATLANTIC JET (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	ATLANTIC JET
AJK	ALLIED AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	BAMBI
AJM	AIR JAMAICA	JAMAICA	JAMAICA
AJO	AERO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROEXO
AJP	AERO JETS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROJETS
AJS	AEROEJECUTIVOS, AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS	COLOMBIA	AEROEJECUTIVOS
AJT	AMERIJET INTERNATIONAL (FT.LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	AMERIJET
AJU	AIR JETSUL	PORTUGAL	AIRJETSUL
AJV AJW	ANA & JP EXPRESS CO., LTD ALPHA JET INTERNATIONAL (SHEFFIELD, AL)	JAPAN UNITED STATES	AYJAY CARGO ALPHAJET
AJX	AIR JAPAN CO., LTD	JAPAN	AIR JAPAN
AJY	AJET AVIATION LTD	CYPRUS	AYJET
AKA	AIR KOREA CO. LTD.	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	+
AKB	AKTJUBAVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	KARAB
AKF	ANIKAY AIR COMPANY LTD	KYRGYZSTAN	ANIKAY
AKG	84 SQN RAF AKROTIRI	UNITED KINGDOM	GRIFTER
AKH	AKHAL	TURKMENISTAN	AKHAL
AKI	IBK-PETRA, SUDAN	SUDAN	-
AKK	AKLAK AIR LTD.	CANADA	AKLAK
AKM	MAK AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	MAKAIR
AKN	ALKAN AIR LTD.	CANADA	ALKAN AIR
AKT AKW	AIRCOMPANY KARAT ANGKOR AIRWAYS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION CAMBODIA	AVIAKARAT ANGKORWAYS
AKX AKY	AIR NIPPON NETWORK CO., LTD  YAK-SERVICE	JAPAN RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ALFA WING YAK-SERVICE
AKZ	AK NAVIGATOR LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	ABSOLUTE
ALB	AERO ALBATROS	MEXICO	ALBATROS
ALC	SOUTHERN JERSEY AIRWAYS, INC. (ATLANTIC CITY, NJ)	UNITED STATES	ACOM
ALD	ALBION AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ALBION
ALF	ALLIED COMMAND EUROPE (MOBILE FORCE)	BELGIUM	ACEFORCE
ALG	AIR LOGISTICS (LAFAYETTE, LA)	UNITED STATES	AIRLOG
ALI	ALAIRE	SPAIN	LUCAS
ALJ	HELI AMBULANCE TEAM GMBH & CO KG	AUSTRIA	ALPIN HELI
ALK	SRILANKAN AIRLINES	SRI LANKA	SRILANKAN
ALL	AEROVALLARTA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VALLARTA
ALM	ANTILLIAANSE LUCHTVAART MAATSCHAPPIJ	NETHERLANDS LINUTED STATES	ANTILLEAN
ALN	AIR LINCOLN, INC. (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	CHICAGO LINCOLN
ALO	PENNSYLVANIA COMMUTER AIRLINES, INC. (MIDDLETOWN, PA)	UNITED STATES	ALLEGHENY
ALP	ALPLINER AG	SWITZERLAND	ALPLINER
ALQ	ALTAIR AVIATION (1986) LTD	CANADA	ALTAIR
ALR	LINEAS AEREAS ALAIRE, S.L.	SPAIN	AEROALAIRE
ALT	AEROLINEAS CENTRALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLINEAS
			CENTRALES

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
ALU	AIR LUXOR STP	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	LUXORJET
ALV	ALAS DE VENEZUELA	VENEZUELA	ALVEN
ALW	ALAS NACIONALES, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ALNACIONAL
ALX	HEWA BORA AIRWAYS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	ALLCONGO
ALY	ALYESKA AIR SERVICE (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	ALYESKA
ALZ	ALTA FLIGHTS (CHARTERS) LTD	CANADA	+
AMA	ATMA	KAZAKHSTAN	ADIK
AMB	DEUTSCHE RETTUNGSFLUGWACHT E.V	GERMANY	CIVIL AIR AMBULANCE
AMC	AIR MALTA PLC.	MALTA	AIR MALTA
AME	AERONAVE MILITAR ESPANOLA. MINISTERIO DE DEFENSA	SPAIN	AIRMIL
AMF	AMERIFLIGHT, INC. (BURBANK, CA)	UNITED STATES	AMFLIGHT
AMG	AIR MINAS LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	AIR MINAS
AMH	ALAN MANN HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MANN AIR MALDIVES
AMI AMJ	AIR MALDIVES AVIATION AMOS M. ET J. INC.	MALDIVES CANADA	AVIATION AMOS
AMK	AMERER AIR	AUSTRIA	AMER AIR
AML	AIR MALAWI	MALAWI	MALAWI
AMM	AEROPORTUL INTERNATIONAL MARCULESTI	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	AEROM
AMN	AIR MONTENEGRO	SERBIA	MONTENEGRO
AMO	AIR MONTREAL INC.	CANADA	AIR MONTREAL
AMP	AERO TRANSPORTE S.A. (ATSA)	PERU	ATSA
AMQ	AEROMEDICARE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LIFELINE
AMR	AIR SPECIALTIES CORPORATION D/B/A/ AIR AMERICA/TOTAL AIR (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	AIR AM
AMS	AIR MUSKOKA	CANADA	AIR MUSKOKA
AMT	AMERICAN TRANS AIR, INC.	UNITED STATES	AMTRAN
AMU	AIR MACAO	CHINA	AIR MACAO
AMV	AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE COMPANY	EGYPT	-
AMW	AIR MIDWEST, INC. (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	AIR MIDWEST
AMX	AEROVIAS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMEXICO
AMY	AIR AMBAR, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AIR AMBAR
AMZ	AMIYI AIRLINE LIMITED	NIGERIA	AMIYI AIR
ANA	ALL NIPPON AIRWAYS CO., LTD.	JAPAN	ALL NIPPON
ANB	AIR NAVIGATION AND TRADING CO. LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR NAV
ANC	ANGLO CARGO LTD.  NATIONAL JET SERVICE, INC. (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	ANGLO AIR INDIANA
AND ANG	AIR NIUGINI	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	NIUGINI
ANH	ALAJNIHAH FOR AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	ALAJNIHAH
111111		JAMAHIRIYA	11211111111
ANI	AIR ATLANTIC (NIG) LIMITED	NIGERIA	NIGALANTIC
ANK	AIR NIPPON CO. LTD.	JAPAN	ANK AIR
ANL	NACOIA LDA	ANGOLA	AIR NACOIA
ANM	ANTARES AIRTRANSPORT, MAINTENANCE & SERVICE, GMBH, ROTHENBURG	GERMANY	ANTARES
ANO	CAPITEQ LIMITED, TRADING AS AIR NORTH REGIONAL	AUSTRALIA	TOPEND
ANQ	AEROLINEA DE ANTIOQUIA S.A. (ADA)	COLOMBIA	ANTIOQUIA
ANS	ANDES LINEAS AEREAS, S.A.	ARGENTINA	AEROANDES
ANT	AIR NORTH CHARTER	CANADA	AIR NORTH
ANV	AIR NEVADA AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	AIR NEVADA
ANW	AVIACION DEL NOROESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVINOR
ANX	SECRETARIA DE MARINA	MEXICO	SECRETARIA DEMARINA
ANZ	AIR NEW ZEALAND LTD.	NEW ZEALAND	NEW ZEALAND
AOA	ALCON SERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALCON
AOB	AEROCARIBE CORO, C.A.	VENEZUELA	CARIBE CORO
AOC AOD	JV AVCOM AERO VODOCHODY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION CZECH REPUBLIC	AERO AVCOM AERO CZECH
AOE	AIR ONE EXECUTIVE S.P.A.	ITALY	-
AOF	ATAIR PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	ATAIR
AOG	AERO VIP S.A.	ARGENTINA	AVIP
AOH	NORTH COAST AVIATION, INC. (CLEVELAND, OH)	UNITED STATES	AIR OHIO
AOI	ASTORIA INC.	CANADA	ASTORIA
AOL	ANGKOR AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	ANGKOR AIR
AON AOO	AERO ENTREPRISE AS, OPENED JOINT STOCK COMPANY	FRANCE UKRAINE	AERO ENTREPRISE COMPANY AS
AUU	AU, OI ENLD JOHNI STOCK COM ANI	UNIVALIAL	COMITANTAS

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
AOP	AEROPILOTO - SOCIEDADE EXPLORADORA DE SERVICOS AEREOS, LDA.	PORTUGAL	AEROPILOTO
AOR	AFRO INTERNATIONAL ENT. LIMITED	NIGERIA	INTER-AFRO
AOS	SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL SOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSOL
AOT	ASIA OVERNIGHT EXPRESS CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	ASIA OVERNIGHT
AOU	AIR TRACTOR D.O.O.	CROATIA	AIR TRACTOR
AOV	AERO VISION	FRANCE	AEROVISION
APA	AIR PARK AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	CAN-AM
APC	AIRPAC (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	AIRPAC
APD	ASIA PACIFIC DISTRIBUTION	AUSTRALIA	-
APE	PARCEL EXPRESS (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	AIR PARCEL
APF	AMAPOLA FLYG AB	SWEDEN	AMAPOLA
APG	AIR PEOPLE INTERNATIONAL CO. LTD	THAILAND	AIR PEOPLE
APH	ALPHA AVIATION, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	AIRFLIGHT
API	ASA PESADA, LDA.	ANGOLA	ASA PESADA
APJ	AIR PRINT S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	AIR PRINT
APL APM	APPALACHIAN FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BLOUNTVILLE, TN) AIRPAC, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	APPALACHIAN ALASKA PACIFIC
APM	AEROPRO	CANADA	AEROPRO
APP	AEROLINEAS PACIFICO ATLANTICO, S.A. (APAIR)	PANAMA	AEROPERLAS
APQ	ASPEN BASE OPERATION, INC. D/B/A ASPEN AVIATION, INC.	UNITED STATES	ASPEN BASE
AIQ	(ASPEN, CO)	ONTED STATES	ASI EN BASE
APU	AEROPUMA S.A.	EL SALVADOR	AEROPUMA
APV	AIR PLAN INTERNATIONAL	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	AIR PLAN
		OF THE CONGO	
APW	ARROW AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	BIG A
APX	APEX AIR CARGO (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	PARCEL EXPRESS
APY	APA INTERNACIONAL	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	APA INTERNACIONAL
AQA	AEROATLAS S.A.	COLOMBIA	ATCO
AQL	AQUILA AIR LTD.	CANADA	AQUILA
AQN	AIR QUEENSLAND	AUSTRALIA	BUSHAIR
AQO	ALUMINUM COMPANY OF AMERICA, ALCOA AIRCRAFT	UNITED STATES	ALCOA SHUTTLE
	OPERATIONS (WEST MIFFLIN, PA)		1120011011122
AQT	AVIONES DE RENTA DE QUINTANA ROO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVIOQUINTANA
AQU	AIRQUARIUS AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	QUARIUS
AQZ	AERODYNE CHARTER COMPANY (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	QUANZA
ARA	ARIK AIR LTD	NIGERIA	ARIK AIR
ARB	AVIA AIR	NETHERLANDS	AVIAIR
ARC	AIR ROUTING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	-
ARD	ATA-AEROCONDOR TRANSPORTES AEREOS LDA.	PORTUGAL	AEROCONDOR
ARE	AIRES, AEROVIAS DE INTEGRACION REGIONAL S.A.	COLOMBIA	AIRES
ARG	ARROLINEAS ARGENTINAS	ARGENTINA	ARGENTINA
ARH	ARROWHEAD AIRWAYS (MINNEAPOLIS, MN) AERO VICS, S.A. DE C.V.	UNITED STATES MEXICO	ARROWHEAD AEROVICS
ARI ARJ	AERO VICS, S.A. DE C.V. AEROJET DE COSTA RICA, S.A.	COSTA RICA	AEROVICS
ARK	AEROJET DE COSTA RICA, S.A.  AERO LINK AIR SERVICES S.L.	SPAIN	LINK SERVICE
ARL	AIRLEC	FRANCE	AIRLEC
ARM	ARRELEC AEROMARKET EXPRESS	SPAIN	AMEX
ARO	ARROW AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	ARROW
ARP	RPA-AVIATAXI LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
ARQ	ARMSTRONG AIR INC.	CANADA	ARMSTRONG
ARR	AIR ARMENIA	ARMENIA	AIR ARMENIA
ARS	AEROMET SERVICIOS LTDA.	CHILE	METSERVICE
ARU	ARUBA AIRLINES	NETHERLANDS	ARUBA
ARV	ARAVCO LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	ARAVCO
ARW	ARIA	FRANCE	ARIABIRD
ARX	AIR XPRESS, INC, (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES	AIREX
ARY	ARGOSY AIRWAYS (OXNARD, CA)	UNITED STATES	GOSEY
ARZ	AIR RESORTS (CARLSBAD, CA)	UNITED STATES	AIR RESORTS
ASA	ALASKA AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	ALASKA
ASB	AIR-SPRAY 1967 LTD.	CANADA	AIR SPRAY
ASC	AIR STAR CORPORATION	CANADA EGYPT	AIR STAR
ASD ASE	AIR SINAI AIRSTARS, AIRWAY COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AIR SINAI MOROZOV
	AIR SCHEFFERVILLE INC.	CANADA CANADA	SCHEFF
ΔSF		1 1 0 1 0 1 0	I OCHETT
ASF ASG	AFRICAN STAR AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	AFRICAN STAR

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
ASI	AEROSUN INTERNATIONAL, INC.	UNITED STATES	AEROSUN
ASJ	AIR SATELLITE INC.	CANADA	SATELLITE
ASK	LA RONGE AVIATION SERVICES LTD	CANADA	AIR SASK
ASL	SPURLING AVIATION (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	AIR SEATTLE
ASM	AWESOME FLIGHT SERVICES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	AWESOME
ASN	AIR AND SEA TRANSPORT	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
ASO	AERO SLOVAKIA	SLOVAKIA	AERO NITRA
ASP	AIRSPRINT INC.	CANADA	AIRSPRINT
ASQ	ATLANTIC SOUTHEAST AIRLINES (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	ACEY
ASR	ALL STAR AIRLINES, INC. (WOBURN, MA)	UNITED STATES	ALL STAR
ASS	AIR CLASS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AIR CLASS
AST	AEROLINEAS DEL OESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROESTE
ASU	COMPANIA AEREA DEL SUR S.A. (AEROSUR S.A.)	URUGUAY	ASUR
ASV	ASTRAVIA-BISSAU AIR TRANSPORTS LTD	GUINEA-BISSAU	ASTRAVIA
ASW	AIR SOUTHWEST	CANADA	AIRSOUTHWEST
ASX	AIR SPECIAL	CZECH REPUBLIC	AIRSPEC
ASY	ROYAL AUSTRALIAN AIR FORCE	AUSTRALIA	AUSSIE
ASZ	ASTRAKHAN	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AIR ASTRAKHAN
ATA	AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA (WASHINGTON,	UNITED STATES	-
	DC)		
ATB	ATLANTAIR LTD.	CANADA	STARLITE
ATC	AIR TANZANIA	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	TANZANIA
		TANZANIA	
ATD	AEROTOURS DOMINICANA, C. POR A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AEROTOURS
ATE	ATLANTIS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, LTD.	CANADA	ATLANTIS CANADA
ATF	COMPANIA AEROTECNICAS FOTOGRAFICAS	SPAIN	AEROTECNICAS
ATG	AEROTRANS AIRLINE	KAZAKHSTAN	BACHYT
ATH	AIR TRAVEL CORP. (WORCESTER, MA)	UNITED STATES	AIR TRAVEL
ATI	AERO-TROPICS AIR SERVICES	AUSTRALIA	+
ATJ	AIR TRAFFIC GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	SNOOPY
ATK	AEROTAXI CASANARE LTDA.	COLOMBIA	AEROTACA
ATL	AEROCENTRAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CENTRALMEX
ATM	AIRLINES OF TASMANIA	AUSTRALIA	AIRTAS
ATN	AIR TRANSPORT INTERNATIONAL (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	AIR TRANSPORT
ATQ	AIR TRANSPORT SCHIPHOL	NETHERLANDS	MULTI
ATR	ATLAS AIRLINES (MUNCIE, IN)	UNITED STATES	ATLAS-AIR
ATS	AIR TRANSPORT SERVICE	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	+
		OF THE CONGO	
ATT	AER TURAS TEORANTA	IRELAND	AERTURAS
ATU	ATLANT AEROBATICS LTD	HUNGARY	ATLANT HUNGARY
ATV	AVANTI AIR GMBH & CO. KG, BURBACH	GERMANY	AVANTI AIR
ATW	AERO TRADES (WESTERN) LTD.	CANADA	AERO TRADES
ATX	JET OPTIONS	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRTAX
AUA	AUSTRIAN AIRLINES (AUA)	AUSTRIA	AUSTRIAN
AUB	AUGSBURG-AIRWAYS GMBH	GERMANY	AUGSBURG-AIR
AUC	AERO MARINE CONSULTING PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	AUSCARGO
AUD	AUDI AIR, INC. (KAKTOVIK, AK)	UNITED STATES	AUDI AIR
AUF	AUGUSTA AIR LUFTFAHRTUNTERNEHMEN, AUGSBURG	GERMANY	AUGUSTA
AUH	AMIRI FLIGHT	UNITED ARAB	SULTAN
		EMIRATES	
AUI	UKRAINE INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UKRAINE	UKRAINE
			INTERNATIONAL
AUJ	BFS BUSINESS FLIGHT SALZBURG BEDARFSFLUG GESMBH	AUSTRIA	AUSTROJET
AUL	AEROFLOT-NORD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ARCHANGELSK AIR
AUM	AIR ATLANTIC URUGUAY S.A.	URUGUAY	ATLAMUR
AUN	AVIONES UNIDOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVIONES UNIDOS
AUO	"EMPRESA ""AERO URUGUAY"", S.A."	URUGUAY	UNIFORM OSCAR
AUP	AVIA BUSINESS GROUP	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
AUR	AURIGNY AIR SERVICES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	AYLINE
AUS	AUS-AIR	AUSTRALIA	-
AUT	CIELOS DEL SUR S.A AUSTRAL	ARGENTINA	AUSTRAL
AUU	AURORA AVIATION, INC. (MCGREGOR, TX)	UNITED STATES	AURORA AIR
AUX	AIR UGANDA INTERNATIONAL LTD	UGANDA	+
AUY	AEROLINEAS URUGUAYAS S.A.	URUGUAY	AUSA
AUZ	AUSTRALIAN AIRLINES LTD	AUSTRALIA	AUSTRALIAN
AVA	AVIANCA, AEROVIAS NACIONALES DE COLOMBIA, S.A.	COLOMBIA	AVIANCA
AVB	AVIATION BEAUPORT LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	BEAUPAIR
AVD	ALAMO AVIACION S.L.	SPAIN	ALAMO

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
AVF	AVIAIR AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	CARIBOO
AVG	AIR FALCON	DJIBOUTI	DJIBOUTI FALCON
AVH	AV8 HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	KENT HELI
AVJ	AVIA TRAFFIC COMPANY	KYRGYZSTAN	ATOMIC
AVK	AV8 HELICOPTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	AVIATE-COPTER
AVM	AVIACION EJECUTIVA MEXICANA, S.A.	MEXICO	AVEMEX
AVN	AIR VANUATU	VANUATU	AIR VAN
AVO	AVIATION AT WORK PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	AVIATION WORK
AVP	AVCORP REGISTRATIONS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	AVCORP AQUILINE
AVQ AVR	AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (HARTFORD, CT)  ACTIVE AERO CHARTER, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	ACTIVE AERO
AVS	AVIALSA T-35, S.L.	SPAIN	AVIALSA
AVT	ASIA AVIA MEGATAMA, PT.	INDONESIA	ASIAVIA
AVU	ASIA AVIA MEGATAMA, FT.  AVIA SUD	FRANCE	AVIASUD
AVV	AIRVANTAGE INCORPORATED (ST. PAUL, MN)	UNITED STATES	AIRVANTAGE
AVW	AVIATOR S.A.	GREECE	AVIATOR
AVX	AVIAPASLAUGA	LITHUANIA	PASLAUGA
AVY	AVIAI ASLACOA  AEROVARADERO, S.A.	CUBA	AEROVARADERO
AVZ	AIR VALENCIA, S.L.	SPAIN	AIR VALENCIA
AWB	AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL)	UNITED STATES	AIRNAT
AWC	TITAN AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED STATES  UNITED KINGDOM	ZAP
AWD	PROVIDENCE AVIATION SERVICES (PVT) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	-
AWE	AMERICA WEST AIRLINES (TEMPE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	CACTUS
AWI	AIR WISCONSIN AIRLINES CORPORATION (APPLETON, WI)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	AIR WISCONSIN
AWJ	SAHEL AIRLINES  SAHEL AIRLINES	NIGER	SAHEL AIRLINES
AWK	AIRWORK (NEW ZEALAND) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	AIRWORK
AWL	AUSTRALIAN WETLEASING OPERATIONS PTY LTD (AWOPS)	AUSTRALIA	AUSSIEWORLD
AWN	AIR NIAMEY S.A.	NIGER	AIR NIAMEY
AWO	AWOOD AIR LTD.	CANADA	AWOOD AIR
AWQ	AIR WAGON INTERNATIONAL	INDONESIA	WAGON AIR
AWR	ARCTIC WINGS AND ROTORS LTD	CANADA	ARCTIC WINGS
AWS	ARAB WINGS COMPANY	JORDAN	ARAB WINGS
AWT	AIR WEST	CANADA	AIR WEST
AWU	AEROLINE GMBH, WESTERLAND	GERMANY	SYLT-AIR
AWV	AIRWAVE TRANSPORT INC.	CANADA	AIRWAVE
AWW	AIR WALES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	RED DRAGON
AWX	CAA DIRECTORATE OF AIRSPACE POLICY (IFP)	UNITED KINGDOM	ALLWEATHER
AWY	AEROWAY S.L.	SPAIN	AEROWEE
AWZ	AIRWEST	SUDAN	+
AXB	AIR INDIA EXPRESS	INDIA	EXPRESS INDIA
AXD	AIR EXPRESS	SUDAN	AIR SUDEX
AXF	ASIAN EXPRESS AIRLINES PTY LIMITED	AUSTRALIA	FREIGHTEXPRESS
AXH	AEROMEXHAGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMEXHAGA
AXI	AERON INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC.(NEWBURGH, NY)	UNITED STATES	AIR FREIGHTER
AXJ	ASPEN EXECUTIVE AIR, LLC	UNITED STATES	AJAX
AXK	AFRICAN EXPRESS AIRWAYS	KENYA	EXPRESS JET
AXL	AIR EXEL NETHERLANDS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	EXEL COMMUTER
AXM	AIR ASIA SDN. BHD.	MALAYSIA	ASIAN EXPRESS
AXN	ALEXANDAIR S.A.	GREECE	ALEXANDROS
AXP	AEROMAX, S.L.	SPAIN	AEROMAX SPAIN
AXQ	ACTION AIRLINES (ACTION AIR CHARTER)	UNITED STATES	ACTION AIR
AXR	AXEL RENT, S.A.	MEXICO	RENTAXEL
AXS	ALTUS AIRLINES (ALTUS, OK)	UNITED STATES	ALTUS
AXV	AVIAXESS	FRANCE	AXAVIA
AXX	AVIOIMPEX	THE FORMER	IMPEX
		YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC	
		OF MACEDONIA	
AXY	AXIS AIRWAYS	FRANCE	AXIS
AYA	FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION (FAA) ACADEMY (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)	UNITED STATES	ACADEMY AIR
AYB	FORCE TERRESTRE BELGE	BELGIUM	BELGIAN ARMY
AYD	ALADIA AIRLINES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AIRLINES ALADIA
AYK	AYK AVIA, AIRCOMPANY	ARMENIA	-
AYM	AIRMAN, S.L.	SPAIN	AIRMAN
AYN	ATLANTIC AIRLINES, S.A.	NICARAGUA	ATLANTIC NICARAGUA
	•	_	
AYP	AYR TRANSPORT	BULGARIA	AYRSHIRE

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
AYR	FLIGHT TRAINING EUROPE S.L.	SPAIN	CYGNET
AYS	AWSAJ AVIATION SERVICES	LIBYAN ARAB	+
		JAMAHIRIYA	
AYT	AYEET AVIATION & TOURISM	ISRAEL	AYEET
AYU	YUHI AIR LINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	-
AYZ	ATLANT-SOYUZ	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ATLANT-SOYUZ
AZA	ALITALIA -LINEE AEREE ITALIANE, S.P.A.	ITALY	ALITALIA
AZB	AZAMAT	KAZAKHSTAN	TUMARA
AZE	ARCUS AIR-LOGISTIC GMBH & CO KG, MANNHEIM	GERMANY	ARCUS AIR
AZF	AIR ZERMATT AG	SWITZERLAND	AIR ZERMATT
AZG	SAKAVIASERVICE	GEORGIA	SAKSERVICE
AZK	AZALHELICOPTER BAKU AVIATION COMPANY	AZERBAIJAN	AZALHELICOPTER
AZL	AFRICA ONE (ZAMBIA) LTD	ZAMBIA	SKY AFRICA
AZM	AEROCOZUMEL, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROCOZUMEL
AZN	AMASZONAS S.A.	BOLIVIA	AMAZONAS
AZP	ARIZONA PACIFIC AIRWAYS (PRESCOTT, AZ)	UNITED STATES	ARIZONA PACIFIC
AZQ	SILK WAY AIRLINES	AZERBAIJAN	SILK LINE
AZR	ZENITH AIR CC	SOUTH AFRICA	ZENAIR
AZS	AVIACON ZITOTRANS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ZITOTRANS
AZT	AZIMUT, S.A.	SPAIN	AZIMUT
AZV	ASOV-AVIA, AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	AZOV AVIA
AZW	AIR ZIMBABWE	ZIMBABWE	AIR ZIMBABWE
	AIR MAX AFRICA	GABON	AZIMA
AZX			
AZZ	AZZA TRANSPORT CO. LTD	SUDAN	AZZA TRANSPORT

В

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
BAA	BALKAN AGRO AVIATION	BULGARIA	BALKAN AGRO
BAB	BAHRAIN AIR B.S.C. (CLOSED)	BAHRAIN	AWAL
BAC	BAC LEASING LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	+
BAE	BAE SYSTEMS (CORPORATE AIR TRAVEL) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FELIX
BAF	BELGIAN AIR FORCE	BELGIUM	BELGIAN AIRFORCE
BAG	DBA LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	SPEEDWAY
BAH	THE AMIRI FLIGHT-BAHRAIN	BAHRAIN	BAHRAIN
BAJ	BAKER AVIATION, INC. (KOTZEBUE, AK)	UNITED STATES	BAKER AVIATION
BAK	BLACKHAWK AIRWAYS, INC. (JANESVILLE, WI)	UNITED STATES	BLACKHAWK
BAL	BRITANNIA AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	BRITANNIA
BAM	BUSINESS AIR SERVICES (TORONTO) LTD.	CANADA	BUSINESS AIR
BAN	BRITISH ANTARCTIC SURVEY	UNITED KINGDOM	PENGUIN
BAP	TRANS INTERNATIONAL EXPRESS AVIATION (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	BIG APPLE
BAR	BRADLEY AIR (CHARTER) SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	BRADLEY
BAS	AERO SERVICES	BARBADOS	AEROSERV
BAT	PREMIAIR S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	BALLISTIC
BAU	BISSAU AIRLINES	GUINEA-BISSAU	AIR BISSAU
BAV	BAY AVIATION LTD	BANGLADESH	BAY AIR
BAW	BRITISH AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	SPEEDBIRD
BAX	BEST AERO HANDLING LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
BAY	BAYON AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	BAYON
BBA	BANNERT AIR	AUSTRIA	BANAIR
BBB	SWEDJET AIRWAYS AB	SWEDEN	BLACKBIRD
BBC	BANGLADESH BIMAN	BANGLADESH	BANGLADESH
BBD	BLUEBIRD CARGO LTD	ICELAND	BLUE CARGO
BBE	ABABEEL AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	BABEL AIR
BBL	IBM, EUROFLIGHT-OPERATIONS	SWITZERLAND	BLUE
BBO	FLYBABOO SA	SWITZERLAND	BABOO
BBR	SANTA BARBARA AIRLINES, C.A.	VENEZUELA	SANTA BARBARA
BBS	BEIBARS CJSC	KAZAKHSTAN	BEIBARS
BBT	AIR BASHKORTOSTAN LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AGYDAL
BBV	BRAVO AIRLINES, S.A.	SPAIN	BRAVO EUROPA
BBZ	BLUE BIRD AVIATION LTD	KENYA	COBRA
BCA	BLUE SKY AVIATION CO., LTD	MONGOLIA	BLUE SKY MONGOLIA
BCB	CARIB EXPRESS	BARBADOS	WAVEBIRD
BCF	B.A.C.H. FLUGBETRIEBSGES.M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	BACH

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
BCH	PHILLIPS AIR (DEL RIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	BEACHBALL
BCI	BLUE ISLANDS	UNITED KINGDOM	BLUE ISLAND
BCK	PRIORITY AVIATION COMPANY, INC (KANSAS CITY, MO)	UNITED STATES	BANKCHECK
BCL	BRITISH CARIBBEAN AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	-
BCN	OCEAN AIR	MAURITANIA	BLUE OCEAN
BCR	BRITISH CHARTER	UNITED KINGDOM	BACKER
BCS	EUROPEAN AIR TRANSPORT	BELGIUM	EUROTRANS
BCT	BCT AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	BOBCAT
BCV BCY	BUSINESS AVIATION CENTER JSC CITYJET	UKRAINE IRELAND	BUSINESS AVIATION CITY-IRELAND
BDA	BLUE DART AVIATION LTD	INDIA	BLUE DART
BDF	BISSAU DISCOVERY FLYING CLUB	GUINEA-BISSAU	BISSAU DISCOVERY
BDG	MISSISSIPPI STATE UNIVERSITY, MS	UNITED STATES	BULLDOG
BDI	BEN AIR A/S	DENMARK	BIRDIE
BDM	AIR BANDAMA	COTE D'IVOIRE	BANDAMA
BDN	BOSCOMBE DOWN DERA	UNITED KINGDOM	GAUNTLET
BDR	BADR AIRLINES	SUDAN	BADR AIR
BDS	SOUTH ASIAN AIRLINES LTD	BANGLADESH	SOUTH ASIAN
BEA	BEST AVIATION LTD	BANGLADESH	BEST AIR
BEC	STATE AIR COMPANY BERKUT	KAZAKHSTAN	+
BED	BELGOROD AVIATION ENTERPRISE, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BELOGORYE
BEE	JERSEY EUROPEAN T/A FLYBE	UNITED KINGDOM	JERSEY
BEF	BALEAR EXPRESS, S.L.	SPAIN	BALEAR EXPRESS
BEH	BEL AIR HELICOPTERS APS	DENMARK	BLUECOPTER
BEK	BERKUT AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	BERKUT
BER	AIR BERLIN PLC & CO. LUFTVERKEHRS KG	GERMANY	AIR BERLIN
BES	AERO SERVICES EXECUTIVE	FRANCE	BIRD EXPRESS
BET	BETA - BRAZILIAN EXPRESS TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA	BRAZIL	BETA CARGO
BEZ	KINGFISHER AIR SERVICES (SAN JUAN, PR)	UNITED STATES	SEA BREEZE
BFA BFC	PRESIDENCE DU FASO  BASLER FLIGHT SERVICE, INC. (OSHKOSH, WI)	BURKINA FASO	- DACLED
BFF	AIR BAFFIN	UNITED STATES CANADA	BASLER AIR BAFFIN
BFG	BEAR FLIGHT	SWEDEN	BEARFLIGHT
BFL	BUFFALO AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	BUFFALO
BFN	COMPAGNIE NATIONALE NAGANAGANI	BURKINA FASO	- BUTTALO
BFO	BOMBARDIER INC.	CANADA	BOMBARDIER
BFR	BURKINA AIRLINES	BURKINA FASO	BURKLINES
BFS	BUSINESS FLIGHT SWEDEN AB	SWEDEN	BUSINESS FLIGHT
BFW	BAHRAIN DEFENCE FORCE	BAHRAIN	SUMMAN
BGA	AIRBUS TRANSPORT INTERNATIONAL (ATI)	FRANCE	BELOUGA
BGD	AIR BANGLADESH (PVT) LIMITED	BANGLADESH	AIR BANGLA
BGF	AVIODETACHMENT-28	BULGARIA	BULGARIAN
BGG	AERO BG, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO BG
BGH	BH AIR	BULGARIA	BALKAN HOLIDAYS
BGI	BRITISH GULF INTERNATIONAL CO. LTD	SAO TOME AND	BRITISH GULF
		PRINCIPE	
	BRITISH GULF INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES -FEZ , BISHKEK	KYRGYZSTAN	GULF INTER
BGL	BENIN GOLF AIR SA	BENIN	BENIN GOLF
BGM	BUGULMA AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BUGAVIA
BGR	BUDGET AIR BANGLADESH LTD	BANGLADESH	BUDGET AIR
BGT	BERGEN AIR TRANSPORT	NORWAY	BERGEN AIR
BHA	BUDDHA AIR PVT. LTD	NEPAL	BUDDHA AIR
BHC BHI	AEROTAXIS DE LA BAHIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO AFGHANISTAN	BAHIA SHARIF
BHL	BALKH AIRLINES BRISTOW HELICOPTERS GROUP LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	BRISTOW
BHN	BRISTOW HELICOPTERS GROUP LTD.  BRISTOW HELICOPTERS (NIG) LIMITED	NIGERIA	BRISTOW
DITI	BRIGIOW HELICOTTERS (MO) ENVITED	MOLIMA	HELICOPTERS
ВНО	BHOJA AIRLINES	PAKISTAN	BHOJA
ВНР	BELAIR AIRLINES AG	SWITZERLAND	BELAIR
BHR	BIGHORN AIRWAYS, INC. (SHERIDAN, WY)	UNITED STATES	BIGHORN AIR
BHS	BAHAMASAIR HOLDINGS LTD.	BAHAMAS	BAHAMAS
BHT	BRIGHT AIR	NETHERLANDS	BRIGHTAIR
	SPECAVIA AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIASPEC
BHV			BOSPHORUS
BHY BHY	BOSPHORUS AVRUPA HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (BOSPHORUS	TURKEY	BOSFHORUS
BHY	EUROPEAN AIRWAYS)		
	· ·	TURKEY FRANCE GERMANY	+ BINAIR

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
BIG	BIG ISLAND AIR, INC. (KAILUA - KONA, HI)	UNITED STATES	BIG ISLE
BIH	BRITISH INTERNATIONAL	UNITED KINGDOM	BRINTEL
BIL	BILLUND AIR CENTER A/S	DENMARK	BILAIR
BIN	BOISE INTERAGENCY FIRE CENTER (BOISE, ID)	UNITED STATES	BISON-AIR
BIR	BIRD LEASING, INC. (NORTH ANDOVER, MA)	UNITED STATES	BIRD AIR
BIS	IRBIS	KAZAKHSTAN	IRBIS
BIT	NORTHEAST AVIATION INC	UNITED STATES	RUN BITTY
BIV	AVIASERVICE	GEORGIA	AVIASERVICE
BIZ	BIZJET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BIZZ
BJA	BAJA AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BAJA AIR
BJC	BALTIC JET AIRCOMPANY	LATVIA	BALTIC JET
BJK	ATLANTIC AIRLINES (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	BLACKJACK
BJS	BUSINESS JET SOLUTIONS (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	SOLUTION
BJT	ACM AVIATION, INC. (SAN JOSE, CA)	UNITED STATES	BAY JET
BKA	BANKAIR, INC. (WEST COLUMBIA, SC) STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA, AVIATION DIVISION	UNITED STATES	BANKAIR
BKB		UNITED STATES	BLACK BEAR
DICE	(CHARLESTON, WV)	EBH AND	DAMEDELICIE
BKF	BF-LENTO OY	FINLAND	BAKERFLIGHT
BKH	BARKSTON HEATH FTU (MIL)	UNITED KINGDOM	- DARKEN IET
BKJ BKL	BARKEN INTERNATIONAL, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) AIRCOMPANY BARCOL	UNITED STATES	BARKEN JET
BKN	PARKS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AVIATION AND	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED STATES	BARCOL BILLIKEN
BKN	TECHNOLOGY	UNITED STATES	BILLIKEN
BKP	BANGKOK AIRWAYS	THAILAND	BANGKOK AIR
BKR	CIVIL AIR PATROL, SOUTH CAROLINA WING (COLUMBIA, SC)	UNITED STATES	BOX KAR
BKV	BUKOYYNA	UKRAINE	BUKOVYNA
BLA	ALL CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	ALL CHARTER
BLB	BLUE BIRD AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	BLUEBIRD SUDAN
BLC	BELLESAVIA	BELARUS	BELLESAVIA
BLD	BOURNEMOUTH COMMERCIAL FLIGHT TRAINING CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	BLACKADDER
BLE	BLUE LINE	FRANCE	BLUE BERRY
BLF	BLUE1 OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	BLUEFIN
BLG	BELGAVIA (SOCIETE DE HANDLING)	BELGIUM	BELGAVIA
BLH	BLUE HORIZON TRAVEL CLUB (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	BLUE HORIZON
BLI	THYSSEN KRUPP AG, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	BLUELINE
BLJ	BLUE JET S.L.	SPAIN	BLUEWAY
BLK	WESTCOAST ENERGY	CANADA	BLUE FLAME
BLL	BALTIC AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BALTIC AIRLINES
BLM	BLUE AIRWAYS	ARMENIA	BLUE ARMENIA
BLN	BALI INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICE	INDONESIA	BIAR
BLR	ATLANTIC COAST AIRLINES D/B/A UNITED EXPRESS (STERLING, VA)	UNITED STATES	BLUE RIDGE
BLS	BEARSKIN LAKE AIR SERVICE LIMITED	CANADA	BEARSKIN
BLT	BALTIC AVIATION, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	BALTAIR
BLU	I M P AVIATION SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	BLUENOSE
BLV	BELL-VIEW AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	BELLVIEW AIRLINES
BLW	WERMLANDSFLYG AB	SWEDEN	BLUESTAR
BLX	TUIFLY NORDIC AB	SWEDEN	BLUESCAN
BLY	STARAIR (IRELAND) LTD	IRELAND	BLARNEY
BLZ	AERO BARLOZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLOZ
BMA	BRITISH MIDLAND AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MIDLAND
BMD	BRITISH MEDICAL CHARTER	UNITED KINGDOM	BRITISH MEDICAL
BME	BRIGGS MARINE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BRIGGS
BMH	BRISTOW MASAYU HELICOPTERS P.T.	INDONESIA	MASAYU
BMI	BMIBABY LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BABY
BMJ	BEMIDJI AIRLINES (BEMIDJI, MN)	UNITED STATES	ВЕМІДЛІ
BMK	GST AERO, AIRCOMPANY	KAZAKHSTAN	MURAT
BML	BISMILLAH AIRLINES LTD	BANGLADESH	BISMILLAH
BMM	ATLAS BLUE	MOROCCO	ATLAS BLUE
BMN	BOWMAN AVIATION, INC. (FORT WAYNE, IN)	UNITED STATES	BOWMAN
BMR	BRITISH MIDLAND REGIONAL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-
BMV	ALATAU AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	OLIGA
BMW	BMW FLUGDIENST, MUNCHEN-FLUGHAFEN	GERMANY	BMW-FLIGHT
BMX	BANCO DE MEXICO	MEXICO	BANXICO
BNB	AERO BANOBRAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROBANOBRAS
BNC	SUNDANCE AIR, INCORPORATED (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	BARNACLE AIR
BND	BOND OFFSHORE HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BOND

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
BNE	BENINA AIR	LIBYAN ARAB	BENINA AIR
		JAMAHIRIYA	
BNG	BN GROUP LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	VECTIS
BNI	ALBERNI AIRWAYS	CANADA	ALBERNI
BNL	BLUE NILE ETHIOPIA TRADING P.L.C.	ETHIOPIA	NILE TRADING
BNR	BONAIR AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	BONAIR
BNS	VALLEY NATIONAL CORP. D/B/A BANCSTAR (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	BANCSTAR
BNT	BENTIU AIR TRANSPORT	SUDAN	BENTIU AIR
BNV	BENANE AVIATION CORPORATION	MAURITANIA	BENANE
BNW	BRITISH NORTH WEST AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BRITISH NORTH
BNX	I.A.A.C.A. (L.A.I.)	VENEZUELA	AIR BARINAS
BNZ BOA	AEROLINEAS BONANZA, S.A. DE C.V. BONIAIR	MEXICO THE FORMER	AERO BONANZA KUMANOVO
ВОА	DONIAIR	YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC	KUMANOVO
		OF MACEDONIA	
BOC	AEROBONA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROBONA
BOD	BOND AIR SERVICES LTD.	UGANDA	UGABOND
BOE	BOEING COMMERCIAL AIRPLANE GROUP (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	BOEING
BOF	BORDAIRE LTD.	CANADA	BORDAIR
BOI	ABOITIZ AIR TRANSPORT CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	ABAIR
BOL	TRANSPORTES AEREOS BOLIVIANOS (TAB)	BOLIVIA	BOL
BON	AIR BOSNA	BOSNIA AND	AIR BOSNA
		HERZEGOVINA	
BOO	BOOKAJET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BOOKAJET
BOT	AIR BOTSWANA (PTY.), LTD.	BOTSWANA	BOTSWANA
BOU	BOURAQ INDONESIA AIRLINES PT	INDONESIA	BOURAQ
BOX	TIPHOOK PLC	UNITED KINGDOM	BOX
BPA	BLUE PANORAMA AIRLINES SPA	ITALY	BLUE PANORAMA
BPK	BERKHUT ZK	KAZAKHSTAN	VENERA
BPO	BUNDEPOLIZEI-FLIEGERTRUPPE, ST. AUGUSTIN	GERMANY	PIROL
BPS	BUDAPEST AIRCRAFT SERVICE LTD	HUNGARY	BASE
BPT	BONUS AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	BONUS
BPX	BRITISH PETROLEUM EXPLORATION	COLOMBIA	-
BRB	BRA-TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA.	BRAZIL	BRA-TRANSPAEREOS
BRD	BROCK AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	BROCK AIR
BRE	BREEZE LTD	UKRAINE	AVIABREEZE
BRF	AIR BRAVO	UGANDA	AIR BRAVO
BRG	BERING AIR, INC. (NOME, AK)	UNITED STATES	BERING AIR
BRK BRL	BRIANSK STATE AIR ENTERPRISE AIR BRASD'OR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION CANADA	BRIANSK-AVIA BRASD'OR
BRM	AIR BRASD OR AIR 500 LIMITED	CANADA	BOOMERANG
BRN	ECLIPSE AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A BRANSON AIRLINES, INC.	UNITED STATES	BRANSON
DICIN	(CHANTILLY, VA)	CNITED STATES	BICANSON
BRO	BASE REGIONAL AIRLINES	NETHERLANDS	COASTRIDER
BRP	AIRPORT BRATSK, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AEROBRA
BRQ	EL-BURAQ AIR TRANSPORT INC.	LIBYAN ARAB	BURAQAIR
		JAMAHIRIYA	
BRR	MOUNTAIN AIR SERVICE, INC (BIG BEAR CITY, CA)	UNITED STATES	MOUNTAIN AIR
BRS	BRAZILIAN AIR FORCE	BRAZIL	BRAZILIAN AIR
			FORCE
BRT	BRITISH REGIONAL AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BRITISH
BRU	BELAVIA	BELARUS	BELARUS AVIA
BRV	BRAVO AIR CONGO	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	BRAVO AIRCONGO
		OF THE CONGO	
BRW	BRIGHT AVIATION SERVICES	BULGARIA	BRIGHT SERVICES
BRX	BUFFALO EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (BUFFALO, NY)	UNITED STATES	BUFF EXPRESS
BRY	BURUNDAYAVIA JSC	KAZAKHSTAN	BURAIR
BRZ	SAMARA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BERYOZA
BSB	AIR WINGS	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	ARBAS
BSC	BISTAIR - FEZ, BISHKEK	KYRGYZSTAN	BIG SHOT
BSD	BLUE STAR AIRLINES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AIRLINES STAR
BSJ	BLUE SWAN AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BLUE SWAN
BSK	MIAMI AIR INTERNATIONAL, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	BISCAYNE
BSM	BLUE SKY AVIATION	LEBANON	- DAGTION
BSN	CONNECTAIR CHARTERS LTD.	CANADA  DEMOCRATIC DEPUBLIC	BASTION
BSP	GLOBAL AIRWAYS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	+
BSR	GUINE BISSAU AIRLINES	OF THE CONGO GUINEA-BISSAU	BISSAU AIRLINES
	TOTAL CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	L CILINEA-BISSALI	L BISSAU AIRLINES

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
BSS	BAT - BISSAU AERO TRANSPORTE	GUINEA-BISSAU	BISSAU AIRSYSTEM
BST	BEST HAVAYOLLARI	TURKEY	TUNCA
BSW	BLUE SKY AIRWAYS	CZECH REPUBLIC	SKY BLUE
BSY	BIG SKY AIRLINES (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	BIG SKY
BTA	BRITT AIRWAYS, INC., D/B/A CONTINENTAL EXPRESS/ AIR	UNITED STATES	JET LINK
	MIKE EXPRESS (HOUSTON, TX)		
BTB	AIR NATIONAL GUARD 158 FIGHTER WING	UNITED STATES	-
BTC	BASHKIRIAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BASHKIRIAN
BTE	AIR BALTIC EASTERN	LATVIA	BALTIC EAST
BTH	BALTIJAS HELICOPTERS	LATVIA	BALTIJAS HELICOPTERS
BTI	AIR BALTIC CORPORATION SIA	LATVIA	AIRBALTIC
BTK	BALTYKA LTD	UKRAINE	BALTYKA
BTL	BALTIA AIR LINES, INC. (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	BALTIA FLIGHT
BTR	BOTIR-AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	BOTIR-AVIA
BTS	AEROTAXIS ALBATROS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLINEAS
ыз	AEROTAAIS ALBATROS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALBATROS
BTT	BT-SLAVUTA	UKRAINE	BEETEE-SLAVUTA
BTU	ROLLS ROYCE LTD. (BRISTOL ENGINE DIVISION)	UNITED KINGDOM	ROLLS
BTV	METRO BATAVIA	INDONESIA	BATAVIA
BUC	BULGARIAN AIR CHARTER	BULGARIA	BULGARIAN
			CHARTER
BUE	OREBRO AVIATION AB	SWEDEN	BLUELIGHT
BUG	MOKULELE AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	SPEEDBUGGY
BUL	BLUE AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	BLUE AIRLINES
		OF THE CONGO	
BUN	BURYAT AIRLINES AIRCOMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BURAL
BUZ	BUZZ STANSTED LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BUZZ
BVA	BUFFALO AIRWAYS (WACO, TX)	UNITED STATES	BUFFALO AIR
BVC	BULGARIAN AERONAUTICAL CENTRE	BULGARIA	BULGARIAN WINGS
BVG	BVG VIAJES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	BEEVEEGEE VIAJES
BVN	BARON AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (VICHY, MO)	UNITED STATES	SHOW-ME
BVR	ACM AIR CHARTER GMBH, RHEINMUNSTER	GERMANY	BAVARIAN
BVT	BERJAYA AIR SDN BHD	MALAYSIA	BERJAYA
BVU	BELLVIEW AIRLINES (S/L) LTD	SIERRA LEONE	-
BVV	SPARK+, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SPARK
BWA	BWIA WEST INDIES AIRWAYS LIMITED	TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO	WEST INDIAN
BWG	BLUE WINGS AG, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	BLUE WINGS
BWI	BLUE WING AIRLINES N.V.	SURINAME	BLUE TAIL
BWL	BWA (2002) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BRITWORLD
BWY	FLEET REQUIREMENTS AIR DIRECTION UNIT	UNITED KINGDOM	BROADWAY
BXA	BAHRAIN EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICES CO. (BEXAIR)	BAHRAIN	BEXAIR
BXH	BAR XH AIR INC.	CANADA	PALLISER
BXR	REDDING AERO ENTERPRISES, INC. (REDDING, CA)	UNITED STATES	BOXER
BYA	BERRY AVIATION, INC. (SAN MARCOS, TX)	UNITED STATES	BERRY
BYC	NORTHERN AIRLINES SANYA LIMITED	CHINA	BEIYA
BYL	BYLINA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	BYLINA
BYR	BERYTOS AIRLINES	LEBANON	-
BYT	PATRIOT AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	BYTE
BYU	BAYU INDONESIA AIR P.T.	INDONESIA	BAYU
BZA	BIZAIR FLUGGESELLSCHAFT MBH, BERLIN	GERMANY	BERLIN BEAR
BZD	CANADIAN GLOBAL AIR AMBULANCE LTD	CANADA	BLIZZARD
BZF	JET AVIATION BUSINESS JETS, INC. (TETERBORO, NJ)	UNITED STATES	BIZFLEET
BZH	BRITAIR S.A.	FRANCE	BRITAIR
BZH			

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
CAA	ATLANTIC SOUTHEAST AIRLINES, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	CANDLER
CAB	CHESAPEAKE AIR SERVICE (PASADENA, MD)	UNITED STATES	CHESAPEAKE AIR
CAC	CONQUEST AIRLINES (BEAUMONT, TX)	UNITED STATES	CONQUEST AIR
CAD	CHILLIWACK AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	CHILLIWACKAIR
CAE	COLIBRI AVIATION REG'D	CANADA	HUMMINGBIRD
CAG	CHINA NATIONAL AVIATION CORP. (CNAC)	CHINA	CHINA NATIONAL

	Company	Country	Telephony
CAH	CHARLAN AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	CHARLAN
CAI	TURISTIK HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	CORENDON
CAJ	AIR CARAIBES ATLANTIQUE	FRANCE	CAR LINE
CAK	CONGO AIR	BAHAMAS	+
CAN	VILLAGE AVIATION, INC. D/B/A CAMAI-AIR (BETHEL, AK)	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR CAMAI
CAN CAO	3GRCOMM LTD (T/A CREST AVIATION) AIR CHINA CARGO CO., LTD	UNITED KINGDOM CHINA	CREST AIRCHINA FREIGHT
CAO	CAPITAL AIRLINES, INC. (OXFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	CAPITAL
CAQ	CITYAIR (CHESTER) LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR CHESTER
CAR	INTER RCA	CENTRAL AFRICAN	OUEBEC ROMEO
CITIC		REPUBLIC	QUEBEC RUMEU
CAS	CHRISTMAN AIR SYSTEM (WASHINGTON, PA)	UNITED STATES	CHRISTMAN
CAT	COPENHAGEN AIRTAXI	DENMARK	AIRCAT
CAV	CALM AIR	CANADA	CALM AIR
CAW	COMAIR LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	COMMERCIAL
CAX	CENTRAL AIR EXPRESS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	CENTRAL EXPRESS
		OF THE CONGO	
CAY	CAYMAN AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	CAYMAN
CAZ	CAT AVIATION AG	SWITZERLAND	EUROCAT
CBA	CIVIL AVIATION INSPECTORATE OF THE CZECH REPUBLIC	CZECH REPUBLIC	CALIBRA
CBB CBC	CHEBOKSARY AIRENTERPRISE, JOINT STOCK COMPANY CARIBAIR, S.A.	RUSSIAN FEDERATION DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	CHEBAIR CARIBAIR
CBD	LOCKHEED MARTIN AERONAUTICS (FORT WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	CARIBAIR
CBE	AEROVIAS CARIBE, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROCARIBE
CBF	CHINA NORTHERN AIRLINES	CHINA	CHINA NORTHERN
CBI	CABI	UKRAINE	CABI
CBL	NICHOLSON AIR SERVICE, INC. D/B/A CUMBERLAND	UNITED STATES	CUMBERLAND
	AIRWAYS (CUMBERLAND, MD)		
CBM	CHEROKEE LEASING, INC. D/B/A/ CHEROKEE EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	BLUE MAX
	(ORLANDO, FL)		
CBN	SWEDISH CIVIL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION	SWEDEN	CALIBRATION
CBO	AEROTAXI DEL CABO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI CABO
CBR	CCAT	UNITED KINGDOM	CABAIR
CBS	AIR COLUMBUS	UKRAINE	AIR COLUMBUS
CBT	CATALINA FLYING BOATS, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	CATALINA AIR
CBV CBY	AEREO CABO, S.A. DE C.V. CONINGSBY FTU	MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM	CABOAEREO TYPHOON
CCA	AIR CHINA	CHINA	AIR CHINA
CCE	CAIRO AIR TRANSPORT COMPANY	EGYPT	+
CCF	CCF MANAGER AIRLINE GMBH, KOLN	GERMANY	TOMCAT
CCG	CENTRAL CONNECT AIRLINES, A.S.	CZECH REPUBLIC	-
CCH	CHILCHOTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CHILCHOTA
CCI	CAPITAL CARGO INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	CAPPY
CCK	FLIGHT TRAC, INC. (EVERETT, WA)	UNITED STATES	CABLE CHECK
CCM	CORSE-MEDITERRANEE, COMPAGNIE	FRANCE	CORSICA
CCP	GRAND HOLDINGS, INC. CHAMPION AIR (MANHATTAN	UNITED STATES	CHAMPION AIR
660	BEACH, CA)	LD HEED CELEBRA	CAR CITY
CCQ CCV	CAPITAL CITY AIR CARRIERS, INC. (PIERRE, SD) CENTRO DE HELICOPTEROS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	UNITED STATES MEXICO	CAP CITY HELICORPORATIVO
CCW	COPTRADE AIR TRANSPORT	SUDAN	COPTRADE AIR
CCX	COLT INTERNATIONAL, INC.	UNITED STATES	-
CCY	CHERRY AIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	CHERRY
CDA	AEROCARDAL	CHILE	CARDAL
CDE	COMED GROUP	UNITED KINGDOM	COMEX
CDG	SHANDONG AIRLINES	CHINA	SHANDONG
CDI	CARDS AIR SERVICES, INC.	PHILIPPINES	CARDS
CDL	C C AIR, INC. D/B/A US AIRWAYS EXPRESS (CHARLOTTE, NC)	UNITED STATES	CAROLINA
CDM	CARGA AEREA DOMINICANA	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	CARGA AEREA
CDN	CANADIAN HELICOPTERS LTD	CANADA	CANADIAN CONDOR REPLY
CDP	AEROCONDOR S.A. CANADIAN REGIONAL AIRLINES LTD	PERU	CONDOR-PERU
CDR	CANADIAN KEGIUNAL AIKLINES LID	CANADA	CANADIAN REGIONAL
CDS	SPECTREM AIR LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SPECDAS
CDT	REAL AERO CLUB DE REUS-COSTA DORADA	SPAIN SPAIN	AEROREUS
CDI	AEROTRANS, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
	,		+
CDU CDV	AIRLINE SKOL	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SKOL
CDU	AIRLINE SKOL HELIAVIATION LIMITED	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED KINGDOM	SKOL CADDY

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
CEB	CEBU PACIFIC AIR	PHILIPPINES	CEBU AIR
CEC	CELTIC AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CELTAIR
CED	COMPANIA ECUATORIANA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS (CEDTA)	ECUADOR	CEDTA
CEE	SERVICIOS AEREOS CENTRALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CENTRA AEREOS
CEF	CZECH AIR FORCE	CZECH REPUBLIC	CZECH AIR FORCE
CEG	CEGA AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CEGA
CEM	CENTRAL MONGOLIA AIRWAYS	MONGOLIA	CENTRAL MONGOLIA
CEN	CENTRAL AIRWAYS CORP	CANADA	CENTRAL AIRWAYS
CEP	CHIPOLA AVIATION, INC. (MARIANNA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHIPOLA
CER	CETRACA AVIATION SERVICE	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	CETRACA
CES	CHINA EASTERN AIRLINES	CHINA	CHINA EASTERN
CET	CENTRAFRICAN AIRLINES	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	CENTRAFRICAIN
CEV	CENTRE D'ESSAIS EN VOL	FRANCE	CENTEV
CEW	CENTRAL AIRWAYS	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	TRYDONAIR
CEX	CAPITOL AIR EXPRESS (RESTON, VA)	UNITED STATES	CAPITOL EXPRESS
CFA	CHINA FLYING DRAGON AVIATION CO.	CHINA	FEILONG
CFC	CANADIAN ARMED FORCES	CANADA	CANFORCE
CFD	CRANFIELD UNIVERSITY	UNITED KINGDOM	AERONAUT
CFE	CITYFLYER EXPRESS	UNITED KINGDOM	FLYER
CFF	AEROFAN	SPAIN	AEROFAN
CFG	CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, FRANKFURT	GERMANY	CONDOR
CFH	CARE FLIGHT PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	CARE FLIGHT
CFI	FLIGHT INSPECTION CENTER OF THE GENERAL ADMINISTRATION OF CIVIL AVIATION OF CHINA	CHINA	CHINA JET
CFJ	FUJIAN AIRLINES	CHINA	FUJIAN
CFL	SWEDISH AIRLINES	SWEDEN	SWEDISH
CFM	ACEF - TRANSPORTES AEREOS E CARGAS, LDA.	PORTUGAL	ACEF
CFN CFR	CHURCH FENTON FTU AFRICA ONE	UNITED KINGDOM  DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC  OF THE CONGO	CHURCH FENTON -
CFS	EMPIRE AIRWAYS (MISSOULA, MT)	UNITED STATES	EMPIRE AIR
CFT	JET FREIGHTERS, INC. (PORTLAND, ME)	UNITED STATES	CASPER FREIGHT
CFU	CAA FLYING UNIT	UNITED KINGDOM	MINAIR
CFV	AERO CALAFIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CALAFIA
CFZ	ZHONGFEI GENERAL AVIATION CO.	CHINA	ZHONGFEI
CGA	CONGRESSIONAL AIR, LTD (GAITHERSBURG, MD)	UNITED STATES	CONGRESSIONAL
CGC	CAL GULF AVIATION	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	CAL-GULF
CGD	CHARLOTTE, NC AIR NATIONAL GUARD (CHARLOTTE, NC)	UNITED STATES	-
CGE	NELSON AVIATION COLLEGE	NEW ZEALAND	COLLEGE
CGG	WALMART AVIATION (ROGERS, AR)	UNITED STATES	CHARGE
CGH	GUIZHOU AIRLINES	CHINA	GUIZHOU
CGI	RUSAIR, JOINT-STOCK AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CGI-RUSAIR
CGK	CLICK AIRWAYS	KYRGYZSTAN	CLICK AIR
CGL	SEAGLE AIR	SLOVAKIA	SEAGLE HOTEL CHARLIE
CGM	CHANCAN AID INES	OMAN	HOTEL CHARLIE
CGN CGO	CHANGAN AIRLINES CHICAGO AIR, INC. (CHICAGO, IL)	CHINA UNITED STATES	CHANGAN WILD ONION
CGR	COMPAGNIA GENERALE RIPRESEAEREE SPA	ITALY	COMPRIP
CGS	CENTRE OF APPLIED GEODYNAMICA, INDUSTRIAL ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GEO CENTRE
CGU	CHINGUETTI AIRLINES	MAURITANIA	CHINGUETTI
CGV	AERO CLUBE DO ALGARVE	PORTUGAL	CLUBE ALGARVE
CGW	AIR GREAT WALL	CHINA	CHANGCHENG
CGX	UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AUXILIARY (WASHINGTON, DC)	UNITED STATES	COASTGUARD AUXAIR
CGY	CORPORACION PARAGUAYA DE AERONAUTICA S.A.	PARAGUAY	-
CHA	CENTRAL FLYING SERVICE, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	CHARTER CENTRAL
CHC	CHINA OCEAN HELICOPTER CORP COHC	CHINA	CHINA HELICOPTER
CHD	223 FLIGHT UNIT, STATE AIRLINE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CHKALOVSK-AVIA
CHE	TOP FLIGHT AIR SERVICE, INC. (TAMPA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHECK AIR
CHF	CHITAAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CHITA
CHG	AC CHALLENGE AERO LLC	UKRAINE	SKY CHALLENGER

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
СНН	HAINAN AIRLINES	CHINA	HAINAN
CHI	COUGAR HELICOPTES,INC.	CANADA	COUGAR
CHJ	AIRCOMPANY CHAIKA	UKRAINE	AIR CHAIKA
CHK	FLYING BOAT, INC. D/B/A CHALKS INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHALKS
CHL	COHLMIA AVIATION (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	COHLMIA
CHM	CHEMECH AVIATION (PVT) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	-
CHN	CHANNEL ISLAND AVIATION (OXNARD, CA)	UNITED STATES	CHANNEL
CHO	CHROME AIR SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	CHROME AIR
CHP CHQ	CONSORCIO AVIAXSA, S.A. DE C.V. CHAUTAUQUA AIRLINES (JAMESTOWN, NY)	MEXICO UNITED STATES	AVIACSA CHAUTAUQUA
CHR	AIR CHARTER SERVICES (ACS)	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	ZAIRE CHARTER
CHS	CHALLENGE AVIATION PTY. LTD .	AUSTRALIA	CHALLENGE AVIATION
CHU	CHURCH AIRCRAFT LTD (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	CHURCHAIR
CHV	AIR CHARTER PROFESSIONALS, INC. (OPA LOCKA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHARTAIR
CHW	CHARTER AIR GES.M.B.H. & CO. KG	AUSTRIA	CHARTER WIEN
CHY	CHINA AIR CARGO	CHINA	CHINA CARGO
CHZ	CHERLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CHERL
CIA	CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE SLOVAK REPUBLIC	SLOVAKIA	CALIMERA
CIB	CONDOR FLUGDIENST GMBH, KELSTERBACH	GERMANY	CONDOR BERLIN
CIC	ICC CANADA LTD ASIA CONTINENTAL AIRLINES	CANADA KAZAKHSTAN	AIR TRADER ACID
CIE	CZECH GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE	CZECH REPUBLIC	CZECHIA
CIG	SIRIUS-AERO	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SIRIUS AERO
CII	CITYFLY	ITALY	CITYFLY
CIK	COUNTRY INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	KYRGYZSTAN	COUNTRY AIR
CIL	CECIL AVIATION LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	CECIL
CIM	CIMBER AIR A/S	DENMARK	CIMBER
CIO	IL CIOCCO INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL SERVICE SRL	ITALY	CIOCCO
CIR	ARCTIC CIRCLE AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	AIR ARCTIC
CIS	CAT ISLAND AIR	BAHAMAS	CAT ISLAND
CIU	CIELOS DEL PERU S.A.	PERU	CIELOS
CIV	CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF NEW ZEALAND CIVAIR AIRWAYS	NEW ZEALAND SOUTH AFRICA	CIVAIR CIVFLIGHT
CIX	CITY CONNEXION AIRLINES	BURUNDI	CONNEXION
CJA	CANJET AIRLINES  CANJET AIRLINES	CANADA	CANJET
CJC	COLGAN AIR (MANASSAS, VA)	UNITED STATES	COLGAN
CJE	AEROSERVICES CORPORATE	FRANCE	BIRD JET
CJG	ZHEJIANG AIRLINES	CHINA	ZHEJIANG
CJI	CORPORATE JETS, INC. (WEST MIFFLIN, PA)	UNITED STATES	SEA JET
CJR	CAVERTON HELICOPTERS LTD	NIGERIA	CAVERTON AIR
CJS	COMMONWEALTH JET SERVICE, INC. (SANDSTON, VA)	UNITED STATES	COMMONWEALTH
CJT	CARGOJET AIRWAYS LTD	CANADA	CARGOJET
CKA	COOK INLET AVIATION, INC. (HOMER, AK)	UNITED STATES	COOK-AIR
CKC CKE	CKC SERVICES, INC. (NEWPORT BEACH, CA) CORPORATE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	- CHECKMATE
CKK	CHINA CARGO AIRLINES LTD	CHINA	CARGO KING
CKL	KOKOMO AVIATION, INC. D/B/A AVIATION CHARTER SERVICES (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)	UNITED STATES	CIRCLE CITY
CKM	RIVAFLECHA, S.L. (BKS AIR)	SPAIN	RIVAFLECHA
CKR	CROWN AIR SYSTEMS	UNITED STATES	CROWN AIR
CKS	KALITTA AIR, LLC (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	CONNIE
CLA	COMLUX AVIATION AG	SWITZERLAND	COMLUX
CLB	FLIGHT PRECISION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CALIBRATOR
CLC	SCAMBESCO CC TRADING AS CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	MOTHERSHIP
CLD	CLOWES ESTATES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CLOWES COLEMILL
CLE CLF	COLEMILL ENTERPRISES (NASHVILLE, TN) BRISTOL FLYING CENTRE	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	CLIFTON
CLF	CHALAIR AVIATION	FRANCE	CHALLAIR
CLU	LUFTHANSA CITYLINE GMBH	GERMANY	HANSALINE
CLI	CLICKAIR, S.A.	SPAIN	CLICKJET
CLJ	SKY LIGHT LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
CLK	CLARK AVIATION CORP. (NEW CUMBERLAND, PA)	UNITED STATES	CLARKAIR
CLL	AEROVIAS CASTILLO, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROCASTILLO
CLM	CARGO LINK (CARIBBEAN) INC.	BARBADOS	CARGO LINK
	BARNES OLSON AEROLEASING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SEELINE

CLE TRANS AMERICA (LINGUEWOOD, CO)  CIS CHAIL FINGR ABILLIFTVERKERING COMBI, TROISDORF  GERMANY  ARISTO  CLU  TRIPLE ALPIRL AUFTFAIRRITGESELLSCHAFT MBH,  GERMANY  ARISTO  CLU  TRIPLE ALPIRL AUFTFAIRRITGESELLSCHAFT MBH,  GERMANY  ARISTO  CARGULUS  TRIPLE ALPIRL AUFTFAIRRITGESELLSCHAFT MBH,  GERMANY  CARGULUS  CREWARY  CARGULUS  CREWARY  CARGULUS  CREWARY  CARGULUS  CREWARY  CARGULUS  CREWARY  CARGULUS  CREWARY  CARGULUS  APPORTANING  CREWARY  CARGULUS  APPORTANING  CARGULUS  CARGULUS  CARGULUS  APPORTANING  CARGULUS  APPORTANING  CARGULUS  CARGULU	3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
CLU CARBEAN AR REASPORT CO, INC.  CLU TRIPLE ALPHA LUFTFAHRIGESELLSCHAFT MBH, DISSELDORF  CLY IOM PRAHA FLYING SCHOOL  CLY OW PACE PROVING SP. 20.0.  CLY OW PREZWOZNIK SP. 20.0.  CLY CAROUTS ARRINNS INTERNATIONAL  CLY CAROUTS ARRINNS INTERNATIONS  CLY CAROUTS ARRINNS INTERNATIONAL  CLY CAROUTS ARRINGS INTERNATIONAL  CLY CAROUTS ARRINNS INTERNATIONS  CLY CAROUTS ARRINNS INTERNATIONAL  CREEK ARRINGS ARRINGS ARRINGS ARRINGS  CAROUTS ARRINGS  CAROUTS ARRINGS  COMPASSION  COMPANIES ARRINGS  COMPASSION  COMPASSION  COMPANIES ARRINGS  COMPASSION  CHIRC CAROUTS ARRINGS  CREEK ARRICANT ARRINGS  CAROUTS ARRINGS  CAROUTS ARRINGS  CAROUTS ARRINGS  CAROUTS ARRINGS  CHIRC CAROUTS ARRINGS  CAROUTS ARRINGS  CHIRC CAROUTS ARRINGS				
CLU TRIPLE ALPHA LUFTAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH,  CLU TOMP PRAILA FLYTRO SCHOOL  CLU TOMP PRAILA FLYTRO SCHOOL  CLW NOWY PREZEWOZNIK SP. ZOO.  CLW CANGOLUX AIRLINES INTERNATIONAL  CLX CAROLUX AIRLINES INTERNATIONAL  CMA CUNTRAL EUROPEAN AIRLINES  CZECH REPUBLIC  CRASCA CAROLUX AIRLINES  COMET AIRLINES LUMITED  CRASCA COMET AIRLINES LUMITED  MIGGRA  COMET AIRLINES LUMITED  MIGGRA  CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)  MUDANAINAG GENERAL AVIATION CO.  CIRINA  MUDANAINAG CAROLUX AIRLINES  CHERNOMORAVIA  CHERNOMORAVIA		TRANS AMERICA (ENGLEWOOD, CO)		
CLY LOM PRABLA FLYNG SCHOOL CZECH REPUBLIC AEROTRAINING CLY LOM PRABLA FLYNG SCHOOL CZECH REPUBLIC AEROTRAINING CLY CARGOLIX ARILINES INTERNATIONAL ILUXEMBOURG CARGOLIX CLY CARGOLIX ARILINES INTERNATIONAL ILUXEMBOURG CARGOLIX CLY CLAY LACY ALVERY MICHON ISCATILE WAY UNITED STATES CAPLACY CLZ CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SOUTH AFRICA COMMAN C				
DUSSELDORF  (LW NOWY PRAMA FLYNG SCHOOL CZFCH REPUBLIC AFROTRAINING  (LW NOWY PRAMA PLYNG SCHOOL CLW NOWY PRAME PLYNG SCHOOL CLW CARGOLIX ARE NOWY PRAME PLAY		CARIBBEAN AIR TRANSPORT CO. INC.		
CLV LOM PRAHA FLYING SCHOOL  CLW NOW PREZEWOZINE SP. ZO.O.  POLAND  CENTRAL WINGS  CLW CARGOLLX ABRILINES INTERNATIONAL.  LLXEMBOURG  CARGOLLX  CARGOLLX ABRILINES INTERNATIONAL.  LLXEMBOURG  CARGOLLX  CARGOLLX  CLY CLAY LACY VACTA WATCHING SEATTLE. WA)  UNITED STATES  CLAY-LACY  CLZ  CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTLESS  SOUTH AFRICA  CLOUDLINE  FORTAL CHOPPAN ARLINES  CPECH REPUBLIC  FORTAL CLOUDLINE  CMA  CENTRAL FUNDER ARLINES  COMET  CANADA  COMET  CANADA  COMET  CANADA  COMET  COMET  CANADA  COMET  COMET ARRINIS LIMITED  COMET ARRINIS LIMITED  COMIT CONTRENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)  COMIT CONTRENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)  COMETA COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA  COMETA COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COMETA  COME	CLU		GERMANY	CAROLUS
CLY CLA CARGOLUX ARILINES INTERNATIONAL LUXEMBOURG CARGOLUX CLY CLY LACY ALACY AVIATION (SEATTLE, WA) UNITED STATES CLAVLACY CLZ CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS SOUTH AFRICA CLOUDLINE CMA CENTRAL EUROPEAN AIRLINES CZECH REPUBLIC EUROCENTRAL CME PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD CANADA COMET CARD CARD CARD CARD CARD CARD CARD CARD		LOM PRAHA FLYING SCHOOL		
CLY CLOUP 3 AIR CHARTERS SOUTH AFRICA CLOUDINE CMA CENTRAL EUROPEAN AIRLINES CZECH REPUBLIC EUROCENTRAL CME PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD CANADA COMET CMF AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT) UNITED STATES COMPASSION CMG COMET AIRLINES LIMITED NIGERIA SUNSTEY CMG COMET AIRLINES LIMITED UNITED STATES COMPASSION CMC CONTRIBUTED UNITED STATES COMPASSION CMC CONTRIBUTED UNITED STATES AIRLINES CMJ COMMANDARIA COMMANDARIA CMK CHERNOMGR-AVIA RUSINES CMM COMPAGNIE ABRIENED UNITED STATES CIMMARON AIRLINES CMM COMPAGNIE ABRIENED DU MALI S.A. MALI CAMALI CMN COMPAGNIE ABRIENED DU MALI S.A. MALI CMN COMPAGNIE ABRIENED DU MALI S.A. MALI CMN COMPAGNIE ABRIENED DU MALI S.A. PANAMA COPA CMR COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA COPA CMR COMMIRECIAL AVIATION CMR COMMIRECIAL AVIATION CMR COMMIRECIAL AVIATION CASEMIENT AVIATION SURVICES CO. LTD UNITED STATES CASEMIENT CASEMIENT AVIATION SURVICES CO. LTD UNITED STATES CASEMIENT CASEMIENT AVIATION SURVICES CO. LTD UNITED STATES CASEMINT CASEMIENT AVIATION SURVICES CO. LTD UNITED STATES CASEMINT CASEMINENT AVIATION SURVICES CO. LTD UNITED STATES CASEMINT CASEMINENT AVIATION SURVICES CO. LTD UNITED STATES CASEMINT CASEMINENT AVIATION SURVICES CO. LTD UNITED STATES CASEMINT CASEMINT CASE SAVITIE AIR (BARROW, AK) CMC CORPORACION ABRIEDON CASE SAVITIE AIR CONTRAL COMPANION SURVICES CO. LTD UNITED STATES CASE SAVITIE AIR CONTRAL COMPANION SURVICES CO. LTD UNITED STATES CASEMINT CASE SAVITIE AIR CONTRAL COMPANION SURVICES CO. LTD UNITED STATES CASEMINT CASE SAVITIE AIR CONTRAL COMPANION SURVICES CO. CONTRIBUTION CONTRAL AIR INCICATION SURVICES CO. CONTRIBU				
CLZ  CLOUD 9 AIR CHARTERS  CMA  COMTE TRIAL EUROPEAN AIRLINES  CZECTI REPUBLIC  CMANDA  COMET  CMB  PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD  CANADA  COMET  COMET  COMET AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  SUNSPY  CMB  COMET AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  COMET AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  COMET AIRLINES LIMITED  NIGERIA  COMMAIR AVIATION LIMITED  MITED STATES  COMMADOM COMMODORE  CMI  CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)  UNITED STATES  AIR MIKE  CMI  MUDANIANG GENRERAL AVIATION CO.  CHINA  CHIRA CONMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED  CANADA  COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED  CANADA  COMPAGNIR EREIENNE DU MALI S.A.  MALI  COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED  COMPAGNIR EREIENNE DU MALI S.A.  MALI  COMPAGNIR EREIENNE DU MALI S.A.  CMR  CAM AIR MANAGEMENT LTD  UNITED STATES  CAMADA  COPA  COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.  PANAMA  COPA  COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.  PANAMA  COPA  COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.  PANAMA  COPA  COMMERCIAL AVIATION  CASEMENT A VIATION (PLAINESVILLE, OH)  UNITED STATES  CASEMENT A VIATION SERVICE CO, L.I.D  THAIL AND  LANNA AIR  CMM  CAMENDA AIR CHARTER LIMITED  UNITED STATES  CASEMENT  CMU  CASEMENTA VIATION (PLAINESVILLE, OH)  UNITED STATES  CASEMENT  CASEMENTA AVIATION SERVICE CO, L.I.D  THAIL AND  LANNA AIR  COMPANIA PANAMENA DE CASEMENT  CMY  CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)  UNITED STATES  CASEMENT  CASEMENTA LICENSIA CONTROLLER CONTR				
CMA         CENTRAL EUROPEAN AIRLINES         CZECTI REPUBLIC         EUROCENTRAL           CME         PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD         CANADA         COMET           CMF         AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT)         UNITED STATES         COMPASSION           CMG         COMET AIRLINES (LIMITED)         NIGERIA         SUNSSY           CMI         CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)         UNITED BLATTES         AIR MIKE           CMI         CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)         UNITED STATES         MUDANJIANG           CME         CHERA         MUDANJIANG GENERAL AVIATION CO.         CHENA         MUDANJIANG GENERAL AVIATION CO.           CMK         CHERAOMOR-AVIA         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         COMMANDAR           CMM         COMPAGNIE ARIENENE DU MALI S.A.         MALI         CAMADA           CMM         COMPAGNIE ARIENENE DU MALI S.A.         MALI         CAMALI           CMM         COMPAGNIE ARIENENE DU MALI S.A.         MALI         CAMALI           CMM         COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.         PANAMA         COYA           CMF         COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.         PANAMA         COYA           CMC         CASIMIENTA AVIATION         CANADA         ACCESS           CMI         CAS				
CME         PRINCE EDWARD AIR LTD         CANADA         COMET           CMF         AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORS, CT)         UNITED STATES         COMPASSION           CMG         COMET AIRLINES LIMITED         NIGERIA         SUNSPY           CMH         COMMAIR AVIATION LIMITED         UNITED KINDOM         COMMODORE           CMI         CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)         UNITED STATES         AIR MIKE           CMJ         WIDANJIANG GENERAL A VIATION CO.         CHINA         MALI         COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED         CANADA         COMMANDIANIA           CML         COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED         CANADA         COMMANDIANIA         CAMALIA           CMM         COMPAGNIE AERIENNE DU MALI S.A.         MALI         CAMALI           CMM         COMPAGNIE AERIENNE DU MALI S.A.         MALI         CAMALI           CMP         COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.         PANAMA         COPA           CMF         COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.         PANAMA         COPA           CMS         COMBERCIAL AVIATION         CANADA         ACCESS           CMT         CASEMENT ALVIATION (PLAINESVILLE, OH)         UNITED STATES         CASEMENT           CMM         EL CAMINANTE ALXI AERRO, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO				
CMF         AIR CARE ALLIANCE (STORRS, CT)         UNITED STATES         COMPASSION           CMG         COMF AIRLINES LIMITED         NIGERIA         SUNSPY           CMI         CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)         UNITED STATES         AIR MIKE           CMI         CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)         UNITED STATES         AIR MIKE           CMI         CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)         UNITED STATES         AIR MIKE           CMK         CHENOMOR-AVIA         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         CHERAVIA           CML         COMPAGONE ARERIENE DU MALI SA.         MALI         CAMADA         COMMANDAR           CMM         COMPAGONE ARERIENE DU MALICION, SA.         MALI         CAMADIA         COMMANDAR           CMP         COMPASIA PARAMENA DE AVIACION, SA.         PANAMA         COPA         COPA           CMR         CAMAJANA         CANADA         ACCESS         COPA           CMT         CASEMENT AVIATION PERVICE CO, LTD         UNITED STATES         CASEMENT           CMZ         CASEMENT AVIATION SERVICE CO, LTD         THAILAND         LANDA           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR REAROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CASE SMENT           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR REAROW, AK)         UNITED STATES				
CMG COMET AIRLINES LIMITED   NIGERIA SUNSPY   CMH COMMAR AVIATION LIMITED   NITTED KINGDOM COMMODORE   CMI CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. (TAMUNING, GUAM)   UNITED STATES   AIR MIKE   CMJ MUDANIJANG GENERAL AVIATION CO. CHINA   MUDANIJANG CMK   CHERNOMOR-AVIA   RUSSIAN FEDERATION   CHERAVIA   CML COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED   CANADIA   CMM COMPAGNIE AERIENNE DU MALI S.A.   MALI   CAMALI   CMM COMPAGNIE AERIENNE DU MALI S.A.   DINITED STATES   CAMADA   CMG CAM EN ANAMEMA   COPA   CMG CAM AIR MANAGRENT LITD   UNITED KINGDOM   CAMADA   CMG CAM AIR MANAGRENT LITD   UNITED STATES   CAMEO   CMG CAMEO   CAMEO   CAMEO   CMG CAMEO   CAMEO   CAMADA   ACCESS   CMT CASEMENT AVIATION PELANISVILLE, OHJ   UNITED STATES   CASEMENT   CMU NORTHERN AVIATION PELANISVILLE, OHJ   UNITED STATES   CASEMENT   CMX E CAMINANTE TAXI AERRO S.A DEC.V.   MEXICO   CMX E CAMINANTE TAXI AERRO S.A DEC.V.   MEXICO   CMX CAMEO   CAMADA   CAPE SWYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)   UNITED STATES   CAPE SWYTHE AIR   CMZ CAPE SWYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)   UNITED STATES   CAPE SWYTHE AIR   CMZ CAPE SWYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)   UNITED STATES   CAPE SWYTHE AIR   CMZ CAPE SWYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)   UNITED STATES   CAPE SWYTHE AIR   CMZ CAPE SWYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)   UNITED STATES   CAPE SWYTHE AIR   CMS CONTAINENTE DOMINICANA   DOMINICAN REPUBLIC   CONNOMINICANA   CNE CARTAVIA   CEPTAVIA   CNE CARTAVIA   CEPTAVIA   CNE CARTAVIA   CONNOMINICANA   DOMINICAN REPUBLIC   CONNOMINICANA   CNE CARTAVIA   CONNOMINICANA   DOMINICANA   DOMINICANA   CENCOR   CNE CARTAVIA   CONNOMINICANA   DOMINICANA   CONNOMINICANA   CNE CARTAVIA   CONNOMINICANA   DOMINICANA   CONNOMINICANA   CNI CAMENITARIO   CANADA   CONNOMINICANA   CONNOMINICANA   CNI CAMENITARIO   CANADA   CONNOMINICANA   CONNOMINICANA   CONNOMINICANA   CONNOMINICANA	CME		LINITED STATES	
CMH         COMMARA AVIATION LIMITED         UNITED STATES         COMMODORE           CMI         MUDANIJANG GENERAL AVIATION CO.         CHINA         MUDANIJANG GENERAL AVIATION CO.         CHINA         MUDANIJANG           CMK         CHERNOMOR-AVIA         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         CHERAVIA           CML         COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED         CANADA         COMMANDAIR           CMM         COMPAGNIE ABRIENE DU MALIS.A.         MALI         CAMALI           CMM         COMPAGNIE ABRIENE DU MALICON, S.A.         PANAMA         COMANAIR           CMP         COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.         PANAMA         COPA           CMR         COMBANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.         PANAMA         COPA           CMR         COMBRICITA AVIATION         CANADA         ACCESS           CMS         COMBERCIAL AVIATION SERVICE CO, LTD         UNITED STATES         CASEMENT           CMY         CASEMENT AVIATION SERVICE CO, LTD         THIALIAND         LANNA AIR           CMY         CASE SAYTHER AIR BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CASE SMENT           CMY         CASE SAYTHER AIR BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CASE SMENTHER AIR           CNB         CIYLINE HUNGARY LTD         HUNGARY         CYPE SMYTHER AIR				
CMI CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC. CTAMUNING, GUAM) UNITED STATES AIR MIKE  (MIJ MUDANIJIANG GENERAL AVIATION CO.  CMK CHERNOMOR-AVIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION CHERAVIA  (MIL COMMANDER AIR CHAFTER LIMITED CANADA  COMMANDER AIR CHAFTER LIMITED CANADA  (COMMANDER AIR CHAFTER LIMITED CANADA  COMMANDER AIR CHAFTER LIMITED CANADA  (COMMANDER AIR CHAFTER LIMITED CANADA  (CANADA  COMPAGNIE AERIENNE DU MALI S.A. MALI  CMM COMPAGNIE AERIENNE DU MALI S.A. UNITED STATES  (CMMANDER AIR CO. (HOLDEND'ILLE, OK)  (MIP COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA  (COPA  CMR CAM AIR MANAGEMENT I.TD  (MIR CAMADA ACCESS  (MIR CASABIENT AVIATION CANADA  (CANADA ACCESS  (MIT CASEMENT AVIATION PILANISVILLE, OH)  (MIJ NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD  (MIJ NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD  (MIJ NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD  (MIJ CASEMENT AVIATION PILANISVILLE, OH)  (MIX CAMISAN AIR CHARLES AND AIR CO., CASEMENT  (MIX CAMISAN AIR CHARLES AND AIR CO., CASEMENT  (MIX CAMINANTE TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V. MIFXICO  (MIX CAMISANTE AIR BARROW, AK)  (MIX CARE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)  (MIX CARE AND ARROW AIR COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET TRANSPORT AERIEN  (MIX CARE AND ARROW AIR COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET TRANSPORT AERIEN  (MIX CARE AND ARROW AIR COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET TRANSPORT AERIEN  (MIX CARE AND ARROW AIR COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET TRANSPORT AERIEN  (MIX CARE AURITANIA  (CENTAVIA  CEPCTAVIA  (CENTAVIA  (CENTAV				
CMJ (MENDMANA) AND CHERAVIA  CMK CHENOMOR AVIA  CML COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED  CANADA  CMM COMPAGNIE ARE REINNE DU MALIS A.  MALI  CMM COMPAGNIE ARE REINNE DU MALIS A.  CMP COMPAGNIE ARE REINNE DU MALIS A.  CMP COMPAGNIE ARE REINNE DU MALIS A.  CMP COMPAGNIE ARE AVAITON  CMP COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.  PANAMA  COPA  CMR CAM AIR MANAGEMEN I.TD  UNITED KINGDOM  CANADA  ACCESS  CMS COMBERCIAL AVIATION  CANADA  CASEMENT AVIATION SERVICE CO, LTD  THAILAND  LANNA AIR  CMX CAPES MYTHE AIR CARROW, AK)  CMY CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)  CMY CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)  CMY CAPE SMYTHE AIR  CRACK CANADA  CONTECTIVE AVIATION AIR  CRE-EM STAIRS  CREATION  CANADA  CONTINENTS COMMINICANA  CON CORPORACION AEREO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  CEL CAMINANTE  CMY CENTAVIA  CREATION ARE COMMINICANA  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC COMOMINICANA  COMOMINICAN REPUBLIC COMOMINICANA  COMOMINICAN REPUBLIC COMOMINICANA  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC COMOMINICANA  CONDOMINICAN REPUBLIC COMOMINICANA  COMOMINICAN REPUBLIC COMOMINICANA  COMOMINICAN REPUBLIC C		CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA INC (TAMINING GUAM)		
CML COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED CANADA COMMANDAIR CMM COMPAGNE AERIENNE DU MALIS.A. MALI CAMALI CMN ECKLES AIRCRAFT CO. (HOLD DEVILLE, OK) CMPANDER ANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A. PANAMA COPA CMR CAM AIR MANAGEMENT LID CMR CAME CAMEO CMR CAME CAMEO CAMEO CMR CAMEO CONGONAL RESCRICTOR CMR CAMEO CAMEO CMR C				
CMM         COMMANDER AIR CHARTER LIMITED         CANADA         COMMANDAIR           CMM         COMP GOMEAGNE AREIENNE DU MALIS A.         MALI         CAMALI           CMP         COMPAGNE AREIENNE DU MALIS A.         UNITED STATES         CIMMARON AIRE           CMP         COMPAIN A PANAMA         COPA           CMR         COMPAIN A PANAMA         COPA           CMS         COMMERCIAL AVIATION         LANADA         ACCESS           CMS         COMMERCIAL AVIATION         LANADA         ACCESS           CMI         CASEMENT AVIATION SERVICE CO, LTD         THAILAND         LANNA AIR           CMU         NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO, LTD         THAILAND         LANNA AIR           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CASEMENT           CMZ         CARTAR, COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET         MAURITANIA         CECE-EM STAIRS           CNA         CENTAVIA         SERBIA         CENTAVIA           CNE         CORPOBACION AEREO CENCOR, S. A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         CENCOR           CNE         CORPOBACION AEREO CENCOR, S. A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         CENCOR           CNE         CORPOBACION AEREO CENCOR, S. A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         CENCOR           CNE				
CMM         COMPAGNIE AERIENNE DU MALI S.A.         MALI         CAMALI           CMN         ECKLES AIRCRAFT CO. (IDIOENVILLE, OK)         UNITED STATES         CIMMARON AIRE           CMP         COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.         PANAMA         COPA           CMR         CAM AIR MANAGEMENT LTD         UNITED KINGDOM         CAMEO           CMS         COMMERCIAL AVIATION         CANADA         ACCESS           CMT         CASEMENT AVIATION PLAINESVILLE, OH)         UNITED STATES         CASEMENT           CMU         NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD         THAILAND         LANNA AIR           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR           CNA         CENTAVIA         SERBIA         CETAVIA           CNB         CENTAVIA         SERBIA         CETAVIA           CNB         CENTAVIA         SERBIA         CENTAVIA           CNB         CENTAVIA         DOMINICAN REPUBLIC         CONDOMIN				
CMM         ECKLES AIRCRAFT CO. (HOLDENVILLE, OK)         UNITED STATES         CIMMARON AIRE           CMP         COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.         PANAMA         COPA           CMS         COMMERCIAL AVIATION         CANADA         ACCESS           CMT         CASEMENT AVIATION (PLAINESVILLE, OH)         UNITED STATES         CASEMENT           CMU         NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO., LTD         THALLAND         LANAA AR           CMX         EL CAMINANTE TAXI GARRO, S.A. DE C.V.         MENICO         EL CAMINANTE           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR           CMZ         CM STAIR, COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET TRANSPORT AERIEN         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR           CNA         CENTAVIA         SERBIA         CENTAVIA           CNB         CITYLINE HUNGARY LTD         HUNGARY         CITYHUN           CNC         CORPORACION AEREO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         CENCOR           CND         AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA         DOMINICAN REPUBLIC         CONDOMINICANA           CNE         AIR TORONTO DIC         CANADA         CONDOCTOR           CNE         AIR TORONTO DIC         CANADA         CONDOCTOR           CNI         AQUILA AIR,				
CMP         COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.         PANAMA         COPA           CMR         CAM AIR MANAGEMENT LTD         UNITED KINGDOM         CAMEO           CMS         COMMERCIAL AVIATION         CANADA         ACCESS           CMT         CASEMENT AVIATION (PLAINESVILLE, OH)         UNITED STATES         CASEMENT           CMU         NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO, LTD         THAILAND         LANNA AR           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR           CMZ         CAPE SMYTHE AIR BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR STATES           CMZ         CAPE SMYTHE AIR BERD CAPE CONTON AIR				
CMS COMMERCIAL AVIATION CANADA ACCESS CMT CASEMENT AVIATION PLAINESVILLE, OH) UNITED STATES CASEMENT CMU NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO, LTD THAILAND LANNA AIR CMX EL CAMINANTE TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO EL CAMINANTE CMY CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK) UNITED STATES CAPE SMYTHE AIR CMZ CM STAIR, COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET TRANSPORT AERIEN  CNA CENTAVIA SERBIA CENTAVIA CNB CITTLINE HUNGARY LTD HUNGARY CITTHUN CNC CORPORACION AEREO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO CENCOR CND AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA DOMINICAN REPUBLIC CONDOMINICANA CNE AIR TORONTO INC. CANADA CONNECTOR CNG COASTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS) UNITED STATES SID-AIR CNJ ANAJING AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY) UNITED STATES CHENANGO CNI EMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS CUBA SERAER CNA SUNWEST AVIATION LTD CANADA CHINOOK CNI CENTENNIAL RILINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY) UNITED STATES WYO-AIR CNO SAS BRAATHENS AS NORWAY SCANADA CHINOOK CNI CENTENNIAL RILINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY) UNITED STATES CHENANGO CNS CENTENNIAL RILINES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CHONDEN CNN CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CHONDEN CNN CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNN CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNN CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNN CONDOR AERO SERVICES INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNN CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNN CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNN CONDOR AERO SERVICES INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNN CONDOR AERO SERVICES INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNN CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CON CONTINENTAL OR CONTINENTAL CON CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CONTI		COMPANIA PANAMENA DE AVIACION, S.A.	PANAMA	COPA
CMU NORTHERN AVIATION (PLAINESVILLE, OH)		CAM AIR MANAGEMENT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	
CMU         NORTHERN AVIATION SERVICE CO, LTD         THAILAND         LANNA AIR           CMX         EL CAMINANTE TAXI AERGE, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         EL CAMINANTE           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR           CMZ         CM STAIR, COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET TRANSPORT AERIEN         MAURITANIA         CEE-EM STAIRS           CNA         CENTAVIA         SERBIA         CETAVIA           CNB         CITYLINE HUNGARY LTD         HUNGARY         CITYHUN           CNC         CORPORACION AEREO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         CENCOR           CND         AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA         DOMINICAN REPUBLIC         CONDOMINICANA           CNE         AIR TORONTO INC.         CANADA         CONNECTOR           CNE         AIR TORONTO INC.         CANADA         CONNECTOR           CNI         AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)         UNITED STATES         SID-AIR           CNI         AGUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)         UNITED STATES         CHENANGO           CNI         AMAJING AIRLINES         CHINA         NINGHANG           CNI         EMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS         CUBA         SERAER           CNI         NANJING AIRLINES		COMMERCIAL AVIATION		
CMX         EL CAMINANTE TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         EL CAMINANTE           CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR, GBARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR.           CMZ         CM STAIR, COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET TRANSPORT AERIEN         MAURITANIA         CEE-EM STAIRS           CNA         CENTAVIA         SERBIA         CENTAVIA           CNB         CITYLINE HUNGARY LTD         HUNGARY         CITYHUN           CNC         CORPORACION AEREO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         CENCOR           CND         AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA         DOMINICAN REPUBLIC         CONDOMINICANA           CNE         AIR TORONTO INC.         CANADA         CONNECTOR           CNG         COASTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS)         UNITED STATES         SID-AIR           CNI         ANDINIA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)         UNITED STATES         CHENANGO           CNI         ANDING AIRLINES         CHINA         NINGHANG           CNI         CMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS         CUBA         SERABER           CNI         CANADA         CHINA         NINGHANGO           CNI         CENTENNIA LAIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY)         UNITED STATES         WYO-AIR           CNO         SAS BRAATHENS AS <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
CMY         CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)         UNITED STATES         CAPE SMYTHE AIR           CMZ         CM STAIR, COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET         MAURITANIA         CEE-EM STAIRS           CNA         CENTAVIA         SERBIA         CENTAVIA           CNB         CITYLINE HUNGARY LTD         HUNGARY         CITYHUN           CNC         CORPORACION AEREO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         CENCOR           CND         AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA         DOMINICAN REPUBLIC         CONDOMINICANA           CNE         AIR TORONTO INC.         CANADA         CONNECTOR           CNG         COASTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS)         UNITED STATES         SID-AIR           CNH         AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)         UNITED STATES         SID-AIR           CNI         EMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS         CUBA         SERAER           CNJ         NANJING AIRLINES         CHINA         NINGHANG           CNL         CENTENNIAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY)         UNITED STATES         WYO-AIR           CND         CAS BRAATHENS AS         NORWAY         SCANOR           CNS         CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE         CANADA         CENTENNIAL           CNS         CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE         CANADA				
CMS TAIR, COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES SERVICES ET TRANSPORT AERIEN				
TRANSPORT AERIEN CNA CENTAVIA CNB CITYLINE HUNGARY LTD CNC CORPORACION AEREO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO CORD ARO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA DOMINICAN REPUBLIC CONDOMINICANA CNE AIR TORONTO INC. CANADA CONNECTOR CONSTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS) UNITED STATES SID-AIR CNH AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) UNITED STATES CHENANGO CNI EMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS CUBA SERAER CNJ NANJING AIRLINES CHINA NINGHANG CNK SUNWEST AVIATION LTD CANADA CHINA CNI CNI CNI CNI CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNS CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CONS CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE CANADA CENTENNIAL CNT CENTER NATIONAL DETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E.T.) CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) CNT CENTER NATIONAL DETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E.T.) CONDOR CONSUL CHINA CHINA CHINA NORTHWEST CONAERO CONS CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED SIERRA LEONE CONAERO CON CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CONTINENTAL AIR		CAPE SMYTHE AIR (BARROW, AK)		CAPE SMYTHE AIR
CNA	CMZ		MAURITANIA	CEE-EM STAIRS
CNB CITYLINE HUNGARY LTD CNC CORPORACION AEREO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO CENCOR CND AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA DOMINICAN REPUBLIC CONDOMINICANA CNE AIR TORONTO INC. CANADA COASTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS) UNITED STATES SID-AIR CNH AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY) UNITED STATES CHENANGO CNI EMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS CUBA SERAER CNJ NANJING AIRLINES CNI NANJING AIRLINES CNI NANJING AIRLINES CNI COASTAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY) UNITED STATES CHENANGO CNI CONTENTIAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY) UNITED STATES CHINA NINGHANG CNK SUNWEST AVIATION LTD COASTAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY) UNITED STATES WYO-AIR CNO SAS BRAATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNR CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES WYO-AIR CONS CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE CANADA CENTENNIAL CNT CENTER NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E. T.) CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E. T.) CNU AIR CONSUL CNW CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES CHINA NORTHWEST CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD CANADA CANEX CNY CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED SIERRA LEONE COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES CONTENTAL COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UNKRAINE COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES CONTINENTAL COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UNKRAINE COM CONTORDAVIA LTD UNKRAINE COM CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CANADA CONFORT COH CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES CONTINENTAL COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UNKRAINE COM CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CANADA CONFORT COH COLTISHALL FITU UNITED STATES COMMIE COM CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES COMMAR COMPATAL SINCE COMPATA THE DISTATES COMMAR CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES COMMAR COMPATAL SINCE COMPATA THE DISTATES COMPATA COMPATAL SINCE COMPATA THE DISTATES COMPATA COMPATAL SINCE COMPAT	CNA		SERBIA	CENTAVIA
CNC CORPORACION AEREO CENCOR, S.A. DE C.V.  AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA  DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  CONDOMINICANA  RI TORONTO INC.  CAMADA  CONNECTOR  CNG  COASTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS)  UNITED STATES  SID-AIR  CHENANGO  CNI  EMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS  CUBA  SERAER  CNJ  NANJING AIRLINES  CHINA  CIHINA  NINGHANG  CNK  SUNWEST AVIATION LTD  CANADA  CENTENNIAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY)  CNI  CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL)  CONTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE  CNS  CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE  CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL)  CONTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE  CONTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE  CONTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE  CONTENNIAL SPAIN  CHINA  CONTHWEST  CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.  CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.  CONTENTAL AIR LINES INC.  CONTENNIAL TID  UNITED STATES  CONTENNIAL  CHONE  CONTOR CONTENNIAL  CENTER NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS  (CIN.E.T.)  CONTOR CONTENNIAL  CHINA  CHINA  CHINA  CHINA  CHINA  CHINA  CHINA  CHINA  CONTINENTAL  CONTORDAVIA LTD  UNITED STATES  CONTINENTAL  CONTORDAVIA  CONTOR				
CND				
CNG COASTAL AIRWAYS (GULFPORT, MS)  CNH AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)  CNI EMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS  CUBA  SERAER  CNJ NANJING AIRLINES  CNI NANJING AIRLINES  CNI CENTENNIAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY)  CNIE CENTENNIAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY)  CNO SAS BRAATHENS AS  CNO SAS BRAATHENS AS  CNS CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE  CNS CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE  CNIE AIR CONSUL  CNU AIR CONSUL  CNU CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES  CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD  CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD  COAD CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.  COD CONCORDAVIA LTD  COD CONCORDAVIA LTD  COD CONCORDAVIA LTD  COD CONFORT AIR INC.  COD CONTINENTAL AIR LINES LTD.  COD CONFORT AIR INC.  CONTINENTAL AIR CONFORT  CONFORT AIR INC.  CONTINENTAL AIR CONFORT  CONFORT AIR INC.  CONTINENTAL OIL CO.  CONTINENTAL OIL C	CND	AERO CONTINENTE DOMINICANA	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	CONDOMINICANA
CNH   AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)	CNE			
CNI         EMPRESA NACIONAL DE SERVICIOS AEREOS         CUBA         SERAER           CNJ         NANJING AIRLINES         CHINA         NINGHANG           CNK         SUNWEST AVIATION LTD         CANADA         CHINOOK           CNL         CENTENNIAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY)         UNITED STATES         WYO-AIR           CNO         SAS BRAATHENS AS         NORWAY         SCANOR           CNR         CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL)         UNITED STATES         CONAERO           CNS         CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE         CANADA         CENTENNIAL           CNT         CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE         CANADA         CENTENNIAL           CNT         CENTEN ANTIONAL DETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS         FRANCE         KNET           CNS         CENTEN ANTIONAL DETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS         FRANCE         KNET           CNU         AIR CONSUL         SPAIN         AIR CONSUL           CNU         AIR CONSUL         SPAIN         AIR CONSUL           CNW         CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES         CHINA         CHINA           CNY         CENTRAL AIRLINES         CHINA         CANADA         CANEX           CNY         CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD         CANADA         CONTINENTAL LEONE         CONTINEN				
CNI NANJING AIRLINES CNK SUNWEST AVIATION LTD CNL CENTENNIAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY) CNC SAS BRAATHENS AS CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) CNS CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE CNS CENTRE NATIONAL DETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E.T.) CNU AIR CONSUL CNW CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES CNW CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES CNY CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED CNS ALLCANDA EXPRESS LTD CANADA CANEX CNY CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED SIERRA LEONE COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES CONTINENTAL COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UKRAINE COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UKRAINE COM COMFORT AIR INC. CANADA COMTEL-AIR COMTEL-AIR COM CONTOR AIR INC. COM CONFORT AIR INC. COM CONTOR AIR INC. COM CONTOR AIR INC. COM CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES COMAIR COM CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES COMAIR COM CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES COMAIR COM CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES COMAIR COM CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES COMOCO COPPER STATE COT COTTESMORE FTU UNITED KINGDOM COTTESMORE COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY UNITED KINGDOM COTTESMORE COV COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE AND COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE AND COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COSMIC AIR COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE AND COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE AVIAT		AQUILA AIR, INC. (ENDICOTT, NY)	UNITED STATES	
CNK SUNWEST AVIATION LTD CENTENNIAL ARLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY) CNO SAS BRAATHENS AS NORWAY CNAME CNR CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNS CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE CANADA CENTENNIAL CNT CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E.T.) CNU AIR CONSUL CNW CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES CHINA NORTHWEST CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UKRAINE COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UKRAINE COF CONFORT AIR INC. COF CONFORT AIR INC. COH COLITISHALL FTU UNITED STATES COMAIR COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH) CON COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH) CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CONFORD COME COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COME COV COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COTTENS THE SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COPPER STATE COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COTTENS THE SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COPPER STATE COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE ARIANDS COWIC COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE ARIANDS COWIC COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE ARIANDS COWIC COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE ARIANDS COWIC COMMIC AIR COSMIC AIR				
CNL CENTENNIAL AIRLINES, INC. (LARAMIE, WY)  CNO SAS BRAATHENS AS  NORWAY  SCANOR  CNR  CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL)  UNITED STATES  CONADA  CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE  CANADA  CENTENNIAL  CNT  CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E.T.)  CNU  AIR CONSUL  CNU  AIR CONSUL  CNW  CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES  CNX  ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD  CANADA  CANEX  CNY  CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED  SIERRA LEONE  COA  CONCORDAVIA LTD  UNITED STATES  COMTINENTAL  COD  CONCORDAVIA LTD  UKRAINE  COMTEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG  COMTEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG  COMTONISHALL FTU  COL  COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COM  COMALR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  UNITED STATES  CONCORDATE  CONCORDATE AIRLINES  CONCORDATE  CONCORDATE AIRLINES  CONCORDATE  CONCORDATE AIRLINES  CONCORDATE  CONC	CNJ			
CNO SAS BRAATHENS AS NORWAY SCANOR CNR CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL) UNITED STATES CONAERO CNS CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE CANADA CENTENNIAL CNT CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E.T.)  CNU AIR CONSUL SPAIN AIR CONSUL CNW CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES  CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD CNY CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED SIERRA LEONE CON CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UKRAINE COF COMFORT AIR INC. COF CONFORT AIR INC. COF CONFORT AIR INC. COLTISHALL FTU COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD. CON COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH) CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) COF COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COMINED STATES COMINENTAL CORPORATE COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COMPICATION CONTINENTAL COT COTTESMORE FTU UNITED KINGDOM COTTESMORE COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY UNITED KINGDOM COTTESMORE COW COWI A/S  NETHERLANDS COWI COWI CANADA COTTESMORE COW COWI A/S  NETHERLANDS COWI COVIN EAVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COY COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  NEPAL COSMIC AIR COSMIC AIR COSMIC AIR		CENTENNIAL AID INEC INC (LADAMIE WV)	LINITED STATES	
CNR CONDOR AERO SERVICES, INC. (CULLMAN, AL)  CNS CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE  CANADA  CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE  CANADA  CENTENNIAL  CNT CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS  (C.N.E.T.)  CNU AIR CONSUL  CNW CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES  CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD  CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD  COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.  COD CONCORDAVIA LTD  COB COMORDAVIA LTD  COF CONFORT AIR INC.  COF CONFORT AIR INC.  COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  CON COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  CON CORPORATE AIRLINK  COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COV CON LAIR EVICENTRE  CON CON LAIR EVILLENTRE  CON CON CONTA AIRLINE  COV CONTESMORE FTU  UNITED STATES  CONVINED STATES  CONVINED STATES  CONVINED STATES  CONOCO  COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  UNITED STATES  COWI COWI AS  NETHERLANDS  COWI CONVINED AIRLINED  COV CONVI AND COVINE AIR  COV COVINE AVIATION LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  COVINED STATE  COWI COWI AS  NETHERLANDS  COWI COWICALIR  COWI CONVINED AIRLINED  COV CONNE AVIATION LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  COVINED AIRLINED  COMINE AIRLINED		CANDA ATHENS AS	NORWAY	
CNS CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE CNT CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E.T.)  CNU AIR CONSUL CNW CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD CNY CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED CNY CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. CNY CONCORDAVIA LTD COB COMTEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG COH COLTISHALL FTU COL COLTISHALL FTU COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD. COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH) CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) COO CORPORATE AIRLINE COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) COW LOWITED KINGDOM COW COWLASS COWLAGE COW COWLASS COWLAGE COW COWLASS COWLAGE CHALLE COMICAL CHINA				
CNT CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS (C.N.E.T.)  CNU AIR CONSUL  CNU AIR CONSUL  CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES  CHINA  CHINA  NORTHWEST  CNX  ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD  CANADA  CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.  COD  CONCORDAVIA LTD  COB COMFEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG  COF CONFORT AIR INC.  COH  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COM  COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  CON  CONTINENTAL OH)  CON  CONTINENTAL OH)  CON  CONTINENTAL OH  CON  CONTINENTAL OH  CON  CONTINENTAL OH  CON  CONTINENTAL  CON  CON  CONFORT AIR INC.  CON  CONFORT AIR INC.  CON  CONFORT  COLUMBIA OF CONFORT  COLUMBIA OF CONFORT  CON  CONTINENTAL OH  CON  CONTINENTAL OH  CON  CONTINENTAL OH  CON  CON  CON  CONTINENTAL OH  CON  CON  CON  CONTINENTAL OH  CON  CON  CON  CON  CON  CON  CON  C		CENTENNIAL FLIGHT CENTRE		
CNU AIR CONSUL CNW CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES CHINA CHINA NORTHWEST CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD CANADA CANADA CONTHWEST CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. COD CONCORDAVIA LTD COE COMFORT AIR INC. COH COLTISHALL FTU COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD. COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD. CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) COD CORPORATE AIRLINK COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) COP COPPER STATE COY COWI A/S COW COWI A/S COW COWIC AIR INC. COW COWI A/S COW COWIC AIR INC. CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY) CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) COY COYBER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) COYBER STATE COY COYTESMORE FTU UNITED KINGDOM COTTESMORE COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COY COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD CANADA CON COSMIC AIR CON CONTINENTAL COSMIC AIR COSMIC AI		CENTRE NATIONAL D'ETUDES DES TELECOMMUNICATIONS		
CNW CHINA NORTHWEST AIRLINES  CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD  CNY CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED  COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.  COD CONCORDAVIA LTD  COE COMTEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG  COF CONFORT AIR INC.  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  COD CORPORATE AIRLINK  COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COV COWI A/S  COW COWIC AIR PVT. LTD  CON COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AND CONNEAL  CONNEAL  CONNEAL  CONNEAL  CHINA  NORTHWEST  CANADA  CANADA  CONTENTAL LEONE  CONTINENTAL  CONTINENTAL COLOR  CONDOCO  CORPORATE  COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  CONTED STATES  COPPER STATE  COV COVI A/S  COV COVIA/S  COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COSMIC AIR  COSMIC AIR  COSMIC AIR  COSMIC AIR  CONTINENTAL COSMIC AIR  CONSMIC AIR  CONTINENTAL COSMIC AIR  CONTINENTAL COSMIC AIR  CONTINENTAL COSMIC AIR  CONTINENTAL COSMIC AIR  CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL COSMIC AIR	CNII		SPAIN	AIR CONSUL
CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD CNY CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED SIERRA LEONE COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC. UNITED STATES CONTINENTAL COD CONCORDAVIA LTD UKRAINE COF COMPEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG COF CONFORT AIR INC. COH COLTISHALL FTU UNITED STATES COMAIR COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH) CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) COO CORPORATE AIRLINK COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) COP COPTER AVIATION LIMITED COW COWL AS COW COWNE AVIATION LIMITED COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE COWNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE CONNE AND COYNE AIR COYNE AND COYNE AIR COYNE AND COYNE AIR COYNE AVIATION LIMITED COYNE COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  NEPAL COSMIC AIR CONNETTED CONN				
CNX ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD  CNY CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED  COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.  COD CONCORDAVIA LTD  COE COMTEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG  COF CONFORT AIR INC.  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  COO COPPORATE AIRLINK  COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  SIERRA LEONE  CENTRAL LEONE  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL  CONFORT  CONFORT  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONTESMORE  CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL  CONCORDAVIA  CONCORDAVI	01111			
COA CONTINENTAL AIR LINES INC.  COD CONCORDAVIA LTD  COE COMTEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG  COF CONFORT AIR INC.  COH COLTISHALL FTU  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  COO CORPORATE AIRLINK  COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY  COV COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COV COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COV COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COSMIC AIR  CONTRIBENTAL CONCORDAVIA  CONTINENTAL CONTRIBENTAL CONSMICAL CONFORT  CON CONTINENTAL CONTRIBENTAL CONSMICAL CONFORT  CON CONTRIBENTAL	CNX	ALLCANADA EXPRESS LTD	CANADA	
COD CONCORDAVIA LTD  COE COMTEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG  COF CONFORT AIR INC.  COH COLTISHALL FTU  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COY SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  COLT  CANADA  COLAIR  CON AUSTREE  COMAIR  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  UNITED STATES  COMPORATE  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  COYNE AIR  COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COSMIC AIR  COMTEL-AIR  COMTEL-AIR  CONTESMORE  CONTESMORE  CONTESMORE  COVINE AVIATION LIMITED  COSMIC AIR  COMTEL-AIR  CONTESMORE  CONTESMORE  CONTESMORE  COVINE AVIATION LIMITED  COSMIC AIR  COSMIC AIR  COSMIC AIR	CNY	CENTRAL AIRWAYS LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	CENTRAL LEONE
COE COMTEL, BEDARFSFLUEGE KG  COF CONFORT AIR INC.  COH COLTISHALL FTU  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COY SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY  COW COWI A/S  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  CON COYNE AND COMBER  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COY COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  CON COMMEL-AIR  CON CONTINENTAL CONFORT  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  UNITED STATES  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COY COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  NEPAL  COSMIC AIR	COA		UNITED STATES	
COF CONFORT AIR INC.  COH COLTISHALL FTU  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  COPER STATE AIRLINK  COPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY  COW COWI A/S  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  COLUMBIA AIRLINE  CANADA  COLAIR  CONAIR  CONAIR  CONAIR  CONAIR  CONAIR  CONAIR  CONAIR  CONAIR  CONADA  CONADA  CORPORATE  CONOCO  CONITED STATES  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  COVENTE SINGEDOM  COVITESMORE  COVITED SINGEDOM  COVITED SINGE				
COH COLTISHALL FTU UNITED KINGDOM COLT  COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD. CANADA COLAIR  COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH) UNITED STATES COMAIR  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK) UNITED STATES CONOCO  COO CORPORATE AIRLINK CANADA CORPORATE  COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COPPER STATE  COT COTTESMORE FTU UNITED KINGDOM COTTESMORE  COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY UNITED KINGDOM HELICENTRE  COW COWI A/S NETHERLANDS COWI  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE AIR  COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD NEPAL COSMIC AIR		,		
COL COLUMBIA AIRLINES LTD.  COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  COO CORPORATE AIRLINK  COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COT COTTESMORE FTU  COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY  COV COVI A/S  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  COM COSMIC AIR  COAMADA  CONPORATE  CONOCO  CANADA  CORPORATE  CONOCO  CANADA  CORPORATE  CONOCO  CANADA  CORPORATE  CONOCO  CONIC STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  UNITED STATES  COPPER STATE  UNITED KINGDOM  HELICENTRE  COWI  COVI COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  COYNE AIR  COSMIC AIR  COSMIC AIR  COSMIC AIR				
COM COMAIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  COO CORPORATE AIRLINK  COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COT COTTESMORE FTU  COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY  COV COVI A/S  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  UNITED STATES  CONOCO  CONOCO  UNITED STATES  COPPER STATE  UNITED KINGDOM  HELICENTRE  COWI  COVI COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  NEPAL  COSMIC AIR				
CON CONTINENTAL OIL CO. (PONCA CITY, OK)  COO CORPORATE AIRLINK  COPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COT COTTESMORE FTU  COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY  COW COWI A/S  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  UNITED STATES  CONOCO  CONOCO  LONGER STATE  CONOCO  UNITED STATES  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  UNITED KINGDOM  HELICENTRE  COWI  UNITED KINGDOM  COYNE AIR  COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  NEPAL  COSMIC AIR				
COO CORPORATE AIRLINK CANADA CORPORATE  COP COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ) UNITED STATES COPPER STATE  COT COTTESMORE FTU UNITED KINGDOM COTTESMORE  COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY UNITED KINGDOM HELICENTRE  COW COWI A/S NETHERLANDS COWI  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE AIR  COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD NEPAL COSMIC AIR				
COPPER STATE AIR SERVICE, INC. (MESA, AZ)  COT COTTESMORE FTU  COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY  COW COWI A/S  COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  UNITED STATES  COPPER STATE  UNITED KINGDOM  HELICENTRE  COWI  UNITED KINGDOM  COYNE AVIATION LIMITED  COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD  NEPAL  COSMIC AIR  COPPER STATE  COPPER STATE  UNITED KINGDOM  COTTESMORE  COVITEMORA  COVITEMORA  COVITEMORA  COVITEMORA  COVITEMORA  COVITEMORA  COSMIC AIR  COSMIC AIR  COSMIC AIR				
COT COTTESMORE FTU UNITED KINGDOM COTTESMORE COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY UNITED KINGDOM HELICENTRE COW COWI A/S NETHERLANDS COWI COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE AIR COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD NEPAL COSMIC AIR				
COV SIGNCHOOSE LTD T/A HELICENTRE COVENTRY UNITED KINGDOM HELICENTRE COW COWI A/S NETHERLANDS COWI COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE AIR COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD NEPAL COSMIC AIR				
COW COWI A/S NETHERLANDS COWI COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE AIR COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD NEPAL COSMIC AIR				
COY COYNE AVIATION LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM COYNE AIR COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD NEPAL COSMIC AIR				
COZ COSMIC AIR PVT. LTD NEPAL COSMIC AIR				
CPA CATHAY PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD. CHINA CATHAY				
	CPA	CATHAY PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD.	CHINA	CATHAY

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
CPB	CORPAC CANADA LTD	CANADA	PENTA
CPD CPF	CAPITAL AIRLINES LIMITED	KENYA	CAPITAL DELTA CAP-FLIGHT
	US AIR FORCE AUXILIARY, CIVIL AIR PATROL (MAXWELL AFB, AL)	UNITED STATES	
CPG	CORPORACION AEROANGELES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CORPORANG
СРН	CHAMPAGNE AIRLINES	FRANCE	CHAMPAGNE
CPI	C.A.I.	ITALY	AIRCAI
СРЈ	BALTIMORE AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (MIDDLE RIVER, MD) D/B/A CORPJET	UNITED STATES	CORPJET
CPL	CHAPARRAL AIRLINES (ABILENE, TX)	UNITED STATES	CHAPARRAL
CPM	COMPAGNIE MAURITANIENNE DES TRANSPORTS	MAURITANIA	+
CPN	CASPIAN AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	CASPIAN
CPO	CORPORATE AIRCRAFT COMPANY (GARDNER, KS)	UNITED STATES	MOKAN
CPR	CORPORATE AIR, INC. (HARTFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	CORPAIR
CPS	COMPASS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	COMPASS
CPT	CORPORATE AIR (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	AIR SPUR
CPV	AIR CORPORATE S.R.L.	ITALY	AIRCORPORATE
CPW	CHIPPEWA AIR COMMUTER, INC. (MANISTEE, MI)	UNITED STATES	CHIPPEWA-AIR
CPX	CAPITAL AIR SERVICE, INC. (MANHATTAN, KS)	UNITED STATES	CAPAIR
CPZ	COMPASS AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	COMPASS ROSE
CQC CQH	CENTRAL QUEENSLAND AVIATION COLLEGE SPRING AIRLINES CO., LTD	AUSTRALIA CHINA	- AIR SPRING
CRC	CONAIR AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	CONAIR-CANADA
CRD	AIR CORRIDOR	MOZAMBIQUE	AIR CORRIDOR
CRE	CREE AIRWAYS CORPORATION	CANADA	CREE AIR
CRF	AIR CENTRAL CO., LTD	JAPAN	AIR CENTRAL
CRG	CARGOITALIA SPA	ITALY	WHITE PELICAN
CRH	CRI HELICOPTERS MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELI-MEX
CRI	CIRRUS AIRLINES PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	-
CRJ	AIR CRUZAL	ANGOLA	AIR CRUZAL
CRK	CR AIRWAYS LIMITED	CHINA	BAUHINIA
CRL	CORSE AIR INTERNATIONAL	FRANCE	CORSAIR
CRM	COMMANDER MEXICANA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	COMMANDERMEX
CRN	EMPRESA AEROCARIBBEAN S.A.	CUBA	AEROCARIBBEAN
CRO	CROWN AIRWAYS, INC. (DUBOIS, PA)	UNITED STATES	CROWN AIRWAYS
CRP	AEROTRANSPORTES CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROTRANSCORP
CRQ	AIR CREEBEC	CANADA	CREE
CRR	CARRANZA	CHILE	CARRANZA
CRS	COMERCIAL AEREA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	COMERCIAL AEREA
CRT	CARIBINTAIR S.A.	HAITI COTE DUVOIDE	CARIBINTAIR
CRV CRW	CARGO IVOIRE CROWNAIR	COTE D'IVOIRE CANADA	CARGIV REGAL
CRX	CROSS AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CROSSAIR
CRY	PRIMAVIA LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	CARRIERS
CSA	CZECH AIRLINES J.S.C.	CZECH REPUBLIC	CSA-LINES
CSC	SI CHUAN AIRLINES	CHINA	SI CHUAN
CSD	COURIER SERVICES, INC. (TEMPE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	DELIVERY
CSE	CSE AVIATION LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	OXFORD
CSF	CLASAIR	UNITED KINGDOM	CALEDONIAN
CSH	SHANGHAI AIRLINES	CHINA	SHANGHAI AIR
CSI	CENTRAL SKYPORT, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	SKYPORT
CSJ	CASTLE AVIATION, INC. (RAVENNA, OH)	UNITED STATES	CASTLE
CSK	FLIGHTCRAFT, INC. (PORTLAND, OR)	UNITED STATES	CASCADE
CSL	MINSON AVIATION, INC. D/B/A CALIFORNIA AIR SHUTTLE (OXNARD, CA)	UNITED STATES	CALIFORNIA SHUTTLE
CSM	RATKHAN AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	LORRY
CSN	CHINA SOUTHERN AIRLINES	CHINA	CHINA SOUTHERN
CSO	CASINO AIRLINES, INC. (SHREVEPORT, LA)	UNITED STATES	CASAIR
CSP	CASPER AIR SERVICE,INC.(CASPER, WY)	UNITED STATES	CASPER AIR
CSQ	I.B.C. AIRWAYS, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHASQUI
CST	COAST AIR AS	NORWAY	COAST CENTER
CSU	CHARI AVIATION SERVICES	CHAD	CHARI SERVICE
CSV	COASTAL TRAVELS LIMITED	UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA	COASTAL TRAVEL
CSW	WORLDWIDE AIR CHARTER SYSTEMS	CANADA	CHARTER SYSTEMS
CSY	SHUANGYANG GENERAL AVIATION CO.	CHINA	SHUANGYANG
CSZ	SHENZHEN AIRLINES	CHINA	SHENZHEN AIR

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
CTA	AERO CHARTER AND TRANSPORT (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	CHAR-TRAN
CTC	CORPORACION EJECUTIVA DE TRANSPORTE AEREO, S.A. DE	MEXICO	+
CTE	C.V.	CHINIA	TENCL ONC
CTE CTG	AIR TENGLONG CANADIAN COAST GUARD	CHINA CANADA	TENGLONG CANADIAN COAST
CIG	CANADIAN COAST GUARD	CANADA	GUARD
СТН	CHINA GENERAL AVIATION CORP CGAC	CHINA	TONGHANG
CTK	EAST MIDLANDS HELICOPTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	COSTOCK
CTL	CENTRAL AIRLINES, INC. (KANSAS CITY, KS)	UNITED STATES	CENTRAL
	, , ,		COMMUTER
CTM	COMMANDEMENT DU TRANSPORT AERIEN MILITAIRE FRANCAIS	FRANCE	COTAM
CTN	CROATIA AIRLINES	CROATIA	CROATIA
CTO	CAPE AIR TRANSPORT	AUSTRALIA	-
CTP	TASHKENT AIRCRAFT PRODUCTION CORPORATION	UZBEKISTAN	CORTAS
CTQ	CTK NETWORK AVIATION LTD	GHANA MEXICO	CITYLINK
CTR CTS	AEROLINEAS CENTAURO, S.A. DE C.V. CENTER-SOUTH LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CENTAURO CENTER-SOUTH
CTT	CUSTOM AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (DANIA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CATT
CTV	ESCUELA DE PILOTOS ARE AVIACION	SPAIN	ARE AVIACION
CTW	CARGO THREE INC.	PANAMA	THIRD CARGO
CTY	CRYDERMAN AIR SERVICE (DRAYTON PLAINS, MI)	UNITED STATES	CENTURY
CTZ	CATA LINEAS AEREAS	ARGENTINA	CATA
CUA	CHINA UNITED AIRLINES	CHINA	LIANHANG
CUB	CUBANA DE AVIACION S.A.	CUBA	CUBANA
CUI	CANCUN AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CUN-AIR
CUK	POLO AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CHUKKA CUAHONTE
CUO	AEROCUAHONTE, S.A. DE C.V. COURT HELICOPTERS	MEXICO SOUTH AFRICA	COURT AIR
CVA	AIR TRANSPORT (CHATHAM ISLAND) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	CHATHAM
CVC	CENTRE-AVIA AIRLINES, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIACENTRE
CVE	CABO VERDE EXPRESS	CAPE VERDE	KABEX
CVF	DASSAULT FALCON JET CORPORATION (S. HACKENSACK, NJ)	UNITED STATES	CLOVERLEAF
CVG	CARILL AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CARILL
CVL	COVAL AIR LTD.	CANADA	COVAL
CVO	CENTER VOL S.A.	SPAIN	CENTERVOL
CVR CVT	CHEVRON U.S.A. (NEW ORLEANS, LA) PERAN	UNITED STATES KAZAKHSTAN	CHEVRON CVETA
CVU	GRAND CANYON AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND CANYON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	CANYON VIEW
CVV	COMERCIAL DE AVIACION C.A. (COMERAVIA)	VENEZUELA	COMERAVIA
CWA	CANADIAN WESTERN AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	CANADIAN WESTERN
CWC	CENTURION AIR CARGO, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHALLENGE CARGO
CWD	CAERNARFON AIRWORLD LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	AMBASSADOR
CWE	CELTIC WEST CO AIR CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	CELTIC
CWH	CANADIAN WARPLANE HERITAGE MUSEUM	CANADA	WARPLANE HERITAGE
CWK	CONTINENTAL WINGS - COMORES AIRLINES	COMOROS	CONTICOM
CWL	CRANWELL FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	CRANWELL
CWM	AIR MARSHALL ISLANDS	MARSHALL ISLANDS	AIR MARSHALLS
CWN	CARDIFF WALES FLYING CLUB	UNITED KINGDOM	CAMBRIAN
CWP CWT	AUSTRALIAN CUSTOMS SERVICE  ACT INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES INC. D/B/A TEXAS AIRWAYS	AUSTRALIA UNITED STATES	COASTWATCH TEXAS AIRWAYS
	(IRVING, TX)		
CWU	WUHAN AIRLINES CANAIR	CHINA CANADA	WUHAN AIR CANAIR
CWX	CROW EXECUTIVE AIR, INC. (MILLBURY, OH)	UNITED STATES	CROW EXPRESS
CWY	WOODGATE EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED STATES  UNITED KINGDOM	CAUSEWAY
CWZ	CAPITOL WINGS AIRLINE, INC. (AUSTIN, TX)	UNITED STATES	CAPWINGS
CXA	XIAMEN AIRLINES	CHINA	XIAMEN AIR
CXH	CHINA XINHUA AIRLINES	CHINA	XINHUA
CXI	SHANXI AIRLINES	CHINA	SHANXI
CXJ	XINJIANG AIRLINES	CHINA	XINJIANG
CXN	CHINA SOUTHWEST AIRLINES	CHINA LINUTED STATES	CHINA SOUTHWEST
CXO	CONROE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (CONROE, TX)	UNITED STATES	CONROE AIR
CXP	TEM ENTERPRISES D/B/A XTRA AIRWAYS (ELKO, NV)	UNITED STATES	RUBY MOUNTAIN

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
CXS	BOSTON-MAINE AIRWAYS (PORTSMOUTH, NH)	UNITED STATES	CLIPPER
			CONNECTION
CXT	COASTAL AIR TRANSPORT (CHRISTIANSTED, ST. CROIX)	UNITED STATES	COASTAL
CYA	CHEYENNE AIRWAYS, INC. (CHEYENNE, WY)	UNITED STATES	CHEYENNE AIR
CYC	CYPRAIR TOURS LTD.	CYPRUS	CYPRAIR
CYD	ACCESSAIR, INC. (DES MOINES, IA)	UNITED STATES	CYCLONE
CYE	AEROCHEYENNE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCHEYENNE
CYF	COMPANY FLIGHT K/S	DENMARK	COMPANY FLIGHT
CYG	YANA AIRLINES CO. LTD	CAMBODIA	VICAIR
CYH	YUNNAN AIRLINES	CHINA	YUNNAN
CYL	AIR ONE CITYLINER SPA	ITALY	CITYLINER
CYN	ZHONGYUAN AVIATION CO.	CHINA	ZHONGYUAN
CYO	AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (EL PASO, TX)	UNITED STATES	COYOTE
CYP	CYPRUS AIRWAYS LTD.	CYPRUS	CYPRUS
CYS	CYPRESS AIRLINES	CANADA	SKYBIRD
CYZ	CHINA POSTAL AIRLINES LTD	CHINA	CHINA POST

D

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
DAA	DECATUR AVIATION, INC. (DECATUR, IL)	UNITED STATES	DECUR
DAB	DASSAULT AVIATION	FRANCE	+
DAC	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS CORP. (SANTA MONICA, CA)	UNITED STATES	DACO
DAD	DORADO AIR	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	DORADO AIR
DAE	DHL AERO EXPRESO, S.A.	PANAMA	YELLOW
DAF	DANISH AIR FORCE	DENMARK	DANISH AIRFORCE
DAG	DAGHESTAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DAGAL
DAH	AIR ALGERIE	ALGERIA	AIR ALGERIE
DAL	DELTA AIR LINES, INC.	UNITED STATES	DELTA
DAM	DAMES, DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION UNDER THE MINISTRY OF EMERGENCY SITUATION	KYRGYZSTAN	FLIGHT RESCUE
DAO	DAALLO AIRLINES	DJIBOUTI	DALO AIRLINES
DAP	AEROVIAS DAP	CHILE	DAP
DAR	DANISH ARMY	DENMARK	DANISH ARMY
DAS	DAMASCENE AIRWAYS	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	AIRDAM
DAT	SN BRUSSELS AIRLINES	BELGIUM	ESTAIL
DAU	DAUAIR AG, LUEBECK	GERMANY	DAUAIR
DAV	DORNIER AVIATION NIGERIA AIEP LTD	NIGERIA	DANA AIR
DAX	DIRECT AIR EXECUTIVE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	+
DAY	DAYA AVIATION (PVT) LTD	SRI LANKA	DAYA
DBA	AIR ALPHA, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	DOUBLE-A
DBD	AIR NIAGARA EXPRESS INC.	CANADA	AIR NIAGARA
DBJ	DUCHESS OF BRITTANY (JERSEY) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DUCHESS
DBK	DUBROVNIK AIRLINE D.O.O.	CROATIA	SEAGULL
DBR	DUTCHBIRD	NETHERLANDS	DUTCHBIRD
DCA	DREAMCATCHER AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	DREAM CATCHER
DCC	CARIBBEAN AIR CARGO	BARBADOS	CARICARGO
DCE	DUTCH CARIBBEAN EXPRESS	NETHERLANDS	DUTCH CARIBBEAN
DCL	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DON CARLOS LTDA.	CHILE	DON CARLOS
DCM	FLTPLAN, LLC (SOUTHBURY, CT)	UNITED STATES	DOT COM
DCN	FEDERAL ARMED FORCES, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY	GERMANY	DIPLOMATIC
	,		CLEARANCE
DCO	DAVID CRAWSHAW CONSULTANTS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-
DCS	DAIMLER CHRYSLER AVIATION GMBH, STUTTGART	GERMANY	TWIN STAR
DCT	DIRECT FLIGHT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	+
DCV	DISCOVER AIR (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	DISCOVER
DCX	DAIMLER-CHRYSLER, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	DAIMLER
DDA	D & D AVIATION (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	DUSTY
DEA	DELTA AEROTAXI	ITALY	JET SERVICE
DEE	TRANSPORTATION AMERICA CORPORATION D/B/A DIXIE AIRWAYS (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	TACAIR
DEF	AVIATION DEFENSE SERVICE	FRANCE	TIRPA
DEG	AIR SERVICE GRONINGEN B.V.	NETHERLANDS	DEGGER
DEI	ECOAIR	ALGERIA	-
DEL	CARIB AVIATION LTD	ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	RED TAIL

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
DER	DEER JET CO. LTD	CHINA	DEER JET
DES	CHILCOTIN CARIBOU AVIATION	CANADA	CHILCOTIN
DET	D.E.T.A. AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	SAMAL
DEV	RED DEVILS PARACHUTE DISPLAY TEAM	UNITED KINGDOM	RED DEVILS
DEX	INTERFLIGHT, INC. (HAGERSTOWN, MD)	UNITED STATES	DULLES EXPRESS
DFA	AERO COACH AVIATION INTERNATIONAL, INC. (FT.LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	AERO COACH
DFS	DWYER AIRCRAFT SALES, INC. (MASON CITY, IA)	UNITED STATES	DWYAIR
DGO	DGO JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DGO JET
DGT	DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORPORATION (MAYNARD, MA)	UNITED STATES	DIGITAL
DGX	DASNAIR SA	SWITZERLAND	DASNA
DHA	DAHLA AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	-
DHC	DE HAVILLAND INC.	CANADA	DEHAVILLAND
DHE	DAP HELICOPTEROS LTDA.	CHILE	HELIDAP
DHI	ADAM SKY CONNECTION AIRLINES, PT	INDONESIA	ADAM SKY
DHK	DHL AIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	WORLD EXPRESS
DHL	ASTAR AIR CARGO (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	DAHL
DHM	ARCHER AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	ARCHER WORLDGTAR
DHV DHX	DHL AVIATION (PTY) LTD DHL INTERNATIONAL E.C.	SOUTH AFRICA BAHRAIN	WORLDSTAR DILMUN
DIA	DIRECT AIR, INC.	UNITED STATES	BLUE SKY
DIC	AEROMEDICA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMEDICA
DIN	AERODIN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERODIN
DIP	DIPLOMATIC FREIGHT SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	DIPFREIGHT
DIR	DIRGANTARA AIR SERVICE PT	INDONESIA	DIRGANTARA
DIS	DI AIR	SERBIA	DI AIR
DIX	DIX AVIATION, BUREN AHDEN	GERMANY	DIX FLIGHT
DJA	ANTINEA AIRLINES	ALGERIA	ANTINEA
DJB	DJIBOUTI AIRLINES	DJIBOUTI	DJIBOUTI AIR
DJC	DJT AVIATION GMBH & CO KG	AUSTRIA	DYNAMIC JET TRAVEL
DJE	DURANGO JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DURANGO JET
DJS	DAYJET CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	DAYJET
DJT	DENVER JET, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	DENVER JET
DJU	AIR DJIBOUTI	DJIBOUTI	AIR DJIB
DKA	DAKA	KAZAKHSTAN	+
DKE	JUBILEE AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DUKE
DKH	JUNEYAO AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	AIR JUNEYAO
DKN DKT	DECCAN AVIATION PVT. LTD	INDIA UNITED STATES	DECCAN DAKOTA
DKT	SIOUX FALLS AVIATION (SIOUX FALLS, SD) SERVICIOS AEREOS ELITE, S.L.	SPAIN	DAKOTA
DLA	AIR DOLOMITI	ITALY	DOLOMITI
DLH	DEUTSCHE LUFTHANSA, A.G.	GERMANY	LUFTHANSA
DLI	DELTA EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL JSC	UKRAINE	DELTA EXPRESS
DLK	DECCAN AVIATION (LANKA) PRIVATE LIMITED	SRI LANKA	DEKKANLANKA
DLR	DALA AIR SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	DALA AIR
DLS	AERO MODELO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMODELO
DLU	AEROLINEAS DEL SUR	CHILE	DEL SUR
DLY	AIR INDEPENDENCE GMBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	DAILY
DMC	AERODINAMICA DE MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DINAMICAMONT
DMI	AEROSERVICIOS DINAMICOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERODINAMICO
DML	AEROTAXIS DOSMIL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	+
DMO	DOMODEDOVO AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DOMODEDOVO
DNA	AERODESPACHOS DE EL SALVADOR	EL SALVADOR	AERODESPACHOS EL VINCOLIVE
DNC DND	AERODYNAMICS MALAGA, S.L. ELDINDER AVIATION	SPAIN SUDAN	FLYINGOLIVE DINDER
DNI	SERVICIOS AEREOS DENIM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO DENIM
DNJ	AERODYNAMICS, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	DYNAJET
DNK	D & K AVIATION, INC. (WILMINGTON, OH)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	DIRECT JET
DNL	DUTCH ANTILLES EXPRESS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	DUTCH ANTILLES
DNM	DENIM AIR	NETHERLANDS	DENIM
DNR	DYNAMAIR AVIATION INC.	CANADA	DYNAMAIR
DNU	DOT LT	LITHUANIA	DANU
DNV	AEROFLOT-DON, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DONAVIA
DNY	DANISH NAVY	DENMARK	DANISH NAVY
DOA	COMPANIA DOMINICANA DE AVIACION, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	DOMINICANA
DOC	NORSK LUFTAMBULANSE A/S	NORWAY	HELIDOC

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
DOD	USAF AIR MOBILITY OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER	UNITED STATES	-
DOI	U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR, OFFICE OF AIRCRAFT SERVICES, (BOISE, ID)	UNITED STATES	INTERIOR
DOJ	UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRISONER AND ALIEN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (JPATS) (EL PASO, TX)	UNITED STATES	JUSTICE
DOL	EBSCO, INC. D/B/A MILLION AIR LONGVIEW (LONGVIEW, TX)	UNITED STATES	DOLLAR SIGN
DOM	DOS MUNDOS	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	DOS MUNDOS
DON	DONAIR FLYING CLUB LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DONAIR
DOP	DANCOPTER	DENMARK	DANCOPTER
DOR	DORNIER LUFTFAHRT GMBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	DORNIER
DOT	TELNIC LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	DOT TEL
DPL	DOME PETROLEUM LTD.	CANADA	DOME
DPS	ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY	UNITED STATES	BLUE-GRAY
DQA	ISLAND AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	MALDIVES	+
DRB	DIDIER ROUSSET BUY	CHILE	DIDIER
DRC	TRITON AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	TRITON AIR
DRD	AIR MADRID LINEAS AEREAS, S.A.	SPAIN	ALADA AIR
DRE	MICHIGAN AIRWAYS, INC. D/B/A DRUMMOND ISLAND AIR (DRUMMOND ISLAND, MI)	UNITED STATES	MICHIGAN
DRK	DRUK AIR	BHUTAN	ROYAL BHUTAN
DRM	AIRWAYS FLIGHT TRAINING	UNITED KINGDOM	DARTMOOR
DRN	CENTRAL DE DISCOS DE REYNOSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DISCOS REYNOSA
DRO	AERONAVES DEL NORESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERONORESTE
DRT	DARTA	FRANCE	DARTA
DRU	ALROSA COMPANY LTD MIRNY AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MIRNY
DRX	DES R. CARGO EXPRESS	MAURITANIA	-
DRY	DERAYA AIR TAXI P.T.	INDONESIA	DERAYA
DSA	DANBURY AIRWAYS, INC. (DANBURY, CT)	UNITED STATES	DANBURY AIRWAYS
DSC	ADDIS AIR CARGO SERVICES P.L.C.	ETHIOPIA	ADDIS CARGO
DSH	DASH AIR CHARTER (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	DASH CHARTER
DSK	AERO ALGARVE, LDA	PORTUGAL	SKYBANNER
DSL	MERIDIAN AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	DIESEL
DSM	AERO 2000 S.A.	ARGENTINA	LAN AR
DSN	DESNA	UKRAINE	DESNA
DSO	DASSAULT FALCON SERVICE	FRANCE	DASSAULT
DSQ	DASAB AIRLINES	NIGERIA	DASAB AIR
DSR	DAIRO AIR SERVICES,LTD.	UGANDA	DAIRAIR
DST	AEX AIR, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	DESERT
DSU	DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY (CLEVELAND, MS)	UNITED STATES	DELTA STATE
DTA	TAAG, LINHAS AEREAS DE ANGOLA (ANGOLA AIRLINES)	ANGOLA	DTA
DTH	TASSILI AIRLINES	ALGERIA	TASSILI AIR
DTN	DATA INTERNATIONAL LTD	SUDAN	DATA AIR DANISH
DTR	DANISH AIR TRANSPORT A/S	DENMARK	
DTV DTY	CENTRE AIRLINES, INC. (REEDSVILLE, PA)  DESTINY AIR SERVICES LTD	UNITED STATES SIERRA LEONE	DUTCH VALLEY DESTINY
DUB	DUBAI AIRWING	UNITED ARAB	DUBAI
סטע	DUDAI AIKWINU		DUBAI
DUK	DUCAIR S.A.	EMIRATES LUXEMBOURG	LION KING
DUN	DUN'AIR	MAURITANIA	DUNAIR
DUN	DUO AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	FLY DUO
DVA	DISCOVERY AIRWAYS (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	DISCOVERY
	IJT-AVIATION	KAZAKHSTAN	AIRWAYS
DVB	AERO DAVINCI INTERNATIONAL. S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DONSEBAI AERO DAVINCI
DMI			DANWING
DVI		DENMARK	
DWI	BALTIC AIR SERVICE	DENMARK LINITED STATES	
DWI DWN	BALTIC AIR SERVICE DAWN AIR, INC. (MANTEO, NC)	UNITED STATES	DAWN AIR
DWI DWN DWR	BALTIC AIR SERVICE DAWN AIR, INC. (MANTEO, NC) DELAWARE SKYWAYS, LLC (NEW CASTLE, DE)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	DAWN AIR DELAWARE
DWI DWN DWR DWT	BALTIC AIR SERVICE DAWN AIR, INC. (MANTEO, NC) DELAWARE SKYWAYS, LLC (NEW CASTLE, DE) DARWIN AIRLINE SA	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES SWITZERLAND	DAWN AIR DELAWARE DARWIN
DWI DWN DWR DWT DWW	BALTIC AIR SERVICE  DAWN AIR, INC. (MANTEO, NC)  DELAWARE SKYWAYS, LLC (NEW CASTLE, DE)  DARWIN AIRLINE SA  JET COURIER SERVICE, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES SWITZERLAND UNITED STATES	DAWN AIR DELAWARE DARWIN DON JUAN
DWI DWN DWR DWT DWW	BALTIC AIR SERVICE  DAWN AIR, INC. (MANTEO, NC)  DELAWARE SKYWAYS, LLC (NEW CASTLE, DE)  DARWIN AIRLINE SA  JET COURIER SERVICE, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)  EAST STAR AIRLINES CO., LTD	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES SWITZERLAND UNITED STATES CHINA	DAWN AIR DELAWARE DARWIN DON JUAN EAST STAR
DWI DWN DWR DWT DWW	BALTIC AIR SERVICE  DAWN AIR, INC. (MANTEO, NC)  DELAWARE SKYWAYS, LLC (NEW CASTLE, DE)  DARWIN AIRLINE SA  JET COURIER SERVICE, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES SWITZERLAND UNITED STATES	DAWN AIR DELAWARE DARWIN DON JUAN

 $\mathbf{E}$ 

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
EAB	SWISS EAGLE AG	SWITZERLAND	SWISS EAGLE
EAC	EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	EXECAIR
EAD	EAA - ESCOLA DE AVIACAO AEROCONDOR, SA	PORTUGAL	AERO-ESCOLA
EAE	AEROSERVICIOS ECUATORIANOS C.A.	ECUADOR	AECA
EAF	EUROPEAN AVIATION AIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	EUROCHARTER
EAG	EUROPEAN AERONAUTICAL GROUP UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-
EAH	BALTIMORE AIRWAYS LTD (BALTIMORE, MD)	UNITED STATES	EASTERN
EAI	ELITE AIR	TOGO	ELAIR
EAK	EURO-ASIA AIR	KAZAKHSTAN	EAKAZ
EAL	EUROPEAN AIR EXPRESS LUFTVERKEHRSGESELLSCHAFT	GERMANY	STAR WING
	MBH, MONCHENGLADBACH		
EAM	EMBASSY AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	EMBASSY AIR
EAN	EXPRESS AIRWAYS NIGERIA LIMITED	NIGERIA	NIGERIA EXPRESS
EAP	AERO-PYRENEES	FRANCE	AERO-PYRENEES
EAQ	EASTERN AUSTRALIA AIRLINES PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	+
EAR	TRANSPORTE EJECUTIVO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJECUTIVO-AEREO
EAS	EXECUTIVE AEROSPACE (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	AEROSPACE
EAT	AIR TRANSPORT, LTD	SLOVAKIA	TRANS EUROPE
EAX	EASTERN AIR EXECUTIVE LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	EASTEX
EAY	AERO AIRLINES	ESTONIA	REVAL
EAZ	EASTERN AIR LIMITED	ZAMBIA	EASAIR
EBA	BOND AVIATION	ITALY	BOND AVIATION
EBC	AERO EJECUTIVO DE BAJA CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CALIEXET
EBF	MSR FLUG-CHARTER GMBH, GREVEN	GERMANY	SKYRUNNER
EBG	EUROSENSE	BULGARIA	EUROSENSE
EBJ	EUROPEAN BUSINESS JETS PLC	UNITED KINGDOM	SKY ELITE
ECA	EUROCYPRIA AIRLINES LIMITED	CYPRUS	EUROCYPRIA
ECB	EUROPEAN COASTAL AIRLINES	CROATIA	COASTAL CLIPPER
ECD	ECOTOUR	MEXICO	ECOTOUR
ECF	EUROCOPTER	FRANCE	EUROCOPTER
ECG	AERO EJECUTIVOS R.C.G., S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJECUTIVOS RCG
ECI	EASTERN CAROLINA AVIATION, INC. (RICHLANDS, NC)	UNITED STATES	EASTERN CAROLINA
ECJ	EAST COAST JETS, INC. (ALLENTOWN, PA)	UNITED STATES	EASTCOAST JET
ECL	AERONAUTICA CASTELLANA, S.L.	SPAIN	AERO CASTELLANA
ECM	AEROLINEAS COMERCIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO COMERCIALES
ECN	EURO CONTINENTAL AIE, S.L.	SPAIN	EURO CONTINENTAL
ECQ	ECO AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	SKYBRIDGE
ECS	EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT CHARTER AND CHARTER SERVICES LTD	IRELAND	ЕСНО
ECT	EAST COAST AIRWAYS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	EASTWAY
ECU	ECUAVIA COMPANIA LIMITADA	ECUADOR	ECUAVIA
ECX	ECOMEX AIR CARGO, LDA.	ANGOLA	AIR ECOMEX
ECY	EUROCELTIC AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	ECHELON
EDA	AEROLINEAS NACIONALES DEL ECUADOR, S.A. (ANDES)	ECUADOR	ANDES
EDC	EDINBURGH AIR CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	SALTIRE
EDD	LINEAS AEREAS EJECUTIVAS DE DURANGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS DURANGO
EDJ	EDWARDS JET CENTER OF MONTANA (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	EDWARDS
EDL	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL BAYERN, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	POLICE EDELWEISS
EDO	ELIDOLOMITI	ITALY	ELIDOLOMITI
EDW	EDELWEISS AIR AG	SWITZERLAND	EDELWEISS
EEA	EMPRESA ECUATORIANA DE AVIACION	ECUADOR	ECUATORIANA
EEM	EJECUTIVO AEREO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJEAERMEX
EET	AIR ESTE S.A.	SPAIN	AESTE
EEU	EUROFLY SERVICE	ITALY	EUROFLY
EEZ	EUROFLY S.P.A.	ITALY	E-FLY
EFC	AIR MANA	FRANCE	FLIGHT TAXI
EFD	EFD EISELE FLUGDIENST GMBH, UNTERENSINGEN	GERMANY	EVER FLIGHT
EFF	WESTAIR AVIATION LIMITED	IRELAND	EMERALD
EFG	ELIFRIULIA	ITALY	ELIFRIULIA
EFL	EAGLE AIR LTD	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	FLYING EAGLE
•		TANZANIA	
EFS	EFAOS, AGENCIA DE VIAGENS E TURISMO, LDA	ANGOLA	EFAOS
EFT	OKLAHOMA EXECUTIVE JET CHARTER, INC. D/B/A EMBASSY	UNITED STATES	EMBASSY FREIGHT
	FREIGHT COMPANY (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)		
EGF	AMR AMERICAN EAGLE, INC. (DALLAS/FT. WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	EAGLE FLIGHT
201	The control of the co	CITIED STATES	LATGER LEIGHT

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
EGJ	EAGLE JET CHARTER, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	EAGLE JET
EGL	CAPITAL TRADING AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PRESTIGE
EGN	EAGLE AVIATION FRANCE	FRANCE	FRENCH EAGLE
EGO	GAUTENG AIR CARGO CC	SOUTH AFRICA	GAUTENG
EGR	EAGLE AIR (S.L.) LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	EAGLE SIERRA
EGU	EAGLE AVIATION (U) LTD	UGANDA	AFRICAN EAGLE
EGV	ENRIQUE GLEISNER VIVANCO	CHILE	GLEISNER
EGX	EAGLE AIR CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI EAGLE
EGY	EGYPTIAN AIR FORCE	EGYPT	-
EHA	EAST HAMPTON AIRE (EAST HAMPTON, NY)	UNITED STATES	AIRE HAMPTON
EHD	E H DARBY AVIATION (SHEFFIELD, AL)	UNITED STATES	PLATINUM AIR
EHR	VALFELL-VERKFLUG EHF	ICELAND	ROTOR
EIA	EVERGREEN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	EVERGREEN
EIC	EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL CARGO CORPORATION	SAO TOME AND	EXCARGO
		PRINCIPE	
EIJ	EFATA PAPUA AIRLINES, PT.	INDONESIA	EFATA
EIN	AER LINGUS TEORANTA	IRELAND	SHAMROCK
EIR	EIRJET LTD	IRELAND	EIRJET
EIS	E.I.S. AIRCRAFT GMBH, KIEL-HOLTENAU	GERMANY	COOL
EIX	EI AIR EXPORTS LIMITED	IRELAND	AIR EXPORTS
EJA	NETJETS AVIATION, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	EXECJET
EJC	GRUPO DE AVIACION EJECUTIVA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GRUPOEJECUTIVA
EJD	ELITE JETS	UNITED ARAB	ELITE DUBAI
		EMIRATES	
EJM	EXECUTIVE JET MANAGEMENT, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	JET SPEED
EJO	EXECUJET MIDDLE EAST	UNITED ARAB	MIDJET
		EMIRATES	
EJP	AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJECORPORATIVOS
EJS	EUROJET SERVIS S.R.O.	CZECH REPUBLIC	EEJAY SERVICE
EJT	ECLIPSE AVIATION CORPORATION (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	ECLIPSE JET
EJV	COMPANIA EJECUTIVA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJECUTIVA
EJX	EGYPTIAN AVIATION	EGYPT	-
EKA	EQUAFLIGHT SERVICE	CONGO	EQUAFLIGHT
EKC	EAST KANSAS CITY AVIATION, INC. (GRAIN VALLEY, MO)	UNITED STATES	BLUE GOOSE
ELA	EASTLAND AIR	AUSTRALIA	-
ELB	ELIEURO S.P.A.	ITALY	ELILOMBARDIA
ELG	ALPI EAGLES SPA	ITALY	ALPI EAGLES
ELH	ELILARIO ITALIA SPA	ITALY	LARIO
ELJ	DELTA AIRELITE BUSINESS JETS (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	ELITE JET
ELL	ESTONIAN AIR	ESTONIA	ESTONIAN
ELM	CRELAM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CRELAM
ELO	EUROLOT S.A.	POLAND	EUROLOT
ELR	ELROM AVIATION AND INVESTMENTS	ISRAEL	+
ELS	EL SAL AIR	EL SALVADOR	EL SAL
ELT	ELLIOTT AVIATION, INC. (OMAHA, NE)	UNITED STATES	ELLIOTT
ELV	"TRANSPORTES AEREOS NACIONALES DE SELVA" "TANS"	PERU	AEREOS SELVA
			YELLOW WINGS
ELW	YELLOW WINGS AIR SERVICES LTD	KENYA	
ELX	ELAN EXPRESS (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	ELAN
ELY	EL AL - ISRAEL AIRLINES LTD.	ISRAEL	ELAL
EMA	EGYPTIAN AVIATION COMPANY	EGYPT	+
EMB	EMPRESA BRASILEIRA DE AERONAUTICA, S/A	BRAZIL	EMBRAER
EMD	BALLARD AVIATION, INC. D/B/A EAGLEMED (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	EAGLEMED
EME	METRO EXPRESS, INC. D/B/A EASTERN METRO EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	EMAIR
	(ATLANTA, GA)		
EMI	PREMIUM AIR SHUTTLE LTD	NIGERIA	BLUE SHUTTLE
EMJ	FRIENDSHIP AIRWAYS (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	LIGHT HOUSE
EMN	EXAMINER TRAINING AGENCY	UNITED KINGDOM	AGENCY
EMP	EMPIRE AIR SERVICE, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)	UNITED STATES	EMPIRE
EMR	ZEMMOUR AIRLINES	MAURITANIA	ZEMMOUR
EMS	AERO SERVICIOS EMPRESARIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIEMPRESARIAL
EMT		ECUADOR	
	EMETEBE  EAST ACIA AIDI INES LTD		EMETEBE
EMU	EAST ASIA AIRLINES LTD	CHINA	- FUROMANIA
EMX	EUROMANX AIRWAYS GMBH	AUSTRIA	EUROMANX
ENA	ESPANA, DIRECCION GENERAL DE AVIACION CIVIL Y	SPAIN	ENA
	TELECOMUNICACIONES		
ENC	ENDECOTS S.A.	ECUADOR	ENDECOTS
END	ARRENDADORA Y TRANSPORTADORA AEREA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ARRENDADORA
		ESTONIA	ENIMEX

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
ENK	ENKOR, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ENKOR
ENR	SCENIC AIR (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA	+
ENS	ENTERGY SERVICES, INC. (NEW ORLEANS, LA)	UNITED STATES	ENTERGY SHUTTLE
ENT	DAT ENTERPRISE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	DATENT
ENV	VICTORIA AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	ENDEAVOUR
ENW	AERONAVES DEL NOROESTE	SPAIN	AERONOR
EOA	ELILOMBARDA S.R.L.	ITALY	LOMBARDA
EOL	AIRAILES	FRANCE	EOLE
EOM	AERO ERMES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO ERMES
EOS	ELIOSSOLA SRL	ITALY	ELIOSSOLA
EPA	SHENZHEN DONGHAI AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	DONGHAI AIR
EPB	EASTERN PACIFIC AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	EAST PAC
EPC	ESPACE AVIATION SERVICES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	ESPACE
EPE	AERO EMPRESARIAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROEMPRESARIAL
EPL	AERO TRANSPORTES EMPRESARIALES	MEXICO	EMPRESARIALES
EPS	EPPS AIR SERVICE, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	EPPS AIR
EQC	ECUATORIAL CARGO	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	ECUA-CARGO
EQL	AIR SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	SAO TOME AND	EQUATORIAL EQUATORIAL
LQL	THE SHO TOME THE TRINCITE	PRINCIPE	EQUITORIALE
EQZ	EQUATAIR AIR SERVICES (Z) LIMITED	ZAMBIA	ZAMBIA CARGO
ERC	ESSO RESOURCES CANADA LTD.	CANADA	ESSO ESSO
ERE	ERIE AIRWAYS, INC. (ERIE, PA)	UNITED STATES	AIR ERIE
ERF	ERFOTO	PORTUGAL	ERFOTO
ERG	AVIAENERGO	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIAENERGO
ERH	ERA HELICOPTERS, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	ERAH
ERI	AERO SERVICIOS REGIOMONTANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ASERGIO
ERJ	EUROJET ITALIA	ITALY	JET ITALIA
ERK	AEROSEC	CHILE	AEROSEC
ERM	AEROMAAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EOMAAN
ERO	SUNDOR INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES LTD.	ISRAEL	ECHO ROMEO
ERT	ERITREAN AIRLINES	ERITREA	ERITREAN
ERV	YEREVAN-AVIA	ARMENIA	YEREVAN-AVIA
ERX	EARTH AIRLINES SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	EARTH AIR
ESB	AEREOSABA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREOSABA
ESC	EL SOL DE AMERICA C.A.	VENEZUELA	SOLAMERICA
ESD	ESEN AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	ESEN AIR
ESE	ENSENADA VUELOS ESPECIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ENSENADA
ESE	ENSENADA VUELOS ESPECIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ESPECIAL
ESI	ESI ELISERVIZI ITALIANI	ITALY	ELISERVIZI
ESJ	EASTERN SKY JETS	UNITED ARAB	EASTERN SKYJETS
ESJ	EASTERN SKT JETS	EMIRATES	EASTERN SKIJEIS
ECV	CVVEHDODE AIDLINES A S	SLOVAKIA	DELAY
ESK ESL	SKYEUROPE AIRLINES, A.S. RUSSIAN SKY AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RELAX RADUGA
	EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT SERVICES S.A.L.		EXEC AIRCRAFT
ESM ESN	EURO SUN - GUL HAVACILIK ISLETMELERI SANAYI VE	LEBANON TURKEY	EURO SUN
ESIN	TICARET A.S.	TURKET	EURO SUN
ECO		LINUTED VIDICION	
ESO	AVITAT	UNITED KINGDOM	- NEW DAWN
ESS	ATLANTIC EXPRESS D/B/A EOS AIRLINES (PURCHASE, NY)	UNITED STATES	NEW DAWN
EST	CARGA EXPRESS INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CARGAINTER
ESU	AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS DEL SURESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO LINITED VINCDOM	ALESUR
ESX	EUROSKYLINK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM MEYICO	CATFISH
ESZ	AERONAUTICA LA ESPERANZA, S.A. DE C.V. ESTRELLAS DEL AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ESPERANZA ESTRELLAS
ETA	AFRICAN TRANSPORT TRADING AND INVESTMENT CO.	MEXICO	TRANATTICO
ETC		SUDAN	TRANATHOU
ETD	(ATTICO) ETIHAD AIRWAYS	UNITED ARAB	ETIHAD
EID	ETIMAD AIKWATS		EHITAD
ETE	AEDO CIETE C.A. DE C.V.	EMIRATES	AEDOCIETE
ETE	AERO SIETE, S.A. DE C.V. ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION	MEXICO ETHIOPIA	AEROSIETE
ETH			ETHIOPIAN
ETL	PATTERSON AVIATION COMPANY (SACRAMENTO, CA)	UNITED STATES	ENTEL
ETM	ETRAM AIR WING	ANGOLA	ETRAM
ETN	CHIM-NIR AVIATION EMPIRE TEST BLI OTS SCHOOL	ISRAEL	CHIMNIR
ETP	EMPIRE TEST PILOTS SCHOOL	UNITED KINGDOM	TESTER
ETS	FLYGTRANSPORTER I NYKOPING AB	SWEDEN	EXTRANS
ETV	EUROPEAN EXECUTIVE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	EURO EXEC
EUC	EUROCONTROL	BELGIUM	- ETBOCHBE
EUG	EUROGUINEANA DE AVIACION	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	EUROGUINEA

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
EUJ	EU JET	IRELAND	UNION JET
EUK	AIR ATLANTA EUROPE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SNOWBIRD
EUP	EUROAIR LTD	GREECE	EUROSTAR
EUT	EUROPEAN 2000 AIRLINES LTD	MALTA	FIESTA
EUU	EUROAMERICAN AIR	URUGUAY	EUROAMERICAN
EUY	EU AIRWAYS	IRELAND	EUROAIRWAYS
EVA	EVA AIRWAYS CORPORATION	TAIWAN	EVA
EVE	AIR EVEX GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	SUNBEAM
EVM	NATURAL ENVIRONMENT RESEARCH COUNCIL	UNITED KINGDOM	SCIENCE
EVN	EURAVIATION	ITALY	EURAVIATION
EVR	AERONAUTICAL ACADEMY OF EUROPE - ACADEMIA	PORTUGAL	DIANA
	AERONAUTICA DE EVORA, S.A.		
EVY	34 SQUADRON, ROYAL AUSTRALIAN AIR FORCE	AUSTRALIA	-
EWA	EAST-WEST AIRLINES LTD.	AUSTRALIA	EASTWEST
EWG	EUROWINGS AG, NURNBERG	GERMANY	EUROWINGS
EWS	ENTERPRISE WORLD AIRWAYS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	WORLD ENTERPRISE
EWW	EMERY WORLDWIDE AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	EMERY
EXA	EXECAIRE AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	CANADIAN
			EXECAIRE
EXB	BRAZILIAN ARMY AVIATION	BRAZIL	BRAZILIAN ARMY
EXC	EUROPEAN EXECUTIVE EXPRESS	SWEDEN	ECHO EXPRESS
EXE	EXECUTIVE FLIGHT, INC. (ARLINGTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	EXEC
EXF	EXIMFLIGHT, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EXIMFLIGHT
EXG	AIR EXCHANGE, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	EXCHANGE
EXH	G5 EXECUTIVE AG	SWITZERLAND	BATMAN
EXJ	EXECUTIVE JET CHARTER LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	-
EXK	EXECUTIVE AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A AMERICAN EAGLE (SAN JUAN, PR)	UNITED STATES	EXECUTIVE EAGLE
EXL	SUNSHINE EXPRESS AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	+
EXM	CAA FLIGHT EXAMINERS	UNITED KINGDOM	EXAM
EXN	EXIN	POLAND	EXIN
EXP	BUSINESS EXPRESS DELIVERY LTD.	CANADA	EXPRESS AIR
EXR	EXPERTOS EN CARGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EXPERTOS
2.22	Em Entrop En crinton, sin in El crivi	IIIIII O	ENCARGA
EXS	JET2.COM LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CHANNEX
EXT	NIGHT EXPRESS, FRANKFURT	GERMANY	EXECUTIVE
EXU	EXECUTIVE AIRLINES, S.L.	SPAIN	SACIR
EXV	EXPO AVIATION (PVT) LTD	SRI LANKA	EXPOAVIA
EXW	EXECUTIVE AIRLINES SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	ECHOLINE
EXX	INTERNATIONAL AIR CORP. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	EXPRESS
			INTERNATIONAL
EXY	SA EXPRESS AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	EXPRESSWAYS
EXZ	EAST AFRICAN SAFARI AIR EXPRESS LIMITED	KENYA	TWIGA
EYE	F.S. AIR SERVICE, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	SOCKEYE
EZA	EZNIS AIRWAYS LLC	MONGOLIA	EZNIS
EZB	FLUGSCHULE EICHENBERGER AG	SWITZERLAND	EICHENBERGER
EZE	EASTERN AIRWAYS (UK) LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	EASTFLIGHT
EZY	EASYJET AIRLINES CO. LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	EASY

F

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
FAB	FIRST AIR (BRADLEY SCHEDULED) LTD.	CANADA	-
FAC	ATLANTIC HELICOPTERS P/F	DENMARK	FAROECOPTER
FAD	ROG-AIR LTD.	CANADA	AIR FRONTIER
FAE	FRESHAER	UNITED KINGDOM	WILDGOOSE
FAF	FORCE AERIENNE FRANCAISE	FRANCE	FRENCH AIR FORCE
FAG	FUERZA AEREA ARGENTINA	ARGENTINA	FUAER
FAH	FARNAIR HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	BLUE STRIP
FAI	FALCON AIR, INC. (FLINT, MI)	UNITED STATES	MOTOR-CITY
FAJ	FIJI AIR SERVICES LIMITED	FIJI	FIJIAIR
FAK	FINANCIAL AIRXPRESS	UNITED STATES	FACTS
FAL	FRIENDSHIP AIR ALASKA (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	FRIENDSHIP
FAM	FUMIGACION AEREA ANDALUZA, S.A.	SPAIN	FAASA

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
FAN	AF-AIR INTERNATIONAL	ANGOLA	FANBIRD
FAO	FALCON AIR EXPRESS (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	PANTHER
FAP	PARSONS AIRWAYS NORTHERN LTD.	CANADA	-
FAR	FALCON AIR, D.O.O.	SLOVENIA	FALCAIR
FAS	FREEDOM AIRWAYS LTD	CYPRUS	FREEDOM AIRWAYS
FAT	FARNAIR SWITZERLAND AG	SWITZERLAND	FARNER
FAU	FALCON AIRLINE LIMITED	NIGERIA	FALCON AIRLINE
FAV	FAIR AVIATION PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	FAIRAVIA
FAW	FALWELL AVIATION, INC. (LYNCHBURG, VA)	UNITED STATES	FALWELL
FAX	MIDWEST AIR FREIGHTERS (KANSAS CITY, KS)	UNITED STATES	FAIRFAX
FAY	FAYBAN AIR SERVICES	NIGERIA	FAYBAN AIR
FAZ	FLINT AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (FLINT, MI)	UNITED STATES KYRGYZSTAN	FLINT AIR
FBA	FAB AIR		FAB AIR
FBF	FINE AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	FINE AIR
FBO FBW	TAG FARNBOROUGH AIRPORT LTD AVIATION DATA SYSTEMS, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	-  -
	FIRST CHOICE AIRWAYS	UNITED STATES  UNITED KINGDOM	JETSET
FCA FCC	FIRST CAMBODIA AIRLINES CO., LTD	CAMBODIA	FIRST CAMBODIA
FCE	FLYCOLUMBIA	SPAIN	FLYCOLUMBIA
FCI	AIR CARRIERS, INC. (BIRMINGHAM, AL)	UNITED STATES	FAST CHECK
FCK	FCS, FLIGHT CALIBRATION SERVICES, BRAUNSCHWEIG	GERMANY	NAV CHECKER
FCL	FLORIDA COASTAL AIRLINES, INC. (FORT PIERCE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FLORIDA COASTAL
FCN	FALCON AIR AB	SWEDEN	FALCON
FCO	AEROFRISCO	MEXICO	AEROFRISCO
FCP	FLIGHT CORPORATION	NEW ZEALAND	FLIGHTCORP
FCR	FLYING CARPET COMPANY	LEBANON	FLYING CARPET
FCS	FACTS AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEXFACTS
FCT	FLY CI LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	DEALER
FCU	ALFA 4, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	-
FCV	FLIGHT CENTRE VICTORIA	CANADA	NAVAIR
FDA	AFRICAN AIRLINES	MALI	AIR SANKORE
FDF	IVV FEMIDA, LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
FDL	FARMINGDALE STATE UNIVERSITY (FARMINGDALE, NY)	UNITED STATES	FARMINGDALE STATE
FDM	FREEDOM AIRLINES, INC. (BINGHAMTON, NY)	UNITED STATES	LIBERTY
FDN	FLYING DOLPHIN AIRLINES	UNITED ARAB	FLYING DOLPHIN
		EMIRATES	
FDO	FRANCE DOUANES	FRANCE	FRENCH CUSTOM
FDP	FLIGHT DISPATCH SERVICES	POLAND	_
FDR	FEDERAL AIR (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	FEDAIR
FDS	AFRICAN MEDICAL AND RESEARCH FOUNDATION (AMREF)	KENYA	FLYDOC
FDX	FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	FEDEX
FEC	DENVER EXPRESS, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	FALCON EXPRESS
FED	LINEAS AEREAS FEDERALES S.A.	ARGENTINA	FEDERALES
FEE	FLY EUROPA LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FLY EURO
FEI	EAGLE AIR ICELAND (FLUGFELAGID ERNIR)	ICELAND	ARCTIC EAGLE
FEO	AEROFERINCO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	FERINCO
FER	FERIA AVIACION	SPAIN	FERIA
FES	AERO TAXIS Y SERVICIOS ALFE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO ALFE
FEX	FLIGHTEXEC LIMITED	CANADA	FLIGHTEXEC
FFA	AVIALESOOKHRANA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIALESOOKHRANA
FFB	AFRICAIR SERVICE	SENEGAL	FOXTROT FOXTROT
FFC	FAIROAKS FLIGHT CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	FAIROAKS
FFD	STUTTGARTER FLUGDIENST GMBH, STUTTGART	GERMANY	FIRST FLIGHT
FFF	FREEDOM AIR SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	INTER FREEDOM
FFG	FLUGDIENST FEHLHABER GMBH, NEUSTADT/WIED	GERMANY	WITCHCRAFT
FFH	SHALOM AIR SERVICES	NIGERIA	PEACE AIR
FFI	INFINIT AIR, S.L.	SPAIN UNITED KINGDOM	INFINIT
FFL	INTAVIA LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	- ELVING EIGH
FFP	FISCHER AIR POLSKA SP. Z.O.O.	POLAND	FLYING FISH
FFR	FISCHER AIR LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	FISCHER
FFS	FLORIDA DEPT OF AGRICULTURE (TALLAHASSEE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FORESTRY EDONTHER FLICHT
FFT	FRONTIER AIRLINES, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED KINCDOM	FRONTIER FLIGHT
FFU	GEC MARCONI AVIONICS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FERRANTI ELV ORANGE
FFV	FIVE FORTY AVIATION LTD FUN FLYING THAI AIR SERVICE CO., LTD	KENYA THAILAND	FLY ORANGE FUN FLYING
FFY FGA	GEORGIAN AVIATION FEDERATION		GEORGIA FED
ruA	UEURUIAN AVIATIUN FEDERATIUN	GEORGIA	GEURGIA FED

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
FGC	DEPARTAMENTO DE AGRICULTURA DE LA GENERALITAT DE CATALUNA	SPAIN	FORESTALES
FGN	GENDARMERIE NATIONALE	FRANCE	FRANCE GENDARME
FGP	FLYING-RESEARCH AEROGEOPHYSICAL CENTER LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	FLYING CENTER
FGS	ELITELLINA	ITALY	ELITELLINA
FGT	AERO FREIGHT, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	FREIAERO
FGY	FROGGY CORPORATE AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	-
FHE	HELLO AG	SWITZERLAND	FLYHELLO
FHL	FAST HELICOPTERS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FINDON
FHS	FORTH AND CLYDE HELICOPTER SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	HELISCOT
FHY	FREE BIRD AIRLINES (HURKUS HAVAYOLU TASIMACILIK VE TICARET A.S.)	TURKEY	FREE BIRD
FIC	AEROSAFIN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSAFIN
FIF	OY AIR FINLAND LTD, FINLAND	FINLAND	AIR FINLAND
FII	AERODATA FLIGHT INSPECTION GMBH, BRAUNSCHWEIG	GERMANY	FLIGHT CHECKER
FIL	FLY LINE S.L.	SPAIN	FLYLINE
FIN	FINNAIR OYJ	FINLAND	FINNAIR
FIR	FIRST LINE AIR (SL) LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	FIRSTLINE AIR
FIV	CITATIONSHARES, LLC. (GREENWICH, CT)	UNITED STATES	FIVE STAR AIRFIX
FIX	AIRFIX AVIATION, FINLAND	FINLAND	
FJC	FALCON JET CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	FALCONJET
FJE	FLYJET LTD		ENVOY
FJI	AIR PACIFIC LIMITED	FIJI	PACIFIC
FJS	FLORIDA JET SERVICE, INC. (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	FLORIDAJET
FKI	FLM AVIATION MOHRDIECK GMBH & CO. KG, KIEL	GERMANY	KIEL AIR
FKL	KELNER AIRWAYS LTD, V. OMEGA AIR HOLDINGS, LLC D/B/A FOCUS AIR (FT.	CANADA UNITED STATES	KELNER
FKS	LAUDERDALE, FL)		FOCUS
FLA	MIDWAY EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	PALM
FLC	FINFO FLIGHT INSPECTION AIRCRAFT (OKLAHOMA CITY, OK)	UNITED STATES	FLIGHT CHECK
FLD	AIR FALCON (PRIVATE) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	+
FLE	FLAIR AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	FLAIR
FLF	FRIENDSHIP AIRLINES LTD	UGANDA	FRIEND AIR
FLG	EXPRESS AIRLINES I, INC. D/B/A NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MEMPHIS, TN)	UNITED STATES	FLAGSHIP
FLH	SKY BUS, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	MILE HIGH
FLI	ATLANTIC AIRWAYS, P/F, FAROE ISLANDS	DENMARK	FAROELINE
FLK	FLYLINK EXPRESS S.A.	SPAIN	FLYLINK
FLL	FEDERAL AIRLINES	SUDAN	FEDERAL AIRLINES
FLM	FLY HAVAYOLU TASIMACILIK A.S. (FLY AIR)	TURKEY	FLY WORLD
FLN	FLAMINGO, AIR-LINE LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	ILIAS
FLO	FLYCOM D.O.O.	SLOVENIA	FLYCOM
FLP	AEROCLUB FLAPS	SPAIN	AEROCLUB FLAPS
FLR	FLEETAIR	SOUTH AFRICA	FLEETAIR
FLS	FAIRLINES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FAIRLINE
FLT	FLIGHTLINE	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHTLINE
FLU	FLUGSCHULE BASEL AG	SWITZERLAND	YELLOW FLYER
FLW	FLOWAIR AVIATION	FRANCE	QUICKFLOW
FLX	FLIGHT EXPRESS, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	FLIGHT EXPRESS
FLY	FLY ME SWEDEN AB	SWEDEN	FLYBIRD
FLZ	AERO LEASING D/B/A AIR FLORIDA AIRLINES & AIR FLORIDA	UNITED STATES	AIR FLORIDA
FMC	CLAESSENS INTERNATIONAL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CLAESSENS
FMG	FMG VERKEHRSFLIEGERSCHULE FLUGHAFEN PADERBORN-LIPPSTADT, BUREN	GERMANY	HUSKY
FMR	FLAMINGO AIR, INC. (CINCINNATI, OH)	UNITED STATES	FLAMINGO AIR
FMS	HADISON AVIATION	SUDAN	HADI
FMT	AIR FRET DE MAURITANIE	MAURITANIA	-
FMY	AVIATION LEGERE DE L'ARMEE DE TERRE	FRANCE	FRENCH ARMY
FNC	FINALAIR CONGO	CONGO	FINALAIR CONGO
FNF	FINNISH AIR FORCE HEADQUARTERS	FINLAND	FINNFORCE
FNG	FRONTIER GUARD, FINLAND	FINLAND	FINNGUARD
FNK	FENIKS AIRLINE	KAZAKHSTAN	AURIKA
FNL	OULUN TILAUSLENTO OY	FINLAND	FINN FLIGHT
FNM	AVIO NORD	ITALY	+
FNO	AEROFLOTA DEL NOROESTE S.L.	SPAIN	RIAZOR
FNT	L-3 COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL AVIATION	UNITED STATES	FLIGHT
LINI			i e
rivi	LLC (NEWPORT NEWS, VA)		INTERNATIONAL

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
FNX	AERO FENIX	PORTUGAL	AERO FENIX
FNY	FRANCE MARINE NATIONALE	FRANCE	FRENCH NAVY
FOB	FORD MOTOR CO. LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FORDAIR
FOC	OFFICE FEDERAL DE L'AVIATION CIVILE	SWITZERLAND	FOCA
FOI	FLIGHT OPS INTERNATIONAL (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	-
FOM	SOUTH PACIFIC AIR CHARTERS	NEW ZEALAND	FREE AIR
FOP	FOKKER FLIGHT OPERATIONS	NETHERLANDS	-
FOR	FORMULA ONE MANAGEMENT LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FORMULA
FOS	BEL LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
FPA	FLYGPRESTANDA AB	SWEDEN	-
FPG	TAG AVIATION S.A.	SWITZERLAND	TAG AVIATION
FPO	EUROPE AIRPOST	FRANCE	FRENCH POST
FPR	FUERZA AEREA DEL PERU	PERU	+
FPS	FLIGHTPASS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHTPASS
FPY	AFRICAN COMPANY AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	AFRICOMPANY
FRA	FR AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	RUSHTON
FRC	ICARE FRANCHE COMPTE	FRANCE	FRANCHE COMPTE
FRD	FORD MOTOR COMPANY (DETROIT, MI)	UNITED STATES	FORD
FRE	AVIATION SERVICES, LTD. (AGANA, GUAM)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	FREEDOM
FRG	FREIGHT RUNNERS EXPRESS, INC. (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	FREIGHT RUNNERS
FRJ	AFRIJET AIRLINES	NIGERIA	AFRIJET
FRK	AFRIKA AVIATION HANDLERS LIMITED	KENYA	AFRIFAST
FRL	FREEDOM AIRLINES, INC. (IRVING, TX)	UNITED STATES	FREEDOM AIR
FRM	FEDERAL ARMORED SERVICE, INC. (WYOMING, MI)	UNITED STATES	FEDARM
FRN	FARNAIR NETHERLANDS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FARNED
FRQ	AFRIQUE CHART'AIR	CAMEROON	CHARTER AFRIQUE
FRR	FRESH AIR LTD	NIGERIA	FRESH AIR
FRT	AEROFREIGHT AIRLINES, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
FRW	FARWEST AIRLINES, INC. (CHANDLER, AZ)	UNITED STATES	FARWEST
FSA	FOSTER AVIATION (NOME, AK)	UNITED STATES	FOSTER-AIR
FSB	FSB FLUGSERVICE & DEVELOPMENT GMBH, BERLIN	GERMANY	SEABIRD
FSC	FOUR STAR AVIATION D/B/A FOUR STAR GARGO (ST.	UNITED STATES	FOUR STAR
	THOMAS, VI)		
FSD	EFS-FLUGSERVICE GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	FLUGSERVICE
FSH	FLASH AIRLINES	EGYPT	FLASH
FSL	FLIGHT SAFETY LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHTSAFETY
FSR	FLIGHTSTAR CORPORATION, THE (SAVOY, IL)	UNITED STATES	FLIGHTSTAR
FST	AEROS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FAST TRACK
FSU	FLIGHT SUPPORT SWEDEN	SWEDEN	-
FSW	FASO AIRWAYS SARL	BURKINA FASO	FASO
FSX	FLAGSHIP EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	FLAG
FTA	FRONTIER FLYING SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	FRONTIER-AIR
FTC	AIR AFFAIRES TCHAD	CHAD	AFFAIRES TCHAD
FTE	FOTOGRAFIA F3, S.A.	SPAIN	FOTOGRAFIA
FTL	FLIGHTLINE	SPAIN	FLIGHT-AVIA
FTM	FLYTEAM AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FLYTEAM
FTP	KEYSTONE AERIAL SURVEYS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)	UNITED STATES	FOOTPRINT
FTR	FINIST'AIR	FRANCE	FINISTAIR
FTS	FIRST SABRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	FIRST SABRE
FTY	ABC BEDARFSFLUG GMBH	AUSTRIA	FLY TYROL
FUA	FUTURA INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, S.A.	SPAIN UNITED ARAB	FUTURA
FUJ	FUJAIRAH AVIATION CENTRE		FUJAIRAH
ELINI	EUNITCHI AVIATION CEDVICE	EMIRATES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	FUNTSHI
FUN	FUNTSHI AVIATION SERVICE		LON19HI
FUP	FOXAIR GMBH, AUGSBURG	OF THE CONGO GERMANY	FOX AIR
FUT	AEREO FUTURO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREO FUTURO
FVA	CARDINAL/AIR VIRGINIA (LYNCHBURG, VA)	UNITED STATES	AIR VIRGINIA
FVS	FALCON AVIATION SERVICES	UNITED STATES  UNITED ARAB	FALCON AVIATION
1 10	TIDEOT, ITTITION OF RELEGIO	EMIRATES	THEONAMATION
FWA	INTERSTATE AIRLINES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FREEWAYAIR
FWC	FREEWAY AIR B.V.	NETHERLANDS NETHERLANDS	FREEWAY
		UNITED STATES	FAIR WIND
	L FAIR WIND AIR CHARTER (STUART FL)		
FWD	FAIR WIND AIR CHARTER (STUART, FL) AIR CARAIBES		
FWD FWI	AIR CARAIBES	FRANCE	FRENCH WEST
FWD			

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
FWY	FAIRWAYS CORP. (WASHINGTON, DC)	UNITED STATES	FAIRWAYS
FWZ	FLUGWERKZEUGE AVIATION SOFTWARE GMBH	AUSTRIA	=
FXA	EXPRESS AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)	UNITED STATES	EFFEX
FXC	FORTUNAIR CANADA	CANADA	AIR FUTURE
FXF	VIP AIR CHARTER, INC. (ALCOA, TN)	UNITED STATES	FOX FLIGHT
FXI	FLUGFELAG ISLANDS, ICELAND AIR	ICELAND	FAXI
FXL	FLY EXCELLENT AB	SWEDEN	FLY EXCELLENT
FXR	FOXAIR	ITALY	WILDFOX
FXT	FLEXFLIGHT APS	DENMARK	-
FXY	FLEXAIR B.V.	NETHERLANDS	FLEXY
FYA	SERVICIOS AEREOS INTEGRALES S.A. (FLYANT)	SPAIN	FLYANT
FYE	EASY LINK AVIATION SERVICES	NIGERIA	FLYME
FYG	FLYING SERVICE	BELGIUM	FLYING GROUP
FYH	FLYHY CARGO AIRLINES LTD	THAILAND	FLY HIGH
FYS	AMERICAN FLYERS	SPAIN	AMERICAN FLYERS

 $\mathbf{G}$ 

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
GAA	BUSINESS EXPRESS (NEWTON, CT)	UNITED STATES	BIZEX
GAB	GENDALL AIR LTD.	CANADA	GENDALL
GAD	SOUTH COAST AVIATION (BOURNEMOUTH) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SOUTHCOAST
GAE	GRAND AIRE EXPRESS, INC. (MONROE, MI)	UNITED STATES	GRAND EXPRESS
GAF	GERMAN AIR FORCE	GERMANY	GERMAN AIR FORCE
GAG	GLOBAL AIR OPERATIONS PTY, LTD	COMOROS	GLOBAL AIRGROUP
GAH	GA-MA HELICOPTERE	FRANCE	GAMHELICO
GAI	GROMOV AIR, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GROMOV AIRLINE
GAK	GLOBAL AVIATION AND SERVICES GROUP	LIBYAN ARAB	AVIAGROUP
		JAMAHIRIYA	
GAL	GALAXY AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	GALAXY
GAM	GERMAN ARMY	GERMANY	GERMAN ARMY
GAN	GANDER AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	GANAIR
GAO	GOLDEN AIR FLYG AB	SWEDEN	GOLDEN
GAP	AIR PHILIPPINES	PHILIPPINES	ORIENT PACIFIC
GAQ	GOLFE AIR QUEBEC LTEE.	CANADA	GOLFAIR
GAR	COMMODORE AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	-
GAS	GALENA AIR SERVICE (GALENA, AK)	UNITED STATES	GALENA AIR
GAS	GALLIVA AIR SERVICE (GALLIVA, AR)	CIVILD STATES	SERVICE
GAT	GULF AIR INC. (NEW IBERIA, LA)	UNITED STATES	GULF TRANS
GAU	AEROGAUCHO S.A.	URUGUAY	AEROGAUCHO
GAV	GRANADA AVIACION	SPAIN	GRANAVI
GAX	FULL EXPRESS, INC. (SWANTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	GRAND AIRE
GBA	GULF AIR BAHRAIN B.S.C.	BAHRAIN	GULF BAHRAIN
GBB	GLOBAL AVIATION OPERATIONS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	GLOBE
GBE	GABON EXPRESS	GABON	GABEX
GBJ	AERO BUSINESS CHARTER GMBH, BENSHEIM	GERMANY	GLOBAL JET
GBL	GB AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GEEBEE AIRWAYS
GBN	ATLANTIC AIRLINES	GABON	
GBO	OGOOUE AIR CARGO	GABON	ATLANTIC GABON +
GBR	RADER AVIATION, INC. (WHITE SULFER SPRINGS, WV)	UNITED STATES	GREENBRIER AIR
GBS	GLOBAL AIR SERVICES NIGERIA LTD	NIGERIA	GLOBAL SERVE
GBT	GOLD BELT AIR TRANSPORT INC.	CANADA	GOLD BELT
GBX	GB AIRLINK, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	ISLAND TIGER
GCB	LIGNES NATIONALES AERIENNES - LINACONGO	CONGO	LINACONGO
GCC	GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL AVIATION SERVICES	IRELAND	GECAS
GCF	AERONOR	SPAIN	AEROCARTO
GCK	AEROGEM CARGO LTD	GHANA	AEROGEM
GCN	GULF CENTRAL AIRLINES INC. (MELBOURNE, FL.)	UNITED STATES	GULF CENTRAL
GCO	GEMINI AIR CARGO, LLC	UNITED STATES	GEMINI
GCS	GCS AIR SERVICE (GALION, OH)	UNITED STATES	GALION
GDA	GOLD AIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	GOLDAIR
GDB	GENDARMERIE BELGE	BELGIUM	BELGIAN
			GENDARMERIE
GDD	GOLDEN AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	GOLDEN AIRLINES
GDE	SERVICIOS AEREOS GADEL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GADEL

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
GDG	S.P. AVIATION (HAYWARD, CA)	UNITED STATES	GOLDEN GATE
GDH	GUNEYDOGU HAVACILIK ISLETMESI LTD STD	TURKEY	RISING SUN
GDK	GOLDECK-FLUG GES.M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	GOLDECK FLUG
GDN	GERRY'S DNATA, M/S	PAKISTAN	-
GDQ	LINCOLN, NE AIR NATIONAL GUARD (LINCOLN, NE)	UNITED STATES	-
GDX	GLOBAL AIRCRAFT DELIVERY, INC	UNITED STATES	-
GEA	GUINEA ECUATORIAL AIRLINES, S. A. (GEASA)	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GEASA
GEC	LUFTHANSA CARGO AG,	GERMANY	LUFTHANSA CARGO
GED	EUROPE AIR LINES (E.A.L.)	FRANCE	LANGUEDOC
GEE	GEESEAIR	CANADA	GEESEAIR
GEN	GENSA - GENERAL SERVICES AVIATION	BRAZIL	GENSA-BRASIL
GES	GESTAIR EXECUTIVE JET	SPAIN	GESTAIR
GET	GUINEA ECUATORIAL DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS (GETRA)	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GETRA
GFA	GULF AIR	OMAN	GULF AIR
GFC	GAIL FORCE EXPRESS (JANESVILLE, WI)	UNITED STATES	GAIL FORCE
GFD	GESELLSCHAFT FUR FLUGZIELDARSTELLUNG MBH, HOHN	GERMANY	KITE
GFF	GRIFFIN AVIATION (CYPRUS) LIMITED	CYPRUS	GRIFFIN AIR
GFG	GEORGIAN NATIONAL AIRLINES	GEORGIA	NATIONAL
GFI	CARIBBEAN STAR AIRLINES LIMITED	ANTIGUA AND	CARIB STAR
GFI	CARIBBEAN STAR AIRLINES LIMITED	BARBUDA	CARIB STAR
CEN	THE 055 PRECEDIATION CROLID	UNITED KINGDOM	CDIFFON
GFN	THE 955 PRESERVATION GROUP		GRIFFON
GFO	AEROVIAS DEL GOLFO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVIAS GOLFO
GFS	GULFSTREAM AIRLINES, INC. (SOUTH WINDSOR, CT)	UNITED STATES	GULFSTAR
GFT	GULFSTREAM INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL)	UNITED STATES	GULF FLIGHT
GFW	GFW AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	-
GGA	FIRST FLYING SQUADRON, INC.	UNITED STATES	JAWJA
GGC	CARGO 360, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	LONG-HAUL
	GOBIERNO DE LA REPUBLICA DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL		
GGE		EQUATORIAL GUINEA	ECUATO GUINEA
GGF	GEORGIAN CARGO AIRLINES AFRICA S.A.	SENEGAL	GEORGIAN AFRICA
GGL	GIRA GLOBO LDA.	ANGOLA	GIRA GLOBO
GGN	AIR GEORGIAN LTD	CANADA	GEORGIAN
GGS	GATSA GENERAL DE AEROTRANSPORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GATSA
GGV	HOUSTON JET SERVICES GMBH	AUSTRIA	GREGG AIR
GGZ	GLOBAL GEORGIAN AIRWAYS	GEORGIA	GLOBAL GEORGIAN
GHA	GHANA AIRWAYS CORPORATION	GHANA	GHANA
GHB	GHANA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LIMITED	GHANA	GHANA AIRLINES
GHI	GH STANSTED LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	-
GHL	GATWICK HANDLING LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	HANDLING
GHN	AIR GHANA	GHANA	AIR GHANA
GHP	COLVIN AVIATION, INC. (ATHENS, GA)	UNITED STATES	GRASSHOPPER EX
GHS	GATARI HUTAMA AIR SERVICES, PT.	INDONESIA	GATARI
GHT	GHADAMES AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	+
		JAMAHIRIYA	
GHV	GROUND HANDLING SERVICE DE MEXICO	MEXICO	GROUND HANDLING
GHY	GERMAN SKY AIRLINES GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	GERMAN SKY
GIA	GARUDA INDONESIA, P.T.	INDONESIA	INDONESIA
GIB	GR-AVIA-SA	GUINEA	GRAVIA
GIC	COMPAGNIE DE BAUXITES DE GUINEE	GUINEA	CEBEGE
GIG	GACELA AIR CARGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GACELA AIR
GIH	UNION DES TRANSPORTS AFRICAINS DE GUINEE	GUINEA	TRANSPORT
3111	O. TOT. DES TRUITS ONTO THE INCOME.	3011,271	AFRICAIN
GIK	SEBA AIRLINES	GUINEA	SEBA
GIL	AFRICAN INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT SA	GUINEA	AFRICAN
OIL	AL MOAN INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT SA	GUINLA	TRANSPORT
GIP	AIR GUINEE EXPRESS S.A.	GUINEA	FUTURE EXPRESS
GIQ	GUINEE PARAMOUNT AIRLINES S.A.	GUINEA	GUIPAR
GIT	NETWORK AVIATION GUINEE	GUINEA	+
GIU	MANO RIVER AIRLINES	GUINEA	MANO GUINEE
GIY	PROBIZ GUINEE SARL	GUINEA	PROBIZ
GIZ	AFRICA AIRLINES	GUINEA	AFRILENS
GJA	GLOBE JET S.A.L.	LEBANON	+
GJB	TRANS-AIR-LINK CO. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	SKY TRUCK
GJH	GUINEE AIR CARGO S.A.	GUINEA	GUINEE AIR
GJS	GOJET AIRLINES, LLC	UNITED STATES	LINDBERGH
GJT	GESTION AEREA AJECUTIVA, S.L.	SPAIN	BANJET
	U S ARMY PARACHUTE TEAM	UNITED STATES	GOLDEN KNIGHTS
GKA	C D / HCWI I / HC ICHC I E I E/ HW		

AI	AIR CASTLE CORP. (LOS ANGELES, CA) D/B/A GLOBAL AIRWAYS; CALIFORNIA AIRWAYS; GLOBAL AVIATION GLOBAL AIRCARGO CO. GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD GOLIAF AIR GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE (SAVANNAH, GA) AEROLINEAS GALAPAGOS S.A. (AEROGAL) GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GALS KZ AIR GEMINI, LDA GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. EL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GEREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G& L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GERNICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GAIN JET AVIATION S.A.	BAHRAIN SUDAN SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE UNITED STATES ECUADOR AUSTRIA KAZAKHSTAN ANGOLA BRAZIL SUDAN CANADA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA UNITED STATES	+ GOLDEN STAR GOLDEN STAR GOLIAF AIR  GULFSTREAM TEST AEROGAL GLOBAL AUSTRIA KAZAK TWINS GOL TRANSPORTE QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO - GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO GRAND VEGAS
GLC GI GLD GC GLD GC GLE GC GLE GC GLE GC GLE GC GLG AI GLJ GI GLK GL GLC GC GLL AI GLO GC GLQ EI GLR CI GLS GC GLT AI GLU GI GLW GI GLW GC GL	GLOBAL AIRCARGO CO. GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD GOLIAF AIR GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE (SAVANNAH, GA) AEROLINEAS GALAPAGOS S.A. (AEROGAL) GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GALS KZ AIR GEMINI, LDA GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. GL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GEMERAL HOTORS CORPORATION (SERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. GERUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GERUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	SUDAN SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE UNITED STATES ECUADOR AUSTRIA KAZAKHSTAN ANGOLA BRAZIL SUDAN CANADA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES LATVIA  WHITED STATES COMMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GOLDEN STAR GOLIAF AIR  GULFSTREAM TEST AEROGAL GLOBAL AUSTRIA KAZAK TWINS GOL TRANSPORTE QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO - GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLD GC GLE GC GLE GC GLE GC GLE GC GLG AI GLJ GI GLK GL GLK GL GLC GC GLQ EI GLR CI GLS GC GLT AI GLU GI GLW GI GLW GI GLW GI GLW GI GLW GI GLW GI GMA GC GMA GC GMA GC GMM AI GMI GI GMM AI GMM GN GMM AI GMM GI GNA SE GNC GI GND GI GND GI GND GI GND GI GNN GC GNN GNN GA GNN GA	GOLDEN STAR AIR CARGO CO. LTD GOLIAF AIR GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE (SAVANNAH, GA) AEROLINEAS GALAPAGOS S.A. (AEROGAL) GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GALS KZ AIR GEMINI, LDA GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. EL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GEMERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (SERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	SUDAN SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE UNITED STATES ECUADOR AUSTRIA KAZAKHSTAN ANGOLA BRAZIL SUDAN CANADA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES LATVIA  WHITED STATES COMMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GOLDEN STAR GOLIAF AIR  GULFSTREAM TEST AEROGAL GLOBAL AUSTRIA KAZAK TWINS GOL TRANSPORTE QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO - GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLE GC  GLF GI  GLG AI  GLJ GI  GLK GL  GLL AI  GLO GC  GLQ EI  GLR CI  GLS GL  GLY GI  GLW GI  GLW GI  GMG GI  GMG GI  GMG GI  GMG GI  GMG GI  GMJ GL  GMM AI  GMS AI  GMS AI  GMS GI  GNS GA  GNS EA	GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE (SAVANNAH, GA) AEROLINEAS GALAPAGOS S.A. (AEROGAL) GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GALS KZ AIR GEMINI, LDA GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. EL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE UNITED STATES ECUADOR AUSTRIA KAZAKHSTAN ANGOLA BRAZIL SUDAN CANADA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES EATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GOLIAF AIR  GULFSTREAM TEST AEROGAL GLOBAL AUSTRIA KAZAK TWINS GOL TRANSPORTE QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO - GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLF GI GLG AI GLG AI GLJ GI GLK GA GLL AI GLO GC GLQ EI GLR CI GLS GA GLT AI GLU GI GLW GI GLW GI GLW GI GMA GA GMC GI GMG GI GMG GI GMI GI GMI GA GNI GA GN	GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE (SAVANNAH, GA) AEROLINEAS GALAPAGOS S.A. (AEROGAL) GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GALS KZ AIR GEMINI, LDA GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. GL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	PRINCIPE  UNITED STATES  ECUADOR  AUSTRIA  KAZAKHSTAN  ANGOLA  BRAZIL  SUDAN  CANADA  UKRAINE  UNITED STATES  UGANDA  JAPAN  UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED STATES  LATVIA  UNITED STATES  GERMANY  SPAIN  SOUTH AFRICA  MEXICO  MEXICO  MEXICO  MEXICO  MEXICO  EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GULFSTREAM TEST AEROGAL GLOBAL AUSTRIA KAZAK TWINS GOL TRANSPORTE QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLG AI GLJ GI GLJ GI GLK GA GLL AI GLO GC GLQ EI GLR CI GLS GI GMA GA GMC GI GMI GI GNI GI GN	AEROLINEAS GALAPAGOS S.A. (AEROGAL) GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GALS KZ AIR GEMINI, LDA GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. GL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES ECUADOR AUSTRIA KAZAKHSTAN ANGOLA BRAZIL SUDAN CANADA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	AEROGAL GLOBAL AUSTRIA KAZAK TWINS GOL TRANSPORTE QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO - GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLJ GI GLK GL GLK GL GLC GI GLQ EI GLR CI GLS GL GLS GL GLT AI GLU GI GLW GI GLW GI GMA GL GMC GI GMG GI GMG GI GMG GI GMI GI GML GL GMM AI GMS AI GMS AI GMS GI GMS GI GNS GL GN	GLOBAL JET AUSTRIA GMBH GALS KZ  AIR GEMINI, LDA GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. GL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS  HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	AUSTRIA  KAZAKHSTAN  ANGOLA  BRAZIL  SUDAN  CANADA  UKRAINE  UNITED STATES  UGANDA  JAPAN  UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED STATES  LATVIA  UNITED STATES  CERMANY  SPAIN  SOUTH AFRICA  MEXICO  MEXICO  MEXICO  MEXICO  MEXICO  EQUATORIAL GUINEA	AEROGAL GLOBAL AUSTRIA KAZAK TWINS GOL TRANSPORTE QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO - GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLK GLK GLK GLL AI GLO GC GLQ EI GLR CI GLS GL GLY GI GLY GI GLY GI GLY	GALS KZ AIR GEMINI, LDA GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. EL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD EENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G& L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. GERUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	KAZAKHSTAN ANGOLA BRAZIL SUDAN CANADA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	KAZAK TWINS GOL TRANSPORTE QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO - GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLL AI GLO GC GLQ EI GLR CI GLS GA GLU GI GLU GI GLW GI GLW GI GLW GI GMA GA GMC GI GMG GI GMJ GA GMJ GA GMM AI GMS AI GMS AI GMS GI GNS GA GNS GA	AIR GEMINI, LDA GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. EL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD EENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G& L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. GEROPORATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	ANGOLA BRAZIL SUDAN CANADA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES CERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	TWINS GOL TRANSPORTE QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO - GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLO GC GLO GLO GLO GLS GL GLS GL GLT Al GLU GI GLW GI GLW GI GLW GI GMA GL GMC GI GMG GI GMI GI GMJ GL GML G GMM GI GNA SE GNC GI GND GI GND GI GNJ GL GNI GA GNI GA	GOL TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. EL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS LERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GOLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GIM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION LEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. LEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	BRAZIL SUDAN CANADA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES CERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GOL TRANSPORTE QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLQ EL GLR CI GLS G. GLT AI GLU GI GLW GI GLW GI GLW GI GMA G. GMC GI GMG GI GMI GI GNI GI	EL QUILADA INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. LTD CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	SUDAN CANADA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	QUILADA GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLR CI GLS G, GLS G, GLT AI GLU GI GLW GI GMA G, GMC GI GMG GI GMG GI GMJ G, GML G GMM AI GMS AI GMS AI GMS GI GNA SE GNC GI GNJ G, GNL G GND GI GNJ G, GNA SE GNC GI GNJ G, GNL G GNJ G, GNA SE GNC GI GND GI GNJ G, GNS EA	CENTRAL MOUNTAIN AIR LTD GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	CANADA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GLACIER GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO - GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLS         GA           GLT         AI           GLT         GI           GLW         GI           GMA         GA           GMC         GI           GMC         GI           GMG         GI           GMH         HI           GMI         GI           GML         G           GML         G           GMS         AI           GMS         AI           GMX         GG           GNA         SE           GNC         GI           GNJ         GA           GNJ         GA           GNI         LI           GNR         GA           GNS         EA	GALAIRCERVIS AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UKRAINE UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GALS GASLIGHT LAKES CARGO - GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLT AI GLU GI GLW GI GLW GI GMA GA GMC GI GMG GI GMG GI GMH HI GMI GMI GML G GMM AI GMS AI GMS AI GMS GI GMX GG GNA SE GNC GI GND GI GNJ GA GNJ GA GNJ GA GNA SE GNC GI GND GI GNJ GA GNA GO GNA GI GN	AERO CHARTER, INC. (CHESTERFIELD, MO) GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES UGANDA JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	LAKES CARGO GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GLU GI GLW GI GLW GI GMA GA GMC GI GMG GI GMG GI GMH HI GMI GI GMJ GA GMS AI GMS AI GMS AI GMS GI GMX GG GNA SE GNC GI GND GI GNJ GA GNA GI GN	GREAT LAKES AIRWAYS (U) LTD GLOBAL WINGS, INC. GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS  HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	JAPAN UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GMA         GA           GMC         GI           GMC         GI           GMC         GI           GMG         GI           GMI         GI           GMJ         GA           GML         GA           GMM         AI           GMS         AI           GMX         GO           GNA         SE           GNC         GI           GNJ         GA           GNJ         GA           GNL         13           GNS         EA	GAMA AVIATION LTD GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS  HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G. & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GAMA GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GMC   GI   GMG   GI   GMG   GI   GM   GI   GM   GI   GM   GI   GML   GMS   AI   GMS   GMX   GG   GNA   SE   GNC   GI   GNJ   GA   GNL   13   GNR   GA   GNS   EA	GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (YPSILANTI, MI) GM HELICOPTERS  HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES LATVIA  UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GENERAL MOTORS GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GMG         GI           GMH         HI           GMI         GI           GMJ         GA           GML         G           GMM         AI           GMS         AI           GMS         AI           GMX         GO           GNA         SE           GNC         GI           GNJ         GA           GNJ         GA           GNR         GA           GNS         EA	GM HELICOPTERS  HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GEE-EM HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GMH HU GMI GI GMJ GA GMJ GA GML G GMM AI GMS AI GMT GI GMX GC GNA SE GNC GI GND GI GNJ GA GNL 13 GNR GA GNS EA	HUGHES AIRCRAFT COMPANY GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	HELICOPTERS HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GMI         GI           GMJ         GA           GMJ         GA           GML         G           GML         G           GMS         AI           GMS         AI           GMT         GI           GNA         SE           GNC         GI           GND         GI           GND         GI           GNI         13           GNR         GA           GNS         EA	GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	HUGHES EXPRESS GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GMI         GI           GMJ         GA           GMJ         GA           GML         G           GML         G           GMS         AI           GMS         AI           GMT         GI           GNA         SE           GNC         GI           GND         GI           GND         GI           GNI         13           GNR         GA           GNS         EA	GERMANIA FLUGGESELLSCHAFT KOLN GAMISA AVIACION, S.L. G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	GERMANY SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GERMANIA GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GMJ         GA           GML         G           GML         G           GMM         Al           GMS         Al           GMT         GI           GMX         GC           GNA         SE           GNC         GI           GND         GI           GNJ         GA           GNL         13           GNR         GA	GAMISA AVIACION, S.L.  G & L AVIATION  AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V.  AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V.  GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V.  GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  SERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V.  GUINEA CARGO  GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	SPAIN SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GAMISA GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GML         G           GMM         Al           GMS         Al           GMS         Al           GMS         Al           GMT         GI           GNA         SB           GNC         GI           GND         GI           GNJ         GA           GNL         13           GNR         GA           GNS         EA	G & L AVIATION AEROTAXIS GUAMUCHIL, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GEEANDEL AEROGUAMUCHIL SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GMS	AEROSERVICIOS GAMA, S.A. DE C.V. GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	SERVICIOS GAMA GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GMT   GI   GMX   GO   GMX   GO   GNA   SE   GNC   GI   GND   GI   GNJ   GA   GNL   13   GNR   GA   GNS   EA	GRUPOAEREO MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V. GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. GERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	MEXICO MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GRUPOMONTERREY GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GMX   GO   GNA   SE   GNC   GND   GI   GNJ   GA   GNL   13   GNR   GA   GNS   EA	GOLDEN AVIATION DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. SERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	MEXICO MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GOLDEN MEXICO SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GNA SE GNC GU GND GI GNJ GA GNL 13 GNR GA	SERVICIOS AEREOS GANA, S.A. DE C.V. GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	MEXICO EQUATORIAL GUINEA	SERVIGANA GUINEA CARGO
GNC GI GND GI GNJ GA GNL 13 GNR GA GNS EA	GUINEA CARGO GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	GUINEA CARGO
GND GI GNJ GA GNL 13 GNR GA GNS EA	GRAND AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)		
GNJ   GA   GNL   13   GNR   GA   GNS   EA	GAIN JET AVIATION S.A.		L UKAND VEGAS
GNL 13 GNR GA GNS EA		GREECE	HERCULES JET
GNS EA	35 AIRWAYS, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	GENERAL
	GAMBIA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES LTD	GAMBIA	GAMBIA
	CACTEDNIEVECUTIVE AID CHARTED LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	INTERNATIONAL
	EASTERN EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER LTD AMBER AIR	LITHUANIA	GENESIS GINTA
	GENEX LTD	BELARUS	AEROGENEX
	GERMAN NAVY	GERMANY	GERMAN NAVY
GNZ GI	GENERAL AVIATION SP. Z.O.O.	POLAND	GONZO
	ALBERTA GOVERNMENT	CANADA	ALBERTA
	DASH AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PILGRIM
	GOF-AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GOF-AIR
	GOFIR S.A.	SWITZERLAND UNITED KINGDOM	SWISS HAWK
	EUROJET AVIATION LTD CARGOLAAR CC	NAMIBIA	GOJET CARGOLAAR
	GOMEL AIRLINES	BELARUS	GOMEL
	GORLITSA AIRLINES	UKRAINE	GORLITSA
	GOLDFIELDS AIR SERVICES	AUSTRALIA	-
	VALTAIR I LINKOPING AB	SWEDEN	GOTHIC
	GO AIRLINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED	INDIA	GOAIR
	XINGMAN AVIATION, INC. D/B/A GOLDEN PACIFIC AIRLINES KINGMAN, AZ)	UNITED STATES	GOLD PAC
	GULF PEARL AIR LINES	LIBYAN ARAB	AIR GULFPEARL
	SOLI LEINDENIK DINDO	JAMAHIRIYA	AIR GOLI I LAIRL
GPD TF	TRADEWIND AVIATION LLC (OXFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	GOODSPEED
	GP EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)	UNITED STATES	REGIONAL EXPRESS
	GRUP AIR-MED S.A.	SPAIN	GRUPOMED
	NORTHERN AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GOOSEPOOL
	GPM AEROSERVICIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GPM AEROSERVICIO
	GREAT AMERICAN AIRWAYS (RENO, NV)	UNITED KINCDOM	GREAT AMERICAN
	NATIONAL GRID CO GREECE AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM GREECE	GRID GREECE AIRWAYS
	AIRG	GEORGIA	AIR GEORGIA
		SAO TOME AND	-
	AIR CARGO CENTER	I SAU TUME AND	Ì

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
GRL	AIR GREENLAND A/S	DENMARK	GREENLAND
GRN	EDELWEISS HOLDINGS, INC., D/B/A RIO GRAND AIR (EL	UNITED STATES	GRANDE
	PRADO, NM)		
GRO	LINEAS AEREAS ALLEGRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALLEGRO
GRP	OZARK AIRLINES D/B/A GREAT PLAINS AIRLINES (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	GREAT PLAINS
GRR	AGROAR - TRABALHOS AEREOS LDA.	PORTUGAL	AGROAR
GRS	GOLDEN RULE AIRLINES	KYRGYZSTAN	GOLDEN RULE
GRT	GABON-AIR-TRANSPORT	GABON	-
GRV	VERNICOS AVIATION S.A.	GREECE	NIGHT RIDER
GRX	AIRCOMPANY GRODNO	BELARUS	GRODNO
GRY	NEW YORK STATE POLICE (ALBANY, NY)	UNITED STATES	GRAY RIDER
GRZ	GOVERNMENT OF ZAMBIA COMMUNICATIONS FLIGHT (AIRCRAFT)	ZAMBIA	COM FLIGHT
GSA	GARDEN STATE AIRLINES, INC. (SHREWSBURY, NJ)	UNITED STATES	GARDEN STATE
GSB	GADING SARI AVIATION SERVICES SDN BHD	MALAYSIA	GADING SARI
GSJ	GROSSMANN JET SERVICE	CZECH REPUBLIC	GROSSJET
GSK	GLOBAL SKY AIRCHARTER CORPORATION (FT.	UNITED STATES	GLOBAL SKY
	LAUDERDALE, FL)		
GSL	GEOGRAPHIC AIR SURVEYS LTD.	CANADA	SURVEY-CANADA
GSM	COUGAR LEASING LIMITED (T/A FLY GLOBESPAN)	UNITED KINGDOM	GLOBESPAN
GSP	AIRLIFT ALASKA (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	GREEN SPEED
GSS	GLOBAL SUPPLY SYSTEMS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JET LIFT
GSV	AGROCENTR-AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	AGRAV
GSW	SKY WINGS AIRLINES S.A.	GREECE	ARROW JET
GSY	GUARD SYSTEMS ASA	NORWAY	GUARD AIR
GTC	ALTIN HAVAYOLU TASIMACILIGI TURIZM VE TICARET A.S.	TURKEY	GOLDEN WINGS
GTH	GENERAL AVIATION FLYING SERVICES (TETERBORO, NJ)	UNITED STATES	GOTHAM
GTI	ATLAS AIR, INC. (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	GIANT
GTP	AEROTAXI GRUPO TAMPICO, S. A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GRUPOTAMPICO
GTR	GESTAR S.A.	CHILE	STAR GESTAR
GTV	EMPRESA DE AVIACION AEROGAVIOTA, S.A.	CUBA	GAVIOTA
GTX	GTA AIR, INC. (LANCASTER, TX)	UNITED STATES	BIG-DEE
GTY	NATIONAL AVIATION COMPANY	EGYPT	+
GUA	AEROTAXIS DE AGUASCALIENTES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AGUASCALIENTES
GUG	EMPRESA GUATEMALTECA DE AVIACION (AVIATECA)	GUATEMALA	AVIATECA
GUJ	GUJARAT AIRWAYS	INDIA	GUJARATAIR
GUL	GULL AIR (SO. YARMOUTH, MA)	UNITED STATES	GULL-AIR
GUM	GUM AIR N.V.	SURINAME	GUM AIR
GUN	GRANT AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	HOOT
GUS	GUJA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GUJA
GUY	AIR GUYANE SP.	FRANCE	GREEN BIRD
GVG	FLYGAKTIEBOLAGET GOTA VINGAR	SWEDEN	BLUECRAFT
GVI	AIR VICTORY GEORGIA	GEORGIA	IRINA
GVN	GAVINA	SPAIN	GAVINA
GWA	GREAT WESTERN AIR, INC. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	G-W AIR
GWI	GERMANWINGS GMBH, DORTMUND	GERMANY	GERMAN WINGS
GWL	GREAT WALL AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	GREAT WALL
GWN	GWYN AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	GWYN
GWS	GENERAL AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	GENAIR
GWY	USA 3000 AIRLINES (NEWTOWN SQUARE, PA)	UNITED STATES	GETAWAY
GXA	GRIXONA	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	GRIXONA
GXL	STAR XL GERMAN AIR LINES GMBH, OBERURSEL	GERMANY	STARDUST
GXY	GALAXY AIRLINES CO. LTD	JAPAN	GALAX
GYP	EAGLE AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	GYPSY
GYT	TRAVELSPAN GT INC.	GUYANA	TRAVELSPAN
GZA	EXCELLENT AIR GMBH, STADTLOHN	GERMANY	EXCELLENT AIR
GZP	GAZPROMAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GAZPROM

H

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
HAA	HELICOPTEROS AGROFORESTAL LTDA.	CHILE	AGROFORESTAL
HAC	HENEBURY AVIATION CO.	AUSTRALIA	-
HAD	HAITI AVIATION S.A. D/B/A AIR D'AYITI	HAITI	HAITI AVIA
HAF	HELLENIC AIR FORCE	GREECE	HELLENIC AIR FORCE

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
HAG	HAGELAND AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	HAGELAND
HAH	AIR COMORES INTERNATIONAL	COMOROS	AIR COMORES
HAI	CENTURY AVIATION INTERNATIONAL, LTD	CANADA	-
HAJ	HAJVAIRY AIRLINES	PAKISTAN	HAJVAIRY
HAK	PEGASUS HELICOPTER AS	NORWAY	HELIFALCON
HAL	HAWAIIAN AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	HAWAIIAN
HAM	HAITI AMBASSADOR AIRLINES	HAITI	+
HAN	HANSUNG AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	HANSUNG AIR
HAP	HELICOPTEROS AERO PERSONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELIPERSONAL
HAR	HARBOR AIRLINES (OAK HARBOR, WA)	UNITED STATES HONDURAS	HARBOR HONDURAS AIR
HAS HAT	AEROCARIBE DE HONDURAS, S. DE R.L. (HONDURAS AIR)  AIR TAXI	FRANCE	TAXI BIRD
HAU	SKYHAUL PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SKYHAUL
HAV	HAVILAH AIR SERVICES	NIGERIA	HAVILAH
HAW	BANGKOK AVIATION CENTER CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI HAWK
HAX	BENAIR AS	NORWAY	SCOOP
HBA	TRAIL LAKE FLYING SERVICE, INC. D/B/A HARBOR AIR	UNITED STATES	HARBOR AIR
ПБА	(SEWARD, AK)	UNITED STATES	HARBOR AIR
HBC	HAITIAN AVIATION LINE S.A.	HAITI	HALISA
HBI	CHC DENMARK APS	DENMARK	HELIBIRD
HBL	FAROECOPTER	DENMARK	HELIBLUE
HBT	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL THURINGEN, ERFURT	GERMANY	HABICHT
HBU	UNIVERSAL AVIA	UKRAINE	KHARKIV UNIVERSAL
HCA	LAKE HAVASU AIR SERVICE (LAKE HAVASU CITY, AZ)	UNITED STATES	HAVASU
HCB	HELENAIR (BARBADOS)	BARBADOS	HELEN
HCL	HELENAIR CORPORATION LIMITED	SAINT LUCIA	HELENCORP
HCN	HALCYON AIR BISSAU	GUINEA-BISSAU	HALCYON
HCP	HELICOPTER	CZECH REPUBLIC	HELI CZECH
HDA	HONG KONG DRAGON AIRLINES (HDA)	CHINA	DRAGON
HDC	HELICOPTEROS DE CATALUNA, S.A.	SPAIN	HELICATALUNA
HDI	HOTELES DINAMICOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DINAMICOS
HDR	HELIKOPTERDRIFT AS	NORWAY	HELIDRIFT
HEA	HELIAVIA-TRANSPORTE AEREO, LDA	PORTUGAL	HELIAVIA
HEB	HELI BERNINA AG	SWITZERLAND	HELIBERNINA
HEC	HELISERVICIO CAMPECHE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELICAMPECHE
HED	HERITAGE AVIATION DEVELOPMENTS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	FLAPJACK
HEI	RICARDO HEIN B. (AEROHEIN LTDA.)	CHILE	AEROHEIN
HEJ	HELLAS JET	GREECE	HELLAS JET
HEL	HELICOL. HELICOPTEROS NACIONALES DE COLOMBIA	COLOMBIA	HELICOL
HEM	CHC HELICOPTERS	AUSTRALIA	HEMS
HEN	HELICOPTEROS Y VEHICULOS NACIONALES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELINAC
HER	HEX'AIR	FRANCE	HEX AIRLINE
HET	TAF HELICOPTERS S.A.	SPAIN	HELITAF
HEX	HONIARA CARGO EXPRESS	SOLOMON ISLANDS	HONIARA CARGO
HFR	HELI FRANCE	FRANCE	HELIFRANCE
HFY	HI FLY	PORTUGAL	SKY FLYER
HGA	HOGAN AIR (HAMILTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	HOGAN AIR
HGD	HANGARD AVIATION LTD.	MONGOLIA	HANGARD
HGH	ATLANTIC AIR LIFT	FRANCE	HIGHER
HGK	FIKA SALAAMA AIRLINES LTD	UGANDA UNITED KINGDOM	SALAAMA
HGR	HANGAR 8 LTD	UNITED KINGDOM HONDURAS	HANG
HHA	ATLANTIC AIRLINES DE HONDURAS, S. DE R.L.	HUNDUKAS	ATLANTIC HONDURAS
HHE	HELI-HOLLAND B.V.	NETHERLANDS	HELI HOLLAND
HHH	HELI-HOLLAND B.V. HELICSA	SPAIN	HELICSA HELICSA
HHI	HAMBURG INTERNATIONAL	GERMANY	HAMBURG JET
11111	LUFTVERKEHRSGESELLSCHAFT MBH IG, HAMBURG	GERMANI	TAMBORO JE I
HHN	HAHN AIR-LINES GMBH, LAUTZENHAUSEN	GERMANY	ROOSTER
ННО	HOUSTON HELICOPTERS, INC (PEARLAND, TX)	UNITED STATES	HOUSTON HELI
HHP	HELENIA HELICOPTER SERVICE APS	DENMARK	HELENIA
HHS	HI-JET HELICOPTER SERVICES N.V.	SURINAME	HIJET
HIA	CANADIAN EAGLE AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	HAIDA
HIB	HELIBRAVO AVIACAO, LDA.	PORTUGAL	HELIBRAVO
HID	AVIACION EJECUTIVA DE HILDAGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	EJECUTIVA HIDALGO
HIF	HELI-IBERICA FOTOGRAMETRIA S.L.	SPAIN	HIFSA
HIG	HELI-INTER GUYANE	FRANCE	INTER GUYANE

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
HIP	STARSHIP, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	STARSA
HIS	HISPANIOLA AIRWAYS	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	HISPANIOLA
HIT	HELITALIA S.P.A.	ITALY	HELITALIA
HJA	AIR HAITI	HAITI	AIRHAITI
НЈЕ	SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS GOSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	GOSA
HJL	HAMLIN JET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BIZJET
HJT	AL RAIS CARGO	UNITED ARAB	AL-RAIS CARGO
HKA	SUPERIOR AVIATION,INC.(IRON MOUNTAIN/KINGSFORD, MI)	EMIRATES UNITED STATES	SPEND AIR
HKB	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORPORATION	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	CLASSIC
HKE	HONG KONG EXPRESS AIRWAYS LTD	CHINA	HONGKONG SHUTTLE
HKG	GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE OF THE HONG KONG	CHINA	HONGKONG
11110	SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION		GOVERNMENT
HKH	AIR-INVEST LTD	HUNGARY	HAWKHUNGARY
HKI	WACHOVIA FLIGHT OPERATIONS D/B/A HAWKAIRE	UNITED STATES	HAWKEYE
	(CHARLOTTE, NC)		
HKL	HAK AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	HAK AIRLINE
HKN	JIM HANKINS AIR SERVICE, INC. (JACKSON, MS)	UNITED STATES	HANKINS
HKR	HAWK AIR S.A.	ARGENTINA	AIR HAW
HKS	CHC HELIKOPTER SERVICE AS	NORWAY	HELIBUS
HLA	HC AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HEAVYLIFT
HLB	HIGH-LINE AIRWAYS INC.	CANADA	HIGH-LINE
HLC	HELICAP	FRANCE	HELICAP
HLD	GRAMPIAN FLIGHT CENTRE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GRANITE
HLE	UK HEMS	UNITED KINGDOM	HELIMED
HLF	HAPAG LLOYD FLUGGESELLSCHAFT MBH	GERMANY	HAPAG LLOYD
HLG	HELOG AG, HELIKOPTERTRANSPORTE	SWITZERLAND	HELOG
HLH	HALA AIR CO.	SUDAN	HALA AIR
HLI HLK	HELI SECURITE HELI-LINK	FRANCE SWITZERLAND	HELI SAINT-TROPEZ HELI-LINK
HLL	HOLIDAY AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI HOLIDAY
HLM	HELI MIDWEST DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELIMIDWEST
HLO	SAMARITAN AIR SERVICE LTD.	CANADA	HALO
HLP	HELIPISTAS S.L.	SPAIN	HELIPISTAS
HLR	HELI AIR SERVICES	BULGARIA	HELI BULGARIA
HLS	HAITI AIR FREIGHT	HAITI	-
HLT	HELITAFE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELITAFE
HLU	HELI UNION HELI PRESTATIONS	FRANCE	HELI UNION
HLW	HELIWORKS LTDA.	CHILE	HELIWORKS
HLX	HAPAG LLOYD EXPRESS GMBH, LANGENHAGEN	GERMANY	EXCELLENCE
HMA	AIR TAHOMA, INC (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	TAHOMA
HMC	HELIAMERICA DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELIAMERICA
HMD	CHARLIE HAMMONDS FLYING SERVICE, INC. (HOUMA, LA)	UNITED STATES	HAMMOND
HMF	NORRLANDSFLYG AB	SWEDEN	LIFEGUARD SWEDEN
HMM	HAMRA AIR	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	HAMRA
HMP	PAPAIR TERMINAL S.A.	HAITI	PAPAIR TERMINAL
HMR	NORTH AMERICAN CHARTERS	CANADA	HAMMER
HMS	HEMUS AIR	BULGARIA	HEMUS AIR
HMT	AIR NOVA	UNITED KINGDOM	HAMILTON
HMV HMX	HOMAC AVIATION S.A. HAWK DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	LUXEMBOURG MEXICO	HOMAC HAWK MEXICO
HMY	HMY AIRWAYS INC.	CANADA	HARMONY
HNA	GREEK NAVY (HELLENIC NAVY)	GREECE	HELLENIC NAVY
HNL	CHC HELICOPTERS NETHERLANDS	NETHERLANDS	+
HNR	HAITI NATIONAL AIRLINES (HANA)	HAITI	HANAIR
HNT	HELICOPTEROS INTERNACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HELICOP INTER
HOA	BALEARES LINK EXPRESS S.L.	SPAIN	HOLA
HOL	HOLIDAY AIRLINES, INC. (MORRISTOWN, NJ)	UNITED STATES	HOLIDAY
HOM	AERO HOMEX, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO HOMEX
HOR	HORIZON AIR-TAXI LTD	SWITZERLAND	HORIZON
HOZ	HORIZONTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	HORIZONTES AEREOS
HPA	PEARL AIRWAYS COMPAGNE HAITIENNE	HAITI	PEARL AIRWAYS
HPJ	HOP-A-JET, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	HOPA-JET
HPL	HELIPORTUGAL - TRABALHOS E TRANSPORTE AEREO,	PORTUGAL	HELIPORTUGAL
	REPRESENTACOES, IMPORTACAO E EXPORTACAO, LDA		
HPN	LINEAR AIR	UNITED STATES	HARPOON
HPO	ALMIRON AVIATION LTD	UGANDA	ALMIRON
HPR	RICK LUCUS HELICOPTERS LTD	NEW ZEALAND	HELIPRO

HPS HORIZON PILIS LIMITED BANGLADESH HORIZON PILIS HROO AVIORE NORWAY LIRA HILLIBURICA, S.A HILLIBURICA, S.A HIRLIBURICA, S.A	3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
HQO   AVINOR	HPS	4	· ·	= -
HRB HATTIBERICA, S.A.  HRB HATTIBERICA, S.A.  HRB HATTIBERICA, S.A.  HRB HATTIBERICA, S.A.  HRF VETERANS ARLIFT COMMAND  UNITED STATES  HERO-FLIGHT  HRI SKRADDBOS MOKYMO CENTRAS  LITHUANIA  HILLING  HRI CHARTBIGHT ARLINE.  CLIAKTRIGHT ARLINE.  CLIAKTRIGHT ARLINE.  CLIAKTRIGHT ARLINE.  CLIAKTRIGHT ARLINE.  CLIAKTRIGHT ARLINE.  HRZ CROATAN ARL FORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO ZRAKOPLOVSTVO)  KENNA  LAST ARRICAN SAJARI ARL LIMITED  HSA.  EAST ARRICAN SAJARI ARL LIMITED  BERG-FLIGHT  KENNA  LOMAN HELGOTPEROS DEL SURGITE, S.A.  SPAN  HELGOMERIAN  HELGOMERIA  HELGOMERIA  HILLINGESTE  HSK  SKY ELROPE ARLINES HÜNCARY LID  HSW  SKY ELROPE ARLINES HÜNCARY LID  HSW  HSW  SKY ELROPE ARLINES HÜNCARY LID  HSW  GOMPANIA HELGOTPEROS DE TRANSFORTE, S.A.  SPAN  HSP  INTERNATIONAL JET CHARTER, INC. DE/A THE FLYING  HSR  CITYLINK ARLINES, INC. (GARY, IN)  HSS  COMPANIA TRANSPORTS AREROS DEL SUR, S.A.  SPAN  HELLISTURA  HELLISTURA  HELLISTURA  HELLISTURA  HELLISTURA  HOSSIC  HELISUL  PORTUGAL  HELLIS  HELLISUL  H				-
HRF VETERANS ARLIFT COMMAND HILL SKRAUDYBOS MOKYMO CENTRAS HILL CHARTRIGHT AR INC. CHARTR		HELI-IBERICA, S.A.	SPAIN	ERICA
HRT CHARRIGHT AIR INC.  IRZ CROATIAN AIR FORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO ZRAKOPLOVSTVO)  (ROATIA CROATIAN AIR FORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO ZRAKOPLOVSTVO)  (ROATIA CROATIAN AIR FORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO ZRAKOPLOVSTVO)  (ROATIA CROATIAN AIR FORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO ZRAKOPLOVSTVO)  (ROATIAN AIR FORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO ZRAKOPLOVSTVO)  (ROATIAN AIR FORCE HRVATSKO RATNO ZAROPLOVSTVO)  (ROATIAN AIR FORCE HRVATSKO ZAROP	HRB	HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE		HAITI AIRLINE
HRTZ CHARTRIGHT AIRING. HRZ CROATIAN AIR PORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO ZRAKOPLOVSTVO) (ROATIAN AIR PORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO ZRAKOPLOVSTVO) (ROATIAN AIR PORCE) HSE COMANIA HELICOPTEROS DEL SURESTE, S.A. SPAIN HELISWISS, SCIWELZERISCHIE HELIKOPTER AG HSK SKY EUROPE AIRLINES HUNGARY UTD HUNGARY HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING HSW HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING HSP INTERNATIONAL JET CHARTER, INC. DEVA THE FLYING HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ) HSP INTERNATIONAL JET CHARTER, INC. DEVA THE FLYING HSP INTERNATIONAL FOR TARRESPORTE, S.A. SPAIN HELIASTURIAS HSS COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORTE, S.A. SPAIN HSP INTERNATIONAL JET CHARTER, INC. DEVA THE FLYING HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ) HSS COMPANIA TRANSPORTES ABROND DEL SUR, S.A. SPAIN HSS COMPANIA TRANSPORTES ABROND DEL SUR, S.A. SPAIN HSS HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ) HSS UPBERS HOSPITAL HELIASTURIAS HSS VEYBSKA DIJERSTFLYG AB SVEDEN HIGH HITT RANS ARS NORWAY SCANBIRD HIGHSWEIDE HSY SKY PELICOPTEROS S.A. SPAIN HIGH HAIT TRANS ARS NORWAY SCANBIRD HITT HAIT TRANS ARS HITT HAIT TRANS ARS HTG HAIT TRANS ARS HTG HAIT TRANS ARS HTG HAIT TRANS ARS HTG HAIT HAIT HAIT HAIT HAIT HAIT HAIT HAIT				
HRZ   CROATIAN AIR FORCE (HRVATSKO RATNO ZRAKOPLOVSTVO)   CROATIA   CROATIAN AIRFORCE				
HISE COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DEL SURESTE, S.A.  SPAIN HELISWISS, SCHWEIZERISCHE HELIKOPTER AG  SWITZERLAND HELISWISS  HELISWISS, SCHWEIZERISCHE HELIKOPTER AG  SWITZERLAND HELISWISS  HORZON AR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING  LIBYAN ARAB  ALOFUKAIR  HISO  LOMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORT AND TRAINING  LIBYAN ARAB  ALOFUKAIR  ALOFUKAIR  HISO  COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORT E, S.A.  SPAIN  HICHART STATES  HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ)  HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ)  HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ)  HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ)  HISO  COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AREEOS DEL SUR, S.A.  SPAIN  HISO  SVENSKA DIREKTFLY GAB  SVENDIN  HIGHSWIED  SVENSKA DIREKTFLY GAB  SVEDIN  HIGHSWIED  SVENSKA DIREKTFLY GAB  SVEDIN  HITH HAITI IRANS AG  HAITI  HAITI IRANS AG  MIDWEST HELCOPTEROS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  HIGHSWIED  HIGH HAITI RANS AG  HAITI  HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.  HITH HAITI NORTH ARIELIE  HITH JORTH ARIELIE  HITH JORTH ARIELIE  HITH JORTH ARIELIE  HOSSMANN AIR SERVICE  AUSTRIA  HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ)  HITH HAITI NORTH ARIELIE  HITH JORTH ARIELIE  HITH HAITI NORTH ARIELIE  HITH HOLSTEN, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  HELITARNS  HITH HAITI NORTH ARIELIE  HOLSTEN, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  HELITARNS  HITH HAITI NORTH ARIELIE  HOLSTEN, S.D. C.V.  HITH HOLSTEN, S.D. C.V.  HUSA BARNON  HUS BARNON  HU				
HSE   COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DEL SURESTE, S.A.   SPAIN   HELISURISTE   HSI   HELISWISS, SCHWEIZERISCHE HELIKOPTER AG   SWITZERLAND   HELISWISS   HSK   SKY EUROPE AIRLINES HUNGARY LTD   HUNGARY   MATRA   HSM   HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING   LIBYAN ARAB   JAMAHIRIYA   HSO   COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORTE, S.A.   SPAIN   HELIASTURIAS   HSP   INTERNATIONAL JET CHARTER, INC, DIBA THE FLYING   HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ)   HSR   CITYLINR AIRLINES, INC, GARY, IN)   UNITED STATES   HOSPITAL   HSS   COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A.   SPAIN   TAS HELICOPTEROS   HSS   COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A.   SPAIN   TAS HELICOPTEROS   HSS   COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A.   SPAIN   THEIST   HSS   SVENSKA DIRKETELYG AB   SWEDEN   HIGHISWEDE   HSV   SVENSKA DIRKETELYG AB   SWEDEN   HIGHISWEDE   HSV   SVENSKA DIRKETELYG AB   SWEDEN   HIGHISWEDE   HSV   SVENSKA DIRKETELYG AB   SWEDEN   HIELISKY   HTC   HAITI TRANS AIR S.A.   HAITI   HAITI TRANSAIR   HTC   HAITI TRANSAIR S.A.   HAITI   HAITI TRANSAIR   HTC   HAITI TRANSAIR S.A.   HAITI   HAITI TRANSAIR   HTM   HUNGEST HELICOPTERS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   HELICOPTERSMEXIC   O   HELICOPTER DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   HELICOPTERSMEXIC   O   HIELIAND   HTM   HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.   HAITI   HAITI   HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.   HAITI   HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.   HAITI   HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.   HAITI   HAITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.   HAITI   HAITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI   HAITI HAITI   HAITI   HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI				
ISS HELISWISS, SCHWEIZERISCHE HELIKOPTER AG HSK SKY EKORDE ARIUNES HUNGARY LTD HSKA SKY EKORDE ARIUNES HUNGARY LTD HSKA HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING HSM HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING LIBYAN ARAB JALOFUKAIR HSO COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORTE, S.A. SPAIN HELIASTURIAS HSS HITENATIONAL IN ECHIRATER, C. JUNA THE FLYING HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ) HSS COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A. HSS VENSKA DIREKTFLYG AB HSV SVENSKA DIREKTFLYG AB HSV SVENSKA DIREKTFLYG AB HSV SVENSKA DIREKTFLYG AB HTC HAITT TRANS AIR S.A. HTC HAITT TRANS AIR S.A. HTC HAITT TRANS AIR S.A. HTT MIDWEST HELICOPTERS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. HEKICO HELICOPTERSMEXIC ORSSMANN AIR SERVICE HTG GROSSMANN AIR SERVICE AUSTRIA HTH HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HTH HAITI NORTH AIRLINE HTH HAITI NORTH AIRLINE HTH HAITI NORTH AIRLINE HTH HAITI NORTH AIRLINE HTH HAITI HORD BRAVO HTP HELLTRIPS A.D DE C.V. HELLTRIPS HELLTRANS AR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA) HTR HOLSTEAN BAIR SERVICE, LUPTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & CO. BETRIERS-KG, LUBECK HTH AIR HAITI ARINE HAITI AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS HOLSTEAN BAIR SERVICE TO LINEAS TERILINS HULD HORIZONS UNLIMITED GHILLSBORO, OR) HUF HULD GROSSMANN HOSTEN HULD HORIZONS UNLIMITED HILLSBORO, OR) HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MAIM AIR CHARTER (MIAM), FL) UN HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MAIM AIR CHARTER (MIAM), FL) UNITED STATES HUB HUR AIRLINES, INC. (T. WAYNE, IN) UNITED STATES HUB HUB HORIZONS UNLIMITED HILLSBORO, OR) HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARY HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MAIM AIR CHARTER (MIAM), FL) UNITED STATES HUB HUB HURGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARY HUNGARY HUNGARY HUNGARY HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARY H				
HISM HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING  HISPAN HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORTE, S.A.  HORIZON AIR FOR THE FLYING  HISPAN ARRIBINES, INC. GARY, IN)  HISRA CITYLINK AIRLINES, INC. GARY, IN)  HISRA CITYLINK AIRLINES, INC. GARY, IN)  HISSA COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A.  HISSA COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A.  HISPAN AND TAS HELICOPTEROS  HISRA HELISUIL  HELISUIL  HISV SVENSKA DIREKTELYG AB  HISV SVENSKA DIREKTELYG AB  HISV SVENSKA DIREKTELYG AB  HITH HAITI TRANS AIR S.A.  HITH HAITI HARAN AIR S.A.  HAITI  HAITI HAITI HARAN AIR S.A.  HAITI  HAITI  HAITI HAITI NORTH AIRLINE  HITH HAITI NORTH AIRLINE				
HSM HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING  HSO COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORTE, S.A.  SPAIN HELIASTURIAS  HSP INTERNATIONAL JET CHARTER, INC. (JONA THE FLYING HOSPITAL TUCSON, AZ)  HSS COTYLINEA AIRLINES, INC. (GARY, IN)  HSS COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A.  HSV SVENSKA DIREKTELVG AB  HSV SVENSKA DIREKTELVG AB  HSV SVENSKA DIREKTELVG AB  HSV SVENSKA DIREKTELVG AB  HTC HAITI TRANS AIR S.A.  HTTL HAITI HAITI TRANSAIR S.A.  HTTL HAITI HA				
SOC COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORTE, S.A.   SPAIN   HELIASTURIAS		SKY EUROPE AIRLINES HUNGARY LTD		
HSO	HSM	HORIZON AIR FOR TRANSPORT AND TRAINING		ALOFUKAIR
HSP INTERNATIONAL JET CHARTER, INC. D/B/A THE FLYING HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ)  HSR CITYLINK ARILINES, INC. (GARY, IN)  SSS COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A.  HSU HELISUL PORTUGAL HELIS  SWEDEN HIGHISWEDE  HSV SYENKA DIREKTFLYG AB  SWEDEN HIGHISWEDE  HIGHISWEDE  HSV SYENKA DIREKTFLYG AB  SWEDEN HIGHISWEDE  HIGHISWED  HILLSUL  HATTI TRANS AR S.A.  HATTI HANTI TRANS AR S.A.  HATTI HATTI TRANSAIR  HIT HATTI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.  HATTI HATTI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.  HATTI HATTI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.  HATTI HATTI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.  HIT HATTI NORTH AIRLINE  HATTI HORD BRAVO  FRANCE  HELITANS OF BRAVO  HELITANS OF BRAVO  HELITANS OF BRAVICE INC. (LONG BEACH, C.A)  HITTI AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS  HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT WAYNE, IN)  HUC AEROLINEAS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  LINEAS TEHUACAN  HUNGARIAN AIRRORGE  HUNGARRY HUNGARRA  HUNGARRAN HITED (HILLSBORO, OR)  HUNGARRY HUNGARRAN AIRRORGE  HUNGARRAN HITED STATES  HURGARRAN HUNGARRAN AIRRORGE  HUNGARRAN HITED (HILLSBORO, OR)  HUTED STATES  HURGARRAN HITED HUNGARRY  HUNGARRAN HITED HUNGARY  HUNGARRAN HITED HUNGARY  HUNGARRAN HITED HUNGARY  HUNGARRAN HURGARY  HURGHLYER  HUNGARY  HURGHLYER  HUNGARY  HURGHLYER  HURGHLYER  HURGHLYER  HURGARY  HURGHLYER  HURGARY  HURGHLYER  HURGARY  HURGHRYAL  HURGHLYER  HURGARY  HURGHRYACA  HURGARY  HURGHRYACA  HURGHRYA	****	COMPANYA WEY CONTENAN DE TRANSPORTE CA		TYPE I A GETTINI A G
HOSPITAL (TUCSON, AZ) HSR CITYLINK ARLINES, INC. (GARY, IN) HSR CITYLINK ARLINES, INC. (GARY, IN) HSS COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A. PARIO HSU HELISUL HSV SVENSKA DIREKTELYG AB HSVENSKA SIR SKEN AB HTT HAITI TRANSA SA HAITT HANTI HAITI H	HSO	COMPANIA HELICOPTEROS DE TRANSPORTE, S.A.		HELIASTURIAS
HSR CITYLINK AIRLINES, INC. (GARY, IN) UNITED STATES HOOSIER HSS COMPAIN ATRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A.  SPAIN TAS HELICOPTEROS HSU HELISUI HICH STATES HICH ST	HSP		UNITED STATES	HOSPITAL
HSS COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL SUR, S.A. SPAIN TAS HELICOPTEROS HSU HELIS UL PORTUGAL HELIS US VENSKA DIREKTELYG AB SWEDEN HIGHSWEDE HSY SV, HELICOPTEROS S.A. SPAIN HELISKY HTA HELITRANS AS NORWAY SCANBIRD HTC HAITI TRANS AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI TRANSAIR HTE MIDWEST HELICOPTERS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO HELICOPTERS MEXICO O THE HELICOPTERS MEXICO O THE HELICOPTER SMEXICO O THE HELITANGO O THE HE	TICD		LD HEED CELATIC	HOOGHER
HELISUL   HELISUL   PORTUGAL   HELIS		COMPANIA TRANSPORTES AFRESS DEL SUR SA		HOOSIER
HSY   SYENSKA DIREKTFLYGAB   SWEDEN   HIGHSWEDE				
HSY SKY HELICOPTEROS S.A. HTA HELITRANS AS NORWAY SCANBIRD HTC HAITI TRANS AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI NTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI NATI NORTH AIRLINE HAITI STANGO BRAVO FRANCE HELITANGO HTP HELITRIP, S.A. DE C.V. HAITO HAITI OLSTENAIR LUBECK, LUFTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & CO. BETRIEBS-KOL, LUBECK U. DETRIEBS-KS, LUBECK HTS HELITRANS AIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, C.A) HUT AIR TOHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS CHAD HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUG HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) HUB HUB AIRLINES, THE HORIZON UNITED STATES HUB HUB AIRLINES, RORE HUB HUGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR HURGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR HURGARIAN AIRFORCE HURGARIAN HUNGARIAN HUUC HONIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) HURGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MAIMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)  HURGARIAN AIRFORCE HURGARIAN HUNGARIAN AIRLINES HUD HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES HUD HURGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES HUD HURGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR HUNGARIAN HUNGARIAN HUNGARIAN HUY AERO TRANSPORTES BE HULMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUTZILIN HUY HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LITD O. HUNGARIAN HUY HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LITD O. HUNTED STATES HUD HUY HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LITD O. HUNTED STATES HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) UNITED STATES HUB HUY HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LITD O. HUNGARY HUY HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) UNITED STATES HUR HUNGARY HUY HEAVYLIFT FOR OR OR HUNGARY HUY HEAVYLIFT RORGO AIRLINES TO OR HUNGARY HUY HEAVYLIFT RORGO AIRLINES TO OR HUNGARY HUY HEAVYLIFT RORGO AIRLINES TO OR HUNGARY HUY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES OR OR HUNGARY HUY HURDARY HURDARY HURDARY HURDARY HUY HURDARY HURD				
HITC HAITTANS AS SCANBIRD HITC MITTANS AIR S.A. HAITI HAITTI HANDAIR HITE MIDWEST HELICOPTERS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO HELICOPTERSMEXIC  OTHER GROSSMANN AIR SERVICE AUSTRIA GROSSMANN HITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI BETAINS HEARTLAND HITI JUNITED STATES HEARTLAND HAITI NORTH AIR JUNITED STATES HEARTLAND HELI TRIP HAITI OTHER SERVICE GUIDECK HELI TRIP HELI TRIP HOLI TRIP HELI TRIP HELI TRIP HOLI TRIP HELI TRIP HELI TRIP HOLI TRIP HELI TRIP HOLI TRIP HELI TRIP HOLI TRIP HELI TRIP HELI TRIP HOLI TRIP HELI TRIP				
HITE MIDWEST HELICOPTERS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO HELICOPTERS MEXICO O O HELICOPTERS MEXICO O HAITI HAITI NESSMANN AIR SERVICE HAITI HAITI NESSMANN AIR SERVICE HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI NESSMANN AIR SERVICE HAITI HAITI NERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI HAITI HAITI HIT HAITI NORTH AIRLINE HAITI HAITI NORTH AIRLINE HAITI HAITI NORTH AIRLINE HAITI HAITI NORTH AIRLINE HOLSTENAR LUBECK, LUFTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & GERMANY HOLSTENAR SIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA) HITT AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS CHAD HOTEL TANGO HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUD HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) HUV AEROTRANSPORTES HUTZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUMIZULIN HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY HUNAGRY HUNGARY HUNAGRY HUNAGR				
HTG GROSSMANN AIR SERVICE AUSTRIA GROSSMANN HTI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI H				
O   O				
HTG GROSSMANN AIR SERVICE HTI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HTI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HITH HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A. HITH HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI HITH HAITI SET LINX AVIATION (OMAHA, NE) HTN HAITI NORTH AIRLINE HTO TANGO BRAVO HTP HELI TRIP, S.A. DE C.V. HELI TRIP HTG HELI TRIP, S.A. DE C.V. HELI TRIP HTG HELI TRIP, S.A. DE C.V. HELI TRIP HELI TRINS AIR SERVICE GRIBH & GERMANY HOLSTENAR HOLSTENAR HOLSTENAR CO. BETRIEBS-KG, LUBECK  HTT AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUG HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNTED STATES HEUSSLER HUUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY SILVER EAGLE HUVA AERO TRANSPORTES BULTZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUTZILIN HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY SILVER EAGLE HUVA AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUTZILIN HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY SILVER EAGLE HUVA HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) UNITED STATES HEUSSLER HUVILLET CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD UNITED STATES HEVENTAL ARROWMAY HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) UNITED STATES HEVENTAL ARROWMAY HAN HANG KHONG VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM HEAVYLIFT HUVA HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD UNITED KINGDOM HUWY HIGHLAND AIRLINES HOWN HIGHELAND AIRLINES HYACK AIR LTD. UNITED KINGDOM HUWY HELH HUNGARY HYACK AIR LTD. CHINA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD HUNGARY HYACK AIR LTD. HUNGARIAN AIRLINES HYACK AIR LTD. HUNGER AIRLINES LTD HUNGARY HIGHLAND AIRLINES HYACK AIRLING AIRLINES LTD HUNGARY HIGHLAND AIRLINES HYACK AIRLING AIRLINES LTD HUNGARY HYRE AIRLING AIRLINES LTD HUNGARY HIGHLAND AIRLINES HEAVYLIFT	IIIL	WID WEST TIELECOT TERS DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	WEXICO	
HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.  HAITI HAITI HAITI INTERNATIONAL AIR S.A.  HIL JET LINX AVIATION (OMAHA, NE)  HITN HAITI NORTH AIRLINE  HAITI HAITI HAITI NORTH AIRLINE  HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI HAITI NORTH AIRLINE  HITO TANGO BRAVO  FRANCE HELI TANGO  HELI TRIP  HELI TRIP, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO HELI TRIP  HIR HOLSTENAIR LUBECK, LUFTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & GERMANY  CO. BETRIEBS-KG, LUBECK  HTS HELITRANS AIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA)  HIT AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS  CHAD HOTEL TANGO  HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN)  HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN)  HUD HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR)  HUB HUNGARIAN AIR FORCE  HUNGARY  HUNGARIAN AIR FORCE  HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)  HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY)  HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY)  HUNGARIAN HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD  HUNGARY  HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD  HUNGARY  HUNGARIAN  HELIHUNGARY  HUNGARY  HIGHFLYER  HUNGARY  HIGHFLYER  HUNGARIAN  HAZELTON HUNGARIAN  HAZELTON  HUNGARY  HIGHPLYER  HUNGARY  HELIHUNGARY  HIGHPLAND  HIGHFLYER  HUNGARY  HIGHPLAND  HIGHPLYER  HUNGARY  HIGHPLAND  HIGHPLYER  HUNGARY  HIGHPLAND  HIGHPLYER	HTG	GROSSMANN AIR SERVICE	AUSTRIA	_
INTERNATIONAL   HTT.   JET LINX AVIATION (OMAHA, NE)				
HTL JET LINX AVIATION (OMAHA, NE)  HIN HAITI NORTH AIRLINE  HAITI + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +	1111	THE THE COURT OF THE COURT	1111111	
HTT HAITI NORTH AIRLINE HTO TANGO BRAVO FRANCE HELI TANGO HTP HELI TRIP, S.A. DE C.V. HELI TRIP HOLSTENAIR LUBECK, LUFTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & GERMANY CO. BETRIEBS-KG, LUBECK  HTS HOLSTENAIR LUBECK, LUFTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & GERMANY CO. BETRIEBS-KG, LUBECK HTS HELITRANS AIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA) HTT AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS HTT AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUC AEROLINEAS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO LINEAS TEHUACAN HUD HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUITZILIN HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY HUN AROTRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUITZILIN HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY HUN A NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) HUV A HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) EMIRATES HAVEN-AIR HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE HUVA HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) UNITED STATES HAVEN-AIR HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE HUN HANG KHONG VIET NAM HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HAVA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA HYA CHINA EXPRESS HULHUNGARY HIELHUNGARY HYA HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYDRO AUSTRALIA HYDRO CARGO HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYACK HYCH HYDRO HURLINGARIAN HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON HELITRIP HELITRANS HELITR	HTI.	IET LINX AVIATION (OMAHA NE)	UNITED STATES	
HTO TANGO BRAVO FRANCE HELLTANGO HTP HELLTRIP, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO HELLTRIP HTR HOLSTENAIR LUBECK, LUFTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & GERMANY HOLSTENAIR LUBECK, LUFTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & GERMANY HOLSTENAIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA) HTS HELITRANS AIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA) HTT AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS HTT AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) UNITED STATES HUB HUC AEROLINEAS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO LINEAS TEHUACAN HUD HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) UNITED STATES HUR HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) UNITED STATES HUV AEROTRANSPORTES HUTIZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUITZILIN HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD HUV AREN TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUITZILIN HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) UNITED STATES HAVEN-AIR HVKL TURKISH AIR FORCE TURKEY TURKISH AIRFORCE HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) UNITED ARAB HEAVYLIFT HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HVA HYACK AIR LTD. HVACK AIR HEAVY CARGO HYD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK HYACK AIR LTD. HVACK AIR HIGHT OPERATIONS SOUTH AFRICA HUNGARY HYA HYACK AIR LTD. HVACK AIR LTD. HUNGARY HYACK AIR LTD. HVACK AIR LID. HUNGARY HYACH HIGHLAND AIRWAYS HELIHUNGARY HYRA HYACK AIR LID. HUNGARY HYRA HYACK AIR LID. HUNGARY HIGHLAND HIGHLYPER HZA HORIZON AIRLINES HILL HUNGARY HIGHLUNGARY HYRA HYACK AIR LID. HUNGARY HIGHLAND HIGHLYPER HICH HUNGARY HYRA HYACK AIR LID. HUNGARY HIGHLUNGARY HYRA HYACK AIR LID. HUNGARY HIGHLUNGARY HYRA HIGHLUNGARY HYRA HAZELTON AIRLINES LID HUNGARY HIGHLUNGARY HYRA HAZELTON AIRLINES LID HIGHTYRE HELITRANS HELITANGO HELITANGO HELITANGO HELITANGO HELI		HAITI NORTH AIRLINE		
HELL TRIP, S.A. DE C.V.				
HTR HOLSTENAIR LÜBECK, LÜFTVERKEHRSSERVICE GMBH & CO. BETRIEBS-KG, LÜBECK  HTS HELITRANS AIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA)  HIT AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS  CHAD HOTEL TANGO  HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN)  HUC AEROLINEAS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V.  HUD HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR)  HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE  HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)  HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY)  HUV AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V.  HUNAIR HUNGARIAN NIRLINES LTD  HUV AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AEROHUNTZILIN  HUV AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AEROHUNTZILIN  HUV AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AEROHUNTZILIN  HUV HAURH HUNGARIAN NIRLINES LTD CO.  HUNGARY  HUV HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  HUN HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD  HAVA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD  HYACK HYACK HAVEN  HYACK AIR LÜBECK.  HUYACK HYACK HAVEN  HELITRANS  HUB HOTEL TANGO  HUB MEXICO  LINEAS TEHUACAN  LINEAS TEHUACAN  LINEAS TEHUACAN  HUB HUNGARIAN  HUNGARIAN  HUS HEUSALER  HUW HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  UNITED STATES  HEUSSLER  HUT HAVEN-AIR  HUVA HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD  AUSTRALIA  HEAVY CARGO  HUMAYA  HYACK AIR LÜBECK.  HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS  SOUTH AFRICA  HYACK AIR LÜBECK.  HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS  HYACK AIR LÜBE.  HYACK AIR LÜBE.  HYACK AIR LÜBE.  HYACK AIR LÜBE.  HELTTRANS  HAZELTON  HAZELTON  HAZELTON  HAZELTON				
CO. BETRIEBS-KG, LUBECK HTS HELITRANS AIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA) UNITED STATES HELITRANS HTT AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS CHAD HOTEL TANGO HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) UNITED STATES HUB HUC AEROLINEAS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO LINEAS TEHUACAN HUD HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) UNITED STATES HUD HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARY HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) UNITED STATES HURICANE HUR HUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUITZILIN HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY SILVER EAGLE HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUITZILIN HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) UNITED STATES HAVEN-AIR HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE TURKEY TURKISH AIRFORCE HUR HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) UNITED ARAB HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) HUNTED ARAB HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HVA HANG KHONG VIET NAM AIRLINES HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES CO., LTD UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HURAYA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HYA CK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK HYO HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYACK HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HIGHFLYER HZA HORIZON AIRLINES LTD AUSTRALIA HAZELTON HAZELTON				
HTT AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUC AEROLINEAS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO LINEAS TEHUACAN HUD HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) HUNGARY HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. HUNGARY HUNGARY HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY HUV AREN TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED HUNDARY HIGHLAND AIRLINES CO., LTD HYACK HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS HYACK HYACK AIR LTD. HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HEAVY CARGO HYD HYPM NVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK HYDRO QUEBEC CANADA HYACK HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS SOUTH AFRICA HYDRO CARGO HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO HYDRO HIGHLYER HZL HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD AUSTRALIA HAZELTON		CO. BETRIEBS-KG, LUBECK		
HUB HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN) HUC AEROLINEAS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V. HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) HUF HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARY HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARY HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HURICANE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)  HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY SILVER EAGLE HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AERO HUMAYA HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) HUX HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) HUV HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) HUV HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD HANG KHONG VIET NAM HOW HOW HIGHLAND AIRLINES LTD UNITED STATES HEUSSLER HEAVY HIGHLAND AIRLINES LTD UNITED STATES HEUSSLER HEUSSLER HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AERO HUMAYA HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) UNITED STATES HAVEN-AIR HVK HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) UNITED ARAB HEAVYLIFT EMIRATES HEAVYLIFT HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HEAVY CARGO HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM FLITEWISE HWY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HIGHLAND AIR FORCE CANADA HYACK HYOR OF THE WAY CARGO HYACK HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK HYDRO OLUBERC CANADA HYACK HYDRO OLUBERC HYDRO OLUBERC CANADA HYDRO CARGO HYDRO HYDRO OLUBERC HUNGARY HELIHUNGARY HELIHURA HAZELTON	HTS	HELITRANS AIR SERVICE, INC. (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	HELITRANS
HUC AEROLINEAS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V. HUD HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR)  HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARY HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) HUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) HUNGARY HUNGARIAN HUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) HUNGARY HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. HUNGARY HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AERO HUMAYA HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) UNITED STATES HAVEN-AIR HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE HUL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) UNITED ARAB HEAVYLIFT EMIRATES HAVEN-AIR HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM AIRLINES HYY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HEAVY CARGO HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HYA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA CHINA EXPRESS HYA HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK HYD HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS HYD HUNGARY HELI HUNGARY LTD HUNGARY HELI HUNGAR	HTT	AIR TCHAD, SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS		HOTEL TANGO
HUD HORIZONS UNLIMITED (HILLSBORO, OR) HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARY HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL) UNITED STATES HURRICANE CHARTER HURRICANE CHARTER HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY) HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY SILVER EAGLE HUV AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AERO HUMAYA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) UNITED STATES HAVEN-AIR HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE TURKEY TURKISH AIR FORCE HUL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) UNITED ARAB HEAVYLIFT EMIRATES INTERNATIONAL HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM AIRLINES HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HEAVY CARGO HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HAAA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA CHINA EXPRESS HYA HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK HYC HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS SOUTH AFRICA HUNGARY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS HELHUNGARY HELHUNGARY HYR AIRLINK AIRWAYS IRELAND HIGHFLYER HIGHLONGARIAN HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON		HUB AIRLINES, INC. (FT. WAYNE, IN)	UNITED STATES	
HUF HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)  HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)  HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY)  HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AEROHUITZILIN  HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO.  HUNGARY  HUNGARY  SILVER EAGLE  HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AERO HUMAYA  HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT)  HUNITED STATES  HAVEN-AIR  HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE  TURKEY  TURKISH AIR FORCE  HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  UNITED ARAB  HEAVYLIFT  EMIRATES  INTERNATIONAL  HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM  VIET NAM  VIET NAM  VIET NAM  VIET NAM AIRLINES  HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD  AUSTRALIA  HEAVY CARGO  HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  HIWAY  HXA  CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD  CHINA  CHINA EXPRESS  HYA HYACK AIR LTD.  CANADA  HYACK  HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS  SOUTH AFRICA  HELHUNGARY  HELHUNGARY  HYAR  AIRLINES  HYAR  HELHUNGARY  HAZELTON  HAZELTON  AUSTRALIA  HAZELTON				
HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)  HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)  HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY)  HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AEROHUITZILIN  HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO.  HUNGARY  SILVER EAGLE  HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AERO HUMAYA  HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT)  HUN HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  HVL  HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  HVA  HANG KHONG VIET NAM  VIET NAM  VIET NAM  VIET NAM  VIET NAM  HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD  HOWN HOM HOM INVESTMENTS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  HIWAY  HYA  HYA  HYA  CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD  CHINA  CHINA  CHINA EXPRESS  HYA  HYACK AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS  SOUTH AFRICA  HYDRO  HYDRO-QUEBEC  CANADA  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HIGHLAND AIRLINES  HELHIUNGARY  HELHIUNGARY  HELHIUNGARY  HELHIUNGARY  HELHIUNGARY  HELHIUNGARY  HYA  HIGHLINK AIRLINES  HZELTON  HAZELTON  HAZELTON  HAZELTON  HAZELTON  HAZELTON				
HUR MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)  HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY)  HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO AEROHUITZILIN  HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO.  HUNGARY  SILVER EAGLE  HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO AERO HUMAYA  HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT)  HUN HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  HUN HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  HVA HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD  HOND HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD  HOND HOM INVESTMENTS LTD  HYM HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED  HYM HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED  HYA HYACK AIR LTD.  HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC  HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC  HYD HOND AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS  SOUTH AFRICA  HUNGARY  HIGHLAND AIRWAYS  HELHHUNGARY  HELHHUNGARY  HELHHUNGARY  HELHHUNGARY  HELHHUNGARY  HELHHUNGARY  HYACK  HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS  AUSTRALIA  HELHHUNGARY  HELHHUNGARY  HELHHUNGARY  HYAR AIRLINK AIRWAYS  AIRLINK AIRWAYS  AUSTRALIA  HAZELTON  HAZELTON  HAZELTON  HAZELTON	HUF	HUNGARIAN AIRFORCE	HUNGARY	
HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY)  HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V.  HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V.  HUNGARY  HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO.  HUNGARY  SILVER EAGLE  HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AEROHUITZILIN  HUNGARY  SILVER EAGLE  HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AERO HUMAYA  HVA  NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT)  UNITED STATES  HAVEN-AIR  HVK  TURKISH AIR FORCE  TURKEY  TURKISH AIRFORCE  HUL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  UNITED ARAB  HEAVYLIFT  EMIRATES  INTERNATIONAL  HVN  HANG KHONG VIET NAM  VIET NAM  VIET NAM  VIET NAM  VIET NAM  VIET NAM AIRLINES  HVY  HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY, LTD  AUSTRALIA  HEAVY CARGO  HWD  HYM INIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  HIWAY  HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  HIWAY  CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD  CANADA  HYACK  HYC  HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS  SOUTH AFRICA  HYDRO CARGO  HYD  HYDRO-QUEBEC  CANADA  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYBRO  HIGHFLYER  HZA  HORIZON AIRLINES LTD  HIGHFLYER  HZA  HAZELTON  HAZELTON				AIRFORCE
HUS HEUSSLER AIR SERVICE CORP (BUFFALO, NY)  HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V.  HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO.  HUNGARY  SILVER EAGLE  HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AERO HUMAYA  HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT)  HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE  HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  HUV HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM  HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM  HVW HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD  HPM INVESTMENTS LTD  HVW HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED  HWAY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED  HVAY HEAVYLIFT CO.  HVA HYACK AIR LTD.  CANADA  HYACK  HYACK  HYACK  HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS  HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC  CANADA  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HIGHFALON  HIGHFLYER  HEUSSLER  HEAVHUTZILIN  LINITED SILVER EAGLE  HEAVHUTAIN  HEAVICH HEAVEN-AIR  HEAVEN-AIR  HEAVEN-AIR  HEAVYLIFT  INTERNATIONAL  HEAVYLIFT  HEAVYLIFT  HEAVY CARGO  FLITEWISE  HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  HIWAY  CHINA EXPRESS  HYA HYACK AIR LTD.  CANADA  HYACK  HYACK  HYDRO CARGO  HYDRO-QUEBEC  CANADA  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HYDRO  HIGHFLYER  HAZELTON  HUNGARY  HELHHUNGARY  HELHUNGARY  HELHHUNGARY  HELHH	HUR	MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	
HUT AEROTRANSPORTES HUITZILIN, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROHUITZILIN HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY SILVER EAGLE HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AERO HUMAYA HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) UNITED STATES HAVEN-AIR HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE TURKEY TURKISH AIRFORCE HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) UNITED ARAB HEAVYLIFT EMIRATES INTERNATIONAL HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM AIRLINES HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HEAVY CARGO HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM FLITEWISE HWY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HXA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA CHINA EXPRESS HYA HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK HYC HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS SOUTH AFRICA HYDRO CARGO HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS IRELAND HIGHFLYER HYA HORIZON AIRLINES LTD HUNGARY HYA AIRLINK AIRWAYS IRELAND HIGHFLYER HZA HORIZON AIRLINES LTD AUSTRALIA - HZL HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD AUSTRALIA HAZELTON				
HUV HUNAIR HUNGARIAN AIRLINES LTD CO. HUNGARY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AERO HUMAYA HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT) HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC) HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD HVW HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED HWY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED HVA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD HYA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD HYA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO. HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC HYA AIRLINK AIRWAYS HEAVY LIMITES HVY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS HELI HUNGARY HYA AIRLINK AIRWAYS HELI HUNGARY HYACK HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS HYDRO HUNGARY HYBRO HUNGARY HYBRO HUNGARY HYBRO HIGHFLYER HZA HORIZON AIRLINES LTD AUSTRALIA HAZELTON HAZELTON HAZELTON				
HUY AERO TRANSPORTES DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT)  HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE  HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM  HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM  HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD  HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD  HWY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED  HWA HYACK AIR LTD.  HYACK AIR LTD.  HYDRO-QUEBEC  HYDRO-QUEBEC  HYDRO AIR LINES  HYACK AIRLINES  HY				
HVA NEWAIR, INC. (NEW HAVEN, CT)  HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE  HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM  HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM  HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD  HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD  HWY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED  HXA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD  HYACK AIR LTD.  HYACK AIR LTD.  HYACK AIR LTD.  HYACK HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS  HYDRO-QUEBEC  HYDRO HYDRO-QUEBEC  HYACK AIRLINES  HYACK HIGHLAND  HYACK  HYBRO AIRLINES  HYACK AIRLINES  HYACK AIRLINES  HYACK AIRLINES  HYACK AIRLINES  HYACK AIRLINES  HYACK AIRLINES  HYARO  HYBRO AIRLINES  HYBRO  HELHUNGARY  HELHUNGARY  HELHUNGARY  HELHUNGARY  HELHUNGARY  HAZA  HORIZON AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  HAZELTON				
HVK TURKISH AIR FORCE  HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  UNITED ARAB HEAVYLIFT EMIRATES INTERNATIONAL  HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM AIRLINES  HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HEAVY CARGO  HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY  HXA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA CHINA EXPRESS HYA HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK HYC HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS SOUTH AFRICA HYDRO CARGO HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO HYH HELI HUNGARY HELIHUNGARY HYR AIRLINK AIRWAYS IRELAND HIGHFLYER  HZA HORIZON AIRLINES AUSTRALIA HAZELTON				
HVL HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL (FZC)  UNITED ARAB EMIRATES INTERNATIONAL  HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM AIRLINES  HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HEAVY CARGO HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM FLITEWISE  HWY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY  HXA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA CHINA EXPRESS HYA HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS SOUTH AFRICA HYDRO CARGO HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO HYH HELI HUNGARY HELIHUNGARY HYR AIRLINK AIRWAYS IRELAND HIGHFLYER  HZA HORIZON AIRLINES AUSTRALIA - HZL HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD  UNITED ARAB HEAVYLIFT INTERNATIONAL HEAVY CARGO HEAVY CARGO HEAVY CARGO HUND HUND HOAVY HUND HOAVY HOAVY HUND HOAVY HUND HOAVY HOAVY HOAVY HOAVY HOAVY HOAVY HOAVY HOAVY HOAVY HUND HOAVY HOAV				
EMIRATES INTERNATIONAL  HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM AIRLINES  HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HEAVY CARGO  HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM FLITEWISE  HWY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY  HXA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA CHINA EXPRESS  HYA HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK  HYC HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS SOUTH AFRICA HYDRO CARGO  HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO  HYH HELI HUNGARY LTD HUNGARY  HYR AIRLINK AIRWAYS IRELAND HIGHFLYER  HZA HORIZON AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA -  HZL HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD AUSTRALIA HAZELTON				
HVN HANG KHONG VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM VIET NAM AIRLINES HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD AUSTRALIA HEAVY CARGO HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM FLITEWISE HWY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY HXA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA CHINA EXPRESS HYA HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK HYC HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS SOUTH AFRICA HYDRO CARGO HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO HYH HELI HUNGARY LTD HUNGARY HYR AIRLINK AIRWAYS IRELAND HIGHFLYER HZA HORIZON AIRLINES HZA HORIZON AIRLINES HZA HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD AUSTRALIA HAZELTON	1111	TILATATERI I INTERNATIONAE (FZC)		
HVY HEAVYLIFT CARGO AIRLINES PTY. LTD  HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD  UNITED KINGDOM  HIWAY  HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED  UNITED KINGDOM  HIWAY  HXA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD  CHINA  CHINA EXPRESS  HYA HYACK AIR LTD.  CANADA  HYACK  HYC HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS  SOUTH AFRICA  HYDRO-QUEBEC  CANADA  HYDRO  HYDRO-QUEBEC  HYD HUNGARY  HELI HUNGARY LTD  HUNGARY  HYR AIRLINK AIRWAYS  HRELAND  HIGHFLYER  HZA HORIZON AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  HAZELTON  HAZELTON	HVN	HANG KHONG VIFT NAM		
HWD HPM INVESTMENTS LTD UNITED KINGDOM FLITEWISE  HWY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY  HXA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA CHINA EXPRESS  HYA HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK  HYC HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS SOUTH AFRICA HYDRO CARGO  HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO  HYH HELI HUNGARY LTD HUNGARY  HYR AIRLINK AIRWAYS IRELAND HIGHFLYER  HZA HORIZON AIRLINES  HZA HORIZON AIRLINES AUSTRALIA -  HZL HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD AUSTRALIA HAZELTON				
HWY HIGHLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM HIWAY  HXA CHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD CHINA CHINA EXPRESS  HYA HYACK AIR LTD. CANADA HYACK  HYC HYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONS SOUTH AFRICA HYDRO CARGO  HYD HYDRO-QUEBEC CANADA HYDRO  HYH HELI HUNGARY LTD HUNGARY  HYR AIRLINK AIRWAYS IRELAND HIGHFLYER  HZA HORIZON AIRLINES  HZA HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD AUSTRALIA -  HZL HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD				
HXACHINA EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTDCHINACHINA EXPRESSHYAHYACK AIR LTD.CANADAHYACKHYCHYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONSSOUTH AFRICAHYDRO CARGOHYDHYDRO-QUEBECCANADAHYDROHYHHELI HUNGARY LTDHUNGARYHELIHUNGARYHYRAIRLINK AIRWAYSIRELANDHIGHFLYERHZAHORIZON AIRLINESAUSTRALIA-HZLHAZELTON AIRLINES LTDAUSTRALIAHAZELTON				
HYAHYACK AIR LTD.CANADAHYACKHYCHYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONSSOUTH AFRICAHYDRO CARGOHYDHYDRO-QUEBECCANADAHYDROHYHHELI HUNGARY LTDHUNGARYHELIHUNGARYHYRAIRLINK AIRWAYSIRELANDHIGHFLYERHZAHORIZON AIRLINESAUSTRALIA-HZLHAZELTON AIRLINES LTDAUSTRALIAHAZELTON				
HYCHYDRO AIR FLIGHT OPERATIONSSOUTH AFRICAHYDRO CARGOHYDHYDRO-QUEBECCANADAHYDROHYHHELI HUNGARY LTDHUNGARYHELIHUNGARYHYRAIRLINK AIRWAYSIRELANDHIGHFLYERHZAHORIZON AIRLINESAUSTRALIA-HZLHAZELTON AIRLINES LTDAUSTRALIAHAZELTON				
HYDHYDRO-QUEBECCANADAHYDROHYHHELI HUNGARY LTDHUNGARYHELIHUNGARYHYRAIRLINK AIRWAYSIRELANDHIGHFLYERHZAHORIZON AIRLINESAUSTRALIA-HZLHAZELTON AIRLINES LTDAUSTRALIAHAZELTON				
HYHHELI HUNGARY LTDHUNGARYHELIHUNGARYHYRAIRLINK AIRWAYSIRELANDHIGHFLYERHZAHORIZON AIRLINESAUSTRALIA-HZLHAZELTON AIRLINES LTDAUSTRALIAHAZELTON				
HYRAIRLINK AIRWAYSIRELANDHIGHFLYERHZAHORIZON AIRLINESAUSTRALIA-HZLHAZELTON AIRLINES LTDAUSTRALIAHAZELTON				
HZA HORIZON AIRLINES AUSTRALIA - HZL HAZELTON AIRLINES LTD AUSTRALIA HAZELTON				
HZX CITIC GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD CHINA ZHONGXIN				
	HZX	CITIC GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD	CHINA	ZHONGXIN

I

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
IAA	INDONESIAN AIRLINES	INDONESIA	INDO LINES
IAC	INDIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION	INDIA	INDAIR
IAD	FLY WEX S.R.L.	ITALY	FLYWEX
IAE	AC INSAT-AERO LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
IAF	ISRAELI AIR-FORCE	ISRAEL	+
IAG	EPAG - GROUPE AIR FRANCE	FRANCE	EPAG
IAI	ISRAEL AIRCRAFT INDUSTRIES LTD.	ISRAEL	ISRAEL AIRCRAFT
IAJ	ISLANDAIR JERSEY LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	JARLAND
IAK	INTERNATIONAL AIR CARGO CORPORATION (IACC)	EGYPT	AIR CARGO EGYPT
IAR	ILIAMNA AIR TAXI INC. (ILIAMNA, AK)	UNITED STATES	ILIAMNA AIR
IAS	INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICE CO (NAPA, CA)	UNITED STATES	STARFLEET
IAV	ISLAND AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ISLAND FLYER
IAW IAX	IRAQI AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES, INC.	IRAQ LIBERIA	IRAQI INTERAIR
IAX	INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES, INC.	LIBERIA	
IAY	DAEDALOS FLUGBETRIEBS GMBH	AUSTRIA	SERVICES IASON
IBB	BINTER CANARIAS	SPAIN	-
IBC	IBICENCA AIR, S.L.	SPAIN	IBICENCA
IBE	IBERIA - LINEAS AEREAS DE ESPANA, S.A.	SPAIN	IBERIA
IBL	IBL AVIATION LTD	MAURITIUS	CATOVAIR
IBR	IBERTOUR SERVICIOS AEREOS S.L.U.	SPAIN	IBERTOUR
IBT	IBERTRANS AEREA S.L.	SPAIN	IBERTRANS
IBU	INDIGO, LLC (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	INDIGO BLUE
IBX	IBEX AIRLINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	IBEX
IBY	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AIRCRAFT, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	CENTRAL STAGE
IBZ	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AIR	SWEDEN	INTERBIZ
ICA	ICARO	ITALY	ICARFLY
ICB	ICEBIRD AIRLINE LTD (ISLANDSFLUG HF)	ICELAND	ICEBIRD
ICC	INSTITUTO CARTOGRAFICO DE CATALUNA	SPAIN	CARTO
ICD	ICARO	ECUADOR	ICARO
ICE	ICELANDAIR	ICELAND	ICEAIR
ICG	ICELANDIC COAST GUARD	ICELAND	ICELAND COAST
ICJ	ICEJET	ICELAND	ICEJET
ICL	CAVEI AVIR LEMITANIM	ISRAEL	CAL
ICM	AIR INTER CAMEROUN	CAMEROON	INTER-CAMEROUN
ICN	INTER-CANADIAN	CANADA	INTER-CANADIAN
ICP ICR	INTERCOPTERS, S.A. EAGLE AERO, INC. (SCOTIA, NY)	SPAIN	CHOPER
ICS	INTERNATIONAL CHARTER SERVICES, S.A. DE C.V.	UNITED STATES MEXICO	ICARUS FLIGHTS INTERSERVI
ICT	INTERCONTINENTAL DE AVIACION LTDA.	COLOMBIA	CONTAVIA
ICX	INTERNATIONAL CHARTER XPRESS LTD CO. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	INTEX
IDA	INDONESIA AIR TRANSPORT P.T.	INDONESIA	INTRA
IDE	ATLANTIC COAST AIRLINES, D/B/A INDEPENDENCE AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	INDEPENDENCE
102	(DULLES, VA)	CHILDS STITLES	AIR
IDG	I.D.G. TECHNOLOGY AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	INDIGO
IDL	ILDEFONSO RODRIGUEZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ILDEFONSO
IDP	INDEPENDENT AIR FREIGHTERS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	INDEPENDENT
IDR	INDICATOR COMPANY	HUNGARY	INDICATOR
IDT	ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION	UNITED STATES	IDOT
IEP	ELIPIU'	ITALY	ELIPIU
IFA	FAI AIRSERVICE, NURNBERG	GERMANY	RED ANGLE
IFC	INDIAN AIR FORCE	INDIA	INDIAN AIRFORCE
IFF	INTERFREIGHT FORWARDING LTD.	SUDAN	INTERFREIGHTER
IFI	AIR LIFT S.A.	GREECE	HELLAS LIFT
IFL	IFL GROUP, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	EIFEL
IFS	ITALY FIRST	ITALY	RIVIERA
IFT	INTERFLIGHT  INTERNATIONAL FLIGHT TRADUNG ACADEMY	UNITED KINGDOM	INTERFLIGHT
IFX	INTERNATIONAL FLIGHT TRAINING ACADEMY	UNITED STATES	IFTA
	(BAKERSFIELD, CA)	POLAND	TOTTANIA
TCA		I PULAND	IGUANA
IGA	SKYTAXI LTD  NITERCHIDE AIR LIMITED		DIVINITATIO
IGN	INTERGUIDE AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	DIVINE AIR
IGN IGO	INTERGUIDE AIR LIMITED INTERGLOBE AVIATION PRIVATE LTD (T/A INDIGO)	NIGERIA INDIA	IFLY
IGN	INTERGUIDE AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
IIG	INTERNATIONAL COMPANY FOR TRANSPORT, TRADE AND PUBLIC WORKS	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	ALDAWLYH AIR
IIL	INDIA INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS (P) LTD	INDIA	INDIA INTER
IJA	INTERNATIONAL JET AVIATION SERVICES (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	I-JET
IJE	IVOIRE JET EXPRESS	COTE D'IVOIRE	IVOIRE JET
IJM	I.J.M. INTERNATIONAL JET MANAGEMENT GMBH	AUSTRIA	JET MANAGEMENT
IJS	SILVAIR, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL)	UNITED STATES	-
IJT	INTERFLIGHT (LEARJET) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	+
IKA	ITEK AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	ITEK-AIR
IKK	IKI INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	JAPAN	IKIAIR
IKM	AERO SURVEY LTD	GHANA	GHANA SURVEY
IKN	IKON GMBH, ERLANGEN	GERMANY	EEKON
IKR	IKAROS APS	DENMARK	IKAROS
IKY	INTERSKY LTD	BULGARIA	GENERAL SKY
ILC	ISLAND LINK CO., LTD	JAPAN LINUTED STATES	-
ILF	ISLAND AIR CHARTERS, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	ISLAND FLIGHT
ILK	AERO AIRLINE PLC ILYICH-AVIA, OSC AIRCOMPANY	KAZAKHSTAN	ILEK
ILL ILN	INTER AIR LINES (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA	UKRAINE SOUTH AFRICA	ILYICHAVIA INLINE
ILP	ILPO ARUBA CARGO N.V.	NETHERLANDS	+
ILS	SERVICIOS AEREOS ILSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS ILSA
ILV	IL-AVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ILAVIA
IMA	INTER-MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (BOULDER, CO)	UNITED STATES	INTER-MOUNTAIN
IME	AIRTIME CHARTERS	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRTIME
IMG	IMAGINE AIR JET SERVICES, LLC	UNITED STATES	IMAGINE
IML	ISLAND AIR LIMITED	FIJI	MAL AIR
IMN	AEROTAXIS CIMARRON, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI CIMARRON
IMR	IMAER	PORTUGAL	IMAER
IMS	AIR IMAGES	UNITED KINGDOM	IMAGES
IMT	IMTREC AVIATION	CAMBODIA	IMTREC
IMX	ZIMEX AVIATION LTD	SWITZERLAND	ZIMEX
INA	AERO INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO-NACIONAL
INC	INSEL AIR INTERNATIONAL N.V.	NETHERLANDS	INSELAIR
IND	IONA NATIONAL AIRWAYS LIMITED	IRELAND	IONA
ING	AEROINGENIERIA LTDA.	CHILE	AEROINGE
INJ	INTERJET	GREECE	INJET
INK	SINCOM-AVIA, AVIATION COMPANY	UKRAINE	SINCOM AVIA
INL	INTAL AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	INTAL AVIA
INO	AEROSERVICIOS INTEGRADOS DE NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INTENOR
INP	F A NAVAL DEL PERU	PERU	-
INR	INTER AIR AB	SWEDEN	INTERAIR
INS	INFLITE THE JET CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	-
INT	INTAIR INC.	CANADA	INTAIRCO
INU	FLYGUPPDRAGET BACKAMO AB	SWEDEN	INSTRUCTOR
INV	INVERSIA	LATVIA	INVER
INX	INTER EXPRESS HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	INTER-EURO
IOA	IOWA AIRWAYS (ALCOA, TN)	UNITED KINGDOM	IOWA AIR
ION	ISLAND AVIATION AND TRAVEL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ISLE AVIA
IOS	ISLES OF SCILLY SKYBUS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SCILLONIA IPEC
IPA	IPEC AVIATION PTY. LTD.	AUSTRALIA	IPEC IPULL
IPL	AIRPULL AVIATION	SPAIN LINITED KINGDOM	
IPM IPN	IPM EUROPE INDUSTRI PESAWAT TERBANG NUSANTARA, PT.	UNITED KINGDOM	SHIPEX NUSANTARA
IPN IPT	INDUSTRI PESAWAT TERBANG NUSANTARA, PT.  INTERPORT CORPORATION (PORTLAND, ME)	INDONESIA UNITED STATES	INTERPORT
IQQ	CARIBBEAN AIRWAYS	BARBADOS	CARIBJET
IRA	IRAN NATIONAL AIRLINES CORP. (IRAN AIR)	IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRANAIR
шл	INCH TATTOTAL TARDINES CORT. (IRAN AIR)	REPUBLIC OF)	IIV II WIIIV
IRB	IRANAIR TOURS CO.	IRAN (ISLAMIC	+
IVD	INTERIOR TOOKS CO.	REPUBLIC OF)	'
IRC	IRAN ASSEMAN AIRLINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC	
IKC	INALY ADDERVALY AUXEUNE	REPUBLIC OF)	ļ -
IRD	ARVAND AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	ARVAND
ואט	ARVAIND AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF)	AKVAND
IRE	PARIZ AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	PARIZAIR
IKE	FARIZ AIK	`	PARIZAIK
IDT	TA AID AIDLINE	REPUBLIC OF) IRAN (ISLAMIC	TA AID
IRF	TA-AIR AIRLINE	REPUBLIC OF)	TA-AIR
		I REPUBLIC OF)	1

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
IRG	NAFT AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	NAFT
IRH	ATLAS AVIATION GROUP	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	ATLAS AVIA
IRI	NAVID	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	NAVID
IRJ	BONYAD AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	BONYAD AIR
IRK	KISH AIR	REPUBLIC OF) IRAN (ISLAMIC	KISHAIR
IRL	IRISH AIR CORPS	REPUBLIC OF) IRELAND	IRISH
IRM	MAHAN AIR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	MAHAN AIR
IRO	CSA AIR, INC. (IRON MOUNTAIN, MI)	REPUBLIC OF) UNITED STATES	IRON AIR
IRP	PAYAM (AIR CENTER SERVICE)	IRAN (ISLAMIC	PAYAMAIR
IRQ	QESHM AIR	REPUBLIC OF) IRAN (ISLAMIC	QESHM AIR
IRR	TARA AIR LINE	REPUBLIC OF) IRAN (ISLAMIC	TARAIR
		REPUBLIC OF)	
IRT IRU	IRTYSH AIRLINES CHABAHAR AIRLINE	UZBEKISTAN IRAN (ISLAMIC	IRTYSH AIRLINES CHABAHAR
_		REPUBLIC OF)	
IRV	SAFAT AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	SAFAT AIR
IRW	ARAM AIRLINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	ARAM
IRX	ARIA TOUR	IRAN (ISLAMIC	ARIA
IRY	ERAM AIR	REPUBLIC OF) IRAN (ISLAMIC	ERAM AIR
IRZ	SAHA AIRLINES SERVICES	REPUBLIC OF) IRAN (ISLAMIC	SAHA
		REPUBLIC OF)	
ISA	ISLAND AIRLINES, INC. (NANTUCKET, MA)	UNITED STATES	ISLAND
ISD	ISD AVIA LTD	UKRAINE	ISDAVIA
ISF ISG	INTERNATIONAL STABILISATION ASSISTANCE FORCE CLUB AIR S.P.A.	UNITED KINGDOM ITALY	CLUBAIR
ISI	ISLAND AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ISLANDMEX
ISK	INTERSKY LUFTFAHRT GMBH	AUSTRIA	INTERSKY
ISL	LANDSFLUG EHF	ICELAND	ISLANDIA
ISM	AUO AIRCLUB AIST-M	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	STORK
ISN	INTERISLAND AIRLINES	PHILIPPINES	TRI-BIRD
ISR	ISRAIR LTD	ISRAEL	ISRAIR
ISS IST	MERIDIANA SPA ISTANBUL AIRLINES	ITALY TURKEY	MERAIR ISTANBUL
ISV	ISLENA DE INVERSIONES, S.A.	HONDURAS	-
ISW	ISLAS AIRWAYS	SPAIN	PINTADERA
ITA	INTER-AIR, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	CAFEX
ITC	INTERNATIONAL AIR CARRIER ASSOCIATION (IACA)	BELGIUM	-
ITE	AEROTAXI S.R.O.	CZECH REPUBLIC	AEROTAXI
ITF	AVITA-SERVICOS AEREOS, LDA	ANGOLA	AIR AVITA
ITH	INTERNATIONAL TRANS-AIR LTD	NIGERIA	INTRANS NIGERIA
ITK	INTERLINK AIRLINES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	INTERLINK
ITN ITO	INDUSTRIAS TITAN, S.A. AERO CITRO, S.A. DE C.V.	SPAIN MEXICO	TITANLUX
ITR	FRONTIER COMMUTER (ITR AIRLINES, INC) (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	AERO CITRO OUT BACK
ITS	INTER-STATE AVIATION, INC. (PULLMAN, WA)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	INTER-STATE
ITU	INTERVUELOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INTERLOS
ITW	INTER AIR	BULGARIA	INTER WINGS
ITX	IMAIR	AZERBAIJAN	IMPROTEX
1121	ICARUS	ITALY	ICARUS
		CANADA	INNOTECH
IUS IVA	INNOTECH AVIATION LIMITED		
IUS IVA IVE	AIR EXECUTIVE S.L.	SPAIN	COMPANY EXEC
IUS IVA IVE IVJ	AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC. (NEWPORT NEWS, VA)	SPAIN UNITED STATES	COMPANY EXEC INVADER JACK
IUS IVA IVE IVJ IVR	AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC. (NEWPORT NEWS, VA) BURUNDAIAVIA	SPAIN UNITED STATES KAZAKHSTAN	COMPANY EXEC INVADER JACK RURUN
IUS IVA IVE IVJ IVR IVS IVT	AIR EXECUTIVE S.L. FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC. (NEWPORT NEWS, VA)	SPAIN UNITED STATES	COMPANY EXEC INVADER JACK

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
IWD	IBERWORLD	SPAIN	+
IWS	AVIAINVEST, JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
IWY	INTERISLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	ISLANDWAYS
IXR	IXAIR	FRANCE	X-BIRD
IXX	DOLPHIN EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (DAYTONA BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	ISLAND EXPRESS
IYE	YEMENIA, YEMEN AIRWAYS	YEMEN	YEMENI
IZA	IZHAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	IZHAVIA
IZM	IHY IZMIR HAVAYOLLARI A.S.	TURKEY	IZMIR

J

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
JAA	JAPAN ASIA AIRWAYS CO., LTD.	JAPAN	ASIA
JAB	AIR BAGAN LIMITED	MYANMAR	AIR BAGAN
JAC	JAPAN AIR COMMUTER CO., LTD.	JAPAN	COMMUTER
JAD	AEROJAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROJAL
JAE	JADE CARGO INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD	CHINA	JADE CARGO
JAF	JETAIRFLY	BELGIUM	BEAUTY
JAG	JETALLIANCE AG	AUSTRIA	JETALLIANCE
JAI	JET AIRWAYS, M/S (INDIA) PVT LTD	INDIA	JET AIRWAYS
JAK	JANA-ARKA	KAZAKHSTAN	YANZAR
JAL	JAPAN AIR LINES INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD	JAPAN	JAPANAIR
JAM	SUNLINE AIRLINES LTD	KENYA	SUNTRACK
JAR	AIRLINK LUFTVERKEHRSGESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	AIRLINK
JAT	JAT AIRWAYS	SERBIA	JAT
JAV	JORDANIAN ENTERPRISE FOR AIR NAVIGATION AND AVIATION SERVICES (JATE) - JORDAN AVIATION	JORDAN	JORDAN AVIATION
JAW	JAMAHIRIYA AIRWAYS	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	JAW
JAX	JANAIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	JANAIR
JAZ	JALWAYS CO. LTD	JAPAN	JALWAYS
JBA	HELIJET AIRWAYS	CANADA	HELIJET
JBR	JOB AIR, LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	JOBAIR
JBU	JETBLUE AIRWAYS CORPORATION (NEW YORK, NY)	UNITED STATES	JETBLUE
JCB	J C BAMFORD (EXCAVATORS) LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	JAYSEEBEE
JCC	JETCRAFT AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	JETCRAFT
JCF	JET CENTER FLIGHT TRAINING, S.A.	SPAIN	JET CENTER
JCH	TRADING AIR CARGO	MAURITANIA	TRADING CARGO
JCI	JORDAN INTERNATIONAL AIR CARGO COMPANY (JIAC)	JORDAN	-
JCK	JACKSON AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	JACKSON
JCM	SECURE AIR CHARTER, LLC (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	SECUREAIR
JCR	ROTTERDAM JET CENTER	NETHERLANDS	ROTTERDAM JETCENTER
JCS	JETCLUB LIMITED	SWITZERLAND	JETCLUB
JCT	JET CHARTER, INC. (FRANKLIN LAKES, NJ)	UNITED STATES	JET CHARTER
JCX	JET CONNECTION, FRANKFURT	GERMANY	JET CONNECT
JDA	J D AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	JAY DEE
JDC	DEERE AND COMPANY (MOLINE, IL)	UNITED STATES	JOHN DEERE
JDG	JOANOS AVIALINIJOS LTD	LITHUANIA	LADYBLUE
JDI	JET SERVICE SP. Z.O.O.	POLAND	JEDI
JDP	JDP LUX	LUXEMBOURG	RED PELICAN
JEA	JET AIR LTD	POLAND	JETA
JED	JET EAST INTERNATIONAL (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	JET EAST
JEE	AMBJEK AIR SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	AMBJEK AIR
JEF	JETFLITE OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	JETFLITE
JEI	JET EXECUTIVE INTERNATIONAL CHARTER GMBH & CO. KG, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	JET EXECUTIVE
JEJ	JETS EJECUTIVOS, S.A.	MEXICO	MEXJETS
JEK	JET LINK	ISRAEL	JET OPS
JEL	TAL AIR CHARTERS LTD	CANADA	JETEL
JEM	EMERALD AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	GEMSTONE
JEP	JETS PERSONALES S.A.	SPAIN	JET PERSONALES
JES	JS AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JAY-ESS AVIATION
JET	WIND JET S.P.A.	ITALY	GHIBLI
JEV	LAGUN AIR S.L.	SPAIN	-

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
JEX	JAL EXPRESS CO., LTD	JAPAN	JANEX
JFC	LTV JET FLEET CORP. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	JET-FLEET
JFK	KEENAIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	KEENAIR
JFL	JETFLY AIRLINES GESMBH	AUSTRIA	LINEFLYER
JFS	JUANDA FLYING SCHOOL	INDONESIA	JAEMCO
JFU JFY	JET4YOU  FOSTER VEOMAN LTD	MOROCCO UNITED KINGDOM	ARGAN YEOMAN
JGD	FOSTER YEOMAN LTD.  JET G & D AVIATION	ISRAEL	JET GEE-AND-DEE
JGO	JETSGO CORPORATION	CANADA	JET GEE-AND-DEE  JETSGO
JHM	J H M CARGO EXPRESO S.A.	COSTA RICA	-
JHN	JOHNSON AIR, INC. (BATAVIA, NY)	UNITED STATES	AIR JOHNSON
JIA	JETSTREAM INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (ERIE, PA)	UNITED STATES	BLUE STREAK
JIB	JIBAIR	DJIBOUTI	JIBAIRLINE
JIC	JETGO INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD	THAILAND	JIC-JET
JIM	SARK INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	SARK
JJA	JEJU AIR	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	JEJU AIR
JJM JKK	REGIONAL GEODATA AIR, S.A. SPANAIR	SPAIN SPAIN	GEODATA SPANAIR
JKR	EMPIRE AIRWAYS (FARMINGDALE, NY)	UNITED STATES	JOKER
JKY	HELICOPTER & AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JOCKEY
JLA	MIA AIRLINES	ROMANIA	SALLINE
JLH	JETLINK HOLLAND	NETHERLANDS	+
JLN	EUROJET LIMITED	MALTA	JET LINE
JLX	JETLINK EXPRESS LIMITED	KENYA	KEN JET
JMB	JAMBO AFRICA AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	JAMBOAFRICA
		OF THE CONGO	
JMC	JMC AIRLINES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	JAYEMMSEE
JMG	JETMAGIC	IRELAND	JET MAGIC
JMJ JMM	JOHNSTON AIRWAYS (CHICAGO, IL)  JOINT MILITARY COMMISSION (JMC) NUBA MOUNTAINS -	UNITED STATES SUDAN	JOHNSTON JOICOMAIR
JIVIIVI	SUDAN	SUDAN	JOICOMAIR
JMR	ALEXANDAIR INC.	CANADA	ALEXANDAIR
JMS	AIR EXECUTIVE	AUSTRIA	+
JMT	JOMARTAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JOMARTAXI
JMX	AIR JAMAICA EXPRESS LIMITED	JAMAICA	JAMAICA EXPRESS
JNH	M & N EQUIPMENT, LLC D/B/A M & N AVIATION (CASPER, WY)	UNITED STATES	JONAH
JNR	JET NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JET NORTE
JNV	JETNOVA DE AVIACION EJECUTIVA, S.A.	SPAIN	JETNOVA
JNY	JENNEY BEECHCRAFT, INC. (EAST BEDFORD, MA)	UNITED STATES	JENAIR -
JOA JOB	AIR SWIFT AVIATION AEROJOBENI, S.A. DE C.V.	AUSTRALIA MEXICO	JOBENI
JOL	ATYRAU AUE JOLY	KAZAKHSTAN	EDIL
JON	JOHNSONS AIR LIMITED	GHANA	JOHNSONSAIR
JOR	BLUE AIR-TRANSPORT AERIAN	ROMANIA	BLUE TRANSPORT
JOS	DHL DE GUATEMALA, S.A.	GUATEMALA	-
JPA	OPERATIONAL SUPPORT AIRLIFT COMMAND (OSACOM)	UNITED STATES	J-PAT
	(FORT BELVOIR, VA)		
JPN	JEPPESEN UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JETPLAN
JPO	JETPRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JETPRO LIETERIA
JPQ JPR	JETT PAQUETERIA, S.A. DE C.V. AEROSMITH AVIATION (CONCORD, CA)	MEXICO UNITED STATES	JETT PAQUETERIA JASPER
JRF	FIRST AIR TRANSPORT CO., LTD	JAPAN	JASPER -
JRI	JETRIDER INTERNATIONAL	UNITED KINGDOM	JETRIDER
JRN	JET RENT, S.A.	MEXICO	JET RENT
JSA	JETSTAR ASIA AIRWAYS PTE LTD	SINGAPORE	+
JSE	JETS Y SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIJETS
JSH	JETSTREAM AIR LTD	HUNGARY	STREAM-AIR
JSI	JET AIR GROUP, JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SISTEMA
JSJ	JS AIR (PRIVATE) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	JS CHARTER
JSL	NORTHERN AIR TRANSPORT, INC D/B/A SELECTJET	UNITED STATES  PERUPUS OF MOUDOWA	SELECTJET JET STREAM
JSM JSP	JET STREAM PALMER AVIATION LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA UNITED KINGDOM	PALMER
JSP	JETSTAR AIRWAYS PTY. LTD	AUSTRALIA	+
JSV	JOMO AIR SERVICE CO., LTD	JAPAN	_
JSW	JIGSAW PROJECT (BRISTOW HELICOPTERS LTD)	UNITED KINGDOM	JIGSAW
JTA	JAPAN TRANSOCEAN AIR CO., LTD.	JAPAN	JAI OCEAN
JTC	JET TRANS AVIATION (GHANA) LTD	GHANA	JETRANS
JTE	NATIONAL JET EXPRESS	AUSTRALIA	JETEX

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
JTG	JET TIME	DENMARK	JETTIME
JTI	CIRRUS MIDDLE EAST S.A.L.	LEBANON	-
JTL	JETALL HOLDINGS CORP	CANADA	FIREFLY
JTM	EXXAVIA LIMITED	IRELAND	SKYMAN
JTN	JETTRAIN CORPORATION (ALIQUIPPA, PA)	UNITED STATES	JETTRAIN
JTR	EXECUTIVE AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	JESTER
JTS	ARRENDAMIENTO DE AVIONES JETS, S.A.	MEXICO	AVIONESJETS
JTT	JET-2000	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MOSCOW JET
JTU	ZHETYSU	KAZAKHSTAN	ZHETYSU
JTX	JET ASPEN AIR LINES, INC. (ASPEN, CO)	UNITED STATES	JET ASPEN
JTY	JATAYU GELANG SEJAHTERA	INDONESIA	JATAYU
JUA	AERO JUAREZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	JUAREZ
JUB	JUBBA AIRWAYS	SOMALIA	JUBBA
JUC	JUBA CARGO SERVICES & AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	JUBA CARGO
JUR	JU-AIR	SWITZERLAND	JUNKERS
JUS	USA JET AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)	UNITED STATES	JET USA
JVK	JORVIK	ICELAND	ICELANDIC
JWY	JETWAYS OF IOWA, LC (DES MOINES, IO)	UNITED STATES	JETWAYS
JXA	JETEX AVIATION	LEBANON	-
JXT	JETSTREAM EXECUTIVE TRAVEL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	VANNIN
JXX	JETX AIRLINES LTD	ICELAND	JETBIRD
JZR	JAZEERA AIRWAYS	KUWAIT	JAZEERA

## K

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
KAA	ASIA AERO SURVEY AND CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	AASCO
KAC	KUWAIT AIRWAYS CORPORATION	KUWAIT	KUWAITI
KAD	AIR KIROVOGRAD, COMPANIA AIRLINES	UKRAINE	AIR KIROVOGRAD
KAE	KARTIKA AIRLINES	INDONESIA	KARTIKA
KAH	KENT AVIATION LIMITED	CANADA	DEKAIR
KAI	KAISER AIR, INC. (OAKLAND, CA)	UNITED STATES	KAISER
KAJ	KARTHAGO AIRLINES	TUNISIA	KARTHAGO
KAL	KOREAN AIR LINES CO., LTD.	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	KOREANAIR
KAM	AIR MACH	ITALY	ICO-AIR
KAO	KAZAN AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION NAMED AFTER S.P.GORBUNOV, AIRCOMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KAZAVIA
KAP	HYANNIS AIR SERVICE, INC. D/B/A CAPE AIR (HYANNIS,MA)	UNITED STATES	CAIR
KAS	KINGSTON AIR SERVICES	CANADA	KINGSTON AIR
KAT	KATO AIRLINE AS	NORWAY	KATO-AIR
KAV	AIR KUFRA	LIBYAN ARAB	AIRKUFRA
		JAMAHIRIYA	
KAW	KAZ AIR WEST	KAZAKHSTAN	KAZWEST
KBA	KENN BOREK AIR LTD.	CANADA	BOREK AIR
KBV	KUSTBEVAKNINGEN	SWEDEN	SWECOAST
KCA	TRANS-KIEV	UKRAINE	TRANS-KIEV
KCE	IRVING OIL TRANSPORT LTD	CANADA	KACEY
KDA	KENDELL AIRLINES (AUST) PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	KENDELL
KDC	K D AIR CORPORATION	CANADA	KAY DEE
KDR	ROYAL DAISY AIRLINES LTD	UGANDA	DARLINES
KDZ	AVIOR TECHNOLOGIES OPERATIONS, INC. D/B/A FLIGHTWORKS	UNITED STATES	KUDZU
KEE	KEYSTONE AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	KEYSTONE
KEK	ARKHABAY LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	ARKHABAY
KEN	KENMORE AIR HARBOR, INC. (KENMORE, WA)	UNITED STATES	KENMORE
KES	KALLAT EL SAKER AIR COMPANY	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	KALLAT EL SKER
KEY	KEY AIRLINES (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	KEY AIR
KFA	KELOWNA FLIGHTCRAFT AIR CHARTER LTD.	CANADA	FLIGHTCRAFT
KFC	KREMENCHUK FLIGHT COLLEGE	UKRAINE	KREMENCHUK
KFK	AERO CHARTER KRIFKA GES MBH	AUSTRIA	KRIFKA AIR
KFR	KINGFISHER AIRLINES LTD	INDIA	KINGFISHER
KFS	KALITTA FLYING SERVICE, INC. (MORRISTOWN, TN)	UNITED STATES	KALITTA
KFT	AIR KRAFT MIR	UZBEKISTAN	AIR KRAFT MIR
KGA	KYRGYZSTAN AIRLINES/NATIONAL AIRLINE	KYRGYZSTAN	KYRGYZ

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
KGB	KYRGYZ GENERAL AVIATION	KYRGYZSTAN	KEMIN
KGC	PEACH AIR	UNITED KINGDOM	GOLDCREST
KGD	AIR CONCORDE	BULGARIA	CONCORDE AIR
KGL	AIRCOMPANY KOGALYMAVIA LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KOGALYM
KGT	KNIGHTS AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	KNIGHT-LINER
KGZ	KYRGYZ AIRWAYS	KYRGYZSTAN	BERMET
KHA	KITTY HAWK AIRCARGO, INC. (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	AIR KITTYHAWK
KHB	DALAVIA, FEDERAL STATE UNITARY ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DALAVIA
KHC KHE	KITTY HAWK AIRWAYS (DALLAS-FT. WORTH, TX)  KANFEY-HA'EMEK AVIATION	UNITED STATES ISRAEL	CARGO HAWK KANFEY HAEMEK
KHH	ALEXANDRIA AIRLINES	EGYPT	- KANFET HAEMEK
КПП	CAMBODIA AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	CAMBODIA
			AIRLINES
KHO	KHORS AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	AIRCOMPANY KHORS
KHP	KHOZESTAN PHOTROS AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	PHOTROS AIR
KHR	KHAZAR	TURKMENISTAN	KHAZAR
KHX	KNIGHTHAWK EXPRESS (REVERE, MA)	UNITED STATES	RIZZ
KHY	KHYBER AFGHAN AIRLINES	AFGHANISTAN	KHYBER
KIA	KIWI INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES, INC. (NEWARK, NJ)	UNITED STATES	KIWI AIR
KIE	AFIT GMBH, PULLACH	GERMANY	TWEETY
KIL	KUBAN AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AIR KUBAN
KIN	KINLOSS FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	KINLOSS
KIP	KINNARPS	SWEDEN	KINNARPS
KIS	CONTACTAIR GMBH & CO., STUTTGART	GERMANY	CONTACTAIR
KIW	ROYAL NEW ZEALAND AIR FORCE	NEW ZEALAND	KIWI
KIZ	KANAF-ARKIA AIRLINES LTD.	ISRAEL	-
KJC	KRASNOJARSKY AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KRASNOJARSKY AIR
KKA	KAZAVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	KAKAIR
KKB	AIR SOUTH, INC. (COLUMBIA, SC)	UNITED STATES	KHAKI BLUE
KKK	ATLASJET HAVACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	ATLASJET
KKS	SALEM	KAZAKHSTAN	KOKSHE
KLB	COMPAGNIE AIR MALI INTERNATIONAL	MALI	TRANS MALI
KLC	KLM CITYHOPPER BV	NETHERLANDS	CITY
KLD	AIR KLAIPEDA	LITHUANIA	AIR KLAIPEDA
KLE	RUSAERO, CENTER FOR CIVIL AVIATION SERVICES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
KLG	KARLOG AIR CHARTER APS	DENMARK	KARLOG
KLH	KLM HELICOPTER N.V.	NETHERLANDS	KLM HELI
KLM	KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES	NETHERLANDS	KLM
KLO	FLIGHT-OPS INTERNATIONAL INC.	CANADA	KLONDIKE
KLR	COLUMBUS AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH) KELIX AIR	UNITED STATES	KAY-LER
KLX		NIGERIA	KELIX
KLZ	AEROKALUZ, S.A. DE C.V.  KOMIAVIATRANS STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	MEXICO DUCCIAN FEDERATION	AEROKALUZ
KMA KMB	DELTA ENGINEERING AVIATION LIMITED	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED KINGDOM	KOMI AVIA KEMBLEJET
KMC	KAHAMA MINING CORPORATION	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED REPUBLIC OF	KAHAMA
KWIC	KAHAWA MINING CORI ORATION	TANZANIA	KAIIAWA
KMF	KAM AIR	AFGHANISTAN	KAMGAR
KMG	KAM AIR KOSMAS AIR	SERBIA	KAMGAR KOSMAS CARGO
KMI	K-MILE AIR CO., LTD	THAILAND	KAY-MILE AIR
KMO	OCEAN AIRLINES	COMOROS	+
KMP	KAMPUCHEA AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	KAMPUCHEA
KMR	WESTERN PACIFIC AIRLINES, INC. (COLORADO SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	KAMFUCHEA
KMV	KOMIINTERAVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KOMINTER
KNA	KNIGHT AIR LTD.	CANADA	KNIGHTAIR
KNE	NATIONAL AIR SERVICES (NAS)	SAUDI ARABIA	NAS EXPRESS
KNG	KING AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	KING
KNI	KD AVIA, OJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KALININGRAD AIR
KNM	KOMSOMOLSK-ON-AMUR AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KNAAPO
KNS	KINSHASA AIRWAYS SPRL	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	KINSHASA
		OF THE CONGO	AIRWAYS
KNX	KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS LTD.	CANADA	I KNIGHT FLIGHT
KNX KNZ	KNIGHTHAWK AIR EXPRESS LTD.  EXECUTIVE TRAVEL AIR (SHREVEPORT, LA)	CANADA UNITED STATES	KNIGHT FLIGHT KINZE
KNZ	EXECUTIVE TRAVEL AIR (SHREVEPORT, LA)	UNITED STATES	KINZE

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
KOM	KOM ACTIVITY	NETHERLANDS	COMJET
KOP	SERVICIOS AEREOS COPTERS LTDA.	CHILE	COPTERS
KOR	AIR KORYO	DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF KOREA	AIR KORYO
KOS	KOSOVAAIR	SERBIA	KOSOVA
KOV	ORLAN-2000	KAZAKHSTAN	ORLAN
KOY	ARAIAVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	ALEKS
KPH	KAZAN PLANT OF HELICOPTERS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KAMA
KQA	KENYA AIRWAYS LTD.	KENYA	KENYA
KRA	TRANSCONTINENTAL AIRLINES CJSC	KAZAKHSTAN	REGATA
KRB	KARIBU AIRWAYS COMPANY	UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA	KARIBU AIR
KRC	NEW ZEALAND AIR DEFENCE FORCE	NEW ZEALAND	KIWI RESCUE
KRE	AEROSUCRE S.A.	COLOMBIA	AEROSUCRE
KRF	UK ROYAL/VIP FLIGHTS (IN MILITARY AIRCRAFT)	UNITED KINGDOM	KITTYHAWK
KRG	KRIMAVIAMONTAG	UKRAINE	AVIAMONTAG
KRH	UK ROYAL/VIP FLIGHTS (IN CIVIL CHARTERED AIRCRAFT)	UNITED KINGDOM	SPARROWHAWK
KRM	CRIMEA UNIVERSAL AVIA	UKRAINE	TRANS UNIVERSAL
KRN	KAZ AGROS AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	ANTOL
KRO	KROONK, AIR AGENCY LTD	UKRAINE	KROONK
KRP	CARPATAIR S.A.	ROMANIA	CARPATAIR
KRT	AIRCOMPANY KOKSHETAU	KAZAKHSTAN	KOKTA
KRV	KHORIV-AVIA, STATE ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE	KHORIV-AVIA
KSA	K.S. AVIA	LATVIA	SKY CAMEL
KSI	AIR KISSARI, TRANSPORTE AEREO	ANGOLA	KISSARI
KSM	KOSMOS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KOSMOS
KSP	SERVICIOS AEREOS ESPECIALIZADOS EN TRANSPORTES PETROLEROS	COLOMBIA	SAEP
KSS	RAYTHEON TRAVEL AIR (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	KANSAS
KST	PTL LUFTFAHRTUNTERNEHMEN GMBH, LANDSHUT	GERMANY	KING STAR
KSU	KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY (MANHATTAN, KS)	UNITED STATES	K-STATE
KTA	KIROV AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VYATKA-AVIA
KTB	TRANSAVIABALTIKA	LITHUANIA	TRANSBALTIKA
KTC	KYRGYZ TRANS AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	DINARA
KTK	KATEKAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KATEKAVIA
KTL	P & P FLOSS PICK MANUFACTURERS CC.	SOUTH AFRICA	KNOTTSBERRY
KTN	AERONAVIGACIYA LTD	UKRAINE	AERONAVIGACIYA
KTR	HT HELIKOPTERTRANSPORT AB	SWEDEN	COPTER TRANS
KTS	TRANSAIR-GYRANTIEE, AIRCOMPANY, OJS COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KOTAIR
KTV	KATA TRANSPORTATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	KATAVIA
KUS	NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION CAPE TOWN (PTY) LTD TRADING AS NATIONAL AIRLINES	SOUTH AFRICA	KUSWAG
KVK	OLIMP AIR LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	PONTA
KVR	SKY SERVICE	KAZAKHSTAN	KAVAIR
KVS	KEVIS	KAZAKHSTAN	KEVIS
KWA	VOZDUSHNAYA ACADEMY LLP	KAZAKHSTAN	VOZAIR
KWN	KWENA AIR, SOUTH AFRICAN CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	KWENA
KYB	SKYBRIDGE AIROPS S.R.L.	ITALY	SKY AIROPS
KYC	AV ATLANTIC (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	DOLPHIN
KYM	KRYM, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE	UKRAINE	CRIMEA AIR
KYR	SKY AERONAUTICAL SERVICES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SKY AERONAUTICAL
KYV	KIBRIS TURK HAVA YOLLARI LTD.	TURKEY	AIRKIBRIS
KZA	KURZEMES AVIO LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
KZE	EURO-ASIA AIR INTERNATIONAL, JSC	KAZAKHSTAN	KAZEUR
KZH	ZHEZKAZGAN-AIR (ZHEZ AIR)	KAZAKHSTAN	ULUTAU
	1 7		CARZAM
KZM	PHOEBUS APOLLO ZAMBIA	ZAMBIA	
KZR	AIR ASTANA	KAZAKHSTAN	ASTANALINE
KZS	KAZAVIASPAS	KAZAKHSTAN	SPAKAZ
KZW	KHALIFA AIRWAYS	ALGERIA	KHALIFA AIR

L

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
LAA	JAMAHIRIYA LIBYAN ARAB AIRLINES	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	LIBAIR
LAB	L A B FLYING SERVICE (HAINES, AK)	UNITED STATES	LAB

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
LAC	LOCKHEED AIRCRAFT CORP. (BURBANK, CA)	UNITED STATES	LOCKHEED
LAD	LEBANON AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT CORP. (WEST LEBANON, NH)	UNITED STATES	LADCO-AIR
LAF	LATVIAN AIR FORCE	LATVIA	LATVIAN AIRFORCE
LAG	AEROVIAS DE LAGOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLAGOS
LAH	L A HELICOPTER, INC. (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	STAR SHIP
LAJ	BRITISH MEDITERRANEAN AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	BEE MED
LAL	LABRADOR AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	LAB AIR
LAM	LAM - LINHAS AEREAS DE MOCAMBIQUE	MOZAMBIQUE	MOZAMBIQUE
LAN	LINEA AEREA NACIONAL DE CHILE (LAN)	CHILE	LAN
LAO	LAO AIRLINES	LAO PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	LAO
LAP	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL MERCOSUR	PARAGUAY	PARAGUAYA
LAQ	LEBANESE AIR TRANSPORT	LEBANON	LAT
LAR	LAWRENCE AVIATION, INC. (LAWRENCE, KS)	UNITED STATES	LAWRENCE
LAT	LEBANESE AIR TRANSPORT (CHARTER) CO. S.A.L.	LEBANON	LEBANESE AIR
LAU	LINEAS AEREAS SURAMERICANAS LTDA.	COLOMBIA	SURAMERICANO
LAW	LINK AIRWAYS OF AUSTRALIA	AUSTRALIA	-
LAY	LAYANG-LAYANG AEROSPACE SDN. BHD.	MALAYSIA	LAYANG
LBC	ALBANIAN AIRLINES MAK S.H.P.K.	ALBANIA	ALBANIAN
LBH LBI	LAKER AIRWAYS (BAHAMAS) LTD. (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL) ALBISA, S.A. DE C.V.	UNITED STATES MEXICO	LAKER BAHAMAS ALBISA
LBO	QUEST DIAGNOSTICS (READING, PA)	UNITED STATES	LABOUEST
LBQ	ELBE AIR LUFTTRANSPORT GMBH, HANNOVER	GERMANY	MOTION
LBT	NOUVEL AIR TUNISIE	TUNISIA	NOUVELAIR
LBW	ALBATROS AIRWAYS	ALBANIA	ALBANWAYS
LBY	BELLE AIR	ALBANIA	ALBAN-BELLE
LCA	LECONTE AIRLINES (WRANGELL, AK)	UNITED STATES	LECONTE
LCB	L.C. BUSRE E.I.R.L.	PERU	BUSRE
LCC	THE LANCAIR COMPANY (BEND, OR)	UNITED STATES	LANCAIR
LCD	LINEAS AEREAS AZTECA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS AZTECA
LCG	LIGNES AERIENNES CONGOLAISES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	CONGOLAISE
LCH	LYNCH FLYING SERVICE, INC. (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	LYNCH AIR
LCM	LINEAS AEREAS COMERCIALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS COMERCIALES
LCN	LINEAS AEREAS CANEDO (LAC)	BOLIVIA	CANEDO
LCO	LAN CARGO S.A.	CHILE	LAN CARGO
LCR	LIBYAN ARAB COMPANY FOR AIR CARGO	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	LIBAC
LCS	LEUCHARS	UNITED KINGDOM	LEUCHARS
LCT	COMPANIA DE ACTIVIDADES Y SERVICIOS DE AVIACION	SPAIN	STELLAIR
LCY	LONDON CITY AIRPORT JET CENTRE	UNITED KINGDOM	LONDON CITY
LDA	LAUDA AIR	AUSTRIA	LAUDA AIR
LDE	LINEAS AEREAS DEL ESTADO	ARGENTINA	LADE
LDG	AEROLINEAS AEREAS EJECUTIVAS DE DURANGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	DURANGO
LDI	LAUDA AIR ITALY	ITALY PLIGHT TO THE PER A THOU	LAUDA ITALY
LDL	AEROLOGIC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	- ALDONIAG AID
LDN	AL-DONAS AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	ALDONAS AIR AEROLIDER
LDR LEA	AERO LIDER, S.A. DE C.V. UNIJET	MEXICO FRANCE	LEADAIR
LEA	LEBAP	TURKMENISTAN	LEADAIR
LEC	LINEX	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	LEGAF
LED	BLOM GEOMATICS AS	NORWAY	SWEEPER
LED	LEEMING FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	JAVELIN
LEG	THE ARMY AVIATION HERITAGE FOUNDATION (HAMPTON, GA)	UNITED STATES	LEGACY
LEJ	FSH LUFTFAHRTUNTERNEHMEN, LEIPZIG	GERMANY	LEIPZIG FAIR
LEL	LEONESA DE AVIACION S.L.	SPAIN	LEONAVIA
LEM	ALEEM	EGYPT	+
LEN	LENTINI AVIATION, INC. (PONTIAC, MI)	UNITED STATES	LENTINI
LEP	LAUGHLIN EXPRESS (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	LAUGHLIN
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		EXPRESS
LER	LINEA AEREA DE SERVICIO EJECUTIVO REGIONAL, C.A.	VENEZUELA	LASER
LET	AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A.	MEXICO	MEXEJECUTIV
LEU	LIONS-AIR AG	SWITZERLAND	LIONSAIR

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
LEX	L'EXPRESS, INC. (KENNER, LA)	UNITED STATES	LEX
LFA	AIR ALFA HAVA YOLLARI VE TIC. A.S.	TURKEY	-
LFC	AERO CONTROL AIR LTD.	CANADA	LIFE FLIGHT CANADA
LFE	LUXFLIGHT EXECUTIVE	LUXEMBOURG	LUX EXPRESS
LFI	NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION (HELICOPTERS) LTD, SOUTH AFRICA	SOUTH AFRICA	AEROMED
LFL	EXECUTIVE AIR	ZIMBABWE	LIFE FLIGHT
LFO	DLR DEUTSCHES ZENTRUM FUR LUFT-UND RAUMFAHRT E.V.	GERMANY	LUFO
LFP	ALFA AEROSPACE PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	ALFA-SPACE
LFR	ATLANTIC AIRFREIGHT AVIATION (SAO TOME) LTD	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	LANFREIGHT
LFT	AEROLIFT COMPANY	SIERRA LEONE	LIFTCO
LGD LGL	LEGEND AIRLINES, INC. (DALLAS, TX) LUXAIR - SOCIETE LUXEMBOURGEOISE DE NAVIGATION	UNITED STATES LUXEMBOURG	LEGENDARY LUXAIR
	AERIENNE S.A.		
LGN	AEROLAGUNA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLAGUNA
LGT LGU	LONGTAIL AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM MEXICO	LONGTAIL LAGUNA
LGW	SERVICIOS AEREOS EJECUTIVOS DE LA LAGUNA,S.A. DE C.V. LGW-LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT WALTER MBH, DORTMUND	GERMANY	WALTER
LHC	LONDON HELICOPTER CENTRES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MUSTANG
LHN	EXPRESS ONE INTERNATIONAL, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	LONGHORN
LHR	AL AHRAM AVIATION	EGYPT	AL AHRAM
LHS	LUHANSK, AVIATION ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE	ENTERPRISE LUHANSK
LHT	LUFTHANSA TECHNIK AG, HAMBURG	GERMANY	LUFTHANSA TECHNIK
LIA	LEEWARD ISLANDS AIR TRANSPORT (1974) LTD.	ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	LIAT
LIB	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL HAMBURG	GERMANY	LIBELLE
LID	ALIDAUNIA SRL	ITALY	ALIDA
LIE	AL-DAWOOD AIR LTD	NIGERIA	AL-DAWOOD AIR
LIF	ROCKY MOUNTAIN HOLDINGS, L.L.C. (PROVO, UT)	UNITED STATES	LIFECARE
LIJ	LINEAS AEREAS SAN JOSE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS JOSE
LIL	LITHUANIAN AIRLINES	LITHUANIA	LITHUANIA AIR
LIQ	LID AIR AB	SWEDEN	-
LIR	MINSK AIRCRAFT OVERHAUL PLANT	BELARUS	LISLINE
LIS LIV	EASTERN EXPRESS AIR LIVONIA LTD	KAZAKHSTAN ESTONIA	LARISA LIVONIA
LJA	AIR JAMAHIRIYA COMPANY	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	AIR JAMAHIRIYA
LJY	L.J. ASSOCIATES D/B/A L J AVIATION (LATROBE, PA)	UNITED STATES	ELJAY
LKA	LAO CAPRICORN AIR CO., LTD	LAO PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	NAKLAO
LKD	LAT (LIGNES AERIENNES DU TCHAD)	CHAD	LATCHAD
LKE	LUCKY AIR CO., LTD	CHINA	LUCKY AIR
LKL	LAKELAND AVIATION (RICE LAKE, WI)	UNITED STATES	LAKELAND
LKP	AMERICAN AVIATION, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	LAKE POWELL
LKR	LAKER AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	LAKER
LKS	AIRLINK SOLUTIONS, S.L.	SPAIN	AIRLIN
LKW	TOP SKY INTERNATIONAL, PT.	INDONESIA	TOPINTER
LKY	AIR SOLUTIONS, LLC (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	LUCKY
LLA LLB	SERVICIO LEO LOPEZ S.A. DE C.V. LLOYD AEREO BOLIVIANO, S.A.	MEXICO BOLIVIA	LEO LOPEZ LLOYDAEREO
LLL	LAO AIR COMPANY	LAO PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	LAVIE
LLM	YAMAL AIRLINES, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	YAMAL
LLO	OPERATION ENDURING FREEDOM, AFGHANISTAN	CANADA	APOLLO
LLR	ALLIANCE AIR	INDIA	ALLIED
LLS	SERVICIOS AEREOS ESTRELLA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIESTRELLA
LMA	AEROLIMA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLIMA
LMC	LINEA AEREA MEXICANA DE CARGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEA DECARGA
LME	LIGNES MAURITANIENNES AIR EXPRESS	MAURITANIA	LIMAIR EXPRESS
LMG	SOUTH AFRICAN AIR FORCE	SOUTH AFRICA	SOUTH AFRICAN
LMJ	MASTERJET, AVIACAO EXECUTIVA S.A.	PORTUGAL	MASTERJET
LMK	GRANTEX AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	LANDMARK
LML	ALAMIA AIR	LIBYAN ARAB	ALAMIA AIR
		JAMAHIRIYA	<u> </u>

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
LMN	LINEAS AEREAS MONARCA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS MONARCA
LMO	SKY LIMO CORPORATION (FT. LAUDERDALE FL)	UNITED STATES	SKY LIMO
LMP	AIR PLUS ARGENTINA S.A.	ARGENTINA	AIR FLIGHT
LMR	LAMRA LTD	SUDAN	LAMAIR
LMS	LOMAS HELICOPTERS LTD ALMATY AVIATION, OJSC	UNITED KINGDOM KAZAKHSTAN	LOMAS
LMT LMX	AEROLINEAS MEXICANAS J.S., S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALMATY LINEAS
LIVIA	AEROLINEAS MEAICANAS J.S., S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEXICANAS
LMY	AIR ALMATY	KAZAKHSTAN	AGLEB
LMZ	AIR ALMATY ZK	KAZAKHSTAN	ALUNK
LNA	LNAIR AIR SERVICES S.L.	SPAIN	ELNAIR
LNC	LINEAS AEREAS DE NAVEGACION DOMINICANA, S.A. (LAN DOMINICANA)	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	LANCANA
LNE	AEROLANE - LINEAS AEREAS NACIONALES DEL ECUADOR S.A.	ECUADOR	LAN ECUADOR
LNG	LOCKHEED MARTIN AERONAUTICS COMPANY (FORT WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	LIGHTNING
LNI	LION MENTARI AIRLINES	INDONESIA	LION INTER
LNK	SA AIRLINK (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	LINK
LNP	LINEA AEREA SAPSA CHILE S.A.	CHILE	SAPSA
LNS	LINEAS AEREAS NACIONALES (LANSA)	ECUADOR	LANSA
LNT LNX	AEROLINEAS INTERNACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. LONDON EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD	MEXICO UNITED KINGDOM	LINEAINT LONEX
LOD	MALMOE AIR TAXI AB	SWEDEN SWEDEN	LOGIC
LOF	TRANS STATES AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A TRANS WORLD EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	WATERSKI
LOG	LOGAN AIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	LOGAN
LOK	ALOK AIR CO.	SUDAN	ALOK AIR
LOP	LINTON-ON-OUSE FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	LINTON ON OUSE
LOR	LEO-AIR CC	SOUTH AFRICA	LEO CHARTER
LOS	LOSSIEMOUTH FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	LOSSIE
LOT	LOT - POLSKIE LINIE LOTNICZE	POLAND	POLLOT
LOU	AIR SAINT LOUIS LONDON FLIGHT CENTRE (STANSTED) LTD.	SENEGAL UNITED KINGDOM	AIR SAINTLOUIS LOVEAIR
LPA	PAL AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEASPAL
LPC	ALPINE AVIATION (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NETSTAR
LPD	UK ROYAL/HRH DUKE OF YORK	UNITED KINGDOM	LEOPARD
LPE	LAN PERU S.A.	PERU	LANPERU
LPL	LEASE-A-PLANE INTERNATIONAL (NORTHBROOK, IL)	UNITED STATES	LEASE-A-PLANE
LPN	LAOAG INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	PHILIPPINES	LAOAG AIR
LPR	LINEAS AEREAS PRIVADAS ARGENTINAS	ARGENTINA	LAPA
LPV	AIR ALPS AVIATION GES.M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	ALPAV
LRA	LITTLE RED AIR SERVICE	CANADA	LITTLE RED
LRB	L R AIRLINES LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	LADY RACINE
LRC LRD	LINEAS AEREAS COSTARRICENSES, S.A. (LACSA) LAREDO AIR (LAREDO, TX)	COSTA RICA UNITED STATES	LACSA LAREDO AIR
* D.O	ALROSA AVIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	177001
LRO	LORRAINE AVIATION	FRANCE	LORRAINE
LRS	COMPANIA DE SERVICIOS AEREOS NACIONALES, S.A. (SANSA)	COSTA RICA	-
LRT	LINCOLN AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	-
LRW	AL RIDA AIRWAYS	MAURITANIA	AL RIDA
LSA	LINEA AEREA NACIONAL (LANSA)	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	INTERNACIONAL
LSC	LOS CEDROS AVIACION	CHILE	CEDROS
LSE	LINEA DE AEROSERVICIOS S.A.	CHILE	+
LSK LSM	AURELA AEROBUSINESSSERVICE	LITHUANIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AURELA
LSP	SPECTRUM AVIATION INCORPORATED	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR TONY
LSR	ALSAIR, SOCIETE	FRANCE	ALSAIR
LSS	LONE STAR AIRLINES (FT. WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	LONE STAR
LSU	LAUS	CROATIA	LAUS AIR
LSY	LINDSAY AVIATION, INC. (CHEEKTOWAGA, NY)	UNITED STATES	LINDSAY AIR
LTA	TRANS ATLANTIS	CANADA	LANTRA
LTC	LATCHARTER	LATVIA	LATCHARTER
LTE	L T E INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS S.A.	SPAIN	FUN JET
LTF	LET'S FLY S.R.O.	CZECH REPUBLIC	LETS FLY
LTI	AEROTAXIS LATINOAMERICANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LATINO
LTL	BENIN LITTORAL AIRWAYS	BENIN	LITTORAL

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
LTO	LTU BILLA LUFTTRANSPORT UNTERNEHMEN GMBH	AUSTRIA	BILLA TRANSPORT
LTR	LUFTTRANSPORT A/S	NORWAY	LUFT TRANSPORT
LTS	FLIGHT INSPECTIONS AND SYSTEMS, CJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SPECAIR
LTU	LTU LUFTTRANSPORT-UNTERNEHMEN GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	LTU
LTW	LUCHTVAARTMAATSCHAPPIJ TWENTE, N.V.	NETHERLANDS	TWENTAIR
LUC	ALBINATI AERONAUTICS	SWITZERLAND	STEF
LUK	LUKOIL-AVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	LUKOIL
LUR	ATLANTIS EUROPEAN AIRWAYS	ARMENIA	-
LUT	LUFT CARGO (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	LUGO
LUV	LUXEMBOURG AIR RESCUE A.S.B.L.	LUXEMBOURG	LUX RESCUE
LUZ	LUZAIR	PORTUGAL	LISBON JET
LVB	IRS AIRLINES	NIGERIA	SILVERBIRD
LVD	LVD LUFTFAHRZEUG-VERMIETUNGS-DIENST GESELLSCGAFT M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	AIR SANTE
LVG	LIVINGSTON S.P.A.	ITALY	LIVINGSTON
LVN	ALIVEN	ITALY	ALIVEN
LVR	AVIAVILSA	LITHUANIA	AVIAVILSA
LVT	LA VALENCIANA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIVALENCIANA
LWD	LEISURE AIR (WINSTON-SALEM, NC)	UNITED STATES	LEISURE WORLD
LXA	LUXAVIATION S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	RED LION
LXF	LYNX AIR INTERNATIONAL (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	LYNX FLIGHT
LXG	AIR LUXOR GB	GUINEA-BISSAU	LUXOR GOLF
LXJ	BOMBARDIER AEROSPACE D/B/A BOMBARDIER BUSINESS JET	UNITED STATES	FLEXJET
	SOLUTIONS, INC. (DALLAS, TX)		PLEAJET
LXO	LUXOR AIR	EGYPT	-
LXP	TRANSPORTE AEREO S.A. (LAN EXPRESS)	CHILE	LANEX
LXR	AIRLUXOR, LDA	PORTUGAL	AIRLUXOR
LYC	LYNDEN AIR CARGO	UNITED STATES	LYNDEN
LYD	LYDD AIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LYDDAIR
LYF	LITHUANIAN AIR FORCE SAFETY DEPARTMENT	LITHUANIA	LITHUANIAN AIRFORCE
LYM	KEY LIME AIR (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	KEY LIME
LYN	KYRGYZSTAN	KYRGYZSTAN	ALTYN AVIA
LYT	APATAS	LITHUANIA	APATAS
LYW	LIBYAN AIRWAYS	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	LIBYAN AIRWAYS
LYX	LYNX AVIATION (PRIVATE) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	LYNX AIR
LZA	LANZA AIR, S.L.	SPAIN	AEROLANZA
LZB	BULGARIA AIR	BULGARIA	FLYING BULGARIA
LZP	AIR BAN	BULGARIA	DOC AIR
LZT	LANZAROTE AEROCARGO	SPAIN	BARAKA

## $\mathbf{M}$

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
MAA	AEROTRANSPORTES MAS DE CARGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MAS CARGA
MAB	MILLARDAIR LIMITED	CANADA	MILLARDAIR
MAC	MALTA AIR CHARTER COMPANY LTD.	MALTA	MALTA CHARTER
MAD	MAPLE AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	MAPLE AIR
MAE	MALI AIR LUFTVERKEHR GESELLSCHAFT M.B.H.	AUSTRIA	MALI AIREXPRESS
MAF	MISSION AVIATION FELLOWSHIP (MAF)	INDONESIA	MISSI
MAH	MALEV - HUNGARIAN AIRLINES	HUNGARY	MALEV
MAI	MAX AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	MAX AVIA
MAJ	MAJESTIC AIRLINES, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	MAGIC AIR
MAK	MAKEDONSKI AVIOTRANSPORT-MACEDONIAN AIRLINES	THE FORMER	MAKAVIO
		YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC	
		OF MACEDONIA	
MAL	MORNINGSTAR AIR INC.	CANADA	MORNINGSTAR
MAM	AERODROMO DE LA MANCHA S.L.	SPAIN	AEROMAN
MAN	MANNION AIR CHARTER, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	MANNION
MAP	NATIONAL OCEANIC & ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION	UNITED STATES	MAPPING
	(ROCKVILLE, MD)		
MAQ	MAC AVIATION, S.L.	SPAIN	MAC AVIATION
MAR	MARCH HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MARCH
MAS	MALAYSIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM	MALAYSIA	MALAYSIAN

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
MAT	MAINE AVIATION CORPORATION (PORTLAND, ME)	UNITED STATES	MAINE-AV
MAU	AIR MAURITIUS LIMITED	MAURITIUS	AIRMAURITIUS
MAW	MUSTIQUE AIRWAYS	SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES	MUSTIQUE
MAX	MAX-AVIATION	CANADA	MAX AVIATION
MAZ	MINES AIR SERVICES ZAMBIA LIMITED	ZAMBIA	MINES
MBA MBC	AVAG AIR GMBH FUR LUFTFAHRT AIRJET EXPLORACAO AEREA DE CARGA, PASSAGEIROS E	ANCOLA	AVAG AIR
	CORREIOS, LDA	ANGOLA	MABECO
MBE	MARTIN-BAKER LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MARTIN
MBI	MOUNTAIN BIRD, INC. (SALMON, ID)	UNITED KINGDOM	MOUNTAIN BIRD
MBL MBN	FIRST CITY AIR PLC ZAMBIAN AIRWAYS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM ZAMBIA	FIRST CITY ZAMBIANA
MBO	MOBIL OIL LTD.	CANADA	MOBIL
MBR	BRAZILIAN NAVY AVIATION	BRAZIL	BRAZILIAN NAVY
MBS	MBACHI AIR/GROUND SERVICES LIMITED	MALAWI	MBACHI AIR
MBV	AERIANTUR-M	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	AEREM
MCB	AIR MERCIA	UNITED KINGDOM	WESTMID
MCC	MCC AVIATION (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	DISCOVERY
MCD	AIR MEDICAL LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	AIR MED
MCE	MARSHALL AEROSPACE	UNITED KINGDOM	MARSHALL
MCF	M.A.C. FOTOGRAFICA	SPAIN	MAC FOTO
MCG	SOS HELIKOPTERN GOTLAND AB	SWEDEN	MEDICOPTER
MCH	MCALPINE HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MACLINE
MCK	MACAIR	AUSTRALIA	-
MCL	MEDICAL AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MEDIC
MCM	HELI-AIR-MONACO	MONACO	HELI AIR
MCN	MAC DAN AVIATION CORPORATION (FAIRFIELD, NJ)	UNITED STATES	MAC DAN
MCO	AEROLINEAS MARCOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MARCOS
MCP	MARCOPOLO AIRWAYS	AFGHANISTAN	MARCOPOLO
MCS	MACEDONIAN AIRLINES	GREECE	MACAIR
MCT	TRANSPORTACION AEREA DEL MAR DE CORTES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANS CORTES
MCV	MTC AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MTC AVIACION
MCX MCY	CARGO EXPRESS	MAURITANIA SOUTH AFRICA	MAURICARGO MERCY
MDB	AMBULANCE AIR AFRICA MONDE AIR CHARTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MONDEAIR CARGO
MDC	ATLANTIC AERO, INC. D/B/A ATLANTIC AERO AND	UNITED KINODOM UNITED STATES	NIGHT SHIP
	MID-ATLANTIC FREIGHT (GREENSBORO, NC)		
MDE	MAURITANIENNE DE TRANSPORT AERIEN	MAURITANIA	MAURI-TRANS
MDF	MEDITERRANEAN AIR FREIGHT S.A.	GREECE	MED-FREIGHT
MDG	AIR MADAGASCAR, SOCIETE NATIONALE MALGACHE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS	MADAGASCAR	AIR MADAGASCAR
MDH	MADINA AIR	LIBYAN ARAB	MADINA AIR
		JAMAHIRIYA	
MDJ	JETRAN AIR	ROMANIA	JETRAN AIR
MDL	MANDALA AIRLINES PT	INDONESIA	MANDALA
MDM	MEDAVIA COMPANY LTD	MALTA	MEDAVIA
MDN	MUDAN AIRLINES	SOMALIA	+
MDR	COMPANIA MEXICANA DE AEROPLANOS, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROPLANOS
MDS	MCNEELY CHARTER SERVICES, INC. (WEST MEMPHIS, AR)	UNITED STATES	MID-SOUTH
MDT	SUNDT AIR A/S	NORWAY	MIDNIGHT
MDV	MOLDAVIAN AIRLINES	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MOLDAVIAN
MDW	MIDWAY AIRLINES (DURHAM, NC)	UNITED STATES	MIDWAY
MDX	AEROSUD CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	MEDAIR
MDY	MEDITERRANEAN AIRWAYS	EGYPT	+ CEDAR JET
MEA MEC	MIDDLE EAST AIRLINES - AIRLIBAN MERCURY AIRCOURIER SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	LEBANON UNITED STATES	MERCAIR
MED	ONTARIO MINISTRY OF HEALTH	CANADA	MERCAIR MEDICAL
MED	ELIMEDITERRANEA SRL	ITALY	ELIMEDITERRANEA
MEF	AIR MERIDIAN LIMITED	NIGERIA	EMPENNAGE
MEI	MERLIN AIRWAYS, INC. (BILLINGS, MT)	UNITED STATES	AVALON
MEJ	MEDJET INTERNATIONAL, INC. (BIRMINGHAM, AL)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	MEDJET
MEK	MED-TRANS OF FLORIDA, INC. (TAMPA, FL)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	MED-TRANS
MEL	MEGA LINHAS AEREAS	BRAZIL	MEGA AIR
MEM	MERIDIAN LTD	UKRAINE	MERIDIAN CHERRY
MEP	MIDWEST AIRLINES, INC. (OAK CREEK, WI)	UNITED STATES	MIDEX
MER	METHOW AVIATION, INC. (EAST WENATCHEE, WA)	UNITED STATES	METHOW
MES	MESABA AVIATION (GRAND RAPIDS, MN)	UNITED STATES	MESABA

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
MET	METEOROLOGICAL RESEARCH FLIGHT	UNITED KINGDOM	METMAN
MEX	METRO EXPRESS II, INC. (IRVING, TX)	UNITED STATES	EAGLE EXPRESS
MFA	MARTYN FIDDLER ASSOCIATES	UNITED KINGDOM	SEAHORSE
MFC	MONCTON FLYING CLUB	CANADA	EAST WIND
MFL	AERO MCFLY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MCFLY
MFR	MIDLINE AIR FREIGHT (OWENSBORO, KY)	UNITED STATES	MIDLINE FREIGHT
MFS	MILLER FLYING SERVICES, INC. (GRAND ISLAND, NE)	UNITED STATES	MILLER TIME
MFZ	MOFAZ AIR	MALAYSIA	MOFAZ AIR
MGA	M G AVIACION S.L.	SPAIN	MAG AVIACION
MGB MGE	COULSON FLYING SERVICES LIMITED  AERO-MICRONESIA, INC. D/B/A ASIA PACIFIC AIRLINES	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	MOCKINGBIRD MAGELLAN
	(DANVILLE, CA)		
MGG MGI	ELMAGAL AVIATION SERVICES CO. LTD  MARGHI AIR LIMITED	SUDAN NIGERIA	ELMAGAL MARGHI
MGK	MEGA	KAZAKHSTAN	MEGLA
MGL	MONGOLIAN AIRLINES	MONGOLIA	MONGOL AIR
MGM	TRANSPORTE AERO MGM, S.A DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO
1100	NINTO FA GI	CDADI	EMM-GEE-EMM
MGO	PUNTO FA S.L.	SPAIN AUSTRIA	MANGO
MGR	MAGNA AIR GES.M.B.H.	MEXICO	MAGNA AIR AEROMAGAR
MGS MGX	AEROMAGAR, S.A. DE C.V. MONTENEGRO AIRLINES	SERBIA	MONTAIR
MHA	MOUNTAIN HIGH AVIATION (WALLA WALLA, WA)	UNITED STATES	MOUNTAIN HIGH
MHC	AERO JOMACHA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO JOMACHA
MHL	MERIDIAN AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	HASSIMAIR
MHN	MANHATTAN AIR LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	MANHATTAN
MHS	AIR MEMPHIS	EGYPT	AIR MEMPHIS
MHU	AIR MEMPHIS	UGANDA	MEMPHIS UGANDA
MIA	MAURIA, SOCIETE MAURITANIENNE D'AVIATION	MAURITANIA	MAURIA
MID	MIDLAND AIRPORT SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	-
MIE	AERO PREMIER DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROPREMIER
MIF	MIRAS	KAZAKHSTAN	MIRAS
MIG	RUSSIAN AIRCRAFT CORPORATION -MIG, FEDERAL STATE UNITARY ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MIG AVIA
MIM	MIMINO	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MIMINO
MIR	MIRAMICHI AIR SERVICE LTD.	CANADA	MIRAMICHI
MIS	MIDSTATE AIRLINES, INC. (MARSHFIELD, WI)	UNITED STATES	MIDSTATE
MIT	FLIGHT LINE, INC. (JACKSON, MS)	UNITED STATES	MATCO
MIZ	DESARROLLO MILAZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MILAZ
MJB	MAGIC BLUE AIRLINES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	MAGIC BLUE
MJL MJM	JET LINE INTERNATIONAL LTD ETI 2000	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA ITALY	MOLDJET ELCO ETI
MJN	ROYAL AIR FORCE OF OMAN (AIR TRANSPORT)	OMAN	MAJAN
MJR	MIDAMERICA JET, INC. (OWENSBORO, KY)	UNITED STATES	MAJOR
MJT	MEX-JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEJETS
MKA	MK AIRLINE LTD	GHANA	KRUGER-AIR
MKH	AIR MARRAKECH SERVICE	MOROCCO	AIR MARRAKECH
MKK	MALAYA AVIATSIA DONA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AEROKEY
MKL	MCCALL AVIATION, INC. (MCCALL, ID)	UNITED STATES	MCCALL
MKN	MEKONG AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	MEKONG AIRLINES
MKO	MARKOSS AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GOSHAWK
MKS	PIMICHIKAMAC AIR LTD	CANADA	MIKISEW
MKU	ISLAND AIR HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	MOKU
MKY	MONKY AEROTAXIS, S.A.	MEXICO	MONKY
MLA	FORTY-MILE AIR (TOK, AK)	UNITED STATES	MILE-AIR
MLB	MANAF INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS	BURUNDI	MANAF
MLC	MALILA AIRLIFT	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	MALILA
MLD	AIR MOLDOVA	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	AIR MOLDOVA
MLE	MOLDAEROSERVICE	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	MOLDAERO
MLF	AMAL AIRLINES	DJIBOUTI	AMAL
MLG	MALAGASY AIRLINES	MADAGASCAR	+
MLH	MAHALO AIR, INC. (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	MAHALO
MLI	AIR MALI S.A.	MALI	AIR MALI
MLK	MILLENNIUM AIR	NIGERIA	NIGERJET
MLL	AEROCLUB DE MALLORCA	SPAIN	MALLORCA
MLN	AIR MADELEINE INC.	CANADA	AIR MADELEINE
MLO	SERVICIOS AEREOS MILENIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MILENIO

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
MLS	MALL AIRWAYS, INC. (ALBANY, NY)	UNITED STATES	MALL-AIRWAYS
MLU	ZRACNO PRISTANISTE MALI LOSINJ D.O.O.	CROATIA	MALI LOSINJ
MLX	MALAWI EXPRESS LIMITED	MALAWI	MALAWI EXPRESS
MMC	AERMARCHE	ITALY	AERMARCHE
MMD MMM	AIR ALSIE A/S AVIATION COMPANY MERIDIAN	DENMARK RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MERMAID AVIAMERIDIAN
MMP	AMP INCORPORATED (HARRISBURG, PA)	UNITED STATES	AMP-INC
MMR	MUSRATA AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	MUSRATA AIR
IVIIVIIC	WOSKITT THE TRUNGS ORS	JAMAHIRIYA	Wiesichtztzung
MMS	SAAD (A320) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	MUSAAD AIR
MMX	AIRMAX S.A.	PERU	PERUMAX
MMZ	EUROATLANTIC AIRWAYS	PORTUGAL	EUROATLANTIC
MNA	MERPATI NUSANTARA AIRLINES P.T.	INDONESIA	MERPATI
MNB	MNG HAVAYOLLARI VE TASIMACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	BLACK SEA
MNC	M I T AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	MUNCIE
MNE	AEROLINEAS AMANECER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROAMANECER
MNG	AERO MONGOLIA	MONGOLIA	AERO MONGOLIA
MNH	MONARCH AIRLINES (GRAND JUNCTION, CO)	UNITED STATES	MONARCH AIR
MNI	AEROMILENIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMIL
MNJ	MENAJET	LEBANON	MENAJET MINIH DIED
MNL MNO	MINILINER SRL TULCA (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	MINILINER TULCA
MNR	MANN AIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TEEMOL
MNS	MINISTIC AIR	CANADA	MINISTIC
MNT	MONTSERRAT AIRWAYS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MONTSERRAT
MNV	MAURITANIENNE AERIENNE ET NAVALE	MAURITANIA	NAVALE
MNX	MANX AIRLINES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MANX
MNY	MOONEY AIRCRAFT CORP. (KERRVILLE, TX)	UNITED STATES	MOONEY FLIGHT
MNZ	MURMANSK AIRCOMPANY CO. LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	MURMAN AIR
MOC	AIR MONARCH CARGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MONARCH CARGO
MOH	TIGERFLY	UNITED KINGDOM	MOTH
MON	MONARCH AIRLINES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	MONARCH
MOP	APA - AEROPUBLICITARIA DE ANGOLA, LDA	ANGOLA	PUBLICITARIA
MOR	AEROLINEAS DE MORELIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMORELIA
MOS	MISR OVERSEAS AIRWAYS	EGYPT	+
MOV MOW	VIM AIRLINES MOHAWK AIRLINES (ONEONTA, NY)	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED STATES	MOV AIR MOHAWK AIR
MPA	MID-PACIFIC AIRLINES, INC. (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	MID PAC
MPC	MOUNTAIN PACIFIC AIR LTD	CANADA	MOUNTAIN PACIFIC
MPD	AIR COMET	SPAIN	RED COMET
MPE	AIR NORTERRA INC.	CANADA	EMPRESS
MPH	MARTINAIR HOLLAND N.V.	NETHERLANDS	MARTINAIR
MPI	MOSPHIL AERO INC.	PHILIPPINES	MOSPHIL
MPJ	MAP-MANAGEMENT AND PLANUNG GMBH	AUSTRIA	MAPJET
MPL	MASTER PLANNER, INC.	UNITED STATES	+
MPO	TRANSPORTES AEREOS AMPARO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AMPARO
MPR	EMPIRE AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	+
MPS	METROPLIS NOORD 1 B.V.	NETHERLANDS	METRO REGIONAL
MPT	MIAPET-AVIA AEROMEXPRESS, S.A. DE C.V.	ARMENIA MEXICO	MIAPET AEROMEXPRESS
MPX MQT	AIR ITM	MEXICO FRANCE	MUSKETEER
MRA	MARTINAIRE (ADDISON, TX)	UNITED STATES	MARTEX
MRB	CENTRE PANKH KAZAKHSTAN	KAZAKHSTAN	TOMA
MRD	MERIDIAN AIR CARGO, INC. (MERIDIAN, MS)	UNITED STATES	MERIDIAN
MRE	NAMIBIA COMMERCIAL AVIATION (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA	MED RESCUE
MRF	MAURITANIENNE AIR FRET	MAURITANIA	MAUR-FRET
MRG	MANAG'AIR	FRANCE	MANAG'AIR
MRH	MARHAM FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	MARHAM
MRI	SERVICIOS AEREOS MORITANI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MORITANI
MRK	MARKAIR INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	MARKAIR
MRL	AEROMORELOS S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMORELOS
MRM	AEROCHARTER INC.	CANADA	MARITIME
MRN	MISSIONS GOUVERNEMENTALES FRANCAISES	FRANCE	MARIANNE
MRO	MORRISON FLYING SERVICE, INC. (HELENA, MT)	UNITED STATES	MORRISON
MRP MRR	ABAS WEST ISLE AIR, INC. (ANACORTES, WA), D/B/A SAN JUAN	CZECH REPUBLIC UNITED STATES	ABAS MARINER
MAIN	AIRLINES  AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	WIAKINEK
MRT	AIR MAURITANIE	MAURITANIA	MIKE ROMEO
1711/1	AIRMAURITANL	MAUMIAMA	MILL KOMEO

MRX HERMENS MARKARI EXPRESS (ST. MARY'S, AK) UNITED STATES SPEEDMARK MRX HERMENS MARKARI EXPRESS (ST. MARY'S, AK) UNITED STATES SPEEDMARK MRX MEDICAL ARR RESCUE SERVICES (MARS) ZIMBABWE MARS MSA MISTRAL ARR SRL MSC ARROWS ARROWS AND STATES ARROWS LITALY ARROWS	3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
MRZ MEDICAL AIR RESCUE SERVICES (MARS)  MSA MISTAL AIR SRI.  MSC AIR CAIRO  MSC AIR CAIRO  SERVICE OF AIR CAIRO  SAR. SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL  MSC ASA SER YOOD S.A. DE C.V.  LE SALVADOR  MAXESA  MSC SAR. SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL  MSC SECULINEAS MISSONAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V.  MSC SERVICIO DE VIGITANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE  SEGURIDAD PUBLICO.  MSC SERVICIO DE VIGITANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE  SEGURIDAD PUBLICO.  MSC SERVICIO DE VIGITANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE  SEGURIDAD PUBLICO.  MSC SERVICIO DE VIGITANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE  SEGURIDAD PUBLICO.  MSC SERVICIO DE VIGITANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE  COSTA RICA  SERVICIO DE VIGITANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE  SERVICIO DE VIGITANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE  COSTA RICA  MSC MARCIA DEL MINISTERIO DE  COSTA RICA  SERVICIO DE VIGITANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE  COSTA RICA  MSC MENTODO DE VIGITANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE  COSTA RICA  MSC MENTODO DE VIGITANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE  COSTA RICA	MRW	MARS RK LTD	UKRAINE	AVIAMARS
MSC         AIR CAIRO         ECTYF         1           MSC         AIR CAIRO         ECYF         1           MSC         MAX SEA FOOD S.A. DE C.V.         EL SALVADOR         AMAXESA           MSG         SAS. SERVICO. BERG REGIONAL         MOZAMBIQUE         SAR-REGIONAL           MSI         MASHINGTON, DO.         UN TED STATES         MARSHALAIR           MSI         MASHINGTON, DO.         MARSHALAIR         MARSHALAIR           MSI         MASHALAIS SERVICE, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         UNITED STATES         MARSHALAIR           MSI         MARSHALAIR         MOTOR         MARSHALAIR           MSI         MARSHAND AVIATION         SUDAN         MARSHANDANIA           MSI         MARSHAND AVIATION         SUDAN         MARSHANDANIA           MSN         MISSIONARIS         SPAIN         MISTORIA           MSN         MISTORIA         MEXICO         MEXICO           MSP         SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE         COSTA RICA         SEGURIDAD           MSP         SERVILO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE         COSTA RICA         SEGURIDAD           MSE         COYTA IR         BEAZIL         META           MSE         LOYTA IR         BEAZIL				
MSC ARCAIRO LOVER SALE AND SALE OF C.Y. ELSALYADOR MAXESA MSG SAR - SERVICO ALREO REGIONAL MOZAMBIQUE SAR-REGIONAL MSG LOVER SAR-SERVICO ALREO REGIONAL MSG LOVER SAR-SERVICO DE VIGITANCIA ARREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSG LOVER SAR-SERVICO DE VIGITANCIA ARREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSG LOVER SAR-SERVICO DE VIGITANCIA ARREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSG LOVER SAR-SERVICO DE VIGITANCIA ARREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSG LOVER SAR-SERVICO DE VIGITANCIA ARREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSG LOVER SAR-SERVICO DE VIGITANCIA ARREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSG LOVER SAR-SERVICO DE VIGITANCIA ARREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSG LOVER SAR-SERVICO DE VIGITANCIA ARREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSG LOVER SAR-SERVICO DE VIGITA TRANSPORTES ARREOS LIDA MSS MORIS ARRES VICIO DE VIGITA TRANSPORTES ARREOS LIDA MSS MORIS ARRES VICIO SALITA TRANSPORTES ARREOS LIDA MSS MORIS SAR SERVICO SALITA ARREOTET SAR-SERVICO DE VIGITANCIA ARREA SALITA MSS MORIS SALITANO SAR-SERVICO SALITA ARREOTET SALITANO MSS MORIS SALITANO SALITANO SALITANO MSS MORIS SALITANO SALITANO MSS MORIS SALITANO SALITANO MSS MORIS SALITANO				
MSG SAR, SERVICO AGE DECOV.  MSG SAR, SERVICO, EUS. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (WASHINGTON, DC)  MSI US MARSHALS SERVICE, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (WASHINGTON, DC)  MSI MOTOR SICH  MSI MOTOR SICH  MSI MOTOR SICH  MSI MOTOR SICH  MSI MARSHALAR SERVICE, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (WASHINGTON, DC)  MSI MOTOR SICH  MSI MARSHAND AVIATION  MSI LAR SPORT  MILLICABILA  AR SPORT  MISCONAIS  MISCONA				
MSG SAR SERVICO AFREO REGIONAL MASSIAL SERVICE, US. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (WASHINGTON, DC)  MSI MOTOR SICH UKRAINE MOTOR SICH UKRAINE MOTOR SICH MSK. AIR SPORT BULGARIA AIR SPORT AIR SEARCH MASSIAL AIR SPORT BULGARIA AIR SPORT AIR SEARCH MASSIAL AIR SPORT BULGARIA AIR SPORT AIR SEARCH MEAN AIR SPORT AIR SEARCH MASSIAL AIR SPORT AIR SEARCH MEAN AIR SE		AIR CAIRO		
MSH OF MARSHALAIS SERVICE, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  (WASHINGTON, DE)  MSI  MOTOR SICH  MOTOR SICH  MOTOR SICH  MISCOMAN  MSI  MRS AIR SPORT  BULGARIA  AIR SPORT  BULGARIA  AIR SPORT  MISCOMAN  MARSLANDAVIATION  SUDAN  MARSLANDAVIATION  MISLODAVIATION  MISLODAVIATION  MISLODAVIATION  MISLODAVIATION  MISLODAVIATION  MISLODAVIATION  MISLODAVIATION  META  MET				
(WASHINGTON, DC)  MSI MOTOR SICH  MSK AIR SPORT  MSL MARSLAND AVIATION  MSD MARSLAND AVIATION  MSN MSSIONAR S.L.  SPAIN  MSN MSSIONAR S.L.  ARROMAS  MSO AFROLINGAS MESOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  MESO  AMERICANAS  MSPAIN  MSSIONAR S.L.  MEXICO  MESO  AMERICANAS  MSPAIN  MSSIONAR S.L.  MEXICO  MESO  AMERICANAS  MSPAIN  MSSIONAR S.L.  MESO  MESO  AMERICANAS  MSPAIN  MSSIONAR S.L.  MESO  MESO  AMERICANAS  MESO  MESO  MESO  MESO  AMERICANAS  MESO		SAR - SERVICO AEREO REGIONAL		
MSI. MGTOR SICH MSK. AIR SPORT MSI. MARSLAND AVIATION MSK. AIR SPORT MSI. MARSLAND AVIATION MSI. MARSLANDAIR MSSMA ARROMAS  MISSIONAIR S.L MRSIONAIR S.R MRSIONAIR S.L MRS	MSH		UNITED STATES	MARSHALAIR
MSL MASLAND AVIATION SUDAN MARSLAND AVIATION MSL MASLAND AVIATION SUDAN MARSLAND AVIATION MSN MISSIONAIR SL. MSO AEROLINEAS MESOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MESO AEROLINEAS MESOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MESO AMERICANAS MSP SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSQ META - MESQUITA TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA MSQ MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) UNITED STATES MASATCH MSS MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) UNITED STATES MASATCH MSSY MASTER TOP LINHAR AEREAS LTDA. MSV MASTER TOP LINHAR AEREAS LTDA. MSV MASTER AIRWAYS MSV MASTER AIRWAYS MSW	MCI		LIKDADIE	MOTOR CICIL
MSS. MARSLANDAIR MSSM ARSOMAS URUGUAY AEROMAS EXPRESS MSN MISSIONAIR S.L. MSCO ARGOLINEAS MESOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.Y. MEXICO MESO MSCO ARGOLINEAS MESOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.Y. MEXICO MESO MSCO ARGOLINEAS MESOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.Y. MEXICO MESO MSP SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSO META - MESQUITA TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA MSR EOYPT AIR MSS MORRÍS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) MISTO MASTER TOP LINHAS AEREAS LTDA. MSS MORRÍS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) MSY MASTER TOP LINHAS AEREAS LTDA. MSY AROCA MOV. APILIATED COMPANY RUSSIAN PEDRATAIN MSW AROCA MOV. APILIATED COMPANY RUSSIAN PEDRATAIN MSW MASTER AIRWAYS MSW MA				
MSN MISIONAIR SL.  MSO AEROLINEAS MISSOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO MISSO AEROLINEAS MISSOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO MISSO AEROLINEAS MISSOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO MISSO AMERICANAS  MSP SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA  MSQ META - MESQUITA TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA  MSQ META - MESQUITA TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA  MSR EGYPT AIR MSS MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)  MSS MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)  MSS MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)  MST MASTER TOP LINHAS AEREAS LUTDA.  MSY MASTER TOP LINHAS AEREAS LUTDA.  MSY MASTER AIRWAYS  MSW MASTER AIRWAYS  MSS EGYPTAIR CARGO  MSSY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION  MTD MICHELL AERO, INC. DB/A GAK/MITCHELL AERO, INC.  MITC MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD  MITC MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD  MSSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION  MTD MACKNIGHT AIRLINES  MICHAUL AERO, INC. DB/A GAK/MITCHELL AERO, INC.  MITC MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD  MACKNIGHT AIRLINES  MICHAUS MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AIRLINEAS AUSTRALIA  MITC MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD  MACKNIGHT AIRLINES  MITC MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD  MACKNIGHT AIRLINES  MITC ARGOMET LINEA AEREA SA.  CHILE  AEROMET LINEA AEREA SA.  MIT METROJET LIMITED  MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MEXICO  MITC MONTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. DENVER, NC)  MITC MONTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC)  MITCHELL ARRALIA MINISTAN MASSACHUSEY  MITCHAL MASSACHUSETTS INCHITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MEXICO  MITCHAL ARRALIA  MITCHELL ARRALIA  MITCHELL ARROLINES  MITCHAL ARRALIA  MITCHELL ARROLINES  MEXICO				
MSN MSO AEROLINEAS MISOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MESO AMERICANAS MSP SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEGURIDAD PUBLICA MSQ META - MESQUITA TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA MSS MSS MSS MORIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) MSS MSS MORIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) MSS MSS MORIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) MSS MSS MORIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) MSS MSS MSS MSS MSS MSS MSS MSS MSS MS				
MSO AEROLINEAS MISSOAMERICANAS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MESICO AMERICANAS MSP SERVICIO DE VIGILANCIA AEREA DEL MINISTERIO DE SEQUEIDAD PUBLICA MSQ META - MESQUITA TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA MSR E GPY TAR MSS MORRIS AIR SERVICE ISALT LAKE CITY, UT) MST MSST MASTER TOP LINIS AEREAS LTDA MST MST MASTER TOP LINIS AEREAS LTDA MST MST MSTER TOP LINIS AEREAS LTDA MSST MSTER TOP LINIS AEREAS LTDA MSST MSTER TOP LINIS AEREAS LTDA MSSTER AIRWAYS MSW MSSTER AIRWAYS MSW MSSTER AIRWAYS MSW MSSTER AIRWAYS MSW MSSTER AIRWAYS MSSW MSSTER AIRWAYS MSW MSSTER AIRWAYS MSW MSSTER AIRWAYS MSW MSSTER AIRWAYS MSSW MSSY MSSEV LINIERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION MICHELL AERO, INC. DIAG GAKMITCHELL AERO, INC. MICHEL AERO, INC. DIAG GAKMIT				
MSP				MESO
MSQ. META - MISQUITA TRANSPORTES ARECOS LTDA BRAZII. META MSSR EGYPT AIR MSS. MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT) UNITED STATES WASATCH MST. MASTER TOP LINHAS AEREAS LTDA. BRAZII. MASTER RISVA AERO-KAMOV, AFFILIATED COMPANY RUSSIAN FEDERATION AERAFKAM MSW. MASTER AIRWAYS. SERBIA MASTER AIRWAYS SERBIA MASTER AIRWAYS MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION NEW ZEALAND MASSEY COMMENTARY MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION NEW ZEALAND MASSEY WAS ARROWED THAT ARE ARROWED A GAK AVIATION. MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION NEW ZEALAND NEW ZE	MSP		COSTA RICA	
MSSE MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)  MSS MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)  MSSTER TOP LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.  MSV ARO-KAMOV, AFFILIATED COMPANY  MSW ARO-KAMOV, AFFILIATED COMPANY  MSW MASTER AIRWAYS  MSW MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION  MIX MITCHELL AERO, INC. DIBA GAKMITCHELL AERO, INC.  (MILWAUKE, WI)  MTB AEROTAXIS METROPOLITANOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MITC MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD  MCKNIGHT AIRLINES  MITC MOUNTAIN AIR CARDON AIRLINES  AUSTRALIA  - MITCHELL AEROMET LINES  AUSTRALIA  - MITCHELL AEROMET LINES AIRLINES  MITC MOUNTAIN AIR CARDON MITCHELL AEROMET LINES AIRLINES  MTG SEVICIOS AEROS M.T.T., S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  MEXICO  MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  MONTERREY AIR MASTER AIRLINES  MITC MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MASTER AIRLINES)  MTI METROJET LIMITED  CHINA  MITCHEROMET LINES AIRLINES  MITCHEROMET LINES AIRLINES  MITCHEROMET LINES AIRLINES  MITCHEROMET LINES AIRLINES  MOUNTAIN AIRLINES AIRLINES  MOUNTAIN AIRLINES  MOUNTAIN AIRLINES  MOUNTAIN AIRLINES  MOUNTAIN AIRLINES AIRLINES  MOUNTAIN  MITCHEROMET LINES AIRLINES	MSO		BRAZIL	META
MSS MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)  MST MASTER TOP LINHAS AERASA LTDA  BRAZIL  MASTER RO LINHAS AERASA LTDA  BRAZIL  MASTER RO LINHAS AERASA LTDA  MSW MASTER AIR MAYS  SERIA  MSW MASTER AIR MAYS  SERIA  MASTER AIR MAYS  SERIA  MASTER AIR MAYS  MASTER AIR MAYS  SERIA  MASTER AIR MAYS  MASTER AIR MAYSER AIR MAYSER AIR MAYSER AIR MAYSER  MASTER AIR MAYSER  MASSEY UNITED STATES  MOUNTAIN AIR MANTOULIN AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)  UNITED STATES  MOUNTAIN AIR MANTOULIN AIR MA				
MSV         AERO-KAMOV, AFFILIATED COMPANY         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         AERAFKAM           MSW         MASTER AIRWAYS         SERBIA         MASTER AIRWAYS           MSX         EGYPTAIR CARGO         EGYPT         EGYPTAIR CARGO           MSY         MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION         NEW ZEALAND         MASSEY           MTA         MITCHELL AERO, INC. DIVA GAKAMITCHELL AERO, INC.         UNITED STATES         GAK AVIATION           MTB         AEROTAXIS METROPOLITANOS, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         AEROMETROPOLIS           MTC         MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD         SIERRA LEONE         MOUNTAIN LEONE           MTD         MACKNIGHT AIRLINES         AUSTRALIA         -           MTE         AEROMET LINEA AEREA S.A.         CHILE         AEROMET           MTF         NTERIET         ITALY         INTERIET           MTG         SERVICIOS AEREOS M.T.T., S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         +           MTH         MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MAIN MAIN MAIN MAIN MAIN MAIN MAIN MAIN	MSS	MORRIS AIR SERVICE (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	
MSW         MASTER AIRWAYS         SERBIA         MASTER AIRWAYS           MSX         EGYPTAIR CARGO         EGYPT         EGYPTAIR CARGO           MSY         MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION         NEW ZEALAND         MASSEY           MTA         MITCHELL AERO, INC D'B/A GAK/MITCHELL AERO, INC.         UNITED STATES         GAK AVIATION           MID         AEROTAXIS METROPOLITANOS, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         AEROMET LINE           MID         AMOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD         SIERRA LEONE         MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD           MID         MACKNIGHT AIRLINES         AUSTRALIA         -           MTE         AEROMET LINEA AEREA S.A.         CHILLE         AEROMET           MTF         INTERJET         ITALY         INTERJET           MTG         SERVICIOS AEREOS M.T.T., S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         +           MTH         MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MA)         UNITED STATES         RESEARCH           MTI         MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         MONTERREY AIR           MTI         METROJET LIMITED         CHINA         METROJET           MTI         METROJET LIMITED         CHINA         METROJET           MTI         RETOJET LIMITED         CHINA         METROJE			BRAZIL	
MSY MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION NEW ZEALAND MASSEY ON COMMITTER STATES OF THE				
MSSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION NEW ZEALAND MASSEY  MTA MITCHELL AERO, INC. D/B/A GAK/MITCHELL AERO, INC.  (MILWAUKEE, WI)  MTB AEROTAXIS METROPOLITANOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO AEROMETROPOLIS  MTC MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD SIERRA LEONE MOUNTAIN LEONE  MTD MACKNIGHT AIRLINES AUSTRALIA -  MTE AEROMET LINEA AEREA S.A.  CHILE AEROMET LINEA AEREA S.A.  CHILE AEROMET LINEA AEREA S.A.  MTF INTERJET ITALY INTERJET  MTG SERVICIOS AEREOS M.T.T., S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO +  MEXICO HONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO MONTERREY AIR MEXICO MONTANIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC) UNITED STATES MOUNTAIN AIR MEXICO MONTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC) UNITED STATES METROCOPTER MIT MEXICO MONTAIN AIR MEXICO MUNTAIN AIR MEXICO MONTAIN AIR MEX				
MITCHELL AERO, INC. D'BIA GAKMITCHELL AERO, INC.  (MIWAUKEE, WI)  MTB  AEROTAXIS METROPOLITANOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  AEROMETROPOLIS  MTC  MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD  SIERRA LEONE  MOUNTAIN LEONE  MUSTRALIA				
MILWAUKEE, WID		MASSEY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION		
MTC MOUNTAIN AIR COMPANY LTD SIERRA LEONE MOUNTAIN LEONE MTD MACKNIGHT AIRLINES AEROMET LINEA AEREA S.A. CHILE AEROMET MTF INTERJET ITALY INTERJET MTG SERVICIOS AEREOS M.T.T., S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO + MTH MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MA) MTI MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MONTERREY AIR MTJ MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MONTERREY AIR MTJ MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MONTERREY AIR MTJ METROJET LIMITED CHINA METROJET MTK AIR METACK, LDA ANGOLA AIRMETACK MTL RAF-AVIA LATVIA MITAVIA MTN MOUNTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC) UNITED STATES MOUNTAIN MTO MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA MANITOULIN MTP ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY) UNITED STATES METROCOPTER MTR METROPLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX) UNITED STATES METROCOPTER MTS MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT INDONESIA MANITUST MTV MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA) MTY AIR MONTGOMERY UNITED STATES MOUNTAIN MTY AIR MONTGOMERY UNITED STATES MOUNTAIN MTY AIR MONTGOMERY UNITED STATES MOUNTAIN MTY AIR MONTGOMERY UNITED STATES METRO MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MULTITAXI MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MULTITAXI MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MULTITAXI MUL ARMONTGOMERY UNITED STATES MALI MUN AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROMUNDO MURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MJ) UNITED STATES MAUI MUN AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROMUNDO MURR AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROMUNDO MURR AEROMUNDO MAVEIK MVA MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED STATES WALIR MVA MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED STATES MAUI MVA MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED STATES MAUI MVA MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED STATES MAUI MVA MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED STATES MAUI MVA MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED STATES MAUI MVA MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED STATES MAUI MVA MIDWEST AIRLINES PEGASUS MVA-AIR MAVERIC AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO) UNITED STATES		(MILWAUKEE, WI)		
MTD         MACKNIGHT AIRLINES         AUSTRALIA         -           MTE         AEROMET LINEA AEREA S.A.         CHILE         AEROMET           MTF         INTERJET         ITALY         INTERJET           MTG         SERVICIOS AEREOS M.T.T., S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         +           MTH         MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MA)         UNITED STATES         RESEARCH           MTI         MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         MONTERREY AIR           MTJ         MEROGET LIMITED         CHINA         METROJET           MTK         AIR METACK, LDA         ANGOLA         AIRMETACK           MTL         RAF-AVIA         LATVIA         MITAVIA           MTN         MOUNTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN           MTO         MANITOULIA IN SERVICES LTD.         CANADA         MANITOULIA           MTP         ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)         UNITED STATES         METROCOPTER           MTS         MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT         UNITED STATES         METRO           MTS         MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT         MOUNTAIN VALLEY         MOUNTAIN           MTZ         MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         MULTITAXI				
MTE         AEROMET LINEA AEREA S.A.         CHILE         AEROMET           MTF         INTERIET         ITALY         INTERJET           MTG         SERVICIOS AEREOS M.T.T., S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         +           MTH         MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MA)         UNITED STATES         RESEARCH           MTI         MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         MONTERREY AIR           MTJ         METROJET LIMITED         CHINA         METROJET           MTK         AIR METACK, LDA         ANGOLA         AIRMETACK           MTL         RAF-AVIA         LATVIA         MITAVIA           MTN         MOUNTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN           MTO         MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.         CANADA         MANITOULIN           MTP         ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)         UNITED STATES         METROCOPTER           MTS         MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT         INDONESIA         MANTRUST           MTV         MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN           MTY         AIR MONTGOMERY         UNITED KINGDOM         MULTITAXI           MTY         AIR MONTGOMERY         UNITED KINGDOM <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
MTF         INTERJET         ITTALY         INTERJET           MTG         SERVICIOS AEREOS M.T.T., S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         + +           MTH         MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MA)         UNITED STATES         RESEARCH           MTI         MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         MONTERREY AIR           MTJ         METROJET LIMITED         CHINA         METROJET           MTK         AIR METACK, LDA         ANGOLA         AIRMETACK           MTL         RAF-AVIA         LATVIA         MITAVIA           MTD         MONTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN           MTO         MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.         CANADA         MANITOULIN           MTP         ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)         UNITED STATES         METROCOPTER           MTR         METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)         UNITED STATES         METRO           MTS         MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT         INDONESIA         MANTRUST           MTV         MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN           MTZ         AIR MONTGOMERY         UNITED KINGDOM         MONTY           MTZ         MALI AIRWAYS S.A.         MALI				
MTG         SERVICIOS AEREOS M.T.T., S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         +           MTH         MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON), MA)         UNITED STATES         RESEARCH           MTI         MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         MONTERREY AIR           MTI         MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         MONTERREY AIR           MTI         METROJET LIMITED         CHINA         METROJET           MTK         AIR METACK, LDA         ANGOLA         AIRMETACK           MTL         RAF-AVIA         LATVIA         MITAVIA           MTN         MOUNTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN           MTO         MONTOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.         CANADA         MANITOULIN           MTP         ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)         UNITED STATES         METROCOPTER           MTR         METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)         UNITED STATES         METRO           MTY         MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN           MTY         MUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN           MTZ         MALI ARWAYS S.A.         MALI         MALI ARWAYS         MUNTAIN				
MTH MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON, MA)  MTI MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MONTERREY AIR MTI METROJET LIMITED CHINA METROJET LIMITED  MTK AIR METACK, LDA ANGOLA AIRMETACK MIT RAF-AVIA MITAVIA MITO MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA MANITOULIN MITE SILAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY) UNITED STATES METROCOPTER MITR METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX) UNITED STATES METROCOPTER MITR METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX) UNITED STATES METRO MITS MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT INDONESIA MANTRUST MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA) UNITED STATES MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR MONTGOMERY UNITED KINGDOM MONTY WALLEY AIR MONTGOMERY UNITED KINGDOM MONTY MITED KINGDOM MONTY MITED KINGDOM MONTY MITED KINGDOM MONTY MITED STATES MURRAY AIR MULA HURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES MURRAY AIR MULA HURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES MURRAY AIR MULA HEROMONDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROMUNDO MUR AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROMUNDO MURI MURI MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED STATES VALAIR MUVD KAVMINOVODY AVIA RESULLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED KINGDOM MOLDOVA-STATE MVI METRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM MAVRIK MVVD KAVMINOMOY AIR LIDED KINGDOM MAVRIK MVVD KAVMINOMOY AIR CLASSIAN FEDERATION MAVIAL MINGS MAVERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL) UNITED KINGDOM MAVRIK MVV MAGADAN AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION MAVIAL UNITED STATES PEGASUS MAVIN MVV MAVERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL) UNITED KINGDOM MAVIN MAVERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL) UNITED KINGDOM MAVIN MAVERICA AIR MAV-AIR MVV MAVERICA AIR MAV-AIR MVV MAVERICA AIR MAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO) UNITED STATES MAV-AIR MVV MAVERICA AIR MAYS CORPORATION				
MTI MONTERREY AIR TAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MONTERREY AIR MTJ METROJET LIMITED CHINA METROJET MTK AIR METACK, LDA ANGOLA AIRMETACK MTL RAF-AVIA MUNITED STATES MOUNTAIN MITAVIA MTN MOUNTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC) UNITED STATES MOUNTAIN MTO MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD. CANADA MANITOULIN MTP ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY) UNITED STATES METROCOPTER MTR METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX) UNITED STATES METRO MTS MANTRUST ASAHI AIRMAYS, PT INDONESIA MANTRUST MTV MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA) UNITED STATES MOUNTAIN MTY MITAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MULTITAXI MTY AIR MONTGOMERY UNITED STATES MOUNTAIN MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MULTITAXI MULA MURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES MALI MALI AIRWAYS MUL MUN AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROMUNDO MUR AEROLINEA MURI MVA MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED STATES VALAIR MVD KAVMINVODYAVIA REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA MOLDOVA-STATE MVM MUL METRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTD UNITED STATES VALAIR MVI METRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTD UNITED STATES PEGASUS MVN MARY MALINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION ARM INVODY MVK HELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTD UNITED STATES PEGASUS MVN MARY MALINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION MAVIAL MVA MISCOPPER TRAINING & HIRE LTD UNITED STATES PEGASUS MVN MARY IN LTD UNITED STATES PEGASUS MVN MARYIN LTD UNITED STATES PEGASUS MVN MARYIN LTD UNITED STATES MAVIAL MVA MISCOPPER TRAINING & HIRE LTD UNITED STATES PEGASUS MVN MARYIN LTD UNITED STATES MAV-AIR MVY VIM-AVIASERVICE LTD RUSSIAN FEDERATION - MVR MAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO) UNITED STATES MAV-AIR MVY VIM-AVIASERVICE HTD RUSSIAN FEDERATION - MWA MIDDEST AIRLINES EGYPT - MWR RASLAN AIR SERVICE  MWALTA WINGS CO. LTD		MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (LEXINGTON,		
MTJ         METROJET LIMITED         CHINA         METROJET           MTK         AIR METACK, LDA         ANGOLA         AIRMETACK           MTL         RAF-AVIA         LATVIA         MITAVIA           MTN         MOUNTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN           MTO         MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.         CANADA         MANITOULIN           MTP         ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)         UNITED STATES         METROCOPTER           MTR         METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)         UNITED STATES         METRO           MTS         MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT         INDONESIA         MANTRUST           MTV         MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN           MTX         MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         MULTITAXI           MTY         AIR MONTGOMERY         UNITED KINGDOM         MONTY           MTZ         MALI AIRWAYS S.A.         MALI         MALI AIRWAYS           MU         MURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)         UNITED STATES         MURRAY AIR           MUI         TRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)         UNITED STATES         MAUI           MUN         AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         <	MTI		MEXICO	MONTERREY AIR
MTKAIR METACK, LDAANGOLAAIRMETACKMTLRAF-AVIALATVIAMITAVIAMTNMOUNTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC)UNITED STATESMOUNTAINMTOMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTPISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)UNITED STATESMETROCOPTERMTRMETROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)UNITED STATESMETROMTSMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTVMOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)UNITED STATESMOUNTAIN VALLEYMTXMULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOMULTITAXIMTZAIR MONTGOMERYUNITED KINGDOMMONTYMTZMALI AIRWAYS S.A.MALIMALI AIRWAYSMUAMURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMURRAY AIRMUITRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)UNITED STATESMAUIMUNAEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOAEROMUNDOMURAEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOAEROMUNDOMURAEROMUNDO ARROLLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARYON ARROLLESMUSSIA				
MTL     RAF-AVIA     LATVIA     MITAVIA       MTN     MOUNTAIN AIR CARGO, INC. (DENVER, NC)     UNITED STATES     MOUNTAIN       MTO     MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.     CANADA     MANITOULIN       MTP     ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)     UNITED STATES     METROCOPTER       MTR     METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)     UNITED STATES     METRO       MTS     MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT     INDONESIA     MANTRUST       MTV     MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)     UNITED STATES     MOUNTAIN       MTX     MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.     MEXICO     MULTITAXI       MTY     AIR MONTGOMERY     UNITED KINGDOM     MONTY       MUA     MURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)     UNITED STATES     MAUI       MU     TRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)     UNITED STATES     MAUI       MUN     AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.     MEXICO     AEROMUNDO       MUR     ARROLINEA MURI     MEXICO     AEROMUNDO       MVA     MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)     UNITED STATES     VALAIR       MVD     KAVMINVODYAVIA     RUSSIAN FEDERATION     AIR MINVODY       MVB     MEXICO     MEXICO     MOLDOVA       MVI     METRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTD     UNITED KINGDOM     AURIED KINGDOM			ANGOLA	AIRMETACK
MTOMANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.CANADAMANITOULINMTPISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)UNITED STATESMETROCOPTERMTRMETROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)UNITED STATESMETROMTSMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTVMOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)UNITED STATESMOUNTAINMTXMULTITAXI, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOMULTITAXIMTYAIR MONTGOMERYUNITED KINGDOMMONTYMTZMALI AIRWAYS S.A.MALIMALI AIRWAYSMUAMURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMURRAY AIRMUITRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)UNITED STATESMAUIMUNAEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOAEROMUNDOMURAEROLINEA MURIMEXICOMURIMVAMISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIAIRMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVIAIRMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVIAIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVIAIRMVYV				
MTP         ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)         UNITED STATES         METROCOPTER           MTR         METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)         UNITED STATES         METRO           MTS         MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT         INDONESIA         MANTRUST           MTV         MOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)         UNITED STATES         MOUNTAIN VALLEY           MTX         MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         MULTITAXI           MTY         AIR MONTGOMERY         UNITED KINGDOM         MONTY           MTZ         MALI AIRWAYS S.A.         MALI         MALI AIRWAYS           MUA         MURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)         UNITED STATES         MURRAY AIR           MUI         TRANS AIR (HONOLUL, HI)         UNITED STATES         MAUI           MUN         AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         AEROMUNDO           MUR         AEROLINEA MURI         MEXICO         AEROMUNDO           MVB         ASSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)         UNITED STATES         VALAIR           MVD         KAVMINVODYAVIA         RESULD OF MOLDOVA         AURITUM MOLDOVA           MVG         MOLDOVA         REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA         MOLDOVA-STATE           MVI         METRO BUSINESS AVIAT				
MTRMETROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)UNITED STATESMETROMTSMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTVMOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)UNITED STATESMOUNTAINMTXMULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOMULTITAXIMTYAIR MONTGOMERYUNITED KINGDOMMONTYMTZMALI AIRWAYS S.A.MALIMALI AIRWAYSMUAMURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMURRAY AIRMUITRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)UNITED STATESMAUIMUNAEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOAEROMUNDOMURAEROLINEA MURIMEXICOMURIMVAMISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVNAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST ARISHNESEGYPT-MWAMIDWEST ARISHNESEGYPT-MWAMIDUSEST ARISHNESEGYPT-MWAMALTA WINGS CO. LTD <td>MTO</td> <td>MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.</td> <td></td> <td></td>	MTO	MANITOULIN AIR SERVICES LTD.		
MTSMANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PTINDONESIAMANTRUSTMTVMOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)UNITED STATESMOUNTAINMTXMULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOMULTITAXIMTYAIR MONTGOMERYUNITED KINGDOMMONTYMTZMALI AIRWAYS S.A.MALIMALI AIRWAYSMUAMURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMURRAY AIRMUITRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)UNITED STATESMAUIMUNAEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOAEROMUNDOMURAEROLINEA MURIMEXICOMURIMVAMISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVIALMVLMAGADAAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPTMWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO, LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS		ISLAND HELICOPTERS, INC. (LONG ISLAND, NY)		
MTVMOUNTAIN VALLEY AIR SERVICE, INC. (VANCOUVER, WA)UNITED STATESMOUNTAIN VALLEYMTXMULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOMULTITAXIMTYAIR MONTGOMERYUNITED KINGDOMMONTYMTZMALI AIRWAYS S.A.MALIMALI AIRWAYSMUAMURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMURRAY AIRMUITRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)UNITED STATESMAUIMUNAEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOAEROMUNDOMURAEROLINEA MURIMEXICOMURIMVAMISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGSMALTA WINGS		METROFLIGHT INC. (HOUSTON, TX)		
MTX MULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO MULTITAXI MTY AIR MONTGOMERY UNITED KINGDOM MONTY MTZ MALI AIRWAYS S.A. MALI MURTAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI) UNITED STATES MURRAY AIR MUI TRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI) UNITED STATES MAUI MUN AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO AEROMUNDO MUR AEROLINEA MURI MEXICO MURI MVA MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI) UNITED STATES VALAIR MVD KAVMINVODYAVIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR MINVODY MVG MOLDOVA REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA MOLDOVA-STATE MVI METRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTD UNITED KINGDOM - MVK HELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTD UNITED KINGDOM MAVRIK MVL MAGADAN AIRLINES RUSSIAN FEDERATION MAVIAL MVM AIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL) UNITED STATES PEGASUS MVN MARVIN LTD UNITED STATES MAV-AIR MVR MAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO) UNITED STATES MAV-AIR MVY VIM-AVIASERVICE LTD RUSSIAN FEDERATION - MWA MIDWEST AIRLINES EGYPT RASLAN MWS MALTA WINGS CO. LTD MALTA MALTA WINGS		MANTRUST ASAHI AIRWAYS, PT		
MTXMULTI TAXI, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOMULTITAXIMTYAIR MONTGOMERYUNITED KINGDOMMONTYMTZMALI AIRWAYS S.A.MALIMALI AIRWAYSMUAMURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMURRAY AIRMUITRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)UNITED STATESMAUIMUNAEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOAEROMUNDOMURAEROLINEA MURIMEXICOMURIMVAMISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS	IVI I V	MOUNTAIN VALLET AIR SERVICE, INC. (VAINCOUVER, WA)	UNITED STATES	
MTY AIR MONTGOMERY  MTZ MALI AIRWAYS S.A.  MUA MURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)  MITED STATES  MURRAY AIR  MUI TRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)  MUN AEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  MURI  MVA MISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)  MVB KAVMINVODYAVIA  MVG MOLDOVA  MVI METRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTD  MVK HELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTD  MVA MAGADAN AIRLINES  MVD AIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  MVM AIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)  MVM MAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)  MVB RASLAN AIR SERVICE  MVV VIM-AVIASERVICE LTD  MVB RASLAN AIR SERVICE  MVR RASLAN AIR SERVICE  MVR RASLAN AIR SERVICE  MVR MALTA WINGS CO. LTD  MALI MALI MALI MALI MALI MALIA MALTA WINGS  MALTA WINGS  MALTA WINGS  MALTA WINGS  MALTA WINGS	MTY	MULTITAYI SA DECV	MEXICO	
MTZMALI AIRWAYS S.A.MALIMALI AIRWAYSMUAMURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMURRAY AIRMUITRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)UNITED STATESMAUIMUNAEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOAEROMUNDOMURAEROLINEA MURIMEXICOMURIMVAMISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGSMALTA WINGS				
MUAMURRAY AVIATION, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)UNITED STATESMURRAY AIRMUITRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)UNITED STATESMAUIMUNAEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOAEROMUNDOMURAEROLINEA MURIMEXICOMURIMVAMISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS				
MUITRANS AIR (HONOLULU, HI)UNITED STATESMAUIMUNAEROMUNDO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOAEROMUNDOMURAEROLINEA MURIMEXICOMURIMVAMISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS				
MURAEROLINEA MURIMEXICOMURIMVAMISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS				
MVAMISSISSIPPI VALLEY AIRWAYS, INC. (LACROSSE, WI)UNITED STATESVALAIRMVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS				
MVDKAVMINVODYAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONAIR MINVODYMVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS				
MVGMOLDOVAREPUBLIC OF MOLDOVAMOLDOVA-STATEMVIMETRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTDUNITED KINGDOM-MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
MVI       METRO BUSINESS AVIATION LTD       UNITED KINGDOM       -         MVK       HELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTD       UNITED KINGDOM       MAVRIK         MVL       MAGADAN AIRLINES       RUSSIAN FEDERATION       MAVIAL         MVM       AIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)       UNITED STATES       PEGASUS         MVN       MARVIN LTD       UNITED KINGDOM       MARVIN         MVR       MAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)       UNITED STATES       MAV-AIR         MVY       VIM-AVIASERVICE LTD       RUSSIAN FEDERATION       -         MWA       MIDWEST AIRLINES       EGYPT       -         MWR       RASLAN AIR SERVICE       EGYPT       RASLAN         MWS       MALTA WINGS CO. LTD       MALTA       MALTA WINGS				
MVKHELICOPTER TRAINING & HIRE LTDUNITED KINGDOMMAVRIKMVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS				MOLDOVA-STATE
MVLMAGADAN AIRLINESRUSSIAN FEDERATIONMAVIALMVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS				- MAVRIK
MVMAIR CARGO AMERICA, INC. (MIAMI, FL)UNITED STATESPEGASUSMVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS				
MVNMARVIN LTDUNITED KINGDOMMARVINMVRMAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)UNITED STATESMAV-AIRMVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS				
MVR       MAVERICK AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DENVER, CO)       UNITED STATES       MAV-AIR         MVY       VIM-AVIASERVICE LTD       RUSSIAN FEDERATION       -         MWA       MIDWEST AIRLINES       EGYPT       -         MWR       RASLAN AIR SERVICE       EGYPT       RASLAN         MWS       MALTA WINGS CO. LTD       MALTA       MALTA WINGS				
MVYVIM-AVIASERVICE LTDRUSSIAN FEDERATION-MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS				
MWAMIDWEST AIRLINESEGYPT-MWRRASLAN AIR SERVICEEGYPTRASLANMWSMALTA WINGS CO. LTDMALTAMALTA WINGS		i		
MWS MALTA WINGS CO. LTD MALTA MALTA WINGS				
MWT   MIDWEST AVIATION DIVISION, INC. (MARSHALL, MN)   UNITED STATES   MIDWEST				
	MWT	MIDWEST AVIATION DIVISION, INC. (MARSHALL, MN)	UNITED STATES	MIDWEST

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
MWY	MAURITANIENNE AIR WAYS	MAURITANIA	MAURITANIENNE
MXA	COMPANIA MEXICANA DE AVIACION, S.A.	MEXICO	MEXICANA
MXB	MEX BLUE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEX BLUE
MXC	COMPANIA MEXICARGO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEXICARGO
MXE	MOCAMBIQUE EXPRESSO	MOZAMBIQUE	MOZAMBIQUE
			EXPRESS
MXJ	MAXJET AIRWAYS, INC. (DULLES, VA)	UNITED STATES	MAX-JET
MXL	MAXAIR AB	SWEDEN	MAXAIR
MXO	AEROTAXI MEXICANO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEXAERO
MXP	MAY AIR XPRESS, INC. (EL DORADO, AR)	UNITED STATES	BEECHNUT
MXQ	TRANSPORTES AEREOS MEXIQUENSES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MEXIQUENSES
MXS	MAXSUS-AVIA	UZBEKISTAN	MAXSUS-AVIA
MXT	MEXICO TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSMEX
MXU	MAXIMUS AIR CARGO	UNITED ARAB	CARGO MAX
		EMIRATES	
MXX	MERCHANT EXPRESS AVIATION	NIGERIA	MERCHANT
MYA	MYFLUG H.F.	ICELAND	MYFLUG
MYD	MAYA ISLAND AIR	BELIZE	MYLAND
MYI	MAYAIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MAYAIR
MYO	DOMINGUEZ TOLEDO, S.A. (GRUPO MAYORAL)	SPAIN	MAYORAL
MYS	AERO YAQUI MAYO, S. A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO YAQUI
MYT	MYTRAVEL AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	KESTREL
MYV	LINEAS AEREAS DEL MAYAB, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	LINEAS MAYAB
MYW	MY WAY AIRLINES SRL	ITALY	FRANKY
MZK	AVC AIRLINES CO., LTD	JAPAN	-
MZS	MAHFOOZ AVIATION	GAMBIA	MAHFOOZ

N

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
NAA	NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION	UNITED STATES	NOAA
NAB	MINA AIRLINE COMPANY	EGYPT	+
NAC	NORTHERN AIR CARGO, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	YUKON
NAD	SEULAWAH NAD AIR	INDONESIA	SEULAWAH
NAE	NATIONS AIR EXPRESS, INC. D/B/A MIAMI AIR CHARTER (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	NATIONS EXPRESS
NAF	ROYAL NETHERLANDS AIR FORCE (KONINKLIJKE LUCHTMACHT)	NETHERLANDS	NETHERLANDS AIR FORCE
NAH	NAHANNI AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	NAHANNI
NAI	NORTH ADRIA AVIATION	CROATIA	NORTH-ADRIA
NAL	NORTHWAY AVIATION LTD	CANADA	NORTHWAY
NAM	NORTLAND AIR MANITOBA	CANADA	MANITOBA
NAN	NATIONAL AIRLINES, INC.	UNITED STATES	NATION AIR
NAO	NORTH AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC. (JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	NORTH AMERICAN
NAP	NAPIER AIR SERVICE, INC. (DOTHAN, AL)	UNITED STATES	NAPIER
NAR	AIR CONTINENTAL, INC. (ELYRIA, OH)	UNITED STATES	NIGHT AIR
NAS	NASAIR	ERITREA	NASAIRWAYS
NAT	NORTH ATLANTIC AIR, INC. (DANVERS, MA)	UNITED STATES	MASS AIR
NAU	ANTANIK-AIR	UKRAINE	ANTANIK
NAV	NAV FLIGHT PLANNING	CZECH REPUBLIC	NAV DISPATCH
NAX	NORWEGIAN AIR SHUTTLE AS	NORWAY	NOR SHUTTLE
NAY	NAVEGACION Y SERVICIOS AEREOS CANARIOS, S.A.	SPAIN	NAYSA
NAZ	SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL NAZAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NAZAS
NBE	NOVOSIBIRSK AVIAENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NAKAIR
NBK	ALBARKA AIR PLC	NIGERIA	AL-AIR
NBL	NOBIL AIR	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	NOBIL AIR
NBN	NORTH BRITISH AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TEESSAIR
NBR	HAUGHEY AIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NORBROOK
NBS	NIMBUS AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	NIMBUS
NCA	NIPPON CARGO AIRLINES CO., LTD.	JAPAN	NIPPON CARGO
NCB	NORTH CARIBOU FLYING SERVICE LTD.	CANADA	NORTH CARIBOU
NCC	NORTH COAST AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	NORTH COAST
NCE	NORTHCOAST EXECUTIVE AIRLINES (MIAMISBURG,OH)	UNITED STATES	TOP HAT
NCF	NORFOLK COUNTY FLIGHT COLLEGE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	COUNTY
NCG	NEDERLANDSE KUSTWACHT	NETHERLANDS	NETHERLANDS COASTGUARD

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
NCH	CHANCHANGI AIRLINES (NIGERIA) LIMITED	NIGERIA	CHANCHANGI
NCL	ACA-ANCARGO AIR SOCIEDADE DE TRANSPORTE DE CARGA	ANGOLA	ANCARGO AIR
	LDA		
NCM	NAS AIR S.A.	MALI	AIR BANE
NCO	NATALCO AIR LINES	SAO TOME AND	NATALCO
		PRINCIPE	
NCP	CAPITAL AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	CAPITAL SHUTTLE
NCS	SIMPSON AIR LTD.	CANADA	COMMUTER-CANA
			DA
NDA	NORTHERN AIRWAYS (GRAND FORKS, ND)	UNITED STATES	NORTHERN
			DAKOTA
NDC	NORDIC AIRLINK HOLDING AB	SWEDEN	NORDIC
NDF	NAMIBIAN DEFENCE FORCE	NAMIBIA	NAMIBIAN
			AIRFORCE
NDS	NORDSTRESS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	-
NDU	UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA (GRAND FORKS, ND)	UNITED STATES	SIOUX
NEA	NEW ENGLAND AIRLINES, INC. (WESTERLY, RI)	UNITED STATES	NEW ENGLAND
NEB	DEPT. OF AERONAUTICS, STATE OF NEBRASKA (LINCOLN, NE)	UNITED STATES	NEBRASKA
NEC	NECON AIR LTD	NEPAL	NECON AIR
NEE	NORTHEAST EXPRESS REGIONAL AIRLINES D/B/A	UNITED STATES	NORTHEAST
	NORTHWEST AIRLINK (MANCHESTER, NH)		
NEF	NORD-FLYG AB	SWEDEN	NORDEX
NEG	LINEA AEREA DE FUMIG. AGUAS NEGRAS S.A.	CHILE	AGUAS NEGRAS
NEL	AERO SERVICIOS DE NUEVO LAREDO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROLAREDO
NEN	NORTH-EAST AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	NORTHEAST SWAN
NER	AIR NEWARK, INC. (FORT LEE, NJ)	UNITED STATES	NEWAIR
NES	NORDESTE, LINHAS AEREAS REGIONAIS, S.A.	BRAZIL	NORDESTE
NET	NETWORK AVIATION SERVICES (NIG) LTD	NIGERIA	NETWORK
NEX	NORTHERN EXECUTIVE AVIATION LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	NEATAX
NEZ	NEW ENGLAND AIR EXPRESS, INC. D/B/A NEW ENGLAND AIR	UNITED STATES	ENGAIR
NTD 4	EXPRESS (NORTH KINGSTOWN, RI)	DENHALDK	NORTHELMBIG
NFA	NORTH FLYING A/S	DENMARK	NORTH FLYING
NFC	NORTH ATLANTIC CARGO AS	NORWAY	NORTH ATLANTIC
NFF	AIRCRAFT SUPPORT AND SERVICES	LEBANON	
NFL NFS	NORTHAIRE FREIGHT LINES LTD. (DAVISBURG, MI)  AFRIQUE CARGO SERVICE SENEGAL	UNITED STATES SENEGAL	GREAT LAKES +
NFT	NEFTEYUGANSK AVIATION DIVISION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NEFTEAVIA
NGA	W A A C (NIGERIA) LTD NIGERIA AIRWAYS	NIGERIA	NIGERIA
NGC	ANGOSERVICE, LDA.	ANGOLA	ANGOSERVICE
NGE	ANGEL AIRLINES COMPANY LTD	THAILAND	ANGEL AIR
NGF	ANGEL FLIGHT AMERICA (NORTH ANDOVER, MA)	UNITED STATES	ANGEL FLIGHT
NGK	ORIENTAL AIR BRIDGE CO., LTD	JAPAN	ORIENTAL BRIDGE
NGL	MANGAL AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	MANGAL AIR
NGO	AIR-ANGOL SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA, LDA	ANGOLA	AIR ANGOL
NGP	AIR NIGERIA PLC	NIGERIA	REGAL EAGLE
NGR	NIGERIAN AIR FORCE	NIGERIA	NIGERIAN
			AIRFORCE
NGV	ANGOAVIA	ANGOLA	ANGOAVIA
NGX	NIGERIAN GLOBAL	NIGERIA	AIR GLOBAL
NHG	NHT LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	HELGA
NHK	FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION (ATO-330)	UNITED STATES	NIGHTHAWK
NHL	NORTHUMBRIA HELICOPTERS LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	NORTHUMBRIA
NHR	NUEVO HORIZONTE INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NUEVO HORIZONTE
NHT	NEW HEIGHTS 291 (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NEWHEIGHTS
NHZ	NADA AIR SERVICE	CHAD	NADA AIR
NIC	NORTHERN ILLINOIS COMMUTER (PLAINFIELD, IL)	UNITED STATES	ILLINOIS
			COMMUTER
NID	AERONI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERONI
NIE	AEROEJECUTIVA NIETO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERONIETO
NIG	AERO CONTRACTORS COMPANY OF NIGERIA LTD.	NIGERIA	AEROLINE
NIN	NURMAN AVIA INDOPURA	INDONESIA	NURVINDO
NIR	NORSK FLYTJENESTE AS	NORWAY	NORSEMAN
NIS	NICARAGUENSE DE AVIACION,S.A (NICA)	NICARAGUA	NICA
NIT	MIDWEST AVIATION CORP. (DAVENPORT, IA)	UNITED STATES	NIGHTTRAIN
NJC	NASHVILLE JET CHARTERS, INC. (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	NASHVILLE JET
NJE	NETJETS, TRANSPORTES AEREOS S.A.	PORTUGAL	FRACTION
	NETJETS, TRANSPORTES AEREOS S.A.  NATIONAL JET SYSTEMS GROUP  NETJETS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (EAST GRANBY, CT)	PORTUGAL AUSTRALIA UNITED STATES	NATIONAL JET NETJET

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
NKF	NORDKALOTTFLYG AB	SWEDEN	NORDFLIGHT
NKL	NAKHEEL AVIATION	UNITED ARAB	NAKHEEL
		EMIRATES	
NKS	SPIRIT AIRLINES, INC. (EASTPOINTE, MI)	UNITED STATES	SPIRIT WINGS
NKT	NANTUCKET SHUTTLE/HORIZON AIR CHARTER, INC	UNITED STATES	SHUTTLEFLIGHT
NKV NKZ	NIKOLAEV-AIR, AIRLINE OF SPECIAL PURPOSE	UKRAINE RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AIR NIKOLAEV
NLA	AEROKUZBASS LTD NEILTOWN AIR LTD.	CANADA	NOVOKUZNETSK NEILTOWN AIR
NLC	NELAIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NELAIR
NLF	WESTAIR AVIATION INC.	CANADA	NORTHERN LIFE
NLG	NEL CARGO	COTE D'IVOIRE	NELCARGO
NLK	ELBRUS-AVIA AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ELAVIA
NLL	NORTHAFRICAN AIR TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB	NORTHAFRICAN
		JAMAHIRIYA	AIR
NLS	NATIONALE LUCHTVAARTSCHOOL B.V.	NETHERLANDS	PANDER
NLT	NEWFOUNDLAND LABRADOR AIR TRANSPORT LTD.	CANADA	NALAIR
NLW	NILE WINGS AVIATION SERVICES	SUDAN	NILE WINGS
NLY	NIKI LUFTFAHRT GMBH	AUSTRIA	FLYNIKI
NMB	AIR NAMIBIA (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA	NAMIBIA
NMD	NOMAD AVIATION (PTY) LTD T/A BAY AIR AVIATION	NAMIBIA	NOMAD AIR
NMI	PACIFIC WINGS (PAIA, HI)	UNITED STATES	TSUNAMI
NML	GAMBIA NEW MILLENNIUM AIR	GAMBIA	NEWMILL
NMR	WESTAIR AVIATION (PTY) LTD WINDHOEK	NAMIBIA	E-MED
NOA	NORONTAIR	CANADA	NORONTAIR
NOC	NORCOPTER AS	NORWAY	-
NOF	FONNAFLY SJO AS	NORWAY	FONNA
NOH	32 (TR) SQUADRON, RAF NORTHOLT	UNITED KINGDOM	NORTHOLT
NOJ	NOVAJET	CANADA	NOVAJET
NOK	NOK AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	NOK AIR
NOL	NATIONAL OVERSEAS AIRLINES COMPANY	EGYPT	NAT AIRLINE
NON	SERVICIOS AEREOS LATINOAMERICANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO NORWAY	SERVICIO LATINO
NOR NOS	NORSK HELIKOPTER A/S NEOS S.P.A.	ITALY	NORSKE MOONFLOWER
NOT	LINEA AEREA COSTA NORTE S.A.	CHILE	COSTA NORTE
NOV	NOVA AIRLINE	SUDAN	NOVANILE
NOW	ROYA AIRENE ROYAL NORWEGIAN AIR FORCE	NORWAY	NORWEGIAN
NOY	NOY AVIATION	ISRAEL	NOY AVIATION
NPC	WESTERN AIR COURIERS, INC. (PORT ORCHARD, WA)	UNITED STATES	NORPAC
NPL	AIR NEPAL INTERNATIONAL	NEPAL	AIR NEPAL
NPO	NOVOSIBIRSK AVIATION PRODUCTION ASSOCIATION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NOVSIB
NPR	AIR NAPIER	NEW ZEALAND	+
NPT	ATLANTIC AIRLINES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NEPTUNE
NPX	NORTHEAST AVIATION, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)	UNITED STATES	NORTHEAST
			EXPRESS
NRC	NORTH SEA AIRWAYS	NETHERLANDS	NORTH SEA
NRD	NORDIC NR REGIONAL AB	SWEDEN	NORTH RIDER
NRE	AVIONES ARE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVIONES ARE
NRG	ROSS AVIATION, INC. (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	ENERGY
NRK	NATURELINK CHARTER (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NATURELINK
NRL NRN	NOLINOR AVIATION ROYAL NETHERLANDS NAVY (KONINKLIJKE MARINE)	CANADA NETHEDI ANDS	NOLINOR NETHEDI ANDS
INIXIN	KUTAL NETHEKLANDS NAVT (KUNINKLIJKE MAKINE)	NETHERLANDS	NETHERLANDS
NRO	AERO RENT, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NAVY AEROMASTER
NRP	AERONORD-GRUP	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	AERONORD
NRR	NATUREAIR	COSTA RICA	NATUREAIR
NRS	ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	NORTH SLOPE
NRT	NORESTAIR, S.L.	SPAIN	NORESTAIR
NRV	NORTH VANCOUVER AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	NORVAN
NRW	POLIZEIFLIEGERSTAFFEL NORDRHEIN-WESTFALEN, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	HUMMEL
NRX	NORSE AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	NORSE AIR
NRZ	SERVICIOS AEREOS MONARREZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	MONARREZ
NSA	NILE SAFARIS AVIATION	SUDAN	NILE SAFARIS
NSC	SOCIETE DE TRANSPORT AERIEN DE MAURITANIE	MAURITANIA	TRANS-SOCIETE
NSE	SATENA, SERVICIOS DE AERONAVEGACION A TERRITORIOS NAC	COLOMBIA	SATENA
NSF	NORTHAMPTONSHIRE SCHOOL OF FLYING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	NORTON
		1	
NSH	DB AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	NORTH-SHORE

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
NSI	NORTHERN SKIES AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	NORTHERN SKIES
NSK	AIR INTERSALONIKA	GREECE	INTERSALONIKA
NSL	NERIC LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	NERICAIR
NSM	GLOBAL JET CORPORATION (SCOTTSDALE, AZ	UNITED STATES	THUNDERCLOUD
NSO	AEROLINEAS SOSA S.A.	HONDURAS	SOSA
NSP	NOVOSIBIRSK AIRCRAFT REPAIRING PLANT, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NARPAIR
NSR	NATIONAL AIR CHARTER, PT.	INDONESIA	NASAIR
NSS	NORTHSTAR AVIATION (REDDING, CA)	UNITED STATES	NORTHSTAR
NSW	COUNTRY CONNECTION AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	-
NTA	NORTHERN THUNDERBIRD AIR LTD.	CANADA	THUNDERBIRD
NTB	SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVINORTE
NTC	GIBSON AVIATION (EAU CLAIRE, WI)	UNITED STATES	NIGHT CHASE
NTD	AERO NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	-
NTE	INTERAIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INTERMEX
NTG	SERVICIOS INTEGRALES DE AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INTEGRALES
NTH	HOKKAIDO AIR SYSTEM CO., LTD	JAPAN	NORTH AIR
NTJ	NEXTJET  NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS ASSOCIATION (NATCA)	SWEDEN UNITED STATES	NEXTJET
NTK NTL	AIR ANATOLIA (ANADOLU HAVACILIK A.S.)	TURKEY	NATCA
NTM	NORTH AMERICAN AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	AIR ANATOLIA NORTHAM
NTN	NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION (PTY.) LTD.	SOUTH AFRICA	NATCHAIR
NTR	TNT INTERNATIONAL AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	NITRO
NTS	CIRRUS AIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	NITE STAR
NTT	INTER TROPIC AIRLINES (S.L.) LTD	SIERRA LEONE	INTER-TROPIC
NTV	AIR INTER IVOIRE	COTE D'IVOIRE	INTER-IVOIRE
NTW	NATIONWIDE AIR	SOUTH AFRICA	NATIONWIDE
NTX	NORTHERN JET MANAGEMENT, INC. (GRAND RAPIDS, MI)	UNITED STATES	NORTAX
NUL	AEROSERVICIOS DE NUEVO LEON, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		NUEVOLEON
NUN	NUNASI-CENTRAL AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	NUNASI
NUS	NORTHERN ILLINOIS FLIGHT CENTER, INC	UNITED STATES	ENJET
NVA	NILE VALLEY AVIATION COMPANY	EGYPT	+
NVC	NAV CANADA	CANADA	NAV CAN
NVD	NORDIC SOLUTIONS	LITHUANIA	NORDVIND
NVG	NOVGOROD AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SADKO AVIA
NVI	AVIAL NV LTD, AVIATION COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	NEW AVIAL
NVJ	FLY INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS	TUNISIA	NOUVINTER
NVK	NIZHNEVARTOVSKAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VARTOVSKAVIA
NVL	NAVIGATOR AIRLINES	ARMENIA	NAVLINES
NVM	NAVIERA MEXICANA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NAVIERA
NVP NVR	NAVEGACAO AEREA DE PORTUGAL, NAV, EP NOVA AIRLINES AB	PORTUGAL SWEDEN	- NAVIGATOR
NVK	ROYAL NAVY	UNITED KINGDOM	NAVY
NWA	NORTHWEST ORIENT AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	NORTHWEST
NWD	NEW WORLD JET CORPORATION (RONKONKOMA, NY)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	NEW WORLD
NWE	NORTHWEST AERO ASSOCIATES, INC. (ELKO, NV)	UNITED STATES	-
NWG	AIRWING AS	NORWAY	NORWING
NWL	NORTH WRIGHT AIR LTD	CANADA	NORTHWRIGHT
NWN	NORTHWINDS NORTHERN LTD	CANADA	NORTHWINDS
NWO	NORTHWOOD HEADQUARTERS (RAF)	UNITED KINGDOM	-
NWR	NORTHWEST REGIONAL AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	-
NWT	NORTHWEST TERRITORIAL AIRWAYS	CANADA	TERRITORIAL
NWW	NORTH WEST AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	HALANT
NWZ	NATIONWIDE AIRLINES (ZAMBIA) LIMITED	ZAMBIA	ZAMNAT
NXA	AIR NEXT CO., LTD	JAPAN	BLUE-DOLPHIN
NXF	NEXTFLIGHT AVIATION (MANASSAS, VA)	UNITED STATES	NEXTFLIGHT
NXS	NEXUS AVIATION LIMITED TEXAS AIR CHARTERS, INC. D/B/A NATIONAL EXPRESS	NIGERIA	NEXUS AVIATION
	L TEYAS AID CHADTEDS INC IND/A MATIONAL EVDDESS	UNITED STATES	NATIONAL
NXT	· ·		i 1/10 1/17 (1 P.P.
NXT	(DENTON, TX)	YOR A FIX	FREIGHT
NXT NYA	(DENTON, TX) NANYAH AVIATION LTD	ISRAEL	NANYAH
NXT NYA NYB	(DENTON, TX) NANYAH AVIATION LTD FORCE NAVALE BELGE	BELGIUM	NANYAH BELGIAN NAVY
NYA NYA NYB NYH	(DENTON, TX)  NANYAH AVIATION LTD  FORCE NAVALE BELGE  NEW YORK HELICOPTER CORP. (GARDEN CITY, NY)	BELGIUM UNITED STATES	NANYAH BELGIAN NAVY NEW YORK
NXT NYA NYB	(DENTON, TX) NANYAH AVIATION LTD FORCE NAVALE BELGE	BELGIUM	NANYAH BELGIAN NAVY

 $\mathbf{o}$ 

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
OAA	OXLEY AVIATION	AUSTRALIA	-
OAC	ORIENTAL AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	ORIENTAL AIR
OAD	ORSCOM TOURIST INSTALLATIONS COMPANY	EGYPT	ORSCOM
OAE	OMNI AIR EXPRESS, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	OMNI-EXPRESS
OAL	OLYMPIC AIRLINES S.A.	GREECE	OLYMPIC
OAO	ARKHANGELSK 2 AVIATION DIVISION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	DVINA
OAP	COAPA AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	COAPA
OAV	OMNI - AVIACAO E TECNOLOGIA, LDA	PORTUGAL	OMNI
OAW	HELVETIC AIRWAYS AG	SWITZERLAND	HELVETIC
OAX	OPERATIONAL AVIATION SERVICES - AUSTRALIA	AUSTRALIA	=
OBA	AEROBANANA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROBANANA
OBK	AMAKO AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	AMAKO AIR
OCA	AEROSERVICIOS CARABOBO, C.A. (ASERCA)	VENEZUELA	AROSCA
OCE	HELICOCEAN	FRANCE	HELIOCEAN
OCF	JPM AVIATION	FRANCE	EXPLORER
OCM	OCONNOR AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	OCONNOR
OCN	O AIR	FRANCE	O-BIRD
OCO	OSTEND AIR COLLEGE	BELGIUM	AIR COLLEGE
OCS	OCEAN SKY (UK) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	OCEANSKY
ODI	JONSSON, H. AIR TAXI	ICELAND	ODINN
ODM	PAN AFRICAN AIRWAYS LTD	KENYA	+
ODS	ODESSA AIRLINES	UKRAINE	ODESSA AIR
ODY	ODYSSEY INTERNATIONAL	CANADA	ODYSSEY
OEA	ORIENT THAI AIRLINES	THAILAND	ORIENT THAI
OEC	CHRISTOPHORUS FLUGRETTUNGSVEREIN	AUSTRIA	CHRISTOPHORUS
OED	ORION AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	ORION CHARTER
OFA	HELITAXI OFAVI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OFAVI
OFF	CHALLENGE INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	CHALLENGE AIR
OGI	AEROGISA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROGISA
OGJ	BAKOJI AIRLINES SERVICES LTD	NIGERIA	BAKO AIR
OGN	ORIGIN PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD	NEW ZEALAND	ORIGIN
OHK	OASIS HONG KONG AIRLINES	CHINA	OASIS
OHY	ONUR HAVA TASIMACILIK AWMS	TURKEY	ONUR AIR
OIC	IWAMOTO CRANE CO., LTD	JAPAN	-
OIX	ORION-X	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ORIONIX
OJY	FLORIDA AIR, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	OHJAY
OKA	OKAY AIRWAYS COMPANY LIMITED	CHINA	OKAYJET
OKJ	OKADA AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	OKADA AIR
OKL	STATE OF OKLAHOMA, DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFTETY, TROOP 0	UNITED STATES	OKLAHOMA
OKL	(BETHANY, OK)	UNITED STATES	OKLAHOWA
OKP	OKAPI AIRWAYS	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	OKAPI
		OF THE CONGO	
OKS	SLOK AIR INTERNATIONAL (GAMBIA) LIMITED	GAMBIA	SLOK GAMBIA
OKT	SOKO AVIATION, S.L.	SPAIN	SOKO AIR
OLA	OVERLAND AIRWAYS LIMITED	NIGERIA	OVERLAND
OLC	SOLAR CARGO C.A.	VENEZUELA	SOLARCARGO
OLE	OPERADORA DE LINEAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OPERADORA
OLO	SOLOFLIGHT	UNITED KINGDOM	SOLO
OLR	COLAEREOS	ECUADOR	COLAEREOS
OLS	SOL S.A. LINEAS AEREAS	ARGENTINA	FLIGHT SOL
OLT	OSTFRIESISCHE LUFTTRANSPORT GMBH, EMDEN	GERMANY	OLTRA
OLV	AEROLINEAS OLVE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OLVE
OLX	OLIMEX	CZECH REPUBLIC	OLIMEX
OLY	OLYMPIC AVIATION S.A.	GREECE	OLAVIA
OMA	OMAN AIR	OMAN	OMAN AIR
OMF	OMNIFLYS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OMNIFLYS
OMG	AEROMEGA LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	OMEGA
OML	ORGANIZACOES MAMBRA, LDA	ANGOLA	MAMBRA
OMR	MINAIR	CENTRAL AFRICAN	ORMINE
03.50	OMONAVIA AIDI DIE DUDI IO IODITI OTO OVI CO CVETVI	REPUBLIC	OMON
OMS	OMSKAVIA AIRLINE, PUBLIC JOINT-STOCK SOCIETY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	OMSK
ONE	OCEANAIR - LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	OCEANAIR
ONG	SONNIG SA	SWITZERLAND	SONNIG
ONM	PRESIDENCIA DE LA REPUBLICA DE ECUATORIAL GUINEA	EQUATORIAL GUINEA	-

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
ONR	AIR ONE NINE TRANSPORT	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	EDER
ONT	AIR ONTARIO LIMITED	CANADA	ONTARIO
OOM	ZOOM AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	ZOOM
OOT	OUT OF THE BLUE AIR SAFARIS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	OOTBAS
OPA	OPAL AIR PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	-
OPC	KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	OPTIC
OPS	JET-OPS	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	OPS-JET
OPT	FLIGHT OPTIONS (JOHNSON CITY, NY)	UNITED STATES	OPTIONS
OPV	OPERADORA DE VUELOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OPERADORA DE
OI V	OI ERADORA DE VOLLOS EJECOTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	WEXICO	VUELOS
ORA	MONTAUK CARIBBEAN AIRWAYS, INC. D/B/A LONG ISLAND AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	LONG ISLAND
ORB	STATE ORENBURG AVIA ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ORENBURG
ORD	ORANGE AIR SERVICES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	ORANGE SERVICES
ORE	ORANGE AVIATION	ISRAEL	ORANGE SERVICES ORANGE AVIATION
ORF	OMAN ROYAL FLIGHT	OMAN	OMAN
ORJ	ORANGE AIR SIERRA LEONE LTD	SIERRA LEONE	ORANGE SIERRA
ORK	ORCA AIR	EGYPT	ORCA TAXI
ORL	ON AIR LIMITED	CANADA	ON AIR
ORM	OREL STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ORPRISE
ORN	ORIENT AIRWAYS	PAKISTAN	ORIENT LINER
ORO	C N AIR, S.A.	SPAIN	CAPRI
ORP	AEROCORP, S.A. DE C.V. *	MEXICO	CORPSA
ORR	OPERADORA TURISTICA AURORA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TURISTICA
	,		AURORA
ORS	ACTION AIR	ITALY	AVIATION SERVICE
ORX	ORBIT EKSPRES HAVA YOLLARI A.S. (OREX)	TURKEY	OREX
ORZ	ZOREX, S.A.	SPAIN	ZOREX
OSA	OPEN SKY AVIATION S.A.R.L.	LEBANON	-
OSH	OSH AVIA	KYRGYZSTAN	OSH AVIA
OSL	SOSOLISO LIMITED	NIGERIA	SOSOLISO
OSN	AEROSAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSAN
OSO	AVIAPARTNER LIMITED COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
OSS	SERVICIOS AEREOS NOTICIOSOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	NOTICIOSOS
OST	AIRLINE ALANIA, PUBLIC JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ALANIA
OSW	JETAFRICA SWAZILAND	SWAZILAND	BEVO
OSY	OPEN SKIES CONSULTATIVE COMMISSION (OSCC)	UNITED STATES	OPEN SKIES
OTA	ORGANIZACION DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ORGANIZACION
OTG	ONE TWO GO AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI EXPRESS
OTL	SOUTH AIRLINES	UKRAINE	SOUTHLINE
OTM	ONETIME AIRLINES ZAMBIA LIMITED  LASTP-LINHAS AEREAS DE S. TOME E PRINCIPE (SAO TOME	ZAMBIA	ZEDTIME
OTN	AND PRINCIPE AIRLINES)	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	LASTP
OTP	OPERADORA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	OPERADORA AEREO
OTR	ORIENT AIRLINES	SUDAN	ORIENTROC
OUA	UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA AVIATION	UNITED STATES	CRIMSON
OUL	AIR ATONABEE LIMITED	CANADA	CITY EXPRESS
OVA	AERO NOVA	SPAIN	AERONOVA
OVC	AEROVIC	ECUADOR	+
OVE	AEROMOVER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROMOVER
OVI	AEROVIAS EJECUTIVAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIAS EJECUTIVAS
OVV	ORIENT AIR	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	ORIENTSYR
OWL	MIAMI VALLEY AVIATION, INC. (MIDDLETOWN, OH)	UNITED STATES	NIGHT OWL
OXO	MILLON AIR, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	MILL AIR
OYE	KODA INTERNATIONAL LTD	NIGERIA	KODA AIR
OZJ	OZJET AIRLINES PTY. LTD	AUSTRALIA	AUSJET
	OZARK AIR LINES, INC. (COLUMBIA, MO)	UNITED STATES	OZARK
OZR	L OZAKK AIR LINES INC. (COLUMBIA MO)		

P

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
PAA	PAN AMERICAN AIRWAYS CORPORATION (DANIA, FL)	UNITED STATES	CLIPPER
PAB	PACIFIC AIR BOATS LTD.	CANADA	AIR BOATS
PAC	POLAR AIR CARGO WORLDWIDE, INC	UNITED STATES	POLAR
PAD	PROFESSIONAL EXPRESS COURIER SERVICE,INC.(SEATTLE,WA)	UNITED STATES	AIR PROFESSIONAL
PAE	PAISAJES ESPANOLES, S.A.	SPAIN	PAISAJES
PAG	PERIMETER AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	PERIMETER
PAH	PANORAMA AIR TOUR, INC. (HONOLULU, HI)	UNITED STATES	LANI
PAI	PARADISE AIRWAYS, INC. (SMYRNA, TN)	UNITED STATES	SEA RAY
PAJ	ALIPARMA	ITALY	ALIPARMA
PAK	PACIFIC ALASKA AIRLINES (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC ALASKA
PAL	PHILIPPINE AIR LINES INC. (PAL)	PHILIPPINES	PHILIPPINE
PAM	PHOENIX AIR SERVICE GMBH. MUNCHEN	GERMANY	PHOENIX.
PAO PAP	POLYNESIAN AIRLINE OPERATIONS LTD.  LANGTRY FLYING GROUP LTD	SAMOA UNITED KINGDOM	POLYNESIAN PROFLIGHT
PAQ	PACIFIC AIR EXPRESS (SOLOMON ISLANDS) LIMITED	SOLOMON ISLANDS	SOLPAC
PAR	PACIFIC RIM AIRWAYS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	PACRIM
PAS	PELITA AIR SERVICE P.T.	INDONESIA	PELITA
PAT	DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY, PRIORITY AIR TRANSPORT (DAVISON AVIATION COMMAND) (FORT BELVOIR, VA)	UNITED STATES	PAT
PAV	VIP AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	NICOL
PAV	POINTAIR BURKINA	BURKINA FASO	POINTAIR BURKINA
PAX	PAN AIR, INC. (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	PANNEX
PAZ	POINT AFRIQUE NIGER SA	NIGER	POINTAIR NIGER
PBA	P.B. AIR COMPANY LTD	THAILAND	PEEBEE AIR
PBB	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL BRANDENBURG, DIEPENSEE	GERMANY	ADEBAR
PBF	PENNSYLVANIA BUREAU OF FORESTRY	UNITED STATES	PENN-FOREST
PBI	PACIFIC BLUE (NZ) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	BLUEBIRD
PBL	POLYNESIAN BLUE	SAMOA	+
PBT	AIR PARABAT LTD	BANGLADESH	PARABAT
PBU	AIR-BURUNDI	BURUNDI	AIR-BURUNDI
PBW	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL BADEN-WURTTEMBERG	GERMANY	BUSSARD
PBY	PEARL AIR SERVICES (U) LTD.	UGANDA	PEARL SERVICES
PCA	PENYA DE L'AIRE	SPAIN	PENA DEL AIRE
PCC	PERFORADORA CENTRAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PERFORADORA CENTRAL
PCE	PIEDMONT AVIATION SERVICES, INC. D/B/A PACE AIRLINES (WINSTON-SALEM, NC)	UNITED STATES	PACE
PCF	PACIFIC AIR EXPRESS	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC EXPRESS
PCG	AEROPOSTAL CARGO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	POSTAL CARGO
PCH	PILATUS FLUGZEUGWERKE AG	SWITZERLAND	PILATUS WINGS
PCJ	PACIFIC JET, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC JET
PCK	AIR PACK EXPRESS S.A.	SPAIN	AIRPACK EXPRESS
PCL	PINNACLE AIR GROUP (SPRINGDALE, AR)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	PINNACLE GROUP
PCM PCN	WESTAIR INDUSTRIES, INC. (CHICO, CA) PRINCETON AVIATION CORPORATION (PRINCETON, NJ)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	PAC VALLEY PRINCETON
PCO	PACIFIC COASTAL AIRLINE	CANADA	PASCO
PCR	PEARSON AVIATION CORPORATION D/B/A PAC	UNITED STATES	PACAIR
PCS	AIR(NASHUA,NH) AIR PALACE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AIR PALACE
PCV	PACIFIC AVIATION (A' ASIA) PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	PACAV
PCW	TRANS-PACIFIC ORIENT AIRWAYS INC.	PHILIPPINES	PACIFIC ORIENT
PCX	PACIFIC AVIATION CORPORATION (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	-
PDA	PODILIA-AVIA	UKRAINE	PODILIA
PDC	POTOMAC AIR, INC. (ARLINGTON, VA)	UNITED STATES	DISTRICT
PDD	PHILLIPS ALASKA, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	PADA
PDF	PELICAN AIR SERVICES	SOUTH AFRICA	PELICAN AIRWAYS
PDG	PLM DOLLAR GROUP LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	OSPREY
PDI	PARADISE ISLAND AIRLINES, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	PARADISE ISLAND
PDQ	P D Q AIR CHARTER, INC. (PONTIAC, MI)	UNITED STATES	DISPATCH
PDR	COMAV (PTY) LTD WINDHOEK  DIEDMONT AIRLINES INC. D/P/A HENSON AVIATION. LISAIR	NAMIBIA LINITED STATES	SPEEDSTER
PDT	PIEDMONT AIRLINES, INC. D/B/A HENSON AVIATION - USAIR FLORIDA SHUTTLE - USAIR EXPRESS (SALISBURY, MD)	UNITED STATES	PIEDMONT
PDV	ELICAR S.R.L.	ITALY	ELICAR

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
PDY	PEN-AVIA LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PENDLEY
PEA	PAN EUROPEENNE AIR SERVICE	FRANCE	+
PEB	BENDERS AIR AB	SWEDEN	PALEMA
PEC	PACIFIC EAST ASIA CARGO AIRLINES, INC.	PHILIPPINES	PAC-EAST CARGO
PEI	PANAMEDIA, S.L. AEROPELICAN AIR SERVICES PTY LTD	SPAIN	PANAMEDIA
PEL	PEM-AIR LIMITED	AUSTRALIA CANADA	PEM-AIR
PEM PEN	PENINSULA AIRWAYS, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	PEM-AIR PENINSULA
PER	PIONEERS (PVT) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	FENINSULA
PET	AEROTRANSPORTE PETROLERO LTDA.	COLOMBIA	AEROPETRO
PEV	PEGASUS AVIATION LTD	GREECE	PEGAVIATION
PEX	PELICAN EXPRESS (HOLLYWOOD, FL)	UNITED STATES	PELICAN EXPRESS
PFA	PACIFIC FLIGHT SERVICES PTE LTD	SINGAPORE	PACIFIC SING
PFI	AEROLINEAS CHIHUAHUA AL PACIFICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PACIFICO
	,		CHIHUAHUA
PFN	PAN AFRICAN AIR SERVICES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	PANAFRICAN
PFR	PACIFICAIR AIRLINES (CORVALLIS, OR)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC WEST
PFS	PRAIRIE FLYING SERVICE (1976) LTD.	CANADA	PRAIRIE
PFT	AIR CARGO EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (OPALOCKA, FL)	UNITED STATES	PROFREIGHT
PFZ	PROFLIGHT AIR SERVICES LIMITED	ZAMBIA	PROFLIGHT-
			ZAMBIA
PGA	PORTUGALIA, COMPANHIA PORTUGUESA DE TRANSPORTES	PORTUGAL	PORTUGALIA
DOE	AEREOS S.A.	LINETED KINGDOM	
PGF	PARAGON GLOBAL FLIGHT SUPPORT	UNITED KINGDOM	-
PGH	PULKOVO AIRCRAFT SERVICES, CJSC PANAGRA AIRWAYS, INC. (FORT LAUDERDALE, FL)	RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNITED STATES	PANAGRA
PGI PGL	PREMIAIR AVIATION SERVICES LTD	UNITED STATES  UNITED KINGDOM	PREMIERE
PGP	PERM STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PERM AIR
PGS	TAURANGA AERO CLUB (INC)	NEW ZEALAND	+
PGT	PEGASUS HAVA TASIMACILIGI A.S. (PEGASUS)	TURKEY	SUNTURK
PGX	PARAGON AIR EXPRESS, INC.	UNITED STATES	PARAGON EXPRESS
PHA	PHOENIX AIR GROUP, INC. (CARTERSVILLE, GA)	UNITED STATES	GRAY BIRD
PHB	PHOEBUS APOLLO AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	PHOEBUS
PHC	PETROLEUM HELICOPTERS DE COLOMBIA S.A.	COLOMBIA	HELICOPTERS
PHD	DUNCAN AVIATION, INC. (LINCOLN, NE)	UNITED STATES	PANHANDLE
PHE	PAWAN HANS LIMITED	INDIA	PAWAN HANS
PHH	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL HESSEN, EGELSBACH	GERMANY	IBIS
PHI	PHILIPS AVIATION SERVICES	NETHERLANDS	PHILAIR
PHL	PHILLIPS MICHIGAN CITY FLYING SERVICE, INC. (MICHIGAN	UNITED STATES	PHILLIPS
	CITY, IN)		
PHM	PETROLEUM HELICOPTERS, INC. (LAFAYETTE, LA)	UNITED STATES	PETROLEUM
PHN	PHOENIX AIR LINES LTD	BRAZIL	PHOENIX BRASIL
PHO	L&L FLYGBILDTEKNIK AB	SWEDEN	PHOTOFLIGHT
PHR	AL FARANA AIRLINE	EGYPT	PHARAOH
PHS PHT	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN, DRESDEN	GERMANY TURKEY	PASSAT
PHU	PAN HAVACILIK VE TICARET A.S. PANNON AIR SERVICE LTD	HUNGARY	PANANK
PHU	PHENIX AVIATION	FRANCE	PANNON NEW BIRD
PHW	AVE.COM	UNITED ARAB	PHOENIX SHARJAH
1 11 44	1112.0011	EMIRATES	THOLINA SHANJAH
PHY	PHOENIX AVIA	ARMENIA	PHOENIX ARMENIA
PIA	PAKISTAN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES CORPORATION (PIA)	PAKISTAN	PAKISTAN
PIC	PACIFIC AIRLINES HOLDING CO.	VIET NAM	PACIFIC AIRLINES
PIE	AIR SOUTH WEST	UNITED KINGDOM	PIRATE
PIF	AEROSERVICIOS CALIFORNIA PACIFICO, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCALPA
PIK	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL SACHSEN-ANHALT,	GERMANY	POLICE IKARUS
	MAGDEBURG		
PIL	CANADA JET CHARTERS LTD	CANADA	PINNACLE
PIM	PINFRAMAT, LDA	ANGOLA	PINFRAMAT
PIN	PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	ROAD RUNNERS
PIO	PIONEER AIRLINES, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	PIONEER
PIR	PAMIR AIR	AFGHANISTAN	PAMIR
PIV	SOKOL, JOINT-STOCK AVIATION COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AEROSOKOL
PIX	METROPIX UK LLP	UNITED KINGDOM	METROPIX
PJA	PRIVATE JET MANAGEMENT (ELYRIA, OH)	UNITED STATES	PRIVATE FLIGHT
PJE	PRIVATE JET EXPEDITIONS, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	PEE JAY
PJJ PJP	AIRSPEED AVIATION, INC	UNITED STATES	ADVANTAGE PRINCELY JETS
	PRINCELY JETS (PVT)	PAKISTAN	PRINCELY JETS

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
PJS	JET AVIATION, BUSINESS JETS AG	SWITZERLAND	JETAVIATION
PKA	AST PAKISTAN AIRWAY PVT. LTD	PAKISTAN	PAKISTAN AIRWAY
PKP	MOUNTAIN AIR EXPRESS, INC. (COLORADO SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	PIKES PEAK
PKR	PAKKER AVIO LTD	ESTONIA	PAKKER AVIO
PKW	PAK WEST AIRLINES, INC. (STOCKTON, CA)	UNITED STATES	PLATINUM WEST
PKZ	PRIME AVIATION JSC	KAZAKHSTAN	PRAVI
PLA PLB	POLYNESIAN AIR-WAYS (HONOLULU, HI) POLYNESIAN BLUE	UNITED STATES NEW ZEALAND	POLYAIR POLYBLUE
PLC	POLICE AVIATION SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	SPECIAL
PLF	POLICE AVIATION SERVICES  POLISH AIR FORCE	POLAND	POLISH AIRFORCE
PLK	STC RUSSIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PULKOVO
PLL	AIR PAL, ESCUELA DE PILOTOS	SPAIN SPAIN	AIRPAL
PLM	PULLMANTUR AIR	SPAIN	PULLMANTUR
PLN	PLANAR - SOCIEDADE DE AVIACAO CIVIL SARL	ANGOLA	PLANAR
PLR	NORTHWESTERN AIR LEASE LTD.	CANADA	POLARIS
PLT	SOUTH CAROLINA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION (COLUMBIA,	UNITED STATES	PALMETTO
	SC)		
PLU	PILATUS PC-12 CENTER DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PILATUS MEXICO
PLX	POOL AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	POOLEX
PLY	PUMA LINHAS AEREAS LTDA	BRAZIL	PUMA BRASIL
PLZ	PLANET AIRWAYS (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	PLANET
PMA	PAN MALAYSIAN AIR TRANSPORT	MALAYSIA	PAN MALAYSIA
PMC	PRIMAC COURIER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS, NJ)	UNITED STATES	PRIMAC
PME	PREMIAIR FLYING CLUB LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	ADUR
PMJ	PARAMOUNT JET	UNITED STATES	MAJESTIC
PMM	PRIMAIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PRIMAVIA POLAR MEYICO
PMO	POLAR AIRLINES DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	POLAR MEXICO
PMR	SERVICIOS AEREOS PREMIER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS PREMIER
PMS	PLANEMASTER SERVICES, INC. (WEST CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	PLANEMASTER
PMT	PROGRESS MULTITRADE CO., LTD	CAMBODIA	MULTITRADE
PMU	PREMIUM AVIATION GMBH, MUNCHEN	GERMANY	PREMIUM
PMV	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL	GERMANY	POLICE MERLIN
1111	MECKLENBURG-VORPOMMERN, LAAGE	GERWIN	T O ETCE WEREIT
PMW	PARAMOUNT AIRWAYS	INDIA	PARAWAY
PMX	PETROLEOS MEXICANOS	MEXICO	PEMEX
PMY	PHETCHABUN AIRLINE CO., LTD	THAILAND	PHETCHABUN AIR
PNA	UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (BELLEVILLE, MI)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC NORTHERN
PNC	PAN-AIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PANAIRSA
PND	POND AIR EXPRESS, INC. (MADISON, WI)	UNITED STATES	POND AIR
PNE	PENINTER AEREA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PENINTER
PNF	PANAFRICAN AIRWAYS	COTE D'IVOIRE	PANWAYS
PNG	PUERTO RICO AIR NATIONAL GUARD	UNITED STATES	-
PNH	PANH, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	KUBAN LIK
PNL	AERO PERSONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROPERSONAL
PNM PNP	PANORAMA PINEAPPLE AIR	SPAIN BAHAMAS	PANORAMA PINEAPPLE AIR
PNP		SPAIN	SKYJET
PNS	PANAIR SURVEY UDARA (PENAS) PT	INDONESIA	PENAS
PNT	BALMORAL CENTRAL CONTRACTS	SOUTH AFRICA	PORTNET
PNU	AERO SERVICIOS PLATINUM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO PLATINUM
PNV	PANAVIA, S.A.	SPAIN	PANAVIA
PNW	PALESTINIAN AIRLINES	EGYPT	PALESTINIAN
PNX	IMPERIAL AIRWAYS, INC. (ST. PAUL, MN)	UNITED STATES	PHOENIX
PNY	POLISH NAVY	POLAND	POLISH NAVY
POA	PORTUGUESE ARMY	PORTUGAL	PORTUGUESE
			ARMY
POB	SERVICIOS AEREOS POBLANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	POBLANOS
POC	POCONO AIR LINES, INC. (EAST STROUDSBURG, PA)	UNITED STATES	POCONO
POE	PORTER AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	PORTER AIR
POF	POLICE AUX FRONTIERS	FRANCE	AIRPOL
POI	BGB AIR, AVIACOMPANY	KAZAKHSTAN	BOJBAN
POL	RIKSPOLISSTYRELSEN	SWEDEN	- DODELIGIEGE
PON	PORTUGUESE NAVY	PORTUGAL	PORTUGUESE
DOD.	PORTEA DORA DE COGOLA GA DE GV	MEVICO	NAVY DODTE A DOD A
POR POT	PORTEADORA DE COSOLA, S.A. DE C.V. POLET	MEXICO RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PORTEADORA POLET
POV	MERIDIAN, AVIATION ENTERPRISE OF SPECIAL PURPOSE	UKRAINE	AIR POLTAVA
rov	WIERIDIAN, AVIATION ENTERPRISE OF SPECIAL PURPOSE	UARAINE	AIR PULTAVA

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
POW	HAGONDALE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRNET
POY	APOYO AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	APOYO AEREO
PPA	PROPHETER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. D/B/A PROPHETER AVIATION (STERLING, IL)	UNITED STATES	AIR PROP
PPC	PALAU ASIA PACIFIC AIRLINES	PALAU	PALAU ASIAPAC
PPG	PHOENIX AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	PAPAGO
PPH	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL NEIDERSACHSEN, HANNOVER	GERMANY	POLICE PHOENIX
PPK	RAMP 66 (NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SC)	UNITED STATES	PELICAN
PPM	PACIFIC PEARL AIRWAYS CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	PACIFIC PEARL
PPQ	PERSONAS Y PAQUETES POR AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PERSONASPAQ
PPS	BUTTE AVIATION, INC. (BUTTE, MT)	UNITED STATES	PIPESTONE
PPW	PHNOM PENH AIRWAYS	CAMBODIA	PHNOM-PENH AIR
PQA	PACIFIC COAST AIRLINES (NEWPORT BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	SAGE BRUSH
PRA	PARS AVIATION SERVICE CO.	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	PARSAVIA
PRC	PACIFIC AIR CHARTER, INC. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC CHARTER
PRD	PRESIDENTIAL AVIATION (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	PRESIDENTIAL
PRE	PRECISION AIRLINES (NORTH SPRINGFIELD, VT)	UNITED STATES	PRECISION
PRF	PRECISION AIR SERVICES LTD.	UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA	PRECISION AIR
PRG	EMPRESA AERO-SERVICIOS PARRAGUE LTDA.	CHILE	ASPAR
PRH	PRO AIR, INC. (SEATTLE WA)	UNITED STATES	PROHAWK
PRI	AEROTRANSPORTES PRIVADOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROPRIV
PRL	PEARL AIR	PAKISTAN	PEARL LINE
PRM	PRIME AIR, INC.(OCTERVILLE, MA)	UNITED STATES	PRIME AIR
PRN	PIRINAIR EXPRESS, S.L.	SPAIN	PIRINAIR EXPRESS
PRO PRP	PROPAIR, INC PRT AVIATION S.L.	CANADA SPAIN	PROPAIR PRONTO
PRR	PARAMOUNT AIRLINES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	PARAMOUNT
PRT	ATLANTIC COAST JET, INC. (DULLES, VA)	UNITED STATES	PATRIOT
PRV	PROVINCIAL EXPRESS INC.	CANADA	PROVINCIAL
PRX	VIP AVIA	LATVIA	PAREX
PRY	PRIORITY AIR CHARTER, LLC (KIDRON, OH)	UNITED STATES	PRIORITY AIR
PRZ	AIR PARADISE INTERNATIONAL, PT	INDONESIA	RADISAIR
PSA	PACIFIC ISLAND AVIATION, INC. (SAIPAN, MP)	UNITED STATES	PACIFIC ISLE
PSC	PASCAN AVIATION INC.	CANADA	PASCAN
PSD	PRESIDENT AIRLINES	CAMBODIA	-
PSE	AEROSERVICIO SIPSE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SIPSE
PSF	PLYMOUTH SCHOOL OF FLYING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	LIZARD
PSG	AVIONES PARA SERVIRLE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO LINETED VINCEDOM	SERVIAVIONES
PSH	HELIDROME LTD T/A RED AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	PASSION
PSI PSK	PONT INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE SERVICES N.V. PRESCOTT SUPPORT COMPANY	SURINAME UNITED STATES	PONT SUPPORT
PSL	AEROSERVICIOS CORPORATIVOS DE SAN LUIS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	CORSAN
PSN	POTOSINA DEL AIRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	POTOSINA
PSP	PUBLISERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PUBLISERVICIOS
PSR	POLESTAR AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM	POLESTAR
PSS	TSSKB-PROGRESS, AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PROGRESS
PST	PARSA, S.A.	PANAMA	TURISMO REGIONAL
PSV	SERVICIOS AEREOS PROFESIONALES, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	PROSERVICIOS
PSW	PSKOVAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PSKOVAVIA
PSX	PACIFIC SOUTHWEST AIRLINES, INC. (CARLBAD, CA)	UNITED STATES	SMILEY
PSZ	PRO AIR SERVICE (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	POP-AIR
PTA	PTARMIGAN AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	PTARMIGAN
PTB	PASSAREDO TRANSPORTES AEREOS S.A.	BRAZIL	PASSAREDO
PTC	PATRIA CARGAS AEREAS S.A.	ARGENTINA	PATRIA
PTD	AERO SERVICIO PITY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PITY
PTE	AERO COPTER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	- DDIVATIET
PTG	PRIVATAIR GMBH, DUSSELDORF	GERMANY	PRIVATJET
PTH PTI	PROTEUS HELICOPTERES PRIVATAIR SA	FRANCE SWITZERLAND	PROTEUS PRIVATAIR
PTJ	AIRSHOWS AMERICA "THE PATRIOTS"	UNITED STATES	PAT-JETS
PTK	PETROPAVLOVSK-KAMCHATSK AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	PETROKAM
PTL	PROVIDENCE AIRLINE (COVENTRY, RI)	UNITED STATES	PLANTATION
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	CITILD DIVILLO	
PTM	SOUTHEASTERN AIRWAYS CORP. (DOUBLE SPRINGS, AL)	UNITED STATES	POSTMAN

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
PTO	NORTH WEST GEOMATICS LTD.	CANADA	РНОТО
PTP	PALAU TRANS PACIFIC AIRLINE	PALAU	TRANS PACIFIC
PTQ	PORT TOWNSEND AIRWAYS (PORT TOWNSEND, WA)	UNITED STATES	TOWNSEND
PTR	NOVA SCOTIA DEPARTMENT OF LANDS AND FORESTS	CANADA	PATROL
PTS	POINTS OF CALL AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	POINTSCALL
PTT	PROMOTORA INDUSTRIA TOTOLAPA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TOTOLAPA
PTV	PUNTAVIA AIR SERVICES	DJIBOUTI	PUNTAVIA
PTY	PETTY TRANSPORT, LLC (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES	PETTY
PTZ	NORTH-WEST AIR FOREST FIRE CENTER	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	LESAVIA
PUA	PRIMERAS LINEAS URUGUAYAS DE NAVEGACION AEREA (PLUNA)	URUGUAY	PLUNA
PUE	AEROPUELCHE S.A.	CHILE	PUELCHE
PUR	SPURWING AIRLINES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SPURWING
PUT	AEROPUT	SERBIA	SPURWING
PUV	PUBLIVOO, PUBLICIDADE E IMAGENS AEREAS, LDA.	PORTUGAL	PUBLIVOO
PVA	AEROTRANSPORTES PRIVADOS, S.A. DE C.V.*	MEXICO	TRANSPRIVADO
PVE	PLAN AERONAVES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	PLAN AERONAVES
PVG	PRIVILEGE STYLE, S.A.	SPAIN	PRIVILEGE
PVI	PANAVIA, S.A.	PANAMA	PRIVILEGE
PVK	ASSOCIATION OF PRIVATE PILOTS OF KAZAKHSTAN	KAZAKHSTAN	BORIS
PVL	PROFESSIONE VOLARE S.R.L.	ITALY	VOLARE
PVO	BEARING SUPPLIES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	PROVOST
PVU	PEAU VAVA"U LIMITED	TONGA	PEAU
PVV	CONTINENTAL AIRWAYS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CONTAIR
PWA	PRIESTER AVIATION (WHEELING, IL)	UNITED STATES	PRIESTER
PWC	PRATT AND WHITNEY CANADA, INC.	CANADA	PRATT
PWD	PAN AM WORLD AIRWAYS DOMINICANA, CXA.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	-
PWF	PRIVATE WINGS FLUGCHARTER GMBH, BERLIN	GERMANY	PRIVATE WINGS
PWL	POWELL AIR LTD.	CANADA	POWELL AIR
PXA	PECOTOX AIR	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	PECOTOX
PXP	PACIFIC AIR TRANSPORT, INC. (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	PAK EXPRESS
PXX	AROOSTOOK AVIATION, INC. (FRENCHVILLE, ME)	UNITED STATES	PINE STATE
PYC	AEROPYCSA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROPYCSA
PYN	HAVERFORDWEST AIR CHARTER SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	POYSTON
PYR	PYRAMID AIR LINES	EGYPT	PYAIR
PYZ	PLAYERS AIR, INC. (LAWRENCEVILLE, GA)	UNITED STATES	PLAYERS AIR
PZR	SKY TREK INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	PHAZER



3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
QAC	QATAR AIR CARGO	QATAR	QATAR CARGO
QAF	QATAR AMIRI FLIGHT	QATAR	AMIRI
QAH	QUICK AIRWAYS HOLLAND B.V.	NETHERLANDS	QUICK
QAJ	QUICK AIR JET CHARTER GMBH	GERMANY	DAGOBERT
QAQ	QURINEA AIR SERVICE	LIBYAN ARAB	QURINEA AIR
		JAMAHIRIYA	
QAS	QUISQUEYA AIRLINES S.A.	HAITI	QUISQUEYA
QAT	AERO TAXI	CANADA	AIR QUASAR
QCC	QWEST COMMUTER CORPORATION (LONG BEACH, CA)	UNITED STATES	QWEST AIR
QCL	AEROVIP S.A. (AIR CLASS)	URUGUAY	ACLA
QEA	AVIATION CONSULTANCY OFFICE	AUSTRALIA	-
QFA	QANTAS AIRWAYS LIMITED	AUSTRALIA	QANTAS
QFZ	FARS QESHM AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	FARS QESHM
		REPUBLIC OF)	
QGA	WINDROSE AIR, BERLIN	GERMANY	QUADRIGA
QID	U.S. AIR FORCE 100TH AIR REFUELING WING, RAF	UNITED STATES	QUID
-	MILDENHALL		
QKC	AERO TAXI AVIATION, INC. (LESTER, PA)	UNITED STATES	QUAKER CITY
QLA	AVIATION QUEBEC LABRADOR LTEE.	CANADA	QUEBEC
-			LABRADOR
QNA	QUEEN AIR, AERONAVES QUEEN, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	QUEEN AIR
QNK	KABO AIR TRAVELS	NIGERIA	KABO
QNT	QANOT SHARQ	UZBEKISTAN	QANOT SHARQ
QNZ	JET CONNECT LTD	NEW ZEALAND	QANTAS
-			JETCONNECT

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
QRT	4D AIR CO., LTD	THAILAND	QUARTET
QSC	AFRICAN SAFARI AIRWAYS LTD.	KENYA	ZEBRA
QTR	QATAR AIRWAYS COMPANY	QATAR	QATARI
QTX	QUANTEX ENVIRONMENTAL INC.	CANADA	AIR QUANTEX
QUE	GOUVERNEMENT DU QUEBEC, SERVICE AERIEN GOUVERNEMENTAL	CANADA	QUEBEC
QUI	AERO QUIMMCO, S.A DE C.V.	MEXICO	QUIMMCO
QVR	KVADRO AERO LTD	KYRGYZSTAN	PEGASO
QWA	QWESTAIR	AUSTRALIA	-
QXE	HORIZON AIRLINES, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	HORIZON AIR

R

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
RAA	RYNES AVIATION, INC. (MELROSE PARK, IL)	UNITED STATES	RYNES AVIATION
RAC	ICAR AIR	BOSNIA AND	TUZLA AIR
		HERZEGOVINA	
RAD	ALADA EMPRESA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS	ANGOLA	AIR ALADA
RAE	REGIONAL, COMPAGNIE AERIENNE EUROPEENNE	FRANCE	REGIONAL EUROPE
RAF	FARNAS AVIATION SERVICES	SUDAN	FARNAS
RAG	REGIO AIR GMBH, TROLLENHAGEN	GERMANY	GERMAN LINK
RAH	REGENT AIR	CANADA	REGENT
RAI	AEROTUR-KZ AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	DIASA
RAJ	RAJI AIRLINES	PAKISTAN	RAJI
RAK	RIGA AIRCLUB (LATVIAN PROFESSIONAL AIR SPORT CENTER)	LATVIA	SPORT CLUB
RAL	ROSWELL AIRLINES (ROSWELL, NM)	UNITED STATES	ROSWELL
RAM	ROYAL AIR MAROC - COMPAGNIE NATIONALE DE TRANSPORTS AERIENS	MOROCCO	ROYALAIR MAROC
RAN	RENAN LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	RENAN
RAP	AIR CENTER HELICOPTERS, INC. (FORT WORTH, TX)	UNITED STATES	RAPTOR
RAQ	RATH AVIATION GMBH	AUSTRIA	RATH AVIATION
RAR	ROTATION INTERNATIONAL AIR SERVICES	ETHIOPIA	ROTATION AIR
RAS	JIM RATLIFF AIR SERVICE,INC. D/B/A RAS (COLUMBUS, MS)	UNITED STATES	SHANHIL
RAT	CHIEF RAT FLIGHT SERVICES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	RIVERRAT
RAU	UGANDA ROYAL AIRWAYS	UGANDA	UGANDA ROYAL
RAV	REED AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	REED AVIATION
RAW	REGIONAL AIR LIMITED	KENYA	BLUERAY
RAX	ROYAL AIR FREIGHT, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	AIR ROYAL
RAY	REGIONAL AIR SERVICES	CZECH REPUBLIC	REAS
RAZ	RIJNMOND AIR SERVICES B.V.	NETHERLANDS	RIJNMOND
RBA	ROYAL BRUNEI AIRLINES	BRUNEI DARUSSALAM	BRUNEI
RBB	RABBIT-AIR AG, ZURICH	SWITZERLAND	RABBIT
RBC	REPUBLICAIR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	REPUBLICAIR
RBD	TRANS WORLD EXPRESS, INC. (PHILADELPHIA, PA)	UNITED STATES	RED BIRD
RBE	AIR RUM BENIN	BENIN	RUM BENIN
RBH	REGAL BAHAMAS INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS LIMITED	BAHAMAS	CALYPSO
RBJ	AEROSERVICIOS DEL BAJIO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROBAJIO
RBN	RED BARON AVIATION, INC. (TAMPA, FL)	UNITED STATES	RED BARON
RBT	ROBINTON AEREO C. POR A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ROBIN
RBU	AIRBUS FRANCE	FRANCE	AIRBUS FRANCE
RBV	AIR ROBERVAL	CANADA	AIR ROBERVAL
RBW	SHANDONG AIRLINES RAINBOW JET CO., LTD	CHINA	CAI HONG
RBY	VISION AIRLINES, INC	UNITED STATES	RUBY
RCA	RICHLAND AVIATION (SIDNEY, MT)	UNITED STATES	RICHLAND
RCB	REAL AERO CLUB DE BALEARES	SPAIN	BALEARES
RCC	AIR CHARTERS EELDE	NETHERLANDS	RACER
RCD	REAL AEROCLUB DE TENERIFE	SPAIN	AEROCLUB
RCE	AEROCER, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROCER
RCF	AEROFLOT-CARGO, CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AEROFLOT CARGO
RCG	ROYAL AIR CARGO	SOUTH AFRICA	ROYAL CARGO
RCH	AIR MOBILITY COMMAND (AMC)	UNITED STATES	REACH
RCI	AIR CASSAI LDA.	ANGOLA	AIR CASSAI
RCJ	RAYTHEON CORPORATE JETS	UNITED KINGDOM	NEWPIN
RCK	FAROEJET	DENMARK	ROCKROSE
RCN	RACE CARGO AIRLINES (NIG) LIMITED	NIGERIA	SPEED CARGO

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
RCO	AERO RENTA DE COAHUILA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCOAHUILA
RCP	AEROCORP, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCORPSA
RCQ	AEROLINEAS REGIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	REGIONAL CARGO
RCT	RYAN AIR SERVICE, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	ARCTIC
RCU	ATLANTIC S.L.	SPAIN	TRANSPORT AIR COURIER
RCX	AIR SERVICE CENTER SRL	ITALY	SERVICE CENTER
RCY	PACKAGE EXPRESS, INC. (MOORESVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	RACE CITY
RDD	ADYGEYA AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ADLINES
RDE	II LIONE ALATO ARL	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHT RED
RDK	IRISH AIR TRANSPORT LTD	IRELAND	IRISH TRANS
RDL	ROADAIR LINES	CANADA	ROADAIR
RDM RDN	AIR ADA DINAR, S.A.	MAURITANIA ARGENTINA	AIR ADA AERO DINAR
RDP	S.C. EUROJET ROMANIA	ROMANIA	JET-ARROW
RDR	GOODRIDGE (UK) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	RED STAR
RDS	RHOADES AVIATION, INC. (COLUMBUS, IN)	UNITED STATES	RHOADES EXPRESS
RDV	RED SEA AVIATION	EGYPT	RED AVIATION
RDW	VALAIR AG (HELICOPTERE)	SWITZERLAND	ROADWATCH
RDX	AIRFLITE, INC	UNITED STATES	RED SUN
RDZ	RODZE AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	RODZE AIR
REA REB	AER ARANN TEORANTA REBUS	IRELAND BULGARIA	AER ARANN REBUS
REC	TRANS RECO	MAURITANIA	TRANS-RECO
RED	COMITE INTERNATIONAL DE LA CROIX-ROUGE RED CROSS	SWITZERLAND	RED CROSS
T.L.D	(INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE)	J WITEBILLIA	122 011055
REF	REEF AIR	NEW ZEALAND	REEF AIR
REG	REGIONAL AIR SERVICES	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	REGIONAL
		TANZANIA	SERVICES
REI	RAY AVIATION	ISRAEL	RAY AVIATION
REJ REK	SA AIRLINK REGIONAL (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA KYRGYZSTAN	REGIONAL LINK REEM AIR
REL	REEM AIR RELIANCE AVIATION (FT LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	RELIANCE AIR
REN	AERO-RENT, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERORENT
REO	RIO AIRWAYS (KILLEEN, TX)	UNITED STATES	RIO
RER	SERVICIO AEREO REGIONAL REGAIR CIA. LTDA.	ECUADOR	REGAIR
RES	AUSTRALIAN MARITIME SAFETY AUTHORITY (AMSA)	AUSTRALIA	SEARCH
REU	AIR AUSTRAL	FRANCE	REUNION REGIONAL WINGS
REW REX	REGIONAL AIR EXPRESS GMBH, MONCHENGLADBACH RAM AIR FREIGHT, INC. (HILLSBOROUGH, NC)	GERMANY UNITED STATES	REGIONAL WINGS RAM EXPRESS
REY	AERO-REY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROREY
REZ	AIRPLANES, INC. D/B/A CAL-WEST AVIATION (CONCORD,CA)	UNITED STATES	CAL AIR
RFA	RALEIGH FLYING SERVICE, INC. (MORRISVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	RALEIGH SERVICE
RFC	AERO AFRICA (PTY) LTD	SWAZILAND	AERO AFRICA
RFD	AEROTRANSPORTES RAFILHER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RAFILHER
RFF	RUSSIAN FEDERATION AIR FORCE NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RUSSIAN AIRFORCE
RFI RFL	INTERFLY	UNITED KINGDOM ITALY	SHERLOCK INFLY
RFR	ROYAL AIR FORCE	UNITED KINGDOM	RAFAIR
RFS	ROSSAIR PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	-
RFT	SCOALA SUPERIOARA DE AVIATIE CIVILA	ROMANIA	ROMANIAN
			ACADEMY
RFX	J P HUNT, INC., AIR CARRIERS (GENTRY, AR)	UNITED STATES	REFLEX
RGA	ROYAL GHANAIAN AIRLINES LIMITED	GHANA BAHAMAS	ROYAL GHANA
RGB	REGIONAL AIR	BAHAMAS	REGIONAL BAHAMAS
RGC	SERVICIOS AEREOS REGIOMONTANOS	MEXICO	REGIOMONTANO
RGL	REGIONAL AIR LINES	MOROCCO	MAROC REGIONAL
RGM	RANGEMILE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	RANGEMILE
RGN	CYGNUS AIR, S.A.	SPAIN	CYGNUS AIR
RGO	ARGO, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	ARGOS
RGP	RIVER STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA	NIGERIA	GARDEN CITY
RGR	REGION AIR INC.	CANADA UNITED STATES	REGIONAIR
RGS RGT	RENOWN AVIATION, INC. (SANTA MARIA, CA)  AIRBOURNE SCHOOL OF FLYING	UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM	RENOWN AIRGOAT
RGY	REGENCY AIRLINES LTD. (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	REGENCY
RHC	REDHILL AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	REDAIR
	REDHILL AVIATION LTD	CIVILED IIII (CD CIVI	KLD/IIK

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
RHL	AIR ARCHIPELS	FRANCE	ARCHIPELS
RIA	RICH INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	RICHAIR
RIC	RICHARDSON'S AIRWAY, INC. (YAKIMA, WA)	UNITED STATES	RICHARDSON
RID	RIDDER AVIA	KAZAKHSTAN	AKRID
RIF	AVIATION MINISTRY OF THE INTERIOR OF THE RUSSIAN	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	INTERMIN AVIA
RIL	FEDERATION REGIONAL AIR	MAURITANIA	
RIM	RIMROCK AIRLINES, INC. (SPOKANE, WA)	UNITED STATES	RIMROCK
RIS	AERIS GESTION S.L.	SPAIN	AERIS
RIT	ASIAN SPIRIT	PHILIPPINES	ASIAN SPIRIT
RIU	RIAU AIRLINES, PT.	INDONESIA	RIAU AIR
RJA	ROYAL JORDANIAN	JORDAN	JORDANIAN
RJM	MILLEN CORPORATION, THE	UNITED KINGDOM	MILLEN
RJS	AEROSERVICIOS JET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ASERJET
RJT	RA JET AEROSERVICIOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RA JET
RJZ	ROYAL JORDANIAN AIR FORCE	JORDAN	JORDAN AIR FORCE
RKA	AIR AFRIQUE	COTE D'IVOIRE	AIRAFRIC
RKC	DAS AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	DAS CONGO
DIZII	DOVAL VIDAED AIDI DIEG	OF THE CONGO	KIDAED AID
RKH RKM	ROYAL KHMER AIRLINES RAK AIRWAYS	CAMBODIA UNITED ARAB	KHMER AIR RAKAIR
KKM	RAK AIRWAYS	EMIRATES	RAKAIR
RKT	ROTORMOTION	UNITED KINGDOM	ROCKET
RKW	ROCKWELL COLLINS AVIONICS (CEDAR RAPIDS, IA)	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES	ROCKWELL
RLA	AIRLINAIR	FRANCE	AIRLINAIR
RLE	RLA-RICO LINHAS AEREAS S/L	BRAZIL	RICO
RLI	RELIANT AIR CHARTER, INC	UNITED STATES	RELIANT
RLK	AIR NELSON LTD	NEW ZEALAND	+
RLL	AIR LEONE COMPANY LTD	SIERRA LEONE	AEROLEONE
RLM	ROYAL AMERICAN AIRWAYS (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	ROYAL AMERICAN
RLN	AERO LANKA (PVT) LIMITED	SRI LANKA	AERO LANKA
RLR	BUSINESS AIRFREIGHT (BENNINGTON, VT)	UNITED STATES	RATTLER
RLS	S-AIR, PRIVATE JOINT-STOCK AVIATION COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	S-AIRLINES
RLU	RUSLINE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RUSLINE AIR
RLV	REAL AVIATION LIMITED	GHANA	REAL
RLZ	AIR ALIZE	FRANCE	ALIZE
RMA	ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRWAYS (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	ROCKY MOUNTAIN
RMD	AIR AMDER SA	MAURITANIA	AIR AMDER
RME	ARMENIAN AIRLINES	ARMENIA	ARMENIAN
RMF	ROYAL MALAYSIAN AIR FORCE	MALAYSIA	ANGKASA
RMG RMI	RUMUGU AIR & SPACE NIGERIA LIMITED	NIGERIA	RUMUGU AIR
RML	POINT AIRLINES LIMITED ARMENIAN INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS	NIGERIA ARMENIA	POINT AIRLINE
RMO	ARM-AERO	ARMENIA ARMENIA	- ARM-AERO
RMP	SERVICIOS DE RAMPA Y MOSTRADOR, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERAMSA
RMS	TAS AVIATION, INC. (DEFIANCE, OH)	UNITED STATES	TASS AIR
RMT	RAM AIRCRAFT CORPRATION (WACO, TX)	UNITED STATES	RAM FLIGHT
RMU	C.S.P., SOCIETE	MAURITANIA	AIR-MAUR
RMV	ROMAVIA	ROMANIA	AEROMAVIA
RMX	AIR MAX LTD	BULGARIA	AEROMAX
RNA	ROYAL NEPAL AIRLINES CORP.	NEPAL	ROYAL NEPAL
RNB	ROSNEFT-BALTIKA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ROSBALT
RND	RUTLAND AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	RUTLAND
RNE	AIR SALONE LTD	SIERRA LEONE	AIR SALONE
RNG	ORANGE AIRCRAFT LEASING	NETHERLANDS	ORANGE
RNM	AERONEM, AIR CARGO S.A.	ECUADOR	AERONEM
RNR	AIR CARGO MASTERS, INC. (SIOUX FALLS, SD)	UNITED STATES	RUNNER
RNS	RONSO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	RONSO
RNV	ARMAVIA	ARMENIA	ARMAVIA
RNX	AERONEXUS CORPORATE PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	NEXTIME DENO AIR
ROA	RENO AIR, INC. (RENO, NV)	UNITED STATES	RENO AIR
ROC	ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIRLINES	CANADA	- AEDODAN
ROD	AERODAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERODAN ESTE DOLLVIA
ROE	AEROESTE SRL	BOLIVIA	ESTE-BOLIVIA
ROF	ROMANIAN AIR FORCE	ROMANIA	ROMAF
ROG ROH	FUNDACION REGO AERO GEN, S.A. DE C.V.	SPAIN MEXICO	REGO AEROGEN
ROI	AVIOR AIRLINES, C.A.	VENEZUELA	AVIOR

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
ROJ	ROYAL JET	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	ROYALJET
ROK	NATIONAL AIRLINES,INC. (LAS VEGAS, NM)	UNITED STATES	RED ROCK
ROL	AEROEL AIRWAYS LTD	ISRAEL	AEROEL
ROM	AEROMAR, C. POR A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	BRAVO QUEBEC
RON	NAURU AIR CORPORATION	NAURU	AIR NAURU
ROO	AEROITALIA	ITALY	AEROITALIA
ROP	ROYAL OMAN POLICE	OMAN	-
ROR	RORAIMA AIRWAYS	GUYANA	RORAIMA
ROS	ROSSAIR EUROPE	NETHERLANDS	CATCHER
ROT	TAROM, ROMANIAN AIR TRANSPORT	ROMANIA	TAROM CRUSOF
ROU	TRANSPORTES AEREOS I.R. CRUSOE LTDA.	CHILE	ROBINSON CRUSOE
ROV	ROVER AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PAGOSA SPRINGS,CO)	UNITED STATES	ROVERAIR
ROX	ROBLEX AVIATION, INC. (BAYAMON, PR)	UNITED STATES	ROBLEX
ROY	CONIFAIR AVIATION INC.	CANADA	+
RPA	REPUBLIC AIRLINES, INC. (INDIANAPOLIS, IN)	UNITED STATES	BRICKYARD
RPB	AEROREPUBLICA	COLOMBIA	AEROREPUBLICA
RPC	AEROLINEAS DEL PACIFICO - AEROPACSA	ECUADOR	AEROPACSA
RPH	REPUBLIC EXPRESS AIRLINES	INDONESIA	PUBLIC EXPRESS
RPK	ROYAL AIRLINES (PVT) LIMITED	PAKISTAN	ROYAL PAKISTAN
RPS	GLOBAL AIR CHARTER, INC. (ENGLEWOOD, CO)	UNITED STATES	RESPONSE
RPX	BAC EXPRESS AIRLINES LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	RAPEX
RRA	ROYAL RWANDA AIRLINES	RWANDA	ROYAL RWANDA
RRC	AERO ROCA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROROCA
RRE	AEROTRANSPORTES INTERNACIONALES DE TORREON, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO TORREON
RRF	UK ROYAL POSITIONING FLIGHTS (IN MILITARY AIRCRAFT)	UNITED KINGDOM	KITTY
RRL	ROLLS ROYCE LTD. (MILITARY AVIATION)	UNITED KINGDOM	MERLIN
RRM	ACVILA AIR-ROMANIAN CARRIER	ROMANIA	AIR ROMANIA
RRR	RAF-HQSTC (AIR TRANSPORT)	UNITED KINGDOM	ASCOT
RRS	BOSCOMBE DOWN DERA (FORMATION)	UNITED KINGDOM	BLACKBOX
RRT	TRANSPORTES AEREOS SIERRA ALTA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SIERRA ALTA
RRU	CIRRUS S.A.	CHILE	HELICIRRUS
RRV	MOMBASA AIR SAFARI LTD	KENYA	SKYROVER
RRY	TBILISI AVIATION UNIVERSITY	GEORGIA	AIRFERRY
RRZ RSA	ROLLRIGHT AVIATION LTD ELISRA AIRLINES	UNITED KINGDOM SUDAN	ROLLRIGHT ESRA
RSB	RUBYSTAR	BELARUS	RUBYSTAR
RSC	AEROLINEAS EJECUTIVAS TARASCAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TARASCAS
RSE	SNAS AVIATION	SAUDI ARABIA	RED SEA
RSF	ROYAL SAUDI AIR FORCE	SAUDI ARABIA	ARSAF
RSH	AIR SAHARA	INDIA	SAHARA
RSI	AIR SUNSHINE INC (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	AIR SUNSHINE
RSK	DSWA, LLC (DULLES, VA)	UNITED STATES	REDSKIN
RSL	RIO-SUL, SERVICOS AEREOS REGIONAIS S.A.	BRAZIL	RIOSSUL
RSM	AIR SOMALIA	SOMALIA	AIR SOMALIA
RSN	ROYAL SWAZI NATIONAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION	SWAZILAND	SWAZI NATIONAL
RSO	AERO ASIA	PAKISTAN	AERO ASIA
RSQ	INTERNATIONAL SOS WINDHOEK	NAMIBIA	SKYMEDIC
RSR	AEROSERVICE	CONGO	CONGOSERV
RSS	ROSSAIR (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	ROSS CHARTER
RST	RESORT AIR (BALTIMORE, MD)	UNITED STATES	RESORT AIR
RSU	AEROSUR, COMPANIA BOLIVIANA DE TRANSPORTE AEREO PRIVADO S.A.	BOLIVIA	AEROSUR
RSV	RED SKY VENTURES CC	NAMIBIA	RED SKY
RTE	AERONORTE - TRANSPORTES AEREOS, LDA	PORTUGAL	LUZAVIA
RTH	ARTIS	FRANCE	ARTHELICO
RTM	TRANS AM COMPANIA LTDA.	ECUADOR	AERO TRANSAM
RTN	RAYTHEON AIRCRAFT COMPANY (WICHITA, KS)	UNITED STATES	RAYTHEON
RTO	ARHABAEV TOURISM AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	ARTOAIR
RTQ	AIR TURQUOISE	FRANCE	TURQUOISE
RTR	SOCIEDADE BRASILEIRA DE TURISMO (ROTATUR)	BRAZIL	ROTATUR
RTS	RELIEF TRANSPORT SERVICES LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	RELIEF
RTU	AEROTUCAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROTUCAN
RTV	NORTAVIA	PORTUGAL	TIC-TAC
RUA	RWANDA AIRLINES	RWANDA	-
RUC	RUTAS AEREAS, C.A.	VENEZUELA	RUTACA

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
RUD	AIR ANASTASIA LTD	UKRAINE	ANASTASIA
RUH	RUSICH-T, AIRCOMPANY CJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
RUM	AIR RUM LTD	SIERRA LEONE	AIR RUM
RUN	ACT HAVAYOLLARI A.S.	TURKEY	CARGO TURK
RUR	RUSAERO, FCS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
RUS	CIRRUS LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH, SAARBRUCKEN	GERMANY	CIRRUS AIR
RUZ	ROSUERTOL	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ROSTUERTOL
RVA	RAVEN AIR (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	RAVEN AIR
RVC	RICHARDS AVIATION, INC. (MEMPHIS, TN)	UNITED STATES	RIVER CITY
RVE	AIRVENTURE	BELGIUM	AIRVENTURE
RVI	AERO SERVICIOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO SERVICIOS
RVL	AIRVALLEE S.P.ASERVICES AERIENS DU VAL D'AOSTE	ITALY	AIR VALLEE
RVM	RIVER MINISTRIES AIR CHARTER SERVICES (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	RIVER
RVN	QUALIFLIGHT TRAINING, INC. D/B/A/ RAVEN AIR (FORT	UNITED STATES	RAVEN U-S
	WORTH, TX)		
RVP	AIR VIP	PORTUGAL	AEROVIP
RVR	RAVEN AIR LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	RAVEN
RVT	AIRCOMPANY VETERAN	ARMENIA	AIR-VET
RVV	REEVE ALEUTIAN AIRWAYS INC.	UNITED STATES	REEVE
RWA	RWANDA AIRWAYS	RWANDA	-
RWB	ALLIANCE EXPRESS RWANDA	RWANDA	_
RWC	ARROW ECUADOR ARROWEC S.A.	ECUADOR	ARROWEC
RWD	RWANDAIR EXPRESS	RWANDA	RWANDAIR
RWE	ROYAL WEST AIRLINES (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	ROYAL WEST
RWG	C & M AIRWAYS, INC. (EL PASO, TX)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	RED WING
RWL	RWL LUFTFAHRTGESELLSCHAFT MBH & CO. KG,	GERMANY	RHEINTRAINER
KWL	MONCHENGLADBACH	GERMANT	KIILINTKAINEK
RWS	AIR WHITSUNDAY	AUSTRALIA	-
RWY	AEROGROUP 98 LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	TYNWALD
RXA	AUSTRALIA WIDE AIRLINES LTD T/A REGIONAL EXPRESS 2	AUSTRALIA	+
RXP	ROYAL AVIATION EXPRESS	CANADA	ROY EXPRESS
RXT	AEROXTRA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO-EXTRA
RXX	EXPRESS AIR CHARTER	CANADA	REX AIR
RYA	RYAN AIR SERVICES, INC. (UNALAKLEE, AK)	UNITED STATES	RYAN AIR
RYB	ROYAL BAHRAIN AIRLINES BSC (CLOSED)	BAHRAIN	ROYAL BAHRAIN
RYN	RYAN AVIATION CORPORATION D/B/A RYAN	UNITED STATES	RYAN
	INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (WICHITA,KS)		INTERNATIONAL
RYR	RYANAIR	IRELAND	RYANAIR
RYS	ROYAL SKY CO., LTD	THAILAND	ROYAL SKY
RYT	RAYA JET	JORDAN	+
RYZ	RYAZAN STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RYAZAN AIR
RZA	JET FIGHTER FLIGHTS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	RAZOR
RZL	AERO ZAMBIA LIMITED	ZAMBIA	AERO ZAMBIA
RZN	AERO ZANO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ZANO
RZO	SATA INTERNACIONAL	PORTUGAL	AIR AZORES
RZR	ZEPHYR EXPRESS (BURBANK, CA)	UNITED STATES	RECOVERY
RZZ	ANOKA AIR CHARTER, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MN)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	RED ZONE
KLL	ANORA AIR CHARTER, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MIN)	UNITED STATES	KED ZUNE

 $\mathbf{S}$ 

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
SAA	SOUTH AFRICAN AIRWAYS (SAA)	SOUTH AFRICA	SPRINGBOK
SAB	SKY WAY AIR	KYRGYZSTAN	SKY WORKER
SAC	SUDANESE AERONAUTICAL SERVICES CO. LTD (SASCO	SUDAN	SASCO
	AIRLINES)		
SAF	REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE AIR FORCE	SINGAPORE	SINGA
SAG	SOS FLYGAMBULANS AB	SWEDEN	MEDICAL AIR
SAH	SAYAKHAT	KAZAKHSTAN	SAYAKHAT
SAI	SHAHEEN AIR INTERNATIONAL	PAKISTAN	SHAHEEN AIR
SAJ	GOLDEN EAGLE AIR SERVICES LTD. (FAA)	CANADA	SAJEN
SAK	RED ARROWS DISPLAY SQUADRON	UNITED KINGDOM	RED ARROWS
SAM	SAM, SOCIEDAD AERONAUTICA DE MEDELLIN	COLOMBIA	SAM
SAN	SERVICIOS AEREOS NACIONALES (SAN)	ECUADOR	AEREOS
SAO	SAHEL AVIATION SERVICE	MALI	SAVSER
SAP	AVIA JAYNAR, AIR COMPANY LLC	KAZAKHSTAN	TOBOL

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
SAQ	SPRINGBANK AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	SPRINGBANK
SAS	SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM	SWEDEN	SCANDINAVIAN
SAT	SERVICO ACOREANO DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS - EP (SATA)	PORTUGAL	SATA
SAU	UNITED AVIATION SERVICES, S.A.	SPAIN	UNISERVE
SAW	SHAM WING AIRLINES	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	SHAMWING
SAX	SABAH AIR	MALAYSIA	SABAH AIR
SAY	SUCKLING AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	SUCKLING SWIGG AMBUILANCE
SAZ SBA	SWISS AIR-AMBULANCE LTD., ZURICH S T A - MALI	SWITZERLAND MALI	SWISS AMBULANCE STA-MALI
SBB	STEINMAN AVIATION, INC. (BALTIMORE, MD)	UNITED STATES	SABER EXPRESS
SBC	MOUNT AIR CC T/A EMOYENI AIR CHARTER	SOUTH AFRICA	SABIAN AIR
SBD	SIBIA LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SIBIA
SBE	WORLD CLASS AVIATION	UNITED STATES	STARBASE
SBF	SEVEN BAR FLYING SERVICE, INC. (ALBUQUERQUE, NM)	UNITED STATES	S-BAR
SBG	SABRE, INC. (SOUTHLAKE, TX)	UNITED STATES	-
SBH	AEROSAAB, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSAAB
SBI	SIBERIA AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SIBERIAN AIRLINES
SBJ	TRANS SAHARA AIR LTD	NIGERIA	TRANS SAHARA
SBL	SOBEL AIRLINES OF GHANA	GHANA	SOBGHANA
SBM	SKY BAHAMAS	BAHAMAS	SKY BAHAMAS
SBO	STABO AIR LIMITED	ZAMBIA	STABAIR
SBQ	SMITHKLINE BEACHAM CLINICAL LABS	UNITED STATES	SKIBBLE
SBR	SABER AVIATION INC. (CHARLOTTE, NC)	UNITED STATES	FREIGHTER
SBS	SEABORNE AIRLINES (CHRISTIANSTED, USVI)	UNITED STATES	SEABORNE
SBT	TAFTAN AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	TAFTAN
		REPUBLIC OF)	
SBU	SAINT BARTH COMMUTER	FRANCE	BLACK FIN
SBX	NORTH STAR AIR CARGO, INC. (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	SKY BOX
SBZ	SCIBE AIRLIFT	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	SCIBE AIRLIFT
		OF THE CONGO	
SCA	SOUTH CENTRAL AIR, INC. (KENAI, AK)	UNITED STATES	SOUTH CENTRAL
SCC	SEACOAST AIRLINES, INC. (CLEARWATER, FL)	UNITED STATES	SEA-COASTER
SCD	ASSOCIATED AVIATION LIMITED	NIGERIA	ASSOCIATED
SCE	SCENIC AIRLINES, INC. (N. LOS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	SCENIC
SCF	SOCOFER, LDA	ANGOLA	SOCOFER
SCH	SCHREINER AIRWAYS B.V.	NETHERLANDS MEXICO	SCHREINER
SCI	SERVICIOS AEREOS SAN CRISTOBAL		SAN CRISTOBAL
SCJ SCK	BUSINESS JET SWEDEN KB SKY CAM	SWEDEN FRANCE	SCANJET SKYCAM
SCL	SWIFTAIR CARGO LTD.	CANADA	SWIFTAIR
SCM	AMERICAN JET INTERNATIONAL CORP. (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	SCREAMER
SCN	SOUTH AMERICAN AIRLINES	PERU	SOUTH AMERICAN
SCO	HELIKOPTERSERVICE EURO AIR AB	SWEDEN	SWEDCOPTER
SCP	SCORPIO	EGYPT	SCORPIO
SCR	SI-CHANG FLYING SERVICE CO., LTD.	THAILAND	SICHART
SCS	CHARTERS (SOUTH AFRICAN NON SCHEDULED AIRWAYS	SOUTH AFRICA	SOUTHERN
	(PTY) LTD)		CHARTERS
SCT	SAAB-AIRCRAFT AB	SWEDEN	SAAB-CRAFT
SCU	AIR SCORPIO	BULGARIA	SCORPIO UNIVERS
SCV	SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL CENTRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SACSA
SCW	MALMO AVIATION AB	SWEDEN	SCANWING
SCX	MN AIRLINES, LLC, D/B/A SUN COUNTRY AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	SUN COUNTRY
	(MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN)		
SDA	ST. ANDREWS AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	SAINT ANDREWS
SDB	SUKHOI DESIGN BUREAU COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SU-CRAFT
SDC	SUNRISE AIRLINES (PAGE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	SUNDANCE
SDD	R I C INC., D/B/A SKYMASTER AIR TAXI (LACONIA, NH)	UNITED STATES	SKY DANCE
SDF	SUNDORPH AERONAUTICAL CORP. (CLEVELAND, OH)	UNITED STATES	SUNDORPH
SDH	SERVICIO DE HELICOPTEROS, S.L.	SPAIN	ARCOS
SDJ	CLUB 328 LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SPACEJET
SDK	SOCIEDAD AEREA DEL CAQUETA LTDA	COLOMBIA	SADELCA
SDL	SKYDRIFT LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SKYDRIFT
SDM	"STATE TRANSPORT COMPANY ""RUSSIA"""	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	RUSSIA
SDN	SPIRIT OF AFRICA AIRLINES	SUDAN DEPUBLIC	BLUE NILE
SDD	AEROLINEAS SANTO DOMINGO, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	AERO DOMINGO
SDP SDR	AERO SUDPACIFICO, S.A.  CITY AIRLINE AB	MEXICO SWEDEN	SUDPACIFICO SWEDESTAR
SDS	CAA TRAINING STANDARDS	UNITED KINGDOM	STANDARDS
യാ	CAA TAAININU STANDARDS	UNITED KINGDOM	STAINDAKDS

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
SDU	SUD AIRLINES	FRANCE	SUD LINES
SDV	SERVICIOS AEREOS DEL VAUPES LTDA.	COLOMBIA	SELVA
SDX	SERVICIO TECNICO AERO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIO TECNICO
SDY	ISLAND EXPRESS (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	SANDY ISLE
SDZ	SUDAN PEZETEL FOR AVIATION	SUDAN	SUDANA
SEA	SOUTHEAST AIR, INC. (NEW BEDFORD, MA)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHEAST AIR
SEB	SERVICIOS AEREOS LUCE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVILUCE
SEC SED	3D AVIATION, INC. (HELENA, MT) SEDONA AIR CENTER (WEST SEDONA, AZ)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	SECUREX SEDONA AIR
SEE	SHAHEEN AIR CARGO	PAKISTAN	SHAHEEN CARGO
SEF	AERO SERVICIOS EJECUTIVAS DEL PACIFICO, S.A DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIPACIFICO
SEG	EAGLE INTERNATIONAL	SENEGAL	SEN-EAGLE
SEH	SKY EXPRESS S.A.	GREECE	AIR CRETE
SEI	TRANSPORTES AEREOS SIERRA MADRE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPORTE SIERRA
SEJ	SPICEJET	INDIA	SPICEJET
SEK	SKYJET JSC	KAZAKHSTAN	SKALA
SEL	SENTEL CORPORATION (NEWPORT NEWS, VA)	UNITED STATES	SENTEL
SEM	CAPE CENTRAL AIRWAYS, INC. (CAPE GIRARDEAU, MO)	UNITED STATES	SEMO
SEO	SELCON AIRLINES LTD SKY EYES CO., LTD	NIGERIA	SELCON AIR
SEQ SER	AEROCALIFORNIA, S.A.	THAILAND MEXICO	SKY EYES AEROCALIFORNIA
SES	SERVICIO AEREO SALTILLO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVISAL
SET	SOCIEDAD ECUATORIANA DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS LTDA. (SAETA)	ECUADOR	SAETA
SEV	SERAIR TRANSWORLD PRESS, S.L.	SPAIN	CARGOPRESS
SEY	AIR SEYCHELLES	SEYCHELLES	SEYCHELLES
SFA	SEFA	FRANCE	SEFA
SFB	AIR SOFIA	BULGARIA	AIR SOFIA
SFC	SHUSWAP FLIGHT CENTRE LTD.	CANADA	SHUSWAP
SFE	SEFOFANE AIR CHARTERS (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SEFOFANE
SFF	SAFEWING AVIATION COMPANY, INC. (KANSAS CITY, MO)	UNITED STATES	SWIFTWING
SFG	CARIBBEAN SUN AIRLINES, INC. (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	CARIBBEAN SUN
SFH SFJ	NORTH AMERICAN JET CHARTER GROUP, LLC STAR FLYER INC	UNITED STATES JAPAN	STARFISH STARFLYER
SFL	SOUTHFLIGHT AVIATION LTD	NEW ZEALAND	SOUTHFLIGHT
SFM	A-SAFAR AIR SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	AIR SAFAR
SFN	SAFIRAN AIRLINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)	SAFIRAN
SFP	SAFE AIR INTERNATIONAL	PAKISTAN	SAFE AIR
SFR	SAFAIR (PTY.) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	CARGO
SFS	SOUTHERN FRONTIER AIR TRANSPORT LTD.	CANADA	SOUTHERN FRONTIER
SFT	SKYFREIGHT, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	SKYFREIGHT
SFU	SOLENT FLIGHT LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	SAINTS
SFW	SAFI AIRWAYS	AFGHANISTAN	SAFI AIRWAYS
SFX	S.K. LOGISTICS, INC. (ST AUGUSTINE, FL)	UNITED STATES	SWAMP FOX
SFY SGA	GULF FLITE CENTER, INC. (SARASOTA, FL)  AIR SAIGON	UNITED STATES VIET NAM	SKY FLITE AIR SAIGON
SGB	SKY KING, INC. (SACRAMENTO, CA)	UNITED STATES	SONGBIRD
SGC	SOUTHERN RIGHT AIR CHARTER CC	SOUTH AFRICA	SOUTHERNRIGHT
SGD	SKY GATE INTERNATIONAL AVIATION CO. BISHKEK	KYRGYZSTAN	AIR BISHKEK
SGF	SWISS GOVERNMENT FLIGHTS (STAC)	SWITZERLAND	STAC
SGH	SERVISAIR LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	SERVISAIR
SGI	SERVICIOS AEREOS AGRICOLAS LTDA.	CHILE	SERAGRI
SGK	SKYWARD AVIATION LTD	CANADA	SKYWARD
SGM	SKY AIRCRAFT SERVICE	NETHERLANDS	SIGMA
SGN	SIAM GENERAL AVIATION CO., LTD	THAILAND	SIAM
SGP SGR	SAGOLAIR TRANSPORTES EJECUTIVOS S.L. EASTWIND AIRLINES (GREENSBORO, NC)	SPAIN UNITED STATES	SAGOLAIR STINGER
SGS	SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE AIR SERVICE	CANADA	SASKATCHEWAN
SGT	SKYGATE SKYGATE	NETHERLANDS	SKYGATE
SGU	SAMGAU	KAZAKHSTAN	RAUSHAN
SGV	AEROSEGOVIA, S.A.	NICARAGUA	SEGOVIA
SGX	SAGA HAVA TASIMACILIK A.S.	TURKEY	+
SGY	SKAGWAY AIR SERVICE, INC. (SKAGWAY, AK)	UNITED STATES	SKAGWAY AIR
SHB	SHABAIR	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	SHABAIR
		OF THE CONGO	

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
SHC	SKY HARBOR AIR SERVICE INC. (CHEYENNE, WY)	UNITED STATES	SKY HARBOR CHEYENNE
SHD	SAHARA AIRLINES	ALGERIA	-
SHE	SHELL AIRCRAFT LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	SHELL
SHF	SUPPORT HELICOPTER FORCE	UNITED KINGDOM	VORTEX
SHG	SHOPRITE GROUP LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SHOP AIR
SHH	AIRSHARE HOLDINGS	UNITED KINGDOM	AIRSHARE
SHI	SEOUL AIR INTERNATIONAL	REPUBLIC OF KOREA	SEOUL AIR
SHJ	SHARJAH RULER'S FLIGHT	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	SHARJAH
SHK	SHOROUK AIR	EGYPT	+
SHL	SAMSON AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SAMSON
SHM	SHELTAM AVIATION CC	SOUTH AFRICA	SHELTAM
SHN	SHAHEEN AIRPORT SERVICES	PAKISTAN	SUGAR ALFA
SHO	SHEREMETYEVO-CARGO	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	- CAE
SHP SHQ	SERVICE AERIEN FRANCAIS SHANGHAI AIRLINES CARGO INTERNATIONAL COMPANY	FRANCE CHINA	SAF SHANGHAI CARGO
SHR	SHOOTER AIR COURIER, CORP	CANADA	SHOOTER
SHS	SHURA AIR TRANSPORT SERVICES	ETHIOPIA	SHURA AIR
SHT	BRITISH AIRWAYS SHUTTLE	UNITED KINGDOM	SHUTTLE
SHU	SAKHALINSKIE AVIATRASSY (SAT)	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SATAIR
SHV	SHAVANO AIR, INC. (PONCHA SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	SHAVANO
SHW	AIR SOUTH, INC. D/B/A SHAWNEE AIRLINES, INC. (HOMESTEAD, FL)	UNITED STATES	SHAWNEE
SHX	SLIM AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	SLIM AIR
SHY	SKY AIRLINES	TURKEY	ANTALYA BIRD
SHZ	AIRSHARES ELITE	UNITED STATES	ELITE SHARES
SIA	SINGAPORE AIRLINES LIMITED	SINGAPORE	SINGAPORE
SIB	SIBAVIATRANS	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SIBAVIA
SIE	SIERRA EXPRESS (RENO, NV)	UNITED STATES	SEREX
SIH	SKYNET AIRLINES LTD	IRELAND	BLUEJET
SII	AERO SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS INTERNACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ASEISA
SIJ	SECO INTERNATIONAL INC.	JAPAN	-
SIL	SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS INTEGRALES, S. DE R.L.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS
CIM	CTAR AIR I MITTER	CIEDRA LEONE	INTEGRALES
SIM	STAR AIR LIMITED SIRIO	SIERRA LEONE ITALY	- SIRIO
SIO SIP	AIR SPIRIT INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	AIR SPIRIT
SIR	SALAIR, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	SALAIR
SIS	SABER AIRLINES	EGYPT	SALAIN
SIT	SITA - SOCIETE INTERNATIONALE DE	BELGIUM	+
511	TELECOMMUNICATIONS AERONAUTIQUES	BEEGIGWI	·
SIV	SLOVENIAN ARMED FORCES	SLOVENIA	SLOVENIAN
SIW	SIRIO EXECUTIVE S.R.L.	ITALY	SIRIO EXECUTIVE
SIY	AEROSIYUSA, S.A.	MEXICO	SIYUSA
SIZ	AERO SILZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSILZA
SJA	SERVICIOS AEREOS ESPECIALES DE JALISCO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOJAL
SJC	SERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS CONTINENTAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIEJECUTIVO
SJE	SUNAIR 2001 (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SUNBIZ
SJJ	SPIRIT AVIATION, INC. (VAN NUYS, CA)	UNITED STATES	SPIRIT JET
SJL	SERVICIOS ESPECIALES DEL PACIFICO JALISCO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS JALISCO
SJN	CHARTAIR, INC. D/B/A AIR SAN JUAN (FRIDAY HARBOR, WA)	UNITED STATES	SAN JUAN
SJT	SWISS JET LTD	SWITZERLAND	SWISS JET
SJY	SRIWIJAYA AIR, PT.	INDONESIA	SRIWIJAYA
SKA	RIO AIR EXPRESS S/A	BRAZIL	RIO EXPRESS
SKB	SKYBUS AIRLINES, INC	UNITED STATES	SKYBUS
SKC	SKYMASTER AIR LINES LTDA	BRAZIL	SKYMASTER AIR
SKD	SKY HARBOR AIR SERVICE, INC. (OMAHA, NE)	UNITED STATES	SKY DAWG
SKE	SKY TOURS, INC. (PORT CLINTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	SKYISLE
SKF	SKYCRAFT, INC. (SEATTLE, WA)	UNITED STATES	SKYCRAFT
SKG	SKYCRAFT AIR TRANSPORT INC.	CANADA	SKYCRAFT-CANADA
SKH	BRITISH SKY BROADCASTING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SKYNEWS
SKI	SKYKING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SKYKING
SKK	SKYLINK AVIATION INC.	CANADA	SKYLINK
SKL	SKYCHARTER (MALTON) LIMITED	CANADA	SKYCHARTER
SKM	FAYETTEVILLE FLYING SERVICE AND SCHEDULED SKYWAYS SYSTEM (FAYETTEVILLE, AR)	UNITED STATES	SKYTEM
SKN	SKYLINE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (BEAVER FALLS, PA)	UNITED STATES	SKYLINER

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
SKO	SCOTTISH AIRWAYS FLYERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SKYWORK
SKP	AERO-NORTH AVIATION SERVICES	CANADA	SKIPPER
SKQ	LABCORP, INC. (BURLINGTON, NC)	UNITED STATES	SKYLAB
SKR	SKYSCAPES AIR CHARTERS	SOUTH AFRICA	SKYSCAPES
SKS SKT	SKY SERVICE SKYSTAR AIRWAYS CO., LTD	BELGIUM THAILAND	SKY SERVICE SKY YOU
SKU	SKY SERVICE	CHILE	AEROSKY
SKW	SKY WEST AVIATION, INC. (ST. GEORGE, UT)	UNITED STATES	SKYWEST
SKX	SKYWAYS EXPRESS AB	SWEDEN	SKY EXPRESS
SKY	SKYMARK AIRLINES INC.	JAPAN	SKYMARK
SKZ	SKYWAY ENTERPRISES, INC. (KISSIMMEE, FL)	UNITED STATES	SKYWAY-INC
SLA	SIERRA NATIONAL AIRLINES	SIERRA LEONE	SELAIR
SLB	SLOK AIR LIMITED	NIGERIA	SLOK AIR
SLD	SILVER AIR LTD	CZECH REPUBLIC	SILVERLINE
SLE SLF	STREAMLINE NAC STARFLY SRL	SOUTH AFRICA ITALY	SLIPSTREAM ELISTARFLY
SLG	SASKATCHEWAN GOVERNMENT AIR AMBULANCE SERVICE	CANADA	LIFEGUARD
SLH	SILVERHAWK AVIATION, INC. (SEWARD, NE)	UNITED STATES	SILVERHAWK
SLI	AEROLITORAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	COSTERA
SLK	SILKAIR (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD	SINGAPORE	SILKAIR
SLL	SLOVENSKE AEROLINIE (SLOVAK AIRLINES J.S.C.)	SLOVAKIA	SLOV LINE
SLM	SURINAAMSE LUCHTVAART MAATSCHAPPIJ N.V.	SURINAME	SURINAM
SLN	SLOANE AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SLOANE
SLO	EDGARTOWN AIR, INC. (EDGARTOWN, MA)	UNITED STATES	SLOW
SLP	SALPA AVIATION CO. LTD. (SUDAN)	SUDAN	SALPA SERVICIOS SI A DITE
SLS	SERVICIOS AEREOS SLAINTE, S.A. DE C.V. AVIO SLUZBA	MEXICO	SERVICIOS SLAINTE
SLU SLV	STELLA AVIATION	SERBIA MAURITANIA	AVIO SLUZBA AVISTELLA
SLW	SALAMA AIRLINES NIGERIA LIMITED	NIGERIA	SALMA AIR
SLX	SETE LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	SETE
SLY	SKY LINE FOR AIR SERVICES LTD	SUDAN	SKYCO
SLZ	SUPER LUZA	ANGOLA	LUZA
SMA	SMA AIRLINES NIG. LIMITED	NIGERIA	SESAME
SMC	SABANG MERAUKE RAYA AIR CHARTER PT	INDONESIA	SAMER
SMD	SERVICIOS AEREOS LA MARQUESA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS MARQUESA
SME	SEMOS	KAZAKHSTAN	SEMICH
SMF	SMALANDSFLYG AB	SWEDEN	GORDON
SMG	RAF ST MAWGAN SEARCH AND RESCUE	UNITED KINGDOM	-
SMH	SMITHAIR, INC. (ATLANTA, GA)	UNITED STATES	SMITHAIR
SMI	AERO SAMI, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SAMI
SMJ	AVIENT AVIATION	ZIMBABWE	AVAVIA
SMK SML	SEMEYAVIA SMITH AIR (1976) LTD.	KAZAKHSTAN CANADA	ERTIS SMITH AIR
SMM	SUMMIT AIR (1970) LTD.  SUMMIT AIRLINES (PHILADELPHIA, PA)	UNITED STATES	SUMMIT-AIR
SMQ	SAMAR AIR	TAJIKISTAN	SAMAR AIR
SMR	SOMON AIR	TAJIKISTAN	SOMON AIR
SMS	LINHAS AEREAS SANTOMENSES	SAO TOME AND	SANTOMENSES
		PRINCIPE	
SMT	SKYLINE LTD	NIGERIA	SKYLIMIT
SMX	ALITALIA EXPRESS S.P.A.	ITALY	ALIEXPRESS
SMZ	RAF SCAMPTON	UNITED KINGDOM	SCAMPTON
SNA SNB	SENATOR AVIATION CHARTER GMBH, KOLN STERLING AIRLINES A/S	GERMANY DENMARK	SENATOR STERLING
SNC	AIR CARGO CARRIERS, INC. (MILWAUKEE, WI)	UNITED STATES	NIGHT CARGO
SND	AIR SAMARKAND	UZBEKISTAN	ARSAM
SNE	SERVICIOS AEREOS DE NICARAGUA, S.A. (SANSA)	NICARAGUA	SANSA
SNF	SHANS AIR, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SHANS AIR
SNG	AIR SENEGAL INTERNATIONAL	SENEGAL	AIR SENEGAL
SNH	SENAIR SERVICES	SENEGAL	SENSERVICE
SNI	SAVANAH AIRLINES LIMITED	NIGERIA	SAVANAHLINE
SNJ	SKYNET ASIA AIRWAYS CO., LTD	JAPAN LINUTED STATES	NEWSKY
SNK	SUN JET INTERNATIONAL, INC. D/B/A SOUTHEAST AIRLINES (LARGO, FL)	UNITED STATES	SUN KING
SNL	SOONAIR LINES, INC. (TULSA, OK)	UNITED STATES	SOONAIR
SNM	SERVIZI AEREI SPA	ITALY	SERVIZI AEREI
SNO	DELTA AIR CHARTER LTD.	CANADA	SNOWBALL
SNP	SUN PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	SUN PACIFIC

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
SNQ	SUN QUEST EXECUTIVE AIR CHARTER, INC. (PACOIMA, CA)	UNITED STATES	EXECU-QUEST
SNS	SOCIETE CENTRAFRICAINE DE TRANSPORT AERIEN	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	+
SNT	SUNCOAST AVIATION, INC.(CLEARWATER,FL)	UNITED STATES	SUNCOAST
SNU	SNUNIT AVIATION	ISRAEL	+
SNV	SUDANESE STATES AVIATION CO. LTD	SUDAN	SUDANESE
SNW	SUN WEST AIRLINES (SCOTTSDALE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	SUN WEST
SNX	SUN AIR AVIATION SERVICES	CANADA	SUNEX
SNY	AIR SANDY INC.	CANADA	AIR SANDY
SOA	SOUTHERN AIR CHARTER	BAHAMAS	SOUTH AIRCHARTER
SOB SOC	STABO FREIGHT LIMITED SOUTHERN CARGO AIR LINES, LIMITED COMPANY	ZAMBIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION	STABO -
SOD	AEROLINEAS SOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALSOL
SOE	AIR SOLEIL, SOCIETE	MAURITANIA	AIR SOLEIL
SOG	AERO SOGA LTD	GUINEA-BISSAU	AEROSOGA
SOH	SOUTHERN OHIO AVIATION SALES CO. (W. CARROLLTON, OH)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHERN OHIO
SOI	SOUTHERN AVIATION LIMITED	ZAMBIA	SOAVAIR
SOK	S.A.C. INDUSTRIES, LLC	UNITED STATES	SNOW-SKI
SOL	SOLOMON AIRLINES LIMITED	SOLOMON ISLANDS	SOLOMON
SOM	SOMALI AIRLINES	SOMALIA	SOMALAIR
SON	SUNSHINE AIR TOURS (VAN NUYS, CA)	UNITED STATES	SUNSHINE TOURS
SOO	SOUTHERN AIR, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHERN AIR
SOP	SOLINAIR LTD	SLOVENIA	SOLINAIR
SOR	SONAIR SERVICO AEREO, SARL	ANGOLA	SONAIR
SOT	SOUTHEAST CORRECT CRAFT, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	SOUTH COURIER
SOU	SOUTHERN AIRWAYS (JACKSON, MS)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHERN EXPRESS
SOV	SARATOV AVIATION DIVISION	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SARATOV AIR
SOW	SOWIND AIR LTD.	CANADA	SOWIND
SOX	SOLID AIR B.V.	NETHERLANDS PLIL IDDINES	SOLIDAIR
SOY SOZ	ISLAND AVIATION, INC. SAT AIRLINES	PHILIPPINES KAZAKHSTAN	SORIANO SATCO
SPA	SIERRA PACIFIC AIRLINES (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	SIERRA PACIFIC
SPB	SPRINGBOK CLASSIC AIR	SOUTH AFRICA	SPRING CLASSIC
SPC	SKYWORLD AIRLINES (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	PORT
SPD	AIRSPEED AVIATION INC.	CANADA	SPEEDLINE
SPE	SPRAGUE ELECTRIC CO. (NORTH ADAMS, MA)	UNITED STATES	SPRAGUE
SPF	SPACE WORLD AIRLINE	NIGERIA	SPACE WORLD
SPG	SPRINGDALE AIR SERVICE, INC. (SPRINGDALE, AR)	UNITED STATES	SPRING AIR
SPH	SAPPHIRE EXECUTIVE AIR	SOUTH AFRICA	SAPPHIRE-
			CHARTER
SPI	SOUTH PACIFIC ISLAND AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	SOUTH PACIFIC
SPJ	AIR SERVICE	THE FORMER	AIR SKOPJE
		YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC	
		OF MACEDONIA	
SPK	DIAMOND AVIATION, INC. (STATESBORO, GA)	UNITED STATES	SPARKLE
SPL	SERVICIOS CORPORATIVOS AEREOS DE LA LAGUNA, S.A. DE	MEXICO	CORPORATIVOS
SPM	C.V. AIR SAINT PIERRE	FRANCE	LAGUNA +
			AIR SKORPIO
SPN SPO	SKORPION AIR AEROSERVICIOS EJECUTIVOS DEL PACIFICO, S.A.	BULGARIA MEXICO	EJECUTIV PACIFICO
SPP	SAPPHIRE AVIATION, INC. (WEST PALM BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	SAPPHIRE
SPQ	SERVICIOS AEREOS PALENQUE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS PALENQUE
SPR	PROVINCIAL AIRLINES LIMITED	CANADA	SPEEDAIR
SPS	SPASA (SERVICIOS POLITECNICOS AEREOS, S.A.)	SPAIN	SALDUERO
SPT	SPEED AVIATION LIMITED	BANGLADESH	SPEED AVIATION
SPU	SOUTHEAST AIRMOTIVE CORP. (CHARLOTTE, NC)	UNITED STATES	SPUTTER
SPV	SERVICIOS PRIVADOS DE AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS PRIVADOS
SPW	SPEEDWINGS SA	SWITZERLAND	SPEEDWING
SPX	SERVICE PEOPLE GESELLSCHAFT FUR CHARTER UND SERVICE MBH, HAMBURG	GERMANY	-
SPY	ASIAN AEROSPACE SERVICE LTD	THAILAND	THAI SPACE
SPZ	AIRWORLD (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SPEED SERVICE
SQA	SLOVAK NATIONAL AEROCLUB	SLOVAKIA	SLOVAK AEROCLUB
SQC	SINGAPORE AIRLINES CARGO PTE LTD	SINGAPORE	SINGCARGO
SQF	SLOVAK AIR FORCE	SLOVAKIA	SLOVAK AIRFORCE
SQL	SERVICIOS DE ALQUILER AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALQUILER
SQR	ALSAQER AVIATION	LIBYAN ARAB	ALSAQER AVIATION
l		JAMAHIRIYA	

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
SQU	BECHTEL GROUP, INC (SAN FRANCISCO, CA)	UNITED STATES	SEQUOIA
SRA	SAIR AVIATION (FAA)	CANADA	SAIR
SRC	SEARCA LTDA.	COLOMBIA	SEARCA
SRD	SEARCH AND RESCUE 22	UNITED KINGDOM	-
SRF	TRANSPORTES AEREOS SAN RAFAEL LTDA.	CHILE	SAN RAFAEL
SRG	SEARCH AND RESCUE 202	UNITED KINGDOM	-
SRH	SIEM REAP AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL	CAMBODIA	SIEMREAP AIR
SRI	AIR SAFARIS AND SERVICES (NZ) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	AIRSAFARI
SRJ	C AIR JET AIRLINES	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	SYRJET
SRK	SKYWORK SA	SWITZERLAND	SKYFOX
SRL	SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS AERO PERSONAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIOS PERSONAL
SRN	SIRAIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SIRAIR
SRO	SERVICIOS AEREOS EJECUTIVOS SAEREO S.A.	ECUADOR	SAEREO
SRP	POLIZEIHUBSCHRAUBERSTAFFEL RHEINLAND-PFALZ, WINNINGEN	GERMANY	SPERBER
SRQ	SOUTH EAST ASIAN AIRLINES	PHILIPPINES	SEAIR
SRR	STAR AIR A/S	DENMARK	WHITESTAR
SRS	SELKIRK REMOTE SENSING LTD.	CANADA	PHOTO CHARLIE
SRT	TRANS ASIAN AIRLINES	KAZAKHSTAN	TRASER
SRU	STAR UP S.A.	PERU	STAR-UP
SRV	AERO SERVICIO CORPORATIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICORP
SRW	SARIT AIRLINES	SUDAN	SARIA
SRX	SIERRA EXPRESSWAY AIRLINES (OAKLAND, CA)	UNITED STATES	SIERRA EX
SRZ	STRATO AIR SERVICES	SOUTH AFRICA	STRATO
SSA	SKY SERVICE AVIATION, S.L.	SPAIN	STAR-JET
SSB	SASAIR INC.	CANADA	SASAIR
SSC	SOUTHERN SEAPLANE, INC. (BELLE CHASSE, LA)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHERN SKIES
SSD	STAR SERVICE INTERNATIONAL	FRANCE	STAR SERVICE
SSE	SERVICIOS AEREOS SUNSET, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SUNSET
SSF	SEVERSTAL, LTD AIRCOMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SEVERSTAL
SSG	SLOVAK GOVERNMENT FLYING SERVICE	SLOVAKIA	SLOVAK GOVERNMENT
SSH	VALLEY AIR SERVICES, INC. D/B/A HERITAGE FLIGHT, LLC (S. BURLINGTON, VT)	UNITED STATES	SNOWSHOE
SSI	VISION AIRLINES LTD	NIGERIA	SUPER JET
SSK	SKYSTAR INTERNATIONAL, INC. (WASHINGTON, NJ)	UNITED STATES	SKYSTAR
SSL	AIR SULTAN LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	SIERRA SULTAN
SSM	AERO 1 PROP-JET, INC.	CANADA	RAPID
SSN	AIRQUARIUS AIR CHARTER (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	SUNSTREAM
SSO	SPECIAL SCOPE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	DOPE
SSP	STARSPEED LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	STARSPEED
SSQ	SUNSTATE AIRLINES (QLD) PTY	AUSTRALIA	SUNSTATE
SSS	COMPANIA DE SERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. (SAESA)	SPAIN	SAESA
SST	SUNWEST AIRLINES LTD.	CANADA	SUNFLIGHT
SSU	SERVICIOS AEREOS SUCRE C.A. (SASCA)	VENEZUELA	SASCA
SSV	SKYSERVICE F.B.O. INC.	CANADA	SKYTOUR
SSW	STREAMLINE AVIATION INC	UNITED STATES	STREAMLINE
SSX	LYNX AVIATION, INC SKY AVIATION LTD	UNITED STATES	SHASTA
SSY	SPECSAVERS AVIATION LTD	SIERRA LEONE UNITED KINGDOM	SIERRA SKY SPECSAVERS
SSZ STA	STAR AVIATION	UNITED KINGDOM UNITED KINGDOM	STAR
STB	STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINE, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	UKRAINE	STATUS-ALPHA
STC	STATUS-ALPHA AIRLINE, CLOSED JOINT-STOCK COMPANY  STADIUM CITY LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	STATUS-ALPHA STADIUM
STD	SERVICIOS DE AEROTRANSPORTACION DE	MEXICO	AERO
SID	AGUASCALIENTES, S.A. DE C.V.	WIEARCO	AGUASCALIENTES
STE	SEMITOOL EUROPE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SEMITRANS
STF	SFT-SUDANESE FLIGHT	SUDAN	+
	SEDALIA, MARSHALL, BOONVILLE STAGE LINE, INC. (DES	UNITED STATES	STAGE
STG			
STG	MOINES, IA)	ADMENIA	
STG STH	MOINES, IA) SOUTH-AIRLINES	ARMENIA CANADA	+ SONTAIR
STG STH STI	MOINES, IA) SOUTH-AIRLINES SONTAIR LTD	CANADA	SONTAIR
STG STH STI STJ	MOINES, IA) SOUTH-AIRLINES SONTAIR LTD STELLA AVIATION	CANADA NETHERLANDS	SONTAIR STELLAVIA
STG STH STI STJ STK	MOINES, IA) SOUTH-AIRLINES SONTAIR LTD STELLA AVIATION AEROPAC	CANADA NETHERLANDS UNITED STATES	SONTAIR STELLAVIA SAT PAK
STG STH STI STJ	MOINES, IA) SOUTH-AIRLINES SONTAIR LTD STELLA AVIATION	CANADA NETHERLANDS	SONTAIR STELLAVIA

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
STP	STP AIRWAYS	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	SAOTOME AIRWAYS
STQ	STAR AIR	INDONESIA	STERA
STR	RED STAR (FZE)	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	STARLINE
STS	SERVICOS AUXILIARES DE TRANSPORTES AEREOS (SATA)	BRAZIL	-
STT	AIR ST. THOMAS (ST. THOMAS, U.S.V.I.)	UNITED STATES	PARADISE
STU	STAR AFRICAN AIR	SOMALIA	STARSOM
STV	SOUTHERN AVIATION LIMITED	GHANA	SOUTHERN
			AVIATION
STW	SOUTH WEST AIR CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	SIERRA WHISKEY
STX	STARS AWAY AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	STARSAWAY
STY	STYRIAN AIRWAYS GMBH	AUSTRIA	STYRIAN
SUA	SILESIA AIR J.S.C.	CZECH REPUBLIC	AIR SILESIA
SUB	SUBURBAN AIR FREIGHT, INC. (OMAHA, NE)	UNITED STATES	SUB AIR
SUD	SUDAN AIRWAYS	SUDAN	SUDANAIR
SUE	AEROLINEAS DEL SURESTE, S.A.	MEXICO	AEROSURESTE
SUF	SUNFLOWER AIRLINES LIMITED	FIJI	SUNFLOWER
SUG	SUNU AIR	SENEGAL	SUNU AIR
SUH	SUN LIGHT	KYRGYZSTAN	LIGHT AIR
SUI	SWISS AIR FORCE	SWITZERLAND	SWISS AIR FORCE
SUK	SUPERIOR AVIATION SERVICES LTD	KENYA	SKYCARGO
SUM	STATE UNITARY AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SUMES
SUN	ANTILLANA DE NAVEGACION AEREA, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	+
SUO	AEROSERVICIOS DE SAN LUIS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVICIO SANLUIS
SUP	AEROSUPER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROSUPER
SUR SUS	SUN AIR	EGYPT	- CLINICCANI
SUT	SUN-AIR OF SCANDINAVIA A/S SISTEMAS AERONAUTICOS 2000, S.A. DE C.V.	DENMARK MEXICO	SUNSCAN SISTEMAS
301	SISTEMAS AERONAUTICOS 2000, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERONAUTICOS
SUU	STAR WEST AVIATION (EVANSTON, WY)	UNITED STATES	SUNSTAR
SUV	SUNDANCE AIR S.A.	VENEZUELA	DANCEAIR
SUW	INTERAVIA AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ASTAIR
SUY	AERIAL SURVEYS (1980) LTD	NEW ZEALAND	SURVEY
SVA	SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES	SAUDI ARABIA	SAUDIA
SVD	ST. VINCENT GRENADINES AIR (1990) LIMITED	SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES	GRENADINES
SVE	AERO SERVICIOS ESPECIALIZADOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROESPECIAL
SVF	SWEDISH ARMED FORCES	SWEDEN	SWEDEFORCE
SVH	STERLING HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SILVER
SVI	SERVICIOS DE TRANSPORTE AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SETRA
SVJ	SILVER AIR	DJIBOUTI	-
SVK	AIR SLOVAKIA BWJ LTD	SLOVAKIA	SLOVAKIA
SVL	SEVASTOPOL-AVIA	UKRAINE	SEVAVIA
SVM	AEROSERVICIOS MONTERREY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIMONTE
SVN	SAVANAIR (ANGOLA) LDA.	ANGOLA	SAVANAIR
SVO	SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS DE ORIENTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	SERVIORIENTE
SVR SVS	URAL AIRLINES SERVICIOS AEREOS SAAR, S.A. DE C.V.	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	SVERDLOVSK AIR AEREOS SAAR
SVT	SEVEN FOUR EIGHT AIR SERVICES LTD	MEXICO SIERRA LEONE	SIERRA SERVICES
SVI	GLOBAL JET LUXEMBOURG	LUXEMBOURG	SILVER ARROWS
SVX	SECURITY AVIATION, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	SECURITY AIR
SVY	COOPER AERIAL SURVEYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SURVEYOR
SWA	SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO. (SAN ANTONIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHWEST
SWB	SWISSBOOGIE PARAPRO SA	SWITZERLAND	SWISSBOOGIE
SWC	SOUTH WEST AIR LTD.	CANADA	SAINT CLAIR
SWD	SOUTHERN WINDS	ARGENTINA	SOUTHERN WINDS
SWE	SWEDEWAYS AB	SWEDEN	SWEDELINE
SWF	GALAIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	GALAIR
SWG	SUNWING AIRLINES INC.	CANADA	SUNWING
SWH	ADLER AVIATION LTD	CANADA	SHOCKWAVE
SWI	SUNWORLD INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	SUNWORLD
SWJ	STATESWEST AIRLINES, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	STATES
SWK	GENERAL AEROSPACE INC.	CANADA	SKYWALKER
SWL	TRANS JET AIRWAYS AB	SWEDEN	TRANSJET
SWN	WEST AIR SWEDEN AB	SWEDEN	AIR SWEDEN
SWO	SURINAM INTERNATIONAL VICTORY AIRLINE N.V.	SURINAME	SIVA STAR WORK
SWP	STAR WORK SKY	ITALY	STAR WORK

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
SWQ	INTERSTATE EQUIPMENT LEASING, INC. D/B/A SWIFT AIR	UNITED STATES	SWIFTFLIGHT
	(PHOENIX, AZ)		
SWR	SWISS INTERNATIONAL AIR LINES LTD	SWITZERLAND	SWISS
SWS	LINDQUIST INVESTMENT CO., LTD. D/B/A SUNWEST	UNITED STATES	SUNNY WEST
	AVIATION (OGDEN, UT)		
SWT	SWIFTAIR S.A.	SPAIN	SWIFT
SWU	SWISS EUROPEAN AIR LINES LTD	SWITZERLAND	EUROSWISS
SWV	SWE FLY AB	SWEDEN	FLYING SWEDE
SWW	SHOVKOVIY SHLYAH LTD	UKRAINE	WAY AERO
SWX	SWAZI EXPRESS AIRWAYS	SWAZILAND	SWAZI EXPRESS
SWY	SKY JET AG	SWITZERLAND	SWISSLINK
SWZ	SERVAIR, PRIVATE CHARTER AG	SWITZERLAND	SWISSBIRD
SXA	SOUTHERN CROSS AVIATION, INC. (CAMARILLO, CA)	UNITED STATES	SOUTHERN CROSS
SXC	SKY EXEC AVIATION SERVICES	NIGERIA	SKY EXEC
SXE	SOUTHEAST EXPRESS AIRLINES, INC. (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES	DOGWOOD EXPRESS
SXM	SERVICIOS AEREOS ESPECIALIZADOS MEXICANOS, S.A. DE	MEXICO	SERVIMEX
	C.V.		
SXP	SKY EXPRESS SP. Z.O.O.	POLAND	EXPRESS SKY
SXS	GUNES EKSPRES HAVACILIK A.S. (SUNEXPRESS)	TURKEY	+
SXT	SERVICIOS DE TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V	MEXICO	SERTA
SXX	SATELLITE AERO, INC. (JACKSON, WY)	UNITED STATES	SATELLITE EXPRESS
SXY	SAFARI EXPRESS CARGO LIMITED	KENYA	SAFARI EXPRESS
SXZ	GREAT CIRCLE AVIATION, LLC	UNITED STATES	STAGECOACH
SYA	SKYWAYS S.A.	ARGENTINA	LINEAS CARDINAL
SYC	SYSTEC 2000, INC (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	SYSTEC
SYE	SHEBA AVIATION	YEMEN	+
SYF	SKY ONE EXPRESS AIRLINES INC. (REISTERTOWN, MD)	UNITED STATES	SKY FIRST
SYG	SYNERGY AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SYNERGY
SYI	SONALYSTS, INC. (WATERFORD, CT)	UNITED STATES	-
SYJ	SLATE FALLS AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	-
SYK	J AND A PROPERTIES D/B/A SATSAIR, INC. (GREENVILLE, SC)	UNITED STATES	AEROCAB
SYL	AIRCOMPANY YAKUTIA, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AIR YAKUTIA
SYN	SYNCRUDE CANADA LTD	CANADA	SYNCRUDE
SYR	SYRIAN ARAB AIRLINES	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	SYRIANAIR
SYS	SHAWBURY FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	SHAWBURY
SYT	AEROSUD AVIATION	SOUTH AFRICA	SKYTRACK
SYV	SPECIAL AVIATION SYSTEMS, INC. (LEIPSIC, OH)	UNITED STATES	SPECIAL SYSTEM
SYX	ASTRAL AVIATION, INC. D/B/A SKYWAY AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	SKYWAY-EX
	(MILWAUKEE, WI)		
	SOUTH AFRICAN HISTORIC FLIGHT	SOUTH AFRICA	SKY COACH
SYY			
SZA	AEROLINEAS DE EL SALVADOR, S.A.	EL SALVADOR	AESA
SZA			AESA AERO ZEE
SZ I	SERVICIOS AERONAUTICOS Z, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERU ZEE

T

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
TAA	AEROSERVICIOS DE LA COSTA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO COSTA
TAC	TURBOT AIR CARGO	SENEGAL	TURBOT
TAD	TRANSPORTE AEREO DOMINICANO, S.A.	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	TRANS DOMINICAN
TAE	TRANSPORTES AEREOS MILITARES ECUATORIANOS C.A.	ECUADOR	TAME
	(TAME)		
TAG	TAG AVIATION USA, INC. (SAN FRANCISCO, CA)	UNITED STATES	TAG U-S
TAH	AIR MOOREA	FRANCE	AIR MOOREA
TAI	TACA INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES S.A.	EL SALVADOR	TACA
TAJ	TUNISAVIA - SOCIETE DE TRANSPORTS, SERVICES ET	TUNISIA	TUNISAVIA
	TRAVAUX AERIENS		
TAK	AIRCOMPANY TATARSTAN, OJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TATARSTAN
TAL	TALAIR PTY. LTD.	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	TALAIR
TAM	TAM - LINHAS AEREAS S.A.	BRAZIL	TAM
TAN	ZANAIR LIMITED	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	ZANAIR
		TANZANIA	
TAO	TRANSPORTES AEROMAR	MEXICO	TRANS-AEROMAR
TAP	TRANSPORTES AEREOS PORTUGUESES, E.P.	PORTUGAL	AIR PORTUGAL
TAR	TUNIS AIR - SOCIETE TUNISIENNE DE L'AIR	TUNISIA	TUNAIR

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
TAS	LOTUS AIRLINE	EGYPT	LOTUS FLOWER
TAT	TACA COSTA RICA S.A.	COSTA RICA	TACA-COSTARICA
TAU	TRANSPORTES AEREOS TAURO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSTAURO
TAV	COMPANIA DE SERVICIOS AEREOS TAVISA	SPAIN	TAVISA
TAX	TRAVELAIR GMBH AND CO. KG	GERMANY	TRAVELAIR
TAY	TNT AIRWAYS S.A.	BELGIUM	QUALITY
TBA	TRANSBRASIL S.A. LINHAS AEREAS	BRAZIL	TRANSBRASIL
TBC	TURBINE AIR CARGO UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-
TBD	THUNDERBIRD TOURS	CANADA	ORCA
TBE	TAXI AERO BAE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI BAIE
TBG	TROPICAL AIRWAYS D'HAITI	HAITI	+
TBH	TRINITY AIR BAHAMAS	BAHAMAS	+
TBI	TAB EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL (DELAND, FL)	UNITED STATES	TAB INTERNATIONAL
TBL	AEROTREBOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROTREBOL
TBM	TABAN AIR LINES	IRAN (ISLAMIC	TABAN AIR
IDM	TADAITAIR EINES	REPUBLIC OF)	TABAN ANC
TBN	TEED ALL AIDLINES LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	TEEBAH
	TEEBAH AIRLINES LIMITED		
TBO	AERO TAXI DE LOS CABOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO CABOS
TBR	TUBELAIR  SERVICIOS AFREOS TRIBASA S A DE CV	TUNISIA	TUBELAIR
TBS	SERVICIOS AEREOS TRIBASA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO TRIBLIDAD AND TORAGO	TRIBASA
TBX	TOBAGO EXPRESS	TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO	TABEX
TCA	TROPICAN AIR SERVICES	EGYPT	TROPICANA
TCC	TRANS CONTINENTAL AIRLINES	SUDAN	TRANSCAL
TCD	TCHAD AIRLINES	CHAD	TCHADLINES
TCE	TRANS-COLORADO AIRLINES, INC. (GUNNISON, CO)	UNITED STATES	TRANS-COLORADO
TCF	SHUTTLE AMERICA CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	MERCURY
TCG	THAI AIR CARGO CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI CARGO
TCH	TRANSCONTINENTAL AIR WLL	BAHRAIN	TRANS GULF
TCI	AIR TURKS AND CAICOS (2003) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	KERRMONT
TCL	ESCAPE AVIATION D/B/A COASTAL AIR TRANSPORT (FAIRHOPE, AL)	UNITED STATES	TRANS COASTAL
TCM	TELEDYNE CONTINENTAL MOTORS (MUSKEGON, MI)	UNITED STATES	TELEDYN
TCN	TRANS CONTINENTAL AIRLINES (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	TRANSCON
TCO	AEROTRANSCOLOMBIANA DE CARGA LTDA.	COLOMBIA	TRANSCOLOMBIA
TCP	TRANSCORP AIRWAYS	UNITED KINGDOM	TRANSCORP
TCR	LANEAS AEREAS TRANS COSTA RICA S.A.	COSTA RICA	TICOS
TCT	TRANSCONTINENTAL SUR S.R.L.	URUGUAY	TRANS-CONT
TCU	TRANSGLOBAL AIRWAYS CORPORATION	PHILIPPINES	TRANSGLOBAL
TCV	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE CABO VERDE - TACV	CAPE VERDE	CABOVERDE
TCW	THOMAS COOK AIRLINES BELGIUM N.V.	BELGIUM	THOMAS COOK
TCX	THOMAS COOK AIRLINES (UK) LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TOP JET
TCY	TWIN CITIES AIR SERVICE, INC. (AUBURN, ME)	UNITED STATES	TWIN CITY
TDB	WELCH AVIATION, INC. (ALPENA, MI)	UNITED STATES	THUNDER BAY
TDC	TADAIR, S.A.	SPAIN	TADAIR
TDE	TELAVIA D/B/A FLIGHT ONE, INC. (TELLURIDE, CO)	UNITED STATES	TELLURIDE
TDG	AIR CARGO EXPRESS, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	TURBO DOG
TDI	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE IXTLAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSIXTLAN
TDM	TANDEM-AERO SRL	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	TANDEM
TDO	TRANSPORTE AEREO DOMINICANO (TRADO)	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	TRADO
TDR	TRADE AIR	CROATIA	TRADEAIR
TDT	ATLAS HELICOPTERS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TRIDENT
TDV	TAXI AEREO NACIONAL DEL EVORA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI EVORA
TDX	WRANGLER AVIATION, INC. D/B/A TRADEWINDS INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES (GREENSBORO, NC)	UNITED STATES	TRADEWINDS EXPRESS
TDY	AIR TODAY, INC. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	AIR TODAY
TEA	EXECUTIVE TURBINE AVIATION (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	TRAVELMAX
TEB	TENIR AIRLINES	KYRGYZSTAN	TENIR AIR
TEC	ADI SHUTTLE GROUP, LLC	UNITED STATES	TECHJET
TED	AERO SERVICIOS AZTECA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROAZTECA
TEE	WEST FREUGH DTEO	UNITED KINGDOM	TEEBIRD
TEF	TECNICAS FOTOGRAFICAS, S.L.	SPAIN	TECFOTO
TEH	TEMPELHOF AIRWAYS USA, INC.	UNITED STATES	TEMPELHOF
TEL	TELFORD AVIATION, INC. (WATERVILLE, ME)	UNITED STATES	TELFORD
TEM	TECH-MONT HELICOPTER COMPANY LTD	SLOVAKIA	TECHMONT
		UNITED STATES	TENNESSEE
TEN	TENNESSEE AIRWAYS (ALCOA, TN)	UNITED STATES	TENNESSEE
TEN TER	TERRITORIAL AIRLINES, INC. (SANTA FE, NM)	UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES	TERRI-AIRE

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
TET	TEPAVIA-TRANS AIRLINE	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	TEPAVIA
TEX	CATEX, COMPAGNIE	FRANCE	CATEX
TFA	TRANS-FLORIDA AIRLINES (DAYTONA BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	TRANS FLORIDA
TFB	TAIR AIRWAYS, INC.	PHILIPPINES	+
TFF	TALON AIR, INC. (FARMINGDALE, NY)	UNITED STATES	TALON FLIGHT
TFG	MAS AIRWAYS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TRAFALGAR
TFH	THAI FLYING HELICOPTER SERVICE CO., LTD.	THAILAND	THAI HELICOPTER
TFI	TRANSPORT FACILITATORS, INC. (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	+
TFK	TRANSAFRIK INTERNATIONAL LTD	SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	+
TFL	TUI AIRLINES NEDERLAND	NETHERLANDS	ARKEFLY
TFN	NORWEGIAN AVIATION COLLEGE A/S (NAC)	NORWAY	SPIRIT
TFO	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL PACIFICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPORTES PACIFICO
TFT	THAI FLYING SERVICE CO. LTD	THAILAND	THAI FLYING
TFU	213 FLIGHT UNIT	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
TFY	TAYSIDE AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TAYSIDE
TGC	TG AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	THANET
TGE	TRABAJOS AEREOS S.A.	SPAIN	TASA
TGI	TRANSPORTES AEREOS REGIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPORTE REGIONAL
TCM	TAC AVIATION ECDANA C A	CDAINI	
TGM TGN	TAG AVIATION ESPANA, S.A. TRIGANA AIR SERVICE, PT.	SPAIN INDONESIA	TAG ESPANA TRIGANA
TGO	CANADA - TRANSPORT CANADA	CANADA	TRANSPORT
TGT	SAAB NYGE AERO AB	SWEDEN	TARGET
TGW	TIGER AIRWAYS	SINGAPORE	STRIPE
TGX	TRANSAIR GABON	GABON	TRANSGABON
TGY	TRANS GUYANA AIRWAYS	GUYANA	TRANS GUYANA
TGZ	GEORGIAN AIRWAYS	GEORGIA	TAMAZI
THA	THAI AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL LTD.	THAILAND	THAI
THB	SPARK AIR CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI SABAI
THC	TAR HEEL AVIATION, INC. (RICHLANDS, NC)	UNITED STATES	TARHEEL
THD	611897 ALBERTA LTD	CANADA	DONUT
THE	TOUMAI AIR TCHAD	CHAD	TOUMAI AIR
THF THG	TOURAINE HELICOPTERE THAI GLOBAL AIRLINE CO., LTD	FRANCE THAILAND	TOURAINE HELICO THAI GLOBAL
THJ	THAI JET INTERGROUP CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI GLOBAL THAI JET
THK	TURK HAVA KURUMU HAVA TAKSI ISLETMESI	TURKEY	HUR KUS
THN	INTERNATIONAL SECURITY ASSISTANCE FORCE, KABUL,	CANADA	ATHENA
	AFGHANISTAN		
THO	TACA DE HONDURAS S.A.	HONDURAS	LEMPIRA
THR	TEHRAN AIRLINE	IRAN (ISLAMIC	TEHRAN AIR
		REPUBLIC OF)	
THT	AIR TAHITI NUI	FRANCE	TAHITI AIRLINES
THU	THUNDER AIRLINES LTD	CANADA TURKEY	AIR THUNDER
THZ	TURK HAVA YOLLARI (TURKISH AIRLINES CO.) TRANS HELICOPTERE SERVICE	FRANCE	TURKAIR LYON HELIJET
TIA	TRANS INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	TRANS
11/1	TRUIS INTERNATIONAL AIREINES	OMILD STATES	INTERNATIONAL
TIC	TRAVEL INTERNATIONAL AIR CHARTERS LTD	ZAMBIA	TRAVEL INTERNATIONAL
TIE	TIME AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	TIME AIR
TIH	S.C.ION TIRIAC S.A.	ROMANIA	TIRIAC AIR
TIK	TIC AIR	AUSTRALIA	TICAIR
TIL	TAJIKISTAN INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES	TAJIKISTAN	TIL
TIM	TEAM TRANSPORTES AEREOS	BRAZIL	TEAM BRASIL
TIN	TAINO TOURS	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	TAINO
TIP	C AND M AVIATION (BUTTE, MT)	UNITED STATES	TRANSPAC ANTAIR
TIR TIS	ANTAIR, S.A. DE C.V. TESIS	MEXICO RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TESIS
TIW	TRANSCARGA INTL AIRWAYS, C.A.	VENEZUELA	TIACA
TJK	TAJIKAIR	TAJIKISTAN	TAJIKAIR
TJN	TIEN-SHAN	KAZAKHSTAN	NERON
TJS	TYROLEAN JET SERVICE	AUSTRIA	TYROLJET
TJT	TWIN JET	FRANCE	TWINJET
TKC	TIKAL JETS AIRLINES	GUATEMALA	TIKAL
TKE	TAKE AIR LINES	FRANCE	ISLAND BIRD
TKM	JM FAMILY AVIATION	UNITED STATES	TACOMA

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
TKR	CANADIAN INTERAGENCY FOREST FIRE CENTRE	CANADA	TANKER
TKX	TROPICAL INTERNATIONAL AIRWAYS	SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS	TROPEXPRESS
TKY	THAI SKY AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI SKY
TLA	TRANSLIFT AIRWAYS LTD	IRELAND	TRANSLIFT
TLB	ATLANTIQUE AIR ASSISTANCE	FRANCE	TRIPLE-A
TLC TLD	CARIBBEAN EXPRESS, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL)	UNITED STATES MEXICO	CARIB-X
TLE	AEREO TAXI AUTLAN, S.A. DE C.V. AERO UTIL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREO AUTLAN AEROUTIL
TLF	TRANSPORT AFRICA LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	TRANS-LEONE
TLL	TRANS ATLANTIC AIRLINES LTD	SIERRA LEONE	ATLANTIC LEONE
TLO	EAGLE CANYON AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	TALON AIR
TLP	TULIP AIR	NETHERLANDS	TULIPAIR
TLR	AIR LIBYA TIBESTI	LIBYAN ARAB	AIR LIBYA
		JAMAHIRIYA	
TLS	TLC AIR, INC. (CARROLTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TEALSY
TLT	TURTLE AIRWAYS LTD.	FIJI	TURTLE
TLU TLV	AERO TOLUCA INTERNACIONAL, S.A. DE C.V. TRAVELAIR	MEXICO URUGUAY	AEROTOLUCA PAJAROS
TLX	TELESIS TRANSAIR, INC. (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	TELESIS
TLY	TOP-FLY	SPAIN	TOPFLY
TMA	TRANS MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES (TMA)	LEBANON	TANGO LIMA
TMD	TRANSMED AIRLINES	EGYPT	+
TME	AERO TAXI DEL CENTRO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXICENTRO
TMG	TRI-M.G. AIRLINES PT	INDONESIA	TRILINES
TMH	TAXIS TURISTICOS MARAKAME HUICHOL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIMARAKAME
TMI	TAMIR AIRWAYS LTD	ISRAEL LINETED STATES	TAMIRWAYS
TMK TML	TOMAHAWK AIRWAYS, INC. (ALCOA, TN) SOCIETE ANONYME DE TRANSPORT ET TRAVAUX AERIENS	UNITED STATES MADAGASCAR	TOMAHAWK TAM AIRLINE
INIL	DE MADAGASCAR (TAM)	MADAGASCAR	I AWI AIKLINE
TMM	TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT CORPORATION (TMC) AIRLINES	UNITED STATES	WILLOW RUN
111111	(YPSILANTI, MI)	CIVILED STITLES	WIEEGW ROTT
TMP	ARIZONA EXPRESS AIRLINES (MESA, AZ)	UNITED STATES	TEMPE
TMQ	TRAM, SOCIETE	MAURITANIA	TRAM AIR
TMR	TIMBERLINE AIR	CANADA	TIMBER
TMS	TEMSCO HELICOPTERS, INC. (KETCHIKAN, AK)	UNITED STATES	TEMSCO
TMT	TRANS MIDWEST AIRLINES, INC. (COLUMBUS, OH)	UNITED STATES	TRANS MIDWEST
TMX TMY	TRAMON AIR CC TRANSPORTES AEREOS DEL MUNDO MAYA, S.A. DE C.V.	SOUTH AFRICA MEXICO	TRAMON MUNDO MAYA
TMZ	TRANSPORTE AMAZONAIR C.A.	VENEZUELA	TRANS AMAZON
TNB	TRANS AIR-BENIN	BENIN	TRANS-BENIN
TNC	NATIONAL AVIATION CONSULTANTS LTD.	CANADA	NATCOM
TND	AERO TAXIS CESSNA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIS CESSNA
TNE	TAXIS AEREOS DEL NOROESTE,S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXINOROESTE
TNF	TRANSAFRICAINE S.A.	BURKINA FASO	TRANSFAS
TNG	TENNESSEE AIR NATIONAL GUARD, 164TH AIRLIFT GROUP	UNITED STATES	-
TNK	AIRMAX AIRLINES, INC	UNITED STATES	TONKA AIR
TNL TNM	TENGERIYN ULAACH SHINE TIARA AIR	MONGOLIA NETHERLANDS	SKY HORSE TIARA
TNO	AEROTRANSPORTE DE CARGA UNION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROUNION
TNP	TRANSPED AVIATION GMBH	AUSTRIA	TRANSPED
TNR	TANANA AIR SERVICES (TANANA, AK)	UNITED STATES	TAN AIR
TNT	TRANS NORTH TURBO AIR LTD.	CANADA	TRANS NORTH
TNV	TRANSNORTHERN, LLC (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	TRANSNORTHERN
TNW	TRANS NATION AIRWAYS LTD	ETHIOPIA	TRANS-NATION
TNX	TRENER LTD	HUNGARY	TRAINER
TNY	TWIN TOWN LEASING COMPANY (FT. LAUDERDALE, FL)	UNITED STATES	TWINCAL
TOB	TOBRUK AIR	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA	TOBRUK AIR
TOC	AEROTROPICAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TROPICMEX
TOF	TOPCLIFFE FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	TOPCLIFFE
TOH	AIR TOMISKO	SERBIA	TOMISKO CARGO
TOJ	TOJ AIRLINES	TAJIKISTAN	TOJ AIRLINE
TOK	AIRLINES OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA (APNG)	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	BALUS
TOL	TOL-AIR SERVICES, INC. (SAN JUAN, PR)	UNITED STATES	TOL AIR
TOM	THOMSONFLY LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	TOMSON
TON TOP	AERO TONALA  TOP AIR HAVACILIK SANAYI VE TICARET A.S.	MEXICO TURKEY	AEROTONALA AIR TOP
TOR	TOP AIR HAVACILIK SANAYI VE TICARET A.S. TORONTO AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	TORONTAIR
IOK	TORONTO AIRWATS LID.	CANADA	TORONTAIR

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
TOS	TROPIC AIR LTD	BELIZE	TROPISER
TOT	TOTAVIA - AVIATION INFORMATION SERVICES	CANADA	-
TOW	TOWER AIR, INC.(JAMAICA, NY)	UNITED STATES	TEE AIR
TOX	NEOSIAM AIRWAYS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP	THAILAND	SKY KINGDOM
TOY TPA	TOYOTA CANADA INC "TRANSPORTES AEREOS MERCANTILES PANAMERICANOS	CANADA COLOMBIA	TOYOTA TAMPA
IPA	S.A., ""TAMPA""	COLOMBIA	TAMPA
TPB	AERO TROPICAL, LDA	ANGOLA	AERO TROPICAL
TPC	AIR CALEDONIE	FRANCE	AIRCAL
TPD	TOP SPEED VERBAND DER ALLGEMEINEN LUFTFAHRT	AUSTRIA	TOP SPEED
	OSTERREICH		
TPF	TAXIS AEREOS DEL PACIFICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIPACIFICO
TPG	TRANSPORTES AEREOS PEGASO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPEGASO
TPK	AIR HORIZON	CHAD	TCHAD-HORIZON
TPL TPM	TAR INTERPILOT TRANSPAIS AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MAURITANIA MEXICO	INTERPILOT TRANSPAIS
TPN	TRANSPORTACION AEREA DEL NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREA DELNORTE
TPO	AERO TAXI DEL POTOSI, S.A.	MEXICO	TAXI-POTOSI
TPP	TRANSPAC EXPRESS PTY LTD	AUSTRALIA	TRANS EXPRESS
TPR	TAXIS AEREOS DE PARRAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIS PARRAL
TPS	TRANSPORTES AEREOS PETROLEROS (T.A.P.S.A.)	ARGENTINA	TAPSA
TPT	TRANSPORTE AEREO DEL SURESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TASSA
TPU	TRANS AMERICAN AIRLINES S.A TRANS AM	PERU	TRANS PERU
TPV	THAI PACIFIC AIRLINES BUSINESS CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI PACIFIC
TPX TPY	TRANSPORTES AEREOS DE XALAPA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSXALAPA TRANS PROVINCIAL
TPZ	TRANS-PROVINCIAL AIRLINES LTD. TRANSPORTES LA PAZ, S.A. DE C.V.	CANADA MEXICO	TRANSPAZ TRANSPAZ
TQF	UK ROYAL/VIP HELICOPTER FLIGHTS	UNITED KINGDOM	RAINBOW
TQN	TAQUAN AIR SERVICES, INC. (KETCHIKAN, AK)	UNITED STATES	TAQUAN
TQR	TRANSPORTACION AEREA DE QUERETARO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSQUERETARO
TQS	AEROTURQUESA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROTURQUESA
TRA	TRANSAVIA HOLLAND B.V.	NETHERLANDS	TRANSAVIA
TRB	UKRAINE TRANSAVIA	UKRAINE	KIROVTRANS
TRC	TRANS AIR CHARTER, INC. (FULLERTON, CA)	UNITED STATES	TRACKER
TRD TRF	TRANS ISLAND AIR TAXI AIR FRET	BARBADOS FRANCE	TRANS ISLAND TAXI JET
TRG	TRAGSA (MEDIOS AEREOS)	SPAIN	-
TRH	AIRMARK AVIATION, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	TRANSTAR
TRI	EXECUTIVE FLIGHT OPERATIONS, ONTARIO GOVERNMENT	CANADA	TRILLIUM
TRJ	TRANS EURO AIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	HIGH TIDE
TRL	STARLITE AVIATION PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	STARSTREAM
TRM	TRANSPORT AERIEN DE MAURITANIE (TAM)	MAURITANIA	SOTRANS
TRN	SERVICIOS AEREOS CORPORATIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO CTATES	AEROTRON
TRO TRP	TROPIC AIRLINES-AIR MOLOKAI(HONOLULU, HI)  MARYLAND STATE POLICE (PIKESVILLE, MD)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	MOLOKAI TROOPER
TRO	TURDUS AIRWAYS	NETHERLANDS	HUNTER
TRR	TRAMSON LIMITED	SUDAN	TRAMSON
TRS	AIRTRAN AIRWAYS, INC. (ORLANDO, FL)	UNITED STATES	CITRUS
TRT	TRANS ARABIAN AIR TRANSPORT	SUDAN	TRANS ARABIAN
TRU	TRIANGLE AIRLINE (UGANDA) LTD	UGANDA	TRI AIR
TRW	TRANSWESTERN AIRLINES OF UTAH (LOGAN, UT)	UNITED STATES	TRANS-WEST
TRY	TRISTAR AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	TRISTAR AIR
TRZ TSA	TRANSMERIDIAN AIRLINES (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES FRANCE	TRANS-MERIDIAN AIRTRAF
TSC	TRANSAIR FRANCE AIR TRANSAT	CANADA	TRANSAT
TSD	TAF-LINHAS AEREAS S/A	BRAZIL	TAFI
TSE	TRANSMILE AIR SERVICES (M) SDN. BHD.	MALAYSIA	TRANSMILE
TSG	TRANS-AIR-CONGO	CONGO	TRANS-CONGO
TSH	REGIONAL 1 AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	TRANSCANADA
TSI	TRANSPORT'AIR	FRANCE	TRANSPORTAIR
TSJ	TRAST AERO	KYRGYZSTAN	TRAST AERO
TSK	TOMSK AIR LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TOMSK AVIA
TSL TSM	THAI AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED TRANS SAYEGH AIRPORT SERVICES	THAILAND LEBANON	THAI AVIATION
TSN	TRANS-AIR SERVICES LIMITED	NIGERIA	- AIR TRANS
		RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TRANSOVIET
TSO	I TRANSAERO AIRLINES		
TSO TSP	TRANSAERO AIRLINES TRANSPORTES AEREOS INTER S.A.	GUATEMALA	TRANSPO-INTER

TSR TRANS SERVICE AIRLIFT  TSS TRI-STATE AERO, INC. (EVANSVILLE, IN) TST TRAST	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO UNITED STATES	TRANS SERVICE
	UNITED STATES	
		TRI-STATE
151 1KA51	KAZAKHSTAN	TRAST
TSU GULF AND CARIBBEAN CARGO, INC. (WATERFORD, MI)	UNITED STATES	TRANS-AUTO
TSV TROPAIR AIRSERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	TROPIC
TSW TRANSWINGS LTD	SWITZERLAND	SWISSTRANS
TSX THAI STAR AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	THAI STAR
	EGYPT	TRIPLE STAR
TTA TTA -SOCIEDADE DE TRANSPORTE E TRABALHO AEREO, S.A.R.L.	MOZAMBIQUE	KANIMANBO
TTB AEROLINEAS TURISTICAS DEL CARIBE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO TURISTICAS
TTC TRANSTECO	ANGOLA	TRANSTECO
TTE AVCENTER, INC. (POCATELLO, ID)	UNITED STATES	TETON
TTF 224TH FLIGHT UNIT	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	CARGO UNIT
TTH TARHAN TOWER AIRLINES	TURKEY	-
TTL TOTAL LINHAS AEREAS S/A	BRAZIL	TOTAL
TTM SOCIETE TOUT TRANSPORT MAURITANIEN	MAURITANIA	TOUT-AIR
TTP TRIPLE O. AVIATION LTD	NIGERIA	MIGHTY WING
TTR TRANSPORTACIONES Y SERVICIOS AEREOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPORTACIONE S
TTS TRANSPORTE AEREO TECNICO EJECUTIVO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TECNICO
TTX EXTRAORDIN AIR AVIATION AND CHARTER	UNITED STATES	TWISTER
TUA TURKMENHOVAYOLLARY	TURKMENISTAN	TURKMENISTAN
TUC TURISMO AEREO DE CHILE LTDA.	CHILE	TURICHILE
TUD FLIGHT ALASKA, INC. (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	TUNDRA
TUI TUNINTER	TUNISIA	+
TUK NEW ISLAND CONNECTIONS, INC. D/B/A OCEAN WINGS COMMUTER SERVICE	UNITED STATES	TUCKERNUCK
TUL TULPAR AIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	URSAL
TUM TYUMENSPECAVIA	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TUMTEL
TUN AIR TUNGARU	KIRIBATI	TUNGARU
TUO TAXI AEREO TURISTICO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TURISTICO
TUP AVIASTAR-TU CO. LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	TUPOLEVAIR
TUR ATUR	ECUADOR	+
TUX TULPAR AIR SERVICE	KAZAKHSTAN	TULPA
TUY LINEA TURISTICA AEREOTUY LTA, C.A.	VENEZUELA	AEREOTUY
TUZ TUNA AERO KB	SWEDEN	TUNA
TVA TRANS AMERICA AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	TRANS-AMERICA
TVH TRABAJOS AEREOS VASCONGADOS S.A.	SPAIN	TRAVASA
TVI TIRAMAVIA LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	TIRAMAVIA
TVL TRAVEL SERVICE LTD	HUNGARY	TRAVEL SERVICE
	ITALY	TRANS-BALLERIO
TVR TAVREY, AIRCOMPANY TVS TRAVEL SERVIS	UKRAINE CZECH REPUBLIC	TAVREY SKYTRAVEL
TWA TRANS WORLD AIRLINES INC.	UNITED STATES	TWA
TWD WINGS AVIATION LTD	NIGERIA	TRADEWINGS
TWE TRANSWEDE AIRWAYS AB	SWEDEN	TRANSWEDE
TWF 247 JET LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	CLOUD RUNNER
TWI TAILWIND HAVAYOLLARI A.S.	TURKEY	TAILWIND
TWI TAILWIND HAVATOLLARI A.S.  TWJ TWINJET AIRCRAFT SALES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	-
TWL TRADEWINDS AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	TRADEWINDS CANADA
TWM TRANSAIRWAYS	MOZAMBIQUE	+
TWN AVIALEASING AVIATION COMPANY	UZBEKISTAN	TWINARROW
TWO TWENTE AIRLINES	NETHERLANDS	COLIBRI
TWW TRANS AIR WELWITCHIA	ANGOLA	WELWITCHIA
TXA TEXAIR CHARTER, INC. (SAN ANTONIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	OKAY AIR
TXB BELL HELICOPTER, TEXTRON CANADA	CANADA	TEXTRON
TXC TRANSAVIAEXPORT	BELARUS	TRANSEXPORT
TXD AEROTAXIS DEL NOROESTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI OESTE
TXE TRANSILVANIA EXPRESS	ROMANIA	TRANSAIR EXPRESS
TXF AEROTAXIS ALFE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALFE
TXI AEREOTAXIS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEREOTAXIS
TXL TAXI AEREO COZATL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI COZATL
TXM TAXI AEREO DE MEXICO	MEXICO	TAXIMEX
TXN TEXAS NATIONAL AIRLINES (SAN ANTONIO, TX)	UNITED STATES	TEXAS NATIONAL
TXO TAXIS AEREOS DE SINALOA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIS SINALOA

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
TXR	TAXIREY, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIREY
TXS	TEXAS AIRLINES, INC. (GALVESTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TEXAIR
TXT	GROUP ONE, INC. D/B/A TEXAS AIR CHARTERS (DENTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TEXAS CHARTER
TXU	ATESA AEROTAXIS ECUATORIANOS, S.A.	ECUADOR	ATESA
TXV	PUERTO VALLARTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXIVALLARTA
TXX	AUSTIN EXPRESS, INC. (AUSTIN, TX)	UNITED STATES	COWBOY
TXZ	TEX STAR AIR FREIGHT, INC. (DENTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	TEX STAR
TYF	TAYFLITE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	TAYFLITE
TYG	TRYGG-FLYG AB	SWEDEN	TRYGG
TYR	TYROLEAN AIRWAYS	AUSTRIA	TYROLEAN
TYW	TYROL AIR AMBULANCE	AUSTRIA	TYROL
			AMBULANCE
TZA	AERO TOMZA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO TOMZA
TZE	TRANSPORTE AEREO ERNESTO SAENZ, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TRANSPORTE
			SAENZ
TZK	TAJIKISTAN	TAJIKISTAN	TAJIKISTAN
TZU	SERVICIOS AEREOS TAMAZULA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAMAZULA

U

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
UAA	UAS/AEF LEUCHARS	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAB	UNITED ARABIAN AIRLINES	SUDAN	UNITED ARABIAN
UAC	UNITED AIR CHARTERS	ZIMBABWE	UNITAIR
UAD	UAS/AEF COLERNE	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAE	EMIRATES	UNITED ARAB	EMIRATES
		EMIRATES	
UAF	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES AIR FORCE	UNITED ARAB	UNIFORCE
		EMIRATES	
UAG	AFRA AIRLINES LIMITED	GHANA	AFRALINE
UAH	UAS/AEF NEWTON	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAI	UNION AFRICAINE DES TRANSPORTS	COTE D'IVOIRE	UNAIR
UAJ	UAS/AEF GLASGOW	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAK	KIEV AVIATION PLANT	UKRAINE	AVIATION PLANT
UAL	UNITED AIR LINES INC.	UNITED STATES	UNITED
UAM	UAS/AEF WOODVALE	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAO	UAS/AEF BENSON	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAQ	UAS/AEF LEEMING	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAR	AEROSTAR	UKRAINE	AEROSTAR
UAU	UAS/AEF BOSCOMBE DOWN	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAV	UAS/AEF WYTON	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAW	UAS/AEF ST ATHAN	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAX	UAS/AEF CHURCH FENTON	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAY	UAS/AEF COSFORD	UNITED KINGDOM	-
UAZ	UNIVERSAL-AVIA, OPEN JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	UKRAINE	UNIVERSAL-AVIA
UBA	MYANMA AIRWAYS	MYANMAR	UNIONAIR
UCA	COMMUTAIR (PLATTSBURGH, NY)	UNITED STATES	COMMUTAIR
UCC	UGANDA AIR CARGO	UGANDA	UGANDA CARGO
UCH	USAIRPORTS AIR CHARTER, INC. (ROCHESTER, NY)	UNITED STATES	US CHARTER
UCK	AIR DIVISION OF THE EASTERN KAZAKHSTAN REGION,	KAZAKHSTAN	GALETA
	MUNICIPAL STATE ENTERPRISE		
UCR	AERO-CHARTER UKRAINE LTD	UKRAINE	CHARTER UKRAINE
UCS	UNITED CARRIERS SYSTEMS, INC. (GAHANNA, OH)	UNITED STATES	UNITED CARRIERS
UDA	PUSDIKLAT PERHUBUNGAN UDARA/PLP	INDONESIA	UDARA
UDC	DONBASSAERO, UTILITY ENTERPRISE AIRLINE COMPANY	UKRAINE	DONBASS AERO
UDN	DNIEPROAVIA	UKRAINE	DNIEPRO
UEA	UNITED EAGLE AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	UNITED EAGLE
UED	AIR L.A., INC. (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	AIR L-A
UEJ	UNITED EXECUTIVE JET, INC. D/B/A JETCORP (CHESTERFIELD, MO)	UNITED STATES	JETCORP
UES	UES-AVIA AIRCOMPANY LTD	UKRAINE	AVIASYSTEM
UFA	STATE FLIGHT ACADEMY OF UKRAINE, THE	UKRAINE	FLIGHT ACADEMY
UFS	UFS, INC. (ST.LOUIS, MO)	UNITED STATES	FEEDER FLIGHT
UGA	UGANDA AIRLINES CORPORATION	UGANDA	UGANDA
UGC	URGEMER CANARIAS, S.L.	SPAIN	URGEMER

UNITED STATES	3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
UCX PAST AFRICAN  UGX PAST AFRICAN  UGX PAST AFRICAN  UGANDA  UCRANPA  UCRANDA  UCRANDA  CRANDA  UKRANDA  LUKRANDA				
URA LIVANOVSK HIGHER CIVIL AVIATION SCHOOL  URE UNIVERSAL JET REVTAL DE MESKO, SA DE C.V.  MENICO UNIVERSAL JET REVTAL DE MESKO, SA DE C.V.  MENICO UNITED STATES  URA LIVANOVSK HIGHER CIVIL AVIATION SCHOOL  UR UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, PL.)  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNA MINERAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, PL.)  UNITED STATES  UNA LIVANOVSK HIGHER CIVIL AVIATION SCHOOL  UKA LIVANOVSK HIGHER CIVIL AVIATION, SCHOOL  UKA LIVANOV ARIANES  UKA LIVANOVSK HIGHER CIVIL AVIATION, SCHOOL  UKA LIVANOV ARIANES  UKA LIVANOV				
UKRAINE   UKRAINE   UKRAINE   UKRAINE   UKRAINE   UT ANNOYS HIGHER CIVIL AVAITON SCHOOL   RUSSIAN FEBRRATION   DIOT AIR   UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   UNIVERSAL JET VILLOME   UNITED STATES   UNIVERSAL JET VILLOME   UNITED STATES   UNIVERSAL JET VILLOME   UNITED STATES   UNIVERSAL JET VILLOME   UKRAINE   UKRAIN				
UIR UIVERSAL JET RETVAL DE MEXICO. SA DE CY.  MEXICO UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL)  UIR UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL)  UIR UNIVERSAL JET AVIATION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL)  UINTED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UNITED STATES  UKRAINE  UK				
UIF   UNIVERSAL JET RENTAL DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.   MEXICO   UNITED STATES   UNIVERSAL JET AUXITION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL.)   UNITED STATES   UNIVERSAL JET AUXITION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL.)   UNITED STATES   UNIVERSAL JET AUXITION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL.)   UNITED STATES   UNIVERSAL JET AUXITION, INC. (BOCA RATON, FL.)   UNITED STATES   UNITED STATES   UKRAINE   AIR UKRAINE   UKRAIN				
UNITED STATES				
UKL UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD  UKRAINE WERTERPRISE  UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN MEDITERRANEE  UKRAINE WERTERPRISE  UKRAINE WERTERPRISE  UKRAINE WERTERPRISE  UKRAINE WERTERPRISE  UKRAINE AIR UKRAINE  UKS UKRAINE CARGO AIRWAYS  UKRAINE WERTERPRISE  UKRAINE WERTERPRISE				UNIVERSAL JET
UKRAINE ALLIANCE  UKRAINE MURAINE MURAINE  UKRAINE  UTRAIR  UTRA				
UKR UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD  UKRAINE UKRAINE MEDITERRANEE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE UKRAINE MEDITERRANEE  UKRAINE  UK				
UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD  UKRAINE UKRAINE  UKRAINE AIR ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE				
UKN UKRAINE AIR ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  UK	UKM	UKRAINE MEDITERRANEAN AIRLINES LTD	UKRAINE	
UKP UK HOME OFFICE UNITED KINGDOM POLICE UKR AIR UKRAINE UKBAINE AIR UKRAINE UKS UKRAINE AIR UKRAINE AIR UKRAINE UKS UKRAINE CARGO AIRWAYS UKU SECOND SVERDLOVSK AIR ENTERPRISE UKS UKRAINE CARGO AIRWAYS UKU SECOND SVERDLOVSK AIR ENTERPRISE UKS UKW IVOV AIRLINES ULS CARROLL AIR SERVICE, INC. (KINGSTON, NY) UNITED STATES ULS CARROLL AIR SERVICE, INC. (KINGSTON, NY) UNITED STATES ULT ULTRAIR, INC. (SMYRNA, ATN) UMA LINEAS, AFREAS DEL, HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V. MENICO UMB AIR UMBRIA, SOCIETA UNITED STATES UNITERM'S UNITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNITED STATES UNITERM'S UNITED STATES UNION FILIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FILIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FILIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNIVERSAL, LETS UNION FILIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNIVERSAL, LETA U				MEDITERRANEE
UKP         UK HOME OFFICE         UNITED KINGDOM         POLICE           UKR         LUKR AINE CARGO AIRWAYS         UKRAINE         CARGOTRANS           UKU         SECOND SVERDLOWSK AIR ENTERPRISE         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         CARGOTRANS           UKU         SECOND SVERDLOWSK AIR ENTERPRISE         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         UKRAINE           UKU         LOVO AIRLINES         UKRAINE         UKRAINE           UIS         CARROLL AIR SERVICE, INC. (KINGSTON, NY)         UNITED STATES         ULITARIR           ULT         ULTRAIR, INC. (SMYKNA, TN)         UNITED STATES         ULITARIR           UMB         LINEAS AFREAS DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         HUMAYA           UMB         AIR UMBRIA, SOCIETA         UKRAINE         YUZMASIAYIA           UMS         UNITEMPA, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         TOPAZ           UND         UNITEMPA, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         TOPAZ           UND         UNITEMPA, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         TOPAZ           UND         UNITEMPA, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         TOPAZ           UND         TUNIVERSAIL PET STATE         TOPAZ         TOPAZ	UKN	UKRAINE AIR ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE	ENTERPRISE
UKR AIR UKRAINE  UKS UKRAINE CAGO AIRWAYS  UKU SECOND SVERDLOVSK AIR ENTERPRISE  UKS UKRAINE CAGO AIRWAYS  UKW LVOW AIRLINES  UKS LOVO VAIRLINES  UKRAINE  ULT ULTEARI  ULT ULTEARI INC. (KINGSTON, NY)  UNITED STATES  ULSTER  UNKAINE  RUSZAINASH  UNKEALD  UNKEALD  UNKEALD  UNITED STATES  UNIO BEMARK  UNICOPTER  UNIO UNITED STATES  UNIO BELIGHTS  UNIO UNITED STATES  UNIO BELIGHTS  UNIO UNITED STATES  UNIO BELIGHTS  UNIO UNITED STATES  UNION FLIGHTS  UNIO UNITED STATES  UNION FLIGHTS  UNIO UNIVERSAIL ES L.  USS AND PROJET  UNIS UNISPED PARET SERVISINC  UNITED STATES  UNION FLIGHTS  UNIS UNISPED PARET SERVISINC  UNITED STATES  UNION FLIGHTS  UNIS UNISPED PARET SERVISINC  UNITED STATES  UNION FLIGHTS  UNIFUL UNIFUL ARE SIRU  UNIFUL SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  UNIFUL SIRU  UNIFUL SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  UNIFUL SIRU  UNIFUL				UKRAINE
UKRAINE CARGOTARNYS UKU LVUN ARLINES UKRAINE CARGOTARNYS UKW LVOV ARLINES ULST CARROLL AIR SERVICE, INC. (KINGSTON, NY) UNITED STATES ULST CARROLL AIR SERVICE, INC. (KINGSTON, NY) UNITED STATES ULST CARROLL AIR SERVICE, INC. (KINGSTON, NY) UNITED STATES ULSTER ULST ULSTAIRS ULSTER ULST ULSTAIRS ULSTER ULSTAIRS ULSTER ULSTAIRS UNITED STATES ULSTER ULSTAIRS UNITEMPRAL LAMITED LLABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNITEM SUNITEMPRAL LAMITED LLABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNITEMPRAL LAMITED L				
UKW LVOY AIRLINES UKRAINE UKRAINE UKRAINE UKRAINE ULT ULT ULTARIR, INC. (GNYRNA TN) UNITED STATES ULTSTER ULTARIR (KINGSTON, NY) UNITED STATES ULTSTER ULTARIR (KINGSTON, NY) UNITED STATES ULTSTER ULTARIR (KINGSTON, NY) UNITED STATES ULTRAIR (LUTARIR, INC. (GNYRNA TN) UNITED STATES ULTRAIR (LUTARIR, INC. (GNYRNA TN) UNITED STATES ULTRAIR (LUTARIR, INC. (GNYRNA TN) UNITED STATES ULTRAIR (LUTARIR) (LUTARIR, INC. (GNYRNA TN) UNITED STATES ULTRAIR (LUMB AIR UMBRIA SOCIETA UKRAINE WEST ULTRAIR (LUMB AIR UMBRIA SOCIETA UMB AIR UMBRIA AIR UMBRIA (LUMB AIR UMBRIA SOCIETA UKRAINE UKRAINE WUZMASHAVIA UKRAINE WUZMASHAVIA UKRAINE WUZMASHAVIA UKRAINE WUZMASHAVIA UKRAINE WUZMASHAVIA UKRAINE WUZMASHAVIA UKRAINE UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) EDENMARK UNICOPTER UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNIVERSAL AVIA UKRAINE RIVNE UNIVERSAL UNIS UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC. TURKEY UNISPED AKET SERVISI INC. TURKEY UNISPED AKET SERVISI INC. UNIVERSITATIO UNIVERSITATIO UNIVERSITATIO UNIVERSAL AVIA UKRAINE RIVNE UNIVERSITATIO UNIVERS	UKR			
ULSC AGROLL AIR SERVICE, INC. (KINGSTON, NY)  ULST CARROLL AIR SERVICE, INC. (KINGSTON, NY)  ULTRAIR, INC. (SMYRNA, TN)  ULTRAIR, INC. (SMYRNA, TN)  UMAL LINEAS ARERAS DEL HUMAYA, SA. DE C.V.  UMB AIR UMBRIA, SOCIETA  ULMA LINEAS ARERAS DEL HUMAYA  UKRAINE  ULIKAINE  ULIKAINE  VIZMASHAVIA  UKRAINE  UNITEMPI-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY  UNITED ATUNEROS UNIDOS DE CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  ATUNEROS UNION FLIGHTS  UNIVE UNIVERSAL VIVA  UNIVERSAL UNIVERSAL  UNIVE UNIVERSAL  UNIVERSAL  UNIVE UNI				
ULT ULTARIR, INC. (RYNEN) UNITED STATES ULTRAIR  ULTA ULTRAIR, INC. (RMYRNA, TN)  UNA LINEAS AREAS DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO HUMAYA  UMB AIR UMBRIA, SOCIETA  UMK YUZMASHAVIA  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  VUZMASH  UMS UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY  UNS UNITED STATES  UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNITED STATES  UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  SPAIN  PROJET  UNION UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNION FLIGHTS  UNION LIGHTS  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNION FLIGHTS  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNISPED PAKET SERVISI INC.  UNT SERVICIOS AREBOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  UNIVERSITARIO  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNIVERSITARIO  UNIVER				
ULTRAIR, INC. (SMYRNA, TN)  UMA LINEAS ARREAS DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEDICO HUMAYA  UMB AIR UMBRIA, SOCIETA  UMK YUZMASHAVIA  UNK YUZMASHAVIA  UNK YUZMASHAVIA  UNIFED, AIR UMBRIA, SOCIETA  UNIFED, AIR UNIFED, LABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  TOPAZ  UNIFED, AIR UNIFED, AIR UNICOPTER  UNION FLURROS UNIDOS  UNIFED, AIR UNICOPTER  UNION FLURROS UNIDOS  UNIVERSAL SERVICE ON THE STATES  UNION FLURROS UNIDOS  UNIVERSAL SERVICE ON THE STATES  UNION FLURROS UNIDOS  UNIVERSAL SERVICE ON THE STATES  UNION FLURROS UNIVERSAL AVIA  UNIVERSAL SERVICE ON THE STATES  UNION FLURROS UNIVERSAL AVIA  UNIVERSAL SERVICE ON THE STATES  UNION FLURROS UNIVERSAL AVIA  UNIVERSAL SERVICE ON THE STATES  UNION FLURROS UNIVERSAL AVIA  UNIVERSAL SERVICE ON THE STATES  UNION FLURROS UNIVERSAL AVIA  UNIVERSAL SERVICE ON THE STATES  UNION FLURROS UNIVERSAL AVIA  UNIVERSAL SERVICE ON THE STATES  UNION FLURROS UNIVERSAL AVIA  UNIVERSAL SERVICE ON THE STATES  UPA AIR FOYLE LTD  UPA LIKRAINAN PILOT SCHOOL  UPS UNITED FARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  URE AIR FOYLE LTD  URE UKRAINAN PILOT SCHOOL  UPS UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  URRAINE URGA  URRAINES  URRAIN				
UMA         LINEAS AEREAS DEL HUMAYA, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         HUMAYA           UMB         AR UMBRIA, SOCIETA         ITALY         AR UMBRIA, WIMBIA           UMS         VUZMASHAVIA         UKRAINE         YUZMASH           UMS         UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY         RUSSIAN FEDERATION         TOPAZ           UND         UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY         BENNARK         UNICOPTER           UND         ATUNEROS UNDOS DE CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         ATUNEROS UNIDOS DE CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V.         MEXICO         UNIVERSITA SERVISIANC.         TURREY         UNIVERSITA UNIVERSITA SERVISIANC.         TURREY         UNSPED PROBE SERVISIANC.         TURREY         UNIVERSITA UNIVERSITA UNIVERSITA UNIVERSITA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHIS         SWEDEN         UNIVERSITA UNIVERSITA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHIS         SWEDEN         UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHIS         SWEDEN         UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHIS         UNIVERSITY UNIVERS	ULS		UNITED STATES	ULSTER
UMB AIR UMBRIA, SOCIETA UKRAINE JUKRAINE AIR UMBRIA UMK YUZMASHAVIA UKRAINE YUZMASH UNKE UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY RUSSIAN FEDERATION TOPAZ UNITEMP-M, LIMITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNIVERSIAL RIVINE UNIVERSAL AVIA UKRAINE RIVINE UNIVERSITY SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSITY ONION EXPENSIVE ARE SERVISION S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHS SWEDEN UNIVERSITY UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS UPS UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS UPS UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS URS AND ARE ALROOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE ROSAVIA URGA UKRAINE ROSAVIA URGA UKRAINE ROSAVIA URGA UKRAINE ROSAVIA URGA AIR COMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE ROSAVIA URGA AIR URGA UKRAINE ROSAVIA URGA AIR AURORA AIR LINES, D.O. SLOVENIA AIR AURORA AIR AURORA URAN AIR ROSAVIA URAN AIR AURORA AIR LURGA URAN AIR ROSAVIA UNITED STATES US AIR USSA US ARRANYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES US AIR USSA US AIR AIR SAVIATION, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNITED STATES US AIR USSA US AIR AIR SAVIATION, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNITED STATES US AIR USSA US AIR		ULIKAIK, INC. (SMIKNA, IN)		
UMK YUZMASHAVIA UMS UNITEMPM, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNS UNITEMPM, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNC UNITEMPM, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNC UNITEMPM, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY UNC UNITELY A/S UNDO ATUNEROS UNIDOS DE CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO ATUNEROS UNIDOS DE CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNF UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS UNION FLIGHTS UNN UNIVERSAL JET S.L. SPAIN PROJET UNR RIVNE UNIVERSAL AVIA URRAINE RIVVE UNIVERSAL UNS UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC. UNT UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNT UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNT UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSE SERVICIOS AREBOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSITARIO UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL OUNIVERSAL AVIA UNIVERSAL VUNIVERSAL UNS UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC. UNIVERSAL VUNIVERSAL UNS UNIVERSAL VUNIVERSAL UNS UNIVERSAL VUNIVERSAL UNIVERSAL UNIVERSAL VUNIVERSAL UNIVERSAL VUNIVERSAL UNIVERSAL VUNIVERSAL UNIVERSAL UNIVERSAL VUNIVERSAL UNIVERSAL VUNIVERSAL UNIVERSAL UNI				
UNS UNITEMP-M, LIMITED LIABILITY INDUSTRIAL COMPANY RUSSIAN FEDERATION TOPAZ UNC UNIFLY AS DEMARKS UNICOPTER UND ATUNEROS UNIDOS DE CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO ATUNEROS UNIDOS UNFU UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA) UNITED STATES UNION FLIGHTS UNIVERSAL JET S.L. SPAIN PROJET UNR RIVNE UNIVERSAL AVIA UKRAINE RIVNE UNIVERSAL UNS UNSPED PAKET SERVISINC. TURKEY UNSPED UNT SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSITARIO UNU UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRIL TITALY UNIVERIOR UNIVERSAL ZURIA STATE UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRIL TITALY UNIVERSITY UPA AR FOYLE LTD UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHS SWEDEN UNIVERSITY UPA AR FOYLE LTD UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHS SWEDEN UNIVERSITY UPA UKRAINIAN PILOT SCHOOL UPB UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES URA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE PILOT SCHOOL URG AIR URGA UKRAINE URG AIR URGA URR AURORA AIR INGS URG AIR URGA UKRAINE URG AIR URGA URR URGA AIR URG UKRAINE URG AIR URGA UKRAINE URG AIR URG UKRAINE URG ARCOMPANY UKRAINE URG AIR URG UKRAINE URG AIR URG UKRAINE URG UKRA				
UND ATUNEROS UNIDOS DE CALIFORNIA, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO ATUNEROS UNIDOS UNIDOS UNIFED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNIFED STATES UNION FLIGHTS (SACRAMENTO, CA)  UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  SPAIN PROJET  UNI UNIVERSAL JET S.L.  UNR RIVNE UNIVERSAL AVIA  UKRAINE RIVNE UNIVERSAL AVIA  UKRAINE RIVNE UNIVERSAL AVIA  UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC.  UNT SERVICIOS AERIGOS UNIVERSITIARIOS, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO UNIVERSITARIO  UNU UNIFELY SERVIZI AERI SRL  UNNY LUND UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHS  UPA AIR FOYLE LTD  UPA LUNG UKRAINIAN PILOT SCHOOL.  UPS UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  UPB UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  URA AIR GOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD  URG AIR URGA  URG AIR URGA  URG STAR AIR M/S  PAKISTAN  STARAV  URN TURAN AIR  AZERBAJIAN  TURAN  URP ARP 410 AIRLINES, D.O.  URV URAIAVIA  URY CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  URVAINIAN STATES  UPA AIR AURORA AIRLINES, D.O.  URVAINIAN BARDAL ARRAND			RUSSIAN FEDERATION	
UNID				
UNITED PATES SERVISI INC. UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNIVERSAL JET SL. UNSPERD PAKET SERVISI INC. UNSPERD PAKET SERVISI INC. UNT SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSITARIO UNIVERSAL VIA UNS UNSPERD PAKET SERVISI INC. UNT SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, THIS UNY LUND UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, THIS UPA AIR FOYLE LTD UPA UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS URA AIR COMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD URS UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS URA AIR URGA AIR URGA URGA URGA URGA URGA URGA URGA URGA				
UNR   RIVNE UNIVERSAL AVIA	UNF		UNITED STATES	
UNS UNSPED PAKET SERVISI INC. UNT SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V. UNT SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V. UNU UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRL UNU UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRL UNIFLY SERVIZI SERVIZ		UNIVERSAL JET S.L.	SPAIN	
UNT SERVICIOS AEREOS UNIVERSITARIOS, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO UNIVERSITARIO UNU UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRL ITALY UNIEURO UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRL ITALY UNIEURO UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRL ITALY UNIFURO UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRL UNIVERSITY CHOOL UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRL UNIVERSITY UPA AIR FOYLE LTD UNIVERSITY SCHOOL UNITED KINGDOM FOYLE UPL UKRAINIAN PILOT SCHOOL UKRAINE PILOT SCHOOL UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS URG AIR URGA AIR COMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE URGA UKRAINE AZERBALJAN TURAN URP ARP 410 AIRLINES UKRAINE AIR-ARP URR AURORA AIRLINES, D.O.O. SLOVENIA AIR AURORA URV URALAVIA RUSSAN FEDERATION URAI URV URALAVIA RUSSAN FEDERATION URAI URAI US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES US AIR USB T USHETI GEORGIA TUSHETI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC UNITED STATES US AIR USHETI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC UNITED STATES STARCHECK USF USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES US-HELI USJ US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US-HELI USJ US SIFT, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US-HELI USJ US SIFT, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US-HELI USJ US SIFT, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US-HELI USS AUSHCA EXPRESS UT A UTAIN AUSTRO AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL EQUATORIAL GUINEA SIFFAIR UTAIN AVIATION UTAIN AVIATON UTAIN AVIATON UTAIN AVIATON UTAIN UTAIN AVIATON UTAIN UTAIN UTAIN UTAIN AVIATON AVIATAPS UTAN AVIATAPS UTAIN TARN-SULGII UTA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA ERFOEDE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIR EXPRESS UTAIN AVIATAPS UTAIN TRANS-ULGII UTT UTAIN SOUTH AFRICA ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIR EXPRESS UTAIN AVIATAPS UTAIN ARABIAN TRANS-PORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UKRAINE AIR EXPRE				
UNIU UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRI. UNY LUND UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHS UPA AIR FOYLE LTD UNITED KINGDOM FOYLE UPL UKRAINIAN PILOT SCHOOL URSAINIAN ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE ROSAVIA URG AIR URGA UKRAINE URGA UKRAINE URGA URGA URGA URIURI URJ STAR AIR M/S URN TURAN AIR URN TURAN AIR URN ARP 410 AIRLINES UKRAINE URRAINIAN URV URAIAVIA URV URAIAVIA URV URAIAVIA URV URAIAVIA URV URAIAVIA URSA USA BUSAINY SPITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES US AIR USB TUSHETI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC USA US AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES US AFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES US AFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, CT) USA US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US AFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, CT) US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US AFRICA EXPRESS USH US. HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) UNITED STATES US AFRICA EXPRESS USH US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US AIRA USSIAN FEDERATION UNITED STATES US AFRICA EXPRESS USH US AMARKAND AERO SERVISE USK SKIF-AIR, LLC UKRAINE USSIAN FEDERATION UTAIR UST USSIAN FEDERATION UTAIR UST UST AUSTRO AERO SA. ECUADOR AUSTRO AERO USX US EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES AIR EXPRESS UTA UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR UTT TARNSVARGH UTAIR UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR UTAIR UTAIR UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR UTAIR UTAIR UTAIR AVIATON AVIATAPS UTAIR UTAIR UTAIR AVIATON AVIATAPS UTAIR UTAIR UTAIR AVIATON ARABIAN TRANS-ULGII UTT TRANSARBIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANS-ULGII UTT TRANSARBIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT UTU UTARRALIAL UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY	UNS			
UNY LUND UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF AVIATION, TFHS  UPA AIR FOYLE LTD  UPL UKRAINIAN PILOT SCHOOL  UPS  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  URAINED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  URAINED RACEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)  URAINED ROSAVIA  URG  AIR URGA  URGA  URGA  URGA  URGA  URGA  URAINE  URGA  URAINE  URGA  URAINE  UR				
UPA AIR FOYLE LTD UPA UKRAINIAN PILOT SCHOOL UPS UNTED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNTED STATES UPS URA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD URG AIR URGA URG AIR URGA URJ STAR AIR M/S URAINE URG AIR URGA URJ STAR AIR M/S URRI TURAN AIR URPA AAP 410 AIRLINES URRA AURORA AIRLINES URRA AURORA AIRLINES URRA AURORA AIRLINES URRAINE URRAINE URRAN TURAN AIR URRA AURORA AIRLINES URRAINE URSION CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V. USA US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES US AUS AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES US AFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES US HUS, HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) UNITED STATES US HUS, HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) UNITED STATES US US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US US HUS, LELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) UNITED STATES US AMAS UST AUSTRO AGREEO S.A. ECUADOR AUSTRO ALGREEO USX US EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES AIR EXPRESS UTA UTA UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE) UTM TAPCA VIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UTN TRANS-UGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-UGII UTT UTRANS-UGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-UGII UTT UTARASOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UTARASOUTH AFRICA AIRUT UTT UTARASOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD URANDIAL ARMENIA  HUTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES UNITY ALLIANCE UNITED STATES AIR CARRAGE AIRLINES POLICA ARMENIA ARMENIA UNITED STATES US ANDE		UNIFLY SERVIZI AEREI SRL		
UPLUKRAINIAN PILOT SCHOOLUKRAINEPILOT SCHOOLUPSUNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY)UNITED STATESUPSURAAIR COMPANY ROSAVIA, LTDUKRAINEROSAVIAURGAIR URGAUKRAINEURGAURNSTAR AIR M/SPAKISTIANSTARAVURNTURAN AIRAZERBAIJANTURANURPARP 410 AIRLINESUKRAINEAIR-ARPURRAURORA AIRLINES, D.O.O.SLOVENIAAIR AURORAURYURAIAVIARUSSIAN FEDERATIONURAIURYCENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.MEXICOCENTURY AVIAUSAUS AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)UNITED STATESU S AIRUSCAIRNET SYSTEMS, INCUNITED STATESSTARCHECKUSFUSAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)UNITED STATESSTARCHECKUSFUSAFRICA CARWAYS, INC. (RESTON, CT)UNITED STATESUS-HELIUSJU S. JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC)UNITED STATESUS-HELIUSNSKIF-AIR, LLCUKRAINESKIF-AIRUSNSAMARKAND AERO SERVISEUZBEKISTANSAMASUSTAUSTRO AEREO S.A.ECUADORAUSTRO AEREOUTAUTAIR AVIATIONRUSSIAN FEDERATIONUTAIRUTGUNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIALEQUATORIAL GUINEAUTAGEUTMTAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANYUZBEKISTANAVIATAPSUTNTRANS-ULGII CO., LTDMONGOLIATRANS-ULGIIUTTUTAIR AVIATIONEQUATORIAL GUINEAUTAGE </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
UPS UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY, (LOUISVILLE, KY) UNITED STATES UPS URA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD UKRAINE ROSAVIA URG AIR URGA UKRAINE URGA URJ STAR AIR MYS PAKISTAN STARAV URN TURAN AIR AZERBAIJAN TURAN URP ARP 410 AIRLINES UKRAINE AIR-ARP URR AURORA AIRLINES, D.O.O. SLOVENIA AIR AURORA URV URAIAVIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION URAI URY URAIAVIA RUSSIAN FEDERATION URAI URY URAIAVIA USA US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES U SAIR USB TUSHETI GEORGIA TUSHETI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES STARCHECK USF USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES US-HELI USJ US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US-HELI USU US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES USJET USK SKIF-AIR, LLC UKRAINE SKIF-AIR USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE UZBEKISTAN SAMAS UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. ECUADOR AUSTRO AERO UTA UTAIR AVIATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION UTAIR UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE) UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-ULGII UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA AIRRUH UTT TRANS-PORT				
URA AIRCOMPANY ROSAVIA, LTD  URG AIR URGA  URG AIR URGA  URJ STAR AIR M/S  URJ STAR AIR M/S  URN  TURAN AIR  URP ARP 410 AIRLINES  URA AURORA AIRLINES, D.O.O.  SLOVENIA  URV  URAIAVIA  URV  URAIAVIA  URV  URAIAVIA  URV  URAIAVIA  URY  CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.  MEXICO  CENTURY AVIA  USB  TUSHETI  USC  AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC  USF USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA)  USHELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT)  USK  US, ILE, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC)  USKIF-AIR, LLC  USN  USAMARKAND AERO SERVISE  USS  US AMARKAND AERO SERVISE  USA VIA AURORA  URV  URAIAVIA  URY  CENTURY AVIA  TUSHETI  USC  AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC  UNITED STATES  US-HELI  USJ  US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC)  UNITED STATES  US-HELI  USN  SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE  UZBEKISTAN  SAMAS  UST  AUSTRO AEREO S.A.  ECUADOR  AUSTRO AEREO  UTAIR AVIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  UNATED STATES  US-HELI  USD  US EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA)  UNITED STATES  UZBEKISTAN  SAMAS  UST  AUSTRO AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  (UTAGE)  UTM  TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY  UZBEKISTAN  AVIATAPS  UTN  TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD  MONGOLIA  TRANS-ULGII  UTT  TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD  UTAIR  UTAIR AVIATION  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  AVIATAPS  UTT  TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD  UTAIR  UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD  SOUTH AFRICA  AIRUH  UTT  TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD  UGANDA  ARABIAN  TRANSPORT  TRANSPORT  TRANSPORT  TRANSPORT  TRANSPORT  TRANSPORT		UNITED PARCEL SERVICE COMPANY (LOUISVILLE KY)		
URG AIR URGA URJ STAR AIR M/S URN TURAN AIR URP ARP 410 AIRLINES UKRAINE URR AURORA AIRLINES UKRAINE URY URAIAVIA URV URAIAVIA URY URAIAVIA URY CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO USA AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) USB TUSHETI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC USAFICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) US, HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) USJ US, JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) USS US, LET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) USS USS SKIF-AIR, LLC USS AMARKAND AERO SERVISE UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. US A SERVESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UTAIR AVIATION USA BY AVIATION USA US AMARKAND AERO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (USA) US, JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES USHEAL UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. US EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES USHEAL UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR UTAIR AVIATROS UTA AVIATASS AERO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE) UTA UTAIR AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-ULGII UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UTS STATE AIR REVERESS UKAHENIA UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR AVIATION AVIATAPS UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIR AVIATION AVIATAPS UTT UTAIR AVIATION ARROW AVIATAPS UTT UTAIR AVIATION ARROW AVIATAPS UTT APPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD UTAIR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UTAGE UKRAINE AIRRUH UTT TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT UTU URARTU-AIR UTU URARTU-AIR UTUY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY				
URU STAR AIR M/S URN TURAN AIR URN TURAN AIR URP ARP 410 AIRLINES URR AURORA AIRLINES, D.O.O. URR AURORA AIRLINES, D.O.O. SLOVENIA URV URAIAVIA URY CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V. USA US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) USB TUSHETI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC USA AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC USH US. HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) USK SIF-AIR, LLC USK SIF-AIR, LLC USK SIF-AIR, LLC USK SIF-AIR, LLC USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE USN AUSTRO AERO S.A. UST AUSTRO AERO S.A. UST AUSTRO AERO S.A. UST AUSTRO AERO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL CUTAGE UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UTT TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD UTT TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD UTT UTARNS-ULGII CENTER PIX LTD UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UTTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UTTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UTTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES UNITY UNITED STATES AIR EARDANG USA AUSTROA AERO AVIATAPS UTA TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTA TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UTB UTBANS-ULGII CO., LTD UTR UTBANS-ULGII CO., LTD UTR UTBANS-ABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA  HARMANDA UNITED UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES UNITY UNITY  UNITY  AUSTRALIA UNITY  UNITY  UTABNISTRALIA UNITY  UNITY  UNITY  UNITED STATEIA  TORANDO TORANDA  TRANSPORT  TRANSPORT				
URP ARP 410 AIRLINES URR AURORA AIRLINES, D.O.O. SLOVENIA AIR AURORA URV URAIAVIA URY CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V. MEXICO CENTURY AVIA USA US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES US AIR USB TUSHETI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC USA USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES USHELI USC UNITED STATES USHELI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC UNITED STATES USHELI USC UNITED STATES USHELI USJ USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES USHELI USJ US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES USHELI USN USK SKIF-AIR, LLC UKRAINE USK SKIF-AIR, LLC UKRAINE UST AUSTRO AERO S.A. US EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES UTA UTAIR AVIATION UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE) UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTN TARNS-ULGII CO., LTD UTA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA AIRCH UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES TY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY AUSTRALIA UNITY			PAKISTAN	
URR AURORA AIRLINES, D.O.O.  URV URAIAVIA  RUSSIAN FEDERATION  URAI  URY CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.  USA  US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  UNITED STATES  US AIR  USB  TUSHETI  USC  AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC  USF  USAFRICA AIRWAYS, (INC. (RESTON, VA)  UNITED STATES  US AIRLICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT)  USB  USB  US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC)  USF  USK  USK  SKIF-AIR, LLC  USK  USK  AUSTRO AEROS S.A.  ECUADOR  AUSTRO AEROS S.A.  UST  AUSTRO AEROS S.A.  ECUADOR  AUSTRO AEROS  UTA  UTAIR AVIATION  UTAIR  UTAIR  UTAIR AVIATION  UTAIR  UTAIR  TAPAC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY  UTAIR  ARABIAN  TRANSPORT  UTU  URARTU-AIR  UTITY  ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA  UNITY				
URV URAIAVIA URY CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.  USA US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) UNITED STATES USB TUSHETI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES USH U.S. HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) USF US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES USH US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) USF USARAKAND AERO SERVISE USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. ECUADOR USX U S EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE)  UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UTA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UTA URARTU-AIR UTU URARTU-AIR UTU URARTU-AIR UTU URARTU-AIR UTU URARTU-AIR UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA AUSTRALIA UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY AUSTRALIA UNITY AUSTRALIA UNITY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY AUSTRALIA UNITY AUSTRALIA UNITY				
URY CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.  USA US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA)  UNITED STATES  US AIR  USB TUSHETI  USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC  UNITED STATES  US AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC  UNITED STATES  US AFRICA EXPRESS  USH  US. HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT)  US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC)  US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC)  US SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE  USN  USN  SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE  USS  UST  AUSTRO AEREO S.A.  ECUADOR  UNITED STATES  USHERIA  UST  AUSTRO AEREO S.A.  ECUADOR  AUSTRO AEREO  USX  US EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA)  UTAIR AVIATION  UTAIR AVIATION  UTAIR AVIATION  UTAIR  UTG  UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL  (UTAGE)  UTA  UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD  SOUTH AFRICA  AIRUT  UTS  STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  UKRAINE  AUKRAINE  UZBEKISTAN  AVIATAPS  TRANS-ULGII  UTA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD  SOUTH AFRICA  AIRUT  UTS  STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  ARMENIA  H  UTU URARTU-AIR  ARMENIA  ARMENIA  H  UTY  ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA  UNITY				
USA US AIRWAYS (PITTSBURGH, PA) USB TUSHETI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC USF USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES USHELI USJ US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) USK SKIF-AIR, LLC USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE USN UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. UST AUSTRO AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE) UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UTV ALLIANCE AIR LATS. US AIR TUSHETI GEORGIA TUSHETI GEORGIA TUSHETI GEORGIA TUSHETI GEORGIA TUSHETI UNITED STATES US AIR CHACK UNITED STATES US-HELI USJ US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES USJET UKRAINE SKIF-AIR USK SKIF-AIR, LLC UKRAINE SKIF-AIR UZBEKISTAN SAMAS UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. ECUADOR AUSTRO AEREO USX US EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES AIR EXPRESS UTA UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE) UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-ULGII UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT  UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA  H UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY				
USB TUSHETI USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) USH U.S. HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) USI U S JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) USITED STATES US-HELI USK SKIF-AIR, LLC UKRAINE USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE UZBEKISTAN UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. US EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES UTA UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR AVIATION UTAIR UTAIR AVIATION UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE)  UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA UTA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UTA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UTA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UTA UTAIR ARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UTA URARTU-AIR UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY		CENTURY AVIATION, S.A. DE C.V.		
USC AIRNET SYSTEMS, INC USF USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES US. HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) UNITED STATES US-HELI USJ U S JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES US-HELI USWAFIN, LLC UKRAINE USRAMARKAND AERO SERVISE UZBEKISTAN UST				
USF USAFRICA AIRWAYS, INC. (RESTON, VA) UNITED STATES AFRICA EXPRESS USH U.S. HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) UNITED STATES US-HELI USJ U S JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES USJET USK SKIF-AIR, LLC UKRAINE SKIF-AIR UZBEKISTAN SAMAS UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. ECUADOR AUSTRO AEREO USX U S EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES AIR EXPRESS UTA UTAIR AVIATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION UTAIR UTAIR AVIATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION UTAIR UTAGE (UTAGE) UTA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-ULGII UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA AIR UTAIR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UNION DE TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT UTA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UNION STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIR TRANS-ULGII UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA AIR UTAIR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIR TRANS-ULGII UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIR TRANS-ORT TRANSPORT UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA +				
USH U.S. HELICOPTER CORP. (STRATFORD, CT) UNITED STATES US-HELI USJ U S JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES USJET USK SKIF-AIR, LLC UKRAINE SKIF-AIR USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE UZBEKISTAN SAMAS UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. ECUADOR AUSTRO AEREO USX U S EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES AIR EXPRESS UTA UTAIR AVIATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION UTAIR UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL EQUATORIAL GUINEA UTAGE (UTAGE)  UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-ULGII UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA AIRUT UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIRCH UTT TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT  UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA + UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY				
USJ US JET, INC. (WASHINGTON, DC) UNITED STATES USJET USK SKIF-AIR, LLC UKRAINE USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE UZBEKISTAN UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. ECUADOR USY US EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES AIR EXPRESS UTA UTAIR AVIATION UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE) UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UTA URARTU-AIR UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITED STATES USJET UKRAINE SKIF-AIR UKRAINE UKSJIAN FEDERATION UTAIR EQUATORIAL GUINEA UTAGE UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTRANS-ULGII UTRANS-ULGII UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANS-ULGII UTT ARABIAN TRANSPORT				
USK SKIF-AIR, LLC USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE UZBEKISTAN SAMAS UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A. ECUADOR AUSTRO AEREO USX U S EXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES AIR EXPRESS UTA UTAIR AVIATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION UTAIR UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE)  UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-ULGII UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA AIRUT UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIRCUM UTT TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA + UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY				
USN SAMARKAND AERO SERVISE  UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A.  UST AUSTRO AEREO S.A.  US ECUADOR  UNITED STATES  AIR EXPRESS  UTA UTAIR AVIATION  UTAIR  UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE)  UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY  UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD  UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD  UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE  UTA UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD  UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD  UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD  UTR UTAIR SAABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD  UTAIR SAABIAN TRANSPORT  UTU URARTU-AIR  UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA  UNITY  SAMAS  LECUADOR  AUSTRO AEREO  AUSTRO AEREO  LUTAIR SAMAS  AIR EXPRESS  UTAIR EQUATORIAL GUINEA  UTAGE  UTAGE  UZBEKISTAN  AVIATAPS  UZBEKISTAN  AVIATAPS  UZBEKISTAN  AVIATAPS  UZBEKISTAN  AVIATAPS  UZBEKISTAN  AVIATAPS  UZBEKISTAN  AVIATAPS  UTAGE  UZBEKISTAN  AVIATAPS  UTAGE				
USX USEXPRESS (PLYMOUTH, MA) UNITED STATES AIR EXPRESS UTA UTAIR AVIATION RUSSIAN FEDERATION UTAIR UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE)  UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UTAIN TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UTO URARTU-AIR UTU URARTU-AIR UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITED STATES AIR EXPRESS AIR EXPRESS AIR EXPRESS AIR EXPRESS UTAIR EQUATORIAL GUINEA UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UNITED STATES AIR EXPRESS AIR EXPRESS UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE  AVIATAPS UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE UTAGE ARMENIA + UNITY				
UTA       UTAIR AVIATION       RUSSIAN FEDERATION       UTAIR         UTG       UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE)       EQUATORIAL GUINEA       UTAGE         UTM       TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY       UZBEKISTAN       AVIATAPS         UTN       TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD       MONGOLIA       TRANS-ULGII         UTR       UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD       SOUTH AFRICA       AIRUT         UTS       STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE       UKRAINE       AIRRUH         UTT       TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD       UGANDA       ARABIAN TRANSPORT         UTU       URARTU-AIR       ARMENIA       +         UTY       ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD       AUSTRALIA       UNITY				
UTG UNION DE TRANSPORTES AEREO DE GUINEA ECUATORIAL (UTAGE)  UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS  UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-ULGII  UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA AIRUT  UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIRUH  UTT TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT  UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA +  UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY				
UTAGE)  UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY  UZBEKISTAN  AVIATAPS  UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD  MONGOLIA  TRANS-ULGII  UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD  SOUTH AFRICA  UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE  UKRAINE  AIRUH  UTT TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD  UGANDA  ARABIAN  TRANSPORT  UTU URARTU-AIR  ARMENIA  H  UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD  AUSTRALIA  UNITY				
UTM TAPC AVIATRANS AIRCOMPANY UZBEKISTAN AVIATAPS UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-ULGII UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA AIRUT UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIRRUH UTT TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA + UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY	UTG		EQUATORIAL GUINEA	UTAGE
UTN TRANS-ULGII CO., LTD MONGOLIA TRANS-ULGII UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA AIRUT UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIRRUH UTT TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA + UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY	TITEL	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	HZDEWICZAN	ANIATADO
UTR UTAIR SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD SOUTH AFRICA AIRUT UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIRRUH UTT TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA + UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY				
UTS STATE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE UKRAINE AIRRUH  UTT TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN  TRANSPORT  UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA +  UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY				
UTT TRANSARABIAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICES CO. LTD UGANDA ARABIAN TRANSPORT  UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA +  UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY				
UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA + UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY				
UTU URARTU-AIR ARMENIA + UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY	011	Transfired Daily Transfer ORTHITON SERVICES CO. ETD	55/11/2/1	
UTY ALLIANCE AIRLINES PTY LTD AUSTRALIA UNITY	UTU	URARTU-AIR	ARMENIA	
TO VA TO UNIVERSAL TO TO UNIVERSAL TO TO UNIVERSAL	UVA	UNIVERSAL AIRWAYS, INC.	UNITED STATES	UNIVERSAL

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
UVG	UNIVERSAL AIRLINES INC.	GUYANA	GUYANA JET
UVM	UVAVEMEX, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	UVAVEMEX
UVN	UNITED AVIATION	KUWAIT	UNITED AVIATION
UVS	AIR UNIVERSAL LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	UNI-LEONE
UVT	AUVIA AIR, PT.	INDONESIA	AUVIA
UYC	CAMEROON AIRLINES	CAMEROON	CAM-AIR
UZA	CONSTANTA	UKRAINE	CONSTANTA
UZS	SAMARKAND AIRWAYS	UZBEKISTAN	SOGDIANA

 $\mathbf{V}$ 

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
VAB	VIRTRANS LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
VAC	VACATIONAIR INC.	CANADA	VACATIONAIR
VAD	AEROTAXI LOS VALLES, S.L.	SPAIN	VALLES
VAE	AIR-EVAN'S, ESCUELA DE PILOTOS PRIVADOS	SPAIN	AIR-EVANS
VAG	VEGA	KAZAKHSTAN	SEGA
VAI	AVALAIR	SERBIA	AIR AVALAIR
VAL	VOYAGEUR AIRWAYS LTD.	CANADA	VOYAGEUR
VAM	AMERAVIA	URUGUAY	AMERAVIA
VAN	CARAVAN AIR	MAURITANIA	CAMEL
VAP	PHUKET AIRLINES CO., LTD	THAILAND	PHUKET AIR
VAS	ATRAN-AVIATRANS CARGO AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	ATRAN
VAT	VISIONAIR	IRELAND	VISIONAIR
VAV	ANGKOR AIR CO., LTD	CAMBODIA	AIR ANGKOR
VAZ	AIRLINES 400, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	REMONT AIR
VBA	V BIRD AIRLINES NETHERLANDS B.V.	NETHERLANDS	VEEBEE
VBC	AVB-2004 LTD	BULGARIA	AIR VICTOR
VBD	V-BERD-AVIA	ARMENIA	VEEBERD-AVIA
VBG	NORTH-WEST AIR TRANSPORT COMPANY - VYBORG, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VYBORG AIR
VBI	PACIFIC BLUE PTY. LTD	AUSTRALIA	BLUEY
VBW	AIR BURKINA	BURKINA FASO	BURKINA
	VICA - VIACAO CHARTER AEREA LTDA.		VICA
VCA	CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A.	BRAZIL	
VCH	CONSORCIO HELITEC C.A.	VENEZUELA	CONSORCIO
****	CV TOVIDO	COME DIVIOUS	HELITEC
VCI	CI-TOURS	COTE D'IVOIRE	CI-TOURS
VCM	VOLARE AIR CHARTER COMPANY (EL PASO, TX)	UNITED STATES	CARMEN
VCN	EXECUJET CHARTER AG	SWITZERLAND	AVCON
VCR	CRUISER LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	VOE CRUISER
VCT	VISCOUNT AIR SERVICE, INC. (TUCSON, AZ)	UNITED STATES	VISCOUNT AIR
VCV	CONVIASA	VENEZUELA	CONVIASA
VCX	OCEAN AIRLINES S.P.A.	ITALY	OCEANCARGO
VDA	VOLGA-DNEPR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VOLGA-DNEPR
VDO	SERVICIOS AEREOS AVANDARO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVANDARO
VDR	AIR-VARDAR	THE FORMER	VARDAR
		YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC	
		OF MACEDONIA	
VEA	VEGA AIRLINES	BULGARIA	VEGA AIRLINES
VEC	VENSECAR INTERNACIONAL C.A.	VENEZUELA	VECAR
VEE	VICTOR ECHO, S.A.	SPAIN	VICTOR ECHO
VEG	AEROVEGA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVEGA
VEI	VIRGIN EXPRESS IRELAND	IRELAND	GREEN ISLE
VEJ	AERO EJECUTIVOS, C.A.	VENEZUELA	VENEJECUTIV
VEN	TRANSAVEN (TRANSPORTE AEREO DE VENEZUELA, C.A.)	VENEZUELA	TRANSAVEN
			AIRLINE
VER	ALMAVER, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ALMAVER
VES	VIEQUES AIR LINK, INC. (VIEQUES, PR)	UNITED STATES	VIEQUES
VEX	VIRGIN EXPRESS	BELGIUM	VIRGIN EXPRESS
VFC	VASCO	VIET NAM	VASCO AIR
VFT	VZ FLIGHTS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	ZETA FLIGHTS
VGA	AIR VEGAS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	AIR VEGAS
VGC	VANGUARDIA EN AVIACION EN COLIMA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VANGUARDIA
. 00	The contract of the contract o		COLIMA
VGD	VANGUARD AIRLINES, INC. (KANSAS CITY, MO)	UNITED STATES	VANGUARD AIR
VGF	AEROVISTA GULF EXPRESS	UNITED STATES UNITED ARAB	VANGUARD AIR VISTA GULF
VOI	AEROVISTA GULF EAFRESS	EMIRATES	VISTA GULF
		EMIKATES	

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
VGN	VIRGIN NIGERIA	NIGERIA	VIRGIN NIGERIA
VGS	STICHTING VLIEGSCHOOL 16HOVEN	NETHERLANDS	SMART
VGV	VOLOGDA STATE AIR ENTERPRISE	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VOLOGDA AIR
VHA	VH-AIR INDUSTRIE	ANGOLA	AIR V-H
VHM	VHM SCHUL- UND CHARTERFLUG GMBH, MUHLHEIM/RUHR	GERMANY	EARLY BIRD
VHT VIB	CORPORATE FLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) VIBROAIR FLUGSERVICE GMBH, MONCHENGLADBACH	UNITED STATES GERMANY	VEGAS HEAT VITUS
VIC	VIBROAIR FLUGSERVICE GMBH, MONCHENGLADBACH VIP SERVICIOS AEREOS EJECUTIVOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIP-EJECUTIVO
VIC	AVIAPRAD, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIAPRAD
VIE	VIP EMPRESARIAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIP EMPRESARIAL
VIF	VIF LUFTFAHRT GMBH	AUSTRIA	VIENNA FLIGHT
VIG	VEGA AVIATION & ENG. SYSTEMS CO. LTD	SUDAN	VEGA AVIATION
VIH	VICHI	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	VICHI
VIK	VIKING AIRLINES AB	SWEDEN	SWEDJET
VIM	AIR VIA	BULGARIA	+
VIN	VINAIR - HELICOPTEROS, LIMITADA	PORTUGAL	VINAIR
VIP	TAG AVIATION UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SOVEREIGN
VIR	VIRGIN ATLANTIC	UNITED KINGDOM	VIRGIN
VIV	AEROENLACES NACIONALES, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROENLACES
VIZ	AEROVIS AIRLINES LTD	UKRAINE	AEROVIZ
VJE	AVJET INTERNATIONAL (FZE)	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	-
VJM	VIAJES EJECUTIVOS MEXICANOS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIAJES MEXICANOS
VJT	VISTAJET INC.	CANADA	VISTA
VKG VLA	MYTRAVEL AIRWAYS A/S VALAN INTERNATIONAL CARGO CHARTER SA PTY LTD	DENMARK SOUTH AFRICA	VIKING NALAU
VLA	VOLARE SPA	ITALY	VOLA
VLF	D.F.S. UK LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	VOLA VOLANTE
VLG	VUELING AIRLINES	SPAIN	VUELING
VLI	AVOLAR AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVOLAR
VLK	VLADIVOSTOK AIR	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VLADAIR
VLL	VALLEY SAR TRAINING UNIT	UNITED KINGDOM	+
VLM	VLAAMSE LUCHTTRANSPORTMAATSCHAPPIJ N.V.	BELGIUM	RUBENS
VLN	VALAN LTD	REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA	VALAN
VLO	VARIG LOGISTICA S.A.	BRAZIL	VELOG
VLR	AEROLINEAS VILLAVERDE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VILLAVERDE
VLS	AERO VIREL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VIREL
VLT	VERTICAL-T, AIR COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VERTICAL
VLU	VALUAIR LIMITED	SINGAPORE	VALUAIR
VLV	AVIALIFT VLADIVOSTOK CJSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VLADLIFT
VLX VMA	BIZ JET CHARTER, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV) VERO MONMOUTH AIRLINES (VERO BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	AVOLAR VERO MONMOUTH
VME	AVIACION COMERCIAL DE AMERICA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AVIAMERICA
VMM	GRUPO VUELOS MEDITERRANEO	SPAIN	VUELOS MED
VMP	EXECUJET SCANDINAVIA A/S	DENMARK	VAMPIRE
VMR	AERO VILAMOURA	PORTUGAL	AERO VILAMOURA
VNA	EMPRESA AVIACION INTERAMERICANA S.A.	URUGUAY	EBBA
VNE	EMPRESA VENEZOLANA, LINEA AEREA BOLIVARIANA	VENEZUELA	VENEZOLANA
VNG	AERO SERVICIOS VANGUARDIA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VANGUARDIA
VNK	VIPPORT, JSC	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
VNR	AVANTAIR, INC.	UNITED STATES	AVANTAIR
VNS	AEROVENA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVENA
VNT	AVIENT AIR ZAMBIA LIMITED	ZAMBIA	AVIENT
VNZ	TBILAVIAMSHENI	GEORGIA	TBILAVIA
VOA	VIAGGIO AIR	BULGARIA	VIAGGIO
VOG	VOYAGER AIRLINES LTD	BANGLADESH	VOYAGER AIR
VOI	CONCESIONARIA VUELA COMPANIA DE AVIACION, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VUELA AVIACION
VOL	BLUE CHIP JET	SWEDEN	BLUE SPEED
VOS	ROVOS AIR	SOUTH AFRICA	ROVOS
VOZ	VIRGIN BLUE	AUSTRALIA	-
VPA	VIP AIR, S.R.O.	SLOVAKIA	VIP TAXI
VPB	VETERAN AIR	UKRAINE	VETERAN
VPP	VINTAGE PROPS AND JETS, INC	UNITED STATES	VINTAGE
VPV	VIP-AVIA	GEORGIA	VIP AVIA
VRA	VERITAIR LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	VERITAIR
VRB	SILVERBACK CARGO FREIGHTERS	RWANDA	SILVERBACK
VRC	TAXI AEREO DE VERACRUZ	MEXICO	VERACRUZ
VRD	VIRGIN AMERICA, INC	UNITED STATES	REDWOOD

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
VRE	VOLARE, AVIATON ENTERPRISE	UKRAINE	UKRAINE VOLARE
VRG	VIACAO AEREA RIO-GRANDENSE S.A. (VARIG)	BRAZIL	VARIG
VRI	AEROTAXI VILLA RICA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VILLARICA
VRL	VOAR LDA.	ANGOLA	VOAR LINHAS
VRO	AEROVITRO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVITRO
VRS	SIRVAIR, S.A.DE C.V.	MEXICO	VAIRSA
VRT	AVERITT AIR CHARTER, INC. (NASHVILLE, TN)	UNITED STATES	AVERITT
VSA	AVSTAR AVIATION PTY LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	STARBIRD
VSB	VICKERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	VICKERS
VSG	VISIG OPERACIONES AEREAS S.A.	SPAIN	VISIG
VSN	VISION AIRWAYS CORPORATION	CANADA	VISION
VSO	VORONEZH AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING SOCIETY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VASO
VSP	VIACAO AEREA SAO PAULO S.A. (VASP)	BRAZIL	VASP
VSR	AVIOSTART AS LTD	BULGARIA	AVIOSTART
VSS	VIRGIN ISLANDS SEAPLANE SHUTTLE, INC.(ST.CROIX,VI)	UNITED STATES	WATERBIRD
VSV	SCAT	KAZAKHSTAN	VLASTA
VTA	AIR TAHITI	FRANCE	AIR TAHITI
VTC	VUELOS ESPECIALIZADOS TOLLOCAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VUELOS
	,		TOLLOCAN
VTE	CORPORATE FLIGHT MANAGEMENT (SMYRNA, TN)	UNITED STATES	VOLUNTEER
VTG	AVIACAO TRANSPORTES AEREOS E CARGAS, LDA	ANGOLA	ATACARGO
VTH	VUELOS CORPORATIVOS DE TEHUACAN, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VUELOS
, 111	, obbos com orani, os bb ibnonen, om bb ei i	marine o	TEHUACAN
VTK	VOSTOK AIRLINES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	VOSTOK
VTL	VICTOR TAGLE LARRAIN LTDA.	CHILE	VITALA
VTM	AERONAVES TSM, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERONAVES TSM
VTS	TATONDUK OUTFITTERS, LTD D/B/A EVERTS AIR ALASKA &	UNITED STATES	EVERTS
	EVERTS AIR CARGO (FAIRBANKS, AK)		
VTT	AVIA TRANS AIR TRANSPORT CO. LTD	SUDAN	VIATRANSPORT
VTV	VOINTEH LTD	BULGARIA	VOINTEH
VTX	VERATAXIS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VERATAXIS
VTY	AIR MIDWEST LIMITED	NIGERIA	VICTORY
VUE	AD AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	FLIGHTVUE
VUL	ELIOS	ITALY	ELIOS
VUN	NOUVELLE AIR IVOIRE	COTE D'IVOIRE	AIRIVOIRE
VUO	AEROVUELOX, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROVUELOX
VUR	VUELOS INTERNOS PRIVADOS (V.I.P.)	ECUADOR	VIPEC
VUS	VUELA BUS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	VUELA BUS
VVA	AVIAST AIR LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	IALSI
VVF	DUNYAYA BAKIS HAVA TASIMACILIGI A.S.	TURKEY	WORLDFOCUS
VVG	AEROVILLA LTDA.	COLOMBIA	AEROVILLA
VVM	MACAU EAGLE AVIATION SERVICES LTD	CHINA	JACKPOT
VXG	AVIREX - GABON	GABON	AVIREX-GABON
VXN	SUNSET AVIATION (NOVATO, CA)	UNITED STATES	VIXEN
VXP	MALI AIR EXPRESS (MAE)	MALI	AVION EXPRESS
VXX	AVIAEXPRESS, AIRCOMPANY	UKRAINE	EXPRESSAVIA
VYT	VALLEY FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	ANGLESEY
VZR	AVIAZUR	FRANCE	IAZUR

W

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
YAK	YAK DESIGN BUREAU	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	YAK AVIA
WAA	WESTAIR AVIATION (PTY) LTD	NAMIBIA	WESTAIR WINGS
WAB	AERO INDUSTRIES, INC. (RICHMOND, VA)	UNITED STATES	WABASH
WAC	WEST AFRICAN CARGO AIRLINES SARL	MAURITANIA	WESTAF CARGO
WAD	WADDINGTON FTU	UNITED KINGDOM	VULCAN
WAE	WESTERN AIR EXPRESS (BOISE, ID)	UNITED STATES	WESTERN EXPRESS
WAF	FLAMENCO AIRWAYS, INC. (CULEBRA, P.R.)	UNITED STATES	FLAMENCO
WAG	WISCONSIN AIR NATIONAL GUARD	UNITED STATES	-
WAI	WINGS AIR	UNITED STATES	BUSHWOOD
WAK	ALASKA JUNEAU AERONAUTICS, INC. D/B/A WINGS OF	UNITED STATES	WINGS ALASKA
	ALASKA (JUNEAU, AK)		
WAL	WESTERN ARCTIC AIR LTD.	CANADA	WESTERN ARCTIC
WAM	AIR TAXI & CARGO	SUDAN	TAXI CARGO

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
WAP	ARROW PANAMA, S.A.	PANAMA	ARROW PANAMA
WAR	NZ WARBIRDS ASSOCIATION INC.	NEW ZEALAND	WARBIRDS
WAS	WALSTEN AIR SERVICES	CANADA	WALSTEN
WAT	WINGS AIR TRANSPORT CO.	SUDAN	+
WAV WAW	WARBELOWS AIR VENTURES (FAIRBANKS, AK) WINGS AIRWAYS (BLUE BELL, PA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	WARBELOW WING SHUTTLE
WAY	AIRWAYS	FRANCE	GARONNE
WBA	FINNISH COMMUTER AIRLINES OY	FINLAND	WESTBIRD
WBR	MULTI-AERO, INC. (FESTUS, MO)	UNITED STATES	WESTBIRD
WCA	WEST COAST AIRWAYS LIMITED	SIERRA LEONE	WEST-LEONE
WCB	WEST AFRICA AIRLINES LTD.	GHANA	KILO YANKEE
WCC	SPORTS AIR TRAVEL, INC. (TROUTDALE, OR)	UNITED STATES	WEST COAST
WCG	WEST COAST AIRLINES LIMITED	GHANA	WHISKEY INDIA
WCO	COLUMBIA HELICOPTERS, INC. (LAKE CHARLES, LA)	UNITED STATES	COLUMBIA HELI
WCP	PRIMARIS AIRLINES, INC. (LAS VEGAS, NV)	UNITED STATES	WHITECAP
WCR	WEST CARIBBEAN COSTA RICA S.A.	COSTA RICA	WEST CARIBBEAN
WCW	WEST CARIBBEAN AIRWAYS S.A.	COLOMBIA	+
WCY WDA	VIKING EXPRESS, INC. (WEST CHICAGO, IL) WIMBI DIRA AIRWAYS (WDA)	UNITED STATES DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	TITAN AIR WIMBI DIRA
WDA	WIMBI DIKA AIKWAYS (WDA)	OF THE CONGO	WIMBI DIKA
WDG	MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE FISHERIES AND FOOD	UNITED KINGDOM	WATCHDOG
WDK	OXFORD AIR SERVICES LTD	UNITED KINGDOM  UNITED KINGDOM	WOODSTOCK
WDL	WDL AVIATION (KOLN)	GERMANY	WDL
WDR	JETRIDE, INC. D/B/A AIR NET PRIVATE CHARTER (COLUMBUS,	UNITED STATES	WIND RIDER
	OH)		
WDS	FOUR WINDS AVIATION LTD. (COLORADO SPRINGS, CO)	UNITED STATES	WINDS
WDY	PHOENIX AIRLINE SERVICES, INC. (MEMPHIS, TN)	UNITED STATES	WINDYCITY
WEA	WHITE EAGLE AVIATION LTD	POLAND	WHITE EAGLE
WEB	WEBJET LINHAS AEREAS LTDA.	BRAZIL	WEB-BRASIL
WEC	UNIVERSAL AIRLINES, INC. (DETROIT, MI)	UNITED STATES	AIRGO
WEL	VELES, UKRAINIAN AVIATION COMPANY LLC	UKRAINE	VELES
WES WEW	WESTERN EXPRESS AIR LINES INC.	CANADA	WEST EX
WEW	WEST WIND AVIATION INC. WINGS EXPRESS, INC. (SAN DIEGO, CA)	CANADA UNITED STATES	WESTWIND WINGS EXPRESS
WFC	SWIFT COPTERS SA	SWITZERLAND	SWIFTCOPTERS
WFD	WOODFORD FLIGHT TEST	UNITED KINGDOM	AVRO
WFO	WILBUR'S FLIGHT OPERATIONS (ANCHORAGE, AK)	UNITED STATES	WILBURS
WGA	VEGA AIR COMPANY LTD	UKRAINE	WEGA FRANKO
WGP	WILLIAMS GRAND PRIX ENGINEERING LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	GRAND PRIX
WGS	AIRWINGS OY, FINLAND	FINLAND	AIRWINGS
WGT	LION AIR SERVICES INC (CAYMAN ISLANDS)	UNITED KINGDOM	WORLDGATE
WHE	WESTLAND HELICOPTERS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	WESTLAND
WHR WHS	HUMMINGBIRD AVIATION, LLC WIKING HELIKOPTER SERVICE, GMBH, SANDE	UNITED STATES GERMANY	TANGI WEEKING
WHT	WHITE WHITE	PORTUGAL	YOUNG SKY
WHY	AIR SOREL LTEE.	CANADA	AIR SOREL
WIA	WINDWARD ISLANDS AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL N.V.	NETHERLANDS	WINDWARD
WIF	WIDEROE'S FLYVESELSKAP A/S	NORWAY	WIDEROE
WIG	WIGGINS AIRWAYS (NORWOOD, MA)	UNITED STATES	WIGGINS AIRWAYS
WIL	AERO AIR, LLC (HILLSBORO, OR)	UNITED STATES	WILLAMETTE
WIN	WINLINK (ST. LUCIA) LIMITED	SAINT LUCIA	WINLINK
WIS	PRO AIRE CARGO AND CONSULTING, INC.	UNITED STATES	WISCAIR
WIT	(NEENAH, WI)	LINITED UNICDOM	CTDIVED
WIT	WITTERING FTU V-AVIA AIRLINE LTD	UNITED KINGDOM UKRAINE	STRIKER VEE-AVIA
WIZ	MICROMATTER TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WIZARD
WJA	WESTJET AIRLINES LTD	CANADA	WESTJET
WKH	KHARKOV AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY	UKRAINE	WEST-KHARKOV
WLA	AIRWAVES AIRLINK LIMITED	ZAMBIA	AIRLIMITED
WLC	WELCOME AIR LUFTFAHRT- GMBH & CO KG	AUSTRIA	WELCOMEAIR
WLG	VOLGA AVIAEXPRESS COMPANY LTD	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	GOUMRAK
WLK	SKYROVER CC	SOUTH AFRICA	SKYWATCH
WLR	AIR WALSER S.R.L.	ITALY	AIRWALSER
WLS	WILLIAMS AIR, INC. (MEDFORD LAKES,NJ)	UNITED STATES	WILLIAMS AIR
WLT	AVIATION PARTNERS, INC.	UNITED STATES	WINGLET
WLV	PHELPS COLLINS AVIATION D/B/A AVIATION NORTH (ALPENA, MI)	UNITED STATES	WOLVERINE
WLX	WEST AIR LUXEMBOURG S.A.	LUXEMBOURG	WEST LUX

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
WML	CHANTILLY AIR, INC. (MANASSAS, VA)	UNITED STATES	MARLIN
WNA	WINAIR, INC. (SALT LAKE CITY, UT)	UNITED STATES	WINAIR
WNR	WONDAIR ON DEMAND AVIATION S.L.	SPAIN	WONDAIR
WOA	WORLD AIRWAYS INC.	UNITED STATES	WORLD
WOK	KOVAR AIR	CZECH REPUBLIC	WOKAIR
WOL	WINGS AVIATION LIMITED	GUYANA	WINGJET
WON	WINGS ABADI AIRLINES, PT	INDONESIA	WINGS ABADI
WOW	AIR SOUTHWEST LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	SWALLOW
WPA	WESTERN PACIFIC AIRSERVICE	SOLOMON ISLANDS	WESTPAC
WPK	AIR-LIFT ASSOCIATES, INC. (MORRISVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	WOLFPACK
WPR	AUCKLAND REGIONAL RESCUE HELICOPTER TRUST	NEW ZEALAND	WESTPAC RESCUE
WPT	WAPITI AVIATION LTD.	CANADA	WAPITI
WRA	WHITE RIVER AIR SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	-
WRF	WRIGHT AIR SERVICE, INC. (FAIRBANKS, AK)	UNITED STATES	WRIGHT FLYER
WRR	WRA, INC. (MORRISVILLE, NC)	UNITED STATES	WRAP AIR
WRT	WRIGHT AIR LINES, INC. (CLEVELAND, OH)	UNITED STATES	WRIGHT-AIR
WSA	WESTATES AIRLINES (BURLINGAME, CA)	UNITED STATES	WESTATES
WSC	WESTAIR CARGO AIRLINES	COTE D'IVOIRE	WESTCAR
WSF	WEST AFRICAN AIRWAYS	BENIN	-
WSG	WASAYA AIRWAYS LTD	CANADA	WASAYA
WSI	WIND SPIRIT AIR, INC. (DETROIT, MI)	UNITED STATES	WIND SPIRIT
WSL	WESTFLIGHT AVIATION LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	WEST LINE
WSM	WISMAN AVIATION (FT. WAYNE, IN)	UNITED STATES	WISMAN
WST	WESTERN AIR	BAHAMAS	WESTERN
			BAHAMAS
WTA	AFRICA WEST	TOGO	WEST TOGO
WTC	WEASUA AIR TRANSPORT COMPANY LIMITED (WATCO)	LIBERIA	WATCO
WTF	WEST AFRICAN AIR TRANSPORT	SENEGAL	WESTAF AIRTRANS
WTN	WARTON MILITARY FLIGHT OPS	UNITED KINGDOM	TARNISH
WTP	WESTPOINT AIR	CANADA	WESTPOINT
WTV	WESTERN AVIATORS (GRAND JUNCTION, CO)	UNITED STATES	WESTAVIA
WVA	HAND D AVIATION (TERRE HAUTE, IN)	UNITED STATES	WABASH VALLEY
WVL	WIZZ AIR BULGARIA AIRLINES EAD	BULGARIA	WIZZBUL
WWD	WESTWARD AIRWAYS, INC. (SCOTTSBLUFF, NE)	UNITED STATES	WESTWARD
WWI	WORLDWIDE JET CHARTER (SCOTTSDALE, AZ)	UNITED STATES	WORLDWIDE
WWL	WHYALLA AIRLINES	AUSTRALIA	-
WWM	WORLD WING AVIATION	KYRGYZSTAN	MANAS WING
WWS	WORLDWIDE AVIATION SERVICES	PAKISTAN	-
WYC	WYCOMBE AIR CENTRE LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	WYCOMBE
WYG	WYOMING AIRLINES LTD. (DENVER, CO)	UNITED STATES	WYOMING
WYT	2 SQN, NO 1 ELEMENTARY FLYING TRAINING SCHOOL	UNITED KINGDOM	-
WZZ	WIZZ AIR HUNGARY LTD	HUNGARY	WIZZAIR

 $\mathbf{X}$ 

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
XAA	AERONAUTICAL RADIO, INC. (ARINC)	UNITED STATES	-
XAB	XABRE AEROLINEAS, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AERO XABRE
XAC	AIR CHARTER WORLD (CORRALES, NM)	UNITED STATES	-
XAD	CERTIFIED AIRCRAFT DISPATCH, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	-
XAF	EXECUTIVE AIR FLEET (TRENTON, NJ)	UNITED STATES	+
XAH	EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT SERVICES	UNITED KINGDOM	-
XAK	AIR KENYA EXPRESS LTD	KENYA	SUNEXPRESS
XAM	AMR SERVICES CORP (DALLAS, TX)	UNITED STATES	ALLIANCE
XAO	AIRLINE OPERATIONS SERVICES (SAN FRANCISCO, CA)	UNITED STATES	-
XAP	DIRECT AIR, INC. D/B/A/ MIDWAY CONNECTION (GARY, IN)	UNITED STATES	MID-TOWN
XAR	TRAVEL EXPRESS AVIATION SERVICES, PT	INDONESIA	TRAVEL EXPRESS
XAS	PHH AVIATION SYSTEMS, INC.	UNITED STATES	-
XAT	AT AND T AVIATION DIVISION (MORRISTOWN, NH)	UNITED STATES	-
XAV	AVIAPROM ENTERPRISES	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	AVIAPROM
XBG	BANGOR, CITY OF (BANGOR, ME)	UNITED STATES	-
XBO	BASEOPS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (HOUSTON, TX)	UNITED STATES	-
XCC	ECOTURISTICA DE XCALAK, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	XCALAK
XCL	CONTEL ASC (MCLEAN, VA)	UNITED STATES	=
XCO	COMPUFLIGHT OPERATIONS SERVICE, INC. (PORT	UNITED STATES	+
	WASHINGTON, NY)		

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
XCS	COMPUSERVE INCORPORATED	UNITED STATES	-
XCT	AERO COSTA TAXI AEREO, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	AEROCOSTAXI
XCX	CITIBANK, N.A. (NEWARK, NJ)	UNITED STATES	-
XDA	BUREAU VERITAS S.A.	FRANCE	-
XDD	LOCKHEED DUATS DISPATCH SERVICES, INC. (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	-
XDS XDT	DATE TRANSFORMATION CORP. (TURNERSVILLE, NJ)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	-
XDY	DYNAIR SERVICES, INC. (MCLEAN, VA)	UNITED STATES UNITED STATES	-
XEL	EXCEL CHARTER LTD	UNITED STATES  UNITED KINGDOM	HELI EXCEL
XER	XEROX CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	XEROX
XFA	FLY ASIAN XPRESS SDN BHD	MALAYSIA	FAX AIR
XFL	EXECUTIVE FLITEWAYS, INC (RONKONKOMA, NY)	UNITED STATES	EX-FLIGHT
XFS	AMERICAN FLIGHT SERVICE SYSTEMS, INC. (PHOENIX, AZ)	UNITED STATES	-
XFX	AIRWAYS CORPORATION OF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED	NEW ZEALAND	AIRCORP
XGA	GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL INC.	CANADA	-
XGG	IMP GROUP AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED	CANADA	-
XGS	GLOBAL SYSTEMS, INC.	UNITED STATES	-
XGW	GLOBAL WEATHER DYNAMICS, INC.	UNITED STATES	-
XIA	IRVING OIL LTD (GANDER FBO)	CANADA	-
XJA	ASSISTANCE AEROPORTUAIRE DE L'AEROPORT DE PARIS	FRANCE	-
XJC	XCLUSIVE JET CHARTER LTD	UNITED KINGDOM	EXCLUSIVE JET
XJT	XJET LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	XRAY
XKA	KAVOURAS, INC. (MINNEAPOLIS, MN)	UNITED STATES	-
XKX	ASECNA - AGENCE POUR LA SECURITE DE LA NAVIGATION	FRANCE	-
	AERIENNE EN AFRIQUE ET A MADAGASCAR		
XLA	EXCEL AVIATION LIMITED	UNITED KINGDOM	EXPO
XLB	AIRCRAFT PERFORMANCE GROUP, INC. (CASTLE ROCK, CO)	UNITED STATES	-
XLD	JEPPESEN DATA PLAN, INC. (SAN FRANCISCO, CA)	UNITED STATES	-
XLF	XL AIRWAYS FRANCE	FRANCE	STARWAY
XLG	LOCKHEED AIR TERMINAL, INC. (TAMUNING, GU)	UNITED STATES	- CAEADH DH
XLK XLL	SAFARILINK AVIATION LIMITED	KENYA	SAFARILINK TDICA TDICA
XLL	AIR EXCEL	UNITED REPUBLIC OF	TINGA-TINGA
XLT	EMPRESA BRASILEIRA DE INFRA-ESTRUTURA	TANZANIA BRAZIL	INFRAERO
	AEROPORTUARIA - INFRAERO		
XMA	MARTIN AVIATION SERVICES (MIAMI, FL)	UNITED STATES	-
XME	AUSTRALIAN AIR EXPRESS	AUSTRALIA	-
XMG	AMS GROUP, JOINT-STOCK COMPANY	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	-
XMR	IRISH AVIATION AUTHORITY, FLIGHT CHECK DEPARTMENT	IRELAND LINITED KINGDOM	AUTHORITY
XMS XMX	BRITISH AIRWAYS SANTA SERVICIOS A LA NAVEGACION EN EL ESPACIO AEREO	UNITED KINGDOM MEXICO	SANTA SENEAM
AIVIA	MEXICANO (SENEAM)	MEXICO	SENEAW
XNA	EXPRESS NET AIRLINES, LLC (ANN ARBOR, MI)	UNITED STATES	EXPRESSNET
XNC	CANADIAN NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS	CANADA	- EAFRESSNET
XNR	TAXI AEREO DEL NORTE, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TAXI NORTE
XNS	NAVTECH SYSTEM SUPPORT INC.	CANADA	-
XNT	NOTAMS INTERNATIONAL, INC. (PEACHTREE CITY, GA)	UNITED STATES	_
XNV	TIGIN LTD. D/B/A NAVINC AIRLINES SERVICES (HONOLULU,	UNITED STATES	+
	HI)		
XOJ	XOJET, INC	UNITED STATES	XOJET
XPA	PAN AM WEATHER SYSTEMS (MINNEAPOLIS, MN)	UNITED STATES	-
XPE	AMIRA AIR GMBH	AUSTRIA	EXPERT
XPG	SOUTHPORT AEROSPACE CENTRE	CANADA	-
XPL	EXPRESS LINE AIRCOMPANY LLC	ARMENIA	EXPRESSLINE
XPR	AIR-REP (LOS ANGELES, CA)	UNITED STATES	-
XPS	XP INTERNATIONAL BV	NETHERLANDS	XP PARCEL
XPX	PHOENIX FLIGHT OPERATIONS LTD.	CANADA	-
XRA	INTENSIVE AIR (PTY) LTD	SOUTH AFRICA	INTENSIVE
XSA	SPECTRUM AIR SERVICE, INC. (LEAGUE CITY,TX)	UNITED STATES	-
XSL	SOUTHEAST SATSLAB CONSORTIUM (DAYTONA BEACH, FL)	UNITED STATES	SATSLAB
XSN	STEPHENVILLE AVIATION SERVICES	CANADA	-
XSR	EAC AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT CORP	UNITED STATES	EXECUTIVE AIRSHARE
XSS	AERO EXPRESS INTERCONTINENTAL, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	INTER EXPRESS
XTA	SERVICIOS AEREOS TEXTRA, S.A. DE C.V.	MEXICO	TEXTRA
XTJ	ADVANCE AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (MIAMI SPRINGS, FL)	UNITED STATES	-
XTO	EXPRESS TOURS	GABON	EXPRESS TOURS
XTR	SECTOR AIRLINES	CANADA	EXTER

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
XWS	WSI CORPORATION	UNITED STATES	ì
XWW	WORLD WEATHERWATCH	CANADA	i
XXS	SKYPLAN SERVICES LTD.	CANADA	-
XXV	ADMINISTRACION DE AEROPUERTOS Y SERVICIOS	BOLIVIA	-
	AUXILIARES A LA NAVEGACION AEREA (AASANA)		
XYZ	ISLAND AIR EXPRESS (FRIDAY HARBOR, WA)	UNITED STATES	RAINBIRD

Y

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
YAK	YAK DESIGN BUREAU	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	YAK AVIA
YAK	YAK DESIGN BUREAU	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	YAK AVIA
YBE	STEWART AVIATION SERVICES, INC. (LITTLE ROCK, AR)	UNITED STATES	YELLOW BIRD
YFS	YOUNG FLYING SERVICE (HARLINGEN, TX)	UNITED STATES	YOUNG AIR
YOG	CENTRAL AVIATION, INC. (CHICAGO, IL)	UNITED STATES	YOGAN AIR
YZR	YANGTZE RIVER EXPRESS AIRLINES CO., LTD	CHINA	YANGTZE RIVER

 $\mathbf{Z}$ 

3-Ltr	Company	Country	Telephony
ZAI	ZAIRE AERO SERVICE (ZAS)	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	ZASAIR
ZAK	ZAMBIA SKYWAYS LIMITED	ZAMBIA	ZAMBIA SKIES
ZAN	ZANTOP INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, INC. (YPSILANTI, MI)	UNITED STATES	ZANTOP
ZAR	ZAIREAN AIRLINES	DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO	ZAIREAN
ZAS	ZAS AIRLINES OF EGYPT	EGYPT	ZAS AIRLINES
ZAW	ZOOM AIRWAYS LIMITED	BANGLADESH	ZED AIR
ZBA	BOSKOVIC, Z, AIR CHARTERS LIMITED	KENYA	BOSKY
ZZM	AGENCE NATIONALE DES AERODROMES ET DE LA METEOROLOGIE (ANAM)	COTE D'IVOIRE	-

## **Chapter 4. Aircraft Nationality Assignments**

### Section 1. Aircraft Registration Marks - Decode

Note- The aircraft nationality and registration marks contained herein have been extracted from the ICAO Manual Supplement to Annex 7.

Registration	
3A	<b>Country</b> Monaco
3B	Mauritius
3C	Equatorial Guinea
3D	Swaziland
3X	Guinea
4K	Azerbaijan
4L	Georgia
4R	Sri Lanka
4W	Yemen
4X	Israel
5A	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya
5B	Cyprus
5H	United Republic of Tanzania
5N	Nigeria
5R	Madagascar
5T	Mauritania
5U	Niger
5V	Togo
5W	Samoa
5X	Uganda
5Y	Kenya
6O	Somalia
6V,6W	Senegal
6Y	Jamaica
7P	Lesotho
7QY	Malawi
7T	Algeria
8P	Barbados
8Q	Maldives
8R	Guyana
9A	Croatia
9G	Ghana
9H	Malta
9J	Zambia
9K	Kuwait
9L	Sierra Leone
9M	Malaysia
9N	Nepal
9Q	Zaire, Republic of
9Ù	Burundi
9V	Singapore
9XR	Rwanda
9Y	Trinidad and Tobago
A2	Botswana
A3	Tonga

Country
Oman
Bhutan
United Arab Emirates
Qatar
Bahrain
Pakistan
China
Canada
Nauru
Gambia
Bahamas
Mozambique
Chile
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Morocco
Bolivia
Portugal
Cuba
Uruguay
Germany, Federal Republic of
Angola
Cape Verde
Fiji
Spain
Ireland
Armenia
Liberia
Iran
Republic of Moldova
Estonia
Ethiopia
Belarus
Kyrgyzstan
Tajikistan
Turkmenistan
France
United Kingdom
Solomon Islands
Hungary
Liechtenstein (plus national emblem)
Switzerland (plus national emblem)
Ecuador
Haiti
Dominican Republic

Registration	Country
HL	Republic of Korea
HP	Panama
HR	Honduras
HS	Thailand
HZ	Saudi Arabia
I	Italy
J2	Djibouti
J3	Grenada
J5	Guinea Bissau
J6	Saint Lucia
J7	
J8	Dominica Saint Vincent and the Grenadines
JA	
	Japan
JY	Jordan
LN	Norway
LQ,LV	Argentina
LX	Luxembourg
LY	Lithuania
LZ	Bulgaria
N	United States
OB	Peru
OD	Lebanon
OE	Austria
OH	Finland
OK	Czech Republic
OM	Slovakia
00	Belgium
OY	Denmark
P	Democratic People's Republic of
	Korea
P2	Papua New Guinea
P4	Aruba
PH	Netherlands, Kingdom of the
PJ	Netherlands, Netherlands Antilles
PK	Indonesia
PK	West Iran
PP,PR,PT,PU	Brazil
PZ	Suriname
RA	Russian Federation
RDPL	Lao People's Democratic Republic
RP	Philippines
S2	Bangladesh
S7	Seychelles
S9	Sao Tome and Principe
SE	Sweden
SP	Poland
ST	Sudan
SU	Egypt, Arab Republic of
SX	Greece
	1

Registration	Country
T7	San Marino
T9	Bosnia and Herzegovina
TC	Turkey
TF	Iceland
TG	Guatemala
TI	Costa Rica
TJ	Cameroon
TL	Central African Republic
TN	Congo
TR	Gabon
TS	Tunisia
TT	Chad
TU	Ivory Coast
TY	Benin
TZ	Mali
TZ UK	Uzbekistan
UN	Kazakhstan
UR	Ukraine
V2	Antigua and Barbuda
V3	Belize
V4	Saint Kitts and Nevis
V5	Namibia
V6	Micronesia, Federated States of
V7	Marshall Islands
V8	Brunei Darussalam
VH	Australia
VP,VQ,VR	United Kingdom, Colonies and Pro-
	tectorates
VT	India
XA,XB,XC	Mexico
XT	Burkina Faso
XU	Cambodia
XV	Viet-Nam
YA	Afghanistan
YI	Iraq
YJ	Vanuatu
YK	Syrian Arab Republic
YL	Latvia
YN	Nicaragua
YR	Romania
YS	El Salvador
YU	Yugoslavia
YV	Venezuela
Z	Zimbabwe
Z3	Macedonia
ZK,ZL,ZM	New Zealand
ZP	Paraguay
ZS,ZT,ZU	South Africa

### Section 2. Aircraft Registration Marks - Encode

# Note- The aircraft nationality and registration marks contained herein have been extracted from the ICAO Manual Supplement to Annex 7.

Country	Registration
Afghanistan	YA
Algeria	7T
Angola	D2
Antigua and Barbuda	V2
Argentina	LQ,LV
Armenia	EK
Aruba	P4
Australia	VH
Austria	OE
Azerbaijan	4K
Bahamas	C6
Bahrain	A9C
Bangladesh	S2
Barbados	8P
Belarus	EW
	00
Belgium Belize	V3
Benin	TY
Bhutan	A5
Bolivia	CP
Bosnia and Herzegovina	T9
Botswana	A2
Brazil	PP,PR,PT,PU
Brunei Darussalam	V8
Bulgaria	LZ
Burkina Faso	XT
Burundi	9U
Cambodia	XU
Cameroon	TJ
Canada	C,CF
Cape Verde	D4
Central African Republic	TL
Chad	TT
Chile	CC
China	В
Columbia	HK
Congo	TN
Costa Rica	TI
Croatia	9A
Cuba	CU
Cyprus	5B
Czech Republic	OK
Democratic People's Republic of Korea	P
Denmark	OY
Djibouti	J2
Dominica	J7
Dominican Republic	HI
Ecuador	НС
Egypt, Arab Republic of	SU
El Salvador	YS
Equatorial Guinea	3C
Estonia	ES
	1

Country	Registration
Ethiopia	ET
Fiji	DQ
Finland	OH
France	F
Gabon	TR
Gambia	C5
Georgia	4L
Germany, Federal Republic of	D
Ghana	9G
Greece	SX
Grenada	J3
Guatemala	TG
Guinea	3X
Guinea Bissau	J5
Guyana	8R
Haiti	HH
Honduras	HR
Hungary	HA
Iceland	TF
India	VT
Indonesia	PK
Iran	EP
Iraq	YI
Ireland	EI,EJ
Israel	4X
Italy	I
Ivory Coast	TU
Jamaica	6Y
	JA
Japan Jordan	JY
Kazakhstan	UN
Kenya	5Y
Kuwait	9K
	EX
Kyrgyzstan  Lao People's Democratic Republic	RDPL
	YL
Latvia	
Lebanon	OD 7D
Lesotho	7P
Liberia	EL
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	5A
Liechtenstein (plus national emblem)	HB
Lithuania	LY
Luxembourg	LX
Macedonia	Z3
Madagascar	5R
Malawi	7QY
Malaysia	9M
Maldives	8Q
Mali	TZ
Malta	9H
Marshall Islands	V7
Mauritania	5T

Country	Registration
Mauritius	3B
Mexico	XA,XB,XC
Micronesia, Federated States of	V6
Monaco	3A
Morocco	CN
Mozambique	C9
Namibia	V5
Nauru	C2
Nepal	9N
Netherlands, Kingdom of the	PH
Netherlands, Netherlands Antilles	PJ
New Zealand	ZK,ZL,ZM
Nicaragua	YN
Niger	5U
Nigeria	5N
Norway	LN
Oman	A40
Pakistan	AP
Panama	HP
Papua New Guinea	P2
Paraguay	ZP
Peru	OB
Philippines	RP
Poland	SP
Portugal	CR,CS
Qatar	A7
Republic of Korea	HL
Republic of Moldova	ER
Romania	YR
Russian Federation	RA
Rwanda	9XR
Saint Kitts and Nevis	V4
Saint Lucia	J6
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	J8
Samoa	5W
San Marino	T7
Sao Tome and Principe	S9
Saudi Arabia	HZ
Senegal	6V,6W
Seychelles	S7
Sierra Leone	9L

Country	Registration
Singapore	9V
Slovakia	OM
Solomon Islands	H4
Somalia	60
South Africa	ZS,ZT,ZU
Spain	EC
Sri Lanka	4R
Sudan	ST
Suriname	PZ
Swaziland	3D
Sweden	SE
Switzerland (plus national emblem)	HB
Syrian Arab Republic	YK
Tajikistan	EY
Thailand	HS
Togo	5V
Tonga	A3
Trinidad and Tobago	9Y
Tunisia	TS
Turkey	TC
Turkmenistan	EZ
Uganda	5X
Ukraine	UR
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	CCCP
United Arab Emirates	A6
United Kingdom	G
United Kingdom, Colonies and Protector-	VP,VQ,VR
ates	
United Republic of Tanzania	5H
United States	N
Uruguay	CX
Uzbekistan	UK
Vanuatu	YJ
Venezuela	YV
Viet-Nam	XV
West Iran	PK
Yemen	4W
Yugoslavia	YU
Zaire, Republic of	9Q
Zambia	9J
Zimbabwe	Z

## **Chapter 5. Aircraft Type Designators**

### **Explanation of Codes**

#### **AIRCRAFT TYPE**

Code	Type
L	Land Based Aircraft
S	Seaplane
A	Amphibian
Н	Helicopter
D	Dirigible (Airship)
G	Gyrocopter
T	Tilt-Wing Aircraft

#### **NUMBER OF ENGINES**

Code	Type
1	One Engine
2	Two Engines
3	Three Engines
4	Four Engines
5	Five Engines
6	Six Engines
8	Eight Engines

#### **TYPE OF ENGINES**

Code	Туре
P	Piston
T	Turboprop
J	Jet

#### WEIGHT CLASS

Code	Туре
/S	Small - U.S. designated aircraft of 12,500 lbs or less.
/S+	Small 'Plus' - U.S. designated aircraft weighing between 12,500 and 41,000 lbs.
/Lt	Light - ICAO designated aircraft of 15,500 lbs or less.
/L	Large - U.S. designated aircraft of more than 41,000 lbs, up to 255,000 lbs.
/M	Medium - ICAO designated aircraft of more than 15,500 lbs and less than 300,000 lbs.
/H	Heavy - U.S. designated aircraft of 255,000 lbs or more. ICAO designated aircraft of 300,000 lbs or more.

#### EXAMPLE-

L1P/S - Land based aircraft with one piston engine weighing less than 12,500 lbs.

#### PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

SRS: "Same Runway Separation," categorization criteria is specified in FAAO JO 7110.65, para 3-9-6.

**CLIMB/DESCENT RATES:** based on average enroute climb and descent profiles at median weight between maximum gross takeoff weight and landing weights.

#### NOTE-

Missing data blocks indicate non-validated information.

#### **CATEGORY DESIGNATORS**

Manufacturer/Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
CATEGORY DESIGNATORS					
Balloons		BALL			
Gliders, sailplanes		GLID			
Ultralight/microlight autogyro's		GYRO			
Airships		SHIP			
Ultralight/microlight helicopters		UHEL			
Ultralight/microlight aircraft		ULAC			
Aircraft types not (yet) assigned a designator		ZZZZ			

### Section 1. Encode

#### $\mathbf{A}$

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
AAC	SeaStar	A1P/L	PETR			
AAMSA						
AASI	A-9 Quail	L1P/Lt	A9			
	Jetcruzer	L1T/Lt	JCRU			
AAT see AMEUR ABHCO						
	SA-342 Gazelle	H1T/S	GAZL	1620	1620	I
ABS	RF-9	L1P/Lt	RF9			
ACBA						
4 GP	ACBA-8 Midour 2	L1P/Lt	MIDR			
ACE	Junior Ace	L1P/Lt	JACE			
	Super Ace	L1P/Lt	SACE			
ACES HIGH	Cuby 2	L1P/L	CUB2			
ACRO SPORT	•					
	Acro-Sport 2	L1P/Lt	ACR2			
	Acro-Sport 1, Super Acro-Sport Cougar	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	ACRO COUG			
	Junior Ace	L1P/Lt	JACE			
	Super Ace	L1P/Lt	SACE			
AD AEROSPACE	1					
ADA	T-211	L1P/L	T211			
ADA	LCA	L1J/M	LCA			
	M-309	L2P/L	M309			
ADAM (1)		22172	111200			
	RA-14 Loisirs	L1P/Lt	RA14			
ADAM (0)	RA-17	L1P/Lt	RA17			
ADAM (2)	A-500, Carbon Aero	L2P/S	A500			
ADAMS						
1 DYLLY CED	T-211	L1P/Lt	T211			
ADVANCED AEROMARINE						
ALKOWAKINE	Mallard	A1P/Lt	BUCA			
ADVANCED AIRCRAFT						
	Spirit 750, Turbine P210 Regent 1500	L1T/Lt L2T/Lt	C10T C21T			
ADVANCED AVIATION	Regent 1300	L21/Lt	C211			
	Buccaneer	A1P/Lt	BUCA			
ADVENTURE AIR	Adventurer	A1P/Lt	ADVN			
AEA	Adventurer	AIF/Lt	ADVN			
	Explorer 350R	L1P/Lt	EX3R			
4 FR FFR	Maverick	L1P/Lt	MAVR			
AERFER	AM-3	L1P/Lt	AM3			
AERFER-AERMACCHI	EMIL J					
APDITALIA	AM-3	L1P/Lt	AM3			
AERITALIA	AM-3	L1P/Lt	AM3			
	AMX	L1J/M	AMX			
	ATR-42-200/300/320	L1J/M L2T/L	AT43	2000	2000	III
	ATR-72	L2T/L	AT72	2000	2000	III
	F-104 Starfighter	L1J/L	F104	5000	4000	III
	G-222	L2T/M	G222			
	Tornado	L2J/M	TOR			
AERITALIA-AERMACCHI	I 1		1	1	I	1

Encode 5–1–3

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
AERMACCHI				, ,	, ,	
	AM-3	L1P/Lt	AM3			
	AMX	L1J/M	AMX			
	SF-260E/F, Warrior SF-260TP	L1P/Lt L1T/S	F260 F26T	1800	1100	T
	M-290TP Redigo	L1T/Lt	L90	1800	1100	1
	AL-60, Conestoga, Trojan	L1P/Lt	LA60			
	MB-326	L1J/Lt	M326			
	MB-339	L1J/Lt	M339			
AERO (3)						
LEDG BOERG	P-220-AT1/2/3	L1P/Lt	P220			
AERO BOERO	AD 115	T 1D/T /	AB11			
	AB-115 AB-150	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	AB11 AB15			
	AB-180	L1P/Lt	AB18			
	AB-95	L1P/Lt	AB95			
AERO COMMANDER	1115 / 0	211/20	11270			
	A-9 Ag Commander	L1P/Lt	A9			
	500 Commander 500	L2P/S	AC50	1340	1500	II
	560 Commander 560	L2P/S	AC56	1400	1500	II
	680F, 680FP Commander 680F/680FP	L2P/S	AC68	1375	1375	II
	680FL Grand Commander	L2P/S	AC6L	1250	1250	II
	720 Alti Cruiser 680T, 680V Turbo Commander	L2P/S L2T/S	AC72 AC80	1300 2000	1300 1500	II
	B-1 Ag Commander	L21/S L1P/Lt	CLB1	2000	1500	11
	1121 Jet Commander	L2J/S+	JCOM	5000	4500	III
	200 Commander 200	L1P/S	M200	1400	1000	I
	S-2 Ag Commander	L1P/Lt	SS2P	1100	1000	
	100 Commander 100	L1P/S	VO10	850	850	I
AERO DESIGN & ENGINEERING CO, US						
	Commander 500	L2P/S	AC50	1340	1500	II
	Commander 520	L2P/S	AC52	1340	1500	II
	Commander 560 (L-26B, U-4A)	L2P/S	AC56	1400	1500	II
	Commander 680 Super/680E/680F (L-26C, U-4B, U-9)	L2P/S	AC68	1375	1375	II
	Commander 720 Alti Cruiser	L2P/S	AC72	1300	1300	II
AERO DESIGNS	Commander /20 Atti Cruiser	LZP/S	AC/2	1300	1300	11
ALKO DESIGNS	Pulsar	L1P/Lt	PULS			
AERO GARE	Taryar	EII/Et	TCLS			
	Sea Hawker	A1P/Lt	AGSH			
AERO JAEN						
	RF-5 Serrania	L1P/Lt	RF5			
AERO KUHLMANN						
	Scub	L1P/L	SCUB			
AERO MERCANTIL	250 G 11	T 1D/T	CATH			
A EDO MIDACE	358 Gavilan	L1P/Lt	GAVI			
AERO MIRAGE	TC-2	L1P/Lt	TC2			
AERO MOD	10.2	L11/Lt	102			
TERO MOD	G-164 Super Ag Max	L1P/S	G164	1500	1500	I
AERO SPACELINES						
	377SGT Super Guppy	L4T/L	SGUP	1500	1500	III
AERO VODOCHODY,						
CZECH						
	Ae-270 Ibis	L1T/Lt	A270			
	45	L2P/Lt	AE45			
	Z-131 (C-104)	L1P/Lt	BU31			
	L-159 L-29 Delfin	L1J/M L1J/Lt	L159 L29			
	L-39/139 Albatross	L1J/Lt	L39			
	L-59	L1J/Lt	L59			
	L-60 Brigadyr	L1P/Lt	L60			
	S-102/103, CS-102	L1J/Lt	MG15			
AEROCAD	,					
	AeroCanard		COZY			
AEROCAR		7.45%	G L D			
	Aerocar	L1P/Lt	CAR			
	Coot, Super Coot	A1P/Lt	COOT			
A EDOCOMB	Mini-Imp	L1P/Lt	MIMP			
		1	i contract of the contract of	1	1	1
AEROCOMP	Comp Air 3	L1P/L	CA3			

5-1-4 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class		Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	Comp Air 6	L1P/Lt	CA6			
	Comp Air 7 Comp Air 7T	L1P/L L1T/L	CA7 CA7T			-
	Comp Air / I	L11/L L1T/L	CA/I			+
	Comp Air 8 Comp Air 10	L1T/L	CA10			+
	Comp Air 10T	L1P/Lt	CA1T			
	E-Z Flyer	L1P/L	EZFL			
LED C GOLD COMPA	Merlin	L1P/Lt	MAME			-
AERO-COMPOSITES	Sea Hawker	A1P/Lt	AGSH			
AERO-DIFUSION	D-112/119/1190S Popuplane, Compostela	L1P/Lt	D11			
AERODIS	G 002 0 :	T 1D/T	COOO			-
AERO IODEI	G-802 Orion	L1P/Lt	G800			-
AERO-JODEL	D-11	L1P/Lt	D11			+
AEROLITES						
A ED ON CEDE	AeroSkiff	L1P/L	SKIF			+
AEROMERE	F-8L Falco	L1P/Lt	F8L			+
AEROMOT	1-oL Talco	LII/Lt	TOL			
	AMT-100/200/300 Ximango, Super Ximango, Turbo Ximango Shark	L1P/Lt	RF10			
A FID ONG:	AMT-600 Guri	L1P/L	GURI			<u> </u>
AERONCA	11.01: 6	T 1D/C	4 D 1 1	500	500	T
	11 Chief 15 Sedan	L1P/S	AR11	500	500	I
	7AC/BCM/CC/CCM/DC/EC Champion,Traveler	L1P/S L1P/S	AR15 CH7A	500 750	500 750	I
	(L-16)	LIP/S	СП/А	/30	730	1
AEROPLASTIKA	LAK-X	L1P/Lt	LAKX			-
AEROPRACT	LAK-A	LII/Li	LAKA			+
TIEROT RACT	A-21 Solo	L1P/Lt	A21			
	A-23 Dragon	L1P/Lt	A23			
	A-25 Breeze	A1P/Lt	A25			
	A-19	L1P/Lt	A19			
A ED ODD A ME	A-27	L1P/L	A27			-
AEROPRAKT	A-20 Sky Cruiser, Super Cruiser	L1P/L	AP20			+
	A-26 Vulcan	L1F/L L2P/L	AP26			+
	A-28, Victor	L2P/Lt	AP28			
AEROPROGRESS						
	T-101 Grach	L1T/Lt	T101			
	T-411 Aist-2	L1P/Lt	T411			
AERORIC	5:	1.4m/r	D. I.O.O.			-
AEROSPATIALE	Dingo	A1T/Lt	DNGO			-
AEROSPATIALE	SA-318 Alouette 2	H1T/S	ALO2	1280	1280	T
	SA-316/319 Alouette 3 (HD-16)	H1T/S	ALO3		1500	Ī
	AS-332/532 Super Puma, Tiger, Cougar (Hkp10 HD-21, HT-21)	H2T/L	AS32	1250	1500	Ī
	AS-350/550 Ecureuil, AStar, SuperStar, Fennec	H1T/S	AS50	1000	1000	I
	AS-355/555 Ecureuil 2, TwinStar, Fennec	H2T/S	AS55	1350	1300	I
	SA-365F/K/M/N/S, AS-365/366/565 Dauphin 2, Panther (HH-65 Dolphin, Dolpheen)	Н2Т	AS65			
	ATR-42-200/300/320	L2T/L	AT43	2000	2000	III
	ATR-42-400	L2T/L	AT44	2000	2000	III
	ATR-42-500	L2T/L	AT45	2000	2000	III
	ATR-72	L2T/L	AT72	2000	2000	III
	Concorde	L4J/H	CONC	5000	5000	III
	CM-170R Magister SA-321 Super Frelon	L2J/Lt H3T/L	FOUG FREL	1200	1500	T
	SA-321 Super Freion SA-341/342 Gazelle	H1T/S	GAZL	1620	1620	I
	SA-315 Lama	H1T/S	LAMA	1000	1000	I
	N-262, Frégate, Mohawk 298	L2T/S+	N262	2500	2000	III
	SA-330 Puma (CH-33, HT-19)	H2T/L	PUMA	1250	1500	I
	SE-210 Caravelle	L2J/L	S210	2300	2000	III
	SA-360/361 Dauphin	H1T/S	S360	1400	1500	I
	SN-601 Corvette	L2J/S+	S601	2500	2000	III
	SA-365C Dauphin 2 TB-30 Epsilon	H2T/S L1P/Lt	S65C TB30	1800	1000	I
AEROSPATIALE-BAC	*					
	Concorde	L4J/H	CONC	5000	5000	III

Encode 5–1–5

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
AEROSPATIALE-BRITISH						
AEROSPACE	Concorde	L4J/H	CONC	5000	5000	III
AEROSPORT				2000	2000	
	Quail	L1P/Lt	QAIL			
	Rail Scamp	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	RAIL SCAM			
	Woody Pusher	L1P/Lt	WOPU			
AEROSTAR SA, ROMANIA	•					
	MiG-21 Lancer Yak-52/54	L1J/M L1P/Lt	MG21 YK52			
AEROSTAR, US	1 dK-32/34	LIF/Lt	1 K32			
	600, 601	L2P/S	AEST	1500	1500	II
	90	L1P/S	M10	800	800	I
	200, 201, 202, 220	L1P/S	M20P	1000	1000	I
AEROSTRUCTURE	FJ-100	L2J/L	FJ10			
AEROSTRUCTURE	RF-10	L1P/Lt	RF10			
AEROTEC						
L DD OMD CTTTTT	A-122 Uirapuru (T-23)	L1P/Lt	A122			
AEROTECHNIK	I 12CDI /CDM/CE/CEII/CI /CW/V:4 C V'	I 1D/I 4	L13S			
	L-13SDL/SDM/SE/SEH/SL/SW Vivat, Super Vivat P-220 Koala	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	P220			
AEROTEK, SOUTH AFRICA		E117Et				
LED OTTEN AND	Hummingbird	L1P/Lt	HUMM			
AEROTEK, US	Pitts S-1 Special Pitts S-2 Special	L1P/S L1P/S	PTS1 PTS2	1500 1500	1500 1500	I I
AESL	•					
	CT-4 Airtrainer	L1P/Lt	CT4			
AFIC	Airtourer	L1P/Lt	TOUR			
	RSA-200 Falcon	L1P/S	OSCR	800	1000	I
AG-CAT	G-164 Super Turbine	L1T/S	G64T	1500	1500	T
AGRO-COPTEROS	G-104 Super Turbine	L11/5	0041	1300	1300	1
AGRO COI ILROS	Scamp	L1P/Lt	SCAM			
AGROLOT	•	T 1D/T	P706			
AGUSTA	PZL-126 Mrówka	L1P/Lt	PZ26			
AGUSTA	A-109, Power	H2T/S	A109	1620	1500	T
	A-119 Koala	H1T	A119	1020	1500	
	A-129 Mangusta	H2T	A129			
	AB-206 JetRanger, LongRanger (Hkp6)	H1T/S	B06	1200	1000	I
	AB-47G (HE-7) AB-47J	H1P/S H1P/S	B47G B47J	1000 800	1000 800	I T
	EH-101	H3T	EH10	800	800	1
	NH-500	H1T/S	H500	1500	1500	I
	AS-61A/N (SH-3, ASH-61)	H2T/L	S61	1500	1500	I
	AS-61R (HH-3) AB-204/205 (Hkp3, HD-10, HE-10)	H2T/L H1T/S	S61R UH1	1500 1500	1500 1500	1
	AB-139	H11/S H2T	A139	1300	1300	1
	AB-212 (HA-18)	H2T/S	B212	1420	1420	I
	AB-412, Griffon (Hkp11)	H2T	B412			
AI (R)	BA-609	T2T	B609			
	ATR-42-300/320	L2T/L	AT43	2000	2000	III
	ATR-42-400	L2T/L	AT44	2000	2000	III
	ATR-42-500	L2T/L	AT45	2000	2000	III
	ATR-72 RJ-70 Avroliner	L2T/L L4J/L	AT72 BA46	2000 3500	2000 3500	III
	BAe-4100 Jetstream 41	L4J/L L2T/S+	JS41	2200	-	III
	RJ-100 Avroliner	L4J/M	RJ1H			
	RJ-85 Avroliner	L4J/M	RJ85			
AIAA	OV. 4	T 1D/T	CTIA			
AICSA	SV-4	L1P/Lt	SV4			-
AICOA	Aerostar	L2P/S	AEST	1500	1500	II
	An-2	L1P/Lt	AN2		-200	
	PA-28-140/161/180/181 Archer, Cherokee, Cherokee	L1P/S	P28A	750	1000	I
	Archer/Cruiser/Warrior, Warrior					

5-1-6 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	PA-28-201T/235/236 Cherokee, Cherokee Charger/	L1P/S	P28B	900	1000	I
	Pathfinder, Dakota, Turbo Dakota PA-28R Cherokee Arrow, Turbo Arrow 3	L1P/S	P28R	750	1000	T
	PA-28RT Turbo Arrow 4	L1P/S	P28T	900	1000	I
	PA-32R Lance, Turbo Saratoga SP	L1P/S	P32R	850	1000	Ī
	PA-32RT Turbo Lance 2	L1P/S	P32T	850	1000	I
	PA-30 Twin Comanche	L2P/S	PA30	1500	1500	II
	PA-31 Navajo, Navajo Chieftain, Chieftain	L2P/S	PA31	1500	1500	II
	PA-32 Cherokee Six, Six, Saratoga, Turbo Saratoga	L1P/S	PA32	850	1000	I
	PA-34 Seneca	L2P/S	PA34	1300	1300	II
	PA-36 Pawnee Brave	L1P/S	PA36	800 750	1000 750	1
	PA-38 Tomahawk PA-44 Seminole	L1P/S L2P/S	PA38 PA44	1100	1000	II
	PA-31T-620/T2-620 Cheyenne 2	L2T/S	PAY2	2400	2000	II
	PA-42-720 Cheyenne 3	L2T/S	PAY3	2400	2000	II
AIDC	111 12 720 Cheyenne 3	L2 175	17115	2100	2000	
	AT-3 Tzu-Chung	L2J/M	AT3			
	T-CH-1, A-CH-1, R-CH-1 Chung-Tsing	L1T/Lt	CH1			
	F-CK-1 Ching-Kuo	L2J/M	CKUO			
	F-5 Chung-Cheng	L2J/S+	F5	8000	5000	III
ATED	UH-1	H1T/S	UH1	1500	1500	I
AIEP	Air Beetle	L1P/Lt	RV6			
AII	Air Beetle	LIP/Lt	KVO			
All	AVA-202	L1P/Lt	RV6			
AIL	A V A-202	LII/Lt	IC V O			
7112	748	L2T/L	A748	2500	2000	III
AIR & SPACE						
	Twinstar	G1P/Lt	TSTR			
	18	G1P/Lt	UM18			
AIR COMMAND						
	Commander 147	G1P/L	CMD1			
	Commander Elite	G1P/L	CMDE			
AIR FOUGA	Commander Tandem 618/Mazda	G1P/L	CMDT			
AIR FOUGA	CM-170R Magister	L2J/Lt	FOUG			
AIR PARTS	CWI-170K Widgister	L2J/Lt	1000			
	Fletcher FU-24	L1P/Lt	FU24			
AIR PRODUCTS						
	F-1 Aircoupe	L1P/S	ERCO	630	630	I
AIR TRACTOR	A.T. 200/201/401	T 4 D /G	. man	1000		-
	AT-300/301/401	L1P/S	AT3P	1000	-	1
	AT-302/400/402 AT-501	L1T/Lt L1P/Lt	AT3T AT5P			
	AT-501 AT-502/503	L1T/Lt	AT5T			
	AT-502/303 AT-602	L1T/Lt	AT6T			
	AT-802	L1T/Lt	AT8T			
AIRBUS						
	A-300B4-600	L2J/H	A306	3500	3500	III
	A-300B2/4-1/2/100/200, A-300C4-200	L2J/H	A30B	3500	3500	III
	A-310 (CC-150 Polaris)	L2J/H	A310	3500	3500	III
	A-319, ACJ	L2J/L	A319	3500	3500	III
	A-320	L2J/L	A320	3500	3500	III
	A-321 A-300ST Super Transporter, Beluga	L2J/L	A321	3500	3500	III
	A-300S1 Super Transporter, Beluga A-318	L2J/H L2J/M	A3ST A318			
	A-330-200	L2J/M L2J/H	A332	3500	3500	ш
	A-330-300	L2J/H	A333	3300	3300	111
	A-340-200	L4J/H	A342	3500	3500	Ш
	A-340-300	L4J/H	A343	2200	2200	
	A-340-500	L4J/H	A345			
	A-340-600	L4J/H	A346			
AIRCONCEPT						
1 TD CD 1 TD T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	VoWi-10 Airbuggy	L1P/Lt	VW10			
AIRCRAFT DESIGNS	C4-11: C C4-11:	I 1D/I	CTAI			
	Stallion, Super Stallion	L1P/Lt G1P/L	STAL SPGY			
AIRCRAFT	Sportster Gyro	GIP/L	SPUI			
HYDRO-FORMING	Bushmaster 2000	L3P/S+	BU20	2000	2000	III
AIRCRAFT PARTS	DUSHIIIASICI ZUUU	LJF/3T	DU20	2000	2000	111
MINONAL LIANIS	A-9 Quail	L1P/Lt	A9			
	A-9 (Juan					

Encode 5–1–7

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	Baby Lakes, Buddy Baby Lakes, Super Baby Lakes	L1P/Lt	BLKS			
	DR-109 DR-107 One Design	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	R109 RODS			
	W-10 Tailwind	L1P/Lt	TAIL			
AIRCRAFT TECHNOLOGII						
	Acro 1 Atlantis	L1P/L L1P/L	ATAC ATIS			
	Meyer-360	L1P/L	M360			
AIRMASTER						
AIRTECH, CANADA	Avalon 680	A1T/Lt	AVLN			
AIRTECH, CANADA	DHC-2-PZL3S Beaver	L1P/S	DHC2	840	1000	I
	DHC-3-PZL3S/1000 Otter	L1P/S	DHC3	750	1000	Ī
AIRTECH, INDONESIA/						
SPAIN	CN-235, Persuader (T-19)	L2T/M	CN35			
AISA	CN-233, Persuader (1-19)	LZ I/IVI	CN33			
711071	I-115	L1P/Lt	I115			
A HER	I-11B Peque	L1P/Lt	I11B			
AJEP	W-8 Tailwind	L1P/Lt	TAIL			
AJI	vv-o Taliwiliu	LIF/Ll	IAIL			
	Turbo Star 402	L2T/Lt	C02T			
	Turbo Star 414	L2T/Lt	C14T			
AKAFLIEG DARMSTADT	D-39	L1P/Lt	D39			
AKAFLIEG KARLSRUHE	D-39	LIP/Lt	D39			
	AK-1	L1P/Lt	AK1			
AKAFLIEG MUNCHEN	16.000	7.457	1 (7 100			
AKAFLIEG BERLIN	Mü-23 Saurier	L1P/Lt	MU23			
ARAFLIEG BERLIN	B-13	L1P/Lt	B13			
	Mu-30 Schlacro	L1P/L	SCRO			
AKRON	7.15	7.45.7	D. III.D.			
AKROTECH	Funk B	L1P/Lt	FNKB			
AKKOTECII	G-200	L1P/Lt	G200			
	G-202	L1P/Lt	G202			
AMBOTECH ELIDODE	G-300	L1P/L	G300			
AKROTECH EUROPE	CAP-222	L1P/Lt	CP22			
	CAP-10	L1P/Lt	CP10			
	CAP-232		CP23			
ALANNE	Moottori-Lerche	L1P/Lt	MLER			
ALENIA	Mootton-Lerche	LIP/Lt	WILEK			
HELIVITA	AMX	L1J/M	AMX			
	ATR-42-300/320	L2T/L	AT43	2000	2000	III
	ATR-42-400 ATR-42-500	L2T/L L2T/L	AT44 AT45	2000	2000 2000	III
	ATR-42-500 ATR-72	L2T/L L2T/L	AT72	2000	2000	III
	Eurofighter 2000, Typhoon	L2J/M	EUFI			
	C-27J Spartan	L2T/M	C27J	5000	0000	***
	AV-8 Harrier G-222 (C27A Spartan)	L1J/L L2T/M	HAR G222	5000	8000	III
	0-222 (C2171 Spartail)	L-2 1/1VI	ULLL			
ALFA-M						
ALLICON	A-211	L1P/Lt	A211			
ALLISON	36 Turbine Bonanza	L1T/Lt	B36T			
ALON	50 Turonic Bonanza	LII/Lt	D301			
	A-2 Aircoupe	L1P/S	ERCO	630	630	I
ALPAVIA	D 117	T 1D/T :	D11			
	D-117 RF-3	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	D11 RF3			
	RF-4	L1P/Lt	RF4			
ALPHA						
A I DI	J-5 Marco	L1P/Lt	JAJ5			
ALPI	Pioneer 300	L1P/Lt	PNR3			
	I IOIICCI JUU	LII/Lt	LINING			
ALPLA						
ALPLA ALTAIR COELHO	AVO-68 Samburo	L1P/Lt	AV68			

5-1-8 Encode

AMD/BA see DASSAULT-BREGUET AMEAGLE  AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup 7GCBC Cita 7ECA Camb  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN  HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN  SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
AMAX Double Eagl J-6 Karatoo Sport 1700 Vixen  AMBROSINI F-4 Rondone  AMC Texas Bullet  AMD CH-2000/2T CH-640 Zod  AMD/BA see DASSAULT-BREGUET AMEAGLE AMERICAN AA-1 Yanke AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN AFFORDABLE Vision AMERICAN CHAMPION 8 Scout, Sup 7GCBC Cita 7ECA Camb  AMERICAN GENERAL AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS John Doe  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT FF-1080-200 AMEUR Balbuzard, E AMX		* 15 %	nor r			
Double Eagl J-6 Karatoo Sport 1700 Vixen  AMBROSINI F-4 Rondone AMC Texas Bullet AMD CH-2000/2T CH-640 Zod  AMD/BA see DASSAULT-BREGUET AMEAGLE AMERICAN AA-1 Yanke AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN AFFORDABLE Vision AMERICAN ESCOUT, Sup 7GCBC Cita 7ECA Camb AMERICAN GENERAL AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS John Doe  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT FF-1080-200 AMEUR Balbuzard, EA-1 Kingfi ANDERSON EA-1 Kingfi ANDERSON BA-7, MFI-6 ANGLIN J-6 Karatoo Space Walke ANGLO NORMANDY BN-2A Mk3 ANTONIEWSKI P-220-AT1/2 ANTONOV An-124 Rusl An-140		L1P/Lt	POLI			
Sport 1700 Vixen  AMBROSINI  F-4 Rondone  AMC  Texas Bullet  AMD  CH-2000/2T  CH-640 Zod  AMD/BA see  DASSAULT-BREGUET  AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke  AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup  7GCBC Cita 7ECA Camb  AMERICAN GENERAL  AMERICAN  BABBULLTS  John Doe  AMERICAN  AMERICAN  SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMEUR  BABBUZARD, E  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AM	2	G1P/L	DEAG			
AMBROSINI  F-4 Rondone  AMC  Texas Bullet  AMD  CH-2000/2T  CH-640 Zod  AMD/BA see  DASSAULT-BREGUET  AMEAGLE  AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke  AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup  7GCBC Cita  7ECA Camb  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN  HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFL-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140  An-140  An-140  An-140  CH-2000/2T  CH-640 Zod  AA-1 Zod  AA-1 Yanke  AA-1 Travel  AG-5 Tiger  AG-5 Tiger  AG-1 Kingfi  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AM		L1P/Lt	KTOO			
AMBROSINI  F-4 Rondone  AMC  Texas Bullet  AMD  CH-2000/2T  CH-640 Zod  AMD/BA see  DASSAULT-BREGUET  AMEAGLE  AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke  AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup  7GCBC Cita  7ECA Camb  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN  HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  AMERICAN Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-5  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140  ANDERSON  An-144  An-140		L1P/L	SPOR			
F-4 Rondone AMC  Texas Bullet  AMD  CH-2000/2T  CH-640 Zod  AMD/BA see  DASSAULT-BREGUET  AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke  AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup  7GCBC Cita  7ECA Camb  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN  AMERICAN  AMERICAN  HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-5  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140  An-140  CH-2000/2T  CH-2000/2T  CH-200/2T  AMERICAN  AMA (A-1)  Texas Bullet  AA-1 Yanke  AA-1 Yanke  AA-1 Yanke  AA-5 Travel  AA-1 Yanke  AA-5 Travel  AB-7 Tiger  AII Ultrasport 49  AMERICAN  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-5  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140		L1P/L	VIXN			
Texas Bullet AMD  CH-2000/2T  CH-640 Zod  AMD/BA see  DASSAULT-BREGUET  AMEAGLE  AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke  AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup  7GCBC Cita 7ECA Camb  AMERICAN GENERAL  AMERICAN  AMERICAN  AMERICAN  AMERICAN  HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN  SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140	;	L1P/Lt	ROND			
AMD  CH-2000/2T  CH-640 Zod  AMD/BA see  DASSAULT-BREGUET  AMEAGLE  AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke  AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup  7GCBC Cita  7ECA Camb  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN  HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFL-5  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140  An-140  An-140  An-140  An-140  An-140  An-144  An-140	205	L1P/L	TB05			
AMD/BA see DASSAULT-BREGUET AMEAGLE  AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup 7GCBC Cita 7ECA Camb  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  AMERICAN AMAX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-5  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl An-140	203	E117E	1803			
AMD/BA see DASSAULT-BREGUET AMEAGLE  AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup 7GCBC Cita 7ECA Camb  AMERICAN EAGLE  A-1/101  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-5  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl An-140	Zenith, Alarus	L1P/S	CH2T			
AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke  AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup  7GCBC Cita  7ECA Camb  AMERICAN EAGLE  A-1/101  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN  HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN  SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMEUR  AMEUR  Balbuzard, F  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFL-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140	iac	L1P/Lt	CH64			
AMERICAN  AA-1 Yanke  AA-5 Travel  AMERICAN  AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup  7GCBC Cita 7ECA Camb  AMERICAN EAGLE  A-1/101  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN  HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN  SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON-GREENWOO  D  T-250 Aries  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140	glet	L1P/Lt	EAGT			
AMERICAN AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup 7GCBC Cita 7ECA Camb  AMERICAN EAGLE  A-1/101  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, F  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl An-140						
AMERICAN AFFORDABLE  Vision  AMERICAN CHAMPION  8 Scout, Sup 7GCBC Cita 7ECA Camb  AMERICAN EAGLE  A-1/101  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl An-140		L1P/S	AA1	850	1250	I
Vision	er	L1P/S	AA5	660	1000	1
8 Scout, Sup   7GCBC Cita   7ECA Camb   7GCBC Cita   7ECA Camb   7ECA Camb   A-1/101   AMERICAN GENERAL   AG-5 Tiger   AMERICAN   HOMEBUILTS   John Doe   AMERICAN   SPORTSCOPTER   Ultrasport 49   AMERICAN UTILICRAFT   FF-1080-200   AMEUR   Balbuzard, EAMX   AMX (A-1)   ANAHUAC   Tauro   ANDERSON   EA-1 Kingfi   ANDERSON   EA-1 Kingfi   ANDERSON   BA-7, MFI-5   ANGLIN   J-6 Karatoo   Space Walke   ANGLO NORMANDY   BN-2A Mk3   ANTONIEWSKI   P-220-AT1/2   ANTONOV   An-124 Rusl   An-140   An-140   An-140		L1P/L	VSON			
AMERICAN EAGLE  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN  AMERICAN  HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN  SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140	D	T 1D/C	DI 0	1000	1000	т
AMERICAN EAGLE  A-1/101  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX  AMX  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON-GREENWOO D  T-250 Aries  ANDREASSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl An-140	er Decathion bria Adventure/Explorer	L1P/S L1P/S	BL8 CH7B	1000 1100	1000 1100	I T
AMERICAN EAGLE  AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  AMX  AMX  AMX  AMX (A-1)  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON-GREENWOO D  T-250 Aries  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl An-140	ria Aurora	L1P/S	CH7A	1100	1100	1
AMERICAN GENERAL  AG-5 Tiger  AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49 AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX (A-1)  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-5  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl An-140	Turoru	EII/O	CIITI			
AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49 AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX (A-1)  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl An-140		L1P/Lt	AEA1			
AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS  John Doe  AMERICAN SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49  AMELICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX (A-1)  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON-GREENWOO D  T-250 Aries  ANDREASSON  BA-7, MFL-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl An-140						_
AMERICAN SPORTSCOPTER  Ultrasport 49 AMERICAN UTILICRAFT FF-1080-200 AMEUR Balbuzard, E AMX AMX (A-1) ANAHUAC Tauro ANDERSON EA-1 Kingfi ANDERSON-GREENWOO D T-250 Aries ANGLIN J-6 Karatoo Space Walke ANGLO NORMANDY BN-2A Mk3 ANTONIEWSKI P-220-AT1/2 ANTONOV An-124 Rusl An-140		L1P/S	AA5	660	1000	1
SPORTSCOPTER		L1P/L	JDOE			
AMERICAN UTILICRAFT  FF-1080-200  AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX (A-1)  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON-GREENWOO  D  T-250 Aries  ANDREASSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140	16	H1P	ULTS			
## FF-1080-200  ## AMEUR  ## Balbuzard, E  ## AMX  ## AMX (A-1)  ## ANAHUAC  ## Tauro  ## ANDERSON  ## EA-1 Kingfi  ## ANDERSON-GREENWOO  ## D  ## T-250 Aries  ## ANGLIN  ## BA-7, MFI-9  ## ANGLIN  ## BN-2A Mk3  ## ANTONIEWSKI  ## ANTONOV  ## ANTONOV  ## AN-124 Rusl  ## An-140	70	піг	ULIS			
AMEUR  Balbuzard, E  AMX  AMX (A-1)  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON-GREENWOO  D  T-250 Aries  ANDREASSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140	Freight Feeder	L2T/M	FF82			
AMX						
AMX (A-1)  ANAHUAC  Tauro  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON-GREENWOO  D  T-250 Aries  ANDREASSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140	aljims	L1P/Lt	BLBU			
ANAHUAC  ANDERSON  EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON-GREENWOO  D  T-250 Aries  ANDREASSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo  Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140		L1J/M	AMX			
Tauro		L1J/W	AWA			
EA-1 Kingfi  ANDERSON-GREENWOO D T-250 Aries  ANDREASSON BA-7, MFI-5  ANGLIN J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV An-124 Rusl An-140		L1P/Lt	TARO			
ANDERSON-GREENWOO D T-250 Aries  ANDREASSON BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV An-124 Rusl An-140	ah au	A1P/Lt	KFIS			
D T-250 Aries  ANDREASSON BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV An-124 Rusl  An-140	sner	AIP/Lt	Kris			
T-250 Aries  ANDREASSON  BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl An-140						
BA-7, MFI-9  ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140		L1P/Lt	T250			
ANGLIN  J-6 Karatoo Space Walke  ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140						
J-6 Karatoo   Space Walke	)	L1P/Lt	JUNR			
Space Walker   ANGLO NORMANDY   BN-2A Mk3     ANTONIEWSKI   P-220-AT1/2     ANTONOV   An-124 Rusl     An-140   An-140		L1P/Lt	KTOO			
ANGLO NORMANDY  BN-2A Mk3  ANTONIEWSKI  P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV  An-124 Rusl  An-140	r ½	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	SWAK			
BN-2A Mk3 ANTONIEWSKI P-220-AT1/2  ANTONOV An-124 Rusl An-140						
P-220-AT1/2 ANTONOV An-124 Rusl An-140	Trislander	L3P/S	TRIS	1200	1000	III
ANTONOV An-124 Rusl An-140	0/3	L1P/Lt	P220			
An-124 Rusi An-140	ل ار	L1F/Ll	1 440			
An-140	an	L4J/H	A124			
An 225 Maix		L2T/M	A140			
	'a	L6J/H	A225			
An-12		L4T/M L1P/Lt	AN12 AN2			
An-2 An-22 Anthe	aus	L1P/Lt L4T/H	AN22			
An-24	40	L4T/M	AN24			
An-26		L2T/M	AN26			
An-28		L2T/Lt	AN28			
An-3		L1T/Lt	AN3			
An-30 An-32, Firek	71 (0.4.2)	L2T/M L2T/M	AN30 AN32			

Encode 5–1–9

Manufacturer	Model	Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	An-38	L2T/M	AN38			
	An-70 An-72/74	L4T/M L2J/M	AN70 AN72			
	An-8	L2J/M L2T/M	AN8			
AOI	THI C	121/141	71110			
	Alpha Jet	L2J/M	AJET			
A DDI ED AM	EMB-312 Tucano	L1T/Lt	TUCA			
APPLEBAY	Zia	L1P/Lt	ZIA			
APPLEGATE & WEYANT	Zia	LIF/Lt	ZIA			
THE BEGIND WITH THE	Dart GC	L1P/Lt	DRTG			
AQUILA						
18480	A-210	L1P/L	A210			
ARADO	Ar-79	L1P/Lt	AR79			
ARC ATLANTIQUE	AI-/9	LIP/Lt	AK/9			
THE THE THE	RF-47	L1P/Lt	RF47			
ARCTIC						
	S-1 Arctic Tern	L1P/Lt	S1			
ARDC	S-4 Privateer	L1P/Lt	S4			1
AKUC	Layang	L1T/S	F26T	1800	1100	I
ARMSTRONG	Layang	LII/S	1 201	1000	1100	1
WHITWORTH						
	Meteor	L2J/M	METR			
	Sea Hawk	L1J/M	SHAW			
ARNET PEREYRA	1	A ID/I	ATTER			
	Aventura 2 Buccaneer	AIP/L A1P/Lt	AVTR BUCA			
	Sabre 2	L1P/L	SAB2			
	Zephyr 2	L1P/L	ZEP2			
ARROW, CANADA	• •					
	Yarrow Arrow	L1P/Lt	YARR			
ARROW, US	E.C	T 1D/L 4	ARWF			
ARV	F Sport	L1P/Lt	AKWF			
AICV	ARV-1 Super 2	L1P/Lt	ARV1			
ASAP	*					
	Beaver	L1P/L	BEVR			
ASL	ABV 1 0 200	T 1D/T 4	A D 1/1			
ASSOCIATED AIR	ARV-1 Opus 280	L1P/Lt	ARV1			
ASSOCIATED AIR	Liberty 181	L1P/L	L181			
ASTA						
	AF-18, ATF-18 Hornet	L2J/L	F18	8000	6000	III
ATLAC	S-70 Seahawk	H2T/S+	H60	2000	2000	I
ATLAS	AM-3 Bosbok	L1P/Lt	AM3			
	SA-330 Orvx	H2T/L	AS32	1250	1500	I
	AL-60C-4M Kudu	L1P/Lt	LA60			
	MB-326 Impala	L1J/Lt	M326			
	Cheetah  P.C. 7. A stree	L1J/M L1T/S	MIRA DC7	2800		T
	PC-7 Astra CSH-2 Rooivalk	H2T	PC7 RVAL	2800	-	1
ATR	CSIT-2 ROOIVaik	1121	KVAL			
	ATR-42-200/300/320	L2T/L	AT43	2000	2000	III
	ATR-42-400	L2T/L	AT44	2000	2000	III
	ATR-42-500	L2T/L	AT45	2000	2000	III
AUSTER	ATR-72	L2T/L	AT72	2000	2000	III
AUSTER	J-5B/E/G/H/P/T/V Autocar	L1P/Lt	ACAR			1
	J-5 Adventurer	L1P/Lt	ADVE			
	J-5F/K/L Aiglet Trainer	L1P/Lt	AIGT			
	J-5Q/R Alpine	L1P/Lt	ALPI			-
	J-2 Arrow J-4 Archer	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	AUJ2 AUJ4			1
	Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	AUS5			<del>                                     </del>
	Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)	L1P/Lt	AUS6			
	Auster T7 (Q)	L1P/Lt	AUS7			
	Auster AOP9 (B5)	L1P/Lt	AUS9			<u> </u>
	D-4	L1P/Lt	D4			
	D-5 D-6	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	D5 D6			<del>                                     </del>
	J-1 Autocrat, Aiglet, Alpha, Workmaster, K		J1			+

5-1-10 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
AUSTFLIGHT	Drifter	L1P/L	DRIF			
AUSTRALITE	Diffice		DKIF			
AVIA BALTIKA	Ultrabat	L1P/Lt	UBAT			
	LAK-X	L1P/Lt	LAKX			
AVIA, ITALY	L-3 Aviastarlet	L1P/Lt	FL3			
AVIA, RUSSIA						
AVIABELLANCA	Accord	L2P/Lt	ACRD			
AVIAMILANO	19 Skyrocket	L1P/Lt	BL19			
AVIAMILANO	F-8L Falco	L1P/Lt	F8L			
	F-14 Nibbio P-19 Scricciolo	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	NIBB P19			
AVIAT	P-19 SCHCCIOIO	LIP/LI				
	Eagle	L1P/Lt	EAGL HUSK	1500	1500	T
	A-I Husky Pitts S-1 Special	L1P/S L1P/S	PTS1	1500	1500	I
	Pitts S-2 Special	L1P/S	PTS2	1500	1500	I
	110 Special S-1-11 Super Stinker	L1P/L L1P/Lt	M110 PTSS			
AVIATIKA	S-1-11 Super Sunker	L1P/Lt	P188			
	890	L1P/Lt	A890			
	900 Acrobat 910/960	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	A900 A960			
AVIATION FARM	910/900					
AVIATION SCOTLAND	J-5 Marco	L1P/Lt	JAJ5			
AVIATION SCUTLAND	ARV-1 Super 2	L1P/Lt	ARV1			
AVIATION TRADERS						
AVIATON	ATL-98 Carvair	L4P/M	CARV			
	Merkury	L2P/L	MERK			
AVIA-ZAVODY, CZECH	Av-14	L2P/M	IL14			
AVID						
	Avid Amphibian, Catalina Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter	A1P/Lt L1P/Lt	AVAM AVID			
	Magnum  Avid Commuter	L1P/Lt	MAGN			
AVIOANE						
AVIONES COLOMBIA	IAR-99/109 Soim, Swift	L1J/Lt	IR99			
AVIONES COLOMBIA	150	L1P/S	C150	670	1000	I
	152	L1P/S	C152	750	1000	I
	172   182	L1P/S L1P/S	C172 C182	650 890	1000 1000	I
	185	L1P/S	C185	1000	1000	İ
	188, AC-05 AgWagon, AgTrainer, Pijao	L1P/S	C188	1000	1000	I
	206 210	L1P/S L1P/S	C206 C210	975 900	1000	I
	T303	L2P/S	C303	3500	3000	II
	310	L2P/S	C310	2000	1700	II
	337   340	L2P/S L2P/S	C337 C340	1250 2900	1500 2000	II
	402	L2P/S L2P/S	C402	2500	2000	II
	414	L2P/S	C414	2300	2000	II
	172RG 177RG	L1P/S L1P/S	C72R C77R	650 850	1000	I
	R182	L1P/S	C82R	890	1000	I T
	P210	L1P/S	P210	1000	1000	Ī
AVIONES FAIREY	BN-2A/B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender	L2P/S	BN2P	1250	1250	II
	T-66 Nipper	L2P/S L1P/Lt	NIPR	1230	1230	11
	Tipsy Junior	L1P/Lt	TIJU			
	Tipsy B/BC/Belfair/Trainer BN-2A Mk3 Trislander	L1P/Lt L3P/S	TIPB TRIS	1200	1000	III
AVIOTECHNICA				1200	1000	111
	SL-90 Leshii	L1P/Lt	SL90			
AVRO	504, Replica	L1P/Lt	A504			
	748 (C-91)	L2T/L	A748	2500	2000	III
	652 Anson	L2P/Lt	ANSN			

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	594, 616 Avian	L1P/Lt	AVIN			
	RJ Avroliner	L4J/L	BA46	3500	3500	III
	683 Lancaster	L4P/M	LANC			
	696 Shackleton	L4P/M	SHAC			
	621 Tutor	L1P/Lt	TUTR			
	RJ-100 Avroliner	L4J/M	RJ1H			
	RJ-70 Avroliner	L4J/M	RJ70			
	RJ-85 Avroliner	L4J/M	RJ85			
AVTEK						
	400	L2T/Lt	AVK4			
AYRES						
	LM-200 Loadmaster	LCT/M	LOAD			
	S-2R-600/R1340/R1820/R3S Thrush, Bull Thrush	L1P/Lt	SS2P			
	S-2R-T11/T15/T34/T45/T65/G1/G6/G10 Turbo	L1T/Lt	SS2T			
	Thrush, V-1 Vigilante					
	660 Turbo Thrush	L1T/L	A660			

B

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
BAC						
	111 One-Eleven	L2J/L	BA11	2400	2400	III
	Canberra	L2J/M	CNBR			
	Concorde	L4J/H	CONC	5000	5000	III
	Jaguar	L2J/M	JAGR			
	145, 167 Jet Provost, Strikemaster	L1J/Lt	JPRO			
	Tornado	L2J/M	TOR			
	VC-10	L4J/H	VC10	1900	2000	III
	Lightning	L2J/M	LTNG			
BACAU						
	Yak-52	L1P/Lt	YK52			
BAE SYSTEMS						
	Avro RJ-70	L4J/M	RJ70			
	Avro RJ-85	L4J/M	RJ85			
	Avro RJ-100	L4J/M	RJ1H			
	Avro RJX-70	L4J/M	RX70			
	Avro RJX-85	L4J/M	RX85			
	Avro RJX-100	L4J/M	RX1H			
	Eurofighter 2000, Typhoon	L2J/M	EUFI			
	Hawk, T-45 Goshawk	L1J/M	HAWK			
	Nimrod	L4J/M	NIM			
BAE SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA						
	Hawk	L1J/M	HAWK			
BAKENG						
	Duce	L1P/Lt	DUCE			
BARNETT						
	J4B2	G1P/L	J4B2			
BASLER						
	Turbo 67	L2T/M	DC3T			
BEACHNER						
	V-8 Special	L1P/Lt	V8SP			
BEAGLE	<u>*</u>					
	A-109 Airedale	L1P/Lt	AIRD			
	6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier	L1P/Lt	AUS6			
	B-206 (Basset)	L2P/S	BASS	1200	1300	II
	B-125 Bulldog	L1P/Lt	BDOG			
	D-5, Husky	L1P/Lt	D5		]	
	B-121 Pup	L1P/S	PUP	575	750	I
BEAGLE-AUSTER	*				1	
	A-109 Airedale	L1P/Lt	AIRD			
	6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier	L1P/Lt	AUS6			
	B-206	L2P/S	BASS	1200	1300	II
	D-4	L1P/Lt	D4			
	D-5	L1P/Lt	D5			
	D-6	L1P/Lt	D6			
BEDE						

5-1-12 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	BD-10	L1J/Lt	BD10			
	BD-12	L1P/Lt	BD12			
	BD-17 Nuggett	L1P/Lt	BD17			
	BD-4	L1P/Lt	BD4			
	BD-5B/D/G Micro	L1P/Lt	BD5			
	BD-5J Micro	L1J/Lt	BD5J			
BEECH-SFERMA	BD-5TP	L1T/L	BD5T			
BEETS	60 Marquis	L2T/Lt	BS60			
	GB Special	L1P/Lt	GBSP			
BEIJING KEYUAN	AD-200	L1P/Lt	AD20			
BEL-AIRE						
BELL	2000	L1P/L	TVLB			
	206A/B/L, 406, TH-206 JetRanger, Long Ranger, Combat Scout (OH-58 Kiowa, Kiowa Warrior, TH-67 Creek, TH-57 SeaRanger, VH-4, COH-58, CH-136/139)	H1T/S	B06	1200	1000	I
	206LT TwinRanger	H2T	B06T			
	407	H1T	B407			1
	427	H2T	B427			
	47D/G/H, Trooper (OH-13 Sioux, TH-13T, UH-13H, HE-7)	H1P/S	B47G	1000	1000	I
	47J Ranger (HH-13, TH-13N, UH-13J/P/R)	H1P/S	B47J	800	800	I
	214ST SuperTransport	H2T/S	BSTP	1420	1420	I
	AH-1E/F/P/S, TAH-1, TH-1S, HA-14 HueyCobra (209)	H1T/S	HUCO	1375	1375	I
	P-39 Airacobra	L1P/Lt	P39			
	P-63 Kingcobra	L1P/Lt	P63			
	AH-1W/Z SuperCobra (209) 204, 205 (UH-1A to M, UH-1V, SH-1, TH-1E/F/L, HH-1, EH-1, CUH-1H, CH-118, HD-10, Iroquois, Huev)	H2T H1T/S	SUCO UH1	1500	1500	Ι
	V-22, CV-22, MV-22 Osprey (901)	T2T/L	V22	-	-	II
	XV-15 (301)	T2T	XV15			
	AB-139 212, Twin Two-Twelve, (UH-1N, VH-1, Anafa, Twin	H2T H2T/S	A139 B212	1420	1420	T
	Huey)			1420	1420	1
	214A/B/C, Big Lifter	H1T	B214			
	222	H2T/S	B222	1500	1000	I
	230	H2T	B230			
	412, Griffon, Arapahoe, Sentinel (CH-146, Griffin)	H2T	B412			
	430	H2T	B430			
	BA-609	T2T	B609			
BELL AGUSTA						
BELLANCA	AB-139 BA-609	H2T T2T	A139 B609			
BLULINGA	14 Junior, Cruisair, Cruisair Senior, Cruisemaster	L1P/S	B14A	1030	1030	I
	14 Bellanca 260/A/B/C	L1P/Lt	B14C	1100	1100	-
	17 Viking, Super Viking, Turbo Viking	L1P/S	BL17	1100	1100	1
	19 Skyrocket,	L1P/Lt	BL19	1000	1000	_
	8 Decathlon, Scout	L1P/S	BL8	1000	1000	1
	7ACA/ECA Champ, Citabria 7GCBC/KCAB Citabria	L1P/S	CH7A	750	750 1100	I T
	DW-1 Eagle	L1P/S L1P/Lt	CH7B DW1	1100	1100	1
	T-250 Aries	L1P/Lt	T250			
BELL-BOEING	V-22, CV-22, MV-22 Osprey (901)	T2T/L	V22	-	-	II
BENGIS	TM-20 Flamingo 3	L2P/S	PA34	1300	1300	П
BERIEV				1300	1300	11
	A-50, Be-976	L4J/H	A50			
	Be-103	A2P/Lt	B103			
	Be-12/14 Tchaika	A2T/M	BE12			
	Be-30/32	L2T/M	BE32			
	I	A O T / A &	BER2			
	Be-200	A2J/M				
BERKUT	Be-200 A-40 Albatross	A2J/M A2J/M	BER4			

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
BHARAT	LT-1/2 Swati	L1P/Lt	SWAT			
BHEL see BHARAT	L1-1/2 Swau	LIF/Lt	SWAI			
BILLIE	Petrel	A1P/L	PETR			
BINDER						
BITZ	CP-301 Smaragd	L1P/Lt	CP30			
	Bü-133 Jungmeister	L1P/Lt	BU33			
BLACKBURN	Swordfish	L1P/Lt	SWOR			
BLERIOT	11 D 1	T 1D/L				
BLUE YONDER	11, Replica	L1P/Lt	BL11			
	E-Z Flyer	L1P/L	EZFL			
	Twin E-Z Flyer E-Z King Cobra	L2P/L L1P/L	EZFT EZKC			
BOEING	D 17 Flair - Factoria	L4P/M	B17			
	B-17 Flying Fortress B-29 Superfortress	L4P/M L4P/M	B29			
	B-52 Stratofortress	L8J/H	B52	3000	3000	III
	707-100 707-300 (C-18, C-137C, E-8J-Stars, EC-18, EC-137,	L4J/H L4J/H	B701 B703	3500 3500	3500 3500	III
	KC-137, T-17)					
	717-200 720	L2J/L L4J/L	B712 B720	3000	3000	III
	727-100 (C-22)	L3J/L	B721	4500	4500	III
	727-100RE SUPER 27	L3J/L	R721	4300	4300	III
	727-200 727-200RE SUPER 27	L3J/L L3J/L	B722 R722	4500 4300	4500 4300	III
	727-200KE SOTER 27 727 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	L3J/L	B72Q	4500	4500	III
	737-100	L2J/L	B731	3000	3000	III
	737-200, Surveiller (CT-43, VC-96)	L2J/L L2J/L	B732	3000 5500	3000 3500	III
	737-300 737-400	L2J/L L2J/L	B733 B734	6500	3500	III
	737-500	L2J/L	B735	5500	3500	III
	737-600	L2J/L	B736	4000	4000	III
	737-700, BBJ, C-40 737-800, BBJ2	L2J/L L2J/L	B737 B738	4000	4000	III
	737 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	L2J/L	B73Q	3000	3000	III
	747-100	L4J/H	B741	3000	3000	III
	747-200 (E-4, VC-25)	L4J/H	B742	3000	3000	III
	747-300 747-400 (domestic, no winglets)	L4J/H L4J/H	B743 B74D	3000 3000	3000 3000	III
	747-400 (domestic, no winglets)	L4J/H L4J/H	B744	3000	3000	111
	747SR	L4J/H	B74R	3000	3000	III
	747SP	L4J/H	B74S	3000	3000	III
	757-200 (C-32) 767-200	L2J/L L2J/H	B752 B762	3500 3500	2500 3500	III
	767-300	L2J/H	B763	3500	3500	III
	777-200	L2J/H	B772	2500	2500	III
	777-300	L2J/H L4J/H	B773	2500	2500	III
	747SCA Shuttle Carrier C-135B/C/E/K Stratolifter, EC-135, NKC-135,	L4J/H L4J/H	BSCA C135	2000	2000	III
	OC-135, TC-135, WC-135					
	C-17 Globemaster 3	L4J/H	C17	2500	2000	III
	C-97 Stratofreighter E-3A (CFM56), E-3D/F, Sentry	L4P/L L4J/H	C97 E3CF	2500	3000	III
	E-3A (TF33), E-3B/C, JE-3, Sentry	L4J/H	E3TF	3500	4000	III
	E-6 Mercury	L4J/H	E6	3500	3500	III
	E-767 F-15 Eagle, Ra'am	L2J/H L2J/L	E767 F15	2500 8000	2500 5000	III
	FA-18 Hornet, Super Hornet	L2J/L L2J/L	F18	8000	6000	III
	F-22 Raptor	L2J/M	F22			
	AV-8, VA-2 Harrier, Matador	L1J/L	HAR	5000	8000	III
	T-45 Goshawk KC-135A Stratotanker (J57 engines)	L1J/M L4J/H	HAWK K35A	2500	3000	III
	KC-135D/E Stratotanker (TF33 engines)	L4J/L	K35E	5000	3000	III
	KC-135R/T, C-135FR, Stratotanker (CFM56 engines)	L4J/H	K35R	5000	3000	III
	KE-3	L4J/H	KE3	3500	3500	III
	MD-10 MD-11	L3J/H L3J/H	DC10 MD11	-	_	III
	MD-90	L2J/L	MD90	-		III

5-1-14 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	Cat
	RC-135	L4J/H	R135	3000	3000	III
	75 Kaydet (PT-13, PT-17, PT-18, PT-27, N2S)	L1P/S	ST75 V22	840	840	I
	V-22, MV-22 Osprey (901) 737-900	T2T/L L2J/M	B739	-	-	11
	747-400 (Domestic, no winglets)	L4J/H	B747D			
	757-300	L2J/H	B753	3500	2500	III
	767-400	L2J/H	B764			
	MD-902 Explorer, Combat Explorer	H2T	EXPL	1500	1500	7
	CH-47, MH-47 Chinook MD-500, MD-530F/MG, Lifter, Defender, Nightfox	H2T/L H1T/S	H47 H500	1500 1500	1500 1500	I
	AH-64 Longbow Apache	H2T/S	H64	1500	1500	Ī
	RAH-66 Comanche	H2T	H66	1300	1300	1
	MD-520N	H1T	MD52			
	MD-600N	H1T	MD60			
	MD-81	L2J/L	MD81			
	MD-82	L2J/L	MD82			
	MD-83 MD-87	L2J/L L2J/L	MD83 MD87			
	MD-88	L2J/L L2J/L	MD88			
	X-32	L1J/M	X32			
BOEING CANADA						
BOEING SIKORSKY	PBY Catalina, Canso	A2P/S+	CAT	600	600	III
BOEING VERTOL	RAH-66 Comanche	Н2Т	H66			
BOEM TO VERTOE	CH-46, HH-46, UH-46, Hkp4, CH-113, Sea Knight, Labrador, Voyageur (107)	H2T/S+	H46	2000	2000	I
BOISAVIA	CH-47, MH-47, HT-17 Chinook (114/234/414)	H2T/L	H47	1500	1500	I
	B-60, B-601 to 606 Mercurey	L1P/Lt	B60			
BOLKOW	BO-105	H2T/S	B105	1200	1200	т
	BO-209 Monsun	L1P/S	B209	1100	1100	I
	BO-209 Junior	L1P/Lt	JUNR	1100	1100	1
	K1-107, F-207	L1P/Lt	KL07			
BOMBARDIER						
	BD-700 Global Express	L2J/M	GLEX			
	BD-100 Challenger 300	L2J/M	CL30			
BOWERS	BD-700 Global 5000	12J/M	GL5T			
BOWERS	Fly Baby 1A	L1P/Lt	FB1A			
	Fly Baby 1B	L1P/Lt	FB1B			
BRADLEY	11, 540, 12	211/20	1212			
	BA-100 Aerobat	L1P/L	BBAT			
BRANDLI						
DD ANTEL M	BX-2 Cherry	L1P/Lt	BX2			
BRANTLY	305	H1P/S	B305	1300	1300	T
	B-2	H1P/S	BRB2	1400	1400	I
BRANTLY-HYNES		2111/5	DIGE.	1100	100	1
BRDITSCHKA	B-2	H1P/S	BRB2	1400	1400	I
	HB-21 Hobbyliner, Hobbylifter	L1P/Lt	HB21			
	HB-23 Hobbyliner, Scanliner	L1P/Lt	HB23			
	HB-3	L1P/Lt	HB3			
BREDANARDI	NH 200	IIID/C	112(0	1000	1000	
	NH-300 NH-500	H1P/S H1T/S	H269 H500	1000 1500	1000 1500	I
BREGUET		1111/3	11500	1300	1500	1
	1050 Alizé	L1T/M	ALIZ			
	1150 Atlantic	L2T/M	ATLA			
	14 Replica	L1P/Lt	BR14			
DDIAN ATTEN	Jaguar	L2J/M	JAGR			
BRIAN ALLEN	Tipsy B/Trainer	L1P/Lt	TIPB			
BRISTOL	Tipsy D/ ITallici	LIF/Ll	TIFD			
DIGIOL	170 Freighter	L2P/M	B170			
	F-2B Fighter, Replica	L1P/Lt	BFIT			
	149 Blenheim, Bolingbroke	L2P/Lt	BLEN			
DD10011 1 D= 0.0= 1.0=	171 Sycamore	H1P	SYCA			
BRITISH AEROSPACE	D 740	I 0T//	A 7.40	2500	2000	***
	Bae-748 ATP	L2T/L L2T/L	A748 ATP	2500 3000	2000 3000	III
		11.7.1/L	LATE	2000	10000	

Manufacturer	Model	Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	SA-3 Bulldog	L1P/Lt	BDOG			
	Concorde	L4J/H	CONC	5000	5000	III
	Eurofighter 2000, Typhoon	L2J/M	EUFI			
	BAe-125-700/800 (C-29, U-125)	L2J/S+	H25B	3000	4000	III
	BAe-125-1000	L2J/S+	H25C	3000	4000	III
	Harrier, Sea Harrier	L1J/L	HAR	5000	8000	III
	Hawk, T-45 Goshawk	L1J/M	HAWK			
	Jaguar, Shamsher	L2J/M	JAGR			
	BAC-167 Strikemaster	L1J/Lt	JPRO			
	BAe-3100 Jetstream 31 (T.Mk.3)	L2T/L/M	JS31	2200	2200	III
	BAe-3200 Jetstream Super 31	L2T/M	JS32	2600	2600	III
	BAe-4100 Jetstream 41	L2T/S+	JS41	2200	-	III
	Nimrod	L4J/M	NIM	2200		
	Tornado	L2J/M	TOR			
	Bae-146-100 Statesman	L4J/M	B461			1
	Bae-146-200 Quiet Trader, Statesman	L4J/M	B462			
	Bae-146-300	L4J/M	B463			
		L4J/M	RJ70			
-	RJ-70					
	RJ-85	L4J/M	RJ85			
DD ITTELL LICENSES	RJ-100	L4J/M	RJ1H			
BRITTEN-NORMAN	BN-2, BN-2A/B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender BN-2A Mk3 Trislander	L2P/S L3P/S	BN2P TRIS	1250 1200	1250 1000	III
	BN-2T Turbine Islander, Turbine Defender, Defender 4000	L2T/S	BN2T			
BROKAW	1000					
BROKETW	BJ-520 Bullet	L1P/Lt	BULT			
BROOKLANDS	By-320 Bullet	L11/Lt	DULI			
BROOKLANDS	OA-7 Optica Scout	L1P/Lt	OPCA			
DUCHANAN	OA-7 Optica Scout	LIP/Ll	OPCA			
BUCHANAN	DAC 204 O . M .	T 1D/T /	0771			
DUCKED	BAC-204 Ozzie Mozzie	L1P/Lt	OZZI			1
BUCKER	Di 101 Y	T 470 /T .	D7 12 4			1
-	Bü-131 Jungmann	L1P/Lt	BU31	-		
-	Bü-133 Jungmeister	L1P/Lt	BU33	-		
	Bü-181 Bestmann	L1P/Lt	BU81			
BUCKER PRADO						
	Bü-131 Jungmann	L1P/Lt	BU31			
	Bü-133 Jungmeister	L1P/Lt	BU33			
BUCURESTI						
	Rombac 1-11 One-Eleven	L2J/L	BA11	2400	2400	III
<u></u>	BN-2B Islander	L2P/S	BN2P	1250	1250	II
	IAR-827, Dacic	L1P/Lt	IR27			
BUETHE						
	Barracuda	L1P/Lt	BARC			
BULAERO	201100000	271720	Z. IIC			
DOL/ILIKO	Zulu	L1P/L	ZULU			
BUSHBY	Zuiu	L11/L	LULU			
DUSTID I	MM-1 Midget Mustang	L1P/Lt	MIMU	1	1	1

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
CAARP						
	CP-1310/1315/1330 Super Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP13			
	CAP-20	L1P/S	CP20	1500	2000	I
	CAP-10	L1P/Lt	CP10			
CAB						
	GY-20 Minicab	L1P/Lt	GY20			
	GY-30 Supercab	L1P/Lt	GY30			
CABLE-PRICE	*					
	Fletcher FU-24	L1P/Lt	FU24			
CABRINHA						
	RC-412 Free Spirit	L1P/Lt	FREE			
CAC (1) see	i					
COMMONWEALTH						

5-1-16 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
CAC (2) see CHENGDU						
CAF see CHANGHE CALLAIR						
CALLAIK	A-2/3/4	L1P/Lt	CLA			
	S-1	L1P/Lt	S1			
CALUMET	Snobird Adventurer	G1P/L	SNAD			
CAMAIR	Shoond Adventurer	GII/L	SNAD			
	480 Twin Navion	L2P/S	TNAV	1800	1500	II
CAMC see CHANGHE CAMPANA						
CAMPANA	AN-4	L1P/Lt	CAN4			
CANADA AIR						
CANADAID	RV Griffin	L1P/L	GRIF			
CANADAIR	CL-215 (UD-13 (piston engine))	A2P/M	CL2P			
	CL-215T/415 SuperScooper (UD-13 (turbine))	A2T/M	CL2T			
	CL-41 Tutor (CT-114)	L1J/Lt	CL41			
	CL-44 Forty Four	L4T/M	CL44			
	CL-44-O Guppy	L4T/M	CL4G	1500	1500	TTT
	CL-66, CV-580 (CC-109 Cosmopolitan) CF-104, F-104 Starfighter (CL-90/201)	L2T/L L1J/L	CVLT F104	1500 5000	1500 4000	III
	CF-104, F-104 Starrighter (CL-90/201) CF-5, NF-5, CF-116 (CL-219/226)	L2J/S+	F5	8000	5000	III
	CL-13 Sabre	L1J/L	F86	4000	4000	III
	CL-600 Challenger 600/601/604 (CC-144, CE-144)	L2J/M	CL60	1000	1000	111
	CL-600 Regional Jet CRJ-100, RJ-100	L2J/M	CRJ1			
	CL-600 Regional Jet CRJ-200, RJ-200	L2J/M	CRJ2			
	CL-600 Regional Jet CRJ-700	L2J/M	CRJ7			
	CL-600 Regional Jet CRJ-900	L2J/M	CRJ9	600	(00	TTT
	OA-10, A-10 Catalina (CL-1) T-33, CT-133 Silver Star (CL-30)	A2P/S+ L1J/L	T33	600 2000	2000	III
CANADIAN HOME ROTO		L1J/L	133	2000	2000	111
	Baby Belle	H1P	BABY			
CANADIAN VICKERS						
CARAMATION	PBY, OA-10, A-10 Catalina, Canso	A2P/S+	CAT	600	600	III
CAP AVIATION	CAP-10	L1P/Lt	CP10			
	CAP-222	L1P/Lt	CP22			
	CAP-232	L1P/Lt	CP23			
CAPELLA						
CARRONIANZZOLA	Capella		CAPL			
CAPRONI VIZZOLA	C-22J Ventura	L2J/Lt	C22J			
CARLSON	C-223 Ventura	L2J/Lt	C223			
CI III DOI!	Sparrow 2, Sparrow-ette	L1P/Lt	SPR2			
	Skycycle	L1P/Lt	CYCL			
CARRIOU	CL O DC A CL 1	T 1D/T /	CT 0			
CARTERCOPTERS	CL-8 RSA Club	L1P/Lt	CL8			
C/INTERCOTTERS	Cartercopter	G1P/Lt	CCOP			
CASA	1					
	AS-532 Cougar (HD-21, HT-21)	H2T/L	AS32	1250	1500	I
	BO-105 (HA-15, HR-15) BK-117	H2T/S H2T/S	B105 BK17	1200 1500	1200 1500	I T
	1-131	L1P/Lt	BU31	1300	1300	1
	1-133	L1P/Lt	BU33			
	C-101 Aviojet (E-25 Mirlo, A-36 Halcón, T-36)	L1J/Lt	C101			
	C-212 Aviocar (T-12, TE-12, TR-12, D-3, Tp89)	L2T/S+	C212	900	900	III
	CN-235, Persuader (T-19)	L2T/M	CN35	<b>5</b> 00	000	
	C-127 (U-9) Eurofighter 2000 (C-16, CE-16), Typhoon	L1P/S	DO27	700	800	1
	SF-5, SRF-5 (A-9, AE-9, AR-9)	L2J/M L2J/S+	EUFI F5	8000	5000	Ш
	2-111	L2P/M	H111	3000	2000	111
	EAV-8, VA-2 Matador	L1J/L	HAR	5000	8000	III
	352L	L3P/M	JU52			
	T-35 Pillán (E-26 Tamiz)	L1P/S	PILL	750	1000	I
	223 Flamingo	L1P/Lt	S223			
	HA-220 Saeta C-295	L2J/Lt L2T/M	SATA C295			
CASSUTT	U-233	L2 1/1VI	C273			
	Special	L1P/Lt	CASS			
CATA	-					
	LMK-1 Oryx	L1P/Lt	LMK1			

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	C-270 Luciole, C-272/275	L1P/Lt	C270			
	G-3 CR-760, JN-760 Cyclone, Replica	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	JN76			
CCF	Cit 700, 314 700 Cyclone, Replica	EII7Et				
	Norseman	L1P/S	NORS	700	1000	I
	T-34 Mentor	L1P/S	T34P	1150	1150	I
CEA see CENTRE EST	T-6 Harvard	L1P/S	T6	800	800	1
CEI						
	Free Spirit	L1P/Lt	FREE			
CELAIR	7 1 200	T 4 D /T	anar			
CENTRE EST	Eagle 300	L1P/Lt	CEGL			
CENTRE EST	DR-200/250, Capitaine	L1P/Lt	D250			
	DR-253 Regent	L1P/Lt	D253			
	DR-100/105/1050/1051 Ambassadeur, Sicile, Sicile	L1P/Lt	DR10			
	Record					
	DR-220/221 Dauphin, 2+2 DR-315/340/360/380 Petit Prince, Major, Cheva-	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	DR22			
	DR-315/340/360/380 Petit Prince, Major, Chevalier, Prince	LIP/Lt	DR30			
CENTURY AEROSPACE,	nor, Timee					
US						
	Century Jet, CA-100	L1P/Lt	CJET			
CENTURY AIRCRAFT,	-					
US	1	T OFF (C)	102	2200	2200	***
CERVA	Jetstream 3	L2T/S+	JS3	2200	2300	III
CERVA	CE-43 Guepard	L1P/Lt	CE43			
CESSNA	CL 45 Guepara	E117Et	CLTS			
	A-37 Dragonfly (318D/E), OA-37	L2J/S	A37	3370	3000	III
	120	L1P/S	C120	640	640	I
	140 150, A150, Commuter, Aerobat	L1P/S L1P/S	C140 C150	640 670	640 1000	I
	152, A152, Aerobat	L1P/S	C150	750	1000	Ī
	170	L1P/S	C170	690	1000	I
	172, P172, R172, Skyhawk, Hawk XP, Cutlass (T-41, Mescalero)	L1P/S	C172	650	1000	Ι
	175, Skylark	L1P/S	C175	850	1000	I
	177, Cardinal 180, Skywagon 180 (U-17C)	L1P/S L1P/S	C177 C180	850 1130	1000 1130	I
	182, Skylane	L1P/S	C182	890	1000	Ī
	185, A185 Skywagon, Skywagon 185, AgCarryall	L1P/S	C185	1000	1000	I
	(U-17A/B)					
	188, A188, T188 AgWagon, AgPickup, AgTruck, AgHusky	L1P/S	C188	1000	1000	I
	190	L1P/S	C190	1090	1090	I
	195 (LC-126)   205	L1P/S L1P/S	C195 C205	1200 965	1200 1000	I I
	206, P206, T206, TP206, U206, TU206, (Turbo)Super Skywagon, (Turbo)Super Skylane, (Turbo)Sky-	L1P/S	C206	975	1000	I
	wagon 206, (Turbo)Stationair, (Turbo)Stationair 6 207 (Turbo)Skywagon 207, (Turbo)Stationair 7/8	L1P/S	C207	810	1000	т
	208 Caravan 1, (Super)Cargomaster, Grand Caravan	L1P/S L1T/S	C207	1400	1400	I T
	(C-98, U-27)		-200	1.00	00	1
	210, T210, (Turbo)Centurion	L1P/S	C210	900	1000	I
	T303 Crusader	L2P/S	C303	3500	3000	II
	310, T310 (U-3, L-27) 320 (Executive)Skyknight	L2P/S	C310	2000 2900	1700 2000	II
	335 (Executive)Skyknight	L2P/S L2P/S	C320 C335	2900	2000	II
	336 Skymaster	L2P/S	C336	1340	1340	II
	337, M337, MC337, T337B/C/D/E/F/H (Turbo)Super Skymaster (O-2)	L2P/S	C337	1250	1500	II
	340	L2P/S	C340	2900	2000	II
	401, 402, Utililiner, Businessliner	L2P/S	C402	2500	2000	II
	404 Titan 411	L2P/S L2P/S	C404 C411	2600 2800	2000 2000	II
	411 414, Chancellor	L2P/S L2P/S	C411	2300	2000	II
	421, Golden Eagle, Executive Commuter	L2P/S	C421	3200	2000	II
	425 Corsair, Conquest 1	L2T/S	C425	3500	2500	II
	441 Conquest, Conquest 2	L2T/S	C441	4200	3000	II
	500 Citation, Citation 1 501 Citation 1SP	L2J/S L2J/S	C500 C501	3100 4300	3500 3000	III

5-1-18 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Class	Designator	Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	Cat
	525 CitationJet Citation CJ1	L2J/S	C525	3000	-	III
	526 CitationJet	L2J/S	C526	3000	-	III
	525B Citation CJ3	L2J/S+	C25B	3000	3000	III
	550, S550, 552 Citation 2/S2/Bravo (T-47, U-20)	L2J/S+ L2J/S	C550	5300 5300	3000 3000	III
	551 Citation 2SP 560 Citation 5/5 Ultra/5 Ultra Encore (UC-35.OT-47,	L2J/S L2J/S+	C551 C560	6000	3500	III
	TR-20)			0000	3300	111
	560XL Citation Excel	L2J/M	C56X	2000	1000	***
	650 Citation 3/6/7	L2J/S+	C650	3900	4000	III
	172RG Cutlass RG 750 Citation 10	L1P/S L2J/S+	C72R C750	650 3500	1000 3500	III
	177RG Cardinal RG	L2J/S+ L1P/S	C77R	850	1000	1111 T
	R182, TR182 (Turbo)Skylane RG	L1P/S	C82R	890	1000	I
	AW	L1P/Lt	CAW	670	1000	1
	DC-6	L1P/Lt	CDC6			
	C-34/37/38/145/165, Airmaster	L1P/Lt	CMAS			
	F406 Caravan 2, Vigilant	L2T/S	F406	1850	-	II
	O-1, TO-1, OE, L-19, TL-19 Bird Dog (305, 321)	L1P/S	O1	1150	1150	I
	P210 Pressurised Centurion	L1P/S	P210	1000	1000	I
	T337G, P337 Pressurised Skymaster	L2P/S	P337	1250	1500	II
	T-37 (318A/B/C)	L2J/S	T37	3000	3000	III
	T-50 Bobcat (AT-8, AT-17, UC-78, Crane)	L2P/Lt	T50		1	
	402 (turbine)	L2T/Lt	C02T			
	404 (turbine)	L2T/Lt	C04T			
	206 (turbine)	L1T/Lt	C06T			
	207 (turbine)	L1T/Lt	C07T			
	P210 (turbine)	L1T/Lt	C10T			
	414 (turbine)	L2T/L L2T/L	C14T C21T			
	421 (turbine)	L2I/L L2J/L	C25A			
	525A Citation CJ2 680 Citation Sovereign	L2J/L L2J/M	C680			
CFM	080 Citation Sovereign	L2J/IVI	C080			
CHAIC see CHANGHE	SA-2 Star Streak	L1P/L	STST			
CHALARD	JRC-01 Julcar	L1P/Lt	JRC1			
CHAMPION	JKC-01 Juleai	L11/Lt	JKC1			
CITAIVII IOIV	8 Decathlon	L1P/S	BL8	1000	1000	T
	402 Lancer	L2P/S	CH40	650	1000	II
	7EC/ECA/FC/JC Citabria, Traveler, Tri-Con, Tri-Traveler	L1P/S	CH7A	750	750	I
	7GC/GCA/GCAA/GCB/GCBA/GCBC/HC/KC/ KCAB Challenger, Citabria, DX'er, Olympia, Sky-Trac	L1P/S	СН7В	1100	1100	I
CHANCE VOUGHT						
	F4U, AU Corsair (V-166) F-8, RF-8, F8U Crusader	L1P/M L1J/M	CORS F8			
CHANGHE	Z-11	H1T/S	AS50	1000	1000	ī
	Z-8	H3T/L	FREL	1200	1500	Ī
CHASLE	YC-12/121/122/123 Tourbillon	L1P/Lt	YC12			
CHENGDU						
	J-10, F-10	L1J/M	J10		1	
	JJ-5, FT-5	L1J/Lt	MG17			
	J-7, F-7, Airguard, Skybolt	L1J/M	MG21		1	
CHERNOV						
	Che-15	S1P/L	CE15			
	Che-22 Corvette	S2P/Lt	CE22			
СПСПЕСТЕР УП ЕС	Che-25	S2P/Lt	CE25			
CHICHESTER-MILES	Leopard	L2J/Lt	LEOP			
CHILTON	Leopard	1243/11	LEUI			
CIIILI OII	DW-1	L1P/Lt	CDW1			
CHINCUL	PA-A-28-140/161/180/181 Cherokee Archer/Chal-	L1P/S	P28A	750	1000	I
	lenger/Cruiser, Warrior	L1P/S	P28B	900	1000	ī
	Dakota	L1P/S			1000	
	3		P28R	750		I
	PA-A-28RT Arrow 4, Turbo Arrow 4	L1P/S	P28T	900	1000	1
	PA-A-32R Cherokee Lance, Lance	L1P/S	P32R	850	1000	T

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	PA-A-25 Pawnee	L1P/S	PA25	650	650	I
	PA-A-23-250 Aztec PA-A-31/31P Navajo, Navajo Chieftain, Chieftain, Pressurised Navajo	L2P/S L2P/S	PA27 PA31	1500 1500	1500 1500	II
	PA-A-32 Cherokee Six	L1P/S	PA32	850	1000	I
	PA-A-34 Seneca	L2P/S	PA34	1300	1300	II
	PA-A-36 Pawnee Brave	L1P/S	PA36	800	1000	I
	PA-A-38 Tomahawk	L1P/S	PA38	750	750	I
	PA-A-31T1-500 Cheyenne 1	L2T/S	PAY1	2200	2000	II
CHRIS TENA	PA-A-31T-620 Cheyenne 2	L2T/S	PAY2	2400	2000	II
CHRIS IENA	Mini Coupe	L1P/Lt	MCOU			
CHRISTEN	Willi Coupe	LII/Lt	WCOC			
CITTOTE	Eagle	L1P/Lt	EAGL			
	A-1 Husky	L1P/S	HUSK	1500	1500	I
	Pitts S-1 Special	L1P/S	PTS1	1500	1500	I
	Pitts S-2 Special	L1P/S	PTS2	1500	1500	I
CIRRUS	-					
	SR-20	L1P/Lt	SR20			
	SR-22	L1P/L	SR22			
CL A ACCENT	VK-30 Cirrus	L1P/Lt	VK3P			
CLAASSEN	205	I 1D/C	01	1150	1150	т
CLASSIC	305	L1P/S	O1	1150	1150	1
CLASSIC	Ween Classia	L1P/Lt	WACF			
CLAUDIUS DORNIER	Waco Classic	L1P/Lt	WACF			
CLAUDIUS DOKNIEK	CD-2 Seastar	A2T/Lt	CD2			
CMC see CHICHESTER-MIL CNPSL-PZL-WARSZAWA see PZL-OKECIE		AZ1/Lt	CDZ			
COBELAVIA						
	D-158 Nipper	L1P/Lt	NIPR			
COLEMILL	g. g. p. 22	T 4 D /G	DEAA	1000	1000	-
	Starfire Bonanza 33	L1P/S	BE33	1000	1000	Ţ
	Starfire Bonanza 35 Starfire Bonanza 36	L1P/S L1P/S	BE35 BE36	1200 1100	1200 1100	I
	Foxstar Baron 55, President 600	L1P/S L2P/S	BE55	1700	1700	II
	Foxstar Baron 58	L2P/S	BE58	1730	1730	II
	Executive 600, Bearcat	L2P/S	C310	2000	1700	II
	Century 600	L2P/S	C320	2900	2000	II
	Panther Navajo, Panther 2/3	L2P/S	PA31	1500	1500	II
COLLINS	Tallian I taraje, I allian 2/2	22170	11101	1000	1000	
	Dipper	A1P/L	DIPR			
COLOMBAN	**					
	MC-10/12/15 Cricri	L2P/Lt	MC10			
	MC-100 Banbi	L1P/Lt	MCR1			
COLONIAL						
	C-1/2 Skimmer	A1P/Lt	SKIM			
COMMANDER	Commander 114/115	L1P/S	AC11	1000	1200	I
COMMONWEALTH,						
AUSTRALIA						-
	CA-32, BA-206 Kiowa	H1T/S	B06	1200	1000	1
	CA-25 Winjeel	L1P/Lt	CA25	4000	4000	***
	CA-27 Sabre CA-30, MB-326	L1J/L	F86	4000	4000	III
	CA-30, MB-326 CA-29 Mirage 3	L1J/Lt L1J/M	M326 MIRA			
	CA-29 Mirage 3 CA-18 Mustang	L1J/M L1P/S	P51	2500	2500	III
	CA-16 Wustang CA-16 Wirraway	L1P/Lt	WIRR	2300	2300	111
	C11 10 Williamay	L11/Lt	11 11717			
COMMONWEALTH, US		+	SKYR			
COMMONWEALTH, US	185 Skyranger	L1P/Lt				
COMMONWEALTH, US CONAIR	185 Skyranger		SKTK			
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	F-27 Firefighter	L2T/L	F27	3000	3000	III
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	F-27 Firefighter Firecat	L2T/L L2P/M	F27 S2P	3000	3000	III
CONAIR	F-27 Firefighter	L2T/L	F27	3000	3000	III
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	F-27 Firefighter Firecat Turbo Firecat	L2T/L L2P/M L2T/M	F27 S2P S2T	3000	3000	III
CONROY	F-27 Firefighter Firecat	L2T/L L2P/M	F27 S2P	3000	3000	III
CONAIR	F-27 Firefighter Firecat Turbo Firecat CL-44-O Guppy	L2T/L L2P/M L2T/M	F27 S2P S2T CL4G	3000	3000	III
CONROY	F-27 Firefighter Firecat Turbo Firecat  CL-44-O Guppy  B-24, C-87, LB-30 Liberator	L2T/L L2P/M L2T/M L4T/M L4P/M	F27 S2P S2T CL4G			
CONAIR  CONROY  CONSOLIDATED	F-27 Firefighter Firecat Turbo Firecat CL-44-O Guppy	L2T/L L2P/M L2T/M	F27 S2P S2T CL4G	3000	3000	III
CONROY	F-27 Firefighter Firecat Turbo Firecat  CL-44-O Guppy  B-24, C-87, LB-30 Liberator	L2T/L L2P/M L2T/M L4T/M L4P/M	F27 S2P S2T CL4G			

5-1-20 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	J	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	B-24, C-87 Liberator	L4P/M	B24			
	PBY, OA-10, A-10 Catalina (28)	A2P/S+	CAT	600	600	III
	CV-990	L4J/L	CV99	2500	2500	III
	CV-240/340/440 Convairliner, Metropolitan (C-131, HC-131, RC-131, TC-131, VC-131F/G, T-29, VT-29, ET-29, VT-29, Samaritan)	L2P/L	CVLP	1000	800	III
	CV-540/580/600/640 (VC-131H)	L2T/L	CVLT	1500	1500	III
	OF-106 Delta Dart	L1J/M	F106	1300	1300	111
	L-13	L1P/Lt	L13			
	PB4Y, P4Y Privateer	L4P/M	P4Y			
	BT-13 Valiant (V-54)	L1P/S	VALI	600	750	т
COOPAVIA-MENAVIA	` ′			000	730	1
CORDEN	CP-301 Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP30			
CORBEN	T: A	I ID/I	LACE			
	Junior Ace	L1P/Lt	JACE			1
CORBY	Super Ace	L1P/Lt	SACE			
CORBY	CI 1 Ct-ul-t	I ID/I	CII			
COSY	CJ-1 Starlet	L1P/Lt	CJ1			
COSY	C CI :	T 1D/T	COTY			
COLINTRY ATP	Cozy, Classic	L1P/Lt	COZY			
COUNTRY AIR	J-6 Karatoo	L1P/Lt	KTOO			
COUPE						
	JC-01	L1P/Lt	JC01			
	JC-02/200	L1P/Lt	JC02			
CO-Z						
	Cozy	L1P/Lt	COZY			
CRAE						
	Dragon Fly	H1P	DRAG			
CRAIOVA						
	IAR-99 Soim	L1J/Lt	IR99			
	IAR-93	L1J/M	YURO			
CRANFIELD CRANFIELD	A-1 Eagle	L1P/Lt	CRA1			
CROSES						
	EC-6/8 Criquet, Tourisme	L1P/Lt	EC6			
CSS	* '					
	CSS-13	L1P/Lt	PO2			
CUB						
	J-3, L-4 Cub, Prospector	L1P/S	J3	500	500	I
CULP	•					
	Special	L1P/Lt	CULP			
CULVER						
	Dart G/GK/GW	L1P/Lt	DRTG			
	LAR, LCA, LFA, Cadet (PQ-8/14)	L1P/L	CUCA			
	V	L1P/L	CULV			
CURTISS						
	C-46 Commando (CW-20)	L2P/L	C46	600	700	III
	P-40, TP-40 Warhawk, Kittyhawk	L1P/Lt	P40			
CUSTOM FLIGHT	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
	Bright Star	L1P/Lt	BSTR			
	North Star	L1P/Lt	NSTR			
CVJETKOVIC						
	CA-61 Mini Ace	L1P/Lt	CA61			
	CA-65, Skyfly	L1P/Lt	CA65			
CZAW	011 00, 0KJ11j		2103			
CLITT	CH-601 Zodiac	L1P/Lt	CH60			
	CH-701 Stol	L1P/Lt	CH70	1	<b> </b>	1

D

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
D'APUZZO						
	D-201 Sportwing	L1P/Lt	D201			
	PJ-260, D-260/295 Senior Aero Sport	L1P/Lt	SRAS			
DAEWOO						

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
DANGARDE BARRE	KTX-1, Woong-Bee, KT-1	L1T/Lt	KT1			
DAMOURE-FABRE	DFL-6 Saphir	L1P/Lt	DFL6			
DART	*					
DACA	G, GK, GW	L1P/Lt	DRTG			
DASA	Eurofighter 2000	L2J/M	EUFI			
	FR-06 FanRanger, Ranger 2000	L1J/Lt	R2TH			
DASA-ROCKWELL	FR-06 FanRanger, Ranger 2000	L1J/Lt	R2TH			
DASSAULT	FR-00 Fankanger, Ranger 2000	L1J/Lt	KZ1П			
	Atlantique 2	L2T/M	ATLA			
	Etendard 4	L1J/M	ETAR	2500	1500	TTT
	Falcon 2000 Falcon 900, Mystère 900	L2J/S+ L3J/L	F2TH F900	2500 2000	1500 1700	III
	Falcon 10, Mystère 10	L2J/S+	FA10	2300	1600	III
	Falcon 20, Mystère 20 (T-11, TM-11)	L2J/S+	FA20	2000	2200	III
	Falcon 50, Mystère 50	L3J/S+	FA50	1800	1600	III
	MD-311/312 Flamant	L2P/Lt	FLAM			
	Mirage 2000	L1J/M L2J/M	MIR2 MIR4			
	Mirage 4 Mirage 3/5/50	L2J/M L1J/M	MIR4 MIRA		+	
	Mirage F1	L1J/M	MRF1			
	MD-454A Mystère 4A	L1J/M	MYS4			
	Rafale	L2J/M	RFAL			
DACCALII T DDECLIET	Super Mystère B2	L1J/M	SMB2			
DASSAULT-BREGUET	Alpha Jet	L2J/M	AJET			
	1150 Atlantic, Atlantique 2	L2T/M	ATLA			
	Super Etendard	L1J/M	ETAR			
	Falcon 900, Mystère 900 (T-18)	L3J/L	F900	2000	1700	III
	Falcon 10/100, Mystère 10/100	L2J/S+	FA10	2300	1600	III
	Falcon 20/200, Mystère 20/200, Gardian (HU-25	L2J/S+	FA20	2000	2200	III
	Guardian, T-11, TM-11) Falcon 50, Mystère 50 (T-16)	L3J/S+	FA50	1000	1600	III
	Jaguar	L2J/M	JAGR	1800	1600	111
	Mirage 2000, Vajra	L1J/M	MIR2			
	Mirage 3/5/50 (F-103)	L1J/M	MIRA			
DASSAULT-BREGUET / DORNIER	Mirage F1 (C-14, CE-14)	L1J/M	MRF1			
	Alpha Jet	L2J/M	AJET			
DATWYLER	MD-3 Swiss Trainer	L1P/Lt	MD3			
DAVIS	MD-3 Swiss Trainer	LIP/Lt	MD3			
D71 V10	DA-2	L1P/Lt	DA2			
	DA-5	L1P/Lt	DA5			
DE HAVILLAND	BW 104 G	T 47/7	G01 fm	2000	2000	***
	DH-106 Comet	L4J/L	COMT	2900	2000	III
	DH-60 Moth, Moth Major DH-80 Puss Moth	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	DH60 DH80			
	DH-82 Tiger Moth, Queen Bee	L1P/Lt	DH82			
	DH-83 Fox Moth	L1P/Lt	DH83			
	DH-85 Leopard Moth	L1P/Lt	DH85			
	DH-87 Hornet Moth	L1P/Lt	DH87			
	DH-88 Comet, Replica DH-89 Dragon Rapide	L2P/Lt L2P/Lt	DH88 DH89			
	DH-90 Dragonfly	L2P/Lt L2P/Lt	DH90			
	DH-94 Moth Minor	L1P/Lt	DH94			
	DHC-1 Chipmunk	L1P/S	DHC1	900	1000	I
	DH-104 Dove (Devon), Sea Devon	L2P/S	DOVE	1420	1420	II
	DH-125 DH-114 Heron	L2J/S+ L4P/S+	H25A HERN	2500 1075	2000 1075	III
	DH-98 Mosquito	L2P/M	MOSO	10/3	1013	111
	DH-121 Trident	L3J/L	TRID	3000	3000	III
	DH-100/115 Vampire	L1J/Lt	VAMP			
DE HAIRI AND	DH-112 Venom	L1J/M	VNOM			
DE HAVILLAND						
AUSTRALIA	DII 92 Tiggs Math	L1P/Lt	DH82			
	DH-82 Tiger Moth DHA-3 Drover	L3P/Lt	DH82 DHA3			
DE HAVILLAND CANADA	DIM J DIVIVI	DSI/Dt	D11113			

5-1-22 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Class	J	Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	DHC-2 Mk3 Turbo Beaver	L1T/S	DH2T	1220	1000	I
	DH-82 Tiger Moth DHC-8-100 Dash 8 (E-9, CT-142, CC-142)	L1P/Lt L2T/L	DH82 DH8A	1500	1500	III
	DHC-8-100 Dash 8 (E-9, C1-142, CC-142)	L2T/L	DH8B	1500	1500	III
	DHC-8-300 Dash 8	L2T/L	DH8C	1500	1500	III
	DHC-8-400 Dash 8	L2T/L	DH8D	2500	2500	III
	DHC-1 Chipmunk	L1P/S	DHC1	900	1000	I
	DHC-2 Mk1 Beaver (U-6, L-20)	L1P/S	DHC2	840	1000	I
	DHC-3 Otter (U-1, NU-1, UC) DHC-4 Caribou (C-7, CV-2)	L1P/S L2P/S+	DHC3 DHC4	750 1350	1000	III
	DHC-4 Caribou (C-7, CV-2) DHC-5 Buffalo (C-8, CV-7, CC-115, C-115)	L2F/S+ L2T/L	DHC5	2000	1500	III
	DHC-6 Twin Otter (UV-18, CC-138)	L2T/S	DHC6	1600	1800	II
	DHC-7 Dash 7 (O-5, EO-5, RC-7)	L4T/M	DHC7	4000	4000	III
	S-2, CS2F Tracker	L2P/M	S2P			
	DHC-3 Turbo Otter		DH3T			
DE SCHELDE						
DEBORDE-ROLLAND	91 Safir (Sk50)	L1P/Lt	SB91			
DENEL	Cobra	L1P/L	COBR			
P-11111	PC-7 Astra	L1T/S	PC7	2800	-	I
	CSH-2 AH-2, Rooivalk	H2T	RVAL			Ĺ
	A-119 Koala	H1T	A119			
DENIZE						
	D-112	L1P/Lt	D11			
DENNEY	RD-20/205 Raid Driver	L1P/L	RD20			
DERAZONA	Kitfox	L1P/Lt	FOX			
DERAZUNA	CH-601 Zodiac	L1P/Lt	CH60			
DERRINGER						
	New Derringer		D1			
DEWOITINE	D 06/07	T 1D/T /	DIVIDA			
DC ELUCZEUCDAU	D-26/27	L1P/Lt	DWD2			
DG FLUGZEUGBAU	DG-800	L1P/Lt	DG80			+
DIAMOND	DG-000	LII/Lt	DG00			1
DI INTO LE	DA-40 Katana, Diamond Star	L1P/Lt	DA40			
	DA-42 Twinstar	L2P/S	DA42	1500	1500	II
	HK-36 Super Dimona, Katana Xtreme	L1P/Lt	DIMO			
	DA-20/22, DV-20 Katana, Speed Katana, Eclipse,	L1P/L	DV20	730	-	I
	Evolution					
DICKEY	E.D.	T 1D/T	ED A C			
DIJKMAN-DULKES	E-Racer	L1P/L	ERAC			-
DIJKMAN-DULKES	Dijkhastar 3	L1P/L	DIJ3			+
DINFIA	Dijkiidstat 3	LII/L	D133			1
	A-182	L1P/S	C182	890	1000	I
	IA-46 Ranquel, Super Ranquel	L1P/Lt	IA46			
	IA-50 Guarani 2	L2T/M	IA50			
	IA-51 Tehuelche	L1P/Lt	IA51			
	MS-760 Paris	L2J/Lt	MS76	1150	1150	T .
DM AEROSPACE	T-34 Mentor	L1P/S	T34P	1150	1150	1
DM AEROSPACE	T-211	L1P/Lt	T211			
DORNA	1-211	L11/Lt	1211			1
DOTENT	D-139-PT1 Blue Bird	L1P/L	D139			
DORNIER						
	Alpha Jet	L2J/M	AJET			
	DoBü-131/R170/R180 Jungmann, Lerche	L1P/Lt	BU31	1		
	DoBü-133 Jungmeister	L1P/Lt	BU33	2000	2000	TTT
	228 Do-28D/D-1/D-2, 128-2 Skyservant	L2T/S+ L2P/S	D228 D28D	2000 1000	2000	III
	Do-28D-6. 128-6 Turbo Skyservant	L2P/S L2T/S	D28D D28T	1500	-	II
	328	L2T/S+	D328	2000	2000	III
	Do-27 (Fpl53)	L1P/S	DO27	700	800	I
	Do-28A/B (Agur)	L2P/S	DO28	1500	1500	II
DOLIGI AG	UH-1	H1T/S	UH1	1500	1500	I
DOUGLAS	A 1 EA 1 AD CI: 1	I 1D/M	A 1			-
	A-1, EA-1, AD Skyraider A-20 Havoc	L1P/M L2P/M	A1 A20	1		1
	A-20 Havoc A-3, ERA-3, NRA-3, TA-3 Skywarrior	L2J/L	A20 A3	5000	6000	III
	A-4, TA-4 Skyhawk	L1J/L	A4	5000	5000	III
	14 Cruisemaster	L1P/S	B14A	1030	1030	I

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	14 Bellanca 260	L1P/Lt	B14B			
	B-23, UC-67 Dragon	L2P/M	B23			
	A-26, B-26, CB-26, RB-26, TB-26, UB-26, VB-26 Invader	L2P/L	B26	1000	1000	III
	C-133 Cargomaster	L4T/M	C133			
	DC-2	L2P/M	DC2			
	DC-3, DST ( C-41, C-47, C-47A to J, AC-47, EC-47, HC-47, LC-47, RC-47, TC-47, VC-47 Skytrain, C-53 Skytrooper, C-117A/B/C, R4D-1 to 7, Dakota)	L2P/S+	DC3	1200	1200	III
	Super DC-3 (C-117D, LC-117, TC-117, VC-117, R4D-8)	L2P/S+	DC3S	1330	1330	III
	DC-4 (C-54, EC-54, HC-54, TC-54, VC-54, R5D Skymaster)	L4P/L	DC4	2300	2300	III
	DC-6 (C-118, VC-118, R6D Liftmaster)	L4P/L	DC6	1000	1000	III
	DC-7, Seven Seas	LAP/L	DC7	1250	1250	III
	DC-8-50, Jet Trader (EC-24)	L4J/H	DC85	4000	4000	III
	DC-8-60	L4J/H	DC86	4000	4000	III
	DC-8-70	L4J/H	DC87	5000	4000	III
	DC-8 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	L4J/H	DC8O	4000	4000	III
	DC-9 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	L2J/L	DC9Q	3000	3000	III
	SBD. A-24 Dauntless	L1P/Lt	SBD	3000	3000	111
	DC-9-10	L2J/M	DC91			
	DC-9-20	L2J/M	DC92			
	DC-9-30	L2J/M	DC93			
	DC-9-40	L2J/M	DC94			
	DC-9-50	L2J/M	DC95			
DOWNER						
D G TYTYESTE	14 Bellanca 260A	L1P/Lt	B14C			
DRAGON FLY						
	Dragon Fly	H1P	DRAG			
DRIGGS	Skylark	L1P/Lt	DSLK			
DRUINE	•					
	D-31 Turbulent	L1P/Lt	D31			
	D-5 Turbi	L1P/Lt	D5TU			
	D-60/61/62 Condor	L1P/Lt	D6CR			
DUBNA						
	2 Osa	L1P/Lt	DUB2			
DURAND						
	Mk5	L1P/Lt	DUR5			
DURUBLE						
	RD-03 Edelweiss	L1P/Lt	RD03			
DYKE						
	JD-2 Delta	L1P/Lt	JD2			
DYN'AERO						
	CR-100/110/120	L1P/Lt	CR10			
	MCR-01 Banbi	L1P/Lt	MCR1			
	MCR-4	L1P/Lt	MCR4	1		

 $\mathbf{E}$ 

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
E & K						
	SBM-03 Kos	L1P/L	SBM3			
EAA						
	Acro-Sport 2	L1P/Lt	ACR2			
	Acro-Sport 1, Super Acro-Sport	L1P/Lt	ACRO			
	Biplane	L1P/Lt	BIPL			
	Cougar	L1P/Lt	COUG			
EAC						
	D-127/128	L1P/Lt	D11			
EAGLE						
	DW-1 Eagle	L1P/Lt	DW1			
EAGLE AIRCRAFT						
	Eagle X-TS/100/150	L1P/Lt	EAGX			
EARLY BIRD						
	Spad 13 80%	L1P/L	ES13			

5-1-24 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
ECLIPSE	F-1: 500	L2J/S	EA50			
ECTOR	Eclipse 500  L-19 Mountaineer, Super Mountaineer	L2J/S L1P/S	O1	1150	1150	ī
EDGAR PERCIVAL				1130	1130	•
EDGLEY	EP-9	L1P/Lt	EP9			
EDRA HELICENTRO	EA-7 Optica	L1P/Lt	OPCA			
	Paturi, SeaStar	A1P/L	PETRA			
EICH	EH-101, Merlin, Heliliner, Cormorant	Н3Т	EH10			
	JE-2 Gyroplane	G1P/Lt	JE2			
EIRI	PIK-20E	L1P/Lt	PK20			
EIS						
EKW	RF-9	L1P/Lt	RF9			
	C-3605	L1T/Lt	C365			
ELBIT	D-26/27	L1P/Lt	DWD2			
ELITAR	MiG-21 Lancer	L1J/M	MG21			
	IE-101 Elitar	L1P/L	ELTR			
ELMWOOD	CA-05 Christavia Mk1	L1P/Lt	CHR1			
	CH-8 Christavia Mk4	L1P/Lt	CHR4			
EM see MERIDIONALI EMAIR						
	MA-1 Paymaster, Diablo	L1P/Lt	MA1			
EMBRAER	AMX (A-1)	L1J/M	AMX			
	EMB-110/111 Bandeirante (C-95, EC-95, P-95, R-95, SC-95)	L2T/S+	E110	1500	1500	II
	EMB-120 Brasilia (VC-97) EMB-121 Xingu (VU-9, EC-9)	L2T/S+ L2T/Lt	E120 E121	2300	2300	III
	EMB-135, ECJ-135, Legacy	L2J/M	E135			
	EMB-145, ERJ-145 (R-99) 170, 175, ERJ-170	L2J/L L2J/M	E145 E170	2350	-	III
	190, 195, ERJ-190	L2J/M	E190			
	EMB-145XR EMB-200/201/202 Ipanema (U-19)	L2J/M L1P/Lt	E45X IPAN			
	EMB-326 Xavante (AT-26, RT-26)	L1J/Lt	M326			
	EMB-712 Carioquinha, Tupi EMB-710 Carioca	L1P/S L1P/S	P28A P28B	750 900	1000	I
	EMB-711B/C Corisco	L1P/S	P28R	750	1000	Ĭ
	EMB-711T/ST Corisco, Corisco Turbo EMB-721 Sertanejo	L1P/S L1P/S	P28T P32R	900 850	1000 1000	I
	PA-32RT Lance 2	L1P/S	P32T PA25	850 650	1000	I I
	PA-25 Pawnee EMB-820 Navajo	L1P/S L2P/S	PA25 PA31	1500	650 1500	II
	EMB-720 Minuano EMB-810 Seneca (U-7)	L1P/S L2P/S	PA32 PA34	850 1300	1000 1300	I
	EMB-312/312F Tucano (T-27, A-27)	L1T/Lt	TUCA	1300	1300	111
	CBA-123 Vector ERJ-145XR	L2T/M L2J/M	VECT E45X	2500	2500	Ш
EMBRAER-FMA				2300	2300	111
ENAER	CBA-123 Vector	L2T/M	VECT			
	A-36, T-36 Aviojet, Halcón (C-101)	L1J/Lt	C101			
	50 Pantera ECH-02 Nameu	L1J/M L1P/Lt	MIRA NMCU			
	T-35A/B/C/D/S Pillán (ECH-51) T-35DT/TX Aucán, Turbo Pillán	L1P/S L1T/Lt	PILL TPIL	750	1000	I
ENGLISH ELECTRIC	, and the second					
	Canberra Lightning	L2J/M L2J/M	CNBR LTNG		1	
ENSTROM				1.000		
	F-28, 280, Shark, Falcon, Sentinel 480, TH-28	H1P/S H1T/S	EN28 EN48	1000 1500	1000 1500	I
EPERVIER						
ERCO	Epervier	L1P/Lt	EPER			

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
EDDALC	415 Ercoupe	L1P/S	ERCO	630	630	I
ERPALS ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES	CP-320/324 Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP32			
	G-164 Eshet	L1T/S	G64T	1500	1500	I
EUROCOPTER	AS-332/532 Super Puma, Tiger, Cougar (Hkp10, HD-21, HT-21)	H2T/L	AS32	1250	1500	I
	AS-350/550 Ecureuil, AStar, SuperStar, Fennec (Squirrel)	H1T/S	AS50	1000	1000	I
	AS-355/555 Ecureuil 2, TwinStar, Fennec (Twin Squirrel)	H2T/S	AS55	1350	1300	I
	AS-365/565 Dauphin 2, Panther (HM-1, Panter, Atalef)	H2T	AS65			
	BO-105, Super Five	H2T/S	B105	1200	1200	I
	BK-117	H2T/S	BK17	1500	1500	I
	EC-120 Colibri	H1T	EC20			
	EC-130	H1T	EC30			
	EC-135/635	H2T	EC35			
	EC-225/725	H2T	EC25 GAZL	1620	1620	т
	SA-342 Gazelle SA-315 Lama	H1T/S H1T/S	LAMA	1000	1000	I
	EC-665 Tigre, Tiger	H2T	TIGR	1000	1000	1
	EC-145	H2T	EC45			
	EC-155	H2T	EC55			
EUROCOPTER-KAWASA	20 100	1121	Door			
KI						
EURO-ENAER	BK-117	H2T/S	BK17	1500	1500	I
	ECH-02 Namcu, EE-10 Eaglet	L1P/Lt	NMCU			
EUROFIGHTER						
EURONEF	Eurofighter 2000 (C-16, CE-16), Typhoon	L2J/M	EUFI			
EUROPA AVIATION	ATTL-1	L1P/Lt	ATTL			
EUROPA AVIATION	Europa	L1P/Lt	EUPA			
EUROSPACE						
	F-15 Excalibur	L1P/Lt	PICO			
EVANGEL						
	4500 Evangel	L2P/Lt	EVAN			
EVANS	X/D 2 X/ 11 1	I ID/I	VDO			
EVEKTOR-AEROTECHNI	VP-2 Volksplane	L1P/Lt	VP2			
K	EV-97VLA Harmony	L1P/L	HMNY			
EXCALIBUR	2, // This indinoity	LII/L	111711111			
	Excalibur	L2P/S	BE50	1600	1600	II
	Queenaire 800(65)	L2P/S	BE65	1300	1300	II
	Queenaire 8800/800(80)	L2P/S	BE80	1275	1275	II
EXCLUSIVE	, '					
	Grand 51	L1T/L	GR51			
EXPERIMENTAL						
AVIATION	D 1	T 1D/T	DIVITE			
EVDLODED ANIATION	Berkut	L1P/Lt	BKUT		<del>                                     </del>	
EXPLORER AVIATION	Ellingo	L1P/L	ELPS			
EXPLORER AIRCRAFT	Ellipse	LIF/L	ELFS			
LAI LOKEK AIRCKAI I	Explorer 500T	L1T/L	EX5T			
EXPRESS	Enphasia soot	LII, L				
	90, Express, Express 2000, Express 2000RG, Load-master	L1P/Lt	EXPR			
EXTRA						
	200	L1P/S	E200	1000	1000	I
	230	L1P/S	E230	1500	1500	I
	300, 330, 350	L1P/S	E300	2500	1500	I
	400	L1P/S	E400	1500	1500	1

5-1-26 Encode

F

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
F+W EMMEN				,	,	
	SE-3160 Alouette 3	H1T/S	ALO3	1500	1500	I
	F-5 Tiger 2	L2J/S+	F5	8000	5000	III
	Hawk	L1J/M	HAWK			
	Mirage 3	L1J/M	MIRA			
	DH-100/115 Vampire	L1J/Lt	VAMP			
	DH-112 Venom	L1J/M L2T/L/M	VNOM			
	SA-227AC/AT/BC/CC/DC/PC Merlin 4/23, Metro, Expediter, Fairchild 4C (C-26, UC-26)		SW4			
	SA-227AC/CC/DC Metro 3/23, Expediter, Expediter 23, Merlin23/23E (C-26B) (variants with more than 7000 kg)	L2T/L/M	SW4			
FAIRCHILD DORNIER	7000 kg)					
TARCHED BORNER	228	L2T/S+	D228	2000	2000	III
	328	L2T/S+	D328	2000	2000	III
	328JET, Envoy 3	L2J/M	J328	2000	2000	111
	728JET, Envoy 7	L2J/M	J728			
	SA-227CC/DC Metro, Expediter, Merlin 23	L2T/L/M	SW4	2400	2500	III
FAIRCHILD HILLER						
	F-27, FH-227	L2T/L	F27	3000	3000	III
	FH-1100	H1T	FH11			
	PC-6 Heli-Porter (AU-23 Peacemaker)	L1T/S	PC6T	1000	1000	I
	UH-12E, E4, L3, L4, SL3, SL4 (OH-23 Raven)	H1P/S	UH12	1500	1500	I
	SA-226TC, SA-227AC/AT Merlin 4, Metro, Expediter	L2T/L/M	SW4	2400	2500	III
	SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000 kg)	L2T/L/M	SW4			
FAIRCHILD						
SWEARINGEN	GA 22(TD GA 227TTM 1' 2	T ATT/C :	CIVIO	2250	2500	III
	SA-226TB, SA-227TT Merlin 3	L2T/S+	SW3	2350	2500	111
FAIRCHILD, CANADA						
FAIRCHILD, CANADA	F-11 Husky	L1P/Lt	FA11			
FAIRCHILD, US	r-11 Husky	LIF/Lt	FAII			
TAIRCHIED, 05	A-10, OA-10 Thunderbolt 2	L2J/L	A10	6000	5000	III
	C-119, R4Q Flying Boxcar (F-78)	L2P/L	C119	750	750	III
	C-123 Provider	L2P/L	C123	890	1000	III
	C-82 Packet (F-78)	L2P/M	C82	0,0	1000	
	F-27	L2T/L	F27	3000	3000	III
	F-24 (UC-61, JK, Forwarder, Argus)	L1P/Lt	FA24			
	M-62 (PT-19/23/26, T-19 Cornell)	L1P/S	FA62	650	650	I
	FH-1100	H1T	FH11			
	KR-34 Challenger	L1P/Lt	KR34			
	PC-6 Heli-Porter	L1T/S	PC6T	1000	1000	I
	SA-227TT Merlin 3, Fairchild 300	L2T/S+	SW3	2350	2500	III
	F-18 Flymobil	G1P/Lt	UM18			
FAIREY						
	Firefly	L1P/Lt	FFLY		1	
	Gannet	LCT/M	GANT			
FAIRTRAVEL	Swordfish	L1P/Lt	SWOR			
FAIRTRAVEL	Limnot	L1P/Lt	CP30			
	Linnet Cubmajor	L1P/Lt	MAJR		<del> </del>	
FALCONAR	Cuomajoi	L1F/Ll	IVIAJIN		1	
TALCONAK	HM-380	L1P/Lt	HM38			
	AMF-S14 Maranda	L1P/Lt	RA14		1	
FARIGOUX	71111 OTT Maranga	-11/LL	14117			
FEUGRAY	FG-01 Origan	L1P/Lt	FG01			
ILUGRAI	TR-200	L1P/Lt	TR20			
	TR-260 Sirius	L1P/Lt	TR26			
FFA	TR 200 Offices	111/IL	11140		İ	
11/1	AS-202-15/18/26 Bravo, Wren	L1P/Lt	AS02			
	AS-202-32TP Turbine Bravo	L1T/Lt	AS2T			
FFT	The second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of the second property of					
	Eurotrainer 2000	L1P/Lt	EURT			
	SC-01 Speed Canard	L1P/Lt	SC01			
FIAT	•					
	F-104, RF-104 Starfighter	L1J/L	F104	5000	4000	III

Encode 5–1–27

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	G-222	L2T/M	G222			
	G-46 G-59	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	G46 G59			
FIESELER	G-39	LIP/Lt	G39			
TIESEEN	Fi-156 Storch	L1P/Lt	F156			
FIGHTER ESCORT WINGS		7.470/7	DD 54			
FIKE	P-51	L1P/Lt	FE51			
TIKE	D	L1P/Lt	FIKD			
	Е	L1P/Lt	FIKE			
FINAVITEC	E4 10 H	1.01/1	E10	0000	6000	***
FISHER	FA-18 Hornet	L2J/L	F18	8000	6000	III
TISTIER	Dakota Hawk	L1P/Lt	DAKH			
	R-80, RS-80, Tiger Moth	L1P/Lt	TMOT			
	Celebrity	T 470/T	CLBR			
FISHER AERO	Horizon	L1P/Lt	HORZ			
FISHER AERO	Celebrity	L1P/Lt	CLBR			
	Culex	L2P/Lt	CULX			
ET LOT OR	Horizon	L1P/Lt	HORZ			
FLAGLOR	Sanatar	L1P/Lt	SCTR	1		
FLAIR	Scooter	L1P/Lť	SCIK			
1 D/ 1110	FU-24	L1P/Lt	FU24			
FLEET						
	80 Canuck	L1P/Lt	CNUK	(50	(50	т
	PT-23/26 Cornell 10, 11, 16 (Finch)	L1P/S L1P/Lt	FA62 FINC	650	650	1
	2	L1P/Lt	FLE2			
	7 (Fawn)	L1P/Lt	FLE7			
	60 Fort	L1P/Lt	FORT			
FLETCHER	EU 24	T 1D/T	ELIO 4			
FLIGHT DESIGN	FU-24	L1P/Lt	FU24			
TEIGITI DESIGN	CT	L1P/L	FDCT			
FLIGHT ENGINEERS						
DI IGUTUODUG	PL-12 Airtruk	L1P/Lt	PL12			
FLIGHTWORKS	Capella	L1P/Lt	CAPL			
FLS	Сарсна	L11/Lt	CALL			
	OA-7 Optica	L1P/Lt	OPCA			
	Sprint	L1P/Lt	SAH1			
FLSZ	DK-1 Der Kricket	L1P/Lt	KRIC			
FLUG WERK	DK-1 Der Kricket	L1P/Lt	KRIC			
TEGG WERK	Fw-190, Replica	L1P/Lt	FW90			
FMA						
	A-150, A-A150, Aerobat	L1P/S	C150	670	1000	I
	P-172 A-182	L1P/S L1P/S	C172 C182	650 890	1000	I I
	A-A188 AgTruck	L1P/S	C188	1000	1000	Ī
	Fw-44 Stieglitz	L1P/Lt	FW44			
	IA-50 Guarani 2	L2T/M	IA50			
	IA-51 Tehuelche IA-58 Pucará	L1P/Lt L2T/Lt	IA51 IA58			
	IA-58 Pucara IA-63 Pampa	L21/Lt L1J/Lt	IA63			
	CBA-123 Vector	L2T/M	VECT			
FOCKE-WULF						
	Fw-44 Stieglitz	L1P/Lt	FW44			
	FWP-149 Fw-190, Replica	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	P149 FW90	1		
FOKKER	1 170, Replica	111/1Lt	11/0			
	D-7, Replica	L1P/Lt	D7			
	D-8, Replica	L1P/Lt	D8			
	Dr-1, Replica	L1P/Lt L2J/L	DR1 F100	3500	3500	TTT
	100 F-16 Fighting Falcon	L1J/L	F100 F16	8000	5000	III
	F-27 Friendship, Troopship, Maritime (C-31, D-2)	L2T/L	F27	3000	3000	III
	F-28 Fellowship	L2J/L	F28	4650	2000	III
	50, Maritime Enforcer	L2T/L	F50	3500	3500	III
	60   70	L2T/L L2J/L	F60 F70	3500 4500	3500 3000	III
	170	L4J/L	S11	+300	2000	1111

5-1-28 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	Super Universal	L1P/L	SUNV			
FOKKER-VFW						
	F-16 Fighting Falcon	L1J/L	F16	8000	5000	III
	F-27 Friendship, Maritime	L2T/L	F27	3000	3000	III
TOTAL LIVE	F-28 Fellowship	L2J/L	F28	4650	2000	III
FOLLAND	7 111 6	7.477	COLL M			
FORMAIRE	Fo-144 Gnat	L1J/Lt	GNAT			
FORNAIRE	F 1 A:	I ID/C	EDCO	(20)	(20	т .
FORMEN	F-1 Aircoupe	L1P/S	ERCO	630	630	1
FORNEY	F-1 Aircoupe	L1P/S	ERCO	630	630	т
FOUGA	F-1 Aircoupe	LIP/S	ERCO	030	030	1
FOUGA	CM-170R Magister	L2J/Lt	FOUG			
FOUND	Civi-1/UK iviagister	L2J/Ll	FUUU			
TOUND	100 Centennial	L1P/Lt	CENT		<del> </del>	
	FBA-2. Bush Hawk	L1P/Lt	FBA2			
FOURNIER	FDA-2, Busii Hawk	LIF/Lt	FBA2			
TOURNIER	RF-10	L1P/Lt	RF10			
	RF-3	L1P/Lt	RF3			
	RF-4	L1P/Lt	RF4			
	RF-47	L1P/Lt	RF47			
	RF-5 (TZ-5)	L1P/Lt	RF5			
	RF-6	L1P/Lt	RF6			
	RF-9	L1P/Lt	RF9			
FRAKES		211/20	1117			
11411255	G-164 Turbo Cat	L1T/S	G64T	1500	1500	Ĭ
	G-73T Turbo Mallard	A2T/Lt	G73T			
	Mohawk 298	L2T/S+	N262	2500	2000	III
FREE SPIRIT						
	RC-412 Free Spirit	L1P/Lt	FREE			
FREEDOM MASTER	*					
	FM-2 Air Shark	A1P/Lt	SHAK			
FREEWING						
	Freebird	L1P/Lt	FBIR			
FRONTIER						
	Frontier MD-2	L1P/L	FRON			
FUJI						
	AH-1 HueyCobra	H1T/S	HUCO	1375	1375	I
	AH-64 Longbow Apache	H2T	H64			
	KM-2, TL-1	L1P/Lt	KM2			
	L-19 Bird Dog (305)	L1P/S	O1	1150	1150	I
	FA-200 Aero Subaru	L1P/Lt	SUBA			
	T-1 (T1F)	L1J/Lt	T1	11.76	11.50	-
	T-3/34, Mentor (KM-2B)	L1P/S	T34P	1150	1150	1
	T-3Kai	L1T/L	T34T			
	T-5 (KM-2D/Kai)	L1T/Lt	T5			_
	UH-1 (204, 205)	H1T/S	UH1	1500	1500	1
	FA-300	L2P/Lt	RC70			
FUNK	-	7.470	TO TITE		-	
	В	L1P/Lt	FNKB	1		1

 $\mathbf{G}$ 

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
GAF						
	AF-18, ATF-18 Hornet	L2J/L	F18	8000	6000	III
	N-2/22/24 Nomad, Floatmaster, Missionmaster,	L2T/S	NOMA	1300	1100	II
	Searchmaster					
GAIC see GUIZHOU						
GANNET						
	G-44 Super Widgeon	A2P/S+	G44	1000	1500	III
GANZAVIA						
	GAK-22 Dinó	L1P/Lt	DINO			
GARDAN						
	GY-100 Bagheera	L1P/Lt	GY10			
	GY-80 Horizon	L1P/Lt	GY80			
GARLAND						

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
GATARD	Linnet	L1P/Lt	CP30			
OATAKD	AG-02 Poussin	L1P/Lt	AG02			
GATES LEARJET	24	T 21/C :	1 104	4500	4000	TTT
	24   25	L2J/S+ L2J/S+	LJ24 LJ25	4500 4500	4000	III
	28, 29	L2J/S+	LJ28	4500	4000	III
	31	L2J/S+	LJ31	4500	4000	III
	35, 36 (C-21, RC-35, RC-36, U-36)	L2J/S+	LJ35	4500	4000	III
	55	L2J/S+	LJ55	5000	4000	III
GAVILAN						
	EL-1 Gavilan 358	L1P/Lt	GAVI			
GEMS see						
MORANE-SAULNIER						
GENERAL AIRCRAFT	C1 90 C1f	L1P/Lt	G180			
GENERAL AVIA	G1-80 Skyfarer	L1P/Lt	G180			
GENERAL AVIA	F-220 Airone	L1P/Lt	ARON			
	F-20TP Condor	L2T/Lt	CNDR			
	F-600	L2T/S	F600	2100	-	II
	F-1300 Jet Squalus	L1J/Lt	JSQA			
	F-20 Pegaso	L2P/Lt	PEGA			
	F-15 Picchio, Delfino	L1P/Lt	PICO			
CENTED 15 PERSON	F-22 Pinguino, Pinguino Sprint	L1P/Lt	PINO	1		
GENERAL DYNAMICS	E 444 EE 444 BE 444 1 1 1 B	7.07/7	7111	<b>5</b> 000	<b>7</b> 000	***
	F-111, EF-111, RF-111 Aardvark, Raven	L2J/L	F111	5000	5000	III
	F-16A/B/C/D/N, NF-16, TF-16 Fighting Falcon,	L1J/L	F16	8000	5000	III
	Netz, Barak, Brakeet	T 1 T/N f	E1 (37			
GENERAL MOTORS	F-16XL Fighting Falcon	L1J/M	F16X			
GENERAL MOTORS	TBM Avenger	L1P/M	TBM			
	FM Wildcat	L1P/Lt	WCAT			
GERMAN BIANCO	Tivi windcat	LII/Lt	WCAI			
GERMAN BANCO	MB-308	L1P/Lt	M308			
GILES						
	G-222	L1P/Lt	CP22			
	G-200	L1P/Lt	G200			
	G-202	L1P/Lt	G202			
GIPPSLAND	G-300	L1P/L	G300			
GIPPSLAND	GA-200 Fatman	L1P/Lt	GA20			
	GA-8 Airvan	L1P/Lt	GA20			
GLASER-DIRKS	Gri o rin van	EII/Et	G/10			
	DG-400	L1P/Lt	DG40			
	DG-500M	L1P/Lt	DG50			
	DG-600M	L1P/Lt	DG60			
	DG-800	L1P/Lt	DG80			
GLASSIC						
CLODAL	SQ-2000	L1P/L	SQ2T	1		
GLOBAL	Huey 800	H1T/S	TITLI 1	1500	1500	т
GLOBE	nucy 800	H11/S	UH1	1300	1300	1
OLOBE	GC-1 Swift	L1P/S	GC1	1000	1000	T
GLOSTER	GC 1 GWIII	L11/3	GCI	1000	1000	1
CLOSILIC	Gauntlet	L1P/Lt	GAUN			
	Gladiator	L1P/Lt	GLAD			
	Trainer	L1P/Lt	GOTR			
	Meteor	L2J/M	METR			
GOAIR						
GOMOLZIG	DE 0	I ID/I	DEO	1		
GOODYEAR	RF-9	L1P/Lt	RF9	1		
OOOD I EAK	FG Corsair	L1P/M	CORS	1		
GREAT LAKES	1 G Cotsuit	L/11/1V1	CORD			
CILLIII LIIILD	2T-1 Sport Trainer, Sport	L1P/S	G2T1	1000	800	I
GREAT PLAINS						
	Sonerai	L1P/Lt	SRAI			
GREGA					1	1
	GN-1 Aircamper	L1P/Lt	CAMP			
GREGA GRIFFON	*					
	GN-1 Aircamper Lionheart	L1P/Lt	LION			

5-1-30 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
GROB						
	G-520, D-500 Egrett 2, Strato 1	L1T/Lt	EGRT			
	G-103C Twin 3SL	L1P/Lt	G103			_
	G-109, Ranger (Vigilant)	L1P/S	G109	600	600	Ţ
	G-115A/B/C/D/E, Bavarian (Heron), Tutor G-115T Acro	L1P/S L1P/Lt	G115 G15T	1200	1100	1
	G-1131 ACIO	L1P/Lt	G120			
	G-850 Strato 2C	L2P/M	G850			
	GF-200	L1P/Lt	GF20			
GROEN	H2X Hawk 3	G1P/L	HAW3			
	Hawk 4 (piston)	G1P/L	HW4P			
	Hawk 4 (turbine)	G1T/L	HW4T			
GROVE	, , , ,					
	GR-2 Whisper	L1P/Lt	WHIS			
GROVER						
	J-6 Karatoo	L1P/Lt	KTOO			
GRUMMAN	1 ( T ) ( T ) ( T ) ( T ) ( T ) ( T )	7.07/7		7.500	<b>5</b> 000	***
	A-6, EA-6, KA-6 Intruder, Prowler (G-128)	L2J/L	A6	7500	5000	III
	E-8 J-Stars	L4J/H	B703	3500	3500	III
	F8F Bearcat (G-58)	L1P/Lt	BCAT	1000	2200	TTT
	C-2 Greyhound	L2T/L L2T/L	C2 E2	1000 2690	2200 3000	III
	E-2, TE-2 Hawkeye, Daya EF-111 Raven	L21/L L2J/L	F111	5000	5000	III
	F-11 Raven F-14 Tomcat	L2J/L L2J/L	F111 F14	6000	4000	III
	F3F (G-11/32), Replica	L1P/Lt	F3F	0000	4000	111
	F9F Panther (G-79)	L1J/Lt	F9F			
	G-159 Gulfstream 1 (TC-4 Academe, VC-4)	L2T/S+	G159	2000	2000	III
	G-164 Ag-Cat, Super Ag-Cat	L1P/S	G164	1500	1500	I
	G-21A/38/39 Goose (JRF)	A2P/S+	G21	1000	1000	III
	G-44 Widgeon (J4F)	A2P/S+	G44	1000	1500	III
	G-73 Mallard	A2P/S+	G73	1600	1600	III
	G-73T Turbo Mallard	A2T/Lt	G73T			
	C-1, TF Trader (G-96)	L2P/M	G96			
	G-1159, G-1159B Gulfstream 2/2B/2SP (C-20J, VC-11)	L2J/L	GLF2	5000	4000	III
	F6F Hellcat (G-50)	L1P/Lt	HCAT			
	S-2, S2F, P-16 Tracker (G-89)	L2P/M	S2P			
	S-2 Turbo Tracker	L2T/M	S2T			
	TBF Avenger (G-40)	L1P/M	TBM			
	F7F Tigercat (G-51)	L2P/M	TCAT			
	HU-16, SA-16, UF Albatross (G-64/111)	A2P/S+	U16	1500	1500	III
	OV-1, RV-1, AO-1 Mohawk (G-134)	L2T/S+	V1	2100	1300	I
	F4F Wildcat (G-36)	L1P/Lt	WCAT			
	X-29 (712)	L1J/M	X29			
	G-164 Turbo Ag-Cat	L1T/S	G64T	1500	1500	I
GRUMMAN AMERICAN	AA 1 T : TO TO 4 I	I ID/C	A A 1	0.50	1250	т
	AA-1 Trainer, Tr2, T-Cat, Lynx	L1P/S	AA1	850	1250	I T
	AA-5 Traveler, Cheetah, Tiger	L1P/S	AA5		1000	I
	G-164 Ag-Cat, Super Ag-Cat G-164 Turbo Ag-Cat	L1P/S L1T/S	G164 G64T	1500 1500	1500 1500	I
	G-164 Turbo Ag-Cat GA-7 Cougar	L11/S L2P/S	GA7	1600	1500	II
	GA-7 Cougar G-1159, G-1159B/TT Gulfstream 2/2B/2SP/2TT	L2J/L	GLF2	5000	4000	III
GUIZHOU	5 1157, G 1157D/11 Guilou calil 2/2D/231/211	LLES/ L	JUIL	2000	1000	111
GCIZIICC	J-6. F-6	L2J/M	MG19			
	JJ-7. FT-7	L1J/M	MG21			1
GULFSTREAM	,					
AEROSPACE						
	690 Jetprop Commander 840/900	L2T/S	AC90	2500	2500	II
	695 Jetprop Commander 980/1000	L2T/S	AC95	2500	2500	II
	G-1159A Gulfstream 3/SRA-1 (C-20A/B/C/D/E)	L2J/L	GLF3	5000	4000	III
	G-1159C Gulfstream 4/4SP/SRA-4 (C-20F/G/H,	L2J/L	GLF4	5000	4000	III
	S102, Tp102, U-4) G-1159D Gulfstream 5 (C-37)	L2J/L	GLF5	5000	4000	III
GULFSTREAM	5 1157D Guitsucum 5 (C-51)	LLSIL	CLI J	2000	1000	111
AMERICAN						
	AA-1 T-Cat, Lynx	L1P/S	AA1	850	1250	I
	AA-5 Cheetah, Tiger	L1P/S	AA5	660	1000	Ī
	690 Jetprop Commander 840/900	L2T/S	AC90	2500	2500	II
	695 Jetprop Commander 980/1000	L2T/S	AC95	2500	2500	II
	G-164 Ag-Cat, Super Ag-Cat	L1P/S	G164	1500	1500	I
	G-164 Turbo Ag-Cat	L1T/S	G64T	1500	1500	Ī
	GA-7 Cougar	L2P/S	GA7	1600	1500	II

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	G-1159, G-1159B/TT Gulfstream 2/2B/2SP/2TT	L2J/L	GLF2	5000	4000	III
	G-1159A Gulfstream 3/SMA-3	L2J/L	GLF3	5000	4000	III
GYROFLUG						
	SC-01 Speed Canard	L1P/Lt	SC01			

H

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
HAGGLUND				,	,	
	Bü-181 Bestmann	L1P/Lt	BU81			
HAIG see HONGDU						
HAINZ						
HAL HIDDLIGTAN	CP-301 Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP30			
HAL SEE HINDUSTAN	D-4, Replica	L1P/Lt	HLD4			
HALBERSTADT HALSTED	D-4, Replica	L1P/Lt	при4			
HALSTED	Saffire	L1P/Lt	SAFF			
HAMC see HARBIN	Surffic	LII/Lt	57111			
HAMILTON						
	Westwind 2/3	L2T/S	B18T	2000	2000	II
	Little Liner	L2P/S	BE18	1400	1000	II
	T-28 Nomair	L1P/S	T28	2500	2500	I
HANDLEY PAGE						
	HPR-7 Herald	L2T/M	HPR7	2200	2200	***
	HP-137 Jetstream 1	L2T/S+	JS1	2200	2200	III
HAPI	HP-137 Jetstream 200 (T.Mk.1/2)	L2T/S+	JS20	2200	2200	III
HAPI	SF-2 Cygnet	L1P/Lt	SF2			
HARBIN	Sr-2 Cygnet	LIF/Lt	SF2			
HARDIN	Z-9 Haitun	Н2Т	AS65			
	H-5. HJ-5. HZ-5	L2J/M	IL28			
	Z-5, Xuanfeng	H1P	MI4			
	SH-5, PS-5	S4T/M	SH5			
	Y-11	L2P/Lt	Y11			
	Y-12, Twin Panda	L2T/Lt	Y12			
HARMON, JAMES B						
	1-2 Mister America	L1P/Lt	MRAM			
HARMON, D & J						
	Rocket	L1P/L	HROC			
HAT						
***	LS-2	L1P/L	LS2			
HATZ	CD 1 D' 1	T 1D/T	CD1			
HAWKED	CB-1 Biplane	L1P/Lt	CB1			
HAWKER	Every Coo Every	L1P/Lt	FURY			
	Fury, Sea Fury Hind	L1P/Lt	HIND			
	Hunter	L1J/M	HUNT			
	Hurricane, Sea Hurricane	L1P/Lt	HURI			
	Sea Hawk	L1J/M	SHAW			
HAWKER BEECHCRAFT	Scallawk	L 13/1V1	SHAW			
CORP	17 Staggerwing (UC-43 Traveler)	L1P/S	BE17	1375	1375	I
	18 (piston) (C-45, RC-45, TC-45, UC-45, AT-7,	L2P/S	BE18	1400	1000	II
	AT-11 Kansan, SNB, JRB, Expeditor, Navigator)	22175	BEIO	1100	1000	
	18 (turbine)	L2T/S	B18T	2000	2000	П
	19 Musketeer Sport, Sport	L1P/S	BE19	680	680	Ī
	23 Musketeer, Sundowner	L1P/S	BE23	740	800	Ī
	24 Musketeer Super, Sierra	L1P/S	BE24	1000	1000	Ī
	33 Bonanza	L1P/S	BE33	1000	1000	Í
	33 Debonair, Bonanza (E-24)	L1P/S	BE33	1000	1000	I
	35 Bonanza	L1P/S	BE35	1200	1200	I
	36 Bonanza (piston)	L1P/S	BE36	1100	1100	I
	36 Bonanza (piston)	L1P/S	BE36	1100	1100	I
	36 Bonanza (turbine)		B36T			
	36 Bonanza (turbine)		B36T			
	50 Twin Bonanza (U-8D/E/G, RU-8 Seminole)	L2P/S	BE50	1600	1600	II
	55 Baron (T-42 Cochise, C-55, E-20)	L2P/S	BE55	1700	1700	II
	56 Turbo Baron	L2P/Lt	BE56			

5-1-32 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	Cat
	58 Baron	L2P/S	BE58	1730	1730	II
	58 Baron	L2P/S	BE58	1730	1730	II
	60 Duke	L2P/S	BE60	1600	1600	II
	65 Queen Air (U-8F Seminole)	L2P/S	BE65	1300	1300	II
	70 Queen Air	L2P/Lt	BE70	1500	1500	**
	76 Duchess	L2P/S	BE76	1500	1500	II
	77 Skipper	L1P/S	BE77	750	750	I
	80 Queen Air (Zamir)	L2P/S	BE80	1275	1275	II
	88 Queen Air	L2P/Lt	BE88	2000	2000	TT
	90, A90 to E90 King Air (T-44, VC-6)	L2T/S	BE9L	2000	2000	II
	90 King Air 95 Travel Air	L2T/S	BE9L	2000	2000	II
		L2P/S	BE95	1250	1250	II
	99 Airliner	L2T/S	BE99	1750	1750	
	100 King Air (U-21F Ute)	L2T/S	BE10	2250	2250	II
	200, 1300 Super King Air, Commuter (C-12A to F,	L2T/S+	BE20	2450	2500	II
	C-12L/R, UC-12, RC-12, Tp101, Huron)					
	200 Super King Air (C-12)	L2T/S+	BE20	2450	2500	II
	300 Super King Air	L2T/S+	BE30	3000	3000	III
	300 Super King Air	L2T/S+	BE30	3000	3000	III
	400 Beechjet (T-1 Jayhawk, T-400, Hawker 400)	L2J/S+	BE40	3300	2200	III
	400 Beechjet (T-1 Jayhawk, T-400, Hawker 400)	L2J/S+	BE40	3300	2200	III
	1900	L2T/S+	B190	2400	2400	III
	1900 (C-12J)	L2T/S+	B190	2400	2400	III
	2000 Starship	L2T/S+	STAR	2650	2650	III
	2000 Starship	L2T/S+	STAR	2650	2650	III
	B300 Super King Air 350	L2T/S+	B350	3000	3000	III
	B300 Super King Air 350 (LR-2)	L2T/S+	B350	3000	3000	III
	F90 King Air	L2T/S	BE9T	2600	2600	II
	Hawker 750	L2J/S+	H25B	3000	4000	III
	Hawker 800 (U-125)	L2J/S+	H25B	3000	4000	III
	Hawker 800XP	L2J/S+	H25B	3000	4000	III
	Hawker 850XP	L2J/S+	H25B	3000	4000	III
	Hawker 900XP	L2J/S+	H25B	3000	4000	III
	Hawker 1000	L2J/S+	H25C	3000	4000	III
	Hawker 4000	L2J/S+	HA4T	3500	4000	III
	Hawker Horizon	L2J/S+ L2J/M	HA4T	3300	4000	111
	Premier 1, 390	L2J/N1 L2J/S+	PRM1	3000	3000	III
	OU-22 (1074/1079)	L2J/S+ L1P/Lt	U22	3000	3000	111
	T-34A/B, E-17 Mentor (45)	L1P/S	T34P	1150	1150	T
	T-34C Turbo Mentor	L1T/S	T34T	1100	1000	T
	T-6, CT-156, Texan 2, Harvard 2 (3000)	L1T/Lt	TEX2	1100	1000	1
	U-21A/G, EU-21, JU-21, RU-21, Ute (A90-1 to 4)	L2T/S	U21	2000	2000	II
HAWKER DE	0-21A/O, E0-21, J0-21, K0-21, Ole (A90-1 to 4)	L21/3	021	2000	2000	11
HAVILLAND	~					_
	S-70 Black Hawk	H2T/S+	H60	2000	2000	1
	PC-9	L1T/Lt	PC9			
HAWKER SIDDELEY						
	HS-748 (Andover, C-91)	L2T/L	A748	2500	2000	III
	Buccaneer	L2J/M	BUC			
	DH-106 Comet	L4J/L	COMT	2900	2000	III
	DH-104 Dove	L2P/S	DOVE	1420	1420	II
	Gnat	L1J/Lt	GNAT			
	HS-125-1/2/3/400/600 (Dominie, EC-93, EU-93,	L2J/S+	H25A	2500	2000	III
	VC-93, VU-93)					
	HS-125-700	L2J/S+	H25B	3000	4000	III
	Harrier (AV-8, TAV-8)	L1J/S+	HAR	5000	8000	III
	Hawk	L1J/M	HAWK			
	DH-114 Heron	L4P/S+	HERN	1075	1075	III
	Nimrod	L4J/M	NIM			
	HS-121 Trident	L3J/L	TRID	3000	3000	III
HB-AIRCRAFT				2000	2000	
	HB-202 Fledger	L1P/Lt	H202			
	HB-23 Hobbyliner, Scanliner	L1P/Lt	HB23			
HB-FLUGTECHNIK	11D 23 11000yimor, ocanimor	בוו/בו	111111			
ID I LUGILCIINIX	HB-207 Alfa	L1P/Lt	H207			
	HB-23 Hobbyliner, Scanliner	L1P/Lt	HB23			
HEINIVEI	1115-25 froodymici, Scammer	L1F/Ll	11D23			
HEINKEL	II. 111	I 2D/M	TT1 1 1		+	
HEINITZ	He-111	L2P/M	H111		-	
HEINTZ	CH 200 77 'd	T 1D/T :	CHO		+	
HELIDDAC	CH-200 Zénith	L1P/Lt	CH20		+	
HELIBRAS	HD 250/555 E '3 E /H: 1 YYY 12 CT TO	11177/0	A C 5 0	1000	1000	т
	HB-350/555 Esquilo, Fennec (HA-1, UH-12, CH-50,	H1T/S	AS50	1000	1000	I
	TH-50)	1	1	1	1	1

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	HB-355/555 Esquilo, Fennec (UH-12B/13, CH-55, VH-55)	H2T/S	AS55	1350	1300	I
	AS-365/565 Dauphin 2, Panther (HM-1)	H2T	AS65			
HEI ICOM	HB-315 Gaviao	H1T/S	LAMA	1000	1000	I
HELICOM	H-1 Commuter	H1P	COMU			
HELIO						
	H-391/392/395/250/295/700/800, HT-295 Courier, Strato-Courier, Super Courier (U-10)	L1P/S	COUR	850	1000	I
	HST-550 Stallion (AU-24) H-500 Twin Courier (U-5)	L1T/S L2P/S	STLN TCOU	2200 1250	2200 1500	I
HELIOPOLIS	H-300 Twin Courier (U-3)			1230	1300	11
THE THE C	Gomhouria	L1P/Lt	BU81			
HELIPRO	S-61 Shortsky	H2T/L	S61	1500	1500	ī
HELWAN	·			1500	1500	
HENDERSON	RF-5 Sperber	L1P/Lt	RF5			
	Little Bear	L1P/L	Ј3			
HFB	THEN 220 H	T 21/G :	HEO	1000	4000	***
HIGHLANDER	HFB-320 Hansa	L2J/S+	HF20	4000	4000	III
	Highlander	L1P/Lt	ARV1			
HILLBERG	FILL OF B	111m	DIMON			
HILLER	EH1-01 Rotormouse	H1T	RMOU			
IIIEEEK	1100, FH-1100, Pegasus	H1T	FH11			
	UH-12ET/E3T/E4T	H1T	H12T			
	UH-12B/C/E/E3/E4/E5/L3/L4/SL3/SL4 (H-23, OH-23 Raven, HTE)	H1P/S	UH12	1500	1500	I
HINDUSTAN			. =			
	748 ALH	L2T/L H2T	A748 ALH	2500	2000	III
	SA-316, SE-3160 Chetak	H1T/S	ALO3	1500	1500	I
	HUL-26 Pushpak	L1P/S	AR11	500	500	I
	228	L2T/S+	D228	2000	2000	III
	HA-31 Basant HJT-16 Kiran	L1P/Lt L1J/Lt	HA31 HT16			
	HT-2	L1P/Lt	HT2			
	HPT-32 Deepak	L1P/Lt	HT32			
	HTT-34	L1T/Lt	HT34			
	Jaguar, Shamsher SA-315 Cheetah, Lancer	L2J/M H1T/S	JAGR LAMA	1000	1000	ī
	MiG-21	L1J/M	MG21	1000	1000	1
	MiG-27 Bahadur	L1J/M	MG23			
HIRTH	Su-30	L2J/M	SU27			
	Hi-27 Acrostar	L1P/Lt	HI27			
HISPANO						
	HA-1112 Buchon 223 Flamingo	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	ME09 S223			
	HA-200/220 Saeta, Super Saeta	L2J/Lt	SATA			
HISTORICAL AIRCRAFT	PZL P-11C	I 1D/I	HDZI			
	Ryan Trainer	L1P/L L1P/L	HPZL HRYA			
HK						
HOAC	HK Wega	L1P/Lt	PULS			
HOAC	HK-36 Super Dimona	L1P/Lt	DIMO			
	DV-20 Katana	L1P/S	DV20	730	-	I
HOFFMAN	H-36 Dimona	L1P/Lt	DIMO			
	H-36 Dimona H-40	L1P/Lt	H40			
HOLCOMB						
HOLI MANN	Perigee	L1P/Lt	PGEE	-		
HOLLMANN	HA-2 Sportster	L1P/Lt	HA2			
HONDA-MISSISSIPPI	*					
	MH-02	L2J/Lt	MH02			
HONGDU	CJ-6, PT-6	L1P/Lt	CJ6			
	K-8 Karakorum	L1P/Lt L1J/Lt	K8			
	N-5	L1P/Lt	N5	1		1

5-1-34 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	Q-5, A-5	L2J/M	Q5			
HOVEY	·					
	Beta Bird	L1P/Lt	BBIR			
HOWARD AERO, US						
	250, 350	L2P/L	L18	1800	2000	III
	500	L2P/M	L37			
HOWARD AIRCRFT, US						
	DGA-15 (GH Nightingale, NH)	L1P/S	DG15	1000	1000	I
HOWARD HUGHES						
	Australian LightWing	L1P/Lt	LWIN			
HUGHES						
	269, 200, 280, 300, TH-300, Sky Knight (TH-55	H1P/S	H269	1000	1000	I
	Osage, HE-20, Hkp5)					
	369, 500, 530F, Defender (OH-6 Cayuse,	H1T/S	H500	1500	1500	I
	MH-6B/C/E/H, AH-6C/G, HS-13)					
	JAH-64, AH-64 Apache (77)	H2T/S	H64	1500	1500	Ī
HUMMEL	VIII O I, IIII O I I I I I I I I I I I I	112170	110 1	1000	1000	-
TO WINDE	Hummel Bird	L1P/Lt	HUML			
HUNTING	Training Dira	BII / EV	TIONE			
Herring	P-84 Jet Provost	L1J/Lt	JPRO			
	P-66 Pembroke	L2P/Lt	PEMB			
	P-56 Provost	L1P/Lt	PPRO			
HUNTING PERCIVAL	1 30 110 1050	BII / Bt	TTRO			
TICTUTE OF ERCTUTE	P-84 Jet Provost	L1J/Lt	JPRO			
	P-66 Pembroke	L2P/Lt	PEMB			
	P-56 Provost	L1P/Lt	PPRO			
HUREL-DUBOIS	1 30 110 1050	BII / Bt	TTRO			
HCREE BOBOIS	HD-34	L2P/M	HD34			
HYDROPLANE	110 0 .	221,111				
	Che-22 Corvette	S2P/Lt	CE22			
	Che-25	S2P/Lt	CE25			
HYNES	<u> </u>	521/110	C.L.20			
	H-2	H1P/S	BRB2	1400	1400	ī
HYUNDAI	***	1111/5	21.02	100	1.00	
III CHDIII	BK-117	H2T/S	BK17	1500	1500	T

I

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
IAI						
	101, 102, 201, 202 Arava	L2T/S+	ARVA	1300	1000	
	1125 Astra, Gulfstream 100 (C-38)	L2J/S+	ASTR	4000	3500	III
	707-300 Phalcon	L4J/H	B703	3500	3500	
	F-4 Kurnass	L2J/L	F4	8000	6000	III
	CM-170R Magister, Tzukit	L2J/Lt	FOUG			
	1126 Galaxy, Gulfstream 200	L2J/M	GALX			
	1121 Commodore Jet	L2J/S+	JCOM	5000	4500	III
	Kfir	L1J/M	KFIR			
	Dagger	L1J/M	MIRA			
	S-2UP Turbo Tracker	L2T/M	S2T			
	1123 Westwind	L2J/S+	WW23	4000	3500	III
	1124 Westwind, Westwind 1/2, Sea Scan	L2J/S+	WW24	4000	3500	III
IANNOTTA						
	I-66 San Francisco	L1P/Lt	I66			
IAR						
	IAR-46	L1P/Lt	IR46			
	IS-28M2	L1P/Lt	IS28			
	IAR-330 Puma	H2T/L	PUMA	1250	1500	I
IBIS						
	Ae-270 Ibis	L1T/Lt	A270			
ICA						
	IAR-316 Alouette 3	H1T/S	ALO3	1500	1500	I
	IAR-828	L1T/Lt	I828			
	IAR-821	L1P/Lt	IR21			
	IAR-822/826	L1P/Lt	IR22			
	IAR-823	L1P/Lt	IR23			
	IAR-825TP Triumf	L1T/Lt	IR25			

Encode 5–1–35

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	J	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	IAR-827, Dacic	L1P/Lt	IR27			
	IS-28MA, IAR-28MA	L1P/Lt	IR28			
	IAR-831 Pelican IS-28M2	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	IR31 IS28			
	Ka-126	H1T	K126			
	IAR-330 Puma	H2T/L	PUMA	1250	1500	Ī
	IAR-824	L1P/Lt	IR24	1230	1300	-
III						
	Sky Arrow	L1P/Lt	SKAR			
IL see INSTYTUT LOTNICTWA	•					
ILYUSHIN						
	A-50, Be-976	L4J/H	A50			
	II-103	L1P/Lt	I103			
	II-114	L2T/M	I114			
	II-14	L2P/M	IL14			
	II-18/20/22/24, Bizon, Zebra	L4T/M	IL18			
	II-28 II-38	L2J/M L4T/M	IL28 IL38			
	II-38 II-62	L41/M L4J/H	IL38 IL62	3500	2500	Ш
	II-76/78/82, Gajaraj	L4J/H	IL02 IL76	3000	2500	
	II-86/87	L4J/H	IL86	3000	2300	111
	II-96	L4J/H	IL96			
IMCO						
	Callair A-9	L1P/Lt	A9			
	Callair B-1	L1P/Lt	CLB1			
IMP						
	S-2, P-16 Turbo Tracker	L2T/M	S2T			
INDAER CHILE						
	A-36, T-36 Aviojet, Halcón (C-101)	L1J/Lt	C101			
	PA-28-236 Dakota	L1P/S	P28B	900	1000	
INDAER PERU	T-35 Pillán	L1P/S	PILL	750	1000	1
INDAER PERU	IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi	L1P/Lt	AVID			
INNOVATION	IAF-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi	LIF/Lt	AVID			
INNOVATION	Genesis, Genesis Revelation	L1P/L	GSIS			
	SkyQuest	L2P/L	SOES			
INSTYTUT LOTNICTWA						
	I-22 Iryda	L1J/M	I22			
	I-23, Manager	L1P/Lt	I23			
	IS-2	H1P	IS2			
INTER-AIR						
	14 Bellanca 260/A/B/C	L1P/Lt	B14C			
INTERAVIA	1.2	T 1D/T /	12			
	I-3	L1P/Lt	I3			
INTERNATIONAL	I-1	L1P/Lt	SL90			
HELICOPTERS	H-1 Commuter	H1P	COMU			
INTERSTATE	n-1 Commuter	піг	COMO			
INTERSTATE	S-1 (L-6 Cadet)	L1P/Lt	S1			
IPAI	5 1 (D o cuder)	L11/Lt	51			
	IPAI-26 Tuca	L1P/Lt	IP26			
IPT						
	IPT-16 Surubim	L1P/Lt	SURU			
IPTN see NURTANIO and						
NUSANTARA						
IRMA						
70.1.1.00	BN-2A/B Islander	L2P/S	BN2P	1250	1250	II
ISAACS	P.	T 1D/T -	TELID			
	Fury	L1P/Lt	IFUR			
ISAE	Spitfire	L1P/Lt	ISPT			
ISAE	Omega 2	L1P/Lt	OMGA			
ISLAND AIRCRAFT	Omega 2	L1F/Lt	OMUA			
IDEATH AIRCRAFT	ARV-1 Super 2	L1P/Lt	ARV1			
ISRAVIATION	THE T Super 2	111/Lt	2 11 X 1			
101111111111111111111111111111111111111	ST-50	L1T/Lt	ST50			
ISSOIRE		2.1.1.00				
	PIK-20E/30	L1P/Lt	PK20			

5-1-36 Encode

J

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
J & AS		7.470	****		, ,	
JABIRU	J-6 Fregata	L1P/Lt	JAJ6			
JABIKU	LSA/SK/SP/SP-T/ST/ST-3	L1P/Lt	JABI			
	J200/J400	L1P/Lt	JAB4			
JACKAROO						
	Thruxton Jackaroo	L1P/Lt	JARO			
JAG HELICOPTERS	TA C	TITE	14.02			
JAMES	JAG	H1T	JAG2			
JAMES	Fletcher FU-24	L1P/Lt	FU24			
JANOWSKI	Tietener 1 O 24	E117Et	1 024			
	J-5 Marco	L1P/Lt	JAJ5			
JARAN						
	184 Tempest	L1P/Lt	TPST			
JAVELIN	W. 1 1	T 1D/T :	MILON			
IEEE A ID	Wichawk	L1P/Lt	WICH			
JEFFAIR	Barracuda	L1P/Lt	BARC			
JETCRAFTERS	Barracuua	LII/Lt	DAKC			
JETORI TERO	Taurus 90	L2T/S	BE9L	2000	2000	II
JETPROP						
	DLX	L1T/S	P46T	1500	1500	I
JETSTREAM						
	61	L2T/L	ATP	3000	3000	
	Jetstream 1 Jetstream 200 (T.Mk.1/2)	L2T/S+ L2T/S+	JS1 JS20	2200 2200	2200 2200	
	BAe-3200 Jetstream Super 31	L2T/S+ L2T/S+	JS32	2600	2600	
	BAe-4100 Jetstream 41	L2T/S+	JS41	2200	2500	
JODEL	Direction of the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second	221,0		2200	2000	
	D-11, D-111 to 128	L1P/Lt	D11			
	D-140 Mousquetaire, Abeille	L1P/Lt	D140			
	D-150 Mascaret	L1P/Lt	D150			
JOHNSON	D-18/19	L1P/Lt	D18			
JOHNSON	Rocket 185	LIP/L	R185			
JOHNSTON	ROCKET 183	LIF/L	K103			
JOHNSTON	Super Brave	L1P/S	PA36	800	1000	T
JUNKERS						
	Ju-52-3m	L3P/M	JU52			
JUNQUA						
H ID CA	RJ-03 Ibis	L1P/L	RJ03			
JURCA	MI 10 Cpit	L1P/Lt	MJ10			
	MJ-10 Spit MJ-100 Spitfire Replica	L1P/Lt	MJ1H			
	MJ-12 P-40	L1P/L	MJ12			
	MJ-2/20/22 Tempête	L1P/Lt	MJ2			
	MJ-3 Dart	L1P/Lt	MJ3			
	MJ-4 Shadow	L1P/Lt	MJ4			
	MJ-5 Sirocco	L1P/Lt	MJ5			
	MJ-53 Autan	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	MJ53			
	MJ-7 Gnatsum MJ-8 1-Nine-0	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	MJ7 MJ8			
	MJ-9	L1P/Lt	MJ9			
	MJ-55 Biso	L1P/L	MJ55			
	MJ-77 Gnatsum	L1P/Lt	MJ77			
	MJ-80 Focke-Wulf FW-190 Replica	L1P/L	MJ80			
	MJ-90 Messerschmitt Bf-109 Replica	L1P/L	MJ90			

K

	Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Rate	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
K &	z S						
		SA-102.5 Cavalier	L1P/Lt	SA02			

Encode 5–1–37

S   S   S   M   KADER   C   KAISER (1)	SA-103 Cavalier SA-104 Cavalier SA-105 Super Cavalier Magic Gamhouria, Bestmann, G-10 Aeropony	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	SA03	, ,	(FPM)	
KADER (1)	SA-105 Super Cavalier Magic					
KADER (1)	Magic	I 1D/I +	SA04			
KADER (1)			SA05			
KAISER (1)	Gamhouria Restmann G-10 Aeropony	L1P/L	MGIC			
KAISER (1)		L1P/L	BU81			
17	* *					
KAISER (2)	C-119 Flying Boxcar	L2P/L	C119	750	750	III
N	Magic	L1P/L	MGIC			
KAMAN		*******	***	2400	2.100	
S I	SH-2 Seasprite, Super Seasprite (K-20, K-894) H-43A, HH-43A, UH-43, OH-43, HUK, HOK	H2T/L H1P	H2 H43A	2400	2400	1
	(K-600)	1111	1143/4			
	HH-43B/F Huskie (K-600-3/5)	H1T/L	H43B	2000	2000	I
	K-1200 K-Max	H1T	KMAX			
KAMINSKAS						
	RK-1 Jungster 1	L1P/Lt	JUN1			
	RK-2 Jungster 2	L1P/Lt	JUN2			
KAMOV	Zo 106	IIIT	V126			
	Ka-126 Ka-226	H1T H2T	K126 K226			
	Ka-220 Ka-25	H2T	KA25			
	Xa-25 Xa-26	H2P	KA25			
	Ka-27/28/29/31/32	H2T	KA27			
l k	Ka-50 Werewolf, Black Shark	H2T	KA50			
k	Ka-52 Alligator	H2T	KA52			
k	Ka-60/62, Kasatka	H2T	KA62			
KANPUR 7	748	L2T/L	A748	2500	2000	Ш
KARI	710		A/40	2300	2000	111
KARI-KEEN	Twinbee	L2P/L	KATB			
	60 Coupe	L1P/Lt	KK60			
KAWASAKI	•					
	47G	H1P/S	B47G	1000	1000	
	BK-117	H2T/S	BK17	1500	1500	I
	C-1	L2J/M	C1	1000	1000	т
	ГН-55 XV-107 (Hkp4)	H1P/S H2T/S+	H269 H46	1000 2000	1000 2000	
	CH-47 Chinook	H2T/L	H47	1500	1500	
	369, 500 (OH-6)	H1T/S	H500	1500	1500	
	KH-4	H1P	KH4	1300	1300	
	OH-1	H2T	OH1			
	P-2J, EP-2J, UP-2J Neptune	L2T/M	P2J			
	P-3, EP-3, UP-3 Orion	L4T/L	P3	1850	2000	
	Γ-33	L1J/L	T33	2000	2000	III
KAZAN 1	Γ-4	L2J/M	T4			
	Ansat	Н2Т	ANST			
KELEHER		7.470	*****			
KELLY I	Lark	L1P/Lt	KELA			
	0	L1P/Lt	KELD			
KELOWNA						
	CV-5800	L2T/L	CVLT	1500	1500	III
KESTREL AIRCRAFT, US	K-250	L1P/Lt	K250			
KESTREL SPORT	X-230	LIF/Lt	K230			
AVIATION, CANADA						
	Sport Hawk, Float Hawk	L1P/Lt	KEHA			
KEUTHAN	Sport Limits, I tout Huma	DII/Dt				
E	Buccaneer	A1P/Lt	BUCA			
	Sabre 2	L1P/L	SAB2			
	Zephyr 2	L1P/L	ZEP2			
KHRUNICHEV	P 411 W 1	T 1D/T	T411			
	Γ-411 Wolverine, Aist	L1P/Lt	T411			
KIEGER	AK-1	L1P/Lt	KAK1			
KILLINGSWORTH	-XIX-1	LII/Ll	IXAIXI			
I	OSK-1/2 Hawk, Golden Hawk	L1P/Lt	DSK			
KIMBALL						
N	McCullocoupe	L1P/L	MCUL			<u></u>

5-1-38 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	S-12 Macho Stinker, Super Stinker	LIP/L	PTMS			
KIMBREL	, 1					
	Dormoy Bathtub	L1P/Lt	BTUB			
KING'S	· ·					
	44 Angel	L2P/Lt	ANGL			
KLEMM						
	Kl-107	L1P/Lt	KL07			
	L-25	L1P/Lt	KL25			
	K1-35	L1P/Lt	KL35			
KOLB						
	Laser	L1P/Lt	KOLL			
KOREA AEROSPACE						
	BO-105	H2T	B105			
	F16 Fighting Falcon	L1J/M	F16			
	KT-1, KTX-1, Woong-Bee	L1T/L	KT1			
	SB-427	H2T	B427			
	T-50 Golden Eagle	L1J/M	K50			
KOREAN AIR						
	CHK-91 Chang-Gong 91	L1P/Lt	CHGO			
	F-5 Tiger 2, Chegoong-Ho	L2J/S+	F5	8000	5000	III
	F-5 Tiger 2, Chegoong-Ho 369, 500, 520MK, Defender, Black Tiger	H1T/S	H500	1500	1500	
	UH-60 Black Hawk	H2T/S+	H60	2000	2000	
KOVACH-ELMENDORF						
	ES-3 Doc's RX	L1P/L	DOCX			
KOVACS						
	K-51 Peregrino	L1P/L	K51			
KREIDER-REISNER						
	C-4, KR-34 Challenger	L1P/Lt	KR34			

L

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
LAIRD						
	LC-B200 Commercial	L1P/Lt	LCB			
LAKE						
	LA-250/270 (Turbo)Renegade, Seawolf, Seafury	A1P/S	LA25	700	700	
	LA-4/200, Buccaneer	A1P/S	LA4	1100	1000	I
LANCAIR						
	Lancair 200/235/320/360	L1P/Lt	LNC2			
	Lancair 4	L1P/Lt	LNC4			
	Lancair ES, Super ES	L1P/Lt	LNCE			
	LC-40, Columbia 300	L1P/Lt	COL3			
	Legacy 2000	LIP/L	LEG2			
	Tigress	L1P/L	TGRS			
LANCASHIRE						
	EP-9 Prospector	L1P/Lt	EP9			
LASER						
	Akro Z	L1P/Lt	LAKR			
LAVEN						
	LACO-125/145	L1P/Lt	LACO			
LAVERDA						
	F-8L Falco	L1P/Lt	F8L			
LAVIASA						
	PA-25 Puelche	L1P/L	PA25			
LEAR						
	Learstar	L2P/L	L18	1800	2000	III
LEAR JET						
	23	L2J/S	LJ23	4500	4000	III
	24	L2J/S+	LJ24	4500	4000	III
	25	L2J/S+	LJ25	4500	4000	
LEARJET						
	31	L2J/S+	LJ31	4500	4000	III
	35 (C-35, R-35, VU-35)	L2J/S+	LJ35	4500	4000	
	40	L2J/M	LJ40			
	45	L2J/S+	LJ45	4500	4000	Ш
	55	L2J/S+	LJ55	5000	4000	
	60	L2J/S+	LJ60	5000	4000	

Encode 5–1–39

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
LEAVENS	80 Canuck	L1P/Lt	CNUK			
LEDERLIN	380 Ladybug	L1P/Lt	L380			
LEGER	Super-Chipmunk	L1P/L	CHIP			
LET	1 1					
	Aero 45, Super Aero 145 L-13 Blanik (single-engine conversions)	L2P/Lt L1P/Lt	AE45 L13M			
	L-200 Morava	L2P/Lt	L200			
	L-29 Delfin L-410/420 Turbolet	L1J/Lt L2T/Lt	L29 L410			
	L-610	L2T/M	L610			
	C-11	L1P/Lt	YK11			
LEZA-LOCKWOOD	Z-37, Z-37A/C, Z-237 Cmelák, Sparka	L1P/Lt	Z37P			
	Air Cam	L2P/L	ACAM			
LIBERTY	Bellaire	L1L/P	LIBE			
	XL-2	L1P/L	XL2			
LICHTWERK	SE-3160 Alouette 3	H1T/S	ALO3	1500	1500	T
LIGHT AERO				1300	1300	
	Avid Amphibian Avid Flyer	A1P/Lt L1P/Lt	AVAM AVID			
LIGHT MINIATURE	Avid Fiyer	LIP/Lt	AVID			
LIGHTNING BUG	LM-5 Super Cub	L1P/Lt	LM5X			
	Lightning Bug	L1P/Lt	LBUG			
LIPNUR	PZL-101 Gawron	L1P/Lt	PZ01			
	Gelatik	L1P/Lt	PZ04			
LISUNOV	1:0	L2P/S+	DC3	1200	1200	TTT
LITTLE WING	Li-2	L2P/S+	DC3	1200	1200	111
	LW-2+2 Roto-Pup	G1P/L	RPUP			
LMAASA	IA-63 Pampa	L1J/L	IA63			
LOAD RANGER	2000	****				
LOCKHEED	2000	H1T	LR2T			
	C-130A/B/E/F/H, AC-130, CC-130, DC-130, EC-130/E/G/H/Q, HC-130, JC-13 0, KC-130B/F/H/R/T, LC-130, MC-130, NC-130, RC-130, TC-130, VC-130, WC-130E/H, T-10, TK-10, TL-10, Tp84 Hercules, Spectre, Aya, Karnaf, Sapeer (L-100/182/282/382)	L4T/L	C130	1500	1500	
	C-141, Starlifter (L-300)	L4J/H	C141	3500	3000	
	L-049/749/1049 Constellation, Super Constellation, Starliner (C-121, RC-121, EC-121, VC-121, WV, R7V, Warning Star)	L4J/H L4P/L	CONI	2500 1700	1700	
	F-104, RF-104, TF-104 Starfighter (L-583/683)	L1J/L	F104	5000	4000	III
	F-117 Nighthawk	L2J/M	F117			
	F-16 Fighting Falcon F-22 Raptor (L-645)	L1J/L L2J/M	F16 F22	8000	5000	III
	L-10 Electra (XR2O)	L2P/Lt	L10			
	L-1011 TriStar	L3J/H	L101	3500	3000	III
	L-12 Electra Junior (C-40, JO) L-14 Super Electra, Hudson	L2P/Lt L2P/M	L12 L14			
	L-18 Lodestar (C-56/57/59/60, R5O, XR5O)	L2P/L	L18	1800	2000	
	L-188 Electra	L4T/L	L188	1850	2000	
	L-1329 Jetstar 6/8 L-1329 Jetstar 2/731	L4J/L L4J/L	L29A L29B	4000 4000	3500 3000	
	B-34, PV Ventura, Harpoon (L-15/137/237)	L2P/M	L37	1000	2000	
	LASA-60 YO-3	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	LA60	-		-
	P-2D to H, SP-2, P2V Neptune (L-426/726/826)	L1P/Lt L2P/M	O3 P2			
	P-3, AP-3, EP-3, NP-3, RP-3, TP-3, UP-3, VP-3, WP-3, CP-140 Orion, Aurora, Arcturus (L-185/285/685/785)	L4T/L	P3	1850	2000	III
	P-38, F-5 Lightning (L-222/322/422)	L2P/M	P38			

5-1-40 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	S-3, ES-3, US-3 Viking (L-394)	L2J/L	S3	2000	2000	III
	SR-71 Blackbird	L2J/M	SR71			
	T-33, AT-33, NT-33, RT-33 Shooting Star, T-Bird (L-580)	L1J/L	T33	2000	2000	III
	U-2, ER-2	L1J/S+	U2	6000	6000	III
LOCKHEED MARTIN						
	C-130H, LC-130 Hercules (L-100/382)	L4T/L	C130	1500	1500	III
	F-16 Fighting Falcon	L1J/L	F16	8000	5000	Ш
	F-22 Raptor (L-645)	L2J/M	F22			
	P-3 Orion (L-285)	LAT/L	P3	1850	2000	III
	C-130J, EC-130J, KC-130J, WC-130J Hercules (C4/5)	L4T/M	C30J	1030	2000	
	X-35	L1J/M	X35			
LOCKHEED MARTIN-BOEING	A 55	1213/141	1433			
	F-22 Raptor (L-645)	L2J/M	F22			
LOCKHEED-AZCARATE	======================================	220,111				
EGGREED TREETHERTE	LASA-60 Santa Maria	L1P/Lt	LA60			
LOCKHEED-BOEING	EASA-00 Santa Maria	LII/Lt	LAOU			
LOCKHEED-BOEING	F-22 Raptor (L-645)	L2J/M	F22			
LOCKWOOD	r-22 Raptor (L-043)	L2J/IVI	ΓΔΔ			
LOCKWOOD	Air Cam	I OD/I	ACAM			
LOFILE	Air Cam	L2P/L	ACAM			
LOEHLE	C '.C Di'.	T 1D/T	CDET			
	Spitfire Elite	L1P/L	SPEL			
LOMBARDI						
	FL-3 Aviastarlet	L1P/Lt	FL3			
	LM-5 Aviastar	L1P/Lt	LM5			
	LM-7	L1P/Lt	LM7			
	F-4 Rondone	L1P/Lt	ROND			
LONG						
	MM-1 Midget Mustang	L1P/Lt	MIMU			
LONGREN						
	L-13 Centaur	L1P/Lt	L13			
LOPRESTI						
	LP-1 Fury	L1P/L	LP1			
LORAVIA	· ·					
	SF-25 Falke	L1P/Lt	SF25			
LOT						
	AS-350 Ecureuil	H1T	AS50			
LOVING-WAYNE						
20 1110 111112	WR-1 Love	L1P/Lt	LOVE			
LTV	WICE Edite	E117Et	LOTE			
	A-7, EA-7, TA-7 Corsair	L1J/L	A7	8000	6000	III
	F-8 Crusader	L1J/M	F8	5000	0000	111
LUCAS	1 0 Clubudoi	L/ 1 J/ 1V1	1.0			
LUCAS	L-5	L1P/Lt	LUL5			
	L-5 L-6	L1P/Lt	LUL6			
	L-0 L-7	L1P/Lt L1P/L	LUL7			
LUNDS TEKNISKE	L-1	LIP/L	LUL/			
LUNDS TEKNISKE	GA (0.6:11 #	T 1D/T 4	CILII			
LUNDY	SA-60 Silhouette	L1P/Lt	SILH			
LUNDY	C G'	T 1D/T 4	CDAE			-
	Graflite	L1P/Lt	GRAF	1		
LUSCOMBE	111.0.1	T 470 F				
	11A Sedan	L1P/Lt	L11			_
	8, T8, 50, Master, Silvaire, Observer	L1P/S	L8	900	1000	I
	11E Spartan 185	L1P/Lt	SP18			
LUTON						
	LA-5 Major	L1P/Lt	MAJR	_		1

 $\mathbf{M}$ 

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
MACAIR						
	Merlin	L1P/Lt	MAME			
MACCHI						
	AL-60	L1P/Lt	LA60			
	MB-308	L1P/Lt	M308			

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
MACRONALD	MB-326	L1J/Lt	M326			
MACDONALD	S-21	L1P/Lt	S21			
MACHEN						
MALMO	Superstar	L2P/S	AEST	1500	1500	II
WALWO	MFI-9 Junior	L1P/Lt	JUNR			
MARO	MFI-10 Vipan	L1P/Lt	MF10			
MAPO	MiG-29/33	L2J/M	MG29			
	MiG-31	L2J/M	MG31			
	MiG-AT SL-39	L1J/Lt L1P/Lt	MGAT SL39			
	I-1	L1P/Lt	SL90			
MARANDA						
	BM-6 Lark BM-4	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	BM6 GY20			
	BM-1 Loisirs, Super Loisirs	L1P/Lt	RA14			
	BM-3	L1P/Lt	RA17			
MARCO	J-5 Marco	L1P/Lt	JAJ5			
MARIE						
	JPM-01 Medoc, Tanagra	L1P/L	JPM1			
MARMANDE	Microjet 200	L2J/Lt	MICO			
MARQUART	· ·					
MARCH	MA-5 Charger	L1P/Lt	MA5			
MARSH	G-164 Turbo Cat	L1T/S	G64T	1500	1500	ī
	TS-2F Turbo Tracker	L2T/M	S2T	1300	1300	
1 ( A D TTD )	Turbo Thrush	L1T/Lt	SS2T			
MARTIN	B-26 Marauder (179)	L2P/M	B26M			
	404	L2P/L	M404	1600	1500	III
	JRM Mars (170)	S4P/M	MARS			
MAULE	WB-57 (272)	L2J/M	WB57			
MACLE	M-4 Bee Dee, Jetasen, Rocket, Astro Rocket, Strata Rocket	L1P/S	M4	1000	1000	I
	M-5, Strata Rocket, Lunar Rocket, Patroller	L1P/S	M5	1000	1000	
	M-6 Super Rocket M-7-235/260, MT-7-235/260, MX-7-160/180/235,	L1P/S L1P/S	M6 M7	1500 825	1000	I I
	MXT-7-160/180 Super Rocket, Star Rocket, Comet, Star Craft, Orion, Sportplane	LII/S	1417	623		•
	M-7-420, MT-7-420, MX-7-420, MXT-7-420 Star Craft	L1T/S	M7T	4500	-	I
	M-8	L1P/Lt	M8			
MAUPIN	Windrose	L1P/Lt	ROSE			
MAVERICK						
MAN HOLOTE	TJ-1500 TwinJet	L2J/L	TJET			
MAX HOLSTE	MH-1521 Broussard	L1P/Lt	BROU			
	MH-260 Super Broussard	L2T/S+	N260	2500	2000	III
MBB	DO 105 T. 1 (III 0)	HOT/C	D105	1200	1200	т .
	BO-105, Twin Jet (Hkp9) BO-209 Monsun	H2T/S L1P/S	B105 B209	1200 1100	1200 1100	
	BK-117	H2T/S	BK17	1500	1500	I
	F-104 Starfighter	L1J/L	F104	5000	4000	
	HFB-320 Hansa 223 Flamingo	L2J/S+ L1P/Lt	HF20 S223	4000	4000	III
	Tornado	L2J/M	TOR			
MDD KAWAGAM	X-31	L1J/M	X31			
MBB-KAWASAKI	BK-117	H2T/S	BK17	1500	1500	ī
MCCARLEY				1300	1300	
MCDONNELL	Mini-Mac	L1P/Lt	MMAC			
MCDONNELL DOUGLAS	F-4, RF-4, C-12, CR-12 Phantom 2	L2J/L	F4	8000	6000	III
MICDOLINEEL DOUGLAS	A-4, OA-4, TA-4 Skyhawk	L1J/L	A4	5000	5000	Ш
	A-4, OA-4, TA-4 SKyllawk	L/13/L/	C15	3000	3000	

5-1-42 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	DC-10, MD-10 (KC-10 Extender, KDC-10)	L3J/H	DC10	2400	2000	
	DC-8-50, Jet Trader	L4J/H L4J/H	DC85	4000	4000 4000	
	DC-8-60 DC-8-70	L4J/H L4J/H	DC86 DC87	4000 5000	4000	
	DC-8 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	L4J/H	DC8Q	4000	4000	
	DC-9 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	L2J/L	DC9Q	3000	3000	
	MD-900/901/902 Explorer, Combat Explorer	H2T	EXPL			
	F-15 Eagle, Baz, Akef, Ra'am	L2J/L	F15	8000	5000	
	FA-18, ČF-18, CF-188, EF-18, C-15, CE-15, AF-18, ATF-18 Hornet, Super Hornet	L2J/L	F18	8000	6000	III
	F-4, RF-4, QF-4 Phantom 2/2000, Kurnass	L2J/L	F4	8000	6000	
	MD-500, MD-530F/MG, Defender, Nightfox, Lifter (AH-6G, MH-6H)	H1T/S	H500	1500	1500	I
	JAH, AH-64,C2279 Apache, Longbow Apache, Pethen	H2T/S	H64	1500	1500	I
	AV-8, TAV-8, EAV-8, VA-2, Harrier, Matador	L1J/L	HAR	5000	8000	III
	T-45 Goshawk	L1J/M	HAWK			
	MD-11	L3J/H	MD11	-	-	III
	MD-520N/530N (AH-6J, MH-6J)	H1T	MD52			
	MD-600N	H1T	MD60			***
	MD-90	L2J/L	MD90	-	-	III
	DC-9-10	L2J/M	DC91			
	DC-9-20 DC 0 20 (C 0 VC 0 Nightingala Skytrain 2)	L2J/M	DC92			
	DC-9-30 (C-9, VC-9, Nightingale, Skytrain 2) DC-9-40	L2J/M L2J/M	DC93 DC94			
	DC-9-40 DC-9-50	L2J/M L2J/M	DC94 DC95			
	MD-81/82/83/87/88	L2J/M L2J/L	MD81/MD82/	3500	3000	Ш
	ND 01/02/03/01/00	123/12	MD83/MD87/ MD88	3300	3000	111
MCKINNON	G-21C/D Goose	A4P/Lt	G21M			
	G-21E/G Turbo Goose	A2T/Lt	G21T			
	G-44 Super Widgeon	A2P/S+	G44	1000	1500	Ш
MD HELICOPTERS						
	MD-900 Explorer	H2T	EXPL			
	MD-500, MD-530F/MG, Lifter, Defender, Nightfox	H1T	H500			
	MD-520N	H1T	MD52			
) (DD	MD-600N	H1T	MD60			
MDB	MD-3 Swiss Trainer	L1P/Lt	MD3			
MEAD	MD-3 Swiss Trainer	LIP/LI	MD3			
MEAD	Adventure	L1P/Lt	MEAD			
MELBOURNE	Adventure	E11/Et	WIL! ID			
WEEDOORIVE	MA-2 Mamba	L1P/Lt	MAMB			
MELEX	THE DISTRICT	211,20				
	T-45 Turbine Dromader	L1P/Lt	M18T			
MERCURY						
MEDIDIONALI	Shoestring	L1P/Lt	SHOE			
MERIDIONALI	CH-47 Chinook	H2T/L	H47	1500	1500	I
MERLIN	Merlin	L1P/Lt	MAME			
	Explorer	L1P/Lt	MEXP			
	E-Z Flyer	L1P/L	EZFL			
MESSERSCHMITT						
	F-104 Starfighter	L1J/L	F104	5000	4000	
	Bf-108 Taifun	L1P/S	ME08	400	500	III
	Bf-109	L1P/Lt	ME09			
A COCCUPACION COMPANION DE CASA	Me-262, Replica	L2J/Lt	ME62			
MESSERSCHMITT-BOLK OW						
	BO-105	H2T/S	B105	1200	1200	
	BO-209 Monsun	L1P/S	B209	1100	1100	I
METEOD	223 Flamingo	L1P/Lt	S223			
METEOR	EL 52	I ID/I	EL 52			
	FL-53 FL-54	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	FL53 FL54			
	FL-54 FL-55	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	FL54 FL55			
MEYER	FL-JJ	LIF/LI	FLJJ			
MEYERS	Little Toot	L1P/Lt	TOOT			
WIE 1 ERS	200	L1P/S	M200	1400	1000	T
						1.1

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
MFI see MALMO						
MICCO	SP-20/26	L1P/Lt	SP20			
MICROJET						
MICROLEVE	Microjet 200	L2J/Lt	MICO			
MICROTURBO	Corsario	A1P/L	CRIO			
MICROTURBO	Microjet 200	L2J/Lt	MICO			
MID-CONTINENT	G-164 King Cat	L1P/S	G164	1500	1500	т
MIGNET	•			1300	1300	1
MIKOYAN	HM-380	L1P/Lt	HM38			
MIKUYAN	MiG-15	L1J/Lt	MG15			
	MiG-17	L1J/Lt	MG17			
	MiG-19 MiG-21	L2J/M L1J/M	MG19 MG21			
	MiG-23/27, Bahadur	L1J/M L1J/M	MG23			
	MiG-25	L2J/M	MG25			
	MAPO-MIG/33, Baaz	L2J/M	MG29			
	MiG-31 MiG-AT	L2J/M L1J/Lt	MG31 MGAT			
	MiG 1-44	L1J/Lt L2J/M	MG44			
MIL						
	Mi-34VAZ	H2P	M34V			
	Mi-10 Mi-14	H2T H2T	MI10 MI14			
	Mi-2	H2T	MI2			
	Mi-24/25/35	H2T	MI24			
	Mi-26 Mi-28	H2T H2T	MI26 MI28			
	Mi-28 Mi-34, Mi34/C/P/S	H1P	MI34			
	Mi-4	H1P	MI4			
	Mi-6/22	H2T	MI6			
	Mi-8/9/17/19/171/172 Mi-38	H2T H2T	MI8 MI38			
MILES	WII-38	П21	IVII38			
	M-3 Falcon Major	L1P/Lt	FALM			
	M-65 Gemini	L2P/Lt	GEMI			
	M-2 Hawk Major, Hawk Speed Six M-14 Magister	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	M2HK MAGI			
	M-38 Messenger	L1P/Lt	MESS			
	M-11 Whitney Straight	L1P/Lt	WHIT			
MILLER, US	M-17 Monarch	L1P/Lt	MONA			
WILLER, US	Jet Profile	L2P/S	PA23	1050	1000	II
	Twin Comanche 200	L2P/S	PA30	1500	1500	
MILLER, WILLIAM Y., US	V2.60	7.4D/7	17 n 60			
MILLICER	WM-2	L1P/Lt	WM2			
MILLICLK	M9 Aircruiser	L1P/L	ACSR			
AMD + GE	M10 Airtourer	L1P/Lt	TOUR			
MIRAGE	Celerity	L1P/Lt	CELR			
MITCHELL-PROCTER	Celefity	LII/Lt	CELK			
	Kittiwake	L1P/Lt	KITI			
MITSUBISHI	F-1	L2J/M	F1			
	F-104 Starfighter	L2J/M L1J/L	F104	5000	4000	Ш
	F-15 Eagle	L2J/L	F15	8000	5000	III
	F-2	L1J/L	F2	8000	5000	
	F-4, RF-4 Phantom 2 F-86 Sabre	L2J/L L1J/L	F4 F86	8000 4000	6000 4000	
	SH-60, UH-60, Seahawk (S-70)	H2T/S+	H60	2000	2000	
	MH-2000	H2T	MH20		2000	-
	T-2	L2J/M	MT2	2500	2000	**
	MU-2, Marquise, Solitaire (LR-1) MU-300 Diamond	L2T/S L2J/S+	MU2 MU30	3500 3500	3000 4000	
	RP-1	H2T	RP1	3300	4000	111
	S-61A/B (HSS-2)	H2T/L	S61	1500	1500	
	YS-11	L2T/L	YS11	1500	1500	III
MOLNIYA	A6M Zero	L1P/Lt	ZERO			

5-1-44 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
10110	1	L1P/Lt	MOL1			
MONG	Sport	L1P/Lt	MOSP			
MONIOT	-					
MONNETT	APM-20/21 Lionceau, Lion	L1P/Lt	APM2			
MONNETT	Moni	L1P/Lt	MONI			
	Monerai P	L1P/Lt	MRAI			
MONOCOUPE	Sonerai	L1P/Lt	SRAI			
MONOCOUFE	90	L1P/Lt	MC90			
	110 Special	L1P/L	M110			
MONTANA	Coyote	L1P/Lt	MCOY			
MOONEY	Coyote	LIF/Lt	WICO I			
	A-2 Aircoupe	L1P/S	ERCO	630	630	
	M-10 Cadet	L1P/S	M10	800	800	
	M-20, M-20A/B/C/D/E/F/G/J/L/R/S, Mark 21, Allegro, Eagle, Ranger, Master, Super 21, Chaparral, Executive, Statesman, Ovation, 201, 205, ATS, MSE, PFM (non-turbocharged engine)	L1P/S	M20P	1000	1000	
	M-20K/M, Encore, Bravo, 231, 252, TLS, TSE (turbocharged engine)	L1P/S	M20T	1500	1200	
	M-22, Mustang M-18 Mite. Wee Scotsman	L1P/S L1P/S	M22 MITE	1300 750	1300 750	
MORANE-SAULNIER	191-10 WHIE, WEE SCOISHIAH	L11/3	IVILLE	/30	/30	1
	MS-500 to 506 Criquet	L1P/Lt	F156			
	MS-230	L1P/Lt	MS23			
	MS-315/317	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	MS31			
	MS-733 Alcyon MS-760 Paris	L1P/Lt L2J/Lt	MS73 MS76			
	MS-880 to 893 Rallye, Rallye Club, Super Rallye, Rallye Commadore	L1P/S	RALL	750	750	I
	AI, MoS-27/29/30	L1P/Lt	MSAI			
MORAVAN						
	Zlin Z-22 Junak Zlin Z-26/126/226/326/426/526/626/726 Trener, Trener Master, Bohatyr, Akrobat, Skydevil, Universal, Condor	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Z22 Z26			
	Z-37, Z-37A/C, Z-237 Cmelák, Sparka	L1P/Lt	Z37P			
	Z-37T, Z-137 Agro Turbo	L1T/Lt	Z37T			
	Zlin Z-42/142/242, Firnas 142	L1P/Lt	Z42			
	Zlin Z-43/143, Safir 43	L1P/Lt	Z43			
MORRISEY	Zlin Z-50	L1P/Lt	Z50			
WOIGHISE I	2150, 2000, Nifty	L1P/Lt	MOR2			
MORGE	OM-1 Bravo	L1P/Lt	OM1			
MORSE	364. Prowler. Jaguar	L1P/Lt	PROW			
MOURA	304, 110wici, Jaguai	LII/Lt	I KO W			
	Esqualo	L1P/Lt	ESQL			
MRAZ	Cap (K-65)	L1P/Lt	F156			
	M-1 Sokol	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	SOKL			
MUDRY						
	CAP-10	L1P/Lt	CP10	1500	2000	
	CAP-20 CAP-21	L1P/S L1P/Lt	CP20 CP21	1500	2000	1
	CAP-21 CAP-230/231/232	L1P/Lt	CP21 CP23			
	D-140 Mousquetaire	L1P/Lt	D140			
MURPHY	*					
	Rebel, Rebel Elite	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	RBEL MR25			
	SR-2500 Super Rebel SR-3500 Super Rebel	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	MR25 MR35			
MURRAYAIR	1					
	MA-1 Paymaster	L1P/Lt	MA1			
MUSTANG	2061261 (26)	T 1D/T :	) m g i			
	MM-1 Midget Mustang M-2 Mustang 2	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	MIMU MUS2			
MYASISHCHEV	IVI-2 IVIUSIANG 2	L1F/Ll	191032			
	1	T 4 CD (T .	3.51.01			
	M-101 Gzhel	L1T/Lt	M101			

Manufacturer	Model		Designator	Climb	Descent	SRS
		Class		Rate (FPM)	Rate (FPM)	Cat
	M-4, 3M	L4J/H	MYA4			
	VM-T Atlant	L4J/H	VMT			
	M-203 Barsuk	L1P/L	M203			
MYLIUS						
	MY-102 Tornado	L1P/Lt	MY12			
	MY-103 Mistral	L1P/Lt	MY13			

N

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
NABERN						
27.1 7	K1-107	L1P/Lt	KL07			
NAF see NAVAL						
AIRCRAFT FACTORY						
NAI	777 000	T 470 /T	TITE 0			
NIAI	FT-300	L1P/L	FT30			
NAL	NALLA-2 Hansa	I 1D/I 4	NAL2			
NAMC (2) see	NALLA-2 Hansa	L1P/Lt	NAL2			
NANCHANG						
NAMC, JAPAN	YS-11	L2T/L	YS11	1500	1500	TTT
NANCHANG	18-11	L21/L	1511	1500	1300	111
NANCHANG	Y-5	L1P/Lt	AN2			
	CJ-6, PT-6	L1P/Lt	CJ6		<del> </del>	<b> </b>
	K-8 Karakorum	L1J/Lt	K8		<del> </del>	<b> </b>
	J-6, F-6	L2J/M	MG19			
	N-5	L1P/Lt	N5			
	Q-5, A-5	L2J/M	O5			
	CJ-5	L1P/Lt	YK18			
NANJING UNIVERSITY	C3-3	LII/Lt	1110			
TWENSHING CHIVERSHIT	AD-200	L1P/Lt	AD20			
	FT-300	L1P/Lt	FT30			
NARDI	11 300	E117Et	1130			
THE	FN-333 Riviera	A1P/Lt	FN33			
	NH-300	H1P/S	H269	1000	1000	T
NASH						
	Petrel	L1P/Lt	PTRL			
NATIONAL AERONAUTI	CS					
	Cassutt 3M		CASS			
NATIONAL STEEL						
	Lysander	L1P/Lt	LYSA			
NAVAL AIRCRAFT						
FACTORY						
	N3N	L1P/Lt	N3N			
NAVION						
YESY	Rangemaster	L1P/S	RANG	1250	1500	1
NDN	NDN-1T Turbo Firecracker	L1T/Lt	ND1T			
NEICO	1 : 200/225/220/270	T 1D/T 4	LNICO			
	Lancair 200/235/320/360 Lancair 4	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	LNC2 LNC4		1	
NEIVA	Lancall 4	L1P/Lt	LINC4		1	
INELVA	EMB-201/202 Ipanema	L1P/Lt	IPAN		<del> </del>	<b> </b>
	EMB-712 Carioquinha, Tupi	L1P/Lt	P28A	750	1000	ī
	EMB-712 Carioquillia, Tupi EMB-710 Carioca	L1P/S L1P/S	P28B	900	1000	
	EMB-710 Carloca  EMB-711B/C Corisco	L1P/S	P28R	750	1000	
	EMB-711B/C Consco EMB-711T/ST Corisco, Corisco Turbo	L1P/S	P28T	900	1000	
	EMB-721 Sertanejo	L1P/S	P32R	850		
	EMB-820 Navajo	L2P/S	PA31	1500		
	EMB-720 Minuano	L1P/S	PA32	850		
	EMB-810 Seneca	L2P/S	PA34	1300		
	NE-821 Caraja	L2T/S	PAT4	1300		I
	56 Paulistinha (L-6)	L1P/Lt	PAUL	1200	1200	
	N-591/592 Regente (C-42, L-42)	L1P/Lt	RGNT			
	N-621/622 Universal (T-25)	L1P/Lt	UNIV			
NESMITH	* /			1	1	1

5-1-46 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
NEW A CENTER O	Cougar	L1P/Lt	COUG			
NEW MEYERS	SP-20	L1P/Lt	SP20			
NEW STANDARD						
NEW ZEALAND	D-25	L1P/L	D25			
NEW ZEALAND	Cresco	L1T/Lt	CRES			
	Fletcher FU-24	L1P/Lt	FU24			
NHI	NH-90	H2T	NH90			
NICOLLIER						
NIPPER	HN-700 Menestrel 2	L1P/Lt	HN70			
NIFFER	T-66 Nipper	L1P/Lt	NIPR			
NITSCHE						
NOIN	AVO-68, Samburo	L1P/Lt	AV68			
NOIN	Choucas	L1P/L	CHCS			
NOORDUYN	(2 (1 ) (2 (1 ) )	T 4 D /G	NOD G	<b>5</b> 00	1000	
	Norseman (C-64, UC-64, JA) AT-16 Harvard	L1P/S L1P/S	NORS T6	700 800	1000 800	
NORD						
	1000, 1001, 1002 Pingouin	L1P/S	ME08	400	500	III
	1101, 1102 Noralpha, Ramier 1200 to 1204 Norecrin	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	N110 N120			
	260 Super Broussard	L2T/S+	N260	2500	2000	
	262, Frégate, Mohawk 298	L2T/S+	N262	2500	2000	III
	3202   3400	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	N320 N340			
	NC-854/858	L1P/Lt	NC85			
	2501 to 2508 Noratlas	L2P/L	NORA	1500	1500	III
NORDFLUG	SV-4	L1P/Lt	SV4			
	2501 Noratlas	L2P/L	NORA	1500	1500	III
NORMAN	I C IV	T 1D/T 4	VTOO			
	J-6 Karatoo Nordic	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	KTOO NDIC			
NORTH AMERICAN						
	B-25, TB-25, PBJ Mitchell	L2P/L	B25	980	980 4000	
	F-86 Sabre NA-145/154 Navion (L-17, U-18)	L1J/L L1P/S	F86 NAVI	4000 750	600	
	P-51, F-51, A-36 Mustang	L1P/S	P51	2500	2500	
	P-82, F-82 Twin Mustang NA-265 Sabreliner 40/50/60 (T-39, CT-39, NT-39	L2P/M	P82	4000	2500	TTT
	Sabreliner, Tp86)	L2J/S+	SBR1	4000	3500	111
	F-100 Super Sabre	L1J/L	SSAB	4000	4000	III
	T-2 Buckeye	L2J/L	T2	5700	6000	
	T-28, AT-28, Trojan T-6 AT-6 BC-1 SNI Texan Harvard	L1P/S L1P/S	T28 T6	2500 800	2500 800	
	OV-10 Bronco	L2T/S	V10	2000	2500	
NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL	BT-9/14, NJ, Yale	L1P/Lt	YALE			
	A-9 Sparrow Commander, Quail Commander	L1P/Lt	A9			
	112 Commander 112 500 Commander 500, Shrike Commander	L1P/S L2P/S	AC11 AC50	1000 1340	1200 1500	
	680FL, 685 Grand Commander, Courser Commander, Commander 685	L2P/S	AC6L	1250	1250	
	680V, 680W, 681 Turbo Commander, Turbo 2 Commander, Hawk Commander	L2T/S	AC80	2000	1500	
	690 Turbo Commander 690 B-1 Snipe Commander	L2T/S L1P/Lt	AC90 CLB1	2500	2500	II
	100 Lark Commander	L1P/Lt L1P/S	LARK	700	1000	I
	200 Commander 200	L1P/S	M200	1400	1000	I
	NA-265 Sabreliner 40/60, Sabre 40/60 (T-39, CT-39 Sabreliner, Tp86)	L2J/S+	SBR1	4000	3500	III
	NA-265 Sabre 75 S-2 Ag Commander, Thrush Commander	L2J/M L1P/Lt	SBR2 SS2P			
	T-2 Buckeye	L2J/L	T2	5700	6000	
	OV-10 Bronco	L2T/S	V10	2000	2500	
NORTHERN	100 Commander 100, Darter Commander	L1P/S	VO10	850	850	1
1,02011DIG	14 Cruisemaster	L1P/S	B14A	1030	1030	I

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
NORTHROP						
	B-2 Spirit	L4J/H	B2			
	C-125 Raider	L3P/M	C125			
	F-5, RF-5 Freedom Fighter, Tiger 2, Tigereye (N-156C/F)	L2J/S+	F5	8000	5000	III
	P-61 Black Widow	L2P/M	P61			
	T-38, AT-38 Talon (N-156T)	L2J/S+	T38	8000	5000	Ш
NORTHROP GRUMMAN	1 50,111 50 141011 (11 1501)	22075	100	0000	2000	
THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE OF THE S	B-2 Spirit	L4J/H	B2			
	E-8 J-Stars	L4J/H	B703	3500	3500	Ш
	E-2 Hawkeye	L2T/L	E2	2690	3000	
NOSTALGAIR	E 2 Hanneye	22112		2000	2000	
1,00111201111	N-3 Super Pup, Citabriette	L1P/Lt	N3			
NURTANIO	Tr. 5 Super rup; Crimorrente	211720	110			
1,01111110	NAS-332 Super Puma	H2T/L	AS32	1250	1500	T
	NBO-105	H2T/S	B105	1200	1200	
	NC-212 Aviocar	L2T/S+	C212	900	900	Ш
	CN-235	L2T/M	CN35			
	NSA-330 Puma	H2T/L	PUMA	1250	1500	Ĭ
NUSANTARA						
	NAS-332 Super Puma	H2T/L	AS32	1250	1500	I
	NBO-105	H2T/S	B105	1200	1200	I
	NBell-407	H1T	B407			
	NBK-117	H2T/S	BK17	1500	1500	I
	NC-212 Aviocar	L2T/S+	C212	900	900	III
	CN-235	L2T/M	CN35			
	N-250	L2T/M	N250			
	Nbell-412	H2T	B412			
NUWACO						
	T-10	L1P/Lt	NT10			
NZAI see NEW ZEALAND						

 $\mathbf{o}$ 

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
OAKLAND						
	Centaurus	L2P/M	L37			
OBERLERCHNER						
	JOB-15	L1P/Lt	JB15			
OGMA						
	D-5	L1P/Lt	D5			
	DH-82 Tiger Moth	L1P/Lt	DH82			
	DHC-1 Chipmunk	L1P/S	DHC1	900	1000	I
	TB-30 Epsilon	L1P/Lt	TB30			
OLDFIELD	1					
	Baby Lakes, Buddy Baby Lakes, Super Baby Lakes	L1P/Lt	BLKS			
OMAC	Bucy Builes, Budy Bucy Builes, Super Bucy Builes	DIITI	DETE			
0.000	Laser 300	L1T/Lt	OMLA			
OMF	Eddel 300	E11/Et	O I I I I			
OWII	OMF-160 Symphony	L1P/S	SYMP			
OMNI	OWN -100 Symphony	LII/S	S I WII			
OWIN	404 Turbo Titan	L2T/Lt	C04T			
OMNI-WELD	404 Turbo Titan	L21/Lt	C041			
OMINI-WELD	Ouestor	L1P/Lt	OEST			
ON MARK	Questor	LIP/Lt	QEST			
ON MARK	N 1 4 N 1	L2P/L	B26	1000	1000	TTT
ODIELLI	Marketeer, Marksman	L2P/L	B26	1000	1000	111
O'NEILL	16	T 1D/T	0)(1)(0			
OPERA L	Magnum	L1P/L	OMAG			
OPTICA	0.50	T 4 D /T .	ong.			
	OA-7 Optica	L1P/Lt	OPCA			
OPTION AIR						
	Acapella	L1P/Lt	ACPL			
ORLICAN						
	L-40 Meta Sokol	L1P/Lt	L40			
	L-60 Brigadyr (K-60)	L1P/Lt	L60			
OSPREY						
	GP-3 Osprey 2	A1P/Lt	GP3			
	GP-4	L1P/Lt	GP4			

5-1-48 Encode

P

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
PAC (1) see PACIFIC						
AEROSPACE						
PAC (2) see PAKISTAN						
PACAERO	_			1000		
	Learstar	L2P/L	L18	1800	2000	
PACI	T-28 Nomad	L1P/S	T28	2500	2500	1
PACI	Skyfox	L1P/Lt	FOX			
PACIFIC AEROSPACE	Skylox	LII/Lt	IOA			
THEN IC TIENCH THE	Cresco	L1T/Lt	CRES			
	CT-4 Airtrainer	L1P/Lt	CT4			
	Fletcher FU-24	L1P/Lt	FU24			
PACIFIC AIRMOTIVE						
	T-28 Nomad	L1P/S	T28	2500	2500	I
	Tradewind	L2P/Lt	TRWN			
PADC	DO 105	TIOTE/C	D105	1200	1200	
	BO-105	H2T/S	B105	1200	1200	
	BN-2A/B Islander SF-260TP	L2P/S L1T/S	BN2P F26T	1250 1800	1250 1100	
	Lancair 4	L11/S L1P/Lt	LNC4	1000	1100	1
	Lancair 4 Lancair ES	L1P/Lt L1P/L	LNC4 LNCE			
	S-211	L1J/Lt	S211			
PAI	7	210,11	~			
	Lancair 320	L1P/Lt	LNC2			
	Lancair 4	L1P/Lt	LNC4			
	Lancair ES	L1P/L	LNCE			
PAKISTAN						
	Mushshak, Shahbaz, Super Mushshak Agile	L1P/Lt	MF17			
PANAVIA						
	Tornado	L2J/M	TOR			
PANHA						
	2061	H1T	B06			
	1091 Shabayiz 2-75	H2T	SUCO			
PAPA 51	Snabaviz 2-75	H1T	UH1			
PAPA 31	Thunder Mustang	L1P/Lt	TMUS			
PARKER	Thunder Mustang	L11/Lt	TWICS			
TARRER	Teenie Two	L1P/Lt	TTWO			
PARNALL	Elf	L1P/Lt	ELF			
PARRISH		211,20				
	Dart	L1P/L	DART			
PARTENAIR						
	S-45 Mystere	L1P/L	S45			
PARTENAVIA						
	P-64/66 Oscar, Charlie	L1P/S	OSCR	800	1000	I
	P-57 Fachiro 2	L1P/Lt	P57	1200	1000	
	P-68, Victor, Observer	L2P/S	P68	1200	1000 1500	
	AP-68TP-600 Spartacus AP-68TP-600 Viator	L2T/S L2T/S	P68T VTOR	1500 1500	1500	
PASOTTI	AI -0011 -000 VIAIOI	L41/3	VIOK	1300	1300	11
1450111	F-7 Rondone 2	L1P/Lt	ROND			
PAULISTA	- ,	211,11				
	CAP-4 Paulistinha	L1P/Lt	PAUL			
PAXMAN'S						
	Viper	L1P/L	VIPR			
PAYNE						
	Knight Twister, Sunday Knight Twister	L1P/Lt	KNTW			
PAZMANY						
	PL-1 Laminar	L1P/Lt	PL1			
	PL-2	L1P/Lt	PL2			
	PL-4 PL-9 Stork	L1P/Lt L1P/L	PL4 PL9			
PEGASE AERO	PL-9 Stork	LIP/L	PL9			
FEUASE AEKU	Pegazair	L1P/Lt	PEGZ			
PENA	regazair	LIP/Lt	PEUZ			
I LIVA	Bilouis	L1P/Lt	BILO			
	Capena	L1P/Lt	CPNA			
PERCIVAL		2.17.20				
	P-66 Pembroke	L2P/Lt	PEMB			
	P-56 Provost	L1P/Lt	PPRO			

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	P-57 Sea Prince	L2P/Lt	PRCE			
	P-40 Prentice P-28/30/31/34/44 Proctor	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	PREN PROC			
	P-10, K-1 Vega Gull	L1P/Lt	VGUL			
PEREGRINE	1 10, It 1 Yogu Guii	EII/Et	TOCL			
DED EVD 4	PJ-2/3 Falcon	L1J/Lt	BD10			
PEREIRA	GP-3 Osprey 2	A1P/Lt	GP3			
	GP-4	L1P/Lt	GP4			
PERFORMANCE						
	Legend	L1P/Lt	LEGD			
PHILLIPS	Turbine Legend	L1T/L	TLEG			
FIILLIFS	ST-1 Speedtwin	L2P/Lt	ST1			
PHILLIPS & POWIS	ST 1 Specific	221724				
	M-3 Falcon Major	L1P/Lt	FALM			
	M-2 Hawk Major, Hawk Speed Six M-14 Magister	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	M2HK MAGI			
	M-11 Whitney Straight	L1P/Lt	WHIT			
PHOENIX	, ,					
	LA-5 Major	L1P/Lt	MAJR			
PHOENIX-AVIACOR	M 12 Kaastile	I 2D/I 4	VCTV			
PIAGGIO	M-12 Kasatik	L2P/Lt	KSTK			
TIAUUIU	P-136	A2P/S	P136	1250	1500	II
	P-148	L1P/Lt	P148			
	P-149	L1P/Lt	P149			
	P-180 Avanti P-166, P-166A/B/C/DL2/M/S, Portofino, Al-	L2T/Lt L2P/S	P180 P66P	1350	1500	TT
	batross	LZP/S	POOP	1330	1300	11
	P-166DL3/DP1	L2T/Lt	P66T			
	PD-808	L2J/S+	P808	4000	3500	III
PIAGGIO-DOUGLAS						
DIEI	PD-808	L2J/S+	P808	4000	3500	III
PIEL	CP-1310/1315/1330 Super Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP13			
	CP-30, CP-300 to 319 Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP30			
	CP-320 to 328 Super Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP32			
	CP-60, CP-601 to 608 Diamant, Super Diamant	L1P/Lt	CP60			
	CP-70/701/750/751/760 Béryl CP-80/801/802 Zéphir	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	CP75 CP80			
	CP-90 Pinocchio	L1P/Lt	CP90			
	CP-1320 Saphir	L1P/Lt	SAPH			
PIETENPOL	D. 4.4.	7.4D/7	G L L CD			
	B-4 Aircamper Aerial	L1P/Lt L1P/L	CAMP PARL			
PIK	Actial	LIF/L	FARL			
****	PIK-11 Tumppu	L1P/Lt	PK11			
	PIK-15 Hinu	L1P/Lt	PK15			
	PIK-18 Sytky PIK-19 Muhinu	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	PK18 PK19			
	PIK-19 Muninu PIK-20E	L1P/Lt	PK19 PK20			
	PIK-21 Super Sytky	L1P/Lt	PK21			
Day 1 marks	PIK-23 Towmaster, Suhinu	L1P/Lt	PK23			
PILATUS	DC 12 Facile	L1T/S	PC12	1900		т
	PC-12, Eagle PC-6 Porter	L11/S L1P/S	PC12 PC6P	600	600	I
	PC-6A/B/C Turbo-Porter (UV-20 Chiricahua)	L1T/S	PC6T	1000	1000	
	PC-7 Turbo Trainer (AT-92, Astra)	L1T/S	PC7	2800	-	I
	PC-9, Hudurnik	L1T/Lt	PC9	-		-
	P-2	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	PP2 PP3			
	1P_3	111/LL	113			
PILATUS	P-3					
PILATUS BRITTEN-NORMAN	P-3					
	BN-2B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender	L2P/S	BN2P	1250	1250	
	BN-2B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender BN-2T Turbine Islander, Turbine Defender, Defender	L2P/S L2T/S	BN2P BN2T	1250 1500	1250 1500	
	BN-2B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender BN-2T Turbine Islander, Turbine Defender, Defender 4000	L2T/S	BN2T	1500	1500	II
BRITTEN-NORMAN	BN-2B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender BN-2T Turbine Islander, Turbine Defender, Defender					II
	BN-2B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender BN-2T Turbine Islander, Turbine Defender, Defender 4000 BN-2A Mk3 Trislander	L2T/S	BN2T	1500 1200	1500 1000	II
BRITTEN-NORMAN	BN-2B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender BN-2T Turbine Islander, Turbine Defender, Defender 4000	L2T/S L3P/S	BN2T TRIS	1500	1500	II III

5-1-50 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	J-5 Cub Cruiser (L-14, AE) PA-28-140/150/151/160/161/180/181 Archer, Cadet, Cherokee, Cherokee Archer/Challenger/Chief/Cruis-	L1P/S L1P/S	J5 P28A	500 750	500 1000	
	er/Flite Liner/Warrior, Warrior  PA-28-201T/235/236 Cherokee, Cherokee Charger/	L1P/S	P28B	900	1000	I
	Pathfinder, Dakota, Turbo Dakota PA-28R-1802/3, Turbo Arrow 3/200/201 Cherokee Arrow, Arrow	L1P/S	P28R	750	1000	I
	PA-28RT Arrow 4, Turbo Arrow 4	L1P/S	P28T	900	1000	T
	PA-32R Cherokee Lance, Lance, Saratoga SP/2 HP/2TC, Turbo Saratoga SP	L1P/S	P32R	850	1000	
	PA-32RT Lance 2, Turbo Lance 2	L1P/S	P32T	850	1000	I
	PA-46-500TP Malibu Meridian	L1T/S	P46T	1500	1500	
	PA-11 Cub Special (L-18B)	L1P/S	PA11	500	500	
	PA-12 Super Cruiser	L1P/S	PA12	600	600	
	PA-14 Family Cruiser	L1P/S	PA14	600	600	
	PA-15 Vagabond	L1P/S	PA15	500	500	
	PA-16 Clipper PA-17 Vagabond, Vagabond Trainer	L1P/S L1P/S	PA16 PA17	500	500 500	
	PA-17 Vagabond, Vagabond Trainer PA-18 Super Cub (L-18C, L-21, U-7)	L1P/S L1P/S	PA17 PA18	500 1000	1000	
	PA-20 Pacer	L1P/S	PA20	850	1000	
	PA-22 Tri-Pacer, Caribbean, Colt	L1P/S	PA22	1000	1000	
	PA-23-150/160 Apache	L2P/S	PA23	1050	1000	
	PA-24 Comanche	L1P/S	PA24	900	1000	
	PA-25 Pawnee	L1P/S	PA25	650	650	I
	PA-23-235/250 Aztec, Turbo Aztec (U-11, E-19, UC-26)	L2P/S	PA27	1500	1500	
	PA-30/39 Twin Comanche, Twin Comanche CR, Turbo Twin Comanche	L2P/S	PA30	1500	1500	
	PA-31/31P Navajo, Navajo Chieftain, Chieftain, Pressurised Navajo, Mojave, T-1020	L2P/S	PA31	1500	1500	II
	PA-32 Cherokee Six, Six, Saratoga, Turbo Saratoga	L1P/S	PA32	850	1000	I
	PA-34 Seneca	L2P/S	PA34	1300	1300	
	PA-36 Pawnee Brave	L1P/S	PA36	800	1000	
	PA-38 Tomahawk	L1P/S	PA38	750	750	
	PA-44 Seminole, Turbo Seminole	L2P/S	PA44	1100	1000	
	PA-46 310P/350P Malibu, Malibu Mirage	L1P/S L2T/S	PA46	1000	1000	
	PA-31T3-500 T-1040 PA-31T1-500 Cheyenne 1	L2T/S	PAT4 PAY1	1300 2200	1200 2000	
	PA-31T-300 Cheyenne 1 PA-31T-620/T2-620 Cheyenne, Cheyenne 2	L2T/S	PAY2	2400	2000	
	PA-42-720 Cheyenne 3	L2T/S	PAY3	2400	2000	
	PA-42-1000 Cheyenne 400	L2T/S	PAY4	2500	2000	
	PA-28R-300 Pillán	L1P/S	PILL	750	1000	
PITTS	108 Voyager, Station Wagon	L1P/S	S108	800	800	I
	S-1 Special	L1P/S	PTS1	1500	1500	I
	S-2 Special	L1P/S	PTS2	1500	1500	
	S-1-11 Super Stinker	L1P/Lt	PTSS			
PLAN	S-12 Macĥo Stinker, Super Stinker	L1P/L	PTMS			
PLUMB	MP-205/207 Busard	L1P/Lt	MP20			
POBER	CJ-3 Cracker Jack	L1P/Lt	CRAC			
	Junior Ace	L1P/Lt	JACE			
DOLIZA PROM	Super Ace	L1P/Lt	SACE			
POLIKARPOV	Po-2	L1P/Lt	PO2			
	I-153	L1P/Lt	I153			
	I-16	L1P/Lt	I16			
POLITECHNIKA WARSZAWSKA	110	BII / Bt				
	PW-4	L1P/Lt	PW4			
PORTERFIELD	CD (5 C-11i-t-	I 1D/I :	CD(5			
POTEZ	CP-65 Collegiate	L1P/Lt	CP65			
PUIEZ	CM-170R/175 Magister, Zéphyr	L2J/Lt	FOUG			
	60 CM-1/0R/1/5 Magister, Zepnyr	L2J/Lt L1P/Lt	P060			
POTEZ AIR-FOUGA	CM-170R/175 Magister, Zéphyr	L2J/Lt	FOUG			
POTTIER	<u> </u>					
	P-100	L1P/Lt	P100			

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	P-220 Koala	L1P/Lt	P220			
	P-230 Panda	L1P/Lt	P230		<u> </u>	
	P-50 Bouvreuil P-60 Minacro	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	P50		<b></b>	
	P-60 Minacro P-70	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	P60 P70			
	P-80	L1P/Lt	P80		+	
	P-170	L1P/Lt	PT70			
	P-180	L1P/Lt	PT80			
	P-130	L1P/Lt	P130			
	P-270	L1P/Lt	P270			
DOWELL	P-210 Coati	L1P/L	PT21			
POWELL	P-70 Acey Deucy	L1P/Lt	ACED			
PRACTAVIA	P-70 Acey Deucy	LIP/Lt	ACED			
TRACTAVIA	Sprite	L1P/Lt	SPRT			
PRESCOTT	Sprite	E117Et	SIRI			
	Pusher	L1P/Lt	PUSH			
PRIVATE EXPLORER	Private Explorer	L1P/Lt	PREX			
PROCAER	<u> </u>					
	F-15 Picchio	L1P/Lt	PICO			
PROFESSIONAL						
AVIATION						
DD C CD ECCH TE	Jet Prop DC-3 (C-47TP Super Dakota)	L2T/M	DC3T			
PROGRESSIVE						
AERODYNE						
PD CLASS	SeaRey	A1P/Lt	SREY			
PROMAVIA	E 1200 I + C 1	T 1 T/T 4	ICOA		<u> </u>	
PROTECH	F-1300 Jet Squalus	L1J/Lt	JSQA			
PROTECH	PT-2 Sassy, ProStar	L1P/Lt	SASY			
PROWLER	F1-2 Sassy, F10Stal	LIF/Lt	SASI		+	
I RO WEEK	364, Prowler, Jaguar	L1P/Lt	PROW			
PULSAR	301, 11011101, 345441	EII7Et	TRO W			
	Pulsar, Super Pulsar	L1P/L	PULS			
	Sport 150	L1P/L	KIS2			
	Super Cruiser	L1P/L	KIS4			
PUTZER						
DZI NELEC	Elster	L1P/Lt	ELST		<del>                                     </del>	
PZL-MIELEC	A :: 2 A ::4-1-	I 1D/I 4	ANIO		<u> </u>	
	An-2 Antek	L1P/Lt L2T/Lt	AN2 AN28			
	An-28, Bryza I-22, M-93/96 Iryda	L1J/M	I22			
	M-15 Belphegor	L1J/Lt	M15			
	M-18 Dromader	L1P/Lt	M18			
	M-18 Turbine Dromader	L1P/Lt	M18T			
	M-21 Dromader Mini	L1P/Lt	M21			
	M-24 Dromader Super	L1P/Lt	M24			
	M-26 Iskierka, Air Wolf	L1P/Lt	M26			
	AN-28, Skytruck	L2T/M	M28			
	LiM-1/2, SBLiM-1/2	L1J/Lt	MG15			
	LiM-5/6	L1J/Lt	MG17	1200	1200	
	M-20 Mewa, Gemini	L2P/S	PA34	1300	1300	Ш
	CSS-13	L1P/Lt	PO2		<del> </del>	
	TS-11 Iskra TS-8 Bies	L1J/Lt L1P/Lt	TS11 TS8			
PZL-OKECIE	15-0 DICS	LIF/Ll	130		1	1
I ZE-VIXECIE	CSS-13	L1P/Lt	PO2			
	PZL-101 Gawron	L1P/Lt	PZ01			
	PZL-102 Kos	L1P/Lt	PZ02			
	PZL-104 Wilga 35/80	L1P/Lt	PZ04			
	PZL-105 Flaming	L1P/Lt	PZ05			
	PZL-106A/AR/AS/B/BR/BS Kruk	L1P/Lt	PZ06			
	PZL-126 Mrówka	L1P/Lt	PZ26			
	PZL-130 Orlik	L1T/Lt	PZ3T			
	PZL-104M Wilga 2000	L1P/Lt	PZ4M		-	
	PZL-106AT/BT Turbo Kruk, Turbo Javelin PZL-110/111 Koliber, Koliber Senior	L1T/Lt	PZ6T RALL	750	750	т
	Yak-12	L1P/S L1P/Lt	YK12	750	750	1
					<del> </del>	1
	P7L-112 Koliher Innior	ID/I	P7 17			
PZL-SWIDNIK	PZL-112 Koliber Junior	LIP/L	PZ12		<del>                                     </del>	

5-1-52 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	SW-4	H1T	PSW4			
	W-3, S-1, SRR-10, Sokól, Anakonda, Huzar, Erka Procion	H2T	W3			

Q

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
OUESTAIR						
	Spirit	L1P/Lt	SPIR			
	M-20 Venture	L1P/Lt	VTUR			
OUICKIE						
	Ouickie O2/O200	L1P/Lt	OIC2			
	Ouickie	L1P/Lt	OUIC			
QUIKKIT						
	Glass Goose	A1P/Lt	GOOS			

 $\mathbf{R}$ 

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
R & B						
7.6.	Bearhawk	L1P/L	BEAR			
RACA	500	TITE/C	11500	1500	1500	т
DADAD	500	H1T/S	H500	1500	1500	1
RADAB	Windex	L1P/Lt	WDEX			
RAF (1)	windex	L1P/Lt	WDEX			
KAF (I)	SE-5A, Replica	L1P/Lt	SE5A			
RAND	SE-5A, Replica	LIF/Lt	SESA			
RAND	KR-1	L1P/Lt	KR1			
	KR-2	L1P/Lt	KR2			
RANS	1317 2	L11/Lt	121.62			
	S-6 Covote 2	L1P/Lt	COY2			
	S-7 Courier	L1P/Lt	CRER			
	S-11 Pursuit	L1P/Lt	PURS			
	S-10 Sakota	L1P/Lt	SAKO			
	S-12 Airaile, Super Airailie	L1P/Lt	RS12			
	S-16 Shekari	L1P/Lt	SHEK			
REARWIN						
	175, 180 Skyranger	L1P/Lt	SKYR			
	7000, 8500, 9000 Sportster	L1P/Lt	SPST			
REDA	, oco, ec co, year operator	211/20	51.51			
	Pony	A1P/Lt	PONY			
REDFERN						
	Fokker Dr-1		DR1			
	Nieuport 17/24	L1P/L	NPOR			
	DH-2	L1P/L	RDH2			
REFLEX						
	Lightning Bug	L1P/Lt	LBUG			
	WLAC-1 White Lightning	L1P/Lt	WHIL			
REIMS						
	F150, FA150, FRA150, Aerobat	L1P/S	C150	670	1000	
	F152, FA152, Aerobat	L1P/S	C152	750	1000	
	F172, FP172, FR172, Skyhawk, Reims Rocket, Hawk XP	L1P/S	C172	650	1000	Ι
	F182 Skylane	L1P/S	C182	890	1000	
	F337, FŤ337E/F, FTB337 (Turbo)Super Skymaster, Milirole	L2P/S	C337	1250	1500	II
	F177RG Cardinal RG	L1P/S	C77R	850	1000	I
	FR182 Skylane RG	L1P/S	C82R	890	1000	

Encode 5–1–53

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	F406 Caravan 2, Vigilant	L2T/S	F406	1850	- 1500	II
RENAISSANCE COMPOSITES	FT337G, FP337 Pressurised Skymaster	L2P/S	P337	1250	1500	111
COMIOSITES	Berkut	L1P/Lt	BKUT			
RENAISSANCE AIRCRAFT						
RENARD	8	L1P/L	L8			
	CP-301 Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP30			
REPLICA PLANS	D-112	L1P/Lt	D11			
	SE-5A Replica	L1P/Lt	SE5R			
REPUBLIC	GE 2120 A1 44 2	TT1TE/C	AT 02	1200	1200	
	SE-3130 Alouette 2 P-47, F-47 Thunderbolt	H1T/S L1P/M	ALO2 P47	1280	1280	1
	RC-3 Seabee	A1P/Lt	RC3			
REVOLUTION					-	
	Mini-500	H1P	UHEL			
RFB see RHEIN	Voyager 500	H1P	V500			
RFW see REFLEX						
RHEIN	FL-1 Fanliner	L1P/Lt	FANL			
	Fantrainer	L1P/Lt	FANT			
	RW-3 Multoplan, Passat	L1P/Lt	RW3			
	Sirius 2	L1P/Lt	SIR2			
RHEIN-WEST-FLUG	RW-3 Multoplan	L1P/Lt	RW3			
RIHN	DR-107 One Design	L1P/Lt	RODS			
	DR-109	L1P/Lt	R109			
RILEY						
	Turbine Rocket 421, Turbine Eagle 421	L2T/Lt	C21T			
	65, Rocket, Super 310, Turbo-Rocket Super 340, Rocket 340	L2P/S L2P/S	C310 C340	2000 2900	1700 2000	
	Rocket Power 414	L2P/S L2P/S	C414	2300	2000	
	Dove 400, Executive 400	L2P/S	DOVE	1420	1420	
	Heron	L4P/S+	HERN	1075	1075	III
	Super P210, Rocket P210	L1P/S	P210	1000	1000	
	55 Twin Navion Turbine Rocket 421, Turbine Eagle 421	L2P/S L2T/L	TNAV C21T	1800	1500	11
RLU	, ,					
ROBIN	RLU-1 Breezy	L1P/Lt	RLU1			
KODIN	ATL	L1P/Lt	ATL			
	DR-300/315/340/360/380 Petit Prince, Major, Chevalier, Prince, 2+2	L1P/Lt	DR30			
	DR-400/500 Cadet, Chevalier, Dauphin 4/80/2+2, Earl, Major, Major 80, Petit Prince, President, Regent, Remo 180/200/212, Remorqueur, 2+2	L1P/Lt	DR40			
	HR-100 Royal, Safari, Tiara, President	L1P/Lt	HR10			
	HR-200, R-200, Acrobin	L1P/Lt	HR20			
	R-1180 Aiglon	L1P/Lt	R100			<u> </u>
	R-2100/2112/2160, Alpha, Alpha Sport, Super Club R-300/3000/3100/3120/3140	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	R200 R300			
	X-4	L1P/Lt	X4			
ROBINSON						
	R-22 Beta, Mariner R-44 Astro, Clipper, Raven	H1P/S H1P	R22 R44	800	800	I
ROCK		T 1D/T	IVD ATT			
ROCKET	Krähe	L1P/Lt	KRAH			
	Rocket 185	LIP/L	R185			
ROCKWELL	112, 114 Commander 112/114, Alpine Commander,	L1P/S	AC11	1000	1200	I
	Gran Turismo Commander	/-				
	500 Shrike Commander 690 Turbo Commander 690, Jetprop Com-	L2P/S L2T/S	AC50 AC90	1340 2500	1500 2500	
					/500	111

5-1-54 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Class	Designator	Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	Cat
	B-1 Lancer	L4J/H	B1	3000	5000	
	AC-130 Spectre	L4T/L	C130	1500	1500	III
	FR-06 FanRanger, Ranger 2000	L1J/Lt	R2TH	4000	2500	***
	NA-265 Sabre 40/60/65	L2J/S+ L2J/M	SBR1	4000	3500	111
	NA-265 Sabre 75/80 S-2 Thrush Commander	L2J/M L1P/Lt	SBR2 SS2P			
	T-2 Buckeye	L2J/L	T2	5700	6000	Ш
	OV-10 Bronco	L2T/S	V10	2000	2500	
	X-31	L1J/M	X31	2000	2500	
	700, 710 Commander 700/710	L2P/Lt	RC70			
ROCKWELL-MBB						
	X-31	L1J/M	X31			
ROGERSON HILLER						
	FH-1100, RH-1100 Pegasus, Hornet	H1T	FH11			
	UH-12E Hauler	H1P/S	UH12	1500	1500	I
ROLLADEN-SCHNEIDER						
	LS-9	L1P/Lt	LS9			
ROLLASON	P :	T 470 /7	D. D. T			
	Beta	L1P/Lt	BETA			
	D-31 Turbulent	L1P/Lt	D31			
DOMAEDO	D-62 Condor	L1P/Lt	D6CR			
ROMAERO	DNI 2D 1-11	L2P/S	BN2P	1250	1250	TT
	BN-2B Islander BN-2T Turbine Islander, Turbine Defender, Defender 4000	L2F/S L2T/S	BN2P BN2T	1250	1230	11
ROTARY AIR FORCE	1000					
ROTART AIRTORCE	RAF-2000	G1P/L	RAF2			
ROTEC	KHI 2000	GII7E	10 11 2			
110120	Panther Plus, Sea Panther, Panther 2	L1P/Lt	PANT			
ROTORWAY						
	Exec	H1P	EXEC			
	Scorpion	H1P	SCOR			
ROUCHAUD	•					
	CP-301 Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP30			
ROUSSEAU						
	CP-301 Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP30			
RTAF						
	Fantrainer	L1P/Lt	FANT			
D. DEDE	RTAF-4 Chandra	L1P/Lt	RTA4			
RUPERT	D 11	I 1D/I :	D 1 1			
DUCCHMEVER	R-11	L1P/Lt	R11			
RUSCHMEYER	R-90-230FG	L1P/S	R90F	1000	1000	T
	R-90-230RG, MF-85	L1P/S	R90R	1000	1000	
	R-90-420AT	L1T/Lt	R90T	1000	1000	
RUTAN	10 70 120711	LII/Lt	1001			
	151 Ares	L1J/Lt	ARES			
	202 Boomerang	L2P/Lt	BOOM			
	Cozy	L1P/Lt	COZY			
	40 Defiant	L2P/Lt	DEFI			
	61 Long-EZ	L1P/Lt	LGEZ			
	77 Solitaire	L1P/Lt	SOLI			
	33 VariEze	L1P/Lt	VEZE			
	27, 32 VariViggen	L1P/Lt	VVIG			
	M-309	L2P/L	M309			
	281 Proteus	L2J/Lt	PRTS			
RYAN	27	T 470/G	27.17.77			-
	Navion, Super Navion (L-17, U-18)	L1P/S	NAVI	750	600	1
	PT-22 Recruit (ST-3KR)	L1P/Lt	PT22			
	ST-A, ST-M, ST-R (YPT-16, PT-20)	L1P/L	RYST	1		

S

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
SA see SINGAPORE						
SAAB						
	MFI-15/17 Safari, Supporter (T-17)	L1P/Lt	MF17			

Encode 5–1–55

Manufacturer	Model	Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	105 (Sk60)	L2J/Lt	SB05			
	2000	L2T/M	SB20			
	29 (J29)	L1J/M	SB29			
	32 Lansen (J32) 35 Draken (J35, Sk35, F-35, RF-35, TF-35)	L1J/M L1J/M	SB32 SB35			
	37 Viggen (AJ37, AJS37, JA37, SF37, SH37, Sk37)	L1J/M	SB37			
	39 Gripen (JAS39)	L1J/M	SB39			
	91 Safir (Sk50)	L1P/Lt	SB91			
SAAB-FAIRCHILD	340 (S100 Argus, Tp100)	L2T/L	SF34	2000	2000	III
	SF-340	L2T/S+	SF34	2000	2000	III
SAASA	M-1 Cuauhtemoc	L1P/S	M4	1000	1000	I
SABCA						_
	A-109	H2T/S	A109	1620	1500	1
	Alpha Jet	L2J/M	AJET	5000	4000	TTT
	F-104 Starfighter F-16 Fighting Falcon	L1J/L L1J/L	F104 F16	5000 8000	4000 5000	
SAC (1) see SHENYANG SAC (2) see SHAANXI	r-10 righting raicon	L1J/L	F10	8000	3000	111
SADLÉR						
SAI (2) see SINGAPORE	A-22 Piranha	L1P/Lt	A22			
SAI, DENMARK						
SH, BEHWERK	KZ-2 Kupe, Traener	L1P/Lt	KZ2			
	KZ-3	L1P/Lt	KZ3			
	KZ-4	L2P/Lt	KZ4			
	KZ-7 Laerke	L1P/Lt	KZ7			
	KZ-8	L1P/Lt	KZ8			
SAIC see SHANGHAI						
SAINT GERMAIN	Raz-Mut	L1P/Lt	RAZM			
SALVAY-STARK	Raz-iviut	LIP/LI	KAZIVI			
SALVAT-STARK	Skyhopper	L1P/Lt	SHOP			
SAMC see SHIJAZHUANG	БКУПОРРСГ	BII/Bt	DITOI			
SAMF see SHANGHAI						
SAMSUNG						
	F-16 Fighting Falcon	L1J/L	F16	8000	5000	III
SAN	D 440/445	7.477	D.1.1			
	D-112/117	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	D11 D140			
	D-140 Mousquetaire, Abeille D-150 Mascaret	L1P/Lt	D140			
	DR-100/105/1050/1051 Ambassadeur, Excel-	L1P/Lt	DR10			
	lence	LII/Lt	DRIO			
SANDS	ichec					
DI II (D)	Fokker Dr-1		DR1			
SAP see SHIJAZHUANG						
SARGENT-FLETCHER						
SATIC	FU-24	L1P/Lt	FU24			
SAU	A-300ST Super Transporter, Beluga	L2J/H	A3ST			
	R-02 Robert	S1P/Lt	R2			
SAUSER	P-6E Replica	L1P/L	SP6E			
SCALED	1 OL Replica	LII/L	DIOL			
	151 Ares	L1J/Lt	ARES			
	M-309	L2P/L	M309			
SCAN	281 Proteus	L2J/Lt	PRTS			
DOM	SCAN-30	A2P/S+	G44	1000	1500	III
SCANOR				2000	-2000	
SCENIC	CP-301 Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP30			
CLINC	Turbo Star 402	L2T/Lt	C02T			
	Turbo Star 402	L2T/Lt	C14T			
	DHC-6 Vistaliner	L2T/S	DHC6	1600	1800	II
CCHAEED	Turbo Star 414	L2T/L	C14T		2000	
SCHAFER	DC-3-65TP	L2T/M	DC2T			-
	Comanchero 500	L2T/S	DC3T PAT4	1300	1200	т
	Comanchero 620	L2T/S L2T/S	PAT4 PAY2	2400	2000	
SCHEIBE	Comanchici 020	L21/3	1717	2400	2000	11
CHLIDE	SF-23 Sperling	L1P/Lt	SF23			

5-1-56 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	SF-24 Motorspatz	L1P/Lt	SF24			
	SF-25 Falke, Super Falke, Rotax Falke, Superschlepper	L1P/Lt	SF25			
	SF-27M	L1P/Lt	SF27			
	SF-28 Tandem Falke	L1P/Lt	SF28			
	SF-32	L1P/Lt	SF32			
	SF-35 SF-36	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	SF35 SF36			
SCHEMPP-HIRTH	Sr-30	LIP/Lt	5130			
001121111111111111111111111111111111111	Discus BT/BM	L1P/Lt	DISC			
	Janus BM/CM/CT	L1P/Lt	JANU			
	Nimbus 2M/3DM/3DT/3T/4T/4DT/4DM/4M Ventus BT/CM/CT/2CM/2CT	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	NIMB VENT			
SCHLEICHER	Ventus B1/CM/C1/2CM/2C1	LIP/Lt	VENI			
BOTTLEICHER	ASK-14	L1P/Lt	AS14			
	ASK-16	L1P/Lt	AS16			
	ASW-20TOP	L1P/Lt	AS20			
	ASW-22BE/BLE	L1P/Lt	AS22			
	ASW-24E/TOP ASH-25E/M	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	AS24 AS25			
	ASH-25E/NI ASH-26E	L1P/Lt	AS26			
SCHWEIZER						
	G-164 Ag-Cat, Super Ag-Cat	L1P/S	G164	1500	1500	
	G-164 Turbo Ag-Cat, Ag-Cat Turbine	L1T/S H1P/S	G64T H269	1500 1000	1500 1000	
	269, 269 A/B/C, 300, TH-300, Sky Knight (TH-55 Osage, Hkp5)	HIP/S	H269	1000	1000	1
	269D 330	H1T	S330			
	SA-2-37A Condor (RG-8)	L1P/Lt	SA37			
	SA-2-38A Twin Condor (RU-38)	L2P/Lt	SA38			
	SGM-2-37 (TG-7)	L1P/Lt	SG37			
CONTENT	TSC-1 Teal	A1P/Lt	TEAL			
SCINTEX	CP-1310/1315/1330 Super Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP13			
	CP-301/315 Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP30			
	ML-250 Rubis	L1P/Lt	RUBI			
SCOTTISH AVIATION						
	SA-3 Bulldog (Sk61, Fpl61)	L1P/Lt	BDOG	2200	2200	TTT
	Jetstream T.Mk.1/2 Twin Pioneer	L2T/S+ L2P/Lt	JS20 TPIN	2200	2200	111
SCWAL	I WIII I IOIICCI	LZI/Lt	11111			
	101	L1P/Lt	SCW1			
SEABIRD						
CEACTAD	SB-7 Seeker	L1P/Lt	SB7			
SEASTAR	SeaStar	A1T/L	SEST			
SEAWIND	Seastar	ZXII/E	SEST			
	Geronimo	L2P/S	PA23	1050	1000	
	Princess	L2P/S	PA34	1300	1300	II
SEEMS see	Seawind	A1P/Lt	SEAW			
MORANE-SAULNIER						
SEGUIN						
SEPECAT						
CEOLIOIA	Jaguar, Shamsher	L2J/M	JAGR			
SEQUOIA	F-8L Falco	L1P/Lt	F8L			
SERV-AERO	1-6E Palco	LII'/Lt	IOL			
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF	G-164 Ag-Cat-Leo	L1P/S	G164	1500	1500	I
	1	L1P/Lt	SS2P			
	S-2 Thrush (piston conversions)					
SE.	S-2 Thrush (piston conversions) S-2 Thrush (turboprop conversions)	L1T/Lt	SS2T			
SF	S-2 Thrush (turboprop conversions)	L1T/Lt				
SF			AS32 F18			
	S-2 Thrush (turboprop conversions)  AS-532 Cougar FA-18 Hornet	L1T/Lt H2T L2J/M	AS32 F18			
	S-2 Thrush (turboprop conversions)  AS-532 Cougar FA-18 Hornet  Storm	L1T/Lt H2T L2J/M L1P/Lt	AS32 F18 STRM			
SG AVIATION	S-2 Thrush (turboprop conversions)  AS-532 Cougar FA-18 Hornet	L1T/Lt H2T L2J/M	AS32 F18			
SG AVIATION	S-2 Thrush (turboprop conversions)  AS-532 Cougar FA-18 Hornet  Storm Sea Storm	H2T L2J/M L1P/Lt A1P/L	AS32 F18 STRM SSTM			
SG AVIATION	S-2 Thrush (turboprop conversions)  AS-532 Cougar FA-18 Hornet  Storm Sea Storm  S-202	H2T L2J/M L1P/Lt A1P/L A2P/Lt	AS32 F18 STRM SSTM			
	S-2 Thrush (turboprop conversions)  AS-532 Cougar FA-18 Hornet  Storm Sea Storm S-202 S-400 Kapitan	L1T/Lt  H2T L2J/M  L1P/Lt A1P/L  A2P/Lt S2P/L	AS32 F18 STRM SSTM S202 S400			
SG AVIATION SGAU	S-2 Thrush (turboprop conversions)  AS-532 Cougar FA-18 Hornet  Storm Sea Storm  S-202	H2T L2J/M L1P/Lt A1P/L A2P/Lt	AS32 F18 STRM SSTM			

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
SHANGHAI						
CHENVANC	MD-90 MD-82/83	L2J/L L2J/L	MD90 MD81/MD82/ MD83/MD87/ MD88	3500	3000	III
SHENYANG	J-8-1, F-8-1	L2J/M	J8A			
	J-8-2, F-8-2	L2J/M	J8B			
	J-5, JJ-5, F-5, FT-5	L1J/Lt	MG17			
SHENYANG SAILPLANE	J-6, JJ-6, JZ-6, F-6 HU-1 Seagull	L2J/M L1P/Lt	MG19 HU1			
	HU-2 Petrel	L1P/Lt	HU2			
SHERPA						
SHIJIAZHUANG	Sherpa	L1P/Lt	SHER			
CHINI MEIWA	Y-5	L1P/Lt	AN2			
SHIN MEIWA	U-36	L2J/S+	LJ35	4500	4000	Ш
CHD D ( 1 MM;	SS-2A (US-1)	A4T/M	US1		.000	·
SHINMAYWA	SS-2A (US-1)	A4T/M	US1			
SHINN	33-2A (U3-1)	/\41/IVI	USI			
	2150	L1P/Lt	MOR2			
SHORT	CC 5 D 1C 4	T. 477/3.5	DELE			
	SC-5 Belfast Canberra	L4T/M L2J/M	BELF CNBR			
	S-25 Sandringham	S4P/M	SAND			
	SC-7 Skyvan, Skyliner	L2T/S	SC7	1500	1500	II
	330, Sherpa (C-23), SD3-30	L2T/S+	SH33	1380	1380	
	360, SD3-60	L2T/S+	SH36	1400	1400	III
SIAI-MARCHETTI	S-312 Tucano	L1T/Lt	TUCA			
SIAI-MARCHETTI	SF-260A/B/C/D/E/F/M/W, Warrior	L1P/Lt	F260			
	SF-260TP	L1T/S	F26T	1800	1100	I
	SF-600A, SF-600TP Canguro	L2T/S	F600	2100	-	II
	FN-333 Riviera	A1P/Lt	FN33			
	S-205-18F/20F S-205-18R/20R/22R	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	S05F S05R			
	S-203-18R/20R/22R S-208	L1P/Lt	S208			
	S-211	L1J/Lt	S211			
	SM-1019	L1T/Lt	SM19			
OT A TO	SF-260TP	L1T/S	F26T	1800	1100	I
SIAT	223 Flamingo	L1P/Lt	S223			
SIKORSKY	223 Flainingo	LIF/Lt	3223			
	S-65 (CH-53A/C/D/G, HH-53, MH-53H/J, RH-53, TH-53, VH-53, Sea Stallion, Yasur)	H2T/L	H53	1500	1500	I
	S-80 (CH-53E, MH-53E Super Stallion, Sea Dragon)	H3T	H53S			
	S-70 (AH-60, CH-60, EH-60, HH-60, MH-60, SH-60, UH-60, VH-60, HS-23, Black Hawk, Firehawk, Knighthawk, Seahawk, Jayhawk, Ocean Hawk, Desert Hawk, Pave Hawk, Rescue Hawk, Thunderhawk, White Hawk, Yanshuf)		H60	2250	2000	I
	RAH-66 Comanche	H2T	H66			
	R-4, H-4 Hoverfly S-51 (H-5, R-5, HO3S)	H1P H1P/L	R4 S51	1000	1000	T
	S-51 (H-5, R-5, HO5S) S-52 (HO5S)	H1P/L	S52	950	1000	
	S-55, S-55A/C (H-19, CH-19, HH-19, UH-19, HO4S, HRS, Chickasaw)	H1P/S	S55P	800	1000	
	S-55T S-58, S-58B/C/D (CH-34, HH-34, SH-34, UH-34, HSS-1, HUS, Chocktaw, Seabat, Seahorse)	H1T H1P/L	S55T S58P	1120	1120	I
	S-58T/DT/ET	H1T	S58T	1500	1.500	T
	S-61A/B/D/L/N (SH-3, UH-3, VH-3, HSS-2, CH-124, HS-9, Sea King, Nuri)	H2T/L	S61	1500	1500	
	S-61R (CH-3, HH-3, Pelican)	H2T/L	S61R	1500	1500	
	S-62 (HH-52 Seaguard) S-64 Skycrane (CH-54 Tarhe)	H1T/S H2T/L	S62 S64	1020 1300	1000 1300	
	S-76, H-76, AUH-76, Spirit, Eagle (HE-24)	H2T/S	S76	1300	1300	
	S-92 Helibus	H2T	S92	1500	1550	
	S-38, Replica	A2P/L	S38			

5-1-58 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
SILHOUETTE	GA (0 C'II	T 1D/T /	CHIL			
SILVAIRE	SA-60 Silhouette	L1P/Lt	SILH			
	8 Silvaire	L1P/S	L8	900	1000	I
SILVERCRAFT	SH-4	H1P	SH4			
SINDLINGER						
SINGAPORE	HH-1 Hawker Hurricane	L1P/Lt	HAHU			
	A-4, TA-4 Super Skyhawk	L1J/L	A4	5000	5000	
	AS-332 Super Puma S-211	H2T/L L1J/Lt	AS32 S211	1250	1500	1
SINO SWEARINGEN						
SIPA	SJ-30	L2J/Lt	SJ30			
SII A	S-901 to 904	L1P/Lt	S900			
SIRAVIA	S-200 Minijet	L1J/Lt	S200			
SIKAVIA	MJ-22 Tempête	L1P/Lt	MJ2			
SISLER	•		GE2			
SIVEL	SF-2 Cygnet	L1P/Lt	SF2			
	SD-27 Corriedale	L1P/Lt	CORR			
SKYFOX	CA-25 Gazelle, Impala	L1P/Lt	FOX			
SKYOTE AEROMARINE	*					
SKYSTAR	Skyote	L1P/Lt	SKYO			
SKISIAK	Kitfox	L1P/Lt	FOX			
	Pulsar	L1P/Lt	PULS			
SLEPCEF	Kitfox Vixen/Voyager	L1P/Lt	VIX			
	SS-4 Storch	L1P/L	STOR			
SLINGSBY	T-66 Nipper	L1P/Lt	NIPR			
	T-67, Firefly (T-3)	L1P/Lt	RF6			
SMAN	Datus!	A1P/L	DETD			
SME	Petrel	AIP/L	PETR			
ar arriv D. D. D. L. Lia	MD-3 Tiga, Aero Tiga	L1P/Lt	MD3			
SMITH, BARRY, US	Acro Advanced	L1P/Lt	SACR			
SMITH, FRANK W., US						
SMITH, WILBUR L., US	DSA-1 Miniplane	L1P/Lt	DSA1			
SIMITII, WILDUK L., US	Termite	L1P/Lt	TERM			
SMYTH	0.0:1 : 1	I ID/I	CIDE			
SNCAN see NORD	S Sidewinder	L1P/Lt	SIDE			
SNCASE see SUD-EST					-	
SNCASO see SUD-OUEST SNIAS see						
AEROSPATIALE						
SNOW	S-2	L1P/Lt	SS2P			
SOCA	15-2	LIP/LI	332F			
	CP-301 Emeraude	L1P/Lt	CP30			
SOCATA	TB-360 Tangara	L2P/S	GA7	1600	1500	II
	GY-80 Horizon	L1P/Lt	GY80			
	MS-880 to 894, Rallye, Rallye Club/Minerva/Commodore, Gabier, Gaillard, Galérien, Galopin, Garnement, Gaucho, Guerrier	L1P/S	RALL	750	750	I
	ST-10 Diplomate, Provence, Super Horizon	L1P/Lt	ST10			
	TB-9 Tampico, Sprint, GT TB-30 Epsilon	L1P/S L1P/Lt	TAMP TB30	600	700	I
	TB-30 Epsilon TB-31 Omega	L1T/Lt	TB31			
	TBM-700	L1T/S	TBM7	1700	1500	I
	TB-10/200 Tobago, GT TB-20/21 Trinidad, GT, Pashosh	L1P/S L1P/S	TOBA TRIN	700 850	700 700	
	112 20/21 11111uau, U I, I asiiusii			0.50	/00	1
	MS-200FG Morane	L1P/L	MS18 MS25			

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
SOKO						
	G-2 Galeb (N-60) G-4 Super Galeb (N-62)	L1J/Lt L1J/Lt	G2GL G4SG			
	SA-341/342 Partizan (HN-42, HO-42, H-45, HN-45)	H1T/S	GAZL	1620	1620	T
	J-1, RJ-1, TJ-1 Jastreb (J-21, IJ-21, NJ-21, TJ-21)	L1J/Lt	JAST	1020	1020	
	P-2 Kraguj (J-20)	L1P/Lt	KRAG			
	J-22, IJ-22, INJ-22, NJ-22 Orao	L1J/M L1P/L	YURO SOK2			
SOKO-CNIAR		LIP/L	SUKZ			
	Yurom	L1J/M	YURO			
SOLOY	7. 11. 47	****	D. AETT			
	Bell 47 Turbine 206	H1T L1T/Lt	B47T C06T			
	Turbine 200	L1T/Lt	C07T			
	208 Dual-Pac Caravan, Pathfinder 21	LCT/Lt	C08T			
	Hiller UH-12	H1T	H12T			
SONEX	G	I 1D/I	CONIN			
	Sonex Xenos	L1P/L L1P/L	SONX XNOS			
SOPWITH	20100	LII/L	21100			
	Camel, Replica	L1P/Lt	CAML			
CORRELI	Triplane, Replica	L1P/L	TRIP			
SORRELL	CNIC 2 Comme	I 1D/I 4	CNICO			
	SNS-2 Guppy SNS-7 Hiperbipe	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	SNS2 SNS7			
	SNS-9 EXP-2	L1P/Lt	SNS9			
	Skycycle	L1P/L	CYCL			
SPARTAN	7.5 (10.71)	T 1D/T	CDZ			
SPECTER	7 Executive (UC-71)	L1P/L	SP7			
SIECIEK	Specter 2	L1P/L	SPC2			
SPEEDTWIN						
	E2E Speedtwin	L2P/Lt	ST1			
SPENCER	Air Car Junior	A1P/Lt	ACJR			
	S-12 Air Car	A1P/Lt	S12			
SPEZIO						
	DAL-1 Tuholer	L1P/Lt	DAL1			
SPITFIRE	Mark 1	L1P/Lt	SPT1			
SPORT RACER	IVIAIK I	L1P/Lt	SPII			
or ore rescent	Sport Racer	L1P/L	SRAC			
SPORTAVIA-PUTZER	*					
	RF-4	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	RF4			
	RF-5, Sperber RS-180 Sportsman	L1P/Lt	RF5 RS18			
	SF-25 Falke	L1P/Lt	SF25			
	SFS-31 Milan	L1P/Lt	SF31			
SPRATT	107	C1D/L	0107			
SPRING	107	S1P/Lt	S107			
SI KII VO	WS-202 Sprint	L1P/L	WS22			
SSF see SHENYANG					-	
SAILPLANE						
SSH	T-131 Jungmann	L1P/L	BU31			
ST. CROIX	1-131 Jungmann	LIP/L	DUSI			
or. choir	Pietenpol Aircamper		CAMP			
	Pietenpol Aerial	L1P/L	PARL			
OT HIOT	Sopwith Triplane	L1P/L	TRIP			
ST. JUST	Super Cyclone	L1P/L	C185			
STAF see SHAANXI	Super Cyclone	L11/L	2103			
STAMPE					-	
CTADCV	SV-4	L1P/Lt	SV4			
STARCK	AS-80 Holiday	L1P/Lt	AS80			
STARFIRE	710 00 Honday	-11/Lt	11000			
	Firebolt Convertible	L1P/Lt	FIBO			
STARK	CD 201 F	I 1D/I	CD20			
	CP-301 Emeraude D-31 Turbulent	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	CP30 D31			
STARKRAFT		111/Lt				
	SK-700	L2P/Lt	SK70			

5-1-60 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
STARK-TREFETHEN	Sport-Aire 2	L1P/Lt	SPA2			
STAR-LITE	*		SPAZ			
STARPAC	SL-1 Star-Lite	L1P/Lt	SL1			
	Phoenix Flyer	L1P/Lt	T211			
STATLER	Firefly	L1P/Lt	STFF			
STEARMAN						
STEEN	75 Kaydet (PT-13, PT-17)	L1P/S	ST75	840	840	I
	Skybolt	L1P/Lt	BOLT			
STEMME	S-10 Chrysalis (TG-11)	L1P/Lt	S10S			
STEPHENS	, , ,					
STERN	Akro	L1P/Lt	AKRO			
	ST-87 Europlane	L1P/Lt	ST87			
STERN-MALLICK	SM-01 Vega	L1P/Lt	SM01			
STEWART AIRCRAFT, US						
STEWART, DONALD, US	S-51D	L1P/Lt	S51D			
STEWART, DONALD, US	JD-2 Foo Fighter	L1P/Lt	FOOF			
STINSON	JD-1, SAC-1 Headwind	L1P/Lt	HEAD			
STINSON	L-5, U-19, OY Sentinel (V-76)	L1P/S	L5	750	750	
	SR, V-77 Reliant (AT-19) 10, 105, HW-75, HW-80, Voyager	L1P/S L1P/S	RELI S10	700 750	700 1000	
	108 Voyager, Station Wagon	L1P/S L1P/S	S108	800	800	
STITS		T 4 D /T :	2.11			
	SA-11 Playmate SA-3 Playboy	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	SA11 SA3			
	SA-6 Flut-R-Bug	L1P/Lt	SA6			
OTODD ADD HANGI TON	SA-7 Sky-Coupe	L1P/Lt	SA7			
STODDARD-HAMILTON	Glasair	L1P/Lt	GLAS			
	SH-4 GlaStar	L1P/Lt	GLST			
STOLP	Turbine Glasair	L1T/Lt	GLTU			
STOLP	SA-100 Starduster	L1P/Lt	SA10			
	SA-300 Starduster Too	L1P/Lt	SA30			
	SA-500 Starlet	L1P/Lt	SA50			
	SA-700 Acroduster SA-750 Acroduster Too	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	SA70 SA75			
	Super Starduster	L1P/L	SDUS			
STORCH AVIATION	SS-4 Storch, Super Storch	L1P/L	STOR			
STREAMLINE WELDING			STOR			
	10 Ultimate Competitor/Winner	L1P/Lt	UL10			
STRIPLIN	20 Ultimate Companion	L1P/Lt	UL20			
	Lone Ranger, Sky Ranger	L1P/Lt	STRA			
STROJNIK	  S-2	L1P/Lt	STR2			
SUD			51K2			
	SA-318/3180, SE-313/3130 Alouette 2	H1T/S	ALO2	1280	1280	
	SA-316/319, SE-3160 Alouette 3 Concorde	H1T/S L4J/H	ALO3 CONC	1500 5000	1500 5000	III
	SO-1221 Djinn	H1T	DJIN	2000	2000	
	CM-170R Magister SA-321 Super Frelon	L2J/Lt	FOUG	1200	1500	
	SA-321 Super Freion SA-341/342 Gazelle	H3T/L H1T/S	FREL GAZL	1200 1620	1500 1620	
	GY-80 Horizon	L1P/Lt	GY80			
	SA-315 Lama SA-330 Puma	H1T/S H2T/L	LAMA PUMA	1000 1250	1000 1500	
	SE-210 Caravelle (Tp85)	L2J/L	S210	2300	2000	
	S-58	H1P/L	S58P	1120	1120	I
	T-28 Fennec SO-4050 Vautour	L1P/S L2J/M	T28 VAUT	2500	2500	I
SUD-BAC						
CLID ECT	Concorde	L4J/H	CONC	5000	5000	III
SUD-EST	SE-3130 Alouette 2	H1T/S	ALO2	1280	1280	I

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	SE-210 Caravelle	L2J/L	S210	2300	2000	III
SUDFLUG						
	CM-170R Magister	L2J/Lt	FOUG			
SUD-OUEST						
	SO-1221 Djinn	H1T	DJIN			
SUKHOI			GT 15			
	Su-7	L1J/M	SU7			
	Su-15	L2J/M	SU15			
	Su-17/20/22	L1J/M	SU17			
	Su-24	L2J/M	SU24			
	Su-25/28/39	L2J/M	SU25			
	Su-26	L1P/Lt	SU26			
	Su-27/30/32/33/34/35/37 (J-11, JJ-11)	L2J/M	SU27			
	Su-29	L1P/Lt	SU29			
	Su-31	L1P/Lt	SU31			
	S-37 Berkut	L2J/M	S37			
	Su-38	L1P/L	SU38			
	Su-49	L1P/L	SU49			
arn a am	Su-80	L2T/M	SU80			
SUMMIT	02 227 9	T 2D/C	G227	1250	1500	**
arninent trin	O2-337 Sentry	L2P/S	C337	1250	1500	11
SUNDERLAND	0.10	T 4 D /T	T10			
armen arrenan	S-18	L1P/Lt	T18			
SUPER-CHIPMUNK	2 21: 1	T 4 D /T	CITTE			
CLIDED) ( A DIVIE	Super-Chipmunk	L1P/L	CHIP			
SUPERMARINE		T 1D/T :	CDIT			
	Spitfire, Seafire	L1P/Lt	SPIT			
CWEADDICEN	Swift	L1J/M	SWIF			
SWEARINGEN	F 1"1	T AD/C	DESO	1,600	1600	TT
	Excalibur	L2P/S L2P/S	BE50	1600		
	800(65) 800(80)		BE65	1300 1275	1300 1275	11
		L2P/S	BE80			
	Taurus 90	L2T/S	BE9L	2000	2000	11
	SJ-30	L2J/Lt L2T/S	SJ30	2250	2500	TT
	SA-26 Merlin 2		SW2	2350	2500 2500	
	SA-226T/TB Merlin 3	L2T/S+	SW3	2350	2500	111
	SX-300 SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4. Metro	L1P/Lt L2T/L/M	SX30 SW4	2400	2500	TTT
CZD	SA-220A1/1C Merlin 4, Metro	L21/L/M	5W4	2400	2500	Ш
SZD	C7D 45 O	T 1D/T 4	0745	+		
	SZD-45 Ogar SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000	L1P/Lt	SZ45 SZ9M	+		
	SZD-9018 BOCIAN M-2000	L1P/L	SL9M			

 $\mathbf{T}$ 

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
TAI see TUSAS						
TAIFUN						<u> </u>
	DMZ-2 Osa	L1P/Lt	DUB2			
TAMARIND						
	H-1 Commuter	H1P	COMU			
TANEJA						
	NALLA-2 Hansa	L1P/Lt	NAL2			
	P-68, Observer	L2P/S	P68	1200	1000	
	AP-68TP-600 Viator	L2T/S	VTOR	1500	1500	II
TAYLOR AIRCRAFT, US						
	E-2 Cub	L1P/Lt	E2CB			
	J-2 Cub	L1P/S	J2	500	500	I
TAYLOR KITS						
	T-Kraft	L1P/S	TF21	1100	1100	I
TAYLOR, C. GILBERT, US						
	TA-2/3 Bird	L1P/Lt	BIRD			
TAYLOR, JOHN F., US						
, ,	JT-2 Titch	L1P/Lt	JT2			
TAYLOR, MOULTON B., US						
	Coot, Super Coot	A1P/Lt	COOT			
	Mini-Imp	L1P/Lt	MIMP			

5-1-62 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
TAYLORCRAFT						
AEROPLANES, UK	A 4 2 (F)	T 1D/L	ATIGO			
	Auster 3 (E) Auster 4 (G)	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	AUS3 AUS4			
	Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)	L1P/Lt	AUS5			
	Auster AOP6 (K)	L1P/Lt	AUS6			
	J-1 Autocrat	L1P/Lt	J1			
	Plus C/D (Auster 1)	L1P/Lt	PLUS			
TAYLORCRAFT, US						_
	15 Tourist, Foursome 20 Ranchwagon, Topper, Seabird, Zephyr 400	L1P/S	TA15	800	1000	
	A A Ranchwagon, Topper, Seabird, Zepnyr 400	L1P/S L1P/Lt	TAYA	1000	1000	1
	BC, BF, BL, Ace, Sportsman, Traveller	L1P/Lt	TAYB			
	DC, DCO, DF, DL (O-57, L-2)	L1P/Lt	TAYD			
	19, F-19 Sportsman	L1P/S	TF19	800	1000	I
	F-21	L1P/S	TF21	1100	1100	I
	F-22 Classic, Tri-Classic, Ranger, Trooper, Tracker	L1P/Lt	TF22			
TAYLOR-YOUNG		T 1 D /T	m			
	BC, BF, BL	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	TAYA TAYB			
TBM	DC, DF, DL	LIF/Lt	IAID			
117171	TBM-700	L1T/S	TBM7	1700	1500	I
TEAL	100	211/5		1/00	1300	
	TSC-1 Teal	A1P/Lt	TEAL			
TEAM ROCKET						
	F-1	L1P/L	TRF1			
TEAM TANGO						
	Foxtrot-4	L1P/L	FOXT			
TECHNOAVIA	Tango-2	L1P/L	TAGO			
TECHNOAVIA	SM-92 Finist	L1P/Lt	SM92			
	SP-91 Slava	L1P/Lt	SP91			
	SM-94	L1P/Lt	Y18T			
	SP-95	L1P/L	SP95			
TECHNOFLUG						
	Piccolo	L1P/Lt	PILO			
	TFK-2 Carat	L1P/L	TFK2			
TECNAM						
	P-92 Echo, SeaSky	L1P/Lt	ECHO			
TED SMITH	P-96 Golf	L1P/Lt	GOLF			
TED SMITH	Aerostar	L2P/S	AEST	1500	1500	TT
TEMCO	Actostai	L21/5	ALSI	1300	1300	11
TENTEO	GC-1 Swift	L1P/S	GC1	1000	1000	I
	11A Sedan	L1P/Lt	L11			
	8 Silvaire	L1P/S	L8	900	1000	I
	TE-1 Buckaroo (T-35)	L1P/Lt	T35			
TERR MAIN	D-16 Twin Navion	L2P/S	TNAV	1800	1500	II
TERR-MAR	Tl C Th1-	I 1T/I 4	CCOT			
TERZI	Turbo Sea Thrush	L1T/Lt	SS2T			
TERZI	T-9 Stiletto	L1P/Lt	STIL			
	T-30 Katana	L1P/Lt	T30			
TEXAS AIRPLANE		211,120				
	F3F (G-11/32), Replica	L1P/Lt	F3F			
	Me-262, Replica	L2J/Lt	ME62			
TEXAS HELICOPTER						
THORR	M-74 Wasp	H1P	M74			
THORP	T 10 T'	I ID/I	TT 1.0			
	T-18 Tiger T-211	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	T18 T211			
THUNDER WINGS	1-211	L1F/Ll	1411			
THUMBLE WINGS	Focke-Wulf Fw-190	L1P/Lt	TFOC			
	Curtiss P-40	L1P/Lt	TP40			
	Supermarine Spitfire	L1P/Lt	TSPT			
THURSTON	•					
	TA-16 Trojan, Seafire	A1P/Lt	TA16			
THE WARR	TSC-1 Teal	A1P/Lt	TEAL			
TIME WARP	Caitfina	I 1D/I	TWCD			
TIPSY	Spitfire	L1P/L	TWSP			
11101	T-66 Nipper	L1P/Lt	NIPR			
	Junior	L1P/Lt	TIJU			
	B, BC, Belfair, Trainer	L1P/Lt	TIPB	1		

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
TM AIRCRAFT						
	TM-5	L1P/Lt	TM5			
TRADEWIND TURBINES						
TD A CO MILL C	36 Prop-Jet Bonanza	L1T/Lt	B36T			
TRAGO MILLS	SAH-1	L1P/Lt	SAH1			
TRANSALL	SAH-1	L1P/Lt	SAHI			
TRANSALL	C-160	L2T/L	C160	2000	2000	III
TRANSAVIA	C-100	L21/L	C100	2000	2000	111
TRANSAVIA	PL-12 Airtruk, Skyfarmer	L1P/Lt	PL12			
TRAVEL AIR	1 L-12 Antiuk, Skylanner	EII/Et	1 L12			
TRAVELIAN	4, 4000	L1P/Lt	TVL4			
	B	L1P/L	TVLB			
TRECKER	-	DII, E				
THE CILET	Gull	A2P/S	P136	1250	1500	II
	166	L2P/S	P66P	1350	1500	II
TRIDAIR						
	206L-ST Gemini ST	Н2Т	B06T			
TRIDENT						
	TR-1 Trigull	A1P/L	TR1	6000	6000	III
TRI-R						
	KIS TR-1/TD	L1P/Lt	KIS2			
	KIS TR-4 Cruiser	L1P/Lt	KIS4			
TUPOLEV						
	Tu-134	L2J/M	T134			
	Tu-144	L4J/H	T144			
	Tu-154	L3J/M	T154			
	Tu-160	L4J/H	T160			
	Tu-204/214/224/234	L2J/M	T204			
	Tu-22M	L2J/M	T22M			
	Tu-334	L2J/M	T334			
	Tu-16	L2J/M	TU16			
	Tu-22	L2J/M	TU22			
	Tu-4 Tu-95/142, Tu-20	L4T/M L4T/H	TU4 TU95			
TURNER	1u-y3/142, 1u-20	L41/H	1093			
IUKINEK	T-40	L1P/Lt	T40			
TUSAS	1-40	LIP/Ll	140			
TUSAS	AS-532 Cougar	Н2Т	AS32			
	CN-235 Persuader	L2T/M	CN35			
	F-16 Fighting Falcon	L1J/L	F16	8000	5000	Ш
	SF-260	L1P/Lt	F260	0000	3000	111
TUSCO	01 200	LII/Lt	1200			
10000	Navion	L1P/S	NAVI	750	600	Ī
TWI	1141011	L11/5	112111	7.50	500	
	Kiwi	L1P/Lt	KIWI			
	Taifun	L1P/Lt	TFUN			1

U

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
UCC see UNITED						
CONSULTANT						
UDET	U-12 Flamingo, Replica	L1P/Lt	UU12			
UETZ						
	U-2V	L1P/Lt	D11			
	U-3M/4M Pelikan	L1P/Lt	PKAN			
ULTIMATE						
	10 Albertan	L1P/Lt	UL10			
	20	L1P/Lt	UL20			
ULTRAVIA						
	Pelican Club	L1P/Lt	PELI			
UMBAUGH						
	18	G1P/Lt	UM18			
UMBRA						
	SF-25 Falke	L1P/Lt	SF25			
UNC						

5-1-64 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	Ultra Huey	H1T/S	UH1	1500	1500	I
UNIS						
	NA-40 Bongo	H2T	NA40			
UNITED CANADA	~					
	CH-124 Sea King	H2T/L	S61	1500	1500	I
UNITED CONSULTANT	•					
	UC-1 Twin Bee	A2P/Lt	TBEE			
UTVA						
	Lasta	L1P/Lt	LAST			
	60	L1P/Lt	UT60			
	65 Privrednik	L1P/Lt	UT65			
	66	L1P/Lt	UT66			
	75 (V-53)	L1P/Lt	UT75			

 $\mathbf{V}$ 

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
VALENTIN						
	Kiwi	L1P/Lt	KIWI			
	Taifun	L1P/Lt	TFUN			
VALLADEAU						
	D-112	L1P/Lt	D11			
VALMET						
	FA-18 Hornet	L2J/L	F18	8000	6000	III
	CM-170R Magister	L2J/Lt	FOUG			
	Hawk	L1J/M	HAWK			
	L-70 Miltrainer, Vinka	L1P/Lt	L70			
	L-90TP Redigo	L1T/Lt	L90			
	PIK-23 Towmaster, Suhinu	L1P/Lt	PK23			
-	35 Draken	L1J/M	SB35			
VALTION						
	Viima	L1P/Lt	VIMA			
VAN'S						
	RV-3	L1P/Lt	RV3			
	RV-4	L1P/Lt	RV4			
	RV-6	L1P/Lt	RV6			
	RV-7	L1P/Lt	RV7			
	RV-8	L1P/Lt	RV8			
	RV-9	L1P/Lt	RV9			
VARDAX	111	DII/D0	10,7			
V111001111	Vazar Dash 3	L1T/Lt	DH3T			
VARGA						
	2150 Kachina	L1P/Lt	MOR2			
VAT						
	Hummingbird	H1P/L	S52	950	1000	Ĭ
	Elite	H1T	S55T			
VEB						
	II-14	L2P/M	IL14			
VELOCITY		13217111	10.1			
72200111	Velocity	L1P/Lt	VELO			
VERILITE	7 623 623 7	BII/Et	, 220			
Y EXCELLE	100 Sunbird	L1P/Lt	SUNB			
VERTOL	Too building	DII/D0	50112			
TEITE	H-21, CH-21 Shawnee, Work Horse (42, 43, 44)	H1P	H21			
	107	H2T/S+	H46	2000	2000	T
VFW-FOKKER		1121,0		2000	2000	_
V1	CH-53G	H2T/L	H53	1500	1500	T
	VFW-614	L2J/L	VF14	3100	3000	
VICKERS				2130	2000	
	VC-10	L4J/H	VC10	1900	2000	Ш
	Viscount	L4T/L	VISC	1200	1500	III
	FB-27 Vimy, Replica	L2P/Lt	VIMY	1230	1200	
VICKERS-SLINGSBY	12 2, mij, respired	DZI / Dt	, 2.11.1			
	T-61 Venture	L1P/Lt	SF25			
VICTA		211,21				
	Airtourer	L1P/Lt	TOUR			
	Aircruiser	L1P/L	ACSR			

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
VIKING						
	Dragonfly	L1P/Lt	DFLY			
	SF-2 Cygnet	L1P/Lt	SF2			
VIPER		7 4 7 /7	****			
T WOTON LAND	ViperJet	L1J/L	VIPJ			
VISIONAIRE	*** 40 **	T 4 T/T	****			
*******	VA-10 Vantage	L1J/Lt	VANT			
VITEK	0 1	T 1D/T	OLIOD			
VI. VALTION	Ovod	L1P/L	OVOD			
VL see VALTION						
VOLAIRCRAFT	T. 1: 10/1025/1050	T 1D/C	17010	0.50	0.50	
LIOL MED	Volaire 10/1035/1050	L1P/S	VO10	850	850	1
VOLMER	1/1 22 G	4.1D/T.	11100			
LIOI DAD	VJ-22 Sportsman	A1P/Lt	VJ22			
VOLPAR	T 1 10 T 1 1	L2T/S	B18T	2000	2000	TT
	Turbo 18, Turboliner	L21/S L2P/S	BE18	2000 1400	1000	
	Century Jetstream 3	L2P/S L2T/S+	JS3	2200	2300	
VOUGHT	Century Jetstream 3	L21/S+	193	2200	2300	111
VOUGHT	A-7. TA-7 Corsair	L1J/L	A7	8000	6000	TTT
	AS-565 Panther 800	H2T	AS65	8000	6000	111
VOUGHT-SIKORSKY	AS-303 Pantner 800	HZ1	AS03			
VOUGHT-SIKORSKT	EALL Conssin (V. 166)	L1P/M	CORS			
VSR	F4U Corsair (V-166)	L1P/IVI	COKS			
VSIX	SR-1 Snoshoo	L1P/L	SNOS			
VSTOL	SIX-1 SHOSHOO	LIF/L	BINOS		1	
VSIOL	Pairadigm	L2P/L	PDIG		1	
VTOL AIRCRAFT	1 anaugin	L21/L	טוט ו		1	
VIOL AIRCRAFT	Phillicopter	H1P	PHIL		1	
VULCANAIR	Типоры	1111	111111			
VOLCAIVAIR	P-68, Observer	L2P/S	P68	1200	1000	T
	AP-68TP-600 Viator	L2T/S	VTOR	1200	1000	•
VULTEE	THE COLL COO VILLO	LL I/O	, 1010		1	
, CZIED	BT-13, BT-15, SNV Valiant (V-54/74)	L1P/S	VALI	600	750	T

## $\mathbf{W}$

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
WACO						
	C, S, CUC, QDC, UKC, YKS	L1P/Lt	WACC			
	D, S3HD	L1P/Lt	WACD			
	E, SRE	L1P/Lt	WACE			
	F, QCF, UBF, UPF	L1P/Lt	WACF			
	G, CRG	L1P/Lt	WACG			
	O, E, GXE, CTO	L1P/Lt	WACO			
WACO CLASSIC						
	YMF	L1P/Lt	WACF			
WAGAERO						
	Cuby Sport Trainer, Cuby Acro Trainer, Cuby Observer	L1P/S	J3	500	500	I
	2+2 Sportsman	L1P/S	PA14	600	600	T
	Wag-a-Bond	L1P/S	PA15	500	500	Ī
	Super Cuby, Super Sport	L1P/S	PA18	1000	1000	Ī
WALLERKOWSKI						
	Hornisse	L1P/Lt	HORN			
WAR						
	Vought F4U Corsair	L1P/Lt	WF4U			
	Focke-Wulf 190	L1P/Lt	WFOC			
	Hawker Sea Furv	L1P/Lt	WFUR			
	Republic P-47 Thunderbolt	L1P/Lt	WP47			
WARNER AEROCRAFT, US						
	Revolution 1/2, Sportster	L1P/Lt	SWAK		1	
WARNER AVIATION, US	TOTOIGNON 172, SPOTMEN	LII, Lt	D 11/1112			
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	W-1 Super Kingfisher	A1P/Lt	KFIS			
WASSMER	1 Super Tringmoner	.111/100	11110			
	D-112/120. Paris-Nice	L1P/Lt	D11			

5-1-66 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	WA-40 Super 4	L1P/Lt	WA40			
	WA-41 Baladou	L1P/Lt	WA41			
	WA-421 Prestige	L1P/Lt	WA42			
	WA-51/52/54 Pacific, Europa, Atlantic	L1P/Lt	WA50			
	WA-80/81 Piranha	L1P/Lt	WA80			
WATSON	GW-1 Windwagon	L1P/Lt	WIND			
WEATHERLY	201 (20	T 1D/T /	11/201			
	201, 620 620TP/BTG	L1P/Lt L1T/Lt	W201 W62T			
WENDT	0201P/B1G	L11/Lt	W 02 1			
WENDT	WH-1 Traveler	L1P/Lt	WH1			
WECTERN	WH-1 Traveler	L1P/Lt	WHI			
WESTERN	DCV 1 II: 1-11-	T 1D/T 4	DCI/ 1			
HIEGEL AND	PGK-1 Hirondelle	L1P/Lt	PGK1			
WESTLAND	a:	TTID/C	D.45C	1000	1000	
	Sioux	H1P/S	B47G	1000	1000	1
	EH-101, Merlin, Heliliner	H3T	EH10			-
	Gazelle	H1T/S	GAZL	1620	1620	
	WS-70	H2T/S+	H60	2000	2000	
	WAH-64 Longbow Apache	H2T/S	H64	1500	1500	I
	Lynx, Super Lynx, Battlefield Lynx (SH-14)	H2T	LYNX			
	Lysander	L1P/Lt	LYSA			
	Puma	H2T/L	PUMA	1250	1500	I
	WS-55 Whirlwind 3	H1T	S55T			
	WS-61 Sea King, Commando	H2T/L	S61	1500	1500	I
	Scout	H1T	SCOU			
	Wasp	H1T	WASP			
	WS-58 Wessex	H2T	WESX			
	WG-30, 30	H2T/S	WG30	1200	1200	I
WHATLEY						
	Special	L1P/Lt	WHAT			
WHEELER	*					
	Express	L1P/Lt	EXPR			
WHITE	* ***					
WHITE LIGHTNING	WW-1 Der Jäger D-9	L1P/Lt	WW1			
WILDEN	WLAC-1 White Lightning	L1P/Lt	WHIL			
WINDECKER	VoWi-10	L1P/Lt	VW10			
	Eagle	L1P/Lt	WINE			
WING						
	D-1 Derringer	L2P/Lt	D1			
WITTMAN						
WOLF	W-8/9/10 Tailwind	L1P/Lt	TAIL			
	W-11 Boredom Fighter	L1P/Lt	W11			
WOLFSBERG						
	Raven 257	L2P/L	RAVN			
WOODS						
	Woody Pusher	L1P/Lt	WOPU			
WREN						
	460	L1P/S	C182	890	1000	I
WSK-PZL MIELEC see						
PZL-MIELEC						
WSK-PZL OKECIE see PZL-OKECIE						
WSK-PZL SWIDNIK see						
PZL-SWIDNIK						
WUHAN	200	TIID/C	ENIO	1000	1000	T
	280	H1P/S	EN28	1000	1000	
NIZT 2	TH-28	H1T/S	EN48	1500	1500	1
WZL 3		L1P/L	MGIC	1		ļ
	DEKO-9					

JO 7340.2

 $\mathbf{X}$ 

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
XAC see XIAN						
XIAN						
	Y-7-100/200, Y-7E, MA-60	L2T/M	AN24			
	Y-7H	L2T/M	AN26			
	JH-7, B-7, FBC-1 Flying Leopard	L2J/M	JH7			
	H-6	L2J/M	TU16			

Y

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
YAKOVLEV						
	Yak-112	L1P/Lt	Y112			
	Yak-130	L2J/M	Y130			
	Yak-141	L3J/M	Y141			
	Yak-18T	L1P/Lt	Y18T			
	Yak-3	L1P/Lt	YAK3			
	Yak-9	L1P/Lt	YAK9			
	Yak-11	L1P/Lt	YK11			
	Yak-12	L1P/Lt	YK12			
	Yak-18, Yak-18A/P/PM/PS/U	L1P/Lt	YK18			
	Yak-28	L2J/M	YK28			
	Yak-38	L3J/M	YK38			
	Yak-40	L3J/M	YK40			
	Yak-42/142	L3J/M	YK42			
	Yak-50	L1P/Lt	YK50			
	Yak-52	L1P/Lt	YK52			
	Yak-53	L1P/Lt	YK53			
	Yak-54	L1P/Lt	YK54			
	Yak-55	L1P/Lt	YK55			
	Yak-58	L1P/Lt	YK58			
YALO						
	GM-01 Gniady	L1P/L	GM01			
	Avid Flyer	L1P/L	AVID			
	SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000	L1P/L	SZ9M		1	

Z

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
ZENAIR						
	CH-100 Mono-Zénith, Mono-Z	L1P/Lt	CH10			
	CH-150 Acro-Zénith Acro-Z	L1P/Lt	CH15			
	CH-180 Super Acro-Zénith, Super Acro-Z	L1P/Lt	CH18			
	CH-200 Zénith	L1P/Lt	CH20			
	CH-250 Zénith	L1P/Lt	CH25			
	CH-2000 Zénith, Alarus	L1P/S	CH2T	780	-	I
	CH-300 Tri-Zénith, Tri-Z	L1P/Lt	CH30			
	CH-50 Mini Zénith, Mini-Z	L1P/Lt	CH50			
	CH-600/601 Zodiac, Super Zodiac	L1P/Lt	CH60			
	CH-620 Gemini	L2P/Lt	CH62			
	CH-640 Zodiac	L1P/L	CH64			
	CH-701 Stol	L1P/L	CH70			
	MC-12 Cricri	L2P/Lt	MC10			
	CH-801 Stol	L1P/L	CH80			
ZENITH						
	CH-601 Zodiac, Super Zodiac	L1P/Lt	CH60			

5-1-68 Encode

Manufacturer	Model	Type/Wt Class	Designator	Climb Rate (FPM)	Descent Rate (FPM)	SRS Cat
	CH-620 Gemini	L2P/Lt	CH62			
	CH-801 Stol	L1P/L	CH80			
ZIVKO						
	Edge 540	L1P/L	EDGE			
ZLIN						
	Z-181/182/183 (C-6/106/206)	L1P/Lt	BU81			
	Z-22 Junak	L1P/Lt	Z22			
	Z-26/126/226/326/426/526/626/726 Trener, Trener	L1P/Lt	Z26			
	Master, Bohatyr, Akrobat, Skydevil, Universal,					
	Condor (C-5)					
	Z-42/142/242, Firnas 142	L1P/Lt	Z42			
	Z-43/143, Safir 43	L1P/Lt	Z43			
	Z-50	L1P/Lt	Z50			

Encode 5-1-69

## Section 2. Decode

## $\mathbf{A}$

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
A1	L1P/M	A-1, EA-1, AD Skyraider	DOUGLAS
A10	L2J/L	A-10, OA-10 Thunderbolt 2	FAIRCHILD, US
A109	H2T/S	A-109, Power	AGUSTA
A109	H2T/S	A-109	SABCA
A119	H1T	A-119 Koala	AGUSTA
A119	H1T	A-119 Koala	DENEL
A122	L1P/Lt	A-122 Uirapuru (T-23)	AEROTEC
A124	L4J/H	An-124 Ruslan	ANTONOV
A129	H2T	A-129 Mangusta	AGUSTA
A139	H2T	AB-139	AGUSTA
A139	H2T	AB-139	BELL
A139	H2T	AB-139	BELL AGUSTA
A140	L2T/M	An-140	ANTONOV
A19	L1P/Lt	A-19	AEROPRACT
A20	L2P/M	A-20 Havoc	DOUGLAS
A21	L1P/Lt	A-21 Solo	AEROPRACT
A210	L1P/L	A-210	AQUILA
A211	L1P/Lt	A-211	ALFA-M
A22	L1P/Lt	A-22 Piranha	SADLER
A225	L6J/H	An-225 Mriya	ANTONOV
A23	L1P/Lt	A-23 Dragon	AEROPRACT
A25	A1P/Lt	A-25 Breeze	AEROPRACT
A27	L1P/L	A-27	AEROPRACT
A270	L1T/Lt	Ae-270 Ibis	AERO VODOCHODY, CZECH
A270	L1T/Lt	Ae-270 Ibis	IBIS
A3	L2J/L	A-3, ERA-3, NRA-3, TA-3 Skywarrior	DOUGLAS AIRBUS
A306 A30B	L2J/H L2J/H	A-300B4-600 A-300B2/4-1/2/100/200, A-300C4-200	AIRBUS
		A-300B2/4-1/2/100/200, A-300C4-200 A-310 (CC-150 Polaris)	AIRBUS
A310 A318	L2J/H L2J/M	A-318 (CC-150 Polaris)	AIRBUS
A319	L2J/M L2J/L	A-319, ACJ	AIRBUS
A320	L2J/L	A-320	AIRBUS
A321	L2J/L	A-321	AIRBUS
A332	L2J/H	A-330-200	AIRBUS
A333	L2J/H	A-330-300	AIRBUS
A342	L4J/H	A-340-200	AIRBUS
A343	L4J/H	A-340-300	AIRBUS
A345	L4J/H	A-340-500	AIRBUS
A346	L4J/H	A-340-600	AIRBUS
A37	L2J/S	A-37 Dragonfly (318D/E), OA-37	CESSNA
A3ST	L2J/H	A-300ST Super Transporter, Beluga	AIRBUS
A3ST	L2J/H	A-300ST Super Transporter, Beluga	SATIC
A4	L1J/L	A-4, TA-4 Skyhawk	DOUGLAS
A4	L1J/L	A-4, OA-4, TA-4 Skyhawk	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
A4	L1J/L	A-4, TA-4 Super Skyhawk	SINGAPORE
A50	L4J/H	A-50, Be-976	BERIEV
A50	L4J/H	A-50, Be-976	ILYUSHIN
A500	L2P/S	A-500, Carbon Aero	ADAM (2)
A504	L1P/Lt	504, Replica	AVRO
A6	L2J/L	A-6, EA-6, KA-6 Intruder, Prowler (G-128)	GRUMMAN
A660	L1T/L	660 Turbo Thrush	AYRES
A7	L1J/L	A-7, EA-7, TA-7 Corsair	LTV
A7	L1J/L	A-7, TA-7 Corsair	VOUGHT
A748	L2T/L	748	AIL
A748	L2T/L	748 (C-91)	AVRO
A748	L2T/L	BAe-748	BRITISH AEROSPACE
A748	L2T/L	HS-748 (Andover, C-91)	HAWKER SIDDELEY
A748	L2T/L	748	HINDUSTAN

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
A748	L2T/L	748	KANPUR
A890	L1P/Lt	890	AVIATIKA
A9	L1P/Lt	A-9 Quail	AAMSA
A9	L1P/Lt	A-9 Ag Commander	AERO COMMANDER
A9	L1P/Lt	A-9 Quail	AIRCRAFT PARTS
A9 A9	L1P/Lt	Callair A-9 A-9 Sparrow Commander, Quail Commander	IMCO NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
A900	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	900 Acrobat	AVIATIKA
A960	L1P/Lt	910/960	AVIATIKA
AA1	L1P/S	AA-1 Yankee, Trainer, Tr2	AMERICAN
AA1	L1P/S	AA-1 Trainer, Tr2, T-Cat, Lynx	GRUMMAN AMERICAN
AA1	L1P/S	AA-1 T-Cat, Lynx	GULFSTREAM AMERICAN
AA5	L1P/S	AA-5 Traveler	AMERICAN
AA5	L1P/S	AG-5 Tiger	AMERICAN GENERAL
AA5	L1P/S	AA-5 Traveler, Cheetah, Tiger	GRUMMAN AMERICAN
AA5	L1P/S	AA-5 Cheetah, Tiger	GULFSTREAM AMERICAN
AB11	L1P/Lt	AB-115	AERO BOERO
AB15	L1P/Lt	AB-150	AERO BOERO
AB18	L1P/Lt	AB-180	AERO BOERO
AB95	L1P/Lt	AB-95	AERO BOERO
AC11	L1P/S	Commander 114/115	COMMANDER
AC11	L1P/S	112 Commander 112	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
AC11	L1P/S	112, 114 Commander 112/114, Alpine Commander, Gran Turismo Commander	ROCKWELL
AC50	L2P/S	500 Commander 500	AERO COMMANDER
AC50	L2P/S	Commander 500	AERO DESIGN & ENGINEERING
			CO, US
AC50	L2P/S	500 Commander 500, Shrike Commander	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
AC50	L2P/S	500 Shrike Commander	ROCKWELL
AC52	L2P/S	Commander 520	AERO DESIGN & ENGINEERING CO, US
AC56	L2P/S	560 Commander 560	AERO COMMANDER
AC56	L2P/S	Commander 560 (L-26B, U-4A)	AERO DESIGN & ENGINEERING CO, US
AC68	L2P/S	680F, 680FP Commander 680F/680FP	AERO COMMANDER
AC68	L2P/S	Commander 680 Super/680E/680F (L-26C, U-4B, U-9)	AERO DESIGN & ENGINEERING CO, US
AC6L	L2P/S	680FL Grand Commander	AERO COMMANDER
AC6L	L2P/S	680FL, 685 Grand Commander, Courser Commander, Commander 685	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
AC72	L2P/S	720 Alti Cruiser	AERO COMMANDER
AC72	L2P/S	Commander 720 Alti Cruiser	AERO DESIGN & ENGINEERING CO, US
AC80	L2T/S	680T, 680V Turbo Commander	AERO COMMANDER
AC80	L2T/S	680V, 680W, 681 Turbo Commander, Turbo 2 Commander, Hawk Commander	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
AC90	L2T/S	690 Jetprop Commander 840/900	GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE
AC90	L2T/S	690 Jetprop Commander 840/900	GULFSTREAM AMERICAN
AC90	L2T/S	690 Turbo Commander 690	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
AC90	L2T/S	690 Turbo Commander 690, Jetprop Commander 840	ROCKWELL
AC95	L2T/S	695 Jetprop Commander 980/1000	GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE
AC95	L2T/S	695 Jetprop Commander 980/1000	GULFSTREAM AMERICAN
AC95	L2T/S	695 Jetprop Commander 980/1000	ROCKWELL
ACAM	L2P/L	Air Cam	LEZA-LOCKWOOD
ACAB	L2P/L	Air Cam	LOCKWOOD
ACAR	L1P/Lt	J-5B/E/G/H/P/T/V Autocar	AUSTER
ACED ACJR	L1P/Lt	P-70 Acey Deucy Air Car Junior	POWELL SPENCER
ACJR	A1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Air Car Junior Acapella	OPTION AIR
ACR2	L1P/Lt	Acro-Sport 2	ACRO SPORT
ACR2	L1P/Lt	Acro-Sport 2 Acro-Sport 2	EAA
ACRD ACRD	L2P/Lt	Accord	AVIA, RUSSIA
ACRO	L1P/Lt	Acro-Sport 1, Super Acro-Sport	ACRO SPORT
ACRO	L1P/Lt	Acro-Sport 1, Super Acro-Sport  Acro-Sport 1, Super Acro-Sport	EAA
ACSR	L1P/L	M9 Aircruiser	MILLICER
ACSR	L1P/L	Aircruiser	VICTA
AD20	L1P/Lt	AD-200	BEIJING KEYUAN
AD20	L1P/Lt	AD-200	NANJING UNIVERSITY

5-2-2 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
ADVE	L1P/Lt	J-5 Adventurer	AUSTER
ADVN	A1P/Lt	Adventurer	ADVENTURE AIR
AE45	L2P/Lt	45	AERO VODOCHODY, CZECH
AE45	L2P/Lt	Aero 45, Super Aero 145	LET
AEA1	L1P/Lt	A-1/101	AMERICAN EAGLE
AEST	L2P/S	600, 601	AEROSTAR, US
AEST	L2P/S	Aerostar	AICSA
AEST	L2P/S	Superstar	MACHEN
AEST	L2P/S	PA-60, Aerostar	PIPER
AEST	L2P/S	Aerostar	TED SMITH
AG02	L1P/Lt	AG-02 Poussin	GATARD
AGSH	A1P/Lt	Sea Hawker	AERO GARE
AGSH AIGT	A1P/Lt	Sea Hawker	AERO-COMPOSITES
AIRD	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	J-5F/K/L Aiglet Trainer A-109 Airedale	AUSTER BEAGLE
AIRD	L1P/Lt	A-109 Airedale A-109 Airedale	BEAGLE-AUSTER
AJET	L2J/M	Alpha Jet	AOI
AJET	L2J/M	Alpha Jet	DASSAULT-BREGUET
AJET	L2J/M	Alpha Jet	DASSAULT-BREGUET /DORNIER
AJET	L2J/M	Alpha Jet	DORNIER
AJET	L2J/M	Alpha Jet	SABCA
AK1	L1P/Lt	AK-1	AKAFLIEG KARLSRUHE
AKRO	L1P/Lt	Akro	STEPHENS
ALC1	L1P/L	AC-11	ALTAIR COELHO
ALH	H2T	ALH	HINDUSTAN
ALIZ	L1T/M	1050 Alizé	BREGUET
ALO2	H1T/S	SA-318 Alouette 2	AEROSPATIALE
ALO2	H1T/S	SE-3130 Alouette 2	REPUBLIC
ALO2	H1T/S	SA-318/3180, SE-313/3130 Alouette 2	SUD
ALO2	H1T/S	SE-3130 Alouette 2	SUD-EST
ALO3	H1T/S	SA-316/319 Alouette 3 (HD-16)	AEROSPATIALE
ALO3	H1T/S	SE-3160 Alouette 3	F+W EMMEN
ALO3	H1T/S	SA-316, SE-3160 Chetak	HINDUSTAN
ALO3	H1T/S	IAR-316 Alouette 3	ICA
ALO3	H1T/S	SE-3160 Alouette 3	LICHTWERK
ALO3	H1T/S	SA-316/319, SE-3160 Alouette 3	SUD
ALPI	L1P/Lt	J-5Q/R Alpine	AUSTER
AM3	L1P/Lt	AM-3	AERFER
AM3	L1P/Lt	AM-3	AERFER-AERMACCHI
AM3	L1P/Lt	AM-3	AERITALIA
AM3	L1P/Lt	AM-3	AERITALIA-AERMACCHI
AM3	L1P/Lt	AM-3	AERMACCHI
AM3	L1P/Lt	AM-3 Bosbok	ATLAS
AMX	L1J/M	AMX	AERITALIA
AMX	L1J/M	AMY	AERMACCHI ALENIA
AMX	L1J/M L1J/M	AMX AMX (A-1)	ALENIA AMX
AMX AMX	L1J/M L1J/M		EMBRAER
AN12	L1J/M L4T/M	AMX (A-1) An-12	ANTONOV
AN12 AN12	L4T/M	Y-8	SHAANXI
AN2	L41/M L1P/Lt	An-2	AICSA
AN2	L1P/Lt	An-2	ANTONOV
AN2	L1P/Lt	Y-5	NANCHANG
AN2	L1P/Lt	An-2 Antek	PZL-MIELEC
AN2	L1P/Lt	Y-5	SHIJIAZHUANG
AN22	L4T/H	An-22 Antheus	ANTONOV
AN24	L2T/M	An-24	ANTONOV
AN24	L2T/M	Y-7-100/200, Y-7E, MA-60	XIAN
AN26	L2T/M	An-26	ANTONOV
AN26	L2T/M	Y-7H	XIAN
AN28	L2T/Lt	An-28	ANTONOV
AN28	L2T/Lt	An-28, Bryza	PZL-MIELEC
AN3	L1T/Lt	An-3	ANTONOV
AN30	L2T/M	An-30	ANTONOV
AN32	L2T/M	An-32, Firekiller (Sutlej)	ANTONOV
AN38	L2T/M	An-38	ANTONOV
AN70	L4T/M	An-70	ANTONOV

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
AN72	L2J/M	An-72/74	ANTONOV
AN8	L2T/M	An-8	ANTONOV
ANGL	L2P/Lt	44 Angel	KING'S
ANSN	L2P/Lt	652 Anson	AVRO
ANST	H2T	Ansat	KAZAN
AP20	L1P/Lt	A-20, Sky Cruiser, Super Cruiser	AEROPRAKT
AP26 AP28	L2P/Lt L2P/Lt	A-26, Vulcan A-28, Victor	AEROPRAKT AEROPRAKT
APM2	L1P/Lt	APM-20/21 Lionceau, Lion	MONIOT
APM2	L1P/Lt	APM-20/21 Lionceau, Lion	ISSOIRE
AR11	L1P/S	11 Chief	AERONCA
AR11	L1P/S	HUL-26 Pushpak	HINDUSTAN
AR15	L1P/S	15 Sedan	AERONCA
AR79	L1P/Lt	Ar-79	ARADO
ARES	L1J/Lt	151 Ares	RUTAN
ARES	L1J/Lt	151 Ares	SCALED
ARON	L1P/Lt	F-220 Airone	GENERAL AVIA
ARV1 ARV1	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	ARV-1 Super 2 ARV-1 Opus 280	ARV ASL
ARV1 ARV1	L1P/Lt	ARV-1 Opus 280 ARV-1 Super 2	AVIATION SCOTLAND
ARV1	L1P/Lt	Highlander	HIGHLANDER
ARV1	L1P/Lt	ARV-1 Super 2	ISLAND AIRCRAFT
ARVA	L2T/S+	101, 102, 201, 202 Arava	IAI
ARWF	L1P/Lt	F Sport	ARROW, US
AS02	L1P/Lt	AS-202-15/18/26 Bravo, Wren	FFA
AS14	L1P/Lt	ASK-14	SCHLEICHER
AS16	L1P/Lt	ASK-16	SCHLEICHER
AS20	L1P/Lt	ASW-20TOP ASW-22BE/BLE	SCHLEICHER SCHLEICHER
AS22 AS24	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	ASW-24E/TOP	SCHLEICHER SCHLEICHER
AS25	L1P/Lt	ASH-25E/M	SCHLEICHER SCHLEICHER
AS26	L1P/Lt	ASH-26E	SCHLEICHER
AS2T	L1T/Lt	AS-202-32TP Turbine Bravo	FFA
AS32	H2T/L	AS-332/532 Super Puma, Tiger, Cougar (Hkp10 HD-21, HT-21)	AEROSPATIALE
AS32	H2T/L	SA-330 Oryx	ATLAS
AS32	H2T/L	AS-532 Cougar (HD-21, HT-21)	CASA
AS32	H2T/L	AS-332/532 Super Puma, Tiger, Cougar (Hkp10)	EUROCOPTER
AS32	H2T/L	NAS-332 Super Puma	NURTANIO
AS32 AS32	H2T/L H2T	NAS-332 Super Puma AS-532 Cougar	NUSANTARA SF
AS32	H2T/L	AS-332 Cougai AS-332 Super Puma	SINGAPORE
AS50	H1T/S	AS-350/550 Ecureuil, AStar, SuperStar, Fennec	AEROSPATIALE
AS50	H1T/S	Z-11	CHANGHE
AS50	H1T/S	AS-350/550 Ecureuil, AStar, SuperStar, Fennec (Squirrel)	EUROCOPTER
AS50	H1T/S	HB-350/550 Esquilo Fennec (HA-1, UH-12, CH-50, TH-50)	HELIBRAS
AS50	H1T	AS-350 Ecureuil	LOT
AS55	H2T/S	AS-355/555 Ecureuil 2, TwinStar, Fennec	AEROSPATIALE
AS55	H2T/S	AS-355/555 Ecureuil 2, TwinStar, Fennec (Twin Squirrel)	EUROCOPTER HELIDRAS
AS55 AS65	H2T/S H2T	HB-355/555 Esquilo, Fennec (UH-12B/13, CH-55, VH-55) SA-365F/K/M/N/S, AS-365/366/565 Dauphin 2, Panther (HH-65 Dol-	HELIBRAS AEROSPATIALE
A303	1141	SA-365F/K/M/N/S, AS-365/366/565 Daupnin 2, Pantner (HH-65 Dolphin, Dolpheen)	ALKOSFATIALE
AS65	H2T	AS-365/565 Dauphin 2, Panther (HM-1, Panter, Atalef)	EUROCOPTER
AS65	H2T	Z-9 Haitun	HARBIN
AS65	H2T	AS-365/565 Dauphin 2, Panther (HM-1)	HELIBRAS
AS65	H2T	AS-565 Panther 800	VOUGHT
AS80	L1P/Lt	AS-80 Holiday	STARCK
ASTR	L2J/S+	1125 Astra, Gulfstream 100 (C-38)	IAI
AT3	L2J/M	AT-3 Tzu-Chung	AIDC
AT3P	L1P/S	AT-300/301/401	AIR TRACTOR
AT3T	L1T/Lt	AT-302/400/402	AIR TRACTOR
AT43 AT43	L2T/L L2T/L	ATR-42-200/300/320	AERITALIA AEROSPATIALE
AT43	L2T/L	ATR-42-200/300/320 ATR-42-300/320	AEROSPATIALE AI (R)
AT43	L2T/L	ATR-42-300/320 ATR-42-300/320	ALENIA
AT43	L2T/L	ATR-42-200/320 ATR-42-200/300/320	ATR
AT44	L2T/L	ATR-42-200/300/320 ATR-42-400	AEROSPATIALE
AT44	L2T/L	ATR-42-400	AI (R)

5-2-4 Decode

ATIS         L1P/L         Atlantis         AIRCRAFT TECHNO           ATL         L1P/Lt         ATL         ROBIN           ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic         BREGUET           ATLA         L2T/M         Atlantique 2         DASSAULT           ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic, Atlantique 2         DASSAULT-BREGUI           ATP         L2T/L         ATP         BRITISH AEROSPAC           ATP         L2T/L         61         JETSTREAM           ATTL         L1P/Lt         ATTL-1         EURONEF           AU32         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AU34         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         UK         UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         AUSTER         UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         AUSTER         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terr	Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
AT44	T44 1	L2T/L	ATR-42-400	ALENIA
AT45				
AT5P				
ATST				
ATFT				
AT72				
AT8T         L1T/Lt         AT-802         AIR TRACTOR           ATAC         L1P/L         Acro 1         AIRCRAFT TECHNO           ATIS         L1P/L         Atlantis         AIRCRAFT TECHNO           ATL         L1P/Lt         ATL         ROBIN           ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic         BREGUET           ATLA         L2T/M         Atlantique 2         DASSAULT           ATLA         L2T/M         Atlantique 2         DASSAULT-BREGUI           ATP         L2T/L         ATP         BRITISH AEROSPAC           ATP         L2T/L         ATP         BRTISH AEROSPAC           AUSE         L1P/Lt         Auster Acreh         AUSTER           AUJA			·	
ATAC         L1P/L         Acro 1         AIRCRAFT TECHNO           ATIS         L1P/L         Atlantis         AIRCRAFT TECHNO           ATL         L1P/L         ATL         ROBIN           ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic         BREGUET           ATLA         L2T/M         Atlantique 2         DASSAULT           ATLA         L2T/M         Atlantique 2         DASSAULT-BREGUI           ATP         L2T/L         ATP         BRITISH AEROSPAC           ATP         L2T/L         61         JETSTREAM           ATTL         L1P/Lt         ATTL-1         EURONEF           AUJ4         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         UK         UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         UK         UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6				
ATIS         L1P/L         Atlantis         AIRCRAFT TECHNO           ATL         L1P/Lt         ATL         ROBIN           ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic         BREGUET           ATLA         L2T/M         Atlantique 2         DASSAULT           ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic, Atlantique 2         DASSAULT-BREGUI           ATP         L2T/L         ATP         BRITISH AEROSPAC           ATP         L2T/L         61         JETSTREAM           ATP         L2T/L         61         JETSTREAM           ATL         L1P/Lt         ATL-1         EURONEF           AUJ2         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AUJ4         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         UK         AUSTER           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         UK         UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Aus				AIRCRAFT TECHNOLOGIES
ATL         L1P/Lt         ATL         ROBIN           ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic         BREGUET           ATLA         L2T/M         Atlantique 2         DASSAULT           ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic, Atlantique 2         DASSAULT-BREGUI           ATP         L2T/L         ATP         BRITISH AEROSPAC           ATP         L2T/L         61         JETSTREAM           ATTL         LIP/Lt         ATTL-1         EURONEF           AUJ2         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AUJ3         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         UK         UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         UK         UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         AUSTER           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         UK				
ATLA         L2T/M         Atlantique 2         DASSAULT           ATLA         L2T/M         Atlantique 2         DASSAULT           ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic, Atlantique 2         DASSAULT-BREGUI           ATP         L2T/L         ATP         BRITISH AEROSPAC           ATP         L2T/L         61         JETSTREAM           ATTL         L1P/Lt         ATTL-1         EURONEF           AUJ2         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AUJ4         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         AUSTER           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
ATLA         L2T/M         Atlantique 2         DASSAULT           ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic, Atlantique 2         DASSAULT-BREGUI           ATP         L2T/L         ATP         BRITISH AEROSPAC           ATP         L2T/L         61         JETSTREAM           ATTL         L1P/Lt         ATTL-1         EURONEF           AUJ2         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AUS4         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         UK         UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         UK         AUSTER           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE           UK         AUSTER         AUSTER           AUS9				
ATLA         L2T/M         1150 Atlantic, Atlantique 2         DASSAULT-BREGUI           ATP         L2T/L         ATP         BRTITSH AEROSPAC           ATP         L2T/L         61         JETSTREAM           ATTL         L1P/Lt         ATTL-1         EURONEF           AUJ2         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AUJ4         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         AUSTER           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK				
ATP         L2T/L         ATP         BRITISH AEROSPAC           ATP         L2T/L         61         JETSTREAM           ATTL         L1P/Lt         ATTL-1         EURONEF           AUJ2         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AUS4         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         AUSTER           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7				
ATP         L2T/L         61         JETSTREAM           ATTL         L1P/Lt         ATTL-1         EURONEF           AUJ2         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AU4         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         AUSTER           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS8         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (B)         AUSTER           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         AUSTER           <				
ATTL         L1P/Lt         ATTL-1         EURONEF           AUJ2         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AUJ4         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         AUSTER				
AUJ2         L1P/Lt         J-2 Arrow         AUSTER           AUJ4         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         AUSTER           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE				
AUJ4         L1P/Lt         J-4 Archer         AUSTER           AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         AUSTER           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         AUSTER           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP9 (B5)         AUSTER           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVIO Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT A				
AUS3         L1P/Lt         Auster 3 (E)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS4         L1P/Lt         Auster 4 (G)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         AUSTER           AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (B)         AUSTER           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68 Samburo         AUSTER           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         AIP/Lt           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU				
LIP/Lt				
UK				UK
AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP9 (B5)         AUSTER           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Avo-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter         AVID           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU	US4	L1P/Lt	Auster 4 (G)	TAYLORCRAFT AEROPLANES, UK
AUS5         L1P/Lt         Auster 5 (J, 5 Alpha)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP9 (B5)         AUSTER           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Avo-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter         AVID           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU	US5	L1P/Lt	Auster 5 (J. 5 Alpha)	AUSTER
AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K, 6A)         AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster T7 (Q)         AUSTER           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP9 (B5)         AUSTER           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter         AVID           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU				TAYLORCRAFT AEROPLANES,
AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE           AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster T7 (Q)         AUSTER           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP9 (B5)         AUSTER           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter         AVID           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU	1156	I 1P/I +	Auster AOP6 (K 6A)	_
AUS6         L1P/Lt         6A, A-61 Tugmaster, Terrier         BEAGLE-AUSTER           AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster T7 (Q)         AUSTER           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP9 (B5)         AUSTER           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter         AVID           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU				
AUS6         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP6 (K)         TAYLORCRAFT AE UK           AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster T7 (Q)         AUSTER           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP9 (B5)         AUSTER           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter         AVID           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU				
AUS7         L1P/Lt         Auster T7 (Q)         AUSTER           AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP9 (B5)         AUSTER           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter         AVID           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU				TAYLORCRAFT AEROPLANES,
AUS9         L1P/Lt         Auster AOP9 (B5)         AUSTER           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter         AVID           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU	US7	L1P/Lt	Auster T7 (O)	
AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68 Samburo         ALPLA           AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter         AVID           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU				
AV68         L1P/Lt         AVO-68, Samburo         NITSCHE           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian, Catalina         AVID           AVAM         A1P/Lt         Avid Amphibian         LIGHT AERO           AVID         L1P/Lt         Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter         AVID           AVID         L1P/Lt         IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi         INDAER PERU				
AVAM A1P/Lt Avid Amphibian, Catalina AVID AVAM A1P/Lt Avid Amphibian LIGHT AERO AVID L1P/Lt Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter AVID AVID L1P/Lt IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi INDAER PERU				
AVAM A1P/Lt Avid Amphibian LIGHT AERO AVID L1P/Lt Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter AVID AVID L1P/Lt IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi INDAER PERU			,	
AVID L1P/Lt Avid Flyer, Avid Commuter AVID  AVID L1P/Lt IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi INDAER PERU			Avid Amphibian	
AVID L1P/Lt IAP-001/002 Chuspi, Ag-Chuspi INDAER PERU				
AVIN L1P/Lt 594, 616 Avian AVRO				
AVK4 L2T/Lt 400 AVTEK			,	
AVK4   L21/Lt   400   AV 1EK   AVLN   A1T/Lt   Avalon 680   AIRMASTER				
AVEN AIP/L Avaion 680 AIRMASTER  AVTR AIP/L Aventura 2 ARNET PEREYRA				

В

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
B06	H1T/S	AB-206 JetRanger, LongRanger (Hkp6)	AGUSTA
B06	H1T/S	206A/B/L, 406, TH-206 JetRanger, Long Ranger, Combat Scout (OH-58 Kiowa, Kiowa Warrior, TH-67 Creek, TH-57 SeaRanger, VH-4, COH-58, CH-136/139)	BELL
B06	H1T/S	CA-32, BA-206 Kiowa	COMMONWEALTH, AUSTRALIA
B06	H1T	2061	PANHA
B06T	H2T	206LT TwinRanger	BELL
B06T	H2T	206L-ST Gemini ST	TRIDAIR

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
B1	L4J/H	B-1 Lancer	ROCKWELL
B103	A2P/Lt	Be-103	BERIEV
B105	H2T/S	BO-105	BOLKOW
B105	H2T/S	BO-105 (HA-15, HR-15)	CASA
B105 B105	H2T/S	BO-105 BO-105, Super Five	KOREA AEROSPACE EUROCOPTER
B105	H2T/S	BO-105, Super Five BO-105, Twin Jet (Hkp9)	MBB
B105	H2T/S	BO-105, 1 will Jet (HKP9)	MESSERSCHMITT-BOLKOW
B105	H2T/S	NBO-105	NURTANIO
B105	H2T/S	NBO-105	NUSANTARA
B105	H2T/S	BO-105	PADC
B13	L1P/Lt	B-13	AKAFLIEG BERLIN
B14A	L1P/S	14 Junior, Cruisair, Cruisair Senior, Cruisemaster	BELLANCA
B14A	L1P/S	14 Cruisemaster	DOUGLAS
B14A	L1P/S	14 Cruisemaster	NORTHERN
B14B	L1P/Lt	14 Bellanca 260	DOUGLAS
B14C	L1P/Lt	14 Bellanca 260/A/B/C	BELLANCA
B14C	L1P/Lt	14 Bellanca 260A	DOWNER
B14C	L1P/Lt	14 Bellanca 260/A/B/C	INTER-AIR
B17	L4P/M	B-17 Flying Fortress	BOEING
B170	L2P/M	170 Freighter	BRISTOL HAWKER REFOURDAFT CORR
B18T	L2T/S	18 (turbine)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
B18T	L2T/S	Westwind 2/3	HAMILTON
B18T	L2T/S	Turbo 18, Turboliner	VOLPAR
B190	L2T/S+	1900 (C-12J)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
B190	L2T/S+	1900	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
B2	L4J/H	B-2 Spirit	NORTHROP
B2 B209	L4J/H	B-2 Spirit BO-209 Monsun	NORTHROP GRUMMAN
B209	L1P/S L1P/S	BO-209 Monsun BO-209 Monsun	BOLKOW MBB
B209	L1P/S	BO-209 Monsun BO-209 Monsun	MESSERSCHMITT-BOLKOW
B212	H2T/S	AB-212 (HA-18)	AGUSTA
B212	H2T/S	212, Twin Two-Twelve, (UH-1N, VH-1, Anafa, Twin Huey)	BELL
B214	H1T	214A/B/C, Big Lifter	BELL
B222	H2T/S	222	BELL
B23	L2P/M	B-23, UC-67 Dragon	DOUGLAS
B230	H2T	230	BELL
B24	L4P/M	B-24, C-87, LB-30 Liberator	CONSOLIDATED
B24	L4P/M	B-24, C-87 Liberator	CONVAIR
B25	L2P/L	B-25, TB-25, PBJ Mitchell	NORTH AMERICAN
B26	L2P/L	A-26, B-26, CB-26, RB-26, TB-26, UB-26, VB-26 Invader	DOUGLAS
B26	L2P/L	Marketeer, Marksman	ON MARK
B26M	L2P/M	B-26 Marauder (179)	MARTIN
B29	L4P/M	B-29 Superfortress	BOEING
B305	H1P/S	305 P300 Syman Ving Air 250	BRANTLY
B350 B350	L2T/S+ L2T/S+	B300 Super King Air 350 B300 Super King Air 350 (LR-2)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
B36T	L21/S+ L1T/Lt	36 Turbine Bonanza	ALLISON
B36T	L1T/Lt	36 Bonanza (turbine)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
B36T	L1T/Lt	36 Bonanza (turbine)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
B36T	L1T/Lt	36 Prop-Jet Bonanza	TRADEWIND TURBINES
B407	H1T	407	BELL BELL
B407	H1T	NBell-407	NUSANTARA
B412	H2T	AB-412, Griffon (Hkp11)	AGUSTA
B412	H2T	412, Griffon, Arapahoe, Sentinel (CH-146, Griffin)	BELL
B412	H2T	Nbell-412	NUSANTARA
B427	H2T	427	BELL
B427	H2T	SB-427	KOREA AEROSPACE
B430	H2T	430	BELL
B461	L4J/M	BAe-146-100, Statesman	BRITISH AEROSPACE
B462	L4J/M	BAe-146-200, Quiet Trader, Statesman	BRITISH AEROSPACE
B463	L4J/M	BAe-146-300	BRITISH AEROSPACE
B47G	H1P/S	AB-47G (HE-7)	AGUSTA
B47G	H1P/S	47D/G/H, Trooper (OH-13 Sioux, TH-13T, UH-13H, HE-7)	BELL
B47G B47G	H1P/S	47G Sioux	KAWASAKI
	H1P/S	SIOUX	WESTLAND

5-2-6 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
B47J	H1P/S	47J Ranger (HH-13, TH-13N, UH-13J/P/R)	BELL
B47T	H1T	Bell 47	SOLOY
B52	L8J/H	B-52 Stratofortress	BOEING
B60	L1P/Lt	B-60, B-601 to 606 Mercurey	BOISAVIA
B609	T2T	BA-609	AGUSTA
B609	T2T	BA-609	BELL
B609	T2T	BA-609	BELL AGUSTA
B701	L4J/H	707-100	BOEING
B703	L4J/H	707-300 (C-18, C-137C, E-8J-Stars, EC-18, EC-137, KC-137, T-17)	BOEING
B703	L4J/H	E-8 J-Stars	GRUMMAN
B703	L4J/H	707-300 Phalcon	IAI NORTHROP GRUMMAN
B703 B712	L4J/H L2J/L	E-8 J-Stars 717-200	BOEING
B720	L4J/L	720	BOEING
B721	L3J/L	727-100 (C-22)	BOEING
B722	L3J/L	727-100 (C-22) 727-200	BOEING
B72Q	L3J/L	727 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	BOEING
B731	L2J/L	737-100	BOEING
B732	L2J/L	737-200, Surveiller (CT-43, VC-96)	BOEING
B733	L2J/L	737-300	BOEING
B734	L2J/L	737-400	BOEING
B735	L2J/L	737-500	BOEING
B736	L2J/L	737-600	BOEING
B737	L2J/L	737-700, BBJ, C-40	BOEING
B738	L2J/L	737-800, BBJ2	BOEING
B739	L2J/M	737-900	BOEING
B73Q	L2J/L	737 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	BOEING
B741	L4J/H	747-100	BOEING
B742	L4J/H	747-200 (E-4, VC-25)	BOEING
B743	L4J/H	747-300	BOEING
B744	L4J/H	747-400 (International, winglets) (AL-1)	BOEING
B74D	L4J/H	747-400 (Domestic, no winglets)	BOEING
B74R	L4J/H	747SR	BOEING
B74S	L4J/H	747SP	BOEING
B752	L2J/L	757-200 (C-32)	BOEING
B753	L2J/H	757-300	BOEING
B762	L2J/H	767-200	BOEING
B763	L2J/H	767-300	BOEING
B764	L2J/H	767-400	BOEING
B772	L2J/H	777-200	BOEING
B773	L2J/H	777-300	BOEING
BA11	L2J/L	111 One-Eleven	BAC
BA11	L2J/L	BAC-111 One-Eleven	BRITISH AEROSPACE
BA11	L2J/L	Rombac 1-11 One-Eleven	BUCURESTI
BA46	L4J/L	RJ-70 Avroliner	AI (R)
BA46	L4J/L	RJ Avroliner	AVRO
BABY	H1P	Baby Belle	CANADIAN HOME ROTORS
BARC	L1P/Lt	Barracuda Barracuda	BUETHE
BARC BASS	L1P/Lt L2P/S	B-206 (Basset)	JEFFAIR BEAGLE
BASS	L2P/S L2P/S	B-206 (Basset)	BEAGLE-AUSTER
BBAT	L1P/L	BA-100 Aerobat	BRADLEY
BBIR	L1P/Lt	Beta Bird	HOVEY
BCAT	L1P/Lt	F8F Bearcat (G-58)	GRUMMAN
BD10	L1J/Lt	BD-10	BEDE
BD10	L1J/Lt	PJ-2/3 Falcon	PEREGRINE
BD10 BD12	L1P/Lt	BD-12	BEDE
BD17	L1P/Lt	BD-17 Nuggett	BEDE
BD4	L1P/Lt	BD-4	BEDE
BD5	L1P/Lt	BD-5B/D/G Micro	BEDE
BD5J	L1J/Lt	BD-5J Micro	BEDE
BD5T	L1T/L	BD-5TP	BEDE
BDOG	L1P/Lt	B-125 Bulldog	BEAGLE
BDOG	L1P/Lt	SA-3 Bulldog	BRITISH AEROSPACE
BDOG	L1P/Lt	SA-3 Bulldog (Sk61, Fpl61)	SCOTTISH AVIATION
BE10	L2T/S	100 King Air (U-21F Ute)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
		(	

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
BE17 BE18	L1P/S L2P/S	17 Staggerwing (UC-43 Traveler) 18 (piston) (C-45, RC-45, TC-45, UC-45, AT-7, AT-11 Kansan, SNB, JRB, Expeditor, Navigator)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE18	L2P/S	Little Liner	HAMILTON
BE18	L2P/S	18	VOLPAR
BE19 BE20	L1P/S L2T/S+	19 Musketeer Sport, Sport 200, 1300 Super King Air, Commuter (C-12A to F, C-12L/R, UC-12, RC-12, Tp101, Huron)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE20	L2T/S+	200 Super King Air (C-12)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE23	L1P/S	23 Musketeer, Sundowner	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE24	L1P/S	24 Musketeer Super, Sierra	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE30	L2T/S+	300 Super King Air	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE30 BE32	L2T/S+ L2T/M	300 Super King Air Be-30/32	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP BERIEV
BE33	L1P/S	33 Debonair, Bonanza (E-24)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE33	L1P/S	Starfire Bonanza 33	COLEMILL
BE33	L1P/S	33 Bonanza	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE35	L1P/S	35 Bonanza	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE35	L1P/S	Starfire Bonanza 35	COLEMILL
BE36	L1P/S L1P/S	36 Bonanza (piston)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE36 BE36	L1P/S L1P/S	Starfire Bonanza 36 36 Bonanza (piston)	COLEMILL HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE40	L2J/S+	400 Beechjet (T-1 Jayhawk, T-400, Hawker 400)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE40	L2J/S+	400 Beechjet (T-1 Jayhawk, T-400, Hawker 400)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE50	L2P/S	50 Twin Bonanza (U-8D/E/G, RU-8 Seminole)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE50	L2P/S	Excalibur	EXCALIBUR
BE50	L2P/S	Excalibur	SWEARINGEN
BE55	L2P/S	55 Baron (T-42 Cochise, C-55, E-20)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE55 BE56	L2P/S L2P/Lt	Foxstar Baron 55, President 600 56 Turbo Baron	COLEMILL HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE58	L2P/S	58 Baron	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE58	L2P/S	Foxstar Baron 58	COLEMILL
BE58	L2P/S	58 Baron	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE60	L2P/S	60 Duke	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE65	L2P/S	65 Queen Air (U-8F Seminole)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE65	L2P/S	Queenaire 800(65)	EXCALIBUR
BE65 BE70	L2P/S L2P/Lt	800(65) 70 Oueen Air	SWEARINGEN HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE76	L2P/Lt L2P/S	76 Duchess	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE77	L1P/S	77 Skipper	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE80	L2P/S	80 Queen Air (Zamir)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE80	L2P/S	Queenaire 8800/800(80)	EXCALIBUR
BE80	L2P/S	800(80)	SWEARINGEN
BE88	L2P/Lt	88 Queen Air	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE95 BE99	L2P/S L2T/S	95 Travel Air 99 Airliner	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE9L	L2T/S	90, A90 to E90 King Air (T-44, VC-6)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE9L	L2T/S	Taurus 90	JETCRAFTERS
BE9L	L2T/S	90 King Air	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BE9L	L2T/S	Taurus 90	SWEARINGEN
BE9T	L2T/S	F90 King Air	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
BEAR BELF	L1P/L L4T/M	Bearhawk SC-5 Belfast	R & B SHORT
BER2	A2J/M	Be-200	BERIEV
BER4	A2J/M	A-40 Albatross	BERIEV
BETA	L1P/Lt	Beta	ROLLASON
BEVR	L1P/L	Beaver	ASAP
BFIT	L1P/Lt	F-2B Fighter, Replica	BRISTOL
BILO	L1P/Lt	Bilouis Biplane	PENA
BIPL BIRD	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	TA-2/3 Bird	EAA TAYLOR, C. GILBERT, US
BK17	H2T/S	BK-117	CASA
BK17	H2T/S	BK-117	EUROCOPTER
BK17	H2T/S	BK-117	EUROCOPTER-KAWASAKI
BK17	H2T/S	BK-117	HYUNDAI
BK17	H2T/S	BK-117	KAWASAKI
BK17	H2T/S	BK-117	MBB

5-2-8 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
BK17	H2T/S	BK-117	MBB-KAWASAKI
BK17	H2T/S	NBK-117	NUSANTARA
BKUT	L1P/Lt	Berkut	BERKUT
BKUT	L1P/Lt	Berkut	EXPERIMENTAL AVIATION
BKUT	L1P/Lt	Berkut	RENAISSANCE COMPOSITES
BL11	L1P/Lt	11, Replica	BLERIOT
BL17	L1P/S	17 Viking, Super Viking, Turbo Viking	BELLANCA
BL19	L1P/Lt	19 Skyrocket	AVIABELLANCA
BL19 BL8	L1P/Lt L1P/S	19 Skyrocket, 8 Scout, Super Decathlon	BELLANCA AMERICAN CHAMPION
BL8	L1P/S L1P/S	8 Decathlon, Scout	BELLANCA
BL8	L1P/S	8 Decathlon	CHAMPION
BLBU	L1P/Lt	Balbuzard, Baljims	AMEUR
BLEN	L2P/Lt	149 Blenheim, Bolingbroke	BRISTOL
BLKS	L1P/Lt	Baby Lakes, Buddy Baby Lakes, Super Baby Lakes	AIRCRAFT SPRUCE
BLKS	L1P/Lt	Baby Lakes, Buddy Baby Lakes, Super Baby Lakes	OLDFIELD
BM6	L1P/Lt	BM-6 Lark	MARANDA
BN2P	L2P/S	BN-2A/B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender	AVIONES FAIREY
BN2P	L2P/S	BN-2, BN-2A/B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender	BRITTEN-NORMAN
BN2P	L2P/S	BN-2B Islander	BUCURESTI
BN2P	L2P/S	BN-2A/B Islander	IRMA
BN2P	L2P/S	BN-2A/B Islander	PADC
BN2P	L2P/S	BN-2B Islander, Defender, Maritime Defender	PILATUS BRITTEN-NORMAN
BN2P BN2T	L2P/S L2T/S	BN-2B Islander	ROMAERO
BN2T	L2T/S	BN-2T Turbine Islander, Turbine Defender, Defender 4000 BN-2T Turbine Islander, Turbine Defender, Defender 4000	BRITTEN-NORMAN PILATUS BRITTEN-NORMAN
BN2T	L2T/S	BN-2T Turbine Islander, Turbine Defender, Defender 4000	ROMAERO
BOLT	L1P/Lt	Skybolt	STEEN
BOOM	L2P/Lt	202 Boomerang	RUTAN
BR14	L1P/Lt	14 Replica	BREGUET
BRB2	H1P/S	B-2	BRANTLY
BRB2	H1P/S	B-2	BRANTLY-HYNES
BRB2	H1P/S	H-2	HYNES
BROU	L1P/Lt	MH-1521 Broussard	MAX HOLSTE
BS60	L2T/Lt	60 Marquis	BEECH-SFERMA
BSCA	L4J/H	747SCA Shuttle Carrier	BOEING
BSTP	H2T/S	214ST SuperTransport	BELL
BSTR	L1P/Lt	Bright Star Dormoy Bathtub	CUSTOM FLIGHT
BTUB BU20	L1P/Lt L3P/S+	Bushmaster 2000	KIMBREL AIRCRAFT HYDRO-FORMING
BU31	L3P/S+ L1P/Lt	Z-131 (C-104)	AERO VODOCHODY, CZECH
BU31	L1P/Lt	Bü-131 Jungmann	BUCKER
BU31	L1P/Lt	Bü-131 Jungmann	BUCKER PRADO
BU31	L1P/Lt	1-131	CASA
BU31	L1P/Lt	DoBü-131/R170/R180 Jungmann, Lerche	DORNIER
BU31	L1P/Lt	T-131 Jungmann	SSH
BU33	L1P/Lt	Bü-133 Jungmeister	BITZ
BU33	L1P/Lt	Bü-133 Jungmeister	BUCKER
BU33	L1P/Lt	Bü-133 Jungmeister	BUCKER PRADO
BU33	L1P/Lt	1-133	CASA
BU33	L1P/Lt	DoBü-133 Jungmeister	DORNIER
BU81	L1P/Lt	Bü-181 Bestmann	BUCKER
BU81 BU81	L1P/Lt	Bü-181 Bestmann Gomhouria	HAGGLUND HELIOPOLIS
BU81	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	S-10 Aeropony	SHADIN
BU81	L1P/Lt	Z-181/182/183 (C-6/106/206)	ZLIN ZLIN
BU81	L1P/Lt	Gomhouria, Bestmann, G-10 Aeropony	KADER
BUC	L2J/M	Buccaneer	HAWKER SIDDELEY
BUCA	A1P/Lt	Mallard	ADVANCED AEROMARINE
BUCA	A1P/Lt	Buccaneer	ADVANCED AVIATION
BUCA	A1P/Lt	Buccaneer	ARNET PEREYRA
BUCA	A1P/Lt	Buccaneer	KEUTHAN
BULT	L1P/Lt	BJ-520 Bullet	BROKAW
BX2	L1P/Lt	BX-2 Cherry	BRANDLI

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
C02T	L2T/Lt	Turbo Star 402	AJI
C02T	L2T/Lt	402 (turbine)	CESSNA
C02T	L2T/Lt	Turbo Star 402	SCENIC
C04T	L2T/Lt	404 (turbine)	CESSNA
C04T	L2T/Lt	404 Turbo Titan	OMNI
C06T	L1T/Lt	206 (turbine)	CESSNA
C06T	L1T/Lt	Turbine 206	SOLOY
C07T	L1T/Lt	207 (turbine)	CESSNA
C07T	L1T/Lt	Turbine 207	SOLOY
C08T	LCT/Lt	208 Dual-Pac Caravan, Pathfinder 21	SOLOY
C1	L2J/M	C-1	KAWASAKI
C101	L1J/Lt	C-101 Aviojet (E-25 Mirlo, A-36 Halcón, T-36)	CASA
C101	L1J/Lt	A-36, T-36 Aviojet, Halcón (C-101)	ENAER
C101	L1J/Lt	A-36, T-36 Aviojet, Halcón (C-101)	INDAER CHILE
C10T C10T	L1T/Lt L1T/Lt	Spirit 750, Turbine P210 P210 (turbine)	ADVANCED AIRCRAFT CESSNA
C101			
C119	L2P/L L2P/L	C-119, R4Q Flying Boxcar (F-78) C-119 Flying Boxcar	FAIRCHILD, US KAISER (1)
C119 C120	L1P/S	120	CESSNA
C120	L2P/L	C-123 Provider	FAIRCHILD, US
C125	L3P/M	C-125 Raider	NORTHROP
C123	LAT/L	C-130A/B/E/F/H, AC-130, CC-130, DC-130, EC-130/E/G/H/Q,	LOCKHEED
C130		HC-130, JC-13 0, KC-130B/F/H/R/T, LC-130, MC-130, NC-130, RC-130, TC-130, VC-130, WC-130E/H, T-10, TK-10, TL-10, Tp84 Hercules, Spectre, Aya, Karnaf, Sapeer (L-100/182/282/382)	LOCKILLED
C130	L4T/L	C-130H, LC-130 Hercules (L-100/382)	LOCKHEED MARTIN
C130	L4T/L	AC-130 Spectre	ROCKWELL
C133	L4T/M	C-133 Cargomaster	DOUGLAS
C135	L4J/H	C-135B/C/E/K Stratolifter, EC-135, NKC-135, OC-135, TC-135, WC-135	BOEING
C140	L1P/S	140	CESSNA
C141	L4J/H	C-141, Starlifter (L-300)	LOCKHEED
C14T	L2T/Lt	Turbo Star 414	AJI
C14T	L2T/L	414 (turbine)	CESSNA
C14T	L2T/Lt	Turbo Star 414	SCENIC
C14T	L2T/L	Turbo Star 414	SCENIC NGDONNELL BOLIGIAG
C15	L4J/M	YC-15	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
C150	L1P/S	150 A150 Commuter Associate	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C150 C150	L1P/S L1P/S	150, A150, Commuter, Aerobat A-150, A-A150, Aerobat	CESSNA FMA
C150	L1P/S	F150, FA150, Aerobat	REIMS
C150	L1P/S	152	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C152	L1P/S	152, A152, Aerobat	CESSNA
C152	L1P/S	F152, FA152, Aerobat	REIMS
C160	L2T/L	C-160	TRANSALL
C17	L4J/H	C-17 Globemaster 3	BOEING
C17	L4J/H	C-17 Globemaster 3	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
C170	L1P/S	170	CESSNA
C172	L1P/S	172	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C172	L1P/S	172, P172, R172, Skyhawk, Hawk XP, Cutlass (T-41, Mescalero)	CESSNA
C172	L1P/S	P-172	FMA
C172	L1P/S	F172, FP172, FR172, Skyhawk, Reims Rocket, Hawk XP	REIMS
C175	L1P/S	175, Skylark	CESSNA
C177	L1P/S	177, Cardinal	CESSNA
C180	L1P/S	180, Skywagon 180 (U-17C)	CESSNA
C182	L1P/S	182	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C182	L1P/S	182, Skylane	CESSNA
C182	L1P/S	A-182	DINFIA
C182	L1P/S	A-182	FMA
C182	L1P/S	F182 Skylane	REIMS
C182	L1P/S	460	WREN
C185	L1P/S L1P/S	185, A185 Skywagon, Skywagon 185, AgCarryall (U-17A/B)	AVIONES COLOMBIA CESSNA
C105		TIAL ALAL SKYWYGOD SKYWYGOD IXA AGI ATTYGII III-I /A/R)	

5-2-10 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
C188	L1P/S	188, AC-05 AgWagon, AgTrainer, Pijao	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C188	L1P/S	188, A188, T188 AgWagon, AgPickup, AgTruck, AgHusky	CESSNA
C188	L1P/S	A-A188 AgTruck	FMA
C190	L1P/S	190	CESSNA
C195	L1P/S	195 (LC-126)	CESSNA
C2	L2T/L	C-2 Greyhound	GRUMMAN
C205 C206	L1P/S L1P/S	205 206	CESSNA AVIONES COLOMBIA
C206	L1P/S	206, P206, T206, TP206, U206, TU206, (Turbo)Super Skywagon,	CESSNA
C200	LII/S	(Turbo)Super Skylane, (Turbo)Skywagon 206, (Turbo)Stationair, (Turbo)Stationair 6	CLSSIVA
C207	L1P/S	207 (Turbo)Skywagon 207, (Turbo)Stationair 7/8	CESSNA
C208	L1T/S	208 Caravan 1, (Super)Cargomaster, Grand Caravan (C-98, U-27)	CESSNA
C210	L1P/S	210	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C210	L1P/S	210, T210, (Turbo)Centurion	CESSNA
C212	L2T/S+	C-212 Aviocar (T-12, TE-12, TR-12, D-3, Tp89)	CASA
C212	L2T/S+	NC-212 Aviocar	NURTANIO
C212	L2T/S+	NC-212 Aviocar	NUSANTARA
C21T	L2T/Lt	Regent 1500	ADVANCED AIRCRAFT
C21T C21T	L2T/L	421 (turbine)	CESSNA RILEY
C21T	L2T/Lt L2T/L	Turbine Rocket 421, Turbine Eagle 421 Turbine Rocket 421, Turbine Eagle 421	RILEY
C22J	L2J/Lt	C-22J Ventura	CAPRONI VIZZOLA
C25A	L2J/L	525A Citation CJ2	CESSNA
C25B	L2J/S+	525B Citation CJ3	CESSNA
C27J	L2T/M	C27J Spartan	ALENIA
C270	L1P/Lt	C-270 Luciole, C-272/275	CAUDRON
C295	L2T/M	C-295	CASA
C303	L2P/S	T303	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C303	L2P/S	T303 Crusader	CESSNA
C30J	L4T/M	C-130J, EC-130J, KC-130J, WC-130J Hercules (C4/5)	LOCKHEED MARTIN
C310	L2P/S	310	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C310	L2P/S	310, T310 (U-3, L-27)	CESSNA
C310	L2P/S	Executive 600, Bearcat	COLEMILL
C310	L2P/S	65, Rocket, Super 310, Turbo-Rocket	RILEY
C320	L2P/S	320 (Executive)Skyknight Century 600	CESSNA COLEMILL
C320 C335	L2P/S L2P/S	335	CESSNA
C336	L2P/S L2P/S	336 Skymaster	CESSNA
C337	L2P/S	337	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C337	L2P/S	337, M337, MC337, T337B/C/D/E/F/H (Turbo)Super Skymaster (O-2)	CESSNA
C337	L2P/S	F337, FT337E/F, FTB337 (Turbo)Super Skymaster, Milirole	REIMS
C337	L2P/S	O2-337 Sentry	SUMMIT
C340	L2P/S	340	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C340	L2P/S	340	CESSNA
C340	L2P/S	Super 340, Rocket 340	RILEY
C365	L1T/Lt	C-3605	EKW
C402	L2P/S	402	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C402	L2P/S	401, 402, Utililiner, Businessliner	CESSNA
C404	L2P/S	404 Titan	CESSNA
C411	L2P/S	411	CESSNA
C414	L2P/S	414	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C414	L2P/S	414, Chancellor Rocket Power 414	CESSNA
C414 C421	L2P/S L2P/S	421, Golden Eagle, Executive Commuter	RILEY CESSNA
C421 C425	L2F/S L2T/S	425 Corsair, Conquest 1	CESSNA
C423	L2T/S	441 Conquest, Conquest 2	CESSNA
C441	L2P/L	C-46 Commando (CW-20)	CURTISS
C5	L4J/H	C-5 Galaxy (L-500)	LOCKHEED
C500	L2J/S	500 Citation, Citation 1	CESSNA
C501	L2J/S	501 Citation 1SP	CESSNA
C525	L2J/S	525 CitationJet Citation CJ1	CESSNA
C526	L2J/S	526 CitationJet	CESSNA
C550	L2J/S+	550, S550, 552 Citation 2/S2/Bravo (T-47, U-20)	CESSNA
C551	L2J/S	551 Citation 2SP	CESSNA
C560	L2J/S+	560 Citation 5/5 Ultra/5 Ultra Encore (UC-35.OT-47, TR-20)	CESSNA
C56X	L2J/M	560XL Citation Excel	CESSNA

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
C650	L2J/S+	650 Citation 3/6/7	CESSNA
C680	L2J/M	680 Citation Sovereign	CESSNA
C72R	L1P/S	172RG	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C72R	L1P/S	172RG Cutlass RG	CESSNA
C750	L2J/S+	750 Citation 10	CESSNA
C77R	L1P/S	177RG	AVIONES COLOMBIA
C77R	L1P/S	177RG Cardinal RG	CESSNA
C77R	L1P/S	F177RG Cardinal RG	REIMS
C82	L2P/M	C-82 Packet (F-78)	FAIRCHILD, US
C82R C82R	L1P/S	R182	AVIONES COLOMBIA CESSNA
C82R	L1P/S L1P/S	R182, TR182 (Turbo)Skylane RG FR182 Skylane RG	REIMS
C97	L4P/L	C-97 Stratofreighter	BOEING
CA1T	L1T/L	Comp Air 10T	AEROCOMP
CA25	L1P/Lt	CA-25 Winjeel	COMMONWEALTH, AUSTRALIA
CA3	L1P/L	Comp Air 3	AEROCOMP
CA4	L1P/L	Comp Air 4, Comp Monster	AEROCOMP
CA6	L1P/L	Comp Air 6	AEROCOMP
CA7	L1P/L	Comp Air 7	AEROCOMP
CA7T	L1T/L	Comp Air 7T	AEROCOMP
CA8	L1T/L	Comp Air 8	AEROCOMP
CA10	L1P/L	Comp Air 10	AEROCOMP
CA61	L1P/Lt	CA-61 Mini Ace	CVJETKOVIC
CA65	L1P/Lt	CA-65, Skyfly	CVJETKOVIC
CAML	L1P/Lt	Camel, Replica	SOPWITH
CAMP	L1P/Lt	GN-1 Aircamper	GREGA
CAMP	L1P/Lt	B-4 Aircamper	PIETENPOL
CAMP	L1P/Lt	Pietenpol Aircamper	ST. CROIX
CAN4	L1P/Lt	AN-4	CAMPANA
CAPL CAPL	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Capella Capella	CAPELLA FLIGHTWORKS
CAPL	L1P/Lt	Aerocar	AEROCAR
CARV	L4P/M	ATL-98 Carvair	AVIATION TRADERS
CASS	L1P/Lt	Special	CASSUTT
CASS	L1P/Lt	Cassutt 3M	NATIONAL AERONAUTICS
CAT	A2P/S+	PBY Catalina, Canso	BOEING CANADA
CAT	A2P/S+	OA-10, A-10 Catalina (CL-1)	CANADAIR
CAT	A2P/S+	PBY, OA-10, A-10 Catalina, Canso	CANADIAN VICKERS
CAT	A2P/S+	PBY, OA-10, A-10 Catalina, Canso (28)	CONSOLIDATED
CAT	A2P/S+	PBY, OA-10, A-10 Catalina (28)	CONVAIR
CAW	L1P/Lt	AW	CESSNA
CB1	L1P/Lt	CB-1 Biplane	HATZ
CCOP	G1P/Lt	Cartercopter	CARTERCOPTERS
CD2	A2T/Lt	CD-2 Seastar	CLAUDIUS DORNIER
CDC6	L1P/Lt	DC-6	CESSNA
CDW1	L1P/Lt	DW-1	CHILTON
CE15	S1P/L	Che-15	CHERNOV
CE22	S2P/Lt	Che-22 Corvette	CHERNOV
CE22	S2P/Lt	Che-22 Corvette	HYDROPLANE
CE25 CE25	S2P/Lt S2P/Lt	Che-25 Che-25	CHERNOV HYDROPLANE
CE23	L1P/Lt	CE-43 Guepard	CERVA
CEGL	L1P/Lt	Eagle 300	CERVA
CEGL	L1P/Lt	Celerity	MIRAGE
CENT	L1P/Lt	100 Centennial	FOUND
CG3	L1P/Lt	G-3	CAUDRON
CH1	L1T/Lt	T-CH-1, A-CH-1, R-CH-1 Chung-Tsing	AIDC
CH10	L1P/Lt	CH-100 Mono-Zénith, Mono-Z	ZENAIR
CH15	L1P/Lt	CH-150 Acro-Zénith Acro-Z	ZENAIR
CH18	L1P/Lt	CH-180 Super Acro-Zénith, Super Acro-Z	ZENAIR
CH20	L1P/Lt	CH-200 Zénith	HEINTZ
CH20	L1P/Lt	CH-200 Zénith	ZENAIR
CH25	L1P/Lt	CH-250 Zénith	ZENAIR
CH2T	L1P/S	CH-2000/2T Zenith, Alarus	AMD
CH2T	L1P/S	CH-2000 Zénith, Alarus	ZENAIR
CH30	L1P/Lt	CH-300 Tri-Zénith, Tri-Z	ZENAIR
CH40	L2P/S	402 Lancer	CHAMPION

5-2-12 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
CH50	L1P/Lt	CH-50 Mini Zénith, Mini-Z	ZENAIR
CH60	L1P/Lt	CH-601 Zodiac	CZAW
CH60	L1P/Lt	CH-601 Zodiac	DERAZONA
CH60	L1P/Lt	CH-600/601 Zodiac, Super Zodiac	ZENAIR
CH60	L1P/Lt	CH-601 Zodiac, Super Zodiac	ZENITH
CH62	L2P/Lt	CH-620 Gemini	ZENAIR
CH62	L2P/Lt	CH-620 Gemini	ZENITH
CH64	L1P/L	CH-640 Zodiac	AMD
CH64	L1P/L	CH-640 Zodiac	ZENAIR
CH70	L1P/Lt	CH-701 Stol	CZAW
CH70	L1P/L	CH-701 Stol	ZENAIR
CH7A	L1P/S	7AC/BCM/CC/CCM/DC/EC Champion, Traveler (L-16)	AERONCA
CH7A CH7A	L1P/S L1P/S	7ECA Cambria Aurora	AMERICAN CHAMPION
		7ACA/ECA Champ, Citabria	BELLANCA
CH7A CH7B	L1P/S L1P/S	7EC/ECA/FC/JC Citabria, Traveler, Tri-Con, Tri-Traveler	CHAMPION  AMERICAN CHAMPION
СН7В		7GCBC Citabria Adventure/Explorer	AMERICAN CHAMPION
CH7B	L1P/S L1P/S	7GCBC/KCAB Citabria 7GC/GCA/GCAA/GCB/GCBA/GCBC/HC/KC/KCAB Challenger,	BELLANCA
СП/В	LIF/S	Citabria, DX'er, Olympia, Sky-Trac	CHAMPION
CH80	L1P/L	CH-801 Stol	ZENAIR
CH80	L1P/L	CH-801 Stol	ZENAIR ZENITH
CH80	L1P/L L1P/Lt	CH-801 Stol	CZAW
CHCS	L1P/Lt	Choucas	NOIN
CHGO	L1P/Lt	CHK-91 Chang-Gong 91	KOREAN AIR
CHIP	L1P/Lt	Super-Chipmunk	LEGER
CHIP	L1P/L	Super-Chipmunk Super-Chipmunk	SUPER-CHIPMUNK
CHR1	L1P/Lt	CA-05 Christavia Mk1	ELMWOOD
CHR4	L1P/Lt	CH-8 Christavia Mk4	ELMWOOD
CJ1	L1P/Lt	CJ-1 Starlet	CORBY
CJ6	L1P/Lt	CJ-6, PT-6	HONGDU
CJ6	L1P/Lt	CJ-6, PT-6	NANCHANG
CJET	L1P/Lt	Century Jet, CA-100	CENTURY AEROSPACE, US
CKUO	L2J/M	F-CK-1Ching-Kuo	AIDC
CL2P	A2P/M	CL-215 (UD-13 (piston engine))	CANADAIR
CL2T	A2T/M	CL-215T/415 SuperScooper (UD-13 (turbine))	CANADAIR
CL30	L2J/M	BD-100 Challenger 300	BOMBARDIER
CL41	L1J/Lt	CL-41 Tutor (CT-114)	CANADAIR
CL44	L4T/M	CL-44 Forty Four	CANADAIR
CL4G	L4T/M	CL-44-O Guppy	CANADAIR
CL4G	L4T/M	CL-44-O Guppy	CONROY
CL60	L2J/M	CL-600 Challenger 600/601/604 (CC-144, CE-144)	CANADAIR
CL8	L1P/Lt	CL-8 RSA Club	CARRIOU
CLA	L1P/Lt	A-2/3/4	CALLAIR
CLB1	L1P/Lt	B-1 Ag Commander	AERO COMMANDER
CLB1	L1P/Lt	Callair B-1	IMCO
CLB1	L1P/Lt	B-1 Snipe Commander	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
CLBR	L1P/Lt	Celebrity	FISHER
CLBR	L1P/Lt	Celebrity	FISHER AERO
CMAS	L1P/Lt	C-34/37/38/145/165, Airmaster	CESSNA
CMD1	G1P/L	Commander 147	AIR COMMAND
CMDE	G1P/L	Commander Elite	AIR COMMAND
CMDT	G1P/L	Commander Tandem 618/Mazda	AIR COMMAND
CN35	L2T/M	CN-235, Persuader (T-19)	AIRTECH, INDONESIA/SPAIN
CN35	L2T/M	CN-235, Persuader (T-19)	CASA
CN35	L2T/M	CN-235	NURTANIO
CN35	L2T/M	CN-235	NUSANTARA
CN35	L2T/M	CN-235, Persuader	TUSAS
CNBR	L2J/M	Canberra	BAC
CNBR	L2J/M	Canberra	ENGLISH ELECTRIC
CNBR	L2J/M	Canberra	SHORT
CNDR	L2T/Lt	F-20TP Condor	GENERAL AVIA
CNUK	L1P/Lt	80 Canuck	FLEET
CNUK	L1P/Lt	80 Canuck	LEAVENS
COBR	L1P/L	Cobra	DEBORDE-ROLLAND
COL3	L1P/Lt	LC-40, Columbia 300	LANCAIR
COL3	L1P/L	LC-40, Columbia 300	LANCAIR
COMT	L4J/L	DH-106 Comet	DE HAVILLAND

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
COMT	L4J/L	DH-106 Comet	HAWKER SIDDELEY
COMU	H1P	H-1 Commuter	HELICOM
COMU	H1P	H-1 Commuter	INTERNATIONAL HELICOPTERS
COMU	H1P	H-1 Commuter	TAMARIND
CONC	L4J/H	Concorde	AEROSPATIALE
CONC	L4J/H	Concorde	AEROSPATIALE-BAC
CONC	L4J/H	Concorde	AEROSPATIALE-BRITISH AEROSPACE
CONC CONC	L4J/H L4J/H	Concorde Concorde	BAC BRITISH AEROSPACE
CONC	L4J/H	Concorde	SUD
CONC	L4J/H	Concorde	SUD-BAC
CONI	L4P/L	L-049/749/1049 Constellation, Super Constellation, Starliner (C-121, RC-121, EC-121, VC-121, WV, R7V, Warning Star)	LOCKHEED
COOT	A1P/Lt	Coot, Super Coot	AEROCAR
COOT	A1P/Lt	Coot, Super Coot	TAYLOR, MOULTON B., US
CORR	L1P/Lt	SD-27 Corriedale	SIVEL
CORS	L1P/M	F4U, AU Corsair (V-166)	CHANCE VOUGHT
CORS	L1P/M	FG Corsair	GOODYEAR VOLIGHT SIVORSVV
CORS	L1P/M L1P/Lt	F4U Corsair (V-166) Cougar	VOUGHT-SIKORSKY ACRO SPORT
COUG	L1P/Lt	Cougar	EAA
COUG	L1P/Lt	Cougar	NESMITH
COUR	L1P/S	H-391/392/395/250/295/700/800, HT-295 Courier, Strato-Courier, Super	
COY2		Courier (U-10) S-6 Covote 2	
COZY	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	S-6 Coyote 2 AeroCanard	RANS AEROCAD
COZY	L1P/Lt	Cozy, Classic	COSY
COZY	L1P/Lt	Cozy	CO-Z
COZY	L1P/Lt	Cozy	RUTAN
CP10	L1P/Lt	CAP-10	AKROTECH EUROPE
CP10	L1P/Lt	CAP-10	CAARP
CP10	L1P/Lt	CAP-10	CAP AVIATION
CP10	L1P/Lt	CAP-10	MUDRY
CP13	L1P/Lt	CP-1310/1315/1330 Super Emeraude	CAARP
CP13	L1P/Lt	CP-1310/1315/1330 Super Emeraude	PIEL
CP13	L1P/Lt	CP-1310/1315/1330 Super Emeraude	SCINTEX
CP20	L1P/S	CAP-20	CAARP
CP20 CP21	L1P/S	CAP-20 CAP-21	MUDRY MUDRY
CP21 CP22	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	CAP-222	AKROTECH EUROPE
CP22	L1P/Lt	CAP-222	CAP AVIATION
CP22	L1P/Lt	G-222	GILES
CP23	L1P/Lt	CAP-232	AKROTECH EUROPE
CP23	L1P/Lt	CAP-232	CAP AVIATION
CP23	L1P/Lt	CAP-230/231/232	MUDRY
CP30	L1P/Lt	CP-301 Smaragd	BINDER
CP30	L1P/Lt	CP-301 Emeraude	COOPAVIA-MENAVIA
CP30	L1P/Lt	Linnet	FAIRTRAVEL
CP30	L1P/Lt	Linnet	GARLAND
CP30 CP30	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	CP-301 Emeraude CP-30. CP-300 to 319 Emeraude	HAINZ PIEL
CP30 CP30	L1P/Lt	CP-301 Emeraude	RENARD
CP30 CP30	L1P/Lt	CP-301 Emeraude	ROUCHAUD
CP30	L1P/Lt	CP-301 Emeraude	ROUSSEAU
CP30	L1P/Lt	CP-301 Emeraude	SCANOR
CP30	L1P/Lt	CP-301/315 Emeraude	SCINTEX
CP30	L1P/Lt	CP-301 Emeraude	SOCA
CP30	L1P/Lt	CP-301 Emeraude	STARK
CP32	L1P/Lt	CP-320/324 Emeraude	ERPALS
CP32	L1P/Lt	CP-320 to 328 Super Emeraude	PIEL
CP60	L1P/Lt	CP-60, CP-601 to 608 Diamant, Super Diamant	PIEL
CP65	L1P/Lt	CP-65 Collegiate	PORTERFIELD
CP75	L1P/Lt	CP-70/701/750/751/760 Béryl	PIEL
CP80	L1P/Lt	CP-80/801/802 Zéphir	PIEL
CP90	L1P/Lt	CP-90 Pinocchio	PIEL
CPNA	L1P/Lt	Capena	PENA

5-2-14 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
CR10	L1P/Lt	CR-100/110/120	DYN'AERO
CRA1	L1P/Lt	A-1 Eagle	CRANFIELD
CRAC	L1P/Lt	CJ-3 Cracker Jack	PLUMB
CRER	L1P/Lt	S-7 Courier	RANS
CRES	L1T/Lt	Cresco	NEW ZEALAND
CRES	L1T/Lt	Cresco	PACIFIC AEROSPACE
CRIO	A1P/L	Corsario	MICROLEVE
CRJ1	L2J/M	CL-600 Regional Jet CRJ-100, RJ-100	CANADAIR
CRJ2	L2J/M	CL-600 Regional Jet CRJ-200, RJ-200	CANADAIR
CRJ7	L2J/M	CL-600 Regional Jet CRJ-700	CANADAIR
CRJ9	L2J/M	CL-600 Regional Jet CRJ-900	CANADAIR
CT4	L1P/Lt	CT-4 Airtrainer	AESL
CT4	L1P/Lt	CT-4 Airtrainer	PACIFIC AEROSPACE
CUB2	L1P/L	Cuby 2	ACES HIGH
CUCA	L1P/L	LAR, LCA, LFA, Cadet (PQ-8/14)	CULVER
CULP	L1P/Lt	Special	CULP
CULV	L1P/L	V	CULVER
CULX	L2P/Lt	Culex	FISHER AERO
CV99	L4J/L	CV-990	CONVAIR
CVLP	L2P/L	CV-240/340/440 Convairliner, Metropolitan (C-131, HC-131, RC-131,	CONVAIR
		TC-131, VC-131F/G, T-29, VT-29, ET-29, VT-29, Samaritan)	
CVLT	L2T/L	CL-66, CV-580 (CC-109 Cosmopolitan)	CANADAIR
CVLT	L2T/L	CV-540/580/600/640 (VC-131H)	CONVAIR
CVLT	L2T/L	CV-5800	KELOWNA
CYCL	L1P/Lt	Skycycle	CARLSON
CYCL	L1P/L	Skycycle	SPARROW

D

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
D1	L2P/L	New Derringer	DERRINGER
D1	L2P/Lt	D-1 Derringer	WING
D11	L1P/Lt	D-112/119/1190S Popuplane, Compostela	AERO-DIFUSION
D11	L1P/Lt	D-11	AERO-JODEL
D11	L1P/Lt	D-117	ALPAVIA
D11	L1P/Lt	D-112	DENIZE
D11	L1P/Lt	D-127/128	EAC
D11	L1P/Lt	D-11, D-111 to 128	JODEL
D11	L1P/Lt	D-112	RENARD
D11	L1P/Lt	D-112/117	SAN
D11	L1P/Lt	U-2V	UETZ
D11	L1P/Lt	D-112	VALLADEAU
D11	L1P/Lt	D-112/120, Paris-Nice	WASSMER
D139	L1P/L	D-139-PT1 Blue Bird	DORNA
D140	L1P/Lt	D-140 Mousquetaire, Abeille	JODEL
D140	L1P/Lt	D-140 Mousquetaire	MUDRY
D140	L1P/Lt	D-140 Mousquetaire, Abeille	SAN
D150	L1P/Lt	D-150 Mascaret	JODEL
D150	L1P/Lt	D-150 Mascaret	SAN
D18	L1P/Lt	D-18/19	JODEL
D201	L1P/Lt	D-201 Sportwing	D'APUZZO
D228	L2T/S+	228	DORNIER
D228	L2T/S+	228	FAIRCHILD DORNIER
D228	L2T/S+	228	HINDUSTAN
D25	L1P/L	D-25	NEW STANDARD
D250	L1P/Lt	DR-200/250, Capitaine	CENTRE EST
D253	L1P/Lt	DR-253 Regent	CENTRE EST
D28D	L2P/S	Do-28D/D-1/D-2, 128-2 Skyservant	DORNIER
D28T	L2T/S	Do-28D-6, 128-6 Turbo Skyservant	DORNIER
D31	L1P/Lt	D-31 Turbulent	DRUINE
D31	L1P/Lt	D-31 Turbulent	ROLLASON
D31	L1P/Lt	D-31 Turbulent	STARK
D328	L2T/S+	328	DORNIER

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
D328	L2T/S+	328	FAIRCHILD DORNIER
D39	L1P/Lt	D-39	AKAFLIEG DARMSTADT
D4	L1P/Lt	D-4	AUSTER
D4	L1P/Lt	D-4	BEAGLE-AUSTER
D5	L1P/Lt	D-5	AUSTER
D5	L1P/Lt	D-5, Husky	BEAGLE
D5	L1P/Lt	D-5	BEAGLE-AUSTER
D5	L1P/Lt	D-5	OGMA
D5TU	L1P/Lt	D-5 Turbi	DRUINE
D6	L1P/Lt	D-6	AUSTER
D6 DCCP	L1P/Lt	D-6	BEAGLE-AUSTER
D6CR D6CR	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	D-60/61/62 Condor D-62 Condor	DRUINE ROLLASON
Dock D7	L1P/Lt	D-7, Replica	FOKKER
D8	L1P/Lt	D-8, Replica	FOKKER
DA2	L1P/Lt	DA-2	DAVIS
DA40	L1P/Lt	DA-40 Katana, Diamond Star	DIAMOND
DA42	L2P/S	DA-42 Twinstar	DIAMOND
DA5	L1P/Lt	DA-5	DAVIS
DAKH	L1P/Lt	Dakota Hawk	FISHER
DAL1	L1P/Lt	DAL-1 Tuholer	SPEZIO
DART	L1P/L	Dart	PARRISH
DC10	L3J/H	DC-10, MD-10 (KC-10 Extender, KDC-10)	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
DC10	L3J/H	MD-10	BOEING
DC2	L2P/M	DC-2	DOUGLAS
DC3	L2P/S+	DC-3, DST ( C-41, C-47, C-47A to J, AC-47, EC-47, HC-47, LC-47,	DOUGLAS
		RC-47, TC-47, VC-47 Skytrain, C-53 Skytrooper, C-117A/B/C, R4D-1 to 7, Dakota)	
DC3	L2P/S+	Li-2	LISUNOV
DC3S	L2P/S+	Super DC-3 (C-117D, LC-117, TC-117, VC-117, R4D-8)	DOUGLAS
DC3T	L2T/M	Turbo 67	BASLER
DC3T	L2T/M	Jet Prop DC-3 (C-47TP Super Dakota)	PROFESSIONAL AVIATION
DC3T	L2T/M	DC-3-65TP	SCHAFER
DC4	L4P/L	DC-4 (C-54, EC-54, HC-54, TC-54, VC-54, R5D Skymaster)	DOUGLAS
DC6	L4P/L	DC-6 (C-118, VC-118, R6D Liftmaster)	DOUGLAS
DC7	L4P/L	DC-7, Seven Seas	DOUGLAS
DC85	L4J/H	DC-8-50, Jet Trader (EC-24)	DOUGLAS
DC85	L4J/H	DC-8-50, Jet Trader	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
DC86 DC86	L4J/H	DC-8-60 DC-8-60	DOUGLAS MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
DC86 DC87	L4J/H L4J/H	DC-8-00 DC-8-70	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS DOUGLAS
DC87	L4J/H	DC-8-70	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
	L4J/H L4J/H	DC-8 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	DOUGLAS
DC8Q DC8O	L4J/H L4J/H	DC-8 Stage 3 (US ONLY) DC-8 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
DC91	L2J/M	DC-9-10	DOUGLAS
DC91	L2J/M	DC-9-10 DC-9-10	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
DC92	L2J/M	DC-9-10 DC-9-20	DOUGLAS
DC92	L2J/M	DC-9-20	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
DC93	L2J/M	DC-9-30	DOUGLAS
DC93	L2J/M	DC-9-30	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
DC94	L2J/M	DC-9-40	DOUGLAS
DC94	L2J/M	DC-9-40	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
DC95	L2J/M	DC-9-50	DOUGLAS
DC95	L2J/M	DC-9-50	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
DC9Q	L2J/L	DC-9 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	DOUGLAS
DC9Q	L2J/L	DC-9 Stage 3 (US ONLY)	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
DEAG	G1P/L	Double Eagle	AMAX
DEFI	L2P/Lt	40 Defiant	RUTAN
DFL6	L1P/Lt	DFL-6 Saphir	DAMOURE-FABRE
DFLY	L1P/Lt	Dragonfly	VIKING
DG15	L1P/S	DGA-15 (GH Nightingale, NH)	HOWARD AIRCRFT, US
DG40	L1P/Lt	DG-400	GLASER-DIRKS
DG50	L1P/Lt	DG-500M	GLASER-DIRKS
DG60	L1P/Lt	DG-600M	GLASER-DIRKS
DG80	L1P/Lt	DG-800	DG FLUGZEUGBAU
DG80	L1P/Lt	DG-800	GLASER-DIRKS
DH2T	L1T/S	DHC-2 Mk3 Turbo Beaver	DE HAVILLAND CANADA

5-2-16 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
DH3T	L1T/L	DHC-3 Turbo Otter	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DH3T	L1T/Lt	Vazar Dash 3	VARDAX
DH60	L1P/Lt	DH-60 Moth, Moth Major	DE HAVILLAND
DH80	L1P/Lt	DH-80 Puss Moth	DE HAVILLAND
DH82	L1P/Lt	DH-82 Tiger Moth, Queen Bee	DE HAVILLAND
DH82	L1P/Lt	DH-82 Tiger Moth	DE HAVILLAND AUSTRALIA
DH82	L1P/Lt	DH-82 Tiger Moth	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DH82	L1P/Lt	DH-82 Tiger Moth	OGMA
DH83	L1P/Lt	DH-83 Fox Moth	DE HAVILLAND
DH85	L1P/Lt	DH-85 Leopard Moth	DE HAVILLAND
DH87	L1P/Lt	DH-87 Hornet Moth	DE HAVILLAND
DH88	L2P/Lt	DH-88 Comet, Replica	DE HAVILLAND
DH89	L2P/Lt	DH-89 Dragon Rapide	DE HAVILLAND
DH8A	L2T/L	DHC-8-100 Dash 8 (E-9, CT-142, CC-142)	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DH8B DH8C	L2T/L	DHC-8-200 Dash 8	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
	L2T/L	DHC-8-300 Dash 8	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DH8D	L2T/L L2P/Lt	DHC-8-400 Dash 8 DH-90 Dragonfly	DE HAVILLAND CANADA DE HAVILLAND
DH90 DH94		8 7	
DH94 DHA3	L1P/Lt L3P/Lt	DH-94 Moth Minor	DE HAVILLAND DE HAVILLAND AUSTRALIA
DHA3 DHC1		DHA-3 Drover DHC-1 Chipmunk	
DHC1	L1P/S L1P/S	DHC-1 Cnipmunk DHC-1 Chipmunk	DE HAVILLAND DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DHC1	L1P/S	DHC-1 Chipmunk	OGMA
DHC1	L1P/S	DHC-1 Cmpmank DHC-2-PZL3S Beaver	AIRTECH, CANADA
DHC2	L1P/S	DHC-2-12L33 Beaver (U-6, L-20)	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DHC3	L1P/S	DHC-3-PZL3S/1000 Otter	AIRTECH, CANADA
DHC3	L1P/S	DHC-3-12E35/1000 Otter  DHC-3 Otter (U-1, NU-1, UC)	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DHC3	L2P/S+	DHC-4 Caribou (C-7, CV-2)	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DHC5	L2T/L	DHC-5 Buffalo (C-8, CV-7, CC-115, C-115)	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DHC6	L2T/S	DHC-6 Twin Otter (UV-18, CC-138)	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DHC6	L2T/S	DHC-6 Vistaliner	SCENIC SCENIC
DHC7	L4T/M	DHC-7 Dash 7 (O-5, EO-5, RC-7)	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
DIJ3	L1P/L	Dijkhastar 3	DIJKMAN-DULKES
DIMO	L1P/Lt	HK-36 Super Dimona, Katana Xtreme	DIAMOND
DIMO	L1P/Lt	HK-36 Super Dimona	HOAC
DIMO	L1P/Lt	H-36 Dimona	HOFFMAN
DINO	L1P/Lt	GAK-22 Dinó	GANZAVIA
DIPR	A1P/L	Dipper	COLLINS
DISC	L1P/Lt	Discus BT/BM	SCHEMPP-HIRTH
DJIN	H1T	SO-1221 Djinn	SUD
DJIN	H1T	SO-1221 Djinn	SUD-OUEST
DNGO	A1T/Lt	Dingo	AERORIC
DO27	L1P/S	C-127 (U-9)	CASA
DO27	L1P/S	Do-27 (Fpl53)	DORNIER
DO28	L2P/S	Do-28A/B (Agur)	DORNIER
DOCX	L1P/L	ES-3 Doc's RX	KOVACH-ELMENDORF
DOVE	L2P/S	DH-104 Dove (Devon), Sea Devon	DE HAVILLAND
DOVE	L2P/S	DH-104 Dove	HAWKER SIDDELEY
DOVE	L2P/S	Dove 400, Executive 400	RILEY
DR1	L1P/Lt	Dr-1, Replica	FOKKER
DR1	L1P/L	Fokker Dr-1	REDFERN
DR1	L1P/L	Fokker Dr-1	SANDS
DR10	L1P/Lt	DR-100/105/1050/1051 Ambassadeur, Sicile, Sicile Record	CENTRE EST
DR10	L1P/Lt	DR-100/105/1050/1051 Ambassadeur, Excellence	SAN
DR22	L1P/Lt	DR-220/221 Dauphin, 2+2	CENTRE EST
DR30	L1P/Lt	DR-315/340/360/380 Petit Prince, Major, Chevalier, Prince	CENTRE EST
DR30	L1P/Lt	DR-300/315/340/360/380 Petit Prince, Major, Chevalier, Prince, 2+2	ROBIN
DR40	L1P/Lt	Petit Prince, President, Regent, Remo 180/200/212, Remorqueur, 2+2	ROBIN
DRAG	H1P	Dragon Fly	CRAE
DRAG	H1P	Dragon Fly	DRAGON FLY
DRIF	L1P/L	Drifter	AUSTFLIGHT
DRTG	L1P/Lt	Dart GC	APPLEGATE & WEYANT
DRTG	L1P/Lt	Dart G/GK/GW	CULVER
DRTG	L1P/Lt	G, GK, GW	DART
DSA1	L1P/Lt	DSA-1 Miniplane	SMITH, FRANK W., US
DSK	L1P/Lt	DSK-1/2 Hawk, Golden Hawk	KILLINGSWORTH

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
DSLK	L1P/Lt	Skylark	DRIGGS
DUB2	L1P/Lt	2 Osa	DUBNA
DUB2	L1P/Lt	DMZ-2 Osa	TAIFUN
DUCE	L1P/Lt	Duce	BAKENG
DUR5	L1P/Lt	Mk5	DURAND
DV20	L1P/L	DA-20/22, DV-20 Katana, Speed Katana, Eclipse, Evolution	DIAMOND
DV20	L1P/S	DV-20 Katana	HOAC
DW1	L1P/Lt	DW-1 Eagle	BELLANCA
DW1	L1P/Lt	DW-1 Eagle	EAGLE
DWD2	L1P/Lt	D-26/27	DEWOITINE
DWD2	L1P/Lt	D-26/27	EKW

 $\mathbf{E}$ 

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
E110	L2T/S+	EMB-110/111 Bandeirante (C-95, EC-95, P-95, R-95, SC-95)	EMBRAER
E120	L2T/S+	EMB-120 Brasilia (VC-97)	EMBRAER
E121	L2T/Lt	EMB-121 Xingu (VU-9, EC-9)	EMBRAER
E135	L2J/M	EMB-135 ECJ-135, Legacy	EMBRAER
E145	L2J/L	EMB-145, ERJ-145 (R-99)	EMBRAER
E170	L2J/M	170, 175, ERJ-170	EMBRAER
E190	L2J/M	190, 195, ERJ-190	EMBRAER
Ξ2	L2T/L	E-2, TE-2 Hawkeye, Daya	GRUMMAN
Ξ2	L2T/L	E-2 Hawkeye	NORTHROP GRUMMAN
E200	L1P/S	200	EXTRA
E230	L1P/S	230	EXTRA
E2CB	L1P/Lt	E-2 Cub	TAYLOR AIRCRAFT, US
E300	L1P/S	300, 330, 350	EXTRA
E314	L1T/L	EMB-312H/314 Super Tucano, ALX (A-29, AT-29, YA-29)	EMBRAER
E3CF	L4J/H	E-3A (CFM56), E-3D/F, Sentry	BOEING
E3TF	L4J/H	E-3A (TF33), E-3B/C, JE-3, Sentry	BOEING
E400	L1P/S	400	EXTRA
E45X	L2J/M	EMB-145XR	EMBRAER
E45X	L2J/M	ERJ-145XR	EMBRAER
E6	L4J/H	E-6 Mercury	BOEING
E767	L2J/H	E-767	BOEING
EA50	L2J/S	Eclipse 500	ECLIPSE
EAGL	L1P/Lt	Eagle	AVIAT
EAGL	L1P/Lt	Eagle	CHRISTEN
EAGT	L1P/Lt	American Eaglet	AMEAGLE
EAGX	L1P/Lt	Eagle X-TS/100/150	EAGLE AIRCRAFT
EC20	H1T	EC-120 Colibri	EUROCOPTER
EC25	H2T	EC-120 Colloi1 EC-225/725	EUROCOPTER
EC30	H1T	EC-130	EUROCOPTER
EC35	H2T	EC-130 EC-135/635	EUROCOPTER
EC45	H2T	EC-145	EUROCOPTER
EC55	H2T	EC-145 EC-155	EUROCOPTER
EC6	L1P/Lt	EC-6/8 Criquet, Tourisme	CROSES
ЕСНО	L1P/Lt	P-92 Echo. SeaSky	TECNAM
EDGE	L1P/Lt	Edge 540	ZIVKO
EGRT	L1T/Lt	G-520. D-500 Egrett 2. Strato 1	GROB
EH10	H3T	EH-101	AGUSTA
EH10	H3T	EH-101. Merlin. Heliliner. Cormorant	EHI
EH10 EH10	H3T	EH-101, Merlin, Heilliner, Cormorant EH-101, Merlin, Heilliner	WESTLAND
	-	Elf	
ELF	L1P/Lt		PARNALL
ELPS	L1P/L	Ellipse	EXPLORER AVIATION
ELST	L1P/Lt	Elster	PUTZER
ELTO	H1P	El Tomcat	CONTINENTAL COPTERS
ELTR	L1P/L	IE-100 Elitar	ELITAR
EN28	H1P/S	F-28, 280, Shark, Falcon, Sentinel	ENSTROM
EN28	H1P/S	280	WUHAN
EN48	H1T/S	480, TH-28 TH-28	ENSTROM WUHAN

5-2-18 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
J	Class		
EP9	L1P/Lt	EP-9	EDGAR PERCIVAL
EP9	L1P/Lt	EP-9 Prospector	LANCASHIRE
EPER	L1P/Lt	Epervier	EPERVIER
ERAC	L1P/L	E-Racer	DICKEY
ERCO	L1P/S	F-1 Aircoupe	AIR PRODUCTS
ERCO	L1P/S	A-2 Aircoupe	ALON
ERCO	L1P/S	415 Ercoupe	ERCO
ERCO	L1P/S	F-1 Aircoupe	FORNAIRE
ERCO	L1P/S	F-1 Aircoupe	FORNEY
ERCO	L1P/S	A-2 Aircoupe	MOONEY
ES13	L1P/L	Spad 13 80%	EARLY BIRD
ESQL	L1P/Lt	Esqualo	MOURA
ETAR	L1J/M	Etendard 4	DASSAULT
ETAR	L1J/M	Super Etendard	DASSAULT-BREGUET
EUFI	L2J/M	Eurofighter 2000, Typhoon	ALENIA
EUFI	L2J/M	Eurofighter 2000, Typhoon	BRITISH AEROSPACE
EUFI	L2J/M	Eurofighter 2000 (C-16, CE-16), Typhoon	CASA
EUFI	L2J/M	Eurofighter 2000, Typhoon	BAE SYSTEMS
EUFI	L2J/M	Eurofighter 2000	DASA
EUFI	L2J/M	Eurofighter 2000 (C-16, CE-16), Typhoon	EUROFIGHTER
EUPA	L1P/Lt	Europa	EUROPA AVIATION
EURT	L1P/Lt	Eurotrainer 2000	FFT
EVAN	L2P/Lt	4500 Evangel	EVANGEL
EX3R	L1P/L	Explorer 350R	AEA
EX5T	L1T/L	Explorer 500T	EXPLORER AIRCRAFT
EXEC	H1P	Exec	ROTORWAY
EXPL	H2T	MD-902 Explorer, Combat Explorer	BOEING
EXPL	H2T	MD-900/901/902 Explorer, Combat Explorer	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
EXPL	H2T	MD-900 Explorer	MD HELICOPTERS
EXPR	L1P/Lt	90, Express, Express 2000, Express 2000RG, Loadmaster	EXPRESS
EXPR	L1P/Lt	Express	WHEELER
EZFL	L1P/L	E-Z Flyer	AEROCOMP
EZFL	L1P/L	E-Z Flyer	BLUE YONDER
EZFL	L1P/L	E-Z Flyer	MERLIN
EZFT	L2P/L	Twin E-Z Flyer	BLUE YONDER
EZKC	L1P/L	E-Z King Cobra	BLUE YONDER

F

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
F1	L2J/M	F-1	MITSUBISHI
F100	L2J/L	100	FOKKER
F104	L1J/L	F-104 Starfighter	AERITALIA
F104	L1J/L	CF-104, F-104 Starfighter (CL-90/201)	CANADAIR
F104	L1J/L	F-104, RF-104 Starfighter	FIAT
F104	L1J/L	F-104, RF-104, TF-104 Starfighter (L-583/683)	LOCKHEED
F104	L1J/L	F-104 Starfighter	MBB
F104	L1J/L	F-104 Starfighter	MESSERSCHMITT
F104	L1J/L	F-104 Starfighter	MITSUBISHI
F104	L1J/L	F-104 Starfighter	SABCA
F106	L1J/M	QF-106 Delta Dart	CONVAIR
F111	L2J/L	F-111, EF-111, RF-111 Aardvark, Raven	GENERAL DYNAMICS
F111	L2J/L	EF-111 Raven	GRUMMAN
F117	L2J/M	F-117 Nighthawk	LOCKHEED
F14	L2J/L	F-14 Tomcat	GRUMMAN
F15	L2J/L	F-15 Eagle, Ra'am	BOEING
F15	L2J/L	F-15 Eagle, Baz, Akef, Ra'am	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
F15	L2J/L	F-15 Eagle	MITSUBISHI
F156	L1P/Lt	Fi-156 Storch	FIESELER
F156	L1P/Lt	MS-500 to 506 Criquet	MORANE-SAULNIER
F156	L1P/Lt	Cap (K-65)	MRAZ
F16	L1J/M	F-16 Fighting Falcon	FOKKER
F16	L1J/M	F-16 Fighting Falcon	FOKKER-VFW

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
F16	L1J/M	F-16A/B/C/D/N, NF-16, TF-16 Fighting Falcon, Netz, Barak, Brakeet	GENERAL DYNAMICS
F16	L1J/M	F-16 Fighting Falcon	LOCKHEED
F16	L1J/M	F-16 Fighting Falcon	LOCKHEED MARTIN
F16	L1J/M	F-16 Fighting Falcon	KOREA AEROSPACE
F16	L1J/M	F-16 Fighting Falcon	SABCA
F16	L1J/M	F-16 Fighting Falcon	SAMSUNG
F16	L1J/M	F-16 Fighting Falcon	TUSAS
F16X	L1J/M	F-16XL Fighting Falcon	GENERAL DYNAMICS
F18	L2J/L	AF-18, ATF-18 Hornet	ASTA
F18	L2J/L	FA-18 Hornet, Super Hornet	BOEING
F18	L2J/L	FA-18 Hornet	FINAVITEC
F18 F18	L2J/L L2J/L	AF-18, ATF-18 Hornet FA-18, CF-18, CF-188, EF-18, C-15, CE-15, AF-18, ATF-18 Hornet, Super Hornet	GAF MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
F18	L2J/M	FA-18 Hornet	SF
F18	L2J/L	FA-18 Hornet	VALMET
F2	L1J/M	F-2	MITSUBISHI
F22	L2J/M	F-22 Raptor	BOEING
F22	L2J/M	F-22 Raptor (L-645)	LOCKHEED
F22	L2J/M	F-22 Raptor (L-645)	LOCKHEED MARTIN
F22	L2J/M	F-22 Raptor (L-645)	LOCKHEED MARTIN-BOEING
F22	L2J/M	F-22 Raptor (L-645)	LOCKHEED-BOEING
F260	L1P/Lt	SF-260E/F, Warrior	AERMACCHI
F260	L1P/Lt	SF-260A/B/C/D/E/F/M/W, Warrior	SIAI-MARCHETTI
F260	L1P/Lt	SF-260	TUSAS
F26T	L1T/S	SF-260TP	AERMACCHI
F26T	L1T/S	Layang	ARDC
F26T	L1T/S	SF-260TP	PADC
F26T	L1T/S	SF-260TP	SIAI-MARCHETTI
F26T	L1T/S	SF-260TP	SIAI-MARCHETTI
F27	L2T/L	F-27 Firefighter	CONAIR
F27	L2T/L	F-27, FH-227	FAIRCHILD HILLER
F27	L2T/L	F-27	FAIRCHILD, US
F27	L2T/L	F-27 Friendship, Troopship, Maritime (C-31, D-2)	FOKKER
F27	L2T/L	F-27 Friendship, Maritime	FOKKER-VFW
F28	L2J/L	F-28 Fellowship	FOKKER
F28	L2J/L	F-28 Fellowship	FOKKER-VFW
F2TH F3F	L2J/S+ L1P/Lt	Falcon 2000 F3F (G-11/32), Replica	DASSAULT GRUMMAN
F3F	L1P/Lt	F3F (G-11/32), Replica	TEXAS AIRPLANE
F4	L1P/Lt L2J/L	F-4 Kurnass	IAI
F4	L2J/L L2J/L	F-4, RF-4, C-12, CR-12 Phantom 2	MCDONNELL
F4	L2J/L L2J/L	F-4, RF-4, QF-4 Phantom 2/2000, Kurnass	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
F4	L2J/L	F-4, RF-4 Phantom 2	MITSUBISHI
F406	L2T/S	F406 Caravan 2, Vigilant	CESSNA
F406	L2T/S	F406 Carayan 2. Vigilant	REIMS
F5	L2J/S+	F-5 Chung-Cheng	AIDC
F5	L2J/S+	CF-5, NF-5, CF-116 (CL-219/226)	CANADAIR
F5	L2J/S+	SF-5, SRF-5 (A-9, AE-9, AR-9)	CASA
F5	L2J/S+	F-5 Tiger 2	F+W EMMEN
F5	L2J/S+	F-5 Tiger 2, Chegoong-Ho	KOREAN AIR
F5	L2J/S+	F-5, RF-5 Freedom Fighter, Tiger 2, Tigereye (N-156C/F)	NORTHROP
F50	L2T/L	50, Maritime Enforcer	FOKKER
F60	L2T/L	60	FOKKER
F600	L2T/S	F-600	GENERAL AVIA
F600	L2T/S	SF-600A, SF-600TP Canguro	SIAI-MARCHETTI
F70	L2J/L	70	FOKKER
F8	L1J/M	F-8, RF-8, F8U Crusader	CHANCE VOUGHT
F8	L1J/M	F-8 Crusader	LTV
F86	L1J/L	CL-13 Sabre	CANADAIR
F86	L1J/L	CA-27 Sabre	COMMONWEALTH, AUSTRALIA
F86	L1J/L	F-86 Sabre	MITSUBISHI
F86	L1J/L	F-86 Sabre	NORTH AMERICAN
F8L	L1P/Lt	F-8L Falco	AEROMERE
F8L	L1P/Lt	F-8L Falco	AVIAMILANO
F8L	L1P/Lt	F-8L Falco	LAVERDA
F8L	L1P/Lt	F-8L Falco	SEQUOIA

5-2-20 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
F900	L3J/L	Falcon 900, Mystère 900	DASSAULT
F900	L3J/L	Falcon 900, Mystère 900 (T-18)	DASSAULT-BREGUET
F9F	L1J/Lt	F9F Panther (G-79)	GRUMMAN
FA10	L2J/S+	Falcon 10, Mystère 10	DASSAULT
FA10	L2J/S+	Falcon 10/100, Mystère 10/100	DASSAULT-BREGUET
FA11	L1P/Lt	F-11 Husky	FAIRCHILD, CANADA
FA20	L2J/S+	Falcon 20, Mystère 20 (T-11, TM-11)	DASSAULT
FA20	L2J/S+	Falcon 20/200, Mystère 20/200, Gardian (HU-25 Guardian, T-11, TM-11)	DASSAULT-BREGUET
FA24	L1P/Lt	F-24 (UC-61, JK, Forwarder, Argus)	FAIRCHILD, US
FA50	L3J/S+	Falcon 50, Mystère 50	DASSAULT
FA50	L3J/S+	Falcon 50, Mystère 50 (T-16)	DASSAULT-BREGUET
FA62	L1P/S	M-62 (PT-19/23/26, T-19 Cornell)	FAIRCHILD, US
FA62	L1P/S	PT-23/26 Cornell	FLEET
FALM	L1P/Lt	M-3 Falcon Major	MILES
FALM	L1P/Lt	M-3 Falcon Major	PHILLIPS & POWIS
FANL	L1P/Lt	FL-1 Fanliner	RHEIN
FANT	L1P/Lt	Fantrainer	RHEIN
FANT	L1P/Lt	Fantrainer	RTAF
FB1A	L1P/Lt	Fly Baby 1A	BOWERS
FB1B	L1P/Lt	Fly Baby 1B	BOWERS
FBA2	L1P/Lt	FBA-2, Bush Hawk	FOUND
FBIR	L1P/Lt	Freebird	FREEWING
FDCT	L1P/L	CT	FLIGHT DESIGN
FE51	L1P/Lt	P-51	FIGHTER ESCORT WINGS
FF82	L2T/M	FF-1080-200 Freight Feeder	AMERICAN UTILICRAFT
FFLY	L1P/Lt	Firefly	FAIREY
FG01	L1P/Lt	FG-01 Origan	FARIGOUX
FH11	H1T	FH-1100	FAIRCHILD HILLER
FH11	H1T	FH-1100	FAIRCHILD, US
FH11	H1T	1100, FH-1100, Pegasus	HILLER
FH11	H1T	FH-1100, RH-1100 Pegasus, Hornet	ROGERSON HILLER
FIBO	L1P/Lt	Firebolt Convertible	STARFIRE
FIKD	L1P/Lt	D	FIKE
FIKE	L1P/Lt	E	FIKE
FINC	L1P/Lt	10, 11, 16 (Finch)	FLEET
FJ10	L2J/L	FJ-100	AEROSTAR AIRCRAFT
FL3	L1P/Lt	L-3 Aviastarlet	AVIA, ITALY
FL3	L1P/Lt	FL-3 Aviastarlet	LOMBARDI
FL53	L1P/Lt	FL-53	METEOR
FL54	L1P/Lt	FL-54	METEOR
FL55	L1P/Lt	FL-55	METEOR
FLAM	L2P/Lt	MD-311/312 Flamant	DASSAULT
FLE2	L1P/Lt	7	FLEET
FLE7	L1P/Lt	7 (Fawn)	FLEET
FN33	A1P/Lt	FN-333 Riviera	NARDI
FN33	A1P/Lt	FN-333 Riviera	SIAI-MARCHETTI
FNKB	L1P/Lt	Funk B	AKRON
FNKB	L1P/Lt	В	FUNK
FOOF	L1P/Lt	JD-2 Foo Fighter	STEWART, DONALD, US
FORT	L1P/Lt	60 Fort	FLEET
FOUG	L2J/Lt	CM-170R Magister	AEROSPATIALE
FOUG	L2J/Lt L2J/Lt	CM-170R Magister CM-170R Magister	AIR FOUGA
FOUG	L2J/Lt L2J/Lt	CM-170R Magister CM-170R Magister	FOUGA
FOUG	L2J/Lt L2J/Lt	CM-170R Magister CM-170R Magister, Tzukit	IAI
FOUG		CM-170R Magister, 1zukit CM-170R/175 Magister, Zéphyr	POTEZ
	L2J/Lt		
FOUG FOUG	L2J/Lt	CM-170R/175 Magister, Zéphyr CM-170R Magister	POTEZ AIR-FOUGA SUD
	L2J/Lt		
FOUG	L2J/Lt	CM-170R Magister	SUDFLUG
FOUG	L2J/Lt	CM-170R Magister	VALMET
FOX	L1P/Lt	Kitfox	DENNEY
FOX	L1P/Lt	Skyfox	PACI
FOX	L1P/Lt	CA-25 Gazelle, Impala	SKYFOX
FOX	L1P/Lt	Kitfox	SKYSTAR
FOXT	L1P/L	Foxtrot-4	TEAM TANGO
FREE	L1P/Lt	RC-412 Free Spirit	CABRINHA
FREE	L1P/Lt	Free Spirit	CEI

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
FREE	L1P/Lt	RC-412 Free Spirit	FREE SPIRIT
FREL	H3T/L	SA-321 Super Frelon	AEROSPATIALE
FREL	H3T/L	Z-8	CHANGHE
FREL	H3T/L	SA-321 Super Frelon	SUD
FRON	L1P/L	Frontier MD-2	FRONTIER
FT30	L1P/Lt	FT-300	NAI
FT30	L1P/Lt	FT-300	NANJING UNIVERSITY
FU24	L1P/Lt	Fletcher FU-24	AIR PARTS
FU24	L1P/Lt	Fletcher FU-24	CABLE-PRICE
FU24	L1P/Lt	FU-24	FLAIR
FU24	L1P/Lt	FU-24	FLETCHER
FU24	L1P/Lt	Fletcher FU-24	JAMES
FU24	L1P/Lt	Fletcher FU-24	NEW ZEALAND
FU24	L1P/Lt	Fletcher FU-24	PACIFIC AEROSPACE
FU24	L1P/Lt	FU-24	SARGENT-FLETCHER
FURY	L1P/Lt	Fury, Sea Fury	HAWKER
FW44	L1P/Lt	Fw-44 Stieglitz	FMA
FW44	L1P/Lt	Fw-44 Stieglitz	FOCKE-WULF
FW90	L1P/Lt	Fw-190, Replica	FLUG WERK
FW90	L1P/Lt	Fw-190, Replica	FOCKE-WULF

 $\mathbf{G}$ 

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
G103	L1P/Lt	G-103C Twin 3SL	GROB
G109	L1P/S	G-109, Ranger (Vigilant)	GROB
G115	L1P/S	G-115A/B/C/D/E, Bavarian (Heron), Tutor	GROB
G120	L1P/L	G-120	GROB
G159	L2T/S+	G-159 Gulfstream 1 (TC-4 Academe, VC-4)	GRUMMAN
G15T	L1P/Lt	G-115T Acro	GROB
G164	L1P/S	G-164 Super Ag Max	AERO MOD
G164	L1P/S	G-164 Ag-Cat, Super Ag-Cat	GRUMMAN
G164	L1P/S	G-164 Ag-Cat, Super Ag-Cat	GRUMMAN AMERICAN
G164	L1P/S	G-164 Ag-Cat, Super Ag-Cat	GULFSTREAM AMERICAN
G164	L1P/S	G-164 King Cat	MID-CONTINENT
G164	L1P/S	G-164 Ag-Cat, Super Ag-Cat	SCHWEIZER
G164	L1P/S	G-164 Ag-Cat-Leo	SERV-AERO
G180	L1P/Lt	G1-80 Skyfarer	GENERAL AIRCRAFT
G200	L1P/Lt	G-200	AKROTECH
G200	L1P/Lt	G-200	GILES
G202	L1P/Lt	G-202	AKROTECH
G202	L1P/Lt	G-202	GILES
G21	A2P/S+	G-21A/38/39 Goose (JRF)	GRUMMAN
G21M	A4P/Lt	G-21C/D Goose	MCKINNON
G21T	A2T/Lt	G-21E/G Turbo Goose	MCKINNON
G222	L2T/M	G-222	AERITALIA
G222	L2T/M	G-222 (C-27A Spartan)	ALENIA
G222	L2T/M	G-222	FIAT
G2GL	L1J/Lt	G-2 Galeb (N-60)	SOKO
G2T1	L1P/S	2T-1 Sport Trainer, Sport	GREAT LAKES
G300	L1P/L	G-300	AKROTECH
G300	L1P/L	G-300	GILES
G44	A2P/S+	G-44 Super Widgeon	GANNET
G44	A2P/S+	G-44 Widgeon (J4F)	GRUMMAN
G44	A2P/S+	G-44 Super Widgeon	MCKINNON
G44	A2P/S+	SCAN-30	SCAN
G46	L1P/Lt	G-46	FIAT
G4SG	L1J/Lt	G-4 Super Galeb (N-62)	SOKO
G59	L1P/Lt	G-59	FIAT
G64T	L1T/S	G-164 Super Turbine	AG-CAT
G64T	L1T/S	G-164 Eshet	ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES
G64T	L1T/S	G-164 Turbo Cat	FRAKES
G64T	L1T/S	G-164 Turbo Ag-Cat	GRUMMAN

5-2-22 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
G64T	L1T/S	G-164 Turbo Ag-Cat	GRUMMAN AMERICAN
G64T	L1T/S	G-164 Turbo Ag-Cat	GULFSTREAM AMERICAN
G64T	L1T/S	G-164 Turbo Cat	MARSH
G64T	L1T/S	G-164 Turbo Ag-Cat, Ag-Cat Turbine	SCHWEIZER
G73	A2P/S+	G-73 Mallard	GRUMMAN
G73T	A2T/Lt	G-73T Turbo Mallard	FRAKES
G73T G800	A2T/Lt L1P/Lt	G-73T Turbo Mallard G-802 Orion	GRUMMAN
G800	L1P/Lt	G-801/802 Orion	AERODIS GRINVALDS
G850	L2P/M	G-850 Strato 2C	GROB
G96	L2P/M	C-1, TF Trader (G-96)	GRUMMAN
GA20	L1P/Lt	GA-200 Fatman	GIPPSLAND
GA7	L2P/S	GA-7 Cougar	GRUMMAN AMERICAN
GA7	L2P/S	GA-7 Cougar	GULFSTREAM AMERICAN
GA7	L2P/S	TB-360 Tangara	SOCATA
GA8	L1P/Lt	GA-8 Airvan	GIPPSLAND
GALX	L2J/M	1126 Galaxy, Gulfstream 200	IAI
GANT	LCT/M	Gannet	FAIREY
GAUN	L1P/Lt	Gauntlet	GLOSTER
GAVI	L1P/Lt	358 Gavilan	AERO MERCANTIL
GAVI GAZL	L1P/Lt H1T/S	EL-1 Gavilan 358 SA-342 Gazelle	GAVILAN ABHCO
GAZL GAZL	H1T/S	SA-341/342 Gazelle	AEROSPATIALE
GAZL	H1T/S	SA-341/342 Gazelle SA-342 Gazelle	EUROCOPTER
GAZL	H1T/S	SA-341/342 Partizan (HN-42, HO-42, H-45, HN-45)	SOKO
GAZL	H1T/S	SA-341/342 Gazelle	SUD
GAZL	H1T/S	Gazelle	WESTLAND
GBSP	L1P/Lt	GB Special	BEETS
GC1	L1P/S	GC-1 Swift	GLOBE
GC1	L1P/S	GC-1 Swift	TEMCO
GEMI	L2P/Lt	M-65 Gemini	MILES
GF20	L1P/Lt	GF-200	GROB
GL5T	L2J/M	BD-700 Global 5000	BOMBARDIER
GLAD	L1P/Lt	Gladiator	GLOSTER
GLAS GLEX	L1P/Lt	Glasair	STODDARD-HAMILTON
GLEX GLF2	L2J/M L2J/L	BD-700 Global Express G-1159, G-1159B Gulfstream 2/2B/2SP (C-20J, VC-11)	BOMBARDIER GRUMMAN
GLF2 GLF2	L2J/L	G-1159, G-1159B/TT Gulfstream 2/2B/2SP/2TT	GRUMMAN AMERICAN
GLF2	L2J/L	G-1159, G-1159B/TT Gulfstream 2/2B/2SF/2TT	GULFSTREAM AMERICAN
GLF3	L2J/L	G-1159A Gulfstream 3/SRA-1 (C-20A/B/C/D/E)	GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE
GLF3	L2J/L	G-1159A Gulfstream 3/SMA-3	GULFSTREAM AMERICAN
GLF4	L2J/L	G-1159C Gulfstream 4/4SP/SRA-4 (C-20F/G/H, S102, Tp102, U-4)	GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE
GLF5	L2J/L	G-1159D Gulfstream 5 (C-37)	GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE
GLST	L1P/Lt	SH-4 GlaStar	STODDARD-HAMILTON
GLTU	L1T/Lt	Turbine Glasair	STODDARD-HAMILTON
GM01	L1P/L	GM-01 Gniady	YALO
GNAT	L1J/Lt	Fo-144 Gnat	FOLLAND
GNAT	L1J/Lt	Gnat P-96 GOLF	HAWKER SIDDELEY
GOLF GOOS	L1P/Lt A1P/Lt	P-96 GOLF Glass Goose	TECNAM OUIKKIT
GOTR	L1P/Lt	Trainer	GLOSTER
GP3	A1P/Lt	GP-3 Osprey 2	OSPREY
GP3	A1P/Lt	GP-3 Osprey 2	PEREIRA
GP4	L1P/Lt	GP-4	OSPREY
GP4	L1P/Lt	GP-4	PEREIRA
GR51	L1T/L	Grand 51	EXCLUSIVE
GRAF	L1P/Lt	Graflite	LUNDY
GRIF	L1P/L	RV Griffin	CANADA AIR
GSIS	L1P/L	Genesis, Genesis Revelation	INNOVATION
GURI	L1P/Lt	AMT-600 Guri	AEROMOT
GY10	L1P/Lt	GY-100 Bagheera	GARDAN
GY20	L1P/Lt	GY-20 Minicab	CAB
GY20	L1P/Lt	BM-4	MARANDA
GY30	L1P/Lt	GY-30 Supercab	CARDAN
GY80 GY80	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	GY-80 Horizon GY-80 Horizon	GARDAN SOCATA
GY80 GY80	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	GY-80 Horizon GY-80 Horizon	SUD

## H

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
H111	L2P/M	2-111	CASA
H111	L2P/M	He-111	HEINKEL
H12T	H1T	UH-12ET/E3T/E4T	HILLER
H12T	H1T	Hiller UH-12	SOLOY
H2	H2T/L	SH-2 Seasprite, Super Seasprite (K-20, K-894)	KAMAN
H202	L1P/Lt	HB-202 Fledger	HB-AIRCRAFT
H207	L1P/Lt	HB-207 Alfa	HB-FLUGTECHNIK
H21	H1P	H-21, CH-21 Shawnee, Work Horse (42, 43, 44)	VERTOL
H25A	L2J/S+	DH-125	DE HAVILLAND
H25A	L2J/S+	HS-125-1/2/3/400/600 (Dominie, EC-93, EU-93, VC-93, VU-93)	HAWKER SIDDELEY
H25B	L2J/S+	BAe-125-700/800 (C-29, U-125)	BRITISH AEROSPACE
H25B	L2J/S+	HS-125-700	HAWKER SIDDELEY
H25B	L2J/S+	Hawker 750	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
H25B	L2J/S+	Hawker 800 (U-125)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
H25B	L2J/S+	Hawker 850 XP	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
H25B	L2J/S+	Hawker 900 XP	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
H25C	L2J/S+	BAe-125-1000	BRITISH AEROSPACE
H25C	L2J/S+	Hawker 1000	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
H269	H1P/S	NH-300	BREDANARDI
H269	H1P/S	269, 200, 280, 300, TH-300, Sky Knight (TH-55 Osage, HE-20, Hkp5)	HUGHES
H269	H1P/S	TH-55	KAWASAKI
H269	H1P/S	NH-300	NARDI
H269	H1P/S	269, 269A/B/C, 300, TH-300, Sky Knight (TH-55 Osage, Hkp5)	SCHWEIZER
H40	L1P/Lt	H-40	HOFFMAN
H43A	H1P	H-43A, HH-43A, UH-43, OH-43, HUK, HOK (K-600)	KAMAN
H43B	H1T/L	HH-43B/F Huskie (K-600-3/5)	KAMAN
H46	H11/L H2T/S+	CH-46, HH-46, UH-46, Hkp4, CH-113, Sea Knight, Labrador, Voyageur	
H40	H21/S+	(107)	
H46	H2T/S+	KV-107 (Hkp4)	KAWASAKI
H46	H2T/S+	107	VERTOL
H47	H2T/L	CH-47, MH-47 Chinook	BOEING
H47	H2T/L	CH-47, MH-47, HT-17 Chinook (114/234/414)	BOEING VERTOL
H47	H2T/L	CH-47 Chinook	KAWASAKI
H47	H2T/L	CH-47 Chinook	MERIDIONALI
H500	H1T/S	NH-500	AGUSTA
H500	H1T/S	MD-500, MD-530F/MG, Lifter, Defender, Nightfox	BOEING
H500	H1T/S	NH-500	BREDANARDI
H500	H1T/S	369, 500, 530F, Defender (OH-6 Cayuse, MH-6B/C/E/H, AH-6C/G, HS-13)	HUGHES
H500	H1T/S	369, 500 (OH-6)	KAWASAKI
H500	H1T/S	369, 500, 520MK, Defender, Black Tiger	KOREAN AIR
H500	H1T/S	MD-500, MD-530F/MG, Defender, Nightfox, Lifter (AH-6G, MH-6H)	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
H500	H1T/S	500	RACA
H53	H2T/L	S-65 (CH-53A/C/D/G, HH-53, MH-53H/J, RH-53, TH-53, VH-53, Sea Stallion, Yasur)	SIKORSKY
H53	H2T/L	CH-53G	VFW-FOKKER
H53S	H3T	S-80 (CH-53E, MH-53E Super Stallion, Sea Dragon)	SIKORSKY
H60		IS-70 Seahawk	
H60	H2T/S+	S-70 Seahawk	ASTA HAWKER DE HAVILLAND
H60	H2T/S+ H2T/S+	S-70 Black Hawk	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND
H60 H60	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR
H60 H60 H60	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk SH-60, UH-60, Seahawk (S-70)	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR MITSUBISHI
H60 H60	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR
H60 H60 H60	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk SH-60, UH-60, Seahawk (S-70) S-70 (AH-60, CH-60, EH-60, HH-60, MH-60, SH-60, UH-60, VH-60, HS-23, Black Hawk, Firehawk, Knighthawk, Seahawk, Jayhawk, Ocean Hawk, Desert Hawk, Pave Hawk, Rescue Hawk, Thunderhawk, White	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR MITSUBISHI
H60 H60 H60 H60	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk SH-60, UH-60, Seahawk (S-70) S-70 (AH-60, CH-60, EH-60, HH-60, MH-60, SH-60, UH-60, VH-60, HS-23, Black Hawk, Firehawk, Knighthawk, Seahawk, Jayhawk, Ocean Hawk, Desert Hawk, Pave Hawk, Rescue Hawk, Thunderhawk, White Hawk, Yanshuf) WS-70	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR MITSUBISHI SIKORSKY
H60 H60 H60 H60 H60 H60	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk SH-60, UH-60, Seahawk (S-70) S-70 (AH-60, CH-60, EH-60, HH-60, MH-60, SH-60, UH-60, VH-60, HS-23, Black Hawk, Firehawk, Knighthawk, Seahawk, Jayhawk, Ocean Hawk, Desert Hawk, Pave Hawk, Rescue Hawk, Thunderhawk, White Hawk, Yanshuf) WS-70 AH-64 Longbow Apache	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR MITSUBISHI SIKORSKY WESTLAND BOEING
H60 H60 H60 H60 H60	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk SH-60, UH-60, Seahawk (S-70) S-70 (AH-60, CH-60, EH-60, HH-60, MH-60, SH-60, UH-60, VH-60, HS-23, Black Hawk, Firehawk, Knighthawk, Seahawk, Jayhawk, Ocean Hawk, Desert Hawk, Pave Hawk, Rescue Hawk, Thunderhawk, White Hawk, Yanshuf) WS-70 AH-64 Longbow Apache AH-64 Longbow Apache	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR MITSUBISHI SIKORSKY WESTLAND BOEING FUJI
H60 H60 H60 H60 H60 H64 H64 H64	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk SH-60, UH-60, Seahawk (S-70) S-70 (AH-60, CH-60, EH-60, HH-60, MH-60, SH-60, UH-60, VH-60, HS-23, Black Hawk, Firehawk, Knighthawk, Seahawk, Jayhawk, Ocean Hawk, Desert Hawk, Pave Hawk, Rescue Hawk, Thunderhawk, White Hawk, Yanshuf) WS-70 AH-64 Longbow Apache AH-64 Longbow Apache JAH-64, AH-64 Apache (77)	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR MITSUBISHI SIKORSKY  WESTLAND BOEING FUJI HUGHES
H60 H60 H60 H60 H60 H64 H64 H64 H64	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S H2T/S H2T/S	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk SH-60, UH-60, Seahawk (S-70) S-70 (AH-60, CH-60, EH-60, HH-60, MH-60, SH-60, UH-60, VH-60, HS-23, Black Hawk, Firehawk, Knighthawk, Seahawk, Jayhawk, Ocean Hawk, Desert Hawk, Pave Hawk, Rescue Hawk, Thunderhawk, White Hawk, Yanshuf) WS-70 AH-64 Longbow Apache AH-64 Longbow Apache JAH-64, AH-64 Apache (77) JAH, AH-64,C2279 Apache, Longbow Apache, Pethen	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR MITSUBISHI SIKORSKY  WESTLAND BOEING FUJI HUGHES MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
H60 H60 H60 H60 H60 H64 H64 H64 H64 H64	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S H2T/S H2T/S H2T/S H2T/S	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk SH-60, UH-60, Seahawk (S-70) S-70 (AH-60, CH-60, EH-60, HH-60, MH-60, SH-60, UH-60, VH-60, HS-23, Black Hawk, Firehawk, Knighthawk, Seahawk, Jayhawk, Ocean Hawk, Desert Hawk, Pave Hawk, Rescue Hawk, Thunderhawk, White Hawk, Yanshuf) WS-70 AH-64 Longbow Apache AH-64 Longbow Apache JAH-64, AH-64 Apache (77) JAH, AH-64,C2279 Apache, Longbow Apache, Pethen WAH-64 Longbow Apache	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR MITSUBISHI SIKORSKY  WESTLAND BOEING FUJI HUGHES MCDONNELL DOUGLAS WESTLAND
H60 H60 H60 H60 H60 H64 H64 H64 H64	H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S+ H2T/S H2T/S H2T/S	S-70 Black Hawk UH-60 Black Hawk SH-60, UH-60, Seahawk (S-70) S-70 (AH-60, CH-60, EH-60, HH-60, MH-60, SH-60, UH-60, VH-60, HS-23, Black Hawk, Firehawk, Knighthawk, Seahawk, Jayhawk, Ocean Hawk, Desert Hawk, Pave Hawk, Rescue Hawk, Thunderhawk, White Hawk, Yanshuf) WS-70 AH-64 Longbow Apache AH-64 Longbow Apache JAH-64, AH-64 Apache (77) JAH, AH-64,C2279 Apache, Longbow Apache, Pethen	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND KOREAN AIR MITSUBISHI SIKORSKY  WESTLAND BOEING FUJI HUGHES MCDONNELL DOUGLAS

5-2-24 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
HA2	L1P/Lt	HA-2 Sportster	HOLLMANN
HA31	L1P/Lt	HA-31 Basant	HINDUSTAN
HA4T	L2J/M	Hawker 4000	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
	L2J/M	Hawker Horizon	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
	L1P/Lt	HH-1 Hawker Hurricane	SINDLINGER
HAR	L1J/L	AV-8 Harrier	ALENIA
HAR	L1J/L	AV-8, VA-2 Harrier, Matador	BOEING
	L1J/L	Harrier, Sea Harrier	BRITISH AEROSPACE
HAR	L1J/L	EAV-8, VA-2 Matador	CASA
HAR HAR	L1J/S+ L1J/L	Harrier (AV-8, TAV-8) AV-8, TAV-8, EAV-8, VA-2, Harrier, Matador	HAWKER SIDDELEY MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
HAW3	G1P/L	H2X Hawk 3	GROEN
HAWK	L1J/M	T-45 Goshawk	BOEING
HAWK	L1J/M	Hawk, T-45 Goshawk	BAE SYSTEMS
HAWK	L1J/M	Hawk	BAE SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA
HAWK	L1J/M	Hawk, T-45 Goshawk	BRITISH AEROSPACE
HAWK	L1J/M	Hawk	F+W EMMEN
HAWK	L1J/M	Hawk	HAWKER SIDDELEY
	L1J/M	T-45 Goshawk	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
HAWK	L1J/M	Hawk	VALMET
HB21	L1P/Lt	HB-21 Hobbyliner, Hobbylifter	BRDITSCHKA
HB23	L1P/Lt	HB-23 Hobbyliner, Scanliner	BRDITSCHKA
HB23	L1P/Lt	HB-23 Hobbyliner, Scanliner	HB-AIRCRAFT
HB23	L1P/Lt	HB-23 Hobbyliner, Scanliner	HB-FLUGTECHNIK
HB3	L1P/Lt	HB-3	BRDITSCHKA
HCAT	L1P/Lt	F6F Hellcat (G-50)	GRUMMAN
HD34	L2P/M	HD-34	HUREL-DUBOIS
HEAD	L1P/Lt	JD-1, SAC-1 Headwind	STEWART, DONALD, US
HERN HERN	L4P/S+ L4P/S+	DH-114 Heron DH-114 Heron	DE HAVILLAND
HERN	L4P/S+ L4P/S+	Heron	HAWKER SIDDELEY RILEY
HF20	L4P/S+ L2J/S+	HFB-320 Hansa	HFB
HF20	L2J/S+	HFB-320 Hansa	MBB
HI27	L1P/Lt	Hi-27 Acrostar	HIRTH
HIND	L1P/Lt	Hind	HAWKER
HLD4	L1P/Lt	D-4, Replica	HALBERSTADT
HM38	L1P/Lt	HM-380	FALCONAR
HM38	L1P/Lt	HM-380	MIGNET
HMNY	L1P/L	EV-97VLA Harmony	EVEKTOR-AEROTECHNIK
	L1P/Lt	HN-700 Menestrel 2	NICOLLIER
	L1P/Lt	Hornisse	WALLERKOWSKI
HORZ	L1P/Lt	Horizon	FISHER
HORZ	L1P/Lt	Horizon	FISHER AERO
HPR7	L2T/M	HPR-7 Herald	HANDLEY PAGE
	L1P/L	PZL P-11C	HISTORICAL AIRCRAFT
	L1P/Lt	HR-100 Royal, Safari, Tiara, President	ROBIN
HR20	L1P/Lt	HR-200, R-200, Acrobin	ROBIN HARMON, JAMES B
HROC HRYA	L1P/L L1P/L	Rocket Ryan Trainer	HISTORICAL AIRCRAFT
HT16	L1J/Lt	HJT-16 Kiran	HISTORICAL AIRCRAFT HINDUSTAN
HT2	L1J/Lt L1P/Lt	HT-2	HINDUSTAN
HT32	L1P/Lt	HPT-32 Deepak	HINDUSTAN
HT34	L1T/Lt	HTT-34	HINDUSTAN
HU1	L1P/Lt	HU-1 Seagull	SHENYANG SAILPLANE
HU2	L1P/Lt	HU-2 Petrel	SHENYANG SAILPLANE
HUCO	H1T/S	AH-1E/F/P/S, TAH-1, TH-1S, HA-14 HueyCobra (209)	BELL
HUCO	H1T/S	AH-1 HueyCobra	FUJI
HUML	L1P/Lt	Hummel Bird	HUMMEL
HUMM	L1P/Lt	Hummingbird	AEROTEK, SOUTH AFRICA
HUNT	L1J/M	Hunter	HAWKER
HURI	L1P/Lt	Hurricane, Sea Hurricane	HAWKER
HUSK	L1P/S	A-1 Husky	AVIAT
HUSK	L1P/S	A-1 Husky	CHRISTEN
HW4P	G1P/L	Hawk 4 (piston)	GROEN

JO 7340.2

I

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
****		VI 400	************
I103	L1P/Lt	II-103	ILYUSHIN
I114	L2T/M	II-114	ILYUSHIN
I115	L1P/Lt	I-115	AISA
I11B	L1P/Lt	I-11B Peque	AISA
I153	L1P/Lt	I-153	POLIKARPOV
I16	L1P/Lt	I-16	POLIKARPOV
I22	L1J/M	I-22 Iryda	INSTYTUT LOTNICTWA
I22	L1J/M	I-22, M-93/96 Iryda	PZL-MIELEC
I23	L1P/Lt	I-23, Manager	INSTYTUT LOTNICTWA
<u>I3</u>	L1P/Lt	I-3	INTERAVIA
I66	L1P/Lt	I-66 San Francisco	IANNOTTA
I828	L1T/Lt	IAR-828	ICA
IA46	L1P/Lt	IA-46 Ranquel, Super Ranquel	DINFIA
IA50	L2T/M	IA-50 Guarani 2	DINFIA
IA50	L2T/M	IA-50 Guarani 2	FMA
IA51	L1P/Lt	IA-51 Tehuelche	DINFIA
IA51	L1P/Lt	IA-51 Tehuelche	FMA
IA58	L2T/Lt	IA-58 Pucará	FMA
IA63	L1J/Lt	IA-63 Pampa	FMA
IA63	L1J/Lt	IA-63 Pampa	LMAASA
IFUR	L1P/Lt	Fury	ISAACS
IL14	L2P/M	Av-14	AVIA-ZAVODY, CZECH
IL14	L2P/M	II-14	ILYUSHIN
IL14	L2P/M	II-14	VEB
IL18	L4T/M	Il-18/20/22/24, Bizon, Zebra	ILYUSHIN
IL28	L2J/M	H-5, HJ-5, HZ-5	HARBIN
IL28	L2J/M	I1-28	ILYUSHIN
IL38	L4T/M	I1-38	ILYUSHIN
IL62	L4J/H	I1-62	ILYUSHIN
IL76	L4J/H	Il-76/78/82, Gajaraj	ILYUSHIN
IL86	L4J/H	11-86/87	ILYUSHIN
IL96	L4J/H	II-96	ILYUSHIN
IP26	L1P/Lt	IPAI-26 Tuca	IPAI
IPAN	L1P/Lt	EMB-200/201/202 Ipanema (U-19)	EMBRAER
IPAN	L1P/Lt	EMB-201/202 Ipanema	NEIVA
IR21	L1P/Lt	IAR-821	ICA
IR22	L1P/Lt	IAR-822/826	ICA
IR23	L1P/Lt	IAR-823	ICA
IR24	L1P/Lt	IAR-824	ICA
IR25	L1T/Lt	IAR-825TP Triumf	ICA
IR27	L1P/Lt	IAR-827, Dacic	BUCURESTI
IR27	L1P/Lt	IAR-827, Dacic	ICA
IR28	L1P/Lt	IS-28MA, IAR-28MA	ICA
IR31	L1P/Lt	IAR-831 Pelican	ICA
IR46	L1P/Lt	IAR-46	IAR
IR99	L1J/Lt	IAR-99/109 Soim, Swift	AVIOANE
IR99	L1J/Lt	IAR-99 Soim	CRAIOVA
IS2	H1P	IS-2	INSTYTUT LOTNICTWA
IS28	L1P/Lt	IS-28M2	IAR
IS28	L1P/Lt	IS-28M2	ICA
ISPT	L1P/Lt	Spitfire	ISAACS

J

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
J1	L1P/Lt	J-1 Autocrat, Aiglet, Alpha, Workmaster, Kingsland	AUSTER
J1	L1P/Lt	J-1 Autocrat	TAYLORCRAFT AEROPLANES, UK
J10	L1J./M	J-10, F-10	CHENGDU
J2	L1P/S	J-2 Cub	PIPER

5-2-26 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
J2	L1P/S	J-2 Cub	TAYLOR AIRCRAFT, US
J3	L1P/S	J-3, L-4 Cub, Prospector	CUB
J3	L1P/L	Little Bear	HENDERSON
J3	L1P/S	J-3 Cub (L-4, NE)	PIPER
J3	L1P/S	Cuby Sport Trainer, Cuby Acro Trainer, Cuby Observer	WAGAERO
J328	L2J/M	328JET, Envoy 3	FAIRCHILD DORNIER
J728	L2J/M	728JET, Envoy 7	FAIRCHILD DORNIER
J4 J4B2	L1P/S G1P/L	J-4 Cub Coupe J4B2	PIPER BARNETT
J5	L1P/S	J-5 Cub Cruiser (L-14, AE)	PIPER
J728	L2J/M	728JET, Envoy 7	FAIRCHILD DORNIER
J728	L2J/M	728JET, Envoy 7	FAIRCHILD DORNIER
J8A	L2J/M	J-8-1, F-8-1	SHENYANG
J8B	L2J/M	J-8-2, F-8-2	SHENYANG
JAB4	L1P/L	J200/J400	JABIRU
JABI	L1P/Lt	LSA/SK/SP/SP-T/ST/ST-3	JABIRU
JACE	L1P/Lt	Junior Ace	ACE
JACE JACE	L1P/Lt	Junior Ace	ACRO SPORT CORBEN
JACE JACE	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Junior Ace Junior Ace	POBER
JAG	H12T	JAG2	JAG HELICOPTERS
JAGR	L2J/M	Jaguar	BAC
JAGR	L2J/M	Jaguar	BREGUET
JAGR	L2J/M	Jaguar, Shamsher	BRITISH AEROSPACE
JAGR	L2J/M	Jaguar	DASSAULT-BREGUET
JAGR	L2J/M	Jaguar, Shamsher	HINDUSTAN
JAGR	L2J/M	Jaguar, Shamsher	SEPECAT
JAJ5	L1P/Lt	J-5 Marco	ALPHA
JAJ5 JAJ5	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	J-5 Marco J-5 Marco	AVIATION FARM JANOWSKI
JAJ5 JAJ5	L1P/Lt	J-5 Marco J-5 Marco	MARCO
JAJ6	L1P/Lt	J-6 Fregata	J & AS
JANU	L1P/Lt	Janus BM/CM/CT	SCHEMPP-HIRTH
JARO	L1P/Lt	Thruxton Jackaroo	JACKAROO
JAST	L1J/Lt	J-1, RJ-1, TJ-1 Jastreb (J-21, IJ-21, NJ-21, TJ-21)	SOKO
JB15	L1P/Lt	JOB-15	OBERLERCHNER
JC01	L1P/Lt	JC-01	COUPE
JC02	L1P/Lt	JC-02/200 1121 Jet Commander	COUPE
JCOM JCOM	L2J/S+ L2J/S+	1121 Jet Commander 1121 Commodore Jet	AERO COMMANDER IAI
JCRU	L2J/S+ L1T/Lt	Jetcruzer	AASI
JD2	L1P/Lt	JD-2 Delta	DYKE
JDOE	L1P/L	John Doe	AMERICAN HOMEBUILTS
JE2	G1P/Lt	JE-2 Gyroplane	EICH
JH7	L2J/M	JH-7, B-7, FBC-1 Flying Leopard	XIAN
JN76	L1P/Lt	CR-760, JN-760 Cyclone, Replica	CAUDRON
JPM1	L1P/L	JPM-01 Medoc, Tanagra	MARIE
JPRO	L1J/Lt	145, 167 Jet Provost, Strikemaster	BAC
JPRO JPRO	L1J/Lt L1J/Lt	BAC-167 Strikemaster P-84 Jet Provost	BRITISH AEROSPACE HUNTING
JPRO	L1J/Lt	P-84 Jet Provost	HUNTING PERCIVAL
JRC1	L1P/Lt	JRC-01 Julcar	CHALARD
JS1	L2T/S+	HP-137 Jetstream 1	HANDLEY PAGE
JS1	L2T/S+	Jetstream 1	JETSTREAM
JS20	L2T/S+	HP-137 Jetstream 200 (T.Mk.1/2)	HANDLEY PAGE
JS20	L2T/S+	Jetstream 200 (T.Mk.1/2)	JETSTREAM
JS20	L2T/S+	Jetstream T.Mk.1/2	SCOTTISH AVIATION
JS3	L2T/S+	Jetstream 3	CENTURY AIRCRAFT, US
JS3	L2T/S+	Century Jetstream 3	VOLPAR
JS31 JS32	L2T/L/M L2T/M	BAe-3100 Jetstream 31 (T.Mk.3) BAe-3200 Jetstream Super 31	BRITISH AEROSPACE BRITISH AEROSPACE
JS32 JS32	L2T/S+	BAe-3200 Jetstream Super 31 BAe-3200 Jetstream Super 31	JETSTREAM
JS41	L2T/S+	BAe-4100 Jetstream 41	AI (R)
JS41	L2T/S+	BAe-4100 Jetstream 41	BRITISH AEROSPACE
JS41	L2T/S+	BAe-4100 Jetstream 41	JETSTREAM
JSQA	L1J/Lt	F-1300 Jet Squalus	GENERAL AVIA
JSQA	L1J/Lt	F-1300 Jet Squalus	PROMAVIA

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
JT2	L1P/Lt	JT-2 Titch	TAYLOR, JOHN F., US
JU52	L3P/M	352L	CASA
JU52	L3P/M	Ju-52-3m	JUNKERS
JUN1	L1P/Lt	RK-1 Jungster 1	KAMINSKAS
JUN2	L1P/Lt	RK-2 Jungster 2	KAMINSKAS
JUNR	L1P/Lt	BA-7, MFI-9	ANDREASSON
JUNR	L1P/Lt	BO-208 Junior	BOLKOW
JUNR	L1P/Lt	MFI-9 Junior	MALMO

K

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
K126	H1T	Ka-126	ICA
K126	H1T	Ka-126	KAMOV
K226	H2T	Ka-226	KAMOV
K250	L1P/Lt	K-250	KESTREL AIRCRAFT, US
K35A	L4J/H	KC-135A Stratotanker (J57 engines)	BOEING
K35E	L4J/L	KC-135D/E Stratotanker (TF33 engines)	BOEING
K35R	L4J/H	KC-135R/T, C-135FR, Stratotanker (CFM56 engines)	BOEING
K50	L1J/M	T-50 Golden Eagle	KOREA AIROSPACE
K51	L1P/L	K-51 Peregrino	KOVACS
K8	L1J/Lt	K-8 Karakorum	HONGDU
K8	L1J/Lt	K-8 Karakorum	NANCHANG
KA25	H2T	Ka-25	KAMOV
KA26	H2P	Ka-26	KAMOV
KA27	H2T	Ka-27/28/29/31/32	KAMOV
KA50	H2T	Ka-50 Werewolf, Black Shark	KAMOV
KA52	H2T	Ka-52 Alligator	KAMOV
KA62	H2T	Ka-60/62, Kasatka	KAMOV
KAK1	L1P/Lt	AK-1	KIEGER
KATB	L2P/L	Twinbee	KARI
KE3	L4J/H	KE-3	BOEING
KEHA	L1P/Lt	Sport Hawk, Float Hawk	KESTREL SPORT AVIATION,
			CANADA
KELA	L1P/Lt	Lark	KELEHER
KELD	L1P/Lt	D	KELLY
KFIR	L1J/M	Kfir	IAI
KFIS	A1P/Lt	EA-1 Kingfisher	ANDERSON
KFIS	A1P/Lt	W-1 Super Kingfisher	WARNER AVIATION, US
KH4	H1P	KH-4	KAWASAKI
KIS2	L1P/Lt	KIS TR-1/TD	TRI-R
KIS2	L1P/Lt	Sport 150	PULSAR
KIS4	L1P/Lt	Super Cruiser	PULSAR
KIS4	L1P/Lt	KIS TR-4 Cruiser	TRI-R
KITI	L1P/Lt	Kittiwake	MITCHELL-PROCTER
KIWI	L1P/Lt	Kiwi	TWI
KIWI	L1P/Lt	Kiwi	VALENTIN
KK60	L1P/Lt	60 Coupe	KARI-KEEN
KL07	L1P/Lt	K1-107, F-207	BOLKOW
KL07	L1P/Lt	K1-107	KLEMM
KL07	L1P/Lt	Kl-107	NABERN
KL25	L1P/Lt	L-25	KLEMM
KL35	L1P/Lt	K1-35	KLEMM
KM2	L1P/Lt	KM-2, TL-1	FUJI
KMAX	H1T	K-1200 K-Max	KAMAN
KNTW	L1P/Lt	Knight Twister, Sunday Knight Twister	PAYNE
KOLL	L1P/Lt	Laser	KOLB
KR1	L1P/Lt	KR-1	RAND
KR2	L1P/Lt	KR-2	RAND
KR34	L1P/Lt	KR-34 Challenger	FAIRCHILD, US
KR34	L1P/Lt	C-4, KR-34 Challenger	KREIDER-REISNER
KRAG	L1P/Lt	P-2 Kraguj (J-20)	SOKO
KRAH	L1P/Lt	Krähe	ROCK

5-2-28 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
KRIC	L1P/Lt	DK-1 Der Kricket	FLSZ
KSTK	L2P/Lt	M-12 Kasatik	PHOENIX-AVIACOR
KT1	L1T/Lt	KTX-1, Woong-Bee, KT-1	DAEWOO
KT1	L1T/Lt	KTX-1, Woong-Bee, KT-1	KOREA AEROSPACE
KTOO	L1P/Lt	J-6 Karatoo	AMAX
KTOO	L1P/Lt	J-6 Karatoo	ANGLIN
KTOO	L1P/Lt	J-6 Karatoo	COUNTRY AIR
KTOO	L1P/Lt	J-6 Karatoo	GROVER
KTOO	L1P/Lt	J-6 Karatoo	NORMAN
KZ2	L1P/Lt	KZ-2 Kupe, Traener	SAI, DENMARK
KZ3	L1P/Lt	KZ-3	SAI, DENMARK
KZ4	L2P/Lt	KZ-4	SAI, DENMARK
KZ7	L1P/Lt	KZ-7 Laerke	SAI, DENMARK
KZ8	L1P/Lt	KZ-8	SAI, DENMARK

 $\mathbf{L}$ 

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
L10	L2P/Lt	L-10 Electra (XR2O)	LOCKHEED
L101	L3J/H	L-1011 TriStar	LOCKHEED
L11	L1P/Lt	11A Sedan	LUSCOMBE
L11	L1P/Lt	11A Sedan	TEMCO
L12	L2P/Lt	L-12 Electra Junior (C-40, JO)	LOCKHEED
L13	L1P/Lt	L-13	CONVAIR
L13	L1P/Lt	L-13 Centaur	LONGREN
L13M	L1P/Lt	L-13 Blanik (single-engine conversions)	LET
L13S	L1P/Lt	L-13SDL/SDM/SE/SEH/SL/SW Vivat, Super Vivat	AEROTECHNIK
L14	L2P/M	L-14 Super Electra, Hudson	LOCKHEED
L159	L1J/M	L-159	AERO VODOCHODY, CZECH
L18	L2P/L	250, 350	HOWARD AERO, US
L18	L2P/L	Learstar	LEAR
L18	L2P/L	L-18 Lodestar (C-56/57/59/60, R5O, XR5O)	LOCKHEED
L18	L2P/L	Learstar	PACAERO
L181	L1P/L	Liberty 181	ASSOCIATED AIR
L188	L4T/L	L-188 Electra	LOCKHEED
L200	L2P/Lt	L-200 Morava	LET
L29	L1J/Lt	L-29 Delfin	AERO VODOCHODY, CZECH
L29	L1J/Lt	L-29 Delfin	LET LET
L29A	L4J/L	L-1329 Jetstar 6/8	LOCKHEED
L29B	L4J/L	L-1329 Jetstar 2/731	LOCKHEED
L37	L2P/M	500	HOWARD AERO, US
L37	L2P/M	B-34, PV Ventura, Harpoon (L-15/137/237)	LOCKHEED
L37	L2P/M	Centaurus	OAKLAND
L380	L1P/Lt	380 Ladybug	LEDERLIN
L39	L1J/Lt	L-39/139 Albatross	AERO VODOCHODY, CZECH
L40	L1P/Lt	L-40 Meta Sokol	ORLICAN
L410	L2T/Lt	L-410/420 Turbolet	LET
L5	L1P/S	L-5, U-19, OY Sentinel (V-76)	STINSON
L59	L1J/Lt	L-59	AERO VODOCHODY, CZECH
L60	L1P/Lt	L-60 Brigadyr	AERO VODOCHODY, CZECH
L60	L1P/Lt	L-60 Brigadyr (K-60)	ORLICAN
L610	L2T/M	L-610	LET
L70	L1P/Lt	L-70 Miltrainer, Vinka	VALMET
L8	L1P/S	8, T8, 50, Master, Silvaire, Observer	LUSCOMBE
L8	L1P/S	8	RENAISSANCE AIRCRAFT
L8	L1P/S	8 Silvaire	SILVAIRE
L8	L1P/S	8 Silvaire	TEMCO
L90	L1T/Lt	M-290TP Redigo	AERMACCHI
L90	L1T/Lt	L-90TP Redigo	VALMET
LA25	A1P/S	LA-250/270 (Turbo)Renegade, Seawolf, Seafury	LAKE
LA4	A1P/S	LA-4/200, Buccaneer	LAKE
LA60	L1P/Lt	AL-60, Conestoga, Trojan	AERMACCHI
LA60	L1P/Lt	AL-60C-4M Kudu	ATLAS
LAUU	L11/Lt	AL-00C-TM KUUU	ATEAS

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
LA60	L1P/Lt	LASA-60	LOCKHEED
LA60	L1P/Lt	LASA-60 Santa Maria	LOCKHEED-AZCARATE
LA60	L1P/Lt	AL-60	MACCHI
LACO	L1P/Lt	LACO-125/145	LAVEN
LAKR LAKX	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Akro Z LAK-X	LASER AEROPLASTIKA
LAKX	L1P/Lt	LAK-X LAK-X	AVIA BALTIKA
LAMA	H1T/S	SA-315 Lama	AFROSPATIALE
LAMA	H1T/S	SA-315 Lama	EUROCOPTER
LAMA	H1T/S	HB-315 Gaviao	HELIBRAS
LAMA	H1T/S	SA-315 Cheetah, Lancer	HINDUSTAN
LAMA	H1T/S	SA-315 Lama	SUD
LANC	L4P/M	683 Lancaster	AVRO
LARK	L1P/S	100 Lark Commander	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
LAST LBUG	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Lasta Lightning Bug	UTVA LIGHTNING BUG
LBUG	L1P/Lt	Lightning Bug	REFLEX
LCA	L1J/M	LCA	ADA
LCB	L1P/Lt	LC-B200 Commercial	LAIRD
LEG2	LIP/L	Legacy 2000	LANCAIR
LEGD	L1P/Lt	Legend	PERFORMANCE
LEOP	L2J/Lt	Leopard	CHICHESTER-MILES
LGEZ	L1P/Lt	61 Long-EZ	RUTAN
LIBE	L1P/L	Bellaire	LIBERTY
LION LJ23	L1P/L L2J/S	Lionheart 23	GRIFFON LEAR JET
LJ23 LJ24	L2J/S L2J/S+	24	GATES LEARJET
LJ24 LJ24	L2J/S+	24	LEAR JET
LJ25	L2J/S+	25	GATES LEARJET
LJ25	L2J/S+	25	LEAR JET
LJ28	L2J/S+	28, 29	GATES LEARJET
LJ31	L2J/S+	31	GATES LEARJET
LJ31	L2J/S+	31	LEARJET
LJ35	L2J/S+	35, 36 (C-21, RC-35, RC-36, U-36)	GATES LEARJET
LJ35 LJ35	L2J/S+ L2J/S+	35 (C-35, R-35, VU-35) U-36	LEARJET SHIN MEIWA
LJ40	L2J/S+ L2J/M	40	LEARJET
LJ45	L2J/S+	45	LEARJET
LJ55	L2J/S+	55	GATES LEARJET
LJ55	L2J/S+	55	LEARJET
LJ60	L2J/S+	60	LEARJET
LM5	L1P/Lt	LM-5 Aviastar	LOMBARDI
LM5X	L1P/Lt	LM-5 Super Cub	LIGHT MINIATURE
LM7 LMK1	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	LM-7 LMK-1 Oryx	LOMBARDI CATA
LNC2	L1P/Lt	Lancair 200/235/320/360	LANCAIR
LNC2	L1P/Lt	Lancair 200/235/320/360	NEICO
LNC2	L1P/Lt	Lancair 320	PAI
LNC4	L1P/Lt	Lancair 4	LANCAIR
LNC4	L1P/Lt	Lancair 4	NEICO
LNC4	L1P/Lt	Lancair 4	PADC
LNC4	L1P/Lt	Lancair 4	PAI
LNCE	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Lancair ES, Super ES	LANCAIR
LNCE LNCE	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Lancair ES Lancair ES	PADC PAI
LOAD	LCT/M	LM-200 Loadmaster	AYRES
LOVE	L1P/Lt	WR-1 Love	LOVING-WAYNE
LP1	L1P/L	LP-1 Fury	LOPRESTI
LR2T	H1T	2000	LOAD RANGER
LS2	L1P/L	LS-2	HAT
LS9	L1P/Lt	LS-9	ROLLADEN-SCHNEIDER
LTNG	L2J/M	Lightning	BAC
LTNG	L2J/M	Lightning L-5	ENGLISH ELECTRIC
LUL5 LUL6	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	L-5 L-6	LUCAS LUCAS
LUL7	L1P/Lt L1P/L	L-7	LUCAS
LWIN	L1P/Lt	Australian LightWing	HOWARD HUGHES

5-2-30 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
LYNX	H2T	Lynx, Super Lynx, Battlefield Lynx (SH-14)	WESTLAND
LYSA	L1P/Lt	Lysander	NATIONAL STEEL
LYSA	L1P/Lt	Lysander	WESTLAND

## M

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
M10	L1P/S	90	AEROSTAR, US
M10	L1P/S	M-10 Cadet	MOONEY
M101	L1T/Lt	M-101 Gzhel	MYASISHCHEV
M110	L1P/L	110 Special	AVIAT
M110	L1P/L	110 Special	MONOCOUPE
M15	L1J/Lt	M-15 Belphegor	PZL-MIELEC
M17	L1J/M	M-17 Stratosfera	MYASISHCHEV
M18	L1P/Lt	M-18 Dromader	PZL-MIELEC
M18T	L1P/Lt	T-45 Turbine Dromader	MELEX
M18T	L1P/Lt	M-45 Turbine Dromader	PZL-MIELEC
M200	L1P/S	200 Commander 200	AERO COMMANDER
M200	L1P/S	200	MEYERS
M200	L1P/S	200 Commander 200	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
M203	L1P/L	M-203 Barsuk	MYASISHCHEV
M20P	L1P/S	200, 201, 202, 220	AEROSTAR, US
M20P	L1P/S	M-20, M-20A/B/C/D/E/F/G/J/L/R/S, Mark 21, Allegro, Eagle, Ranger,	MOONEY
		Master, Super 21, Chaparral, Executive, Statesman, Ovation, 201, 205,	
		ATS, MSE, PFM (non-turbocharged engine)	
M20T	L1P/S	M-20K/M, Encore, Bravo, 231, 252, TLS, TSE (turbocharged engine)	MOONEY
M21	L1P/Lt	M-21 Dromader Mini	PZL-MIELEC
M22	L1P/S	M-22, Mustang	MOONEY
M24	L1P/Lt	M-24 Dromader Super	PZL-MIELEC
M26	L1P/Lt	M-26 Iskierka, Air Wolf	PZL-MIELEC
M28	L2T/M	An-28, Skytruck	PZL-MIELEC
M2HK	L1P/Lt	M-2 Hawk Major, Hawk Speed Six	MILES
M2HK	L1P/Lt	M-2 Hawk Major, Hawk Speed Six	PHILLIPS & POWIS
M308	L1P/Lt	MB-308	GERMAN BIANCO
M308	L1P/Lt	MB-308	MACCHI
M309	L2P/L	M-309	ADAM
M309	L2P/L	M-309	RUTAN
M309	L2P/L	M-309	SCALED
M326	L1J/Lt	MB-326	AERMACCHI
M326	L1J/Lt	MB-326 Impala	ATLAS
M326	L1J/Lt	CA-30, MB-326	COMMONWEALTH, AUSTRALIA
M326	L1J/Lt	EMB-326 Xavante (AT-26, RT-26)	EMBRAER
M326	L1J/Lt	MB-326	MACCHI
M339	L1J/Lt	MB-339	AERMACCHI
M34V	H2P	Mi-34VAZ	MIL
M360	L1P/L	Meyer-360	AIRCRAFT TECHNOLOGIES
M4	L1P/S	M-4 Bee Dee, Jetasen, Rocket, Astro Rocket, Strata Rocket	MAULE
M4	L1P/S	M-1 Cuauhtemoc	SAASA
M404	L2P/L	404	MARTIN
M5	L1P/S	M-5, Strata Rocket, Lunar Rocket, Patroller	MAULE
M55	L2J/M	M-55 Geophysica	MYASISHCHEV
M6	L1P/S	M-6 Super Rocket	MAULE
M7	L1P/S	M-7-235/260, MT-7-235/260, MX-7-160/180/235, MXT-7-160/180	MAULE
IVI /	LII/5	Super Rocket, Star Rocket, Comet, Star Craft, Orion, Sportplane	WINCEL
M74	H1P	M-74 Wasp	TEXAS HELICOPTER
M7T	L1T/S	M-7-420, MT-7-420, MX-7-420, MXT-7-420 Star Craft	MAULE
M8	L1P/Lt	M-8	MAULE
	L1P/Lt	MA-1 Paymaster, Diablo	EMAIR
MA1	I 1D/I 4	MA 1 Paymagatan	MUDDAVAID
MA1	L1P/Lt	MA-1 Paymaster	MURRAYAIR
MA5	L1P/Lt	MA-5 Charger	MARQUART
MAGI	L1P/Lt	M-14 Magister	MILES
MAGI	L1P/Lt	M-14 Magister	PHILLIPS & POWIS

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
MAGN	L1P/Lt	Magnum	AVID
MAJR	L1P/Lt	Cubmajor	FAIRTRAVEL
MAJR	L1P/Lt	LA-5 Major	LUTON
MAJR	L1P/Lt	LA-5 Major	PHOENIX
MAMB	L1P/Lt	MA-2 Mamba	MELBOURNE
MAME	L1P/Lt	Merlin	AEROCOMP
MAME	L1P/Lt	Merlin Merlin	MACAIR MERLIN
MAME MARS	L1P/Lt S4P/M	JRM Mars (170)	MARTIN
MAVR	L1P/Lt	Maverick	AEA
MC10	L2P/Lt	MC-10/12/15 Cricri	COLOMBAN
MC10	L2P/Lt	MC-12 Crieri	ZENAIR
MC45	L1P/Lt	MAC-145	MEYERS
MC90	L1P/Lt	90	MONOCOUPE
MCOU	L1P/Lt	Mini Coupe	CHRIS TENA
MCOY	L1P/Lt	Coyote	MONTANA
MCR1	L1P/Lt	MC-100 Banbi	COLOMBAN
MCR1	L1P/Lt	MCR-01 Banbi	DYN'AERO
MCR4	L1P/Lt	MCR-4	DYN'AERO
MCUL	L1P/L	McCullocoupe	KIMBALL
MD11 MD11	L3J/H L3J/H	MD-11 MD-11	BOEING MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
MD11 MD3	L3J/H L1P/Lt	MD-11 MD-3 Swiss Trainer	DATWYLER
MD3	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	MD-3 Swiss Trainer MD-3 Swiss Trainer	MDB
MD3	L1P/Lt	MD-3 Tiga, Aero Tiga	SME
MD52	H1T	MD-520N	BOEING
MD52	H1T	MD-520N/530N (AH-6J, MH-6J)	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
MD60	H1T	MD-600N	BOEING
MD60	H1T	MD-600N	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
MD60	H1T	MD-600N	MD HELICOPTERS
MD81	L2J/M	MD-81	BOEING
MD81	L2J/M	MD-81	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
MD82	L2J/M	MD-82	SHANGHAI
MD82	L2J/M	MD-82	BOEING
MD82	L2J/M	MD-82	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
MD83 MD83	L2J/M L2J/M	MD-83 MD-83	SHANGHAI BOEING
MD83	L2J/M	MD-83	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
MD87	L2J/M	MD-87	BOEING
MD87	L2J/M	MD-87	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
MD88	L2J/M	MD-88	BOEING
MD88	L2J/M	MD-88	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
MD90	L2J/L	MD-90	BOEING
MD90	L2J/L	MD-90	MCDONNELL DOUGLAS
MD90	L2J/L	MD-90	SHANGHAI
ME08	L1P/S	Bf-108 Taifun	MESSERSCHMITT
ME08	L1P/S	1000, 1001, 1002 Pingouin	NORD
ME09	L1P/Lt	HA-1112 Buchon	HISPANO MESSERSCHMITT
ME09	L1P/Lt L2J/Lt	Bf-109	MESSERSCHMITT MESSERSCHMITT
ME62 ME62	L2J/Lt L2J/Lt	Me-262, Replica Me-262, Replica	MESSERSCHMITT TEXAS AIRPLANE
MEAD	L2J/Lt L1P/Lt	Adventure	MEAD
MERK	L2P/L	Merkury	AVIATON
MESS	L1P/Lt	M-38 Messenger	MILES
METR	L2J/M	Meteor	ARMSTRONG WHITWORTH
METR	L2J/M	Meteor	GLOSTER
MEXP	L1P/Lt	Explorer	MERLIN
MF10	L1P/Lt	MFI-10 Vipan	MALMO
MF17	L1P/Lt	Mushshak, Shahbaz, Super Mushshak Agile	PAKISTAN
MF17	L1P/Lt	MFI-15/17 Safari, Supporter (T-17)	SAAB
MG15	L1J/Lt	S-102/103, CS-102	AERO VODOCHODY, CZECH
MG15	L1J/Lt	MiG-15	MIKOYAN
MG15	L1J/Lt	LiM-1/2, SBLiM-1/2	PZL-MIELEC
MG17	L1J/Lt	JJ-5, FT-5	CHENGDU
MG17 MG17	L1J/Lt L1J/Lt	MiG-17 LiM-5/6	MIKOYAN PZL-MIELEC
IVIUI /	L1J/Ll	LHVI-J/U	LYT-MIEFEC

5-2-32 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
MG19	L2J/M	J-6, F-6	GUIZHOU
MG19	L2J/M	MiG-19	MIKOYAN
MG19	L2J/M	J-6, F-6	NANCHANG
MG19	L2J/M	J-6, JJ-6, JZ-6, F-6	SHENYANG
MG21	L1J/M	MiG-21 Lancer	AEROSTAR SA, ROMANIA
MG21	L1J/M	J-7, F-7, Airguard, Skybolt	CHENGDU
	L1J/M	MiG-21 Lancer	ELBIT
	L1J/M	JJ-7, FT-7	GUIZHOU
	L1J/M	MiG-21	HINDUSTAN
	L1J/M	MiG-21	MIKOYAN
MG23	L1J/M	MiG-27 Bahadur	HINDUSTAN
	L1J/M	MiG-23/27, Bahadur	MIKOYAN
MG25	L2J/M	MiG-25	MIKOYAN
	L2J/M	MiG-29/33	MAPO
MG29	L2J/M	MIG/33, Baaz	MIKOYAN
MG31	L2J/M	MiG-31	MAPO
MG31	L2J/M	MiG-31	MIKOYAN
MG44 MGAT	L2J/M	MiG 1-44 MiG-AT	MIKOYAN MAPO
	L1J/Lt L1J/Lt	MiG-AT	MIKOYAN
	L1J/Lt L1P/L	MiG-A1 Magic	KAISER FLUGZEUHBAU
	L1P/L L1P/L	DEKO-9	WZL 3
	L2J/Lt	MH-02	HONDA-MISSISSIPPI
	H2T	MH-2000	MITSUBISHI
	H2T	Mi-10	MIL
MI14	H2T	Mi-14	MIL
	H2T	Mi-2	MIL
	H2T	Mi-2, Kania, Kitty Hawk, Bazant	PZL-SWIDNIK
	H2T	Mi-24/25/35	MIL
MI26	H2T	Mi-26	MIL
MI28	H2T	Mi-28	MIL
MI34	H1P	Mi-34, Mi34/C/P/S	MIL
	Н2Т	Mi-38	MIL
MI4	H1P	Z-5, Xuanfeng	HARBIN
MI4	H1P	Mi-4	MIL
	H2T	Mi-6/22	MIL
	H2T	Mi-8/9/17/19/171/172	MIL
	L2J/Lt	Microjet 200	MARMANDE
MICO	L2J/Lt	Microjet 200	MICROJET
	L2J/Lt	Microjet 200	MICROTURBO
MIDR	L1P/Lt	ACBA-8 Midour 2	ACBA
	L1P/Lt	Mini-Imp	AEROCAR
MIMP	L1P/Lt	Mini-Imp	TAYLOR, MOULTON B., US
	L1P/Lt	MM-1 Midget Mustang	BUSHBY
	L1P/Lt	MM-1 Midget Mustang	LONG
MIMU MIR2	L1P/Lt L1J/M	MM-1 Midget Mustang Mirage 2000	MUSTANG DASSAULT
MIR2	L1J/M L1J/M	Mirage 2000 Mirage 2000. Vaira	DASSAULT-BREGUET
MIR4	L2J/M	Mirage 4	DASSAULT-BREGUET DASSAULT
	L1J/M	Cheetah	ATLAS
	L1J/M	CA-29 Mirage 3	COMMONWEALTH, AUSTRALIA
	L1J/M	Mirage 3/5/50	DASSAULT
	L1J/M	Mirage 3/5/50 (F-103)	DASSAULT-BREGUET
	L1J/M	50 Pantera	ENAER
	L1J/M	Mirage 3	F+W EMMEN
MIRA	L1J/M	Dagger	IAI
MITE	L1P/S	M-18 Mite, Wee Scotsman	MOONEY
MJ10	L1P/Lt	MJ-10 Spit	JURCA
MJ12	L1P/L	MJ-12 P-40	JURCA
MJ1H	L1P/Lt	MJ-100 Spitfire Replica	JURCA
	L1P/Lt	MJ-2/20/22 Tempête	JURCA
	L1P/Lt	MJ-22 Tempête	SIRAVIA
	L1P/Lt	MJ-3 Dart	JURCA
	L1P/Lt	MJ-4 Shadow	JURCA
	L1P/Lt	MJ-5 Sirocco	JURCA
	L1P/Lt	MJ-53 Autan	JURCA
MJ55	L1P/L	MJ-55 Biso	JURCA

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
MJ7	L1P/Lt	MJ-7 Gnatsum	JURCA
MJ77	L1P/Lt	MJ-77 Gnatsum	JURCA
MJ8	L1P/Lt	MJ-8 1-Nine-0	JURCA
MJ80	L1P/L	MJ-80 Focke-Wulf FW-190 Replica	JURCA
MJ9	L1P/L	MJ-9	JURCA
MJ90	L1P/L	MJ-90 Messerschmitt Bf-109 Replica	JURCA
MLER	L1P/Lt	Moottori-Lerche	ALANNE
MMAC	L1P/Lt	Mini-Mac	MCCARLEY
MOL1	L1P/Lt	1	MOLNIYA
MONA	L1P/Lt	M-17 Monarch	MILES
MONI	L1P/Lt	Moni	MONNETT
MOR2	L1P/Lt	2150, 2000, Nifty	MORRISEY
MOR2	L1P/Lt	2150	SHINN
MOR2	L1P/Lt	2150 Kachina	VARGA
MOSP	L1P/Lt	Sport	MONG
MOSQ	L2P/M	DH-98 Mosquito	DE HAVILLAND
MP20	L1P/Lt	MP-205/207 Busard	PLAN
MR25	L1P/L	SR-2500 Super Rebel	MURPHY
MR35	L1P/L	SR-3500 Super Rebel	MURPHY
MRAI	L1P/Lt	Monerai P	MONNETT
MRAM	L1P/Lt	1-2 Mister America	HARMON, JAMES B
MRF1	L1J/M	Mirage F1	DASSAULT
MRF1	L1J/M	Mirage F1 (C-14, CE-14)	DASSAULT-BREGUET
MS18	L1P/L	MS-2000FG Morane	SOCATA
MS23	L1P/Lt	MS-230	MORANE-SAULNIER
MS25	L1P/L	MS-200RG Morane	SOCATA
MS30	L1P/L	MS-300 Epsilon 2	SOCATA
MS31	L1P/Lt	MS-315/317	MORANE-SAULNIER
MS73	L1P/Lt	MS-733 Alcyon	MORANE-SAULNIER
MS76	L2J/Lt	MS-760 Paris	DINFIA
MS76	L2J/Lt	MS-760 Paris	MORANE-SAULNIER
MSAI	L1P/Lt	AI, MoS-27/29/30	MORANE-SAULNIER
MT2	L2J/M	T-2	MITSUBISHI
MU2	L2T/S	MU-2, Marquise, Solitaire (LR-1)	MITSUBISHI
MU23	L1P/Lt	Mü-23 Saurier	AKAFLIEG MUNCHEN
MU30	L2J/S+	MU-300 Diamond	MITSUBISHI
MUS2	L1P/Lt	M-2 Mustang 2	BUSHBY
MUS2	L1P/Lt	M-2 Mustang 2	MUSTANG
MY12	L1P/Lt	MY-102 Tornado	MYLIUS
MY13	L1P/Lt	MY-103 Mistral	MYLIUS
MYA4	L4J/H	M-4, 3M	MYASISHCHEV
MYS4	L1J/M	MD-454A Mystère 4A	DASSAULT

N

Designator	1	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
N110	L1P/Lt	1101, 1102 Noralpha, Ramier	NORD
N120	L1P/Lt	1200 to 1204 Norecrin	NORD
N250	L2T/M	N-250	NUSANTARA
N260	L2T/S+	MH-260 Super Broussard	MAX HOLSTE
N260	L2T/S+	260 Super Broussard	NORD
N262	L2T/S+	N-262, Frégate, Mohawk 298	AEROSPATIALE
N262	L2T/S+	Mohawk 298	FRAKES
N262	L2T/S+	262, Frégate, Mohawk 298	NORD
N3	L1P/Lt	N-3 Super Pup, Citabriette	NOSTALGAIR
N320	L1P/Lt	3202	NORD
N340	L1P/Lt	3400	NORD
N3N	L1P/Lt	N3N	NAVAL AIRCRAFT FACTORY
N5	L1P/Lt	N-5	HONGDU
N5	L1P/Lt	N-5	NANCHANG
NA40	H2T	NA-40 Bongo	UNIS
NAL2	L1P/Lt	NALLA-2 Hansa	NAL
NAL2	L1P/Lt	NALLA-2 Hansa	TANEJA

5-2-34 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
NAVI	L1P/S	NA-145/154 Navion (L-17, U-18)	NORTH AMERICAN
NAVI	L1P/S	Navion, Super Navion (L-17, U-18)	RYAN
NAVI	L1P/S	Navion	TUSCO
NC85	L1P/Lt	NC-854/858	NORD
ND1T	L1T/Lt	NDN-1T Turbo Firecracker	NDN
NDIC	L1P/Lt	Nordic	NORMAN
NH90	H2T	NH-90	NHI
NIBB	L1P/Lt	F-14 Nibbio	AVIAMILANO
NIM	L4J/M	Nimrod	BRITISH AEROSPACE
NIM	L4J/M	Nimrod	BAE SYSTEMS
NIM	L4J/M	Nimrod	HAWKER SIDDELEY
NIMB	L1P/Lt	Nimbus 2M/3DM/3DT/3T/4T/4DT/4DM/4M	SCHEMPP-HIRTH
NIPR	L1P/Lt	T-66 Nipper	AVIONES FAIREY
NIPR	L1P/Lt	D-158 Nipper	COBELAVIA
NIPR	L1P/Lt	T-66 Nipper	NIPPER
NIPR	L1P/Lt	T-66 Nipper	SLINGSBY
NIPR	L1P/Lt	T-66 Nipper	TIPSY
NMCU	L1P/Lt	ECH-02 Namcu	ENAER
NMCU	L1P/Lt	ECH-02 Namcu, EE-10 Eaglet	EURO-ENAER
NOMA	L2T/S	N-2/22/24 Nomad, Floatmaster, Missionmaster, Searchmaster	GAF
NORA	L2P/L	2501 to 2508 Noratlas	NORD
NORA	L2P/L	2501 Noratlas	NORDFLUG
NORS	L1P/S	Norseman	CCF
NORS	L1P/S	Norseman (C-64, UC-64, JA)	NOORDUYN
NPOR	L1P/L	Nieuport 17/24	REDFERN
NSTR	L1P/Lt	North Star	CUSTOM FLIGHT
NT10	L1P/Lt	T-10	NUWACO

 $\mathbf{0}$ 

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
01	L1P/S	O-1, TO-1, OE, L-19, TL-19 Bird Dog (305, 321)	CESSNA
O1	L1P/S	305	CLAASSEN
O1	L1P/S	L-19 Mountaineer, Super Mountaineer	ECTOR
O1	L1P/S	L-19 Bird Dog (305)	FUJI
O3	L1P/Lt	YO-3	LOCKHEED
OH1	H2T	OH-1	KAWASAKI
OM1	L1P/Lt	OM-1 Bravo	MORRISEY
OMAG	L1P/L	Magnum	O'NEILL
OMGA	L1P/Lt	Omega 2	ISAE
OMLA	L1T/Lt	Laser 300	OMAC
OPCA	L1P/Lt	OA-7 Optica Scout	BROOKLANDS
OPCA	L1P/Lt	EA-7 Optica	EDGLEY
OPCA	L1P/Lt	OA-7 Optica	FLS
OPCA	L1P/Lt	OA-7 Optica	OPTICA
OSCR	L1P/S	RSA-200 Falcon	AFIC
OSCR	L1P/S	P-64/66 Oscar, Charlie	PARTENAVIA
OVOD	L1P/L	Ovod	VITEK
OZZI	L1P/Lt	BAC-204 Ozzie Mozzie	BUCHANAN

P

Designator		Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
P060	L1P/Lt	60	POTEZ
P100	L1P/Lt	P-100	POTTIER
P130	L1P/Lt	P-130	POTTIER
P136	A2P/S	P-136	PIAGGIO
P136	A2P/S	Gull	TRECKER

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
P148	L1P/Lt	P-148	PIAGGIO
P149	L1P/Lt	FWP-149	FOCKE-WULF
P149	L1P/Lt	P-149	PIAGGIO
P180	L2T/Lt	P-180 Avanti	PIAGGIO
P19	L1P/Lt	P-19 Scricciolo	AVIAMILANO
P2	L2P/M	P-2D to H, SP-2, P2V Neptune (L-426/726/826)	LOCKHEED
P210	L1P/S	P210	AVIONES COLOMBIA
P210	L1P/S	P210 Pressurised Centurion	CESSNA
P210 P220	L1P/S L1P/Lt	Super P210, Rocket P210 P-220-AT1/2/3	RILEY AERO (3)
P220	L1P/Lt	P-220-A11/2/3	AEROTECHNIK
P220	L1P/Lt	P-220-Koaia P-220-AT1/2/3	ANTONIEWSKI
P220	L1P/Lt	P-220 Koala	POTTIER
P230	L1P/Lt	P-230 Panda	POTTIER
P270	L1P/Lt	P-270	POTTIER
P28A	L1P/S	PA-28-140/161/180/181 Archer, Cherokee, Cherokee Archer/Cruiser/ Warrior, Warrior	AICSA
P28A	L1P/S	PA-A-28-140/161/180/181 Cherokee Archer/Challenger/Cruiser, Warrior	CHINCUL
P28A	L1P/S	EMB-712 Carioquinha, Tupi	EMBRAER
P28A	L1P/S	EMB-712 Carioquinha, Tupi	NEIVA
P28A	L1P/S	PA-28-140/150/151/160/161/180/181 Archer, Cadet, Cherokee, Cherokee Archer/Challenger/Chief/Cruiser/Flite Liner/Warrior, Warrior	PIPER
P28B	L1P/S	PA-28-201T/235/236 Cherokee, Cherokee Charger/Pathfinder, Dakota, Turbo Dakota	AICSA
P28B	L1P/S	PA-A-28-235/236 Cherokee Charger/ Pathfinder, Dakota	CHINCUL
P28B	L1P/S	EMB-710 Carioca	EMBRAER
P28B	L1P/S	PA-28-236 Dakota	INDAER CHILE
P28B	L1P/S	EMB-710 Carioca	NEIVA
P28B	L1P/S	PA-28-201T/235/236 Cherokee, Cherokee Charger/Pathfinder, Dakota, Turbo Dakota	PIPER
P28R	L1P/S	PA-28R Cherokee Arrow, Turbo Arrow 3	AICSA
P28R	L1P/S	PA-A-28R Cherokee Arrow, Arrow 2/3, Turbo Arrow 3	CHINCUL
P28R	L1P/S	EMB-711B/C Corisco	EMBRAER
P28R	L1P/S	EMB-711B/C Corisco	NEIVA
P28R	L1P/S	PA-28R-1802/3, Turbo Arrow 3/200/201 Cherokee Arrow, Arrow	PIPER
P28T P28T	L1P/S	PA-28RT Turbo Arrow 4 PA-A-28RT Arrow 4, Turbo Arrow 4	AICSA CHINCUL
P28T	L1P/S L1P/S	EMB-711T/ST Corisco, Corisco Turbo	EMBRAER
P28T	L1P/S	EMB-711T/ST Corisco, Corisco Turbo	NEIVA
P28T	L1P/S	PA-28RT Arrow 4, Turbo Arrow 4	PIPER
P2J	L2T/M	P-2J, EP-2J, UP-2J Neptune	KAWASAKI
P3	L4T/L	P-3, EP-3, UP-3 Orion	KAWASAKI
P3	L4T/L	P-3, AP-3, EP-3, NP-3, RP-3, TP-3, UP-3, VP-3, WP-3, CP-140 Orion, Aurora, Arcturus (L-185/285/685/785)	LOCKHEED
P3	L4T/L	P-3 Orion (L-285)	LOCKHEED MARTIN
P32R	L1P/S	PA-32R Lance, Turbo Saratoga SP	AICSA
P32R	L1P/S	PA-A-32R Cherokee Lance, Lance	CHINCUL
P32R	L1P/S	EMB-721 Sertanejo	EMBRAER
P32R	L1P/S	EMB-721 Sertanejo	NEIVA
P32R	L1P/S	PA-32R Cherokee Lance, Lance, Saratoga SP/2 HP/2TC, Turbo Saratoga SP	PIPER
P32T	L1P/S	PA-32RT Turbo Lance 2	AICSA
P32T	L1P/S	PA-A-32RT Lance 2, Turbo Lance 2	CHINCUL
P32T	L1P/S	PA-32RT Lance 2	EMBRAER
P32T	L1P/S	PA-32RT Lance 2, Turbo Lance 2	PIPER
P337	L2P/S	T337G, P337 Pressurised Skymaster	CESSNA
P337	L2P/S	FT337G, FP337 Pressurised Skymaster	REIMS
P38	L2P/M	P-38, F-5 Lightning (L-222/322/422)	LOCKHEED
P39	L1P/Lt	P-39 Airacobra	BELL
P40	L1P/Lt	P-40, TP-40 Warhawk, Kittyhawk	CURTISS
P46T	L1T/S	DLX	JETPROP
P46T	L1T/S	PA-46T-500TP Malibu Meridian	PIPER
P47	L1P/M	P-47, F-47 Thunderbolt	REPUBLIC
P4Y	L4P/M	PB4Y, P4Y Privateer	CONVAIR
P50	L1P/Lt	P-50 Bouvreuil CA-18 Mustang	POTTIER

5-2-36 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
P51	L1P/S	P-51, F-51, A-36 Mustang	NORTH AMERICAN
P57	L1P/Lt	P-57 Fachiro 2	PARTENAVIA
P60	L1P/Lt	P-60 Minacro	POTTIER
P61	L2P/M	P-61 Black Widow	NORTHROP
P63	L1P/Lt	P-63 Kingcobra	BELL
P66P P66P	L2P/S	P-166, P-166A/B/C/DL2/M/S, Portofino, Albatross	PIAGGIO TRECKER
P66T	L2P/S L2T/Lt	166 P-166DL3/DP1	PIAGGIO
P68	L2P/S	P-68, Victor, Observer	PARTENAVIA
P68	L2P/S	P-68, Observer	TANEJA
P68	L2P/S	P-68. Observer	VULCANAIR
P68T	L2T/S	AP-68TP-300 Spartacus	PARTENAVIA
P70	L1P/Lt	P-70	POTTIER
P80	L1P/Lt	P-80	POTTIER
P808	L2J/S+	PD-808	PIAGGIO
P808	L2J/S+	PD-808	PIAGGIO-DOUGLAS
P82	L2P/M	P-82, F-82 Twin Mustang	NORTH AMERICAN
PA11	L1P/S	PA-11 Cub Special (L-18B)	PIPER
PA12	L1P/S	PA-12 Super Cruiser	PIPER
PA14 PA14	L1P/S L1P/S	PA-14 Family Cruiser 2+2 Sportsman	PIPER WAGAERO
PA14 PA15	L1P/S L1P/S	PA-15 Vagabond	PIPER
PA15	L1P/S	Wag-a-Bond	WAGAERO
PA16	L1P/S	PA-16 Clipper	PIPER
PA17	L1P/S	PA-17 Vagabond, Vagabond Trainer	PIPER
PA18	L1P/S	PA-18 Super Cub (L-18C, L-21, U-7)	PIPER
PA18	L1P/S	Super Cuby, Super Sport	WAGAERO
PA20	L1P/S	PA-20 Pacer	PIPER
PA22	L1P/S	PA-22 Tri-Pacer, Caribbean, Colt	PIPER
PA23	L2P/S	Jet Profile	MILLER, US
PA23	L2P/S	PA-23-150/160 Apache	PIPER
PA23	L2P/S	Geronimo	SEAWIND
PA24 PA25	L1P/S	PA-24 Comanche	PIPER CHINCUL
PA25 PA25	L1P/S L1P/S	PA-A-25 Pawnee PA-25 Pawnee	EMBRAER
PA25	L1P/L	PA-25 Pawhee	LAVIASA
PA25	L1P/S	PA-25 Pawnee	PIPER
PA27	L2P/S	PA-A-23-250 Aztec	CHINCUL
PA27	L2P/S	PA-23-235/250 Aztec, Turbo Aztec (U-11, E-19, UC-26)	PIPER
PA30	L2P/S	PA-30 Twin Comanche	AICSA
PA30	L2P/S	Twin Comanche 200	MILLER, US
PA30	L2P/S	PA-30/39 Twin Comanche, Twin Comanche CR, Turbo Twin Comanche	
PA31	L2P/S	PA-31 Navajo, Navajo Chieftain, Chieftain	AICSA
PA31	L2P/S	PA-A-31/31P Navajo, Navajo Chieftain, Chieftain, Pressurised Navajo	CHINCUL
PA31	L2P/S	Panther Navajo, Panther 2/3	COLEMILL
PA31 PA31	L2P/S L2P/S	EMB-820 Navajo EMB-820 Navajo	EMBRAER NEIVA
PA31 PA31	L2P/S L2P/S	PA-31/31P Navajo, Navajo Chieftain, Chieftain, Pressurised Navajo,	PIPER
1 /3 1	1.21/3	Mojave, T-1020	1 11 1.10
PA32	L1P/S	PA-32 Cherokee Six, Six, Saratoga, Turbo Saratoga	AICSA
PA32	L1P/S	PA-A-32 Cherokee Six	CHINCUL
PA32	L1P/S	EMB-720 Minuano	EMBRAER
PA32	L1P/S	EMB-720 Minuano	NEIVA
PA32	L1P/S	PA-32 Cherokee Six, Six, Saratoga, Turbo Saratoga	PIPER
PA34	L2P/S	PA-34 Seneca	AICSA
PA34	L2P/S	TM-20 Flamingo 3	BENGIS
PA34	L2P/S	PA-A-34 Seneca	CHINCUL
PA34	L2P/S	EMB-810 Seneca (U-7)	EMBRAER
PA34	L2P/S	EMB-810 Seneca	NEIVA
PA34 PA34	L2P/S L2P/S	PA-34 Seneca M-20 Mewa, Gemini	PIPER PZL-MIELEC
PA34 PA34	L2P/S L2P/S	Princess	SEAWIND
PA36	L1P/S	PA-36 Pawnee Brave	AICSA
PA36	L1P/S	PA-A-36 Pawnee Brave	CHINCUL
PA36	L1P/S	Super Brave	JOHNSTON
PA36	L1P/S	PA-36 Pawnee Brave	PIPER
PA38	L1P/S	PA-38 Tomahawk	AICSA

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
PA38	L1P/S	PA-A-38 Tomahawk	CHINCUL
PA38	L1P/S	PA-38 Tomahawk	PIPER
PA44	L2P/S	PA-44 Seminole	AICSA
PA44	L2P/S	PA-44 Seminole, Turbo Seminole	PIPER
PA46	L1P/S	PA-46-310P/350P Malibu, Malibu Mirage	PIPER ROTEC
PANT PARL	L1P/Lt L1P/L	Panther Plus, Sea Panther, Panther 2 Aerial	PIETENPOL
PARL	L1P/L	Pietenpol Aerial	ST. CROIX
PAT4	L2T/S	NE-821 Caraja	NEIVA
PAT4	L2T/S	PA-31T3-500 T-1040	PIPER
PAT4	L2T/S	Comanchero 500	SCHAFER
PAUL	L1P/Lt	56 Paulistinha (L-6)	NEIVA
PAUL	L1P/Lt	CAP-4 Paulistinha	PAULISTA
PAY1	L2T/S	PA-A-31T1-500 Cheyenne 1	CHINCUL
PAY1 PAY2	L2T/S	PA-31T1-500 Cheyenne 1	PIPER
PAY2 PAY2	L2T/S L2T/S	PA-31T-620/T2-620 Cheyenne 2 PA-A-31T-620 Cheyenne 2	AICSA CHINCUL
PAY2	L2T/S	PA-31T-620/T2-620 Cheyenne, Cheyenne 2	PIPER
PAY2	L2T/S	Comanchero 620	SCHAFER
PAY3	L2T/S	PA-42-720 Cheyenne 3	AICSA
PAY3	L2T/S	PA-42-720 Cheyenne 3	PIPER
PAY4	L2T/S	PA-42-1000 Cheyenne 400	PIPER
PC12	L1T/S	PC-12, Eagle	PILATUS
PC6P	L1P/S	PC-6 Porter	PILATUS
PC6T	L1T/S	PC-6 Heli-Porter (AU-23 Peacemaker) PC-6 Heli-Porter	FAIRCHILD HILLER FAIRCHILD, US
PC6T PC6T	L1T/S L1T/S	PC-6A/B/C Turbo-Porter (UV-20 Chiricahua)	,
PC61 PC7	L1T/S	PC-6A/B/C Turbo-Porter (UV-20 Chiricanua)	PILATUS ATLAS
PC7	L1T/S	PC-7 Astra	DENEL
PC7	L1T/S	PC-7 Turbo Trainer (AT-92, Astra)	PILATUS
PC9	L1T/Lt	PC-9	HAWKER DE HAVILLAND
PC9	L1T/Lt	PC-9, Hudournik	PILATUS
PDIG	L2P/L	Pairadigm	VSTOL
PEGA	L2P/Lt	F-20 Pegaso	GENERAL AVIA
PEGZ	L1P/Lt	Pegazair	PEGASE AERO
PELI PEMB	L1P/Lt L2P/Lt	Pelican Club P-66 Pembroke	ULTRAVIA HUNTING
PEMB	L2P/Lt	P-66 Pembroke	HUNTING PERCIVAL
PEMB	L2P/Lt	P-66 Pembroke	PERCIVAL
PETR	A1P/L	Petrel	BILLIE
PETR	A1P/L	Petrel	SMAN
PETR	A1P/L	Paturi, SeaStar	EDRA HELICENTRO
PETR	A1P/L	SeaStar	AAC
PGEE	L1P/Lt	Perigee	HOLCOMB
PGK1	L1P/Lt	PGK-1 Hirondelle	WESTERN
PHIL PICO	H1P L1P/Lt	Phillicopter F-15 Excalibur	VTOL AIRCRAFT EUROSPACE
PICO	L1P/Lt	F-15 Excanour F-15 Picchio, Delfino	GENERAL AVIA
PICO	L1P/Lt	F-15 Picchio	PROCAER
PILL	L1P/S	T-35 Pillán (E-26 Tamiz)	CASA
PILL	L1P/S	T-35A/B/C/D/S Pillán (ECH-51)	ENAER
PILL	L1P/S	T-35 Pillán	INDAER CHILE
PILL	L1P/S	PA-28R-300 Pillán	PIPER
PILO	L1P/Lt	Piccolo	TECHNOFLUG
PINO	L1P/Lt	F-22 Pinguino, Pinguino Sprint	GENERAL AVIA
PK11 PK15	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	PIK-11 Tumppu PIK-15 Hinu	PIK PIK
PK15 PK18	L1P/Lt	PIK-18 Sytky	PIK
PK19	L1P/Lt	PIK-19 Muhinu	PIK
PK20	L1P/Lt	PIK-20E	EIRI
PK20	L1P/Lt	PIK-20E/30	ISSOIRE
PK20	L1P/Lt	PIK-20E	PIK
PK21	L1P/Lt	PIK-21 Super Sytky	PIK
PK23	L1P/Lt	PIK-23 Towmaster, Suhinu	PIK
PK23	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	PIK-23 Towmaster, Suhinu	VALMET
PKAN		U-3M/4M Pelikan	UETZ

5-2-38 Decode

PL12 PL2 PL4 PL9 PLUS	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	PL-12 Airtruk	FLIGHT ENGINEERS
PL2 PL4 PL9 PLUS	L1P/Lt	DI 10 4: 1 CI C	
PL4 PL9 PLUS		PL-12 Airtruk, Skyfarmer	TRANSAVIA
PL9 PLUS		PL-2	PAZMANY
PLUS	L1P/Lt	PL-4	PAZMANY
	L1P/Lt	PL-9 Stork	PAZMANY
DNID 2	L1P/Lt	Plus C/D (Auster 1)	TAYLORCRAFT AEROPLANES, UK
	L1P/Lt	Pioneer 300	ALPI
	L1P/Lt	CSS-13	CSS
	L1P/Lt	Po-2	POLIKARPOV
	L1P/Lt	CSS-13	PZL-MIELEC
	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	CSS-13 Polliwagen	PZL-OKECIE ALVAREZ
PONY	A1P/Lt	Pony	REDA
	L1P/Lt	P-2	PILATUS
	L1P/Lt	P-3	PILATUS
	L1P/Lt	P-56 Provost	HUNTING
	L1P/Lt	P-56 Provost	HUNTING PERCIVAL
	L1P/Lt	P-56 Provost	PERCIVAL
	L2P/Lt	P-57 Sea Prince	PERCIVAL
	L1P/Lt	P-40 Prentice	PERCIVAL
	L1P/Lt	Private Explorer	PRIVATE EXPLORER
	L2J/S+	Premier 1, 390	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
	L1P/Lt	P-28/30/31/34/44 Proctor	PERCIVAL
	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	364, Prowler, Jaguar 364, Prowler, Jaguar	MORSE PROWLER
	L2J/Lt	281 Proteus	RUTAN
	L2J/Lt	281 Proteus	SCALED
	H1T	SW-4	PZL-SWIDNIK
	L1P/L	P-210 Coati	POTTIER
	L1P/Lt	PT-22 Recruit (ST-3KR)	RYAN
	L1P/Lt	P-170	POTTIER
	L1P/Lt	P-180	POTTIER
	LIP/L	S-12 Macho Stinker, Super Stinker	KIMBALL
PTMS	L1P/L	S-12 Macho Stinker, Super Stinker	PITTS
	L1P/Lt	Petrel	NASH
	L1P/S	Pitts S-1 Special	AEROTEK, US
	L1P/S	Pitts S-1 Special	AVIAT
	L1P/S	Pitts S-1 Special	CHRISTEN
	L1P/S	S-1 Special Pitts S-2 Special	PITTS
	L1P/S L1P/S	Pitts S-2 Special	AEROTEK, US AVIAT
	L1P/S	Pitts S-2 Special	CHRISTEN
	L1P/S	S-2 Special	PITTS
	L1P/Lt	S-1-11 Super Stinker	AVIAT
	L1P/Lt	S-1-11 Super Stinker	PITTS
	L1P/Lt	Pulsar	AERO DESIGNS
PULS	L1P/Lt	Wega	НК
	L1P/Lt	Pulsar	SKYSTAR
	L1P/Lt	Pulsar, Super Pulsar	PULSAR
	H2T/L	SA-330 Puma (CH-33, HT-19)	AEROSPATIALE
	H2T/L	IAR-330 Puma	IAR
	H2T/L	IAR-330 Puma	ICA NUMETANIO
	H2T/L H2T/L	NSA-330 Puma SA-330 Puma	NURTANIO SUD
	H2T/L	Puma	WESTLAND
	L1P/S	B-121 Pup	BEAGLE
	L1P/Lt	S-11 Pursuit	RANS
	L1P/Lt	Pusher	PRESCOTT
	L1P/L	RV-9	VAN'S
	L1P/Lt	PW-4	POLITECHNIKA WARSZAWSKA
	L1P/Lt	PZL-101 Gawron	LIPNUR
PZ01	L1P/Lt	PZL-101 Gawron	PZL-OKECIE
PZ02	L1P/Lt	PZL-102 Kos	PZL-OKECIE
	L1P/Lt	Gelatik	LIPNUR
PZ04 PZ05	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	PZL-104 Wilga 35/80 PZL-105 Flaming	PZL-OKECIE PZL-OKECIE

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
PZ06	L1P/Lt	PZL-106A/AR/AS/B/BR/BS Kruk	PZL-OKECIE
PZ12	LIP/L	PZL-112 Koliber Junior	PZL-OKECIE
PZ26	L1P/Lt	PZL-126 Mrówka	AGROLOT
PZ26	L1P/Lt	PZL-126 Mrówka	PZL-OKECIE
PZ3T	L1T/Lt	PZL-130 Orlik	PZL-OKECIE
PZ4M	L1P/Lt	PZL-104M Wilga 2000	PZL-OKECIE
PZ6T	L1T/Lt	PZL-106AT/BT Turbo Kruk, Turbo Javelin	PZL-OKECIE

Q

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
Q5	L2J/M	Q-5, A-5	HONGDU
Q5	L2J/M	Q-5, A-5	NANCHANG
QAIL	L1P/Lt	Quail	AEROSPORT
QEST	L1P/Lt	Questor	OMNI-WELD
QIC2	L1P/Lt	Quickie Q2/Q200	QUICKIE
OUIC	L1P/Lt	Ouickie	QUICKIE

R

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
R100	L1P/Lt	R-1180 Aiglon	ROBIN
R109	L1P/Lt	DR-109	AIRCRAFT SPRUCE
R109	L1P/Lt	DR-109	RIHN
R11	L1P/Lt	R-11	RUPERT
R135	L4J/H	RC-135	BOEING
R185	LIP/L	Rocket 185	JOHNSON
R185	LIP/L	Rocket 185	ROCKET
R2	S1P/Lt	R-02 Robert	SAU
R200	L1P/Lt	R-2100/2112/2160, Alpha, Alpha Sport, Super Club	ROBIN
R22	H1P/S	R-22 Beta, Mariner	ROBINSON
R2TH	L1J/Lt	FR-06 FanRanger, Ranger 2000	DASA
R2TH	L1J/Lt	FR-06 FanRanger, Ranger 2000	DASA-ROCKWELL
R2TH	L1J/Lt	FR-06 FanRanger, Ranger 2000	ROCKWELL
R300	L1P/Lt	R-300/3000/3100/3120/3140	ROBIN
R4	H1P	R-4, H-4 Hoverfly	SIKORSKY
R44	H1P	R-44 Astro, Clipper, Raven	ROBINSON
R721	L3J/L	727-100RE SUPER 27	BOEING
R722	L3J/L	727-200RE SUPER 27	BOEING
R90F	L1P/S	R-90-230FG	RUSCHMEYER
R90R	L1P/S	R-90-230RG, MF-85	RUSCHMEYER
R90T	L1T/Lt	R-90-420AT	RUSCHMEYER
RA14	L1P/Lt	RA-14 Loisirs	ADAM (1)
RA14	L1P/Lt	AMF-S14 Maranda	FALCONAR
RA14	L1P/Lt	BM-1 Loisirs, Super Loisirs	MARANDA
RA17	L1P/Lt	RA-17	ADAM (1)
RA17	L1P/Lt	BM-3	MARANDA
RAF2	G1P/L	RAF-2000	ROTARY AIR FORCE
RAIL	L1P/Lt	Rail	AEROSPORT
RALL	L1P/S	MS-880 to 893 Rallye, Rallye Club, Super Rallye, Rallye Commadore	MORANE-SAULNIER
RALL	L1P/S	PZL-110/111 Koliber, Koliber Senior	PZL-OKECIE
RALL	L1P/S	MS-880 to 894, Rallye, Rallye Club/Minerva/Commodore, Gabier,	SOCATA
		Gaillard, Galérien, Galopin, Garnement, Gaucho, Guerrier	
RANG	L1P/S	Rangemaster	NAVION
RAVN	L2P/L	Raven 257	WOLFSBERG
RAZM	L1P/Lt	Raz-Mut	SAINT GERMAIN
RBEL	L1P/Lt	Rebel, Rebel Elite	MURPHY
RC3	A1P/Lt	RC-3 Seabee	REPUBLIC

5-2-40 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
RC70	L2P/Lt	FA-300	FUJI
RC70	L2P/Lt	700, 710 Commander 700/710	ROCKWELL
RD03	L1P/Lt	RD-03 Edelweiss	DURUBLE
RD20	L1P/L	RD-20/205 Raid Driver	DENIZE
RDH2	L1P/L	DH-2	REDFERN
RELI	L1P/S	SR, V-77 Reliant (AT-19)	STINSON
RF10	L1P/Lt	AMT-100/200/300 Ximango, Super Ximango, Turbo Ximango Shark	AEROMOT
RF10	L1P/Lt	RF-10	AEROSTRUCTURE
RF10	L1P/Lt	RF-10	FOURNIER
RF3 RF3	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	RF-3 RF-3	ALPAVIA FOURNIER
RF4	L1P/Lt	RF-4	ALPAVIA
RF4	L1P/Lt	RF-4	FOURNIER
RF4	L1P/Lt	RF-4	SPORTAVIA-PUTZER
RF47	L1P/Lt	RF-47	ARC ATLANTIQUE
RF47	L1P/Lt	RF-47	FOURNIER
RF5	L1P/Lt	RF-5 Serrania	AERO JAEN
RF5	L1P/Lt	RF-5 (TZ-5)	FOURNIER
RF5	L1P/Lt	RF-5 Sperber	HELWAN
RF5	L1P/Lt	RF-5, Sperber	SPORTAVIA-PUTZER
RF6	L1P/Lt	RF-6	FOURNIER
RF6	L1P/Lt	T-67, Firefly (T-3)	SLINGSBY
RF9	L1P/Lt	RF-9 RF-9	ABS
RF9	L1P/Lt		EIS FOURNIER
RF9 RF9	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	RF-9 RF-9	GOMOLZIG
RFAL	L1P/Lt L2J/M	Rafale	DASSAULT
RGNT	L1P/Lt	N-591/592 Regente (C-42, L-42)	NEIVA
RJ03	L1P/L	RJ-03 Ibis	JUNOUA
RJ1H	L4J/M	RJ-100 Avroliner	AI (R)
RJ1H	L4J/M	RJ-100	BRITISH AEROSPACE
RJ1H	L4J/M	Avro RJ-100	BAE SYSTEMS
RJ1H	L4J/M	RJ-100 Avroliner	AVRO
RJ70	L4J/M	RJ-70	BRITISH AEROSPACE
RJ70	L4J/M	RJ-70 Avroliner	AVRO
RJ70	L4J/M	RJ-70 Avroliner	AI(R)
RJ70	L4J/M	Avro RJ-70	BAE SYSTEMS
RJ85	L4J/M	RJ-85 Avroliner	AI (R)
RJ85 RJ85	L4J/M L4J/M	RJ-85 RJ-85 Avroliner	BRITISH AEROSPACE AVRO
RJ85	L4J/M	Avro RJ-85	BAE SYSTEMS
RLU1	L1P/Lt	RLU-1 Breezy	RLU
RMOU	H1T	EH1-01 Rotormouse	HILLBERG
RODS	L1P/Lt	DR-107 One Design	AIRCRAFT SPRUCE
RODS	L1P/Lt	DR-107 One Design	RIHN
ROND	L1P/Lt	F-4 Rondone	AMBROSINI
ROND	L1P/Lt	F-4 Rondone	LOMBARDI
ROND	L1P/Lt	F-7 Rondone 2	PASOTTI
ROSE	L1P/Lt	Windrose	MAUPIN
RP1	H2T	RP-1	MITSUBISHI
RPUP	G1P/L	LW-2+2 Roto-Pup	LITTLE WING
RS12 RS18	L1P/L	S-12 Airaile, Super Airaile RS-180 Sportsman	RANS SPORTAVIA-PUTZER
RTA4	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	RTAF-4 Chandra	RTAF
RUBI	L1P/Lt	ML-250 Rubis	SCINTEX
RV3	L1P/Lt	RV-3	VAN'S
RV4	L1P/Lt	RV-4	VAN'S
RV6	L1P/Lt	Air Beetle	AIEP
RV6	L1P/Lt	AVA-202	AII
RV6	L1P/Lt	RV-6	VAN'S
RV7	L1P/Lt	RV-7	VAN'S
RV8	L1P/Lt	RV-8	VAN'S
RV9	L1P/Lt	RV-9	VAN'S
RVAL	H2T	CSH-2 Rooivalk	ATLAS
RVAL	H2T	CSH-2 AH-2, Rooivalk	DENEL
RW3	L1P/Lt	RW-3 Multoplan, Passat	RHEIN
RW3	L1P/Lt	RW-3 Multoplan	RHEIN-WEST-FLUG

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
RX1H	L4J/M	Avro RJX-100	BAE SYSTEMS
RX70	L4J/M	Avro RJX-70	BAE SYSTEMS
RX85	L4J/M	Avro RJX-85	BAE SYSTEMS
RYST	L1P/L	ST-A, ST-M, ST-R (YPT-16, PT-20)	RYAN

 $\mathbf{S}$ 

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
S05F	L1P/Lt	S-205-18F/20F	SIAI-MARCHETTI
S05R	L1P/Lt	S-205-18R/20R/22R	SIAI-MARCHETTI
S1	L1P/Lt	S-1 Arctic Tern	ARCTIC
S1	L1P/Lt	S-1	CALLAIR
S1	L1P/Lt	S-1 (L-6 Cadet)	INTERSTATE
S10	L1P/S	10, 105, HW-75, HW-80, Voyager	STINSON
S10S	LIP/L	S-10, Chrysalis (TG-11)	STEMME
S107	S1P/Lt	107	SPRATT
S108	L1P/S	108 Voyager, Station Wagon	PIPER
S108	L1P/S	108 Voyager, Station Wagon	STINSON
S10S	L1P/Lt	S-10 (TG-11)	STEMME
S11	L1P/Lt	S-11 Instructor	FOKKER
S12	A1P/Lt	S-12 Air Car	SPENCER
S200	L1J/Lt	S-200 Minijet	SIPA
S202	A2P/Lt	S-202	SGAU
S208	L1P/Lt	S-208	SIAI-MARCHETTI
S21	L1P/Lt	S-21	MACDONALD
S210	L2J/L	SE-210 Caravelle	AEROSPATIALE
S210	L2J/L	SE-210 Caravelle (Tp85)	SUD
S210	L2J/L	SE-210 Caravelle	SUD-EST
S211	L1J/Lt	S-211	PADC
S211	L1J/Lt	S-211	SIAI-MARCHETTI
S211	L1J/Lt	S-211	SINGAPORE
S223	L1P/Lt	223 Flamingo	CASA
S223	L1P/Lt	223 Flamingo	HISPANO
S223	L1P/Lt	223 Flamingo	MBB
S223	L1P/Lt	223 Flamingo	MESSERSCHMITT-BOLKOW
S223	L1P/Lt	223 Flamingo	SIAT
S2P	L2P/M	Firecat	CONAIR
S2P	L2P/M	S-2, CS2F Tracker	DE HAVILLAND CANADA
S2P	L2P/M	S-2, S2F, P-16 Tracker (G-89)	GRUMMAN
S2T	L2T/M	Turbo Firecat	CONAIR
S2T	L2T/M	S-2 Turbo Tracker	GRUMMAN
S2T	L2T/M	S-2UP Turbo Tracker	IAI
S2T	L2T/M	S-2, P-16 Turbo Tracker	IMP
S2T	L2T/M	TS-2F Turbo Tracker	MARSH
S3	L2J/L	S-3, ES-3, US-3 Viking (L-394)	LOCKHEED
S330	H1T	269D 330	SCHWEIZER
S360	H1T/S	SA-360/361 Dauphin	AEROSPATIALE
S37	L2J/M	S-37 Berkut	SUKHOI
S38	A2P/L	S-38, Replica	SIKORSKY
S4	L1P/Lt	S-4 Privateer	ARCTIC
S400	S2P/L	S-400 Kapitan	SGAU
S45	L1P/L	S-45 Mystere	PARTENAIR
S51	H1P/L	S-51 (H-5, R-5, HO3S)	SIKORSKY
S51D	L1P/Lt	S-51D	STEWART AIRCRAFT, US
S52	H1P/L	S-52 (HO5S)	SIKORSKY
S52	H1P/L	Hummingbird	VAT
S55P	H1P/S	S-55, S-55A/C (H-19, CH-19, HH-19, UH-19, HO4S, HRS, Chickasaw)	SIKORSKY
S55T	H1T	S-55T	SIKORSKY
S55T	H1T	Elite	VAT
S55T	H1T	WS-55 Whirlwind 3	WESTLAND
S58P	H1P/L	S-58, S-58B/C/D (CH-34, HH-34, SH-34, UH-34, HSS-1, HUS, Chocktaw, Seabat, Seahorse)	SIKORSKY
S58P	H1P/L	S-58	SUD

5-2-42 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
S58T	H1T	S-58T/DT/ET	SIKORSKY
S601	L2J/S+	SN-601 Corvette	AEROSPATIALE
S61	H2T/L	AS-61A/N (SH-3, ASH-61)	AGUSTA
S61	H2T/L	S-61 Shortsky	HELIPRO
S61	H2T/L	S-61A/B (HSS-2)	MITSUBISHI
S61	H2T/L	S-61A/B/D/L/N (SH-3, UH-3, VH-3, HSS-2, CH-124, HS-9, Sea King, Nuri)	SIKORSKY
S61	H2T/L	CH-124 Sea King	UNITED CANADA
S61	H2T/L	WS-61 Sea King, Commando	WESTLAND
S61R	H2T/L	AS-61R (HH-3)	AGUSTA
S61R S62	H2T/L H1T/S	S-61R (CH-3, HH-3, Pelican) S-62 (HH-52 Seaguard)	SIKORSKY SIKORSKY
S64	H2T/L	S-64 Skycrane (CH-54 Tarhe)	SIKORSKY
S65C	H2T/S	SA-365C Dauphin 2	AEROSPATIALE
S76	H2T/S	S-76, H-76, AUH-76, Spirit, Eagle (HE-24)	SIKORSKY
S900	L1P/Lt	S-901 to 904	SIPA
S92	H2T	S-92 Helibus	SIKORSKY
SA02	L1P/Lt	SA-102.5 Cavalier	K & S
SA03	L1P/Lt	SA-103 Cavalier	K & S
SA04	L1P/Lt	SA-104 Cavalier	K & S
SA05 SA10	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	SA-105 Super Cavalier SA-100 Starduster	K & S STOLP
SA11	L1P/Lt	SA-100 Starduster SA-11 Playmate	STITS
SA3	L1P/Lt	SA-3 Playboy	STITS
SA30	L1P/Lt	SA-300 Starduster Too	STOLP
SA37	L1P/Lt	SA-2-37A Condor (RG-8)	SCHWEIZER
SA38	L2P/Lt	SA-2-38A Twin Condor (RU-38)	SCHWEIZER
SA50	L1P/Lt	SA-500 Starlet	STOLP
SA6	L1P/Lt	SA-6 Flut-R-Bug	STITS
SA7	L1P/Lt	SA-7 Sky-Coupe	STITS
SA70 SA75	L1P/Lt	SA-700 Acroduster SA-750 Acroduster Too	STOLP STOLP
SAB2	L1P/Lt L1P/L	Sabre 2	ARNET PEREYRA
SAB2	L1P/L	Sabre 2	KEUTHAN
SACE	L1P/Lt	Super Ace	ACE
SACE	L1P/Lt	Super Ace	ACRO SPORT
SACE	L1P/Lt	Super Ace	CORBEN
SACE	L1P/Lt	Super Ace	POBER
SACR	L1P/Lt	Acro Advanced	SMITH, BARRY, US
SAFF	L1P/Lt	Saffire	HALSTED
SAH1	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Sprint SAH-1	FLS TRAGO MILLS
SAH1 SAKO	L1P/Lt	S-10 Sakota	RANS
SAND	S4P/M	S-25 Sandringham	SHORT
SAPH	L1P/Lt	CP-1320 Saphir	PIEL
SASY	L1P/Lt	PT-2 Sassy, ProStar	PROTECH
SATA	L2J/Lt	HA-220 Saeta	CASA
SATA	L2J/Lt	HA-200/220 Saeta, Super Saeta	HISPANO
SB05	L2J/Lt	105 (Sk60)	SAAB
SB20	L2T/M	2000	SAAB
SB29 SB32	L1J/M L1J/M	29 (J29) 32 Lansen (J32)	SAAB SAAB
SB35	L1J/M	35 Draken (J35, Sk35, F-35, RF-35, TF-35)	SAAB
SB35	L1J/M	35 Draken (355, 5855, 1-55, R1-55)	VALMET
SB37	L1J/M	37 Viggen (AJ37, AJS37, JA37, SF37, SH37, Sk37)	SAAB
SB39	L1J/M	39 Gripen (JAS39)	SAAB
SB7	L1P/Lt	SB-7 Seeker	SEABIRD
SB91	L1P/Lt	91 Safir (Sk50)	DE SCHELDE
SB91	L1P/Lt	91 Safir (Sk50)	SAAB
SBD	L1P/Lt	SBD, A-24 Dauntless	DOUGLAS
SBM3	L1P/L	SBM-03 Kos NA 265 Sabralinar 40/50/60 (T 20, CT 20, NT 20 Sabralinar Tn86)	E & K
SBR1 SBR1	L2J/S+ L2J/S+	NA-265 Sabreliner 40/50/60 (T-39, CT-39, NT-39 Sabreliner, Tp86) NA-265 Sabreliner 40/60, Sabre 40/60 (T-39, CT-39 Sabreliner, Tp86)	NORTH AMERICAN NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
SBR1	L2J/S+ L2J/S+	NA-265 Sabre 40/60/65	ROCKWELL
SBR2	L2J/M	NA-265 Sabre 75	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
SBR2	L2J/M	NA-265 Sabre 75/80	ROCKWELL
SC01	L1P/Lt	SC-01 Speed Canard	FFT

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
SC01	L1P/Lt	SC-01 Speed Canard	GYROFLUG
SC7	L2T/S	SC-7 Skyvan, Skyliner	SHORT
SCAM	L1P/Lt	Scamp	AEROSPORT
SCAM	L1P/Lt	Scamp	AGRO-COPTEROS
SCOR SCOU	H1P H1T	Scorpion Scout	ROTORWAY WESTLAND
SCRO	L1P/L	Mu-30 Schlacro	AKAFLIEG MUNCHEN
SCTR	L1P/Lt	Scooter	FLAGLOR
SCUB	L1P/L	Scub	AERO KUHLMANN
SCW1	L1P/Lt	101	SCWAL
SDUS	L1P/L	Super Starduster	STOLP
SE5A	L1P/Lt	SE-5A, Replica	RAF (1)
SE5R SEAW	L1P/Lt A1P/Lt	SE-5A Replica Seawind	REPLICA PLANS SEAWIND
SEST	A1T/L	SeaStar	SEASTAR
SF2	L1P/Lt	SF-2 Cygnet	HAPI
SF2	L1P/Lt	SF-2 Cygnet	SISLER
SF2	L1P/Lt	SF-2 Cygnet	VIKING
SF23	L1P/Lt	SF-23 Sperling	SCHEIBE
SF24	L1P/Lt	SF-24 Motorspatz	SCHEIBE
SF25	L1P/Lt	SF-25 Falke SF-25 Falke, Super Falke, Rotax Falke, Superschlepper	LORAVIA SCHEIBE
SF25 SF25	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	SF-25 Falke, Super Falke, Rotax Falke, Superschiepper	SPORTAVIA-PUTZER
SF25	L1P/Lt	SF-25 Falke	UMBRA
SF25	L1P/Lt	T-61 Venture	VICKERS-SLINGSBY
SF27	L1P/Lt	SF-27M	SCHEIBE
SF28	L1P/Lt	SF-28 Tandem Falke	SCHEIBE
SF31	L1P/Lt	SFS-31 Milan	SPORTAVIA-PUTZER
SF32	L1P/Lt	SF-32	SCHEIBE
SF34	L2T/L	340 (S100 Argus, Tp100)	SAAB
SF34 SF35	L2T/S+ L1P/Lt	SF-340 SF-35	SAAB-FAIRCHILD SCHEIBE
SF36	L1P/Lt	SF-36	SCHEIBE
SG37	L1P/Lt	SGM-2-37 (TG-7)	SCHWEIZER
SGUP	L4T/L	377SGT Super Guppy	AERO SPACELINES
SH33	L2T/S+	330, Sherpa (C-23), SD3-30	SHORT
SH36	L2T/S+	360, SD3-60	SHORT
SH4	H1P	SH-4	SILVERCRAFT
SH5	S4T/M	SH-5, PS-5	HARBIN
SHAC SHAK	L4P/M A1P/Lt	696 Shackleton FM-2 Air Shark	AVRO FREEDOM MASTER
SHAW	L1J/M	Sea Hawk	ARMSTRONG WHITWORTH
SHAW	L1J/M	Sea Hawk	HAWKER
SHEK	L1P/Lt	S-16 Shekari	RANS
SHER	L1P/Lt	Sherpa	SHERPA
SHOE	L1P/Lt	Shoestring	MERCURY
SHOP SIDE	L1P/Lt	Skyhopper Skidowindon	SALVAY-STARK
SILH	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	S Sidewinder SA-60 Silhouette	SMYTH LUNDS TEKNISKE
SILH	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	SA-60 Silhouette	SILHOUETTE
SIR2	L1P/Lt	Sirius 2	RHEIN
SJ30	L2J/Lt	SJ-30	SINO SWEARINGEN
SJ30	L2J/Lt	SJ-30	SWEARINGEN
SK70	L2P/Lt	SK-700	STARKRAFT
SKAR	L1P/Lt	Sky Arrow	III
SKIF SKIM	L1P/L	AeroSkiff C-1/2 Skimmer	AEROLITES
SKIM	A1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Skyote	COLONIAL SKYOTE AEROMARINE
SKYR	L1P/Lt	185 Skyranger	COMMONWEALTH, US
SKYR	L1P/Lt	175, 180 Skyranger	REARWIN
SL1	L1P/Lt	SL-1 Star-Lite	STAR-LITE
SL39	L1P/Lt	SL-39	MAPO
SL90	L1P/Lt	SL-90 Leshii	AVIOTECHNICA
SL90	L1P/Lt	I-1	INTERAVIA
SL90	L1P/Lt	I-1	MAPO
SM01	L1P/Lt	SM-01 Vega SM-1019	STERN-MALLICK

5-2-44 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
SM92	L1P/Lt	SM-92 Finist	TECHNOAVIA
SMB2	L1J/M	Super Mystère B2	DASSAULT
SNAD	G1P/L	Snobird Adventurer	CALUMET
SNOS	L1P/L	SR-1 Snoshoo	VSR
SNS2	L1P/Lt	SNS-2 Guppy	SORRELL
SNS7	L1P/Lt	SNS-7 Hiperbipe	SORRELL
SNS9	L1P/Lt	SNS-9 EXP-2	SORRELL
SOK2 SOKL	L1P/L L1P/Lt	2 M-1 Sokol	SOKO MRAZ
SOLI	L1P/Lt	77 Solitaire	RUTAN
SONX	L1P/L	Sonex	SONEX
SP18	L1P/Lt	11E Spartan 185	LUSCOMBE
SP20	L1P/Lt	SP-20/26	MICCO
SP20	L1P/Lt	SP-20	NEW MEYERS
SP6E	L1P/L	P-6E Replica	SAUSER
SP7	L1P/L	7 Executive (UC-71)	SPARTAN
SP91	L1P/Lt	SP-91 Slava	TECHNOAVIA TECHNOAVIA
SP95 SPA2	L1P/L L1P/Lt	SP-95 Sport-Aire 2	
SPA2 SPC2	L1P/Lt L1P/L	Specter 2	STARK-TREFETHEN SPECTER
SPEL SPEL	L1P/L	Spitfire Elite	LOEHLE
SPGY	G1P/L	Sportster Gyro	AIRCRAFT DESIGNS
SPIR	L1P/Lt	Spirit	QUESTAIR
SPIT	L1P/Lt	Spitfire, Seafire	SUPERMARINE
SPOR	L1P/L	Sport 1700	AMAX
SPR2	L1P/Lt	Sparrow 2, Sparrow-ette	CARLSON
SPRT	L1P/Lt	Sprite	PRACTAVIA
SPST	L1P/Lt	7000, 8500, 9000 Sportster	REARWIN
SPT1 SQ2T	L1P/Lt L1P/L	Mark 1 SQ-2000	SPITFIRE GLASSIC
SQES	L2P/L	SkyQuest	INNOVATION
SR20	L1P/Lt	SR-20	CIRRUS
SR22	L1P/Lt	SR-22	CIRRUS
SR71	L2J/M	SR-71 Blackbird	LOCKHEED
SRAC	L1P/L	Sport Racer	SPORT RACER
SRAI	L1P/Lt	Sonerai	GREAT PLAINS
SRAI	L1P/Lt	Sonerai	MONNETT
SRAS SREY	L1P/Lt A1P/Lt	PJ-260, D-260/295 Senior Aero Sport SeaRey	D'APUZZO PROGRESSIVE AERODYNE
SS2P	L1P/Lt	S-2 Ag Commander	AERO COMMANDER
SS2P	L1P/Lt	S-2R-600/R1340/R1820/R3S Thrush, Bull Thrush	AYRES
SS2P	L1P/Lt	S-2 Ag Commander, Thrush Commander	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
SS2P	L1P/Lt	S-2 Thrush Commander	ROCKWELL
SS2P	L1P/Lt	S-2 Thrush (piston conversions)	SERV-AERO
SS2P	L1P/Lt	S-2	SNOW
SS2T	L1T/Lt	S-2R-T11/T15/T34/T45/T65/G1/G6/G10 Turbo Thrush, V-1 Vigilante	AYRES
SS2T	L1T/Lt	Turbo Thrush S-2 Thrush (turboprop conversions)	MARSH SERV AFRO
SS2T SS2T	L1T/Lt L1T/Lt	Turbo Sea Thrush	SERV-AERO TERR-MAR
SSAB	L1J/L	F-100 Super Sabre	NORTH AMERICAN
SSTM	A1P/L	Sea Storm	SG AVIATION
ST1	L2P/Lt	ST-1 Speedtwin	PHILLIPS
ST1	L2P/Lt	E2E Speedtwin	SPEEDTWIN
ST10	L1P/Lt	ST-10 Diplomate, Provence, Super Horizon	SOCATA
ST50	L1T/Lt	ST-50	ISRAVIATION
ST75	L1P/S	75 Kaydet (PT-13, PT-17, PT-18, PT-27, N2S)	BOEING
ST75 ST87	L1P/S	75 Kaydet (PT-13, PT-17) ST-87 Europlane	STEARMAN STERN
STAL	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Stallion, Super Stallion	AIRCRAFT DESIGNS
STAR	L2T/S+	2000 Starship	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
STAR	L2T/S+	2000 Starship	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
STFF	L1P/Lt	Firefly	STATLER STATES
STIL	L1P/Lt	T-9 Stiletto	TERZI
STLN	L1T/S	HST-550 Stallion (AU-24)	HELIO
STOR	L1P/L	SS4 Storch, Super Storch	STORCH AVIATION
STOR	L1P/L	SS4 Storch	SLEPCEF
STR2	L1P/Lt	S-2	STROJNIK

STRA	Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
STRM         LIPIL         Storm         SG AVIATION           STST         LIPIL         SA-2 Star Streak         CFM           SU15         L2JM         Su-15         SUKHOI           SU17         L1JM         Su-17/20/22         SUKHOI           SU24         L2JM         Su-25/20/39         SUKHOI           SU25         L2JM         Su-25/20/32/33/34/35/37 (J-11, JJ-11)         SUKHOI           SU27         L2JM         Su-27/30/32/33/34/35/37 (J-11, JJ-11)         SUKHOI           SU27         L2JM         Su-27/30/32/33/34/35/37 (J-11, JJ-11)         SUKHOI           SU27         L2JM         Su-29         SUKHOI           SU29         LIPIL         Su-29         SUKHOI           SU31         LIPIL         Su-38         SUKHOI           SU33         LIPIL         Su-38         SUKHOI           SU39         LIPIL         Su-89         SUKHOI           SU30         LIPIL         Su-80         SUKHOI           SURO         L2TM         Su-8         SUKHOI           SUCO         H2T         AUB         Su-8         SUKHOI           SUCO         H2T         AUB         Su-8         SUKHOI		Class		
STRM         LIPIL         Storm         SG AVIATION           STST         LIPIL         SA-2 Star Streak         CFM           SU15         L2JM         Su-15         SUKHOI           SU17         L1JM         Su-17/20/22         SUKHOI           SU24         L2JM         Su-25/20/39         SUKHOI           SU25         L2JM         Su-25/20/32/33/34/35/37 (J-11, JJ-11)         SUKHOI           SU27         L2JM         Su-27/30/32/33/34/35/37 (J-11, JJ-11)         SUKHOI           SU27         L2JM         Su-27/30/32/33/34/35/37 (J-11, JJ-11)         SUKHOI           SU27         L2JM         Su-29         SUKHOI           SU29         LIPIL         Su-29         SUKHOI           SU31         LIPIL         Su-38         SUKHOI           SU33         LIPIL         Su-38         SUKHOI           SU39         LIPIL         Su-89         SUKHOI           SU30         LIPIL         Su-80         SUKHOI           SURO         L2TM         Su-8         SUKHOI           SUCO         H2T         AUB         Su-8         SUKHOI           SUCO         H2T         AUB         Su-8         SUKHOI	STRA	L1P/Lt	Lone Ranger Sky Ranger	STRIPLIN
STST				
SUI				
SUIT				
SUZHO				
SUZ6				
SUZ6				17
SUZ7				
SU27				
SU29				
SU31				
SU38				
SU49				
SUS				
SUFA				
SUBA				
SUCO				<del> </del>
SUCO				
SUNB				
SUNV				
SURU   L1P/Lt   IPT-16 Surubim   IPT				
SV4				-
SV4         L1P/Lt         SV-4         NORD           SV4         L1P/Lt         SV-4         STAMPE           SW2         L2T/S         SA-26 Merlin 2         SWEARINGEN           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226TB, SA-227TT Merlin 3         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226T/TB Merlin 3, Fairchild 300         FAIRCHILD, US           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226T/TB Merlin 3         SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/C/CD/PC Merlin 4/23, Metro, Expediter, Fairchild 4C (C-26, UC-26)         FAIRCHILD (1)           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/C/C/DC Metro 3/23, Expediter, Expediter 23, Merlin23/23E (C-26B) (variants with more than 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD DORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/C/DC Metro, Expediter, Merlin 23         FAIRCHILD DORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter, Weriants with MTOW morethan 7000         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro         SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro         SWEARINGEN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster				
SV4         L1P/Lt         SV-4         STAMPE           SW2         L2T/S         SA-26 Merlin 2         SWEARINGEN           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226TB, SA-227TT Merlin 3         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-227TT Merlin 3, Fairchild 300         FAIRCHILD, US           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-227AC/AT/BC/CC/DC/PC Merlin 4/23, Metro, Expediter, Fairchild 4C (C-26, UC-26)         SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/CC/DC Metro 3/23, Expediter, Expediter 23, Merlin23/23E (C-26B) (variants with more than 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD (1)           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227C/DC/DC Metro, Expediter, Merlin 23         FAIRCHILD DORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter, Werlin 23         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro         SWEARINGEN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAT         L1P/Lt         Sweather         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         B	SVA			
SW2         L2T/S         SA-26 Merlin 2         SWEARINGEN           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226TB, SA-227TT Merlin 3         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226TT Merlin 3, Fairchild 300         FAIRCHILD, US           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226T/TB Merlin 3         SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/AC/DC/DC/PC Merlin 4/23, Metro, Expediter, Fairchild 4C (C-26, UC-26)         FAIRCHILD (1)           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/CC/DC Metro 3/23, Expediter, Expediter 23, Merlin23/23E (C-26B) (variants with more than 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD DORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227CC/DC Metro, Expediter, Merlin 23         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226TC, SA-227AC/MT Merlin 4, Metro, Expediter         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro         SWEARINGEN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BHARAT           SWIF         L1P/Lt <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1.5</td>				1.5
SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226TB, SA-227TT Merlin 3, Fairchild 300         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226T/TB Merlin 3, Fairchild 300         FAIRCHILD, US           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226T/TB Merlin 3         SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/CT/DC/PC Merlin 4/23, Metro, Expediter, Fairchild 4C (C-26, UC-26)         FAIRCHILD (1)           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/CC/DC Metro 3/23, Expediter, Expediter 23, Merlin23/23E (C-26B) (variants with more than 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD DORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227CC/DC Metro, Expediter, Merlin 23         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/AT Merlin 4, Metro, Expediter         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226TC, SA-227AC/AT Merlin 4, Metro, Expediter         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AC/TC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD ORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AC/TC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000         FAIRCHILD ORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AC/TC Metro 3, Expediter, Merlin 4, Metro         SWEARINGEN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt				1-
SW3         L2T/S+         SA-227TT Merlin 3, Fairchild 300         FAIRCHILD, US           SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226T/TB Merlin 3         SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/AT/BC/CC/DC Merlin 4/23, Metro, Expediter, Fairchild 4C (C-26, UC-26)         FAIRCHILD (1)           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/CC/DC Metro 3/23, Expediter, Expediter 23, Merlin23/23E (C-26B) (variants with more than 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD DORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227CC/DC Metro, Expediter, Merlin 23         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/AT Merlin 4, Metro, Expediter         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR				
SW3         L2T/S+         SA-226T/TB Merlin 3         SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/AT/BC/CC/DC/PC Merlin 4/23, Metro, Expediter, Fairchild 4C (C-26, UC-26)         FAIRCHILD (1)           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/CDC Metro 3/23, Expediter, Expediter 23, Merlin23/23E (C-26B) (variants with more than 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD DORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227CC/DC Metro, Expediter, Merlin 23         FAIRCHILD DORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226TC, SA-227AC/AT Merlin 4, Metro, Expediter         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro         SWEARINGEN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         L1P/Lt Swati         BHARAT           SWIF         L1J/M         Swift         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SYOR         L1P/Lt         SW-300         SWEARINGEN           SYOR         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN				
SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/AT/BC/CC/DC Merlin 4/23, Metro, Expediter, Fairchild 4C (C-26, UC-26)         FAIRCHILD (1)           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/CC/DC Metro 3/23, Expediter, Expediter 23, Merlin23/23E (C-26B) (variants with more than 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD (1)           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227C/DC Metro, Expediter, Merlin 23         FAIRCHILD DORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC/AT Merlin 4, Metro, Expediter         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro         SWEARINGEN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         LT-1/2 Swati         BHARAT           SWIF         L1J/M         Swift         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/L         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZD			,	/
SW4				1 - 1
CC-26B) (variants with more than 7000 kg)			4C (C-26, UC-26)	` ,
SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227CC/DC Metro, Expediter, Merlin 23         FAIRCHILD DORNIER           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226TC, SA-227AC/AT Merlin 4, Metro, Expediter         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro         SWEARINGEN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         LT-1/2 Swati         BHARAT           SWIF         L1J/M         Swift         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         FAIREY           SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZD         SZD	SW4	L2T/L/M		FAIRCHILD (1)
SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226TC, SA-227AC/AT Merlin 4, Metro, Expediter         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000 kg)         FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro         SWEARINGEN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         LT-1/2 Swati         BHARAT           SWIF         L1J/M         Swift         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         FAIREY           SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZD         SZD				
SW4 L2T/L/M SA-227AC Metro 3, Expediter (variants with MTOW morethan 7000 kg)  SW4 L2T/L/M SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro SWEARINGEN  SWAK L1P/Lt Space Walker ½ ANGLIN  SWAK L1P/Lt Revolution 1/2, Sportster WARNER AEROCRAFT, US  SWAT L1P/Lt LT-1/2 Swati BHARAT  SWIF L1J/M Swift SUPERMARINE  SWOR L1P/Lt Swordfish BLACKBURN  SWOR L1P/Lt Swordfish FAIREY  SX30 L1P/Lt SX-300 SWEARINGEN  SYCA H1P 171 Sycamore BRISTOL  SYMP L1P/S OMF-160 Symphony  SZ45 L1P/Lt SZD-45 Ogar SZD  SZD  SZD				
kg)         kg)           SW4         L2T/L/M         SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro         SWEARINGEN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         LT-1/2 Swati         BHARAT           SWIF         L1J/M         Swift         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         FAIREY           SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD				
SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         LT-1/2 Swati         BHARAT           SWIF         L1J/M         Swift         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         FAIREY           SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD	SW4	L2T/L/M		FAIRCHILD SWEARINGEN
SWAK         L1P/Lt         Space Walker ½         ANGLIN           SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         LT-1/2 Swati         BHARAT           SWIF         L1J/M         Swift         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         FAIREY           SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD	SW4	L2T/L/M	SA-226AT/TC Merlin 4, Metro	SWEARINGEN
SWAK         L1P/Lt         Revolution 1/2, Sportster         WARNER AEROCRAFT, US           SWAT         L1P/Lt         LT-1/2 Swati         BHARAT           SWIF         L1J/M         Swift         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         FAIREY           SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD	SWAK	L1P/Lt	Space Walker ½	ANGLIN
SWAT         L1P/Lt         LT-1/2 Swati         BHARAT           SWIF         L1J/M         Swift         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         FAIREY           SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD	SWAK	L1P/Lt		WARNER AEROCRAFT, US
SWIF         L1J/M         Swift         SUPERMARINE           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         FAIREY           SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD				
SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         BLACKBURN           SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         FAIREY           SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD				
SWOR         L1P/Lt         Swordfish         FAIREY           SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD				
SX30         L1P/Lt         SX-300         SWEARINGEN           SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD				
SYCA         H1P         171 Sycamore         BRISTOL           SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD				
SYMP         L1P/S         OMF-160 Symphony         OMF           SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD				
SZ45         L1P/Lt         SZD-45 Ogar         SZD           SZ9M         L1P/L         SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000         SZD			7	
SZ9M L1P/L SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000 SZD				
57.4M TELEVIC TOTAL SOCIAL MESTING	SZ9M	L1P/L	SZD-9bis Bocian M-2000	YALO

 $\mathbf{T}$ 

Designator	• •	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
T1	L1J/Lt	T-1 (T1F)	FUJI
T101	L1T/Lt	T-101 Grach	AEROPROGRESS
T134	L2J/M	Tu-134	TUPOLEV
T144	L4J/H	Tu-144	TUPOLEV
T154	L3J/M	Tu-154	TUPOLEV
T160	L4J/H	Tu-160	TUPOLEV
T18	L1P/Lt	S-18	SUNDERLAND
T18	L1P/Lt	T-18 Tiger	THORP
T2	L2J/L	T-2 Buckeye	NORTH AMERICAN

5-2-46 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
T2	L2J/L	T-2 Buckeye	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
T2	L2J/L	T-2 Buckeye	ROCKWELL
T204	L2J/M	Tu-204/214/224/234	TUPOLEV
T211	L1P/Lt	T-211	ADAMS
T211	L1P/Lt	T-211	DM AEROSPACE
T211	L1P/Lt	Phoenix Flyer	STARPAC
T211	L1P/Lt	T-211	THORP
T211	L1P/Lt	T-211	AD AEROSPACE
T22M	L2J/M	Tu-22M	TUPOLEV
T250	L1P/Lt	T-250 Aries	ANDERSON-GREENWOOD
T250 T28	L1P/Lt	T-250 Aries	BELLANCA
T28	L1P/S	T-28 Nomair	HAMILTON NORTH AMERICAN
T28	L1P/S L1P/S	T-28, AT-28, Trojan T-28 Nomad	NORTH AMERICAN PACAERO
T28	L1P/S	T-28 Nomad	PACIFIC AIRMOTIVE
T28	L1P/S	T-28 Fennec	SUD SUD
T30	L1P/Lt	T-30 Katana	TERZI
T33	L1J/L	T-33, CT-133 Silver Star (CL-30)	CANADAIR
T33	L1J/L	T-33	KAWASAKI
T33	L1J/L	T-33, AT-33, NT-33, RT-33 Shooting Star, T-Bird (L-580)	LOCKHEED
T334	L2J/M	Tu-334	TUPOLEV
T34P	L1P/S	T-34A/B, E-17 Mentor (45)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
T34P	L1P/S	T-34 Mentor	CCF
T34P	L1P/S L1P/S	T-34 Mentor	DINFIA
T34P	L1P/S L1P/S	T-3/34, Mentor (KM-2B)	FUJI
T34T	L1T/S	T-34C Turbo Mentor	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
T34T	L1T/S	T-3Kai	FUJI
T35	L11/S L1P/Lt	TE-1 Buckaroo (T-35)	TEMCO
T37	L2J/S	T-37 (318A/B/C)	CESSNA
T38	L2J/S L2J/S+	T-38, AT-38 Talon (N-156T)	NORTHROP
T4	L2J/M	T-4	KAWASAKI
T40	L1P/Lt	T-40	TURNER
T411	L1P/Lt	T-411 Aist-2	AEROPROGRESS
T411	L1P/Lt	T-411 Wolverine, Aist	KHRUNICHEV
T5	L1T/Lt	T-5 (KM-2D/Kai)	FUJI
T50	L2P/Lt	T-50 Bobcat (AT-8, AT-17, UC-78, Crane)	CESSNA
T6	L1P/S	T-6 Harvard	CCF
T6	L1P/S	AT-16 Harvard	NOORDUYN
T6	L1P/S	T-6, AT-6, BC-1, SNJ, Texan, Harvard	NORTH AMERICAN
TA15	L1P/S	15 Tourist, Foursome	TAYLORCRAFT, US
TA16	A1P/Lt	TA-16 Trojan, Seafire	THURSTON
TA20	L1P/S	20 Ranchwagon, Topper, Seabird, Zephyr 400	TAYLORCRAFT, US
TAGO	LIP/L	Tango-2	TEAM TANGO
TAIL	L1P/Lt	W-10 Tailwind	AIRCRAFT SPRUCE
TAIL	L1P/Lt	W-8 Tailwind	AJEP
TAIL	L1P/Lt	W-8/9/10 Tailwind	WITTMAN
TAMP	L1P/S	TB-9 Tampico, Sprint, GT	SOCATA
TARO	L1P/Lt	Tauro	ANAHUAC
TAYA	L1P/Lt	A	TAYLORCRAFT, US
TAYA	L1P/Lt	A	TAYLOR-YOUNG
TAYB	L1P/Lt	BC, BF, BL, Ace, Sportsman, Traveller	TAYLORCRAFT, US
TAYB	L1P/Lt	BC, BF, BL	TAYLOR-YOUNG
TAYD	L1P/Lt	DC, DCO, DF, DL (O-57, L-2)	TAYLORCRAFT, US
TB05	L1P/L	Texas Bullet 205	AMC
TB30	L1P/Lt	TB-30 Epsilon	AEROSPATIALE
TB30	L1P/Lt	TB-30 Epsilon	OGMA
TB30	L1P/Lt	TB-30 Epsilon	SOCATA
TB31	L1T/Lt	TB-31 Omega	SOCATA
TBEE	A2P/Lt	UC-1 Twin Bee	UNITED CONSULTANT
TBM	L1P/M	TBM Avenger	GENERAL MOTORS
TBM	L1P/M	TBF Avenger (G-40)	GRUMMAN
TBM7	L1T/S	TBM-700	SOCATA
TBM7	L1T/S	TBM-700	TBM
TC2	L1P/Lt	TC-2	AERO MIRAGE
TCAT	L2P/M	F7F Tigercat (G-51)	GRUMMAN
TCOU	L2P/S	H-500 Twin Courier (U-5)	HELIO
TEAL	A1P/Lt	TSC-1 Teal	SCHWEIZER

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
TEAL	A1P/Lt	TSC-1 Teal	TEAL
TEAL	A1P/Lt	TSC-1 Teal	THURSTON
TERM	L1P/Lt	Termite	SMITH, WILBUR L., US
TEX2	L1T/L	T-6,CT-156, Texan 2, Harvard 2 (3000)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
TF19	L1P/S	19, F-19 Sportsman	TAYLORCRAFT, US
TF21 TF21	L1P/S L1P/S	T-Kraft F-21	TAYLOR KITS TAYLORCRAFT, US
TF22	L1P/Lt	F-22 Classic, Tri-Classic, Ranger, Trooper, Tracker	TAYLORCRAFT, US
TFK2	L1P/L	TFK-2 Carat	TECHNOFLUG
TFOC	L1P/Lt	Focke-Wulf Fw-190	THUNDER WINGS
TFUN	L1P/Lt	Taifun	TWI
TFUN	L1P/Lt	Taifun	VALENTIN
TGRS	L1P/L	Tigress	LANCAIR
TIGR	H2T	EC-665 Tigre, Tiger	EUROCOPTER
TIJU TIJU	L1P/Lt	Tipsy Junior Junior	AVIONES FAIREY
TIPB	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	Tipsy B/BC/Belfair/Trainer	TIPSY AVIONES FAIREY
TIPB	L1P/Lt	Tipsy B/Trainer	BRIAN ALLEN
TIPB	L1P/Lt	B. BC. Belfair. Trainer	TIPSY
TJET	L2J/L	TJ-1500 TwinJet	MAVERICK
TLEG	L1T/L	Turbine Legend	PERFORMANCE
TM5	L1P/Lt	TM-5	TM AIRCRAFT
TMOT	L1P/Lt	R-80, RS-80, Tiger Moth	FISHER
TMUS	L1P/Lt	Thunder Mustang	PAPA 51
TNAV	L2P/S	480 Twin Navion	CAMAIR
TNAV TNAV	L2P/S L2P/S	55 Twin Navion D-16 Twin Navion	RILEY TEMCO
TOBA	L1P/S	TB-10/200 Tobago, GT	SOCATA
TOOT	L1P/Lt	Little Toot	MEYER
TOR	L2J/M	Tornado	AERITALIA
TOR	L2J/M	Tornado	BAC
TOR	L2J/M	Tornado	BRITISH AEROSPACE
TOR	L2J/M	Tornado	MBB
TOR	L2J/M	Tornado	PANAVIA
TOUR	L1P/Lt	Airtourer	AESL
TOUR TOUR	L1P/Lt L1P/Lt	M10 Airtourer Airtourer	MILLICER VICTA
TP40	L1P/Lt	Curtiss P-40	THUNDER WINGS
TPIL	L1T/Lt	T-35DT/TX Aucán, Turbo Pillán	ENAER
TPIN	L2P/Lt	Twin Pioneer	SCOTTISH AVIATION
TPST	L1P/Lt	184 Tempest	JARAN
TR1	A1P/L	TR-1 Trigull	TRIDENT
TR20	L1P/Lt	TR-200	FEUGRAY
TR26	L1P/Lt	TR-260 Sirius	FEUGRAY
TRF1	L1P/L	F-1	TEAM ROCKET
TRID TRID	L3J/L L3J/L	DH-121 Trident HS-121 Trident	DE HAVILLAND HAWKER SIDDELEY
TRIN	L1P/S	TB-20/21 Trinidad, GT, Pashosh	SOCATA
TRIP	L1P/L	Triplane, Replica	SOPWITH
TRIP	L1P/L	Sopwith Triplane	ST. CROIX
TRIS	L3P/S	BN-2A Mk3 Trislander	ANGLO NORMANDY
TRIS	L3P/S	BN-2A Mk3 Trislander	AVIONES FAIREY
TRIS	L3P/S	BN-2A Mk3 Trislander	BRITTEN-NORMAN
TRIS	L3P/S	BN-2A Mk3 Trislander	PILATUS BRITTEN-NORMAN
TRWN TS11	L2P/Lt L1J/Lt	Tradewind TS-11 Iskra	PACIFIC AIRMOTIVE PZL-MIELEC
TS8	L1J/Lt L1P/Lt	TS-8 Bies	PZL-MIELEC PZL-MIELEC
TSPT	L1P/Lt	Supermarine Spitfire	THUNDER WINGS
TSTR	G1P/Lt	Twinstar	AIR & SPACE
TTWO	L1P/Lt	Teenie Two	PARKER
TU16	L2J/M	Tu-16	TUPOLEV
TU16	L2J/M	H-6	XIAN
TU22	L2J/M	Tu-22	TUPOLEV
TU4	L4T/M	Tu-4	TUPOLEV
TU95 TUCA	L4T/H L1T/Lt	Tu-95/142, Tu-20	TUPOLEV AOI
	11 1 1 7 1 4	EMB-312 Tucano	1001

5-2-48 Decode

Designator	• •	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
TUCA	L1T/Lt	S-312 Tucano	SHORT
TUTR	L1P/Lt	621 Tutor	AVRO
TVL4	L1P/Lt	4, 4000	TRAVEL AIR
TVLB	L1P/L	В	TRAVEL AIR
TVLB	L1P/L	2000	BEL-AIRE
TWSP	L1P/L	Spitfire	TIME WARP

U

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
Ü	Class		
U16	A2P/S+	HU-16, SA-16, UF Albatross (G-64/111)	GRUMMAN
U2	L1J/S+	U-2, ER-2	LOCKHEED
U21	L2T/S	U-21A/G, EU-21, JU-21, RU-21, Ute (A90-1 to 4)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
U22	L1P/Lt	QU-22 (1074/1079)	HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP
UBAT	L1P/Lt	Ultrabat	AUSTRALITE
UH1	H1T/S	AB-204/205 (Hkp3, HD-10, HE-10)	AGUSTA
UH1	H1T/S	UH-1	AIDC
UH1	H1T/S	204, 205 (UH-1A to M, UH-1V, SH-1, TH-1E/F/L, HH-1, EH-1, CUH-1H, CH-118, HD-10, Iroquois, Huey)	BELL
UH1	H1T/S	UH-1	DORNIER
UH1	H1T/S	UH-1 (204, 205)	FUJI
UH1	H1T/S	Huey 800	GLOBAL
UH1	H1T	Shabaviz 2-75	PANHA
UH1	H1T/S	Ultra Huey	UNC
UH12	H1P/S	UH-12E, E4, L3, L4, SL3, SL4 (OH-23 Raven)	FAIRCHILD HILLER
UH12	H1P/S	UH-12B/C/E/E3/E4/E5/L3/L4/SL3/SL4 (H-23, OH-23 Raven, HTE)	HILLER
UH12	H1P/S	UH-12E Hauler	ROGERSON HILLER
UHEL	H1P	Mini-500	REVOLUTION
UL10	L1P/Lt	10 Ultimate Competitor/Winner	STREAMLINE WELDING
UL10	L1P/Lt	10 Albertan	ULTIMATE
UL20	L1P/Lt	20 Ultimate Companion	STREAMLINE WELDING
UL20	L1P/Lt	20	ULTIMATE
ULTS	H1P	Ultrasport 496	AMERICAN SPORTSCOPTER
UM18	G1P/Lt	18	AIR & SPACE
UM18	G1P/Lt	F-18 Flymobil	FAIRCHILD, US
UM18	G1P/Lt	18	UMBAUGH
UNIV	L1P/Lt	N-621/622 Universal (T-25)	NEIVA
US1	A4T/M	SS-2A (US-1)	SHIN MEIWA
US1	A4T/M	SS-2A (US-1)	SHINMAYWA
UT60	L1P/Lt	60	UTVA
UT65	L1P/Lt	65 Privrednik	UTVA
UT66	L1P/Lt	66	UTVA
UT75	L1P/Lt	75 (V-53)	UTVA
UU12	L1P/Lt	U-12 Flamingo, Replica	UDET

 $\mathbf{V}$ 

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer
V1	L2T/S+	OV-1, RV-1, AO-1 Mohawk (G-134)	GRUMMAN
V10	L2T/S	OV-10 Bronco	NORTH AMERICAN
V10	L2T/S	OV-10 Bronco	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
V10	L2T/S	OV-10 Bronco	ROCKWELL
V22	T2T/L	V-22, CV-22, MV-22 Osprey (901)	BELL
V22	T2T/L	V-22, CV-22, MV-22 Osprey (901)	BELL-BOEING
V22	T2T/L	V-22, MV-22 Osprey (901)	BOEING
V500	H1P	Voyager 500	REVOLUTION
V8SP	L1P/Lt	V-8 Special	BEACHNER
VALI	L1P/S	BT-13 Valiant (V-54)	CONVAIR

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
VALI	L1P/S	BT-13, BT-15, SNV Valiant (V-54/74)	VULTEE
VAMP	L1J/Lt	DH-100/115 Vampire	DE HAVILLAND
VAMP	L1J/Lt	DH-100/115 Vampire	F+W EMMEN
VANT	L1J/Lt	VA-10 Vantage	VISIONAIRE
VAUT	L2J/M	SO-4050 Vautour	SUD
VC10	L4J/H	VC-10	BAC
VC10	L4J/H	VC-10	VICKERS
VECT	L2T/M	CBA-123 Vector	EMBRAER
VECT	L2T/M	CBA-123 Vector	EMBRAER-FMA
VECT	L2T/M	CBA-123 Vector	FMA
VELO	L1P/Lt	Velocity	VELOCITY
VENT	L1P/Lt	Ventus BT/CM/CT/2CM/2CT	SCHEMPP-HIRTH
VEZE	L1P/Lt	33 VariEze	RUTAN
VF14	L2J/L	VFW-614	VFW-FOKKER
VGUL	L1P/Lt	P-10, K-1 Vega Gull	PERCIVAL
VIMA	L1P/Lt	Viima	VALTION
VIMY	L2P/Lt	FB-27 Vimy, Replica	VICKERS
VIPJ	L1J/L	ViperJet	VIPER
VIPR	L1P/L	Viper	PAXMAN'S
VISC	L4T/L	Viscount	VICKERS
VIX	L1P/Lt	Kitfox Vixen/Voyager	SKYSTAR
VIXN	L1P/L	Vixen	AMAX
VJ22	A1P/Lt	VJ-22 Sportsman	VOLMER
VK3P	L1P/Lt	VK-30 Cirrus	CIRRUS
VMT	L4J/H	VM-T Atlant	MYASISHCHEV
VNOM	L1J/M	DH-112 Venom	DE HAVILLAND
VNOM	L1J/M	DH-112 Venom	F+W EMMEN
VO10	L1P/S	100 Commander 100	AERO COMMANDER
VO10	L1P/S	100 Commander 100, Darter Commander	NORTH AMERICAN ROCKWELL
VO10	L1P/S	Volaire 10/1035/1050	VOLAIRCRAFT
VP2	L1P/Lt	VP-2 Volksplane	EVANS
VSON	L1P/L	Vision	AMERICAN AFFORDABLE
VTOR	L2T/S	AP-68TP-600 Viator	PARTENAVIA
VTOR	L2T/S	AP-68TP-600 Viator	TANEJA
VTOR	L2T/S	AP-68TP-600 Viator	VULCANAIR
VTUR	L1P/Lt	M-20 Venture	QUESTAIR
VVIG	L1P/Lt	27, 32 VariViggen	RUTAN
VW10	L1P/Lt	VoWi-10 Airbuggy	AIRCONCEPT
VW10	L1P/Lt	VoWi-10	WILDEN

## W

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer	
	Class			
W11	L1P/Lt	W-11 Boredom Fighter	WOLF	
W201	L1P/Lt	201, 620	WEATHERLY	
W3	H2T	W-3, S-1, SRR-10, Sokól, Anakonda, Huzar, Erka, Procjon	PZL-SWIDNIK	
W62T	L1T/Lt	620TP/BTG	WEATHERLY	
WA40	L1P/Lt	WA-40 Super 4	WASSMER	
WA41	L1P/Lt	WA-41 Baladou	WASSMER	
WA42	L1P/Lt	WA-421 Prestige	WASSMER	
WA50	L1P/Lt	WA-51/52/54 Pacific, Europa, Atlantic	WASSMER	
WA80	L1P/Lt	WA-80/81 Piranha	WASSMER	
WACC	L1P/Lt	C, S, CUC, QDC, UKC, YKS	WACO	
WACD	L1P/Lt	D, S3HD	WACO	
WACE	L1P/Lt	E, SRE	WACO	
WACF	L1P/Lt	Waco Classic	CLASSIC	
WACF	L1P/Lt	F, QCF, UBF, UPF	WACO	
WACF	L1P/Lt	YMF	WACO CLASSIC	
WACG	L1P/Lt	G, CRG	WACO	
WACO	L1P/Lt	O, E, GXE, CTO	WACO	
WASP	H1T	Wasp	WESTLAND	
WB57	L2J/M	WB-57 (272)	MARTIN	
WCAT	L1P/Lt	FM Wildcat	GENERAL MOTORS	

5-2-50 Decode

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer	
	Class			
WCAT	L1P/Lt	F4F Wildcat (G-36)	GRUMMAN	
WDEX	L1P/Lt	Windex	RADAB	
WESX	H2T	WS-58 Wessex	WESTLAND	
WF4U	L1P/Lt	Vought F4U Corsair	WAR	
WFOC	L1P/Lt	Focke-Wulf 190	WAR	
WFUR	L1P/Lt	Hawker Sea Fury	WAR	
WG30	H2T/S	WG-30, 30	WESTLAND	
WH1	L1P/Lt	WH-1 Traveler	WENDT	
WHAT	L1P/Lt	Special	WHATLEY	
WHIL	L1P/Lt	WLAC-1 White Lightning	REFLEX	
WHIL	L1P/Lt	WLAC-1 White Lightning	WHITE LIGHTNING	
WHIS	L1P/Lt	GR-2 Whisper	GROVE	
WHIT	L1P/Lt	M-11 Whitney Straight	MILES	
WHIT	L1P/Lt	M-11 Whitney Straight	PHILLIPS & POWIS	
WICH	L1P/Lt	Wichawk	JAVELIN	
WIND	L1P/Lt	GW-1 Windwagon	WATSON	
WINE	L1P/Lt	Eagle	WINDECKER	
WIRR	L1P/Lt	CA-16 Wirraway	COMMONWEALTH, AUSTRALIA	
WM2	L1P/Lt	WM-2	MILLER, WILLIAM Y., US	
WOPU	L1P/Lt	Woody Pusher	AEROSPORT	
WOPU	L1P/Lt	Woody Pusher	WOODS	
WP47	L1P/Lt	Republic P-47 Thunderbolt	WAR	
WS22	L1P/L	WS-202 Sprint	SPRING	
WW1	L1P/Lt	WW-1 Der Jäger D-9	WHITE	
WW23	L2J/S+	1123 Westwind	IAI	
WW24	L2J/S+	1124 Westwind, Westwind 1/2, Sea Scan	IAI	

X

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer	
	Class			
X29	L1J/M	X-29 (712)	GRUMMAN	
X31	L1J/M	X-31	MBB	
X31	L1J/M	X-31	ROCKWELL	
X31	L1J/M	X-31	ROCKWELL-MBB	
X32	L1J/M	X-32	BOEING	
X35	L1J/M	X-35	LOCKHEED MARTIN	
X4	L1P/Lt	X-4	ROBIN	
XL2	L1P/L	XL-2	LIBERTY	
XNOS	L1P/L	Xenos	SONEX	
XV15	T2T	XV-15 (301)	BELL	

Y

Designator		Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
Y11	L2P/Lt	Y-11	HARBIN
Y112	L1P/Lt	Yak-112	YAKOVLEV
Y12	L2T/Lt	Y-12, Twin Panda	HARBIN
Y130	L2J/M	Yak-130	YAKOVLEV
Y141	L3J/M	Yak-141	YAKOVLEV
Y18T	L1P/Lt	SM-94	TECHNOAVIA
Y18T	L1P/Lt	Yak-18T	YAKOVLEV
YAK3	L1P/Lt	Yak-3	YAKOVLEV
YAK9	L1P/Lt	Yak-9	YAKOVLEV
YALE	L1P/Lt	BT-9/14, NJ, Yale	NORTH AMERICAN
YARR	L1P/Lt	Yarrow Arrow	ARROW, CANADA
YC12	L1P/Lt	YC-12/121/122/123 Tourbillon	CHASLE
YK11	L1P/Lt	C-11	LET
YK11	L1P/Lt	Yak-11	YAKOVLEV

Designator	Type/Wt	Model	Manufacturer
	Class		
YK12	L1P/Lt	Yak-12	PZL-OKECIE
YK12	L1P/Lt	Yak-12	YAKOVLEV
YK18	L1P/Lt	CJ-5	NANCHANG
YK18	L1P/Lt	Yak-18, Yak-18A/P/PM/PS/U	YAKOVLEV
YK28	L2J/M	Yak-28	YAKOVLEV
YK38	L3J/M	Yak-38	YAKOVLEV
YK40	L3J/M	Yak-40	YAKOVLEV
YK42	L3J/M	Yak-42/142	YAKOVLEV
YK50	L1P/Lt	Yak-50	YAKOVLEV
YK52	L1P/Lt	Yak-52/54	AEROSTAR SA, ROMANIA
YK52	L1P/Lt	Yak-52	BACAU
YK52	L1P/Lt	Yak-52	YAKOVLEV
YK53	L1P/Lt	Yak-53	YAKOVLEV
YK54	L1P/Lt	Yak-54	YAKOVLEV
YK55	L1P/Lt	Yak-55	YAKOVLEV
YK58	L1P/Lt	Yak-58	YAKOVLEV
YS11	L2T/L	YS-11	MITSUBISHI
YS11	L2T/L	YS-11	NAMC, JAPAN
YURO	L1J/M	IAR-93	CRAIOVA
YURO	L1J/M	J-22, IJ-22, INJ-22, NJ-22 Orao	SOKO
YURO	L1J/M	Yurom	SOKO-CNIAR

 $\mathbf{Z}$ 

Designator	Type/Wt Class	Model	Manufacturer	
Z22	L1P/Lt	Zlin Z-22 Junak	MORAVAN	
Z22	L1P/Lt	Z-22 Junak	ZLIN	
Z26	L1P/Lt	Zlin Z-26/126/226/326/426/526/626/726 Trener, Trener Master, Bohatyr, Akrobat, Skydevil, Universal, Condor	MORAVAN	
Z26	L1P/Lt	Z-26/126/226/326/426/526/626/726 Trener, Trener Master, Bohatyr, Akrobat, Skydevil, Universal, Condor (C-5)	ZLIN	
Z37P	L1P/Lt	Z-37, Z-37A/C, Z-237 Cmelák, Sparka	LET	
Z37P	L1P/Lt	Z-37, Z-37A/C, Z-237 Cmelák, Sparka	MORAVAN	
Z37T	L1T/Lt	Z-37T, Z-137 Agro Turbo	MORAVAN	
Z42	L1P/Lt	Zlin Z-42/142/242, Firnas 142	MORAVAN	
Z42	L1P/Lt	Z-42/142/242, Firnas 142	ZLIN	
Z43	L1P/Lt	Zlin Z-43/143, Safir 43	MORAVAN	
Z43	L1P/Lt	Z-43/143, Safir 43	ZLIN	
Z50	L1P/Lt	Zlin Z-50	MORAVAN	
Z50	L1P/Lt	Z-50	ZLIN	
ZEP2	L1P/L	Zephyr 2	ARNET PEREYRA	
ZEP2	L1P/L	Zephyr 2	KEUTHAN	
ZERO	L1P/Lt	A6M Zero	MITSUBISHI	
ZIA	L1P/Lt	Zia	APPLEBAY	
ZULU	L1P/L	Zulu	BULAERO	

5-2-52 Decode

# Section 3. Homebuilts/Experimental

### Homebuilt and Experimental Aircraft\*

		Performance Information			
Designator Criteria	Type	Climb Rate	Descent	SRS	
	Designator	(fpm)	Rate (fpm)	Category	
Aircraft with cruise (indicated) air-	HXA	500	500	I	
speeds of 100 knots or less					
Aircraft with cruise (indicated) air-	HXB	750	750	I	
speeds of greater than 100 knots, up to					
and including 200 knots					
Aircraft with cruise (indicated) air-	HXC	1,000	1,000	I	
speeds of greater than 200 knots			-		

#### NOTE-

\*Configuration diversity and the fact that airworthiness certificates are issued to aircraft builders, vice manufacturers, necessitates the assignment of generic aircraft type designators based on cruise performance, rather than specific manufacturer and normal descriptive/performance information.

#### NOTE-

\*\* All performance criteria has been estimated because configuration diversity precludes determining precise aircraft-specific information